

This is a digital copy of a book that was preserved for generations on library shelves before it was carefully scanned by Google as part of a project to make the world's books discoverable online.

It has survived long enough for the copyright to expire and the book to enter the public domain. A public domain book is one that was never subject to copyright or whose legal copyright term has expired. Whether a book is in the public domain may vary country to country. Public domain books are our gateways to the past, representing a wealth of history, culture and knowledge that's often difficult to discover.

Marks, notations and other marginalia present in the original volume will appear in this file - a reminder of this book's long journey from the publisher to a library and finally to you.

Usage guidelines

Google is proud to partner with libraries to digitize public domain materials and make them widely accessible. Public domain books belong to the public and we are merely their custodians. Nevertheless, this work is expensive, so in order to keep providing this resource, we have taken steps to prevent abuse by commercial parties, including placing technical restrictions on automated querying.

We also ask that you:

- + *Make non-commercial use of the files* We designed Google Book Search for use by individuals, and we request that you use these files for personal, non-commercial purposes.
- + Refrain from automated querying Do not send automated queries of any sort to Google's system: If you are conducting research on machine translation, optical character recognition or other areas where access to a large amount of text is helpful, please contact us. We encourage the use of public domain materials for these purposes and may be able to help.
- + *Maintain attribution* The Google "watermark" you see on each file is essential for informing people about this project and helping them find additional materials through Google Book Search. Please do not remove it.
- + *Keep it legal* Whatever your use, remember that you are responsible for ensuring that what you are doing is legal. Do not assume that just because we believe a book is in the public domain for users in the United States, that the work is also in the public domain for users in other countries. Whether a book is still in copyright varies from country to country, and we can't offer guidance on whether any specific use of any specific book is allowed. Please do not assume that a book's appearance in Google Book Search means it can be used in any manner anywhere in the world. Copyright infringement liability can be quite severe.

About Google Book Search

Google's mission is to organize the world's information and to make it universally accessible and useful. Google Book Search helps readers discover the world's books while helping authors and publishers reach new audiences. You can search through the full text of this book on the web at http://books.google.com/



HARVARD LAW SCHOOL LIBRARY



Printed under direction of

DAVID MARTIN,

Secretary of the Commonwealth.



Edited by

WILLIAM HENRY EGLE, M.D.

VOL.XXVI.

HARRISBURG:

Wm. Stanley Ray, State Printer. 1897.

Digitized by Googl

Rec. June 21, 1906

PROVINCIAL PAPERS:

Warrantees of Land

IN THE

SEVERAL COUNTIES

OF THE

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA.

1730-1898.

WILLIAM HENRY EGLE, M. D., M. A.

VOL. III.

WM. STANLEY RAY, STATE PRINTER OF PENNSYLVANIA. 1899.



TABLE OF CONTENTS.

[SEE "ORGANIZATION OF COUNTIES," VOL. I.]

	Page.
Clinton County,	1-15
Blair County,	17-23
Northampton County,	25-211
Lehigh County,	213-223
Wayne County,	225-229
Pike County,	231-238
Berks County,	239-335
Schuylkill County,	337-380
Clarion County,	381-386
Westmoreland County,	387-528
Washington County,	529-624
Greene County,	625-641
Armstrong County,	643-660
Indiana County,	661-677
Elk County,	679-682
Montour County,	683-685
Forest County,	687-690
Sullivan County,	691-693
Snyder County,	695-698
"Last Purchase" Warrants	699-905

CORRECTIONS.—Attention is once again called to the fact, that the Editor is not responsible for the orthography of names. The names of the Warrantees are given as found on the records. An important error noticeable is that of "Ex." and "Exs.," indiscriminately employed for "Executors" and "Excess."



WARRANTEES OF LAND

IN THE

COUNTY OF CLINTON.

1839-1893.



CLINTON COUNTY.

	Acres.		f Burvey.
Allison, David,	75	March	12, 1850.
Allison, David, xs.,	250	March	31, 1851.
Abrams, T. T.,		Nov.	20, 1855.
Abrams, T. T.,	60	Nov.	20, 1855.
Abrams, T. T.,	150	Jan.	31, 1856.
Abrams, T. T.,		Feb.	8, 1856.
Abrams, T. T.,	. 350	June	12, 1856.
Abrams & Ferran,	400	Nov.	11, 1856.
Abrams & Ferran, xs.,	. 100	Nov.	11, 1856.
Allens, James W.,		.March	11, 1857.
Ashton, Evan D. (in trust),	. 400	Feb.	13, 1860.
Angerine, Levi,	. 100	Jan.	11, 1861.
Angenstine, Elizabeth,		April	10, 1863.
Apsley, George,	. 50	Aug.	10, 1863.
Apsley, George,	. 50	Aug.	21, 1863.
Apsley, George,		Nov.	28, 1863.
Apsley, George,	70	Dec.	.9 , 1863.
Apsley, George,	. 150	Dec.	9, 1863.
Apsley, George,	. 100	Dec.	16, 1863.
Apsley, George,		Jan.	4, 1864.
Apsley, George,		Jan.	4, 1864.
Apsley, George,		Jan.	5, 1864.
Apsley, George,		Feb.	5, 1864.
Apsley, George,		May	27, 1864.
Apsley, George,		Sept.	2, 1864.
Apsley, George,		Nov.	15, 1864.
Apsley, George,		Feb.	14, 1865.
Apsley, George,		Feb.	14, 1865.
Apsley, George,			25, 1865.
Apsley, George,	. 110		25, 1865.
Apsley, George,		Sept.	5, 1865.
Apsley, George,	. 2	Sept.	5, 1865.
Apsley, George,		Jan.	20, 1866.
Apsley, George,		Jan.	22, 1866.
Apsley, George,		Jan.	22, 18 66.
Baughman, Jacob, xs.,		July	22, 1839.
Betyimann, H'y J.,		May	5, 1840.
	(3)	•	

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Betyimann, H'y J.,	200	Sept.	26, 1840.
Baird, James H.,	95	Oct.	10, 1840.
Bridgens, R. R.,	160	Dec.	15, 1840.
Bear, George,	30	June	21, 1842.
Basker, Wm. W.,	20	March	16, 1844.
Bridgers, Robert R.,	25	April	6, 1844.
Band, P. Zebulon, Jr.,	52	March	18, 1845.
Baird, David, xs.,	20	Dec.	9, 1846.
Brigens, Robert,	100	Jan.	7, 1848.
Brigens, Robert,	100	April	5, 1848.
Butler, Norman,	60	April	12, 1848.
Bennett, Wm.,	40	June	24, 1848.
Boughman, Jacob, xs.,	100	June	26, 1848.
Berryhill, Wm.,	۷0	Sept.	25, 1848.
Berryhill, Wm.,	20	Sept.	25, 1848.
Brownlee, Josiah, xs.,	103	May	22, 1849.
Baughman, Jacob,	300	Nov.	16, 1849.
Baird, William, xs.,	90	June	21, 1850.
Butler, Norman, xs.,	200	June	26, 1850.
Butler, Norman, xs.,	200	June	26, 1850.
Beightol, Jacob,	100	Dec.	4, 1850.
Baughman, Jacob,	3 00	Dec.	19, 1850.
Butler, Joseph,	200	May	23, 1851.
Brasius, Joseph,	991/2	June	11, 1851.
Butler, Norman, xs.,	200	June	11, 1851.
Brady & Beightol,	300	July	19, 1851.
Baughman, Jacob,	96.45	Sept.	13, 1851.
Lowers, Mich'l & Jacob, xs.,	200	Sept.	13, 1851.
Best, Abr'm H.,	150	Dec.	24, 1851.
Bensley, John,	100	May	18, 1852.
Bitner, Christian, xs.,	30	Feb.	3, 1853.
Bridgens, & Porter, Adm'rs of			
Jas. Porter,	22.68	Feb.	21, 1853.
Baughman, Jacob, xs.,	100	Oct.	14, 1853.
Butler, Norman,	200	Dec.	21, 1853.
Barker, Wm. W.,	36	Feb.	7, 1854.
Boughman, Jacob,	59	May	25, 1854.
Bridgens, Thomas,	15	\mathbf{June}	2, 1854.
Beardsley, H. T.,	31.103	Jan.	18, 1855.
Baird, William, xs.,	400	June	4, 1856.
Bradney, Leonard, xs.,	80	June	29, 1857.
Brown, Jacob,	100	Nov.	19, 1862.
Brown, Jacob,	50	Aug.	18, 1863.
Baird, Wm. P.,	14.27	Nov.	9, 1863.

Brosius, George, & John F. Ha-	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
mon,	200	Feb.	2, 1864.
Bechtel, Jacob,	200	May	23, 1864.
Braston, George O.,	400	Nov.	25, 1864.
Braston, George O.,	400	Nov.	26, 1864.
Bridges, Robert R.,	55	Dec.	20, 1864.
Brown, Robert,	82	Sept.	1, 1865.
Brown, Robert,	73	Sept.	25, 1865.
Berry, Wm. K.,	35	April	3, 1866.
Bricker, Peter D., Exs.,	100	Nov.	28, 1866.
Bricker, Peter D., Exs.,	220	Nov.	28, 1866.
Bricker, Peter D.,	44	Oct.	5, 1867.
Bressler, Emanuel, Ex.,	30	Dec.	23, 1873.
Botsford, Franklin,	93	Oct.	15, 1874.
Bickel, J. W.,	15 0	Oct.	11, 1874.
Bullock, Willis P., & Hezekiah			
D. Lindsy, exs,	50	Sept.	20, 1877.
Blesh, William,	100	Nov.	29, 1880.
Baird, Wm. P.,	300	Feb.	17, 1881.
Beardsley, H. T.,	250	Sept.	2, 1881.
Brown, Wm. H.,	68	Sept.	2, 1881.
Barid, Wm. P.,	80	Nov.	16, 1881.
Beardsly, H. T.,	200	March	28, 1882.
Brown, Wm. H.,	50	Oct.	10, 1882.
Biser, Jacob,	20	Oct.	5, 1883.
Brown, Wm. H.,	120	Feb.	27, 1889.
Crist, Henry,	100	Nov.	1, 1841.
Carey, F. Lewis, & R. M. Breine,			
xs.,	48	June	11, 1846.
Carey, F. Lewis, & R. M. Breine,			
xs.,	155	June	11, 1846.
Crist, George,	31	May	26, 1847.
Crawford, George,	10	Sept.	28, 1848.
Clark, Joseph,	100	July	5 , 1850.
Cowan, John F.,	1,0 00	Nov.	15, 1851.
Cowan, John F.,	600	Nov.	19, 1851.
Cowan, John F.,	340	Nov.	19, 1851.
Caldwell, A. O., xs.,	51	Feb.	21, 1852.
Carskaddon, David, xs.,	3 00	July	29 , 1852.
Clement, Alvah,	9841/4	Sept.	13, 1852.
Clement, Alvah,	144.64	Nov.	8, 1852.
Caldwell, A. O.,	62	Sept.	14, 1853.
Carothers & Ramsdell,	150	April	4, 1854.
Campbell, George,	35 0	May	21, 1855.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Carskaddon, David, xs.,	110	Sept.	20, 1855.
Crist, John,	150	Nov.	13, 1856.
Carskaddon, David,	100	March	19, 1857.
Carskaddon, David,	121.81	May	13, 1857.
Carskaddon, David,	1,000	Sept.	8, 1857.
Carskaddon, David,	400	Oct.	1, 1858.
Carskaddon, David,	1,000	Oct.	5, 1858.
Carskaddon, David,	600	Oct.	20, 1858.
Coleman, Charles M.,	25	Nov.	3, 1858.
Carskaddon, David,	875	Feb.	5, 1859.
Cannon, C. C.,	260	Feb.	9, 1859.
Carskaddon, D.,	433	Sept.	15 , 1859.
Carskaddon, Charles,	400	Oct.	3, 1859.
Chatham & Sloan,	10	Oct.	19, 1859.
Collins, Reuben W.,	10	Nov.	29, 1859.
Cannon C. C.,	175	Sept.	16, 1863.
Clark, George,	140	Feb.	3, 1864.
Curwin, Emanuel,	105	Nov.	15, 1864.
Caldwell, Andrew C.,	30	Nov.	17, 1864.
Caldwell, Andrew C.,	40	July	18, 1866. ·
Crawford, James W.,	75	March	5, 1867.
Culby, Robert M.,	168	Oct.	6, 1868.
Chatham, W. Mitchel,	40	Jan.	6, 1880.
Chatham, W. Mitchel,	100	March	8, 1883.
Chatham, W. Mitchel,	100	May	14, 1883.
Chatham, W. Mitchel,	75	Nov.	9, 1883.
De Garmo, Mathais,	50	July	28, 1848.
Dunn, William,	100	Oct.	19, 1848.
De Villenoi, Brutus,	50	July	10, 1849.
Damant, James, xs.,	400	May	10, 1852.
Deiffenbach, H. L.,	300	April	15, 1853.
Davidson, H'y S.,	200	Dec.	8, 1853.
Deis, Joseph B.,	60	Sept.	18, 1854.
David & McCloskey,	150	April	21, 1855.
David & Noyes,	100	April	21, 1855.
De France, Samuel,	400	June	11, 1856.
Dipner, David,	850	Oct.	31, 1856.
Detwiler, John,	900	Oct.	23, 1858.
De France, Samuel,	400	June	29, 185 9 .
Dunn, William,	64	Sept.	28, 1859.
Dennison, Hiram,	29	Nov.	11, 1862.
De France, John,	400	Aug.	4, 18 63 .
De France, John,	400	Aug.	5 , 18 63 .
De France, John,	145%	Feb.	9, 1864.

	Acres.	Data	(Survey.
Darling, James W.,	1.24	Nov.	11, 1869.
Dougherty, Thomas,	120	June	27, 1870.
De Haas, Alexander M.,	35	March	17, 1886.
Evans, Nathan,	50	May	19, 1842.
Earnest, W. D.,	163	Sept.	24, 1859.
Lugie, Charles,	150	April	11, 1872.
English, Hezekiah,	56	Sept.	21, 1875.
Fisher, Daniel,	200	June	24, 1840.
Funston, Nicholas,	200	Aug.	3, 1840.
Funston, Nicholas,	100	Aug.	3, 1840.
Farwell, Abel,	388	April	8, 1841.
Farwell, Samuel, Jr.,	20	Dec.	9, 1841.
Funston, Ann,	.30	July	18, 1842.
Fautz, Jacob W., xs.,	100	July	27, 1843.
Fearson, James,	50	July	10, 1849.
Furst, John S.,	150	April	28, 1852.
Furst, John S., xs.,	52	Dec.	7, 1852.
Fisher & Wertz,	25	Feb.	5, 1853.
Fisher & Wertz,	28	Feb.	5, 1853.
Furst, John S., xs.,	170	Feb.	13, 1854.
Furst, John S., xs.,	152	June	7, 1854.
Furst, John S.,	42	June	7, 1854.
Furst, John S., xs.,	65	Sept.	4, 1854.
Fearon, Wm., Jr.,	30 .	Sept.	5, 1854.
Frysinger, H.,	20	Sept.	18, 1854.
Farewell, Lemuel,	30	May	22, 1855.
Farewell, Abel,	75	May	28, 1855.
Fish, D. A.,	70	Oct	28, 1856.
Fearon, Wm., Jr.,	180	May	13, 1858.
Fearon, Wm., Jr.,	200	June	29, 1859.
Floyd, William,	75	Nov.	2, 1859.
Furst, John S.,	200	Nov.	22, 1859.
Farwell, Lemuel,	42	July	29, 1863.
Farwell, Nathan,	35	July	29, 1863.
Fitzgerald, James,	30	Feb.	3 , 1865.
Fearon, L. T.,	34.80	March	21, 1867.
Fleming, Robert J.,	150	July	2, 1870.
Farwell, Absolom,	90	June	23, 1892.
Fritz, H'y, & John Blesh,	23.84	April	24, 1893.
Gallaher, B., & J. Gamble,	80	Jan.	5, 1842.
Gamble, James,	100	Jan.	5, 1842.
Gottshall, John,	100	Dec.	31, 1846.
Gottshall, John, xs.,	95	June	28, 1849.
Gibson, Lyman,	375	June	20, 1855.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Gibson, Lyman,	80	June	20, 1855.
Gamble, Manuel D.,	137	May	1, 1857.
Griffiths, F. R.,	4 00	July	10, 1857.
Griffiths, F. R.,	400	July	11, 1857.
Gillet, Joel D.,	400	Nov.	13, 1860.
Greininger, John,	155	Dec.	13, 1865.
Gramly, Philip,	5	Nov.	15, 1870.
Hall, Jesse,	50	Sept.	· 2, 1840.
Hamilton, Alex. M., & P.,	57	Dec.	31, 1840.
Hamilton, Robert, Jr., xs.,	95	Dec.	31, 1840.
Hevner, Jacob, & Wm.,	100	June	25, 1841.
Hanna, John,	90	July	6, 1841.
hanna, Joseph,	50	Feb.	28, 1842.
Hanna, R. M.,	33	March	29, 1844.
Haagen, G. George, xs.,	58	July	8, 1845.
Haagen, G. George, xs.,	54	Nov.	12, 1846.
Haagen, G. George, xs.,	100	June	17, 1847.
Hall & Miller, xs.,	285	Jan.	10, 1848.
Hanna, Nathaniel,	40	Oct.	6, 1848.
Hanna, Joseph, & A. Smith,	50	Oct.	13, 1848.
Haagen, George G.,	246	May	26, 1851.
Haagen, George G.,	50	May	5, 1854.
Haynes, Eli,	110	Nov.	12, 1856.
Haynes, Eli,	70	Nov.	12, 1856.
Heimer, Charles,	10	July	7, 1858.
Hall, Bethuel,	200	Sept.	16, 1859.
Harleman, John & Abr'm, exs.,	177	July	6, 1860.
Harris, James D.,	400	July	27, 1865.
Hulse, Geo. O., & S. Werts,	200	June	16, 1865.
Hall, Rensalear,	3.30	Aug.	15, 1865.
Hall, Rensalear,	2.81-	B Aug.	15, 1865.
Hipple, T. C.,	945	Dec.	27, 1880.
Hipple, T. C.,	378	Dec.	27, 1880.
Hamerseley, George,	50	May	27, 1884.
Hopper, John, & John Quigley,.	40	Oct.	19, 1885.
Johnson, Walter R.,	83	Dec.	8, 1845.
Jackman, D. K.,	800	Nov.	11, 1852.
Jackman, D. K., xs.,	900	Nov.	11, 1852.
Jackman, D. K.,	300	Nov.	11, 1852.
Jackman, D. K.,	700	Nov.	11, 1852.
Jackman, D. K.,	500	Nov.	11, 1852.
Jackman, D. K., xs.,	400	Nov.	11, 1852.
Jackman, D. K.,	150	Nov.	11, 1852.
Jackman, D. K., xs.,	250	Nov.	11, 1852.

	Acres.	Data	of Survey.
Jackman, D. K.,	900	Nov.	11, 1852.
Jackman, D. K.,	500	Nov.	11, 1852.
Jackman, D. K., xs.,	140	Dec.	23, 1852.
Jackman, D. K.,	137	Dec.	29, 1852.
Jackman & Morrison,	350	June	10, 1853.
Jackman & Morrison,	250	June	10, 1853.
Johnson, L. C.,	150	May	18, 1854.
Johnson, F. S., xs.,	450	June	2, 1856.
Johnson, F. S.,	200	July	9, 1856.
Ingram, John,	8	May	24, 1869.
Ingram, John,	8	May	24, 1869.
Kelly, Alexander,	70	Dec.	4, 1849.
Kelly, Sam'l, Ex. of Geo. Kelly,			•
Dec'd, in trust,	400	Aug.	29, 1850.
Kepler, Jacob, Jr.,	50	June	5, 1851.
Kirkland, T. J. S., xs.,	300	May	4, 1854.
Kalmbauck, George, xs.,	4	June	29, 1855.
Kitchen, Thomas,	383	Dec.	8, 1858.
Kitchen, Thomas,	383	Dec.	9, 1858.
Kahler, Henry,	10	Sept.	6, 1859.
Kitchen, Thomas,	400	July	23, 1863.
Kitchen, Thomas,	400	July	24, 1863.
Kitchen, Thomas,	400	Aug.	20, 1863.
Kitchen, Thomas,	400	Aug.	21, 1863.
Kitchen, Thomas,	400	Aug.	2,2 1863.
Kitchen, Thomas,	400	Sept.	2, 1868.
Kitchen, Thomas,	400	Sept.	3, 18 63 .
Kitchen, Thomas,	400	Sept.	4, 1868.
Kitchen, Thomas,	400	Sept.	5, 1863 .
Kitchen, Thomas,	400	Sept.	7, 1863.
Karstetter, Thomas,	115	May	31, 1866.
Karstetter, Thomas,	250	June	26, 1866 .
Kresge, Andrew,	6	May	15, 1872.
Keller, Philip,	800	July	11, 1882.
Keller, Philip,	60	Feb.	2, 1883.
Kress, W. C.,	90	Jan.	25 , 188′
Kress, W. C.,	40	July	18. 18 84
Kress, W. C.,	20	July	18, 1884.
Lloyd, Charles,	1,000	Oct.	29 , 1840.
Lloyd, Charles,	1,000	Oct.	29 , 1840.
• •	1,000	Oct.	29, 1840.
Lloyd, Charles,	208	Nov.	26, 1840.
Lloyd, Charles,	800	Aug.	6, 1841.
Lloyd, Charles,	800	Nov.	20, 1841.

Lloyd, Charles,	Acres. 890	Nov.	f Survey. 20, 1841.
Lloyd, Charles,	600	Jan.	5, 1842.
Lengle, William,	40	Dec.	26, 1844.
Lloyd, Jacob,	120	Aug.	16, 1848.
Lippincott, Aaron H.,	8.84	Jan.	10, 1852.
Lloyd, Samuel H., xs.,	250	Dec.	5, 1855.
Little, Moses P.,	180	April	3, 1857.
Lovett, Michael,	30	Nov.	30, 1863.
Ligget, John,	340	Jan.	30, 1872.
Long, Jacob Z.,	400	Oct.	5, 1872.
Liggett, John,	300	Dec.	13, 1872.
Long, Jacob Z.,	160	May	12, 1873.
Lovitt, David,	17	June	19, 1873.
Long, Jacob Z.,	50	March	
Leathers, Nathan M.,	25 ·	Aug.	4, 1884.
Morehead, John, & others,	20 .	June	13, 1840.
Morehead, John, & others,	2	June	13, 1840.
Massey, A. B., & J. Ross,	200	Nov.	30, 1840.
McCoy, William,	5 0	July	20, 1841.
Massey, Aquila B.,	50	Oct.	30, 1841.
Massey, Aquila B., & others,	150	Nov.	17, 1841.
McClaskey, Abner, Jr.,	150	Nov.	19, 1841.
Massey, A. B., & Huling, J. P.,	100	Nov.	29, 1841.
Massey, A. B., & Huling, J. P.,	25	Dec.	13, 1841.
McCloskey, James C.,	99.64	Dec.	23, 1841.
McClaskey, Abner,	25	Dec.	24, 1841.
Mahon, Thomas,	400	March	5, 1842.
McCormick, Robert,	20	July	1, 1843.
Massey, Aquila B., xs.,	150	June	27, 1845.
Morrison, W. B.,	130	July	5, 1845.
McLintock, Robert,	68	Oct.	30, 1845.
McHenry, Alex. H.,	500	June	4, 1847.
McHenry, Alex. H.,	482	Dec.	1, 1847.
McHenry, Alex. H.,	460	Dec.	1, 1847.
McHenry, Elizabeth F.,	350	Dec.	1, 1847.
McHenry, Elizabeth F., xs.,	1,000	Dec.	1, 1847.
Miles, James L.,	50	Nov.	17, 1849.
McKibben, James,	243	Jan.	22, 1851.
McCloskey, J. C.,	4	Dec.	18, 1851.
McMicken, J. W.,	150	May	25, 1853.
Morrison, C. S.,	300	July	19, 1853.
Morrison, C. S.,	300 300	Sept.	26, 1853.
	400	_	20, 1853. 14, 1854.
Mackey, L. A.,	326		14, 1854. 17, 1854.
MCLIGHTA, PHESTOCH L., YR.,	340	march	11, 1004.

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Moyer, Daniel (in trust),	58	Dec.	27, 1854.
Moyer, Jacob,	30	Jan.	3, 1855.
Moore, James,	95	July	17, 1855.
McClure, Hepburn,	86	Dec.	3, 1855.
McClaskey, James C.,	70	Dec.	13, 1855.
McClure, Hepburn,	86	Dec.	24, 1855.
Micheltree, Mary Ann,	80	June	10, 1856.
McClure, Edwin C.,	200	Aug.	13, 1856.
Magawley, Frank,	400	Dec.	8, 1856.
Magawley, Frank, xs.,	400	Dec.	9, 1856.
Magawley, Frank,	196	Dec.	10, 1856.
Miller, Samuel,	30	April	16, 1857.
Milligan, James C.,	35	April	27, 1858.
Mason, Jno. S.,	400	Feb.	16, 1860.
Mehaffey, James,	3	May	26, 1862.
McCloskey, James C.,	. 33	July	29, 1863.
McCloskey, Abner (in trust),	51.47	July	29, 1863.
McCloskey, James C.,	15	Sept.	26, 1863.
Morrison, B. W.,	3.45	April	10, 1865.
Morrison, B. W.,	3.132	April	10, 1865.
Morrison, B. W.,	1.85	April	10, 1865.
Morrison, B. W.,	1.144	April	10, 1865.
Moore, Wm. M.,	150	July	31, 1866.
McHenry, Elizabeth F.,	100	Nov.	17, 1868.
McClelland, Christ'n C.,	10	Feb.	23, 1870.
Mitchell, Wm. P.,	100	May	12, 1873.
Mummah, S. S.,	50	March	6, 1877.
McGhee, John, Exs.,	100	Nov.	24, 1877.
McGhee, James, Exs.,	80	May	18, 1880.
McHenry, Morris,	92.9	Feb.	25, 1881.
McGhee, James, & Wm. Haa-			
gan,	40	Aug.	11, 1883.
McCloskey, Nathan C., excess,.	20	June	5, 1884.
Neas, William,	50	March	1, 1845.
Noyes, Amos C.,	75	March	1, 1850.
Noyes, Amos C.,	200	Aug.	27, 1855.
Noyes, Amos C.,	100	Oct.	17, 1855.
Noyes, Amos C.,	125	Dec.	21, 1855.
Norcross, Shepherd,	25	June	10, 1859.
Nelson, David A., xs.,	174	July	27, 1869.
Noyes, Charles R.,	40	July	11, 1882.
Ocker, Michael,	100	March	22, 1849.
Pfoutz, Jacob W.,	76	June	16, 1847.
Pfoutz, Jacob W.,	50	Nov.	9, 1848.

Pfoutz, Jacob W., 50 Aril 5, 1851. Price, Philip M., 50 July 13, 1852. Phelps, A. G., 40 June 3, 1853. Proctor, John L., 150 Dec. 21, 1854. Phelps, Anson G., 200 Jan. 21, 1854. Pheleger, John, 80 Feb. 23, 1854. Pardee, Wm. H., agent in trust, 6 6. 82. &c., 70 March 6, 1854. Pfoutz, Simon, Jr., 50 May 8, 1854. Pleger, John, 75 March 6, 1854. Pleger, John, 75 March 24, 1864. Pleger, John, 75 March 24, 1864. Pfoutz, Jacob W., 30 Feb. 23, 1865. Peleger, John, 75 March 24, 1864. Pfoutz, Jacob W., 30 Feb. 23, 1865. Peale, S. R., 24 40 Oct. 14, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March <th></th> <th>Acres.</th> <th>Date o</th> <th>f Survey.</th>		Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Phelps, A. G., 40 June 3, 1853. Proctor, John L., 150 Dec. 21, 1854. Phelps, Anson G., 200 Jan. 21, 1854. Phelger, John, 80 Feb. 23, 1854. Pardee, Wm. H., agent in trust, &c. 70 March 6, 1854. Pfoutz, Simon, Jr., 50 May 8, 1854. Pleger, John, 20 Sept. 14, 1864. Pfoutz, Jacob W., 30 Feb. 23, 1865. Peale, S. R., Ex., 400 Oct. 14, 1870. Payne, Joseph M., 15 Jan. 17, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Quay, Joseph S., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quisjley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1857. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., <td></td> <td>50</td> <td>Aril</td> <td>5, 1851.</td>		50	Aril	5, 1851.
Proctor, John L., 150 Dec. 21, 1853. Phelps, Anson G., 200 Jan. 21, 1854. Phelps, Anson G., 200 Jan. 21, 1854. Phileger, John, 80 Feb. 23, 1864. Pardee, Wm. H., agent in trust, &c., 70 March 6, 1854. Pfoutz, Simon, Jr., 50 May 8, 1854. Pleger, John, 20 Sept. 14, 1864. Pleger, John, 75 March 24, 1864. Pleger, John, 75 March 24, 1864. Pfoutz, Jacob W., 30 Feb. 23, 1865. Peale, S. R., Ex., 400 Oct. 14, 1870. Payne, Joseph M., 15 Jan. 17, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Quay, Joseph S., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1862. Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 28, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1868. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1869. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1868. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867, Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867, Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Ritchards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Ritchey, Robert, 250 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 100 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 250 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 270 Dec. 16, 1856.	Price, Philip M.,	50	July	13, 1852.
Phelps, Anson G., 200 Jan. 21, 1854. Phleger, John, 80 Feb. 23, 1854. Pardee, Wm. H., agent in trust, 20 March 6, 1854. Acc., 70 March 6, 1854. Pfoutz, Simon, Jr., 50 May 8, 1854. Pleger, John, 20 Sept. 14, 1864. Pfoutz, Jacob W., 30 Feb. 23, 1865. Peale, S. R., Ex., 400 Oct. 14, 1870. Payne, Joseph M., 15 Jan. 17, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 16 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Quay, Joseph F., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 60 March 28, 1857. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. </td <td>Phelps, A. G.,</td> <td>40</td> <td>June</td> <td>3, 1853.</td>	Phelps, A. G.,	40	June	3, 1853.
Phleger, John, 80 Feb. 23, 1854. Pardee, Wm. H., agent in trust, &c. 70 March 6, 1854. Pfoutz, Simon, Jr., 50 May 8, 1854. Pleger, John, 75 March 24, 1864. Pfoutz, Jacob W., 30 Feb. 23, 1865. Peale, S. R., Ex., 400 Oct. 14, 1870. Payne, Joseph M., 15 Jan. 17, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph S., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., <td< td=""><td>Proctor, John L.,</td><td>150</td><td>Dec.</td><td>21, 1853.</td></td<>	Proctor, John L.,	150	Dec.	21, 1853.
Pardee, Wm. H., agent in trust, &c., 70 March 6, 1854. Pfoutz, Simon, Jr., 50 May 8, 1864. Pleger, John, 20 Sept. 14, 1854. Pleger, John, 75 March 24, 1864. Pfoutz, Jacob W., 30 Feb. 23, 1865. Peale, S. R., Ex., 400 Oct. 14, 1870. Payne, Joseph M., 15 Jan. 17, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Quay, Joseph S., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 28, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1869. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 312 Nov. 21, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. </td <td></td> <td>200</td> <td>Jan.</td> <td>21, 1854.</td>		200	Jan.	21, 1854.
&c., 70 March 6, 1854. Pfoutz, Simon, Jr., 50 May 8, 1854. Pleger, John, 20 Sept. 14, 1854. Pleger, John, 75 March 24, 1864. Pfoutz, Jacob W., 30 Feb. 23, 1865. Peale, S. R., Ex., 400 Oct. 14, 1870. Payne, Joseph M., 15 Jan. 17, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Quay, Joseph S., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 23, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay,	Phleger, John,	80	Feb.	23, 1854.
Pfoutz, Simon, Jr., 50 May 8, 1854. Pleger, John, 20 Sept. 14, 1854. Pleger, John, 75 March 24, 1864. Pfoutz, Jacob W., 30 Feb. 23, 1865. Peale, S. R., Ex., 400 Oct. 14, 1870. Payne, Joseph M., 15 Jan. 17, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Quay, Joseph S., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 23, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 24, 1865. Quay, Thos. B., in t	Pardee, Wm. H., agent in trust,			
Pleger, John, 20 Sept. 14, 1854. Pleger, John, 75 March 24, 1864. Pfoutz, Jacob W., 30 Feb. 23, 1865. Peale, S. R., Ex., 400 Oct. 14, 1870. Payne, Joseph M., 15 Jan. 17, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Quay, Joseph S., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Joseph F., 60 March 23, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quigley,	&c.,	70	March	6, 1854.
Pleger, John, 75 March 24, 1864. Pfoutz, Jacob W., 30 Feb. 23, 1865. Peale, S. R., Ex., 400 Oct. 14, 1870. Payne, Joseph M., 15 Jan. 17, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Quay, Joseph S., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 28, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1869. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Qu	Pfoutz, Simon, Jr.,	50	May	8, 1854.
Pfoutz, Jacob W., 30 Feb. 23, 1865. Peale, S. R., Ex., 400 Oct. 14, 1870. Payne, Joseph M., 15 Jan. 17, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Quay, Joseph S., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 28, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 312 Nov. 21, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 21,	Pleger, John,	20	Sept.	14, 1854.
Peale, S. R., Ex., 400 Oct. 14, 1870. Payne, Joseph M., 15 Jan. 17, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Quay, Joseph S., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 28, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 50 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 50 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Michilael, 40 March 15, 1869. <t< td=""><td>Pleger, John,</td><td>75</td><td>March</td><td>24, 1864.</td></t<>	Pleger, John,	75	March	24, 1864.
Payne, Joseph M., 15 Jan. 17, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Quay, Joseph S., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 28, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 312 Nov. 21, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840.	Pfoutz, Jacob W.,	30	Feb.	23, 1865.
Payne, Joseph M., 15 Jan. 17, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 10 March 11, 1872. Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Quay, Joseph S., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 28, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 312 Nov. 21, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840.	Peale, S. R., Ex.,	400	Oct.	14, 1870.
Payne, Joseph M., 15 March 11, 1872. Quay, Joseph S., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 28, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 50 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 21, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 12, 1846. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Rote, Cath		15	Jan.	17, 1872.
Quay, Joseph S., 26 Aug. 27, 1840. Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 28, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 50 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Rohrer & Ernest, 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer	Payne, Joseph M.,	10	March	11, 1872.
Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 28, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 50 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 250 Dec. 16	Payne, Joseph M.,	15	March	11, 1872.
Quigley, Michael, 50 Oct. 28, 1842. Quay, Joseph F., 100 Oct. 1, 1852. Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 28, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 50 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 250 Dec. 16		26	Aug.	27, 1840.
Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 28, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 312 Nov. 21, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867, Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer & Ernest, 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868.		50	Oct.	
Quay, Archibald C., 60 March 28, 1857. Quigley, Emma C., 282 Oct. 27, 1857. Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 312 Nov. 21, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867, Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer & Ernest, 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868.	Quay, Joseph F.,	100	Oct.	1, 1852.
Quay, Joseph F., 62 an. 28, 1858. Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 312 Nov. 21, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 270 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 <td></td> <td>60</td> <td>March</td> <td>28, 1857.</td>		60	March	28, 1857.
Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 312 Nov. 21, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 50 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 270 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 </td <td>Quigley, Emma C.,</td> <td>282</td> <td>Oct.</td> <td>27, 1857.</td>	Quigley, Emma C.,	282	Oct.	27, 1857.
Quigley, Michael, 60 Aug. 27, 1859. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 202.77 June 24, 1865. Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 312 Nov. 21, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 50 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 270 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 </td <td>Quay, Joseph F.,</td> <td>62</td> <td>an.</td> <td>28, 1858.</td>	Quay, Joseph F.,	62	an.	28, 1858.
Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c., 312 Nov. 21, 1865. Quay, Joseph F., 50 Oct. 22, 1867. Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, xs., 50 Oct. 12, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 1,000 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.		60	Aug.	27, 1859.
Quay, Joseph F., 50 Oct. 22, 1867, Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, xs., 50 Oct. 12, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 1,000 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.	Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c.,	202.77	June	24, 1865.
Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, xs., 50 Oct. 12, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 1,000 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.	Quay, Thos. B., in trust, &c.,	312	Nov.	21, 1865.
Quay, Joseph F., 60 Oct. 24, 1867. Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, xs., 50 Oct. 12, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 1,000 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.	Quay, Joseph F.,	50	Oct.	22, 1867,
Quiggle, Mich'l S., 40 March 15, 1869. Ritchey, Robert, 21 July 7, 1840. Ritchey, Robert, xs., 50 Oct. 12, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 1,000 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.		60	Oct.	24, 1867.
Ritchey, Robert, xs., 50 Oct. 12, 1840. Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 1,000 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.	Quiggle, Mich'l S.,	40	March	15, 1869.
Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 1,000 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 270 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.	Ritchey, Robert,	21	July	7, 1840.
Rose, David, 47 April 27, 1847. Richards, Daniel, 100 Nov. 9, 1848. Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 1,000 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 270 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.		50	Oct.	12, 1840.
Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 1,000 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 270 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.		47	April	27, 1847.
Rote, Catharine, 45 March 3, 1852. Rishel & Bressler, 100 Feb. 24, 1854. Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 1,000 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 270 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.	Richards, Daniel,	100	Nov.	9, 1848.
Row, John B., 60 Dec. 18, 1854. Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 1,000 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 270 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.		45	March	3, 1852.
Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs., 250 Dec. 15, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 1,000 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 270 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.	Rishel & Bressler,	100	Feb.	24, 1854.
Rohrer & Ernest, 1,000 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 270 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.	Row, John B.,	60	Dec.	18, 1854.
Rohrer & Ernest, 1,000 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 300 Dec. 16, 1856. Rohrer & Ernest, 270 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.	Rohrer, Godfrey, Exs.,	250	Dec.	15, 1856.
Rohrer & Ernest, 270 Dec. 16, 1856. Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.	Rohrer & Ernest,	1,000	Dec.	
Rockey, M. D., 50 June 27, 1868. Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.	Rohrer & Ernest,	300	Dec.	16, 1856.
Ricker, John A., 60 Feb. 3, 1873. Rich, C. H., 75 July 20, 1887. Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.	Rohrer & Ernest,	270	Dec.	16, 1856.
Rich, C. H.,	Rockey, M. D.,	50	June	27, 1868.
Rich, C. H.,		60	Feb.	
Rishel, Wilson C., 56 June 27, 1890.		75	July	
		56	June	-
Dilater, Bellj. B., & Barrey,	Shafer, Benj. B., & James,	50	Aug.	17, 1840.

	Acres.	Data	f Survey.
Summerson, Francis,	95	Oct.	16, 1840.
Sutherland, Elizabeth,	20	Dec.	18, 1840.
Spangler, Jonathan,	50	March	-
Shreckengast, Philip,	60	Jan.	4, 1847.
Stewart & Barker,	10	Oct.	9, 1848.
Shearer & Straw,	40	June	20, 1849.
Stout, Jno. A., & Jos. N.,	50	Sept.	14, 1849.
Stout, John A.,	50	May	22, 1851.
Snodgrass, John,	82	July	2, 1851.
Stout, J. N.,	25	Sept.	8, 1851.
Strohecker, Robt. H., & others,	35.153	-	11, 1852.
Shafer, James, Jr.,	105	Oct.	26, 1852.
Shafer, Henry,	70	March	8, 1853.
Shafer, Benj. & James,	50	May	5, 1853.
Smith & White,	250	May	24, 1853.
Smith & Clapp,	155	Nov.	8, 18 53 .
Smith & White,	133	April	6, 1854.
Sterling, Wm. F., xs	20	Aug.	10, 1854.
Shadel, Jacob S., xs.,	45	_	26, 1855.
Sexton, John L.,	220	May	30, 1855.
Spangler, Jacob,	200	July	18, 1855.
Schrack, Jesse S.,	91	Dec.	14, 1855.
Sterling, Wm., xs.,	25	Jan.	8, 1856.
Sexton, John L.,	390	April	14, 1857.
Stout, J. N.,	75	June	14, 1858.
Schultze, John S.,	400	Sept.	7, 1860.
Spering, Henry,	154	Dec.	14. 186u.
Schreckengast, Philip, Jr.,	711/2	May	21, 1863.
Salmon, John,	80	April	9, 1870.
Schack, David, & Jno. Worm-		-	,
ledoff,	16	Sept.	21, 1870.
Snyder, John, & Long, Exrs,			
&c.,	126	Jan.	31, 1871.
Smith, J. D. L.,	100	Feb.	11, 1871.
Stahl, Jacob,	85	June	1, 1871.
Sayler, Joseph,	20	Jan.	29, 1874.
Solt, John,	11	April	9, 1880.
Scott, L. A.,	50	July	2, 1880.
Stout, J. C.,	60	Oct.	13, 1881.
Stewart, J. G.,	15	March	28, 1882.
1 omb, George,	100	Aug.	22 , 1851.
Taylor & Kyle,	100	Feb.	5, 1868.
Vogde, John,	50	Sept.	8, 1854.
Vanname,	47	Aug.	31, 1863.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Underwood, Anson,	50	Jan.	29, 1884.
Welsh, James,	200	Oct.	22, 1839.
Walton, James, xs.,	200	Feb.	15, 1842.
Welsh, Samuel,	294	Jan.	12, 1847.
White, Robert G.,	200	June	4, 1847.
White, George,		June	4, 1847.
White, Robert G.,		June	4, 1847.
White, Robert G., xs.,	1,000	Dec.	1, 1847.
White, Robert G., xs.,	280	Dec.	1, 1847.
White, George, xs.,	160	Dec.	1, 1847.
Welsh, Samuel,	150	Aug.	30, 1848.
Welsh, James,	100	Oct.	20, 1848.
Werts, Samuel,	50	Oct.	23, 1848.
Willcox, Daniel C., xs.,	250	June	5, 1850.
Willcox, Daniel C., xs.,	100	Aug.	18, 1851.
Willcox, Daniel C.,	100	Aug.	18, 1851.
Werts, Samuel,	50	Sept.	13, 1851.
Williams, Levi,	580	Oct.	2, 1851.
Watson, Oliver, xs.,	75	Jan.	24, 1853.
Walker, Jerry,	600	Dec.	31, 1853.
Walker, Jerry,	450		
Walker, Jerry,	900		
Walker, Jerry,	600		
Walker, Jerry,	700		
Walker, Jerry,	800		
Walker, Jerry,	900		
Walker, Moses,	100	May	12, 1854.
Wheaton, Benjamin,	50	May	25, 1854.
Willcox, Daniel C.,	200	Jan.	2, 1855.
Willcox, Daniel C., xs.,	150	Jan.	2, 1855.
Wilson, James, xs.,	100	Sept.	18, 1855.
Watson, Oliver, xs.,	250	Dec.	5, 1855.
Watson, Oliver,	250	Dec.	5, 1855.
Wilcox, Daniel C.,	237	June	20, 1856.
Wilcox, Daniel C.,	312	June	20, 1856.
Winchester, Wm.,	42	June	27, 1856.
Wilson, James,	25	March	26, 1857.
Wilson, James,	11	March	26, 1857.
Walker, Jerry,	400	Feb.	5, 1859.
Waddle, Thomas,	200	July	21, 1859.
Weiss, Gottlieb,	5	April	25, 1860.
Wholfart, Philip, & Gramley,		-	
Philip,	150	March	27, 1863.

•	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Walters, David,	39. 69	Aug.	22 , 18 6 5.
Womelsdorf & Karstetter,	340	Aug.	21, 1866.
Watt, A. L.,	90	March	31, 1885.
Yarnall, E. & C.,	330	Nov.	30, 1847.



WARRANTEES OF LAND

IN THE

COUNTY OF BLAIR.

1846-1890.



BLAIR COUNTY.

	Acres.		f Burvey.
Alexander, John,	7. 52	April	13, 1846.
Anderson, Samuel,	70	Dec.	18, 1848.
Albright, David,	11/2	Aug.	8, 1851.
Aurandt, John,	130	May	27, 1858.
Albright, David,	50	Aug.	11, 1863.
Bell, Edward,	50	Aug.	10, 1848.
Bell, Edward,	43	Sept.	20, 1848.
Bowers, Michael,	. 2	March	31, 1852.
Burk, Wm., & George Long,	250	May	7, 1852.
Burkart, William,	50	Sept.	30, 1853.
Loyle, Andrew,	190	Jan.	31, 1854.
Bowser, Mathais,	11	Feb.	12, 1856.
Bell, Martin,	180	June	8, 1857.
Boody, J. W.,	32	March	10, 1862.
Burkett, A. J.,	45	Sept.	6, 1864.
Bobb, Alexander,	23	Dec.	29, 1865.
Burket, Abram J.,	25	April	26, 1866.
Burket, A. J., & J.,	31	Oct.	2, 1866.
Bobb, Alexander,	32 0	Nov.	21, 1866.
Baird, Jane,	10	Feb.	4, 1868.
Bowser, Conrad,	59. 143	March	7, 1868.
Brotherline, John,	43	May	28, 1869.
Brua, Jacob,	15	May	2, 1871.
Bateman, Wm.,	6	Dec.	18, 1872.
Burgert, Adam,	6	July	14, 1873.
Bentley, Frank,	40	Aril	18, 1881.
Bell, John Pierce,	6	April	20, 1886.
Clopper, Henry,	8	Feb.	20, 1847.
Criswell, John, Jr.,	6	Aug.	9, 1847.
Clapper, Henry, xs.,	53	Dec.	29, 1847.
Coleman, John,	63	Nov.	18, 1851.
Cassidy, Michael,	100	Sept.	4, 1855.
Costlon, John,	323 . 94	May	24, 1864.
Clapper, Samuel,	38	Jan.	24, 1865.
Crawford, Foster,	15	July	23, 1866.
Crissman, A. J.,	60	March	11, 1867.
Clapper, William,	200	March	27, 1867.
(19)			

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Cassidy, David,	. 38	April	4, 1867.
Copenhaver, John,	100	June	17, 1870.
Deibert, Henry,	25	Jan.	22, 1849.
Dorner, David A.,	280	Dec.	1, 1851.
Dougherty, John,	35	Jan.	2, 1852.
Deeter, David,	10	Jan.	2, 1857.
Dively, George,	3	Oct.	19, 1863.
Deibert, Jacob M.,	15	April	12, 1864.
Deibert, H'y, & J. M.,	110	May	24, 1864.
Delozier, John,	12	Oct.	13, 1866.
Dively, Martin,	1%	Nov.	23, 1866.
Dodson, Jacob L.,	80	Jan.	21, 1869.
Duler, John,	70. 38	May	8, 1873.
Entrikin, James,	30	Oct.	5, 1846.
Elway & Sanders,	60	Set.	16, 1868.
Elway, Thomas,	15	Oct.	7, 1868.
Elway, Thomas,	70	Nov.	28, 1868.
Ernigh, Archibald,	10	April	1, 1872.
Faulkender, John,	6	May	15, 1846.
Farrell, John,	65	Oct.	14, 1850.
Feather, Henry,	42	Dec.	20, 1866.
Fries, Albert J.,	32	May	19, 1877.
Fowler, John T.,	40	May	17, 1886.
Friday, John, Jr.,	62	Aug.	25, 1886.
Gresser, Jacob,	15	March	26, 1846.
Getty, John, & T. Snyder,	283	April	2, 1846.
Greaser, George,	100	June	30, 1847.
Greaser, Jacob,	471/4	July	6, 1847.
Grazier, Peter, xs.,	1511/2	Oct.	30, 1849.
Good, David,	40	July	16, 1861.
Glass, Daniel,	50	April	24, 1865.
Guyer, Caleb,	400	June	29, 1870.
Guyer, Caleb,	50	June	29, 1870.
Gwin, M. Scott,	100	April	18, 1887.
Gwin, James L.,	50	May	12, 1890.
Hartzel, Conrad,	400	Sept.	12, 1849.
Hart, Mary,	25	Sept.	20, 1851.
Hull, David,	98¾	Dec.	5, 1851.
Heylman, J. Williard,	210	Nov.	4, 1867.
Hissong, Geo. W.,	15	April	8, 1871.
Henderson, Wm. T.,	120	May	11, 1872.
Hessong, Geo. W.,	40	Feb.	9, 1874.
Horner, Leonard,	20	Nov.	15, 1882.
Hanley, Christian,	71/2	Oct.	1, 1889.

	Acres.	Date o	Survey.
Jones, Blythe Calvin,	8	June	26, 1846.
Isenberg, Solomon H.,	15	May	12, 1870.
Ike, Jonathan,	300	July	29, 1870.
Kemp, Joseph, xs.,	65	Jan.	23, 1847.
Kemp, Joseph,	26	Feb.	28, 1851.
Kemp, Joseph,	21	July	1, 1856.
Keesey, Elizabeth,	90	Sept.	27, 1865.
Klotz, James & Samuel,	157. 145	Feb.	4, 1868.
Long, Daniel,	6	July	9, 1851.
Lowrie, J. R.,	300	June	14, 1855.
Lowrie, J. R.,	400	June	14, 1855.
Lowrie, J. R.,	357	June	14, 1855.
Lowrie, J. R.,	355	June	14, 1855.
Lowrie, J. R.,	150	June	14, 1855.
Lingenfelter, Chauncey F.,	91/2	Nov.	30, 1866.
Lingenfelter, Chauncey F.,	15	Dec.	22, 1866.
Lingenfeiter, George,	23	Dec.	22, 1866.
Lowe, John,	8	April	17, 1868.
Larcombe, John H.,	23.72	Feb.	21, 1870.
Lyon, Wm. M.,	3071/2	Sept.	10, 1870.
Lorenz, Sarah A.,	17	Aug.	20, 1872.
Musselman, Jacob,	3	May	29, 1848.
Malone, James,	3 6. 102	March	19, 1852.
McGary, Mary,	3	May	20, 1852.
McMullen, Henry,	10	April	14, 1853.
McCune, Seth R., xs.,	61/2	May	7, 1856.
McCune, Seth R.,	41/2	May	7, 1856.
McCaully, William,	30	April	11, 1860.
Mussleman, Jacob J., Jr.,	41	Dec.	19, 1866.
Mussleman, Jacob, of John ex.,	30	March	29, 1867.
Manley, David & Jno., ex.,	215	May	21, 1867.
Manley, David & Jno., ex.,	20	June	21, 1867.
McGraw, Wm., in trust, &c.,	97	Dec.	30, 1867.
Manning, John,	3. 114	April	15, 1863.
Mussleman, Jacob, of John,	40	June	6, 1868.
Moses, Adam, exs.,	150	Oct.	14, 1869.
Miller, Geo. W.,	10	June	1, 1871.
McGough, Wm., & Silas A.,	53. 63	June	27, 1890.
Nail, Daniel,	210	Dec.	4, 1851.
Nicodemus, J. S.,	20	April	26, 1867.
Nicodemus, J. S.,	12	May	15, 1867.
Nearhoof, David, and James A.			
Gwin,	36	June	25, 1884.
Ourles, Stephen,	35	March	21, 1850.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Owens, Thomas M.,	172	Sept.	25, 1851.
Orr, John,	50	June	4, 1853.
Orr, John, xs.,	43	June	17, 1854.
Patterson, H'y S.,	70	Feb.	26, 1851.
Patterson, H'y S.,	80	June	2, 1851.
Patterson, H'y S.,	14	May	26, 1852.
Patterson, H'y S.,	33	July	20, 1852.
Piper, Wm. K.,	300	Oct.	2, 1855.
Pearson, Edward,	20	Sept.	6, 1856.
Peightel, John,	110	May	31, 1864.
Peiffer, John A.,	70	Feb.	14, 1866.
Peiffer, C. F.,	60	Feb.	4, 1869.
Plummer, Agnes M.,	100	July	30, 1886.
Roller, Joshua,	21	Nov.	16, 1846.
Roller, Joshua,	3	April	5, 1848.
Riling, John, Jr.,	18	June	26, 1848.
Riling, John, Jr.,	11	July	10, 1848.
Reese, Catharine,	300	Dec.	2, 1851.
Reynolds, James B.,	100	Sept.	24, 1860.
Royer, John,	55%	March	19, 1868.
Royer, John,	152. 30	Sept.	11, 1868.
Ritchey, Ambrose S.,	60	Feb.	3, 1874.
Stoner, Peter,	50	Aug.	15, 1848.
Shoenberger, Peter, xs.,	80	Dec.	20, 1849.
Stiffer, John,	182	Feb.	17, 1851.
Strayer, Jacob,	62	Oct.	4, 1851.
Smith, Eli,	18	July	1, 1853.
Smith, John R.,	400	Jan.	10, 1854.
Sullivan, Patrick,	50	Sept.	4, 1856.
Snyder, Theophilus,	21	July	26, 1865.
Strayer, Samuel,	100	March	21, 1867.
Shiffler, Samuel R.,	3	April	11, 1867.
Stewart, Washington,	50	Dec.	11, 1867.
Stoner, Daniel S.,	10	May	30, 1868.
Snoeberger, Daniel,	2	April	16, 1869.
Shellenberger, Jacob,	8	Aug.	25, 1869.
Stonebraker, David,	80	March	29, 1870.
Stevens, James,	50	July	30, 1872.
Shellenberger, H'y E.,	10	Feb.	5, 1874.
Smith, Abraham, and James			
McConnell,	112	April	20, 1877.
Stewart, John W.,	2	July	12, 1887.
Schell, Constantine,	15	Jan.	28, 1890.
Stewart, Agnes B.,	5.59	Dec.	9, 1890.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Stewart, Agnes B.,		Dec.	9 , 1890.
Thompson, James,	60	Nov.	17, 1851.
Thompson, Samuel,	44%	Jan.	18, 1853.
Tibbett, Alpheus,	50	June	3, 1854.
Vickroy, Geo. W.,	400	Dec.	Ն, 1850.
Vanscoyes, Stephen,	70	May	2, 1851.
Ulery, John,	60	Aug.	14, 1854.
Walter & Claar,	80	Oct.	29 , 1850.
Wireman, John,	25	Sept.	5, 1851.
Williams, Tho's, for himself, in			
trust,	430. 53	Nov.	28, 1851.
Wilson, Thomas,	200	April	7, 1853.
Woodkok, S. M.,	75	Nov.	27, 1863.
Wilt, George P. A.,	198. 122	May	27, 1864.
Walter, Mathius, of John,	21	Oct.	7, 1865.
Woodcock, S. M.,	275	May	4, 1866.
Walter, Adam,	10	Dec.	21, 1866.
Wilt, Ann M.,	100	April	22, 1867.
Woodcock, S. M.,	100	Oct.	29, 1867.
Wilt, Philip & Peter C.,	30	Jan.	31, 1871.
Wilt, Ephraim,	30	April	18, 1871.
Wilt, Ephraim,	5	April	18, 1871.
Wertz, Henry S.,	5	Sept.	3 , 1889.
Wertz, Henry S.,	5	July	3, 1890.
Yentz, Christian, xs.,	6	July	27, 1848.
Yingling, Jacob,	12	May	2, 1863.
Yingling, Joseph,	26	Sept.	7, 1864.
Yingling, Isaac,	125	Sept.	7, 18 6 5.
Yingling, Thomas,	307	Sept.	11, 1867.
Yingling, Jonathan,	265	Dec.	7, 1868.
Yingling, David H.,	25	July	5, 1878.
Yingling, David H.,	115	July	5. 1883.



WARRANTEES OF LAND

IN THE

County of Northampton.

1752-1886.



NORTHAMPTON COUNTY.

•	Acres.	Date of	of Survey.
Albert, Joseph,	25	April	14, 1752.
Albert, William, ,	• •	June	26, 1752.
Atkins, John,	50	July	31, 1752.
Atkins, John,	50	July	31, 1752.
Arnear, Felix,	25	Oct.	18, 1752
Arnear, Ulrich,	25	Jan.	23, 1754.
Allhouse, Henry, Easton lot			
No. 203,	••	Feb.	11, 1754.
Allen, David,	30	May	15, 1754.
Arner, Ulrich,	50	March	19, 1755.
Atkins, John,	50	June	2, 1755.
Allen, David,	100	Sept.	12, 1757.
Apple, John,	40	Nov.	15, 1757.
Answell, David,	25	Nov.	10, 1758.
Acker, Jacob Philip,	50	Jan.	11, 1859.
Acker, George,	50	March	22, 1859.
Allen, William, Esq.,	50	April	17, 1859.
Arndt, Jacob,	25	June	14, 1765.
Allen, Wm., Esq.,	••	Oct.	30, 1765.
Armstrong, Mart.,	25	Fec.	6, 1768.
Anthony, Peter,	27. 80	Feb.	12, 1768.
Atkill, James,	530	March	6, 1770.
Apfel, Cathrine,	10	April	10, 1770.
Andri, Mich's John,		March	9, 1772.
Ash, Michael,	50	April	13, 1772.
Allman, Dorst,	20	Oct.	14, 1772.
Allman, Dorst,	20	Oct.	14, 1772.
Andrew, Leonard,		March	8, 177 3.
Adamson, Jos.,	100	June	29, 1773.
Aldehouse, Nichs.,	40	Aug.	9, 1773.
Adamson, Jos.,	100	Nov.	4, 1773.
Altman, Casper,	150	Oct.	15, 1774.
Afflick, Thomas,	300	Nov.	2, 1774.
Aitkins, Robert,		Nov.	2, 1774.
Austin, Isaac,	• • •	Nov.	2, 1774.
Austin, William,	• • •	Nov.	2, 1774.
Ashton, Joseph,	360	April	15, 1774.

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Ayres, Samuel,	100	Feb. 10, 1776.
Allimang, Jacob,		March 31, 1775.
Allen, William, Jr.,	300	Oct. 9, 1776.
Ashton, James,	300	Oct. 9, 1776.
Arndt, Jacob, Jr.,	1161/2	Jan. 16, 1783.
Arndt, Jacob, Esq.,	41. 154	Jan. 16, 1783.
Archer, W. H'y,	300	July 1, 1784.
Ash, Joshua,	400	July 1, 1784.
Ash, Henry,	100	July 1, 1784.
Ash, Henry,	50	July 1, 1784.
Ash, James,	250	July 1, 1784.
Alshouse, Jacob,	100	July 1, 1784.
Alshouse, Jacob,	150	July 1, 1784.
Alshouse, Henry,	100	July 1, 1784.
Alshouse, Henry,	100	July 1, 1784.
Alshouse, Jacob,	200	uly 1, 1784.
Alshouse, Henry,	100	July 1, 1784.
Alshouse, Henry,	50	July 1, 1784.
Abel, Jacob,	400	July 1, 1784.
Allen, Elizabeth,	375	Aug. 10, 1784.
Andrew, Nicholas,	50	Dec. 10, 1784.
Anderson, Alexander,	400	Jan. 6, 1785.
Anton, Gottlieb,		Feb. 9, 1785.
Andrew, Leonard,	25	Feb. 12, 1785.
Archer, Henry,	200	March 5, 1785.
Acker, George,	50	June 1, 1785.
Anglemeyer, Adam,	150	June 15, 1785.
Ackley, Francis,	400	Feb. 23, 1785.
Andreas, Christopher J.,	206%	Sept. 3, 1785.
Andre, John Nich's,	100	Sept. 30, 1785.
Anthony, Ludewick,	120	Jan. 16, 1786.
Andre, Adam,	40	Feb. 2, 1786.
Andre, Leonard,	114	Feb. 22, 1786.
Andres, John Nich'es,	200	March 8, 1786.
Andres, Nich's, Sr.,	23	March 15, 1786.
Albert, Mathias,	53	March 21, 1786.
Aken, James Van,	109	May 5, 1786.
Allison, James,	400	June 6, 1786.
Abigail, Michael,		Aug. 10, 1786.
Achenbach, Philip,	46	March 9, 1787.
Atten, Adrian,	200	May 29, 1787.
Armat, Thomas,	210	Nov. 15, 1787.
Arndt, Jacob, Jr.,	400	March 26, 1788.
Air, Samuel,	.:	Sept. 6, 1788.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Andrew, Leonard,	80		25, 1789.
Andrew, John,	50	June	10, 1789.
Ailison, John,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Anthony, Aves,		Sept.	7, 1789.
Andreas, Jacob,	50	Oct.	5, 1789.
Arndt, John, Esq.,	60	Aug.	16, 1790.
Arndt, Henry,	109. 70	Oct.	2, 1790.
Atten, Henry,	126	June	7, 1791.
Ansiey, John, Jr.,	150	June	10, 1791.
Ashton, John,	400	April	3, 1792.
Ashton, Peter,	400	April	3, 1792.
Ashton, Samuel,	400	April	3, 1792.
Ashton, Robert, Jr.,	400	April	3, 1792.
Ashton, Sarah,	400	April	3, 1792.
Ashton, Thomas,	400	April	4, 1792.
Ashton, Margaret,	400	April	4, 1792.
Ashton, Thomas, Jr.,	400	April	4, 1792.
Ansley, John, Jr.,	400	April	13, 1792.
Ansley, Simon,	150	April	13, 1792.
Armat, Thomas,	400	April	4, 1792.
Abel, Jacob,	200	May	29, 1792.
Ashbridge, Jos.,	400	July	5, 1792.
Andrews, Jacob,	100	July	4, 1792.
Arndt, Jacob,	400	Oct.	11, 1792.
Ansley, John, Jr.,	200	Oct.	12, 1792.
Andris, Jacob & Peter,	50	Jan.	28, 1793.
Abbett, John,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
App, Michael,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Albelis, Lewis,	400	Feb.	6, 1793.
Abercrombie, James,	400	Feb.	6, 1793.
Ash, James,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Austin, Stephen,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Austin, Stephen,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Abel, Jacob,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Arndt, John,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Arndt, Jacob,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Abercromby, James,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Andrews, John,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Anthony, Joseph,	400	I 'eb.	1, 1793.
Arburthnot, William,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Addis, Josiah,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Alexander, John,	400	Feb.	22, 1793.
Austin, Stephen,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Austin, Charles,	400	Feb.	25, 1 793 .

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
Andrews, Robert,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Andrews, John,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Abercromby, James,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Avil, Williams,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Andree, Nich's, Jr.,	15	April	8, 1793.
Angres, John,	400	May	10, 1793.
Andrews, John,	400	May	10, 1793.
Abercrombie, James,	400	May	10, 1793.
Addy, Derrick,	32	May	14, 1793.
Abercrombi, James,	400	May	21, 1793.
Allen, Joseph,	400	May	21, 1793.
Ansley, John,	400	June	28, 1793.
Ansley, John,	100	June	28, 1793.
Avant, Jacob,	400	July	10, 1793.
Avant, John,	400	July	10, 1793.
Allibone, Thomas,	400	July	10, 1793.
Aston, George,	400	July	10, 1793.
Adams, Richard,	400	July	10, 1793.
Aston, Peter,	400	July	10, 1793.
Austin, Stephen,	400	July	13, 1793.
Alloway, William,	400	July	29, 1793.
Anthony, Peter, Jr.,	400	July	30, 1793.
Anthony, John, Jr.,	200	July	30, 1793.
Arndt, John,	400	Aug.	13, 1793.
Aston, George,	400	Aug.	13, 1793.
Alshouse, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Abel, Jacob,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Abel, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Alshouse, Henry,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Annes, Cornelius,	100	May	6, 1794.
Alshouse, Henry,	25	June	11, 1794.
Achenback, Philip,	10	Nov.	7, 1797.
Andre, Adam,	4	Dec.	9, 1805.
Andrews, Adam,	25	July	7, 1806.
Andreas, Jacob,	80	April	6, 1808.
Arnold, John,	42	May	24, 1809.
Andreas, Jacob,	35	Oct.	24, 1809.
App, Frederick,	57. 6	Jan.	5, 1811 .
App, Frederick,	43	May	13, 1814.
Ackerman, Jacob,	55	Sept.	9, 1814.
Alberson, Cornelius R.,	19. 100	May	24, 1816.
Arnold, John,	9	April	27 , 1820.
Angle, Martin,	25	June	5, 1821.
Alberson, Cornelius R.,	7. 60	March	11, 1822.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Andreas, Jacob,	80	Sept. 25, 1829.
App, John,	53. 70	March 9, 1831.
Andreas, Dan'l & Jacob,	50	May 30, 1832.
Anthony, Nathan,	70	Sept. 2, 1836.
Anthony, Geo., & A. Leiben-		
guth,	168	Dec. 14, 1837.
App, Jno., & Catharine, his wife,	74. 14	May 20, 1839.
Ackerman, Jacob (in trust, &c.),	66	Jan. 23, 1840.
Albright, Joseph J.,	180	Feb. 23, 1842.
Achenbach, Daniel,	2	May 10, 1854.
Bayley, Francis,	50	March 11, 1752.
Bremour, Godfredt,	20	March 12, 1752.
Becker, John,	25	March 26, 1752.
Bermihoff, Valentine,	25	April 22, 1752.
Bonsinger, John,	25	May 7, 1752.
Bear, Melchoir,	50	May 8, 1752.
Baltzer, Thomas,	25	May 26, 1752.
Benezet, Philip,	100	June 1, 1752.
Bachman, Henry,	30	June 5, 1752.
Bower, Peter,	25	June 9, 1752.
Bishop, Francis, mch't,	50	July 8, 1752.
Bishop, Francis, mch't,	25	July 8, 1752.
Berringer, David,	25	July 25, 1752.
Brown, Michael,	25	July 27, 1752.
Burget, Paul,	25	July 29, 1752.
Burkholder, Peter,	25	Aug. 26, 1752.
Bush, Henry,	50	Sept. 29, 1752.
Beaver, Jacob,	25	Oct. 26, 1752.
Brunn, John,	50	Dec. 12, 1752
Brecknigh, Henry,	50	Jan. 10, 1753.
Bompere, Christ'n,	50	Jan. 16, 1753.
Birwigans, George,	50	Feb. 7, 1753.
Beck, Frederick,	25	Feb. 8, 1753.
Brundege, Nathan,	20	Feb. 12, 1753.
Bruster, David,	25	Feb. 12, 1753.
Branch, Michael,	25	Feb. 14, 1753.
Beck, Frederick,	25	Feb. 14, 1753.
Beck, Henry,	25	Feb. 14, 1753.
Boger, Philips,	25	March 8, 1753.
Brans, Adam,	20	March 29, 1753.
Baughman, Henry,	25	April 14, 1753.
Bishop, Fran's Mich'l,	50	April 14, 1753.
Brundege, Nathan,	20	May 8, 1753.
Brink, Garrett,	25	May 8, 1753.

-man, Fre - John . Michael, - P. ...p. er. Peter. Ent. pl -a01, S+, -42, 5-0 Tit. (L) -i. Michi titier. To Thom Ear J: $\exists \pi, W_{2,1,\theta}$ °€. Cunta is reard a jami -c .a. P. PUI $\Xi_{\mathcal{F}_{i}}\chi_{i_{0}}$.4.0cm€ 39 (29 $\mathbb{R} : \mathbb{R}_{\geq}$ - 725t, (` 751. I 12.1 રે જાતા į 1 £.71 -fat g Ke.j J-120 w. 7 27 4 4. 1 1. 5--- $\cdots _{n}$ $3_{i_1i_2}$ Files BAR D----

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Brink, Hans,	25	May	8, 1 753 .
Brosies, Nicholas,	100	June	11, 1753.
Brosies, Nicholas,	100	June	11, 1753.
Brosius, Nicholas,	100	June	11, 1753.
Brosius, Nicholas,	100	June	11, 1753.
Brosius, Nicholas,	100	June	11, 1753.
Bohm, Anthony,	20	Oct.	2, 1753.
Becker, John,	25	Nov.	8, 1753.
Bower, George,	25	Oct.	10, 1753.
Baughman, Jacob,	Lot No. 24	Feb.	11, 1754.
Bleily, Henry,	25	Beb.	21, 1754.
Backman, Henry,	50	Feb.	27, 1754.
Byle, Baltzer,	25	March	15, 1754.
Bear, Christopher,	25	March	19, 1754.
Barrett, John,	50	March	26, 1754.
Barnhart, Jacob,	25	June	17, 1754.
Brengle, Christian,	25	Aug.	27, 1754.
Bisel, Peter,	20	Sept.	3, 1754.
Bisel, Peter,	30	Sept.	3, 1754.
Boemper, Abraham,	50	Sept.	9, 1754.
Beck, Abraham,	25	Oct.	4, 1754.
Bohm, Anthony,	20	Oct.	9, 1754.
Burkholder, Peter,	25	Oct.	17, 1754.
Brownfield, Solomon, & Wm.			
Bell,	200	Oct.	19, 1754.
Bear, Christopher,	25	Oct.	27, 1754.
Brosius, Nicholas,	50	Nov.	28, 1754.
Braus, Adam,	25	Dec.	5, 1754.
Becker, Frederick,	20	Feb.	5, 1755.
Bowman, Hans Teetor,	25	Feb.	14, 1755.
Bowman, Hans Teetor,	20	Feb.	14, 1755.
Bowman, Hans Teetor,	25	Feb.	14, 1755.
Bowman, Hans Teetor,	15	Feb.	14, 1755.
Brouse, Philip,	25	Feb.	22, 1755.
Bryar, George,	100	March	7, 1755.
Ball, John,	25	April	10, 1755.
Bowman, John Teetor,	20	March	20, 1755.
Blanck, Adam,	20	May	27, 1755.
Bean, Conrad,	25	Aug.	16, 1756.
Berge, Henry,	25	Oct.	16, 1755.
Bratzman, Fred'k,	20	Feb.	26, 1757.
Bratzman, Jacob,	20.	Feb.	26, 1757.
Bauchman, Martin,	25	April	14, 1757.
Bush, Ludewick,	25	June	15, 1757.

	Acres.	Date	of Burvey.
Bosserman, Fred'k,	20	Dec.	7, 1757.
Becker, John,	25	April	5, 1758.
Belts, Michael,	50	Nov.	9, 1758.
Boger, Philip,	25	Nov.	10, 1758.
Booger, Peter,	25	Dec.	13, 1758.
Bear, Christopher,	20	Jan.	11, 1739.
Bartleson, Sebes,	32	March	12, 1762.
Bartleson, Sebes,	289	March	12, 1762.
Bachman, Christian,	••	Jan.	25, 1764.
Bishop, Michael,	203. 60	June	28, 1764.
Bittenbender, Christian,	Lot No. 64	July	18, 1765.
Barton, Thomas,	300	July	20, 1765.
Brotsman, Jacob,	50	Dec.	23, 1765.
Berry, Walter,	50	Feb.	19, 1766.
Blose, Conrad,	25. 50	Aug.	14, 1766.
Blose, Conrad,	28. 32	Aug.	14, 1766.
Beard, James,	66. 116	Sept.	25, 1766.
Beard, James,	84. 26	Sept.	25, 1766.
Boger, Philip,	50	Dec.	1, 1766.
Bishop, Michael,	3 . 85	Jan.	29, 1767.
Blose, Conrad,	58	April	9, 1767.
Bower, Casper,	20	Nov.	26, 1767.
Beyer, Blasius,	25	Dec.	11, 1767.
Browger, George,	171/2	Feb.	4, 1768.
Browger, George,	46	Feb.	4, 1768.
Beyl, Baltzar,	30. 136	April	28, 1768.
Beyl, Baltzar,	32. 135	April	28, 1768.
Balliott, Paul,	42. 97	May	30, 1769.
Balliott, Paul,	251/4	May	30, 1769.
Balliott, Paul,	100. 15 3	May	30, 1769.
Balliott, Paul,	36	June	3, 1769.
Bernt, Henry,	Lots 260. 261	Jan.	2, 1770.
Baker, John,	50	Jan.	24, 1770.
Beelman, Jacob,	30. 23	May	30, 1770.
Baar, John,	50	Jan.	3, 1771.
Bray, Andrew,	67. 100	April	5, 1771.
Bray, Andrew,	73. 16	April	5, 1771.
Bealy, Samuel,	70	Oct.	17, 1771.
Boyer, Leonard,	150	Oct.	31, 1771.
Brotzman, Nicholas,	50	Dec.	11, 1771.
Bender, George,	150	Feb.	10, 1772.
Barten, Thomas,	20	April	13, 1772.
Beck, George,	50	April	13, 1772.
Brink, John,	7	April	21, 1772.
8-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.		-	
			Digitized by

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Berthold, John,	30	Jan.	13, 1772.
Buck, Jacob,	150	Aug.	3, 1772.
Buck, Bernard,	100	Aug.	3, 1772.
Bercki, Henry,	100	Aug.	6, 1772.
Bush, Daniel,	40	Aug.	17, 1772.
Billman, Jacob,	40	Sept.	4, 1772.
Bender, Peter,	25	Sept.	16, 1772.
Burge, Samuel,	300	Feb.	20, 1773.
Bear, Christopher,	103. 60	March	10, 1773.
Bernheard, Wm.,	50	April	14, 1773.
Bray, Andrew,	40	April	17, 1773.
Brogard, Peter,	115	May	25, 1773.
Brogard, Peter,	50	June	9, 1773.
Bush, Daniel,	30	July	22, 1773.
Broadhead, Daniel,	19. 150	Aug.	18, 1773.
Beck, George,	40	Sept.	4, 1773.
Bortz, Adam,	15	Sept.	10, 1773.
Bowen, John,	300	Sept.	15, 1773.
Baker, Joseph,	300	Sept.	15, 1773.
Bayley, John, Sen'r,	300	Sept.	15, 1773.
Bond, Samuel,	100. 27	Oct.	27, 1773.
Beck, Theobold,	33. 91	Aug.	10, 1773.
Broadhead, Garret,	50	Aug.	25, 1773.
Bray, Andrew,	15	Jan.	17, 1774.
Bray, Andrew,	25	Jan.	17, 1774.
Broadhead, Garret,	45	Jan.	18, 1774.
Brookhausen, Adam,	50	Feb.	18, 1774.
Bevan, Davis,	300	March	17, 1774.
Batt, Thomas,	300	March	17, 1774.
Boyle, John,	300	March	17, 1774.
Butz, Adam,	25	May	2, 1774.
Bell, William,	50	June	28, 1774.
Barnhill, John, & others,	12	Aug.	3, 1774.
Brookhausen, Adam,	50	Aug.	24, 1774.
Eurkels, Jacob,	300	Oct.	17, 1774.
Burghart, Andrew,	300	Nov.	2, 1774.
Boyd, Samuel,	300	Nov.	2, 1774.
Bressler, George,	300	Nov.	2, 1774.
Bercha, Peter,	30	Nov.	17, 1774.
Barkley, James,	50	Dec.	5, 1774.
Bray, Andrew, Esq.,	3	Jan.	4, 1775.
Brodhead, Daniel, Esq.,	150	Jan.	26, 1775.
Bachman, Abraham,	25	Jan.	31, 1775.
Ball, Peter,	25	Jan.	31, 1775.

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
Ball, Abraham,	60	Feb.	24, 1775.
Boehm, Philip, & Jack Shein,	300	Feb.	27, 1775.
Billisfield, Philip,	100	March	24, 1775.
Billisfield, William,	100	March	24, 1775.
Bowman, James,	50	April	1, 1775.
Billman, Jacob & Conrad,	100	April	12, 17,5.
Brittain, Jeboeth,	25	April	28, 1, 15.
Bowman, Daniel,	300	April	15, 1775.
Brown, William,	300	April	15, 1775.
Balliot, Stephen,	125	May	2, 1775.
Bender, George,	25	May	3, 1775.
Benninger, Ulrich,	15	Feb.	15, 1775.
Bloss, Peter,	60	Feb.	7, 1776.
Barton, Elisha,	15	March	22, 1776.
Beatty, Samuel,	15	March	22, 1776.
Barry, Walter,	50	April	26, 1776.
Bayard, John,	300	April	26, 1776.
Biddle, John,	300	April	26, 1776.
Biddle, Clement,	300	April	29, 1776.
Beaumont, John,	300	May	15, 1776.
Breder, Laurence,	25	June	7, 1776.
Bond, Phineas,	300	Aug.	21, 1776.
Beatty, John,	20	Sept.	12, 1776.
Bassett, Davis,	300	Oct.	9, 1776.
Bartram, Alexander,	300	Oct.	9, 1776.
Biddle, John,	300	Oct.	9, 1776.
Buck, Jacob,	41, 60	Oct.	12, 1781.
Berger, Henry,	35. 154	Dec.	4, 1781.
Burkolder, Peter,	69	May	29, 1782 .
Brittain, Nathan,	182. 50	Nov.	16, 1782.
Brittain, Nathan,	70. 15	Nov.	16, 1782.
Bear, Thos., Wm. & Peter,	136. 156	Nov.	13, 1783.
Brown, John,	1631/2	Nov.	13, 1783.
Burnham, Apell,	300	Feb.	2, 1784.
Berner, Jacob,	31%	April	21, 1784.
Baldam, Isaac,	300	Feb.	2, 1784.
Bartholomew, Benj.,	400	July	1, 1784.
Besnet, Charles,	400	July	1, 1784.
Burns, Joseph,	400	July	1, 1784.
Barnet, Jacob,	400	July	1, 1784.
Burrows, Joseph,	400	July	1, 1784.
Eurrows, William,	400		
Burrows, James,	400		
Burrows, Stephen,	400		

WALLELD OF LAND,

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
_rotzman, John,	200	July	1, 1784.
ьrown, John,	300	Juiy	1, 1784.
Luch, menry,	250	July	1, 1784.
Larnhill, Robt.,	300	Juiy	1, 1784.
brown, Jonathan,	400	July	1, 1784.
brown, Joseph,	400	July	1, 1784.
Frown, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Bradshaw, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Bunk, Manuel,	400	July	1, 1784.
Bunk, Samuel,	400	July	1, 1784.
bunk, Henry,	400	July	1, 1784.
Bunk, Manus,	400	July	1, 1784.
Boyd, James,	400	July	1, 1784.
Bayard, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Brown, James,	400	July	1, 1784.
Brown, Joseph,	400	July	1, 1784.
Bickley, Daniel,	400	July	1, 1784.
Bickley, David,	400	July	1, 1784.
Barnes, Samuel,	400	July	1, 1784.
Balliott, Stephen, Esq.,	75	July	12, 1784
Balliott, John,	10 0	July	12, 1784.
Balliott, John,	100	July	12, 1784.
Binder, Jacob,	300	Aug.	10, 1784.
Brackenridge, Sam'l,	80	Aug.	14, 1784.
Burgress, William,	400	Sept.	11, 1784.
Burgress, Joseph,	400	Sept.	11, 1784.
Bull, William,	400	Sept.	11, 1784.
Bartley, Hugh,	400	Sept.	15, 1784.
Beck, Andrew,	160	Nov.	8, 1784.
Bruce, John,	400	Nov.	19, 1784.
Balliott, Stephen, Jr.,	400	Nov.	23, 1784.
Balliott, John,	400	Nov.	23, 1784.
Balliott, Jacob,	200	Nov.	23, 1784.
Balliott, Nicholas,	400	Nov.	23, 1784.
Broder, Lorentz, Jr.,	30	Nov.	24, 1784.
Banner, Deil,	50	Nov.	24, 1784.
Brisband, John,	400	Nov.	25, 1784.
Bloss, George,	10	Dec.	9, 1784.
Bloss, George, & Wyant, David,	220	Dec.	9, 1784.
Brittain, Nathaniel,	100	Dec.	13, 1784.
Britts, Daniel,	400	Dec.	30, 1784.
Bullock, Joseph,	400	Jan.	6, 1785.
Brown, George,	50	Jan.	13, 1785.
Beer, Enoch,	25	Jan.	13, 1785.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Backhouse, Rich'd, Esq.,	100	Jan. 28, 1785.
Bergman, Fred'k,	45	Feb. 2, 1785.
Backer, Cathrine, Sen'r,	100	Feb. 9, 1785.
Backer, George A.,	50	Feb. 9, 1785.
Breton, Paul Casper,	400	Feb. 9, 1785.
Beeker, William,	20	Feb. 21, 1785.
Boyd, Andrew,	200	March 7, 1785.
Boyd, Andrew,	100	March 8, 1785.
Burrell, May,	400	March 8, 1785.
Bender, Jacob,	100	March 9, 1785.
Burrows, Israel,	400	March 21, 1785.
Bird, Mark,	400	April 7, 1785.
Bachman, Nich'ls,	100	April 30, 1785.
Bachman, Nicholas,	100	April 30, 1785.
Biddleman, Jacob,	100	April 30, 1785.
Balliott, Stephen,	400	May 18, 1785.
Brink, Benj.,	100	May 18, 1785.
Boehm, Philip,	100	May 28, 1785.
Beninger, Ulrich,	400	June 4, 1785.
Back, Jacob,	50	June 9, 1785.
Bears, Adam,	50	June 4, 1785.
Berringer, Henry,	150	June 15, 1785.
Brittain, Nathaniel,	334	July 5, 1785.
Brittain, Nathaniel,	30	July 28, 1785.
Burr, Joseph,	20	July 28, 1785.
Boyd, Alex. & James, in trust,.	400	Aug. 31, 1785.
Basler, Jacob,	150	Sept. 5, 1785.
Bader, Samuel,	10	Oct. 18, 1785.
Byrne, Patrick,	400	Oct. 21, 1785.
Byrne, James,	400	Nov. 1, 1785.
Beninger, H'y, & others,	40 0	Nov. 1, 1785.
Bowman, Bernard,	50	Nov. 5, 1785.
Bowman, Bernard,	51	Nov. 7, 1785.
Bortz, Geo. Adam,	49	Nov. 7, 1785.
Bortz, Geo. Adam,	50	Nov. 16, 1785.
Bowen, Mary,	25	Nov. 16, 1785.
Bushy, Jacob,	400	Nov. 23, 1785.
Bowen, Aaron,	400	Nov. 23, 1785.
Brown, Samuel,	50 1/2	Dec. 15, 1785.
Beibelheimer, Conrad,	50	Dec. 19, 1785.
Boyer, Fred'k & H'y,	67	Jan. 3, 1786.
Boyer, Fred'k,	20	Jan. 3, 1786.
Boyer, Fred'k,	3 0	Jan. 3, 1786.
Bowman, Bernard,	25	Jan. 4, 1786.
Bowman, Henry,	75	Jan. 4, 1786.
		Production of the Carolina

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Best, Henry,	40	Jan.	4, 1786.
Baker, Conrad,	100	Jan.	4, 1786.
Beer, Enoch,	200	Jan.	6, 1786.
Brush, Michael,	23	Dec.	6, 1785.
Best, H'y, & Geo. Kuhns,	40	Jan.	12, 1786.
Bloss, Henry,	100		20, 1786.
Bloss, Henry,	100	Jan.	20, 1786.
Bortz, Adam,	200		26, 1786.
Backer, William,	50	March	15, 1786.
Bowman, Henry,	100	March	15, 1786.
Brisbin, James,	30	March	28, 1786.
Buskirk, Moses,	50	May	16, 1786.
Balliot, Stephen (in trust),	60	May	18, 1786.
Brown, John,	400	June	6, 1786.
Brown, James,	400	June	6, 1786.
Berk, Frederick,	400	June	6, 1786.
Brown, Joseph,	400	June	6, 1786.
Brown, Robert,	400	June	6, 1786.
Brown, George,	400	June	6, 1786.
Barton, Thomas,	400	July	10, 1786.
Benezet, Anthony,	400	July	10, 1786.
Bowman, Samuel,	300	July	19, 1786.
Billig, Anthony,	50	Aug.	4, 1786.
Baal, Philip,	15	Aug.	12, 1786.
Bingham, Archb'd,	300	Aug.	14, 1786.
Blakely, John,	300	Aug.	14, 1786.
Bingham, Joseph,	300	Aug.	14, 1786.
Bowl, John,	400	Sept.	2, 1786.
Burtz, Adam,	100	Oct.	26, 1786.
Bowman, Ebenezer,	400	Oct.	27, 1786.
Bowman, Joshua,	400	Oct.	27, 1786.
Bloom, Ephraim,	50	Oct.	28, 1786.
Bobst, Michael,	112	Oct.	31, 1786.
Baer, Adam,	200	Oct.	31, 1786.
Baehler, Peter,	31	Nov.	7, 1786.
Bullock, George,	400	Nov.	13, 1786.
Bertsch, Christ'n,	253%	Nov.	20, 1786.
Battenbender, Jacob,	50	Jan.	2, 1787.
Barnet, William,	100	Jan.	2, 1787.
Barkstraser, Philip,	50	Jan.	17, 1787.
Bullock, George,	400	March	23, 1787.
Blakey, John,	400	March	23, 1787.
Baush, Joseph,	400	June	20, 1787.
Barthold, John,	150	June	27, 1787.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Bowman, Henry,	90	Aug. 7, 1787.
Broadhead, Luke,	300	Aug. 11, 1787.
Beltz, Leonard,	150	Aug. 14, 1787.
Baker, Edward,	200	Aug. 28, 1787.
Brotsman, John,	400	Nov. 8, 1787.
Bray, Andrew,	53%	Nov. 9, 1787.
Bicking, Wm.,	200	Nov. 13, 1787.
Backer, Jacob,	200	Nov. 15, 1787.
Barton, Thomas,	200	Nov. 15, 1787.
Blanchard, John D.,	200	Nov. 15, 1787.
Boulenge, Fred'k,	400	Nov. 27, 1787.
Bachman, Lawrence,	25	Dec. 6, 1787.
Beninger, H'y, & others,	50	Jan. 10, 1788.
Bender, Peter,	40	Jan. 9, 1788.
Bowman, Hans Teeter,	100	March 4, 1788.
Bowman, Hans Teeter,	40	March 4, 1788.
Bowman, Hans Teeter,	70	March 4, 1788.
Bowman, Hans Teeter,	100	March 4, 1788.
Basters, Philip,	341/4	March 19, 1788.
Bowen, Mary,	400	April 12, 1788.
Brink, James,	6 0	April 14, 1788.
Bowman, Henry,	112	April 19, 1788.
Best, Henry,	72%	April 19, 1788.
Bush, Henry,	400	April 22, 1788.
Brown, Daniel,	159	May 22, 1788.
Bruce, John,	400	May 31, 1788.
Balliot, Leonard,	50	June 11, 1788.
Baal, Philip,	250	Aug. 4, 1788.
Bell, Joseph,	250	Oct. 9, 1788.
Butcher, Job,	310	Oct. 9, 1788.
Brown, Joseph,	350	Oct. 9, 1788.
Beck, Paul,	320	Oct. 9, 1788.
Bell, William,	340	Oct. 9, 1788.
Baker, John H.,	300	Oct. 16, 1788.
Bayan, John,	50	Nov. 7, 1788.
Bruce, Stephen,	400	Nov. 7, 1788.
Bock, Christopher,	100	Nov. 13, 1788.
Bush, James,	185	Dec. 19, 1788.
Bitz, Adam,	55	Jan. 22, 1789.
Bentel, John,	300	March 5, 1789.
Bridinger, Michael,	26	March 24, 1789.
Backhouse, Rich'd,	30	March 27, 1789.
Boehm, Philip,	26	June 4, 1789.
Beere, John, Jr.,	50	Sept. 4, 1789.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Binny, Mary,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Baily, Francis,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Binny, Molly,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Biddle, Clement,	400	Sept.	. 7, 1789.
Baird, Samuel,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Binney, Susanna,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Bryan, Samuel,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Bogie, James,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Bostock, Harriet,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Budden, Francis,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Bryan, Mary,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Beck, Andrew,	50	Sept.	14, 1789.
Borger, Henry,	140	Sept.	14, 1789.
Britten, Nathaniel,	38	Oct.	1, 1789.
Bauer, Michael,	38¾	Dec.	3, 1789.
Bower, Deilman,	25	Dec.	17, 1789.
Brobst, Martin,	100	Jan.	7, 1790.
Brobst, Martin,	100	Jan.	7, 1790.
Broadhead, John,	110	Jan.	27, 1790.
Broadhead, Garret,	300	Feb.	9, 1790.
Broadhead, Garret,	50	March	9, 1790.
Broadhead, John,	50	March	9, 1790.
Brown, Robert,	12	March	18, 1790.
Bellesfelt, Cornelius,	75	April	7, 1790.
Brown, Thomas,	24	April	12, 1790.
Bahle, Philip,	21	June	15, 1790.
Brinker, Jacob,	20	July	30, 1790.
Blum, Cathrine (widow, in			
trust),	40	Aug.	30, 1790.
Beer, Ann, & Mary Hard,	30	Sept.	15, 1790.
Britten, Nathaniel,	34	Sept.	17, 1790.
Buchman, Andrew,	10	Oct.	26, 1790.
Berns, William,	30	Nov.	25, 1790.
Berns, William,	15	Nov.	25, 1790.
Buck, Stophel,	125	Dec.	8, 1790.
Brownfield, Solomon,	350	Dec.	15, 1790.
Bender, Jacob,	100	Jan.	13, 1791.
Beddis, John,	25	April	30, 1791.
Broadhead, Garret,	140	June	14, 1791.
Bernhard, Bowman,	90	Nov.	7, 1791.
Bachman, John, Sen'r,	11	Nov.	16, 1791.
Bunnell, James,	60	Dec.	27, 1791.
Broadhead, Garret, Jr.,	100	Jan.	18, 1792.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Brown, Rob't, & Jac. Eyerly,			
Esq.,	400	April	3, 1792.
Brock, John,	400	April	3, 1792.
Belling, Godfried,	400	April	3, 1792.
Burrett, Gideon,	400	April	3, 1792.
Burrett, Stephen,	400	April	3, 1792.
Burrett, Stephen, Jr.,	400	April	3, 1792.
Bentel, John,	400	April	3, 1792.
Beck, Christian H'y,	400	April	3, 1792.
Bruner, John,	400	April	3, 1792.
Bryan, Joel,	400	April	3, 1792.
Burson, James,	400	April	3, 1792.
Burson, Isaac,	400	April	3, 1792.
Ball, Jesse,	400	April	3, 1792.
Black, John,	400	April	3, 1792.
Bryan, William, Jr.,	400	April	3, 1792.
Baker, Jacob,	400	April	3, 1792.
Bryan, William,	400	April	3, 1792.
Beates, Fred'k,	400	April	3, 1792.
Beates, Henry,	400	April	3, 1792.
Beck, Henry,	400	April	3, 1792.
Boller, Fred'k,	400	April	4, 1792.
Baker, George,	400	April	27, 1792.
Baker, George,	400	April	27, 1792.
Biddle, Charles,	400	May	3, 1792.
Biddle, James,	400	May	3, 1792.
Bowman, Henry,	400	May	3, 1792.
Bentel, John,	400	May	24, 1792.
Broadhead. Garret. Jr.,	60	May	25, 1792.
Brown, Thomas,	400	May	25, 1792.
Barker, William,	400	May	26, 1792.
Brink, Henry,	50	May	29, 1792.
Biddis, John,	200	May	31, 1792.
Biddis, John,	200	May	31, 1792.
Broadhead, Samuel,	400	June	5, 1792.
Barron, John, Jr.,	400	June	5, 1792.
Burrows, Eden, Esq.,	200	June	16, 1792.
Barnes, Abraham,	50	June	18, 1792.
Brown, Elias,	150	June	19, 1792.
Bowman, Henry,	100	June	20, 1792.
Bowman, Henry,	150	June	20, 1792.
Bitter, Arnold,	25	June	27, 1792.
Bush, John,	400	July	3, 1792.
Baker, George,	400	July	5, 1792.
•			

	Acres.	Data	of Survey.
Brittsin, Nathaniel,	10	July	9, 1792.
Buc', George,	50	July	27, 1792.
Blank, Geo. Adam,	25	Aug.	6, 1792.
Bower, Deilman,	200	Sept.	11, 1792.
Bratz, George,		Torn	•
Barnet, John,		Torn	
Barnet, Wm.,	400	Oct.	11, 1792.
Baham, Robert,	400	Oct.	12, 1792.
Beeckly, Daniel,	400	Oct.	12, 1792.
Beeckly, Daniel,	400	Oct.	12, 1792.
Barron, John, Jr.,	400	Oct.	31, 1792.
Beck, Henry,	400	Oct.	31, 1792.
Brink, Samuel,	50	Dec.	4, 1792.
Breyer, Gotlieb,	400	Dec.	4, 1792.
Boehme, Charlotte,	400	Dec.	4, 1792.
Brink, Samuel,	50	Dec.	4, 1792.
Bentle, John,	400	Dec.	10, 1792.
Baules, Daniel,	400	Dec.	12, 1792.
Baules, Joseph,	200	Dec.	12, 1792.
Beisert, Christopher,	175	Dec.	13, 1792.
Biddes, George,	400	Dec.	14, 1792.
Burkholder, Peter (in trust),	2	Dec.	17, 1792.
Barnhill, Robert,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Beeckley, David,	400	Dec.	22, 1792.
Brown, Robert,	400	Dec.	22, 1792.
Benley, George,	400	Dec.	22, 1792.
Beeckley, Daniel,	400	Dec.	22, 1792.
Beck, Henry,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Beckley, David,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Barron, John, Jr.,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Beekley, Daniel,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Beck, Elizabeth,	· 400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Barron, John, Jr.,	400	Dec.	28, 1792.
Baer, Jacob,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Burr, Joseph,	400	Jan.	5, 1793.
Beek, Henry,	400	Jan.	7, 1793.
Barron, John, Jr.,	400	Jan.	7, 1793.
Brittan, Nathaniel,	15	Jan.	8, 1793.
Brown, Joseph,	400	Jan.	8, 1793.
Barhill, John,	400	Jan.	8, 1793.
Baldwin, Daniel,	400	Jan.	11, 1793.
Billington, Thomas,	400	Jan.	11, 1793.
Ball, Margaret,	400	Jan.	11, 1793.
Ball, Blackall Wm.,	400	Jan.	11, 1793.

•		
Brunner, Peter,	Acres. 400	Date of Survey. Jan. 29, 1793.
Boyd, Charles,	400	Jan. 29, 1793.
Berry, Charles,	400	Jan. 29, 1793.
Berns, Wm., Keibler, Fred.,	100	Jan. 31, 1793.
Brown, Robert,	30 0	Torn out.
Bail, Margaret,	400	Torn out.
Ball, Blackall Wm.,	400	Feb. 8, 1793.
Beveridge, David,	400	Feb. 11, 1793.
Beveridge, David,	400	Feb. 12, 1793.
Brown, Jacob,	400	Feb. 21, 1793.
Brown, Daniel,	400	Feb. 21, 1793.
Brown, William,	400	Feb. 25, 1793.
Bush, John, Jr.,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Brown, Daniel,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Brown, Jacob,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Brown, Jonathan,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Bush, James,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Bush, Thomas,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Barnet, William,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Biles, Henry,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Barnet, John,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Brown, John,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Beveridge, David,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Bingham, Ann,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Ball, Joseph,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Buck, Peter,	400	Feb. 28, 1793.
Beck, Christian H.,	400	Feb. 28, 1793.
Bicker, Henry,	400	March 1, 1793.
Bankson, John,	400	March 1, 1793.
Byrns, Patrick,	400	March 1, 1793.
Bellington, Thomas,	400	March 1, 1793.
Baily, Francis,	400	March 1, 1793.
Broadhead, Rich'd,	400	March 1, 1793.
Broadhead, John,	400	March 1, 1793.
Ball, Wm. Blackall,	400	March 1, 1793.
Ball, Margaret,	400	March 1, 1793.
Baldwin, Daniel,	400	March 1, 1793.
Brown, John,	400	March 1, 1793.
Broadhead, Garret,	400	March 1, 1793.
Burkhart, Andrew,	400	March 1, 1793.
Bell, Joseph,	400	March 1, 1793.
Pell, William,	400	March 1, 1793.
Broadhead, Mary,	400	March 1, 1793.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Broadhead, Jane,	400	March 1, 1793.
Broadhead, And.,	400	March 1, 1793.
broadhead, John, Jr.,	400	March 4, 1793.
Broadhead, Luke,	400	March 4, 1793.
Barren, John,	400	March 5, 1793.
Ball, Margaretta,	400	March 6, 1793.
Barton, Wm.,	400	March 6, 1793.
Ball, Backall, Wm.,	400	March 6, 1793.
Broadhead, Elizabeth,	400	March 7, 1793.
Broadhead, Samuel,	400	March 7, 1793.
Broadhead, Garrett,	400	March 7, 1793.
Broadhead, George,	400	March 7, 1793.
Broadhead, John, Sen'r,	400	March 7, 1793.
Broadhead, Luke,	400	March 7, 1793.
Broadhead, Jane,	400	March 7, 1793.
Broadhead, John, Jr.,	400	March 7, 1793.
Broadhead, Richard,	400	March 7, 1793.
Broadhead, Hanah,	400	March 7, 1793.
Blackwell, Robt.,	400	March 7, 1793.
Barclay, James,	400	March 7, 1793.
Barclay, John,	400	March 7, 1793.
Bickham, George,	400	March 8, 1793.
Benezet, Anthony,	400	March 9, 1793.
Brass, Peter,	400	March 11, 1793.
Brooks, Benj.,	400	March 11, 1793.
Burk, Patrick,	400	March 11, 1793.
Bunnel, Gersham,	400	March 11, 1793.
Broadhead, Garret,	400	March 11, 1793.
Broadhead, Richard,	400	March 11, 1793.
Broadhead, Hanah,	400	March 11, 1793.
Broadhead, Jane,	400	March 11, 1793.
Broadhead, Samuel,	400	March 11, 1793.
Broadhead, John, Jr.,	40 0	March 11, 1793.
Broadhead, John,	400	March 11, 1793.
Broadhead, Ann,	400	March 11, 1793.
Broadhead, Luke,	400	March 11, 1793.
Broadhead, Eliza,	400	March 11, 1793.
Broadhead, George,	400	March 11, 1793.
Bowman, Susan,	400	March 11, 1793.
Bowman, Christopher,	400	March 11, 1793.
Barker, William,	400	March 12, 1793.
Beck, Henry,	400	March 12, 1793.
Barron, John, Jr.,	400	March 12, 1793.
Brink, Morris,	300	March 18, 1793.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Bensley, William,	40υ	March 13, 1,33.
Bioss, Henry,	50	March 19, 1/93.
Boyer, William,	100	March 25, 1193.
Boyer, William,	100	March 25, 1793.
Bingham, William,	400	March 25, 1793.
Bany, Francis,	400	March 25, 1793.
Barton, William,	400	March 25, 1793.
Buck, George,	100	March 27, 1793.
Bell, William,	400	March 27, 1798.
Birch, Robert,	400	March 27, 1793.
Bean, Joshua,	400	March 30, 1793.
Brooks, Thomas,	400	March 30, 1793.
Brooks, Jesse,	400	March 30, 1793.
Beates, Frederick,	320	April 2, 1793.
Branham, Ebenezer,	400	April 17, 1793.
Brink, Henry,	400	April 17, 1793.
Barron, John, Jr.,	400	April 17, 1793.
Bullen, John,	400	April 1, 1793.
Brink, Emanuel,	400	April 17, 1793.
Beck, Henry,	400	April 1., 1793.
Biggens, Robert,	400	April 20, 1793.
Baulty, Paul,	400	April 20, 1793.
Benninger, Peter,	300	April 26, 1793.
Buck, Peter,	250	May 2, 1793.
Brown, Thomas,	400	May 6, 1793.
Baker, George,	40 0	May 6, 1793.
Britton, John,	400	May 10, 1793.
Blackwell, Robt.,	400	May 10, 1793.
Barnes, Cornelius,	400	May 10, 1793.
Banton, Peter,	400	May 10, 1793.
Butler, Anthony,	400	May 10, 1793.
Brown, George,	150	May 14, 1793.
Butler, Anthony,	400	May 21, 1793.
Blackwell, Robt.,	400	May 21, 1793.
Brown, John,	400	May 21, 1793.
Barnes, Cornelius,	400	May 21, 1793.
Blackford, Thomas,	400	May 21, 1793.
Baynton, Peter,	400	May 21, 1793.
Baker, Jonathan,	250	May 24, 1793.
Brown, Thomas,	400	June 7, 1793.
Bittenbender, Jacob,	100	June 14, 1793.
Barclay, John,	400	June 19, 1793.
Bardine, Abraham,	150	June 21, 1793.
Bingham, Wm.,	400	June 24, 1793.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Baker, John,	400	July	10, 1793.
Baker, Godfrey,	400	July	10, 1793.
Bollar, Fred'k,	400	July	10, 1793.
Beates, Fred'k,	400	July	10, 1793.
Lrown, Alice,	400	July	10, 1793.
Beck, Paul,	400	July	10, 1793.
Becker, Hillary,	400	July	10, 1793.
Bringhurst, James, Jr.,	400	July	10, 1793.
Bunting, Philip S.,	400	July	10, 1793.
Baker, Samuel,	400	July	10, 1793.
Bingham, William,	400	July	13, 1793.
Bingham, Ann,	400	July	13, 1793.
Brink, Harmanus,	400	July	23, 1793.
Brink, Henry,	400	July	23, 1793.
Broadhead, Luke,	400	July	23, 1793.
Broadhead, Luke, Jr.,	400	July	23, 1793.
Broadhead, Daniel, Jr.,	400	July	23, 1793.
Barr, Jacob,	400	July	23, 1793.
Brink, Henry,	50	July	24, 1793.
Baird, William,	400	July	26, 1793.
Baird, Thomas,	400	July	26, 1793.
Brown, Joseph,	400	July	26, 1793.
Bleckley, David,	400	July	29, 1793.
Beck, Frederick,	400	July	29, 1793.
Berry, John,	80	July	29, 1793.
Bryan, Thomas,	400	Aug.	3, 1793.
Bader, Samuel R.,	400	Aug.	3, 1793.
Burrows, John,	400	Aug.	9, 1793.
Brown, Alice,	400	Aug.	13, 1793.
Boller, Frederick,	400	Aug.	13, 1793.
Ball, Blackall Wm.,	400	Aug.	17, 1793.
Brooks, John,	50	Aug.	20, 1793.
Barnett, William,	100	Aug.	20, 1793.
Barnhill, John,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Bingham, William, See res		_	ug., 1793.
Brown, Joseph,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Brown, Joseph,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Barnhill, John,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Buckman, Jacob,	100	Sept.	3, 1793.
, Richard,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
, James,	200	Nov.	18, 1793.
——, Fred'k,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
, Alice,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
, John Mathais,	250	Dec.	14, 1793.
,	200	D00.	TZ, 1100.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
——, H'y,		July	24, 1793.
,	400	Jan.	2, 1794.
Ball, Margaret,	400	Jan.	2, 1794.
Brown, James,	200	Jan.	7, 1794.
Benson, Peter,	200	Jan.	10, 17 94 .
Beer, Philip,	100	Jan.	13, 1794.
Beathle, George,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Beer, Philip,	25	Jan.	27, 1794.
Berry, Walter,	100	Feb.	4, 1794.
Beach, Nathan,	100	Feb.	10, 1794.
Barnet, Henry,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Barnet, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Bachman, Abraham,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Brotzman, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Bulman, Thomas,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Bartholds, Fred'k,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Beekley, Daniel,	400	Feb.	17, 1794.
Bench, John Mathais,	200	Feb.	21, 1794.
Ball, Blackall Wm.,	400	Feb.	21, 1794.
Burr, Joseph,	40	Feb.	26, 1794.
Beach, Nathan,	300	March	17, 1794.
Bapp, Peter,	10	April	3, 1794.
Buck, Conrad,	400	April	10, 1794.
Bachman, Jacob,	14	April	30, 1794.
Bredbord, Benj.,	260	May	6, 1794.
Brink, Benj.,	200	May	8, 1794.
Beck, Henry,	400	May	12, 1794.
Bonon, John, Jr.,	400	May	12, 1794.
Berger, Frederick,	100	May	16, 1794.
Brink, Henry,	200	June	9, 1794.
Bruce, John,	170	June	19, 1794.
Boyd, Thomas,	400	July	15, 1794.
Brown, Joseph,	400	July	15, 1794.
Burr, Joseph,	400	July	22, 1794.
Biddle, Charles,	400	Aug.	14, 1794.
Biddle, James,	400	Aug.	14, 1794.
Bender, Lewis,	400	Aug.	20, 1794.
Barn, Stephen,	400	Aug.	20, 1794.
Bender, Jacob,	40	Sept.	8, 1794.
Brown, John,	400	Sept.	9, 1794.
Benson, Peter,	400	Sept.	23, 1794.
Broadhead, John,	222	March	
Ball, Margaret, or Blackall			
Wm.,		March	19, 1795.

Dungdhard Tahu	Acres.		Survey.
Broadhead, John,	160		23, 1796.
Billman, Conrad,	160		30, 1796.
Bloom Management	21 . 72	Oct.	14, 1796.
Bloss, Margaretta,	25	Nov.	26, 1796.
Borger, Nicholas,	100	Feb.	6, 1797.
Bowman, Christ'n,	190	June	13, 1797.
Beinitz, Justus,	140	April	4, 1798.
Bowman, Bernard,	30 45	July	3, 1798.
Breiner, George,	45	Dec.	20, 1798.
Beyer, John,	6	Feb.	10, 1801.
Bowman, Christ'n,	134. 30	June	25, 1801.
Brady, Robert,	50. 15	Oct.	6, 1801.
Brady, Robert,	185. 133	Oct.	23, 1801.
Bretz, Philip,	39. 22	Feb.	24, 1802.
Bowman, Christ'n,	100		25, 1802.
Bentnitz, Justus,	2381/4	March	9, 1803.
Baldauf, Philip,	38	July	2, 1804.
Bartholomew, H'y, Jr.,	15	July	31, 1804.
Brickley, Abraham,	12	Aug.	10, 1804.
Burrows, Eden,	10	Dec.	11, 1804.
Baltest, John,	3	Jan.	21, 1805.
Beer, Enoch,	135	June	20, 1805.
Brydinger, Mich'l,	30	Sept.	2, 1805.
Beer, Jonathan,	200	Nov.	27, 1805.
Balliott & Schengerger,	300	April	30, 1806.
Bane, John,	35	Nov.	6, 1805.
Bender, Conrad,	9	Sept.	8, 1807.
Balleit, Paul,	350	Nov.	12, 1807.
Bender, Jacob,	20	April	20, 1808.
Balleit, Leonard,	349	Dec.	2, 1808.
Balleit & Whitehead,	100	Oct.	20, 1809.
Brobst, Valentine,	151. 120	Feb.	7, 1810.
Bretnig, Michael,	200	Feb.	28, 1810.
Bond, George,	100	Oct.	8, 1810.
Berger, John,	55. 90	Jan.	3, 1811.
Bachman, Paul,	27. 95	Jan.	4, 1811.
Baush, Jacob,	67. 37	Feb.	15, 1811.
Biddle, John,	38	Oct.	6, 1812.
Biddle & Thompson & Co.,	337. 127	Oct.	6, 1812.
Bayer, Frederick,	56. 140	Oct.	23, 1812.
Bradfield, Wm., & others,	167. 46	May	18, 1813.
Bigly, Jacob,	20	Oct.	3, 1814.
Bowman, Joseph,	10	April	20, 1815.
Bowman, Joseph,	31/2	April	20, 1815.
, ,	- /2		,

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Bowman, Joseph,	4	April	20, 1815.
Bowman, Joseph,	1/2	April	20, 1815.
Bender, Christian,	34. 80	July	10, 1815.
Breidinger, Maria (in trust),	199. 150	Sept.	20, 1815.
Bautzer, John,	35	Sept.	20, 1815.
Brush, George,	80	Feb.	20, 1816.
Bettenbender, Christ'n,	100	Oct.	11, 1816.
Butz & Shaw (in trust & Co.),	5. 69	July	1, 1817.
Burean, Mathais,	4	Jan.	8, 1818.
Berlin, Abraham, Jr.,	621/4	March	14, 1818.
Broadhead, John,	94.54	Feb.	6, 1819.
Bachman, John,	24	March	19, 1819.
Brodhead, Hannah S.,	195. 120	Dec.	7, 1820.
Bush, George,	12	Dec.	5, 1822.
Beach, Nathan,	400		19, 1823.
Barbar, Samuel S.,	400	Sept.	6, 1823.
Bellesfelt, David,	98	Nov.	12, 1824.
Beidleman, Abraham,	19	March	-
Beach, Josiah T.,	250	Aug.	20, 1827.
Beach, Nathan,	150	Feb.	9, 1828.
Bauman, John Deiter,	13		25, 1828.
Bickley, Abraham,	233.54	Sept.	25, 1829.
Baughner, Ab'm L.,	200	Dec.	23, 1829.
Borger, Henry,	107	Aug.	27, 1832.
Barton, Joseph,	3	_	18, 1833.
Buzzar, John,	1. 55	Oct.	29, 1834.
Buzzar, George, Sen'r,	84	July	15, 1835.
Balliott, Stephen,	50	June	6, 1836.
Boyer, Andrew, xs.,	16	Feb.	22, 1837.
Bauman, Jno. D.,	941/4	March	10, 1837.
Balliot, Aaron,	12	March	24, 1837.
Balliot, Aaron, xs.,	50	March	24, 1837.
Boyer, Daniel,	40	Dec.	14, 1837.
Beninger, Daniel,	10	March	31, 1838.
Bosert, Daniel,	85	April	26, 1838.
Berlin, Abraham,	87	Dec.	31, 1838.
Bond, Jacob,	30	March	16, 1840.
Butz, Rob't M.,	5. 9	March	9, 1840.
Beltz, Daniel,	30	April	4, 1842.
Bachman, Thomas,	65.20	March	13, 1847.
Bender, Jacob,	11/4		1, 1848.
Berlin, Charles, & Sam'l (in	7-		-
trust),	47.60	Feb.	15, 1856.
Bethlehem Iron C.,	11.2	Feb.	9, 1880.
4-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			•

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Bethlehem Iron C.,		Oct.	26, 1886.
Cungkel, Johann,	50	April	7, 1752.
Cungkel, Lawrence,	50	April	7, 1752.
Campbell, Robert,	40	Aug.	26, 1752.
Campbell, Robert,	30	Aug.	26, 1752.
Cowmer, Peter,	25	Nov.	23, 1752.
Chiddy, Jacob,	50	Jan.	3, 1753.
Coltner, Jacob,	50	March	5, 1753.
Craig, William,	Lot No. 87	April	2, 1753.
Carver, Joseph,	25	May	25, 1753.
Curtride, John,	100	June	8, 1753.
Curr, Christian,	25	Aug.	30, 1753.
Curr, Christian,	25	Aug.	30, 1753.
Claser, Valentine,	50	Oct.	8, 1753.
Crow, Peter,	25	Oct.	18, 1753.
Coxe, William,	74	Nov.	29, 1753.
Culp, Conrad, Sen'r,	25	March	6, 1754.
Cook, Nicholas,	50	April	24, 1754.
Coller, Jacob,	25	July	31, 1754.
Conell, John,	10	Nov.	26, 1754.
Caruthers, James,	40	June	25, 1755.
Cole, George,	- 25	Oct.	3, 1755.
Crumbach, Conrad,	25	Sept.	29, 1756.
Campbell, Robert,	25	Aug.	30, 1756.
Coontz, Dewalt,	25	Dec.	2, 1756.
Casel, Christian,	20	March	1, 1757.
Creitz, William,	30	Oct.	12, 1757.
Creistman, H'y,	50	Nov.	10, 1757.
Crack, John,	25	Nov.	23, 1757.
Casel, Christian,	25	Dec.	13, 1758.
Clynetub, Christian,	25	March	15, 1759.
Craig, Tho's, & others, (trus-			•
tees),	Prison lot	July	9, 1762.
Craig, Tho's, & others, (trus-			
tees),	Court house	July	9, 1762.
Cyter, Michael,	150	Sept.	14, 1762.
Clark, William,	72.22	March	10, 1763.
Christ, Christian,	2 tracts	Nov.	7, 1764.
Cressmore, Leonard,	25	July	23, 1765.
Conolly, Mary,	100	Aug.	6, 1165.
Crombach, Conrod,	120	April	21, 1768.
Cuthbert, Thomas,	60	April	20, 1770.
Craig, William,	50	June	28, 1770.
Clavell, George,	25	Dec.	11, 1770.

Clavell, Francis, Acres. Date of Survey. Copeland, David, 50 Dec. 11, 1770. Copeland, David, 50 Jan. 21, 1771. Clover, Jacob, 25 Oct. 9, 1772. Carr, Hugh, 50 March 9, 1772. Custard, George, 101.5 July 29, 1772. Christman, Christopher, 12 Sept. 23, 1772. Custard, George, 120 Oct. 5, 1772. Coren, Isaac, 20 Feb. 9, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 280 Feb. 9, 1773. Coren, Jeremiah, 58 July 6, 1773. Coren, Jeremiah, 58 July 30, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 40 July 30, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 60 Sept. 27, 1773.
Clover, Jacob, 25 Oct. 9,1771. Carr, Hugh, 50 March 9,1772. Custard, George, 101.5 July 29,1772. Christman, Christopher, 12 Sept. 23,1772. Custard, George, 120 Oct. 5,1772. Coren, Isaac, 20 Feb. 9,1773. Coren, Isaac, 280 Feb. 9,1773. Cuthwright, Andrew, 15 March 31,1773. Coren, Jeremiah, 58 July 6,1773. Coren, Isaac, 40 July 30,1773. Coren, Isaac, 60 Sept. 27,1773. Cole, George, 20 Oct. 14,1773. <t< td=""></t<>
Carr, Hugh, 50 March 9, 1772. Custard, George, 101.5 July 29, 1772. Christman, Christopher, 12 Sept. 23, 1772. Custard, George, 120 Oct. 5, 1772. Coren, Isaac, 20 Feb. 9, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 280 Feb. 9, 1773. Cuthwright, Andrew, 15 March 31, 1773. Coren, Jeremiah, 58 July 6, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 40 July 30, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 60 Sept. 27, 1773. Cole, George, 20 Oct. 14, 1773.
Custard, George, 101.5 July 29, 1772. Christman, Christopher, 12 Sept. 23, 1772. Custard, George, 120 Oct. 5, 1772. Coren, Isaac, 20 Feb. 9, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 280 Feb. 9, 1773. Cuthwright, Andrew, 15 March 31, 1773. Coren, Jeremiah, 58 July 6, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 40 July 30, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 60 Sept. 27, 1773. Cole, George, 20 Oct. 14, 1773. Cole, George, 20 Oct. 14, 1773. </td
Christman, Christopher, 12 Sept. 23, 1772. Custard, George, 120 Oct. 5, 1772. Coren, Isaac, 20 Feb. 9, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 280 Feb. 9, 1773. Cuthwright, Andrew, 15 March 31, 1773. Coren, Jeremiah, 58 July 6, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 40 July 30, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 60 Sept. 27, 1773. Carr, William, 50 Oct. 7, 1773. Cole, George, 20 Oct. 14, 1773. Cope, Leonard, 23 Nov. 12, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 70 Nov. 24, 1773. Cook, George, 50 June 29, 1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25, 1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17, 1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18, 1774.
Custard, George, 120 Oct. 5, 1772. Coren, Isaac, 20 Feb. 9, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 280 Feb. 9, 1773. Cuthwright, Andrew, 15 March 31, 1773. Coren, Jeremiah, 58 July 6, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 40 July 30, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 60 Sept. 27, 1773. Carr, William, 50 Oct. 7, 1773. Cole, George, 20 Oct. 14, 1773. Cope, Leonard, 23 Nov. 12, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 70 Nov. 24, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 100 Nov. 24, 1773. Cook, George, 50 June 29, 1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25, 1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17, 1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18, 1774.
Coren, Isaac, 20 Feb. 9,1773. Coren, Isaac, 280 Feb. 9,1773. Cuthwright, Andrew, 15 March 31,1773. Coren, Jeremiah, 58 July 6,1773. Coren, Isaac, 40 July 30,1773. Coren, Isaac, 60 Sept. 27,1773. Carr, William, 50 Oct. 7,1773. Cole, George, 20 Oct. 14,1773. Cope, Leonard, 23 Nov. 12,1773. Cole, Conrad, 70 Nov. 24,1773. Cook, George, 50 June 29,1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25,1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17,1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18,1774.
Coren, Isaac, 20 Feb. 9,1773. Coren, Isaac, 280 Feb. 9,1773. Cuthwright, Andrew, 15 March 31,1773. Coren, Jeremiah, 58 July 6,1773. Coren, Isaac, 40 July 30,1773. Coren, Isaac, 60 Sept. 27,1773. Carr, William, 50 Oct. 7,1773. Cole, George, 20 Oct. 14,1773. Cope, Leonard, 23 Nov. 12,1773. Cole, Conrad, 70 Nov. 24,1773. Cole, Conrad, 100 Nov. 24,1773. Cook, George, 50 June 29,1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25,1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17,1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18,1774.
Cuthwright, Andrew, 15 March 31, 1773. Coren, Jeremiah, 58 July 6, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 40 July 30, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 60 Sept. 27, 1773. Carr, William, 50 Oct. 7, 1773. Cole, George, 20 Oct. 14, 1773. Cope, Leonard, 23 Nov. 12, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 70 Nov. 24, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 100 Nov. 24, 1773. Cook, George, 50 June 29, 1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25, 1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17, 1774. Craig, Thomas, 300 Nov. 2, 1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18, 1774.
Cuthwright, Andrew, 15 March 31, 1773. Coren, Jeremiah, 58 July 6, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 40 July 30, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 60 Sept. 27, 1773. Carr, William, 50 Oct. 7, 1773. Cole, George, 20 Oct. 14, 1773. Cope, Leonard, 23 Nov. 12, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 70 Nov. 24, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 100 Nov. 24, 1773. Cook, George, 50 June 29, 1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25, 1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17, 1774. Craig, Thomas, 300 Nov. 2, 1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18, 1774.
Coren, Isaac, 40 July 30, 1773. Coren, Isaac, 60 Sept. 27, 1773. Carr, William, 50 Oct. 7, 1773. Cole, George, 20 Oct. 14, 1773. Cope, Leonard, 23 Nov. 12, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 70 Nov. 24, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 100 Nov. 24, 1773. Cook, George, 50 June 29, 1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25, 1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17, 1774. Craig, Thomas, 300 Nov. 2, 1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18, 1774.
Coren, Isaac, 60 Sept. 27, 1773. Carr, William, 50 Oct. 7, 1773. Cole, George, 20 Oct. 14, 1773. Cope, Leonard, 23 Nov. 12, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 70 Nov. 24, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 100 Nov. 24, 1773. Cook, George, 50 June 29, 1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25, 1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17, 1774. Craig, Thomas, 300 Nov. 2, 1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18, 1774.
Carr, William, 50 Oct. 7, 1773. Cole, George, 20 Oct. 14, 1773. Cope, Leonard, 23 Nov. 12, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 70 Nov. 24, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 100 Nov. 24, 1773. Cook, George, 50 June 29, 1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25, 1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17, 1774. Craig, Thomas, 300 Nov. 2, 1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18, 1774.
Cole, George, 20 Oct. 14,1773. Cope, Leonard, 23 Nov. 12,1773. Cole, Conrad, 70 Nov. 24,1773. Cole, Conrad, 100 Nov. 24,1773. Cook, George, 50 June 29,1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25,1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17,1774. Craig, Thomas, 300 Nov. 2,1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18,1774.
Cope, Leonard, 23 Nov. 12, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 70 Nov. 24, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 100 Nov. 24, 1773. Cook, George, 50 June 29, 1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25, 1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17, 1774. Craig, Thomas, 300 Nov. 2, 1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18, 1774.
Cole, Conrad, 70 Nov. 24, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 100 Nov. 24, 1773. Cook, George, 50 June 29, 1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25, 1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17, 1774. Craig, Thomas, 300 Nov. 2, 1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18, 1774.
Cole, Conrad, 70 Nov. 24, 1773. Cole, Conrad, 100 Nov. 24, 1773. Cook, George, 50 June 29, 1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25, 1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17, 1774. Craig, Thomas, 300 Nov. 2, 1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18, 1774.
Cook, George, 50 June 29, 1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25, 1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17, 1774. Craig, Thomas, 300 Nov. 2, 1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18, 1774.
Cook, George, 50 June 29, 1774. Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25, 1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17, 1774. Craig, Thomas, 300 Nov. 2, 1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18, 1774.
Cadwalader, Edw., 200 July 25, 1774. Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17, 1774. Craig, Thomas, 300 Nov. 2, 1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18, 1774.
Colp, Michael, 25 Oct. 17, 1774. Craig, Thomas, 300 Nov. 2, 1774. Cresson, James, 300 Nov. 18, 1774.
Cresson, James,
Cresson, James,
·
Corvin, Philip,
Chambers, David,
Caldwell, Samuel,
Corvell, Adam, 80 March 21, 1775.
Cadwalader, Benj., 50 March 28, 1775.
Custard, Geo., Jr.,
Cotman, Benjamin,
Carothers, John,
Coren, Isaac, 60 April 26, 1775.
Craig, Thomas,
Coren, Isaac,
Calvert, Joseph, 50 April 28, 1775.
Cassel, John,
Cadwalader, Lambert, 233.124 April 4, 1776.
Cox, John, 300 April 22, 1776.
Cadwalader, John,
Clymer, George,
Clyd, Michael, 2 tracts. Nov. 10, 1781.
Chambers, John,
Cooley, Preserved,
Cartwright, Christ'n,

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Chapman, James,	300	July	1, 1784.
Cox, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Collins, Isaac,	4 00	July	1, 1784.
Clark, Benjamin,	400	July	1, 1784.
Clark, Daniel,	400	July	1, 1784.
Courtright, Elisha,	400	July	1, 1784.
Courtright, Abraham,	400	July	1, 1784.
Carlisle, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Craig, Robert,	400	July	1, 1784.
Craig, Robert,	400	July	1, 1784.
Craig, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Craig, Samuel,	400	July	1, 1784.
Crook, Nathan,	400	July	1, 1784.
Campbell, Daniel,	400	July	1, 1784.
Clifford, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Crook, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Carter, Thomas,	400	July	1, 1784.
Campbell, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Carpter, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Craig, William,	400	July	1, 1784.
Craig, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Craig, Thomas,	400	July	1, 1784.
Condell, William,	400	July	3, 1784.
Clark, Daniel,	400	Aug.	11, 1784.
Cavanaugh, Timothy,	400	Aug.	13, 1784.
Curry, Robert,	400	Sept.	11, 1784.
Curry, Mary,	400	Sept.	11, 1784.
Conrad, Peter,	35	Nov.	17, 1784.
Carney, Thomas,	300	Dec.	17, 1784.
Carney, Hannah,	300	Dec.	17, 1784.
Christ, Melchoir,	400	Dec.	30, 1784.
Crawford, Charles,	400	Jan.	6, 1785.
Craig, William,	65	Feb.	9, 1785.
Craig, William,	45	Feb.	9, 1785.
Cummings, Thomas,	60	Feb.	14, 1785.
Cox, John D.,	300	March	1, 1785.
Courtright, James,	400	March	4, 1785.
Coolbaugh, Moses,	400	March	4, 1785.
Craig, William,	150	March	5, 1785.
Craig, John,	200		18, 1785.
Carson, John,	400	March	21, 1785.
Caster, Michael,	70		30, 1785.
Cline, Jacob,	300	April	11, 1785.
Chapman, Joseph,	200	May	24, 1785.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Cavenaugh, Timothy,	400	July	23, 1785.
Cample, Alexander,	30	Sept.	27, 1785.
Cample, James,	300	Oct.	21, 1785.
Cleweld, George,	25	Nov.	16, 1785.
Cleweld, George,	55	Nov.	16, 1785.
Cist, Jacob,	400	Dec.	9, 1785.
Cox, Tench,	400	Jan.	24, 1786.
Collins, Briant,	169	Jan.	11, 1786.
Craig, Daniel,	400	Feb.	13, 1786.
Craig, John,	400	June	6, 1786.
Craig, Robert,	400	June	6, 1786.
Cole, George,	400	June	6, 1786.
Crooke, William,	400	June	7, 1786.
Cress, Peter,	400	July	18, 178 6 .
Cohen, Moses,	400	Aug.	7, 1786.
Cook, William,	400	Sept.	2, 1786.
Carr, Thomas,	400	Nov.	20, 1786.
Conelly, Thomas,	50	May	2, 1786.
Charles, John,	100	May	18, 1787.
Cox, William,	200	June	20, 1787.
Clement, Jacob,	400	July	23, 1787.
Craig, Thomas,	70	Aug.	7, 1787.
Cryder, Michael,	400	Aug.	24, 1784.
Cox, Wm., Jr.,	400	Aug.	28, 1784.
Cryder, Conrad,	400	Aug.	24, 1787.
Cox, Daniel W.,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Cox, William,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Dechaumont, J., & D. Lekey,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Coxe, Rebecca,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Coxe, Tench,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Coxe, James,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Chaloner, John,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Craig, William,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Cooper, Charles,	400	Sept.	3, 1787.
Custard, Mary,	150	Oct.	11, 1787.
Colnam, Geo., Esq.,	400	Nov.	27, 1787.
Cox, Ann,	400	March	10, 1788.
Christman, Jacob,	123	April	1, 1788.
Coxe, Tench,	123	Aprli	3 , 1788.
Coxe, Rebecca,	123	Aprli	3, 1788.
Coxe, William, Jr.,	123	Aprli	3, 1788.
Coxe, Mary,	123	June	20, 1788.
Cress, Peter,	123	June	20, 1788.
Calhoun, Hugh,	350	Oct.	9 , 1788.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Campbell, John,	320	Oct. 9, 1788.
Clark, Jacob,	205	Oct. 16, 1788.
Cox, William, Jr.,	205	Oct. 16, 1788.
Cole, Moses,	50	Jan. 5, 1789.
Clover, Ephraim,	248	Jan. 30, 1789.
Christman, Christopher,	200	April 17, 1789.
Cowell, Ebenezer,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Cowell, Eunice,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Crowthers, Hannah,	300	Sept. 7, 1789.
Crowthers, John,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Crowthers, Anthony,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Campbell, Mary,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Cowell, Lewis,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Craig, Wm.,	400	Feb. 16, 1790.
Cromer, Wm.,	400	Feb. 16, 1790.
Conell, Nicholas,	190	Feb. 24, 1790.
Craig, Wm.,	• •	March 10, 1788.
Coxe, Mary,	• •	March 10, 1788.
Cower, George,	155	Feb. 24, 1790.
Conell, Nicholas,	80	Feb. 24, 1790.
Craig, Thomas,	75	Nov. 8, 1790.
Chambers, John,	62	June 7, 1791.
Campbell, Alexander,	13	Aug. 5, 1791.
Chapman, James,	400	April 3, 1792.
Clark, Samuel,	400	April 3, 1792.
Christ, John,	400	April 3, 1792.
Christ, Melchoir,	400	April 3, 1792.
Curtz, Henry,	400	April 4, 1792.
Chilcot, Amos,	400	April 4, 1792.
Corson, John,	400	April 4, 1792.
Corson, Peter,	400	April 4, 1792.
Cole, John,	400	April 4, 1792.
Cuthbert, Anthony,	400	April 4, 1792.
Coats, William,	400	April 4, 1792.
Curtz, Peter,	400	April 4, 1792.
Christ, John,	200	April 4, 1792.
Clarkson, Mathews,	400	April 6, 1792.
Clarkson, Samuel,	400	April 6, 1792.
Craig, John,	200	May 2, 1792.
Craig, John,	400	May 2, 1792.
Craig, Ab'm Horn,	200	May 2, 1792.
Craig, William,	300	May 3, 1792.
Craig, John,	300	May 3, 1792.
Craig, Thomas,	400	May 3, 1792.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Custard, William,	50	May	11, 1792.
Christ, Melchoir,	400	May	24, 1792.
Christ, Jacob,	400	May	24, 1792.
Craig, William,	400	May	29, 1792.
Clark, Jonathan,	100	June	4, 1792.
Connolly, Patrick,	400	uJne	9, 1792.
Christ, John,	100	June	16, 1792.
Chambers, John,	50	June	16, 1792.
Christian, Christman, & others,	200	July	3, 1792.
Cope, Thos. P.,	320	July	5, 1792.
Craig, John,	400	July	9, 1792.
Chapman, Seth,	400	July	10, 1792.
Connor, Michael,	400	Aug.	12, 1792.
Cottinger, Garret,	400	Aug.	12, 1792.
Chapman, James,	350	Aug.	4, 1792.
Craig, John, & Rob't Brown,	400	Aug.	29, 1792.
Curtis, Henry,	30	Aug.	29, 1792.
Curtis, Henry,	170	Aug.	29, 1792.
Cower, George,	400	Sept.	11, 1792.
Cope, Thomas P.,	400	Sept.	15, 1792.
Craig, William,	400	Oct.	11, 1792.
Carpenter, Powel,	200	Oct.	12, 1792.
Chambers, John,	400	Oct.	12, 1792.
Chapman, James,	400	Oct.	12, 1792.
Couver, Jacob,	5 0	Oct.	17, 1792.
Crukshank, Joseph,	400	Nov.	3, 1792.
Cope, Thomas P.,	400	Nov.	3, 1792.
Cuthbert, Anthony,	100	Nov.	30, 1792.
Cuthbert, Thomas,	400	Nov.	30, 1792.
Conrad, Mathew,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Conrad, Deborah,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Conrad, Mary,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Cottinger, James,	400	Dec.	21, 1792.
Cottinger, Garrett,	400	Dec.	21, 1792.
Conner, Michael,	300	Dec.	21, 1792.
Conner, Deborah,	300	Dec.	21, 1792.
Chambers, John,	400	Dec.	22, 1792.
Coats, Josiah L.,	400	Dec.	22, 1792.
Craig, Margaret,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Conrad, Mary,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Conrad, Deborah,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Chambers, John,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Carver, Jacob,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Cress, John,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Conrad, Mathew,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Cash, Thomas,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Craig, William,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Craig, Thomas,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Cady, David,	100	Dec.	31, 1792.
Chapman, James,	400	Jan.	5, 1793.
Chambers, John,	400	Jan.	5, 1793.
Conrad, Deborah,	400	Jan.	5, 1793.
Conrad, Mathew,	400	Jan.	5, 1793.
Conrad, Thomas,	400	Jan.	5, 1793.
Conrad, Mary,	400	Jan.	5, 1793.
Clarkson, Mathew,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Clarkson, Samuel,	170	Jan.	10, 1793.
Clarkson, Joseph,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Clarkson, William,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Clifton, William,	400	Jan.	10, 17 93 .
Claypole, David,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Coats, Thomas,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Coats, William,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Cline, John,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Claypole, John,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Claypole, Joseph,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Claypole, Andrew,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Claypole, John,	400	Jan.	11, 1793.
Cramer, Jacob,	400	Jan.	11, 1793.
Craig, Thomas,	400	Jan.	12, 1793.
Cardiff, Jacob,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Craig, William,	300	Feb.	2, 1793.
Caldwell, James,	400	Feb.	8, 1793.
Creamer, Jacob,	400	Feb.	8, 1793.
Caldwell, David,	200	Feb.	8, 1793.
Caldwell, David,	100	Feb.	8, 1793.
Crosby, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Copperthwaite, Joseph,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Chapman, James,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Campbell, James,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Crosby, John,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Cottringer, Garrett,	400	Feb.	20, 1793.
Conrad, Mathew,	400	Feb.	20, 1793.
Colhoune, Gustavus,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Chapman, James,	90	Feb.	25, 1793.
Campbell, Wm.,	400	Feb.	25, 1 793 .
Colhoun, Hugh,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Crawford, James,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Cummings, David,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Cummings, Daniel,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Corsan, Abraham,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Cohran, John,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Carr, Thomas,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Claypole, John,	400	March 1, 1793.
Cox, Jacob,	400	March 1, 1793.
Carrell, John,	400	March 1, 1798.
Caldwell, David,	400	March 1, 1793.
Caldwell, Samuel,	400	March 1, 1793.
Cramer, Jacob,	400	March 1, 1793.
Carey, Mathew,	400	March 1, 1793.
Curry, Johanna,	400	March 4, 1793.
Chambers, Moses,	400	March 4, 1793.
Coolback, John,	400	March 4, 1793.
Cox, Jacob,	400	March 6, 1793.
Caldwell, David,	400	March 6, 1793.
Cope, Thomas P.,	400	March 8, 1793.
Chestnor, John,	150	March 9, 1793.
Coolbaugh, Susanna,	400	March 11, 1793.
Coolbaugh, John,	400	March 11, 1793.
Casebeer, Solomon,	400	March 11, 1793.
Casebeer, David,	400	March 11, 1793.
Courtwright, H'y Wm.,	400	March 18, 1793.
Cameron, William,	400	March 19, 1793.
Coates, Jane,	400	March 20, 1793.
Capp, John,	400	March 22, 1793.
Cox, Jacob,	400	March 22, 1793.
Cochran, Alexander,	400	March 22, 1793.
Connelly, John,	400	March 22, 1793.
Crozler, Robert,	400	March 22, 1793.
Cooper, John,	400	March 22, 1793.
Carey, Mathew,	400	March 22, 1793.
Caldwell, David,	400	March 25, 1793.
Caldwell, Samuel,	400	March 25, 1793.
Cox, Jacob,	400	March 25, 1793.
Carey, Mathew,	400	March 25, 1793.
Carrol, John,	400	March 25, 1793.
Coolbaugh, John,	5 0	March 27, 1793.
Coates, Lindsey,	400	March 30, 1793.
Cameron, William,	400	April 1, 1793.
Conrad, Mathew,	400	April 1, 1793.
Castain, Thomas,	400	April 17, 1793.
Cook, John,	400	April 23, 1793.

	.	D-4	
Carley, Israel,	Acres. 400	May	6, 1793.
Cope, Thomas P.,	400	May	6, 1793.
Clifton, William,	400	May	10, 1793.
Clarkson, John,	400	May	10, 1793.
Conyngham, Gustavus,	400	May	10, 1793.
Craig, John,	400	May	10, 1793.
Clymer, George,	400	May	10, 1793.
Chaloner, John,	400	May	10, 1793.
Colliday, Jacob,	400	May	10, 1793.
Chaloner, John,	400	May	21, 1793.
Conyngham, Gustavus,	400	May	21, 1793.
Craig, John,	400	May	21, 1793.
Colliday, David,	400	May	21, 1793.
Carson, Jno., & Peter Coursane,	80	May	24, 1793.
Carson, Richard,	400	June	3, 1793.
Craig, Jane,	400	June	18, 1793.
Craig, Thomas,	400	June	18, 1793.
Coates, Thomas,	400	July	10, 1793.
Clark, Joseph,	400	July	10, 1793.
Chancellor, Wm.,	400	July	10, 1793.
Cook, John,	400	July	10, 1793.
Craig, Daniel,	400	July	17, 1793.
Cogens, Wm. K.,	400	July	26, 1793.
Cox, Mary,	400	July	29, 1793.
Cox, Sarah,	400	July	29, 1793.
Coates, Lindsey,	400	July	29, 1793.
Cox, Joseph,	400	July	29, 1793.
Cox, Jonathan,	400	July	29, 1793.
Cox, Benjamin,	400	July	29, 1793.
Chapman, Eliza,	400	July	30, 1793.
Conrad, Mary,	400	July	30, 1793.
Chapman, Abigail,	400	July	30, 1793.
Conrad, Deborah,	400	July	30, 1793.
Chapman, Rebecca,	400	July	30, 1793.
Chapman, James,	400	July	30, 1793.
Chambers, John,	400	July	30, 1793.
Coats, William,	400	Aug.	3, 1793.
Coats, Thomas,	400	Aug.	3, 1793.
Craig, John,	400	Aug.	9, 1793.
Craig, William,	400	Aug.	9, 1793.
Craig, Elizabeth,	400	Aug.	9, 1793.
Chambers, John,	400	Aug.	9, 1793.
Chancellor, Wm.,	400	Aug.	13, 1793.
Clark, Joseph,	400	Aug.	13, 1793.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Cook, John,	400	Aug. 13, 1793.
Carr, Mary,	400	Aug. 20, 1793.
Carey, Mathew,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Claypole, David,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Coxe, William,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Coxe, John,	400	Aug. 22, 1793,
Coxe, Tench,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Chaloner, John,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Conrad, Mary,	400	Aug. 30, 1793.
Conrad, Mathew,	400	Aug. 30, 1793.
Cook, John,	400	Aug. 18, 1793.
Chancellor, Wm.,	400	Aug. 18, 1793.
Clark, Joseph,	400	Aug. 18, 1793.
Cox, Jacob,	150	Aug. 29, 1793.
Conlase, Julien,	400	Aug. 29, 1793.
Coolbaugh, John,	250	Aug. 29, 1793.
Caldwell, David,	400	Jan. 2, 1794.
Curry, Archibald,	400	Jan. 9, 1794.
Childs, Thomas,	400	Jan. 9, 1794.
Childs, Mary,	400	Jan. 9, 1794.
Childs, Nicholas,	400	Jan. 9, 1794.
Craig, John,	400	Jan. 23, 1794.
Craig, John,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Craig, William,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Conrad, Mary,	400	Feb. 17, 1794.
Chapman, Thomas,	400	Feb. 17, 1794.
Conrad, Deborah,	400	Feb. 17, 1794.
Chapman, James,	400	Feb. 17, 1794.
Craige, William,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Chambers, John,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Chapman, John A.,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Conarra, Thomas,	400	Feb. 26, 1794.
Chapman, John,	400	Feb. 27, 1794.
Christman, Christoffel,	5 0	Feb. 28, 1794.
Conrad, Mary,	50	March 3, 1794.
Craige, John,	200	March 24, 1794.
Craige, Thomas,	400	April 11, 1794.
Corell, Adam,	70	April 29, 1794.
Cooper, George,	10	June 6, 1794.
Chestnor, James,	400	June 10, 1794.
Chambers, Moses,	50	June 10, 1794.
Craig, John, & E. Hoover,	200	July 7, 1794.
Craig, Thomas,	400	Aug. 14, 1794.
Craig, Thomas,	200	Sept. 16, 1794.

		Date of Summer
Craig, Henrietta,	Acres. 160	Date of Survey. Sept. 19, 1794.
Crotzer, Henry,	114	May 27, 1796.
Craig, Thomas, Esq.,	131.90	Dec. 2, 1797.
Christman, Henry,	140	March 15, 1798.
Conrad, Geo. P.,	93.100	April 14, 1798.
Crawford, Elijah,	119.80	Feb. 5, 1800.
Cuthbert, Thos., & others,	50.15	Dec. 24, 1802.
Cuthbert, Thos., & others,	185.133	Dec. 24, 1802.
Conally, William,	114.100	March 15, 1804.
Conally, William,	113.130	Nov. 8, 1805.
Class, Christian,	34	Jan. 3, 1809.
Campbell, Alexander,	93.132	April 18, 1811.
Christman, John,	32	March 16, 1814.
Cooper, Joseph,	5.140	Aug. 12, 1814.
Cooper, Joseph,	3.100	Aug. 12, 1814.
Caster, Jacob,	60	Nov. 15, 1814.
Cooper, Joseph,	18	Nov. 15, 1814.
Christman, John,	25.40	Dec. 20, 1814.
Correll, Christopher,	100	Jan. 12, 1816.
Correll, Philip,	29.100	March 19, 1824.
Christman, Christ'n,	24	Jan. 7, 1825.
Correll, John & Peter (in trust),	21.140	March 4, 1825.
Correll, John,	10.23	March 4, 1825.
Colbert, William,	5	Dec. 9, 1828.
Cohen, Moses,	205.56	Dec. 7, 1830.
Crawford, John,	175	Feb. 11, 1831.
Collins, John,	13	Oct. 21, 1837.
Craig, Thomas,	26.117	June 10, 1839.
Cope, Jacob,	2.40	Jan. 20, 1863.
Dewes, Philip,	50	May 22, 1752.
Durham, John,	25	Dec. 8, 1752.
Diel, Philip,	25	April 18, 1753.
Draxel, Peter,	20	June 21, 1753.
Dadst, George,	25	Aug. 15, 1753.
Demut, Gotlieb,	60	Aug. 24, 1753.
Dewees, Philip,	100	Sept. 27, 1753.
Dorney, Henry,	25	Feb. 22, 1754.
Doll, Christian,	25	July 27, 1754.
Diel, Philip,	25	Aug 20, 1754.
Dershler, Adam,	25	Oct. 17. 1754.
Deil, Philip,	25	Aug. 20, 1754.
Depue, Daniel,	25	Oct. 11, 1754.
Driesbach, Simon,	100	March 21, 1755.
Deser, Daniel,	ə 0	March 26, 1755.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Dech, Jacob,	25	April 16, 1755	
Derrigh, Geo. Hans,	50	Nov. 30, 1755	;
Desh, Henry,	25	Nov. 15, 1757	١.
Derr, Bernard,	10	April 5, 1758	ţ
Dressing, Paul,	100	April 6, 1758	3.
Dersham, Jacob,	25	May 17, 1758	١.
Dater, William,	25	Nov. 7, 1758	١.
Dater, Hans Wm.,	25	April 11, 1759	١.
Dater, William,	25	April 20, 1759).
Depui, Aaron, Esq.,	205	Dec. 18, 1762	
Dirhh, Henry,	50	Nov. 29, 1764	ł.
Dechart, Jacob,	100	Sept. 12, 1765	
Dyer, Thomas,	310.100	Dec. 4, 1766	3.
Deter, William,	152.145	March 5, 1767	7.
Dodson, Samuel,	72	June 12, 1767	
Derr, Valentine,	72.91	Feb. 10, 1768	3.
Drimer, Andrew,	45	June 13, 1770	
Deal, Adam	100	Aug. 9, 1770).
Dice, Peter,	40	April 12, 1771	١.
Driesbach, Simon (in trust),	40	April 14, 1772	
Driesbach, Simon (in trust),	25	April 14, 1772	<u>:</u> .
Dapper, Christian,	58.80	Dec. 7, 1772	2.
Dean, Moses,	50	Dec. 12, 1772	
Debree, Jacob,	25	Jan. 11, 1773	١.
Dellnort, Joseph,	60	Jan. 29, 1773	١.
Dellnort, Joseph,	140	Feb. 12, 1773	I.
Dehaven, Peter,	90	Feb. 18, 1773	١.
Davis, Samuel,	50	March 16, 1773	١.
Derr, John,	15	May 12, 1773	١.
Detair, Adam,	55	Nov. 24, 1773	
Demuth, Gotlieb,	15	Nov. 30, 1773	١.
Durham, John,	25	March 12, 1774	
Doll, John,	50	April 18, 1774	١.
Dingman, Andrew,	100	April 20, 1774	
Darke, John, Jr.,	40	April 26, 1774	ŀ.
Drum, Philip,	25	May 79, 1774	ŀ.
Depui, Nicholas,	25	June 18, 1774	ŀ.
Deetz, George,	25	Aug. 1, 1774	ŀ.
Dunn, Robert,	50	Aug. 27, 1774	ŀ.
Diel, Frederick,	100	Oct. 26, 1774	ı.
Dehoffe, Abraham,	30 0	Nov. 2, 1774	ŀ.
Dillo, Nicholas,	300	Nov. 2, 1774	ŧ.
Dawson, Elias,	300	Nov. 2, 1774	ŀ.
Davis, Benjamin,	300	Nov. 2, 1774	ŀ.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Dingman, Andrew,	30	March	1, 1775.
Deal, George,	13	March	31, 1775.
Deal, George,	19	March	31, 1775.
Dietz, Michael,	· 25	April	5, 1775.
Dorney, Daniel,	25	Feb.	7, 1776.
Davis, John,	300	April	22, 1776.
Davis, Benjamin,	3 00	April	26, 1776.
Danahue, Thomas,	3 00	April	26, 1776.
Darroch, Thomas,	80 0	April	29, 1776.
Davis, Benjamin,	300	Oct.	9, 1776.
Demuth, Christopher,	20	Nov.	20, 1776.
Depui, Nicholas, Esq.,	285.21	Jan.	21, 1783.
Depui, Nicholas, Esq.,	51.80	Jan.	28, 1783.
Davenport, Nathaniel,	300	Feb.	2, 1784.
Delaney, Sharp,	400	July	1, 1784.
Denny, William,	400	July	1, 1784.
Dyer, Joseph,	400	July	1, 1784.
Dyer, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Dyer, Jesse,	400	July	1, 1784.
Dyer, Thomas,	400	July	1, 1784.
Dunn, Robert,	80	July	1, 1784.
Dunn, Alexander,	100	July	1, 1784.
Douglass, James,	400	July	1, 1784.
Darrah, William,	400	July	13, 1784.
Depui, Nicholas, Esq.,	44%	Aug.	27, 1784.
Depui, Nicholas, Esq.,	56 <u>¼</u>	Aug.	27, 1784.
Depui, Nicholas, Esq.,	148%	Aug.	27, 1784.
Donat, Jacob,	35	Sept.	8, 1784.
Dorrock, Thomas,	400	Sept.	11, 1784.
Dorrock, Robert,	400	Sept.	11, 1784.
Dorrock, William,	400	Sept.	11, 1784.
Dorrock, Agnes,	400	Sept.	11, 1784.
Davidson, William,	400	Sept.	11, 1784.
Deshler, Peter,	80	Dec.	9, 1784.
Davis, John,	200	Dec.	17, 1784.
Dunn, Isaac Budd,	400	Jan.	6, 1785.
Dyer, Josiah,	400	Feb.	17, 1785.
Dyer, Sarah,	400	Feb.	17, 1785.
Dick, Thomas,	400	Feb.	22, 1785.
Dick, Campbell,	400	Feb.	22, 1785.
Dieter, Jno. William,	44	March	2, 1785.
Drake, Thomas,	400		16, 1785.
Demuth, Christ'n,	100	April	1, 1785.
Depui, Benjamin,	100	April	12, 1785,

Doll, Casper, 80 April Doll, Casper, 25 April Drinker, Henry, 180 June	26, 1785. 26, 1785. 26, 1785. 9, 1785. 9, 1785. 9, 1785. 9, 1785.
Drinker, Henry, 180 June	26, 1785. 9, 1785. 9, 1785. 9, 1785.
Drinker, Henry,	9, 1785. 9, 1785. 9, 1785.
	9, 1785.
Drinker, Henry, Jr., 400 June	-
Drinker, John, 400 June	-
Drinker, Daniel,	
Drum, Philip, 231/4 June	16, 1785.
Drum, Philip, 23% June	16, 1785.
Drum, Philip, 214½ June	16, 1785.
Danforth, Samuel, 200 July	18, 1785.
Danforth, Samuel, & Abr'm	•
Smith, 55 July	18, 1785.
Davis, Griffith, 400 July	23, 1785.
Darrah, William, 400 July	23, 1785.
Dorshemer, Samuel,	11, 1785.
Demuth, Gotlieb,	16, 1785.
Diel, Frederick, 60 Sept.	16, 1785.
Demmur, Andrew, 120 Oct.	12, 1785.
Darrah, William, 400 Nov.	1, 1785.
Diehl, Philip H'y, 400 Nov.	23, 1785.
Dougherty, John, 400 Dec.	8, 1785.
Drake, Samuel, 20 Dec.	12, 1785.
Diel, George, 8 Dec.	14, 1785.
Deater, John, 180 Jan.	5, 1786.
Deater, John, 50 Jan.	5, 1786.
Danner, Melchoir,	14, 1786.
Dunn, John, & others, 86 Feb.	14, 1786.
Dieter, Elias, 100 March	
Davis, Solomon,	5, 1786.
Dreer, George, 100 April	7, 1786.
Doak, James, 400 June	6, 1786.
Doak, Moses, 400 June	6, 1786.
Driesbach, Adam, 149 Aug.	23, 1786.
Dill, John,	2, 1786.
Dill, Adam, 400 Sept.	2, 1786.
Dill, Adolph, 400 Sept.	2, 1786.
Demark, Von Ludw'k, 200 Sept.	5, 1786.
Depui, Jemima, 100 Sept.	6, 1786.
Dieber, Michael, 50 Nov.	21, 1786.
Dieber, Michael,	21, 1786.
Dieber, Michael, 30 Nov.	21, 1786.
Dunn, John, Jr., & others, 200 Jan.	9, 1786.
Dettrick, Adam, & Geo. Young,. 40 Feb.	15, 1787.
Dettrick, Adam, & Geo. Young,. 40 Feb.	15, 1787.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Depui, Aaron,	150	March 30, 1787.
Diehl, Jacob,	80	April 11, 1787.
Driesbach, Adam,	400	June 15, 1787.
Drinker, Henry,	150	July 31, 1787.
Downing, Joseph,	300	Aug. 8, 1787.
Downing, Jacob,	390	Aug. 8, 1787.
Drake, William,	300	Aug. 11, 1787.
Delong, John,	300	Aug. 11, 1787.
Drake, William,	300	Aug. 11, 1787.
Delong, John,	300	Aug. 11, 1787.
DeBray, Daniel,	400	Oct. 8, 1787.
Drinker, Henry,	400	Oct. 30, 1787.
Driesbach, John,	65	Nov. 13, 1787.
Dunn, John, & Geo. Dunn,	230	Feb. 1, 1788.
Dipper, John,	126	March 5, 1788.
Donaldson, Joseph,	250	Oct. 9, 1788.
Duffield, John,	310	Oct. 9, 1788.
Downing, Jacob,	300	Dec. 17, 1788.
Drinker, William,	400	Dec. 17, 1788.
Dietz, Abraham,	10	Feb. 13, 1788.
Dunn, John, & others,	400	Feb. 24, 1789.
Driesbach, Adam,	70.11	March 3, 1789.
Dutt, George,	100	March 11, 1789.
Dilworth, Samuel,	400	April 14, 1789.
Daubenspeck, Jacob,	100	June 16, 1789.
Duncan, Mathues,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Duncan, William,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Duncan, Abner,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Duncan, Joseph,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Duncan, Patty,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Duncan, James,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Duncan, Seth,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Dundas, Nancy,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Dundas, Sally,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Dunlap, James,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Dunlap, Eleanor,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Dunlap, William,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Dunlap, John,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Dills, David,	150	Feb. 9, 1790.
Dell, Philip, Jr.,	80	Feb. 20, 1790.
Dills, David,	200	March 9, 1790.
Decker, Isaac,	3 0	April 8, 1790.
Decker, Jacob & Johannes,	130	April 8, 1790.
Decker, Cornelius,	66	April 8, 1790.

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Decker, Elias,	40	April	8, 1790.
Driesbach, Jost,	150	May	19, 1790.
Drinker, William,	300	June	5, 1790.
Delong, John, Jr.,	400	Aug.	18, 1790.
Delong, Margaret (in trust),	1171/4	Nov.	12, 1790.
Drake, Sarah, & others (in			•
trust),	951/4	Nov.	20, 1790.
Doot, Christian,	160	Aprii	2, 1790.
Doll, Casper (in trust),	60	Aug.	31, 1791.
Deal, George,	83	Dec.	8, 1791.
Demuth, Joseph,	400	April	3, 1792.
Dull, Christian,	400	April	3, 1792.
Dolby, Abel,	400	April	3, 1792.
Dorshimer, Emanuel,	150	April	3, 1792.
Derry, Philip,	200	April	4, 1792.
Dubbs, Jacob,	400	April	4, 1792.
Downing, Jacob,	400	April	5, 1792.
Drinker, Joseph D.,	400	April	5, 1792.
Drinker, John,	400	April	5, 1792.
Drinker, George,	400	April	5, 1792.
Drinker, Henry, Jr.,	400	April	5, 1792.
Deal, Martin,	400	April	23, 1792.
Drinker, John,	177	April	27, 1792.
Downing, Jacob,	400	April	27, 1792.
Drinker, H'y S.,	400	April	27, 1792.
Drinker, Joseph D.,	400	April	27, 1792.
Drinker, Henry, Jr.,	375	April	27, 1792.
Drinker, William,	400	April	27, 1792.
Drinker, Henry,	400	April	27, 1792.
Deitrich, John,	78	May	2, 1792.
Duncan, James,	400	May	2, 1792.
Demuth, Joseph,	400	May	24, 1792.
Decker, Isaac, & G. Broadhead,	100	May	25, 1792.
Dunham, Aaron,	400	May	26, 1792.
Decob, Isaac,	400	May	26, 1792.
Doeherty, John,	400	May	26, 1792.
Depui, Daniel,	200	June	16, 1792.
Durham, Edward,	400	June	25, 1792.
Dillon, David,	400	June	29, 1792.
•			-
Drinker, William,	400	July	5, 1792.
Drinker, John,	400	July	5, 1792.
Drinker, Joseph D.,	400	July	5, 1792.
Drinker, George,	400	July	5, 1792.
Drinker, Henry,	400	July	5, 1792.
5-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Drinker, Henry,	400	July	5, 1792.
Drinker, Henry, Jr.,	400	July	5, 1792.
Downing, Jacob,	400	July	5, 1792.
Depui, Nicholas, Esq.,	50	Aug.	29, 1792.
Drinker, Henry S.,	400	Sept.	15, 1792.
Drinker, Henry, Jr.,	400	Sept.	15, 1792.
Drinker, Daniel,	300	Sept.	15, 1792.
Drinker, John,	400	Sept.	15, 1792.
Drinker, George,	460	Sept.	15, 1792.
Downing, Jacob,	400	Sept.	15, 1792.
Drinker, Henry,	400	Sept.	15, 1792.
Drinker, William,	400	Sept.	15, 1792.
Drum, Henry,	80	Oct.	2, 1792.
Dewitt, Jacob,	200	Oct.	12, 1792.
Duncan, James,	300	Oct.	24, 1792.
Day, Benjamin,	400	Oct.	29, 1792.
Doyle, William,	400	Oct.	29, 1792.
Delius, Frederick,	200	Nov.	7, 1792.
Driesbach, George,	200	Nov.	21, 1792.
Driesbach, George,	100	Nov.	21, 1792.
Driesbach, Simon,	200	Nov.	21, 1792.
Duncan, James,	400	Jan.	7, 1793.
Deimer, James D.,	300	Jan.	8, 1793.
Drinker, Robt. H'y,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Davis, Samuel,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Davis, Robert,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Davis, Benjamin,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Davis, James,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Davis, John,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
David, John,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Donaldson, John,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
DeHaas, Joh. Philip,	400	Jan.	10, 1793.
Dubbs, Martin,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Denniston, Alexander,	400	Jan.	29, 17 93 .
Dehoff, Abraham,	400	Jan.	29, 179 3 .
Dillman, George,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Dyson, James,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Davidson, Samuel,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Diehl, Martin,	400	Jan.	31, 1793.
Duncan, James,	400	Feb.	2, 1793.
Darrah, Henry,	400	Feb.	2, 1793.
Delaney, Daniel,	400	Feb.	8, 1793.
Davis, Benjamin,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Dale, Richard,	400	Feb.	14, 1793.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Depui, Nicholas,	40	Feb. 20, 1493.
Dilis, Rachael,	400	Feb. 21, 1793.
Dills, David,	400	Feb. 21, 1793.
Dills, Abraham,	400	Feb. 21, 1793.
Dills, Jacob,	400	Feb. 21, 1793.
Dilis, Isaac,	400	Feb. 21, 1, 93.
Dunn, William,	400	Feb. 25, 1793.
Dupy, Laniel,	400	Feb. 25, 1793.
Dumeid, John,	400	Feb. 25, 1793.
Dupy, Polly,	400	Feb. 25, 1793.
Decker, Benjamin,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Dingman, James,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
David, John,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Duffield, John,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Dunant, Edward,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Duffield, Benj.,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Depui, Aaron,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Durham, Edward,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Depui, Samuel,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Depui, Nicholas,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Duncan, Isaac,	400	Feb. 28, 1793.
Dunwoody, John,	400	March 1, 1793.
Dewees, William,	400	March 1, 1793.
Duffy, Patrick,	400	March 1, 1793.
Duncan, John,	400	March 1, 1793.
Duncan, David,	400	March 1, 1793.
Dills, David, Jr.,	400	March 1, 1793.
Delaney, Daniel,	400	March 1, 1793.
Delong, John,	400	March 1, 1793.
Dills, David, Jr.,	400	March 1, 1793.
Delaney, William,	400	March 1, 1793.
Depui, Jane,	400	March 4, 1793.
Depui, Nicholas,	400	March 4, 1793.
Depui, Samuel,	400	March 4, 1793.
Depui, Cornelius,	400	March 4, 1793.
Depui, Samuel,	400	March 5, 1793.
Downing, Jacob,	400	May 6, 1793.
Dettrick, John,	6	March 6, 1793.
Delaney, William,	400	March 6, 1793.
Dills, David, Jr.,	400	March 7, 1793.
Dills, Jacob,	400	March 7, 1793.
Delong, John, Sen'r,	400	March 7, 1793.
Dills, Rachael,	400	March 7, 1793.
Dills, David, Sen'r,	400	March 7, 1793.

	Acres	Date of Survey.
Dills, Isaac,	400	March 7, 1193.
Depui, Aaron,	400	March 7, 1793.
Delong, John, Jr.,	400	March 7, 1793.
Dills, Abraham,	400	March 7, 1793.
Depui, Nicholas,	bU	march 7, 1793.
Donaidson, John,	400	March 7, 1793.
Depui, Polly,	400	march 8, 1793.
Depui, Daniel,	400	March 8, 1793.
Deen, Wilmam,	4 00	March 9, 1793.
Depui, Cornellus,	4 00	March 11, 1793.
Delong, Jesse,	400	March 11, 1793.
Delong, Cathrine,	400	March 11, 1793.
Delong, Eleanor,	400	March 11, 1793.
Deter, John (in trust),	90	March 14, 1793.
Davis, Michael,	400	March 19, 1793.
Dills, Abraham,	400	March 19, 1793.
Dills, Isaac,	400	March 19, 1793.
Dills, Jacob,	400	March 19, 1793.
Dids, Daniel, Jr.,	400	March 19, 1793.
Dutter, Conrad,	200	March 20, 1793.
Dills, David, Jr.,	400	March 21, 1793.
Dills, Elizabeth,	400	March 21, 1793.
Dills, Hieronimas,	400	March 21, 1793.
Dills, Abraham,	400	March 21, 1793.
Dills, Jacob,	400	March 21, 1793.
Dills, Isaac,	400	March 21, 1793.
Dills, John,	400	March 21, 1793.
Dills, David,	400	March 21, 1793.
Davidson, William,	400	March 22, 1793.
Davidson, James, Jr.,	400	March 22, 1793.
Duncan, James,	400	March 22, 1793.
Davidson, James,	400	March 22, 1793.
Davidson, John,	400	March 22, 1793.
Depui, Cornelius,	150	March 27, 1793.
Depui, Samuel,	400	March 28, 1793.
Depui, Nicholas,	400	March 28, 1793.
Depui, Eleanor,	400	March 28, 1793.
Depui, Ann,	400	March 28, 1793.
Deemer, John,	400	April 20, 1793.
Dewart, William,	400	April 20, 1793.
Deemer, Abner,	400	April 20, 1793.
Downing, Jacob,	400	May 6, 1793.
Delany, Sharp,	400	May 10, 1793.
Duffield, John,	400	May 10, 1793

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Davis, Benjamin,	400	May 10, 1793.
Decater, Stephen,	400	May 10, 1793.
Duffield, John,	400	May 21, 1793.
Decater, Stephen,	400	May 21, 1793.
Davis, Benjamin,	400	May 21, 1793.
Delaney, Sharp,	400	May 21, 1793.
Depui, Samuel,	400	May 24, 1793.
Depui, Nicholas,	400	May 24, 1793.
Driesbach, Peter,	150	June 7, 1793.
Douglass, Andrew,	400	July 10, 1793.
Drinker, Daniel,	400	July 10, 17\$3.
Dawson, Elias,	400	July 10, 1793.
Dorsey, Leonard,	400	July 10, 1793.
Davis, Isaiah,	400	July 29, 1793.
Dawson, Elias,	400	Aug. 13, 1793.
Douglass, Andrew,	400	Aug. 13, 1793.
Daubenspeck, Jacob,	120	Aug. 19, 1793.
Drake, William,	400	July 23, 1793.
Duncan, James,	400	July 23, 1793.
Dupuy, John,	400	Aug. 3, 1793.
Dupuy, Daniel,	400	Aug. 3, 1793.
Davidson, John,	400	Aug. 20, 1793.
Delany, Sharp,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Dunlap, John,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Dodson, John, & An'd Feller,	250	Aug. 28, 1793.
Downing, Jacob,	400	Dec. 26, 1793.
Dunn, Alec., & Jac. Wise,	30	Jan. 8, 1794.
Dally, Charles,	100	Jan. 10, 1794.
Depuy, Daniel,	400	Jan. 10, 1794.
Dehaven, Peter,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
Delany, Sharp,	200	Feb. 10, 1794.
Driesbach, Adam,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Downing, Jacob,	200	March 3, 1794.
Drinker, William,	400	March 3, 1794.
Drinker, Henry S.,	400	March 3, 1794.
Drinker, Henry,	400	March 3, 1794.
David, Jacob,	100	March 11, 1794.
Duffield, Abraham,	400	March 11, 1794.
Davis, Jacob,	150	March 11, 1794.
Dewitt, Jacob,	80	March 20, 1794.
Depui, Nicholas, Esq.,	52%	April 1, 1794.
Dietrich, John,	115	April 11, 1794.
Deshler, George,	400	April 21, 1794.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Deshler, Adam,	400	April	21, 1794.
Depui, Samuel,	400	May	12, 1794.
Durham, John,	200	May	24, 1794.
Durham, John,	108%	June	23, 1794.
Day, Stephen, Jr.,	400	July	22, 1794.
Day, Stephen, Jr.,	400	July	22, 1794.
Dilworth, Charles,	400	Aug.	20, 1794.
Darr, Daniel,	12	April	28, 1797.
Dodson, Joseph,	8	May	12, 1797.
Davis, Jacob,	60	June	7, 1797.
Dingman, Daniel W.,	75	Nov.	29, 1797.
Dills, David, Jr.,	19.53	May	15, 1798.
Dietrich, John,	93.52	Oct.	22, 1799.
Dyley, Frederick, heirs of,	25.150	Nov.	6, 1800.
Daubenspeck, Jacob,	133	March	28, 1803.
Dietrich, John,	28	March	9, 1805.
Danner, Jacob,	60.34	Jan.	2, 1807.
Dean, John,	157.80	Aug.	26, 1811.
Diebert, Michael,	116.129	Jan.	9, 1812.
Deats, John,	65	Dec.	10, 1813.
Deats, John,	9	Dec.	29, 1814.
Dorcheimer, George,	100	Feb.	16, 181 6 .
Delph, Michael,	5	Dec.	10, 1816.
Depui, Nicholas,	89.60	March	6, 1818.
Depui, Nicholas,	73.158	March	6, 1818.
Depui, Nicholas,	50.120	March	10, 1818.
Danner, Barnet,	52.140	March	3, 1824.
Deimer, Henry,	15	June	20, 1827.
Dibber, John, xs.,	100	Feb.	28, 1829.
Denkey, Jacob,	2861/2	Feb.	13, 1843.
Dechaumont, J., & D. L. Ray,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Ernhart, Killian,	25	April	8, 1752.
Enderyl, Leonard,	25	Aug.	13, 1752.
Emrick, Jacob,	25	Nov.	27, 1752.
Eshleman, Jacob,	50	Dec.	30, 1752.
Egg, Peter,	25	Feb.	11, 1754.
Ensil, David,	25	Feb.	28, 1754.
Edmund, Robert,	25	April	13, 1754.
Eshbaugh, Andrew,	25	April	24, 1754.
Everhart, Frederick,	20	Feb.	20, 1755.
Everhart, Arnold,	20	Feb.	20, 1755.
Edmunds, Wm.,	400	May	6, 1755.
Ettengen, Abraham,	25	Aug.	12, 1755.
Eberhart, Joseph,	105	Nov.	21, 1755.

•	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Eddleman, Adam,	50	April	19, 1,59.
Everett, John,	20	May	4, 1759.
Lrb, Lawrence,	150	June	1, 1759.
Everett, John,	700	Jan.	11, 1762.
Eagner, Mathais,	23	June	3, 1763.
Everatt, Thomas,	40.8	Feb.	29, 1764.
Eshleman, Jacob,	25	July	23, 1765.
Ellinger, Peter, alias Ettinger,	60	Jan.	9, 1766.
Eisenhart, Andrew,	200	Dec.	9, 1767.
Eisenhart, Andrew,	100	Jan.	17, 1769.
Eisenmenger, Andreas,	20	April	30, 1770.
Eisenmenger, Andreas,	20	April	30, 1770.
Łrb, Casper,	126. 53	April	30, 1772.
Edmonds, Wm.,	20	Sept.	16, 1772.
Lverett, John,	150	Jan.	13, 1773.
Everett, John,	16	Jan.	13, 1773.
Engler, Jacob,	25	March	8, 1773.
Enslin, George,	25	July	21, 1773.
Evans, Edward,	300	Sept.	15, 1773.
Everett, Asa,	50	Dec.	3, 1773.
Eakin, John,	200	Dec.	18, 1773.
Everett, Thomas,	75	April	27, 1774.
Erb, Casper,	109. 102	Aug.	17, 1774.
Edmonds, Wm.,	30	July	25, 1774.
Elmslie, John,	200	Oct.	10, 1774.
Everett, John,	50	Oct.	21, 1774.
Ellenberger, Christian,	100	Oct.	25, 1774.
Erwin, Robert,	300	Nov.	4, 1774.
Edmonds, Edmond,	50	March	14, 1775.
Erie, Conrad,	272. 131	April	19, 1775.
Edmonds, John,	4. 80	May	4, 1775.
Edmonds, John,	200	May	7, 1776.
Edmonds, William,	49 . 89	June	6, 1776.
Emrich, Jacob,	25	June	6, 1776.
Ellenberger, Christian,	30	Sept.	23, 1776.
Elliott, Joseph,	300	Feb.	2, 1784.
Ewing, James,	400	Jan.	1, 1784.
Evans, Elijah,	400	Jan.	1, 1784.
Eaton, John,	400	Jan.	1, 1784.
Eaton, Joseph,	400	Jan.	1, 1784.
Eaton, David,	400	Jan.	1, 1784.
English, James,	400	Jan.	1, 1784.
Evans, Edward,	400	Oct.	23, 1784.
Eiler, Stouffer,	50	Dec.	18, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Eyerly, Jacob,	100	Dec.	30, 1784.
Eyerly, Jacob,	100	Dec.	30, 1784.
Eyerly, Jacob,	150	Dec.	30, 1784.
Ewing, Thomas,	400	Jan.	6, 1785.
Ehrenzeller, Jacob,	50	Feb.	9, 1785.
Ehrenzeller, George,	50	Feb.	9, 1785.
Ehrenzeller, Hillary,	200	Feb.	9, 1785.
Ehrenzeller, Cathrine,	50	Feb.	9, 1785.
Eunnius, John,	150	Feb.	12, 1785.
Eaker, Philip,	80	Feb.	25, 1785.
Ellis, Benjamin,	400	March	29, 1785.
Evans, William,	130	April	14, 1785.
Evans, William,	50	May	3, 1785.
Enos, George,	30	May	30, 1785.
Enos, George,	16	May	30, 1785.
Edmond, Williams,	35	June	30, 1785.
Ernst, John Fred'k,	400	Sept.	28, 1785.
Edmunds, Peter,	400	Nov.	19, 1785.
Englert, Leonard,	100	Nov.	23, 1785.
Edmunds, Daniel,	400	Dec.	5, 1785.
Everett, Sam'l, & P. Moser,	350	Dec.	6, 1785.
Evans, Thomas,	400	Dec.	8, 1785.
Everett, Jacob,	50	Jan.	17, 1786.
Evans, Edward,	400	Jan.	24, 1786.
Edmunds, John,	119	March	2, 1786.
Eberhard, Fred'k,	25	March	15, 1786.
Everett, Joseph,	128	March	25, 1786.
Engle, Henry,	100	April	18, 1786.
Ernhart, Jacob,	250	May	13, 1786.
Evererd, Jacob, Sen'r,	50	May	23, 1786.
Evererd, Peter,	50	May	23, 1786.
Erb, Michael,	400	June	6, 1786.
Erb, Jacob,	400	June	6, 1786.
Erb, Casper,	400	June	6, 1786.
Evan, Samuel,	400	June	12, 1786.
Evan, George,	400	June	12, 1786.
Ebert, Christian,	400	July	10, 1786.
Evans, Evan,	400	Sept.	2, 1786.
Evans, Francis,	400	Sept.	2, 1786.
Evans, Jacob,	400	Sept.	2, 1786.
Eilert, Stopfel,	86	Nov.	1, 1786.
Englert, Leonard,	100	April	4, 1787.
Engel, George,	106	April	7, 1787.
Evans, Edw. Augustus,	200	June	4, 1787.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
Edelman, Adam,	53	July	11, 1787.
Everhart, Fred'k,	300	Aug.	11, 1787.
Everhart, Fred'k,	300	Aug.	11, 1787.
Erb, Jacob,	150	Aug.	22, 1787.
Emins, John, & P. Sentright,	100	Sept.	22, 1788.
Evans, Rowland, Jr.,	400	Dec.	17, 1788.
Evans, Cadwalder,	400	Dec.	17, 1788.
Emlen, Samuel, Jr.,	400	Dec.	17, 1788.
Engle, George,	25	Feb.	13, 1789.
Engle, George,	50	Feb.	27, 1789.
Engle, George,	75	Feb.	27, 1789.
Eggert, Mathew,	400	March	5, 1789.
Eyerly, Jacob, Jr.,	400	March	5, 1789.
Enslin, George,	125	April	17, 1789.
Enyler, Leonard,	45	June	11, 1789.
Eyerle, Jacob, Jr.,	100	Aug.	13, 1789.
Epple, Andrew,	200	Sept.	7, 1789.
Emler, Elizabeth,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Evans, Griffith,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Engle, Archibald,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Emrick, Jacob,	70%	Dec.	17, 1789.
Ehro, Michael,	150	Jan.	7, 1790.
Eyerly, Jacob, Jr.,	50	Jan.	21, 1790.
Evans, Rowland,	400	Feb.	3, 1790.
Evans, Cadwalder,	400	Feb.	3, 1790.
Eshbach, Christian,	50	Feb.	18, 1790.
Everett, Jacob, Sen'r,	90	Jan.	12, 1791.
Edmonds, Nathaniel,	70	Jan.	12, 1791.
Edward, Jasper,	92. 147	May	9, 1791.
Englert, Leonard,	50	Dec.	13, 1791.
Eckereth, Stoffel,	50	Dec.	14, 1791.
Ernest, Conrod,	400	April	3, 1792.
Eyerly, Jacob, Jr.,	100	May	2, 1792.
Erb, Lawrence,	200	May	3, 1792.
Epply, Henry,	400	May	5, 1792.
Eyerly, Jacob, Jr.,	400	May	24, 1792.
Ernest, Joseph,	100	June	18, 1792.
Evans, Cadwalader,	400	July	5, 1792.
Evans, Rowland,	400	July	5, 1792.
Ely, Hugh,	400	July	5, 1792.
Emlin, Samuel, Jr.,	400	July	5, 1792.
Eyerly, Jacob, Jr., Esq.,	400	Oct.	9, 1792.
Eyerly, Jacob, Jr.,	400	Oct.	9, 1792.
Erb, Lawrence,	400	Oct.	11, 1792.

		D-4
Evans, Edward,	Acres. 50	Date of Survey. Dec. 12, 1792.
Evans, Charles,	400	Dec. 20, 1792.
Erb, Jacob,	400	Dec. 22, 1792.
Eyerly, Jacob,	400	Dec. 22, 1792.
Evans, Robert,	400	Dec. 31, 1792.
Evans, Josiah,	400	Jan. 3, 1793.
Edmundston, Thomas,	400	Jan. 19, 1793.
Eggast, George,	400	Jan. 29, 1793.
Eyerly, John,	400	Jan. 29, 1793.
Esdail, David,	400	Jan. 29, 1793.
Eyerly, Jacob,	200	Feb. 2, 1793.
Epple, Henry,	400	Feb. 8, 1793.
Epple, Andrew,	200	Feb. 8, 1793.
Eshenbach, Andrew,	400	Feb. 28, 1793.
Eyerly, Jacob, Jr.,	400	Feb. 28, 1793.
Ehmei, Ertman,	400	Feb. 28, 1793.
Epply, Henry,	400	March 1, 1793.
Engle, Archibald,	400	March 1, 1793.
Edwards, Griffith,	400	March 1, 1793.
Epply, Andrew,	400	March 1, 1793.
Eby, Hugh,	400	March 8, 1793.
Evans, Samuel,	400	March 11, 1793.
Eppinger, James,	400	March 11, 1793.
Eghart, George,	400	March 18, 1793.
Ellis, Lazarus,	400	March 18, 1793.
Evans, Charles,	400	March 22, 1793.
Ervin, Robert,	400	March 25, 1793.
Engle, Archibald,	400	March 25, 1793.
Evans, Jesse,	100	March 30, 1793.
Evans, David,	400	April 1, 1793.
Evans, Charles,	400	April 1, 1793.
Ervin, Robert,	400	April 17, 1793.
Epple, Killian,	400	April 20, 1793.
Epple, Leonard,	400	April 20, 1793.
Emlen, Samuel,	400	May 6, 1793.
Evans, Rowland,	400	May 6, 1793.
Evans, Cadwalader,	400	May 6, 1793.
Ely, Hugh,	400	May 6, 1793.
Edmundson, Thos.,	400	May 6, 1793.
Eckel, Valentine,	400	May 7, 1793.
Eckel, William,	400	May 7, 1793.
Ehro, Daniel,	80	May 13, 1793.
Ervin, Robt.,	400	June 14, 1793.
Ely, Hugh,	400	July 10, 1793.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Ely, John,	400	July	10, 1793.
Earl, Thomas,	400	July	10, 1793.
Elms, George,	400	July	29, 1793.
Elliott, William,	400	July	29, 1793.
Ervin, Robert,	100	Aug.	17, 1793.
Eshenbach, Andrew,	300	Sept.	3, 1793.
Eyerly, Jacob,	100	Sept.	4, 1793.
Edward, Wm.,	100	Jan.	10, 1794.
Elliott, Wm.,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Epple, Andrew,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Erb, Laurence,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Ely, Hugh,	400	March	3, 1794.
Everett, John,	20	April	8, 1794.
Everett, John,	135	April	8, 1794.
Eller, Peter,	400	Aug.	14, 1794.
Eggest, George,	400	Aug.	18, 1794.
Easterday, George,	67.157	Aug.	8, 1796.
Elsenhart, And.,	27.120	Aug.	9, 1805.
Eyerly, John,	150	Aug.	12, 1805.
Engler, George,	13	March	11, 1807.
Everett, Samuel,	84		24, 1807.
Eilenberger, Fred'k,	85.30	June	20, 1810.
Eddinger, Henry,	30	Feb.	13, 1815.
Edkin, Francis,	181.124	April	30, 1817.
Eick, John,	7	Sept.	3, 1824.
Eckert, Abraham,	115.140	April	23, 1829.
Everett, Elizabeth,	3 0	May	23, 1836.
Engle, Charles,	4	Jan.	11, 1842.
Emry, John,	11/2	Oct.	8, 1847.
Frantz, Jacob,	50	April	16, 1752.
Friedt, Paul, & N. Bink,	400	April	22, 1752.
Franck, Henry,	100	July	1, 1752.
Federman, Baltzer,	25	Aug.	14, 1752.
Franck, Jacob,	25	Oct.	9, 1752.
Feder, Windel,	50	Oct.	19, 1752.
Fleckinger, Ulrich,	25	Oct.	24, 1752.
Fruns, Abraham,	25	Feb.	5, 1753.
Freaply, Urban,	25	March	8, 1753.
Friedt, Hans,	25	March	24, 1753.
Frees, Jost,	25	March	27, 1753.
Farader, Casper,	25	April	5, 1753.
Frantz, David,	3 0	June	1, 1753.
Fike, Leonard,	25	June	6, 1753.
Fux, Peter,	25	June	21, 1753,

	Acres.	Dete	f Survey.
Fegel, William,	50	Oct.	5, 175 3 .
Fannerback, H'y,	25	Oct.	23, 1753.
Fisher, Nicholas,	25	Oct.	24, 1753.
Flickinger, Ulrick,	20	Oct.	31, 1753.
Fisher, Michael,	25	Dec.	6, 1753.
Fricker, John,		Feb.	11, 1754.
Frantz, Abraham,	50	April	23, 1754.
Folke, Joseph,	100	June	11, 1754.
Flatt, John,	25	Oct.	21, 1754.
Frantz, Nicholas,	26.32	Feb.	14, 1755.
Fabian, Michael,	25	Feb.	15, 1755.
Fulke, Andrew,	100	June	17, 1755.
Fetter, Wendel,	25	Sept.	13, 1755.
Fultz, Michael,	25	Dec.	30, 1756.
Frantz, Nicholas,	20	April	21, 1757.
Fink, Peter,	. 20	Nov.	18, 1757.
Fetzer, Andrew,	25	Dec.	28, 1757.
Fox, Christian,	20	July	6, 1758.
Fiddler, Philip,	25	Aug.	28, 1758.
Fiddler, Philip,	25	Aug.	28, 1758.
Fox, Christian,	30	Oct.	3, 1758.
Frantz, Henry,	300	Nov.	14, 1758.
Furney, Daniel,	219.28	Jan.	3, 1759.
Farber, Jacob,	25	Jan.	11, 1759.
Fisher, Adam,	25	Feb.	15, 1759.
Fry, Wendel,	25	May	22, 1759.
Fahnel, Fred'k,	26	Oct.	12, 1764.
Fuhr, Leonard,	100	Feb.	26, 1766.
Flickinger, Ulrich,	21.26	June	11, 1776.
Flickinger, Ulrich,	50.33	June	11, 1776.
Footman, Richard,	166.151		21, 1769.
Frank, George,	20	April	13, 1772.
Frantz, Henry,	100	May	29, 1772.
Fever, Lewis,	150	Aug.	3, 1772.
Fisher, Thos., & others,	266.156	Nov.	12, 1772.
Fuhr, John,	50	Dec.	17, 1772.
Fox, Joseph,	300	Feb.	20, 1773.
Foorman, Robert,	40		30, 1773.
Foorman, Robert,	20		30, 1773.
France, Henry,	300	April	29, 1773.
France, Henry,	30	July	29, 1773.
France, Henry,	15	July	29, 1773.
Fegen, John,	50	Sept.	6, 1773.
Fegen, John,	100	Sept.	6, 1773.
r coom, vomm,	100	~~p~	J, 41.0.

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Flick, Paul,	50	Nov.	30, 17/3.
Frutchy, Fred'k,	45	Nov.	30, 1773.
Fried, Peter,	90	Jan.	8, 1774.
Forbes, William,	300		17, 1774.
Fishbourne, William,	300		17, 1774.
Fultz, Michael,	50	April	21, 1774.
Fultz, Michael,	50	April	21, 1774.
Florey, Adolph,	16	June	18, 1774.
Frey, Henry,	15	July	14, 1774.
Frantz, John,	60	Oct.	21, 1774.
Foulke, Adam,	300	Nov.	2, 1774.
Freeman, Richard,	55	Nov.	22, 1774.
Fenny, William,	300	April	15, 1775.
Fleming, Lawrence,	25	April	18, 1776.
French, William,	300	Aprii	26, 1776.
French, William,	300	Oct.	9, 1776.
Fish, John,	217.60	Aug.	13, 1782.
Fuller, Stephen,	300	Feb.	2, 1784.
Fish, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Furman, Moore,	400	July	1, 1784.
Furman, Josiah,	400	July	1, 1784.
Foy, Jacob,	400	July	1, 1784.
Ferris, Zachariah,	400	July	3, 1784.
Fish, William,	400	July	5, 1784.
Fritz, John,	350	July	8, 1784.
Fish, William,	400	Nov.	6, 1784.
Frantz, Peter,	150	Nov.	24, 1784.
Fleming, Alexander,	60	Nov.	29, 1784.
Foulke, Theophilus,	400	Dec.	8, 1784.
Foulke, Benjamin,	400	Dec.	8, 1784.
Frey, John,	98	Feb.	1, 1785.
Fish, John,	400	Feb.	17, 1785.
Fisher, George,	12	Feb.	21, 1785.
Feidner, Henry,	3 5	March	9, 1785.
Franch, Augst H'y,	25	March	12, 1785.
Franch, Augst H'y,	75	March	12, 1785.
Freeman, William,	25	March	16, 1785.
Freeman, William,	40	March	16, 1785.
Forsman, Robert, Jr.,	400	March	16, 1785.
Forsman, Alexander,	400	March	16, 1785.
Freman, Isaac, & Edw.,	60	May	31, 1785.
Fleming, Alexander,	230	June	4, 1785.
Feidner, Henry,	55	June	6, 1785.
Fennell, Michael,	400	June	9, 1785.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Flahaven, Thos.,	400	July 23, 1785.
Flahaven, Roger,	400	July 23, 1785.
Frank, August H'y,	28	Sept. 27, 1785.
Frey, Martin,	35	Oct. 18, 1785.
Fetzer, Andrew,	30	Dec. 14, 1785.
Fritz, Baltzer,	25	Jan. 2, 1786.
Frevel, Moses,	200	Feb. 8, 1786.
France, Peter,	250	March 2, 1786.
Fishbaugh, Simon,	60	March 25, 1786.
Forsman, Robt., Sen'r,	200	April 3, 1786.
Fenix, Moses,	30	April 18, 1786.
Flick, Casper,	400	June 6, 1786.
Flick, Martin,	400	June 6, 1786.
Fullerton, Alex.,	400	uly 10, 1786.
Freese, John,	300	Aug. 10, 1786.
Facundus, Jacob,	400	Sept. 2, 1786.
Folke, Judah,	15	Sept. 7, 1786.
Fasey, John,	35	Nov. 30, 1786.
Fenstermaker, John,	400	Aug. 24, 1787.
Frazier, Nalbo,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Francis, Tench,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Faster, Alexander,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Folch, George,	182	Nov. 14, 1787.
Frazier, Nablo,	200	Nov. 15, 1787.
Frazier, Nablo,	400	June 20, 1788.
Fish, David,	75	Sept. 9, 1788.
Ford, Handsh,	300	Oct. 16, 1788.
Fisher, George,	400	Jan. 29, 1793.
Frantz, Henry,	200	Feb. 1, 1793.
Francis, John,	200	Feb. 4, 1793.
Farmer, Lewis,	400	Feb. 8, 1793.
Foulke, Adam,	400	Feb. 11, 1793.
Fullerton, Alexander,	400	March 1, 1793.
Farmer, Lewis,	400	March 1, 1793.
Fish, John,	400	March 1, 1793.
Foulke, Adam,	400	March 7, 1793.
Fox, Samuel M.,	400	March 8, 1793.
Field, John,	400	March 8, 1793.
Fitch, Thomas,	400	March 11, 1793.
Freeman, Richard,	400	March 18, 1793.
Frederick, Peter,	50	March 18, 1793.
Fish, John,	400	March 21, 1793.
Fellenger, Peter,	400	March 22, 1793.
Freeman, Richard,	400	March 22, 1793.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Fellenger, Peter,	50	April	4, 1793.
Flickinger, Allrick,	19.150	April	5, 1793.
Fulton, Samuel,	200	April	23, 1793.
Forsman, Samuel,	33.40	April	25, 1793.
Field, John,	400	May	6, 1793.
Fisher, James C.,	400	May	6, 1793.
Fisher, Samuel W.,	400	May	6, 1793.
Fox, Samuel M.,	400	May	6, 1793.
Falconer, Nathaniel,	400	May	6, 1793.
Fox, Samuel M.,	400	May	6, 1793.
Frazer, Nalbro,	400	May	6, 1793.
Fry, Joseph,	400	May	6, 1793.
Francis, Tench,	400	May	6, 1793.
Fredge, James,	400	May	6, 1793.
Fromberger, John,	400	May	6, 1793.
Fredge, James,	400	May	21, 1793.
Fromberger, John,	400	May	21, 1793.
Frey, Joseph,	400	May	21, 1793.
Francis, Tench,	400	May	21, 1793.
Frazer, Nalbo,	400	May	21, 1793.
Fenstermacher, Michl.,	300	June	3, 1793.
France, Jacob, & Geo. Fogle-			
man,	200	June	11, 1793.
Fries, John,	400	July	10, 1793.
Fulton, Samuel,	400	July	10, 1793.
Fromberger, Wm.,	400	July	10, 1793.
Fries, John,	400	Aug.	13, 1793.
Fogell, Jacob,	100	Aug.	20, 1793.
Fullerton, Alex.,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Fox, Edward,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Fogleman, Conrad, & Geo.,	100	Dec.	10, 1793.
Fritz, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Fritz, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Frable, George,	200	Jan.	20, 1794.
Flick, Martin,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Fleming, Jeremiah,	200	March	
Fleming, Charles,	400	Aug.	20, 1794.
Fox, Peter,	400	Sept.	9, 1794.
Folk, Peter, and Abraham Rex,2 wa	rrants.	April	1, 1794.
Feller, Andrew,	45	Sept.	22, 1794.
Frazer, John,	100	April	9, 1795.
Fisher, Thomas,	221.73	Jan.	7, 1797.
Freeble, Moses,	165	April	3, 1797.
Fulmore, John,	108.40	May	25, 1797.

Feller, Andrew, July 20, 1797. Frovel, Daniel, 9.80 March 6, 1801. Flight, Adam John, 144.100 March 5, 1803. Fell, Henry, 30 Dec. 6, 1804. Fuhr, Johannes, 160 Feb. 12, 1806. Frantz, George, 400 July 17, 1807. Frey, John, 2 Dec. 2, 1807. Flick, Casper, 50 March 7, 1808. Fisher, Miers, 100.117 Jan. 12, 1809.
Flight, Adam John, 144.100 March 5, 1803. Fell, Henry, 30 Dec. 6, 1804. Fuhr, Johannes, 160 Feb. 12, 1806. Frantz, George, 400 July 17, 1807. Frey, John, 2 Dec. 2, 1807. Flick, Casper, 50 March 1, 1808. Fisher, Miers, 100.117 Jan. 12, 1809.
Fell, Henry, 30 Dec. 6, 1804. Fuhr, Johannes, 160 Feb. 12, 1806. Frantz, George, 400 July 17, 1807. Frey, John, 2 Dec. 2, 1807. Flick, Casper, 50 March 7, 1808. Fisher, Miers, 100.117 Jan. 12, 1809.
Fuhr, Johannes, 160 Feb. 12, 1806. Frantz, George, 400 July 17, 1807. Frey, John, 2 Dec. 2, 1807. Flick, Casper, 50 March 1, 1808. Fisher, Miers, 100.117 Jan. 12, 1809.
Frantz, George, 400 July 17, 1807. Frey, John, 2 Dec. 2, 1807. Flick, Casper, 50 March 7, 1808. Fisher, Miers, 100.117 Jan. 12, 1809.
Frey, John,
Frey, John,
Flick, Casper,
Fenstermaker, Mich'l, 27.40 Aug. 11, 1809.
Fry, David, 50 Jan. 4, 1810.
Frantz, Peter,
Fenstermaker, Wm., 16.16 Feb. 14, 1810.
Fisher, Abraham,
Fusselman, Philip,
Fenel, Conrad,
Forble, Frederick,
Fox, George, 3 July 15, 1814.
Fisher, Miers,
Fisher, Miers,
Fish, John,
Fehnel, Abraham,
Frantz, John,
Fare, John,
Flight, George,
Flick, Paul, 46.40 Nov. 19, 1819.
Fox, Joseph,
Fisher, Garbret, 90.109 Dec. 20, 1824.
Fisher, Garbret,
Fisher, Garbret,
Fell, Jonathan,
Fell, Henry, 9 March 15, 1831.
Frantz, Philip,
Flick, Casper,
Gremly, Valentine, 50 May 8, 1752.
Good, Henry, 100 May 26, 1752.
Good, Henry,
Grubb, Conrad,
Grund, George,
Gackenbach, Charles, & A.
Brans,
Gackenbach, Henry, 25 March 18, 1753.
Gordon, Lewis,
Guttekunts, George, 20 Aug. 9, 1753.

	Acres.	Date of Su	rvey.
Guttekunts, George,	25		1753.
Grunt, George,	15	Oct. 2,	1753.
Gaber, Joseph,	25	Oct. 12,	1753.
Growf, Joseph,	Lot 204,	Feb. 11,	1754.
Goodman, Michael,	25	March 7,	1754.
Greeneway, George,	10	March 20,	1754.
Grame, Thomas,	300	April 30,	1754.
Goodt, George,	25	Aug. 29,	1754.
Gift, John Adam,	25	Sept. 2,	1754.
Grist, Christian,	25	March 26,	1755.
Goodt, Lawrence,	25	April 10,	1755.
Goodt, Lawrence,	25	April 10,	1755.
Goodt, Lawrence,	50	Oct. 23,	1755.
Geiger, Henry,	25	Sept. 22,	1757.
Gratiam, Philip,	50	March 16,	1758.
Geber, Henry,	25	Sept. 14,	1758.
Gro, Peter,	15	Sept. 27,	1758.
Greenwalt, Hieronimus,	50	Dec. 6,	1758.
Giffin, Peter,	25		1759.
Grammor, Adam,	5	June 8,	1759.
Giles, Abraham,	20		1759.
Geisinger, Jacob,	60	April 30,	1765.
Greenwalt, Jacob,	50	Nov. 20,	1766.
Galkenbach, Henry,	29.126	Aug. 17,	1768.
Garrison, Nicholas,	50	March 30,	1770.
Goodman, Christ'n, & others,	20	April 24,	1770.
Greenwalt, John,	60	April 25,	1770.
Good, Daniel,	30	April 10,	1771.
Gaston, Joseph,	100	Oct. 8,	1771.
Grotzer, Benj.,	67.40	Feb. 6,	1772.
Grumbach, Conrad,	30.141	Feb. 6,	1772.
Grumbach, Conrad,	46.109	Feb. 6,	1772.
Gaston, John,	275	Feb. 13,	1772.
Gleiss, George,	77.113	April 3,	1772.
Grotz, Jacob, Sen'r,	Lot 62.	April 28,	1772.
Gamlich, Francis,	60	May 27,	1772.
Guth, Peter,	25	Oct. 26,	1772.
Guth, Peter,	50	Nov. 12,	1772.
Gaston, Joseph, Esq.,	3	Nov. 26,	1772.
Gerlah, George,	60	Jan. 12,	1773.
Gaston, James,	70	March 5,	1773.
Grach, Peter, & others,	70	March 17,	1773.
Gerling, George,	111.20	June 18,	1773.
Green, William,	40	Oct. 5,	1773.
6-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Greenmeyer, Edw.,	30	Oct.	12, 1773.
Gift, Adam,	100	Dec.	10, 1773.
Gaston, Joseph, Esq.,	15	June	18, 1774.
Gardner, Archibald,	300	Oct.	18, 1774.
Gray, William,	300	Nov.	4, 1774.
Gross, Paul,	25	Dec.	7, 1774.
Gabel, Adam,	6	Dec.	15, 1774.
Greenwald, John,	25	Jan.	12, 1775.
Gilbert, Benj., Sen'r,	150	Feb.	8, 1775.
Gilbert, Caleb,	100	March	4, 1775.
Gilbert, Benjamin,	150	March	4, 1775.
Gabel, John,	5	March	28, 1775.
Guthegunst, Geo.,	6	April	28, 1775.
Giles, Abraham,	60	Feb.	7, 1776.
Gilbert, Jacob,	30	April	24, 1776.
Govett, William,	300	April	30, 1776.
Gruber, Martin,	30	May	2, 1776.
Gordon, Lewis, Esq.,	172	May	13, 1776.
Groff, Andreas,	25	May	30, 1776.
Gibbs, Wm. Prince,	300	Aug.	21, 1776.
Graisbury, Joseph,	300	Oct.	9, 1776.
Gray, William,	300	Oct.	9, 1776.
George, George,	15	Nov.	18, 1776.
Graff, Martin,	48.118	March	6, 1783.
Gamble, James,	400	July	1, 1784.
Greene, Wm.,	400	July	1, 1784.
Greene, Richard,	400	July	1, 1784.
Griffy, Thomas,	400	July	3, 1784.
Gee, Joseph,	400	July	13, 1784.
Greenfield, Jesse,	400	Aug.	11, 1784.
Gibbons, Isaac,	200	Sept.	2, 1784.
Gilbert, George,	30	Oct.	27, 1784.
Geiger, Jacob,	120	June	11, 1785.
Garnet, Henry,	150	June	15, 1785.
Griesmore, John,	400	July	7, 1785.
Galbraith, Alexander,	581/8	July	29, 1785.
Galbraith, Alexander,	104.120	July	29, 1785.
Gerster, Henry,	29	Aug.	9, 1785.
Golkowsky, George,	27	Sept.	16, 1785.
Golkowsky, George,	43	Sept.	16, 1785.
Grier, Paul,	200	Nov.	19, 1785.
Gower, George,	60	Dec.	2, 1785.
Geddis, William,	200	Dec.	9, 1785.
Gibson, John,	109	Jan.	6, 1786.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Greensing, Henry,	300	Feb.	8, 1786.
Greensing, Godfrey,	232	Feb.	8, 1786.
Greensing, David,	270	Feb.	8, 1786.
Germandon, Godfrey,	80	Feb.	22, 1786.
Good, Jacob,	40	March	6, 1786.
Good, Jacob,	25	March	6, 1786.
Good, Jacob,	20	March	6, 1786.
Geltz, George,	60	March	15, 1786.
Gangware, Andrew,	400	April	28, 1786.
Golkwhy, George,	124	June	29, 1786.
Grandam, John,	400	July	18, 1786.
Getter, John,	21	Aug.	8, 1786.
Gilman, John, Jr.,	260	Sept.	2, 1786.
Gilman, John,	400	Sept.	2, 1786.
Gordon, Charles,	400	Sept.	12, 1786.
Greiner, Fred'k,	300	Sept.	12, 1786.
Ginter, Philip,	150	Nov.	11, 1786.
Ginter, Philip,	50	Nov.	11, 1786.
German, Adam,	12	Nov.	16, 1786.
German, Adam,	100	Nov.	16, 1786.
Goodwin, William,	100	Jan.	23, 1787.
Green, Joseph,	100	April	18, 1787.
Good, Adam,	211/2	June	7, 1787.
Gibbins, Isaac,	400	June	15, 1787.
Geipinger, Jacob,	100	Aug.	21, 1787.
Gray, William,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Gee, Joseph,	400	Sept.	11, 1787.
Greenswig, Godfrey,	1051/4	Nov.	1, 1787.
Greenswig, Godfrey,	240	Nov.	1, 1787.
Gibbs, Josiah W.,	210	Nov.	15, 1787.
Gibbs, William,	200	Nov.	15, 1787.
Gibbs, Josiah W., Jr.,	200	Nov.	15, 1787.
Gibbs, Elizabeth, Jr.,	200	Nov.	15, 1787.
Gibbs, William, Jr.,	200	Nov.	15, 1787.
Gibbs, Elizabeth,	200	Nov.	15, 1787.
Grinwald, George,	190	Jan.	7, 1788.
Grim, George,	150	Feb.	25, 1788.
Green, John, Sen'r,	400	Feb.	26, 1788.
Green, John,	40	Feb.	26, 1788.
Grescham, Jacob,	56.120	March	10, 1788.
Goodwin, Wm.,	79	March	24, 1788.
Goodwin, Abraham,	30	April	11, 1788.
Green, Cathrine,	400	May	31, 1788.
Grim, George,	40	June	11, 1788.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Green, Polly,	40u	Aug.	19, 1788.
Graff, Martin,	75	Nov.	6, 1788.
Green, Betsey,	400	Nov.	7, 1788.
Gibbs, William,	210	Oct.	16, 1788.
Graisburg, James,	300	Oct.	16, 1788.
Gibbs, Josiah, Wm.,	205	Oct.	16, 1788.
Graisly, Joseph,	300	Oct.	16, 1788.
George, Simon,	15	March	3, 1789.
Glass, Michael,	200	March	24, 1789.
Green, Elizabeth,	150	March	30, 1789.
Goorly, Hugh,	400	April	14, 1789.
Garret, Levi,	400	April	14, 1789.
Getz, Conrad,	110	May	31, 1789.
Glentworth, James,	75	May	30, 1789.
Graisburg, Joseph,	60	May	30, 1789.
Ginter, Philip,	25	June	4, 1789.
Ginter, Philip,	50	June	4, 1789.
Gildner, Tobias,	150	Sept.	4, 1789.
Gibson, Anna,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Graham, Rachael,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Gibson, Eliza,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Gibson, James,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Getz, Conrad, & others,	120	Dec.	1, 1789.
Grothouse, Wm.,	15.110	Dec.	3, 1789.
Greene, Elizabeth,	272	Jan.	16, 1790.
Gollner, Fred., & Jno. Rex.,	254	March	1, 1790.
Grambry, Francis,	26		18, 1790.
Grimes, James,	400	May	3, 1790.
Getter, John,	33	Oct.	4, 1790.
George, Henry,	7	Dec.	2, 1790.
George, Lawrence,	7	Dec.	2, 1790.
Graff, Martin,	79.70	Feb.	4, 1791.
Griffith, Benj.,	150	July	30, 1791.
Gibson, Moses,	400	April	3, 1792.
Gibson, Thomas,	400	April	3, 1792.
Green, Thomas,	400	April	3, 1792.
Green, Samuel,	400	April	3, 1792.
Griffith, John,	400 18	April	3, 1792. 17, 1792.
German, Adam,	38	April	•
German, Adam,	38 20	April	17, 1792.
Goebert, John,	400	April	24, 1792. 24, 1792.
Greek, William,	50	May July	5, 1792.
Gratz, Michael,	400	•	5, 1792. 2, 1792.
Giall, Michael,	400	Aug.	4, 1 (32.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Gardiner, Richard,	400	Oct. 29, 1792.
Gaskill, Wm.,	400	Nov. 3, 1792.
Genware, And'w, & others,	400	Dec. 10, 1/92.
Greenmeyer, Edw.,	400	Dec. 22, 1792.
Goorly, Hugh,	400	Dec. 24, 1,92.
Gordon, John,	400	Dec. 26, 1792.
Grier, John,	400	Jan. 29, 1793.
Grose, Jacob,	400	Jan. 29, 1793.
Gill, John,	400	Feb. 8, 1793.
Gartley, John,	400	Feb. 8, 1793.
Gurney, Francis,	400	Feb. 11, 1793.
Graff, George,	400	Feb. 23, 1793.
Gill, John,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Guiner, Fred'k,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Gultner, Francis,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Gultner, Tobias,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Grier, Paul,	400	Feb. 28, 1793.
Gill, John,	400	March 1, 1793.
Graff, John,	400	March 1, 1793.
Gray, William,	400	March 1, 1, 53.
Gonzaker, Samuel,	400	March 4, 1793.
Godwin, Isaac,	400	March 11, 1793.
Godwin, Richard,	400	March 11, 1793.
Godwin, Richard,	400	March 21, 1793.
Gray, Joseph,	400	March 22, 1793.
Gallaher, James,	400	March 22, 1793.
Grier, John,	400	March 22, 1793.
Gibson, John,	400	March 22, 1793.
Gray, William,	400	March 22, 1793.
Gangware, Math's, & others,	400	March 25, 1793.
Gartley, John,	400	March 25, 1793.
Gilbert, William,	400	March 30, 1793.
Galbraith, Josiah,	400	April 17, 1793.
Gettig, Christian,	400	April 20, 1793.
Gray, William,	400	April 20, 1793.
Goodheart, H'y,	400	April 20, 1793.
Grove, Andrew,	400	April 20, 1793.
Gray, Robert,	400	April 20, 1793.
Green, John Lynn,	400	May 7, 1793.
Gill, John,	400	May 10, 1793.
Gilmore, Robert,	400	May 10, 1793.
Gentle, James,	400	May 10, 1793.
Gentle, James,	400	May 10, 1793.
Gilmore, Robert,	400	May 10, 1793.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Gill, John,	400	May	10, 1793.
Guier, John,	400	May	27, 1793.
Gurney, Francis,	400	July	13, 1793.
Gill, John,	400	July	24, 1793.
Green, Anna Johanna,	400	July	26, 1793.
Gibbons, Williams,	400	Aug.	3, 1793.
Gill, John,	400	Aug.	9, 1793.
Gordon, John,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Gallaher, James,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Gordon, John,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Grier, Paul,	400	Sept.	3, 1793.
Grier, John,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
Graff, George,	400	Jan.	28, 1794.
Greenwig, Godfrey,	50	Jan.	28, 1794.
Gwiner, Fred'k,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Green, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Gwindy, John,	400	Feb.	21, 1794.
Gog, Conrad,	100	Feb.	24, 1794.
Greeves, Thomas,	400	April	٤1, 1794.
Glentworth, James,	300	May	3, 1794.
Geisinger, Jacob,	70	July	1, 1794.
Geisinger, Jacob,	80	July	1, 1794.
Goodwin, Benj.,	126	June	5, 1795.
George, Henry,	150	July	7, 1798.
George, William,	135	April	1, 1802.
Garling, Michael,	50	April	30, 1806.
Good, Lawrence,	12	June	11, 1806.
Gangavere, George,	95.80	Nov.	7, 1809.
Gour, Christian,	400	Feb.	26, 1810.
Getz, Adam,	400	April	29, 1811.
Gruber, John,	50	Aug.	15, 1812.
George, Nicholas,	79	Aug.	1, 1814.
Geisinger, Jacob,	40	Feb.	23, 1816.
Gehringer, Jno. & Jacob,	50.100	Sept.	23, 1817.
Gorr, Jacob,	275	Oct.	21, 1818.
Grauff, Philip,	25	Dec.	17, 1819.
Grimm, Benj. & Philip (in			
trust),	294.16	March	25, 1824.
Gum, Michael,	21/2	June	23, 1825.
Good, John,	88.60	Dec.	27, 1827.
Greenswig, Godfrey,	100	April	29, 1828.
Greenmeyer, Edw'd,	34.68	Jan.	11, 1832.
Gunkle, Peter,	50	May	22, 1832.
Greenzwig, James, xs.,	130	Aug.	6, 1833.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Gunkle, Peter,	30		27, 1834.
Green, Benj.,	35	Aug.	18, 1834.
George, Peter,	25	Dec.	3, 1836.
Gum, Michael,	26%		26, 1838.
Gruver, John,	11/2	Dec.	17, 1738.
Groner, John,	6	Dec.	27, 1838.
Hoyle, Hendrick,	25		12, 1752.
Hood, Valentine,	100	Aprii	16, 1752.
Hester, Leonard,	50	July	25, 1752.
Howard, George,	25	Aug.	10, 1752.
Haley, Philip,	25	Aug.	14, 1752.
Hughes, Thomas,	50	Oct.	6, 1752.
Head, Frederick,	25	Nov.	15, 1752.
Haan, Peter,	25	Jan.	2, 1753.
Hoffman, George,	27.141	Jan.	6, 175 3 .
Hartman, Frederick,	50	Jan.	27, 1753.
Handschie, Henry,	25	Feb.	13, 1753.
Hubler, Jacob,	25	March	-
Hubler, Jacob,	25	March	7, 1753.
Hoffman, Michael,	25	March	22, 1753.
Hermmer, David,	25	May	3, 1753.
Hartman, Fred'k,	50	May	5, 1753.
Hillman, John,	50	May	22, 1753.
Henderson, John,	25	June	12, 1753.
Hambaugh, Peter,	50	July	25, 1753.
Haffelfinger, Jacob,	25	Aug.	29, 1753.
Haffelfinger, Henry,	25	Sept.	26, 1753.
Hartman, George,	50	Nov.	20, 1753.
Heimer, Fred'k,	15	Nov.	28, 1753.
Hillegas, Mich'l,	140	Dec.	13, 1753.
Harvey, Alexander,	20	Dec.	19, 1753.
Hurlocher, Mich'l,	25	Feb.	21, 1754.
Hoffman, George,	25	Feb.	22, 1754.
Hillman, Henry,	100	Feb.	28, 1754.
Hiester, Christian,	25	May	27, 1754.
Haner, George,	50	June	19, 1754.
Hill, John,	50	July	12, 1754.
Hischy, Mathias,	25	Aug.	21, 1754.
Harber, Jacob,	25	Aug.	22, 1754.
Hindley, Mathais,	25	Nov.	13, 1754.
Holloback, Mich'l,	20	April	24, 1755.
Hollar, Henry,	100	June	17, 1755.
Hauser, Jacob,	25	Oct.	28, 1755.
Herring, Rosanna (widow),	20	Aug.	2, 1756.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey
Herman, John,	25	Dec.	8, 1756.
Heer, Peter,	20	April	24, 1757.
Howdersheit, H'y,	25	June	18, 1757.
Huitz, Andrew,	50	Nov.	8, 1757.
Haun, David,	25	Nov.	17, 1757.
Hess, Baltzer,	50	April	8, 1788.
Hansman, Jacob,	25	April	19, 1788.
Hartman, Peter,	25	July	6, 1788.
Hartman, George,	50	Aug.	29, 1788.
Hartman, George,	50	Aug.	29, 1788.
Huntzaen, John,	100	Nov.	6, 1788.
Hantwork, John,	50	Nov.	9, 1788.
Hoffman, Casper,	25	Nov.	27, 1788.
Huntzean, John,	50	Nov.	27, 1788.
Huntzean, John,	25	Nov.	27, 1788.
Harnm, Jacob,	25	Nov.	29, 1788.
Heavy, Philip,	25	Dec.	6, 1788.
Hallacher, Michael,	25	Jan.	11, 1759.
Hutchinson, James,	25	April	7, 1759.
Hauser, George,	25	April	1, 1759.
Hay, Melchoir,	50	May	25, 1759.
Hess, Baltzer,	25	May	28, 1759.
Hittlee, Geo. Mich'l,	171.90	Jan.	30, 1760.
Hay, Melchoir,	174	Feb.	1, 1762.
Hilborn, Amos,	• •	Feb.	11, 1764.
Horsefield, Timothy, ex., for W.			
P.,	20	Sept.	18, 1764.
Hartman, John,	25	June	14, 1765.
Hartman, John,	50	${ t June}$	14, 1765.
Heberly, Adam,	100	July	23, 1765.
Holder, John, Jr.,	100	Oct.	24, 1765.
Hoffman, John,	27.95	Oct.	30, 1765.
Hay, Melchoir,	25	Dec.	13, 1766.
Haun, Philip,	25	April	18, 1767.
Hass, Peter,	7.112	Dec.	19, 1767.
Hass, Peter,	73.133	Dec.	19, 1767.
Haun, Jacob,	12.104	June	17, 1768.
Hoover, Henry,	10.12	Nov.	9, 1769.
Hoover, Henry,	9.51	Nov.	9, 1769.
Hobler, Fred'k,	100	Jan.	6, 1770.
Hopkinson, Francis,	53 0	March	6, 1770.
Hayes, James,	25	July	2, 1770.
Heberly, Adam,	26.18	Oct.	24, 1770.
Heberly, Adam,	71.35	Oct.	24, 1770.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Hobler, Fred'k,	25	Nov. 15, 1770.
Hobler, Fred'k,	50	Nov. 15, 1770.
Hawn, Peter Philip,	25	Jan. 12, 1771.
Houser, Ulrich,	25	Feb. 4, 1771.
Haff, Peter,	40	March 7, 1771.
Hoffman, Englebert,	100	April 3, 1771.
Hauser, Jacob,	50	Oct. 3, 1771.
Horsefiel, Timothy,	30	Feb. 4, 1772.
Harren, Thomas,	76.32	Feb. 5, 1772.
Heil, Thomas,	25	March 3, 1772.
Hall, Peter,	116	April 3, 1772.
Holwold, Leopold,	25	April 14, 1772.
Hubler, Gotlieb,	100	April 29, 1772.
Harron, Thomas,	20	May 6, 1772.
Haines, Philip,	100	Aug. 3, 1772.
Herron, Thomas,	42.140	Aug. 10, 1772.
Hepkey, Jacob,	194	Nov. 12, 1772,
Hobler, Fred'k,	12	Dec. 7, 1772.
Hobler, Fred'k,	40	Dec. 7, 1772.
Hilborn, Thomas,	25	Jan. 2, 1773.
Hauser, Jacob,	55	Jan. 18, 1773.
Hummel, Christian,	20	Feb. 3, 1773.
Hoffman, Michael,	12	March 10, 1773.
Hertzle, Philip,	100	May 10, 1773.
Huth, Michael,	· 40	June 8, 1773.
Hartzel, Jonas,	25	June 14, 1773.
Hillegas, Michael,	50	July 29, 1773,
Hillegas, Michael,	30	July 29, 1773.
Hillegas, Michael,	50	July 29, 1773.
Heller, Jacob,	200	Aug. 13, 1773.
Hood, Joseph,	300	Sept. 15, 1773.
Hockley, Thomas,	300	Sept. 22, 1773.
Hartzel, Jonas,	200	Oct. 4, 1773.
Haas, Michael,	28	Oct. 4, 1773.
Hodge, Andrew,	300	Dec. 3, 1773.
Hays, Michael,	300	Dec. 18, 1773.
Heimer, Charles,	50	Jan. 26, 1774.
Hodge, Wm., Jr.,	50	Feb. 28, 1774.
Hartman, Jacob,	50	April 18, 1774.
Hauser, Casper,	40	April 26, 1774.
Heyl, John,	50	May 3, 1774.
Hart, Meyer,	75	May 11, 1774.
Hart, Meyer,	100	May 11, 1774.
Henry, George,	200	Aug. 2, 1774.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Hawk, Baltzer,	50	Aug. 15, 17/4.
hays, Mathais,	200	Gec. 17, 1774.
han, Jonn (cooper),	300	Cct. 17, 1774.
Huuman, Peter,	30	Oct. 18, 1774.
hunter, James,	300	Oct. 18, 1774.
funtzicker, John,	5	Nov. 1, 1774.
henry, George,	300	Nov. 2, 1774.
Hayger, Christian,	300	Nov. 2, 1774.
Humphreys, Rich'd,	3∪0	Nov. 4, 1774.
Howell, Isaac,	300	Nov. 4, 1774.
rieysham, William,	3∪0	Nov. 4, 1774.
Harister, Martin,	115. 137	Nov. 18, 1774.
Hamel, Philip,	20	Nov. 22, 1774.
Horner, Benj.,	300	Nov. 29, 1774.
Hartman, Jacob,	98. 157	Dec. 23, 1774.
Haun, David,	51. 80	Jan. 6, 1775.
Hay, Peter,	200	Jan. 23, 1775.
Horner, Jacob,	25	Feb. 1, 1775.
Hasenciiver, Fras. Casper,	300	March 7, 1775.
Hoblier, Gotlieb,	12	March 8, 1775.
Hoblier, Gotlieb,	15	March 8, 1775.
Hawke, George,	100	March 30, 1775.
Hitborn, Joseph,	50	April 7, 1775.
Hummel, Elias,	245. 73	May 2, 1775.
Hornback, Peter,	100	Feb. 7, 1776.
Huck, Christian,	300	March 12, 1776.
Heimback, Henry,	70	March 19, 1776.
Hartman, Francis,	9	April 9, 1776.
Hammon, William,	30	April 12, 1776.
Hill, Henry,	300	April 20, 1776.
Hodge, Andreas,	300	April 26, 1776.
Hooper, Rob't Lettis,	300	April 26, 1776.
Hurst, Charles,	300	April 27, 1776.
Haines, Reuben,	300	April 29, 1776.
Hill, Henry,	300	April 30, 1776.
Hutchinson, James,	20	May 1, 1776.
Hault, Sebastian,	25	May 2, 1776.
Hauser, Jacob,	50	May 10, 1776.
Huck, Christian, Esq.,	3 00	Aug. 21, 1776.
Huck, Andrews,	300	Aug. 21, 1776.
Hooper, Robt. L., Jr.,	50	Sept. 24, 1776.
Haines, Reuben,	300	Oct. 9, 1776.
Hooper, Rob't L., Jr.,	300	Oct. 9, 1776.
Hartman, Henry,	12	Nov. 18, 1776.

	Agres.	Date o	of Survey.
Herbert, Laurence,	289. 40	July	13, 1781.
Haman, Jacob,	9. 71	Jan.	23, 1782.
Hammel, Peter,	160	Feb.	1, 1782.
Hoffman, George,	60	March	13, 1782.
Haverly, Adam, Jr.,	48. 20	April	13, 1782.
Hildt, Fred'k,	87. 140	March	29, 1783.
Handwork, Peter,	271	July	26, 1783.
Hageman, Joseph,	300	Feb.	2, 1784.
Hartzell, Jonas,	491/8	March	3, 1784.
Hilligas, John,	921/2	June	28, 1784.
Henry, Arthur,	300	July	1, 1784.
Heives, Robt.,	400	July	1, 1784.
Hill, Jonathan,	400	July	1, 1784.
Halbert, Wm.,	100	July	1, 1784.
Howell, Robinson,	400	July	1, 1784.
Howell, Isaac,	400	July	1, 1784.
Hagenback, H'y,	100	July	1, 1784.
Heller, Jacob,	25 0	July	1, 1784.
Hourll, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Hambleton, Wm.,	250	July	1, 1784.
Herves, David,	400	July	1, 1784.
Henderson, David,	400	July	1, 1784.
Hancock, Benj.,	400	July	3, 1784.
Hastings, John,	400	Aug.	11, 1784.
Hittle, Michael,	50	Sept.	28, 1784.
Hartzel, Jonas,	37	Sept.	29, 1784.
Hillings, Benj.,	50	Oct.	23, 1784.
Hasse, John,	400	Nov.	19, 1784.
Horsefield, Joseph,	400	Nov.	19, 1784.
Hutchinson, James,	100	Nov.	20, 1784.
Hutchinson, John & James,	200	Nov.	20, 1784.
Hilborn, Thomas,	150	Nov.	25, 1784.
Hilborn, William,	100	Nov.	26, 1784.
Hilborn, Amos,	400	Dec.	1, 1784.
Hilborn, John, Jr.,	400	Dec.	1, 1784.
Handwork, Peter, & others,	5	Dec.	1, 1784.
Home, Abraham,	87	Dec.	15, 1784.
Henry, William,	400	Dec.	30, 1784.
Helm, John,	400	Dec.	30, 1784.
Haman, Jacob,	30	Dec.	30, 1784.
Hough, Thomas,	400	Jan.	6, 1785.
Horn, Abraham,	40	Feb.	5, 1785.
Hanna, William,	400	Feb.	9, 1785.
Heckenvalder, Daniel,	400	Feb.	11, 1785.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Heckenvalder, Christian,	4 00	Feb.	11, 1785.
Hahn, Frederick,	25	Feb.	12, 1785.
Hoover, Emanuel,	250	Ъeυ.	12, 1785.
Handwork, Peter,	35	Ьeb.	23, 1785.
Herron, John,	25 0	March	1, 1785.
Herron, John,	100	March	1, 1785.
Huller, Jacob, Sen'r,	25	March	2, 1785.
Harrison, Joseph,	100	March	3, 1785.
Harrison, Joseph,	100	March	3, 1785.
Harrison, Joseph,	100	March	3, 1785.
Hoil, Jonathan,	70	March	9, 1785.
Hoffman, Christian,	25	March	17, 1785.
Hoffman, Christian,	20	March	17, 1785.
Haslet, William,	58%	March	24, 1785.
Harvye, Bondwine,	300	April	18, 1785.
Hartung, Christ'r,	100	April	19, 1785.
Heing, Philip,	150	April	29, 1785.
Heller, Christian,	40	May	6, 1785.
Hoil, Jonathan, & others,	25	May	6, 1785.
Hay, Melchoir,	6	May	26, 1785.
Hart, Michael,	400	July	1, 1785.
Hahn, Dewald,	130	Aug.	9, 1785.
Hirdy, Elias,	12	Aug.	24, 1785.
Hartzell, Jonas, Esq.,	78	Aug.	26, 1785.
Hartzell, Jonas, Esq.,	50	Aug.	16, 1785.
Happel, Henry,	42	Aug.	27, 1785.
Happel, Henry,	65	Aug.	27, 1785.
Heebner, Fred'k,	30	Oct.	27, 1785.
Houser, Henry,	20	Oct.	31, 1785.
Heath, John,	400	Nov.	19, 1785.
Hunacre, Joseph,	110	Nov.	30, 1785.
Ham, James,	400	Dec.	8, 1785.
Heiney, Michael,	50	Dec.	13, 1785.
Hess, Michael,	20	Dec.	27, 1785.
Heiney, Philip,	50	Dec.	30, 1785.
Heiney, Christian,	150	Jan.	6, 1786.
Hubler, John,	40	Jan.	10, 1786.
Handwork, Peter,	50	Jan.	11, 1786.
Handwork, Peter,	30	Jan.	11, 1786.
Handwork, Peter,	50	Jan.	11, 1786.
Holshiser, Christopher,	400	Jan.	13, 1786.
Holshiser, Christopher,	400	Jan.	13, 1786.
Herring, Jacob,	63. 120	Jan.	17, 1786.
Hood, James,	400	Jan.	24, 1786.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Hahn, Frederick,	5	Feb. 25, 1786.
Hock, Jacob,	50	Feb. 22, 1786.
Huffsmith, Peter,	60	March 11, 1786.
Herter, Martin,	228	March 11, 1786.
Happle, Nicholas,	50	March 15, 1786.
Hood, George,	80	March 18, 1786.
Heller, Daniel,	80	March 24, 1786.
Heller, Daniel,	70	March 24, 1786.
Hood, George,	100	March 27, 1786.
Harter, Martin,	300	April 6, 1786.
Hunter, John,	3 9. 120	April 8, 1786.
Hagenbush, Jacob,	400	April 28, 1786.
Heimer, Charles,	59	May 10, 1786.
Hittle, Bartle,	400	May 13, 1786.
Haas, Christian,	400	Jan. 6, 1786.
Hoover, Wendle,	400	Jan. 6, 1786.
Haselet, William,	400	Jan. 6, 1786.
Hickman, George,	400	Jan. 6, 1786.
Hickman, Ulrich,	400	Jan. 6, 1786.
Heller, Christian,	60	Jan. 30, 1786.
Heckenwolder, Christian,	400	July 10, 1786.
Hailer, Frederick,	300	Aug. 14, 1786.
Hause, Conrad,	400	Sept. 8, 1786.
Heller, Michael,	600	Sept. 8, 1786.
Haller, Henry,	400	Nov. 14, 1786.
Heister, Gabriel,	400	Nov. 14, 1786.
Heysham, John,	400	Nov. 20, 1786.
Heister, John,	400	Dec. 23, 1786.
Heister, Elizabeth,	400	Dec. 23, 1786.
Heister, Joseph,	400	Dec. 23, 1786.
Habler, Jacob,	25	Feb. 28, 1787.
Homer, Benj.,	400	March 23, 1787.
Huff, Stephen,	100	June 2, 1787.
Hemphill, James,	25	June 13, 1787.
Halbert, Joseph,	50	June 20, 1787.
Hester, Daniel,	320	July 5, 1787.
Heimer, Charles,	45	Aug. 22, 1787.
Hickman, Adam,	400	Aug. 24, 1787.
Harrison, Thomas,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Howell, Samuel,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Hooton, John,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Hodgdon, Samuel,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Hopkins, Samuel,	300	Sept. 10, 1787.
Herendine, Anonies,	50	Sept. 11, 1787.

	A	D. 44 G
Hartman, Deitrick,	Acres. 60	Date of Survey. Oct. 24, 1787.
Herster, John,	400	Nov. 8, 1787.
Hauser, Henry,	100	Nov. 10, 1787.
Hern, Abraham,	80	Nov. 10, 1787.
Haas, John,	34.132	Nov. 15, 1787.
Howe, Samuel,	220	Nov. 15, 1787.
Hart, Michael,	300	Nov. 17, 1787.
Herster, John,	300	Nov. 17, 1787.
Hoops, David,	400	Nov. 27, 1787.
Hoops, Robt., Esq.,	400	Nov. 27, 1787.
Hauck, Simon,	5	Dec. 21, 1787.
Harting, Daniel,	400	Dec. 27, 1787.
Harting, John,	400	Dec. 27, 1787.
Heberly, Adam,	115	Jan. 9, 1788.
Heller, Jacob,	90	Jan. 11, 1788.
Hunsiker, Henry,	50	Feb. 22, 1788.
Heffle, Charles, Jr.,	30	March 31, 1788.
Hutchinson, John,	60	April 21, 1788.
Heinly, John,	50	May 27, 1788.
Hays, Daniel,	400	June 21, 1788.
Howell, Samuel,	400 .	June 21, 1788.
Hunt, Pearson,	400	June 21, 1788.
Hollingsworth, Levi,	400	June 21, 1788.
Holmes, Hugh,	300	Oct. 9, 1788.
Holland, Benj.,	170	Oct. 9, 1788.
Hays, Michael,	160	Oct. 9, 1788.
Harrison, George,	210	Oct. 16, 1788.
Howe, Samuel,	250	Oct. 16, 1788.
Heller, Andrew,	118	Nov. 18, 1788.
Heller, Andrew,	35	Nov. 18, 1788.
Heller, Abraham,	25	Dec. 30, 1788.
Heller, Abraham,	15	Dec. 30, 1788.
Hoffman, Philip,	130	Jan. 23, 1789.
Hartman, John,	15	Feb. 24, 1789.
Hartman, John,	12	Feb. 24, 1789.
Hicks, Isaac,	250	Feb. 26 , 1789.
Hartman, George,	200	March 5, 1789.
Hysham, Thomas,	100	March 13, 1789.
Hahn, Dewalt,	100	March 13, 1789.
Hackenberg, Peter,	100	April 8, 1789.
Hackenberg, Peter,	25	April 8, 1789.
Hoper, John,	400	April 14, 1789.
Henderson, Lydia,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Hutchinson, James,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.

	Acres.	Date	f Survey,
Hodge, Andrew,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Henderson, John,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Henderson, Elizabeth,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Hodge, Hugh,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Heysham, William,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Heysham, Robert,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Heller, Lewis,	100	Sept.	14, 1789.
Heller, John,	75	Sept.	14, 1789.
Hamon, George,	160	Sept.	22, 1789
Hackenbery, Peter,	21	Oct.	3, 1789
Hertzel, Jonas, Esq.,	110	Nov.	18, 1789.
Hefflefinger, Henry,	40	Nov.	25, 1189.
Heckewelder, Christ'n,	90	Dec.	12, 1789.
Hartzel, Jonas,	90	Dec.	17, 1789.
Heckewelder, Christ'n,	300	Jan.	7, 1790.
Hays, John,	226	Janu.	20, 1790.
Hopper, John,	110	Jan.	28, 1790.
Heckman, Adam,	400	Feb.	16, 1790.
Hunt, George,	100	March	31, 1790.
Heller, Jacob,	100	April	7, 1790.
Hoofsmith, Adam,	75	April	7, 1790.
Hegel, Peter, Jr.,	200	April	14, 1790.
Herter, M., & Handwork, P., Jr.,	200	May	13, 1790.
Holmes, Stout,	400	May	31, 1790.
Heckewelder, Christ'n,	50	June	3 0, 1790.
Henry, William,	150	July	1, 1790.
Henry, William, & others,	50	July	1, 1790.
Hess, Henry,	130	July	1, 1790.
Hartman, George,	176	Oct.	9, 1790.
Harner, Thomas,	50	Dec.	8, 1790.
Hilchest, Peter,	15	Dec.	16, 1790.
Haverly, Adam, & others (in			
trust),	45 . 150	Feb.	14, 1791.
Hutchinson, Jas. (in trust),	11. 23	Feb.	16, 1791.
Haman, Philip,	80		28, 1791.
Heiner, Jasper & Christ'n G.,	200	April	1, 1791.
Hemphill, James,	40	April	10, 1791.
Heller, Jacob,	160	Oct.	17, 1791.
Hilyard, John,	10	Feb.	8, 1792.
Henry, Elizabeth, Jr.,	400	April	3, 1792.
Hoober, Henry,	400	April	3, 1792.
Hicks, Jesse,	400	April	3, 1792.
Hicks, William,	400	April	3, 1792.
Hoober, Jacob,	400	April	3, 1792.

	Acres.	Date (of Survey.
Henry, Elizabeth,	400	April	3, 1792.
Horsefield, Wm.,	400	April	3, 1792.
Henry, William,	400	April	3, 1792.
Hemphill, Edward,	400	April	3, 1792.
Hibert, Hannah,	400	April	3, 1792.
Henry, Ann,	400	April	3, 1792.
Henry, William,	400	April	3, 1792.
Henry, Mathew S.,	400	April	3, 1792.
Harrison, John,	400	April	4, 1792.
Hoffman, Jacob,	400	April	4, 1792.
Horner, Benj.,	400	April	5, 1792.
Hillegas, Mich'l,	400	April	6, 1792.
Howell, Richard,	400	May	26, 1792.
—, Aaron,	400	May	26, 1792.
Heil, Philip,	200	June	16, 1792.
Heckewelder, Christ'n,	70	June	19, 1792.
Hartshorn, Pattison,	400	July	5, 1792.
Horsefield, Joseph,	400	July	30, 1792.
Harding, Christ'r,	50	Aug.	1, 1792.
Heckewelder, Christ'n,	400	Aug.	3, 1792.
Hubler, Jacob,	400	Sept.	12, 1792.
Hilborn, John,	400	Sept.	15, 1792.
Harvy, Mary,	400	Sept.	17, 1792.
Harvy, Samuel,	400	Sept.	17, 1792.
Hartman, Thos., Esq.,	400	Oct.	9, 1792.
Horsefleld, Wm.,	400	Oct.	9, 1792.
Hembt, Jacob,	400	Oct.	11, 1792.
Hirt, Tobias,	190	Oct.	12, 1792.
Happes, Michael,	50	Oct.	17, 1792.
Hauser, Jacob, Jr.,:	100	Oct.	31, 1792.
Hirt, Tobias,	400	Nov.	9, 1792.
Hays, John, Jr.,	150	Nov.	14, 1792.
Heller, John,	400	Nov.	20. 1792.
Hartung, John Daniel,	400	Dec.	4, 1792.
Horsefield, William,	400	Dec.	10, 1792.
Hancke, Jacob,	400	Dec.	10, 1792.
Hinchet, Reuben,	100	Dec.	12, 1792.
Hillyard, Abraham,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Harting, Jno. Dan.,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Harting, Elizabeth,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Harting, Daniel,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Hartman, Thomas,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Hazlehurst, Isaac,	400	Dec.	21, 1792.
Hazlehurst, Samuel,	400	Dec.	21, 1792.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Hill, James,	400	Dec.	21, 1792.
Hicks, Samuel,	50	Dec.	21, 1792.
Haas, Christ'n,	400	Dec.	22, 1792.
Hickman, Adam,	400	Dec.	22, 1792.
Holmes, Stout,	400	Dec.	24, 1792.
Hopper, John,	400	Dec.	24, 1792.
Herter, Martin,	200	Dec.	26, 1792.
Heaton, John,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Herter, Martin,	200	Dec.	26, 1792.
Hooper, Robt. L.,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Hockiey, Samuel,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Hooper, John,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Hunt, Aaron,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Heller, George,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Heller, Susanna, Jr.,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Heller, Susanna,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Heller, Jacob, Jr.,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Hunt, Michael,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Heller, John,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Hunt, John,	400	Jan.	8, 1793.
Heller, Jacob,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Hartman, Thomas,	300	Jan.	14, 1793.
Hoff, George,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Hicks, Daniel,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Hart, Frederick,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Hoover, Isaac,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Hoover, Martin,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Harrison, George,	400	Feb.	6, 1793.
Huff, Emanus,	400	Feb.	16, 1793.
Henry, Wm., Esq.,	400	Feb.	23, 1793.
Hood, Hannah,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Houser, Henry,	400 .	Feb.	26, 1793.
Heysham, John,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Heysham, Thomas, Jr.,	400	Feb.	26 , 1793.
Heysham, Thomas, Jr.,	400	Feb.	26 , 1793.
Hollenshead, James,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Huston, John,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Humphreys, Isaac,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Heysham, David,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Hembt, Jacob,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Hendricks, Isaac,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Hendricks, Jacob,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Hagel, Peter,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Hart, John,	400	March	1, 1793.
7-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			C

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Haines, Reuben, Sen'r,	400	March 1, 1793.
Haines, Reuben, Jr.,	400	March 1, 1793.
Hoover, Emanuel,	400	March 4, 1793.
Huff, Ann, Sen'r,	400	March 4, 1793.
Hartzel, Jonas,	400	March 4, 1793.
Huff, Solomon,	400	March 4, 1793.
Huff, Amos,	400	March 4, 1793.
Huff, Ann, Jr.,	400	March 4, 1793.
Horn, Abraham, Jr.,	300	March 5, 1793.
Horn, John, Jr.,	300	March 5, 1793.
Horton, Richard,	444	March 6, 1793.
Hill, Cathrine,	400	March 7, 1793.
Horner, Ulrich,	400	March 7, 1793.
Horner, Henry,	400	March 7, 1793.
Hood, Hannah,	327	March 8, 1793.
Huff, Stephen,	400	March 11, 1793.
Huff, John,	400	March 11, 1793.
Humphreys, Isaac,	400	March 11, 1793.
Huff, Levi,	400	March 11, 1793.
Hogelin, John,	400	March 11, 1793.
Hart, John,	400	March 11, 1793.
Heydon, Nehemiah,	400	March 11, 1793.
Hart, James,	400	March 11, 1793.
Huff, Solomon,	400	March 11, 1793.
Horton, Richard,	400	March 11, 1793.
Horton, Richard,	400	March 11, 1793.
Horton, Tabithy,	400	March 19, 1793.
Heaton, Joseph,	400	March 19, 1793.
Harvey, Samuel,	400	March 19, 1793.
Henry, John, Jr.,	200	March 21, 1793.
Hunt, Richard,	400	March 22, 1793.
Hays, William,	400	March 22, 1793.
Horn, Abraham,	85	March 25, 1793.
Harrison, George,	400	March 25, 1793.
Hendricks, Hannah,	400	March 27, 1793.
Hendricks, Jacob,	400	March 27, 1793.
Hartman, Daniel,	400	March 28, 1793.
Horsefield, Joseph,	400	March 28, 1793.
Hartung, Daniel,	400	April 1, 1793.
Heller, Jacob,	400	April 2, 1793.
Hutchinson, John,	50	April 4, 1793.
Hoffman, Jacob,	400	April 4, 1793.
Habus, Michael,	50	April 17, 1793.
Harrison, William,	400	April 17, 1793.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Hughes, Mary,	400	April	17, 1793.
Hursey, Daniel A.,	400	April	20, 1793.
Hickman, Adam,	400	May	10, 1793.
Hamilton, William,	400	May	10, 1793.
Hazlewood, John,	400	May	10, 1793.
Henry, Joseph,	400	May	10, 1793.
Hemphill, James,	400	May	14, 1793.
Hamilton, William,	400	May	21, 1793.
Henzy, Joseph,	400	May	21, 1793.
Hazlewood, John,	400	May	21, 1793.
Hays, Jno., & Jas. Dunn,	400	May	23, 1793.
Hauser, Jacob, Sen'r,	100	June	6, 1793.
Harrison, William,	400	June	14, 1793.
Harter, M., & T. Mewharter,	400	June	21, 1793.
Harrison, George,	400	June	24, 1793.
Heager, Godfrey,	400	July	10, 1793.
Herster, John,	400	July	10, 1793.
Haugh, Thomas,	400	July	12, 1793.
Harrison, George,	400	July	13, 1793.
Henly, Peter,	400	July	23, 1793.
Hewes, Mary,	400	July	23, 1793.
Halbert, William,	400	July	24, 1793.
Harritage, Joseph,	400	July	24, 1793.
Holmes, Hugh,	400	Aug.	2, 1793.
Hamlet, Godfrey,	400	Aug.	3, 1793.
Hughes, George,	400	Aug.	9, 1793.
Hover, Manuel, Sen'r,	400	Aug.	9, 1793.
Hover, Manuel, Jr.,	400	Aug.	9, 1793.
Herster, John,	400	Aug.	13, 1793.
Harrison, William,	400	Aug.	17, 1793.
Hauser, Henry,	50	Aug.	20, 1793.
Hutton, John,	400	Aug.	20, 1793.
Hoffner, George,	400	Aug.	22,1793.
Hervey, Samuel,	400	Aug.	22,1793.
Horn, Benj.,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Harrison, Wm.,	400	Aug.	23, 1793.
Harrison, Wm.,	400	Aug.	26, 1793.
Harrison, Wm.,	300	Aug.	28, 1793.
Horn, Abraham,	400	Aug.	29, 1793.
Hornbeck, Tobias,	100	Sept.	2, 1793.
Herring, Fred'k,	50	Dec.	20, 1793.
Harrison, William,	150	Dec.	26, 1793.
Holmes, Hugh,	30	Jan.	10, 1794.
Henly, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Hays, Thomas,	400	Jan. 23, 1794.
Hays, John,	400	Jan. 23, 1794.
Hays, Robert,	400	Jan. 23, 1794.
Hays, James,	400	Jan. 23, 1794.
Heffley, George,	400	Jan. 23, 1794.
Heffley, Peter,	400	Jan. 23, 1794.
Horver, John,	400	Jan. 23, 1794.
Hays, Samuel,	400	Jan. 23, 1794.
Hemphill, Joseph,	400	Jan. 23, 1794.
Horver, Nicholas,	400	Jan. 23, 1794.
Hays, Richard,	400	Jan. 23, 1794.
Hartman, Henry,	200	Jan. 29, 1794.
Holbert, William,	200	Feb. 10, 1793.
Herster, Daniel,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Hart, Napthaly,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Hay, Peter,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Hart, John,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Hay, Adam,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Haas, Christian,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Herster, John,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Hains, Henry,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Hay, John,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Horn, Abraham,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Hilborn, Joseph,	400	Feb. 17, 1794.
Hilborn, William,	400	Feb. 17, 1794.
Hilborn, John,	400	Feb. 17, 1794.
Heratage, Joseph,	400	Feb. 17, 1794.
Hains, John,	200	March 3, 1794.
Horn, Abraham,	300	March 24, 1794.
Hartman, George,	400	April 10, 1794.
Henry, William,	7	May 14, 1794.
Hover, Manuel,	400	June 10, 1794.
Hemphill, Moses,	200	June 23, 1794.
Horn, Nicholas,	400	Aug. 21, 1794.
Hains, Barnabas,	400	Aug. 20, 1794.
Horn, Nicholas,	400	Aug. 20, 1794.
Hale, Thomas,	100	Sept. 23, 1794.
Hunt, Jos., & N. Green,	297. 120	Sept. 2, 1795.
Herring, Andrew,	93. 89	April 30, 1796.
Hess, Christian,	35	June 16, 1796.
Hover, Manuel,	300	Oct. 1, 1796.
Heller, Michael,	30	April 4, 1798.
Hutchinson, John,	16. 44	June 23, 1798.
Hutchinson, John,	80. 53	June 23, 1798.

	Agres.	Date of Survey.
Hoover, Henry,	100	Aug. 6, 1798.
Herman, George,	125	Feb. 15, 1800.
Harter, Martin,	100	April 7, 1800.
Hettinger, Daniel & Peter,	109. 76	June 20, 1800.
Hawk, Adam,	300	March 27, 1801.
Houser, John,	100	May 4, 1801.
Houser, Jacob, Jr.,	50	July 20, 1801.
Huff, John,	150	Jan. 2, 1802.
Hanasman, John,	45	Feb. 17, 1802.
Hipky, Laurence,	120	June 6, 1803.
Haak, John,	10	Feb. 8, 1804.
Hussmith, Adam,	145. 73	Feb. 10, 1804.
Happel, George,	30	Aug. 27, 1804.
Holtzshue, George,	130	Sept. 4, 1805.
Happle, George,	32	Sept. 24, 1805.
Hunsicker, John,	20	Dec. 11, 1805.
Haack, Conrod,	50	April 28, 1806.
Haws & Hobson,	7. 18	June 30, 1806.
Huber, George,	6	Jan. 5, 1807.
Hunsicker, Casper,	112. 58	Jan. 23, 1807.
Hockenshield, John,	28 . 4 8	Feb. 26, 1807.
Hockenshield, John,	93.40	Feb. 26, 1807.
Hauser, George,	250	March 24, 1807.
Huntsicker, H'y,	29 . 3 0	Dec. 2, 1807.
Hays, James,	7	Feb. 1, 1808.
Hartzel, Christian,	100	March 14, 1808.
Hopple, George,	12	April 25, 1808.
Hart, Simon,	68. 2 0	May 30, 1809.
Hause, Jacob,	43	Aug. 11, 1809.
Hood, George,	23	Sept. 14, 1809.
Horn & Kremer,	100. 107	Nov. 24, 1809.
Herring, Andrew,	20	Jan. 24, 1810.
Housman, Christian,	34. 92	Feb. 26, 1810.
Housman, Christian,	139. 90	Feb. 26, 1810.
Horn, Casper,	80 .	March 26, 1810.
Hower, Andrew,	88	July 11, 1810.
Hollingshead, Peter,	155	Dec. 17, 1810.
Hollingshead, Peter,	213 . 60	Dec. 17, 1810.
Hollingshead, Peter,	97. 20	Oct. 17, 1810.
Hunsicker, Peter,	501. 110	Jan. 2, 1811.
Hunsicker, Peter,	109. 40	Jan. 3, 1811.
Hower, Andrew,	56. 131	Feb. 21, 1811.
Halben, Lawrence,	25. 120	May 7, 1811.
Halben, Lawrence,	51	May 7, 1811.

	Acres.	Date (f Survey.
Haininger, Jacob,	116	May	7, 1811.
Hillegas & Benkis,	323. 156	Aug.	21, 1811.
Hornback, Wm.,	13	Feb.	16, 1813.
Holland, Peter,	43. 45	May	31, 1813.
Hoffman, Philip,	40. 149	March	15, 1814.
Hiller, Jacob,	24. 40	July	15, 1814.
Horn, Abraham,	73	Aug.	1, 1814.
Hays, James,	74	Dec.	20, 1814.
Holland, Christopher,	7	March	10, 1815.
Heimer, Charles,	18	July	2, 1816.
Hattenstein, David,	200	Aug.	27, 1816.
Hecker, Susanna,	2	Dec.	10, 1816.
Hallock, Jonathan,	341. 67	April	30, 1817.
Happel, George,	11	June	24, 1817.
Hoofsmith, Peter,	4	Jan.	8, 1818.
Hoofsmith, Andrew,	4	Jan.	8, 1818.
Hays, James,	280	Feb.	4, 1819.
Houser, Joseph,	3	April	13, 1820.
Hagaman, Francis,	29	March	29, 1821.
Hess, George,	20	March	25, 1822.
Hants, Geo. F. A.,	300	April	29, 1822.
Heller, John,	30	Jan.	5, 1824.
Hinkel, Daniel,	25	June	15, 1826.
Herring, John Jacob,	9	March	7, 1827.
Hahn, Frederick,	1	March	16, 1827.
Huston, George,	10	Dec.	15, 1828.
Henry, Wm., & John Gordon,			
Jr.,	3	April	7, 1832.
Henry, Wm., John Gordon, &			
others,	250	April	9, 1832.
Henry, Wm., & John Gordon, .	170	March	18, 1833.
Hazard, Erskine,	277	May	6, 1833.
Horn, Christian,	100	Nov.	15, 1834.
Houck, Jacob,	11. 146	Jan.	21, 1835.
Heller, John S., xs.,	25	Feb.	26, 1835.
Hartzell, Jacob,	19. 8	Dec.	18, 1835.
Horn, Jacob,	182	March	6, 1837.
Haff, Daniel,	50	April	2, 1838.
Heimer, Adam,	2	April	5, 18 38 .
Hagerty, Ira,	2. 26	Feb.	7, 1859.
Jones, John,	25	Oct.	19, 1752.
Jarret, John,	25	Oct.	26, 1752.
Jarret, Edward,	25	April	12, 175 2 .
Jost, Jacoby,	25	June	25, 1752

	Acres.	Data	of Survey.
Jepsin, Gotthart,	25	Nov.	8, 1752.
Jarret, John, Jr.,	20	Dec.	14, 1752.
Jayne, William,	50	Nov.	28, 1754.
Jayne, William,	50	Nov.	28, 1754.
Jost, Conrad,	25	Dec.	28, 1754.
Jones, John,		March	•
Judah, Jacob,	25	Sept.	40, 1756.
Johnson, James,	670	Dec.	22, 1761.
Jennings, John,	164	May	16, 1764.
Jones, Peregrine,	144. 95	April	22, 1768.
Jones, Peregrine,	54. 64	April	22, 1768.
Jones, Peregrine,	278. 141	Feb.	12, 1770.
Jean, Isaac,	45	April	28, 1770.
Jones, William,	60	May	29, 1770.
Job, Martin,	50	Jan.	10, 1771.
James, George,	25	May	27, 1773.
Jones, Benj.,	300	Sept.	15, 1773.
Johnson, Lancelot,	300	Sept.	15, 1773.
Jugler, Jacob,	150	Sept.	15, 1773.
James, Thomas,	50	Oct.	29, 1773.
James, Thomas,	50	Oct.	29, 1773.
James, John,	300	Dec.	8, 1773.
Jones, Thomas,	150	Jan.	14, 1774.
Jayne, John,	50		16, 1774.
Johnson, Philip,	300	Oct.	16, 1774.
Johnson, Christopher,	100	Dec.	2, 1774.
Johnson, Christopher,	70	Jan.	26, 1775.
Johnson, Christopher,	25	Jan.	26, 1775.
Jorda, Adolphe,	40	Jan.	31, 1775.
Johnson, Philip,	300	Feb.	27, 1775.
Irwin, Thomas,	300	Feb.	27, 1775.
Jacobi, John Leon'd,	300	March	7, 1775.
Ingram, Mathew,	300	April	15, 1775.
Johnson, Jacob,	300	April	15, 1775.
Johnson, Benj.,	300	April	15, 1775.
Johnson, Philip,	300	April	15, 1775.
Jones, Isaiah,	300	April	22, 1776.
Irwin, Mathew,	300	April	24, 1776.
Irwin, Thomas,	300	April	24, 1776.
Johnson, James,	300	April	26, 1776.
Jones, Owen,	75	April	26, 1776.
Irwin, Christopher,	300	April	29, 1776.
Jones, Isaiah,	300	Octfl	9, 1776.
John, James,	300	Octfl	9, 1776.
,			.,

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Jacoby, George,	130. 40	June	10, 1784.
John, Adam,	400	July	1, 1784.
Johnson, Samuel,	100	Aug.	13, 1784.
Ingram, Elizabeth,	300	Dec.	17, 1784.
Ingram, Cathrine,	300	Dec.	17, 1784.
Johnson, Jost,	400	Dec.	30, 1784.
Jackson, William,	400	Jan.	6, 1785.
Jones, Rowland,	200	Feb.	9, 1785.
Jorty, Adolph,	15	Feb.	12, 1785.
James, Joseph,	400	June	9, 1785.
Jones, Jesse,	400	June	6, 1786.
Jones, Samuel, Jr.,	400	June	12, 1786.
James, Hugh,	400	June	12, 1786.
Johnson, William,	20	June	16, 1786.
Johnson, William,	40	June	16, 1786.
Josephson, Manuel,	400	July	18, 1786.
Jones, Jesse, Jr.,	400	Sept.	2, 1786.
Jayne, Ebenezer,	150	Feb.	22, 1787.
Jones, Isaac,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Jackson, William,	••	March	10, 1788.
Jayne, Ebenezer,	150	April	14, 1788.
Jayne, Isaac,	100	April	17, 1788.
Jacoby, George,	70	March	11, 1789.
Jacob, Christian,	97 1/ 8	April	6, 1789.
Irvine, James,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Jackson, Henry,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Jackson, Samuel,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Jackson, Elizabeth,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Jarrat, Isaac,	48	May	4, 1790.
Jenkins, John,	91	Sept.	29, 1791.
Jordan, John,	400	Feb.	13, 1792.
Jones, John,	400	Aug.	2, 1792.
Jarvis, John,	400	Oct.	5, 1792.
Ihrle, Conrad,	400	Oct.	11, 1792.
Jacob, Jesse,	400	Dec.	5, 1792.
Jones, John,	400	Dec.	21, 1792.
Johnson, Martha,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
James, Wm.,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Jennings. Jonathan,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Jayne, David,	150	Jan.	14, 1793.
Jones, Absalom,	400	Jan.	19, 1793.
Jayne, David,	150	Jan.	28, 1793.
Jones, Charles,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Jones, Isaac,	400	Jan.	31, 1793.

_	Acres.	Date of Survey	
Jayne, Isaac,	100	Feb. 5, 179	3.
Joyce, Dominick,	400	Feb. 6, 179	3.
Irwine, Joseph,	400	Feb. 8, 179	3.
Joyce, Dominick,	400	Feb. 11, 179	3.
Jones, Isaac,	400	Feb. 11, 179	3.
Jayne, John,	400	Feb. 11, 179	3.
Joyce, Dominick,	400	Feb. 12, 179	₿.
Jones, Isaac,	400	Feb. 12, 1793	3.
Jones, John,	400	Feb. 20, 1793	3.
Jones, John M.,	400	Feb. 25, 179	3.
Irwin, Mathew,	400	Feb. 25, 179	3.
Ihrie, Conrad, Jr.,	400	Feb. 26, 179	₿.
lhrie, Conrad, Sen'r,	400	Feb. 26, 179	3.
Jones, John M.,	400	Feb. 26, 179	3.
Jacob, John,	400	Feb. 28, 179	₿.
Jones, John M.,	400	March 1, 1793	₿.
Irvine, Robert,	400	March 1, 1793	₿.
Johnson, Francis,	400	March 1, 179	₿.
Johnson, Francis,	400	March 5, 1793	3.
Jean, Isaac,	400	March 6, 1793	₿.
John, William,	400	March 8, 1793	3.
Jayne, Isaac,	400	March 11, 1793	3.
Jayne, John,	400	March 18, 1793	3.
Jayne, David,	400	March 18, 1793	₿.
Jayne, Aney,	400	March 19, 1793	3.
Jayne, Mary,	400	March 19, 179	3.
Jayne, William,	400	March 19, 179	₿.
Jones, Nathan,	400	March 22, 179	3.
Irwin, Robert,	400	March 22, 179	3.
Jones, Isaac,	400	March 25, 1793	
Johnson, William,	400	March 25, 1793	3.
Johnson, John,	400	March 27, 1793	3.
Johnson, James,	400	March 27, 1793	3.
Johnson, Elizabeth,	400	March 27, 1793	3.
Irwin, Robert,	400	April 1, 179	3.
Jacoby, Leonard,	400	May 10, 179	3.
Israel, Israel,	400	May 10, 1793	3.
Jones, Samuel,	400	May 10, 1793	3.
Jones, Samuel,	400	May 21, 179	3.
Jacoby, Leonard,	400	May 21, 179	
Joyce, Dominick,	400	June 19, 179	
Jordan, John,	400	July 10, 179	3.
Jones, Israel,	400	July 10, 1793	
Jones, Isaac,	400	July 12, 179	3.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Jones, Isaac,	400	July	13, 1793.
Jolly, Ca's,	400	July	23, 1793.
Jolly, John,	400	July	23, 1793.
Jenning, John,	400	Aug.	9, 1793.
Jones, Isaac,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Jayne, John,	400	Aug.	26, 1793.
Jordan, John,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Irwin, Mathew,	50	Jan.	10, 1794.
Ihrie, Conrad,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Ihrie, George,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Ihrie, Conrad,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Jarvis, John, Jr.,	400	March	10, 1794.
Jarret, H'y, Esq.,	30	Nov.	2, 1803.
Jarret, H'y, Esq.,	60	Oct.	30, 1804.
Jones, James,	22	July	5, 1805.
Iterly, Jacob,	40	Nov.	22, 1805.
Johnson, John,	114. 120	June	15, 1807.
Jones, John,	8	Oct.	4, 1808.
Jones, James,	37. 125	Aug.	2, 1810.
Jones, Ann, &c., in trust,	106. 15	May	27, 1816.
Jones, John,	42	March	14, 1816.
Kersner, Durst,	25	March	20, 1752.
Kint, Martin,	40	March	20, 1752.
Kearne, Leonard,	25	April	10, 1752.
Kneip, Christian,	75	April	1, 1752.
Keever, Henry,	50	April	22, 1752.
Kuntz, David,	25	June	3, 1752.
Klatz, Lewis,	40	June	10, 1752.
Kerr, Joseph,	100	Aug.	19, 1752.
Keller, Joseph,	25	Sept.	21,`1752.
Keller, Joseph,	25	Sept.	21, 1752.
Kearne, Leonard,	25	Sept.	21, 1752.
Kint, Nicholas,	30	Oct.	5, 1752.
Kuhn, Joseph,	25	Oct.	9, 1752.
Koot, Mathais,	25	Oct.	10, 1752.
Klyne, Frederick,	20	Nov.	8, 1752.
Keigel, Michael,	25	Nov.	23, 1752.
Kuntz, Henry,	25	Jan.	10, 1753.
Kuhn, F. M., Wilhelm & C.			
Peifer,		Feb.	21, 1753.
Klein, Frederick,	15	March	•
Krimm, Henry,	25		15, 1753.
Kleinhart, Philip,	25		15, 1753.
Keeft, Mathais,	100	March	22, 1753.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Koise, Jacob,	40	Aug.	31, 1753.
Klein, Wendle,	50	Sept.	5, 1753.
Kyswyler, Rudolph,	25	Sept.	12, 1 a3.
Knappenberger, Ehart,	50	Oct.	2. 4.53.
Kratzer, Fred'k,	50	Oct.	17, 1755
Kugler, Philip,	25	Oct.	24, 1753.
Knedler, George,	50	Oct.	31, 1753.
Keykendel, Cornelius,	50	Nov.	10, 1753.
Kergher, Philip,	25	Jan.	17, 1754.
Kearne, William,	25	Feb.	11, 1754.
Kebler, Philip,	25	Feb.	28, 1754.
Kebler, George,	50	June	4, 1754.
Kistner, Ludowick,	25	July	31, 1754.
Koontzman, H'y,	50	July	19, 1754.
Kelcher, Mich'l,	25	July	31, 1754.
Kynne, Jacob,	25	Sept.	4, 1754.
Kearne, Jacob,	25	Oct.	8, 1754.
Kuntz, Hartman,	25	Oct.	15, 1754.
Kemlin, Bernard,	50	Feb.	22, 1755.
Kurtz, John,	25	Feb.	20, 1755.
Kurtz, Michael,	20	March	13, 1755.
Krauser, John,	25	March	21, 1755.
Knedler, Andreas,	25	March	29, 1755.
Koogh, Peter,	25	April	2, 1755.
Knause, Daniel,	25	July	21, 1755.
Kearme, Margaret,	25	Oct.	15, 1755.
Kneidler, Hans Yerick,	25	Oct.	11, 1756.
Knause, Daniel,	25	Feb.	22, 1757.
Kint, George,	25	April	14, 1757.
Kinkenner, Martin,	25	June	23, 1757.
Kennel, Jacob,	25	Sept.	20, 1757.
Kennel, Jacob,	50	Sept.	20, 1757.
Kickline, Michael,	50	Oct.	5, 1757.
Kreader, George,	20	Nov.	5, 1757.
Koch, Jacob,	20	Dec.	1, 1757.
Knight, Geo. Philip,	25	April	26, 1758.
Kline, Adam,	25	May	2, 1758.
Krotzer, Philip,	25	July	6, 1758.
Kinckimer, Martin,	25	Oct.	25, 1758.
Kline, Adam,	25	Nov.	27, 1758.
Keavy, Philip,	25	Dec.	6, 1758.
Knouse, John,	25	April	12, 1759.
Knouse, George,	20	May	8, 1759.
Kend, Martin,	20	May	16, 1759.

•	Acres.	Dete	f Survey.
Knouse, Gottfried,	18. 132	May	20, 1762.
Kuhl, Marcus,	8 tracts.	April	25, 1763.
Kuhl, Marcus,		Oct.	10, 1764.
Koons, H'y, in trust,		Jan.	7, 1765.
Koch, Adam,	50	Oct.	4, 1765.
Koch, Henry,	30	Oct.	22, 1765.
Kelchner, Michael,	18. 143	Feb.	6, 1767.
Kelchner, Michael,	27. 24	Feb.	6, 1767.
Kechlein, Peter,	11	Feb.	6, 1767.
Kreeble, George,	91. 120	Feb.	17, 1767.
Knepley, Peter,	18. 83	Feb.	19, 1767.
Kindt, Nicholas,	75	Aug.	3, 1767.
Kreeble, George,	170. 30	Nov.	2, 1767.
Kennell, (alias Kendall, D. T.),	114. 140	Dec.	2, 1767.
Keck, George,	72. 23	March	15, 1768.
Knous, Godfried,	43. 88		30, 1768.
Knecht, Peter,	100	April	27, 1768.
King, John,	296. 93	Feb.	5, 1770.
Kerr, George,	40	May	2, 1770.
Knaus, Daniel,	25	June	5, 1770.
Kern, William,	25	Nov.	30, 1770.
Kellar, Joseph,	25	Feb.	5, 1771.
Knopsnyder, John,	50	Nov.	14, 1771.
Krumback, Conrad,	62. 80	Feb.	6, 1772.
Kintz, Anthony,	50	Jan.	23, 1772.
Keck, John,	50	Aug.	23, 1765.
Kelchner, Mich'l,	60	Dec.	7, 1772.
Kelchner, Mich'l,	15	Dec.	7, 1772.
Kelchner, Mich'l,	15	Dec.	17, 1772.
Karn, Jacob,	40	Dec.	15, 1772.
Karn, Jacob,	39. 133	Dec.	17, 1772.
Koontz, Dewalt,	9	Feb.	17, 1773.
Keipinger, Henry,	25	March	23, 1773.
Kreamer, Fred'k,	••	April	29, 1773.
Kester, Michael,	25	June	16, 1773.
Kester, Michael,	25	June	16, 1773.
Krothause, Wm.,	10	Aug.	3, 1773.
Kline, Andrew,	25	Oct.	5, 1773.
Kellar, Joseph,	50	Oct.	26, 1773.
Kroeschter, Mich'l,	25	Nov.	22 , 1773.
Kramly, Francis,	30	Feb.	8, 1774.
Kleppinger, George,	25	March	31, 1774.
Kleppinger, John,	3 5	March	31, 1774.
Kearner, John,	25	Aug.	10, 1774.

	Acres.	Date (Survey.
Kearner, William,	15	Aug.	30, 1774.
Keaty, Thomas,	300	Nov.	2, 1774.
Keene, Reynold,	300	Nov.	4, 1774.
Kiewald, Francis,	50	Dec.	8, 1774.
Kolp, Michael,	50	Jan.	31, 1775.
Kendler, George,	3 0	Feb.	1, 1775.
Klotz, John,	25	Feb.	1, 1775.
Kennell, Jacob,	166. 80	Feb.	16, 1775.
Kettle, Abraham,	25	April	25, 1775.
Keller, Joseph,	12	April	27, 1775.
Keller, Joseph,	35	April	27, 1775.
Kern, Nicholas,	50	May	3, 1775.
Knecht, Geo. H'y,	11 6. 151	June	20, 1776.
Kappis, H'y,	10	Oct.	30, 1776.
Kelly, James,	80	Oct.	80, 1776.
Knauss, Philip,	101	Oct	2, 1781.
Kline, Lawrence,	22. 29	Feb.	7, 1782.
Kotts, Conrad,	400	July	1, 1784.
Kearle, Israel,	400	July	1, 1784.
Kearle, Jacob,	400	July	1, 1784.
Killom, Jephtah,	100	July	27, 1784.
Keller, Simon,	35	Nov.	20, 1784.
Keller, Simon,	40	Nov.	20, 1784.
Keller, Simon,	70	Nov.	20, 1784.
Kunckle, Lawrence,	100	Dec.	8, 1784.
Kern, Leonard,	100	Dec.	9, 1784.
Kern, Leonard,	25	Dec.	9, 1784.
Keller, Joseph,	25	Dec.	21, 1784.
Keller, Jacob,	30	Dec.	21, 1784.
Keller, Francis,	300	Jan.	6, 1785.
Kachline, Jacob,	300	Jan.	13, 1785.
Kachline, Peter, Sen'r,	300	Jan.	13, 1785.
Kitchen, Tho's,	300	Jan.	13, 1785.
Kling, John,	400	Feb.	9, 1785.
Kling, John, Jr.,	400	Feb.	9, 1785.
Kling, Rachel,	400	Feb.	9, 1785.
Kling, Ann,	400	Feb.	9, 1785.
Kling, Frederick,	400	Feb.	9, 1785.
Kling, Joseph, Jr.,	40	Feb.	12, 1785.
Kikendall, Sam'l,	400	March	•
Keender, Philip,	100	April	14, 1785.
Kern, William,	300	May	31, 1785.
Kern, William,	15	May	31, 1785.
Kesler, Peter,	100	June	3, 1785.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Keble, Abagail,	400	June 9, 1785.
Kleckner, Anthony,	25	July 12, 1785.
Kenig, Mathew,	70	Aug. 8, 1785.
Kenig, Mathew,	50	Aug. 8, 1785.
Kern, Nicholas,	400	Aug. 12, 1785.
Kramly, Francis,	60	Sept. 16, 1785.
Kline, Godfrey,	400	Sept. 28, 1785.
Kline, Godfrey,	4 00	Sept. 28, 1785.
Kline, Godfrey, Jr.,	400	Sept. 28, 1785.
Keen, Mathias V.,	400	Nov. 1, 1785.
Kunckie, Lawrence,	40	Nov. 9, 1785.
Krider, Abraham,	400	Nov. 24, 1785.
Krider, Conrad,	400	Nov. 24, 1785.
Knatier, Peter,	30	Jan. 2, 1786.
Kline, Barn'd & John,	150	Jan. 4, 1786.
Kuhas, Fred'k, & N. Kerns,	150	Jan. 4, 1786.
Kline, Godfrey,	400	Jan. 13, 1786.
Kline, David,	400	Jan. 13, 1786.
Kline, Godfrey, Sen'r,	400	Jan. 13, 1786.
Kline, David,	400	Jan. 13, 1786.
Krafft, George,	100	Jan. 16, 1786.
Kelly, Joseph,	175	Jan. 16, 1786.
Kuhns, George,	185	Jan. 19, 1786.
Krom, John,	70 ·	Jan. 30, 1786.
Kline, Frederick,	100	Jan. 31, 1786.
Keller, Philip,	50	Feb. 2, 1786.
Kreyder, Con'd, & J. D.,	100	Feb. 9, 1786.
Kern, Peter,		Feb. 13, 1786.
Kester, Jacob,	50	Feb. 22, 1786.
Kern, Nicholas, Sen'r,	50	March 15, 1786.
Kern, Leonard,	70	March 27, 1786.
Kern, Nicholas, Jr.,	25	Jan. 4, 1786.
Kern, John,	25	Jan. 4, 1786.
Kern, Nicholas, Jr.,	40	Jan. 4, 1786.
Kline, Barn'd & John,	25	Jan. 4, 1786.
Kunckle, George,	100	March 30, 1786.
Kunckle, George,	50	March 30, 1786.
Kohler, Peter, Esq.,	84	April 7, 1786.
Kohler, Peter, Esq.,	140. 80	April 7, 1786.
Kiper, John,	400	April 28, 1786.
Klemen, Elizabeth,	142	June 15, 1786.
Keller, Joseph, Sen'r,	60	Sept. 26, 1786.
Kern, William,	200	Sept. 27, 1786.
Kremer, Philip,	400	Nov. 14, 1786.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Kleppinger, John,	3 0	Dec. 20, 1100.
kryder, Conrad, Jr.,	400	Jan. 10, 1:87.
Kryder, Conrad, Sen'r,	400	Jan. 15, 1787.
kryder, Abraham,	400	Jan. 10, 1487.
Klein, Geo. H'y,	5	March 26, 1787.
Knous, Philip,	100	May 2, 1487.
Kohl, George,	400	June 15, 1787.
Knous, Paul,	400	June 24, 1787.
Kughn, Adam,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Kintging, Abraham, Jr.,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Kunckie, George,	150	Sept. 6, 1787.
Keiser, Peter,	109	Oct. 5, 1787.
Kocher, Peter,	9	Oct. 31, 1787.
Kern, Wm., & others,	100	Nov. 22, 1787.
Kolp, Michael,	125	Nov. 27, 1787.
Kammerer, Jacob,	200	Dec. 20, 1787.
Keen, Elizabeth,	400	Dec. 27, 1787.
Ketter, Mathias,	. 80	April 1, 1788.
Kerster, Michael,	10	April 7, 1788.
Keinatt, Michael,	58 15-16	April 9, 1788.
Kunckle, Cathrine,	400	April 12, 1788.
Kunckle, Mary,	400	April 12, 1788.
Kunckle, Cathrine,	400	April 12, 1788.
Kunckle, John,	400	April 12, 1788.
Kerter, Michael,	28	June 2, 1788.
Kintzing, Abram, Jr.,	400	June 21, 1788.
Kenedy, George,	. * 5	Aug. 29, 1788.
Kenedy, George,	30	Aug. 29, 1788.
Keller, Joseph,	54	Sept. 23, 1788.
Kleinhaus, Geo. H'y,	36. 68	Nov. 12, 1788.
Kern, Nicholas, and Fred.		•
Schlickler,	150	Nov. 13, 1788.
Kachlein, Andrew,	100	Nov. 17, 1788.
Kenedy, George,	40	Dec. 27, 1788.
Kessler, George,	110	Jan. 30, 1789.
Kunckle, Philip An'd,	400	Feb. 5, 1789.
Kunckle, John, Jr.,	400	Feb. 5, 1789.
Kunckle, John, Jr.,	400	Feb. 5, 1789.
Kunckle, Christian,	400	Feb. 5, 1789.
Kunckle, Mary,	400	Feb. 5, 1789.
Kunckle, Christian,	400	Feb. 19, 1789.
Krause, Mathew,	200	March 5, 1789.
Kuntz, David,	10	March 11, 1789.
Keiser, Peter,	428. 100	March 18, 1789.

Kline, Elizabeth (widow), 400 May 4, 1789. Klewell, Frazer, Jr., 35 May 13, 1789. Koler, Christopher, 40 May 13, 1789. Koontz, Dewait, 80, 130 May 14, 1789. Kostenbader, H'y, 150 June 22, 1789. Kind, Martin, 123 July 1, 1789. Kocher, Peter, July 7, 1789. Keipinger, H'y, 46 Aug. 31, 1789. Kean, Patty, 300 Sept. 7, 1789. Kean, Mary, 400 Sept. 7, 1789. Kean, Mary, 400 Sept. 7, 1789. Kern, William, 200 Sept. 30, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 20 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66, 13 March 26, 1790. Klintan, Dewalt, 40, 30 April 20, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40, 30 April 20, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40 May 28, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kline, Jane Elizabeth, 40 May 28, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 80 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 80 Dec. 7, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred., 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kuntke, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Krirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792.	Kieweil, Frazer, Jr., 35 May 13, Keller, Christopher, 40 May 13, Koontz, Dewait, 80.130 May 14,	1789. 1789. 1789. 1789. 1789.
Keller, Christopher, 40 May 13, 1789. Koontz, Dewalt, 80. 130 May 14, 1788. Kostenbader, H'y, 150 June 22, 1789. Kind, Martin, 123 July 1, 1789. Kocher, Peter, July 7, 1789. Keipinger, H'y, 46 Aug. 31, 1789. Kean, Patty, 300 Sept. 7, 1789. Kean, Mary, 400 Sept. 7, 1789. Kean, Mary, 400 Sept. 30, 1789. Kern, William, 200 Sept. 30, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 20 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. K	Keller, Christopher,	1789. 1789. 1789. 1789.
Koontz, Dewait, 80. 130 May 14, 1789. Kostenbader, H'y, 150 June 22, 1789. Kind, Martin, 123 July 1, 1789. Kocher, Peter, July 7, 1789. Keeninger, H'y, 46 Aug. 31, 1789. Kean, Patty, 300 Sept. 7, 1789. Kean, Mary, 400 Sept. 7, 1789. Kean, Mary, 400 Sept. 7, 1789. Kern, William, 200 Sept. 30, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 20 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Kruder, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790.	Koontz, Dewait, 80. 130 May 14,	1789. 1789. 1789.
Kostenbader, H'y, 150 June 22, 1789. Kind, Martin, 123 July 1, 1788. Kocher, Peter, July 7, 1789. Keipinger, H'y, 46 Aug. 31, 1789. Kean, Patty, 300 Sept. 7, 1789. Kean, Mary, 400 Sept. 7, 1789. Ken, William, 200 Sept. 30, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 20 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Feb. 16, 1790. Kintz, Louis, 100 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, <td></td> <td>1789. 1789.</td>		1789. 1789.
Kind, Martin, 123 July 1, 1789. Kocher, Peter, July 7, 1788. Keipinger, H'y, 46 Aug. 31, 1789. Kean, Patty, 300 Sept. 7, 1789. Kean, Mary, 400 Sept. 7, 1789. Ken, William, 200 Sept. 30, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Knouse, Godfry, Jr., 32. 11 Nov. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kerlin	TF 4 1 1 1 1 00	1789.
Kocher, Peter, July 7, 1789. Keipinger, H'y, 46 Aug. 31, 1789. Kean, Patty, 300 Sept. 7, 1789. Kean, Mary, 400 Sept. 7, 1789. Kern, William, 200 Sept. 30, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 20 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Knouse, Godfry, Jr., 32, 11 Nov. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kerlin, Michael, 25 </td <td>Rostenbader, Hy, 150 June 22,</td> <td></td>	Rostenbader, Hy, 150 June 22,	
Keipinger, H'y, 46 Aug. 31, 1789. Kean, Patty, 300 Sept. 7, 1789. Kean, Mary, 400 Sept. 7, 1789. Kern, William, 200 Sept. 30, 1789. Kerster, Jacob, 20 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Knouse, Godfry, Jr. 32, 11 Nov. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kerlin, Michael, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kilne, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 <td></td> <td>1789</td>		1789
Keipinger, H'y, 46 Aug. 31, 1789. Kean, Patty, 300 Sept. 7, 1789. Kean, Mary, 400 Sept. 7, 1789. Kern, William, 200 Sept. 30, 1789. Kerster, Jacob, 20 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Knouse, Godfry, Jr. 32, 11 Nov. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kerlin, Michael, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kilne, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 <td>Kocher, Peter, July 7,</td> <td>Z.100.</td>	Kocher, Peter, July 7,	Z.100.
Kean, Mary, 400 Sept. 7, 1789. Kern, William, 200 Sept. 30, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 20 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Knouse, Godfry, Jr., 32. 11 Nov. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, Jr., 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, </td <td></td> <td>1789.</td>		1789.
Kern, William, 200 Sept. 30, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 20 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Knouse, Godfry, Jr., 32. 11 Nov. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Knouse, Paul, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kuline, Jane Elizabeth, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 <	Kean, Patty, 300 Sept. 7,	1789.
Kester, Jacob, 20 Nov. 3, 1789. Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Knouse, Godfry, Jr., 32. 11 Nov. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Knouse, Paul, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40 April 20, 1790. Kerlin, Michael, 25 May 13, 1790. Kerlin, Michael, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 May 28, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790.	Kean, Mary, 400 Sept. 7,	1789.
Kester, Jacob, 30 Nov. 3, 1789. Knouse, Godfry, Jr., 32. 11 Nov. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Knouse, Paul, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Krilngaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 16, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kuline, Jane Elizabeth, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70	Kern, William, 200 Sept. 30,	1789.
Knouse, Godfry, Jr., 32. 11 Nov. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Knouse, Paul, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Klewell, George, 56 March 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 May 28, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb.	Kester, Jacob, 20 Nov. 3,	1789.
Knouse, Godfry, Jr., 32. 11 Nov. 11, 1789. Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Knouse, Paul, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Klewell, George, 56 March 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 May 28, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb.	Kester, Jacob,	1789.
Kintz, Louis, 100 Dec. 11, 1789. Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Knouse, Paul, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, Jr., 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Klewell, George, 56 March 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. <t< td=""><td></td><td></td></t<>		
Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Knouse, Paul, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, Jr., 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Klewell, George, 56 March 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kerlin, Michael, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kuline, Jane Elizabeth, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred. 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792.	•	1789.
Kryder, Conrad, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Knouse, Paul, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Conrad, Jr., 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Klewell, George, 56 March 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kerlin, Michael, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kuline, Jane Elizabeth, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred. 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792.	Kryder, Abraham, 400 Feb. 16,	1790.
Kryder, Conrad, Jr., 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Klewell, George, 56 March 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kerlin, Michael, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kline, Jane Elizabeth, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred. 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. <		1790.
Kryder, Conrad, Jr., 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Klewell, George, 56 March 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kerlin, Michael, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kline, Jane Elizabeth, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred. 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. <	Knouse, Paul,	1790.
Kryder, Michael, 400 Feb. 16, 1790. Klewell, George, 56 March 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kerlin, Michael, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kline, Jane Elizabeth, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred. 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.		
Klewell, George, 56 March 16, 1790. Klingaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kerlin, Michael, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kline, Jane Elizabeth, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred. 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.		1790.
Klingaman, Peter, 66. 13 March 26, 1790. Kuntz, Dewalt, 40. 30 April 20, 1790. Kerlin, Michael, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kline, Jane Elizabeth, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred. 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.		1790.
Kuntz, Dewalt, 40.30 April 20, 1790. Kerlin, Michael, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kline, Jane Elizabeth, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred. 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.		1790.
Kerlin, Michael, 25 May 13, 1790. Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13, 1790. Kline, Jane Elizabeth, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred. 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.		1790.
Kline, Jane Elizabeth, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred. 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.		
Kline, Jane Elizabeth, 40 May 28, 1790. Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred. 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.	Kucher, Thomas, 25 May 13,	1790.
Keller, Jacob, 40 June 17, 1790. Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred. 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.		1790.
Krosge, Conrad, 170 June 24, 1790. Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11, 1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17, 1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791. Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred. 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Isaac, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.		
Kuntz, John, 10 Sept. 11,1790. Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17,1790. Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12,1791 Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, Fred. 11.145 Jan. 12,1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28,1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7,1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14,1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3,1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3,1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3,1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3,1792.		1790.
Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hanskunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791 Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791 Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791 Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791 Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791 Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792 Kirk, Isaac, 400 April 3, 1792 Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792 Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792 Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792		
kunchl, 70 Jan. 12, 1791 Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Fred., 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Isaac, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.	Kuntz, John, 8 Nov. 17,	1790.
Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz, 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Isaac, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.	Klein, Benjamin, & M. Hans-	
Fred., 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Isaac, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.	kunchl,	1791
Fred., 11. 145 Jan. 12, 1791. Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Isaac, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.	Kleinholtz, alias Kleinhautz,	
Kester, Jacob, 10 Feb. 28, 1791. Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7, 1791. Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Isaac, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.		1791.
Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14, 1791. Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Isaac, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.		1791.
Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Isaac, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.	Krohn, Martin, 20 Dec. 7,	1791.
Kirk, Hannah, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Isaac, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.	Kunkle, George, 20 Dec. 14,	1791.
Kirk, Isaac, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.		
Kirk, Benjamin, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirk, Jonas, 400 April 3, 1792. Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.		1792.
Kirk, Jonas,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1792.
Kirkendall, Samuel, Esq., 215 April 3, 1792.		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Kinsey, Ezra, 400 April 4, 1792.		1792.
		1792.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Kimball, Jacob,	400	April 13, 1/92.
Kimball, Benj.,	2ს0	April 13, 1792.
Kimball, Ephraim,	400	April 13, 1792.
Kimbail, Abel,	100	April 13, 1792.
Keller, Christopher,	200	April 14, 1792.
Kimball, Abel,	400	May 1, 1792.
Kisner, John,	149	June 2, 1792.
Kintz, Lewis,	200	June 25, 1792.
Kooken, Joseph,	400	July 10, 1792.
Kinnear, James,	400	Sept. 1, 1792.
Kinnear, William,	400	Sept. 1, 1792.
Killem, Moses,	400	Oct. 12, 1792.
Kimball, Ephraim,	400	Oct. 12, 1792.
Keller, Christopher,	45	Nov. 8, 1792.
Killogg, Eliphlet, Jr.,	70	Nov. 15, 1792.
Kimball, Ephraim,	400	Dec. 22, 1792.
Kirkpatrick, Wm.,	400	Dec. 31, 1792.
Kline, John,	100	Jan. 12, 1793.
Kerr, John,	400	Jan. 14, 1793.
Kunkle, Christian,	400	Jan. 16, 1793.
Kunkle, John,	400	Jan. 16, 1793.
Kunkle, John,	400	Jan. 28, 1793.
Kunkle, Mary,	400	Jan. 28, 1793.
Krouse, Andrew,	400	Jan. 29, 1793.
King, Ezekiel,	400	Feb. 6, 1793.
Kimball, Walter,	400	Feb. 23, 1793.
Kimball, Elizabeth,	400	Feb. 23, 1793.
Koons, Daniel,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Kenedy, Andrew,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Kuhle, Henry,	400	Feb. 28, 1793.
Kery, Mathew,	400	March 6, 1793.
Kearly, Israel,	400	March 11, 1793.
Kearly, Mary,	400	March 11, 1793.
Kearly, Peter,	400	March 11, 1793.
Kearly, Isaac,	400	March 11, 1793.
Kirkendall, Sam'l, Esq.,	400	March 11, 1793.
Kirkendall, Sam'l, Jr.,	400	March 11, 1793.
Kirkendall, David,	400	March 11, 1793.
Kirkendall, Adam,	400	March 11, 1793.
Kirkendall, Cornelius,	400	March 11, 1793.
Kirkendall, Mary,	400	March 11, 1793.
Kirkendall, Sarah,	400	March 11, 1793.
Kurtz, Jacob,	400	March 20, 1793.
Kitz, George,	400	March 22, 1793.
8-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.		

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Kenedy, Andrew,	· 400	March 22, 1493.
kiine, John,	200	March 25, 1/93.
Kiliam, Moses,	400	March 25, 1793.
Koch, George,	100	April 1, 1793.
Kuntz, John & P. Werthstein,.	300	April 6, 1793.
Kain, Jane,	400	April 17, 1793.
Klingman, Peter,	100	April 19, 1793.
Keel, Theodurus,	400	April 40, 1793.
Kelvey, William,	400	April 20, 1793.
Kenedy, Andrew,	400	April 20, 1793.
Kreiling, Mary,	400	May 7, 1793.
Kromer, William,	400	May 10, 1793.
Kromer, John,	400	May 10, 1793.
Kreider, Michael,	400	May 10, 1793.
Kinsey, John,	400	June 7, 1793.
Kidd, Joseph,	400	June 20, 1793.
Knouse, Paul,	400	July 29, 1793.
Kaster, John,	200	Aug. 20, 1793.
Kenedy, Andrew,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Koch, George,	50	Dec. 31, 1793.
Kline, John,	400	Jan. 21, 1794.
Keller, Jacob,	2	Jan. 23, 1794.
Kayhautz, Henry,	2	Feb. 4, 1794.
Kary, John,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Knous, John,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Kaes, Peter,	100	Feb. 25, 1794.
Karn, Wm., Sen'r,	400	March 8, 1794.
Karn, Wm., Jr.,	200	May 16, 1794.
Kuhns, Fred., & George,	100	June 3, 1794.
Kline, John,	400	Aug. 20, 1794.
Knouse, Geo. F.,	11. 107	Feb. 20, 1797.
Kramer, Nicholas,	11	April 3, 1797.
Kleek, alias, Gleek, Geo.,	45.143	May 15, 1797.
Kelchner, John,	20	March 15, 1798.
Kleckner, Daniel,	13	Sept. 23, 1797.
Kryder, Conrad,	60. 140	Feb. 21, 1800.
Klindob, Conrad,	82	March 12, 1800.
Keller, Philip,	25	Nov. 5, 1800.
Klingeman, Cornelius,	125	Sept. 14, 1801.
Koehler, Fred'k,	162	Feb. 26, 1802.
Kryder, Abraham,	123	March 17, 1802.
Kleinhautz, Fred'k,	21. 78	Feb. 28, 1804.
Kennedy, George,	30	July 5, 1805.
Kistler, Jacob,	130	April 30, 1806.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Kemerer, George,	47	May	9, 1806.
key, 'Ihomas,	100	Sept.	28, 1807.
Kerchieuge & Thompson,	30	June	20, 1808.
Kohier, Vaientine,	55. 91	Aug.	9, 1808.
Kind, Martin,	84. 60	Dec.	17, 1808.
Knaws, Daniel, Jr.,	58. 139	Aug.	10, 1809.
Kistler, Philip, Jr.,	71	May	9, 1810.
Kneer, John,	229. 12	June	6, 1810.
Kline, Nicholas,	95	Sept.	12, 1810.
Koch, Henry,	74. 40	Jan.	2, 1811.
Kistler, Jac. & Jno.,	20. 70	March	16, 1811.
Koechler, Barb'a, in trust,	. 50	March	20, 1811.
Kister, Jacob & Jno.,	100	March	22, 1811.
Keller, Joseph,	30. 61	April	18, 1811.
Keninger, Peter & Jno.,	28. 30	Aug.	26, 1811.
Kerney, Hanah,	9	Dec.	26, 1811.
Krim, George,	58. 80	Feb.	26, 1812.
Kuhn, David,	29. 72	March	7, 1812.
Klewalt, Johannes, & others,	21. 13	Dec.	26, 1812.
Kremer, Nicholas,	64. 90	April	17, 1813.
Kabes, Jacob,	17	Feb.	9, 1815.
Kennedy, George,	6	Feb.	15, 1815.
Kennedy, David,	4	Feb.	15, 1815.
Koch, John,	2. 80	Feb.	20, 1815.
Kappes, Jacob,	13	July	27, 1815.
Keaffer, Peter,	27. 130	Feb.	26, 1816.
Knob, Peter, & S. Kabes,	142. 40	March	18, 1816.
Kintz, Anthony,	200	Oct.	18, 1816.
Kind, Abraham,	6	Dec.	23, 1816.
Kocher, Peter,	33		25, 1817.
Kocher, Peter,	5	Dec.	25, 1817.
Kister, Leonard,	2	Dec.	23, 1817.
Kuster, Philip,	100	June	4, 1819.
Krasey, Abraham,	100	March	17, 1820.
Kolb, Henry,	5	March	22, 1821.
Kragy, Abraham,	15	Oct.	29, 1821.
Keiser, Frederick,	911/4	Feb.	26, 1822.
Keller, John H.,	46. 42	July	25, 1822.
Keentz, Lewis,	20	May	15, 1822.
Kind, Martin & John,	29. 144	Feb.	4, 1823.
Kind, Abraham,	16	March	13, 1823.
Koch, John,	94. 54	March	19, 1824.
Kenedy, David,	40	Jan.	3, 1825.
Krasey, Abraham,	20	Dec.	8, 1826.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Keiser, John,	183, 40	April	23, 1828.
Krisge, Abraham,	33. 75	Dec.	31, 1828.
Krisge, George,	48. 21	Dec.	31, 1828.
Krisge, Conrad,	21. 74	Jan.	27, 1829.
Kern, Christopher,	20	Jan.	6, 1830.
Kern, Christopher,	246. 117		15, 1837.
Kester, Philip,	26. 69	June	29, 1837.
Kleckner, Daniel,	107	March	
Keller, Reuben,	20		22, 1838.
Klein, Geo. A.,	24. 10	Jan.	26, 1849.
Kleppinger, Wm.,	25. 144		28, 1857.
Kessler, Philip,	75. 28	July	10, 1861.
Koehler, George,	5. 25	April	24, 1871.
Lavel, Michael,	100. 73	April	14, 1752.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	100. 73	June	5, 1752.
Lefever, John,	50	June	27, 1752.
Levis, Joseph,	100		26, 1752.
Loer, Charles,	50	Aug.	
Leigh, Nicholas,	13	Aug.	11, 1752.
Longaberger, Peter,		Aug.	17, 1752.
Levers, Robert,	200	Dec.	2, 1752.
Larosh, Lodewick,	25		31, 1753.
Long, Richard,	25	April	3, 1753.
Long, John,	50	June	12, 1753.
Lardner, Lynford,	200	June	27, 1753.
Longaberger, Casper,	50	Aug.	14, 1753.
Ludwig, Jacob,	20	Aug.	21, 1753.
Ludwig, Jacob,	25	Aug.	21, 1753.
Levers, Robert,	150	Oct.	13, 1753.
Levers, Robert,	200	Oct.	13, 1753.
Linderman, George,	25	Oct.	31, 1753.
Lauch, Christian,	25	Nov.	8, 1753.
Lauch, Christian,	25	Nov.	8, 1753.
Lish, Jacob,	25	May	1, 1754.
Logan, Daniel,	50	July	25, 1754.
Laughbaugh, Christ'r,	25	Sept.	4, 1754.
Lebar, William,	25	Sept.	28, 1754.
Lutz, Michael,	25	Sept.	26, 1754.
Lutz, Michael,	57	Oct.	29, 1754.
Long, Richard,	25	Jan.	23 , 1755.
Langenuhr, Christ'n,	25	Feb.	14, 1755.
Labach, Christian,	20	Oct.	15, 1755.
Lahach, Christian,	25	June	16, 1756.
Leinsberger, George,	20	April	2, 1757.
Leipsberger, George,	20	April	2, 1757.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Lautz, Nicholas,	25	March 23, 1758.
Lockart, Daniel,	50	Sept. 23, 1755.
Lautz, Nicholas,	25	March 30, 1758.
Lineberger, Jacob,	20	Aug. 22, 1758.
Lish, Jacob,	50	Oct. 26, 1758.
Larah, Ludowick,	20	Dec. 20, 1758.
Larah, Ludowick,	25	Dec. 20, 1758.
Leinberger, Jacob,	20	March 22, 1759.
Lazarus, Martin,	20	July 31, 1759.
Lodick, Peter,	120	Sept. 5, 1766.
Leibersberger, Geo.,	52. 103	April 28, 1767.
Leibersberger, Geo.,	30	April 28, 1767.
Levers, Robert,	100	July 12, 1769.
Lattimore, Arthur,	50	Sept. 28, 1769.
Leimbach, Fred'k,	104	May 28, 1770.
Lattimore, John,	30	Nov. 29, 1770.
Lichtwalt, John,	13. 40	Oct. 8, 1771.
Lardner, Lynford,	3,000	Nov. 7, 1771.
Lardner, Lynford,	2,000	Nov. 7, 1771.
Laffer, Christian,	40	Nov. 13, 1771.
Lowry, Mathew,	80	April 2, 1772.
Litzenberger, George,	30	Harch 15, 1773.
Levers, Robert,	150	June 21, 1773.
Lutz, Peter,	30	Sept. 29, 1773.
Logan, James,	50	Nov. 25, 1773.
Lawson, James,	100	Jan. 7, 1774.
Little, John,	100	Feb. 28, 1774.
Lince, John,	211, 40	March 16, 1774.
Levers, Robt., Esq.,	25	June 15, 1774.
Larasch, Joseph,	50	July 14, 1774.
Larasch, Joseph,	50	July 14, 1774.
Lafer, Bartholomew,	16	Aug. 17, 1774.
Levers, Robert,	12	Aug. 23, 1774.
Le Filia, John,	300	Oct. 20, 1774.
Le Filia, Peter,	300	Oct. 20, 1774.
Ledlie, Andrew, Dr., & others,	10	Oct. 31, 1774.
Levers, Robert, Esq.,	60	Feb. 20, 1775.
Lowry, Thomas,	300	Feb. 27, 1775.
Lauchener, Christian,	50	April 24, 1775.
Larn, George,	50	April 29, 1775.
Ledlie, Andrew,	65	Feb. 25, 1776.
Long, Thomas,	300	March 2, 1776.
Ladlie, Andrew, Dr.,	25	April 10, 1776.
Logan, James,	25	April 12, 1776.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
Lord, John,	50	April	22, 1776.
Levering, Nathan,	25	April	27, 1776.
Liehr, Peter,	71. 140	Aug.	19, 1782.
Leffer, Peter,	15. 21	Sept.	6, 1782.
Lutz, Benedict,	102. 94	Sept.	20, 1783.
Laybe, Killian,	96.100	Sept.	23, 1782.
Lyons, Conrad,	300	Feb.	2, 1784.
Lane, George,	200	July	1, 1784.
Lott, Richard,	400	July	1, 1784.
Ledlie, Andrew,	300	July	1, 1784.
Loyd, Nicholas,	400	July	1, 1784.
Lownes, Joseph,	400	July	13, 1784.
Leibegood, Peter,	50	Aug.	3, 1784.
Leibegood, Jacob,	50	Aug.	3, 1784.
Leyenberg, John,	50	Aug.	3, 1784.
Lukens, Abraham,	300	Sept.	2, 1784.
Lukens, Abraham,	40	Sept.	2, 1784.
Leary, Darby,	400	Sept.	11, 1784.
Lester, John,	200	Sept.	11, 1784.
Ladlie, Andrew,	400	Sept.	24, 1784.
Linn, John,	80	Oct.	27, 1784.
Lemaigre, Peter,	400	Nov.	19, 1784.
Love, William,	300	Dec.	9, 1784.
Love, Alexander,	40	Dec.	27, 1784.
Love, William,	100	Dec.	27, 1784.
Lockart, William,	400	Dec.	27, 1784.
Loesh, Abraham,	400	Dec.	30, 1784.
Lewis, Nathaniel,	400	Jan.	6, 1785.
Long, Thomas, Esq.,	100	Jan.	28, 1785.
Ladlie, Andrew,	400	Feb.	2, 1785.
Ladlie, John,	400	Feb.	2, 1785.
Little, William,	200	Feb.	11, 1785.
Lerch, Jacob,	30	Feb.	12, 1785.
Lockard, David,	200	eFb.	18, 1785.
Lesher, Francis,	150	March	1, 1785.
Lesher, Francis,	200	March	1, 1785.
Lerch, Anthony, Sen'r,	100	March	4, 1785.
Limmons, Jacob,	100	April	18, 1785.
Logan, James,	50	April	23, 1785.
Lewald, Michael, Jr.,	28	April	25, 1785.
Linn, Felix,	230	June	11, 1785.
Land, John,	400	July	23, 1785.
Lawson, George,	400	July	23, 1785.
Lownes, Joseph,	400	July	23, 1785.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Lukens, Abraham,	333	Aug. 31, 1785.
Lehman, William,	400	Sept. 28, 1785.
Lefler, John,	400	Sept. 28, 1785.
Lervis, Phiny,	400	Nov. 23, 1785.
Lervis, Timothy,	400	Nov. 23, 1785.
Lintz, Martin,	100	Dec. 6, 1785.
Liebegood, Jacob,	60	Dec. 30, 1785.
Liebegood, Jacob,	60	Dec. 30, 1785.
Lienbern, John,	60	Jan. 12, 1786.
Lienbern, John,	40	Jan. 12, 1786.
Lienbern, John,	40	Jan. 12, 1786.
Lampert, Nicholas,	105	Jan. 26, 1786.
Levenberg, Fred'k,	400	Jan. 27, 1786.
Lockhart, John,	400	April 7, 1786.
Lattimore, Robt.,	400	June 6, 1786.
Lattimore, William,	400	June 6, 1786.
Lattimore, James,	400	June 6, 1786.
Lyenberger, John,	162	Sept. 11, 1786.
Lockhart, John,	400	Sept. 11, 1786.
Ladlie, William,	400	Oct. 27, 1786.
Leam, Jacob,	100	Nov. 13, 1786.
Lester, Elijah,	200	Nov. 22, 1786.
Lownes, Joseph,	400	Aug. 23, 1787.
Leslie, Robert,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Lukens, Abraham,	400	Sept. 11, 1787.
Lichtenwalder, John,	364	Oct. 30, 1787.
Lockwood, James,	200	Nov. 15, 1787.
Lemiagree, Peter,	400	Nov. 27, 1787.
Lutz, Fred'k,	200	Jan. 10, 1788.
Lovegood & Syberling,	100	March 19, 1788.
Land, John,	400	April 10, 1788.
Lewis, Venus,	400	April 10, 1788.
Lewis, Tim, & A. Brown,	400	April 10, 1788.
Lynn, John,	400	May 31, 1788.
Lynn, Peter, Jr.,	400	May 31, 1788.
Lynn, Felix, Sen'r,	400	May 31, 1788.
Long, Rebecca,	400	June 20, 1788.
Lyons, Peter,	400	June 21, 1788.
Lardner, John,	210	Oct. 16, 1788.
Lynn, Jonathan,	400	Nov. 7, 1788.
Lynn, Jacobine,	400	Nov. 7, 1788.
Longaberger, Sebastian,	80	April 8, 1789.
Litch, David,	55	April 16, 1789.
Lamberson, Lawrence,	20	Oct. 1, 1789.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Logan, John,	60	Nov.	20, 1789.
Leisering, Conrad,	16	Dec.	2, 1789.
Levar, Abraham,	1311/2	Dec.	10, 1789.
Lee, Noah,	400	Jan.	29, 1790.
Lebar, Melchoir,	200	Jan.	29, 1790.
Lemaigre, Peter,	143 3-2	2 May	3, 1790.
Long, Elias, & others,	1311/4	May	28, 1790.
Lownes, Joseph,	400	May	31, 1790.
Lynn, Felix, Sen'r,	40	Nov.	3, 1790.
Luke, John Lewis,	100	Sept.	29, 1791.
Laubach, Peter,	24	Oct.	25, 1791.
Lowry, Godfrist,	15	Nov.	17, 1791.
Limp, John,	12	Jan.	13, 1792.
Lloyd, David,	400	April	3, 179 2 .
Lancaster, Israel,	400	April	3, 1792.
Lester, Jane,	400	April	3, 1792.
Lester, Shipley,	400	April	3, 1792.
Lester, Mary,	400	April	3, 1792.
Lester, Joseph,	400	April	3, 1792.
Lester, Thomas,	400	April	3, 1792.
Lester, Hannah,	400	April	3, 1792.
Lester, Sarah,	400	April	3, 1792.
Lester, John,	400	April	4, 1792.
Lechman, George,	400	April	4, 1792.
Leverine, Abraham,	400	April	4, 1792.
Lloyd, John,	400	April	4, 1792.
Lintz, John,	54	April	17, 1792.
Laidley, Andrew,	400	April	29, 1792.
Lardner, John,	400	June	26, 1792.
Lippincott, Joseph,	400	July	5, 1792.
Lepig, Philip,	30	July	10, 1792.
Lorsh, John,	200	July	30, 1792.
Levy, Aaron,	400	Aug.	2, 1792.
Lippincott, Joseph,	400	Sept.	15, 1792.
Lesher, George,	400	Oct.	9, 1792.
Lewis, Benj., & others,	300	Nov.	1, 1792.
Lardner, John,	100	Nov.	7, 1792.
Lewis, Timothy,	300	Nov.	14, 1792.
Lane, Mary,	400	Dec.	5, 1792.
Levering, Nathan,	400	Dec.	5, 1792.
Lane, William,	400	Dec.	5, 1792.
Lane, William,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Lane, Mary,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Lownes, Joseph,	400	Dec.	24, 1792,

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Lorfbourron, Nathan,	400	Dec. 26, 1792.
Leslie, Peter,	400	Jan. 11, 1793.
Leslie, Cathrine,	400	Jan. 11, 1793.
Leaman, Joseph,	400	Jan. 11, 1793.
Lewis, Timothy,	200	Jan. 22, 1793.
Lewis, Timothy,	100	Jan. 22, 1793.
Lauck, John,	400	Jan. 29, 1793.
Long, Henry,	400	Jan. 29, 1793.
Leaming, Thomas,	400	Feb. 7, 1793.
Lehman, Joseph,	400	Feb. 8, 1793.
Lynch, William,	400	Feb. 11, 1793.
Lynch, John,	400	Feb. 11, 1793.
Leaming, Thomas,	400	Feb. 11, 1793.
Leaming, Thomas,	400	Feb. 12, 1793.
Leaming, Thomas,	200	Feb. 16, 1793.
Leslie, Peter,	400	Feb. 21, 1793.
Long, Elias,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Lees, Ebenezer,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Lees, John,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Lees, Joseph,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Long, John,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Lawrence, William,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Lardner, John,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Lattimore, George,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Lapley, James,	400	Feb. 26, 1793.
Lochman, Joseph,	400	March 1, 1793.
Leslie, Peter,	400	March 1, 1793.
Logan, James,	400	March 1, 1793.
Lemaigre, Peter,	400	March 1, 1793.
Logan, Alexander,	400	March 1, 1793.
Logan, Mary,	400	March 1, 1793.
Lane, Jacob,	400	March 4, 1793.
Leaming, Thomas,	400	Mrach 5, 1793.
Leaman, Joseph,	400	March 6, 1793.
Leslie, Peter,	400	March 6, 1793.
Logan, James,	400	March 7, 1793.
Logan, Mary,	490	March 7, 1793.
Labar, George,	400	March 7, 1793.
Lowry, Robert,	400	March 7, 1793.
Lowry, Edward,	400	March 7, 1793.
Logan, James, Jr.,	400	March 7, 1793.
Logan, Alexander,	400	March 7, 1793.
Logan, Mary,	400	March 7, 1793.
Logan, James,	400	March 7, 1793.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Lurch, Anthony, Esq.,	50	March 18, 1793.
Lewis, Richard,	400	March 18, 1793.
Layn, Jacob,	400	March 19, 1793.
Levering, Abraham,	128	March 19, 1793.
Litch, David,	100	March 21, 1793.
Lapsley, David,	400	March 22, 1793.
Lynch, Edward,	400	March 22, 1793.
Lewis, William,	400	March 25, 1793.
Lewis, Nathaniel,	400	March 25, 1793.
Levers, George,	400	March 25, 1793.
Lehman, Joseph,	400	March 25, 1793.
Logan, James,	400	March 25, 1793.
Logan, Mary,	400	March 27, 1793.
Logan, James,	400	March 27, 1793.
Logan, Alexander,	400	March 27, 1793.
Levers, George,	400	March 27, 1793.
Levers, Mary,	400	March 27, 1793.
Levers, Sarah,	400	March 27, 1793.
Levers, Robert,	400	March 27, 1793.
Levers, Elizabeth,	400	March 27, 1793.
Levers, Richard,	400	March 27, 1793.
Lane, William,	400	March 30, 1793.
Lane, Mary,	400	March 30, 1793.
Leaman, William,	400	April 4, 1793.
Lachlenter, John,	100	April 17, 1793.
Lutz, Henry,	75	April 18, 1793.
Lyon, John,	400	April 20, 1793.
Lamsbach, John,	400	May 6, 1793.
Lenox, David,	400	May 10, 1793.
Lowns, Caleb,	400	May 10, 1793.
Lamsden, Robert,	400	May 10, 1793.
Lear, Thomas,	400	May 10, 1793.
Lewis, William,	400	May 10, 1793.
Lenox, David,	400	May 21, 1793.
Lamsden, Robt.,	400	May 21, 1793.
Lea, Thomas,	400	May 21, 1793.
Lowns, Caleb,	400	May 21, 1793.
Lewis, Samuel,	400	June 3, 1793.
Lewis, Nathaniel,	400	July 10, 1793.
Llory, Isaac,	400	July 10, 1793.
Lohra, John,	400	July 10, 1793.
Lewis, William,	400	July 10, 1793.
Little, John,	400	July 10, 1793.
Leaming, Thomas,	400	July 13, 1793.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Leonard, George,	400	July	23, 1793.
Lawrence, Wm.,	400	July	24, 1793.
Lardner, John,	400	July	24, 1793.
Leech, John,	400	Aug.	3, 1793.
Leech, Jesse,	400	Aug.	3, 1793.
Lawrence, William,	400	Aug.	9, 1793.
Lever, John,	50	Aug.	20, 1793.
Lepick, Philip,	400	Aug.	20, 1793.
Lever, George,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Levis, William,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Lohra, John,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Leghman, Joseph,	400	Jan.	2, 1794.
Loury, John,	200	Jan.	7, 1794.
Lockart, Alexander,	53. 70	Jan.	15, 1794.
Lockart, Alexander,	52. 3 0	Jan.	15, 1794.
Lewis, George,	400	Jan.	23, 1794.
Lewis, Isaac,	400	Jan.	23, 1794.
Lattimore, William,	400	Jan.	23, 1794.
Lewis, William,	400	Jan.	23, 1794.
Lewis, Christopher,	400	Jan.	23, 1794.
Little, Francis,	100	Feb.	10, 1794.
Lidman, Isaac,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Leibguth, Peter,	50	Feb.	24, 1794.
Levan, Magdaline,	400	March	11, 1794.
Levan, Joseph,	400		11, 1794.
Levan, Abraham,	400		11, 1794.
Lane, William,	400	March	12, 1794.
Lardner, John,	100	April	11, 1794.
Lesher, Barbara,	75	May	2, 1794.
Leiser, Mathew,	100	May	23, 1794.
Leonard, Peter,	400	Sept.	9, 1794.
Lardner, John,	400	Sept.	16, 1794.
Labar, Abraham,	50	June	26, 1797.
Lardner, Francis,	53. 30	June	13, 1798.
Lardner, Francis,	65. 10	June	13, 1798.
Lardner, Francis,	123	June	13, 1798.
Lockard, Thomas,	61. 60	Feb.	24, 1800.
Leist, David, dec'd, heirs of,	200	Jan.	19, 1801.
Lattimore, Wm., Esq.,	56. 128	March	-
Leibenguth, Geo., & Peter,	119. 140	Sept.	26, 1801.
Leibenguth, Geo., & Peter,	38	Sept.	26, 1801.
Leiper, Daniel,	114	June	1, 1802.
Ludwig, E. Mary,	28	Feb.	23, 1804.
Landis, Jacob,	12		13, 1806.
, vacou,			-3, -3.0.

•	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Litzenberger, George,	32	May 7, 1806.
Larah, Joseph,	50. 120	Nov. 14, 1808.
Larah, Joseph,	16. 140	Nov. 14, 1808.
Levers, George,	208. 40	Jan. 12, 1809.
Levers, George,	213. 138	Jan. 12, 1809.
Levers, George,	189. 120	Jan. 12, 1809.
Levers, George,	70. 40	Jan. 12, 1809.
Lockart, Alexander,	36	Jane 28, 1809.
Lardner, John,	138	Nov. 13, 1809.
Levers, George,	27. 4 0	March 13, 1810.
Levers, George,	135. 50	March 14, 1810.
Long, Peter,	133. 50	March 29, 1810.
Lichty, David,	30	May 8, 1810.
Lesh, John,	20	Nov. 4, 1812.
Laury, Godfrey,	37. 120	Sept. 22, 1813.
Leehr, Henry,	8. 80	April 19, 1815.
Levers, George,	65	June 15, 1815.
Levers, George,	60	June 15, 1815.
Levers, George,	50	June 15, 1815.
Levers, George,	50	June 15, 1815.
Lafer, Peter,	65. 95	Feb. 29, 1816.
Lantz, George,	2	Dec. 10, 1816.
Labar, George, Jr.,	102	Dec. 23, 1817.
Learn, John, Sen'r,	15	June 22, 1818.
Learn, John, Jr.,	204. 120	June 22, 1818.
Learn, John,	100	April 12, 1822.
Lehigh Coal and Navigation		
Co.,	239. 150	Jan. 17, 1823.
Laup, John, & others (in trust),	76. 14	Dec. 8, 1823.
Labar, H'y,	33. 147	Feb. 12, 1824.
Lander, John,	92	April 13, 1829.
Lepig, John,	60	March 27,-1832.
Lear, Peter,	196	April 1, 1833.
Laufer, Samuel,	70	June 21, 1838.
Lechleitner, John, Jr.,	157. 51	July 21, 1842.
Labar, John A.,	5	Jan. 16, 1846.
Myer, Dewalt,	25	March 26, 1752.
Miller, Alexander,	25	April 3, 1752.
Moyer, Nicholas,	50	May 27, 1752.
Miller, John,	113	June 8, 1752.
Miller, Alexander,	25	June 11, 1752.
Mauser, Michael,	25	July 27, 1752.
Mesaimer, Peter,	25	July 29, 1752.
Miller, Adam,	25	Aug. 5, 1752.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
Moser, Philip,	25	Aug.	5, 1752.
Mynheer, John,	50	Aug.	4, 1752.
Miller, Peter,	25	Aug.	14, 1752.
Mayne, George,	25	Aug.	26, 1752.
Miller, John,	25	Sept.	16, 1752.
Miller, Albricht,	25	Sept.	21, 1752.
Mash, Stephen,	25	Oct.	19, 1752.
Mickley, Jacob,	50	Oct.	24, 1752.
Martin, James,	25	April	5, 1753.
Muckleroy, Wm.,	50	April	21, 1753.
Melchoir, John,	· 25	May	9, 1753.
Marsh, David,	20	Aug.	2, 1753.
McCarty, Daniel,	50	Aug.	22, 1753.
Mayner, Christian,	25	Aug.	29, 1753.
Mantsingler, Felix,	50	Oct.	12, 1753.
Meas, Andreas,	25	Oct.	24, 1753.
McCarty, Daniel,	100	Oct.	30, 1753.
McCarty, Daniel,	100	Oct.	30, 1753.
Mickle, Jacob,	40	Oct.	31, 1753.
Morden, George,	20	Nov.	10, 1753.
McCarty, Daniel,	50	Nov.	19, 1753.
Mipeman, Peter,	25	Dec.	14, 1753.
McCarty, Daniel,	50	Feb.	8, 1753.
Meiner, Jacob,	171	Feb.	11, 1754.
Miller, John,	25	April	26, 1754.
Mickleroy, Alex.,	20	May	1, 1754.
Meller, Christian,	25	June	4, 1754.
Moses, Michael,	25	June	8, 1754.
Miller, Paul,	25	June	11, 1754.
Miller, Paul,	25	June	11, 1754.
Mack, William,	25	June	28, 1754.
Miller, John,	25	July	27, 1754.
Myer, Yost,	25	Sept.	3, 1754.
Moser, Tobias,	25	Oct.	8, 1754.
Moser, Tobias,	25	Oct.	8, 1754.
Moser, Berkard,	50	Oct.	17, 1754.
Moser, Berkard,	25	Oct.	27, 1754.
Mathais, John,	25	Nov.	26, 1754.
Myer, John,	25	Dec.	4, 1754.
Morden, George,	50	Jan.	16, 1755.
Miller, Johannes,	50		13, 1755.
Mickley, Jacob,	25	Sept.	29, 1755.
Miller, Adam.	20	May	11, 1756.
Micklin, Dewalt,	25	Oct.	6, 1757.
	20	JUL.	J, 1101.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
Messemer, Peter,	100	Aug.	2, 1/58.
himer, Jacob,	25	Aug.	23, 1758.
Meyer, Yost,	25	Sept.	20, 1758.
Meyer, Nicholas,	20	Dec.	16, 1758.
Miller, Jno. George,	20	Feb.	28, 1759.
Miller, Philip,	25	April	12, 1759.
Marsh, Adam,	25	April	20, 1759.
Moyer, Nicholas,	20	May	15, 1759.
Mack, William,	50	June	12, 1759.
Myer, Nicholas,	150	May	18, 1761.
Moser, Burkard,	50	June	17, 1765.
Myrtetus, Christ'r, & Gid.,	25	Oct.	29, 1765.
Moyer, Michael,	50	Dec.	23, 1765.
McCracken, Hugh,	180	Feb.	5, 1776.
Miller, Petér,	48. 52	Sept.	2, 1776.
Miller, Christian, Sen'r,	25	Nov.	26, 1776.
Miller, Adam,	69	June	2, 1767.
Muckelhenry, Wm.,	273. 105	Sept.	28, 1767.
Miller, Christ'n, & others,	46. 33	Feb.	1, 1768.
Miller, Jacob,	45	Feb.	12, 1768.
Meyer, Dewalt,	95. 62	Feb.	17, 1768.
Moser, Berkard,	13. 17	May	25, 1768.
Moore, Charles,	120	June	6, 1768.
Mann, Fergus,	109. 128	June	10, 1768.
Mock, John,	153. 20	June	16, 1768.
Mock, John,	312. 108	June	16, 1768.
McCall, Arch'd, & Judah			•
Foulke,	32. 139	May	1, 1769.
McCall, Arch'd, & Judah		•	•
Foulke,	47. 45	May	1, 1769.
Moore, Charles,	52. 33	May	5, 1769.
Miller, Nicholas,	74. 71	June	28, 1769.
Mecklein, Dewalt,	188. 80	Jan.	30, 1770.
Mushlets, Godfrey,	25	May	25, 1770.
Myer, Andreas,	30	July	12, 1770.
McCarty, James, & J. W.,	50	Oct.	23, 1770.
McDowen, Ephraim,	5	Dec.	11, 1771.
Mathewson, Robert,	40	Jan.	3, 1772.
Miller, John,	40	Jan.	22, 1772.
Mark, Nicholas,	100. 72	Feb.	20, 1772.
Mauritz, John,	123. 25	Feb.	27, 1772.
Meyer, John,	25	April	13, 1772.
Maurer, Adam,	50	April	15, 1772.
Mickley, Jacob, Jr.,	50	April	28, 1772.
•			

Digitized by Google

A	cres.	Date o	f Survey.
Mickley, Jacob, Jr.,	25	April	28, 1112.
Mickiey, Jacob, Jr.,	50	Aprıl	28, 1112.
	180	Aprıl	30, 17/2.
McGarrick, Samuel,	20	June	6, 1712.
McGarrick, Samuel,	30	June	6, 1,72.
Morris, Joseph,	.00	Juiy	10, 1: i2.
Miller, Bartholomew,	10	Oct.	28, 1772.
Mark, Nicholas, 15.1	157	Nov.	4, 1772.
Moll, Fred'k,	30	Nov.	18, 1772.
Merkom, Conrad,	25	Dec.	2, 1772.
	800	Feb.	20, 1773.
Martin, Robt., 3	800	Feb.	20, 1773.
	12	March	4, 1773.
Miller, Henry,	25	March	4, 1773.
Miller, Henry,	25	March	4, 1773.
Meyer, Simon,	70	April	28, 1773.
	.00	June	2, 1773.
Miller, Walter,	20	June	3, 1773.
	800	Dec.	3, 1773.
Mesner, Peter,	50	Dec.	31, 1773.
Mesner, Peter,	3 5	Dec.	31, 1773.
Muselman, Jacob,	60	Jan.	8, 1774.
	.00	Jan.	31, 1774.
McPhearson, John,	00	Feb.	28, 1774.
Marberger, Christ'n,	12	March	3, 1774.
Meredith, Reese, 3	00	March	17, 1774.
	00	March	17, 1774.
	00	March	17, 1774.
	00	March	17, 1774.
Mease, James, 3	00	March	17, 1774.
McCord, James,	.00	April	6, 1774.
Miller, Geo.,	25	April	21, 1774.
	64	April	28, 1774.
	50	June	8, 1774.
	30	Sept.	30, 1774.
Morton, John, 2	200	Oct.	10, 1774.
McNeely, Andrew, 3	800	Oct.	17, 1774.
	800	Oct.	17, 1774.
	80 0	Oct.	20, 1774.
Morris, Joseph, 1	.00	Oct.	20, 1774.
Morris, Joseph, 1	.00	Oct.	20, 1774.
	00	Nov.	4, 1774.
Mull, Fred'k,			
Mull, Fleuk,	20	Nov.	18, 1774.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
McPherson, Wm.,	400	Jan.	6, 1785.
Meger, Andrew,	340	Jan.	10, 1785.
Miller, Jacob,	124	Jan.	10, 1785.
Muffly, Peter, Jr.,	250	Jan.	13, 1785.
Muffly, John,	290	Jan.	13, 1785.
McMillen, James,	400	Jan.	22, 1785.
Moser, John,	50	Jan.	23, 1785.
Morgan, Abel,	100	Jan.	28, 1785.
Morgan, Mordecai,	400	Jan.	28, 1785.
Mickley, Jacob,	141/2	Feb.	4, 1785.
Mickley, Jacob,	611/2	Feb.	4, 1785.
Mickley, Jacob,	21	Feb.	4, 1785.
Mullicah, Mary,	200	•Feb.	9, 1785.
Mooney, Barnabas,	400	Feb.	9, 1785.
Metz, Valentine,	55	Feb.	12, 1785.
Mushback, John,	100	Feb.	12, 1785.
Mushback, John,	75	Feb.	12, 1785.
Mittleberger, Jno. Mich'l,	86	Feb.	12, 1785.
Moore, Wm., Jr.,	200	Feb.	14, 1785.
Miller, Henry,	100	Feb.	24, 1785.
Miller, Henry,	50	Feb.	24, 1785.
McOwen, John,	80	March	3, 1785.
McOwen, John,	200	March	3, 1785.
Miller, John,	45	March	7, 1785.
Miller, Thomas,	70	March	7, 1785.
Miller, Thomas,	90	March	7, 1785.
McNeil, Sam'l, & Thos. Wright,	100	March	9, 1785.
Miller, Henry,	25	April	11, 1785.
Miller, Henry,	150	April	11, 1785.
Miller, Michael,	200	April	11, 1785.
Meddogh, Peter,	200	April	14, 1785.
Marr, David,	200	April	14, 1785.
Marr, David,	50	April	18, 1785.
Mushback, John,	70	April	18, 1785.
Mushback, Elias,	200	April	18, 1785.
Man, Jacob,	280	April	18, 1785.
McCarty, Silas,	125	May	3, 1785.
McCarty, Silas,	300	June	4, 1785.
Moore, Edward,	100	June	4, 1785.
McCahen, John,	100	June	8, 1785.
Moser, Simon,	400	June	9, 1785.
Morrison, John,	160	June	15, 1785.
Mickelthwaite, Thos., & John			
Hart,	100	July	6, 1785.

	Acres.	Data	of Burvey.
Miller, Andrew,	400	July	26, 1785.
Moore, David,	80	July	28, 1785.
Moore, James,	400	July	12, 1785.
Moser, John,	400	July	12, 1785.
Marsh, Casper,	400	July	12, 1785.
McCarty, Benj.,	4	July	24, 1785.
Mushback, Elias,	50	Oct.	12, 1785.
Mushback, John,	400	Oct.	21, 1785.
Mutch, James,	272	Dec.	7, 1785.
Mutch, Jeremiah,	200	Dec.	7, 1785.
Marshall, Christian,	400	Dec.	8, 1785.
Marshali, Charles,	400	Dec.	8, 1785.
March, Adam,	400	Dec.	8, 1785.
Messener, Michael,	400	Dec.	8, 1785.
Musgemunk, Jacob,	200	Dec.	14, 1785.
Meatch, Adam,	120	Dec.	23, 1785.
Miller, John, & others,	25	Jan.	4, 1786.
March, David,	172	Jan.	7, 1786.
Miller, Adam,	15	Jan.	14, 1786.
Miller, Adam,	15	Jan.	14, 1786.
Miller, Adam,	15	Jan.	14, 1786.
Morehead, John,	250	Jan.	18, 1786.
Meyer, Conrad,	50	Jan.	27, 1786.
Meyer, Conrad,	40	Jan.	27, 1786.
Messermer, Mich'l, & C. Reety,	200	Jan.	27 , 1786.
Morehead, John,	74		11, 1786.
Meyers, George,	400		23, 1786.
Michael, Nicholas,	99		27, 1786.
Miller, Walter,	63	April	7, 1786.
McCrackum, Thos.,	150	April	7, 1786.
Moore, James, Jr.,	100	April	13, 1786.
Meyer, Andrew,	70	May	16, 1786.
Meyer, Andrew,	40	May	16, 1786.
Mutch, Evan,	400	June	12, 1786.
Mutch, James,	400	June	12, 1786.
Maxwell, William,	400	June	12, 1786.
Miller, Henry,	60	June	15, 1786.
McConnell, Mathew,	400	July	10, 1786.
Martin, John,	400	Jan.	18, 1786.
Mason, Thomas,	400	Aug.	7, 1786.
Mason, William,	400	Aug.	7, 1786.
McNair, Solomon,	300	Aug.	14, 1786.
Merriot, Davenport,	300	Aug.	14, 1786.
Marsh, Adam,	175	Aug.	30, 1786 .
			,

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Mutch, Jeremiah, Jr.,	400	Sept. 2, 1786.
Mutch, Thomas,	400	Sept. 2, 1786.
Murdock, William,	403	Sept. 2, 1786.
McCartrie, Thomas,	75	Sept. 7, 1786.
Moore, James, Jr.,	160	Sept. 29, 1786.
Moore, John,	400	Oct. 2, 1786.
Miggines, Daniel,	4 00	Oct. 2, 1786.
Mars, William,	400	Nov. 14, 1786.
Myer, John,	400	Nov. 14, 1786.
Miller, Abraham,	200	Nov. 20, 1786.
Mansinger, Ludwick,	50	Dec. 8, 1786.
Mears, John,	400	Dec. 23, 1786.
Miller, Jacob,	100	Jan. 2, 1787.
Miller, Thomas, & others,	150	Jan. 26, 1787.
Miller, Michael,	50	Feb. 7, 1787.
Musgenung, Peter,	25	March 20, 1787.
McNair, Hugh,	400	May 14, 1787.
Miller, Christian,	117	May 30, 1787.
Moore, Jacob, :	28. 120	July 5, 1787.
McCall, Archibald,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
McCall, George,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
McIlvaine, William,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Meyer, Andrew,	100	Aug. 31, 1787.
Miller, John,	62	Oct. 31, 1787.
Marks, George,	50	Nov. 8, 1787.
Miller, Samuel,	80	Nov. 8, 1787.
Mohr, Peter,	148	Nov. 14, 1787.
Meeker, Samuel,	200	Nov. 15, 1787.
Merian, Samuel,	400	Nov. 27, 1787.
Miller, Adam,	50	Dec. 1, 1787.
Moll, Frederick,	4	Dec. 6, 1787.
Moyer, John,	200	Jan. 8, 1788.
Miller, Adam,	120. 150	Feb. 7, 1788.
Morris, Wm., & wife,	307. 34	Feb. 15, 1788.
Mommy, Jacob,	100	Feb. 25, 1788.
Murdock, John,	••	March 10, 1788.
McIlvaine, Wm.,	100	March 10, 1788.
Miller, Adam,	10	March 17, 1788.
McNeil, Samuel,	150	March 24, 1788.
Myer, Jacob,	400	April 12, 1788.
Myer, Elizabeth,	400	April 12, 1788.
Martin, John,	400	June 20, 1788.
Mack, William,	135%	Aug. 20, 1788.
McLaughlin, John,	250	Oct. 9, 1788.

McClay, Robert,	≜cres. 330	Date of Survey. Oct. 9, 1788.
Montgomery, Wm.,	330	Oct. 9, 1788.
Montgomery, John,	300	Get. 9, 1788.
McShane, Barnabas,	350	Oct. 9, 1788.
Moser, Burckhart, Jr.,	150	Nov. 15, 1788.
Murray, Francinia,	400	Jan. 5, 1789.
Murray, John,	400	Jan. 5, 1789.
Miller, Jacob,	250	Jan. 8, 1789.
Miller, Adam,	50. 32	Jan. 27, 1789.
Moumbour, George,	74	Feb. 9, 1789.
Muksch, Paul,	300	March 5, 1789.
Miller, John,	80	May 3, 1789.
Miller, Peter, Esq.,	300	June 4, 1789.
Murry, Geo. W.,	400	June 15, 1789.
Murry, Anne,	400	June 15, 1789.
Murray, William,	400	June 15, 1789.
Murray, Sarah,	400	June 15, 1789.
Murray, Eliza Tate,	400	June 15, 1789.
Mikesel, Jacob,	. 98	Aug. 26, 1789.
McCarty, Silas, & others,	200	Sept. 4, 1789.
McLean, James,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
McClenachen, Blair,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
McLean, Samuel,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
McConnell, Ruth,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
McConnell, Mathew,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Martin, Joseph,	100	Oct. 1, 1789.
Merecom, Conrad,	60	Nov. 4, 1789.
Miller, Jacob,	37	Dec. 28, 1789.
Mushback, John,	60	Jan. 7, 1790.
Mack, Mary (in trust),	111. 120	March 2, 1790.
Moser, Tobias,	46	March 5, 1790.
Miller, Henry,	122	March 31, 1790.
Miller, Walter,	25	April 5, 1790.
Miller, David,	60	April 5, 1790.
Moore, Thomas,	50	May 4, 1790.
Miller, Wm., & others,	146	May 24, 1790.
Mooney, Adam,	22 1	June 2, 1790.
McCarty, William,	50	July 31, 1790.
Miller, Henry,	300	Aug. 4, 1790.
Millheim, John,	15	Sept. 8, 1790.
Miller, Valentine,	200	Feb. 4, 1790.
McCracken, Hugh,	160	March 10, 1790.
Miller, Mathais,	18	April 18, 1790.
Mommey, Jacob,	50	April 19, 1790.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Michael, Nicholas,	13	Aug.	15, 1790.
Martin, Joseph,	100	Dec.	9, 1790.
Miller, Thomas,	25 0	Dec.	9, 1790.
Mackle, Ludwig,	360	Dec.	15, 1790.
Manney, Adam,	15	March	30, 1790.
Montania, Joseph,	20	April	2, 1790.
Maxwell, Gray,	400	April	3, 1790.
Mickseh, Christ'n,	400	April	3, 1790.
Mickseh, David,	400	April	3, 1790.
Mursh, Abraham,	400	April	3, 1790.
Martin, Thomas,	400	April	4, 1790.
McCahan, John,	400	April	27, 1790.
Moulder, William,			
McNair, John,	200	May	2, 1792.
Morgan, Benj. R.,	400	May	3, 1792.
Morris, James,	400	May	5, 1792.
Moore, Samuel,	400	May	12, 1792.
Moore, Theophilus,	400	May	12, 1792.
Moore, Rhoda,	400	May	12, 1792.
Mohring, Michael,	400	May	24, 1792.
Musgrove, John,	400	May	26, 1792.
Musgrove, Wm., Jr.,	400	May	26, 1792.
Musgrove, Wm., Jr.,	400	May	26, 1792.
Martin, Joseph,	400	June	14, 1792.
McCahan, John,	400	July	5, 1792.
Montgomery, Wm.,	400	July	5, 1792.
Moulder, Wm.,	400	July	5, 1792.
Montgomery, John,	400	July	5, 1792.
Martin, Thomas,	400	July	9, 1792.
Marvine, Jacob,	160	Aug.	3, 1792.
Mersh, Fred'k,	100	Sept.	4, 1792.
Morgan, Sarah,	400	Sept.	11, 1792.
McCahan, John,	400	Sept.	15, 1792.
Mersh, Adam, Jr.,	100	Oct.	3, 1792.
Mixsell, Christian,	400	Oct.	11, 1792
Moulder, Wm.,	300	Oct.	24, 1792.
Morrell, James,	300	Oct.	31, 1792.
Morrell, John,	400	Nov.	3, 1792.
Mager, William,	150	Nov.	7, 1792.
McClennan, Susanna,	400	Dec.	5, 1792.
McClennan, John,	400	Dec.	5, 1792.
Merch, Adam,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Morris, William,	400	Dec.	21, 1792.
Morris, Robert,	400	Dec.	21, 1792.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Morrell, James,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
McKissick, John,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
McCahan, John,	100	Dec.	31, 1792.
Moore, William,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Mesemer, Henry,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Mason, Benj.,	400	Jan.	5, 1793.
Mason, Abraham,	400	Jan.	5, 1793.
Moore, Patrick,	400	Jan.	8, 1793.
Mixel, Michael,	300	Jan.	14, 1793.
Miller, John,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Morrison, John,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Myer, Frederick,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Moore, Robert,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Merkle, Peter,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Myer, Thomas,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Myers, Henry,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Miller, William,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Miller, Abraham,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
McBride, James,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
MaGaw, Samuel,	400	Jan.	31, 1793.
MaGaw, Algernon,	400	Jan.	3 1, 1793.
Mason, Thomas,	400	Jan.	31, 1793.
Meade, Robert,	400	Feb.	6, 1793.
Miller, Alexander,	400	Feb.	6, 1793.
Miller, John,	400	Feb.	6, 1793.
Mentges, Francis,	300	Feb.	8, 1793.
McPherson, Wm.,	400	Feb.	8, 1793.
Milnor, William,	400	Feb.	8, 1793.
Mason, Benjamin,	400	Feb.	8, 1793.
Mease, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Mason, Abram C.,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Mason, Benj.,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Miller, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Miller, Alexander,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Mason, Benj.,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Miller, Alexander,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Miller, John,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Mason, Abram C.,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Meredith, Nancy,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Meredith, Mary,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Mackie, Thomas,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Mackie, Peter,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Moore, Patrick,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Montany, Joseph,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Montany, Elijah,	400	Feb. 25, 1793.
Montany, Abraham,	400	Feb. 25, 1793.
Miller, Alexander,	400	Feb. 25, 1793.
Massey, John,	400	Feb. 28, 1793.
Michsch, Christian,	400	Feb. 28, 1793.
Miller, Joseph,	400	March 1, 1793.
Miller, William,	400	March 1, 1793.
Mason, Benjamin,	400	March 1, 1793.
Miller, Frederick,	400	March 1, 1793.
Mason, Abram C.,	400	March 1, 1793.
McCree, John,	400	March 1, 1793.
Mentges, Francis,	400	March 1, 1793.
Milner, William,	400	March 1, 1793.
McShane, Francis,	400	March 4, 1793.
McShane, Barnabas,	400	March 4, 1793.
McShane, John,	361	March 4, 1793.
McShane, Ezekiel,	400	March 4, 1793.
Morgan, Sarah,	100	March 6, 1793.
Menges, Francis,	400	March 6, 1793.
Meade, George,	400	March 7, 1793.
McCall, Archibald,	400	March 7, 1793.
Mease, John,	400	March 7, 1793.
Morris, Thomas,	400	March 8, 1793.
Morris, Anthony S.,	400	March 8, 1793.
Meredith, Nancy,	400	March 8, 1793.
Meredith, Mary,	400	March 8, 1793.
Moore, Samuel,	400	March 9, 1793.
McClintock, Daniel,	400	March 11, 1793.
McCalla, John,	400	March 11, 1793.
Man, Philip,	400	March 11, 1793.
Man, Lawrence, Jr.,	400	March 11, 1793.
Man, Lawrence, Jr.,	400	March 11, 1793.
Man, Elizabeth,	400	March 11, 1793.
Man, Elizabeth, Jr.,	400	March 11, 1793.
Man, Thomas,	400	March 11, 1793.
Mumbaur, John,	8	March 19, 1793.
McCullough, John,	400	March 19, 1793.
Micksh, Christian,	400	March 20, 1793.
Micksh, Paul,	400	March 20, 1793.
Morrel, James,	400	March 22, 1793.
McShane, Barnabas,	400	March 22, 1793.
Miller, Alexander,	400	March 25, 1793.
Miller, John,	400	March 25, 1793.
McPherson, Wm.,	400	March 25, 1793.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Miller, Isaac,	400		30, 1793.
McCollock, John,	400	April	1, 1793.
Miller, Alexander,	50	April	4, 1793.
Martin, Joseph,	250	April	4, 1793.
Myers, Mary,	400	April	17, 1793.
Miller, John,	400	April	17, 1793.
Miller, Alexander,	400	April	17, 1793.
Mann, Peter,	285. 120	April	18, 179 3 .
McAdam, Wm.,	400	April	20, 1793.
Moore, Isaac,	400	May	6, 1793.
McCahan, John,	400	May	6, 1793.
Miller, Samuel,	400	May	6, 1793.
Moulder, Wm.,	400	May	6, 1793.
Montgomery, Wm.,	400	May	6, 1793.
Montgomery, John,	400	May	6, 1793.
Mosten, Edw'd,	400	May	10, 1 793 .
Murdock, Edw'd,	400	May	10, 1793.
Matlack, Josiah,	400	May	10, 1793.
Murkol, Abram,	400	May	10, 1793.
Montgomery, James,	400	May	10, 1793.
Mosely, Richard,	400	May	10, 1793.
Marshall, Christ'n,	400	May	10, 1793.
Murdock, John,	400	May	10, 1793.
Markoe, Abraham,	400	May	21, 1793.
Marshall, Christ'n,	400	May	21, 1793.
Murdock, Samuel,	400	May	21, 1793.
Montgomery, James,	400	May	21, 1793.
Mosely, Rich'd,	400	May	21, 1793.
Murdock, John,	400	May	21, 1793.
Moyston, Edward,	400	May	21, 1793.
March, Adam,	400	May	29, 1793.
Moore, Isaac,	400	June	7, 1793.
Miller, Samuel,	400	June	7, 1793.
Miller, John,	100	June	10, 1793.
Mease, John,	400	June	19, 1793.
Mease, James,	400	June	19, 1793.
Miller, John,	400	June	25, 1793.
Miller, Alexander,	400	June	25, 1793.
Miller, Jacob,	400	July	10, 1793.
Marshall, John,	80	July	8, 1793.
Miller, Wm.,	400	July	10, 1793.
Morgan, John,	400	July	10, 1793.
Morgan. Jacob, Jr.,	400	July	10, 1793.
Mytinger, Jacob,	400	July	10, 179 3 .

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Morgan, Jacob,	400	July 10, 1793.
Mixel, Philip,	100	July 12, 1793.
Mease, James,	400	July 12, 1793.
Miller, John,	400	July 12, 1793.
Mease, John,	400	July 13, 1793.
Maybury, William,	400	July 23, 1793.
Miller, Jacob,	92. 63	July 25, 1793.
Moulder, Wm.,	400	July 26, 1793.
Moulder, Wm.,	400	Aug. 3, 1793.
McNair, Charles,	400	Aug. 9, 1793.
McNair, Hugh,	400	Aug. 9, 1793.
Morgan, Jacob,	400	Aug. 13, 1793.
Miller, Michael,	400	Aug. 19, 1793.
McCray, James,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
McShane, Ezekiel,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
McLaughlin, John,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
McShane, Barnabas,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Meade, George,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
McKernan, Charles,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Miller, John,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
McClay, Robert,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
McConnell, Mathew,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Mease, John,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Mease, James,	400	Nov. 28, 1793.
Mease, Thomas,	400	Nov. 28, 1793.
Mease, John,	400	Nov. 28, 1793.
Mease, Isabella,	. 400	Nov. 28, 1793.
Mease, Robert,	400	Nov. 28, 1793.
Mushback, Frederick,	120	Jan. 10, 1794.
McCarty, Philip,	50	Jan. 10, 1794.
Mushback, Jacob,	200	Jan. 10, 1794.
Mushback, George,	130	Jan. 10, 1794.
Miller, John C.,	125	Jan. 10, 1794.
Meyer, Christopher,	50	Jan. 28, 1794.
Moore, Samuel,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Mittenberger, Nich's,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
McShane, Barnabas,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Miller, Peter,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Mason, Capt. Thos.,	400	March 10, 1794.
McNeil, Samuel,	400	March 11, 1794.
Mewhorter, Thomas,	50	March 11, 1794.
McNeil, Hector,	50	March 27, 1794.
Missamer, Michael,	25	March 27, 1794.
Moore, Patrick,	3 00	May 3, 1794.

	Acres.	Data	f Survey.
Morgan, Jacob,	100	May	12, 1794.
Magaw, Martha,	200	June	9, 1794.
Mason, Thomas,	400	June	10, 1794.
McNeil, Palmer,	400	July	1, 1794.
McShane, Barnabas,	400	July	15, 1794.
McClay, Robt.,	400	July	15, 1794.
Measener, Francis,	5	July	16, 1794.
Milner, James,	400	Aug.	14, 1794.
Morgan, Benj. R.,	400	Aug.	14, 1794.
Miller, John,	400	Aug.	21, 1794.
Miller, Alexander,	150	Aug.	21, 1794.
Moore, Patrick,	400	Sept.	23, 1794.
Meredith, Mary,	200	Sept.	23, 1794.
Meitzler, Conrad,	145	June	14, 1796.
Music, David,	151.80	Nov.	17, 1796.
Meyer, John,	63 . 139	Feb.	17, 1797.
Martin, Daniel,	25		24, 1797.
McLean, James,	200	Feb.	28, 1798.
Milner, Henry,	207. 37	April	7, 1800.
Milner, Nicholas,	110. 20	Aug.	22, 1800.
Mautz, John,	46	Jan.	10, 1803.
Mautz, Jacob,	53	March	29, 1804.
McIlhany, James,	46. 40	Jan.	8, 1805.
McIlhany, James,	348. 80	March	12, 1805.
Moser, David,	39. 75	Aug.	1, 1805.
Moser, Philip,	241. 34	Aug.	1, 1805.
Mayer, Adam,	39	Sept.	24, 1805.
Miller, Henry,	130	Sept.	8, 1806.
Miller, Walter,	217. 40	June	4, 1808.
Musselman, Peter,	162	Sept.	7, 1808.
Miller, John, Sen'r,	11	Oct.	19, 1808.
Miller, Henry,	100	Dec.	16, 1808.
Moser, Burkhard,	220. 83	June	2 , 180 9 .
Musselman, Mich'l,	38	Oct.	20, 1809.
Miller, Peter,	40. 96	Dec.	21, 1809.
Miller, Peter,	16. 40	Jan.	4, 1811.
Moyer, Henry,	40	Feb.	6, 1811.
Miller, Jacob,	23. 31	June	11, 1811.
Moore, H'y,	7	Jan.	7, 1812.
McQuown, Wm.,	6	July	11, 1814.
McQuown, Wm.,	30	July	11, 1814.
Miller, Abel	45	July	15, 1814.
Marks, Nathaniel,	70	Aug.	12, 1814.
Miller, Robert,	15	Nov.	16, 1814,

	Acres.	Date (f Survey.
Miller, Robert,	12	Nov.	16, 1814.
Miller, Robert,	50	Nov.	16, 1814.
Miller, Robert,	7	Nov.	16, 1814.
Miller, Robert,	8	Nov.	16, 1814.
Miller, Robert,	9	Nov.	16, 1814.
Miller, Robert,	55	Jan.	13, 1815.
Muffly, Peter,	84	Jan.	16, 1815.
Metz, Valentine,	3	June	9, 1815.
Meyers, John,	4	Sept.	29, 1815.
Mensch, Christian,	30	Feb.	13, 1817.
Miller, John,	1. 21	June	24, 1817.
Myers, Peter,	50	May	13, 1818.
Morgan, James,	60	Jan.	7, 1819.
McCracken, Thos.,	38. 70	June	2, 1819.
McCracken, Thos.,	24. 140	June	2, 1819.
Meyers, George,	8	Nov.	2, 1819.
Meyers, John,	80	March	16, 1829.
McDaniel, Robt.,	90	July	12, 1830.
Miller, John Adam,	5	Jan.	22, 1831.
Miller, Jacob,	150. 31	March	18, 1831.
Metz, Henry,	3	June	21, 1831.
Metzear, Christ'n,	94	June	23, 1831.
Middah, Thomas,	64. 30	July	26, 18 31 .
Miller, Valentine,	122	May	29, 1832.
Messinger & Snyder,	98. 147	March	•
Master, Peter,	104. 22	June	23, 1837.
Moyer, Samuel,	24	Nov.	30, 1837.
McGinniss, Adam,	2. 100	July	29, 1839.
Mummy, Jacob,	34. 152	May	13, 1840.
Markly, Jonah,	100	Nov.	26, 1840.
Miller, Jacob,	21/2	Nov.	11, 1841.
Mack, Abm.,	9. 141	Jan.	10, 1853 .
Miller, Paul,	11/2	Feb.	9, 1859.
McFall, G. W.,	10	Feb.	26, 1867.
Mussleman, Joseph,	49. 99	June	16, 1870.
Neihart, Frederick,	25	April	22, 1752.
Nerlinger, John,	100	June	8, 1752.
Nyce, Jehyl,	100	Nov.	28, 1752.
Nickenderfer, John,	150	May	11, 1753.
Neihart, Frederick,	25	May	24, 1754.
Neihart, George,	50	June	11, 1754.
Newcomer, John,	200	Jan.	4, 1754.
Nicholas, John,		May	27, 1755.
Nuncaster, Frederick,Lot	in Easton.	Dec.	13, 1757.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Nuncaster, Frederick,	Lot 132	Feb. 7, 1765.
Ney, Michael,	116. 114	Sept. 25, 1766.
Ness, Geo., & Geo. Deemer,	200	Jan. 15, 1,72.
Nesbit, John Maxwell,	295 .	Feb. 12, 1772.
Nespit, John Maxwell,	301. 130	Feb. 12, 1772.
Nesbit, John Maxwell,	302. 75	Feb. 12, 1772.
Nagle, Jacob,	15	May 27, 1772.
Nagie, Frederick,	70	Dec. 15, 1773.
Norton, William,	30 0	March 17, 1774.
Nagle, Frederick,	3 0	March 31, 1774.
Neu, Michael,	50	Jan. 31, 1775.
Neff, Ulrich,	100	March 20, 1775.
Nagle, Frederick,	45	March 31, 1775.
Nolph, Casper,	120	April 6, 1775.
Nelson, Jonathan,	20	March 25, 1776.
Neilson, George,	300	April 26, 1776.
Nicholas, Samuel,	300	Oct. 9, 1776.
Nave, Conrad,	36. 66	Aug. 9, 1783.
Nichols, Samuel,	400	July 1, 1784.
Naeff, Conrad, xs.,	22	July 1, 1784.
Nyce, William,	50	Oct. 22, 1784.
Nyce, William,	25	Oct. 26, 1784.
Nelson, John,	120	Nov. 24, 1784.
Nyce, William,	120	Feb. 12, 1785.
Nyce, William,	200	Feb. 12, 1785.
New (als.) Nigh, Michael,	20	May 6, 1785.
Neilson, Jonathan,	3 50	May 21, 1785.
New (als.) Nigh, Michael,	20	May 6, 1785.
Neihart, George,	50	Sept. 15, 1785.
Nies, Clara,	400	Nov. 23, 1785.
Nies, David,	400	Nov. 23, 1785.
Nelson, Andrew,	400	June 7, 1786.
Neyhard, Peter,	15	Oct. 16, 1786.
Nelson, John,	300	March 27, 1787.
Nuncaser, George,	300	Nov. 17, 1787.
Nice, John,	100	March 26, 1788.
Nice, George,	200	March 13, 1789.
Nice, William,	200	March 13, 1789.
Nagle, Peter,	25	Aug. 20, 1789.
Nichols, William,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Nicholson, Sarah,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Nicholson, Maria,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Nicholson, Seth,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Nicholson, Anna,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.

A c	cres.	Date of	Survey.
Nicholson, William, 40)0	Sept.	7, 1789.
Nicholson, Samuel, 40	00	Sept.	7, 1789.
Nicholson, Elizabeth, 40	00	Sept.	7, 1789.
Nicholson, John, Esq., 40	00	Sept.	7, 1789.
Nicholson, Hannah, 40	0	Sept.	7, 1789.
Nicholson, Sally, 40	0	Sept.	7, 1789.
Neyer, John, 17	75	Jan.	22, 1790.
Nicholas, Daniel, 12	25	March	16, 1792.
Nixon, Margaret, 40	00	April	3, 1792.
Nixon, Sarah, 40	00	April	3, 1792.
Nixon, Samuel, 40	00	Aprii	3, 1792.
Nichols, William, 40	00	April	6, 1792.
Nicholson, John, Esq., 40	00	April	6, 1792.
Nicholson, John, Esq., 40	0	May	2, 1792.
Nicholson, John, Esq., 5	50	May	9, 1792.
Nicholson, John, Esq., 40	00	May	29, 1792.
Navis, William, 40	00	June	29, 1792.
Nicholson, John, 40	00	Oct.	24, 1792.
Neligh, Nich's, Jr., 40	00	Oct.	30, 1792.
Nice, William, 20	00	Dec.	8, 1792.
Neligh, John, 20	00	Dec.	22, 1792.
Nichols, Francis, 20	00	Jan.	3, 1793.
Nicholson, John, Esq., 20	00	Jan.	7, 1793.
Nichols, William, 20	00	Jan.	11, 1793.
Nicholson, John, 40	00	Feb.	2, 1793.
Nichols, William, 30	00	Feb.	16, 1793.
Nicholson, John, Jr., 40	00	Feb.	26, 1793.
Nicholson, John, Jr., 40	00	Feb.	26, 1793.
Nungaser, Peter, 40	00	Feb.	26, 1793.
Nichols, William, 40	00	March	1, 1793.
Nichols, William, 40	00	March	6, 1793.
Nixon, John, 40	00	March	7, 1793.
Nicholson, John, Esq., 40	00	March	18, 1793.
Nicholson, John, Esq., 40	10	March	18, 1793.
Nourse, Joseph, 40	00	May	10, 1793.
Nisbett, John M., 40	00	May	21, 1793.
Nourse, Joseph, 40	00	May	21, 1793.
Nechlin, Philip, 40	00	May	21, 1793.
North, Richard, 40	00	May	21, 1793.
Nyce, William, 12	25	June	11, 1793.
Nyce, William,	30	June	11, 1793.
Nixon, John, 40	00	June	19, 1793.
Nicklin, Philip, 40	00	June	24, 1793.
Norton, Thomas, 40	00	July	10, 1793.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
North, Caleb,	400	July 10, 1793.
Non, Henry,	15	July 12, 1793.
Nichois, Francis,	400	July 26, 1793.
Nichols, William,	400	July 26, 1,93.
Neison, William,	400	July 29, 1793.
Nichois, William,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Nichols, William,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
Neligh, Henry,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Neligh, Nicholas,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Neligh, Martin,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Neligh, Frederick,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Nungesser, Peter,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Nungesser, John,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Nuncaster, Christ'n,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Nuncaster, Peter,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Neligh, Martin,	400	Feb. 26, 1794.
Neligh, John,	400	Feb. 26, 1794.
Neligh, Nicholas,	400	Feb. 26, 1794.
Nicholson, John,	300	March 12, 1794.
Nyhart, Peter,	106	May 22, 1794.
Neidlinger, Benedict,	58	Aug. 30, 1794.
Neligh, Martin,	400	July 22, 1794.
Nicholas, Sen'r,	400	July 22, 1794.
Nicholas & Yost Althouse,	15	Jan. 18, 1798.
Newhart, P. & F.,	53. 173	Jan. 7, 1803.
Neigh, Andrew,	7	Aug. 22, 1810.
Nagel, John,	50	May 13, 1814.
Noff, Jacob,	12	Oct. 10, 1814.
Neyhardt, Geo., Exec. (in		
trust),	67. 51	March 4, 1825.
Neyhardt, Peter, Jr.,		March 17, 1829.
Nelson, Sam'l, Adm., &c.,	40. 151	April 21, 1829.
Newh'a, Con'd, & Geo. Wentz,		
in trust & Co.,	7	June 6, 1832.
Noddins, Thomas,	20	July 17, 1834.
Nothstein, Peter,	302. 10	March 25, 1839.
Nolf, Isaac,	3	March 26, 1845.
Okely, John,	104	April 6, 1752.
Okely, John,	25	July 17, 1752.
Okely, John,	50	July 17, 1752.
Okely, John,	50	July 17, 1752.
Okely, John,	300	July 17, 1752.
Okely, John,	2.45	Oct. 17, 1752.
Owen, Thomas,	50	Nov. 10, 1752.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Ogilby, Joseph,	400	Jan. 5, 1793.
Odenheimer, Philip,	400	Feb. 28, 1793.
Ogden, Gabriel,	400	March 6, 1793.
Ogden, David,	400	March 6, 1793.
Ogden, Gilbert,	400	March 6, 1793.
Ogden, Sarah,	400	March 6, 1793.
Ogden, Gabriel,	400	March 7, 1793.
Ogden, Sarah,	400	March 11, 1793.
Ogden, David,	400	March 11, 1793.
Oziah, Anthony,	400	March 11, 1793.
Ogden, Gabriel,	400	March 11, 1793.
Ogden, Ann,	400	March 11, 1793.
Oliver, James,	400	March 19, 1793.
Olvin, Michael,	40	March 19, 1793.
Otto, Joseph,	400	March 21, 1793.
Offley, Daniel,	400	May 6, 1793.
Olden, John,	400	May 10, 1793.
Ord, George,	400	May 21, 1793.
Olden, John,	400	May 21, 1793.
Oliver, George,	40	Jan. 8, 1794.
Ohl, Everhart,	100	Jan. 20, 1794.
Ohl, Everhart,	100	Jan. 20, 1794.
Olvin, George,	35	April 9, 1794.
Osterday, George,	100	May 2, 1794.
Ohl, Mich'l, Sen'r,	150	June 19, 1794.
Ouvin, George,	200	Aug. 14, 1794.
Oversheimer, Peter,	36	July 3, 1795.
Osburn, Nathan,	100	April 4, 1796.
Oliphant, Peter,	30	June 6, 1796.
Ohl, Michael,	78.40	Nov. 16, 1797.
Ohl, John,	20	May 9, 1804.
Oblinger, Jacob,	128	Sept. 1, 1804.
Ohl, Andrew,	27.50	Jan. 10, 1805.
Overly, Anthony, & others,	10	June 20, 1805.
Ohl, Michael, Esq.,	140	Aug. 15, 1809.
Ohl, Michael, Esq.,	74.120	March 10, 1810.
Ohl, Michael, Esq.,	109	March 10, 1810.
Ohl, Michael, Esq.,	97.90	March 10, 1810.
Owrus, Owen,	79.135	April 18, 1811.
Oyer, Adam, John,	3	Sept. 6, 1813.
Olewine, Jacob,	15	May 19, 1815.
Oyer, Philip,	9	June 17, 1837.
Osterday, Jacob,	44.58	Oct. 1, 1870.
Peter, Casper,	20	March 12, 1752.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Peter, Jacob,	20		12, 1752.
Pandther, Elias,	125	April	10,
Polyard, Paul,	25	June	17, 1752.
Peters, Richard,	800	June	27, 1752.
Potts, Geo. Adam,	25	Sept.	15, 1752.
Potts, John,	Lot No 87	April	2, 1753.
Paul, Tobias,	25	May	2, 1753.
Palsgrove, George,	25	May	4, 1753.
Peters, Richard,	300	Aug.	27, 1753.
Polyard, Paul,	25	Oct.	12, 1753.
Peter, Rudolph,	25	Jan.	28, 1754.
Palsgraaf, George,	25	Jan.	29, 1754.
Parsons, William,	Lot 165	Feb.	11, 1754.
Parsons, William,	Lot 166	Feb.	11, 1754.
Pfattacre, Adam,	100	Feb.	23, 1754.
Polyard, Paul,	25	Feb.	10, 1754.
Peelman, Adam,	25	March	26, 1755.
Pratz, George,	25	July	23, 1755.
Parsons, William,	25	Oct.	3 , 1755.
Peter, Rudolph,	40	March	12, 1757.
Polyard, Paul,	100	Sept.	23, 1757.
Peter, Rudolph,	15	Oct.	22, 1757.
Peydleman, Leonard,	25	Dec.	14, 1757.
Painter, Elias,	100	Aug.	22, 1758.
Peter, Casper,	25	Nov.	6, 1758.
Petit, Jonathan,	100	April	18, 1759.
Parsons, William,I	ot Easton,	Oct.	30, 1759.
Parsons, William,	ot Easton,	Oct.	30, 1759.
Parsons, William,	ot Easton,	Oct.	30, 1759.
Poth, John,	25	April	30, 1765.
Probst, Mathais,	25	April	30, 1765.
Peter, Casper,	50	June	14, 1765.
Probst, Valentine,	10	June	14, 1765.
Probst, Valentine,	10	June	14, 1765.
Pugh, Hugh,	100	Aug.	20, 1765.
Pugh, Hugh,	200	Aug.	20, 1765.
Peter, Casper,	20	May	15, 1766.
Pieffer, Christian,	2 islands,	June	1, 1767.
Paschall, Thomas,	260.128	June	12, 1767.
Peters, Richard,	115	July	31 , 1769.
Peters, Rudolph,	108.40	Dec.	9, 1769.
Potts, Joseph,	45.158	Dec.	18, 1770.
Philips, William,	100	March	30, 1772.
Peiffer, Samuel,	100	June	27, 1772.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Parkes, Josiah,	100	Dec. 11, 1772.
Peck, Jacob,	60	April 2, 1773.
Probst, Mathais,	40	June 9, 1773.
Patterson, Rich'd, in trust,		Sept. 1, 1773.
Pinkerton, John,	300	Sept. 15, 1773.
Plumer, William,	100	Nov. 9, 1773.
Patterson, William,	300	Dec. 3, 1773.
Pennell, Joseph,	100	Jan. 31, 1774.
Patterson, Wm.,	50	Feb. 28, 1774.
Plumstead, Mary,	50	March 1, 1774.
Potts, Samuel,	300	June 6, 1774.
Prior, Charles,	300	Nov. 2, 1774.
Platabergher, Christ'n,	15	Nov. 2, 1774.
Paschall, Stephen, Jr.,	300	Nov. 4, 1774.
Parks, Josiah,	150	Dec. 6, 1774.
Powell, Samuel,	300	Dec. 22, 1774.
Plicle, Henry,	100	Feb. 3, 1775.
Patton, John,	300	Feb. 27, 1775.
Powell, Sam'l, Esq.,	300	March 6, 1775.
Powell, Sam'l, Esq.,	300	April 4, 1775.
Petterman, John,	20	Feb. 10, 1776.
Palmer, Thomas,	100	Feb. 10, 1776.
Powell, Samuel, Esq.,	300	March 2, 1776.
Pattison, Allexander,	30	April 26, 1776.
Paul, John,	300	Oct. 9, 1776.
Palmer, Thomas,	300	Oct. 9, 1776.
Pabst, Michael,	90.140	Aug. 9, 1783.
Pabst, Michael,	72.27	Aug. 9, 1783.
Probst, Martin,	21.120	Dec. 29, 1783.
Peters, Jacob,	38	June 10, 1784.
Peters, Jacob,	27.120	June 18, 1784.
Powell, Peter,	400	July 1, 1784.
Patterson, Robert,	400	July 1, 1784.
Patterson, John,	400	July 1, 1784.
Pickering, George,	400	July 1, 1784.
Preston, William,	400	July 1, 1784.
Palmer, Thomas,	400	July 1, 1784.
Powell, Peter, Jr.,	400	July 3, 1784.
Perry, Rowland,	400	July 13, 1784.
Patton, Patrick,	400	Aug. 11, 1784.
Probst, Michael,	18	Sept. 16, 1784.
Probst, Michael,	43	Sept. 16, 1784.
Pennington, John,	400	Nov. 6, 1784.
Pobst, Michael,	89.90	Oct. 8, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Palmer, Thomas,	400	Jan.	6, 1785.
Peter, Jacob,	31	Jan.	6, 1785.
Peter, Casper, Jr.,	3	an.	17, 1785.
Philips, George,	100	Feb.	14, 1785.
Peters, Richard, Esq.,	4	June	1, 1785.
Probst, Michael,	95	June	1, 1785.
Perry, Rowland,	400	July	23, 1785.
Paxton, Cathrine,	275	Aug.	9, 1785.
Peters, Ralph,	400	Aug.	12, 1785.
Peters, Richard, Jr.,	400	Aug.	12, 1785
Protzman, Jacob,	6	Sept.	6, 1785.
Pennington, Mary,	200	April	5, 1786.
Paschall, Thomas,	400	April	7, 1786.
Palmer, George,	25	May	5, 1786.
Palmer, George,	25	May	5, 1786.
Probst, Mathais,	85	May	5, 1786.
Piere, Martin,	400	July	18, 1786.
Plickly, Jacob,	400	July	18, 1786.
Peter, Casper,	62	Aug.	3, 1786.
Paschall, Thomas,	400	Sept.	11, 1786.
Peters, Richard,	400	Sept.	29, 1786.
Peters, Philip,	130	Oct.	26, 1786.
Pancake, George,	400	Sept.	2, 1786.
Pancake, Peter,	400	Sept.	2, 1786.
Pancake, Philip,	400	Sept.	2, 1186.
Palmer, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1787.
Plumer, George,	10	April	12, 1787.
Paer, Henry,	3 0	May	23, 1787.
Pollicott, Joseph,	90%	Aug.	9, 1, 67.
Pollicott, Joseph,	20.40	Aug.	9, 1787.
Patterson, William,	250	Aug.	11, 1,87.
Patterson, John,	250	Aug.	11, 1787.
Patterson, Alexander,	250	Aug.	11, 1787.
Pleasants, Israel,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Pleasants, John,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Pleasants, Samuel,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Plumstead, George,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Pishline, Michael,	209 1/2	March	7, 1788.
Palmer, George,	401/8	April	1, 1788.
Palmer, Thomas,	400	Sept.	6, 1788.
Preston, Samuel,	400	Dec.	17, 1788.
Peter, David,	200	March	5, 1789.
Preston, Samuel,	100	May	12, 1789.
Parry, Rowland,	400	May	15, 1789.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Pratt, Henry,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Pratt, Elizabeth,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Phile, Polly,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Phile, Frederick,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Phile, Mary,	400	Sept.	7, 178 9 .
Phile, Charlotte,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Phile, Sally,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Phile, Millie,	400 .	Sept.	7, 1789.
Phile, Hannah,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Phile, Harriett,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Preiss, George,	20	Nov.	4, 1789.
Pox, Nicholas,	30	Dec.	17, 1789.
Paul, Thomas,	400	Feb.	3, 1790.
Piersoll, Mordecai,	400	May	3, 1790.
Pancoast, Samuel,	400	May	31, 1790.
Phenix, Moses,	18	June	7, 1790.
Phenix, Moses,	18	June	7, 1790.
Pries, Daniel,	20	Feb.	17, 1791.
Pettit, Charles, & others, in			
trust,	245	Sept.	2, 1791.
Penrose, Nathan,	400	April	3, 1792.
Penrose, Isaiah,	400	April	3, 1792.
Penrose, John,	400	April	3, 1792.
Perry, Thomas,	400	April	3, 1792.
Penrose, David,	400	April	3, 1792.
Perry, Godfry,	400	April	3, 1792.
Paxon, Timothy,	204	April	27, 1792.
Poalk, Robert,	300	May	31, 1792.
Paxson, Timothy,	400	July	5, 1792.
Preston, Samuel,	350	Sept.	15, 1792.
Pratts, George,	400	Sept.	11, 1792.
Protzman, John,	400	Oct.	11, 1792.
Farker, William,	400	Oct.	31, 1792.
Preston, Samuel,	200	Nov.	21, 1792.
Purdy, William,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Palmer, Hannah,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Purdan, John,	400	Dec.	24, 1792.
Perkins, Thomas,	400	Dec.	24, 1792.
Parker, John,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Pfeiffer, George,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Parker, William,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Potts, William,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Parker, William,	400	Jan.	7, 1793.
Phillips, John,	400	Jan.	31, 1793.

•	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Phillips, William,	400	Feb.	7, 1793.
Prosser, Stephen,	400	Feb.	7, 1793.
Phillips, Rebecca,	400	Feb.	7, 1793.
Poor, John,	400	Feb.	8, 1793.
Plumstead, George,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Plankenhorn, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Prosser, Stephen,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Phillips, William,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Phillips, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Phillips, Rebecca,	400	Feb.	11. 1793.
Phillips, William,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Phillips, John,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Phillips, Rebecca,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Pratt, Henry,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Patterson, Robert,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Prostens, Jacob,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Pettigrew, James,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Patterson, Alexander,	400	Feb.	26 , 1793.
Paul, Thomas,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Pryor, Norton,	400	Feb.	28, 1793.
Page, Stephen,	400	March	1, 1793.
Proctor, Thomas,	400	March	1, 1793.
Foor, John,	400	March	1, 1793.
Pryor, Thomas,	400	March	1, 1793.
Pratt, John,	400	March	1, 1793.
Poor, John,	400	March	6, 1793.
Place, James,	400	March	6, 1793.
Place, Reuben,	400	March	6, 1793.
Place, Pelic,	400	March	6, 1793.
Pecker, Edward,	400	March	7, 1793.
Powell, Samuel,	400	March	7, 1793.
Paliske, Charles,	400	March	8, 1793.
Pratt, Henry,	400	March	8, 1793.
Pleasants, Israel,	400	March	8, 1793.
Pleasants, Samuel,	400	March	8, 1793.
Phillips, John,	200	March	9, 1793.
Pindy, John,	400	March	11, 1793.
Place, Philip,	400	March	11, 1793.
Poor, Robert,	400	March	11, 1793.
Peterson, John,	400	March	11, 1793.
Pryer, Joseph,	400	March	11, 1793.
Pryer, Charles,	400		11, 1793.
Place, James,	400		11, 1793.
Parker, William,	400	March	12, 1793.

_	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Pfeiffer, George,	400		12, 1793.
Prick, Wm., Esq.,	400		19, 1793.
Patterson, Robert,	400	March	22, 1793.
Poyntell, William,	400	March	22, 1793.
Posten, Jacob,	400	March	22, 1793.
Posten, Ann,	200		22, 1793.
Pottern, James,	400	March	22, 1793.
Poor, John,	400	March	25, 1793.
Phillips, Wm.,	400	March	25, 1793.
Plumstead, George,	400	March	25, 1793.
Phillips, John,	400	March	25, 1793.
Parry, Rowland,	400	March	30, 1793.
Prierson, Isaac,	400	April	1, 1793.
Phillips, Rebecca,	400	April	17, 1793.
Parker, Wm.,	400	April	17, 1793.
Phillips, Wm.,	400	April	17, 1793.
Phillips, John,	400	April	17, 1793.
Prittner, John,	400	April	17, 1793.
Prisinger, Jacob,	400	April	20, 1793.
Piersol, Jeremiah,	400	April	23, 1793.
Pleasants, Samuel,	400	May	6, 1793.
Paxon, Timothy,	400	May	6, 1793.
Peddle, George,	400	May	6, 1793.
Painter, John,	156	May	7, 1793.
Plumstead, Geo.,	400	May	10, 1793.
Poyntell, Wm.,	400	May	10, 1793.
Paul, Wm.,	400	May	10, 1793.
Phillips, John,	400	May	10, 1793.
Paxson, Isaac,	400	May	10, 1793.
Pennington, Edw.,	400	May	10, 179 3 .
Pryor, Norton,	400	May	10, 1793.
Peche, Peter,	400	May	10, 1793.
Pleasants, Samuel,	400	May	21, 1793.
Plumstead, George,	400	May	21, 1793.
Penrose, Thomas,	40 0	May	21, 1793.
Poyntell, William,	400	May	21, 1793.
Pryor, Norton,	400	May	21, 1/93.
Phillips, John,	400	June	24, 1793.
Phillips, John,	400	June	25, 1793.
Phillips, William,	400	June	25, 1793.
Piersol, Mordacai,	400	July	10, 1793.
Piersol, Jeremiah,	400	July	10, 1793:
Price, John,	400	July	10, 1793.
Pinkerton, David,	400	July	10, 179 3 .

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Piersol, Rebecca,	400	July 10, 1793.
Pinkerton, John,	400	July 10, 1793.
Plumstead, George,	400	July 10, 1793.
Phillips, John,	400	July 23, 1793.
Phillips, William,	400	July 23, 1793.
Piersol, Mordecai,	400	Aug. 13, 1793.
Piersol, Jeremiah,	400	Aug. 13, 1793.
Piersol, Rebecca,	400	Aug. 13, 1793.
Price, John M.,	400	Aug. 13, 1793.
Patterson, William,	400	Aug. 20, 1793,
Patterson, Alexander,	400	Aug. 20, 1793.
Phillip, John,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Proctor, Thomas,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Porter, Andrew,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Polk, Jehosephat,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Prasol, Thomas,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Piersol, Mordecai,	200	Nov. 18, 1793.
Piersol, Rebecca,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Piersol, Jeremiah,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Price, John M.,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Phillips, John,	400	Nov. 28, 1793.
Phillips, William,	400	Nov. 28, 1793.
Purdy, Silas,	400	Nov. 28, 1793.
Parker, William,	400	Nov. 29, 1793.
Peter, Casper,	300	Jan. 7, 1794.
Phillips, John,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
Phillips, Wm.,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
Pugh, John,	400	Jan. 21, 1794.
Partridge, John,	400	Jan. 23, 1794.
Post, Gideon,	400	Feb. 28, 1794.
Preston, Samuel,	400	March 3, 1794.
Paxson, Timothy,	400	March 3, 1794.
Palmer, Thomas,	400	March 11, 1794.
Phillips, Wm.,	340	March 17, 1794.
Phillips, Rebecca,	400	March 11, 1794.
Phillips, John,	400	March 17, 1794.
Porter, Andrew,	400	July 15, 1794.
Patterson, Alex.,	400	July 15, 1794.
Peter, Casper, Sen'r,	96.17	Dec. 29, 1794.
Price, John,	12	Jan. 8, 1797.
Peter, Anton,	50	Nov. 29, 1799.
Peter, Jacob,	71.9 0	Feb. 16, 1802.
Peter, Jacob,	48.108	Feb. 16, 1802.
Peter, Casper,	33.92	June 22, 1804.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Palmer, John,	46	Feb. 20, 1809.
Pfaff, Henry,	27.36	April 20, 1809.
Peter, John,	89.91	Feb. 27, 1810.
Peter, John,	51.120	Feb. 27, 1810.
Prong, Sebastian,	100	Oct. 20, 1810.
Peters, William,	43.50	May 2, 1811.
Peters, John, Sen'r,	65.79	May 6, 1811.
Peters, William,	130.73	June 12, 1811.
Peters, John,	45	Aug. 23, 1811.
Pesters, Jacob,	300	Sept. 6, 1813.
Pfaff, Henry,	. 76	Aug. 19, 1814.
Palmer, George,	70	March 21, 1815.
Peiffer, Sam'l, Dec'd, devisees		
of,	49.110	April 28, 1817.
Palmer, Edward,	176.141	April 30, 1817.
Palmer, Obadiah, Jr.,	219	April 30, 1817.
Phillips, George,	78	July 14, 1817.
Porter, James M.,	250	Nov. 12, 1829.
Palmer, George,	50	March 11, 1830.
Porter, James M.,	175	June 7, 1830.
Pryor, Jesse K.		
Parson, William.		
Quick, Thomas,	50	May 11, 1753.
Queer, George,	25	July 30,
Quick, Peter,	125	Dec. 13, 1784.
Quick, Peter,	400	Feb. 8, 1793.
Quigley, James,	400	March 27, 1793.
Rees, Casper,	25	March 13, 1752.
Remmy, Lawrence,	• •	March 31, 1752.
Rutter, Casper,	192	May 13, 1752.
Rigle, Mathais,	100	May 23, 1752.
Reed, Elias,	50	June 5, 1752.
Reeder, Adam,	25	Aug. 5, 1752.
Reis, John,	25	Oct. 11, 1752.
Roap, George,	25	Dec. 20, 1752.
Rees, Adam,	50	Dec. 27, 1752.
Richy, Henry,	25	Dec. 28, 1752.
Rudolph, Henry,	25	Jan. 20, 1753.
Rupermiller, John,	25	Jan. 22, 1753.
Robeson, Edward,	50	Jan. 24, 1753.
Roffell, Lodowick,	50	Jan. 29, 1753.
Reinhardt, Peter,	25	Feb. 26, 1753.
Richart, Lodowick,	25	March 22, 1753.
Risel, Anthony,	25	June 7, 1753.

	Acres.	Data	f Survey.
Ruge, Peter,	25	July	20, 1753.
Ridweil, Michael,	25	Aug.	14, 1753.
Risel, Anthony,	25	Oct.	2, 1753.
Rhoads, John,	50	Oct.	31, 1753.
Rhoads, John,	25	Oct.	31, 1753.
Redle, Peter,	100	Oct.	8, 1753.
Ross, Thomas,	400	Nov.	19, 1753.
Remy, Daniel,	50	Jan.	10, 1754.
Ringer, Michael,	25	Feb.	12, 1754.
Rishel, Michael,	25	Feb.	28, 1754.
Rick, George,	25	May	27, 1754.
Rhode, Francis,	25	June	17, 1754.
Rhode, Francis,	25	June	17, 1754.
Rhode, John,	50	Sept.	3, 1754.
Reigle, Mathais,	218.40	Sept.	4, 1754.
Rhoads, John,	25	Oct.	3, 1754.
Rausenberger, Fred'k,	25	Dec.	5, 1754.
Rausenberger, Fred'k,	25	Jan.	8, 1755.
Reimel, Jacob,	50	Jan.	28, 1755.
Rockel, John,	25	Feb.	10, 1755.
Reimel, Philip,	25	Feb.	13, 1755.
Reimer, Philip,	25	March	5, 1755.
Rhoads, John,	25		26, 1755.
Rhoads, John,	25		26, 1755. 26, 1755.
Richard, James,	50	April	29, 1755.
Rex, William,		Oct.	25, 1755. 25, 1755.
Ross, Charles,	••	Oct.	6, 1755.
Reinhard, Abr'm,	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	April	12, 1756.
Rich, Jacob,	27.20	June	2, 1756.
Reidbauher, Adam,	21.20	Nov.	17, 1757.
Rex, Jacob,	20	Nov.	2, 1107.
Riple, Mathew,	25	Jan.	2, 1758.
Rinker, Michael,	25	Sept.	6, 1758.
Redrock, John,	25	Dec.	6, 1758.
Raigh, Peter,	25	March	9, 1759.
Reisenberger, Fred'k,	50	May	23, 1759.
Rinker, Henry,		Feb.	11, 1761.
Rhode, Daniel,	24.152	July	30, 1761.
Reichelle, Christ'n,	105.58	Nov.	17, 1762.
Road, Christian,	253.157	Dec.	15, 1763.
Road, Christian,	50.25	Dec.	15, 1763. 15, 1763.
Rinker, John,L		June	4, 1765.
Reininger, George,	25	June	14, 1765.
Reib, Augustus,	25 25	June	14, 1765.
recip, Augustus,	20	2 and	14, 1100.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Reinheimer, Daniel,	50	Aug.	20, 1765.
Ritter, Jacob,	150	Aug.	20, 1765.
Rees, Lewis,	103	June	11, 1766.
Ross, Thomas,	60	April	6, 1767.
Rhoads, Samuel,	59.156	April	24, 1767.
Rhoads, Samuel,	111.9	June	12, 1767.
Rishel, Anthony,	71.33	Dec.	20, 1769.
Rex, Wm., Jr.,	5 0	April	6, 1770.
Renberry, Mich'l,	40	April	30, 1770.
Rauch, Christian,	18	May	8, 1770.
Rans, Andrew,	40	Dec.	2, 1771.
Rape, Michael,	25	Jan.	7, 1772.
Richard, Wm.,	30	May	6, 1772.
Ralston, James,	60	June	24, 1772.
Rees, John,	40	Aug.	10, 1772.
Ruep, Michael,	25	Jan.	12, 1773.
Leib, Leonard. & Peter Roth,	10	Feb.	15, 1773.
Roberts, John,	70	Feb.	15, 1773.
Row, Jacob,	5	April	14, 1773.
Rugh, Lawrence,	100	April	22, 1773.
Richards, Joseph,	45	May	11, 1773.
Rachrig, Martin,	70	June	7, 1773.
Rouch, Nich's Jno.,		Oct.	19, 1773.
Rawlings, Samuel,	150	Nov.	25, 1773.
Russel, Isaac,	5 0	Dec.	13, 1773.
Rowlings, Jos.,	240	Dec.	22, 1773.
Rees, Detrick,	100	Jan.	6, 1774.
Rees, Detrick,	263	Jan.	6, 1774.
Russell, Mathew,	50	Jan.	12, 1774.
Rodebough, Jacob,	50	Jan.	31, 1774.
Richart, James,	160	April	8, 1774.
Rutter, Thomas,	300	June	6, 1774.
Reed, Timothy,	100	Aug.	24, 1774.
Reynolds, James,	200	Oct.	10, 1774.
Reichart, Robert,	50	Oct.	11, 1774.
Rhoads, John,	50	Nov.	2, 1774.
Rosenberger, Elias,	25	Nov.	3, 1774.
Roberts, Robert,	3 0 0	Nov.	4, 1774.
Russell, Isaac,	80	Jan.	17, 1775.
Roberts, William,	300	Jan.	23, 1775.
Ryerson, Thomas,	300	Jan.	27, 1775.
Rundle, Richard,	300	March	1, 1775
Rundle, Daniel,	300	March	1, 1773.
Rundle, George,	300	March	1, 1775.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Rhoads, John,	30	April	8, 177 5 .
Ross, James,	300	April	15, 1775.
Reeve, Thomas,	100	May	1, 1775.
Reemer, Nicholas,	23	May	3, 1775.
Reemer, Peter,	23	May	3, 1775.
Reicharts, George,	50	March	7, 1776.
Reese, John,	Lot 141	April	16, 1776.
Risburgh, Gustavus,	300	April	26, 1776.
Reeder, Henry,	24	Sept.	25, 1776.
Risburgh, Gustavus,	300	Oct.	9, 1776.
Richards, George,	22.80	Aug.	9, 1783.
Rhoads, Peter, Esq.,	421	Aug.	9, 1783.
Rittenhouse, Benj.,	200	July	1, 1784.
Rue, Benj.,	3 0 0	July	1, 1784.
Rue, Lewis,	100	July	1, 1784.
Runyon, Hugh,	400	July	1, 1784.
Rose, Ebenezer,	400	July	1, 1784.
Reeder, John, Sen'r,	400	July	1, 1784.
Reeder, John, Jr.,	400	July	1, 1784.
Reeder, Andrew,	400	July	1, 1784.
Reeder, Isaac,	400	July	1, 1784.
Reeder, Absolom,	400	July	1, 1784.
Robertson, William,	400	July	1, 1784.
Roberts, Robert,	400	July	1, 1784.
Roberts, William,	400	July	1, 1784.
Roberts, George,	400	July	1, 1784.
Roberts, Enoch,	400	July	1, 1784.
Roberts, Mordecai, Jr.,	400	July	1, 1784.
Roberts, Mordecai, Jr.,	300	July	1, 1784.
Ramsey, Giles,	400	July	3, 1784.
Rush, Joseph,	200	July	8, 1784.
Rush, Joseph,	200	July	8, 1784.
Reiger, Paul,	75	Sept.	2, 1784.
Ross, Thomas,	25	Oct.	6, 1784.
Ross, Thomas,	78	Oct.	8, 1784.
Rhea, Samuel,	400	Nov.	25, 1784.
Rhoads, Peter, Esq.,	40	Nov.	30, 1784.
Remely, John,	7	Dec.	7, 1784.
Rice, Owen,	400	Dec.	30, 1784.
Robinson, Abraham,	400	Jan.	6, 1785.
Reichtsderffer, H'y,	112	Feb.	1, 1785.
Rex, Samuel,	400	Feb.	9, 1785.
Reichly, Conrad,	18	Feb.	22, 1785.
Richards, Wm.,	400	March	18, 1785.

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Rishel, Martin,	70	April	11, 1785.
Rishel, Martin,	76	April	11, 1785.
Rhoads, Daniel,	170	April	27, 1785.
Rosegrantz, James,	40	May	19, 1785.
Rex, William,	50	June	1, 1785.
Rex, William,	200	June	1, 1785.
Ramble, George,	200	June	4, 1785.
Reap, Isaac,	50	June	15,1785.
Rauch, Christian,	50	June	20, 1785.
Rosenrantz, John,	100	June	27, 1785.
Rishel, William,	200	July	7, 1785.
Reichart, Robert,	196-80	July	13, 1785.
Reiswig, John,	30	Aug.	30, 1785.
Rothwick, John,	35	Sept.	16, 1785.
Reeder, Henry,	90	Nov.	9, 1785.
Reichart, Leonard,	5	Nov.	16, 1785.
Roshrick, Martin,	36	Nov.	16, 1785.
Ritchie, John,	200	Nov.	19, 1785.
Rhiner, John,	400	Nov.	23, 1785.
Rush, Lewis,	400	Nov.	23, 1785.
Romey, John,	59	Dec.	5, 1785.
Roberdol, John,	400	Dec.	9, 1785.
Ruffner, Christian,	92	Dec.	31, 1785.
Ridy, Conrad,	25	Jan.	2, 1781.
Ridy, Jacob,	200	Jan.	4, 1781.
Ridy, John,	150	Jan.	5, 1781.
Rauch, George,	237	Jan.	19, 1781.
Rentz, Andrew,	100	Feb.	24, 1786.
Raup, William,	10	March	13, 1786.
Ruck, Henry,	15	March	24, 1786.
Rupp, George,	145	March	25, 1786.
Rodebauch, George,	400	April	28, 1786.
Ruch, Henry,	45	May	3, 1786.
Rowan, George,	150	May	12, 1786.
Runter, Peter,	400	June	6, 1786.
Romick, John,	100	July	6, 1786.
Rash, Nicholas,	400	July	18, 1786.
Roberts, Hugh,	400	July	18, 1786.
Roberts, Robert,	100	July	18, 1786.
Rogers, Timothy,	11	Aug.	25, 1786.
Robinson, James,	400	Sept.	2, 1785.
Ready, Jacob,	150	Oct.	26, 1786.
Ritchie, John,	200	Nov.	11, 1786.
Raver, George,	40	Nov.	14, 1786.

	Acres.	Data	f Survey,
Renberger, John,	310	Nov.	14, 1786.
Raub, Andrew	55	Feb.	1, 1787
Raub, Andrew,	70	Feb.	1, 1787.
Ritter, John,	70	Feb.	27, 1787.
Ritter, John.	150	Feb.	27, 1787.
Ritter, John,	40	Feb.	27, 1787.
Rohn, John,	130	April	7, 1787.
Roth, Conrad,	69	June	13, 1787.
Rees, Samuel,	100	July	9, 1787.
Rees, Samuel,	60	July	9, 1787.
Rameleigh, Ambrose,	20 1/8	July	12, 1787.
Rush, Benjamin,	400	Aug.	28, 1787.
Romich, Adam,	15	Nov.	22, 1787.
Rees, Samuel,	400	Dec.	27, 1787.
Rush, Benjamin,	••	March	10, 1788.
Russell, James,	10	April	24, 1788.
Ross, James,	122	April	24, 1788.
Rees, Samuel,	100	June	18, 1788.
Rosekrans, James,	300	Sept.	18, 1788.
Rowly, Edward,	300	Oct.	9, 1788.
Ralston, William,	300	Oct.	9, 1788.
Roberts, Isaac,	350	Oct.	9, 1788.
Reed, John,	300	Oct.	16, 1788.
Reed, Rachel,	300	Oct.	16, 1788.
Rees, Samuel,	200	Dec.	19, 1788.
Rhode, Godfried,	50	Feb.	18, 1789.
Roth, Ludwig,	200	March	5, 1789.
Robeson, Rodman,	306.120	April	7, 1789.
Ruch, George,	45	April	15, 1789.
Reed, John,	140	May	30, 1789.
Raub, Andrew, Jr.,	60	June	9, 1789.
Reed, John,	89	June	18, 1789.
Rees, Samuel,	100	July	1, 1789.
Rees, Samuel,	200	July	1, 1789.
Roth, Jacob,	100	Aug.	13, 1789.
Redisher, Wm.,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Redisher, John,	400	Sept.	7, 1789.
Reabert, John,	10	Nov.	19, 1789.
Rees, Samuel,	30	Dec.	17, 1789.
Rees, Samuel,	70	Dec.	17, 1789.
Rids, Lawrence,	95	Feb.	1, 1790.
Ralston, John,	200	Feb.	2 , 1790.
Rex, Christopher,	200 .	March	1, 1790.
Rohrig, Martin,	150	April	14, 1790.

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Russell, Andrew,	400	Jan.	31, 1793.
Robinson, Daniel,	400	Jan.	7, 1793.
Ruston, Mary (spinster),	300	Jan.	11, 1793.
Ruston, Martin,	400	Jan.	11, 1793.
Ruston, Thomas,	400	Jan.	11, 1793.
Riggs, Philip,	400	Jan.	26, 1793.
Ross, John,	400	Jan.	26, 1793.
Rose, Cropley,	400	Jan.	26, 1793.
Roup, William,	400	Jan.	26, 1793.
Ransbury, Mlch'l,	400	Jan.	26, 1793.
Ransbury, John,	400	Jan.	26, 1793.
Ransbury, Henry,	400	Jan.	26, 1793.
Reeder, Absalom,	400.	Feb.	26, 1793.
Roth, Peter,	400	Feb.	28, 1793.
Reed, Susanna,	400	March	1, 1793.
Ralston, George,	400	March	1, 1793.
Risk, Charles,	400	March	1, 1793.
Ruston, Thomas,	400	March	7, 1793.
Rees, Samuel,	400	March	12, 1793.
Reilly, Philip,	400	March	22, 1793.
Ross, John,	400	March	22, 1793.
Ruston, Thos., Dr.,	400	March	22, 1793.
Rutter, Samuel,	400	March	25, 1793.
Reed, Susannah,	400	March	25, 1793.
Rees, Samuel,	400	March	25, 1793.
Ruston, Charlotte,	400	April	17, 1793.
Ruston, Mary, Jr.,	4 00	April	17, 1793.
Ruston, Mary, Jr.,	400	April	17, 1793.
Ruston, Thomas, Jr.,	400	April	17, 1793.
Robenolt, Peter, Jr.,	400	April	17, 1793.
Robins, Zachariah,	400	April	20, 1793.
Roan, Flavel, Esq.,	400	April	20, 1793.
Ridgeway, Jacob,	400	May	6, 1793.
Rush, Benjamin,	400	May	6, 1793.
Roberts, George,	400	May	10, 1793.
Reed, James,	400	May	10, 1 793 .
Renshaw, Rich'd,	400	May	10, 1 793 .
Redman, John,	400	May	10, 1793.
Ruston, Thomas,	400	May	10, 1793.
Richardson, Joseph,	400	May	10, 1793.
Rakestraw, Thomas,	400	May	10, 1793.
Reynolds, James,	400	May	10, 1793.
Reed, James,	400	May	10, 1793.
Redman, John,	400	May	21, 1793.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Rakestraw, Joseph,	400	May	21, 1793.
Renshaw, Rich'd,	400	May	21, 1793.
Reynolds, James,	400	May	21, 1798.
Robinson, Wm.,	400	May	21, 1793.
Ross, Wm.,	400	June	3, 1793.
Ross, John,	400	June	3, 1793.
Ross, Thomas,	400	June	3, 1793.
Radcliffe, John,	400	June	18, 1798.
Ross, John,	400	July	10, 1793,
Russell, Andrew,	400	July	12, 1793.
Ruller, David,	400	July	28, 1793.
Roberts, Mordecai,	400	July	24, 1793.
Roberts, Eliza,	400	July	3 0, 1793.
Ridgway, David,	400	July	30, 1793.
Roberts, Mordecai,	400	July	30, 1793.
Ridgeway, Rich'd,	400	July	30, 1793.
Ruston, Charlotte,	400	Aug.	17, 1793.
Ruston, Thomas,	400	Aug.	17, 1798.
Ross, William,	100	Aug.	20, 1793.
Ross, John, Sen'r,	150	Aug.	20, 1798.
Ross, John, Jr.,	50	Aug.	20, 1793.
Ross, Ann,	150	Aug.	20, 1793.
Ross, Jane,	200	Aug.	20, 1798.
Ross, Mary,	400	Aug.	20, 1793.
Ross, William,	200	Aug.	20, 179 3 .
Ross, Andrew,	400	Aug.	20, 1793.
Ross, James,	50	Aug.	20, 1793.
Ralston, William,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Rainey, Robert,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Rutter, Samuel,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Ruston, Thomas,	400	Aug.	23, 1793.
Ruston, Thomas,	400	Aug.	26, 1793.
Roth, Peter,	400	Sept.	3, 1793.
Romich, John,	180	Jan.	7, 1794.
Rees, Samuel,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Rahel, Samuel,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Ress, John,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Ress, Sarah,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Ress, Hannah,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Ress, Benjamin,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Rinekeimer, Daniel,	62	Jan.	10, 1794.
Relmel, John,	50	Jan.	18, 1794.
Roberts, Mordecai,	160	Feb.	10, 1794.
Reeder, Absalom,	400	Feb.	11, 1794,

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Reeder, Christian,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Ruffner, Simon,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Roup, William,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Reeder, Absalom,	201	Feb. 11, 1794.
Roberts, Eliza,	200	Feb. 17, 1793.
Roberts, Mordecai,	400	Feb. 17, 1794.
Ryon, Mathew,	100	Feb. 24, 1794.
Reeder, Absalom,	100	May 3, 1794.
Rawle, William,	400	May 16, 1794.
Ross, Thomas,	400	May 19, 1794.
Rawle, Sarah,	400	May 24, 1794.
Rhoads, Peter, Esq.,	50	June 2, 1794.
Ross, Robert,	400	Aug. 2, 1794.
Rawle, William,	400	Aug. 14, 1794.
Ross, John,	300	Sept. 1, 1794.
Rosekrans, (executors),	57.80	April 23, 1795.
Roming, Adam,	52	April 29, 1795.
Ruston, Thomas,	90	May 2, 1795.
Rissel, Jacob,	60	Dec. 29, 1795.
Rawle, Wm., Esq.,	117.147	Dec. 4, 1796.
Ringer, George,	400	Nov. 29, 1797.
Rex, William,	100	April 3, 1798.
Rittenhouse, Joseph,	. 400	May 20, 1797.
Ringer, George,	65.100	Feb. 4, 1802.
Rotrock, Henry,	60	June 14, 1802.
Rugh, Lawrence,	51.99	March 1, 1804.
Reimer, Isaac,	250.120	June 3, 1805.
Raichry, Conrad,	80	June 25, 1807.
Rothemberger, John A.,	37.50	Feb. 25, 1808.
Ross, John,	170.140	May 16, 1809.
Reily, John,	12	Sept. 20, 1809.
Rouse, John,	50	Nov. 3, 1809.
Reity, Lawrence,	50	Jan. 4, 1810.
Richards, Joseph, Jr.,	8	March 21, 1810.
Reaser, Casper,	53	Jan. 2, 1811.
Rammage, Lewis,	300	March 20, 1811.
Rawl, H'y A., & others,	10	Feb. 15, 1814.
Reed, John,	10	Dec. 14, 1814.
Richards, Philip,	12	Feb. 9, 1815.
Reichert, Philip,	15	July 27, 1815.
Ruth, George,	10	March 18, 1816.
Roth, Philip,	39.120	July 16, 1816.
Reeser, Henry,	12	Feb. 1, 1817.
Rex, William,	100	March 7, 1817.

	Acres.	Data a	f Survey.
Roth, Christian,	100	Jan.	30, 1818.
Reigie, Mathew, & others,	8.140	Dec.	11, 1818.
Reigle, Mathew, & others,	29.24	Dec.	11, 1818.
Reinee, George, & Jacob Flick,			,
adm's,	2	April	11, 1828.
Rothermel, John,	100	April	15, 1829.
Reboker, John,	125.19	Мау	27, 1829.
Remel, Peter,	50	Feb.	25, 1832.
Roth, John,	160	May	30, 1832.
Roth, David,	78	June	4, 1832.
Rees, James H.,	300	Aug.	28, 1832.
Remel, Jacob,	60	April	23, 1833.
Reinsmidt, Sam'l,	120	April	16, 1834.
Rice, Henry,	20	March	
Richards, Thos., & others,	118	Nov.	14, 1838.
Reigle, Jonathan,	30	May	13, 1840.
Reigle, Jonathan,	32.70	Feb.	26, 1841.
Ralston, Ann Mary,	20	March	-
Russell, Sam'l, Jr.,		Dec.	22, 1842.
Reigle, William,	••	Jan.	9, 1849.
Raub, Mich'l, Jr.,		Oct.	26, 1865.
Raub, Mich'l, Jr.,	••	Oct.	26 , 1865.
Swartwood, Jacob,	50		12, 1752.
Swartwood, Bernardus,	50		12, 1752.
Smith, Jacob,	125		28, 1752.
Smeyer, Michael,	30	April	3, 1752.
Stout, Peter,	50	April	8, 1752.
Schleiffer, Henry,	25	April	13, 1752.
Scheaffer, George,	50	April	16, 1752.
Serfas, Philip,	50	May	26, 1752.
Seame, Jacob,	170	June	8, 1752.
Schleydom, H'y,	100	June	20, 1752.
Schleydom, H'y,	100	June	20, 1752.
Schlegle, John,	25	Oct.	18, 1752.
Spohn, George,	20	Oct.	24, 1752.
Stoningher, Leonard,	25	Oct.	26 , 1752.
Schultz, Melchoir,	25	Oct.	26, 1752.
Steinmetz, Valentine,	25	Nov.	2, 1752.
Stroll, Andrew,	25	Nov.	11, 1752.
	50	Nov.	17, 1752.
Sheaver, Mathais,	50 50	Nov.	17, 1752.
•	90	Nov.	28, 1752.
Schleydom, Henry,	50 50	Dec.	26, 1752. 2, 1752.
Shope, Johannes,		Dec.	2, 1752. 6, 1752.
Shope, Johannes,	• •	Dec.	0, 1102.

	Acres.	Dafe o	of Survey.
Showalder, Peter,	25	Dec.	2, 1752.
Stern, Anthony,	25	Dec.	12, 1752.
Sigfridt, George,	25	Jan.	6, 1753.
Smith, Rudolph,	25	Jan.	10, 1753.
Schneider, Daniel,	25	Jan.	18, 1753.
Seiberly, Christian,	100	Feb.	14, 1753.
Strawle, Andreas,	200	March	1, 1753.
Shoemaker, Jacob,	25	March	15, 1753.
Stuter, George,	25	April	6, 1753.
Sykes, Frederick,	40	April	11, 1753.
Solt, John,	25	April	17, 1753.
Smith, Jacob,	25	April	17, 1753.
Sheimer, Jacob,	100	April	26, 1753.
Sheaver, Philip,	25	May	3, 1753.
Swartwood, Bernard,	25	May	8, 1753.
Swartwood, Jacob,	25	May	8, 1753.
Shedd, Henry,	50	May	9, 1753.
Smith, Michael,	50	May	9, 1753.
Stover, Henry,	50	May	18, 1753.
Stein, Nicholas,	25	May	30, 1753.
Scull, Nicholas,	350	June	1, 1753.
·Simon, Lawrence,	25	June	6, 1753.
Shope, Martin,	25	June	16, 1753.
Schull, Charles,	50	June	27, 1753.
Scull, Edward,	100	July	2, 1753.
Schwanter, Fred'k,	25	Aug.	9, 1753.
Selfoos, William,	25	Aug.	29, 1753.
Scull, Jasper,	Lot 216	Sept.	3, 1753.
Storm, Philip,	40	Sept.	26, 1753.
Shoemaker, Jacob,	40	Nov.	16, 1753.
Schick, Valentine,	50	Oct.	23, 1753.
Sager, Samuel,	25	Oct.	19, 1753.
Stelter, Christian,	25	Oct.	20, 1753.
Stohl, John, Christ'n,	25	Oct.	28, 1753.
Stone, Paul,	`25	Dec.	8, 1753.
Shick, Christian,	75	Dec.	10, 1753.
Sohn, John Peter,	100	Jan.	4, 1754.
Shadd, John,	- 25	Jan.	24, 1754.
Shadd, John,	50	Jan.	24, 1754.
Scheweighauser, Jno. Conrad	238%	Jan.	31, 1754.
Schortz, Geo. Mich'l,	Lot 213	Feb.	11, 1754.
Scull, Nicholas,	Lot 167	Feb.	11, 1754.
Schaub, John,	25	Feb.	21, 1754.
Stephen, Jacob,	25	Feb.	21, 1754.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Stephen, Jacob,	50	Feb. 21, 1754.
Sheffer, Martin,	25	March 4, 1754.
Swint, Andrew,	25	March 15, 1754.
Steitzel, Joseph,	25	March 26, 1754.
Sinn, George,	25	April 17, 1754.
Stedman, Charles,	3 00	April 80, 1754.
Stedman, Alexander,	300	April 30, 1754.
Schneider, Henry,	25	July 31, 1754.
Slough, Jacob,	. 25	Aug. 16, 1754.
Schwarz, Jacob,	40	Aug. 26, 1754.
Scheif, Jacob,	25	Sept. 9, 1754.
Schackleton, Rich'd,	100	Oct. 18, 1754.
Schneider, Fred'k,	25	Nov. 13, 1754.
Shreiver, Jacob,	50	Nov. 15, 1754.
Schneider, John,	50	Nov. 29, 1754.
Shick, Valentine,	30	Feb. 13, 1754.
Slosser, Peter,	25	Feb. 17, 1755.
Saunder, David,	25	March 15, 1755.
Seger, Philip,	25	March 22, 1755.
Seger, Philip,	20	March 22, 1755.
Schaub, John,	20	April 19, 1755.
Smith, Philip,	25	May 5, 1755.
Shoemaker, Jacob,	40	May 7, 1755.
Sheirer, Hans,	25	Oct. 21, 1755.
Smith, George,	25	June 16, 1755.
Serfas, Philip,		June 16, 1755.
Schwender, Fred,		April 25, 1755.
Schreiber, John,	30	May 7, 1755.
Steininger, Leonard,	25	Oct. 80, 1755.
Shouler, Adam,	20	July 1, 1756.
Scull, Nicholas,	208	Oct. 4, 1756.
Samuel, Martin,	25	Oct. 14, 1756.
Scheiffle, Bartholomew,	25	Oct. 19, 1756.
Suller, Daniel,	50	Nov. 30, 1756.
Schreiner, George,	50	Feb. 5, 1756.
Seiger, Johannes,	25	Feb. 24, 1757.
Switer, Jacob,	25	March 9, 1757.
Sheafer, Mary,	50	April 24, 1757.
Seitz, Frederick,	20	June 15, 1757.
Sherry, Philip,	25	Oct. 25, 1757.
Streipe, David,	30	Nov. 18, 1757.
Shook, Martin,	25	Nov. 25, 1757.
Sourwine, Jacob,	24	March 1, 1758.
Shmetter, Wm.,	20	March 15, 1758.

Sun, Jacob, 25 March 17, 1758. Smith, Philip, 25 May 17, 1758. Stout, Abraham, 15 May 3, 1758. Shelr, John, 15 May 3, 1758. Schwick, Nicholas, 25 Aug. 4, 1758. Solt, Daniel, 20 Aug. 22, 1758. Schlegh, Hans, 25 Nov. 6, 1758. Schlegh, Hans, 25 Nov. 10, 1758. Sterry, John George, 25 Nov. 23, 1758. Swape, Martin, 20 Nov. 24, 1758. Seidler, Martin, 20 Nov. 27, 1758. Sasmanhausen, Andras, 25 Dec. 19, 1758. Schneider, John, 25 Dec. 20, 1758. Speigle, Michael, 143 Jan. 9, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 11, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 11, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. 14, 1759. Scafros, Andrew, M		Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Stout, Abraham, 15 May 3, 1758. Schwick, Nicholas, 25 Aug. 4, 1768. Solt, Daniel, 20 Aug. 22, 1758. Sediler, Melchoir, 25 Nov. 6, 1768. Schlegh, Hans, 25 Nov. 10, 1768. Sterry, John George, 25 Nov. 23, 1758. Swape, Martin, 25 Nov. 24, 1768. Seidler, Martin, 20 Nov. 27, 1758. Seamanhausen, Andras, 25 Dec. 19, 1758. Schneider, John, 25 Dec. 19, 1758. Speigle, Michael, 143 Jan. 9, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 11, 1759. Schiffer, George, 100 Jan. 11, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 24, 1759. Schniffer, George, 100 Jan. 11, 1759. Schiffer, George, 100 Jan		25	March	17, 1758.
Sheir, John, 15 May 3, 1758 Schwick, Nicholas, 25 Aug. 4, 1758 Solt, Daniel, 20 Aug. 22, 1758 Scidler, Melchoir, 25 Nov. 6, 1758 Schlegh, Hans, 25 Nov. 10, 1758 Sterry, John George, 25 Nov. 23, 1758 Swape, Martin, 26 Nov. 24, 1758 Sedidler, Martin, 20 Nov. 27, 1758 Sasmanhausen, Andras, 25 Dec. 19, 1758 Schneider, John, 25 Dec. 19, 1758 Speigle, Michael, 143 Jan. 9, 1759 Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9, 1759 Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9, 1759 Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9, 1759 Segar, Samuel Christ'n, 25 Jan. 11, 1759 Schnider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759 Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. <t< td=""><td></td><td>25</td><td>May</td><td>17, 1758.</td></t<>		25	May	17, 1758.
Schwick, Nicholas, 25 Aug. 4, 1758. Solt, Daniel, 20 Aug. 22, 1758. Seidler, Melchoir, 25 Nov. 6, 1758. Schlegh, Hans, 25 Nov. 10, 1758. Sterry, John George, 25 Nov. 24, 1758. Swape, Martin, 25 Nov. 24, 1758. Seidler, Martin, 20 Nov. 27, 1758. Seamanhausen, Andras, 25 Dec. 19, 1758. Schneider, John, 25 Dec. 20, 1758. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9, 1759. Segar, Samuel Christ'n, 25 Jan. 11, 1759. Segar, Samuel Christ'n, 25 Jan. 11, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. 14, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 F	Stout, Abraham,	15	May	3, 1758.
Solt, Daniel, 20 Aug. 22, 1758. Seidler, Melchoir, 25 Nov. 6, 1758. Schlegh, Hans, 25 Nov. 10, 1758. Sterry, John George, 25 Nov. 23, 1758. Swape, Martin, 25 Nov. 24, 1758. Swade, Martin, 20 Nov. 27, 1758. Seidler, Martin, 20 Nov. 27, 1758. Seidler, Martin, 20 Nov. 27, 1758. Sasmanhausen, Andras, 25 Dec. 19, 1758. Schneider, John, 25 Dec. 20, 1758. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 11, 1759. Schiffer, George, 100 Jan. 11, 1759. Schiffer, George, 100 Jan. 24, 1759. Scafros, Andrew, March 27,	Sheir, John,	15	May	3, 1758.
Seidler, Melchoir, 25 Nov. 6, 1758. Schlegh, Hans, 25 Nov. 10, 1758. Sterry, John George, 25 Nov. 24, 1758. Swape, Martin, 20 Nov. 27, 1758. Sasmanhausen, Andras, 25 Dec. 19, 1758. Schneider, John, 25 Dec. 20, 1758. Speigle, Michael, 143 Jan. 9, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 24, 1759. Scharcher, George, 100 Jan. 24, 1759. Scholinger, Leonard, 25	Schwick, Nicholas,	25	Aug.	4, 1758.
Seidler, Melchoir, 25 Nov. 6, 1758. Schlegh, Hans, 25 Nov. 10, 1758. Sterry, John George, 25 Nov. 24, 1758. Swape, Martin, 20 Nov. 27, 1758. Sasmanhausen, Andras, 25 Dec. 19, 1758. Schneider, John, 25 Dec. 20, 1758. Speigle, Michael, 143 Jan. 9, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 24, 1759. Scharcher, George, 100 Jan. 24, 1759. Scholinger, Leonard, 25	Solt, Daniel,	20	Aug.	22, 1758.
Sterry, John George, 25 Nov. 23, 1758. Swape, Martin, 25 Nov. 24, 1758. Seidler, Martin, 20 Nov. 27, 1758. Sasmanhausen, Andras, 25 Dec. 19, 1758. Schneider, John, 25 Dec. 20, 1758. Speigle, Michael, 143 Jan. 9, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9, 1759. Segar, Samuel Christ'n, 25 Jan. 11, 1759. Schiffer, George, 100 Jan. 11, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. 14, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. 14, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Dec. 19, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Dec. 12, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 2		25	Nov.	6, 1758.
Swape, Martin, 25 Nov. 24, 1758. Seidler, Martin, 20 Nov. 27, 1758. Sasmanhausen, Andras, 25 Dec. 19, 1758. Schneider, John, 25 Dec. 20, 1758. Speigle, Michael, 143 Jan. 9, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9, 1759. Segar, Samuel Christ'n, 25 Jan. 11, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. 14, 1759. Scafros, Andrew, March 27, 1759. Scasmanhausen, Andreas, 25 Dec. 19, 1759. Stout, Jacob, 116 Jan. 30, 1760. Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11, 1760. Steininger, George, 82, 14 April 10, 1761. Snyder, Christian, 114, 65 Oct. 20, 1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148, 100 Jan. 28, 1763. Stroul, John, 100 April 9, 1	Schlegh, Hans,	25	Nov.	10, 1758.
Seidler, Martin, 20 Nov. 27, 1758. Sasmanhausen, Andras, 25 Dec. 19, 1758. Schneider, John, 25 Dec. 20, 1758. Speigle, Michael, 143 Jan. 9, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9, 1759. Segar, Samuel Christ'n, 25 Jan. 11, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. 14, 1759. Scafros, Andrew, March 27, 1759. Sasmanhausen, Andreas, 25 Dec. 19, 1759. Stout, Jacob, 116 Jan. 30, 1760. Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11, 1760. Steininger, George, 82, 14 April 10, 1761. Snyder, Christian, 114, 65 Oct. 20, 1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148, 100 Jan. 28, 1763. Stroul, John, 100 April 9, 1763. Schlacher, George, 26	Sterry, John George,	25	Nov.	23, 1758.
Seidler, Martin, 20 Nov. 27, 1758. Sasmanhausen, Andras, 25 Dec. 19, 1758. Schneider, John, 25 Dec. 20, 1758. Speigle, Michael, 143 Jan. 9, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9, 1759. Segar, Samuel Christ'n, 25 Jan. 11, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. 14, 1759. Scafros, Andrew, March 27, 1759. Sasmanhausen, Andreas, 25 Dec. 19, 1759. Stout, Jacob, 116 Jan. 30, 1760. Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11, 1760. Steininger, George, 82, 14 April 10, 1761. Snyder, Christian, 114, 65 Oct. 20, 1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148, 100 Jan. 28, 1763. Stroul, John, 100 April 9, 1763. Schlacher, George, 26	Swape, Martin,	25	Nov.	24, 1758.
Schneider, John, 25 Dec. 20, 1758. Speigle, Michael, 143 Jan. 9, 1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9, 1759. Segar, Samuel Christ'n, 25 Jan. 11, 1759. Shiffer, George, 100 Jan. 11, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. 14, 1759. Seafros, Andrew, March 27, 1759. Seasmanhausen, Andreas, 25 Dec. 19, 1759. Stout, Jacob, 116 Jan. 30, 1760. Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11, 1760. Steininger, George, 82.14 April 10, 1761. Snyder, Christian, 114.65 Oct. 20, 1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28, 1763. Stroul, John, 100 April 9, 1763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7, 1763. Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 46.120		20	Nov.	27, 1758.
Speigle, Michael, 143 Jan. 9,1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9,1759. Segar, Samuel Christ'n, 25 Jan. 11,1759. Shiffer, George, 100 Jan. 11,1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24,1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. 14,1759. Seafros, Andrew, March 27,1759. Sasmanhausen, Andreas, 25 Dec. 19,1759. Stout, Jacob, 116 Jan. 30,1760. Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11,1760. Steininger, George, 82.14 April 10,1761. 1760. Steyder, Christian, 114.65 Oct. 20,1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28,1763. Stroul, John, 100 April 10,1763. 301. 31763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7,1763. 31764. Shoemaker, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18,1764. Schmitt & Engleman (in trust), 40.114 Dec. 5,1764. Schiras, Peter, <td>Sasmanhausen, Andras,</td> <td>25</td> <td>Dec.</td> <td>19, 1758.</td>	Sasmanhausen, Andras,	25	Dec.	19, 1758.
Speigle, Michael, 143 Jan. 9,1759. Speigle, Michael, 193 Jan. 9,1759. Segar, Samuel Christ'n, 25 Jan. 11,1759. Shiffer, George, 100 Jan. 11,1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24,1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. 14,1759. Seafros, Andrew, March 27,1759. Sasmanhausen, Andreas, 25 Dec. 19,1759. Stout, Jacob, 116 Jan. 30,1760. Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11,1760. Steininger, George, 82.14 April 10,1761. 1760. Steyder, Christian, 114.65 Oct. 20,1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28,1763. Stroul, John, 100 April 10,1763. 301. 31763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7,1763. 31764. Shoemaker, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18,1764. Schmitt & Engleman (in trust), 40.114 Dec. 5,1764. Schiras, Peter, <td></td> <td>25</td> <td>Dec.</td> <td>20, 1758.</td>		25	Dec.	20, 1758.
Segar, Samuel Christ'n, 25 Jan. 11, 1759. Shiffer, George, 100 Jan. 11, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. 14, 1759. Seafros, Andrew, March 27, 1759. Sasmanhausen, Andreas, 25 Dec. 19, 1759. Stout, Jacob, 116 Jan. 30, 1760. Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11, 1760. Steininger, George, 82.14 Aprill 10, 1761. Snyder, Christian, 114.65 Oct. 20, 1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28, 1763. Stroul, John, 100 Aprill 9, 1763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7, 1763. Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764. Schmitt & Engleman (in trust), 46.120 May 18, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 200 </td <td></td> <td>143</td> <td>Jan.</td> <td>9, 1759.</td>		143	Jan.	9, 1759.
Segar, Samuel Christ'n, 25 Jan. 11, 1759. Shiffer, George, 100 Jan. 11, 1759. Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. 14, 1759. Seafros, Andrew, March 27, 1759. Sasmanhausen, Andreas, 25 Dec. 19, 1759. Stout, Jacob, 116 Jan. 30, 1760. Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11, 1760. Steininger, George, 82.14 Aprill 10, 1761. Snyder, Christian, 114.65 Oct. 20, 1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28, 1763. Stroul, John, 100 Aprill 9, 1763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7, 1763. Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764. Schmitt & Engleman (in trust), 46.120 May 18, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 200 </td <td>Speigle, Michael,</td> <td>193</td> <td>Jan.</td> <td>9, 1759.</td>	Speigle, Michael,	193	Jan.	9, 1759.
Schneider, Jacob, 50 Jan. 24, 1759. Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. 14, 1759. Seafros, Andrew, March 27, 1759. Sasmanhausen, Andreas, 25 Dec. 19, 1759. Stout, Jacob, 116 Jan. 30, 1760. Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11, 1760. Steininger, George, 82.14 Aprill 10, 1761. Snyder, Christian, 114.65 Oct. 20, 1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28, 1763. Stroul, John, 100 Aprill 9, 1763. 28, 1763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7, 1763. 29, 1763. Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764. 23, 1764. Schmitt & Engleman (in trust), 46.120 May 18, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 25 July 30, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765.		25	Jan.	11, 1759.
Stoninger, Leonard, 25 Feb. 14, 1759 Seafros, Andrew, March 27, 1759 Sasmanhausen, Andreas, 25 Dec. 19, 1759 Stout, Jacob, 116 Jan. 30, 1760 Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11, 1760 Steininger, George, 82.14 April 10, 1761 Snyder, Christian, 114.65 Oct. 20, 1762 Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28, 1763 Stroul, John, 100 April 9, 1763 Schlacher, George, 26 July 7, 1763 Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764 Shoemaker, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18, 1764 Schneider, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18, 1764 Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765 Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765 Shiras, Peter, 200 July 20, 1765 Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765 Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. <td< td=""><td>Shiffer, George,</td><td>100</td><td>Jan.</td><td>11, 1759.</td></td<>	Shiffer, George,	100	Jan.	11, 1759.
Seafros, Andrew, March 27, 1759. Sasmanhausen, Andreas, 25 Dec. 19, 1759. Stout, Jacob, 116 Jan. 30, 1760. Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11, 1760. Steininger, George, 82.14 April 10, 1761. Snyder, Christian, 114.65 Oct. 20, 1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28, 1763. Stroul, John, 100 April 9, 1763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7, 1763. Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764. Shoemaker, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Scely, Jonas, July 30, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheemaker, George, 50 Aug.	Schneider, Jacob,	50	Jan.	24, 1759.
Seafros, Andrew, March 27, 1759. Sasmanhausen, Andreas, 25 Dec. 19, 1759. Stout, Jacob, 116 Jan. 30, 1760. Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11, 1760. Steininger, George, 82.14 April 10, 1761. Snyder, Christian, 114.65 Oct. 20, 1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28, 1763. Stroul, John, 100 April 9, 1763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7, 1763. Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764. Shoemaker, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Scely, Jonas, July 30, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheemaker, George, 50 Aug.	Stoninger, Leonard,	25	Feb.	14, 1759.
Sasmanhausen, Andreas, 25 Dec. 19, 1759. Stout, Jacob, 116 Jan. 30, 1760. Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11, 1760. Steininger, George, 82.14 April 10, 1761. Snyder, Christian, 114.65 Oct. 20, 1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28, 1763. Stroul, John, 100 April 9, 1763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7, 1763. Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764. Shoemaker, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shely, Jonas, July 30, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheer, Samuel, 44 Aug. 27, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug.			March	27, 1759.
Stout, Jacob, 116 Jan. 30, 1760. Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11, 1760. Steininger, George, 82.14 April 10, 1761. Snyder, Christian, 114.65 Oct. 20, 1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28, 1763. Stroul, John, 100 April 9, 1763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7, 1763. Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764. Shoemaker, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shely, Jonas, July 20, 1765. Shely, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Shemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. <		25	Dec.	19, 1759.
Stillwaggon, John, Lot 83 Dec. 11,1760. Steininger, George, 82.14 April 10,1761. Snyder, Christian, 114.65 Oct. 20,1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28,1763. Stroul, John, 100 April 9,1763. 9,1763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7,1763. 7,1763. Smith, Peter, 300 March 23,1764. 8hoemaker, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18,1764. Schmitt & Engleman (in trust), 40.114 Dec. 5,1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14,1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14,1765. Shiras, Peter, 200 July 20,1765. Seely, Jonas, July 30,1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23,1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23,1765. Sheemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23,1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31,1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2,1765. Scull, William,		116	Jan.	30, 1760.
Steininger, George, 82.14 April 10, 1761. Snyder, Christian, 114.65 Oct. 20, 1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28, 1763. Stroul, John, 100 April 9, 1763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7, 1763. Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764. Shoemaker, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18, 1764. Schnitt & Engleman (in trust), 40.114 Dec. 5, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 200 July 20, 1765. Seely, Jonas, July 30, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84.120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21.118 Feb. 13, 1767.		Lot 83	Dec.	11, 1760.
Snyder, Christian, 114.65 Oct. 20, 1762. Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28, 1763. Stroul, John, 100 April 9, 1763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7, 1763. Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764. Shoemaker, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18, 1764. Schmitt & Engleman (in trust), 40.114 Dec. 5, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 200 July 20, 1765. Seely, Jonas, July 30, 1765. Shukly, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Shoemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84, 120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21, 118 Fe		82.14	April	10, 1761.
Sensenbach, Jacob, 148.100 Jan. 28, 1763. Stroul, John, 100 April 9, 1763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7, 1763. Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764. Shoemaker, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18, 1764. Schmitt & Engleman (in trust), 40.114 Dec. 5, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 200 July 20, 1765. Seely, Jonas, July 30, 1765. Shukly, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Shoemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84, 120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21, 118 Feb. 13, 1767.	Snyder, Christian,	114.65	Oct.	
Stroul, John, 100 April 9, 1763. Schlacher, George, 26 July 7, 1763. Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764. Shoemaker, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18, 1764. Schmitt & Engleman (in trust), 40.114 Dec. 5, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 200 July 20, 1765. Seely, Jonas, July 30, 1765. Shukly, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Shoemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84, 120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21, 118 Feb. 13, 1767.		148.100	Jan.	28, 1763.
Schlacher, George, 26 July 7, 1763. Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764. Shoemaker, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18, 1764. Schmitt & Engleman (in trust), 40.114 Dec. 5, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 200 July 20, 1765. Seely, Jonas, July 30, 1765. Shukly, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Shoemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sager, Samuel, 44 Aug. 27, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84, 120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21, 118 Feb. 13, 1767.		100	April	9, 1763.
Smith, Peter, 300 March 23, 1764. Shoemaker, Fred'k, 46.120 May 18, 1764. Schmitt & Engleman (in trust), 40.114 Dec. 5, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 200 July 20, 1765. Seely, Jonas, July 30, 1765. Shukly, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Shoemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sager, Samuel, 44 Aug. 27, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84, 120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21, 118 Feb. 13, 1767.	Schlacher, George,	26	July	7, 1763.
Schmitt & Engleman (in trust), 40.114 Dec. 5, 1764. Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 200 July 20, 1765. Seely, Jonas, July 30, 1765. Shukly, George, 50 Aug. 20, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Shoemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sager, Samuel, 44 Aug. 27, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84, 120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21, 118 Feb. 13, 1767.		300	March	23, 1764.
Schneider, Fred'k, 25 June 14, 1765. Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 200 July 20, 1765. Seely, Jonas, July 30, 1765. Shukly, George, 50 Aug. 20, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Shoemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sager, Samuel, 44 Aug. 27, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84, 120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21, 118 Feb. 13, 1767.	Shoemaker, Fred'k,	46.120	May	18, 1764.
Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 200 July 20, 1765. Seely, Jonas, July 30, 1765. Shukly, George, 50 Aug. 20, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Shoemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sager, Samuel, 44 Aug. 27, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84, 120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21, 118 Feb. 13, 1767.	Schmitt & Engleman (in trust),	40.114	Dec.	5, 1764.
Stigle, Peter, 25 June 14, 1765. Shiras, Peter, 200 July 20, 1765. Seely, Jonas, July 30, 1765. Shukly, George, 50 Aug. 20, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Shoemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sager, Samuel, 44 Aug. 27, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84, 120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21, 118 Feb. 13, 1767.	Schneider, Fred'k,	25	June	14, 1765.
Shiras, Peter, 200 July 20, 1765. Seely, Jonas, July 30, 1765. Shukly, George, 50 Aug. 20, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Shoemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sager, Samuel, 44 Aug. 27, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84.120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21.118 Feb. 13, 1767.		25	June	14, 1765.
Shukly, George, 50 Aug. 20, 1765. Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Shoemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sager, Samuel, 44 Aug. 27, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84.120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21.118 Feb. 13, 1767.		200	July	20, 1765.
Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Shoemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sager, Samuel, 44 Aug. 27, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84.120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21.118 Feb. 13, 1767.	Seely, Jonas,	••	July	30, 1765.
Sheib, Christian, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Shoemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sager, Samuel, 44 Aug. 27, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84.120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21.118 Feb. 13, 1767.	Shukly, George,	50	Aug.	20, 1765.
Shoemaker, George, 50 Aug. 23, 1765. Sager, Samuel, 44 Aug. 27, 1765. Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84.120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21.118 Feb. 13, 1767.		50	Aug.	23, 1765.
Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84.120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21.118 Feb. 13, 1767.		50	Aug.	23, 1765.
Steller, Ludowick, 50 Aug. 31, 1765. Shoemaker, Michael, 50 Sept. 2, 1765. Scull, William, 84.120 Jan. 8, 1767. Slosser, Peter, 21.118 Feb. 13, 1767.	Sager, Samuel,	44	Aug.	27, 1765.
Scull, William, 84.120 Jan. 8,1767. Slosser, Peter, 21.118 Feb. 13,1767.		50	Aug.	31, 1765.
Scull, William, 84.120 Jan. 8,1767. Slosser, Peter, 21.118 Feb. 13,1767.	Shoemaker, Michael,	50	Sept.	2, 1765.
		84.120	Jan.	8, 1767.
	Slosser, Peter,	21.118	Feb.	13, 1767.
		. 80	March	24, 1767.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Schawb, Conrad, & others,	74.8	April	6, 1767.
Stahler, Ludowick,	151.104	June	24, 1767.
Shellhamer, George,	150	Sept.	18, 1767.
Shallus, Jacob,	60.114	April	28, 1768.
Seiberling, Christ'n,	30.136	May	7, 1768.
Seiberling, Christ'n,	15.40	May	25, 1768.
Sehm, Geo., & others,	• •	July	5, 1768.
Schutt, Dewalt,	10.66	Oct.	28, 1768.
Stille, Isaac,	200	March	6, 1769.
Shout, John, & others,	••	March	8, 1769.
Sneider, John,	34		81, 1769.
Schaffer, Wm.,	57.120	June	13, 1769.
Schweigart, George,	3	Jan.	30, 1770.
Shippen, Ed. & Jos.,	813	Feb.	7, 1770.
Skinner, Daniel,	100	April	20, 1770.
Seely, Samuel,	194.68	April	26, 1770.
Stecker, Melchoir,	19.107	May	4, 1770.
Shoemaker, Paul,	5	May	8, 1770.
Shultz, Joseph, & wife,	50	Dec.	3, 1770.
Sheaffer, Fred'k,	150	Dec.	12, 1770.
Sonday, Henry,	40	Jan.	31, 1771.
Steinmitz, Philip,	80	March	21, 1771.
Servass, William,	50		21, 1771.
Shick, Adam,	20	April	3, 1771.
Showalter, Ulrich, & G. Groff,.	47.120	Oct.	28, 1771.
Sellyman, Alexander,	70	April	13, 1772.
Shoemaker, Isaac,	50	April	21, 1772.
Shick, Adam,	10	April	21, 1772.
Swartz, John,	25	May	13, 1772.
Spangler, Christian,	25	May	27, 1772.
Spangler, Christian,	21.136	May	28, 1772.
Stop, John,	20	June	1, 1772.
Swartz, George,	25	June	29, 1772.
Sneck, Adam,	25	July	27, 1772.
Swallum, Jost,	45.40	July	30, 1772.
Steiner, Abraham,	25	Sept.	16, 1772.
Steiner, Abraham,	20	Sept.	16, 1772.
Speigle, John,	96.53	Oct.	15, 1772.
Swobe, Jacob, Jr.,	50	Oct.	21, 1772.
Smith, Christian,	40	Oct.	21, 1772.
Sigfrid, Peter,	60	Nov.	18, 1772.
Smith, Henry,	20	Nov.	26, 1772.
Smith, William,	30	Dec.	5, 1772.
Silvegus, Jacob,	50	Feb.	15, 1773.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Smith, Henry,	2 tracts,	March 1, 1773.
Spate, Johannes, & K. Krotz,	70	March 12, 1773.
Spate, Johannes, & K. Krotz	100	March 13, 1773.
Sott, John,	70	March 20, 1773.
Syder, Maria Cathrine,	25	March 14, 1773.
Shankweiler, Jacob,	37.23	March 14, 1773.
Shaffer, George,	25	April 29, 1773.
Seger, Samuel,	15	May 4, 1773.
Smith, Baltzer,	53.14	May 11, 17/3.
Smith, William,	120	May 24, 1773.
Sneider, Benedict,	100	June 7, 1773.
Sharp, John,	30	June 30, 1773.
Shields, Thomas,	300	Sept. 15, 1773.
Shebely, Bartle,	50	Oct. 18, 1773.
Smith, Joseph,	25	Oct. 27, 1773.
Shall, Michael,	100	Nov. 4, 1773.
Server, Adam,	25	Nov. 24, 1773.
Server, Adam,	25	Nov. 24, 1773.
Schroot, George,	50.150	Dec. 3, 1773.
Schwartz, Jacob,	12	Dec. 30, 1773.
Shee, Bertles,	300	March 17, 1774.
Seiberling, Christopher,	30	March 28, 1774.
Seiberling, Jacob,	30	March 28, 1774.
Schlagle, John,	30	March 31, 1774.
Shaniberger, Henry,	50	April 7, 1774.
Swartz, Jacob,	25	April 20, 1774.
Sheaver, Mathais,	50	April 26, 1774.
Seip, Melchoir,	12	April 28, 1774.
Schneider, George,	12	May 2, 1774.
Stoltz, Herman,	70	May 3, 1774.
Scott, John,	310.120	May 5, 1774.
Scott, John, & Wm. McCann,	200	May 11, 1774.
Shordt, Henry,	31.66	July 4, 1774.
Syberling, Christian,	100	July 14, 1774.
Sheefer, Conrad,	150	July 29, 1774.
Swartrout, Peter,	30	Aug. 17, 1774.
Schoonover, Ezekiel,	50	Aug. 17, 1774.
Stewart, John,	20	Sept. 6, 1774.
Swartwood, Jacob,	15	Sept. 12, 1774.
Stultz, Charles,	300	Sept. 17, 1774.
Seeger, John,	40	Oct. 18, 1774.
Scurtz, Abraham,	50	Oct. 26, 1774.
Snyder, George,	300	Nov. 2, 1774.
Smith, Robert,	300	Nov. 4, 1774.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Schaeffer, Mathais,	12	Nov. 14, 1774.
Smith, Nicholas,	100	Nov. 14, 1774.
Shiniberger, Henry,	40	Dec. 2, 1774.
Slagle, John,	· 125	Dec. 8, 1774.
Straup, Henry,	25	Dec. 21, 1774.
Stump, William,	25	Feb. 27, 1775.
Steininger, George,	62.104	March 7, 1775.
Sharer, Philip,	80	March 7, 1775.
Shallas, Jacob,	300	March 7, 1775.
Smith, Daniel,	12	March 8, 1775.
Smith, William,	300	April 15, 1775.
Smith, Doctor,		April 15, 1775.
Skinner, Heggai,	100	April 25, 1775.
Shimer, Anthony,	25	April 25, 1775.
Simmons, Cornelius,	3 0	April 26, 1775.
Stackhouse, Benj.,	30	April 27, 1775.
Stackhouse, Thomas,	50	April 28, 1775.
Stant, Peter,	50	May 3, 1775.
Sidman, Isaac,	Lot 106	March 1, 1776.
Sidman, Isaac,	123	March 1, 1776.
Smith, Robert,	300	March 2, 1776.
Scott, John, Jr.,	25	March 12, 1776.
Soldt, John,	50	March 13, 1776.
Sylirus, John,	40	March 13, 1776.
Soldt, John,	25	March 13, 1776.
Soldt, John,	25	March 13, 1776.
Sherer, Geo. Dewalt,	30	April 14, 1776.
Sheep, Peter,	155.129	April 16, 1776.
Syfert, Anthony,	300	April 22, 1776.
Sands, Adam,	319.7 0	April 24, 1776.
Shee, John,	300	April 26, 1776.
Stoneburner, Leonard,	100	April 27, 1776.
Semple, William,	300	April 29, 1776.
Smith, William,	300	April 30, 1776.
Shilp, Peter,	92.119	April 30, 1776.
Shouse, Frederick,	Lot 219	May 29, 1776.
Snyder, Herman,	2 tracts,	June 5, 1776.
Snyder, Herman,	Lot 162	June 5, 1776.
Seidel, Nathaniel,	100	Aug. 13, 1776.
Shoemaker, Abram,	300	Aug. 21, 1776.
Scott, John,	116.120	Sept. 12, 1776.
Shoemaker, Abraham,	300	Oct. 19, 1776.
Stackhouse, Joseph,	49.93	Nov. 21, 1776.
Stackhouse, Joseph,	79.70	Nov. 21, 1776.

Stackhouse, Joseph, 85.149 Nov. 21, 1776. Stroud, Jacob, 94.80 Nov. 16, 1781. Shive, George, 16.46 Nov. 23, 1781. Schneider, Michael, 137.139 Dec. 14, 1781. Shenenbruch, Casper, 96.40 Jan. 23, 1782. Steininger, Leonard, 117.65 March 13, 1782. Schneider, Michael, 64.120 April 4, 1782. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 106.139 Aug. 13, 1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 269.140 Aug. 13, 1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 29.64 Aug. 13, 1781. Scheffer, John, 77.120 June 17, 1783. Schlecher, George, 324 Aug. 19, 1783. Steller, Daniel, 106.100 Sept. 18, 1783. Stark, William, 300 July 1, 1784. Spalding, Simon, 300 July 1, 1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1, 1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784. Smit
Shive, George, 16.46 Nov. 23, 1781. Schneider, Michael, 137.139 Dec. 14, 1781. Shenenbruch, Casper, 96.40 Jan. 23, 1782. Steininger, Leonard, 117.65 March 13, 1782. Schneider, Michael, 64.120 April 4, 1782. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 106.139 Aug. 13, 1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 269.140 Aug. 13, 1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 29.64 Aug. 13, 1781. Scheffer, John, 77.120 June 17, 1783. Schlecher, George, 324 Aug. 19, 1783. Steller, Daniel, 106.100 Sept. 18, 1783. Stark, William, 300 July 1, 1784. Sheperd, Samuel, 300 July 1, 1784. Spalding, Simon, 300 July 1, 1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1, 1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784.
Schneider, Michael, 137.139 Dec. 14, 1781. Shenenbruch, Casper, 96.40 Jan. 23, 1782. Steininger, Leonard, 117.65 March 13, 1782. Schneider, Michael, 64.120 April 4, 1782. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 106.139 Aug. 13, 1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 269.140 Aug. 13, 1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 29.64 Aug. 13, 1781. Scheffer, John, 77.120 June 17, 1783. Schlecher, George, 324 Aug. 19, 1783. Steller, Daniel, 106.100 Sept. 18, 1783. Stark, William, 300 July 1, 1784. Sheperd, Samuel, 300 July 1, 1784. Spalding, Simon, 300 July 1, 1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1, 1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784.
Shenenbruch, Casper, 96.40 Jan. 23, 1782. Steininger, Leonard, 117.65 March 13, 1782. Schneider, Michael, 64.120 April 4, 1782. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 106.139 Aug. 13, 1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 269.140 Aug. 13, 1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 29.64 Aug. 13, 1781. Scheffer, John, 77.120 June 17, 1783. Schlecher, George, 324 Aug. 19, 1783. Steller, Daniel, 106.100 Sept. 18, 1783. Stark, William, 300 July 1, 1784. Sheperd, Samuel, 300 July 1, 1784. Spalding, Simon, 300 July 1, 1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1, 1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784.
Steininger, Leonard, 117.65 March 13, 1782. Schneider, Michael, 64.120 April 4, 1782. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 106.139 Aug. 13, 1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 269.140 Aug. 13, 1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 29.64 Aug. 13, 1781. Scheffer, John, 77.120 June 17, 1783. Schlecher, George, 324 Aug. 19, 1783. Steller, Daniel, 106.100 Sept. 18, 1783. Stark, William, 300 July 1, 1784. Sheperd, Samuel, 300 July 1, 1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1, 1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784.
Schneider, Michael, 64.120 April 4,1782. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 106.139 Aug. 13,1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 269.140 Aug. 13,1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 29.64 Aug. 13,1781. Scheffer, John, 77.120 June 17,1783. Schlecher, George, 324 Aug. 19,1783. Steller, Daniel, 106.100 Sept. 18,1783. Stark, William, 300 July 1,1784. Sheperd, Samuel, 300 July 1,1784. Spalding, Simon, 300 July 1,1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1,1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1,1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1,1784.
Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 106.139 Aug. 13,1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 269.140 Aug. 13,1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 29.64 Aug. 13,1781. Scheffer, John, 77.120 June 17,1783. Schlecher, George, 324 Aug. 19,1783. Steller, Daniel, 106.100 Sept. 18,1783. Stark, William, 300 July 1,1784. Sheperd, Samuel, 300 July 1,1784. Spalding, Simon, 300 July 1,1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1,1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1,1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1,1784.
Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 106.139 Aug. 13,1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 269.140 Aug. 13,1781. Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 29.64 Aug. 13,1781. Scheffer, John, 77.120 June 17,1783. Schlecher, George, 324 Aug. 19,1783. Steller, Daniel, 106.100 Sept. 18,1783. Stark, William, 300 July 1,1784. Sheperd, Samuel, 300 July 1,1784. Spalding, Simon, 300 July 1,1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1,1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1,1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1,1784.
Strowd, Jacob, Esq., 29.64 Aug. 13,1781. Scheffer, John, 77.120 June 17,1783. Schlecher, George, 324 Aug. 19,1783. Steller, Daniel, 106.100 Sept. 18,1783. Stark, William, 300 July 1,1784. Sheperd, Samuel, 300 July 1,1784. Spalding, Simon, 300 July 1,1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1,1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1,1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1,1784.
Scheffer, John, 77.120 June 17, 1783. Schlecher, George, 324 Aug. 19, 1783. Steller, Daniel, 106.100 Sept. 18, 1783. Stark, William, 300 July 1, 1784. Sheperd, Samuel, 300 July 1, 1784. Spalding, Simon, 300 July 1, 1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1, 1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784.
Schlecher, George, 324 Aug. 19, 1783. Steller, Daniel, 106.100 Sept. 18, 1783. Stark, William, 300 July 1, 1784. Sheperd, Samuel, 300 July 1, 1784. Spalding, Simon, 300 July 1, 1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1, 1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784.
Schlecher, George, 324 Aug. 19, 1783. Steller, Daniel, 106.100 Sept. 18, 1783. Stark, William, 300 July 1, 1784. Sheperd, Samuel, 300 July 1, 1784. Spalding, Simon, 300 July 1, 1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1, 1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784.
Steller, Daniel, 106.100 Sept. 18, 1783. Stark, William, 300 July 1, 1784. Sheperd, Samuel, 300 July 1, 1784. Spalding, Simon, 300 July 1, 1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1, 1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784.
Stark, William, 300 July 1, 1784. Sheperd, Samuel, 300 July 1, 1784. Spalding, Simon, 300 July 1, 1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1, 1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784.
Sheperd, Samuel, 300 July 1, 1784. Spalding, Simon, 300 July 1, 1784. Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1, 1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784.
Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1, 1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784.
Shipman, Jacob, 400 July 1,1784. Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1,1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1,1784.
Sedman, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784. Smith, Isaac, 400 July 1, 1784.
Smith, Benjamin,
Scudder, Amos,
Scudder, Jedediah, 400 July 1, 1784.
Scudder, Daniel,
Schooner, Ezekiel,
Stewart, Charles,
Stewart, George,
Stewart, James,
Shaw, James,
Shaw, Joseph,
Shaw, George, 400 July 1, 1784.
Shaw, John,
Smith, Peter,
Smith, Peter, 200 July 1, 1784.
Smith, Francis,
Smith, Peter, Jr.,
Smith, Clement,
Shoemaker, John,
Same, Christian,
Spering, Henry,
Streeton, Friend,
Streeton, George,
Scyoe, Benjamin,
Scott, John,
Scott, John, 100 July 3, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Scott, John,	50	July	3, 1784.
Scott, John,	10	July	3, 1784.
Scott, John,	25	July	3, 1784.
Scott, John,	100	July	3, 1784.
Skinner, Daniel,	400	July	13, 1784.
Seager, Nicholas,	300	Aug.	2, 1784.
Severns, John,	400	Sept.	11, 1784.
Shepherd, Joseph,	400	Sept.	11, 1784.
Sarvis, Jacob,	100	Sept.	11, 1784.
Shimer, Abraham,	400	Sept.	15, 1784.
Slagle, John,	40	Oct.	13, 1784.
Shall, Andrew,	60	Oct.	27, 1784.
Sneider, Michael,	300	Nov.	14, 1784.
Solliday, Manuel,	150	Nov.	19, 1784.
Silliman, Thomas, Jr.,	400	Nov.	19, 1784.
Same, Christian,	30	Nov.	24, 1784.
Sillaman, Thos., Sen'r,	400	Nov.	25, 1784.
Smith, George,	30	Dec.	7, 1784.
Smith, William,	400	Jan.	6, 1785.
Smith, Thomas W.,	400	Jan.	6, 1785.
Smith, Samuel,	400	Jan.	6, 1785.
Smoke, Robert,	400	Jan.	6, 1785.
Scott, John,	100	Jan.	13, 1785.
Scott, John,	100	Jan.	13, 1785.
Scott, John,	200	Jan.	13, 1785.
Staely, Baltzer,	106	Feb.	2, 1785.
Smith, Abraham,	50	Feb.	12, 1785.
Smith, Abraham,	80	Feb.	12, 1785.
Smith, Abraham,	235	Feb.	12, 1785.
Smith, Abram, Jr.,	200	Feb.	12, 1785.
Schlegel, Conrad,	25	Feb.	12, 1785.
Suber, Michael,	15	Feb.	14, 1785.
Silverus, Nicholas,	100	Feb.	23, 1785.
Shoemaker, Paul,	60	March	2, 1785.
Sheaffer, Philip,	200	March	3, 1785.
Shrawder, Philip,	400	March	4, 1785.
Shannon, Theophilus,	300	March	5, 1785.
Steinern, Salome,	30	March	12, 1785.
Stout, Isaac,	50	April	4, 1785.
Stein, Michael,	200	April	11, 1785.
Sealer, Peter,	64	April	18, 1785.
Schenck, Martin,	100	April	21, 1785.
Sold, Conrad,	130	April	31, 1785.
Smith, Peter,	400	April	22, 1785.

	Acres.	Date (of Survey.
Stacher, Lewis, Esq.,	75	April	26, 1785.
Shultz, Mathais,	115	May	9, 1785.
Shoemaker, Henry,	100	May	10, 1785.
Schneider, Mathais,	30	May	31, 1785.
Sigfried, John, & others,	160	May	31, 1785.
Sackler, Andrew,	110	May	30, 1785.
Sendell, Andrew,	116	June	1, 1785.
Salter, John,	400	June	9, 1785.
Stultz, Charles,	200	June	20, 1785.
Spering, Henry,	400	July	1, 1784.
Shields, Robert, Jr.,	400	July	23, 1785.
Shields, James,	400	July	23, 1785.
Shields, Thomas, Jr.,	400	July	23, 1785.
Shields, David,	400	July	23, 1785.
Shields, Thomas, Esq.,	75	July	26, 1785.
Shannon, Clementine,	400	Aug.	12, 1785.
Shannon, Theophilus,	400	Aug.	12, 1785.
Stinson, William,	140	Aug.	25, 1785.
Spengler, Christian,	65	Aug.	27, 1785.
Swigart, Adam,	400	Sept.	1, 1785.
Snyder, John,	50	Sept.	8, 1785.
Stante, Peter,	76	Sept.	16, 1785.
Shoemaker, Daniel,	300	Oct.	21, 1785.
Sly, Michael,	230	Oct.	21, 1785.
Sly, Michael,	100	Oct.	21, 1785.
Sly, Michael,	50	Oct.	21, 1785.
Smith, Joseph,	100	Nov.	2, 1785.
Streiby, Michael,	13%	Nov.	4, 1785.
Streiby, Michael,	10.120	Nov.	4, 1785.
Smith, John,	300	Nov.	8, 1785.
Sober, John,	25	Nov.	16, 1785.
Snyder, Jacob,	50	Nov.	15, 1785.
Spangler, Christian,	35	Dec.	1, 1785.
Sponheimer, Henry,	100	Dec.	1, 1785.
Simmers, William,	400	Dec.	5, 1785.
Simmers, Henry,	400	Dec.	5, 1785.
Simmers, Isaac,	400	Dec.	5, 1785.
Steiner, Anthony,	200	Dec.	5, 1785.
Steiner, Anthony,	200	Dec.	5, 1785.
Shields, Thomas, Esq.,	400	Dec.	8, 1785.
Strahl, Peter,	80	Dec.	9, 1785.
Spangler, George,	50	Dec.	16, 1785.
Snider, Peter,	40	Dec.	21, 1785.
Snider, Nich's, H'y & Jacob,	100	Dec.	21, 1785.
•			

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Snider, Nicholas,	25	Dec. 21, 1785.
Snider, Baltzer,	15	Jan. 2, 1786.
Strohl, Mich'l & Peter, Jr.,	100	Jan. 4, 1786.
Snyder, John,	75	Jan. 16, 1786.
Solt, John,	100	Jan. 31, 1786.
Sewitz, Abraham,	150	Feb. 7, 1786.
Snyder, Frederick,	45	Feb. 8, 1786.
Shook, John,	250	Feb. 22, 1786.
Schleckler, Fred'k,	25	Feb. 24. 1786.
Shoemaker, Daniel, & others	100	March 1, 1786.
Shoemaker, Daniel, & others,	100	March 1, 1786.
Serfus, John,	200	March 3, 1786.
Silvius, Henry,	147	March 3, 1786.
Schmehl, Peter,	50	March 3, 1786.
Serfes, Christian,	100	March 3, 1786.
Serfes, Frederick,	150	March 3, 1786.
Shupp, Abraham,	70	March 5, 1786.
Shiffer, Philip,	174	March 17, 1786.
Shiffer, Mathais,	140	March 17, 1786.
Solt, Daniel,	150	March 28, 1786.
Stifel, Conrad,	50	March 30, 1786.
Stump, Conrad,	25	March 31, 1786.
Shantz, Jacob,	80	April 6, 1786.
Schneider, Stephen,	110	April 26, 1786.
Shrader, Philip,	400	May 13, 1786.
Shrader, Margaret,	400	May 13, 1786.
Shrader, Michael,	400	May 13, 1786.
Stocker, George,	60	May . 16, 1786.
Strauss, Henry,	400	June 6, 1786.
Sterlon, John,	400	June 6, 1786.
Sheirman, Nicholas,	60	June 15, 1786.
Shuck, Philip,	35	June 28, 1786.
Shuck, Henry,	70	June 28, 1786.
Spinner, Jacob,	11/2	July 5, 1786.
Stulty, Charles,	400	July 18, 1786.
Schlessman, Michael,	330	Aug. 10, 1786.
Setzer, Michael,	50	Aug. 24, 1786.
Shellhamer, George,	86	Aug. 25, 1786.
Schneider, Stephen,	17%	Sept. 2, 1786.
Stering, Samuel,	400	Sept. 2, 1786.
Siglin, Henry,	100	Sept. 6, 1786.
Sandman, Christopher,	400	Oct. 7, 1786.
Sitgraves, Samuel,	400	Oct. 27, 1786.
St. Clair, Daniel,	110	Nov. 6, 1776.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Stanat, John,	45	Nov. 10, 1786.
Snyder, John,	30.40	Nov. 11, 1786.
Snyder, John,	30.40	Nov. 11, 1786.
Shaffer, Nicholas,	400	Nov. 14, 1786.
Stroud, Jacob,	300	Nov. 20, 1786.
Smoker, John,	400	Dec. 23, 1786.
Shaw, Richard,	50	Jan. 2, 1787.
Shuck, Philip,	72	Jan. 18, 1787.
Sharpless, John,	400	March 23, 1787.
Sharpless, Nathan,	400	March 23, 1787.
Sharpless, Joseph,	400	March 23, 1787.
Sharpless, Jesse,	400	March 23, 1787.
Sermon, Isaac,	400	March 23, 1787.
Shlauch, Bernard,	10	March 28, 1787.
Seager, Nicholas,	50	April 7, 1787.
Schneider, Michael,	67	June 13, 1787.
Shannon, Theophilus,	400	April 15, 1787.
Sidman, Isaac,	400	April 15, 1787.
Shuke, John,	400	April 15, 1787.
Sager, Nicholas,	58.128	June 22, 1787.
Sager, Nicholas,	62	July 12, 1787.
Schaffer, George,	300	July 25, 1787.
Schaffer, George,	300	July 25, 1787.
Simm, George,	400	Aug. 24, 1787.
Swartz, Michael,	400	Aug. 24, 1787.
Shaw, Mathew,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Smith, John,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Smith, William,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Stille, John,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Shoemaker, Daniel,	25	Aug. 20, 1787.
Snyder, Daniel,	56	Sept. 20, 1787.
Stroll, Daniel,	50	Sept. 26, 1787.
Seip, Melchoir,	328	Oct. 30, 1787.
Sayer, Samuel,	29.120	Nov. 29, 1787.
Smith, John,	100	Nov. 12, 1787.
Smith, Robert,	200	Nov. 15, 1787.
Spencer, Joseph,	220	Nov. 15, 1787.
Sproat, William,	200	Nov. 15, 1787.
Shoemaker, George,	400	Feb. 14, 1788.
Smith, Fras. Jos.,	400	Feb. 26, 1788.
Smith, Richard,		March 10, 1788.
Schofield, Ezra,	200	April 15, 1788.
Shoemaker, H'y,	39	April 22, 1788.
Shoemaker, H'y, Sam'l,	178	April 22, 1788.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Shimer, Edward,	186	April 29, 1788.
Sold, Paul,	150	Sept. 1, 1788.
Sold, John,	183	Sept. 1, 1788.
Springer, James,	10	Oct. 10, 1788.
Siegeli, Adam,	400	March 7, 1788.
Schleckler, Fred'k,	275	March 13, 1788.
Server, Abraham,	50	Dec. 19, 1788.
Swartwood, Bernadus,	49	Jan. 5, 1789.
Smith, Michael, Sr.,	400	Jan. 6, 1789.
Schneider, H'y,	250	Jan. 8, 1789.
Shur, Mary,	50	Feb. 2, 1789.
Sewitz, Joseph,	25	Feb. 19, 1789.
Shiffer, Conrad,	50	Feb. 28, 1789.
Seawitz, Joseph,	18	March 11, 1789.
Stotz, Joseph,	200	March 5, 1789.
Strowd, Jacob,	200	March 13, 1789.
Stofflet, Henry,	100	March 23, 1789.
Stern, George,	18	April 1, 1789.
Shields, James,	400	April 14, 1789.
Shields, Thomas,	400	April 14, 1789.
Shlorcher, George,	150	April 28, 1789.
Shiffer, Philip,	175	May 13, 1789.
Shields, Thomas,	400	May 15, 1789.
Sidman, Isaac,	60	May 30, 1789.
Smell, Peter,	50	June . 10, 1789.
Sterner, Michael,	250	July 1, 1789.
Stout, Peter,	23	Aug. 13, 1789.
Summers, Andrew,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Sergeant, Elizabeth,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Sergeant, John D.,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Starman, Mary,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Shoemaker, H'y & Sam'l,	60	Oct. 10, 1789.
Spengler, Christian,	45	Nov. 6, 1789.
Strowd, Jacob,	200	Jan. 19, 1790.
Strowd, John,	400	Jan. 19, 1790.
Schwartzer, Lawrence,	70	Jan. 21, 1790.
Strowd, Jacob, Esq.,	180.40	Jan. 22, 1790.
Sidler, Philip,	148	Feb. 1, 1790.
Snyder, Conrad,	400	Feb. 16, 1790.
Steiner, Henry,	400	Feb. 16, 1790.
Strowd, Jacob,	65	Feb. 24, 1790.
Stout, Isaac,	53.1 20	March 1, 1790.
Shaffer, John,	400	March 15, 1790.
Spengler, Christian,	61	March 16, 1790.
12-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.		~

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Stacher, Adam,	100		25, 1790.
Stein, Michael,	100	March	31, 1790.
Smith, Jacob & John,	150	April	6, 1790.
Shute, Dewalt,	52.30	April	15, 1790.
Steinman, Christ'n F.,	66	May	25, 1790.
Stultz, Jacob,	55	May	27, 1790.
Shields, Thomas,	400	May	31, 1790.
Swartz, Michael,	33.120	July	21, 1790.
Sedman, Isaac,	20	July	31, 1790.
Sedman, Isaac,	50	Aug.	4, 1790.
Seip, Peter,	140	Aug.	16, 1790.
Strowd, Jacob,	175	Aug.	18, 1790.
Stein, Michael,	36	Aug.	28, 1790.
Shepher, Jost,	15	Nov.	22, 1790.
Sober, John,	130	Jan.	13, 1791.
Schwenez, Hans Christ'n,	130	Jan.	13, 1791.
Sewitz, Joseph,	2	Feb.	4, 1791.
Solt, Daniel, Jr.,	45	Feb.	24, 1791.
Solt, Jno., & Stophel Buck,	80	May	2, 1791.
Stahle, Baltzer,	55	June	23, 1791.
Sigfrit, John,	150	Aug.	1, 1791.
Sorbe, Abraham,	130	Sept.	24, 1791.
Sholl, Peter,	3	Oct.	1, 1791.
Shaffer, Peter,	150	Oct.	1, 1791.
Sigfries, Nicholas,	20	Dec.	13, 1791.
Shuck, Philip,	90	Jan.	26, 1792.
Steiner, John,	400	April	3, 1792.
Seigel, Jacob,	400	April	3, 1792.
Shaw, Joseph,	400	April	3, 1792.
Shaw, Moses,	400	April	3, 1792.
Shaw, Israel,	400	April	3, 1792.
Strauss, Peter,	400	April	3, 1792.
Stozs, Joseph,	400	April	3, 1792.
Schnall, John,	400	April	4, 1872.
Schnell, Thomas,	400	April	4, 1792.
Strowd, Jacob,	100	April	9, 1792.
Swartz, Jacob, Jr.,	80	April	24, 1792.
Skyrin, John,	400	April	27, 1792.
Seily, Joshua,	400	May	2, 1792.
Seily, Samuel S., Esq.,	400	May	2, 1792.
Smith, Isaac,	100	May	2, 1792.
Smith, John & Jacob,	100	May	2, 1792.
Shook, John,	300	May	3, 1792,
Seely, Joshua,	200	May	2, 1792.

		•	
Smith, Wm. M.,	Acres. 300	May	of Survey. 5, 1792.
Sewitz, Joseph,	100	May	8, 1792.
Strowd, Jacob,	110	мау Мау	10, 1792.
Shurtz, Tobias,	40	мау Мау	10, 1792. 15, 1792.
Straup, Daniel,	100		•
Sigfrit, Joseph,	40	May	16, 1792. 24, 1792.
	200	May	-
Shook, John,	300	May	29, 1792. 31, 1792.
Shimer, Abram, Jr.,	150	May	
Shimer, Jacob	100	June June	4, 1792.
		-	5, 1792.
Smith, Zemy,	400 400	June	5, 1 792 .
Smith, Rachal,		June	5, 1792.
	400	June	5, 1792.
Smith, Elizabeth,	400	June	5, 1792.
Smith, Joseph,	400	June	5, 1792.
Smith, Christ'n, & others,	275	June	7, 1792.
Steinman, Christ'r Fred.,	10	June	13, 1792.
Seely, Charles B.,	300	June	14, 1792.
Stortz, Joseph,	400	June	20, 1792.
Shupp, Philip,	200	June	25, 1792.
Shu, John,	400	June	26, 1792.
Smith, Francis,	400	June	29, 1792.
Smith, Rachel,	400	June	29, 1792.
Smith, Jenny,	400	June	29, 1792.
Smith, Joseph,	200	June	29, 1792.
Shaw, Richard,	400	July	3, 1792.
Simpson, William,	400	July	3, 1792.
Sansom, Joseph,	300	July	5, 1792.
Simpson, Samuel,	400	July	5, 1792.
Sansom, William,	3 0 0	July	5, 1792.
Stewardson, Thomas,	400	July	5, 1792.
Skyrin, John,	400	July	5, 1792.
Sandwith, Mary,	400	July	5, 1792.
Schneider, Christian,	150	July	28, 1792.
Steep, Samuel,	400	July	30, 1792.
Swingle, Ulrich Hans,	5 0	Aug.	4, 1792.
Shuck, Philip,	105	Aug.	25, 1792.
Strowd, John,	100	Aug.	29, 1792.
Savielle, Samuel,	400	Sept.	1, 1792.
Starbird, John,	400	Sept.	11, 1792.
Sandwith, Mary,	400	Sept.	15, 1792.
Skyrin, John,	300	Sept.	15, 1792.
Shook, John,	400	Oct.	11, 1792.
Spering, Henry,	400	Oct.	11, 1792.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Sneider, Henry,	400		11, 1792.
Sneider, Peter,	400	Oct.	11, 1792.
Sneider, Christian,	400	Oct.	11, 1792.
Sneider, Jacob,	15	Oct.	12, 1792.
Shimer, Abraham,	100	Oct.	12, 1792.
Shaffer, George,	50	Oct.	24, 1792.
Shepherd, Joseph,	400	Oct.	29, 1792.
Servop, Jacob,	400	Nov.	3, 1792.
Shafer, Philip,	60	Nov.	13, 1792.
Shupp, Christian,	400	Nov.	20, 1792.
Shupp, Peter,	400	Nov.	20, 1792.
Shupp, Philip,	400	Nov.	20, 1792.
Shupp, Abraham,	400	Nov.	20, 1792.
Shellhamer, Geo. Sen'r,	100	Nov.	21, 1792.
Shellhamer, Geo. Sen'r,	100	Nov.	21, 1792.
Salkele, Mary,	400	Dec.	4, 1792.
Schnall, Jacob,	400	Dec.	10, 1792.
Skinner, Nathan,	150	Dec.	12, 1792.
Skinner, William,	300	Dec.	12, 1792.
Sewitz, Joseph,	400	Dec.	12, 1792.
Schmed, Jost,	160	Dec.	13, 1792.
Steinman, Christ'n & Fred.,	16.25	Dec.	17, 1792.
Spaniberg, Henry,	400	Dec.	22, 1792.
Swarts, Michael,	400	Dec.	22, 1792.
Shields, John,	400	Dec.	24, 1792.
Shields, Thomas,	400	Dec.	24, 1792.
Shields, Thomas, Jr.,	400	Dec.	24, 1792.
Shields, David,	400	Dec.	24, 1792.
Shewell, Sallows,	400	Dec.	24, 1792.
Shields, Robert,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Swope, John,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Simpson, William,	305	Dec.	31, 1792.
Simpson, John,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Simpson, Andrew,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Simpson, William,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Stewart, Robert,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Shields, Thomas,	400	Jan.	5, 1793.
Stackhaus, Eleanor,	100	Jan.	7, 1793.
Smith, Elizabeth,	400	Jan.	11, 1793.
Sheck, Philip,	100	Jan.	14, 1793.
Sheck, Philip,	200	Jan.	14, 1793.
Shaw, Pigott,	200	Jan.	19, 1793.
Shaffner, Solomon,	400	Jan.	29 , 1793.
Sweany, Thomas,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Shindle, Peter,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Shindle, Conrad,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Stuft, Jacob,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Shartle, John,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Sleye, John,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Stoner, Christian,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Stoner, Christopher,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Sryock, John,	400	Jan.	29, 1,93.
Snyder, Samuel,	400	Jaŋ.	29, 1793.
Sellers, Samuel,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Shuck, Philip,	25	Jan.	30, 179 3 .
Seely, Sylvanus,	400	Feb.	2, 179 3 .
Shopert, George,	20	Feb.	5, 1793.
Stocker, Clement,	400	Feb.	7, 1793.
Stocker, Margaret,	±00	Feb.	7, 1793.
Simonds, Jonas,	400	Feb.	8, 1793.
Shee, John,	400	Feb.	8, 1 793 .
Shee, Rachel,	200	Feb.	8, 179 3 .
Smith, Jonathan,	400	Feb.	8, 1793.
Smith, Francis J.,	25	Feb.	8, 1793.
Stocker, Margaret, Jr.,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Stocker, John C.,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Stocker, Margaret,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Stocker, Mary,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Stocker, Mary,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Stocker, Margaret,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Stocker, Margaret, Jr.,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Stocker, John C.,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Schoonover, Nicholas,	25	Feb.	16, 1793.
Smith, Francis S.,	400	Feb.	21, 1793.
Summers, George,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Starman, Fred. W.,	400	Feb.	25, 1793 .
Swartwood, Moses,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Stone, Richard,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Strowd, Jacob,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Smiley, David,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Storm, John,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Shook, Philip,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Smith, Platt,	400	Feb.	26 , 179 3 .
Shoemaker, Jesse,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Shaw, Richard,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Schoonover, Benj.,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Starbird, John,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Sitgreaves, Samuel,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Shoemaker, Wm.,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Shinerd, Samuel,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Sailor, David,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Speering, Henry,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Steeples, John,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Shee, Ann,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Stroud, John,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Shook, John,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Shoemaker, Daniel,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Swanwick, John,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Shee, John,	400	March	1, 1793.
Singer, Emanuel,	400	March	1, 1793.
Smith, Jonathan B.,	400	March	1, 1793.
Simons, Jonas,	400	March	1, 1793.
Smith, Elizabeth,	400	March	1, 1793.
Smith, Francis J.,	400	March	1, 1793.
Stine, John,	400	March	1, 1793.
Singer, Abraham,	400	March	1, 1793.
Sing, Charles,	400	March	1, 1793.
Smith, Jonathan,	400	March	1, 1793.
Singer, John,	400	March	1, 1793.
Swarthout, Elizabeth,	400	March	4, 1793.
Shank, Adam,	400	March	4, 1793.
Smith, Francis J.,	400	March	4, 1793.
Smith, William,	400	March	4, 1793.
Smith, Elizabeth,	400	March	4, 1793.
Schoonover, James,	400	March	4, 1793.
Swarthout, Thomas,	400	March	4, 1793.
Shoonhoven, Ezekiel,	400	March	4, 1793.
Seip, Melchoir,	100	March	4, 1793.
Smith, George,	400	March	5, 1793.
Sykes, William,	400	March	5, 1793.
Smith, Francis J.,	400	March	6, 1 793 .
Smith, Elizabeth,	400	March	6, 1793.
Singer, Abraham,	400	March	6, 1793.
Singer, John,	400	March	6, 1793.
Sickell, David,	400	March	7, 1793.
Sickell, Henry,	400	March	7, 1793.
Sheaff, Henry,	400	March	7, 1793.
Sheaff, William,	400	March	7, 1793.
Shee, John,	400	March	7, 1793.
Shurtz, John,	400	March	7, 1793.
Sansom, Joseph,	400	March	8, 1793.
Swingler, Conrad, Jr.,	100	March	8, 1793.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Stewardson, Thomas,	400	March 8, 1793.
Salter, John,	400	March 8, 1793.
Sansom, William,	400	March 8, 1793.
Starman, Frederick,	400	March 8, 1793.
Starr, John,	400	March 11, 1798.
Swezy, Joseph,	400	March 11, 1793.
Swartwood, Jacob,	50	March 18, 1793.
Schoonover, Ezekiel,	100	March 18, 1793.
Seeley, Silvanus,	400	March 18, 1793.
Swartgood, Jacob,	50	March 18, 1793.
Seely, Samuel, Sen'r,	400	March 18, 1793.
Seely, Samuel C., Esq.,	200	March 18, 1793.
Seely, Robt. Hooper,	50	March 18, 1793.
Swartwood, John,	300	March 18, 1793.
Spearing, Henry,	400	March 18, 1793.
Swartwood, Barnadus,	400	March 18, 1793.
Swartwood, John,	400	March 18, 1793.
Swartwood, James,	400	March 18, 1793.
Shoemaker, Isaac,	400	March 18, 1793.
Schoonover, Ezekiel,	400	March 18, 1793.
Seely, Samuel, Sen'r,	400	March 18, 1793.
Seely, Joshua,	300	March 18, 1793.
Sanders, John,	400	March 19, 1793.
Sness, Henry,	400	March 20, 1793.
Smick, Jacob,	400	March 21, 1793.
Shute, David,	4 00	March 22, 1793.
Stroud, Daniel,	100	March 22, 1793.
Sidman, Isaac,	400	March 22, 1793.
Singer, Abraham,	400	March 22, 1793.
Seely, Samuel C.,	15	March 25, 1793.
Seely, Patience,	400	March 25, 1793.
Stirbird, John,	400	March 25, 1793.
Smith, Jonathan B.,	400	March 25, 1793.
Simons, Jonas,	400	March 25, 1793.
Singer, Emanuel,	400	March 25, 1793.
Singer, John,	400	March 25, 1793.
Singer, Abraham,	400	March 25, 1793.
Shaw, Jonathan,	400	March 26, 1793.
Shaw, Jonathan,	400	March 26, 1793.
Shaw, Joseph,	400	March 26, 1793.
Souder, John,	400	March 27, 1793.
Shee, Ann,	400	March 27, 1793.
Shee, Cathrine,	400	March 28, 1793.
Shee, Rachel,	400	March 28, 1793.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Shewell, Sallows,	400	March 30, 1793.
Shields, Thomas,	100	March 30, 1793.
Stout, George,	400	March 30, 1793.
Seely, Sam'l C., Esq.,	312	April 8, 1793.
Seely, Sam'l C., Esq.,	319.78	April 8, 1793.
Shaw, Robert,	400	April 23, 1793.
Sevitz, Joseph, Sen'r,	400	April 27, 1793.
Sevitz, Elizabeth,	400	April 27, 1793.
Salter, John,	400	May 6, 1792.
Stewardson, Thomas,	400	May 6, 1793
Shaw, Pigott,	400	May 6, 1793.
Swift, Joseph,	400	May 6, 1793.
Smith, Benjamin,	400	May 6, 1793.
Sansom, Joseph,	400	May 6, 1793.
Smith, James,	400	May 6, 1793.
Sansom, William,	400	May 6, 1793.
Smith, James, Jr.,	400	May 6, 1793.
Skyrin, John,	400	May 6, 1793.
Sherf, Henry,	150	May 7, 1793.
Strowd, Jacob,	140	May 9, 1793.
Steiner, Henry,	400	May 10, 1793.
Smith, Frederick,	400	May 10, 1793.
Strawbridge, John,	400	May 10, 1793.
Sheur, Ludwig,	60	May 14, 1793.
Sheur, Ludwig,	10	May 14, 1793.
Strawbridge, John,	400	May 21, 1793.
Smith, Frederick,	400	May 21, 1793.
Shmehl, Peter,	200	May 28, 1793.
Steyley, Baltzer,	400	May 29, 1793
Stocker, George,	400	May 20, 1793.
Smith, Thomas,	400	June 3, 1793.
Smith, Isaac,	400	June 3, 1793.
Scott, James,	40	June 13, 1793.
Seely, Samuel C.,	400	June 24, 1793.
Snyder, Jacob,	150	July 2, 1793.
Shaw, Robert,	400	July 10, 1793.
Sproat, Wm.,	400	July 10, 1793.
Sparks, Henry,	400	July 10, 1793.
Servoss, Jacob,	400	July 10, 1793.
Shannon, William,	400	July 10, 1793.
Smith, James L.,	400	July 10, 1793.
Sproat, John,	400	July 10, 1793.
Sitgraves, John,	400	July 10, 1793.
Stocker, John C.,	400	July 12, 1793.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Smith, Daniel,	400	July	13, 1793.
Stocker, Margaret,	400	July	12, 1793.
Stocker, John C.,	400	July	13, 1793.
Stoole, Peter, & Jac. Kester,	200	July	17, 1793.
Shannon, Thomas,	400	July	23, 1793.
Steiner, Henry,	400	July	29, 1793.
Seely, Silvanas,	300	July	30, 1793.
Seely, Joshua,	400	July	30, 1793.
Shee, Cathrine,	400	Aug.	9, 1793.
Shee, Rachel,	400	Aug.	9, 1793.
Servoss, Jacob,	400	Aug.	13, 1793.
Shaw, Robt.,	400	Aug.	13, 1793.
Sproat, John,	400	Aug.	13, 1793.
Sitgreaves, John,	400	Aug.	13, 1793.
Seely, Samuel C., Esq.,	300	Aug.	14, 1793.
Smith, Francis J.,	400	Aug.	17, 1793.
Smith, John,	400	Aug.	20, 1793.
Smith, William,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Story, Enoch,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Sitgreaves, John,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Shields, John,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Shafer, John,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Sleifer, Abraham,	400	Sept.	3, 1793.
Smith, James,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Smith, Francis Jos.,	150	Nov.	29, 1793.
Smith, Elizabeth,	150	Nov.	29, 1793.
Smith, Francis,	150	Nov.	29, 1793.
Smith, Francis Jos.,	400	Jan.	2, 1794.
Snyder, Conrad,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Stewart, Jane,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Sax, Conrad,	370	Jan.	8, 1794.
Sidman, Isaac,	50	Jan.	10, 1794.
Sidman, Samuel,	400	Jan.	10, 1794.
Sidman, Henrietta,	30	Jan.	10, 1794.
Sidman, Elizabeth,	15	Jan.	10, 1794.
Stacker, Lewis, Esq.,	40	Jan.	16, 1794.
Sydel, John,	400	Jan.	23, 1794.
Saylor, David,	35	Jan.	23, 1794.
Smith, Joseph,	8	Jan.	28, 1794.
Smith, John,	250	Jan.	29, 1794.
Sidman, Isaac,	236	Feb.	11, 1794.
Sitman, Samuel,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Schneider, Henry,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Sperring, Henry,	400 .	Feb.	11, 1794.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
Smith, Elizabeth,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Shook, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Sidman, Elizabeth,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Sidman, Isaac,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Sitgreaves, Samuel,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Snyder, Peter,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Snyder, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Sipe, Jacob,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Shephard, Mary,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Sailer, David,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Shook, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Schneider, Peter,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Schoeckler, Jacob,	300	Feb.	12, 1794.
Schleckler, Fred'k,	200	Feb.	12, 1794.
Schleckler, Fred'k, & Paul Solt,	130	Feb.	12, 1794.
Simpson, Benjamin,	400	Feb.	14, 1794.
Serfas, Christian,	60	Feb.	28, 1794.
Servass, William,	50	Feb.	28, 1794.
Soldt, Paul,	300	March	25, 1794.
Shee, John, Esq.,	200	March	28, 1794.
Smith, John,	20	March	29, 1794.
Skinner, Abner,	400	March	29, 1794.
Smith, Henry,	108		21, 1794.
Solt, Paul,	30	April	9, 1794.
Sheckler, Frederick,	125	April	29, 1794.
Smith, Francis J.,	200	April	30, 1794.
Seely, Patience,	18	April	30, 1794.
Sidman, Isaac,	20	April	3, 1794.
Sidman, Elizabeth,	150	April	3, 1794.
Smith, Francis J.,	4	April	5, 1794.
Seely, Silvanus,	200	April	5, 1794.
Seely, Patience,	100	April	5, 1794.
Steel, Henry,	200	April	5, 1794.
Strohl, Leonard,	70	May	16, 1794.
Sold, Conrad,	50	May	16, 1794.
Sidman, Samuel,	300	June	27, 1794.
Stroud, Jacob,	20	July	3, 1794.
Strohl, Michael,	40	Aug.	25, 1794.
Shoemaker, Samuel,	400	Aug.	28, 1794.
Saylor, David,	100	Sept.	3, 1794.
Saylor, David,	54	Sept.	3, 1794.
Saylor, David,	45	Sept.	3, 1794.
Seely, Robert,	200	Sept.	19, 1794.
Seely, Patience,	200	Sept.	19, 1794.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Steinman, Christ'n & Fred'k,	16	Dec.	18, 1794.
Schneyder, Samuel,	531/6	Dec.	19, 1794.
Seely, Patience,	50	May	27, 1796.
Seely, Samuel C.,	100	May	27, 1796.
Shaffer, John,	40	June	6 , 1796.
Storg, John, Jr.,	400	June	9, 1796.
Shick, George,	200	Aug.	6, 1796.
Schlecker, Philip,	150	Aug.	6, 1796.
Shaffer, George,	180	Aug.	30, 1796.
Sager, Jacob,	21	Nov.	30, 1796.
Shook, Philip,	166%	Dec.	9, 1796.
Schneider, John,	10	Dec.	9, 1796.
Smith, Fra's, Dr.,	51.100	Jan.	4, 1797.
Sheffer, Conrad,	6	Nov.	7, 1797.
Sheffer, Conrad,	25	Nov.	7, 1797.
Sheffer, John,	130	Jan.	18, 1797.
Swartz, Jacob,	42	May	14, 1798.
Seip, Geo. & Peter,	10	Feb.	26, 1799.
Shellhand, Herman,	100	April	2, 1799.
Stacker, Adam,	103.16	May	8, 1799.
Smith, John,	82.115	May	12, 1801.
Shellhamer, Simon,	103	Oct.	27, 1801.
Santee, James,	175	Jan.	15, 1802.
Shur, William,	80	Jan.	21, 1802.
Sold, Conrad, Jr.,	100	Feb.	1, 1804.
Simonton, James,	103.92	March	22, 1804.
Stouber, Michael,	303.9	July	11, 1804.
Santee, James,	107.65	March	13, 1805.
Simonton, James, et al.,	108.96	April	11, 1805.
Smith, Christian,	50	Dec.	3, 1805.
Silvius, John,	128.53	Jan.	22, 1806.
Stramler, Henry,	19.90	March	15, 1808.
Saiger, John,	152.90	March	16, 1808.
Shaffer, Philip,	50	April	22, 1809.
Shupp, George,	40	June	19, 1809.
Shaffer, Philip,	150	Nov.	3, 1809.
Stroub, Andrew,	50	Jan.	4, 1810.
Shitz, Peter,	10	Jan.	5, 1810.
Short, George,	62	Jan.	11, 1810.
Smekl, Yost,	250	Jan.	22, 1810.
Shellhamer, Abm.,	122	June	5, 1810.
Sheffer, George,	14.40	uJne	6, 1810.
Smell, George,	131	June	20, 1810.
Shellhamer, Abraham,	74	July	27, 1810.
		-	

	Acres.	Date of S	IIIPVAY
Sheimer, Edw., et al.,	137		, 1810.
Super, Philip,	80		3, 1810.
Strapp & Keim,	176		3, 1811.
Shaffer, Philip,	70		, 1811.
Seager, Christian	41/2	-	, 1812.
Semmil, George,	86.153		, 1812.
Sitler, John,	60		, 1812.
Shaum, Christian,	20	_	, 1813.
Shupp, Abraham,	20	-	3, 1813.
Smith, Peter,	66	_	1. 1814.
Shook, Abraham,	5	-	, 1814.
Stinson, William,	109.20		5, 1814.
Smith, Abraham,	8	•	, 1814.
Stouffer, John,	8		, 1815.
Shelly, Jacob,	1	March 28	-
Snyder, Gotlieb,	15	Aug. 10	, 1815.
Snyder, John,	15		3, 1816.
Shall, Andrew,	80	Jan. 10), 1817.
Strauss, Jacob,	37.117		3, 1817.
Sluyter, William,	149.65	April 30), 1817.
Stroud, Daniel, & Daniel L.		-	
Downing,	214.61	April 30), 1817.
Shall, Ann, Eliz. & An'd, adm.,	40.48	June 24	, 1817.
Smith, William,	40	Nov. 13	3, 1817.
Shaffer, Peter,	15		3, 1818.
Storm, John, Sr.,	3	March 12	2, 1819.
Sendel, Philip,	86.92	Nov.	3, 1820.
Smith, David,	8.130	March 11	, 18 22 .
Scheibly, Peter,	29.55	April 12	2, 182 2 .
Shimer, Samuel,	26.26	April 24	l, 1823.
Smith, Abraham,	9.114	March 6	3, 1824.
Smith, John, son of Isaac,	50	Jan. 27	7, 18 25 .
Sheibly, Peter,	34	Dec.	S, 182 6 .
Sheibly, Peter,	18	Dec.	i, 1826.
Smith, Nathan,	300	Oct. 25	5, 1827.
Stirner, Michael,	150.150	Oct. 29	, 1827.
Serfas, Lawrence,	25	Nov. 19), 1827.
Stern, Peter,	21	June 4	, 1828.
Stroud, Jacob D.,	5	Dec. 29	, 1828.
Shafer, Adam,	73.105	Dec. 31	, 1828.
Stauffer, George,	300	Jan. 25	i, 1830.
Stauffer, Henry,	300	Jan. 25	5, 1830.
Stauffer, George,	100	Jan. 25	5, 1830.
Stauffer, George,	300	Jan. 26	s, 1830.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Stauffer, Henry,	300	Jan.	26, 1830.
Stauffer, George,	300	March	5, 1830.
Stauffer, George,	300	March	6 , 18 30 .
Smith, Henry,	4	Sept.	2, 1830.
Serfas, Adam,	100	Oct.	11, 1830.
Serfas, Adam,	100	Jan.	24, 1831.
Stecher, John,	10	Feb.	17, 1831.
Schmehl, William,	42	March	22, 1831.
Searle, John,	120	Jan.	21, 1833.
Scribner, Jesse,	20	March	22 , 18 33 .
Shelly, Joseph,	57.104	Feb.	20, 1834.
Straub, Theobold,	25	Nov.	6, 1833.
Snyder, Stephen,	4	Jan.	2, 1836.
Steen, Mathew,	50	Feb.	13, 1836.
Shrohl, Nicholas,	74.78	March	17, 1837.
Snyder, Simon & Solomon,	2171/2	July	10, 1837.
Stout, John,	10	Jan.	4, 1838.
Strohl, George,	32.78	March	5, 1838.
Shubert, Daniel,	1361/2	March	22, 1838.
Seager, Nicholas, xs.,	10	March	31, 1838.
Sheaffer, Samuel, xs.,	60	Aug.	16, 1838.
Shiffir, John,	379	Dec.	31, 1838.
Smith, Adam,	20	June	28, 1839.
Shimer, Abraham,	54.40	Feb.	17, 1840.
Strauss, Nicholas,	. 50	May	16, 1840.
Soldt, Jacob, Sr.,	80	Jan.	6, 1842.
Shook, Peter,	47	Feb.	23, 1842.
Shearer, Andrew (in trust),	67.10	Dec.	21, 1848.
Steinmetz, John J.,	52	Feb.	23, 1848.
Searle, Ebenezer P.,	11	March	22, 1848.
Searle, Ebenezer P.,	15	May	27, 1848.
Searle, Ebenezer P.,	2	March	22, 1856.
Sheive, Isaac,	42.22	Sept.	9, 1859.
Schall, Daniel	8	Feb.	1, 1862.
Searle, Ebenezer P.,	11	Nov.	13, 1865.
Steinmetz, Daniel, et al.,	50.77	March	15, 1870.
Trepler, Peter,	50	April	13, 1752.
Tromp, Adam,	30	April	28, 1752.
Troxel, Peter,	50	April	30, 1752.
Troxel, Peter,	50	Aug.	26, 1752.
Tergh, Melchoir,	25	Oct.	16, 1752.
Troxel, Peter, Jr.,	50	Oct.	26, 1752.
Tholl, Christian,	20	Jan.	12, 1753.
Tool, John,	25	Feb.	20, 1753.
,,,			_ ,,

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Terr, George,	25	April	21, 17 53 .
Terr, George,	20	April	21, 1753.
Trexler, Peter,	25	May	2, 1753.
Trexler, Peter, Jr.,	50	May	3, 1754.
Troutman, Peter,	25	March	4, 1754.
Traxler, Jeremiah,	Lot 220	March	•
Tholl, Christian,	20	June	18, 1754.
Tholl, Christian,	20	June	18, 1754.
Tippenderver, Godfridt,	100	Aug.	22, 1754.
Tresher, Philip,	25	Sept.	25, 1754.
Troxel, Peter,	25	Oct.	8, 1754.
Trapp, Philip,	20	Nov.	14, 1754.
Treiblepis, Jacob,	100	March	7, 1755.
Tremuth, Gotlieb,	100	June	17, 1755.
Tholl, Edmund,	25	May	6, 1755.
Traxel, John,	100	Sept.	2, 1755.
Triesbach, Simon, Sr.,	25	Oct.	1, 1755.
Thomas, John Engle,	25	Oct.	19, 1757.
Thomas, John Engle,	25	Oct.	19, 1757.
Triesbach, Simon,	100	March	15, 1759.
Tothera, Michael,	20	May	5, 1759.
Traxler, Jeremiah,	16	July	9, 1760.
Traxler, John,	2.15	June	7, 1765.
Trump, Adam,	25	July	23, 1765.
Triesbach, Simon,	30	May	15, 1766.
Teer, Melchoir,	25	Nov.	12, 1766.
Tanner, Jacob,	54	July	5, 1768.
Trexler, John,	101	Nov.	28, 1768.
Trimble, Joseph,	154.40	March	20, 1769.
Talmany, Nicholas,	200	Jan.	22, 1770.
Trexler, John, & Jno. Albright,	2 tracts,	Dec.	6, 1770.
Triesbach, Adam,	12	Jan.	21, 1771.
Taylor, Michael,	70	Jan.	6, 1772.
Torni, Daniel,	50	Jan.	29, 1772.
Trepe, Jacob,	12	Feb.	3, 1773.
Traxler, John,	40	May	4, 1773.
Traxler, Peter,	128	July	27, 1773.
Trocksell, Daniel,	30	July	28, 177 3 .
Teets, George,	40	Aug.	3, 1773.
Teel, Frederick,	25	Sept.	15, 1773.
Taylor, John,	300	March	
Thomas, Josiah,	135	Oct.	25, 1774.
Traill, Robert,	300	Nov.	2, 1774.
Towers, Robert,	300	Nov.	29, 1774,

Tyson, Daniel, 300 March 1, 1775. Towers, Robt. & B. Horner, 300 March 17, 1775. Taylor, Amos. 300 March 17, 1775. Tschudy, Jacob, 25 April 10, 1775. Thomas, John, 300 April 15, 1775. Thomas, John, 300 April 15, 1775. Thomas, Moses, 100 May 5, 1775. Thomas, Moses, 100 May 5, 1775. Tyler, Bazaleel, & O. Calkins, 75 May 6, 1776. Traill, Robert, Lot 75 April 26, 1776. Trimble, James, 300 April 29, 1776. Trimble, James, 300 April 29, 1776. Trimble, James, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Taylor, Israel, 100 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Mathew, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Thome, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Trill, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trill, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Trill, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tryson, Benj. 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Tryson, Benj. 300 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Theel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785.		Acres.		Survey.
Taylor, Amos. 300 March 17, 1775. Tschudy, Jacob, 25 April 10, 1775. Thomas, John, 300 April 15, 1775. Thomas, John, 300 April 15, 1775. Thornhill, Joseph, 300 April 16, 1775. Thomas, Moses, 100 May 5, 1775. Tyler, Bazaleel, & O. Calkins, 75 May 5, 1775. Traill, Robert, Lot 75 April 26, 1776. Trimble, James, 300 April 29, 1776. Trimble, James, 300 April 29, 1776. Trimble, James, 300 April 29, 1776. Triesback, Yost, 41 May 25, 1782. Taylor, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Triesbach, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.		300		•
Tschudy, Jacob, 25 April 10, 1775. Thomas, John, 300 April 15, 1775. Thornhill, Joseph, 300 April 15, 1775. Thomas, Moses, 100 May 5, 1775. Tyler, Bazaleel, & O. Calkins, 75 May 5, 1775. Traill, Robert, Lot 75 April 26, 1776. Trimble, James, 300 April 29, 1776. Thomas, Aaron, 60 Sept. 24, 1776. Thomas, Aaron, 60 Sept. 24, 1776. Triesback, Yost, 41 May 25, 1782. Taylor, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, <td< th=""><td>Towers, Robt., & B. Horner,</td><td>300</td><td>March</td><td>17, 1775.</td></td<>	Towers, Robt., & B. Horner,	300	March	17, 1775.
Thomas, John, 300 April 15, 1775. Thornhill, Joseph, 300 April 15, 1775. Thornhill, Joseph, 300 April 15, 1775. Thomas, Moses, 100 May 5, 1775. Tyler, Bazaleel, & O. Calkins, 75 May 5, 1775. Traill, Robert, Lot 75 April 26, 1776. Trimble, James, 300 April 29, 1776. Thomas, Aaron, 60 Sept. 24, 1776. Triesback, Yost, 41 May 25, 1782. Taylor, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tiden, John, July 1, 1764. Tiden, John, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trill, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Trill, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Trill, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tryson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Tryson, Benj., 300 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.		300	March	
Thornhill, Joseph, 300 April 15, 1775. Thomas, Moses, 100 May 5, 1775. Tyler, Bazaleel, & O. Calkins, 75 May 5, 1775. Tyler, Bazaleel, & O. Calkins, 75 May 5, 1775. Traill, Robert, Lot 75 April 26, 1776. Trimble, James, 300 April 29, 1776. Trimble, James, 60 Sept. 24, 1776. Triesback, Yost, 41 May 25, 1782. Taylor, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Trill, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trill, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Trill, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Trypon, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Trypon, Rein, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Trypon, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Trypon, Richard, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Theel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785.	Tschudy, Jacob,	25	April	10, 1775.
Thomas, Moses, 100 May 5, 1775. Tyler, Bazaleel, & O. Calkins, 75 May 5, 1775. Traill, Robert, Lot 75 April 26, 1776. Trimble, James, 300 April 29, 1776. Trimble, James, 60 Sept. 24, 1776. Triesback, Yost, 41 May 25, 1782. Taylor, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Trill, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trill, George, 400 July 1, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tryson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Tryson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Traylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Tryson, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Tryson, Seph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Theel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785.	Thomas, John,	300	April	15, 1775.
Tyler, Bazaleel, & O. Calkins, 75 May 5, 1775. Traill, Robert, Lot 75 April 26, 1776. Trimble, James, 300 April 29, 1776. Thomas, Aaron, 60 Sept. 24, 1776. Triesback, Yost, 41 May 25, 1782. Taylor, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Taylor, Israel, 100 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Mathew, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Trill, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trill, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Trill, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Trypon, Benj, 200 Dec. 17, 1765. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785.	Thornhill, Joseph,	300	April	15, 1775.
Traill, Robert, Lot 75 April 26, 1776. Trimble, James, 300 April 29, 1776. Thomas, Aaron, 60 Sept. 24, 1776. Triesback, Yost, 41 May 25, 1782. Taylor, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Taylor, Israel, 100 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Mathew, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Trial, Robert, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, Georg	Thomas, Moses,	100	May	5, 1775.
Trimble, James, 300 April 29, 1776. Thomas, Aaron, 60 Sept. 24, 1776. Triesback, Yost, 41 May 25, 1782. Taylor, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Taylor, Israel, 100 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Trown, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Trill, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Trypon, Benj., 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Trypon, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Trypon, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.		75	May	5, 1775.
Thomas, Aaron, 60 Sept. 24, 1776. Triesback, Yost, 41 May 25, 1782. Taylor, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Taylor, Israel, 100 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Mathew, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trial, Robert, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Tipp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj. 200	Traill, Robert,	Lot 75	April	26, 1776.
Triesback, Yost, 41 May 25, 1782. Taylor, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Taylor, Israel, 100 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Mathew, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Trill, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Tyson, Benj. 200 Dec.	Trimble, James,	300	April	29, 1776.
Taylor, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Taylor, Israel, 100 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Mathew, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Trill, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. <td>Thomas, Aaron,</td> <td>60</td> <td>Sept.</td> <td>24, 1776.</td>	Thomas, Aaron,	60	Sept.	24, 1776.
Trueman, Evan, 400 July 1, 1764. Taylor, Israel, 100 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Mathew, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tiden, John, July 1, 1764. Tiden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Trill, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj. 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb.	Triesback, Yost,	41	May	25 , 1782.
Taylor, Israel, 100 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Mathew, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tiden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Trill, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. <td>Taylor, John,</td> <td>400</td> <td>July</td> <td>1, 1764.</td>	Taylor, John,	400	July	1, 1764.
Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Mathew, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tiden, John, July 1, 1764. Tiden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Till, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj. 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 400 Feb.	Trueman, Evan,	400	July	1, 1764.
Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Mathew, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tiden, John, July 1, 1764. Tiden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Till, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj. 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 400 Feb.	Taylor, Israel,	100	July	1, 1764.
Thomas, Joseph, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 Mar		400	July	1, 1764.
Thomas, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Theel, Adam, 25 March<	Thomas, Mathew,	400	July	1, 1764.
Thomas, David, 400 July 1, 1764. Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 Ma	Thomas, Joseph,	400	July	1, 1764.
Thomas, Daniel, 400 July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Theel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Thomas, John,	400	July	1, 1764.
Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Till, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Thomas, David,	400	July	1, 1764.
Tilden, John, July 1, 1764. Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Till, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Thomas, Daniel,	400	July	1, 1764.
Town, Benjamin, July 1, 1764. Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Till, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Tilden, John,	••	July	1, 1764.
Thorne, William, 400 July 1, 1764. Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Till, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Tilden, John,		July	1, 1764.
Thorne, John, 400 July 1, 1764. Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Till, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Town, Benjamin,		July	1, 1764.
Trail, Robert, 400 July 1, 1764. Till, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Thorne, William,	400	July	1, 1764.
Till, John, 400 July 3, 1764. Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Thorne, John,	400	July	1, 1764.
Till, George, 400 July 3, 1764. Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Trail, Robert,	400	July	1, 1764.
Townes, John, 400 Nov. 19, 1764. Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Till, John,	400	July	3, 1764.
Tripp, Jacob, 50 Nov. 21, 1764. Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Till, George,	400	July	3, 1764.
Tyson, Benj., 200 Dec. 17, 1764. Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Townes, John,	400	Nov.	19, 1764.
Taylor, James, 300 Jan. 13, 1785. Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Tripp, Jacob,	50	Nov.	21, 1764.
Taylor, Richard, 400 Feb. 9, 1785. Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Tyson, Benj.,	200	Dec.	17, 1764.
Triesbach, Yost, 410 Feb. 28, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.	Taylor, James,	300	Jan.	13 , 1785.
Thatcher, Joseph, 80 March 1, 1785. Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1, 1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.		400	Feb.	9, 1785.
Thatcher, Joseph, 300 March 1,1785. Teel, Adam, 25 March 30,1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11,1785.	Triesbach, Yost,	410	Feb.	28, 1785.
Teel, Adam, 25 March 30, 1785. Teepel, Jacob, 300 April 11, 1785.		80	March	1, 1785.
Teepel, Jacob,	Thatcher, Joseph,	300	March	1, 1785.
	Teel, Adam,	25	March	30, 1785.
Themal Course 900 April 11 1705	Teepel, Jacob,	300	April	11, 1785.
reeper, George, 300 April 11, 1780.	Teepel, George,	300	April	11, 1785.
Titus, Jacob,	Titus, Jacob,	120	April	13, 1785.
Teeter, John,	Teeter, John,	150	May	19, 1785.
Thompson, John,	Thompson, John,	400	June	9, 1785.
Thomas, John,	Thomas, John,	400	June	9, 1785.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Triesbach, John,	5 0	June 15, 1785.
Tater, William,	200	June 15, 1785.
Tarbat, Richard,	400	June 19, 1785.
Taylor, James,	400	Feb. 2, 1785.
Torvin, Philip,	150	Dec. 9, 1785.
Taylor, Amos,	400	Sept. 11, 1786.
Teel, Frederick,	84	Nov. 27, 1786.
Twadel, John,	400	Sept. 2, 1786.
Twadel, Charles,	400	Sept. 2, 1786.
Trepe, Thomas,	400	Sept. 2, 1786.
Twadel, James,	400	Sept. 2, 1786.
Thomas, Wm., Jr.,	100	April 6, 1787.
Teel, John,	. 80	April 27, 1787.
Trexler, John,	15	April 27, 1787.
Transon, Isaac,	300	March 6, 1788.
Todd, John, Jr.,		March 10, 1788.
Toland, Henry,		March 10, 1788.
Todd, John,		March 10, 1788.
Travis, Schuman,	100	March 19, 1788.
Triesbach, Jost, & Jos. Solt,	125	Nov. 12, 1788.
Thompson, John,	300	Dec. 17, 1788.
Townes, John,	400	Jan. 6, 1789.
Trexler, John, Jr.,	30	March 10, 1789.
Taggart, John,	320	Oct. 9, 1788.
Taylor, John M.,	300	Oct. 9, 1788.
Taggart, Joseph,	340	Oct. 9, 1788.
Till, Joseph,	85	May 7, 1789.
Trimble, James,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Tudor, George,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Till, Joseph,	30	Jan. 21, 1790.
Thomas, John,	400	Feb. 3, 1790.
Thompson, John,	400	Feb. 3, 1790.
Thomas, Samuel,	400	April 4, 1792.
Tipper, John,	200	April 4, 1792.
Tompler, John,	200	April 4, 1792.
Thompson, Joseph,	200	April 4, 1792.
Thomas, Samuel,	400	April 4, 1792.
Thompson, John,	400	April 4, 1792.
Trotter, Daniel,	400	April 5, 1792.
Thomas, John,	100	April 27, 1792.
Taylor, James,	100	May 2, 1792.
Tyler, John,	120	May 3, 1792.
Thompson, James,	400	June 9, 1792.
Thomas, John,	400	July 5, 1792,
,,,,,,,		41 - 40 -

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Tompkins, Jacob, Jr.,	400	July	5, 1792.
Thompson, John,	400	July	5, 1792.
Taylor, Benjamin,	400	July	10, 1792.
Thomas, John,	400	Sept.	15, 1792.
Thomas, Jacob,	400	Oct.	31, 1792.
Trexler, Jeremiah,	10	Dec.	19, 1792.
Thatcher, Richard,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Toland, Henry,	400	Dec.	32, 1792.
Thomas, Jacob,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Toland, Henry,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Thompson, Elizabeth,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Thompson, Margaret,	400	Dec.	26, 1792.
Thompson, William,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Toland, Henry,	400	Jan.	8, 1793.
Taggart, John,	400	Jan.	8, 1793.
Trousdall, Benj.,	400	Jan.	8, 1793.
Trousdall, John,	400	Jan.	8, 1793.
Trousdall, Daniel,	400	Jan.	8, 1793.
Taylor, Benjamin,	50	Jan.	12, 1793.
Toland, Henry,	400	Feb.	2, 1793.
Thompson, Richard,	400	Feb.	6, 1793.
Taylor, John,	400	Feb.	6, 1793.
Taylor, George,	400	Feb.	8, 1793.
Taylor, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Tittermerry, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Thomas, Richard,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Tyson, Daniel,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Thomas, Richard,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Taylor, John,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Taggart, John,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Taylor, John M.,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Taylor, James,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Taylor, Elizabeth,	400	Feb.	25, 1793.
Teel, John,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Teel, Leonard,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Tyson, Daniel,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Taylor, John,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Taylor, George,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Tilton, William,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Toland, Henry,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Towns, John,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Tittlermerry, John,	400	March	5, 1793.
Thompson, Richard,	400	March	7, 1793.
Thomas, John,	400	March	
13 -Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			•
•			0 -

•	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Thompson, John,	400	March 8, 1793.
Tompkins, Jacob,	400	March 8, 1793.
Taylor, Elizabeth,	400	March 8, 1793.
Taggart, John,	400	March 8, 1793.
Taylor, John M.,	390	March 8, 1793.
Thomas, John,	400	March 11, 1793.
Thomas, Jacob,	400	March 12, 1793.
Thomas, Josiah, Esq.,	400	March 18, 1793.
Thomas, Josiah, Esq.,	200	March 18, 1793.
Thomas, Jesse,	200	March 18, 1793.
Taylor, James,	400	March 20, 1793.
Tudor, George,	400	March 22, 1793.
Taylor, John M.,	400	March 22, 1793.
Tyson, Daniel,	400	March 25, 1793.
Taylor, John M.,	400	March 25, 1793.
Tompkins, Jacob, Jr.,	400	May 6, 1793.
Thompson, John,	400	May 6, 1793.
Thomas, John,	400	May 6, 1793.
Townes, John,	100	July 2, 1793.
Tompkins, Jacob,	400	July 10, 1793.
Tea, Robert,	400	July 10, 1793.
Trail, Robert,	400	July 10, 1793.
Topliff, Thomas,	400	July 10, 1793.
Topliff, John,	400	July 10, 1793.
Toland, Henry,	400	July 10, 1793.
Toland, Henry,	400	July 23, 1793.
Thompson, William,	400	July 23, 1793.
Tyson, Joseph,	400	July 29, 1793.
Toland, Henry,	400	July 30, 1793.
Taylor, Ann,	400	Aug. 9, 1793.
Taylor, James,	400	Aug. 9, 1793.
Tea, Robert,	400	Aug. 13, 1793.
Toland, Henry,	400	Aug. 13, 1793.
Trail, Robert,	400	Aug. 13, 1793.
Taggart, John,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Taylor, John,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Townes, John,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Toland, Henry,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Thompson, James,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Townes, John,	400	Aug. 22, 1793.
Tippler, John,	100	Sept. 3, 1793.
Toland, Henry,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Taylor, James,	150	Jan. 10, 1794.
Toland, Henry,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.

	Acres.	Date of Survey	y.
Transeur, Melchoir,	25	Jan. 22, 179	4.
Taylor, John M.,	181	Feb. 11, 179	
Traill, Robert,	400	Feb. 11, 179)4 .
Taggart, John,	400	Feb. 11, 179)4 .
Taylor, Elizabeth,	200	Feb. 11, 179	34 .
Taylor, Elizabeth,	400	Feb. 11, 179)4 .
Toland, Henry,	400	Feb. 11, 179) 4.
Taylor, Charles,	400	Feb. 11, 179) 4.
Taylor, John M.,	400	Feb. 11, 179	₹.
Taylor, John M.,	3 03	Feb. 12, 179) 4.
Thompson, Mary,	400	Feb. 17, 179) 4.
Toland, Henry,	400	Feb. 17, 179) 4.
Thomas, John,	400	March 3, 179)4 .
Thompson, John,	200	March 3, 179) 4.
Taylor, Eliza,	400	May 28, 179)4 .
Taylor, John M.,	400	May 28, 179) 4.
Tims, John,	400	Sept. 9, 179)4 .
Taylor, John M.,	275	Sept. 23, 179	94.
Taylor, Maria,	200	Sept. 23, 179	94.
Taylor, Elizabeth,	275	Sept. 23, 179)4 .
Taylor, James,	350	Sept. 23, 179)4 .
Taylor, John,	400	Sept. 23, 179)4 .
Turner, Jonas,	215	July 5, 179	97.
Taylor, Jacob (in trust),	65	March 20, 180)5.
Teel, Adam,	3.80	June 7, 180)6 .
Titus, Joseph,	80	April 15, 181	l 7 .
Teel, Adam,	63.3 0	March 1, 181	L 3 .
Teel, Adam,	9	March 1, 181	L5.
Titus, Joseph,	6.100	Dec. 10, 181	l 6 .
Trimble, John,	12	March 17, 181	17.
Teer, Nicholas,	101	Jan. 31, 181	l8.
Trustees of the Evang. C. Lu-			
theran Cong. & German Ref.			
Church. (Torn out).			
Templin, Sam'l P.,	400	May 26, 183	37.
Tidd, William,	10	Jan. 20, 183	38.
Tidd, William,	8	April 9, 184	11.
Trine, Levi,	12.28	March 14, 187	70.
Vanaken, Cornelius,	50	May 5, 17	52.
Vancampen, John,	100	March 13, 17	52.
Vanacker, Abraham,	50	May 11, 17	53.
Vesque, John,	25	Nov. 15, 178	53.
Vogel, Gabriel,	20	June 8, 178	
Vastine, Jeremiah,	25	June 8, 178	54.

		D-4	•
Vancamp, Gisbert,	Acres. 25	Sept.	f Survey. 12, 1754.
Vancamp, Abraham,	50	April	4, 1755.
Vanatten, Johannes,	25	April	4, 1755.
Verner, Sebastian,	80	Sept.	8, 175 8 .
Ulrick, Henry,	100	April	12, 1759.
Upp, Valentine,	Lot	April	12, 1759.
Vangorden, Gilbert & Jacob,	100	April	7, 1767.
Vangorden, Gilbert,	100	May	5, 1772.
Vancampen, Isaac,	14	Feb.	12, 1773.
Vanaken, James,	100	May	1, 1773.
Vanaken, James,	12	May	1, 1773.
Vanreed, Jacob,	300	-	17, 1774.
Vandyke, Corry,	30	Aug.	15, 1774.
Vandyke, Corry,	30	Aug.	15, 1774.
Vanaken, James,	50	Sept.	10, 1774.
Vanaken, James,	50	Sept.	10, 1774.
Vanvleet, Richard,	150	Jan.	26, 1775.
Vangordon, Alex, & Lud. Hor-		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
ner,	100	March	2, 1775.
Vogt, John,	60		29, 1775.
Vangordon, Jacobus,	100	April	25, 1775.
Utt, Jacob,	80	April	28, 1775.
Vandem, John, Sr.,	200	April	27, 1776.
Vandem, John, Sr.,	100	April	27, 1776.
Vandem, John, Sr.,	300	Oct.	9, 1776.
Vanbuskirk, Jacob,	104.40	Jan.	17, 1782.
Vanbuskirk, Jacob,	•	Jan.	24, 1782.
Vanbuskirk, Jacob,	62.100	Aug.	2, 1782.
Vanaken, James, Esq.,	200	July	1, 1784.
Vanaken, James, Esq.,	200	July	1, 1784.
Utt, Jacob,	150	July	3, 1784.
Utt, Jacob,	50	July	3, 1784.
Utt, Jacob,	50	July	3, 1784.
Utt, Jacob,	50	July	3, 1784.
Utt, Jacob,	50	July	3, 1784.
Utt, Jacob,	400	Sept.	31, 1784
Utt, Henry,	200	Nov.	19, 1784.
Vangordon, Jacobus,	53	Feb.	12, 1785.
Vancampen, John,	400	March	4, 1785.
Vancampen, Abram, Sr.,	400	March	4, 1785.
Vancampen, Abram, Sr.,	400	March	4, 1785.
Vancampen, Moses,	400	March	4, 1785.
Vanfleet, Cornelius,	200	April	11, 1785.
Vannetten, Johannes,	200	April	11, 1785.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Vannetten, Johannes,	200	April	11, 1785.
Vancampen, John,	150	April	22, 1785.
Vancampen, John,	44	June	27, 1785.
Vancampen, Benjamin,	108.120	June	27, 1785.
Uplinger, Isaac,	60	Oct.	18, 1785.
Vancouver, Charles,	400	Dec.	8, 1785.
Vanhorn, Benj.,	100	Feb.	15, 1786.
Verner, John,	16	March	17, 1786.
Vanakin, James,	• •	May	5, 1786.
Vanbuskirk, Joseph,	50	Dec.	14, 1786.
Vanbuskirk, Joseph,	100	Jan.	20, 1787.
Uhler, Jacob,	50	Feb.	26, 1787.
Vanaken, James,	28	March	22, 1787.
Vancamp, Abraham,	67.40	June	7, 1787.
Vancamp, Abraham,	58%	June	7, 1787.
Vanuxum, James,	230	Nov.	15, 1787.
Utt, Jacob,	100	Dec.	20, 1787.
Vetterman, Cassimer,	70	Jan.	6, 1789.
Uhler, Jacob,	132.60	Nov.	27, 1789.
Vanfleet, Dick,	400	Jan.	29, 1790.
Vanfleet, Charek,	400	Jan.	29, 1790.
Vanbuskirk, Daniel,	130	July	8, 1790.
Utt, Jacob,	200	April	3, 1792.
Vanbuskirk, Joseph,	20	April	3, 1792.
Vangorden, Holmes,	50	May	29, 1792.
Vansant, Joshua,	120	July	2, 1792.
Vanbuskirk, Andrew,	200	July	3, 1792.
Utt, Jacob,	200	Sept.	11, 1792.
Vanarmon, Eph'm,	400	Oct.	12, 1792.
Vanbuskirk, Daniel,	. 36	Oct.	12, 1792.
Vanaken, James,	50	Oct.	23, 1792.
Udree, Daniel,	50	Nov.	30, 1792.
Vandermark, James,	80	Feb.	2, 1793.
Vandermark, James,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Valtilbury, Rich'd,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Vangordon, Elizabeth,	400	March	4, 1793.
Vancampen, John,	400	March	4, 1793.
Vangordon, Gysbert,	400	March	4, 1793.
Vancampen, Rachel,	400	March	4, 1793.
Vancamp, Abm.,	400	March	11, 1793.
Vancamp, John,	400		11, 1793.
Utt, Jacob,	400	March	11, 1793.
Utt, Adam,	400		11, 1793.
Vanderberk, Garret,	200	March	15, 1793.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Vanwhy, Henry,	400	March 18, 1793.
Underwood, Robt.,	400	March 22, 1793.
Vanhorn, Benj.,	400	March 25, 1793.
Varnomen, Isaac,	400	March 25, 1793.
Varnomen, Mary,	400	March 25, 1793.
Varnomen, Jacob,	400	March 25, 1793.
Varnomen, Clary,	400	March 25, 1793.
Varnomen, Samuel,	400	March 25, 1793.
Vanakan, James, Esq.,	400	April 17, 1793.
Vananken, James,	50	April 19, 1793.
Vananken, Levi,	160	April 19, 1793.
Vancamp, John,	400	May 6, 1793.
Vancade, Eusipus,	400	May 6, 1793.
Utt, Jacob,	90	June 14, 1793.
Utt, Adam,	200	June 14, 1793.
Vanacan, James,	100	July 19, 1793.
Voight, Sebastian,	400	Aug. 3, 1793.
Vanetten, Johannes,	50	Nov. 28, 1793.
Vangorden, Jacobus,	75	Jan. 10, 1794.
Vandemark, Ludwig,	200	Jan. 10, 1794.
Vanaken, James,	150	Jan. 10, 1794.
Utt, Jacob,	200	March 31, 1794.
Utt, Jacob,	200	March 31, 1794.
Utt, Jacob, Jr.,	100	March 31, 1794.
Vanhorn, Benj.,	400	April 10, 1794.
Vanderslice, Geo.,	400	Aug. 20, 1794.
Vanderslice, Daniel,	400	Aug. 20, 1794.
Utt, Adam,	96.30	Dec. 22, 1814.
Vanhorn, Benj.,	140	Oct. 21, 1818.
Utt, Adam,	150	March 29, 1821.
Vanorman, Sam'l,	30	April 2, 1831.
Vanbuskirk, Geo.,	100	Feb. 25, 1832.
Vogle, Michael,	5	April 26, 1838.
Utt, Samuel,	130.95	Feb. 12, 1839.
Weiss, Jacob,	50	March 18, 1752.
Weirich, William,	50	March 20, 1752.
Weidner, Michael,	50	March 24, 1752.
Wertz, Jacob,	50	March 31, 1752.
Welcher, Peter,	50	April 28, 1752.
Welt, Andrew,	50	May 12, 1752.
Wervel, Philip,	25	June 2, 1752.
Wervel, Henry,	25	June 2, 1752.
Wetwyne, Christian,	50	June 22, 1752.
Weaver, Frederick,	30	Oct. 10, 1752.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Weaver, Frederick,	30	Oct.	20, 1752.
Weiss, Jacob,	25	Nov.	15, 1752.
Waggoner, Jacob,	25	Nov.	23, 1752.
Wilson, Hugh,	30	Feb.	21, 1753.
Weinch, William,	25	March	19, 1753.
Woodring, Peter,	25	May	29, 1753.
Wervel, Martin,	50	June	28, 1753.
Waggoner, Conrad,	10	July	25, 1753.
Warmkettle, Michael,	40	Aug.	25, 1753.
Wer, Simon,	25	Oct.	3, 1753.
Wagell, John,	Lot 143	Feb.	11, 1754.
Wallace, John,	200	April	30, 1754.
Wechsel, John,	25	June	17, 1754.
Woodringer, Samuel,	50	July	4, 1754.
Wetzell, Jacob,	51.39	Aug.	9, 1754.
Woodringer, Peter,	25	Dec.	13, 1754.
Weidmand, Henry,	30	Feb.	13, 1755.
Weiss, George,	25	March	13, 1755.
Weaver, Tobias,	100	June	5, 1755.
Weiss, Jacob,	200	June	25, 1755.
Weiss, Jacob,	200	June	25, 1755.
Winter, Jacob,	50	Jan.	31, 1757.
Wiltonger, John,	25	Feb.	18, 1757.
Warnsner, John,	25	March	12, 1757.
Wetterholt, Jacob,	25	Sept.	22, 1757.
Weaver, Jacob,	25	Dec.	1, 1757.
Weiss, Jacob,	25	Jan.	31, 1758.
Weiss, George,	20	Sept.	7, 1758.
Woodring, Peter,	50	Sept.	26, 1758.
Wrightman, Everhard,	15	Nov.	7, 1758.
Wighead, Cornelius,	20	Dec.	15, 1758.
Weaver, Henry,	20	Jan.	11, 1759.
Walter, Peter,	20	April	25, 1759.
Windt, Andrew,		May	31, 1763.
Walgar, Peter,	100	Oct.	24, 1765.
Wunsch, Bernard,	10	Dec.	27, 1765.
Windsor, Giles,	1431/2	May	21, 1767.
Wert, Jacob,	19.120	Oct.	6, 1767.
Wilt, Andrew,	50	Nov.	3, 1767.
Werlin, Sebastian,	83.43	Feb.	10, 1768.
Wice, Jacob,	32.43	June	27, 1769.
Wertzel, John,	15.53	Nov.	7, 1769.
Woodring, Samuel,	21.8	Jan.	2, 1770.
Wolf, Jacob,	27.52	Jan.	2, 1770.

	4	Data a	
Wallis, Samuel,	Acres. 228.40	April	f Survey. 11, 1770.
Wallis, Samuel,	161.120	April	11, 1770.
Willey, Henry,	100	Aug.	21, 1770.
Wetzel, Jacob, & Adm. Gelhart,	150	Nov.	15, 1770.
Weever, Daniel,	26	May	20, 1772.
Weiss, Jacob,	75	June	10, 1772.
Winch, Bernard,	30	Oct.	19, 1772.
Watkins, Joseph,	100	Dec.	11, 1772.
Westfall, Nathaniel,	50	Jan.	11, 1773.
Weiss, George,	25	April	1, 1773.
Weaver, John,	30	April	14, 1773.
Wolf, Peter,	25	May	24, 1773.
Wolf, Peter,	25	May	24, 1773.
Wickert, Paul,	25	June	7, 1773.
Wetherstine, Henry,	12	Nov.	12, 1773.
Walton, Abraham,	50	Nov.	25, 1773.
Warmkissel, Michael,	34.103	Dec.	13, 1773.
Walton, Jonathan,	100	Jan.	29, 1774.
Wikoff, Peter,	100	Feb.	28, 1774.
Willing, Richard,	300	March	17, 1774.
West, William,	300	March	•
Winner, Frederick,	25	May	12, 1774.
Wenner, Andrew,	71.134	May	25, 1774.
Waggoner, David,	8.76	July	11, 1774.
Warner, Daniel,	12	July	14, 1774.
Weldi, Philip,	50	July	14, 1774.
Wineland, John Nichols,	14	July	23, 1774.
Weaver, Daniel,	12	July	25, 1774.
Wineland, John Nichols,	16	Aug.	26, 1774.
Waggoner, Mathais,	100	Oct.	11, 1774.
Wilson, Charles,	100	Oct.	11, 1774.
Watkins, James,	300	Oct.	17, 1774.
White, James,	300	Oct.	17, 1774.
Wallace, James,	300	Oct.	18, 1774.
Weaver, John,	12	Oct.	25, 1774.
Wilt, Michael,	12	Dec.	8, 1774.
Wall, William,	100	Feb.	18, 1775.
Washborn, Nathaniel,	50	Feb.	23, 1775.
Washborn, Nathaniel,	50	Feb.	23, 1775.
Webb, William,	300	March	1, 1775.
Welling, Richard,	300	April	11, 1775.
Welling, Margaret,	300	April	11, 1775.
Wilson, Robert,	300	Feb.	27, 1775.
Willing, Richard,	300	March	2, 1776.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Willing, Abigail,	300	March 2, 1776.
Wikoff, Isaac,	300	April 22, 1776.
Wilkinson, Jos.,	100	June 17, 1776.
Warren, Hannah,	300	Aug. 21, 1776.
Werner, John,	90	Sept. 25, 1776.
Wells, Richard,	300	Oct. 9, 1776.
Weber, Daniel,	25	Nov. 20, 1776.
Weiss, Peter,	22.60	Jan. 18, 1783.
Wilson, James,	311.51	March 18, 1783.
Wilson, James, Esq.,	297.27	March 18, 1783.
Wetzel, John, Esq.,	63.157	June 7, 1783.
Whiting, Daniel,	300	Feb. 2, 1784.
Woodringer, Samuel,	31	April 7, 1784.
Wiley, Obediah,	400	July 1, 1784.
Wood, John,	400	July 1, 1784.
Wright, Mary,	400	July 1, 1784.
Willing, Jao., Sr.,	400	July 1, 1784.
Willing, Jno., Jr.,	400	July 1, 1784.
Woolsey, Henry,	400	July 1, 1784.
Wyant, John,	100	July 4, 1784.
Wright, Joseph,	400	July 1, 1784.
Wright, Thomas,	400	July 1, 1784.
West, Jacob,	400	July 1, 1784.
Werroll, Philip,	400	July 1, 1784.
Wykoff, Peter,	400	July 1, 1784.
Wykoff, Isaac,	400	July 1, 1784.
Wilkinson, Joseph,	300	July 1, 1784.
Wilson, Hugh,	400	July 1, 1784.
Wagner, David,	400	July 1, 1784.
Welstead, Edward,	400	July 3, 1784.
Wharton, George,	400	July 3, 1784.
Wiggins, Thomas,	400	July 1, 1784.
Wood, John,	400	July 13, 1784.
Westbrook, Aaron,	100	July 27, 1784.
Wiggins, Thos., Jr.,	200	July 27, 1784.
Weiss, Jacob, Jr.,	100	July 31, 1784.
Weiss, Jacob,	200	July 31, 1784.
Weiss, Jacob,	100	July 31, 1784.
Weiand, John,	5 0	Sept. 1, 1784.
Wilkinson, Joseph,	50	Sept. 11, 1784.
Wells, James, Jr.,	300	Sept. 23, 1784.
Weaver, Casper,	400	Oct. 21, 1784.
Wanamaker, Jacob,	90	Nov. 10, 1784.
Weinicke, Charles,	400	Nov. 19, 1784.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Weaver, Daniel,	60	Nov. 20, 1784.
Werner, Jacob,	200	Nov. 30, 1784.
Weaver, Henry,	100	Dec. 16, 1784.
Weiss, Thomas,	400	Dec. 30, 1784.
Weiss, Francis,	300	Dec. 30, 1784.
Weiss, Francis,	100	Dec. 30, 1784.
Wickerd, Paui,	100	Feb. 2, 1785.
Westfall, George,	50	Aug. 11, 1785.
Wilson, John,	250	Aug. 14, 1785.
Waters, Nathaniel,	300	Aug. 14, 1785.
Wright, Enoch,	70	Aug. 14, 1785.
Wilson, John,	50	Aug. 14, 1785.
Wilson, John,	100	Aug. 14, 1785.
Wright, Enoch,	50	Aug. 14, 1785.
Werts, John,	80	Aug. 25, 1785.
White, John,	320	March 3, 1785.
Woodcock, Robert,	400	March 16, 1785.
Woolverton, Jonathan,	400	March 21, 1785.
Winter, Peter,	400	April 22, 1785.
Wanamaker, Casper,	40	May 9, 1785.
Wilson, James, Esq.,	400	May 28, 1785.
Wertman, Martin,	100	May 18, 1785.
Wells, James,	100	May 19, 1785.
Woods, John,	400	July 23, 1785.
Wilcox, Mark,	400	July 23, 1785.
Wood, Jacob, & James Quick,	400	July 26, 1785.
Wright, William,	50	Oct. 6, 1785.
Weaver, Henry,	17	Nov. 29, 1785.
Weaver, Henry,	17	Nov. 29, 1785.
Werner, John,	400	Dec. 5, 1785.
Wright, Thomas,	400	Dec. 8, 1785.
Warner, H'y, Deater,	150	Jan. 6, 1786.
Wanamaker, H'y,	162	Jan. 13, 1786.
Weaver, Henry,	240	Jan. 18, 1786.
Wear, Nicholas,	150	Jan. 27, 1786.
Washbourne, Jesse,	150	Jan. 31, 1786.
Williams, James,	50	Feb. 16, 1786.
Williams, James,	50	Feb. 16, 1786.
Wills, William,	400	March 2, 1786.
Weitzell, Michael,	105	March 2, 1786.
Woolery, Henry,	280	March 7, 1786.
Weiss, Henry,	200	March 18, 1786.
Wilson, John,	400	June 6, 1786.
Wilson, Hugh,	400	June 6, 1786.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Wood, Thomas,	400	June 7, 1786.
Wright, Thos. E.,	400	June 12, 1786.
Wright, Robert,	400	June 12, 1786.
Wilson, John,	300	Aug. 14, 1786.
Wright, Enoch,	400	Sept. 11, 1786.
Witman, Jacob,	300	Sept. 12, 1786.
Wood, William,	400	Sept. 28, 1786.
Werner, George,	100	Oct. 19, 1786.
Wheler, Daniel,	100	Nov. 20, 1786.
Werner, George,	300	Nov. 11, 1786.
Weiss, Elizabeth,	400	Nov. 11, 1786.
Waggoner, Jacob,	200	Nov. 11, 1786.
Weise, John,	26	March 1, 1787.
Woldy, Philip,	106	March 26, 1787.
Weh, Simon,	25	April 26, 1787.
Woolery, Henry,	133	April 24, 1787.
Waggoner, John,	50	May 14, 1787.
Walton, Braty,	157	May 24, 1787.
Weaver, Daniel,	140	July 5, 1787.
Wills, Elizabeth,	200	Aug. 20, 1787.
Wilson, John,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Wilcox, Samuel,	400	Aug. 28, 1787.
Werner, Andrew,	400	Oct. 8, 1787.
Williams, James,	150	April 4, 1788.
Wilcox, John,		March 10, 1788.
Wigton, John,	• •	March 10, 1788.
Waterson, William,	400	April 22, 1788.
White, Charles,	35 0	Oct. 9, 1788.
Whiteside, William,	210	Oct. 16, 1788.
Willaner, Christ'n, Dr.,	30	Oct. 24, 1788.
Willaner, Christ'n,	90	Oct. 24, 1788.
Willaner, Christ'n,	60	Nov. 18, 1788.
Weidman, Frederick,	137	March 5, 1789.
Wigman, Joachim,	200	March 5, 1789.
Woods, John,	400	April 14, 1789.
Weaver, Casper,	59 .80	June 26, 1789.
Witten, John Augst,	40	Aug. 13, 1789.
Warner, Ezra,	125	Sept. 4, 1789.
Woodrow, Susanna,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Werner, Peter,	400	Sept. 7, 1789.
Wotring, William,	50	Sept. 17, 1789.
Walker, John,	200	Dec. 17, 1789.
Wheeler, Daniel,	400	Jan. 19, 1790.
Wanamaker, Philip,	279	Feb. 1, 1790.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Wilson, Benj.,	400	Feb.	3, 1790.
Werner, George,	67	Feb.	20, 1790.
Walker, John,	70	April	14, 1790.
Wolf, Jacob,	50	April	22, 1790.
Wottering, Samuel,	400	April	29, 1790.
Wiant, David,	33	May	13, 1790.
Wilson, Benjamin,	270	June	5, 1790.
Wotring, Nicholas,	142.76	Dec.	13, 1790.
Wagoner, Mathais,	821 / 8	March	14, 1791.
Weiss, Felix,	150	May	25, 1791.
Werner, George,	100	June	20, 1791.
Weber, John,	9	Nov.	2, 1791.
Wolverton, Peter,	50	Feb.	25, 1 792 .
Weiker, George, Jr.,	400	April	3, 1792.
Walton, Enoch,	400	April	3, 1792.
Wigman, Joachim,	400	April	3, 1792.
Walton, John,	400	April	3, 1792.
Whitehead, Robt.,	400	April	4, 1792.
Weiss, Francis,	400	April	4, 1792.
Weiss, Charles,	200	April	4, 1792.
Weiss, Jacob,	400	April	4, 1792.
Weiss, Thomas,	200	April	4, 1792.
Wilson, Benjamin,	400	April	4, 1792.
White, William,	300	April	4, 1792.
Walker, Ebenezer, Jr.,	400	April	4, 1792.
Wilson, George,	400	April	4, 1792.
Wilson, Peter,	400	April	4, 1792.
Walker, William,	400	April	4, 1792.
Walker, Ebenezer,	400	April	4, 1792.
Weiss, Esther,	400	April	4, 1792.
Wilson, Benj.,	400	April	2 7, 1792.
Wotering, Jacob,	8	May	2, 1792.
Weitzel, Michael,	200	May	3, 1792.
Wigman, Joachim,	400	May	24, 1792.
Woodruff, Aaron D.,	400	May	26, 1793.
Wigton, Samuel,	400	May	29, 1792.
Westfall, Abraham,	100	May	29, 1792.
Whitehead, Joseph,	400	June	9, 1792.
Weiss, Jacob,	200	June	15, 1792.
Wyant, John,	40	June	25, 1792.
Weltner, Herman,	400	June	29, 1792.
Wehr, Simon,	50	July	2, 1792.
Wilson, Benj.,	400	July	5, 1792.
Weaver, Daniel,	50	Aug.	21, 1792.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Weaver, Daniel,	60	Aug.	21, 1792.
Weaver, Daniel,	40	Aug.	21, 1792.
Weiss, Henry,	240	Nov.	13, 1792.
Weissenbach, Jno. Geo.,	400	Dec.	4, 1792.
Ward, Ann,	400	Dec.	5, 1792.
Ward, Elizabeth,	400	Dec.	5, 1792.
Ward, Joseph,	400	Dec.	5, 1792.
Ward, Hannah,	400	Dec.	5, 1792.
Weaver, Mathais,	15	Dec.	10, 1792.
Wigman, Joachim,	400	Dec.	10, 1 792 .
Wildman, John,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Wood, William,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Wood, Cathrine,	400	Dec.	20, 1792.
Walker, John,	400	Dec.	24, 1792.
Wigton, Isaac,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Wigton, Samuel, Jr.,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Wigton, Margaret,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Wigton, Phebe,	400	Dec.	31, 1793.
Wigton, Mahan,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Wigton, John,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Wigton, Ramalia,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Ware, Amos,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Wigton, William,	400	Dec.	31, 1792.
Wigton, Samuel,	400	Jan.	2, 1793.
Witz, Jacob,	400	Jan.	3, 1793.
Wilson, William,	400	Jan.	14, 1793.
Wilson, Benjamin,	50	Jan.	19, 1793.
Wolf, George,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Wilson, John,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Weaner, Philip,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Whitman, John,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Welsh, John,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Whitehill, Robert,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Walter, George,	400	Jan.	29, 1793.
Wagman, Cathrine,	400	Jan.	31, 1793.
Wikoff, Isaac,	400	Feb.	6, 1793.
Welsh, Solomon,	10	Feb.	9, 1793.
Wickoff, Isaac,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Will, William,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
West, Thomas,	400	Feb.	11, 1793.
Wickoff, Isaac,	400	Feb.	12, 1793.
Wheeler, Daniel,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Wheeler, Daniel,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Wolfinger, John C.,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Wager, Philip,	400	Feb. 28, 1793.
Williams, Daniel,	400	March 1, 1793.
Will, William,	400	March 1, 1793.
Wheelan, Israel,	400	March 1, 1793.
Wigton, John,	400	March 1, 1793.
Walker, Emanuel,	400	March 1, 1793.
Worrell, Joseph,	400	March 1, 1793.
Watson, Mathew,	400	March 1, 1793.
Wolf, Jacob,	400	March 4, 1793.
Westbrook, John,	400	March 4, 1793.
Willing, Thomas,	400	March 5, 1793.
Willing, Charles,	400	March 5, 1793.
West, William,	400	March 7, 1793.
Wheelan, Israel,	400	March 8, 1793.
Weiss, Rebecca,	400	March 9, 1793.
Wood, Margaret,	400	March 11, 1793.
Winning, Jacob,	400	March 11, 1793.
Wood, Hannah,	400	March 11, 1793.
Wood, Jacob, Jr.,	400	March 11, 1793.
Wood, Susan,	400	March 11, 1793.
Wood, Rebecca,	400	March 11, 1793.
Welsh, Roger,	400	March 11, 1793.
Wood, Mary,	400	March 11, 1793.
Winning, James,	400	March 11, 1793.
Walters, Philip,	400	March 11, 1793.
Wigton, Isaac,	75	March 18, 1793.
Woodward, Silas,	400	March 18, 1793.
Wigton, Samuel, Jr.,	400	March 18, 1793.
Willing, Richard,	400	May 21, 1793.
Wiechman, Joachim,	150	March 21, 1793.
Wahll, Michael,	50	March 21, 1793.
Wolf, Lewis,	400	March 22, 1793.
Wigton, John,	400	March 22, 1793.
Walters, Peter,	400	March 22, 1793.
Windfield, Abraham,	10	March 25, 1793.
Wolf, Jacob,	75	March 25, 1793.
Wenfiel, James,	80	March 25, 1793.
Wharton, Charles,	400	March 25, 1793.
Wharton, Isaac,	400	March 25, 1793.
Willing, Thomas,	400	March 25, 1793.
Williams, Elizabeth,	400	March 25, 1793.
Westfall, James,	100	March 26, 1793.
Wills, Betsey,	400	March 28, 1793.
Wood, William,	400	April 1, 1793.

•	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Williams, James,	400	April	17, 1793.
Widner, Jacob,	400	April	20, 1793.
Wharton, Kearny,	400	April	21, 1793.
Werleim, Mich'l,	400	April	27, 1793.
Werleim, Valentine,	36	April	30, 1793.
Walden, William,	400	May	6, 1793.
Wilson, Benjamin,	400	May	6, 1793.
Willing, Richard,	400	May	10, 1793.
Wells, Richard,	400	June	19, 1793.
Willing, Thomas,	400	June	24, 1793.
West, William,	400	July	10, 1793.
Wright, Enoch,	400	July	10, 1793.
Wister, Daniel,	400	July	10, 1793.
Wetherill, Mordecai,	400	July	10, 1793.
Wilt, Abraham,	400	July	10, 1793.
Wister, William,	400	July	10, 1793.
Withrell, Samuel, Jr.,	400	July	10, 1793.
Willing, Thomas,	400	July	12, 1 793 .
Wikoff, Isaac,	400	July	12, 1793.
Willing, Thomas,	400	July	13, 1793.
Willing, Thomas, Jr.,	400	July	13, 1793.
Wikoff, Isaac,	400	July	13, 1793.
Wikoff, Peter,	400	July	13, 1793.
Weiss, Jacob,	400	July	17, 1793.
Witz, Jacob,	400	July	23, 1793.
Wills, Margaret,	400	July	23, 1793.
Wills, Elizabeth,	400	July	23, 1 793 .
Wills, Mary,	400	July	23, 1793.
Wood, William,	400	July	29, 1793.
West, William,	400	Aug.	13, 1793.
Wistar, William,	400	Aug.	13, 1793.
Woodward, Silas,	390	Aug.	13, 1793.
Wanamaker, Jacob,	110	Aug.	19, 1793.
Wilson, John,	400	Aug.	20, 1793.
Walters, Mary,	400	Aug.	20, 1793.
Walters, Jacob,	400	Aug.	20, 1793.
Willing, Thomas,	400	Aug.	22, 1793.
Wood, Jacob,	400	Aug.	23, 1793.
Wethrell. Samuel, Jr.,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Walker, Lewis,	100	Nov.	4, 1793.
Walker, Lewis,	30	Nov.	26, 1793.
Walker, Lewis,	66	Nov.	23, 1793.
Woods, Aaron,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Woods, Elizabeth,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Walker, Robert,	400	Jan.	23, 1794.
Weavour, Michael,	400	Jan.	23, 1794.
Weavour, John,	400	Jan.	23, 1794.
Walker, William,	400	Jan.	23, 1794.
Walker, John,	400	Jan.	23, 1794.
West, Thomas,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Wiggins, Susanna,	400	Feb.	17, 1794.
Warner, Nathan, Sen'r,	100	March	5, 1794.
Walton, Boaz,	200	March	11, 1794.
Wood, Jacob,	150	June	9, 1794.
Weiztoo, Anthony,	400	Sept.	18, 1794.
Walker, Lewis,	400	Aug.	20, 1794.
Weidman, Philip Daniel,	112%	Feb.	26, 1795.
Wilson, James, Esq.,	153.104	April	4, 1796.
Wilson, James, Esq.,	84.134	April	4, 1796.
Waln, William,	400	May	20, 1796.
Waln, William,	400	May	20, 1796.
Waln, William,	400	May	20, 1796.
Wehr, George S.,	7.140	Aug.	30, 1796.
Weidman, Daniel & Philip,	180.90	Feb.	24, 1797.
Weizel, Conrad,	100	·April	5, 1797.
Woodling, Andrew,	150	April	28, 1797.
Waln, Nicholas,	326.141	May	12, 1797.
Waln, Nicholas,	296	May	12, 1797.
Werlein, Valentine,	30	May	2, 1798.
Weiss, Jacob,	4	Oct.	4, 1799.
Weaver, Moses,	35.23	Feb.	5, 1800.
Weaver, Moses,	66.20	Feb.	5, 1800.
Weterstein, Henry,	400	May	23, 1803.
Wehr, Conrad,	17	Dec.	3, 1805.
Werth, Christian,	50	May	9, 1806.
Wolf, Philip,	51.117	July	22, 1806.
Weaver, Jacob,	90	March	
Wehr, Simon Geo.,	65.50	Nov.	4, 1809.
Weiss, Henry,	70	April	24, 1810.
Weiss, Felix,	35	Oct.	20, 1810.
Weiss, John, Sen'r,	14.35	Dec.	7, 1810.
Weiss, John, Sen'r,	11.100	Jan.	12, 1811.
Weiss, John, Jr.,	58.94	Jan.	12, 1811.
Wanamacker, Jacob,	271.90	June	11, 1811.
Wanamacker, Philip,	180	Feb.	19, 1812.
Werlin, Theobold,	21.153	Feb.	22, 1812.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Woodling, Peter,	205.120	Feb.	4, 1813.
Weaver, Moses,	17	April	29, 181 3 .
Witman, William,	143.80	Feb.	9, 1814.
Williams, Jurnet & Mary,	69	May	22, 1815.
Winter, John,	40	July	1, 1815.
Warner, John,	12	Nov.	28, 1816.
Witchell, John,	109.95	Feb.	15, 1817.
Werner, John,	4	June	5, 1818.
Weiss, Francis,	53	March	27, 1819.
White, Josiah, & E. Hazerd,	200	July	22, 1822.
Wentz, Geo., & Peter Masten,.	117.40	Feb.	17, 1823.
White, Josiah, & E. Hazard,	25	May	5, 1823.
Williams, John,	100	Oct.	21, 1823.
Whitesell, Andrew,	2	Nov.	6, 1826.
Wilhelm, John,	7	Feb.	12, 1827.
White, Josiah,	· 100	Feb.	28, 1827.
Williams, Jacob,	50	April	23, 1829.
Wagoner, John Peter,	85	Dec.	9, 1831.
Wolle, Jno. F., & others,	170	March	18, 1833.
Wolf, Philip,	12	Oct.	16, 1837.
Wolf, Samuel, et al., xs.,	50	Jan.	2, 1838.
Wentz, John,	89.155	March	5, 1838.
Wetzle, John,	200	Jan.	22, 1840.
Weiss, Thos. & Francis,	172.55	Dec.	6, 1841.
Wagoner, J. & D. D. (in trust),.	5	Sept.	21, 1843.
Wagoner, J. & D. D. (in trust),.	1.106	Feb.	20, 1844.
Yeager, Baltzer,	50	Nov.	4, 1752.
Yeagle, Baltzer,	25	Oct.	2, 1753.
Young, Michael,	30	April	19, 1758.
Yeager, John,	25	Aug.	29, 1758.
Yeackle, Barbara,	25	July	23, 1765.
Yohe, Adam,	Lot No. 76	Oct.	23, 1765.
Yoder, Jacob,	40.158	Dec.	9, 1766.
Yeakle, Baltzer,	35. 50	Jan.	23, 1771.
Yackey, Christian,	200	Nov.	18, 1772.
Yount, Peter,	50	Aug.	3, 1773.
Yantzer, Jacob,	100	Dec.	9, 1773.
Young, John,	157.129	May	2, 1775.
Yeakle, Melchoir,	40.120	May	13, 1784.
Yohe, George,	200	July	1, 1784.
Yohe, George,	100	July	1, 1784.
Yohe, George,	50	July	1, 1784.
Yohe, Adam, Jr.,	200	July	8, 1784.
Yohe, John,	400	Feb.	2, 1785.
14-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Data	(Survey.
Yohe, Adam, Jr.,	200	Feb.	2, 1785.
Yohe, Michael,	400	March	29, 1785.
Yerkes, Joseph,	400	June	9, 1785.
Young, Henry,	150	Oct.	18, 1785.
Young, Nicholas,	50	Aug.	30, 1785.
Yeotter, Jost,	65	Nov.	9, 1785.
Young, Michael,	100	Dec.	30, 1785.
Yendt, Philip,	40	Feb.	22, 1786.
Yohe, Jacob,	30	March	6, 1786.
Young, Robert,	400	April	28, 1786.
Yont, Daniel,	400	June	6, 178 6 .
Yeal, Andrew,	75.120	March	10, 1788.
Young, Henry,	32	Jan.	20, 1789.
Young, Jacob,	30	Oct.	1, 1 789 .
Yentt, Philip,	30	Dec.	17, 1789.
Yehl, And'w, alias Yehe,	20	Dec.	15, 1790 .
Young, Nicholas,	60	June	23, 1792.
Yohe, Adam,	400	Oct.	11, 1792.
Yohe, Adam,	40	Oct.	31, 1792.
Yohe, Adam,	120	Oct.	31, 1792.
Yohe, Adam,	400	Feb.	26, 1793.
Yohe, Adam,	400	March	4, 1793.
Yent, Philip,	25	April	10, 1793.
Young, John,	400	April	20, 1793.
Yoner, Jacob,	400	April	20, 1793.
Yohe, Adam,	400	Aug.	20, 1 793 .
Youncker, Fred'k,	35	Jan.	16, 1794.
Yohe, Adam,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Yeisly, Geo. Adam,	75	April	8, 1796.
Yoxhimer, Philip & Geo.,	97	Feb.	19, 1812.
Young, Jacob,	81.135	June	24, 1812.
Young, John,	107.60	June	9, 1823.
Zigler, George,	25	Oct.	10, 1753.
Zigler, Melchoir,	12		28, 1770.
Zeimer, George,	30	Feb.	9, 1786.
Zervas, Adam,	29.120	Oct.	11, 1787.
Zervas, Adam,	29.120		20, 1788.
Zeigler, Philip,	60	Nov.	18, 1789.
Zentler, Conrad,	200	April	4, 1792.
Zigler, David,	300	Feb.	8, 1793 .
Zehner, John,	250	June	6, 1793.
Zehner, Peter,	140	Oct.	28, 1801.
Zehner, Peter,	120	Jan.	21, 1802.
Zimmerman, Peter,	46	Aug.	10, 1809.

	Acres.	Date	of Burvey.
Zeller, Peter,	32.6 0	July	11, 1811.
Zimmerman, Isaac,	2	Aug.	14, 1824.
Zimmerman, Isaac,	1	Aug.	14, 1824.
Zeigenfuss, Thomas,	45	July	21, 1842.
Zeller, John, ex'r, &c.,	14	Nov.	30, 1853.



IN THE

COUNTY OF LEHIGH.

1814-1892.



LEHIGH COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Balliet, Stephen, Jr.,	4	June	3, 1814.
Bortz, Henry,	25.146	Jan.	14, 1815.
Berkenstock, John,	81.110	March	7, 1816.
Behler, Jacob,	150	May	16, 1816.
Balor, Jacob,	15	Feb.	6, 1824.
Behler, Jacob,	50	Jan.	26, 1827.
Bear, Jonathan,	56.20	May	28, 1827.
Blyler, John,	22.10	May	28, 1827.
Behler, Jacob,	30	Aug.	20, 1827.
Blyler, John,	9.13	June	30, 1829.
Beninger, John,	59.40	March	24, 1830.
Balliot, Stephen,	30	March	
Bahler, Jacob,	5	Nov.	25, 1837.
Bear, Henry,	159	June	22, 1839.
Bear, Peter,	31.59	Feb.	21, 1840.
Bachman, Andrew,	97.81	May	20, 1840.
Bachman, Nicholas,	29.155	April	22, 1840.
Bachman, Daniel, & others (in			
trust),	10.101	Jan.	13, 1843.
Brandel, Wm. S.,	60	June	8, 1870.
Bloss, John,	64.135	July	26, 1870.
Bittner, Elias, et al.,	38.103	July	30, 1870.
Benner, Valentine, et al.,	26.52	Sept.	29, 1870.
Brancher, Henry,	50.26	Sept.	30, 1870.
Brancher, Henry,	129.5	Sept.	30, 1870.
Beneghoff, Isaac, et al.,	46.10	Oct.	1, 1870.
Beneghoff, Isaac,	41.5	Jan.	19, 1871.
Bear, John P.,	161/4	July	19, 1871.
Baush, J. & S., et al.,	44.49	Dec.	2, 1871.
Buck, Reuben, et al.,	100%	June	15, 1872.
Bittner, Jonas, et al.,	17.33	June	15, 1872.
Bear, Lewis & Jno. P.,	18	Nov.	10, 1873.
Bachman, Nathan,	6.144	Nov.	21, 1873.
Bachman, Phaon,	14.74	Dec.	19, 1873.
Berner, George,	14.51	Feb.	21, 1874.
Bloss, Jacob,	6.15	June	3, 1874.
(215)			-

Digitized by Google .

	A	D-4-	of Survey.
Brobst, Solomon C.,	Acres. 15	Oct.	3, 1874.
Blank, George,	8	April	25, 1892.
Crum, Conrad,	25	June	26, 1817.
Creitz, Daniel H.,	57	Oct.	10, 1849.
Camp, John,	100	Dec.	10, 1851.
Clauss, Franklin, et al.,	40.50	Sept.	21, 1872.
Crossly, Charles, et al.,	35.15	Oct.	16, 1872.
Clause, Joseph, et al.,	10.10	Oct.	17, 1872.
Clause, David, et al.,	25.20	Oct.	17, 1872.
Clauss, Franklin,	16.40	March	15, 1873.
Clause, Philip,	2.98	Sept.	8, 1874.
Deer, Jeremiah,	117.100	Feb.	21, 1840.
Deer, Jacob,	83.130	Feb.	21, 1840.
Donad, Elias,	56.59	June	13, 1870.
Dengler, Elias, et al.,	32	Oct.	16, 1872.
Donner, Charles,	14.42	Oct.	3, 1874.
Eisenhart, Geo. S.,	21.74	June	26, 1817.
Eagner, Math's, & others (in			
trust),	36.27	Jan.	22, 1819.
Ebert, Babara, & others (in			
trust),	47.40	Aug.	18, 1818.
Edinger, Lawrence,	251	Sept.	13, 1818.
Eisenhart, Geo. S., Jr.,	11.134	April	2, 1838.
Etringer & Worley,	18.80	April	28, 1852.
Ebert, John,	24.114	Jan.	17, 1866.
Everett, Daniel, et al.,	36.27	Dec.	9, 1872.
Fenstermacher, Mich'l,	74.124	Oct.	5, 1813.
Frantz, George,	. 4	June	21, 1816.
Ferding, Sam'l M.,	25	March	1, 1819.
Focht, Jacob,	12	April	10, 1820.
Frantz, Henry,	24.74	May	16, 1839.
Frey, Peter,	41.126	April	23 , 1840.
Fusselman, Jeremiah, et al.,	121.75	March	9, 1872.
Fetherof, James F., et al.,	78.68	Oct.	7 , 1872.
Fry, Abraham, &c.,	10.58	Jan.	28, 1873.
Fry, Abraham, et al.,	17%	Jan.	28, 1873.
Fritzinger, Geo.,	15.119	April	10, 1873.
Friebdiin, Jacob,	32.40	Jan.	21, 1874.
Fenstermacher, Jonas,	2.120	Sept.	8, 1874.
Fritzinger, George,	30.27	Jan.	15, 1875.
Gehrey & Waggoner,	85.80	Jan.	7, 1814.
Good, Henry,	8.25	Aug.	3, 1820.
German, Henry,	25	Jan.	12, 1821.
Gelger, Jacob,	61	Feb.	21, 1822.

	Acres.	Date of	f Survey.
Good, Peter,	52.40	Feb.	21, 1827.
German, Conrad,	95.111	June	25, 1829.
Gongaware, Thomas,	14.47	Feb.	17, 1831.
Guth, Henry,	42.43	June	8, 1837.
Giltner, Jonas,	16.89	Jan.	17, 1866.
Gross, Peter, & Joel,	4.168	Feb.	4, 1868.
Gift, Joseph, et al.,	36.150	Dec.	2, 1871.
German, Joseph, et al.,	49.80	Dec	29, 1871.
Graver, Cathrine,	421/4	Jan.	29, 1872.
German, Adam,	19.78	Dec.	31, 1872.
George, Wm., et al.,	85.65	March	12, 1873.
German, Wm. W., et al.,	19.66	May	19, 1873.
German, Adam, et al.,	14.155	Aug.	6, 1873.
Gehringer, H'y, et al.,	30.100	Oct.	3, 1874.
Gharinger, Jonas S., et al.,	18	Oct.	14, 1874.
George, Jacob, et al.,	24.10	Oct.	16, 1875.
Handwerk, Henry,	108.40	Sept.	2, 1812.
Houselman, Deitrick,	101.80	Feb.	23, 1814.
Henry, Adam,	25	May	16, 1816.
Hoff, Jacob,	6	May	11, 1818.
Harmony, Philip,	53.73	Nov.	6, 1821.
Helfrich, John, Rev'd,	27.110	Dec.	20, 1825.
Helfrich, Michael,	81.130	Jan.	20, 1826.
Hauer, Geo. Adam,	25.118	Nov.	27, 1827.
Hunsicker, John,	109.94	Aug	19, 1828.
Heimback, David,	35.19	April	13, 1829.
Haas, Peter,	59.90	Jan.	7, 18 3 0.
Hensinger, Jacob,	67.117	Feb.	6, 1840.
Houseman, Andrew,	32.54	March	28, 1840.
Handwerk, David, et al.,	27-47	Aug.	17, 1870.
Handwerk, Jonas, et al.,	28.98	Sept.	5, 1870.
Heintzelman, Geo., et al.,	17.145	Oct.	17, 1870.
Hartman, Samuel K.,	15.60	June	16, 1871.
Heinselman, Daniel,	88.64	Nov.	8, 1871.
Heintzelman, John T., et al,	36.107	Jan.	9, 1872.
Herbar, Jonas,	63.124	Feb.	24, 1872.
Handwerk, Nathan, et al.,	52.98	May	3, 1872.
Herber, Levi, et al.,	40.22	May	31, 1872.
Hartman, Jacob, et al.,	23	Oct.	16, 1872.
Hollenbach, Andrew, &c.,	41.130	Dec.	31, 1872.
Hollenbach, Andrew, et al.,	40.20	Dec.	31, 1872.
Haring, Franklin K.,	25	Jan.	31, 1873.
Holben, John,	22	July	10, 1873.
Holben, John,	39.114	July	10, 1873.

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Haupt, Henry,	66.30	Feb.	21, 1874.
Haupt, Henry,	35	Feb.	21, 1874.
Haas, Solomon, et al.,	20.127		20, 1874.
Haas, Solomon,	21.52		20, 1874.
Hoffman, Peter,	50.97	May	16, 1874.
Hartline, Benj.,	4.100	May	16, 1874.
Haring, Chas. G., et al.,	33.133	Nov.	19, 1875.
Jacoby, Henry,	1	April	2, 1838.
Jordan — German Reformed			
Church congregation,	45.43	April	24, 1862.
Jones, Richard T., et al.,	55.130	Sept.	9, 1870.
Krum, Henry,	20	Dec.	5, 1815.
Kern, George, Jr.,	1.80	June	1, 1818.
Kern, Daniel,	25	Jan.	12, 1821.
Kneer, Andrew,	46	Jan.	11, 1822.
Keiter, Joseph,	17.80	Feb.	7, 1824.
Krauss, Andrew,	300	Jan.	10, 1827.
Kamerer, Henry,	30.24	June	20, 1827.
Kuntz, Daniel,	61.120	Nov.	26, 1827.
Kern, Christopher,	47.68	April	5, 1828.
Kuntz, Jonathan,	32.120	Dec.	7. 1831.
Kern, Henry,	55.31	March	11, 1839.
Kister, S. Jacob,	106.40	June	12, 1839.
Kern, Jacob,	49	June	21, 1839.
Kistler & Seiberling,	20.66	April	28, 1852.
Kistler, John,	53.30	Jan.	17, 1865.
Kistler, Jacob,	10.44	July	5, 1865.
Kamp, Benjamin,	24.67	Aug.	23, 1865.
Klase, Thomas,	11.34	Aug.	23, 1865.
Kistler, Perry,	91.155	Jan.	17, 1866.
Kuntz, Elias M.,	70	June	18, 1870.
Kerschner, Jacob, et al.,	97	July	30, 1870.
Kohler, Joshua, et al.,	13	Aug.	10, 1870.
Kern, Daniel, et al.,	17.30	Sept.	30, 1870.
Knew, Owen,	27.102	July	19, 1871.
Klingeman, Jeremiah, et al.,	30	Dec.	1, 1871.
Krause, Joseph, et al.,	86	May	1, 1872.
Krause, Franklin, et al.,	45.146	June	6, 1872.
Kememer, Jonas, et al.,	117.112	June	15, 1872.
Klatz, Franklin, et al.,	12.14	Oct.	26, 1872.
Krum, John, et al.,	30	March	12, 1873.
Kistler, Stephen S.,	39.45	July	26, 1873.
Kramlick, Charles H. (in			
trust),	2.60	Oct.	21, 1874.

	Acres.	Data	f Survey.
Lentz, John,	18	June	3, 1814.
Long, Charles,	2	Dec.	8, 1815.
Lentz, Stephen,	1	July	6, 1818.
Leinbach, Frederick,	10.125	Aug.	9, 1827.
Leiby, John,	24.9	March	9, 1832.
Leiby, Frederick,	38.20	Feb.	28, 1839.
Levan, Benj. S.,	70		16, 1840.
Leiby, Jacob A.,	100	March	8, 1853.
Leiby, Reuben F.,	31	July	13, 1858.
Lutz, Samuel F.,	5.43	•	16, 1859.
Leiby, Jacob A.,	17.125	July	30, 1870.
Leiby, Jacob A., et al.,	37.40	July	30, 1870.
Leiby, Daniel A., et al.,	7.90	Jan.	19, 1871.
Leiby, Jacob A., trustee of Elias	1.50	Jau.	10, 1011.
Bittner, et al.,	89.13	Nov.	3, 1871.
Lutz, Samuel F., et al.,	59.110	March	9, 1872.
Leiby, Daniel A.,	20.128	May	3, 1872.
Loch, Peter, et al.,	39.90	Jan.	15, 1873.
Loch, Joel, et al.,	29.5	Oct.	3, 1874.
Lefever, Daniel,	25.5	Oct.	3, 1874.
Loch, Joel, et al.,	28.72	Oct.	3, 1874.
Mayer, William,	60	Dec.	27, 1816.
	44.77	Jan.	27, 1810. 22, 1817.
Mosser, David,	100		18, 1818.
Metzger, Christian,	5	Aug. Sept.	12, 1818.
	50	Feb.	•
Mayer, William,	50 50	March	13, 1819. 19, 1819.
Meintzler, Henry,		Jan.	17, 1828.
	15.115 43.65	Jan. Jan.	=
Morh, Herman J.,			23, 1828.
Morh, Andrew,	14.140 20	Jan.	21, 1828. 9, 1830.
Meller, Jacob,	59. 6 9	Jan. Jan.	
Mark, Peter,	10	Jan. Jan.	14, 1830. 13, 1830.
Miller, Jacob,	10	Jan. Jan.	22 , 1830.
	80	June	-
Musselman, Mich'l, Marck, John,	46.35	March	21, 1839. 5, 1844.
	21.161	Dec.	2, 1871.
Miller, Jonathan, et al.,	59.113	Nov.	2, 1871. 29, 1872.
Miller, Peter,			•
Miller, Wm. F.,	35.126	April	12, 1873.
Muthart, Charles, et al.,	54.44 2 121	Oct.	3, 1874.
Maurer, George,	3.131	Oct.	3, 1874.
Mantz, Phaon W., et al.,	73.130	Oct.	27, 1874.
Mantz, Phaon W., et al.,		Oct.	27, 1874.
Newhart, Peter, et al.,	67.50	Dec.	14, 1871.

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Newhart, Peter, et al.,	59.102	Dec.	14, 1871.
Neff, Joel,	14.88	April	11, 1892.
Oswald, Daniel,	10	April	23, 1817.
Opp, Conrad,	66.136	April	30, 1817.
Ortt, Henry,	1	Feb.	7, 1848.
Oswald, Samuel,	21.145	Jan.	19, 1871.
Oswald, Solomon R., et al.,	25	Nov.	17, 1871.
Oswald, Solomon R., et al.,	146.118	Jan.	9, 1872.
Oswald, Lewis H., et al.,	64.100	June	13, 1872.
Old, Joshua,	44.87	Jan.	15, 1873.
Price, James,	30	Aug.	31, 1814.
Peter, John,	9.40	Jan.	15, 1822.
Peter, Daniel,	33.15	March	9, 1822.
Peter, Daniel,	111.47	June	15, 1839.
Peter, Casper,	13.45	Sept.	22, 1864.
Peter, Aaron, et al.,	14.158	Jan.	11, 1872.
Reitz, John,		Feb.	20, 1813.
Roth, Godfried,	68.150	Jan.	18, 1814.
Roth, Godfried,	49.143	Jan.	18, 1814.
Ringer, Jacob,	10	June	3, 1814.
Rex, Abraham,	60	May	16, 1816.
Rex, Abraham,	60	May	16, 1816.
Rex, John,	3	Jan.	8, 1817.
Rex, Abraham,	100	June	8, 1818.
Rockel, Adam,	78.120		12, 1822.
Remely, George,	83		14, 1825.
Romick, Peter, & others. (in			,
trust),	87	May	15, 1827.
Romick, Henry,	5.32	Feb.	14, 1828.
Ritter, Henry,	30.11	April	3, 1828.
Rodrock, John,	61.80	April	4, 1828.
Romig, Peter,	3.100	Jan.	27, 1837.
Rex, John,	21.83	Jan.	6, 1840.
Rex, John,	27.54	Jan.	6, 1840.
Rockell, Henry,	58.156	April	3, 1840.
Rockell, Henry,	86.5	April	3, 1840.
Reinhard, John,	12.47	April	6, 1865.
Rourk, Michael,	179.25	Aug.	23, 1865.
Robenold, Jonas,	37.131	Aug.	23, 1865.
Reidy, Wilson P., et al.,	14.48	July	30, 1870.
Romick, Owen, et al.,	10.131	Aug.	26, 1870.
Reitz, Benj., et al.,	75.58	May	3, 1872.
Render, John, et al.,	90	May	3, 1872.
Rauch, Reuben, et al,	68.140	-	27, 1874.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Rauch, Reuben, et al.,	6.147	March 27, 1874.
Rex, Joseph,	2.80	Jan. 7, 1875.
Rex, Paul, & Joel Bloss,	27.17	Feb. 4, 1875.
Seiger, John,	127	Sept. 2, 1812.
Seager, Joseph,	400	Sept. 28, 1812.
Seigfried, John,	39.140	Jan. 20, 1813.
Stahlnicker, Jacob,	21.80	Jan. 26, 1813.
Smith, Henry,	17	Sept. 16, 1814.
Sanders, George,	67.147	Feb. 1, 1816.
Seager, Joseph,	400	May 7, 1816.
Schlosser, John,	4	June 21, 1816.
Shefferstein, Andrew,	22	April 22, 1817.
Snyder, Jacob,	31.120	April 22, 1817.
Snyder, Peter,	50	April 30, 1817.
Sander, David,	101.88	Dec. 12, 1821.
Schneck, John,	30	Dec. 12, 1826.
Shefferstein, Andrew,	18.34	Jan. 23, 1828.
Seager, John,	99.62	April 5, 1828.
Shadt, Lawrence,	72.100	Jan. 27, 1831.
Shaffer, John,	36.80	March 15, 1831.
Schneck, John,	51.121	May 31, 1839.
Shirer, John,	95.62	Nov. 7, 1839.
Shneck, John,	55.43	Jan. 25, 1841.
Schneider, Jacob J.,	3.33	Jan. 17, 1865.
Semmels, Benjamin,	35.92	Dec. 6, 1866.
Smith, John, et al.,	49.120	Aug. 19, 1870.
Sitter, David, et al.,	49.37	Aug. 19, 1870.
Sigefried, Thos., et al.,	134.33	Sept. 21, 1870.
Schlager, Charles,	300	Jan. 11, 1871.
Sittler, Reuben, et al.,	53.87	March 31, 1871.
Sittler, David, et al.,	37.55	March 31, 1871.
Schneider, David,	11.70	Jan. 9, 1872.
Smith, Aaron, et al.,	17.33	Jan. 9, 1872.
Smith, Aaron, et al.,	21.102	Jan. 9, 1872.
Stettler, Henry,	5.156	Jan. 23, 1872.
Schweder, William,	99.100	March 9, 1872.
Snyder, Daniel,	7.121	May 1, 1872.
Sherer, Nathan, et al.,	45.23	June 3, 1872.
Snyder, Elias, et al.,	50.146	June 15, 1872.
Schumacker, H'y, et al.,	54 .135	Sept. 3, 1872.
Stoudt, John F.,	10	Sept. 24, 1872.
Stoudt, John F.,	50	Sept. 24, 1872.
Stoudt, John F.,	60	Sept. 24, 1872.
Smith, Nathan,	31.14	Dec. 31, 1872.

Smith, David, et al.,	Acres. 6.102	Pate of Feb.	f Survey. 17, 18 73.
Schlicher, James, et al.,	79.140	May	12, 1873.
Shoemaker, Daniel,	44.90	May	29, 1873.
Schwab, Gideon, et al	34.70	Sept.	17. 1873.
Snyder, Cornelius, et al.,	20.70	Dec.	22, 187 3 .
Snyder, Cornelius, et al.,	96.80	Dec.	24, 1873.
Snyder, Cornelius, et al.,	• 41.115	Dec.	24, 1873.
Shoemaker, Benj., et al.,	84.80	Sept.	3, 1874.
Stoudt, John F.,	40	Мау	18, 1880.
Traxel, Peter,	2	Dec.	8, 1815.
Traxel, Jonas,	76.45	March	
Willits, Isaiah,	14	Oct.	24, 1814.
Willits, Isaiah,	50	Oct.	24, 1814.
Weikel, John,	80	Dec.	21, 1815.
Wertz, Christian,	50	Sept.	17, 1816.
Weikel, John,	1.59	March	24, 1817.
Wanamaker, Jacob,	30	May	7, 1818.
Wiandt, Henry,	81.25	Dec.	20, 1825.
Walbest, Jacob,	60.80	Dec.	20, 1825.
Werth, Conrad & Martin,	40	Feb.	21, 1827.
Walbest, Geo., heirs of, & Co.,.	10.107	Jan.	19, 1829.
Wasum, George,	911/4	Feb.	6, 1840.
Wetherold, Joseph,	49.73	April	22, 1840.
Weiss, Nathan,	50.130	Aug.	23, 1865.
Weiss, Nathan,	11.152	Aug.	23, 1865.
Weiss, Jeremiah,	25.142	Aug.	23, 1865.
Weiss, Jeremiah,	61.82	Aug.	23, 1865.
Whetstone, Gideon,	50	June	27, 1871.
Wanamaker, Daniel, et al.,	123.94	Jan.	9, 1872.
Weiss, Nathan, et al.,	13.21	Jan.	9, 1872.
Weaver, Jesse,	70.100	June	6, 1872.
Weiss, H'y W.,	50	July	5, 1872.
Weiss, H'y W.,	110.30	Sept.	3, 1872.
Werby, Jonathan,	32	Feb.	13, 1873.
Weaver, David, et al.,	21.163	Feb.	17, 1873.
Werly, Jonathan, et al.,	42.40	Feb.	17, 1873.
Weaver, David, et al.,	20.95	Feb.	17, 1873.
Weaver, David, et al.,	1	Feb.	17, 1873.
Weaver, Jonas,	3.61	Aug.	6, 1873.
Werly, Abraham,	24.80	April	22, 1874.
Werly, Levi,	53%	July	6, 1874.
Werly, Levi,	31.23	July	6, 1874.
Werly, Levi,	18.15	July	6, 1874.
Werly, Penrose,	58	Oct.	8, 1874.
-			

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Werly, James, et al.,	47.38	Nov.	12, 1875.
v erly, Nicholas, et al.,	61	Jan.	2, 1875.
Yund, George, Jr.,	33.65	March	9, 1822.
Youndt, George,	77.35	Dec.	7, 1826.
Zimmerman, Jonathan,	31.10	April	22, 1840.
Zimmerman, Jacob,	6.12	May	1, 1872.
Zimmerman, Jacob,	7.70	May	1, 1872.
Zimmerman, Jacob E.,	26.100	Dec.	9, 1872.
Zieslove, H'y,	5.112	Dec.	5. 1874.



IN THE

COUNTY OF WAYNE.

1803-1890.

禁禁

(226)

WAYNE COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Ansley, Robert,	850	Nov.	29, 1810.
Arnold, Jonathan,	45	Oct.	2, 18 29 .
Ansley, Robert,	98	July	12, 1833.
Bartron, James,	50	Aug.	31 , 1808.
Bunting, John,	400	Aprli	2 , 1810.
Bickley, Abraham,	94.120	Jan.	28, 1812.
Brink, William,	28.96	Feb.	5, 1812.
Brink, William,	25	March	22 , 1813.
Bensley, Israel,	300	Dec.	23, 1814.
Bube, Orin S.,	21	March	7, 1851.
Bishop, David,	400	June	17, 1851.
Bortree, Thomas,	33 .97	April	5, 1858.
Cronkwhite, Henry,	50	April	6, 1799.
Cuthbert, Thomas,	300	April	20, 1802 .
Chapman, Nathaniel,	100	April	20, 1829.
Carpenter, Elah, ex.,	50	Feb.	11, 1885.
Drinker, Henry,	400	June	27, 1798.
Day, Stephen,	305	March	24, 1823.
Day, Stephen, & N. B. Eldred			
(in trust),	312.4	March	24, 18 23 .
Day, Stephen, (in trust, &c.),	312.15 3	Feb.	17, 1824.
Dimock, L. G.,	100	Sept.	12, 1851.
Dimock, L. G.,	285	Sept.	12, 1851.
Dimock, Asa W.,	80.30.4	May	24, 1864.
Daniels, Ira,	328.15	May	13, 1874.
Fuller, Eli,	200	April	21, 1808.
Fuller, Eli,	15	April	21, 1808.
Goodrick, Seth,	40	Jan.	17, 1831.
Goodrick, Phineas G.,	302	March	6 , 1863.
Goodrick, Phineas G.,	65	May	5, 1864.
Heller, Simon,	85	July	28, 1814.
Hantze, John G.,	40	Oct.	10, 1814.
Hollister, William,	100	Feb.	7, 1840.
Hollenshead, Stroud J.,	400	Feb.	5, 1855.
Hollenbeck, Francis,	100	Jan.	5, 1891.
Ilenberger, Christian,	60	Jan.	12, 1810.
(227)			

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Johnson, Samuel,	133.28	July 5, 1814.
Jayne, Beniah,	150	Aug. 19, 1819.
Justice, Jehiah,	318.33	June 24, 1836.
Jenkins, Ebenezer (in trust),	86	Jan. 12, 1841.
Jayne, Henry D.,	70	June 23, 1851.
Jayne, John W.,	208	July 1, 1851.
Jayne, Henry D.,	150	July 22, 1851.
Jayne, John W.,	39	Aug. 13, 1851.
Jayne, Henry D.,	601/4	Sept. 21, 1852.
Jayne, Beniah G.,	205	Nov. 25, 1853.
Jayne, Beniah G.,	16.128	July 13, 1855.
Jayne, Beniah G.,	7	Nov. 16, 1855.
Jackson, A. Reeves,	32	March 25, 1868.
Kellog, Silas,	2,369.90	July 2, 1798.
Kemble, Charles,	400	April 5, 1808.
Kingsbury, Charles,	90.91	Oct. 25, 1848.
Lillie, Jonathan,	50.51	Dec. 14, 1819.
Leonard, John,	312.4	Jan. 18, 1850.
Lanson, Curtess,	20	May 30, 1855.
	55.30	Jan. 11, 1810.
Miller, Philip,	25	May 1, 1811.
Miller, Philip,	25 35	• •
McKane, John,		June 25, 1811. March 24, 1836.
Manning, James,	202.96 135	•
Mumford, E. C.,		July 8, 1890.
Pultiz, Conrad,	318.125	Dec. 24, 1805.
Prudy, Reuben R.,	30	Jan. 11, 1840.
Prudy, Harvy,	43	March 12, 1842.
Preston, Paul S.,	283-87	Apríl 27, 1852.
Preston, Warner M.,	200	Aug. 27, 1855.
Fennsylvania Coal Company, .	244.129	Nov. 5, 1870.
Purdy, George S.,	150	Jan. 10, 1873.
Rosekrance, John,	300	Feb. 5, 1810.
Reyner, Joseph,	28	Sept. 21, 1810.
Rees, Samuel,	94.56	Jan. 28, 1813.
Rollison, Arthur J.,	100	Sept. 13, 1851.
Raymond, Alanson,	45	March 20, 1852.
Schoonover, William,	400	April 12, 1803.
Seely, Sylvanus,	320.112	Sept. 21, 1807.
Seely, Samuel,	297.28	Feb. 25, 1813.
Swartwood, Barnabas,	3	June 17, 1814.
Schoonover, Nicholas,	4	June 28, 1814.
Seely, Sylvanus,	334.88	Nov. 14, 1820.
Stanton & Colbath,	55	Oct. 28, 1853.
Shepherd, Daniel,	95	June 6, 1854.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Swackhamer, Johnson,	30	Nov.	27, 1868.
Schlager, Charles,	300	Jan.	11, 1871.
Tiffany, Chandler,	345	Feb.	28, 1806.
Trimbe, John, Sr.,	20	June ·	9, 1810.
Thomas, Nicholas,	400	Nov.	26, 1813.
Torry, Jason,	228.95	April	4, 1838.
Torry, Jason,	320.80	July	2, 1839.
Torry, Jason,	318	April	4, 1842.
Torry, John,	294.9 8	June	30, 1846.
Torry, John,	400	April	17, 1851.
Torry, John,	50	Sept.	2, 1852.
Vandakin, Fred., & Mason			
Dimmick,	100	Aug.	27, 1814.
Winans, Mathew,	14	March	18, 1814.
Williams, Henry D.,	180	Jan.	22, 1820.
Ward, Sophia, & Jane S.,	312.4	March	24, 1823.
Weston, Elijah,	130	May	22, 1823.
Woodward, Charles,	150	June	13, 1832.
Woodward, Amzi L.,	130	Feb.	9, 1835.
Williams, Henry D.,	100	Oct.	11, 1848.
Woodward, Enos, Ruzia, and			
Daniel D.,	317.129	Oct.	19, 1848.
Waller, C. P.,	73	Jan.	4, 1867.
Waller, C. P.,	50	Jan.	10, 1867.
Waller, Charles P.,	18	Jan.	23, 1867.
Waller, Charles P.,	45	Feb.	3, 1868.



IN THE

COUNTY OF PIKE.

1815-1883.



(232)

PIKE COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Angle, Cornelius,	190	Feb.	29, 1856.
Angle, Wm. F.,	76.28	Oct.	31, 1864.
Atkinson, Joseph,	50	March	2, 1878.
Atkinson, Joseph,	411/4	Oct.	13, 1890.
Atkinson, Joseph,	17	Oct.	13, 1890 .
Brink, William,	400	May	5, 1815.
Balliet, Joseph,	10	April	8, 1816 .
Broadhead, Richard,	20	March	23, 1820.
Broadhead, Richard,	50	June	21, 1823.
Briggs, Richard,	50	May	20, 1829.
Bickley, Abraham,	109.84	Oct.	16, 1829.
Barton, James,	200	June	17, 18 33 .
Broadhead, Richard,	33	Jan.	10, 1834.
Broadhead, Garret,	15	Dec.	2, 1835.
Ball, Charles,	20	Feb.	18, 1 886 .
Ball, Charles,	3.68	March	22, 1888.
Broadhead, Wm.,	250	April	12, 1841.
Broadhead, Wm.,	150	April	12, 1841.
Broadhead, Wm., xs.,	250	June	7, 1841.
Broadhead, Wm.,	50	June	7, 1841.
Burley, Daniel R., xs.,	400	June	7, 1841.
Burley, David R., xs.,	150	July	3, 1841.
Broadhead, Wm., xs.,	28	July	15, 1841.
Burley, D. R., xs.,	200	July	21, 1841.
Burley, D. R.,	200	July	22, 1841.
Beecher, Oliver P., xs.,	65	June	3, 1842.
Burley, Daniel R., xs.,	100	April	18, 1844.
Biddis, Charles R.,	46	May	22, 1844.
Beecher, David,	400	July	22, 1844.
Brodhead, Albert G., xs.,	50	Nov.	26, 1847.
Brodhead, Andrew J., xs.,	20	Jan.	7, 1848.
Brink, Nancy, xs.,	62	April	26, 1848.
Biddis, Charles R., xs.,	100	Dec.	7, 1848.
Brodhead, Albert G., xs.,	30	Dec.	19, 1848.
Brodhead, William, xs.,	107	Jan.	3, 1850.
Brodhead, William, xs.,	50	Jan.	3, 1850,
(238)			

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Dete	f Survey.
Bowhanen, Theodore, xs.,	283	Jan.	21, 1850.
Bidwell, Edwin,	50	Feb.	5, 1851.
Brodhead & Atkinson;	2871/4	June	12, 1851.
Brodhead & Atkinson,	2871/4	June	12, 1851.
Brodhead, William,	300	Aug.	25, 1851.
Biddis, Charles R.,	100	June	19, 1854.
Barton, Isaac, xs.,	50	Sept.	30, 1854.
Brodhead, William, xs.,	100	Oct.	2, 1856.
Butler, Andrew J.,	30	March	•
Buckley, Daniel,	77.53	Oct.	29, 1804.
Brodhead, Garret, et al.,	16.20	May	27, 1870.
Brodhead, James, et al.,	58.97	July	12, 1870.
Coolbaugh, Abram V.,	65	May	29, 1817.
Cook, Enos,	84	March	
Calkins, Oliver,	30	Jan.	17, 182 5 .
Crawford, Moses,	18	Sept.	1, 1828.
Cuddeback, Jacob,	15	June	28, 1833.
	18	Feb.	3, 1841.
Cornelius, Lewis, xs.,	40		23, 1842.
Cummings, Wm. C., xs.,			-
Cuthbert, Allen,	248.122		23, 1844.
Cross, John T., xs.,	19	Dec.	20, 1849.
Crawford, James,	21/2		16, 1850.
Cross, John T., xs.,	18	Jan.	23, 1851.
Custard, Wm.,	9		26, 1851.
Cross, John T.,	160	Aug.	24, 1854.
Coolbaugh, A. V.,	200	May	12, 1855.
Church, Rodney S.,	33		22, 1860.
Church, Rodney S.,	200	May	14, 1860.
Cole, Samuel,	23	July	14, 1863.
Cole, Andrew,	93.118	Oct.	19, 1864.
Crouch, Edmond R.,	234	Aug.	20, 1868.
Crouch, Edmond R.,	60	Aug.	11, 1868.
Constant, Clemence,	218%	Jan.	14, 1871.
Dimmick, Dan,	300	Feb.	23, 1816.
Dimmick, Mason,	100	June	21, 1816.
Dewitt, Hendrick,	80	Sept.	21, 1816.
Dingman, Dan'l W.,	15	Jan.	10, 1817.
Dingman, Dan'l W.,	100	Feb.	25, 1817.
Dewitt, Jacob,	4	March	-
Dimmick, Dan,	30	April	1, 1822.
Drake, Zephaniah D.,	40	July	7, 18 34 .
Dimmick, Milton,	200	Aug.	4, 1843.
Dalbitt, Cornelius W., xs.,	400	April	19, 1849.
Dewey, Holdridge, xs.,	400	July	2, 1849.

	Acres.	Date o	Survey.
Depue, Vine,	150	Oct.	6, 1852.
Dingman, Daniel W.,	210.113	Nov.	9, 1852.
Dingman, Daniel W., xs.,	25	May	11, 1853.
Docker, Abraham, xs.,	50	Feb.	29, 1856.
Dimmick, C. W.,	50	May	10, 1860.
Dingman, Daniel W.,	200	July	5, 18 65 .
Eldred, Richard, xs.,	120	Jan.	22, 1846.
Fisher, Garbutt,	169	Dec.	20, 1824.
Fisher, Garbutt,	227.53	Dec.	20, 1824.
Fisher, Garbutt,	99.15	Dec.	20, 1824.
Fligg, Robert,	5	April	28, 1829 .
Freese, Abraham D.,	100	Aug.	19, 1843.
Glousett, Ainme,	48	Aug.	2, 1842.
Glousett, Ainme,	18	March	12, 1845.
Gray, Crison, xs.,	400	April	19, 1849.
Garess, Abm., xs.,	50	April	24, 1852.
Guc, Robert, xs.,	400	Feb.	28, 1853.
Guc, Robert, xs.,	400	March	1, 1853.
Gilmore, Margaret,	110	Feb.	13, 1860.
Grear & Shull,	70	June	15, 1866.
Grear & Shull,	140	Aug.	23, 1866.
Hantze, John G.,	40	Sept.	21, 1816.
Hantze, John G.,	60	April	7, 1817.
Hornbeck, Daniel,	29.32	April	8, 1834.
Hornbeck, Jacob, Jr.,	40	Sept.	26, 1837.
Holbert, Benj. F.,	250	March	15, 1842.
Hornbeck, Jacob,	7	Nov.	18, 1844.
Heller, Michael,	50	June	23, 1851.
Hunt, Sam'l W., Jr., xs.,	31	July	31 , 1851.
Heller, Michael,	400	Feb.	28, 1853.
Hunt, Samuel H., Sr.,	13	July	6, 1859.
Hess, George,	60	Sept.	5, 1860.
Huston, Robert,	150	March	11, 1864.
Hornbeck, Jacob, et al.,	1521/2	May	27, 1870.
Hoyt, Timothy,	400	Oct.	20, 1870.
Jagger & Brodhead, xs.,	77	July	19, 1851.
Jagger, James,	6	Dec.	5, 1859.
Kent, John,	10	Dec.	17, 1817.
Kleinhaus, Horace, xs.,	400	May	28, 1851.
Kirkendall, Nelson B., xs.,	50	Dec.	9, 1852.
Kimble, Warren,	94	Jan.	20, 1853.
Kelleg, Jerome B.,	100	Jan.	9, 1862.
Kiesel, Charles,	10	Dec.	7, 1870.
Kirkham, Wm. P., et al.,	6	Dec.	20, 1872.

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Litts, Moses,	24	July	25, 1825.
Ladlee, Levi,	24	Sept.	29, 1834.
Ladlee, Levi,	39	May	13, 1835.
Lord, Simon,	400	April	21, 1837.
Loveaux, Remy,	3	_	26, 1847.
Lyons, Robert,	85	Aug.	8, 1848.
Layton, Gab. D. W., xs.,	41.6	July	18, 1850.
Lattimore, Hugh, xs.,	133	May	11, 1853.
Layton, Maurice H.,	36.106	Oct.	10, 1873.
McCarty, Philip,	200	Dec.	31, 1817.
McKean, Jesse,	300	Dec.	24, 1823.
Moser, Martin O.,	20	Feb.	15, 1831.
Medaugh, William,	25	June	5, 1853.
Mott, Oscar H.,	100	Dec.	21, 1844.
Middaugh, H'y C.,	7	Dec.	31, 1844.
Magnus, Charles, xs.,	100	Dec.	20, 1855.
Mott, Oscar H.,	240	Aug.	16, 1858.
Molet, Charles, xs.,	75	June	25, 1866.
McKane, David,	79.3	Jan.	12, 1880.
McKane, David,	20	Sept.	3, 1883.
Nerins, Sam'l H.,	272.83	April	10, 1843.
Nyce, John,	91	-	15, 1851.
Nyce, John,	899.31	April	17, 1858.
Niles, Justin,	20	May	21, 1872.
Niles, Rupert P.,	10	Dec.	11, 1878.
Overfield, William,	17		22, 1817.
Overfield, William,	30	April	29, 1829.
Overfield, William, xs.,	400	July	22, 1844.
Overfield, William, xs.,	400	July	23, 1844.
Overfield, William, xs.,	400	July	24, 1844.
Overfield, William, xs.,	400	July	25, 1844.
Overfield, William, xs.,	400	July	26, 1844.
Overfield, William,	250	July	27, 1844.
Overfield, William,	45	•	16, 1859.
Pinshot, Cyril C. D.,	100	March	9, 1838.
Pinshot, Cyril C. D.,	50	June	7, 1841.
Palmer, Robt. R., xs.,	45	Jan.	31, 1846.
Palmer, Robt. R.,	9	May	7, 1849.
Pelton, James L.,	63	Feb.	23, 1852.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	50	July	26, 1853.
Preston, Samuel, xs.,	50 58	Aug.	28, 1861.
Palen, Gilbert E., xs.,	260	-	27, 1866.
Place, William,	260 217.97	June July	19, 1871.
	310	July	19, 1871.
Peck, Aaron, heirs, &c., of,	OTO	July	13, 10(1.

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Price, Edmond,	50	Sept.	28, 1871.
Quick, James W.,	21	Jan.	21, 1850.
Quick, Samuel, xs.,	200	April	6, 1850.
Ridgway, Charles,	200	Sept.	9, 1816.
Ransbury, Henry,	10	July	13, 1829.
Rose, Frederick A.,	250	June	13, 1842.
Rose, Frederick A.,	1 0 0	April	28, 1843.
Rose, Benj. H.,	25	Jan.	22, 1846.
Rose, Fred'k A.,	35	Jan.	10, 1848.
Rose, Benj. H.,	211	Nov.	23, 1866.
Ray, Thomas F., xs.,	30	April	13, 1872.
Rose, Benj. H.,	5	June	5, 1879.
Shotwell, G. W. F.,	95	Oct.	4, 1837.
Smiley, Samuel,	150	March	31, 1842.
Shaff, Andrew, xs.,	400	June	10, 1842.
Stott, Albert S.,	25	Aug.	25, 1845.
Snyder, Henry,	61.130	Feb.	4, 1848.
Stone, Wm. K.,	350	May	7, 1849.
Smith, William,	400	Jun.	7, 1850.
Smith, William, xs.,	400	Jan.	23, 1851.
Smith, William, xs.,	400	Jan.	29, 1851.
Smith, William,	80	Nov.	6, 1851.
Stoll, Albert S., xs.,	40	Dec.	29, 1853.
Skylar, Solomon,	255	April	10, 1854.
Steel, Gilbert J.,	11/2	Feb.	3, 1858.
Stickler, John,	28	June	6, 1860.
Shaffer, Gilbert,	100	May	25, 186 6 .
Stickler, Elizabeth,	14	June	22, 1866.
Stickler, Elizabeth,	1.80	June	22, 1866.
Shepherd, Robinson,	12	Sept.	24, 1872.
Thrail, Samuel S.,	40	July	19, 1833.
Torry, Jason,	318	April	4, 1842.
Thrall, Samuel S.,	40	Hay	29, 1846.
Taylor, Thos. House, xs.,	143	Oct.	23, 1850.
Titman, John · T.,	125	May	5, 1852.
Thurston & Carlow,	300	Jan.	27, 1853.
Tyrell, Isaac B.,	60	Aug.	3 , 1866.
Thomas, Chauncey,	50 ¾	Sept.	1, 1870.
Vanacken, Abraham,	50	June	7, 1816.
Vanacken, Henry,	18	April	5, 1817.
Vansant, Joshua,	103.40	Dec.	19, 1818.
Vanaken, Benj. C.,	190	Dec.	26, 1844.
Vangorden, John D.,	10	Nov.	24 , 1848.
Vanacken, Benj. C., xs.,	36	April	30, 1849.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Vangordon, John,	50	June	28, 1850.
Vanacken, Anthony,	80	March	23, 1857.
Vangorden, Moses,	20	Oct.	30, 1860.
Vangorden, Moses W.,	68	May	27, 1870.
Westbrook, Solomon,	10	Oct.	7, 1831.
Westbrook, John,	40	June	11, 1832.
Wheeler, Nicholas,	400	July	20, 1844.
Westbrook, John C., xs.,	400	May	16, 1845.
Willing, Thomas,	10	March	16, 1846.
Whitaker, William,	38	May	22, 1848.
Wallace, John H., xs.,	100	Sept.	28, 1848.
Wallace, James S., xs.,	25	Nov.	10, 1848.
Williams, Rosanna (in trust),.	60	Aug.	25, 1849.
Wallace, James S., xs.,	39	Sept.	17, 1849.
Wallace, James S., xs.,	951/2	June	29, 1850.
Westbrook, John C., xs.,	250	Jan.	29, 1851.
Walker, W. W., xs.,	24	April	21, 1853.
Westbrook, Hiram,	150	April	20, 1858.
Whitaker, Wm.,	90	Aug.	23, 1869.
Westbrook, Lafayette,	400	March	20, 1871.
Whitaker, Thomas,	180	July	5, 1883.
Yohe, Adam,	10	April	15, 1845.

IN THE

COUNTY OF BERKS.

1752-1890.



BERKS COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Albert, George,	Lot 35	Feb.	3 , 1752.
Armolt, Martin,	100	Oct.	25, 1752.
Angle, Andrew,	209	Nov.	7, 1752.
Albrecht, Ludwig,	50	Feb.	21, 1753.
Alwantz, Jacob,	25	Feb.	28, 1753.
Althouse, Christian,	30	Nov.	1, 1754.
Andreas, Martin,	25	Nov.	5, 1754.
Albert, Bastian,	50	Jan.	10, 1755.
Algier, Michael,	25	Jan.	10, 1755.
Agabuck, Andrew,	20	Feb.	6, 1755.
Albert, William,		May	1, 1755.
Albright, Anna Barbara,	25	Sept.	10, 1755.
Albright, Christian,	20	June	15, 1756.
Appleson, Mary,	200	May	16, 1759.
Armill, William,	Lot 286	Jan.	2, 1765.
Allsbach, David,	50	April	30, 1765.
Althouse, John,	100	June	10, 1765.
Arnet, James,	190	Aug.	7, 1766.
App, Michael,	34.40	Sept.	30, 1766.
Althouse, Christian,	60	Nov.	12, 1766.
Albert, Jacob,	53.57	June	11, 1767.
Albert, Jacob,	43.80	June	11, 1767.
Ache, John,	16	Oct.	6, 1769.
Alspach, George,	75	March	19, 1770.
Allison, Francis,	320	Jan.	18, 1771.
Adams, George,	50	Jan.	31, 1771.
Albert, Adam,	40	April	4, 1771.
Althouse, Henry,	300	Nov.	18, 1771.
Allison, Fras., Dr.,	16.20	April	3, 1772.
Arbegast, Michael,	54	May	10, 1773.
Alston, Joseph,	300	June	13, 1774.
Albert, Jacob, & Jno. Shaeffer,.	300	Aug.	22, 1774.
Apple, Jonas,	30	Oct.	12, 1774.
Alvest, Adam,	20	June	4, 1776.
Adam, Jacob,	330	Nov.	15, 1776.
Ashleman, Peter,	50	Feb.	2, 1785.
16-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Alshouse, Christian,	281/8		31, 1785.
Ansback, Jno. (smith),	50	May	5, 1785.
Adam, Bernard,	70	June	20, 1785.
Anchsback, Anthony,	86%	July	20, 1785.
Apple, John,	100	Oct.	31, 1785.
Albrecht, Jacob,	44	Nov.	16, 1785.
Auman, Valentine,	75	Jan.	17, 1786.
Albright, George,	330	Feb.	9, 1786.
Adams, John,	150	Feb.	11, 1786.
Aurant, Daniel,	50	June	7, 1786.
Aurant, Daniel,	40	June	8, 1786.
Adams, John,	150	June	7, 1787.
Albright, Jacob,	5	Nov.	28, 1787.
Arbegast, John;	14	May	30, 1788.
Albert, Jacob,	100	Aug.	13, 1789.
Acke, Henry,	40	May	14, 1790.
Albright & Tobias,	2	Sept.	1, 1791.
Adams, Henry,	200	Feb.	6, 1793.
Artillia, Barbara,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Artillia, Francis,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Artillia, Barbara,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Artillia, Francis,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Artillia, Francis,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Artillia, Francis,	50	Dec.	14, 1793.
Artillia, Francis,	400	Feb.	18, 1794.
Artillia, Barbara,	400	Feb.	18, 1794.
Artillia, Francis,	400	May	5, 1794.
Artillia, Barbara,	400	May	5, 1794.
Albert, George F.,	300	Sept.	13, 1794.
Albright, Christian,	56.27	June	15, 1797.
Albright, John,	100	Oct.	30, 1799.
Albrecht, Margret,	13	Aug.	31, 1803.
Allspock, Jacob,	140	Sept.	14, 1803.
Alt, George,	47.75	Nov.	13, 1809.
Albright, Peter,	246	Jan.	31, 1810.
Amma, John,	55.120	June	11, 1810.
Ashback, Peter,	85.18	Jan.	17, 1811.
Amman, George,	130.80	March	16, 1814.
Albright, John,	20	March	15, 1815.
Ammon, Paul,	250	May	20, 1825.
Adams, Jacob,	32.39	Jan.	19, 1830.
Adam, Lazarus, et al.,	56.70	May	8, 1874.
Bower, Conrad,	Lot. No. 4	Feb.	3, 1752.
Brosius, Abraham,	74	Feb.	3, 1752.

	Acres.	Date	of Burvey.
Benjamin, Peter,	116	Feb.	8, 1752.
Bishop, Mary,	117	Feb.	3, 1752.
Boyle, Henry,	118	Feb.	3, 1752.
Boyle, Henry,	136	April	22, 1752.
Baum, Peter,	167	April	22, 1752.
Brosius, Abraham,	266	April	22, 1752.
Brentzer, Christian,	296	April	22 , 1752.
Bollinger, Jacob,	75	April	22, 1752.
Banter, George,	25	May	5, 1752.
Bechtle, Jacob,	125	June	10, 1752.
Birke, Rudolphe,	50	June	23, 175 2 .
Boyer, Andreas,	25	June	24, 1752.
Boone, William,	50	July	31, 1752.
Bard, Peter,	50	Aug.	13, 1752.
Bower, Conrad,Lot N	о. 390	Sept.	20, 1752.
Booder, Jacob,	25	Sept.	28, 1752.
Bower, Conrad,Lot N	o. 382	Nov.	7, 1752.
Bower, Conrad,	288	Nov.	7, 1752.
Bower, Conrad,	379	Nov.	7, 1752.
Baum, Peter,	175	Nov.	7, 1752.
Bucher, Jacob,	124	Nov.	7, 1752.
Buckman, Samuel,	· 98	Nov.	7, 1752.
Bredlinger, Joseph,	341	Nov.	7, 1752.
Burrier, Jacob,	25	Nov.	23, 1752.
Bargar, Martin,	25	Jan.	18, 1753.
Bargar, Martin,	25	Jan.	18, 1753.
Burkhard, Henry,	25	April	3, 1753.
Buzzard, Henry,	25	April	7, 1753.
Brednigh, Henry,	25	April	11, 1753.
Beil, Melchoir,	20	May	9, 1753.
Bressler, George,	100	June	27, 1753.
Brown, Peter,	20	Aug.	6, 1753.
Backestross, Ulrich,	50	Oct.	1, 1753.
	ot 294	Oct.	4, 1753.
Bower, Conrad,	295	Oct.	8, 1753.
Back, Hans,	217	Oct.	8, 1753.
The state of the s	ot 110	Oct.	8, 1753.
Berig, Henry,	25	Oct.	24, 1753.
Brest, Anthony,	100	Oct.	25, 1753.
Baker, John,	20	Nov.	6, 1753.
Bird, William,Lot N		Dec.	12, 1753.
Baughman, Jacob,	50	Dec.	14, 1753.
Bugher, Samuel,	25	Dec.	29, 1753.
Beard, Jacob,	25	Jan.	8, 1754.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Beck, Dewalt,		Jan.	10, 1754.
Brown, Melchoir,	50	Feb.	6, 1754.
Bussey, Christian,	Lot No. 88	April	1, 1754.
Breitenback, Philip,		April	1, 1754.
Bird, William,	50	April	13, 1754.
Bird, William,	50	April	13, 1754.
Bird, William,	200	April	13, 1754.
Bird, William,	100	April	13, 1754.
Bright, David,	25	April	24, 1754.
Bright, David,		April	24, 1754.
Blank, Frederick,		April	25, 1754.
Beyler, Christian,		April	29, 1754.
Beyler, Christian,	25	April	29, 1754.
Bouse, Hans,	25	June	6, 1754.
Big, Jacob,	50	Sept.	28, 1754.
Baumgartle, Erhard, & others,.		Oct.	16, 1754.
Boger, Henry,	100	Nov.	6, 1754.
Bishoff, Maria Barbara,		Dec.	7, 1754.
Blank, Johannes,		Jan.	10, 1755.
Bonkast, Israel,		Jan.	20, 1755.
Buskey, Johannes,		Jan.	20, 1755.
Buppemoyer, Philip Martin,	100	Feb.	6, 1755.
Bries, Jacob,	25	April	2, 1755.
Berger, Henry,	25	April	11, 1755.
Biery, Christ'n, alias Piery,	25	May	14, 1755.
Bockel, Tobias,	20	June	10, 1756.
Bockel, Tobias,	20	June	10, 1756.
Bird, William	250	July	18, 1756.
Bird, William,	250	July	18, 1756.
Brentzinger, Christopher,	20	May	10, 1757.
Brenzet, Daniel,	25	June	23, 1757.
Bolig, Andreas,	25	Dec.	28, 1757.
Burkart, Martin,	20	Jan.	12, 1758.
Bier, Gabriel,		Jan.	20, 1758.
Behm, Adam, Jno.,	40	Nov.	18, 1758.
Branstedner, Jacob,	122.46	May	12, 1758.
Burrier, Michael,	50	Aug.	3, 1758.
Buss, Adam,	25	Oct.	18, 1758.
Border, Hanackle,	50	Dec.	15, 1757.
Braum, Philip, Jr.,	20	Jan.	4, 1759.
Berkhill, Ludwig,	25	April	25, 1759.
Berling, Martin,	50	May	17, 1759.
Bright, David,	99	June	25, 1759.
Bird, William,	300	July	3, 1761.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
Berlin, Abraham,	49	May	20, 1762.
Busk, John,	70	Feb.	16, 1763.
Bost, John,	150.120	June	3, 1763.
Bower, Conrad,	Lot No. 135	Sept.	6, 1763.
Bare, Jacob, & Leopold Yost,	230.80	July	26, 1764.
Biddle, Edward, Esq.,	Lot No. 16	Jan.	3, 1765.
Brecht, David,	20	Jan.	11, 1765.
Brecht, David,	10	Jan.	11, 1765.
Brecht, David,	20	Jan.	11, 1765.
Brosius, Adam,	Lot No. 37	Feb.	6, 1765.
Breecker, Philip,	125	April	30, 1765.
Brein, John,	25	April	30, 1765.
Bichler, Martin,	30	April	30, 1765.
Behm, Conrad,	100	April	30, 1765.
Bunhard, George,	Lot No. 150	June	26, 1765.
Beil, Henry,	100	Aug.	9, 1765.
Burkhard, George,	150	Aug.	17, 1765.
Brining, John,	25	Sept.	13, 1765.
Berlinger, Philip,	104	April	8, 1767.
Byer, Christopher,		May	27, 1767.
Bixler, Peter, Jr.,	10.4	Nov.	9, 1767.
Bear, Michael,	177.30	Jan.	19, 1768.
Breininger, George,	30	Sept.	7, 1768.
Bremner, James, Esq.,	1,434.162	June	20, 1769.
Banger, Nicholas,	162.100	Nov.	2, 1769.
Bolter, Hanah,	300	Jan.	15, 1770.
Boyer, Christopher,	9.105	Jan.	23, 1770.
Black, John,	198.19	April	3, 1770.
Byer, Samuel,	13	April	6, 1770.
Beyler, Jacob,	23	June	12, 1770.
Brindell, John,	10	Oct.	16, 1770.
Biddle, Nicholas,	200	Nov.	28, 1770.
Bowman, Christian,	11.95	Nov.	30, 1770.
Beck, Bernhart,	30	Dec.	3, 1770.
Burr, Joseph,	300	Oct.	15, 1771.
Burr, Hudson,	300	Oct.	15, 1771.
Bird, Mark, Esq.,	100	Jan.	31, 1772.
Bright, Cathrine,	300	Feb.	8, 1772.
Bright, Michael,	300	Feb.	8, 1772.
Becker, Henry,	25	June	10, 1772.
Becker, Henry,	25	Aug.	3, 1772.
Bush, Jacob,	13	Oct.	5, 1772.
Barner, Adam,	100	Oct.	15, 1772.
Bock, John,	131.100	Oct.	26, 1772.
Door, Jone,	101.100	5000	_0,

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Bougher, Martin,		Nov.	30, 1772.
Bougher, Martin,		Nov.	26, 1772.
Bailey, Frantz,		March	9, 1773.
Bear, Christopher,	103.60	March	10, 1773.
Bricht, Michael,	50	March	29, 1773.
Best, Mathais,		April	15, 1773.
Beiler, Jacob, Jr.,		April	27, 1773.
Brentle, George,		May	4, 1773.
Becker, Michael,		May	25, 1773.
Backold, Adam,		June	1, 1773.
Barnet, Stephen,		June	29, 1773.
Billeg, Anthony,		Sept.	13, 1773.
Bright, David,		Oct.	5, 1773.
Burkhart, Martin,	25	Oct.	28, 1773.
Brough, Casper,		Nov.	6, 1773.
Brough, Casper,	30	Nov.	9, 1773.
Bakley, Adam,	Lot No. 496	March	2, 1774.
Bregs, William, Jr.,	74.34	May	6, 1774.
Bowman, George,	100	May	11, 1774.
Bender, Sebastian,	150	June	15, 1774.
Brian, Samuel,	300	Sept.	27, 1774.
Bartram, Moses,	300	Sept.	27, 1774.
Budd, Joseph,		Sept.	27, 1774.
Bauersock, Valentine,	. 80	Oct.	26, 1774.
Burkhard, Andrew,		Oct.	26, 1774.
Battecher, Martin,	50	Nov.	2, 1774.
Battecher, Martin,	. 12	Nov.	2, 1774.
Brickler, Peter,	200	Nov.	11, 1774.
Brown, John,	241.63	Nov.	12, 1774.
Bacon, John,		Dec.	5, 1774.
Bressler, Peter,	150	Dec.	6, 1774.
Bowman, John,		Dec.	7, 1774.
Breese, Nehemiah,		Jan.	3, 1775.
Breidenbaugh, Philip,		Jan.	28, 1775.
Breidenbaugh, John,		March	
Breidenbaugh, Philip,			10, 1775.
Berkley, John & Christ'n,		March	28, 1775.
Bryteback, Philip,		April	24, 1775.
Breese, Nehemiah,		March	15, 1776.
Baner, Adam,		May	22, 1776.
Bernhausel, Martin,		June	26, 1776.
Brendle, George,		Sept.	5, 1776.
Basters, Philip, & Jac. Long,		Aug.	22, 1781.
Barton, Jacob,	52.44	June	20, 1782.

	Acres.	Data a	f Burvey.
Bright, Michael,	143.40	Jan.	29, 1784.
Bricht, Michael,	1361/4	Jan.	29, 1784.
Brown, Aaron,	200	Jan.	5, 1784.
Brown, Aaron, & Geo. Hoffman,	400	Jan.	5, 1784.
Bachy, Jacob,	300	July	22, 1784.
Berkenbile, John,	400	July	22, 1784.
Bayley, John,	400	July	22, 1784.
Bivans, Wilder,	300	Aug.	16, 1784.
Bivans, Wilder,	100	Aug.	16, 1784.
Bressler, George,	400	Aug.	17, 1784.
Bushy, Michael,	400	Sept.	18, 1784.
Bowen, Aaron,	400	Sept.	18, 1784.
Bowen, Aaron, Jacob & Nehe-		•	,
miah,	400	Sept.	18, 1784.
Bretsius, Nicholas,	300	Nov.	1, 1784.
Bretsius, Michael,	300	Nov.	1, 1784.
Brucker, Michael,	300	Nov.	10, 1784.
Brown, John,	100	Nov.	26, 1784.
Bright, Peter,	300	March	2, 1785.
Beagler, Peter,	160	March	30, 1785.
Benfill, Samuel,	154	April	7, 1785.
Bayer, Christian,	50	April	15, 1785.
Bayer, Christian,	100	April	15, 1785.
Booner, Henry,	300	May	30, 1785.
Brobst, Michael,	160	Sept.	20, 1785.
Bressler, Peter,	200	Oct.	19, 1785.
Brushy, Christian,	300	Nov.	8, 1785.
Benig, Philip,	50	Dec.	19, 1785.
Benig, Jeremiah,	50	Dec.	19, 1785.
Benig, Detrich,	100	Dec.	19, 1785.
Benig, Philip,	50	Dec.	19, 1785.
Brickley, Jacob,	50	Dec.	21, 1785.
Benig, Philip,	282.120	Dec.	23, 1785.
Betz, Abraham,	400	Dec.	28, 1785.
Beatls, Frederick,	340	Jan.	11, 1786.
Burkhard, George,	150	Feb.	15, 1786.
Bumberger, Jacob,	200	Feb.	27, 1786.
Barnor, Nicholas,	200	May	3 , 1786.
Billig, Emanuel,	150	June	2 , 1786.
Bressler, Nicholas,	100	June	8, 1786.
Brickley, Jacob,	100	July	29, 1786.
Brickley, Jacob,	117	Dec.	8, 1786.
Brickley, Jacob,	100	Dec.	8, 1786.
Betz, Christian,	200	March	1, 1787.

•		_	
Dintoh Inwwones	Ac res . 30	April	f Survey. 14, 1787.
Bintch, Lawrence, Bintch, Lawrence,	6	April	14, 1787.
Boyer, Samuel,	50	April	16, 1787.
Bressler, George,	150	April	25, 1787.
	200	May	15, 1787.
Bixler, Christian,	100	May	24, 1787.
Bishop, John,	40	May	27, 1788.
Butz, John,	32	June	16, 1788.
Broch, George,	25	June	16, 1788.
Bower, Aaron,	200	June	16, 1788.
	250 250	July	18, 1788.
Boyer, John,	200	July	18, 1788.
Boyer, William,	50	Sept.	26, 1788.
Bretz, Michael,	260.80	Oct.	31, 1788.
Bobbenmeyer, Philip,	50	Jan.	31, 1789.
Bananstine, Christ'n,	100		13, 1789.
Bower, Jacob, Esq.,	100	uJne	17, 1789.
Bixler, Daniel,	100	June	17, 1789.
Bealer, George,	95.26	April	12, 1790.
Benkis, George,	100	April	13, 1790.
Bower, Jacob, Esq.,	30	April	28, 1790.
Bunn, Harman,	30 22	April	29, 1790.
Berker, Jacob	50	May	20, 1790.
Basehore, Jacob,	20	May	26, 1790.
• •	50	June	17, 1790.
Bailey, Martin,	18.10	Sept.	23, 1790.
Beightel, Gerhart, Bruner, Usurla, & others,	82.28	Oct.	28, 1790.
Bushy, Jacob,	200	Nov.	4, 1790.
Brown, Baltzer,	100	Nov.	30, 1790.
Backentoss, Ulrich,	33.100	Feb.	23, 1791.
Baker, Jacob,	100	April	8, 1791.
Bressler, George,	50	May	31, 1791.
Beighler, Henry,	100	July	27, 1791.
Bealor, George,	100	Nov.	14, 1791.
Braucher, Christian,	80	Jan.	13, 1792.
Bensinger, George,	100	Feb.	27, 1792.
Bortner, Jacob,	60	April	3, 1792.
*	30	April	19, 1792.
Braum, Michael,	100	May	16, 1792.
Bowen, Mary, & Venus Lewis,.	400	May	19, 1792.
Bowen, Aaron,	400	May	19, 1792.
Beuhler, George,	300	May	30, 1792.
Beuhler, George, Beuhler, Samuel,	100	May	30, 1792.
	200	July	27. 1792.
Born, Aaron,	400	a arl	-1, -154.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Brown, Frederick,	100	Aug.	21, 1792.
Bressler, John,	250	Nov.	30, 1792.
Boyers, Charles,	50	Dec.	24, 1792.
Bader, Conrad,	30	Dec.	28, 1792.
Braucher, Christian,	40	March	8, 1793.
Bressier, Michael,	200	March	21, 1793.
Brickley, Peter,	65	June	6, 1793.
Brickley, Peter,	55	June	6, 1793.
Brotzius, Michael,	100	June	6, 1793.
Beckley, Daniel,	6	July	29, 1793.
Burkhart, George,	100	Aug.	3, 1793.
Beckley, Ulrich,	100	Aug.	7, 1793.
Beckley, Ulrich,	100	Aug.	7, 1793.
Bitler, John,	1	Aug.	30, 1793.
Burkhart, John,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Bower, Jacob, Esq.,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Barnet, William,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Bower, Joseph, Esq.,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Bower, Rebecca,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Bunyon, Martin,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Barenstein, Christian,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Bower, Abraham,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Berger, Cathrine,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Bayley, Abraham,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Blatt, Adam,	10	Dec.	9, 1793.
Brininger, Michael,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Boyer, Jacob,	400	Dec.	9, 1793.
Brickly, Paul,	60	Dec.	14, 1793.
Beyer, Asomas,	50	Jan.	6, 1794.
Beyer, John, Adam,	100	Jan.	6, 1794.
Bowen, Aaron, Sr.,	25	Jan.	21, 1794.
Bowen, Aaron, Jr.,	110	Jan.	21, 1794.
Beckley, Daniel,	30	Jan.	31, 1794.
Bender, Sarah,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Baron, John, Jr.,	400	Feb.	18, 1794.
Benson, Peter,	400	Feb.	18, 1794.
Brown, Adam,	50	Feb.	28, 1794.
Brickley, Paul,	400	March	1, 1794.
Bangard, George,	20	March	17, 1794.
Beichler, Peter,	400	March	19, 1794.
Beichler, John,	400	March	19, 1794.
Barr, John,	50	March	27, 1794.
Boen, Carson,	75	April	7, 1794.
Boyer, Michael,	60	May	2, 1794.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Beck, John Philip,	300	May	29, 1794.
Branham, Ebenezer,	400	Aug.	11, 1794.
Branham, Elizabeth,	400	Aug.	11, 1794.
Bower, Jacob, Esq.,	100	Sept.	3, 1794.
Brion, Dan'l, & Christ. Miller,	75	Dec.	12, 1794.
Brown, Martin,	4.3	July	14, 1796.
Bull, Thos., Jno. Brook, & Rob.		•	•
May,	150	Feb.	27, 1798.
Bressler, John,	300	March	10, 1798.
Boyer, John,	50		10, 1798.
Bear, Henry,	65.92	July	3, 1800.
Boyer, Christian,	53	July	9, 1801.
Boyer, Asel,	100	June	17, 1802.
Burger, John,	300	March	30, 1802.
Burnhart, Samuel,	14	March	15, 1803.
Brickley, Paul,	20	Aug.	30, 1803.
Brickley, Paul,	170	Sept.	5, 1803.
Baker, August,	50	Sept.	14, 1803.
Buskey, Michael, No. 1,	325	Sept.	28, 1803.
Bender, George, Jr.,	5.80	Nov.	25, 1803.
Benig, Andrew,	28	Nov.	29, 1803.
Boyer, Frederick,	8	Jan.	9, 1804.
Boyer, Godfrey,	11	Jan.	9, 1804.
Boyer, Godfrey,	8	Jan.	9, 1804.
Brion, Daniel,	30	May	27, 1805.
Bryfogel, Daniel,	80	Feb.	24, 1806.
Bretzius, John,	100	June	2, 1806.
Bretzius, George,	275	June	26, 1807.
Bretzius, George,	350	Feb.	5, 1808.
Bear, Jacob,	32.95	May	25, 1808.
Blue, John,	400	Feb.	23, 1809.
Burgry, Joseph,	59.3	Dec.	20, 1809.
Bensinger, Frederick,	191.68	Jan.	31, 1810.
Bohlig, Andrew,	54.76	Jan.	31, 1810.
Berger, John,	83.84	May	12, 1810.
Besher, Benj.,	100	July	27, 1810.
Butts, Samuel,	66.2	Sept.	14, 1810.
Boyer, Philip,	7.35	Feb.	5, 1811.
Bartolett, John,	22.97	Feb.	7, 1811.
Beck, John,	49.134	March	20, 1811.
Behmer, Valentine,	7	Aug.	22, 1811.
Bixler, Peter,	15	July	7, 1814.
Bixler, Peter,	50	July	7, 1814.
Bixler, Peter,	6	May	30, 1815.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Bartolet, John,	46.23	Dec.	1, 1815.
Boone, George,	10	Jan.	31, 1816.
Brobst, Valentine,	100	March	4, 1816.
Bellman, Jonathan,	115.96	April	24, 1821.
Betz, Peter,	2.103	April	26, 1821.
Bickler, Adam,	14.10	April	2, 1822.
Boyd, Thomas,	75	Feb.	28, 1826.
Boyer, Henry,	22.39	Dec.	11, 1826.
Bartolet, Daniel A.,	5	Dec.	5, 1827.
Botteicher, John,	55.108	Dec.	13, 1828.
Boltz, Peter,	57.152	April	27, 1829.
Bellman, Jacob,	108.64	April	29, 1829.
Bicksler, John,	8	May	15, 1829.
Burkey, Daniel,	20.101	July	21, 1829.
Boone, Thomas,	30	March	7, 1831.
Binkley, John,	1	Oct.	8, 1831.
Bickel, Joseph,	20	Jan.	7, 1832.
Belleman, Benj.,	20.17	Dec.	19, 1832.
Bartolet, Daniel A.,	1	Jan.	5, 1833.
Bannan, Abraham,	15	Dec.	26, 1834.
Berger, John,	66	Feb.	24, 1847.
Brobst, Valentine, xs.,	91	Feb.	21, 1848.
Babb, Daniel,	193.75	Feb.	28, 1849.
Beheney, Peter, Sr.,	4	Oct.	16, 1849.
Brendle, Joseph,	30	Feb.	6, 1851.
Brooke, Clement, & Mathew			-
Brook Burkley,	585.148	Dec.	16, 1852.
Brooks, Edw., G. W., & Eliz.,	313	Dec.	16, 1852.
Brook, Clement, & Mathew			
Brook Buckley,	447.35	Dec.	16, 1852.
Bechtel, Isaac H.,	60	Jan.	24, 1854.
Betz, Franklin,	5	Jan.	9, 1856.
Boone, Elizabeth,	6	March	5, 1856.
Bowman, John & Jacob, Jr.,	40	Jan.	3, 1860.
Beitenman, J. A.,	400	May	12, 1862.
Bishore, Michael,	45.40	Oct.	3, 1864.
Bitler, Levi, John & Dan'l, exs.,			•
&c.,	725	March	27, 1868.
Balthaser, John, et al.,	68	Dec.	2, 1870.
Balthaser, John, et al.,	16	Dec.	2, 1870.
Berkey, Philip,	14.51		11, 1871.
Beshore, Jonathan,	39.139	Dec.	29, 1871.
Benfield, Daniel, et al.,	30.122	Jan.	24, 1873.
Beidler, Sarah, et al.,	102.100	Jan.	19, 1874.
,, . ,			

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Bicksler, David S., et al.,	71.50	Oct.	5, 1874.
Berk, Daniel B.,	250		27, 1877.
Boltz, Jacob K.,	25	Aug.	15, 1877.
Binner, Aaron D.,	3	June	12, 1883.
Crumbauf, George,	165	April	22, 1752.
Conrad, Jacob,	166	April	22, 1752.
Casper, John,	100	Мау	13, 1752.
Cooper, Frederick,	50	May	25, 1752.
Cooper, Bartle,	50	May	25, 1752.
Cooper, Bartle,	25	May	25, 1752.
Carver, John,	50	May	29, 1752.
Carver, John,	25	May	29, 1752.
Carrol, Dumis,	25	Aug.	4, 1752.
Carnant, George,	10	Oct.	19, 1752.
Comerer, Christian,	Lot 59	Nov.	7, 1752.
Carta, Martin,	40	Feb.	3, 1753.
Cressmore, Casper,	25	Feb.	19, 1753.
Camerleh, Fred'k,	50		19, 1753.
Creek, Francis,	Lot 491	Oct.	8, 1753.
Cluse, William,	198	Oct.	8, 1753.
Creek, Francis,	490	Oct.	8, 1753.
Cammas, Andrew,	50	Nov.	12, 1753.
Claus, John,	25	Dec.	1, 1753.
Charles, Joseph,	50	Reb.	6, 1754.
Cleaver, Martin,	25	Feb.	28, 1754.
Camp, Martin,	25		12, 1754.
Corne, Dewalt,	50	April	3, 1754.
Cushwa, Josiah,	30	Oct.	28, 1754.
Cloninger, Philip,	25	April	15, 1758.
Christ, Georgas,	123	-	18, 1763.
Christ, Michael,	208		18, 1763.
Christman, Michael,	57.80	June	3, 1763.
Christman, Michael,	150.120	June	3, 1763,
Conrad, Jacob,	200	April	30, 1765.
Colbach, Adam,	50	Nov.	27, 1766.
Carbery, Valentine,	59.108	Oct.	14, 1767.
Carbery, Valentine,	30	April	19, 1770.
Cooper, George,	300	Oct.	11, 1771.
Conley, Cornelius,	300	Oct.	15, 1771.
Clark, John,	50	Oct.	19, 1771.
Coxe, Cornelius,	165	Nov.	11, 1771.
Coxe, Cornelius,	191.80	Nov.	11, 1771.
Crumrein, Stephen,		Nov.	21, 1771.
Colp, Conrad,	30.23	April	30, 1772.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Chrisher, Mich'l,	30	Oct.	28, 1772.
Cary, Simon,	100	Nov.	2, 177 2 .
Cooper, Wendle,	15.67	Nov.	25, 1772.
Chandler, John,	300	Jan.	29, 1773.
Chips, John,	300	June	13, 1774.
Cline, John,	300	June	13, 1774.
Chips, John,	300	June	22, 1774.
Collins, Isaac,	300	Oct.	12, 1774.
Connelly, William,	100	April	5, 1775.
Carbery, Henry,	45	April	27, 1775.
Christ, Adam,	30	Feb.	27, 1776.
Christ, Adam,	40	March	14, 1776.
Constleman, Philip,	25	May	15, 1776.
Cullens, Thomas,	66.100	Sept.	4, 1783.
Caner, Michael,	300	July	6, 1784.
Comfer, Michael,	100	July	22, 1784.
Clark, Elizabeth,	300	Aug.	18, 1784.
Cleckner, Fred'k,	130	Sept.	24, 1784.
Cole, John,	400	Sept.	24, 1784.
Cleckner, Fred'k,	27 0	Sept.	24, 1784.
Clea, Abraham,	35	Oct.	6, 1784.
Clea, Abraham,	35	Oct.	6, 1784.
Cofman, Isaac,	150	Nov.	24, 1784.
Cole, George, Jr.,	240	Dec.	14, 1784.
Christian, Gottlieb,	20	Jan.	11, 1785.
Christian, Gottlieb,	20	Jan.	31, 1785.
Christian, Gottlieb,	150	March	16, 1785.
Christian, Gottlieb,	50	March	16, 1785.
Chrisman, Peter,	80	March	22, 1785.
Cumler, Jacob,	120.40	Jan.	4, 1786.
Corbit, Mich'l, B. Haynes, & P.			
Н.,	70	Jan.	30, 1786.
Clapp, Jno., & Jonas Kaufman,.	100	Feb.	22, 1786.
Clapp, Jno., & Jonas Kaufman,.	100	Feb.	22, 1786.
Conner, Mark,	59 .30	May	29, 1786.
Conner, Mark	15	Oct.	4, 1786.
Clapp, Jno., & Jonas Kaufman,.	400	Feb.	26, 1787.
Conrad, William,	80	March	26, 1787.
Cinley, John,	50	April	29, 1788.
Christ, John,	100	June	11, 1788.
Carey, Joanna,	400	Nov.	17, 1788.
Cook, Christian	60	April	15, 1790.
Cappes, George,	20	June	17, 1791.

Christian, Godlieb, & Elias	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Ridge,	50	Aug. 15, 1791.
Cook, John E.,	400	Jan. 12, 1795.
Carson, Andrew,	400	Jan. 12, 1793.
Cook, Wm., Esq.,	400	Jan. 12, 1793.
Cumfer, Philip, xs.,	100	April 17, 1793.
Coleman, Wm.,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Cochran, Jane,	400	Nov. 19, 1793.
Cherry, Charles,	100	Nov. 19, 1793.
Cochran, Blaney,	100	Nov. 19, 1793.
Cherry, Nancy,	400	Nov. 19, 1793.
Clapp, John,	12	Jan. 8, 1794.
Clark, Peter,	100	Feb. 4, 1794.
Craft, Juliana,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Conrad, Cathrine,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Crowl, George,	200	March 25, 1794.
Cress, Christian,	40	Jan. 15, 1802.
Creninger, Henry,	200	March 3, 1803.
Cook, Christian,	10	Nov. 29, 1803.
Chally, S. & John,	75	March 31, 1808.
Chally, S. & John,	100	March 31, 1808.
Carl, Peter,	160	Aug. 12, 1809.
Clark, Christopher,	300	April 7, 1814.
Clark, Christopher,	10	March 30, 1815.
Clark, Christopher,	50	June 20, 1817.
Clark, Christopher,	200	June 23, 1819.
Colp, Conrad,	310.51	April 6, 1838.
Cooper, Christian G.,	3	Nov. 30, 1865.
Carl, Benj., et al.,	57	Sept. 6, 1872.
Chapman, Charles W., for the		
use of the C. & F. R. R. Co.,	18	Sept. 8, 1877.
Douglas, George,	Lot 92	April 22, 1752.
Derst, Paul,	131	April 22, 1752.
Davis, John,	20	May 27, 1752.
Drumheller, Dewalt,	50	Oct. 25, 1752.
Douglass, George,	Lot 78	Nov. 7, 1752.
Douglass, George,	9	Nov. 7, 1752.
Dearst, Paul,	201	Nov. 7, 1752.
Deist, Paul,	221	Nov. 7, 1752.
Deitch, Mathais,	228	Oct. 8, 1753.
Deim, Adam,	25	July 29, 1754.
Deim, Jacob,	30	Dec. 4, 1754.
Delaugh, Peter,	30	Jan. 30, 1755.
Dunnehaur, George,	20	Feb. 11, 1755,

	Acres.	Date of Survey	
Deleplane, Fred'k,	50	April	21, 1757.
Derr, Lodowick,	40	Dec.	27, 1757.
Derr, Lodowick,	150	Dec.	27, 1757.
Dewalt, John,	15	Jan.	12, 1758.
Davis, John, Jr.,	25	Feb.	5, 1758.
Deschler, Melchoir, or Anthony,	50	May	23, 1759.
Deschler, Anthony,	25	May	23, 1759.
Dundier, Jacob,	50	April	2, 1759.
Ditchler, Melchoir,	25	May	23, 1759.
Delaplank, Fred'k,	132.35	April	24, 1761.
Dick, Jacob,	Lot 170	Feb.	1, 1762.
Depew, Christian,	3 s.	May	30, 1764.
Depew, Christian,	25	April	30, 1765.
Dornmeyer, Nich's,	50	April	30, 1765.
Dester, Jacob,	50	April	30, 1765.
Dorst, Andrew, & Barbara,	200	June	5, 1765.
Delaplank, Fred'k,	50	July	10, 1765.
Deal, John,	50	Sept.	19, 1765.
Derst, Paul,	Lot 223	Oct.	26, 1765.
Dunckle, Peter,	37.61	Feb.	9, 1767.
Deiple, Ludowick,	Lot 412	Oct.	14, 1767.
Dunkle, Peter,	39.11	Dec.	28, 1767.
Delaplaine, Joshua,	68.48	July	14, 1768.
Drinkhouse, Adam,	Lot 218	May	22, 1769.
Dick, Nicholas,	185	June	129, 1769.
Duncan, Isaac,	301.120	Jan.	20, 1770.
Duncan, Isaac,	301.120	Jan.	20, 1770.
Duncan, Isaac,	328	Jan.	20, 1770.
Dean, Benjamin,	300.113	Feb.	8, 1770.
Duncan, Margaret,	322.147	April	5, 1770.
Duncan, Margaret (in trust),	303	April	5, 1770.
Duncan, Margaret,	324.144	April	5, 1770.
Duncan, Margaret,	322.142	April	5, 1770.
Dowell, Grace,	277	June	6, 1770.
Diener, Henry,	100	Oct.	12, 1770.
Daniel, Adam,	158.52	Oct.	18, 1770.
Dewalt, Michael,	30	Nov.	22, 1770.
Diffenderfer, Michael,	300	April	4, 1771.
Deeter, Jacob,	50	Oct.	23, 1771.
Davis, Jonathan,	17	Feb.	20, 1772.
Dupee, Christian,	9.137	July	7, 1772.
Dry, Jacob,	60	July	31, 1773.
Donaldson, Arthur,	300	Nov.	23, 1773.
Donaldson, Joseph, Jr.,	300	Dec.	3, 1773.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Donaldson, Joseph, Jr.,	300	Dec.	3, 1773.
Dupuy, Daniel, Jr.,	400	July	1, 1784.
Dupuy, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Dickinson, James,	400	July	21, 1784.
De Hesshegser, Lewis,	400	July	22, 1784.
Dickinson, Rachel,	200	Aug.	18, 1784.
Dickinson, Rachel,	200	Aug.	18, 1784.
Drash, Dewalt,	400 .	Aug.	18, 1784.
Dickinson, Sarah,	150	Aug.	28, 1784.
Dishong, Christian,	400	Oct.	1, 1784.
Denger, Peter, alias Finger,	50	Nov.	3, 1784.
Dim, Christopher,	50	Nov.	19, 1784.
Dundore, John,	140	Nov.	26, 1784.
Dim, Christian,	100	Dec.	31, 1784.
Dickinson, James,	400	Jan.	29, 1785.
Dewees, William,	50	Feb.	5, 1785.
Deobold, Henry,	110	May	4, 1785.
Delong, John,	20	June	15, 1785.
Deppy, Joseph,	70	Nov.	3, 1785.
Derr, Adam,	125	Nov.	8, 1785.
Dunkle, Kilian,	80	Dec.	1, 1785.
Decker, H'y, Rev. D., v. m.,	70	Dec.	28, 1785.
Drash, Andrew, 2 w't's, each,	100	April	25, 1786.
Ditz, Conrad,	200	May	3, 1786.
Dum, Jacob,	30	Jan.	25, 1787.
Detrich, Michael,	20	Feb.	15, 1787.
Dormeyer, Nicholas,	100	March	10, 1787.
Delaplane, James,	1731/8	March	10, 1788.
Dega, Jacob,	5	April	15, 1788.
Degan, Jacob,	5	June	11, 1788.
Deitzler, Melchoir,	50	Nov.	3, 1788.
Dippin, Peter,	100	May	4, 1789.
Disher, Daniel,	7	June	15, 1789.
Disher, Daniel,	11	June	15, 1789.
Dewalt, John,	50	May	12, 1790.
Dune, Valentine,	15	Sept.	29, 1790.
Dune, Valentine,	50	Oct.	4, 1791.
Dip, William,	15	Aug.	12, 1791.
Drehr, Godfrey,	50	Dec.	2, 1791.
Drehr, Godfrey,	200	Aug.	3, 1792.
Dick, Nicholas,	30	Jan.	28, 1793.
Dunkel, Jacob,	200	Feb.	9, 1793.
Dick, Nich'ls, & Mich'l Groffe,.	200	March	5, 1793.
Dorsey, Leonard,	400	Nov.	18, 1 793 .

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Dowsen, Elias,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Douglass, Andrew,	400	Nov.	18, 1798.
Davis, Elizabeth,	400	Nov.	19, 1798.
Davis, Nelly,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Davis, Mary,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Davis, Cathrine,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Davis, Thomas,	400	Nov.	19. 1793.
Davis, Reuben,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Dunkle, Conrad,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Dewalt, George,	400	Dec.	10, 1798.
Dollender, Elizabeth,	400	March	19, 1794.
Dressler, David, & Andrew,	20	June	12, 1794.
Deihl, Henry,	400	July	2, 1794.
Duplesses, Peter,	400	Aug.	11, 1794.
Dubois, George,	400	Aug.	11, 1794.
Dewalt, George,	40	Sept.	5, 1794.
Degan, Jacob,	6	Oct.	30, 1799.
Delong, Frederick,	132	Oct.	20, 1801.
Dinger, Frederick,	100	July	9, 1802.
Dormeyer, Elizabeth,	27	May	21, 1803.
Deetrick, George,	21	Feb.	20, 1804.
Deetrick, John,	228.30	March	27, 1804.
Drum, George,	150	April	30, 1806.
Dehl, John,	40	Oct.	23 , 1809.
Dunkle, John,	10.80	Feb.	9, 1810.
Degler, Jacob,	12	March	6, 1817.
Degler, Jacob,	50	Feb.	7, 1822.
Daterer, Jacob,	15.134	March	5, 1828.
Dietrich, Jacob,	5.120	Dec.	22, 1829.
Dewald, Henry,	100	March	3, 1830.
Deisher, David,	49.50	Jan.	25, 1838.
Deager, George,	' 35	April	27 , 1841.
Degler, John,	325	April	29, 1847.
Eichenberg, John,	50	April	29, 1752.
Erpf, Philip,	Lot 391	April	22, 1752.
Erpf, Jacob,	Lot 405	April	22, 1752.
Eppler, John,	8	April	22, 1752.
Erman, William,	66	April	22, 1752.
Ernst, Conrad,	25	April	30, 1752.
Everhart, Casper,	40	May	28, 1752.
Everling, John,	25	Sept.	28, 1752.
Ely, Nicholas,	50	Sept.	28, 1752.
Evans, Richard,	100	Oct.	24, 1752.

•	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Early, John,	Lot 135	Nov.	7, 1752.
Ertley, Henry,	50	Nov.	8, 1752.
Eikenberg, Martin,	100	Nov.	30, 1752.
Ely, David,	50	Feb.	3, 1753.
Evans, Nathan,	50	Feb.	19, 1753.
Evans, David,	25	Feb.	19, 1753.
Eichler, Simon,	60	March	20, 1753.
Erpf, Philip Jacob,	Lot 280	Oct.	8, 1753.
Ermanstrout, Christ'n,	25	Oct.	11, 1753.
Evans, Cadawalader,	60	Feb.	22, 1754.
Ebler, John,	245.80	May	29, 1754.
Ebler, John,	48.109	May	30, 1754.
Emmitt, John,	25	Oct.	9, 1756.
Everly, Peter,	20	April	10, 1757.
Eckle, John,	25	Aug.	3, 1758.
Everling, Jacob,	10	Oct.	10, 1758.
Eagner, Jacob,	24.80	Dec.	9, 1758.
Everling, George,	20	April	19, 1759.
Eagner, Mathais,	23.74	May	22, 1759.
Embree, Sam'l, & others,		July	10, 1760.
Eagner, Mathais,	66.145	June	3, 1763.
Engle, Andrew,	Lot 22	July	12, 1763.
Embree, Mathais, & others (in	1301 22	July	12, 1100.
trust), &c.,	65	Nov.	10, 1764.
Ermill, William,	Lot 233	Jan.	7, 1765.
Eigler, Simon,	8.60	Oct.	23, 1765.
Eisenbis, George,	Lot 345	April	10, 1767.
Eck, John,	150	June	1, 1767.
Eigler, Simon,	5.25	Sept.	28, 1767.
Ecker, Casper,	50	Feb.	5, 1768.
Evans, Nathan,	45.102.36	May	13, 1769.
Evans, John,	50	Dec.	11, 1769.
Ely, Jacob & Samuel,		Dec.	21, 1769.
Eyserman, Michael,	50		29, 1770.
Evans, David, & others,	200	June	7, 1770.
Evans, Pannell,	20	June	20, 1770.
Ewing, John, Rev.,	11.50	Aug.	1, 1770.
Emerick, John,	176	Oct.	29, 1771.
Eckert, John,	50	May	19, 1772.
Egg, John,	30	May	11, 1773.
Epprecht, Randolph,	300	Nov.	22, 1773.
Evans, John,	300 300	June	13, 1774.
Evans, Benj.,	300 300	June	13, 1774.
Evans, Joel	300	June	13, 1774. 13, 1774.
Evans, Juci,	900	2 ntte	10, 1114.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Edwards, Ezekiel,	300	June	13, 1774.
Emlin, George, Jr.,	300	June	13, 1774.
Emmert, Leonard,	200	Oct.	12, 1774.
Eisenhauer, John,	150	March	6, 1775.
Evans, John,	54.40	April	25, 1775.
Epler, Jacob,	29.124	May	20, 1776.
Egner, John, & others,	••	May	29, 1782.
Ege, George,	100	Aug.	16, 1784.
Ege, George,	100	Aug.	16, 1784.
Ernst, Paul,	200	Aug.	18, 1784.
Eskiry, Nicholas,	300	Dec.	8, 1784.
Erdly, Henry,	50	Dec.	9, 1784.
Ely, Samuel, Esq.,	150	Dec.	22, 1784.
Eiseman, Christ'n,	80	Jan.	12, 1785.
Eckert, George,	50	Jan.	25, 1785.
Evans, William,	300	March	21, 1785.
Emert, Leonard Geo.,	300	June	17, 1785.
Everit, Sam'l, & Mich'l Probst,.	300	Dec.	6, 1785.
Eckert, Jonas,	34	Oct.	5, 1787.
Eisenhaur, John,	180	Feb.	16, 1788.
Eagner, Henry,	178	March	14, 1788.
Eckert, Valentine, Esq.,	53	March	19, 1789.
Ernest, John,	14	May	29, 1789.
Ermold, Martin, & Jacob Hoff-		-	•
man,	200	June	2, 1790.
Eckel, Nicholas,	200	June	23, 1790.
Ebert, George,	60	Oct.	4, 1790.
Ernst, John,	16	Oct.	25, 1790.
Epler, Jacob,	8	Feb.	21, 1791.
Engle, John,	50	May	30, 1791.
Erdly, Henry,	12	June	11, 1792.
Emrick, Jacob,	400	Dec.	6, 1792.
Ege, Geo., Esq.,	100	Jan.	14, 1793.
Ernest, Martin,		Jan.	28, 1793.
Ernest, Martin,	50	July	24, 1793.
Ekert, Geo., Esq.,	- 400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Everhard, John,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Ekert, Geo., Esq.,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Evans, Charles, Esq.,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Eikert, Elizabeth,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Earl, Thomas,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Everhard, John,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Ephr, George,	120	Dec.	14, 1793.
Evans, David,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
,,			-,

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Emmert, Martin,	40	April	26, 1794.
Evans, Eli,	60	Sept.	12, 1794.
Evans, Jesse,	400	Sept.	12, 1794.
Evans, John, & Philip Meyer,	230	Sept.	12, 1794.
Elliott, John, & others,	275.15 -	March	15, 18 03 .
Eppler, Adam,	14	April	2, 1806.
Ege, George,	120	June	7, 1806.
Emrick, Jacob,	18	May	22, 1810.
Eiler, Adam,	165.52	Sept.	5, 1810.
Ertman, George,	90	Sept.	12, 1810.
Earnly, John,	24.75	March	10, 1814.
Ebling, John,	5	Dec.	10, 1821.
Ebling, John,	3	Dec.	10, 1821.
Epler, Valentine,	167	Sept.	18, 1832.
Eichmute, Peter & Ludwig,	60	May	5, 1837.
Eagle, Philip,	10	Sept.	9, 1846.
Feder, Peter, :	Lot 133	April	22, 1752.
Fehr, Bernard,	25	Oct.	2, 1752.
Fisher, Francis,	Lot 253	Nov.	7, 1752.
Fux, Andrew,	284	Nov.	7, 1752.
Fulmer, Jacob,	50	March	19, 1753.
Fisher, William,	25	March	22, 1753.
Fisher, Conrad,	20	April	30, 1753.
Former, Conrad,	25	Oct.	4, 1753.
Fisher, Jacob,	50	Oct.	24, 1753.
Fitzgerald, Patrick,	25	Oct.	31, 175 3 .
Frantz, Peter,	25	Jan.	30, 1754.
Futler, Jacob,	40	Feb.	5, 1754.
Fernsler, Fred'k,	Lot 270	March	11, 1754.
From, Fred'k,	50	Aug.	21, 1754.
Freeman, Henry,	50	Oct.	24, 1754.
Fisher, Michael,	. 150	Sept.	23, 1755.
Fitzsimmons, Philip,	10	Nov.	6, 1755.
Fisher, Christian,	25	May	21, 1755.
Fear, John,	25	Aug.	18, 1755.
Fenstemaker, Jacob,	25	July	1, 1756.
Finkbonner, Jacob,	25	Aug.	8, 1757.
Finstermaker, Mathew,	25	Nov.	9, 1758.
Finstermaker, William,	25	Feb.	7, 1759.
Finstermaker, William,	25	Feb.	7, 1759.
Foust, George,	30	April	6, 1759.
Feit, Christian,	50	May	21, 1759.
Fritz, Michael,	• •	Feb.	17, 1762.
Filbert (alias Philbert), Samuel,	59.40	April	26, 17 63 .

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Free, Valentine,	32.62	June	11, 1763.
Feder, Peter,	Lot 38	July	12, 1768.
Fry, John,	80	Jan.	8, 1765.
Foulkey, John Henry,	20	Aug.	7, 1765.
Funkhouser, Michael,	28.6	Aug.	18, 1766.
Fence, Joel,	263 .50	Nov.	25, 1766.
Fulmer, Jacob,	32.120	Nov.	17, 1767.
Foos, John,	26.138	March	30, 1768.
Fray, Abram,	27	March	30, 1768.
Fisher, Michael,	65.20	May	11, 1768.
Fernwaldt, Balthzar,	Lot 393	Oct.	12, 1769.
Fregmyer, Christian,	3.80	Nov.	8, 1769.
Foster, Thomas,	211.38	April	7, 1770.
Finfrock, Theobold,	70	Oct.	18, 1770.
Finkbouer, Jacob,	50	Nov.	11, 1770.
Fehr, John,	136.15	Jan.	2, 1771.
Frick, Philip,	200	March	4, 1771.
Fisher, Henry,	18	Oct.	23, 1771.
Fisher, Henry,	36.20	Oct.	26, 1771.
Fisher, Henry,	20.80	Oct.	26, 1771.
Fisher, Henry,	67.63	Oct.	29, 1771.
Faust, Henry,	70	Dec.	11, 1771.
Francis, Turbutt,	315	March	31, 1772.
Faust, Henry,	53.111	April	3, 1772.
Forster, George,	100	Aug.	26, 1772.
Forster, George,	100	Nov.	11, 1772.
Freedt, John,	140	Dec.	11, 1772.
Frawfelder, John,	80	April	15, 1773.
Fehr, Godfrey,	300	May	11, 1778.
Finfrock, Michael,	30	May	12, 1773.
Fraufelter, John,	5	May	27, 1773.
Fisher, Christian,	124.20	June	2, 1773.
Finfrock, Dewalt,	3 3	April	14, 1774.
Fear, Philip,	180	Aug.	3, 1774.
Ferster, Jacob,	100	Dec.	2, 1774.
Fisher, Anthony,	33.97	March	30, 1775.
Fisher, Joseph,	197.68	Sept.	24, 1776.
Fisher, Joseph,	47.147	Sept.	24, 1776.
Fisher, Joseph,	100	Nov.	8, 1776.
Flowers, George,	100	July	21, 1784.
Flowers, George,	100	July	21, 1784.
Fincher, John,	30	Oct.	9, 1784.
Feaser, George,	148	Nov.	24, 1784.
Fall, Yost,	100	Dec.	11, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Feather, George,	60	Dec.	30, 1784.
Fraunfelter, Felix,	50	May	11, 1785.
Feather, George,	60	May	13, 1785.
Forry, Michael,	91.80	July	16, 1785.
Fessler, Albrecht,	250	Sept.	22, 1785.
Fessler, Peter,	100	Sept.	22, 1785.
Fisher, Peter, & Pet. Nagle,		_	·
Esq.,	70	Nov.	7, 1785.
Fisher, Peter, & Pet. Nagle,			
Esq.,	30	Nov.	7, 1785.
Feather, Peter, Jr.,	334%	Nov.	22, 1785.
Finfrock, Peter,	127	Jan.	14, 178 6 .
Fear, Jacob,	50	Jan.	20, 1786.
Field, John,	200	Feb.	10, 1787.
Fister, Godfried,	100	Oct.	3, 1787.
Farg, Michael,	200	Nov.	23, 1787.
Fox, John,	81	Feb.	26, 1788.
Fernshler, Michael,	40	May	5, 1788.
Feagley, George,	150	May	21, 1788.
Fegar, Paul,	195	May	21, 1788.
Foght, Jacob,	199.40	Sept.	15, 1788.
Fisher, Henry,	40	Feb.	19, 1789.
Feg, Nicholas,	25	Nov.	8, 1 79 0.
Fenmickel, George,	65.31	Sept.	2, 1791.
Fessler, Peter,	100	March	7, 1792.
Filbert, Peter, Esq.,	30	April	5, 1792.
Farmer, Lewis, Esq.,	100	May	2, 1792.
Felty, George,	100	Aug.	6, 1792.
Flickinger, Henry,	40	Sept.	18, 1792.
Fey, Henry,	70	Sept.	18, 1792.
Feister, Henry,	85	Sept.	18, 1792.
Fey, Henry,	100		21, 1793.
Fair, John,	180	May	29, 1793.
Faust, Philip,	100	Aug.	3, 1793.
Filbert, Peter,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Frayley, Peter,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Feger, Conrad,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Frey, John,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Feather, Peter,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Feager, Conrad,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Frayley, Peter, Esq.,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Farmer, Lewis,	400	Feb.	18, 1794.
Filbert, Peter,	400	July	2, 1794.
Fisher, William,	3	July	26, 1797.

•	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Foyt, Abraham,	171.156	March 8, 1803.
Faringer, George,	38	Feb. 20, 1804.
Freedliem, Conrad,	58	Dec. 31, 1804.
Freedliem, Conrad,	200	Dec. 17, 1805.
Fry, Abraham,	100	May 29, 1806.
Foust, Ludwig,	71.11	June 1, 1809.
Foust, Ludwig,	176	June 2, 1809.
Felty, Martin,	300	Aug. 28, 1809.
Fesher, Jacob,	91.36	Feb. 20, 1810.
Frey, Daniel, & Geo. A.,	48	June 27, 1810.
Flick, Jacob,	79	Dec. 19, 1810.
Fries, Peter,	108	Oct. 6, 1813.
Focht, John,	25	Dec. 29, 1815.
Fritch, John,	80	Feb. 7, 1817.
Fritch, John,	90.150	May 6, 1817.
Fliesher, Andrew,	129.80	June 3, 1817.
Fair, Daniel,	4.80	June 20, 1821.
Fisher, John,	20	Dec. 13, 1827.
Fisher, George,	9.71	Dec. 19, 1827.
Felibs, Jacob,	50	April 3, 1829.
Filbert, Peter,	190	Jan. 21, 1836.
Frick, Jeremiah,	3	Jan. 28, 1842.
Fisher & Ruth,	6.70	June 14, 1852.
Fisher, Daniel B.,	400	May 12, 1862.
Fisher, Daniel B.,	27	May 12, 1862.
Fisher, John B., exs.,	224.23	June 24, 1869.
Fink, Daniel H., et al.,	124.41	Jan. 4, 1872.
Fronheiser, Abm., et al.,	26.14 0	May 3, 1872.
Fawkes, Phebe Ann,	21.42	Jan. 9, 1873.
Frederick, David, et al.,	17.128	Jan. 19, 1874.
Fisher, Daniel B.,	22.89	March 24, 1877.
Fisher, Daniel,	320	March 27, 1877.
Gardner, George,	50	March 13, 1752.
Gardner, George,	50	March 13, 1752.
Gryme, Adam,	40	March 17, 1752.
Groober, Christian,	25	March 25, 1752.
George, Leonard,	50	March 25, 1752.
George, Leonard,	50	March 25, 1752.
Greaton, Joseph,	50	April 6, 1752.
Greaton, Joseph,	213	April 6, 1752.
Green, John,	25	April 22, 1752.
Grauser, Sebastian,	Lot 165	April 22, 1752.
Ganger, Nicholas,	61	April 22, 1752.
Graul, Michael,	76	April 22, 1752.

	Acres.	Acres. Date of Surve	
Gleck, Peter,	30	May	28, 1752.
German, Christian,	25	Oct.	24, 1752.
Growl, Henry,	Lot 271	Nov.	7, 1752.
Gerritt, Henry,	190	Nov.	7, 1752.
Greul, Henry,	159	Nov.	7, 1752.
Grave, Jacob,	100	Jan.	10, 1753.
Gilback, John,	. 25	June	4, 1753.
Glants, Jacob,	100	Sept.	21, 1753.
Gilback, John,	30	Sept.	23, 1753.
Gilback, John,	50	Sept.	25, 1753.
Godshalk, Elizabeth,	Lot 498	Oct.	8, 1753.
Gerich, Martin Hans,	179	Oct.	8, 1753.
Greiner, John,	25	Nov.	16, 1753.
Gurtinhire, Jacob,	25	Dec.	6, 1753.
Goodman, Rudolph,	20	Jan.	19, 1754.
Grist, Nicholas,	25	March	9, 1754.
Good, Jacob,	50	April	4, 1754.
Good, Jacob,	50	April	24, 1754.
Greybill, Peter,	50	May	29, 1754.
Gachlin, Jacob,	100	June	6, 1754.
Godshalt, Christ'n,	Lot 265	July	12, 1754.
Grimm, David,	25	Oct	30, 1754.
Googer (alias Gougher), Nich's,	40	Oct.	31, 1754.
Greim, Jacob,	25	Nov.	1, 1754.
Gardner, George,	50	April	12, 1755.
Groover, Henry,	25	Feb.	6, 1755.
Geschwind, Everhard,	100	May	19, 175 6 .
Gerig, Adam,	50	April	14, 1757.
Goodman, Péter,	15	July	15, 1757.
Groff, Henry,	40	Feb.	14, 1758.
Gressler, David,	50	May	23, 1759.
Greave, Sebastian,	73	Nov.	5, 1762.
Gerhard, Frederick,	50	Jan.	10, 1765.
Gorhard, Dietrich,	50	April	30, 1765.
Geisman, Cathrine,	50	April	30, 1765.
Gantzell, George,	, 50	Ajril	30, 1765.
Gerber, Joseph,	150	April	10, 1767.
Gunkle, John, Jr.,	31.135	June	12, 1767.
Geipler, Jno. Geo.,	Lot 144	June	18, 1767.
Goheen, John,	98.73	June	30, 1767.
Ganer, Nicholas,	50	Sept.	7, 1768.
Gise, Adam,	60	June	7, 1769.
Grouber, Adam,	39 .65	Nov.	17, 1769.
Gallaher, John,	272	April	2, 1770.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Geesmer, Cathrine (in trust),	30	May	23, 1770.
Gehman, Christian,	5 0	Feb.	20, 1771.
Gerlock, George,	100	Nov.	20, 1771.
Goodman, Henry,	67	Nov.	26, 1771.
Gebhart, George,	••	Dec.	2, 1771.
Green, William,	200	Dec.	17, 1771.
Goodshalk, Nicholas,	100	Dec.	18, 1771.
Geiger, Paul,	54.64	Jan.	28, 1772.
Grett, Andreas,	25	June	18, 1772.
Grett, Andreas,	20	June	18, 1772.
Ghets, George,	50	Sept.	5, 1772.
Groff, Edward,	100	Dec.	4, 1772.
Gruber, Christian,	50	April	28, 1778.
Graham, Richard,	100	Dec.	1, 1773.
Geehr, Baltzer,	50	Jan.	21, 1774.
Gunkle, Michael,	120	April	18, 1774.
Gunkle, Michael,	120	April	18, 1774.
Gunkle, John,	40	April	19, 1774.
Gets, George,	1	April	21, 1774.
Gray, William, A.,	284.300	June	13, 1774.
George, John, m.,	471.100	July	29, 1774.
Gunkle, Leonard,	200	Oct.	12, 1774.
Ginsman, George,	25	Nov.	2, 1774.
Gamber, Wilput,	277.139	Nov.	3, 1774.
Groff, John,	50	Nov.	17, 1774.
German, Adam,	50	Dec.	6, 1774.
Gicker, Jacob,	100	Feb.	8, 1775.
Grauel, Jacob,	100	aMrch	1, 1775.
Gunkle, Michael,	130	March	13, 1775.
Gunkle, Michael,	50	March	13, 1775.
Gunkle, Leonard,	200	March	13, 1775.
Gicker, Jacob,	20		16, 1775.
Green, William,	40	March	30, 1776.
Gossler, Henry,	Lot 396	May	25, 1776.
Gilber, Conrad,	50	June	18, 1776.
Gehr, Baltzer, Esq.,	25	July	1, 1784.
Gehr, Baltzer, Esq.,	300	July	1, 1784.
Gehr, Baltzer, Esq.,	50	July	1, 1784.
Graul, John,	270	July	1, 1784.
Glentworth, Geo., Dr.,	300	July	3, 1784.
Ghislen, William,	400	July	22, 1784.
Gunkle, Jacob, & Geo. Royer,	400	Oct.	1, 1784.
Gunkle, Michael,	400	Oct.	1, 1784.
Grindlesberger, Jacob,	15	Nov.	1, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Gamber, Wulpert,	270	Nov.	11, 1784.
Gamber, Wulpert,	50	Nov.	11, 1784.
Gruber, Christian,	50	Nov.	19, 1784.
Gottshalk, Michael,	100	Nov.	27, 1784.
Gelger, Peter,	60	Dec.	8, 1784.
Greitzer, Andrew,	100	Feb.	1, 1785.
Geiger, Jacob,	100	March	16, 1785.
Glassner, Henry,	162.120	March	22, 1785.
Glassner, Henry,	44.120	March	22, 1785.
Grunkle, Jacob, & Geo. Royer,.	100	June	17, 1785.
Grunkle, Jacob,	200	Oct.	17, 1785.
Gibhart, Henry,	200	Oct.	<i>3</i> 1, 1785.
Geber, Adam,	50	Nov.	21, 1785.
Greenwalt, John,	60	Oct.	24, 1786.
Green, William,	400	Feb.	13, 1787.
Green, Esther,	400	Feb.	13, 1787.
Griffith, Abraham,	100.120	Oct.	30, 1787.
Groscup, Paul, Esq.,	721/8	Jan.	7, 1788.
Gunkle, Michael,	398	March	4, 1788.
Gurney, Francis,	400	April	16, 1788.
Geiger, John, & others,	150	Sept.	14, 1789.
Gicker, Daniel,	40	Nov.	18, 1789.
Graff, George,	50	May	20, 1790.
Geiss, Michael,	70	June	18, 1790.
Garhard, Fred., & H. Weaver, .	50	March	18, 1791.
Gindlesperger, Jacob,	50	May	18, 1791.
Greenwald, John,	35	Sept.	23, 1791.
Gettle, H'y, & P. Waggoner,	400	April	24, 1792.
Gettle, H'y, & P. Waggoner,	200	April	24, 1792.
Gettle, H'y, & P. Waggoner,	300	April	24, 1792.
Greisinger, Jacob,	300	May	3, 1792.
Greenwald, John,	34	Aug.	22, 1792.
Gramby, Jno., & Jno. Appell,	200	Oct.	3, 1792.
Graff, Michael, Geo.,	90	Oct.	8, 1792.
Groff, Michael, & Fred. Deals,.	60	Nov.	7, 1792.
Gamber, John,	50	June	6, 1793.
Groh, Cathrine,	400	Nov.	18, 1 793 .
Groh, George, Jr.,	400	Nov.	18, 1 793 .
Graff, Sebastian,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Graff, Barbara,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Geiss, Charles,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Groh, George,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Gehry, Adam,	20	Jan.	7, 1794.
Geiss, William,	400	Feb.	18, 1794.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Gomly, John,	50	March	8, 1794.
Gansel, John,	150	March	26, 1794.
Gilbert, Kimble, & Wagoner,	60	March	28, 1794.
Gephart, Henry,	30	April	28, 1794.
Gross, Joseph,	70	May	12, 1794.
Gunckle, Jacob,	400	June	9, 1794.
Gettle, Henry,	350	June	11, 1794.
Gunckle, Jacob,	400	Aug.	7, 1794.
Gilchrist, Charles,	400	Aug.	11, 1794.
Gottshall, Leonard,	33	Feb.	18, 1802.
Graff, Jacob,	40.56	March	23, 1802.
Greiner, Fred'k,	300	Nov.	3 0, 1802.
Gephart, Henry,	32	Nov.	28, 1803.
Goodman, Mich'l,	50	Oct.	26, 1809.
Gebhart, George,	80.88	Dec.	26, 1809.
Gamby, John,	40	Feb.	28, 1810.
Greenwalt, Jacob,	12.45	Feb.	26, 1811.
Greenwalt, Jacob,	60.121	Feb.	26, 1811.
Goodman, Henry,	43	Dec.	6, 1811.
Glass, Henry,	2	May	13, 1813.
Good, Philip A.,	20	Sept.	20, 1815.
Good, Philip A.,	80	Oct.	16, 1815.
Gerling, John,	17.12	Feb.	8, 1816.
Gehr, Jacob,	81.80	Feb.	16, 1816.
Grim, Gideon,	47.27	April	22, 1817.
Gerhart, John,	16.126	May	10, 1817.
Gerhart, Daniel,	10	Feb.	11, 1819.
Geshwind, Daniel,	68.40	March	28, 1820.
Geshwind, Daniel,	23.123	March	28, 1820.
Gable, Con'd, & Frankhouse,			
Peter,	5	Dec.	4, 1823.
Gerhard, George,	50	March	25, 1824.
Grim, David,	26.100	May	12, 1824.
Gerhard, Benj.,	11	Jan.	20, 1827.
Groff, Paul,	10.134	April	23, 1828.
German, Jacob,	9	May	12, 1828.
Greenwalt, John, Jr.,	116.120	Dec.	29, 1828.
Gensemer, Lydia, & others, exs.,	3.80	Dec.	22, 1829.
German, Frederick,	20	Feb.	23, 1830.
Gordner, Benj.,	53.24	March	7, 1831.
Geider, William,	43	April	7, 1838.
Ginther, John,	4.113	Nov.	19, 1842.
Goodhart, Martin,	11.92	Aug.	16, 1855.
Goodman, Jonathan,	76	July	7, 1860.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Gries, Wm. R., exr., &c.,	4.112	March 29, 18	
Grove, Jacob W., ex. of Jacob		•	
Hautz,	11	Jan. 28, 18	368.
Gaul, Reuben, et al.,	56.130	May 28, 18	372.
Gearhart, George,	22.103	Jan. 24, 18	373.
Graver, Catharine, in her own		•	
right,	25.128	Sept. 23, 18	373.
Geiger, Amelia,	18.145	Oct. 29, 18	373.
Gerhart, Cathrine, et al.,	30.70	Feb. 18, 18	374.
Graff, George,	30	Sept. 26, 18	377.
Heester, Daniel,	50	April 14, 17	52.
Heester, John,	ა)	April 14, 17	/52.
Haine, Adam,	25	April 23, 17	752 .
Haine, Adam,	50	April 23, 17	52.
Hahn, Henry,	Lot 147	April 23, 17	52.
Hitner, George,	108	April 23, 17	52.
Huner, Kraft,	119	April 23, 17	52.
Heitshew, Mich'l Jno.,	383	April 23, 17	52.
Heister, Daniel,	15	April 23, 17	52.
Hawts, Lawrence Philip,	50	April 29, 17	52.
Hughes, William,	25	May 29, 17	52.
Hughes, William,	25	May 29, 17	
Hester, Michael,	50	June 3, 17	
Hergaretter, John,	50	uJne 10, 17	52.
Hess, Henry,	40	June 16, 17	52 .
Helwig, Frederick,	25	June 22, 17	52 .
hertzler, Jacob,	25	Oct. 13, 17	52 .
Herpsel, Peter,	25	Oct. 30, 17	52.
Heim, Frederick,	25	Nov. 2, 17	
Hopkins, Evans,	Lot 149	Nov. 7, 17	52.
Howard, Wendel,	25	Dec. 8, 17	52.
Haspelkel, Lodowick,	30	Jan. 24, 17	53 .
Halfner, John,	50	Feb. 9, 17	53 .
Hessberger, Christ'n,	50	March 20, 17	
Helfner, Christ'n,	50	March 29, 17	53 .
Helfner, Henry,	35	April 26, 17	63 .
Harmony, Nicholas,	25	May 16, 17	53 .
Hughs, Ellis, Sen'r,	25	June 27, 17	53.
Hughs, Ellis, Sen'r,	25	June 27, 17	53 .
Hawn, Jacob,	100	July 3, 17	53 .
Hodeans, Peter,	25	July 20, 17	
Hainey, Philip,	25	Seut. 11, 17	'53 .
Hitner, George,	Lot 183	Oct. 8, 17	
Haints, Wendel,	171	Oct. 8, 17	53 .
•			

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
hetler, Jacob,	333	Oct.	8, 1753.
Hugh, Ulrich,	30	Oct.	24, 1753.
Hoffman, Reigert,	25	Oct.	24, 1753.
Hoffman, Reigert,	25	Oct.	24, 1753.
Hoffman, Christian,	50	Jan.	30, 1754.
Hartman, John,	Lot 290	Feb.	21, 1754.
Haws, Peter,	512	March	11, 1754.
Haws, Peter,	509	March	11, 1754.
Huter, Peter,	25	March	15, 1754.
Hoffman, Jacob,	50	April	4, 1754.
Homel, Michael,	100	April	5, 1754.
Himelsberger, Valentine,	25	March	10, 1754.
Haws, Abraham,	25	March	24, 1754.
Hartman, Michael,	25	May	4, 1754.
Hower, Frederick,	25	May	16, 1754.
Helwig, Adam,	25	June	19, 1754.
Helwig, Adam,	50	June	19, 1754.
Hofman, Paulus,	60	July	18, 1754.
Hetzel, Sembright,	50	Aug.	20, 1754.
Hover, Frederick,	25	Sept.	24, 1754.
Haines, George,	20	Oct.	30, 1754.
Houts, Lawrence Philip	25	Nov.	14, 1754.
Hess Kraft, Jno.,	50	Dec.	3, 1754.
Hummel, Jacob,	25	Dec.	24, 1754.
Hummel, Michael,	25	Dec.	24, 1754.
Heninger, Conrad,	25	Jan.	15, 17 55 .
Himmelberger, Valentine,	25	Jan.	29, 1755.
Hostetter, Jacob,	50	Jan.	30, 1755.
Hughes, Rebecca,	25	May	6, 1755.
Herpel, Peter,	50	May	6, 1755.
Haine, Adam,	25	May	7, 1755.
Hess, John,	30	April	10, 1755.
Hessberger, Christian,	50	May	9, 1755.
Hermony, Nicholas,	25	May	26 , 1755.
Hillbright, Casper,	20	Aug.	22, 1755.
Heninger, Mich'l,	25	Oct.	21, 1755.
Hyat, Mich'l,	50	Dec.	3, 1756.
Huntman, Paul,	40	June	14, 1757.
Householder, Adam,	25	Sept.	24, 1757.
Harcourt, Christian,	20	Sept.	30, 1757.
Heney, Philip,	25	Dec.	1, 1757.
Haas, Frederick,	50	Jan.	13, 1758.
Hawk, Andreas,	25	March	7, 1758.
Heister, Joesph,	40	April	12, 1758.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Hostetler, John,	50	May	3, 1758.
Heidleman, Peter,	25	May	30, 1758.
Hugh, Owen,	25	Aug.	9, 1758.
Hoover, Henry,	50	Jan.	18, 1759.
Hauck, Philip,	25	Jan.	11, 1759.
Heberling, George,	20	Jan.	20, 1759.
Hess, John,	30	Feb.	15, 1759.
Harp, Abraham,	25	Feb.	26, 1759.
Haugh, Jacob,	20	April	4, 1759.
Hopff, John,	,30	April	25, 1759.
Harp, Jacob,	50	May	15, 1759.
Humps, Christopher,	50	May	23, 1759.
Helwig, Frederick,	Lot 228	June	17, 1761.
Horsefield, Tim'y, Esq., exss.,	131	July	22, 1762.
Hyman, Moses,	Lot 181	Oct.	20, 1762.
Hock, Daniel,	129.120	Feb.	11, 1763.
Hop, Peter Hans,	155	April	4, 1764.
Heck, John,	66.60	Dec.	11, 1764.
Heck, Jacob,	70	Jan.	17, 1765.
Humrick, Sebastian,	50	Jan.	18, 1 765 .
Hornung, Benedict,	100	Aug.	15, 1765.
Heister, Joseph,	40.60	Oct.	18, 1765.
Heninger, Conrad,	150	April	9, 1766.
Hott, Conrad,	300	Nov.	25, 1766.
Hayne, Geo., & C. France,	400	March	31, 1767.
Hess, Sophia,	12.40	April	28, 1767.
Hock, Daniel,	26.17	June	2, 1767.
Humphreys, Wm.,	68.107	Oct.	14, 1767.
Hill, Frederick,	132.92	Feb.	5, 1768.
Henrich, Jacob,	35.25	March	30, 1768.
Henrich, Christian,	13.143	April	14, 1768.
Householder, Adam,	25	Sept.	7, 1768.
Hugh, Owen,	15.30	June	21, 1769.
Hugh, Owen,	57.4 0	June	21, 1769.
Hahn, Adam,	20.49	Nov.	17, 1769.
Handwork, Nicholas,	54.73	Dec.	29, 1769.
Helwig, Frederick,	25	March	12, 1770.
Helligas, Michael,	200	Sept.	3, 1770.
Hollingsworth, Levi,	300	Feb.	14, 1771.
Haverling, Rudolph, & D.			
Smith,	140.141	April	5, 1771.
Harsh, Stephen,	50	Oct.	7, 1771.
Hoffman, Michael,	30	Oct.	12, 1771.
Haines, Reuben,	300	Oct.	15, 1771.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Hesse, Henry,	300	Oct.	15, 1771.
Herd, Jacob,	30	Oct.	23, 1771.
Heim, Paul,	70	Oct.	29, 1771.
Haines, Reuben, & S. Miles,	311	Nov.	23, 1771.
Haines, Reuben, & S. Miles,	327	Nov.	23, 1771.
Hain, John,	60.130	June	16, 1772.
Hutton, James,	60	June	17, 1772.
Herrop, Abraham,	51.36	June	30, 1772.
Haines, Henry,	25	July	28, 1772.
Haines, Henry,	25	July	28, 1772.
Humbergher, Henry,	12	Oct.	7, 1772.
Heim, Paul,	12	Oct.	22, 1772.
Holliboth, George,	30	Oct.	28, 1772.
Hawk, Jacob,	100	March	19, 1773.
Higo, Peter,	50	March	29, 1773.
Hock, Daniel,	100	April	27, 1773.
Hawer, George,	25	May	25, 1773.
Hertzler, Jacob,	25	June	23, 1773.
Hugh, Owen,	25	Sept.	25, 1 773 .
Hugh, Owen,	25	Sept.	25, 177 3 .
Hinely, David,	78.141	Oct.	6, 1773.
Hoffman, Jacob,	15	Nov.	3, 1773.
Hartman, Adam,	12	Nov.	29, 1773.
Heberling, Valentine,	200	Dec.	2, 1773.
Heckert, Peter,	50	Feb.	2, 1774.
Horning, Benedict,	25	Feb.	21, 1774.
Henzey, Christian,	60	May	5, 1774.
Humphrey, James,	300	June	13, 1774.
Huck, Christian,	218.89	July	23, 1774.
Hugh, Owen,	48.80	Aug.	4, 1774.
Herring, Ludwig,	100	Aug.	9, 1774.
Hoops, George,	300	Sept.	27, 1774.
Hummel, Martin,	150	Sept.	28, 1774.
Heberling, Valentine,	218.89	Oct.	28, 1774.
Heberling, Jacob,	50	Nov.	1, 1774.
Heberling, Valentine,	25	Nov.	1, 1774.
Hook, Paul,	50	Nov.	5, 1774.
Hunter, James, (removed to			
Northampton county.)			
Hollar, Nicholas, Jno.,	269 .80	Nov.	7, 1774.
Heberling, Valentine,	30	Feb.	8, 1775.
Huntzinger, George,	36		20, 1775.
Hughes, Owen,	30		27, 1775.
Harris, Henry,	100	March	2, 1776.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Herring, Ludwig,	100	March	4, 1776.
Hopff, John,	10	May	8, 1776.
Hopff, John,	10	May	8, 1776.
Hock, Christian, Esq.,	306.55	June	25, 1776.
Hoover, Michael,	220.91	July	1, 1775.
Henwig, Heironimus,	178.142	July	8, 1775.
Holden, Peter,	24	Sept.	16, 1776.
Hoffman, Isaac,	25	Nov.	8, 1776.
Hiester, Dan'l, & Jno. Fisk,	169.80	July	24, 1782.
Hiester, Daniel,	28.80	July	29, 1782.
Hughes, Ellis,	200	July	1, 1784.
Heister, Daniel,	130	July	1, 1784.
Hassel, William,	400	July	21, 1784.
Hannin, Jas., & H'y Heller,	400	July	22, 1784.
Haller, Jacob,	400	July	22, 1784.
Hannen, James,	300	July	22, 1784.
Haller, Frederick,	400	July	22, 1784.
Hassell, Rose,	200	Aug.	18, 1784.
Harring, Ludwig,	300	Sept.	25, 1784.
Harring, Ludwig, Jr.,	50	Sept.	25, 1784.
Harring, Ludwig,	100	Sept.	25, 1784.
Hussey, Sarah,	300	Sept.	28, 1784.
Haller, Christian,	202	Oct.	7, 1784.
Haines, John,	125	Oct.	21, 1784.
Hittle, Nicholas,	125	Nov.	16, 1784.
Hittle, Nicholas,	75	Nov.	16, 1784.
Hubler, Jacob,	200	Dec.	8, 1784.
Hertz, David,	50	Dec.	22, 1784.
Hoyster, John,	60	Feb.	25, 1785.
Houtz, Lorentz Philip,	30	March	16, 1785.
Handworth, Nicholas,	39.40	March	30, 1785.
Hummel, Jacob,	100	April	5, 1785.
Hager, John,	242	April	5, 1785.
Hoffman, George,	150	June	16, 1785.
Heffner, George,	15	May	4, 1785.
Hoffner, John,	200	Aug.	12, 1785.
Hummel, John,	100	Aug.	19, 1785.
Hummel, John. & Geo. Shall,	60	Aug.	19, 1785.
Hummel, John,	60	Sept.	12, 1785.
Hummel, John,	200	Sept.	14, 1785.
Hummel, John,	40	Sept.	14, 1785.
Hartung, Daniel,	130	Sept.	15, 1785.
Hamma, Peter, & Wm. Stuart,.	100	Sept.	26, 1785.
Haak, Jacob,	160	Sept.	27, 1785.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Hosher, Henry,	8	Oct.	12, 1785.
Hehn, Philip,	33	Oct.	12, 1785.
Hicks, Conrad,	100	Nov.	5, 1785.
Hicks, Conrad,	100	Nov.	5, 1785.
Hollar, Nicholas,	10	Nov.	7, 1785.
Hollar, Nicholas,	140	Nov.	7, 1785.
Hay, Michael,	100	Nov.	22, 1785.
Hittle, Nicholas,	150	Nov.	28, 1785.
Henry, Christian,	225	Dec.	8, 1785.
Hoffart, John,	60	Jan.	6, 1786.
Hannahs, George,	25 0	Feb.	10, 1786.
Hummel, John,	100	March	17, 1786.
Hummel, John,	150	March	29, 1786.
Hess, Henry,	45	April	11, 1786.
Hock, Philip,	20	April	27, 1786.
Houtz, Christian,	21.120	April	28, 1786.
Heister, Daniel,	15	Aug.	22, 1786.
Hummel, Jno., & A. Sunday,	150	Nov.	18, 1786.
Hummel, John,	159	Nov.	21, 1786.
Hummel, Adam George,	35	Dec.	14, 1786.
Hoffman, Jac., & P. Groff,	60	Jan.	29, 1787.
Haller, Henry, Jr.,	400	March	16, 1787.
Harran, Thomas,	100	May	4, 1787.
Houtz, Henry,	100	June	6, 1787.
Hunter, Jno., & Nicholas,	80	June	27, 1787.
Harn, Thomas,	50	July	27, 1787.
Hertz, Feit,	56	Aug.	7, 1787.
Hughs, Evans,	400	Aug.	31, 1787.
Hames, Benj.,	50	Oct.	6, 1787.
Hanan, Thomas,	150	Nov.	20, 1787.
Houtz, Henry,	250	Nov.	20, 1787.
Heffle, Charles, Jr.,	22		31, 1788.
Hollingsworth, Levi,	400	April	16, 1788.
Hughes, Stephen,	100	May	5, 1788.
Hehn, David,	5	June	10, 1788.
Hehn, David, C. Hershner,	5	June	11, 1788.
Herring, Lewis,	50	June	16, 1788.
Heister, Yost,	30	June	20, 1788.
Humphreys, Wm.,	30	Sept.	26, 1788.
Heister, Joseph,	32	Sept.	26, 1788.
Harron, Elizabeth,	333	Oct.	23, 1788.
Herring, Ludwig, & J. Whit-		_	
stone,	175	Jan.	31, 1789.
18-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Herring, Lewis, & Jno. Meyer,.	25	Feb. 26, 1789.
Herring, Lewis, & Jno. Meyer,.	25	Feb. 26, 1789.
Hoffman, Jacob,	50	March 4, 1789.
Hoffman, Jacob,	50	March 4, 1789.
Heiser, H'y, & others,	100	March 21, 1789.
Harran, Thomas,	400	June 17, 1789.
Henry, Conrad,	20	Aug. 20, 1789.
Henry, Conrad,	65.70	Aug. 21, 1789.
Hougher, John,	5	Jan. 5, 1790.
Han, John,	100	March 25, 1790.
Hubler, John, Jr.,	50	April 16, 1790.
Hilbert, John,	60	April 14, 1790.
Harting, Peter,	. 50	June 14, 1790.
Hoffman, Daniel,	50 .	June 17, 1790.
Haman, Peter,	. 300	Sept. 10, 1790.
Hartung, Daniel,	105.124	Sept. 27, 1790.
High, Daniel,	10	Oct. 6, 1790.
Harring, Lewis,	160	Nov. 4, 1790.
Hoffman, Daniel,	60	April 1, 1791.
Hill, John, Sr.,	40	April 8, 1791.
Holtzshue, George,	. 6	June 1, 1791.
High, Daniel,	22.157	Oct. 7, 1791.
Hoffman, Mich'l, & John Meyer,	12	Nov. 23, 1791.
Hepner, Henry,	10	Jan. 9, 1792.
Hunsinger, George,	35	Feb. 28, 1792.
Heiser, Henry,	100	May 14, 1792.
Heger, Jacob,	. 36	May 14, 1792.
Hughes, Isaiah,	100	May 29, 1792.
Herring, Christian,	200 .	June 11, 1792.
Herring, Lewis,	250	June 11, 1792.
Herring, George,	100	Aug. 3, 1792.
Herring, Frederick,	300	Aug. 3, 1792.
Hill, Frederick,	200	Nov. 14, 1792.
Hossler, Abraham,	20	Nov. 22, 1792.
Hartinger, Peter,	50	Dec. 29, 1792.
Herring, Ludwig,	150	Jan. 10, 1793.
Harding, Peter,	. 50	.Feb. 8, 1793.
Hollenback, Nich's,	25	Feb. 8, 1793.
Hagenback, Mich'l,	40	Feb. 26, 1793.
Hiberling, John,	50	March 5, 1793.
Hinterleter, Mich'l,	5	March 6, 1793.
Harries, John,	400	March 22, 1793.
Hetterich, Adam,	160	April 16, 1793.
Herring, Frederick,	200	May 15, 1793.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Huber, Henry,	250	June	6, 1793.
Hartman, John,	316	Aug.	5, 1793.
Heister, Joseph, Jr.,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Hartzell, Henry,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Hartman, Daniel,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Hoffa, Melchoir,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Hartzell, Henry,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Helwig, Andrew,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Hunninger, George,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Helwig, Andrew,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Hertzler, Henry,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Heister, Ulrich, :	50	Dec.	14, 1793.
Hunshberger, Jacob (in trust),.	40	Jan.	15, 1794.
Hane, Jacob,	145	Jan.	20, 1794.
Heister, Daniel,	100	Feb.	10, 1794.
Hutton, James,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Harges, Mary,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Harges, Jacob,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Harries, John,	400	Feb.	18, 1794.
Harries, John,	400	May	5, 1794.
Horn, Martin,	400	June	9, 1794.
Herring, Lewis,	250	Sept.	5, 1794.
Heister, Joseph,	300	Sept.	10, 1794.
Haines, Jos., & Jon'n (in trust),	304.28	May	27, 1795.
Haines, Jos., & Jon'n (in trust),	291.90	May	27, 1795.
Hoffman, Anna Maria (in trust),	124	June	6, 1797.
Han, John,	200	May	9, 1803.
Haller, Henry, Esq.,	100	May	11, 1803.
Haller, Henry, Esq.,	20	July	14, 1803.
Haller, Henry, Esq.,	50	July	14, 1803.
Haller, Henry, Esq.,	8	July	25, 1803.
Haller, Henry, Esq.,	10	Aug.	3, 1803.
Haller, Henry, Esq.,	14	Aug.	3 , 1803.
Hepler, John,	60	Aug.	16, 1803.
Heim, Mathais,	12	Sept.	14, 1803.
Heim, Mathais,4	64.33	Sept.	27, 1803.
Heim, Mathais,	94.154	Sept.	27, 1803.
hene, Henry,	226.151	March	30, 1804.
Hertzler, Christian,	20	March	8, 1805.
Hertzler, Christian,	90.123	Feb.	10, 1806.
Hoffman, John, Jr.,	50	Aug.	19, 1806.
Hughes, Hugh,	130.40	Sept.	1, 1806.
Haws, Frederick,	6.20	May	11, 1807.
Heckman, Peter,	74.45	Aug.	3 , 1808.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Haws, John,	25.30		14, 1809.
Heimback, Peter,	100	April	13, 1809.
Hollenback, H'y,	93.117	Sept.	14, 1809.
Hawck, Nicholas,	7	Oct.	6, 1809.
Henry, Philip,	43.10	Dec.	16, 1809.
Henry, Philip,	8.120	Dec.	16, 1809.
Hill, Abraham,	23.80	Sept.	3, 1813.
Hetrich, John, & Benj. Kantner,	178	July	18, 1814.
Howard, John,	400	Aug.	20, 1814.
Heberling, John,	12	April	24, 1815.
Heberling, John,	5	April	24, 1815.
Hoffman, Michael,	28	July	12, 1815.
Holtzman, Godfried,	4 0	Sept.	26, 1815.
Hagenbuck, Jacob,	88	Jan.	23, 1816.
Hoerner, Jacob,	11.113	Feb.	28, 1816.
Hammacher, John,	3.80	Aug.	26, 1816.
Henry, Andrew,	34.150	April	23, 1821.
Hein, Frederick,	25	March	11, 1823.
Hein, William,	2.78	Feb.	5, 1827.
Hock, Philip,	38.88	Feb.	12, 1828.
Hunter, Nich's & R.,	51.13	March	24, 1828.
Hunter, Nicholas,	156.89	July	30, 1828.
Hunter, Nicholas,	12.30	July	30, 1828.
Haak, Jacob,	10.70	Sept.	22, 1828.
Henne, Mich'l, & others,	61	July	2, 1829.
Heberling, Jacob,	30	Feb.	4, 1830.
Hamer, George,	30	March	22, 1830.
Hoff, William,	30	Feb.	25, 1831.
Hill, Ephraim,	7.114	June	16, 1831.
Herring, Peter,	4	Aug.	29, 1833.
Hickman, John,	5	Jan.	19, 1838.
Hollenback, John,	50	Jan.	19, 1838.
Heckman, John,	1.11%	March	10, 18 43 .
Hossler, Daniel,	121	March	12, 1847.
Hix, Michael,	112.135	Feb.	12, 1851.
Hain, Franklin G.,	70	Jan.	16, 1861.
Hartline, Geo., et al.,	40.56	Jan.	9, 1873.
Hartline, Geo.,	9.19	Jan.	9, 18 73 .
Hoffmaster, John W.,	1.64	Nov.	17, 1873.
Hertzoch, David, et al.,	98.35	Jan.	19, 1874.
Heffner, Samuel,	20	Aug.	21, 1889.
Irongarden, Martin,	30	April	10, 1752.
Jost, Nich'os Jno.,	Lot 196	Nov.	7, 1752.
Jordan, Joseph,	126.100	Dec.	14, 1753.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Jenkins, John,	40	Feb.	16, 1754.
Ishwa, Nicholas,	50	April	24, 1754.
Jacoby, Adam,	50	May	1, 1755.
Johns, Nicholas,	108	June	8, 1755.
Jones, John,	50	Aug.	14, 1758.
Judge, Jacob,	25	Feb.	28, 1759.
Jackle, Abraham,	25	April	11, 1759
Jost, Nicholas,	20	Aug.	1, 1765.
Justis, George,	50	Sept.	6, 1766.
Jacobs, George,	10.16	March	
Jonas, Mounce,	197	Oct.	11, 1769.
Jacks, James,	250	April	4, 1771.
Jost, Nicholas,	15	Dec.	8, 1773.
Jost, Geo. Slough,	25 .	Dec.	8, 17 73 .
Jones, John,	12	May	12, 1774.
Joh, George,	50	Oct.	5, 1774.
Jones, Abraham,	70	Feb.	12, 1776.
Imbody, Adam,	50	July	29, 1776.
Jones, Thos., & Christ. Lark,			
two tracts,	271.120	Jan.	14, 1782.
Jacob, Conrad, & Co.,	167.71	May	3 0, 1783.
Jones, Samuel,	300	July	2, 1784.
Jones, John,	300	July	2, 1784.
Jones, Wm. B.,	400	Aug.	28, 1784.
Jones, Wm.,	100	Sept.	28, 1784.
Jones, Wm.,	100	March	4, 1875.
Ihiick, Leonard,	200	April	19, 1791.
Jans, John,	12	March	21, 1792.
Ilick, Leonard,	200	Dec.	20, 1792.
Ilick, Leonard, Jr.,	400	Dec.	2 0, 1792.
Irwin, Robert,	400	Jan.	12, 1793.
Immel, Christian,	400	July	1, 1793.
Jenning, Rachel,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Jones, Daniel,	400	Aug.	11, 1794.
Jacobs, Richard,	25.45	Aug.	7, 1797.
Jennings, John,	300	Jan.	22 , 1802.
Joter, Daniel,	40	Oct.	26 , 1805.
Ish, Abraham,	22.76	April	27 , 1810.
Jacobi, John,	297	April	30, 1810.
Jones, Charles,	22.97	Feb.	3, 1829.
Jacobs, Wm. Boyd,	72	April	27, 1859.
Jacobs, Wm. Boyd,	22	April	27, 1859.
Kaufman, Peter,	25		13, 1752.
Kaufman, John,	50	March	19, 1752.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Kreter, Mich'l Geo.,	Lot 151	April	22, 1752.
Kissinger, John,	180	April	22, 1752.
Kurtz, Ernst,	115	April	22, 1752.
Kennell, Nicholas,	85	April	22, 1752.
Kehl, Michael,	50	April	29, 1752.
Koddner, Michael,	40	April	30, 1752.
Kirper, Valentine,	25	May	2, 1752.
Kiein, Michael,	50	May	22, 1752 .
Kauser, Geo. Hans,	25	Aug.	29, 1752.
Kline, Dewalt,	25	Oct.	9, 175 2 .
Kinsemer, Dan'l Geo.,	50	Oct.	17, 1752.
Know, Peter,	Lot 99	Nov.	7, 1752.
Keifel, Adam (should be Rel-			
fell),	Lot 397		
Kreeter, Mich'l Geo.,	Lot 260	Nov.	7, 1752.
Klinger, Philip John,	203	Nov.	7, 1752.
Klein, Bernard,	25	Nov.	8, 1752.
Klein, Michael,	25	Feb.	16, 175 3 .
Kinser, Nicholas,	300	March	30, 1753.
Kirby, Thomas,	100	April	13, 1 753 .
Kercher, Martin,	100	April	28, 1 753 .
Keler, Jacob,	20	June	7, 1753.
Kersner, Conrad,	15	Sept.	25, 1753.
Kersner, Conrad,	30	Sept.	25, 1753.
Klinger, Peter,	Lot 349	Oct.	8, 1 753 .
Kreter, Mich'l Geo.,	310	Oct.	8, 1 753 .
Kraft, Martin,	3 81	Oct.	8, 1753.
Kensley, Conrad,	25	Oct.	10, 1753.
Kephert, Philip,	20	Oce.	24, 175 3 .
Kehly, Adam,	25	Oct.	24, 1753.
Kappus, George,	Lot 438	Nov.	14, 1753.
Kappus, George,	433	Nov.	14, 1753.
Klinger, Alexander,	204	Nov.	19, 1753.
Kurts, Stephen,	25	March	.,
Keim, Nicholas,	Lot 173		11, 1754.
Kebast, Henry,	5 0		12, 1754.
Kemmerlin, Fred'k,	25	April	20, 1754.
Kaufman, Jacob,	50	April	24, 1754.
Kogman, Elizabeth,	20	May	20, 1754.
Kaarst, Henry,	100	May	30, 1754.
Keame, Thomas,	25	May	30, 1754.
Kedner, Mich'l Geo.,	50	Aug.	22, 1754.
Kenig, Baltzar,	25	Oct.	2, 1754.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Keller, Martin,	25	Oct.	22, 1754.
Kuntz, Michael,	50	Nov.	6, 1754.
Klein, George,	25	Jan.	15, 1755.
Korn, Charles,	25	March	19, 1755.
Kreitchbaum, Wm.,	25		20, 1755.
Kurr, Thomas,	25		20, 1755.
Kedner, Michael,	25	April	16, 1755.
Kaufman, Christian,	100	May	14, 1755.
Kaufman, Christian,	25	May	14, 1755.
Knittle, Michael,	20	Oct.	15, 1755.
Klan, Jacob,		March	5, 1756.
Kirker, Martin,	40	Sept.	16, 1756.
Kreat, John,	50	April	2, 1757.
Kerper, Valentine,	••	Dec.	2, 1757.
Kuss, John,	25	Feb.	13, 1758.
Korn, Charles,	25	Feb.	17, 1758.
Kreitzer, Andreas,	70	May	30, 1758.
Kellin, Jacob,	50	Aug.	30, 1758.
Kobell, Godfrey,	25	Dec.	21, 1758.
Kobell, John,	25	Jan.	4, 1759.
Keilbach, Christopher,	50	Jan.	5, 1759.
Karich, Philip,	25	Jan.	11, 1759.
Kemp, Matheas,	25	May	24, 1759.
Kime, Nicholas,	50	Aug.	5, 1760.
Kinsley, George,	100	April	13, 1761.
Klinger, Alexander,	Lot 304	Sept.	23, 1761.
Kleingenny, John,	97	Jan.	20, 1763.
Klinger, Philip,	Lot 62	Feb.	2, 1763.
Klinger, Philip,	207	Feb.	7, 1763.
Klinger, Alexander,	176	June	9, 1763.
Klinger, Alexander,	112	July	12, 1763.
Klinger, Philip,	191	July	12, 1763.
Klinger, Alexander,	Lot 178	July	12, 1763.
Koule, Jacob,	156	Dec.	19, 1763.
Kirsner, Martin, 2 tracts, in			
each,	. 50	Dec.	11, 1764.
Kirchner, Conrad, 2 tracts, in			
each,	50	Dec.	11, 1764.
Kealer, Henry,	Lot 56	Jan.	31, 1765.
Kearn, Jacob,	38	Feb.	1, 1765.
Koser, George,	20	April	
Kerwer, Michael,	25	April	30, 1765.
Kosser, George,	25	April	30, 1765.
Kreutzer, Peter,	60	April	40, 1765.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Kepile, Bernard,	40	July	10, 1765.
Koch, Henry,	50	July	23, 1765.
Klee, Margaret, in right, &c.,	100	Aug.	7, 1765.
Kuntz, Michael,	100	Oct.	28, 1765.
Kirshner, Conrad,	100	March	20, 1766.
Kaufman, Christian,	250	May	31, 1766.
Krim, Jacob,	12	June	10, 1767.
Kuber, Valentine,	Lot 193	June	18, 1767.
Kurtz, George,	75.101	Oct.	20, 1767.
Kelchner, George,	15.110	Oct.	22, 1767.
Kepner, Joakim,	Lot 303	Feb.	22, 1768.
Kreamer, Godfrey,	. 32	May	19, 1768.
Kossler, Henry,	Lot 416	June	2, 1768.
Ketner, H'y, & M. Boyer,	108 & 152	June	8, 1 768 .
Keirsten, Henry,	5.130	July	5, 1768.
Kicker, Henry,	22	June	28, 1769.
Kreutzen, Peter,	122.69	Aug.	1, 1770.
Knepper, Peter,	50	Oct.	3, 1770.
Kentzer, Nicholas,	99.65	Oct.	18, 1770.
Kedner, Michael,	12	Aug.	19, 1770.
Kiener, Christian,	60	Nov.	7, 1770.
Kolbaugh, Adam,	50	Nov.	28, 1770.
Klinger, Philip,	300	Jan.	8, 1771.
Klinger, Philip,	100	Jan.	8, 1771.
Kemberling, Lodowick,	20	Jan.	24, 1771.
Kunkle, John,	200	Nov.	27, 1771.
Kuntzest, Michael,	50	Nov.	28, 1771.
Kuhlman, Nicholas,	12	Nov.	28, 1771.
Krieger, Peter,	229.39	April	15, 1772.
Kaufman, Abraham,	25	June	12, 1772.
Kester, Peter,	100	July	17, 1772.
Kestner, Leonard,	100	Sept.	1, 1772.
Kuhlman, Burkhart,	25	Sept.	17, 1772.
Koots, or Goots, George,	100	Nov.	10, 1772.
Karger, Mich'l (not found),	250	Nov.	25, 1772.
Keyser, William,	185.100	Nov.	26, 1772.
Kumler, Jacob,	25	Jan.	8, 1773.
Kamp, Jona Martin,	50	March	9, 1773.
Katener, Henry,	50	April	21, 1773.
Kreamer, Frederick,	15	April	29, 1773.
Kunkle, Michael,	50	May	6, 1773.
Kaufman, Stephen,	214.80	June	2, 1773.
Karcher, Martin,	25	June	8, 1778.
Kaufman, Isaac,	68.23	June	22, 1773.

	Acres.	Date o	(Survey.
Kepliner, Peter,	30	Sept.	20, 1773.
kuck, Conrad & Daniel,	Lot 184	Sept.	20, 1773.
Kinchinger, Martin,	60	Oct.	4, 1773.
Kline, And'w, w't not found),.	25	Oct.	5, 1773.
Kephard, Henry,	200	Oct.	6, 1773.
Kaufman, Abram,	18.122	Oct.	26, 1773.
Killinger, Mich'l,	50	Oct	27, 1773.
Kuntz, Jacob,	50	Oct.	27, 1773.
Klingman, Philip Jno.,	30	Nov.	1, 1773.
Koutz, George,	50	April	11, 1774.
Klein, Jacob,	40	April	18, 1774.
Kern, Jacob,	••	April	25, 1774.
Kilman, Henry,	125	Nov.	2, 1774.
Keiser, Conrad,	50	Nov.	10, 1774.
Kimberling, Jacob,	100	Nov.	11, 1774.
Klon, Philip,	5	Feb.	7, 1775.
Kunkle, Jacob,	50	Feb.	8, 1775.
Kline, David,	12	Feb.	22, 1775.
Kershner, Peter,	100	March	28, 1775.
Keim, Samuel,	20	March	14, 1776.
Kreitzer, Peter,	25	March	18, 1776.
King, Jacob,	309.40	June	17, 1776.
Kisling, George,	330	July	10, 1776.
Kisling, George,	263.120	July	10, 1776.
Kerschner, Conrad,	41.12	June	13, 1782.
Knepper, Peter, Sen'r,	55.80	April	17, 1783.
Knowles, John,	400	July	21, 1784.
Kehn, Nicholas,	300	July	22, 1784.
Klinger, H'y, & H. Knapp	250	Sept.	18, 1784.
Klinger, H'y, & H. Knapp,	150	Sept.	18, 1784.
Kaner, John,	400	Sept.	28, 1784.
Keely, Matthais,	400	Sept.	28, 1784.
Kaufman, Jacob,	70	Nov.	1, 1784.
Kappis, George,	50	Nov.	3, 1784.
Kemp, Daniel,	60	l eb.	1, 1785.
Kreitzer, Peter, Jr.,	41.80	Feb.	1, 1785.
Kreitzer, Andrew,	60	Feb.	22, 1785.
Kerst, George,	60	March	23, 1785.
Kachel, John,	30	March	26, 1785.
Kreamer, Frederick,	50	March	29, 1785.
Kaufman, Jacob,	80	March	30, 1785.
keisler, George,	70	April	5, 1785.
Kistner, Martin,	50	April	6, 1785.
Kantner, Jacob,	45.120	April	7, 1785.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Klaur, Philip,	100	April	27, 1785.
Kistner, Martin,	30	Aprıl	28, 1785.
Klein, Henry,	160	April	30, 1785.
Koch, Casper,	300	May	19, 1785.
Kunselman, Philip,	50	June	21, 1785.
Kunselman, Philip,	100	June	21, 1785.
Killner, Nicholas,	250	June	23, 1785.
Kinger, John,	175	Aug.	3, 1785.
Keiser, Michael,	100	Oct.	17, 1785.
Kabbes, George,	25	Nov.	5, 1785.
Kabbes, George,	10	Nov.	5, 1785.
Klinger, Alexander,	145	Nov.	11, 1785.
Klinger, Alexander,	195	Nov.	11, 1785.
Klaar, Phnip,	28%	Nov.	17, 1785.
Kaufman, Philip,	100	Dec.	1, 1785.
Kreitzer, Peter,	28	Jan.	9, 1786.
Kerlin, John,	15	Jan.	28, 1786.
Kimmerling, Jacob,	200	April	5, 1786.
Kaler, Mathais,	300	April	26, 1786.
Kunselman, Philip,	350	June	5, 1786.
Klinger, Philip,	300	June	13, 1786.
Kleh, Jeremiah,	50	July	17, 1786.
Keim, John,	30	Nov.	7, 1786.
Krames, Andrew,	80	Dec.	13, 1786.
Koch, Christian,	170	Feb.	23, 1787.
Kalbach, Adam,	200	April	5, 1787.
Kaufman, Jonas (in trust),	60	May	24, 1787.
Kerlin, Thomas,	20	May	25, 1787.
Kunkle, John, Jr.,	400	Aug.	31, 1787.
Kunkle, Mary,	400	Aug.	31, 1787.
Kunkle, John, Jr.,	400	Sept.	4, 1787.
Kalbach, Adam,	218	Sept.	22, 1787.
Know, Christian	40	Sept.	17, 1787.
Kunkle, John,	400	March	24, 1788.
Krauskolb, George,	303	April	11, 1788.
Kessler, Peter,	20	June	10, 1788.
Koch, John, Jr.,	20	June	16, 1788.
Knab. Peter,	49.80	Sept.	10, 1788.
Kenig, Jacob,	250	April	9, 1789.
Kunselman, Philip, Jr.,	200	Nov.	3, 1789.
Kampe, Jacob,	30	Nov.	3, 1789.
Kesser, George,	7	Dec.	2, 1789.
Kantner, Jacob,	135	Dec.	31, 1789.
Klinger, Alexander,	200	Feb.	8, 1790.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Kennedy, Robert,	190	March	4, 1790.
Krafft, Andrew,	100	March	10, 1790.
Krafft, Andrew,	150	April	19, 1790.
Kershner, Peter,	100	May	19, 1790.
Kinuear, James,	150	June	8, 1790.
Kinnear, James,	250	June	8, 1790.
Kinnear, William,	400	Aug.	24, 1790.
Kelchner, Jacob,	150	Aug.	25, 1790.
Kinnear, James,	216	Sept.	27, 1790.
Kerachbaum, Jno. & Geo.,	130	March	17, 1791.
Kauffman, George,	17	April	8, 1791.
Kunselman, Philip,	25	May	4, 1791.
Klein, Frederick,	50	Aug.	17, 1791.
Kunselman, Philip I.,	25	Dec.	15, 1791.
Kaup, Peter,	50	Feb.	28, 1792.
Kaup, Christian,	50	Feb.	28, 1792.
Keblinger, Bernard,	150	March	16, 1792.
Kun, Jacob,	60	April	3, 1792.
Kunckel, John, Jr.,	400	April	10, 1792.
Kunckel, John, Jr.,	400	April	16, 1792.
Kunckel, John,	400	April	16, 1792.
Kunckel, Mary,	400	April	16, 1792.
Klinger, John,	130	April	30, 1792.
Kintzey, David,	25	Aug.	7, 1792.
Kremer, John,	300	Aug.	21, 1792.
Kline, Henry,	200	Aug.	31, 1792.
Klinger, Alex.,	200	Sept.	7, 1792.
Klinger, Alex.,	200	Sept.	7, 1792.
Klinger, John,	75	Sept.	12, 1792.
Klinger, John,	150	Sept.	12, 1792.
Kiplinger, Bernard,	150	Oct.	1, 1792.
Kiplinger, Bernard,	150	Oct.	1, 1792.
Kremer, George,	50	Oct.	10, 1792.
Kuhns, George,	50	Nov.	1, 1792.
Klinger, John,	200	Nov.	15, 1792.
Klinger, Elizabeth,	150	Nov.	15, 1792.
Klinger, John,	10	Nov.	15, 1792.
Kuntz, Philip,	100	Dec.	5, 1792.
Klinger, Alexander,	350	Dec.	6, 1792.
Keller, John L.,	100	Dec.	29, 1792.
Kunkle, John H.,	400	Feb.	27, 1793.
Kunkle, Mary H.,	400	Feb.	27, 1793.
Kinterlider, Michael,	5	March	6, 1793.
Kuntz, Peter, & M. Smith,	100	March	27, 1793.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Kuhn, Jacob,	45	April	2, 1793.
Klein, Frederick,	50	April	23, 1793.
Kuntz, George,	115	May	8, 1793.
Kuntz, Philip,	60	May	17, 1793.
Klein, Henry,	200	June	7, 1793.
Klein, Henry,	200	June	7, 1793.
Klinger, John,	400	July	1, 1793.
Kelchner, Maria,	400	July	1, 1793.
Kelchner, Jacob,	400	July	1, 1793.
Klinger, John,	100	Aug.	3, 1793.
Kandel, John,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Kelchner, Maria,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Kidd, John,	400	Nov.	18, 1 793 .
Kremer, Philip, Esq.,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Kelchner, Jacob,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Klinger, John,	200	Nov.	18, 1 793 .
Kiester, Christian,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Kercher, Daniel,	400	Nov.	19, 1 793 .
Kinnear, Robert,	400	Dec.	10, 1 793 .
Kauffman, Christian,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Kremer, Philip,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Klinger, John,	400	Dec.	10, 1793 .
Kinker, Martin,	400	Dec.	10, 1 793 .
Krutz, Adam, Jno.,	100	Dec.	18, 1793.
Krutz, Adam, Jno.,	30	Dec.	18 , 1793 .
Kemp, Geo., & Sam'l Ely, Esq.,	35 0	Dec.	19, 1793.
Knittle, George,	30	Jan.	16, 1794.
Keplinger, Bernard, Sen'r, &			
Jr.,	150	Jan.	21, 1794.
Kirley, Charles,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Kammerer, Henry,	40 0	Feb.	18, 1794.
Klinger, John,	400	Feb.	18, 1794.
Kinnear, Robert,	400	Feb.	18, 1794.
Klauser, Philip,	6	Feb.	19, 1794.
Kunckle, Mary	400	Feb.	27, 1794.
Kantner, John,	400		19, 1794.
Kantner, Adam,	400		19, 1794.
Kremer, Adam Geo.,	50		21, 1794.
Kroneberger, Christian,	100		29, 1794.
Kepner, Benjamin,	175	April	7, 1794.
Klinger, Jeremiah,	150	April	28, 1794.
Kinnear, Robert,	400	May	5, 1794.
Kinnear, Nancy,	400	May	5, 1794.
Kershner, Daniel, & Martin,	25	July	24, 1794.

	Acres.	Date o	Survey.
Klinger, Elizabeth,	400	Sept.	5, 1794.
Klinger, John,	400	Sept.	5, 1794.
Koch, Michael,	184	May	23, 1803.
Kepner, Bernhard,	100	Aug.	29, 1803.
Karsner, Conrad,	15	Dec.	27, 1803.
Keim, Samuel,	96.98	March	8, 1804.
Klinger, Alexander,	60	Nov.	5, 1806.
Kreemer, John,	178	Dec.	23, 1806.
Kimmel, George,	150	Sept.	16, 1807.
Kriner, Philip,	55	Sept.	16, 1807.
Kachel, John,	27	March	20, 1808.
Kepler, John,	250	June	7, 1808.
Kauffman, George,	40 ·	Nov.	1, 1808.
Keifer, Abraham,	83	Dec.	13, 1809.
Kemp, George,	4	Jan.	4, 1810.
Kauffman, Valentine,	19.51	May	12, 1810.
Koch, William,	118	July	27, 1810.
Kemp, George,	61.120	Sept.	12, 1810.
Kleim, Jacob,	1.120	Jan.	11, 1815.
Klahn, Jacob,	36.114	Dec.	14, 1815.
Krim, Joseph,	22.16	April	8, 1816.
Kline, Joseph,	3	Jan.	7, 1817.
Kline, John,	54.94	June	13, 1821.
Kline, Benjamin,	70	Jan.	31, 1822.
Kagerize, Mich'l,	7	Aug.	12, 1826.
Knepper, Jacob,	100	Feb.	26, 1827.
Kieffer, Jacob,	55 . 53	Dec.	18, 1827.
Kern, Peter,	150	Jan.	29, 1828.
Kern, Daniel,	150	Jan.	29, 1828.
Kemp, George,	43.62	May	9, 1828.
Klotz, Elizabeth, & Jno. Deer,			
exes.,	27.17	June	4, 1828.
Keim, Jno. M., for Jonas Keim,	200	June	17, 1828.
Kline, Reuben,	6.95	July	29 , 1828.
Keim, Jno. M., for Jonas & Co.,	150	Aug.	7, 1828.
Keim, Geo. M.,	200	Oct.	21, 1828.
Keim, John M.,	200	Oct.	21, 1828.
Klein, Isaac,	19.145	Nov.	24, 1829.
Knepper, John,	40	March	10, 1829.
Keim, John M.,	100	Feb.	13 , 1830.
Kobel, John,	20	March	19, 1830.
Keim, Geo. D. B., & others,	8	Aug.	1, 1831.
Keim, Geo. D. B., & others,	21.143	Aug.	12, 1831.
Kaggrise, Michael,	13.120	May	8, 1834.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Keim, John M.,	15	March	23, 1835.
Keim, B. D. G.,	80.120	July	8, 1837.
Keim, B. D. G.,	150%	July	8, 18 37 .
Keim, B. D. G.,	156	July	8, 1837.
Keim, B. D. G.,	281/4	July	11, 1837.
Keim, B. D. G.,	308.102	July	11, 1837.
Keim, B. D. G.,	148.115	July	11, 1837.
Keim, B. D. G.,	45	July	11, 1837.
Keim, B. D. G.,	43.138	July	11, 1837.
Keim, B. D. G.,	45.100	July	10, 1837.
Knauer, Daniel,	54	Nov.	10, 1837.
Keim, Jno. M., for use, &c.,	200	Dec.	9, 1837.
Kageries, Michael, :	18	Jan.	22, 1838.
Kaufman, Jacob (in trust), &c.,	28.141	March	18, 1845.
Kline, Benjamin, xs.,	100	Feb.	9, 18 48 .
Kaufman, Christian,	13.134	April	1, 1851.
Keever, Elijah F.,	5	Jan.	15, 18 61 .
Kurr, Andrew,	2	Dec.	17, 1862.
Kershner, Isaac,	52	Oct.	31, 1864.
Kunkle, Reuben, & others,	12	May	29, 1867.
Kaufman, Junius B.,	72	Feb.	20, 1868.
Killinger, Philip W.,	22.110	Feb.	21, 1870.
Killinger, Philip W.,	10.94	Feb.	23, 1870.
Kunkel, Jacob,	65		10, 1870.
Koller, John, et al.,	43.11	July	22, 1872.
Keim, Daniel,	11.80		21, 1874.
Klein, Jonathan, et al.,	22.139	May	18, 1876.
Long, Dewalt,	3 0 50		13, 1752.
Lesher, Nicholas,			26, 1752. 22, 1752.
•	Lot 278 25	April May	8, 1752.
Lewis, James,	25 25	May	26, 1752.
Levan, Abram,	20 10	Sept.	20, 1752. 27, 1752.
Leety, Daniel,	100	Sept.	29, 1752.
Ludwick, Mich'l,	Lot 355	Nov.	7, 1752.
Leibrock, Jacob,	339	Nov.	7, 1752.
Leibrock, Jacob,	152	Nov.	7, 1752.
Lee, Anthony, & others,	448	Jan.	25, 1 753 .
Long, Jacob,	50	March	5, 1753.
Lucas, Daniel,	100		30, 1753.
Long, Nicholas,	50	June	20, 1753.
Lessen, Jacob,	25	July	31, 175 3 .
Levan, Abraham,	Lot 138	Oct.	8, 1 753 .
Levan, Isaac,	134	Oct.	8, 17 53 ,
	_		

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Lepey, George,	25	Oct.	24, 1753.
Lish, John,	50	Dec.	10, 1758.
Long, Martin,	30	March	12, 1754.
Leffler, Gutlieb,	50	March	21, 1754.
Lightlighser, Conrad,	50	May	7, 1754.
Loopfar, Jacob,	50	Nov.	25, 1754.
Lowback, Peter,	20	Dec.	20, 1754.
Lightfoot, Benj.,	300	Feb.	22, 1755.
Long, Frederick,	50	March	19, 1755.
Lesher, Michael,	25	Feb.	28, 1757.
Lowick, Adam,	25	Dec.	14, 1757.
Liby, Jacob,	50	Jan.	26, 1758.
Lai, Mathais,	50	Jan.	26, 1758.
Leips, John,	50	March	20, 1758.
Lewis, Richard,	50	April	12, 1758.
Lewis, James,	50	Feb.	7, 1759.
Loer, Philip,	50	Feb.	14, 1759.
Lloydacre, Casper,	100	Feb.	15, 1759.
Leaser, Benedict,	100	Feb.	15, 1759.
Livengood, Jacob,	25	Feb.	26, 1759.
Long, Martin,	50	May	4, 1759.
Lentz, Christian,	30	May	16, 1759.
Lewis, James & Richard,		May	26, 1763.
Levan, Isaac, Sr.,	Lot 129	July	12, 1763.
Lightfoot, Benj.,	17	Nov.	10, 1764.
Long, John,	100	Nov.	26, 1764.
Levan, Isaac, Jr.,	Lot 309	Jan.	12, 1765.
Long, George,	25	April	30, 1765.
Lop, Jacob,	200	April	30, 1765.
Log, John,	.80	Oct.	16, 1765.
Leiby, Michael,	63.40	Nov.	19, 1766.
Lechner, George,	11.60	May	8, 1767.
Light, John,	164	Dec.	28, 1767.
Lennick, Thomas,	13.142	Feb.	16, 1768.
Leonard, Michael,	98.132	March	29, 1768.
Lennick, Thomas,	2.116	July	7, 1768.
Leiby, Jacob,	59.40	Sept.	12, 1768.
Lowden, John,	278.80	April	6, 1770.
Lowden, John,	307.126	April	6, 1770.
Lowden, John,	327.30	April	6, 1770.
Lowden, John,	311.122	April	6, 1770.
Light, Jacob,	250	April	10, 1770.
Lightfoot, Samuel,	60	May	8, 1770.
Lowden, Sarah,	330	July	2, 1770.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Lardner, Lynford, & R. H.,	50	July	25, 1770.
Loss, Jacob,	12	Oct.	31, 1770.
Lewis, Richard,	40	Nov.	5, 1770.
Lingenfelder, Peter,	50	Nov.	6, 1770.
Leibrant, George,	5	Dec.	15, 1770.
Lair, Henry,	50	Feb.	8, 1771.
Lair, Henry,	100	Feb.	8, 1771.
Lightfoot, Thomas,	100	Oct.	7, 1771.
Lentz, Theobold,	50	Nov.	5, 1771.
Lentz, Theobold,	25	Nov.	5, 1771.
Lodge, Benjamin,	100	Dec.	30, 1771.
Lymaster, William,	100	Feb.	24, 1772.
Leipy, Mich'l Geo.,	30	May	12, 1772.
Lightfoot, Benj.,	102	Aug.	3, 1772.
Levi, Aaron Aaron,	300	Aug.	3, 1772.
Laverty, William,	12	May	4, 1773.
Lightfoot, Thomas, released,	60	Oct.	1, 1773.
Lewis, Rich'd & Jas., released,.	60	Oct.	19, 1773.
Lindermouth, Mich'l & Wolf,	30	Dec.	29 , 1 773 .
Lightfoot, Benj.,	45	July	12, 1774.
Lawrence, John,	300	Sept.	27, 1774.
Lauentown, John,	300	Sept.	27, 1774.
Lee, John,	50	Sept.	28, 1774.
Leaman, Daniel,	154.20	Dec.	6, 1774.
Lindermood, Michael,	141.152	Dec.	9, 1774.
Litzinger, John,	200	Dec.	28, 1774.
Lightfoot, Benj.,	60	April	24, 1776.
Lightfoot, Benj.,	175	April	24, 1776.
Lukens, John, Esq.,	226-80	Sept.	6, 178 2 .
Leonard, Michael,	21.80	March	10, 1784.
Leonard, Michael,	33	March	10, 1784.
Lytle, Andrew,	400	Sept.	24, 1784.
Lewis, Richard,	50	Oct.	6, 1784.
Lewis, Richard,	50	Oct.	6, 1784.
Lewis, Richard,	200	Oct.	6, 1784.
Lechner, George,	25	Oct.	27, 1784.
Lesher, John,	170	Nov.	3, 1784.
I.esher, John,	100	Nov.	3, 1784.
Ludwig, George,	50	Nov.	3, 1784.
Levy, Nathan,	60	Nov.	4, 1784.
Lewis, William,	270	Jan.	27, 1785.
Lodwig, Peter,	322	Feb.	7 , 1785.
Lewis, Richard,	155	Feb.	8, 178 5 .
Lower, Christian, Jr.,	400	Feb.	2 1, 178 5 .

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Lower, Christlan, Jr.,	400	Feb. 21, 1788	ś.
Loawig, Daniel,	124	March 17, 1785	S.
Loraw, John,	200	March 19, 1785	j.
Ludwig, Daniel,	40	April 27, 1786	
Long, Frederick,	32	May 5, 1788	j.
Laininger, Jacob,	50	July 28, 1788	ś.
Lewis, William,	60	Dec. 2, 1784	
Lewis, William,	5	Dec. 2, 1784	i.
Leininger, Stephen,	150	Dec. 9, 1784	i.
Lightfoot & Parvin,	••	Nov. 7, 1785	ś.
Lindermuth, Mich'l,	116.40	Nov. 17, 1788	ó.
Lytle, Andrew,	5	May 5, 1786	š.
Ludwig, Michael,	5	Feb. 17, 1787	<i>!</i> .
Ludweil, Emmanuel,	40	March 3, 1787	ľ.
Ludwig, Michael,	10	June 28, 1787	ľ.
Lenick, George,	20	Oct. 3, 1787	i.
Litweiler, John,	23	Oct. 17, 1787	ľ.
Lohr, Jacob,	20	Nov. 24, 1787	i.
Long, Jacob,	270	March 31, 1788	3.
Ludwig, Daniel, Esq.,	10	Dec. 12, 1788	š.
Ludwig, Daniel, Esq.,	3	Dec. 12, 1788	š.
Linn, Theobold,	80	June 23, 1789	
Levenguth, Peter,	15	Aug. 24, 1789).
Lee, Mordecai, & O. Hughs,	206	Oct. 1, 1789).
Lesher, John,	85	April 8, 1790).
Loss, Jacob,	12	June 18, 1790).
Long, Thomas,	130	June 18, 1790) .
Long, Elizabeth, ex'trs, &c.,	35.63	Aug. 20, 1790).
Ludwig, Michael,	17	May 20, 1791	Ĺ.
Ludwig, Jacob,	116	July 6, 1791	Ĺ.
Ludwig, John, Esq.,	400	April 9, 1792	3.
Ludwig, Daniel, Esq.,	200	April 30, 1792	
Ludwig, John, Jr., & Thos.,	400	April 30, 1792	ł.
Ludwig, Daniel, Esq.,	400	May 21, 1792	ł.
Livegood, Peter,	300	May 21, 1792	ġ.
Long, Killian,	100	Aug. 16, 1792	2.
Long, Killian,	300	Aug. 16, 1792	ł.
Laughhead, James,	235	Oct. 10, 1792	2.
Lewis, William,	25	Dec. 27, 1792	Ž.
Lewis, William,	25	Dec. 27, 1792	ł.
Lyon, Robert,	400	Jan. 12, 1798	3 .
Lewis, Timothy,	100	Jan. 22, 1793	ł.
Lewis, William,	200	Jan. 26, 1793	ł.
Lehman, Godfried,	400	eFb. 8, 1793	}.
19-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.		_	
•			1

•	Acres.	Date of Survey.
I.ewis, William,	150	Feb. 25, 1793.
Lewis, Richard,	25	March 4, 1793.
Lingle, Conrad, Jr.,	300	March 20, 1793.
Lesher, Philip, Jno., & Jno. Mil-	300	march 20, 1133.
	400	July 18, 1793.
ler, Lesher, John, Sen'r,	150	July 18, 1793.
Lewis, Thomas,	60	July 20, 1793.
Lewis, James, Sen'r,	25	July 20, 1793.
Iewis, Richard,	25 25	July 20, 1793.
Lewis, Thomas,	30	July 22, 1793.
Lengle, Conrad, Sr.,	100	July 24, 1793.
Lewis, Thomas,	25	July 31, 1793.
Leininger, Stephen,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Lavenberg, Cathrine,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Lavenberg, Philip,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Lavenburg, August,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Lavenburg, Dorothea,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Little, Mathais,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Lendermuth, Jacob,	400	Nov. 19, 1793.
Leonard, Philip,	400	Dec. 10, 1793.
Leonard, Philip, Jr.,	400	Dec. 10, 1793.
Leffer, John,	80	Jan. 22, 1794.
Layvenberg, Christiana,	400	Feb. 18, 1794.
Lewis, Timothy,	12	April 21, 1794.
Ludwig, Joseph,	6	June 25, 1794.
Lechman, Godfrey,	400	Sept. 6, 1794.
Leyvenberg, Christiana,	400	May 5, 1794.
Lightfoot, Thomas,	300	Sept. 18, 1794.
Lewis, James, Jr.,	30	July 20, 1795.
Lewis, Curtis,	25	July 20, 1795.
Lewis, James, Jr.,	40	July 31, 1795.
Lewis, John,	25	July 31, 1795.
Ladick, Jacob,	133.120	Aug. 18, 1796.
Ladick, Jacob,	14.89	Feb. 21, 1797.
Lengle, John, & others (in		
trust),	50	May 8, 1798.
Leitzel, Jacob,	65.19	Feb. 10, 1802.
Ludwig, Mich'l,	18.5	March 13, 1802.
Loss, Jacob,	10	Dec. 29, 1803.
Lengle, Conrad,	237.60	Feb. 9, 1804.
Lesher, Jacob,	56.128	Jan. 25, 1806.
Losher, Jacob,	4	March 23, 1808.
Lesher & Gilbert,	40	June 8, 1808.
Loeb, John,	147	June 8, 1808.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Lohra, Henry,	100	Oct.	16, 1809.
Lutz, Henry,	101	Jan.	31, 1810.
Lesher, Jacob,	55.80	June	13, 1810.
Loen, John Geo.,	250	July	10, 1810.
Lohra, John,	123.104	Feb.	7, 1811.
Lenhart, Sebastian,	74	Feb.	18, 1811.
Lichty, Marks,	131.38	July	31, 1811.
Leonard, Jno. & H'y,	34.147	Aug.	3 0, 1811.
Leonard, Jno. & H'y,	100.80	Aug.	30, 1811.
Loos, Jacob,	82.98	Sept.	5, 1811.
Lehman, John,	100	Feb.	7, 1814.
Levan, George,	39.80	May	2, 1815.
Leininger, Stephen,	5	Jan.	28, 1817.
Lichty, Peter,	5	May	2, 1817.
Long, Thomas,	36.7	Aug.	14, 1821.
Lenhart, John,	90.65	Nov.	24 , 1828.
Leaser, H'y, & others,	27 .25	Feb.	6, 18 29 .
Long, Philip,	41.75	April	4, 1882.
Lichdner, Geo., Jr.,	1	June	20, 1833.
Levan, Jacob,	50	June	8, 1836.
Lorld, Simeon,	400	April	21, 1837.
Leibensberger, Dan'l & Philip,.	4.135	March	5, 1840.
Lorah, Daniel B.,	65		14, 1846.
Lessig, Samuel,	8.103	Jan.	9, 1850.
Loose, Jonathan, & L. Henne,.	53.134	Jan.	18, 1865.
Lutz, Edwin, & Joseph,	47.88	April	3 0, 1869.
Long, Andrew,	27.42	Nov.	28, 1871.
Long, Andrew,	12.86	Nov.	28, 1871.
Long, Mardes, et al.,	53 .116	Nov.	28, 1871.
Longle, Adam, et al.,	58.11	Feb.	20, 1872.
McClave, George,	••	Jan.	24, 1752.
Magley, Felix,	30	April	22, 1752.
Mumma, Peter,	Lot 146	April	22, 1752.
Miller, William,	154	April	22, 1752.
Marsteller, Fred'k,	95	April	22, 1752.
Muhlenberg, Melchoir,	96	April	22, 1752.
Morgan, Jacob,	328	April	22, 1752.
Moyer, Jacob Philip,	299	Nov.	7, 1752.
Martin, Everard,	234	Nov.	7, 1752.
Moll, Martin,	208	Nov.	7, 1752.
Moll, Martin,	235	Nov.	7, 1752.
Mergle, George,	100	Nov.	8, 1752.
Mertz, Nicholas,	25	Nov.	23, 1752.
Metzger, Simon,	25	Feb.	14, 1753.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Metzger, Simon,	25	Feb.	14, 1753.
Mast, John,	50	March	23, 1753.
Miller, Michael,	25	April	23, 1753.
Mickle, Ulrich,	25	May	2, 1753.
Mertz, Nicholas,	25	May	29, 1753.
Maurer, Jacob,	200	June	13, 1753.
Mather, Nicholas,	50	July	25, 1753.
Miller, Nicholas,	50	Oct.	1, 1753.
Marck, William,	Lot 331	Oct.	8, 1753.
Marck, William,	297	Oct.	8, 1753.
Morgan, Francis,	291	Oct.	8, 1 753 .
Mergan, Jacob,	312	Oct.	8, 1 753 .
Morgan, Jacob,	350	Oct.	8, 17 53 .
Maasht, John,	25	Oct	15, 1753.
Massht, John,	75	Oct.	15, 1 753 .
Magley, Felix,	20	Dec.	20, 1753.
Mertz, Mich'l, & Sam. Bergher,	25	Dec.	29, 1754.
Mopel, Valentine,	50	Jan.	5, 1754,
Midder, George,	50	Feb.	7, 1754.
Miller, Jacob, Jr.,	100	Feb.	18, 1 754 .
Melchoir, Jacob,	100	Feb.	27, 1754.
Mead, John,	25		18, 1754.
Mead, John,	50	March	18, 1754.
Moyer, John,	20	March	29, 1754.
Mull, Martin,	20	April	10, 1754.
Miller, Jacob,	50	April	24, 1754.
Miller, Jacob,	100	April	24, 1754.
Morgan, Francis,	Lot 308	May	9, 1754.
Musht, Jacob,	50	June	6, 1754.
McGrew, Charles,	80	July	26, 1754.
Mason, Michael,	25	Sept.	4, 1754.
Maus, John,	25	Nov.	28, 1754.
Morgan, Jacob,	••	Dec.	7, 1754.
Millisena, Christopher,	25	Jan.	24, 1755.
Mate, Philip,	80	Feb.	3, 1755.
Miller, John,	25	March	5, 1755.
Myer, Frederick,	25	May	9, 1755.
Miller, George,	25	May	22, 1755.
Miller, Mathais,	25	Sept.	22, 1756.
Miller, Wm. Jno.,	25	Oct.	10, 1757.
Myer, Adolph,	20	Oct.	28, 1757.
Myer, Philip,	2 0	Feb.	22, 1758.
Modh John	25 30	Jan. Feb.	24, 1759.
Mock, John,	٥v	reu.	14, 1759.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Martin, Derrick,	25	Feb.	26, 1759.
Meger, Casper,	50	Feb.	27, 1759.
May, George,	50	May	4, 1759.
Miller, Michael,	20	May	16, 1759.
Milhuysen, Jacob,	100	June	19, 1759.
Miller, Samuel,	25	June	22, 1759.
Moran, Edmund,	142.80	May	29 , 1760.
Maurer, Jacob,	150	May	8, 1761.
Marperier, Samuel,	217.16	March	1, 1762.
Messersmith, Barbara (in			
trust),	••	Feb.	28, 1764.
Manehamer, Philip,	154.120	Dec.	26, 1764.
Muhlenberg, Melchoir, Hon.			
Rev.,	Lot 94	Dec.	27, 1764.
Munich, Conrad,	100	Jan.	30, 1765.
Mauer, Christian,	Lot 84	Feb.	1, 1765.
Moyer, John,	50	March	5, 1765.
Meyer, John,	20	April	30, 1765.
Meyer, Philip,	10	Aug.	7, 1765.
Meyer, Michael,	100	Oct.	2, 1765.
Murry, Alexander,	145	Oct.	29, 1765.
Morris, William,	40	Dec.	16, 1766.
Miller, Nicholas, & Usline			
Bayestose,	153	June	28, 1768.
Moon, Ludwig,	25	Oct.	18, 1769.
Montgomery, Jno., Jr.,	298	Dec.	29, 1769.
McCroskey, Wm.,	222.66	Feb.	7, 1770.
Motzer, John,	25	Feb.	8, 1770.
Motzer, John,	63	Feb.	8, 1770.
McFading, John,	301.120	April	7, 1770.
Musser, Jno., & Jas. Davis,	210	June	1, 1770.
Morgan, Jacob, Jr.,	100	June	12, 1770.
Morgan, Francis,	40	June	12, 1770.
Morton, Samuel,	300	Aug.	17, 1770.
May, Killian,	36.136	Nov.	30, 1770.
Mandy, Barbara,	60	Feb.	20, 1771.
Machrabia, Alexander,	300	Oct.	3, 1771.
Moylan, Stephen,	300	Oct.	3 , 17 7 1.
Mathais, Nicholas,	90	Oct.	77, 1771.
McWilliams, Hugh,	200	Nov.	26, 1771.
McClung, John,	150	Jan.	6, 1772.
Montgomery, Humphrey,	200	Jan.	15, 1772.
Montgomery, William,	100	Jan.	6, 1772.
Mocdie, Robert,	200	Jan.	16, 1772.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Michael, Philip Jacob,	35	Jan.	23, 1772.
May, Thomas,	136	April	29, 1772.
Miller, Samuel,	100	May	13, 1772.
Moyer, Christian,	23	Aug.	25, 1772.
Meiser, John,	40	Oct.	17, 1772.
Miller, George,	225.143	Oct.	26, 1772.
May, George,	30	Dec.	16, 1772.
May, George,	22.100	Dec.	16, 1772.
May, Andrew,	200	Dec.	16, 1772.
Mcdstar, Conrad,	15	Jan.	11, 1773.
Middleton, Thomas,	198.18	Jan.	25, 17 73 .
Marks, Levi,	300	Feb.	10, 1773.
Miller, Jacob,	20	March	29, 1773.
Milier, George,	50	April	2, 1773.
Mcker, Martin Jno.,	12	April	13, 1773.
Moyer, Michael,	50	April	16, 1773.
Moyer, Cathrine,	60	April	29, 1773.
Miller, Geo. Michael,	20	May	4, 1773.
Marparier, Sam'l, & W. N. Frey,		May	10, 1773.
Miller, Walter,	20	June	3, 1773.
Moyer, Michael,	50	June	3, 1773.
Maurer, Daniel,	100	Oct.	21, 1773.
Miller, George,	100	Oct.	25, 1773.
Miller, Henry,	80	Nov.	3, 1773.
Moser, Michael,	200	Jan.	14, 1774.
Myer, John,	100	Feb.	16, 1774.
Markle, Peter,	40	May	17, 1774.
Moore, Charles,	300	June	13, 1774.
Murry, John,	300	July	5, 1774.
Mease, Mary,	300	July	5, 1774.
Miller, Henry,	40	Aug.	12, 1774.
McNair, David,	300	Sept.	29, 1774.
Moyer, Gideon,	200	Nov.	11, 1774.
Metz, Peter,	. 50	Nov.	28, 1774.
Metzger, Tobias,	10	Dec.	9, 1774.
Meyer, Frederick,	100	Feb.	31, 1775.
Magmear, Andreas,	100	March	28, 1775.
Moyer, Mathais,	Lot 224	June	12, 1776.
Moyer, Mathais,	320.19	June	12, 1776.
Moyer, George,	200.118	Aug.	27, 1776.
Miller, Anne,	300	July	1, 1784.
Mentges, Francis,	400	July	21, 1784.
Maus, Susanna,	400	Aug.	18, 1784.
Maus, Philip,	400	Aug.	28, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Mertz, Conrad,	400	Sept.	4, 1784.
Meyer, Henry,	400	Sept.	18, 1784.
Miller, George, Sen'r,	400	Sept.	18, 1784.
Miller, George, Jr.,	400	Sept.	18, 1784.
Miller, Susannah,	400	Sept.	18, 1784.
Miller, John,	400	Sept.	18, 1784.
Mause, Samuel,	400	Sept.	28, 1784.
Miller, Jacob,	400	Oct.	1, 1784.
Miller, Benjamin,	400	Nov.	5, 1784.
Moyer, John,	150	Jan.	11, 1785.
Meyer, John,	100	Jan.	13, 1785.
Meyer, John,	100	Jan.	13, 1785.
Mengel, Peter,	250	Jan.	19, 1785.
Miller, Jacob, Jr.,	180	Jan.	19, 1785.
Miller, George,	300	Jan.	19, 1785.
Miller, Jacob,	100	Jan.	25 , 1785.
Maus, Jacob,	20	March	29, 1785.
Miller, Nicholas,	12	April	12, 1785.
Moyer, Frederick,	25	April	20, 1785.
Moser, Adam, & C. Albricht,	166	May	25, 1785.
Miller, John,	150	June	2, 1785.
Moyer, John,	40	June	9, 1785.
Moyer, John,	100	Sept.	22, 1785.
Moser, Adam,	400	Sept.	28, 1785.
Menigh, Conrad,	300	Oct.	3, 1785.
Meyer, John, & others,	150	Oct.	3, 1785.
Menig, Conrad,	49	Oct.	20, 1785.
Mogul, Valentine,	7	Nov.	21, 1785.
McCoy, Dan'l, & P. Smith,	130	Jan.	17, 1786.
Miller, Geo., & G. Hunsinger,	150	Feb.	10, 1786.
May, Thomas,	245.120	April	13, 1786.
Mosser, Adam,	100	Aug.	2, 1786.
Merkey, Barbara,	160	Sept.	11, 1786.
Minich, Leonard,	60	Sept.	14, 1786.
Mears, John, & James May,	200	Jan.	23, 1789.
Miller, Jacob,	100	April	2, 1789.
Moyer, Peter,	150	April	20, 1789.
Mifflin, John,	200	May	21, 1789.
Mertz, Abraham,	300	July	30, 1789.
Miller, Christian,	50	Aug.	23, 1789.
Moyer, Jacob,	200	Feb.	9, 1788.
Mock, Jacob,	10		12, 1788.
Merris, Cadwallader,	100	April	7, 1788.
Merkle, Nicholas,	121	Aug.	11, 1788.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Miller, Charles,	22	Dec.	19, 1788.
Miller, Charles,	200	Jan.	7, 1789.
Myer, Jno., & Louis Haning,	50	Feb.	26, 1789.
Miller, John,	50	March	21, 1789.
McCrory, Samuel,	100	June	17, 1789.
Merburger, Samuel,	30	Sept.	19, 1789.
Mecan, Robert,	50	Feb.	25, 1790.
Mertz, Conrad,	126	March	24, 1790.
Moyer, Henry,	45	April	8, 1790.
Miller, Leonard,	100	April	16, 1790.
Meyer, John,	12	June	2, 1790.
Mcrer, John, & Philip Shatz,	32.80	June	4, 1790.
Merle, Valentine, Jr.,	35.133	July	15, 1790.
May, Killian,	50	Nov.	30, 1790.
Miller, Fred., & H'y Noecker,	80	Feb.	22, 1791.
Machemer, George,	20	June	21, 1791.
Moyer, John,	10	Aug.	22, 1791.
Morgan, Jacob, Jr., Esq.,	70	Feb.	9, 1792.
Moyer, Valentine,	6	March	5, 1792.
Myers, Sophia,	150	April	30, 1792.
Myers, Christiana,	150	April	30, 1792.
Miller, Leonard, Jr.,	75	May	31, 1792.
Morgan, Jacob, Esq.,	40	June	1, 1792.
Meyer, John,	300	June	11, 1792.
Minich, Conrad,	100	July	10, 1792.
Morgan, Jacob, Jr., Esq.,	40	Aug.	6, 1792.
Morgan, Jacob, Jr., Esq.,	150	Aug.	7, 1792.
Minich, Conrad,	100	Spet.	18, 1792.
Mowrer, Frederick,	200	Dec.	31, 1792.
McNeal, James, & others,	400	Jan.	9, 179 3 .
Miller, James,	400	Jan.	12, 1793.
Montgomery, Wm., Jr.,	400	Jan.	12, 1793.
Mason, Thomas, & others,	150	Jan.	24, 1793.
Mcrckle, George,	176	lreb.	7, 1793.
Meyers, Philip,	400	Feb.	27, 1793.
Meyers, Sophia,	400	Feb.	27, 1793.
Minick, Geo. M.,	26.40	March	4, 1793.
Miller, Jacob,	150	March	9, 1793.
Miller, George,	400	March	9, 1793.
Meskeg, John,	300	March	14, 1793.
Moser, Geo., & P. Wendell,	50	April	2, 1793.
Moyer, Valentine,	140	April	25, 1793.
Mourer, Maria Sophia,	200	May	15, 1793.
Mcurer, Daniel,	200	May	15, 1793.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Moyer, Egedius, Esq.,	75	June	14, 1798.
Mcyer, Henry,	100	June	14, 1798.
Moyer, Philip,	40	Aug.	5, 1793.
Moyer, John,	15	Aug.	5, 1798.
Miller, Philip,	400	Nov.	18, 1798.
Madary, Michael,	400	Nov.	18, 1798.
Messersmith, Daniel,	400	Nov.	18, 1798.
Mytinger, Jacob,	400	Nov.	18, 1798.
Myer, Philip,	160	Nov.	18, 1798.
May, Killian,	400	Nov.	18, 1 798 .
Miller, Philip,	400	Nov.	18, 1 798 .
Meyer, Philip,	400	Nov.	18, 1 793 .
Miller, Geo., Senr.,	400	Nov.	18, 1 798 .
Matz, Mary,	400	Nov.	19, 1 798 .
Miller, Henry,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
May, Killian,	400	Nov.	19, 1798.
Matz, Yost,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Miller, George,	400	Nov.	19, 1798.
Mummy, George,	90	Dec.	9, 1798.
May, Killian,	400	Dec.	10, 1798.
Miller, John,	400	Dec.	10, 1798.
Miller, Frederick,	400	Dec.	10, 1798.
Mauzer, Henry,	400	eDc.	10, 1798.
Myer, Fred'k,	400	Dec.	10, 17 93 .
Miller, George,	400	Dec.	10, 1798.
Myers, John, Esq.,	400	Dec.	10, 1798.
Myers, Christian,	100	Dec.	14, 1798.
Myers, Geo. & Ephraim,	40	Dec.	14, 1793.
Matz, Geo.,	10	Dec.	10, 1793.
Myers, Sophia,	20	Dec.	14, 1793.
Myers, John,	50	Dec.	14, 1793.
Myers, Casper Theill,	15	Dec.	14, 1793.
Moser, Michael,	138	Jan.	16, 1794.
Millard, Thomas,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Miller, Thomas,	400	eFb.	11, 1794.
Miller, Henry,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Matten, Andrew,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Moore, Sarah,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Millard, Sarah,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Miller, Thomas,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Miller, Henry,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Miller, Sarah,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Mattsen, Andrew,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Moore, Sarah,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Myer, Sophia,	400	Feb. 18, 1794.
Myer, Christiana,	400	Feb. 18, 1794.
Myer, Philip,	400	Feb. 18, 1794.
May, Killian,	400	Feb. 18, 1794.
Myers, Sophia,	400	Feb. 18, 1794.
Myers, Philip,	400	Feb. 18, 1794.
Myers, Christiana,	400	Feb. 18, 1794.
May, Killian,	400	Feb. 18, 1794.
Minnich, Conrad,	300	Feb. 19, 1794.
Meyer, John,	85	Feb. 20, 1794.
Markle, Mich'l, & John Schnei-		
der,	150	March 13, 1794.
Meyer, John,	400	March 19, 1794.
Meyer, Christian,	400	March 19, 1794.
Miles, Samuel, Esq.,	200	April 15, 1794.
Meyer, Philip,	400	May 5, 1794.
Meyer, Sophia,	400	May 5, 1794.
Meyer, John, Esq.,	400	May 5, 1794.
May, Killian,	400	May 5, 1794.
Myer, John,	400	July 2, 1794.
Myer, Geo., & Geo. Fanel,	300	Aug. 6, 1794.
Miller, George,	400	Sept. 5, 1794.
May, James,	300	Sept. 18, 1794.
Morgan, Jac., & J. Lisher,	120	May 19, 1795.
Mann, Samuel,	299	May 27, 1795.
Miller, Jacob,	92	June 13, 1795.
Murray, John, &c.,	••	July 7, 1798.
Mathern, Peter,	142	Oct. 9, 1801.
Minnick, Henry,	300	Feb. 11, 1802.
McPherson, John,	10	March 4, 1802.
McPherson, John,	12	March 4, 1802.
McPherson, John,	7	March 4, 1802.
McPherson, John,	20	March 4, 1802.
McPherson, John,	25	March 4, 1802.
Miller, Peter,	92	Aug. 16, 1802.
Myer, John,	12	March 9, 1803.
Myer, John,	30	May 16, 1803.
Myer, John,	10	May 16, 1803.
Myer, John,	5	May 16, 1803.
Myer, John,	9.40	May 16, 1803.
Myer, John,	8.40	May 16, 1803.
Myer, John,	7	June 6, 1803.
Myer, John, Esq.,	10	Nov. 5, 1808.
Myer, John, Esq.,	10	Nov. 5, 1803.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Myer, John, Esq.,	10	Nov. 5, 1803.
McClure, James,	20	Dec. 3, 1804.
Merkel, George,	85	July 7, 1806.
Milier, Michael,	172.40	April 4, 1807.
Miller, Margaret,	200	March 28, 1808.
Mowrer, Frederick,	69.63	Aug. 2, 1809.
Mingle, Adam,	170.6	Aug. 18, 1809.
Miller, John,	24.100	Aug. 31, 1809.
Miller, Isaac,	70.144	Oct. 13, 1809.
Moyer, Michael,	6.137	Nov. 13, 1809.
Morberger, Samuel,	80	Jan. 3, 1810.
Mctz, Mathais,	48	Feb. 19, 1810.
Matz, George,	91.117	Feb. 20, 1810.
Metzar, Conrad,	24.159	May 22, 1810.
Metzar, Conrad,	15.16	May 22, 1810.
Miller, Michael,	148.67	June 7, 1810.
Meger, Peter,	89.31	Sept. 5, 1810.
Miller, Fred., Rev.,	53.135	Sept. 13, 1810.
Mayer, Christian,	27.69	Dec. 12, 1810.
Mchn, Daniel,	55.130	Feb. 5, 1811.
Mosser, Mich'l, Jr.,	44.135	Feb. 18, 1811.
Meyer, Fred'k, Jr.,	100	March 13, 1811.
Mengel, Abraham,	96 .58	June 4, 1811.
Mockel, John,	40.30	Aug. 20, 1811.
Merkey, John,	96.57	March 2, 1812.
Miller, Michael,	20	Aug. 28, 1814.
Martin, Nicholas,	100	Nov. 3, 1814.
Marchmer, William,	15	May 12, 1819.
Miller, John,	40	Jan. 13, 1824.
Merkel, Jacob,	33.100	June 4, 1828.
Miller, Jacob,	100	Nov. 17, 1828.
Mengel, Joseph,	16.93	April 28, 1829.
Mengel, Joseph,	26.75	April 30, 1829.
Marquart, John,	80	Feb. 12, 1830.
Muth, Fred'k, Jr.,	50	March 25, 1830.
Mills, John,	26	Feb. 18, 1833.
Mull, Henry,	30	Feb. 13, 1839.
Miller, John, xs.,	100	unJe 1, 1842.
Miller, John, xs.,	93	June 23, 1842.
Miller, Joseph,	33	June 23, 1842.
Miller, Abraham,	40	Feb. 23, 1842.
Moser, Peter G.,	- 4	Feb. 16, 1855.
Mauger, D. B.,	5.30	April 4, 1860.
Moser, Peter G.,	2	April 18, 1860.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Miller, Benneville, et al.,	231/2	July	13, 1870.
Miller, Mathais,	107	Oct.	13, 1871.
Miller, Catharine,	38.43	Jan.	4, 1872.
Moore, Franklin E.,	25	March	19, 1875.
Merkel, Samuel,	112	Oct.	10, 1878.
Mauger, D. B.,	15	June	11, 1880.
Newfunck, Casper,	50	Nov.	9, 1752.
Noell, Ineas,	50	June	12, 1753.
Netherauer, Michael,	25	O ct.	31, 1753.
Nagel, Christopher,	50	Feb.	25, 1754.
Nerthcunck, Andreas,	80	March	16, 1759.
New, Valentine,	45	April	2 8, 17 63 .
Neididt, Adam,	20.94	Aug.	18, 1766.
Newcomett, Christian,	33.5	April	15, 1769.
New, alias Nigh, Nich's Jno.,	131	May	18, 1769.
Nestor, Frederick,	35	May	3 1, 1769.
Noshtan, Mathais,	60	July	21, 1770.
Neidorff, Charles,	50	Oct.	22, 1771.
Neitz, Ludwig,	15	Oct	30, 1771 .
Nelson, Abraham,	327	Nov.	11, 1771.
Nerbitt, John,	311	March	30, 1772.
Nyfong, Baltzer,	26	April	31, 1772.
Nuzrum, Richard,	50	May	12, 1772.
Nyfong, Baltzer,	100	Nov.	10, 177 2 .
Nunumacher, Ludwick,	50	Nov.	30, 1772.
Needhawk, Jacob,	12	April	1, 1773.
Neihord, Henry,	99	April	21, 1773.
Nester, Frederick,	45	June	9, 1773.
Neaff, Jacob,	150	Oct.	29, 17 73 .
New, Geo. & Valentine (in			
trust),	150	Dec.	16, 1773.
Nagle, Christopher,	90	Nov.	3, 1774.
Nyfong, Baltzar,	100	Feb.	2, 1775.
Neidick, Solomon,	43	March	25, 1776.
New, Valentine,	200	May	3 0, 1785.
Newfang, Baltzer,	150	July	26, 1785.
Newfang, Barbara,	200	Sept.	8, 1785.
Nuuumacker, Ludwig,	6	Dec.	7, 1785.
Nunumacker, Michael,	11	Dec.	9, 1785.
New, George,	30	Feb.	22, 1786.
Newshawk, Michael,	100	April	12, 1786.
North, Jacob,	300	Aug.	25, 1786.
Newshwenter, Peter,	60	Dec.	14, 1786.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
N-wshwenter, Peter, & John		
Humel,	120	Dec. 14, 1786.
Nixon, John,	400	March 29, 1787.
Notestine, James,	15	April 8, 1787.
Nein, Daniel,	40	April 16, 1787.
Newcomet, Peter,	150	Sept. 5, 1788.
Naftzger, Mathais,	140	March 22, 1790.
Nelderauer, Jacob (see a return		
of same land to M. Neitheraw		
of March 25, 1798),	128	March 24, 1790.
Nenin, Sylvester,	150	June 15, 1791.
Neyfang, John,	150	Dec. 10, 1792.
Neyfang, John,	100	Dec. 19, 1792.
Nagle, Peter, Esq.,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Nagle, Peter, Esq.,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Nachbar, Nicholas,	400	Nov. 19, 1793.
Nunumacher, Jacob,	75	March 8, 1794.
Nyfang, Nicholas,	60	March 3, 1799.
New, Valentine,	17	Dec. 9, 1803.
Noecher, John,	42	Aug. 20, 1811.
Ney, Valentine,	100	Oct. 23, 1812.
Nafftzinger, Jacob,	30	Oct. 23, 1812.
Nunumacker, Jacob,	53.12	Jan. 7, 1817.
Neyer, John,	56.126	Aug. 24, 1820.
Nunumacker, Mich'l, & others		
(in trust),	39.110	Feb. 28, 1824.
Nice, Daniel,	165.87	June 17, 1826.
Nice, David,	200	Sept. 10, 1828.
Nice, David,	100	Nov. 17, 1828.
Nafftsinger,	29.125	Feb. 16, 1846.
Nester, George, et al.,	11.69	Feb. 9, 1872.
Neischwender, Wm., et al.,	54.155	April 11, 1872.
Ongstadt, George,	30	Jan. 12, 1753.
Owen, John,	30	Feb. 14, 1754.
Orwick, Gottfridt,	50	April 2, 1754.
Ollgager, Michael,	50	April 3, 1754.
Oyster, John,	75	April 22, 1756.
Ork, Henry,	30	May 30, 1758.
Old, John, Jr.,	30	Jan. 8, 1771.
Ochsenreiter, Jacob,	80	April 5, 1771.
Ohrangst, Andrew,	50	May 27, 1772.
Oyster, George,	30	Nov. 17, 1772.
Oyster, John,	24	Sept. 20, 1773.
Old, John,	100	April 14, 1774.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Old, John,	50	April	14, 1774.
Ov lenback, Andrew,	50	June	12, 1776.
Ohlwine, John,	250	Oct.	25, 1784.
Otto, John, Esq.,	335	Oct.	19, 1785.
Orth, Andrew, Esq.,	200	Feb.	27, 1786.
Orwig, Henry,	400	Nov.	28, 1787.
Orwig, Henry,	241	June	16, 1788.
Ctto, William,	150	May	20, 1790.
Orwig, Henry,	20	Oct.	4, 1790.
Orwig, Henry,	125	Feb.	21, 1791.
Orwig, Peter,	300	April	1, 1791.
O'Hara, James,	46	Aug.	1, 1791.
Orwig, Henry,	300	June	11, 1792.
Orwig, Peter,	150	June	11, 1792.
Orwig, H'y, & Jesse Harnell,	400	Sept.	18, 1792.
Orwig, Henry,	100	Sept.	18, 1792.
O. wig, Elizabeth,	150	Sept.	19, 1792.
Crwig, Elizabeth,	120	Oct.	24, 1792.
Orwig, Henry,	50	Oct.	24, 1792.
Old, James,	175	Dec.	7, 1792.
Ctto, John, Esq.,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Orwig, Henry,	50	Feb.	28, 1794.
Orwig, Henry,	60	April	15, 1794.
Oblygrove, John,	25	March	1, 1798.
Oyster, Daniel,	100	Aug.	9, 1805.
Oyster, Daniel,	100	Jan.	8, 1806.
Philbert, Samuel,	150	March	25, 1752.
Petree, Philip,	50	April	9, 1752.
Parvin, Benjamin,	Lot 26	April	10, 1752.
Painter, Frederick,	150	April	14, 1752.
Parlet, Paul,	Lot 153	April	22, 1752.
Parsons, Wm.,	70	April	22, 1752.
Parsons, Wm.,	71	April	22, 1752.
Parvin, Francis,	18	May	4, 1752.
Peter, Abraham,	50	June	5, 1752.
Pearson, Benjamin,	Lot 100	Nov.	7, 1752.
Parkins, Evans,	149	Nov.	7, 1752.
Parvin, Francis,	50	Jan.	18, 1753.
Price, John,	100	April	7, 1753.
Popst, Henry,	25	Aug.	27, 1753.
Physick, Edmond,	150	Aug.	30, 1753.
Potts, Thos., & Thos. Rutter,	100	Sept.	21, 1753.
Puffenmeyer, Fred'k,	20	Oct.	25, 1753.
Pennock, Samuel,	25	Dec.	11, 1753.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Piery, Joseph,	20	Dec.	20, 1753.
Peck, Jacob,	50	April	4, 1754.
Perkie, Jacob,	50	April	10, 1754.
Philbert, Samuel,	25	April	24, 1754.
Philbert, Samuel,	25	April	24, 1754.
Piper, John,	50	Aug.	3, 1754.
Piper, John,	40	Aug.	3, 1754.
Pickle, Tobias,	50	Oct.	23, 1754.
Potts, John,	60	Jan.	8, 1755.
Peifer, Jacob,	100	March	17, 1755.
Pfifter, Dorst,	Lot 187	July	19, 1758.
Pfifter, Dorst,	88	July	19, 1758.
Potts, Thos., & Co.,	300	Sept.	7, 1758.
Pugh, John,	50	May	11, 1759.
Pcters, Richard, Esq.,	52	April	14, 1761.
Petten, John,	800	Jan.	4, 1765.
Patten, John, Esq.,	2,000	Aug.	6, 1765.
Pawlin, Barnabas,	168.13	July	14, 1766.
Probst, Michael,	100	Nov.	19, 1766.
Probst, Michael,	40	June	6, 1769.
Patterson, John,	265.80	Dec.	1, 1769.
Patterson, William,	206	Dec.	1, 1769.
Pcak, James,	170	May	29, 1770.
Potter, John,	220	June	14, 1770.
Pafinberger, John,	107.102	Oct.	18, 1770.
Pentius, John,	144.133	Oct.	18, 1770.
Pentius, Nicholas,	156.117	Oct.	18, 1770.
Parks, Benjamin,	300	Nov.	5, 1770.
Peter, Abraham,	25	Jan.	23, 1771.
Petree, Christopher,	100	April	8, 1771.
Patterson, Wm., Esq.,	289.50	Oct.	9, 1771.
Poland, Henry,	300	Oct.	15, 1771.
Pctt, John,	60	Nov.	6, 1771.
Paul, Jeremiah,	200	Dec.	5, 1771.
Pcters, Richard,	. 64	Jan.	22, 1772.
Price, John,	200	Feb.	8, 1772.
Peiler, Bernard,	50	Feb.	16, 1773.
Peters, Richard,	100	Feb.	24, 1773.
Prilip, Jacob,	20	Oct.	26, 1773.
Penrose, Richard,	94.37	Dec.	16, 1773.
Peter, Valentine,	50	April	20, 1774.
Plalaberger, Christian, (not			
found),	15	Nov.	2, 1774.

Distan Dunck & Doors Wm	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Pfieter, Durst, & Reese, Wm., (in trust),	Lot 101	April	4, 1776.
Pfister, Durst,	102	April	27, 1776.
Pfister, Durst,	112	April	27, 1776.
Pusey, William,	333	April	24, 1781.
Petten, Robert,	200	May	3, 1783.
Peter, Jacob,	38	June	10, 1784.
Patton, John, Esq.,	200	Oct.	15, 1784.
Platt, Frederick,	120	Dec.	15, 1784.
Probst, Michael,	60	March	2, 1785.
Probst, Michael,	50	March	2, 1785.
Paul, Philip,	223	Nov.	10, 1785.
Plate, Adam,	29	April	6, 1786.
Peppenmeyer, Philip,	5	May	29, 1787.
Potts, Samuel, Esq.,	200	Aug.	4, 1787.
Potts, Samuel, Esq.,	150	Aug.	4, 1787.
Potts, John,	40	July	28, 1789.
Penrose, Thomas,	324	Dec.	4, 1790.
Parks, John,	10	June	8, 1791.
Peffley, David, & Chris. Brech-			
bill,	150	June	15, 1791.
Pretz, Philip,	100	May	2, 1792.
Penrose, Margaret,	400	Sept.	18, 1792.
Probst, Christian,	80	Oct.	17, 1792.
Peter, Conrad,	100	Oct.	24, 1792.
Poh, Jacob,	50	Aug.	6, 1792.
Foh, George,	80	Aug.	6, 1792.
Palmer, Thomas,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Price, Isaac,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Piersol, William,	400	March	18, 1794.
Pierson, John,	400	March	18, 1794.
Price, Henry,	150	March	25, 1794.
Plot, John,	28	March	26, 1794.
Pott, John,	6.69	April	7, 1794.
Pott, Joseph,	211.13	Feb.	8, 1797.
Poit, Joseph,	207.80	Feb.	8, 1797.
Pennebecker, Daniel,	35	Dec.	29, 1806.
Platt, Adam,	226.142	Aug.	2, 1809.
Pence, Christian,	25	Aug.	29, 1809.
Porter, Andrew,	220.53	Aug.	31, 1809.
Phillips, Henry,	37.10	May	18, 1810.
Pennebecker, Daniel,	50	Aug.	29, 1814.
Pott, John,	9.108	Nov.	4, 1828.
Pattsicker, John, Jr.,	66.52	Dec.	22, 1828.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Petry, Jacob,	20	Aug.	5, 1829.
Pottieger, John,	9	Jan.	7, 1832.
Phila. & Reading Railroad Co.,	21.94	April	11, 1872.
Reiff, Conrad,	25	March	24, 1752.
Reiff, Peter,	50		24, 1752.
Richard, Ulrick,	Lot 152	April	22, 1752.
Rapp, Peter,	164	April	22, 1752.
Reidsmoyer, Henry,	113	April	22, 1752.
Reeser, William,	27	April	22, 1752.
Reeser, Henry,	50	April	28, 1752.
Reem, Baltzer,	30	May	18, 1752.
Rodt, Michael,	100	June	10, 1752.
Rouse, Nicholas,	75	Aug.	19, 1752.
Reaser, Philip,	Lot 443	Nov.	7, 1752.
Reifel, Adam,	384	Nov.	7, 1752.
Reifel, Adam,	397	Nov.	7, 1752.
Rust, Jacob,	25	Nov.	14, 1752.
Reninger, Wendell,	50	Jan.	20, 1753.
Rippart, Stephen,	30	Feb.	2, 1753.
Rock, George,	100	Feb.	3, 175 3 .
Reiser, William,	50	April	7, 1758.
Read, James,	128	May	26, 1753.
Rcdarmel, Christian,	25	June	20, 1753.
Rodarmel, Christian,	25	June	20, 1753.
Reedenback, Peter,	150	July	9, 1753.
Reifell, Adam,	Lot 392	Oct.	8, 1753.
Rosh, Michael,	189	Oct.	8, 1753.
Rosh, Valentine,	30	Oct.	24, 1753.
Reem, Nicholas,	25	Oct.	31 , 1753.
Rodenberger, Geo.,	75	Dec.	1, 1753.
Rappolt, Jacob,	Lot 293	March	11, 1754.
Reidnower, George,	25	April	2, 1754.
Richard, Henry,	50	April	2, 1754.
Ruth, Sebastian,	20	April	24, 1754.
Roth, John Conrad,	50	May	7, 1754.
Reidenhawr, Christ'n,	40	May	9, 1754.
Rutter, Henry,	30	July	10, 1754.
	25	Aug.	1, 1754.
Road, Adam,	50	Aug.	21, 1754.
Ritter, Lodowick,	20	Sept.	12, 1754.
Rhoad, Jacob,	50	Nov.	1, 1754.
Rhoad, Bastian,	120	Dec.	2. 1754.
Read, James,	120 25	April	2, 1754. 23, 1755.
Reinsel, Valentine,	50	Feb.	15 , 1755.
Raulston, Lodowick,	OV.	T. OD.	10, 1100.
20-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Reeve, Peter, & Jos. Sanders, .		June 28, 1755.
Repshler, Mich'l,	25	Nov. 4, 1755.
Richards, John,	25	March 30, 1756.
Rausch, Jacob,	25	Feb. 8, 1757.
Rich, Yerich,	25	April 2, 1757.
Ride, Peter,	25	Aug. 1, 1757.
Reidenhour, Stophel,	25	March 25, 1758.
Reever, George,	25	May 3, 1758.
Rickebucker, Adam,	15	Oct. 30, 1758.
Rensberger, Christ'n,	25	Nov. 28, 1754.
Reppert, Stephen,	25	Feb. 28, 1759.
Rehemer, George,	25	April 7, 1759.
Rittenhover, John,	50	April 25, 1759.
Reinhart, Johannes,	25	May 9, 1759.
Reinhart, Johannes,	20	May 9, 1759.
Rappolt, Jacob,	Lot 292	April 11, 1761.
Kohrback, Reind's, & Jno. En-		
glebown,	168	June 3, 1763.
Reem, Geo., & Jno. Klain,	••	Sept. 22, 1763.
Riever, Hans,	209	June 7, 1764.
Reis, Michael,	100	Oct. 11, 1764.
Runckle, Nicholas,	12	Jan. 16, 1765.
Robinson, John,	50	March 5, 1765.
Ruth, Michael	Lot 43	June 4, 1765.
Reaser, William,	497	June 4, 1765.
Rick, Herman,	40	July 10, 1765.
Ruffner, Peter,	100	Aug. 1, 1765.
Ritchard, Christ'n,	80	Sept. 10, 1765.
Ritchard, Ulrick,	50	Oct. 2, 1765.
Reeser, John (in trust),	10	Oct. 29, 1765.
Rausch, Jacob,	60	Feb. 27, 1766.
Richardt, Samuel,	100	May 26, 1766.
Roodt, Sebastian,	• •	Nov. 12, 1766.
Rutter, Thomas,	334.40	Feb. 19, 1767.
Rees, Josiah,	Lot 141	March 18, 1767.
Rauch, Philip,	56.99	May 12, 1767.
Rush, Michael,	Lot 192	June 18, 1767.
Roads, Peter,	59.21	June 7, 1768.
Reihm, George,	200	June 7, 1768.
Rep, Conrad,	43.133	Dec. 19, 1768.
Reinhart, John,	42.75	Oct. 25, 1768.
Rich, Lydia,	272	June 6, 1770.
Reigle, Daniel,	18	July 21, 1770.
Reser, Henry,	100	Sept. 3, 1770.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Rutter, Thos., & W. Whitman,.	2 Lots	Sept.	28, 1770.
Reed, George,	47.10	Oct.	18, 1770.
Rhoads, Samuel, Jr.,	300	Feb.	14, 1771.
Rauerzahn, Conrad,	14	Oct.	4, 1771.
Radmaker, Henry,	30	Oct.	4, 1771.
Ritzman, Peter,	147.157	Dec.	2, 1771.
Rigg, John,	300	Dec.	5, 1771.
Roberts, Ann,	250	Feb.	8, 1772.
Reigle, John,56.	120.24.107	Feb.	20, 1772.
Redman, Patrick,	220	April	27, 1772.
Reichelsdorfer, H'y,	220	May	6, 1772.
Reichtstein, Christian,	25	Sept.	10, 1772.
Reacup, Christian,	116.120	Sept.	11, 1772.
Reaman, Gotleip,	80	Oct.	22, 1772.
Ream, George,	Lot 276	Feb.	5, 1773.
Ryne, Cathrine,	40	June	15, 1773.
Rupley, Jacob, & Jno. Wormley,	261.10	June	29, 1773.
Roush, George,	100	Sept.	22, 1773.
Rurkle, Nicholas,	41	Feb.	5, 1774.
Runkle, Jacob,	100	March	-
Robinson, John,	129.40	May	6, 1774.
Robert, William,	300	June	13, 1774.
Rosenberger, Elias,	25	Nov.	3, 1774.
Rinchiller, Mich'l,	. 40	Nov.	10, 1774.
Reaver, Leonard,	15	April	5, 1775.
Riglar, Andrew,	30	April	19, 1775.
Reigle, Daniel,	40	March	
Rutter, Thos., & Sam'l Potts,	250	June	7, 1776.
Reber, Michael,	7	Sept.	6, 1776.
Robinson, Abraham,	300	Sept.	28, 1776.
Read, Leonard,	25	Oct.	9, 1776.
Reeva, Conrad, Jr.,	13.50	April	20, 1782.
Reeva, Conrad, Jr.,	21.120	Sept.	12, 1783.
Read, Collinson, Esq.,	60	July	1, 1784.
Reever, George,	333	July	5, 1784.
Rehrback, Christian,	300	July	27, 1784.
Redke, Elias,	30	Aug.	26, 1784.
Redke, Elias,	100	Sept.	10, 1784.
Raver, George,	400	Sept.	18, 1784.
Roger, Geo., & J. Gunckle,	400	Oct.	1, 1784.
Redke, Elias, & Sab'n Eirgood,	350	Oct.	14, 1784.
Reigal, John, Jr.,	20	Dec.	8, 1784.
Richards, John,	75	Dec.	15, 1784.
Richards, Aquilla,	175	Dec.	15, 1784.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Redke, Elias, & Sab'n Airgood,	50	Jan. 3, 1785	
Rohn, John,	. 75	Jan. 31, 1785	
Reickelsdorfer, Henry,	250	Jan. 31, 1785	
Richards, Samuel,	88	Feb. 25, 1785	
Richards, Aquilla,	40	Feb. 25, 1785	
Rager, Samuel,	100	March 16, 1785	
Reed, Thomas,	300	April 6, 1785	
Romigh, John,	76.97	June 3, 1785	
Ruffner, Peter,	66.120	June 10, 1785	
Rex, Samuel,	150	Sept. 14, 1785	
Rex, Samuel,	60	Sept. 14, 1785	
Ruehle, Sigmund John,	400	Nov. 24, 1785	
Reiser, Henry,	471/8	Nov. 26, 1785	
Rudt, Sebastian,	40	Oct. 5, 1786	
Rudt, Sebastian,	130	Oct. 5, 1786	
Rex, Samuel,	60	Nov. 13, 1786	
Reyer, George,	250	Nov. 20, 1787	
Rutter, Thomas,	100	Jan. 27, 1788	
Reyer, George,	80	March 18, 1788	
Read, Collinson, Esq.,	10	April: 18, 1788	
Rehrer, Godfrey,	250	May 7, 1788	
Rudy, Peter,	15	July 16, 1788	
Ridge, Elias, & Gotlieb, Chris-			
tian,	50	April 27, 1789	
Ridge, Elias,	134.39	April 29, 1789	
Ritter, Valentine,	100	May 19, 1789	
Renno, Joseph,	63.119	Sept. 25, 1789	
Richstein, Henry,	12	Jan. 28, 1790	
Reed, Thomas,	100	Dec. 13, 1790	
Reber, George,	150	Feb. 22, 1791	
Reicheldorfer, Mich'l & Jno.,	40	May 5, 1791	
Rehrer, Godferdt,	115.16	May 12, 1791	
Rutter, Thomas,	30	May 19, 1791	
Rutter, Thomas,	30	May 19, 1791	
Reeser, Henry,	280	Dec. 5, 1792	
Reicheldorfer, Mich'l,	50	March 27, 1793	•
Reeser, Henry,	250	May 9, 1793	•
Russel, James,	40	June 14, 1798	•
Rose, Cathrine,	400	July 1, 1798	
Rose, George,	400	July 1, 1793	
Kose, Daniel,	400	Nov. 18, 1793	
Raub, Frederick,	400	Nov. 18, 1793	
Relihner, Maria,	400	Nov. 18, 1798	,

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Relihner, Jacob,	400	
Runyon, Martin,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Rose, George,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Rose, Cathrine,	400	Nov. 18, 1793.
Runyon, Thomas,	400	Nov. 19, 1798.
Runyon, Islah,	400	Nov. 19, 1798.
Rodermel, Daniel,	400	Dec. 10, 1798.
Rose, George,	400	Dec. 10, 1793.
Reese, Michael,	400	Dec. 10, 1793.
Reed, John,	200	Jan. 23, 1794.
Ressler, Peter,	100	Feb. 4, 1794.
Roads, Christian,	200	Feb. 4, 1794.
Rauck, George,	100	Feb. 4, 1794.
Rohn, George,	· 15	Feb. 10, 1794.
Rees, John,	400	Feb. 11, 1794.
Rechley, Jacob,	400	Feb. 18, 1794.
Russell, James,	30	Feb. 19, 1794.
Russell, James,	40	Feb. 19, 1794.
Reed, John,	400	March 19, 1794.
Reider, George,	50	July 5, 1794.
Reed, John,	400	Sept. 12, 1794.
Rawle, Wm., Esq., & others (in		
trust),	308.120	April 21, 1795.
Richards, Jno., & Benj. Haines,	50	Dec. 20, 1797.
Reese, Lewis,	300	Feb. 12, 1802.
Reed, Thomas,	100	Feb. 3, 1802.
Reeser, H'y, Jr.,	250	Jan. 20, 1804.
Roger, Christian,	50	April 5, 1804.
Read, John,	100	Feb. 27, 1806.
Read, John, Sen'r,	100	Feb. 16, 1807.
Rebb, Jacob,	150	Dec. 31, 1807.
Reichart, Adam,	18.145	March 5, 1810.
Richard, Adam,	152.18	April 23, 1810.
Reeser, Daniel,	66.83	May 29, 1810.
Rishel, Michael,	25.8	April 16, 1811.
Runkle, Michael,	27.120	June 4, 1811.
Runkle, Michael,	73.3	June 4, 1811.
Renshler, George,	9	July 19, 1814.
Reyer, John,	5	Nov. 4, 1814.
Reppert, Wm.,	30	March 30, 1815.
Rick, Ludwig,	110.11	July 12, 1815.
Rothenberger, Fred'k,	2.80	Dec. 15, 1815.
Raber, Jacob,	22 .2	Dec. 9, 1816.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Reinhard, Andrew,	86	Feb. 2, 1818.
Rothmocker, Ulrick's heirs (in		•
trust),	10	March 15, 1819.
Ruth, Michael,	51.148	Sept. 29, 1820.
Reigel, George,	90	April 25, 1821.
Reigel, George,	25	April 25, 1821.
Regan, George,	100	Dec. 9, 1822.
Richards, Jas., & Geo. Reagan,	250	March 3, 1825.
Redcay, Adam,	23.106	Feb. 13, 1828.
Reber, John,	32	Dec. 11, 1828.
Rush, John,	8	Feb. 11, 1829.
Rick, John, admin's, &c.,	31.66	Feb. 12, 1829.
Ruff, Henry,	4	June 9, 1829.
Resler, Jacob,	5.53	May 24, 1830.
Rothrock, Jonas,	17.118	March 6, 1832.
Richards, S. Mathais,	6	Oct. 10, 1839.
Richards, S. Mathais,	220	Oct. 10, 1839.
Roger, John,	200	March 9, 1848.
Reiser, George,	24	Dec. 1, 1860.
Reber, William,	40.121	Oct. 18, 1866.
Resh, Samuel,	5	Jan. 17, 1867.
Reagan, George,	50	March 31, 1870.
Raush, David,	37.67	Oct. 12, 1871.
Rittenhouse, Lucinda,	33.40	March. 13, 1873.
Rittenhouse, Lucinda,	13.71	March 13, 1873.
Ruth, Anna, et al.,	117.122	March 17, 1874.
R∈inert, Abraham,	2.73	March 21, 1874.
Rittenhouse, Lucinda,	45	Feb. 26, 1876.
Rivgelman, Benjamin,	44	May 26, 1879.
Rivgelman, Benjamin,	5	May 26, 1879.
Rivgelman, Benjamin,	3	May 26, 1879.
Rivgelman, Benjamin,	10	June 26, 1879.
Reutschler, Wm. H., & others,.	49.90	Feb. 27, 1890.
Sauvage, Johannes,	25	March 24, 1752.
Smith, Abraham,	50	March 28, 1752.
Shericker, Simon,	Lot 268	April 22, 1752.
Shack, Andreas,	13 2	April 22, 1752.
Starr, Moses,	7	April 22, 1752.
Stump, Casper,	25	May 20, 1752.
Stein, Elias,	100	June 5, 1752.
Speicher, Ulrick,	50	June 8, 1752.
Shoemaker, Michael,	50	June 10, 1752.
Shoemaker, John,	50	June 10, 1752.
Shredder, Michael,	25	June 25, 1752.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Schultz, Frederick,	40	Sept.	18, 1752.
Smith, Abraham,	Lot 389	Sept.	20, 1752.
Snevelly, Casper,	25	Sept.	28, 1752.
Schirenger, Jacob,	25	Oct.	6, 1752.
Schreder, George,	20	Nov.	2, 1752.
Stickler, Valentine,	Lot 319	Nov.	7, 1752.
Sherer, George,	87	Nov.	7, 1752.
Sherer, Henry,	86	Nov.	7, 1752.
Sherer, Henry,	121	Nov.	7, 1752.
Starr, James,	68	Nov.	7, 1752.
Starr, Mark,	67	Nov.	7, 1752.
Seely, Jonas,	47	Nov.	7, 1752.
Seely, Jonas,	47	Nov.	7, 1752.
Souter, Nicholas,	387	Nov.	7, 1752.
Stickler, Conrad,	318	Nov.	7, 1752.
Schroyack, Mich'l,	314	Nov.	7, 1752.
Spengler, Christ'n Geo.,	1 9 9	Nov.	7, 1752.
Scuter, Henry,	97	Nov.	7, 1752.
Smith, Fred'k,	25	Dec.	21, 1752.
Shick, Christian,	75	Jan.	2, 1753.
Stutzman, Christian,	100	Jan.	17, 1753.
Starret, John,	200	March	27, 1753.
Sweizick, Bernard,	25	May	2, 1753.
Strasser, Nicholas,	25	May	7, 1753.
Shellhamer, George,	25	Aug.	22, 1753.
Sheimer, Peter,	60	Sept.	5, 1753.
Shinkle, Martin,	25	Sept.	4, 1753.
Seifridt, Jacob,	50	Sept.	27, 1753.
Steel, John,	Lot 143	Oct.	8, 17 53 .
Sauber, George,	172	Oct.	8, 1753.
Smith, John,	73	Oct.	8, 1753.
Sasmanhausen, H'y Jost,	104	Oct.	8, 17 53 .
Shericker, Simon,	126	Oct.	8, 1753.
Schlegell, Adam,	174	Oct.	8, 1753.
Spengler, Christian,	409	Oct.	8, 1753.
Schreider, Henry,	413	Oct.	8, 175 3 .
Smith, Michael,	100	Oct.	23 , 1753.
Schlinger, Henry,	25	Oct.	23, 1753.
Sweirr, Nicholas,	30	Oct.	23, 1753.
Suber, Peter John,	100	Oct.	24, 1753.
Sheplar, William,	50	Nov.	12, 1753.
Steigar, Andreas,	Lot 231	Nov.	19, 1753.
Spatz, Lawrence,	195	Nov.	19, 1753.
Serly, John,	50	Dec.	8, 1758.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Sherer, Philip,	25	Jan.	9, 1754.
Snabble, George,	25	Jan.	12, 1754.
Stockzel, John,	175	Feb.	24, 1754.
Seitzinger, Nicholas,	Lot 388	March	11, 1754.
Stehley, Christian,	50	March	19, 1754.
Setzer, Adam John,	50	April	3, 1754.
Snawble, George,	50	April	3, 1754.
Shaal, Geo. Hans,	25	April	4, 1754.
Sever, John,	. 50	April	5, 1754.
Sever, John,	50	April	5, 1754.
Sterby, John,	400	April	10, 1754.
Sterby, John,	303	April	10, 1754.
Stout, Adam,	25	April	25, 1754.
Shoemaker, Jost,	50	April	24, 1754.
Shafer, Jacob,	25	June	19, 1754.
Schirman, Jacob Geo.,	25	June	19, 1754.
Schirman, Jacob Geo.,	25	June	19, 1754.
Stutzman, Jacob,	25	Aug.	8, 1754.
Swigert, Adam,	50	Aug.	8, 1754.
Schreider, Geo. John,	40	Aug.	12, 1754.
Schwarz, Frederick,	25	Aug.	20, 1754.
Swartshaup, John,	50	Oct.	18, 1754.
Swrier, Nicholas,	40	Nov.	6, 1754.
Seidler, Teeter,	50	Nov.	13, 1754.
Shuck, Hans,	25	Nov.	29, 1754.
Seaman, Lodowick,	50	Nov.	28, 1754.
Smith, Andrew,	40	Dec.	13, 1754.
Seifert, Philip,	50	Jan.	10, 1755.
Stump, Christian,	200	Jan.	18, 1755.
Stump, George,	200	Jan.	20, 1755.
Scok, John,	50	Feb.	4, 1755.
Starr, Isaac,	40	Feb.	4, 1755.
Sharman, Adam Philip,	25	Ѓеb.	15, 1755.
Steirwalt, Peter,	25	March	19, 1755.
Steap, Henry's heirs,	25	March	29, 1755.
Stemble, Godfridt,	50	April	2, 1755.
Shoemaker, Joseph,	50	May	3, 1755.
Sweigart, Adam,	50	May	22, 1755.
Sadler, Henry,	20	Aug.	7, 1755.
Syfert, Adam,	100	Sept.	26, 1755.
Sturalt, John,	20	Oct.	2, 1755.
Segman, George,	25	Oct.	9, 1755.
Sugar, Henry,	25	Sept.	22, 1756.
Spauffer, Michael,	30	Nov.	8, 1756.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Setzer, Adam,	50	Nov.	8, 1756.
Stall, John,	25	May	4, 1757.
Schreyner, Anthony,	50	May	11, 1757.
Schwagner, John,	25	June	7, 1757.
Shoemaker, Michael,	25	Aug.	13, 1757.
Sower, George,	50	Sept.	30, 1757.
Smith, Henry,	25	Feb.	22, 1758.
Shack, Christian,	50	March	
Schner, Wendell,	25	March	20, 1758.
Sheiser, Wyrick,	50	March	28, 1758.
Sheafer, George,	20	May	17, 1758.
Stephens, David,	100	June	30, 1758.
Schneider, John,	50	Oct.	3, 1758.
Shultz, Christopher,	50	Jan.	30, 1759.
Shultz, Christopher,	30	Jan.	30, 1759.
Schwindle, Ulrick,	50	Feb.	21, 1759.
Smith, Anthony,	25	Feb.	26, 1759.
Shonman, John,	25	Feb.	26, 1759.
Speigle, Michael,	25	March	14, 1759.
Soady, Nicholas,	30	April	7, 1759.
Shall, George,	80	May	15, 1759.
Shall, George,	50	May	15, 1759.
Shall, George,	50	May	15, 1759.
Server, John, Jr.,	50	May	24, 1759.
Spengler, George,	182.112	Oct.	29, 1760.
Sasmanhausen, H'y Jost,	120.25	March	4, 1761.
Swyer, Nicholas,	40	May	4, 1761.
Sierer, Philip,	100	April	25, 1763.
Sadler, Mary, & others,	• •	May	6, 1763.
Schreyer, Frederick,	Lot 177	July	8, 1763.
Schneider, George,	347	Aug.	25, 1763.
Schall, Philip,	346	Aug.	25, 1763.
Sheli, Michael,	125.75	Dec.	15, 1763.
Sheisler, George,		March	16, 1764.
Smith, Daniel,		April	3, 1764.
Shell, Michael,	32.50	May	15, 1764.
Schwartz, Daniel,41.	145.29.92	Dec.	13, 1764.
Schneider, Christian,	Lot 140	Jan.	10, 1765.
Shreyer, Frederick,	177	Jan.	14, 1765.
Stupe, Martin,	26	Jan.	30, 1765.
Starr, James,	Lot 112	Feb.	7, 1765.
Schneider, Conrad,	50	April	30, 1765.
Stutzman, Christian,	40	April	30, 1765.
Schneider, Michael,	50	April	30, 1765.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Shucker, Henry,	50	Maỳ 17, 1765.
Steigle, Melchoir Jno.,	50	Aug. 1, 1765.
Shollberger, Girrard,	40	Jan. 23, 1766.
Steirwold, John,	25	Feb. 22, 1766.
Stenger, George,	40	Feb. 27, 1766.
Strunk, Weiner,	Lot 125	March 18, 1767.
Scibert, Wendell,	49.80	April 15, 1767.
Shump, Christopher,	66.80	June 10, 1757.
Schleely, Christian,	100	Oct. 6, 1767.
Schryte, John,	Lot 22	March 14, 1768.
Sahm, Andrew,	100	Dec. 21, 1768.
Sasmanhauser, John,	33.117	Jan. 20, 1769.
Sumbrough, Joseph,	54	Feb. 13, 1769.
Spohn, Henry,	49.85	March 20, 1769.
Shippen, John & Edw'd, Esq.,.	297	Feb. 7, 1770.
Shippen, John, & Edw'd, Esq.,.	282	Feb. 7, 1770.
Strauss, Albrecht,		Feb. 27, 1770.
Scull, James,	10	Feb. 23, 1770.
Shippen, Edw'd, & Jos., Jr.,	250	May 11, 1770.
Shippen, Edw'd, & Jos., Jr.,	270	May 11, 1770.
Smith, Nicholas,	20	May 16, 1770.
Scharff, Conrad,	32.40	May 30, 1770.
Senseny, John,	100	June 6, 1770.
Slegle, Christian John,	50	June 6, 1770.
Slough, Jacob,	208	Aug. 18, 1770.
Slough, Matthais,	143	Aug. 18, 1770.
Slough, Matthais,	302	Aug. 18, 1770.
Slough, George,	303	Aug. 18, 1770.
Sherman, George,	115.112	Oct. 18, 1770.
Seigler, George,	20	Nov. 21, 1770.
Schneyder, Daniel,	165.126	Oct. 22, 1770.
Scull, John,	300	Nov. 28, 1770.
Scull, John,	200	Dec. 12, 1770.
Steiner, John,	60	Dec. 27, 1770.
Shaver, Christian,	120	March 27, 1771.
Smith, Daniel, & R. Haverling,.	140.141	April 5, 1771.
Shertel, John,	50	Oct. 3, 1771.
Schaub, Daniel,	300	Oct. 17, 1771.
Schneider, Conrad,	12	Oct. 26, 1771.
Snevely, John,	212	Oct. 29, 1771.
Schlersman, Nicholas,	111.135	Nov. 20, 1771.
Scull, Mary,	120	Dec. 30, 1771.
Smith, Henry,	300	Dec. 30, 1771.
Shoemaker, George,	Lot 158	Jan. 6, 1772.

Sheifler, Christopher, 150 Feb. 8, 1772. Sl:oppell, Jeremiah, 50 April 15, 1772. Sch pell, Jeremiah, 30 April 15, 1772. Sch iecty, Christian, 73.120 May 21, 1772. St onecker, Gotlieb, Lot 266 May 21, 1772. Scneier, Henry, 100 June 10, 1772. Shuly, George, 130 June 12, 1772. Smith, Henry, 60 June 30, 1772. Sheafer, John, 138.80 Aug. 31, 1772. Stephen, Jonathan, 30 Nov. 10, 1773. Scidle, Godfrey, 300 Feb. 10, 1773. Scidle, Godfrey, 30 April 13, 1773. Schartz, Philip, 50 April 13, 1773. Schert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Schert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 24, 1773.		Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Shcppell, Jeremiah, 30 April 15, 1772. Schiecty, Christian, 73.120 May 21, 1772. Stronecker, Gotlieb, Lot 226 May 21, 1772. Scneler, Henry, 100 June 10, 1772. Shuly, George, 130 June 20, 1772. Smith, Henry, 60 June 30, 1772. Sheafer, John, 138.80 Aug. 31, 1772. Stephen, Jonathan, 30 Nov. 10, 1772. Sclomon, Levy, 300 Feb. 10, 1773. Seidle, Godfrey, 30 April 13, 1773. Scidle, Godfrey, 40 April 13, 1773. Schartz, Philip, 50 April 15, 1773. Schemaker, Charles, 200 May 25, 1773. Schert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Steiner, Conrad, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Striassen, Nicholas, 11 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Scump	Sheifler, Christopher,	150	Feb.	8, 1772.
Shcppell, Jeremiah, 30 April 15, 1772. Schiecty, Christian, 73.120 May 21, 1772. Stronecker, Gotlieb, Lot 226 May 21, 1772. Scneier, Henry, 100 June 10, 1772. Shuly, George, 130 June 30, 1772. Smith, Henry, 60 June 30, 1772. Sheafer, John, 138.80 Aug. 31, 1772. Stephen, Jonathan, 30 Nov. 10, 1772. Sclomon, Levy, 300 Feb. 10, 1773. Seidle, Godfrey, 30 April 13, 1773. Scidle, Godfrey, 40 April 15, 1773. Schemaker, Charles, 200 May 25, 1773. Schertz, Philip, 50 April 15, 1773. Schert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Steiner, Conrad, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Sculp, Geo		50	April	15, 1772.
Stronecker, Gotlieh, Lot 226 May 21, 1772. Scneler, Henry, 100 June 10, 1772. Shuly, George, 130 June 12, 1772. Smith, Henry, 60 June 30, 1772. Sheafer, John, 138.80 Aug. 31, 1772. Stephen, Jonathan, 30 Nov. 10, 1773. Sclomon, Levy, 300 Feb. 10, 1773. Seidle, Godfrey, 30 April 13, 1773. Scidle, Godfrey, 40 April 13, 1773. Schartz, Philip, 50 April 15, 1773. Schemaker, Charles, 200 May 25, 1773. Steibert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 210 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Strims, Jacob, 300 Nov.	Shoppell, Jeremiah,	30	April	15, 1772.
Scneier, Henry, 100 June 10, 1772. Shuly, George, 130 June 12, 1772. Smith, Henry, 60 June 30, 1772. Sheafer, John, 138.80 Aug. 31, 1772. Stephen, Jonathan, 30 Nov. 10, 1773. Sclomon, Levy, 300 Feb. 10, 1773. Seidle, Godfrey, 30 April 13, 1773. Schartz, Philip, 50 April 15, 1773. Schemaker, Charles, 200 May 25, 1773. Steibert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 11 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Strimp, George, exs. 9 Nov. 22, 1773. Strimp, George, exs. 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April	Schiecty, Christian,	73.120	May	21, 1772.
Shuly, George, 130 June 12, 1772. Smith, Henry, 60 June 30, 1772. Sheafer, John, 138.80 Aug. 31, 1772. Stephen, Jonathan, 30 Nov. 10, 1773. Sclomon, Levy, 300 Feb. 10, 1773. Seidle, Godfrey, 40 April 13, 1773. Schartz, Philip, 50 April 15, 1773. Schemaker, Charles, 200 May 25, 1773. Schert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Steibert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 11 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 210 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Strimp, George, exs., 20 Nov. 22, 1773. Strimp, George, exs., 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary, 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David, 58.26 March 1, 1	Stronecker, Gotlieb,	Lot 226	May	21, 1772.
Smith, Henry, 60 June 30, 1772. Sheafer, John, 138.80 Aug. 31, 1772. Stephen, Jonathan, 30 Nov. 10, 1773. Sclomon, Levy, 300 Feb. 10, 1773. Seidle, Godfrey, 40 April 13, 1773. Schaler, Godfrey, 40 April 15, 1773. Schartz, Philip, 50 April 15, 1773. Schert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Schert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 28, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 11 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Striassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Striassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Striassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Strinssen, Nicholas, 26 Oct. 6, 1	Scneier, Henry,	100	June	10, 1772.
Sheafer, John, 138.80 Aug. 31, 1772. Stephen, Jonathan, 30 Nov. 10, 1772. Solomon, Levy, 300 Feb. 10, 1773. Seidle, Godfrey, 30 April 13, 1773. Scidle, Godfrey, 40 April 13, 1773. Schartz, Philip, 50 April 15, 1773. Schert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Schert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Scibler, Conrad, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 28, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Strimp, George, exs., 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary, 300 Feb. 17, 17		130	June	12, 1772.
Stephen, Jonathan, 30 Nov. 10, 1772. Solomon, Levy, 300 Feb. 10, 1773. Seidle, Godfrey, 30 April 13, 1773. Scidle, Godfrey, 40 April 13, 1773. Schartz, Philip, 50 April 15, 1773. Schertz, Philip, 50 April 15, 1773. Schertz, Charles, 200 May 25, 1773. Schert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Stisler, Conrad, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 28, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Strimp, George, exs., 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary, 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David, 58.26 March 1, 1774. Sch'loppick, Jost, 50 April <td< td=""><td>Smith, Henry,</td><td>60</td><td>June</td><td>30, 1772.</td></td<>	Smith, Henry,	60	June	30, 1772.
Solomon, Levy, 300 Feb. 10, 1773. Seidle, Godfrey, 30 April 13, 1773. Seidle, Godfrey, 40 April 13, 1773. Schartz, Philip, 50 April 15, 1773. Schert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Schiert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Stisler, Conrad, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 28, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 11 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Strim, Jacob, 300 Nov. <	Sheafer, John,	138.80	Aug.	31, 1772.
Seidle, Godfrey, 30 April 13, 1773. Scidle, Godfrey, 40 April 13, 1773. Schartz, Philip, 50 April 15, 1773. Shoemaker, Charles, 200 May 25, 1773. Schert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Shisler, Conrad, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 28, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 210 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Shaiver, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Shaiver, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. String, George, exs., 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary, 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David, 58.26 March 1, 1774. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April 7, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April 8, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April <t< td=""><td>Stephen, Jonathan,</td><td>30</td><td>Nov.</td><td>10, 1772.</td></t<>	Stephen, Jonathan,	30	Nov.	10, 1772.
Seidle, Godfrey, 40 April 13, 1773. Schartz, Philip, 50 April 15, 1773. Shoemaker, Charles, 200 May 25, 1773. Seibert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Shisler, Conrad, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 28, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 210 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Shaiver, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Strimp, George, exs. 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary, 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David, 58.26 March 1, 1774. Sowerhaver, Jacob, 50 March 28, 1774. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April 7, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April 8, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April 13, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April 20, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May 30, 1774. Stoner, John, 300	Solomon, Levy,	300	Feb.	10, 1773.
Schartz, Philip, 50 April 15, 1773. Shoemaker, Charles, 200 May 25, 1773. Seihert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Shisler, Conrad, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 28, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 11 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Shaiver, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Strump, George, exs. 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary, 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David, 58.26 March 1, 1774. Sowerhaver, Jacob, 50 March 28, 1774. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April 7, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April 8, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April 13, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April 20, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50	Seidle, Godfrey,	30	April	13, 1773.
Shoemaker, Charles, 200 May 25, 1773. Seibert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Shisler, Conrad, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 28, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 11 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Shaiver, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary, 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David, 58.26 March. 1, 1774. Sowerhaver, Jacob, 50 March. 28, 1774. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April. 7, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April. 8, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April. 13, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April. 20, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May. <td>Scidle, Godfrey,</td> <td>40</td> <td>April</td> <td>13, 1773.</td>	Scidle, Godfrey,	40	April	13, 1773.
Seihert, Casper & Christian, June 4, 1773. Shisler, Conrad, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 28, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 11 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Shaiver, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Swimp, George, exs., 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary, 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David, 58.26 March. 1, 1774. Swerhaver, Jacob, 50 March. 28, 1774. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April. 7, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April. 8, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April. 13, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April. 20, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May. 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May. 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 <t< td=""><td></td><td>50</td><td>April</td><td>15, 1773.</td></t<>		50	April	15, 1773.
Shisler, Conrad, 100 Sept. 25, 1773. Stein, John, 100 Sept. 28, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 11 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Shaiver, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary, 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David, 58.26 March 1, 1774. Sowerhaver, Jacob, 50 March 28, 1774. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April 7, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April 8, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April 13, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April 20, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April 23, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May 30, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, <td< td=""><td>Shoemaker, Charles,</td><td>200</td><td>May</td><td>25, 1773.</td></td<>	Shoemaker, Charles,	200	May	25, 1773.
Stein, John, 100 Sept. 28, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 11 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Shaiver, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Swimp, George, exs., 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary, 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David, 58.26 March. 1, 1774. Sowerhaver, Jacob, 50 March. 28, 1774. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April. 7, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April. 8, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April. 13, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April. 20, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May. 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May. 3, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June. 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June.	Seihert, Casper & Christian,	• •	June	4, 1773.
Strassen, Nicholas, 11 Oct. 6, 1773. Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Shaiver, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Strimp, George, exs. 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary, 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David, 58.26 March. 1, 1774. Sowerhaver, Jacob, 50 March. 28, 1774. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April. 7, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April. 8, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April. 8, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April. 20, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April. 23, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May. 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May. 3, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June. 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June.	Shisler, Conrad,	100	Sept.	25, 1773.
Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Shaiver, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Stump, George, exs., 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary, 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David, 58.26 March. 1, 1774. Sowerhaver, Jacob, 50 March. 28, 1774. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April. 7, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April. 8, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April. 13, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April. 20, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April. 23, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May. 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May. 3, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June. 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June. 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June.		100	Sept.	28, 1773.
Strassen, Nicholas, 200 Oct. 6, 1773. Shaiver, Nicholas, 25 Oct. 6, 1773. Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Stump, George, exs., 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary, 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David, 58.26 March. 1, 1774. Sowerhaver, Jacob, 50 March. 28, 1774. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April. 7, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April. 8, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April. 13, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April. 20, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April. 23, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May. 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May. 3, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June. 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June. 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June.	Strassen, Nicholas,	11	Oct.	6, 1773.
Smith, Jacob, 300 Nov. 22, 1773. Stump, George, exs. 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary, 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David, 58.26 March 1, 1774. Sowerhaver, Jacob, 50 March 28, 1774. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April 7, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April 8, 1774. Shuler, Jacob, 34 April 13, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April 20, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April 23, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May 30, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16, 1774.	Strassen, Nicholas,	200	Oct.	6, 1773.
Stump, George, exs 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary. 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David. 58.26 March 1, 1774. Sowerhaver, Jacob, 50 March 28, 1774. Schloppick, Jost. 50 April 7, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April 8, 1774. Shuler, Jacob, 34 April 13, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April 20, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April 23, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May 30, 1774. Shollers, Anthony, 100 June 3, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16, 1774.	Shaiver, Nicholas,	25	Oct.	6, 1773.
Stump, George, exs 9 Nov. 24, 1773. Scull, Mary. 300 Feb. 17, 1774. Shultz, David. 58.26 March 1, 1774. Sowerhaver, Jacob, 50 March 28, 1774. Schloppick, Jost. 50 April 7, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April 8, 1774. Shuler, Jacob, 34 April 13, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April 20, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April 23, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May 30, 1774. Shollers, Anthony, 100 June 3, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16, 1774.	Smith, Jacob,	300	Nov.	22, 1773.
Shultz, David, 58.26 March 1,1774. Sowerhaver, Jacob, 50 March 28,1774. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April 7,1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April 8,1774. Shuler, Jacob, 34 April 13,1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April 20,1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April 23,1774. Stephens, Richard, May 3,1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May 30,1774. Shollers, Anthony, 100 June 3,1774. Stoner, John, 300 June 13,1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16,1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16,1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16,1774.		9	Nov.	24, 1773.
Shultz, David, 58.26 March 1,1774. Sowerhaver, Jacob, 50 March 28,1774. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April 7,1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April 8,1774. Shuler, Jacob, 34 April 13,1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April 20,1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April 23,1774. Stephens, Richard, May 3,1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May 30,1774. Shollers, Anthony, 100 June 3,1774. Stoner, John, 300 June 13,1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16,1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16,1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16,1774.	Scull, Mary,	300	Feb.	17, 1774.
Sowerhaver, Jacob, 50 March 28, 1774. Schloppick, Jost, 50 April 7, 1774. Straub, Philip, 150 April 8, 1774. Shuler, Jacob, 34 April 13, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April 20, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April 23, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May 30, 1774. Shollers, Anthony, 100 June 3, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16, 1774.		58.2 6	March	1, 1774.
Straub, Philip, 150 April 8, 1774. Shuler, Jacob, 34 April 13, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April 20, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April 23, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May 30, 1774. Shollers, Anthony, 100 June 3, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16, 1774.		50	March	28, 1774.
Shuler, Jacob, 34 April 13, 1774. Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April 20, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April 23, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May 30, 1774. Shollers, Anthony, 100 June 3, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16, 1774.	Schloppick, Jost,	50	April	7, 1774.
Stapleton, Tobias, 50 April 20, 1774. Stephen, Michael, 50 April 23, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May 30, 1774. Shollers, Anthony, 100 June 3, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16, 1774.	Straub, Philip,	150	April	8, 1774.
Stephen, Michael, 50 April 23, 1774. Stephens, Richard, May 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May 30, 1774. Shollers, Anthony, 100 June 3, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16, 1774.	Shuler, Jacob,	34	April	13, 1774.
Stephens. Richard, May 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May 30, 1774. Shollers, Anthony, 100 June 3, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16, 1774.	Stapleton, Tobias,	50	April	20, 1774.
Stephens. Richard, May 3, 1774. Stumpf, William, 50 May 30, 1774. Shollers, Anthony, 100 June 3, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16, 1774.	Stephen, Michael,	50	April	23, 1774.
Shollers, Anthony, 100 June 3, 1774. Stoner, John, 300 June 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16, 1774.	Stephens, Richard,	• •	May	3, 1774.
Stoner, John, 300 June 13, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16, 1774.	Stumpf, William,	50	May	30, 1774.
Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Settlemeyer, Jacob, 20 June 16, 1774. Schwink, Mark, 130 July 16, 1774.	Shollers, Anthony,	100	June	3, 1774.
Settlemeyer, Jacob,	Stoner, John,	300	June	13, 1774.
Schwink, Mark,	Settlemeyer, Jacob,	20	June	16, 1774.
	Settlemeyer, Jacob,	20	June	16, 1774.
	Schwink, Mark,	130	July	16, 1774.
Smith, George,		300	Aug.	12, 1774.
Say, Benjamin,		300	Sept.	27, 1774.
Suell, Leonard,	Snell, Leonard,	60	Sept.	28, 1774.
Say, Thomas,	Say, Thomas,	300	Oct.	6, 1774.
Stone, John,	Stone, John,	100	Oct.	27, 1774.
Shaffer, Jacob, Jr.,	Shaffer, Jacob, Jr.,	100	Nov.	3, 1774.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Shaffer, Nicholas,	100	Nov.	3, 1774.
Seibert, Casper,	45.80	March	16, 1775.
Shuber, Peter,	20		31, 1775.
Schneider, George,	20	April	5, 1775.
Serby, John,	40	July	2, 1776.
Stein, Michael,	54.111	Nov.	25, 1776.
Sholl, Jacob,	100	Nov.	26, 1776.
Stein, Michael,	20	Nov.	26, 1776.
Stein, Michael,	30	Nov.	26, 177 6 .
Scull, Mary,	291.24	Aug.	19, 1782.
Shade, Andrew,	70.40	June	10, 1784.
Shoemaker, Charles, Esq.,	100	July	22, 1784.
Shoemaker, Charles, Esq.,	80	July	22, 1784.
Shoemaker, Charles, Esq.,	50	Aug.	17, 1784.
Strunk, Henry,	300	Aug.	18, 1784.
Snowden, Sarah,	400	Aug.	28, 1784.
Swartz, John,	400	Aug.	18, 1784.
Shoemaker, H'y,	200	Sept.	2, 1784.
Sundage, Harman,	100	Sept.	24, 1784.
Sundage, Harman,	100	Sept.	24, 1784.
Sundage, Harman,	200	Sept.	24, 1784.
Shafer, Nicholas,	100	Sept.	28, 1784.
Snail, Nicholas,	150	Sept.	28, 1784.
Sellars, David,	400	Oct.	1, 1784.
Sellars, Nathan,	400	Oct.	1, 1784.
Stale, Henry,	30	Oct.	12, 1784.
Seiner, Thos., & Fred. Mock,	300	Oct.	19,178 4 .
Seiner, Thos., & Fred. Mock,	300	Oct.	19,1784.
Shafer, Andrew,	100	Oct	19, 1784.
Shafer, John,	300	Oct.	19, 1784.
Shafer, Michael,	300	Oct.	19, 1784.
Shetterly, George,	100	Oct.	20, 1784.
Sparts, Samuel,	44	Oct.	21, 1784.
Simons, George,	160	Oct.	27, 1784.
Seybert, Nicholas,	150	Oct.	28, 1784.
Shetterly, George,	150	Nov.	1, 1784.
Smith, Peter,	200	Nov.	5, 1784.
Schneider, George,	20	Dec.	2, 1784.
Schneider, George,	25	Dec.	2, 1784.
Schneider, George,	60	Dec.	9, 1784.
Shaffer, John, Jr.,	300	Dec.	14, 1784.
Shaffer, Daniel,	300	Dec.	14, 1784.
Shaffer, Jacob, Sen'r,	200	Dec.	14, 1784.
Shaffer, John,	300	Dec.	15, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Shaffer, Frederick,	30 0	Dec.	15, 1784.
Shaffer, Jacob,	69	Dec.	17, 1784.
Schell, Christian,	10	Jan.	5, 1785.
Shellenberger, Mich'l,	25 0	Jan.	19, 1785.
Shapple, Eberhart,	45	Jan.	28, 1785.
Schneider, John,	50	Jan.	31, 1785.
Shade, Andrew,	40	Feb.	1, 1785.
Shaffer, Henry,	20	Feb.	10, 17 85 .
Sauter, George,	50	March	1, 1785.
Swarzhaupt, John,	30	March	1, 1785.
Sauter, George,	250	March	1, 1785.
Sharer, Michael,	40	March	4, 1785.
Swarzhaupt, John,	88%	March	5, 1785.
Stein, John,	20	March	10, 1785.
Schevier, Henry,	100		10, 1785.
Schevier, Henry,	11	March	10, 1785.
Steiff, Paul,	100	March	19, 1785.
Strauphower, Geo.,	50	April	8, 1785.
Stein, Michael,	200	April	11, 1785.
Settler, Jacob,	20	April	12, 1785.
Scyfert, Philip,	60	April	28, 1785.
Schleer, Charles,	130	May	3 , 1785.
Sell, George,	50	June	15, 1785.
Sharantine, Jacob,	50	June	21, 1785.
Sharantine, Jacob,	85	June	21, 1785.
Shaffer, Henry,	100	June	23, 1785.
Swarzhaup, John,	48%	July	7, 1785.
Shatz, Philip,	75	July	21, 1785.
Specht, Christian,	150	Aug.	10, 1785.
Smith, Baltzer,	300	Aug.	19, 1785.
Stutsman, Christian,	100	Aug.	19, 1785.
Schweir, Henry,	53	Sept.	21, 1785.
Singer, Casper,	400	Oct.	3, 1785.
Stein, Jacob,	100	Oct.	17, 1785.
Shaffer, Jacob,	10	Oct.	19, 1785.
Schreck, Adam,	100	Oct.	19, 1785.
Schweirr, Jacob,	9	Nov.	8, 1785.
Schloppick, Joseph,	80	Nov.	16, 1785.
Sholl, Peter,	100	Nov.	21, 1785.
Samble, John,	50	Dec.	9, 1785.
Staller, Nicholas,	200	Dec.	21, 1785.
Shaffer, John,	40	Jan.	19, 1786.
Schweinhard, And'w,	154	Jan.	21, 1786.
Stilzler, Peter,	170	Feb.	10, 1786.

		•	
	Acres.		f Survey.
Sharff, George,	20	March	•
Sweer, Jacob,	50		16, 1786.
Schlenker, John,	68.40	March	18, 178 6 .
Sleick, Adam,	200	March	25, 1786.
Specht, Christian,	100	April	6, 1786.
Shrope, Christopher,	200	May	13, 1786.
Smith, Peter,	100	May	20, 1786.
Stein, John,	50	Nov.	10, 1786.
Strubar, Michael,	240	Jan.	9, 1787.
Shoemaker, Jacob,	153.120	May	4, 1787.
Sheegar, John, Jr.,	100	May	17, 1787.
Swap, Jacob,	50	May	23, 1787.
Shallenberger, Mich'l,	7	June	21, 1787.
Smith, Peter,	100	July	27, 1787.
Stahlman, John,	100	July	27, 1787.
Shoemaker, Jas. & Jost,		July	30, 1787.
Stephens, Richard,	400	Sept.	1, 1787.
Stitzler, Peter,	60	Nov.	14, 1787.
St. Clair, Anthony, Esq.,	329.58	Feb.	8, 1788.
St. Clair, Anthony, Esq.,	255.80	Feb.	8, 1788.
St. Clair, Anthony, Esq.,	219.90	Feb.	8, 1788.
St. Clair, Anthony, Esq.,	210	Feb.	8, 1788.
St. Clair, Anthony, Esq.,	321	Feb.	8, 1788.
St. Clair, Anthony, Esq.,	313.120	Feb.	8, 1788.
St. Clair, Anthony, Esq.,	283	Feb.	8, 1788.
St. Clair, Anthony, Esq.,	337.131	Feb.	8, 1788.
Stableton, John,	70	March	19, 1788.
Shartle, Jacob,	46		24, 1788.
Shartle, John,	25		31, 1788.
Shaffer, Nicholas,	200	May	12, 1788.
Shaffer, Nicholas,		June	18, 1788.
Shaffer, John,	50	July	7, 1788.
Smith, Peter,	400	July	19, 1788.
Spyker, Benj., Jr., & T. Hanon,.	280	July	19, 1788.
Shoemaker, Jacob,	50	Aug.	7, 1788.
Spyker, Elizabeth,	333	Oct.	23, 1788.
Shartle, John (in trust), & Co.,	150	Nov.	12, 1788.
Spyker, Cathrine,	335	Nov.	17, 1788.
Sunday, Henry,	95	Feb.	18, 1789.
Svartz, John,	25	March	2, 1789.
Swartz, John,	100	March	
Sheffer, Jacob,	100	March	5, 1789.
Shoppel, Daniel,	130	July	14, 1789.
Seaman, Ludwig,	130	•	20, 1789.
DLutmun' Danaki	+1	Aug.	4U, 1103,

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Seeman, Ludwig,	103.14	Aug.	21, 1789.
Shue, Martin,	215	Nov.	3, 1789.
Stump, John,	60	Nov.	11, 1789.
Stump, John,	17.68	Nov.	30, 1789.
Smick, Valentine,	136	March	4, 1790.
Shue, Martin, Jr.,	100	March	5, 1790.
Sr:elker, Peter,	141.80	March	12, 1790.
Seaman, Ludwig,	20	March	30, 1790.
Stableton, John,	50	April	7, 1790.
Shue, Martin,	120	June	3, 1790.
Simpson, Samuel,	100	Aug.	20, 1790.
Swith, Wm. (in trust),	28.80	Sept.	7, 1790.
Smiltzer, Jacob,	40	Sept.	13, 1790.
Smelcher, Peter,	141	Oct.	4, 1790.
Simpson, Samuel,	30	Oct.	20, 1790.
Seaman, John,	130.29	Nov.	15, 1790.
Stehley, Jacob,	90	Dec.	9, 1790.
Slough, Margaret,	32	Dec.	16, 1790.
Shover, Michael,	80	Jan.	13, 1791.
Shallenberger, Michael,	15	Feb.	7, 1791.
Swartz, John,	100	April	11, 1791.
Shardle, John,	50	Aug.	31, 1791.
Shoemaker, Samuel,	40	Sept.	28, 1791.
Spengler, Peter,	17	Oct.	4, 1791.
Smith, Jacob,	60	Oct.	10, 1791.
Sweyer, Baltzer,	56.147	Feb.	18, 1792.
Shoemaker, Wm. (in trust),	40	Feb.	20, 1792.
Sneyder, Godfrey,	130	April	25, 1792.
Sauter, George,	20	April	30, 1792.
Staut, Daniel,	80	April	30, 1792.
Sheukle, Martin,	62	May	15, 1792.
Shur, William,	300	May	19, 1792.
Strembock, Jacob,	100	May	19, 1792.
Sweikart, Adam,	60	May	31, 1792.
Shoemaker, Samuel,	400	June	7, 1792.
Stout, George,	100	June	7, 1792.
Shaffer, Andrew,	200	June	11, 1792.
Scidel, Godfrey,	100	July	5, 1792.
Sheffer, John,	200	Aug.	31, 1792.
Stitzel, Jacob,	55	Sept.	5, 1792.
Shrack, Jost,	150	Sept.	19, 1792.
Spang, Frederick,	400	Oct.	16, 1792.
Spang, Cathrine,	400	Oct.	16, 1792.
Spang, Henry,	400	Oct.	16, 1792.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Sunteg, Christian,	300	Dec.	5, 1792.
Shollenberger, Jacob & Abr'm,.	300	Dec.	5, 1792.
Shoemaker, Charles, Esq.,	100	Dec.	10, 1792.
Shoemaker, Samuel,	50	Dec.	10, 1792.
Shoemaker, Charles, Esq.,	300	Dec.	5, 1792.
Shoemaker, Charles, & J.	000	200.	0, 21021
Klinger,	150	Dec.	29, 1792.
Shrock, Henry,	100	Dec.	31, 1792.
Seiler, Philip, & P. Spyker, Jr.,	200	Jan.	9, 1793.
Shartz, Peter, & H'y Winter,	150	Jan.	24, 1793.
Shartz, Philip, & And. Geishel,.	300	Jan.	24, 1793.
Shartz, Philip, & H'y Winter,	300	Jan.	24, 1793.
Swartz, Ludwig,	30	Jan.	28, 1793.
Swartz, Ludwig,	60	Jan.	28, 1793.
Swartz, Ludwig, Martin, Ernest,	100	Jan.	28, 1793.
Schneider, Henry,	100	Jan.	30, 1793.
Shoemaker, Charles,	200	Feb.	8, 1793.
Shoemaker, Jacob,	200	Feb.	8, 1793.
Shoemaker, Samuel,	200	Feb.	8, 1793.
Swartz, Ludwig,	100 ·	March	5, 1793.
Shapple, Daniel,	25	March	22, 1793.
Solch, Fred'k Daniel,	4	March	22, 1793.
Sheffer, Nicholas,	15	May	21, 1793.
Sheffer, Nicholas,	60	May	21, 1793.
Snyder, Daniel,	100	May	23, 1793.
Seyler, Philip,	150	May	29, 1793.
Sillyman, Susanna,	400	July.	1, 1793.
Shomo, John,	400	July	1, 1793.
Shomo, Mary Ann,	400	July	1, 1793.
Sillyman, James,	400	July	1, 1793.
Strocker, John,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Shainer, William,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Shomo, Maria Ann,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Spyker, John,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Sillyman, Susanna,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Shomo, John,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Sillyman, James,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Spayd, John, Esq.,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Sproat, John,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Sproat, William,	400	Nov.	18, 179 3 .
Sheffer, Adam,	200	Dec.	9, 1793.
Shoemaker, Charles, Esq.,	260	Dec.	9, 1793.
Sillyman, James,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Stitzel, Jacob,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Shitz, Peter,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Shapple, Everhard,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Smith, Nicholas,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Shaffer, Jacob,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Shaffer, Henry,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Snell, John,	50	Jan.	2, 1794.
Stehley, Jacob,	60	Jan.	13, 1794.
Stehley, Jacob,	200	Jan.	13, 1794.
Schaplig, Jost,	50	Jan.	10, 1794.
Stine, George,	100	Jan.	25, 1794.
Shener, John,	400	Jan.	31, 1794.
Strembeck, Mary,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Stonemetz, Grace,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Schwele, George,	100	Feb.	11, 1794.
Strembeck, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Singer, Abraham,	400	Feb.	18, 1794.
Singer, John,	400	Feb.	18, 1794.
Stappah, Jost,	180	March	1, 1794.
Schneider, Deitrich,	15	March	3, 1794.
Stine, John,	75	March	8, 1794.
Spang, Margaret,	400	April	2, 1794.
Spang, Frederick,	400	April	2, 1794.
Stine, Peter,	75	May	8, 1794.
Schneider, Michael,	3	May	27, 1794.
Schaller, Michael,	100	June	12, 1794.
Spotz, John,	70	June	25, 1794.
Snell, John,	30	June	25, 1794.
Snell, John,	400	July	2, 1794.
Shotwell, Eden,	400	Aug.	11, 1794.
Smock, Robert,	400	Aug.	11, 1794.
Stockton, Richard,	400	Aug.	11, 1794.
Sillyman, Susanna,	400	Aug.	11, 1794.
Sheffer, George,	400	Sept.	5, 1794.
Sheffer, Henry,	400	Sept.	5, 1794.
Shomo, John,	400	Sept.	5, 1794.
Shoemaker, Charles,	200	Sept.	6, 1794.
Shoemaker, Charles,	100	Sept.	6, 1794.
Schneider, Henry,	50	Sept.	8, 1794.
Starr, James,	297.80	July	13, 1795.
Scarlet, John,	55	Oct.	3, 1796.
Scarlet, John,	160	Oct.	3, 1796.
Schmel, Nicholas,	50	March	16, 1798.
Stapleton, Tobias,	130.40	May	30, 1798.
Stam, Martin,	40	March	26, 1802.
21-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Schreckengast, Henry,	272	April 2	21, 1802.
Schreckengast, Conrad,	288	April 2	21, 1802.
Schwartz, Philip,	40	Nov.	1, 1802.
Streper, Peter, & wife,	259.111	Nov. 2	24, 1802.
Stapleton, Robert,	52		l 6, 1803.
Strunck, Jacob,	40	March 1	
Sterner, Henry,	69.83	March 2	20, 1804.
Shownover, Jost,	40		1804.
Shoeman, Sarah,	200	_	22, 1805.
Seyfried, Jacob,	35.74	Sept. 2	25, 1805.
Smith, Jno., & Jno. Knepper,	132	March 1	12, 180 6 .
Sell, John,	4		19, 1806.
Shire, Ludowick,	25		L9, 180 6 .
Shoemaker, Jacob,	81.131	Spet.	2, 1806.
Switzer, Ludowick,	60	April 1	15, 1807.
Shoemaker, Charles,	71.63	Dec.	9, 1807.
Seltzer, Jacob, & others,	92	March	7, 1808.
Stout, Jost,	59.107	Feb. 1	14, 1809.
Shonour, Jost,	4	Aug. 1	l 4 , 1809.
Sayman, Jonathan,	174.28	Oct. 2	23, 1809.
Sheidy, John,	8.110	Nov. 2	20, 1809.
Stein, George,	162.146	Nov. 2	28, 1809.
Schonover, Joseph,	82.40	Dec. 2	26, 1809.
Stone, John,	136	Jan. 1	l 3 , 1810.
Swenk, Conrad,	94	Feb. 2	20, 1810.
Schock, Michael,	253.621/2	March	6, 1810.
Stein, Henry,	34	March	9, 1810.
Sunday, Jacob,	170	March 1	
Stein, Johannes,	25	March 2	28, 1810.
Snyder, John,	122.74	April	5, 1810.
Sayman, Everhart,	46.102	May 2	29, 1810.
Stump, John,	74	June 2	28, 1810.
Sunday, John,	14.103	Nov. 2	21, 1810.
Silvis, John,	1.80	Dec. 1	12, 1810.
Sug, Daniel,	30.6	Oct. 1	l7, 1811.
Seaman, John,	85	Dec. •	5, 1812.
Strouse, Samuel,	50.1 3	June 2	24, 1813.
Speicher, John,	55	June 2	24, 1813.
Smith, John,	30	Aug. 2	23, 1814.
Spengler, Henry,	183	Sept.	6, 1814.
Shed, Michael,	25		21, 1815.
Sneider, Godfrey,	75	April 2	22, 1816.
Schmucker, Joseph,	3	Nov.	1, 1816.
Seaman, John,	38.47	April 2	22, 1817.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Speiker, John,	22	May	10, 1817.
Sunday, John,	20	Sept.	25, 1819.
Strause, Jacob,	34	April	16, 1821.
Sigfried, John,	53.8	March	25, 1824.
Sharff, John,	92.11	Aug.	3, 1827.
Schall, Geo. & David,	107.24	April	3, 1828.
Schall, Geo. & David,	30.95	April	3, 1828.
Scarlet, Ephraim,	15	July	23, 1828.
Seiger, Peter,	25	Jan.	15, 1829.
Seltzer, George,	40.40	April	27 , 1829.
Spayed, Daniel,	6	Oct.	6, 1835.
Stauffer, Abraham,	250	May	17, 1847.
Stauffer, Abraham,	20	May	17, 1847.
Schartle, William,	117	June	30, 1847.
Strohecker & Sallade,	100	Aug.	30, 1848.
Snyder, Peter,	50	Dec.	23 , 185 0.
Seyfert, Joseph,	50	May	26, 1852.
Stetzler, Peter, xs.,	90	Sept.	5 , 1854.
Swope, Christian,	26	Jan.	26, 1860.
Sweitzer, John,	25	Aug.	1, 1861.
Seitzinger, Michael,	13.126	Dec.	19, 1864.
Scharff, Anthony,	187	Jan.	20, 1868.
Snyder, Mich'l & Isaac,	34.63	April	22, 1869.
Slichter, Samuel,	68.96	April	22, 1869.
Snyder, Daniel,	19.21	April	22 , 1869.
Strouse, Jos., et al.,	35 .55	Sept.	27, 1870.
Shaffer, Edward,	6.123	Feb.	14, 1872.
Stein, Adam,	33 .105	March	7, 1872.
Sunday, Henry, et al.,	7.70	Feb.	20 , 1873.
Smith, Wm., et al.,	58.6	June	15, 1874.
Stetzler, Daniel, heirs, &c., of,.	41.80	Jan.	19, 1878.
Stump, Nathan,	. 20	Jan.	2 0, 18 80.
Shomo, Wm. D.,	4	May	6 , 1880.
Schlichter, Isaac,	30	Jan.	20, 1882.
Shafter, Wm. B.,	100	July	22 , 1885.
Treiblepiss, Jacob,	50	April	11, 1752.
Treiblepiss, Jacob,	100	April	11, 1752.
Tabler, Melchoir,	25	April	18, 1752.
Taum, George,	Lot 51	April	22, 1752.
Thomas, William,	50	Nov.	7, 1752.
Thell, Philip,	25	Nov.	23, 1752.
Treiblepiss, Jacob,	100	Feb.	3, 1753.
Tetzler, Melchoir,	50	April	12, 1753.
Treiblepiss, Jacob,	30	April	12, 1753.

Acres. Date of	Survey.
Tullneck, Matthais, Lot 197 Oct.	8, 1753.
	23, 1754.
Timberman, John, 60 Feb.	8, 1754.
Thornback, Matthais, 25 March	7, 1754.
Traxler, Jeremiah, Lot 220 March	11, 1754.
Touder, Jacob,	12, 1754.
Thomas, Benedict, 50 Oct.	18, 1754.
	29, 1754.
Tutwilor, Samuel, now Jos.	
Seely, 60 May	21, 1755.
Teiss, Frederick,	8, 1759.
Thomas, Thos., & Eph'm Jack-	
son, 241.235 Oct.	7, 1762.
Thomas, David, & Sarah Davis, 30 June	6, 1766.
Topan, Christian, 129.80 Feb.	26, 1769.
Thomas, Arthur,	9, 1769.
Tilghman, James, Esq., 55.97 Jan.	17, 1770.
Tea, Rich'd, & others, 92.80 Jan.	21, 1771.
Teysher, Jacob,	5, 1771.
Thompson, Michael, 40 Oct.	3, 1771.
Tannehauer, Geo., 30 Nov.	21, 1771.
Twills, Godfrey, 300 Dec.	30, 1771.
Tysher, Peter, 20 June	23, 1772.
Tea, Richard, 50 Oct.	2, 1772.
Taylor, George,	29, 1773.
Tilghman, Richard, 300 Sept.	10, 1773.
Tilghman, Tench, 300 Sept.	10, 1773.
Trye, Jacob, 27.136 Oct.	7, 1773.
Tresler, Andrew, 100 Oct.	14, 1773.
Thompson, Archibald, 100 April	12, 1774.
Tawney, Jacob, 30 April	18, 1774.
Tace, Bernard, 80 Nov.	9, 1774.
Tenger, Peter, 100 Dec.	2, 1774.
Tomlinson, Wm., Jr., 35 Dec.	9, 1774.
Thomas, Margaret, & others, 96 March	31, 1784.
Truckenmiller, Valentine, 32 Aug.	17, 1784.
Trace, Valentine, 70 Feb.	19, 1787.
Traxler, Peter, Esq., 20 Sept.	13, 1788.
Traxler, Peter, Jr., 44.53 Nov.	6, 1788.
Traxler, Peter, Jr., 89.40 Nov.	6, 1788.
Treiblepiss, Martin,	22, 1791.
Thiell, Casper,	22, 1793.
Thiell, Henry, 400 July	1, 1793.
Thiell, Casper, 400 July	

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Thiell, Mary,	400	July	1, 1793.
Troxel, Christian,	400	July	1, 1793.
Thiell, Henry,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Thiell, Maria,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Thiell, Henry,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Tomback, John,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Traxell, Christian,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Theill, Casper,	400	Dec.	10, 1793.
Tritch, Jacob,	100	Jan.	16, 1794.
Trauturne, Wm.,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Tremble, James,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Traxel, Christian,	400	Feb.	18, 1794.
Thiell, Henry,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Troxel, Magdalene,	400	Sept.	5, 1794.
Troxel, Christian,	400	Sept.	5, 1794.
Thiell, Casper,	400	Sept.	5, 1794.
Treher, Godfried,	100	Feb.	28, 1806.
Thomas, Ruth,	30	June	21, 1808.
Troop, Philip,	72.120	Sept.	10, 1808.
Trace, George,	72.156	May	25, 1809.
Tomlinson, John,	12.110	Jan.	26, 1810.
Tuttero, Jacob,	60.87	Aug.	24, 1813.
Trexler, Nathan,	37.90	Sept.	19, 1827.
Trollinger, Peter,	3.60	July	30, 1828.
Trollinger, Peter,	20.127	July	31, 1828.
Trion, Jacob,	100	March	3, 1830.
Trate, James,	1.109	May	26, 1868.
Trexler, Wm., et al.,	106.24	Nov.	13, 1873.
Vasque, Francis,	100	Sept.	20, 1752.
Ulrick, Jacob Geo.,	50	Jan.	5, 1753.
Vietham, George,	150	Jan.	16, 1753.
Volant, Frederick,	Lot 356	June	21, 1753.
Volant, Frederick,	357	Oct.	8, 1753.
Vemuth, John,	100	Oct.	9, 1753.
Ulrich, Adam,	25	Aug.	16, 1754.
Ulrich, Adam,	25	Aug.	13, 1756.
Unangst, Martin,	Lot 25	Nov.	2, 1757.
Umberhawk, Baltzer,	••	June	16, 1764.
Updegraff, Joseph,	150	Nov.	21, 1770.
Updegraff, Jacob,	100	Nov.	21, 1770.
Unstat, George,	100	Dec.	3, 1771.
Volck, George,	25	Dec.	30, 1771.
Volck, Peter,	139	May	27, 1772.
Volck, Geo. & John,	5	Oct.	13, 1772.

	Acres.	Data	f Survey.
Ulrich, Jacob,	200	Nov.	11, 1774.
Volick, George,	200 50	Nov.	23, 1774.
Voyge, Michael,	100	Aug.	16, 1784.
Voyge, Michael,	100	Aug.	16, 1784.
Voyge, Michael,	100	Aug.	16, 1784.
Voyge, Michael,	100	Aug.	16, 1784.
Umbehacker, Francis,	100	Jan.	21, 1785.
Umbehacker, Francis,	20	Jan.	21, 1785.
Umstead, Jac. & Jno. D.,	25	Jan.	17, 1787.
Umbehacker, Francis,	150	July	3, 1787.
Ulrich, Geo. & Jno.,	80	Aug.	13, 1787.
Umbehacker, Francis,	40	Nov.	3, 1787.
Uhler, Christ'n, & G. Linn,	25	Jan.	19, 1790.
Uhler, Christ'n, & G. Linn,	50	Jan.	19, 1790.
Umbehacker, Francis,	50	March	16, 1791.
Vanleer, Samuel,	400	April	18, 1791.
Vancampens, James,	400	Jan.	12, 1793.
Umbehacker, Francis,	350	March	9, 1793.
Ulrick, Valentine,	50	July	24, 1793.
Umbehacker, Francis,	7	Dec.	26, 1793.
Umbehacker, Francis,	200	June	12, 1794.
Uhler, John, & Christ'r,	292.1251/2	Jan.	14, 1806.
Unger, Herman,	119.16	Oct.	13, 1809.
Udree, Daniel,	194	March	-
Ulman, Simon,	40	Feb.	24, 1830.
Ulman, Simon,	300	March	1. 1830.
Unger, David,	58.8	Dec.	19, 1864.
Unger, David,	9.64	July	15, 1867.
Unger, Samuel,	9.54	Feb.	9, 1872.
Von Fellan, Sam'l F., & others,	7	Jan.	4, 1873.
Weidner, Lazarus,	25	March	
Wagner, Tobias,	100	April	10, 1752.
Weiss, Jacob,	25	April	15, 1752.
Willets, Thomas,	25	April	22, 1752.
Weiser, Frederick,	Lot 298	April	22, 1752.
Witman, Christopher,	89	April	22, 1752.
Witman, Christopher,	90	April	22, 1752.
Weidner, Peter,	109	April	22, 1752.
Weiser, Conrad,	72	April	22, 1752.
Weidner, Peter,	22	April	22, 1752.
Waggoner, Tobias,	33	April	22, 1752.
Wolf, Henry,	49	April	22, 1752.
Weiser, Philip,	64	April	22, 1752.
Wink, Casper,	20	April	29, 1752.
• •		-	• •

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Weily, John,	100	May	4, 1752.
Weiser, David,	60	Aug.	7, 1752.
Wistar, Richard,	150	Oct.	7, 1752.
Waggoner, Nicholas,	50	Oct.	23, 1752.
Weiser, Conrad, & Isaac Levan, Lots		Nov.	7, 1752.
Weiser, Conrad, & Akins, Lots	s 406 & 407	Nov.	7, 1752.
Wilkinson, Joseph,	275	Nov.	7, 1752.
Wilson, John,	139	Nov.	7, 1752.
Werner, Nicholas,	53	Nov.	7, 1752.
Weldner, Isaac,	23	Nov.	7, 1752.
Waggoner, George,	25	Jan.	19, 1753.
Werner, Andreas,	25	Jan.	24, 1753.
Weaver, Adam,	50	March	29, 1753.
Warner, Henry,	50	March	22, 1753 .
Weidner, Peter,	100	April	2, 1753.
Waggoner, Geo.,	50	April	26, 1753.
Weismiller, Philip,	25	June	8, 1753.
Wehale, Jacob,	50	Aug.	6, 1753.
Webb, John, Sr.,	100	Aug.	30, 1753.
Winrick, Francis,	Lot 493	Oct.	8, 1753.
Weiser, Frederick,	93	Oct.	8, 1753.
Witman, Christopher,	10	Oct.	8, 1753.
Weiser, Peter,	83	Oct.	8, 1753.
Weiser, Peter,	156	Oct.	8, 1753.
Waggoner, Fred'k,	Lot 274	Oct.	8, 1753.
Witman, Christ'n,	267	Oct.	8, 1753.
Weidner, Isaac,	329	Oct.	8, 1753.
Weaver, H'y,	50	Nov.	8, 1753.
Webb, John,	100	Feb.	7, 1754.
Weber, Herman,	25	June	5, 1754.
Waggoner, Jacob,	25	Sept.	4, 1754.
Weiser, Conrad, & R. Peters,	4,000	Jan.	21, 1755.
Wirtenbery, Henry,	25	Feb.	10, 1755.
Wintermood, David,	100	March	13, 1755.
Weiser, Philip (ought to be			
Cumb'd Co.),	100	March	14, 1755.
Weiser, Philip (ought to be			
Cumb'd Co.),	200		14, 1755.
Weiser, David,	30	May	1, 1755.
Waggoner, Jacob,	50	May	13, 1755.
Waggoner, George,	50	May	13 , 175 5.
Wistar, Richard,	250	May	15, 1758.
Winger, Jacob,	25	Oct.	18, 1758.
Walter, Mich'l,	25	Nov.	23, 1758.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Weiser, Conrad,	150	Dec. 19, 1758.
Waggoner, Matthais,	20	May 1, 1759.
Weiser, Philip,	50	March 18, 1759.
Welker, Peter, & Co.,	300	April 10, 1759.
Weaver, Adam,	30	May 4, 1759.
Weiser, Samuel,	100	June 21, 1759.
Weinright, Francis,Lot in	Reading,	Jan. 22, 1762.
Wyler, Jacob,	50	Jan. 28, 1762.
Wagner, George,	. 60	Nov. 8, 1764.
Wistar, Richard,	575.133	Jan. 21, 1764.
Waggoner, Matthais,	50	June 14, 1765.
Walter, Anthony,	60	March 8, 1766.
Wohlebon, John,	100	Oct. 20, 1766.
Wriconte, Mich'l,	67	April 29, 1768.
Worleborne, Mich'l,	65.80	May 2, 1768.
Weller, Peter,	16.116	May 11, 1768.
Weller, Peter,	45.135	May 11, 1768.
Weller, Peter,	22.145	May 11, 1768.
Wyant, Paul,	20.80	March 2, 1769.
Wallis, Samuel,	316	April 11, 1770.
Wallis, Samuel,	280	April 11, 1770.
Wallis, Samuel,	160	April 11, 1770.
Wally, Detrick,	30	May 1, 1770.
Wolf, George,	90	May 8, 1770.
Wells, Joseph,	141.48	May 21, 1770.
Weiser, Frederick,	112	March 11, 1771.
Weiss, Charles,	15	April 2, 1771.
Weitner, Lawrence,	25	Oct. 8, 1771.
Woolman, Uriah,	300	Oct. 15, 1771.
Weller, Peter,	10	Oct. 17, 1771.
Wiggins, John,	111.16	Nov. 4, 1771.
Wiltrout, John,	40	Nov. 6, 1771.
Wickersham, Isaac,	200	Dec. 5, 1771.
Weing, Jacob,	300	Dec. 30, 1771.
Wox (alias Wacks), H'y,		Jan. 27, 1772.
Wertz, Jacob,	45	March 18, 1772.
Waggoner, Yost,	17.15	June 29, 1772.
Wyant, Elias,	25	Nov. 17, 1772.
Weiser, John, & others,	50	Jan. 26, 1773.
Wommer, Godfrey,	25	Feb. 3, 1773.
Wolf, Sebastian,	15	March 19, 1773.
Weaver, Jonas,	20	April 15, 1773.
Weitzel, Frederick,	12	May 4, 1773.
Waggoner, Christopher,	40	May 4, 1773.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Winter, Christopher,	25	July	28, 1773.
Williams, William,	50	Dec.	10, 1773.
Westly, Solomon,	60	April	5, 1774.
Williams, Ennion,	300	June	13, 1774.
Wharton, John,	300	June	18, 1774.
Williams, Daniel,	300	June	13, 1774.
Williams, Edward,	300	June	13, 1774.
Westly, Solomon,	50	Aug.	4, 1774.
Warner, Leonard,	209.130	Aug.	27, 1774.
Wets, H'y John,	40	Oct.	4, 1774.
Williams, Bedford,	300	Oct.	5, 1774.
Williams, Henry,	300	Oct.	5, 1774.
Weaver, Enoch,	200	Nov.	17, 1774.
Winter, Wm., & others,		Dec.	14, 1774.
Wickline, Jacob,	100	Dec.	28, 1774.
Wolfert, Christ'n, & others,	100	Feb.	15, 1775.
Weyman, Frederick,	25	March	11, 1775.
Willets, Jesse,	12		27, 1775.
Wertz, John,	100	April	27, 1775.
Weyman, Fred'k,	130	Sept.	16, 1775.
Williams, Ennion,	203.49	March	13, 1782.
Williams, Ennion,	289	March	16, 1784.
Wood, John, Northampton Co.,	400	July	22, 1784.
Westcott, Patience,	400	July	22, 1784.
Westcott, George,	400	July	22, 1784.
Walborn, Martin,	150	Oct.	7, 1784.
Williams, Daniel,	50	Noc.	3, 1784.
Wirtz, George,	200	Nov.	30, 1784.
Wormelsdorf, Fred'k,	100	Dec.	15, 1784.
Williams, John,	25	March	18, 1785.
Waggoner, Christopher,	25	March	24, 1785.
Waggoner, Jacob,	40	March	24, 1785.
Weiss, Philip,	50	March	26, 1785.
Withington, Martin,	100	May	20, 1785.
Wenger, Jacob,	160	May	20, 1785.
Weaver, John,	100	Sept.	12, 1785.
Will, Daniel,	200	Oct.	12, 1785.
Weaver, Enoch,	125	Oct.	31, 1785.
Waggoner, George,	150	Nov.	21, 1785.
Wright, Benjamin,	141.80	Nov.	26, 1785.
Witman, John,	400	Dec.	28, 1785.
Wanamaker, Wm.,	175	March	4, 1786.
Weirheim, George,	8	March	8, 1786.
Walter, Peter,	20	May	17, 1786.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Witman, John, & others,	600	June 8, 1786.
Weaver, John,	131	Dec. 12, 1786.
Wert, George,	23	Jan. 31, 1787.
Worman, Ludwick,	40	March 3, 1787.
Wagner, Adam Geo.,	5	March 5, 1787.
Wesmer, John,	40	March 16, 1787.
Waggoner, Zacharias,	40	March 26, 1787.
Wingart, Leonard,	75%	May 2, 1787.
Werner, Henry,	20	Dec. 13, 1787.
Wagner, Michael,	150	Jan. 2, 1788.
Wolf, Paul,	144	Feb. 26, 1788.
Wetstone, Ann,	100	May 12, 1788.
Wetstone, Jacob,	320	May 12, 1788.
Worrell, Benjamin,	30	Aug. 21, 1788.
Weiman, Peter,	172	May 30, 1789.
Wagner, Christopher,	6	June 17, 1789.
Wagner, Christopher,	25	June 17, 1789.
Weidner, Lazarus,	150	Sept. 7, 1789.
Waggoner, Cathrine (in trust),	9.80	Dec. 23, 1789.
Waggoner, Christopher,	80	June 18, 1790.
Womeldorf, Frederick,	20	Aug. 12, 1790.
Wentz, John,	50	Feb. 1, 1791.
Wolf, Philip,	100	April 1, 1791.
Wetstein, Jacob, & Jack Ben-		
ninger (in trust),	15	April 1, 1791.
Walter, John,	5	May 2, 1791.
Windersmuth, John, & others		
(in trust),	50	April 3, 1792.
Winter, Christopher, Jr.,	100	June 26, 1792.
Williams, Gideon,	200	Sept. 7, 1792.
Wagner, Valentine,	150	Oct. 24, 1792.
White, Peter,	70	Nov. 7, 1792.
Wrenchler, George,	250	Dec. 5, 1792.
Will, Daniel,	40	Dec. 5, 1792.
Walker, Jonathan,	400	Jan. 12, 1793.
Weed, George,	400	Jan. 12, 1793.
Weed, Elijah,	400	Jan. 12, 1793.
Wilson, James,	70	March 9, 1793.
Wheeler, Barbara,	400	March 22, 1793.
Wills, Jeremiah, Jr.,	13	March 28, 1793.
Wendle, Bernard, & others,	. 50	April 4, 1793.
Witman, William,	25	May 15, 1793.
Wicklein, Adam,	118.154	June 4, 1793.
Witman, Wm., Jr.,	400	July 1, 1793.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Witman, John,	400	July	1, 1793.
Witman, Mary,	400	July	1, 1793.
Wills, Jerk (son of Mich'l),	400	July	23, 1793.
Wills, Mich'l, Sen'r,	400	July	23, 1793.
Witman, Abraham,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Wildbahn, Elizabeth,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Wildbahn, Thomas,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Witman, John,	.400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Wildbahn, Thos, Esq.,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Whitman, Wm.,	400	Nov.	18, 1793.
Will, Jacob,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Will, Daniel, Jr.,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Will, Daniel, Jr.,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Waggoner, George,	300	Jan.	15, 1794.
Whitehead, James,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Whitehead, John,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Whitehead, Robert,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Whitehead, Richard,	400	Feb.	11, 1794.
Waggoner, Jacob,	75	Feb.	11, 1794.
Wheeler, Wm.,	400	Feb.	18, 1794.
Wheeler, Barbara,	400	Feb.	18, 1794.
Wenrick, John,	15	March	8, 1794.
Wagner, Christopher, Sen'r,	200	June	4, 1794.
Witman, Wm.,	400	July	2, 1794.
Williams, Daniel,	400	Aug.	11, 1794.
Wenrick, John,	11	Jan.	5, 1798.
Wenrick, John,	6	Jan.	5, 1798.
Will, Daniel,	10	Dec.	7, 1801.
Werner, Leonard,	8	Sept.	14 , 180 3 .
Werner, Leonard,	50.112	Sept.	12, 1803.
Williamson, James,	162	Oct.	18, 1803.
Winter, Henry,	55.30	Dec.	29, 1803.
Williamson, Gideon,	160	March	7, 1805.
Weiss, Jacob,	30	Dec.	29 , 1806.
Wennerick, Thomas,	200	Jan.	8 , 1808.
Wiltrout, John,	74.148	Aug.	5, 180 9 .
Willett, Jesse,	50.11	Oct.	13 , 1 80 9 .
Waggoner, Michael,	50	April	16, 1811.
	36.116	April	18, 1811.
Woomer, Michael,	14.132	Aug.	21, 1811.
Witman, Wm.,	102.4	Oct.	24, 1811.
Wagner, Zachariah,	49	Nov.	13, 1811.
Wilson, James,	400	Aug.	13, 1814.
Wallace, Benj.,	5	Aug.	20, 1814.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Wallace, Benj.,	300	Aug.	20, 1814.
Wolf, George,	81	Dec.	31, 1814.
Weaver, H'y,	4.100	Feb.	11, 1815.
Weber, Adam,	64	April	11, 1815.
Waggoner, Matthais,	4	May	24, 1815.
Wolf, Peter,	2	May	3, 1815.
Weber, Adam,	30	Oct.	16, 1815.
Weaver, Jacob,	11.38	Feb.	8, 1816.
Wiley, Penrose,	56.115	Jan.	23, 1819.
Wertz, Jacob,	49.133	April	23, 1821.
Waggoner, George,	45.117	Jan.	31, 1822.
Waggonhout, Jacob,	19.54	May	4, 1827.
Wagoner, George,	18.52	May	4, 1827.
Wagenhorst, John,	14.10	Aug.	27, 1827.
Walbert, John,	100.50	July	2, 1829.
Walborn, Jacob,	100	March	3, 1830.
Waggoner, John,	10.100	Aug.	6, 1832.
Waggoner, Valentine,	85.127	May	29, 1833.
Wert, Jacob,	125	Aug.	29, 1861.
Wagner, Franklin, Jr.,	318	May	12, 1862.
Wagner, Franklin Jr.,	180	May	12, 1862.
Weller, Peter,	9.94	March	13, 1873.
Yoh, George,	Lot 386	April	22, 1752.
Yoh, George,	Lot 36	April	22, 1752.
Yarnall, Francis,	300	Nov.	5, 1754.
Yoder, Michael,	25	May	9, 1754.
Yoder, Christian,	25	May	9, 1754.
Yoder, Christian,	100	Oct.	27, 1754.
Young, Martin,	Lot 222	Jan.	29, 1763.
Young, Roland,	25	April	13, 1763.
Yost, Leopold,	48.66	June	17, 1766.
Yoder, Christian,	44.80	Nov.	26, 1766.
Youngman, Thomas,	Lot 359	Feb.	9, 1766.
Yeager, Jacob,	440	Jan.	26, 1770.
Yong, Samuel,	100	Feb.	24, 1772.
Yost, Nicholas,	50	Aug.	26, 1772.
Yost, Nicholas,	60	Jan.	12, 1774.
Yost, Nicholas,	100.400	April	29, 1776.
Yoder, John,	150	Nov.	24, 1784.
Yuter, Daniel,	40	Feb.	9, 1787.
Young, Geo., & A. Detrick,	30	Feb.	15, 1787.
Young, Geo. Detrick,	30	Feb.	15, 1787.
Yocum, Jacob,	30	Aug.	27, 1788.
Yarnell, Isaac,	195	Dec.	4, 1790.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Yarnell, Hannah,	280	Dec.	4, 1790.
Yarnell, Jesse,	315	Dec.	4, 1790.
Yarnell, Jesse,	400	April	10, 1792.
Yarnell, Hannah,	400	April	10, 1792.
Yarnell, Peter,	50	Sept.	10, 1792.
Yarnell, Peter,	200	Sept.	18, 1792.
Yunt, John,	65	Oct.	5, 1792.
Yoh, Peter,	400	Nov.	19, 1793.
Yeger, Jacob,	400	July	1, 1793.
Young, John, & Jno. Miller,	50	Feb.	19, 1794.
Yarnell, Jesse,	300	Aug.	19, 1794.
Yoder, Abraham,	300	March	•
Yarnall, Jesse,	292.120	Oct.	21, 1807.
Yoder, Daniel,	237.80	Aug.	10, 1809.
Yoder, Peter,	32.73	June	13, 1810.
Yost, Daniel,	116	Jan.	20, 1813.
Yauss, Adam,	34.73	March	26, 1828.
Yost, Jonathan,	21	Feb.	19, 1830.
Zimmerman, Hans,	50	March	12, 1752.
Zeigler, Philip,	Lot 160	April	22, 1752.
Zeister, Michael,	Lot 91	April	22, 1752.
Zacharias, George,	25	June	10, 1752.
Zinn, Casper,	Lot 272	Oct.	8, 1753.
Zinn, Jacob,	Lot 273	Oct.	8, 175 3 .
Zimmerman, Sebastian,	60	Feb.	21, 1752.
Zambroh, Joseph,	100	Dec.	3, 1752.
Zimmerly, Lawrence,	50	April	16, 1755.
Zimmerman, Hans,	• •	April	18, 1755.
Zug, Mauriet,	15	Sept.	27, 1758.
Zug, Christian,	200	Dec.	11, 1758.
Zimmerman, Baltzer,	50	Feb.	27, 1759.
Zimmerman, H'y Francis,	Lot 237	July	26, 1763.
Zimmerman, H'y Francis,	Lot 236	July	26, 1763.
Zittlemeyer, Jacob,	100	Oct.	31, 1765.
Zimmerman, Peter,	Lot 327	April	10, 1767.
Zanger, Jacob,	110.40	Feb.	20, 1772.
Zittlemeyer, Jacob,	15	Oct.	5, 1772.
Zimmerman, George,	90	Nov.	12, 1772.
Zettlemeyer, Adam,	50	Jan.	14, 1773.
Zimmerman, Bernhart,	50	Nov.	9, 1773.
Zimmerman, Isaac,	136	Feb.	7, 1776.
Zane, Sarah, Sen'r,	400	July	3, 1784.
Zane, Sarah, Jr.,	400	July	3, 1784.
Zane, Isaac, son of John,	3 00	July	3, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Zane, John,	160	July	21, 1784.
Zane, John, son of John,	200	Aug.	18, 1784.
Zug, John, Jr.,	42.80	Nov.	25, 1784.
Zerby, George A.,	300	Dec.	2, 1784.
Zerby, Philip,	250	May	2, 1785.
Zerby, George,	96	Sept.	21, 1785.
Zerbe, Benjamin,	200	Sept.	29, 1785.
Zerby, Christian,	100	Sept.	29, 1785.
Zerby, Benjamin,	150	Nov.	23, 1787.
Zug, John,	100	Oct.	10, 1787.
Zug, John,	50	Oct.	10, 1787.
Zerby, John,	20	Jan.	22, 1788.
Zerby, Benjamin,	3	Feb.	5, 1788.
Ziegler, George,	53	June	26, 1789.
Zerby, George,	70	Feb.	17, 1791.
Zimmerman, Isaac,	40	Dec.	6, 1791.
Zimmerman, Baltzer,	10	Feb.	3, 1792.
Zerbe, Jonathan,	••	May	23, 1792.
Zerbe, Thomas,	150	May	22, 1792.
Zecherias, Dan'l, & Fred. Klein,	200	Sept.	1, 1792.
Zerby, Peter,	3 50	Sept.	18, 1792.
Zerby, Christian,	80	Oct.	4, 1792.
Zettlemeyer, Adam Geo.,	100	Dec.	3 1, 1792.
Zettlemeyer, Adam Geo.,	20	Dec.	31, 1792.
Zettlemeyer, Adam Geo.,	200	Dec.	31, 1792.
Zettlemeyer, Adam Geo.,	98	Jan.	11, 1793.
Zerbe, Christian,	50	Feb.	11, 1793.
Zane, Sarah,	300	March	18, 1793.
Zerbe, Leonard,	150	Aug.	1, 1793.
Zoll, Jacob,	200	Sept.	5, 1794.
Zoll, William,	400	Sept.	5, 1794.
Zoll, Jacob,	200	Sept.	5, 1794.
Zerbe, John,	101.49	March	12, 1796.
Zuver, Peter,	25.30	Feb.	6 , 1800.
Zimmerman, Jacob,	191.106	Feb.	5, 1811.
Zerbe, Peter,	10		20, 1815.
Zerbe, Peter,	200	Feb.	23 , 1816.
Zerbe, Christian,	100	Feb.	27, 1816.
Zerbe, Leonard,	172.76	May.	12, 1819.
Zerbe, Peter,	15	May	29, 1827.
Zeigler, Hiob,	65.110	Feb.	12, 1828.
Zittlemeyer, Mich'l Geo.,	50		19, 1828.
Zittlemeyer, Geo. A., Jr.,	5	April	29, 1828.
Zittlemeyer, Geo. Mich'l,	184	April	29, 1828.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Zimmerman, H'y,	50	Jan.	23, 1830.
Zittlemeyer, George,	125.27	May	25, 1830.
Zerr, Samuel,	2.86	July	5, 18 53 .
Zehner, Jesse,	34.170	Dec.	23, 1853.
Zerbe, Percival,	40	Jan.	8, 1866.
Zimmerman, Mich'l,	12.50	Dec.	16, 1867



WARRANTEES OF LAND

IN THE

County of Schuylkill.

1811-1890.



SCHUYLKILL COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Allen, Necho,	400	Feb.	23, 1814.
Albright, John,	200	Aug.	30, 1814.
Allen, Necho,	400	Feb.	27, 1815.
Albright, John,	40	March	27, 1815.
Adams, John,	310	May	23, 1815.
Albricht, Jonathan,	50	Aug.	18, 1820.
Allen, Necho,	145	April	26, 1822.
Allen, Necho,	150	April	17, 1822.
Artz, Philip,	130	Dec.	30, 1822.
Adams, Jacob,	220	May	31, 1823.
Allen, Necho,	100	Dec.	8, 1824.
Allen, Necho,	300	Feb.	11, 1825.
Allen, Necho,	150	March	7, 1825.
Allen, Necho,	150	March	8, 1825
Audenreid, Lewis,	12	April	3, 1826.
Audenreid, William,	15	May	7, 1827.
Alter, Jacob, xs.,	300	Sept.	21, 1827.
Audenreid, Lewis,	10	Feb.	22, 1828.
Audenreid, Lewis,	25	Dec.	15, 1828.
Audenreid, Lewis,	25	Dec.	15, 1828.
Audenreid, Lewis, xs.,	15	Jan.	2, 1829.
Audenreid, Lewis,	40	Jan.	12, 1829.
Audenreid, Lewis,	40	Jan.	12, 1829.
Allen, Necho, xs.,	300	Jan.	12, 1829.
Audenreid, Wm., xs.,	200	Jan.	27, 1829.
Audenreid, Lewis,	15	Feb.	7, 1829.
Audenreid, Wm.,	400	March	3, 1829.
Audenreid, Lewis,	40	April	17, 1829.
Audenreid, Wm.,	100	July	6, 1829.
Audenreid, Wm.,	10	July	6, 1829.
Audenreid, Wm.,	10	July	16, 1829.
Audenreid, Wm.,	50	July	16, 1829.
Audenreid, Wm.,	400	Aug.	6, 1829.
Audenreid, Lewis,	150	Dec.	17, 1829.
Audenreid, Lewis,	97	Dec.	19, 1829.
Artz, Jacob,	75	Dec.	28, 1829.
(339)			•

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Albright, Jonathan,	200	Jan.	15, 1830.
Audenreid, Lewis, xs.,	200	Jan.	15, 1830.
Audenreid, Wm., xs.,	100	Jan.	27, 1830.
Audenreid, Wm.,	200	Feb.	5, 1830.
Addams, Charles H.,	85	Jan.	25, 1837.
Achey, Andrew,	2	Aug.	10, 1840.
Achey, Joseph, xs.,	117	July	16, 1844.
Albright, Joseph P.,	5	Nov.	28, 1846.
Albright, Joseph P.,	2	Dec.	3, 1846.
Ardman, George,	50	aMrch	9, 1853.
Althause, Dan'l B.,	30	March	15, 1853.
Apligate, Joseph, xs.,	65	Aug.	12, 1856.
Auche, Joseph,	25	July	2, 1857.
Albright, Cathrine,	18.60	June	25, 1870.
Andrews, Adam, & F. Stugen-			
wold, xs.,	30	Feb.	7, 1872.
Achenbach, Reuben,	10	April	22, 1872.
Achey, Joseph, xs.,	10	Feb.	11, 1874.
Achey, Joseph,	10	March	23, 1874.
Biegler, Henry,	40	Jan.	6, 1812.
Boen, Aaron, Jr.,	400	Aug.	10, 1811.
Bastres, Peter,	400	Feb.	23, 1813.
Billman, Henry,	52	June	2, 1814.
Becker, John,	40	June	29, 1814.
Boyer, George,	400	June	30, 1814.
Becker, John,	20	July	21, 1814.
Bolick, Mich'l,	30	Aug.	5, 1814.
Beechler, John,	28	Aug.	15, 1814.
Bressler, Abraham,	15	Jan.	15, 1815.
Brenner, Jacob,	40	April	3, 1815.
Britton, Daniel,	400	May	5, 1815.
Bochy, George,	400	May	24, 1815.
Bochy, George, Jr.,	400	May	24, 1815.
Brobst, Valentine,	200	Jan.	1, 1816.
Borker, Mich'l, Jr.,	150	Aug.	26, 1816.
Berger, Henry,	30	Jan.	3, 1817.
Baucher, Mich'l,	260	July	9, 1817.
Benewitz, Benjamin,	25	Jan.	30, 1818.
Bressler, Abraham,	5	Sept.	12, 1818.
Brown, Valentine,	200	Feb.	5, 1819.
Ball & Varnesdell (in trust),	330.100	April	5, 1819.
Berger, Geo. Wm.,	354		20, 1822.
Bellman, John,	20	April	4, 1822.
Bohr, Henry,	217.128	April	9, 18 22 .

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Bressler, Jacob,	100	May	27, 1822.
Boyer, Jacob,	197.23	July	17, 1822.
Barr, George,	68	Jan.	27, 1828.
Brechtel, John,	90	Oct.	24, 1828.
Brown, George,	30	April	2, 1824.
Burkhard, George,	50	Aug.	5, 1824.
Brobst, Daniel,	5	Sept.	24, 1824.
Bickel, Frederick,	300	Feb.	16, 1825.
Bickel, Edward,	125	March	21, 1825.
Baum, George,	400	June	17, 1825.
Barr, John,	50	Feb.	13, 1826.
Byer, Jacob,	55	June	12, 1826.
Baily, John,	350	Feb.	6, 1827.
Bitler, John,	100	March	21, 1827.
Bitler, Mark, xs.,	30	March	21, 1827.
Bitler, James,	30	March	21, 1827.
Bitler, Daniel,	30	April	23, 1827.
Bitler, John,	30	April	23, 1827.
Bensinger, Fred'k, Jr., xs.,	100	April	23, 1827.
Bensinger, Fred'k, Jr., xs.,	10	May	28, 1827.
Boyer, Jacob,	5	Oct.	17, 1827.
Brown, John,	150	Jan.	14, 1828.
Brand, Paul,	50	Jan.	22, 1828.
Brand, Paul,	10	Feb.	11, 1828.
Buckler, John,	10	Feb.	14, 1828.
Bannon, Jno., & Benj. Pott,	60.103	March	19, 1828.
Boyer, John, Jr.,	5	April	8, 1828.
Bonawitz, John,	50	April	23, 1828.
Bonawitz, Benjamin,	50	April	23, 1828.
Beuhler, Henry,	50	May	15, 1828.
Bonawitz, Benj.,	50	Oct.	2, 1828.
Bonawitz, Benj.,	40	Oct.	22, 1828.
Benkes, George,	50	Dec.	1, 1828.
Boyer, Samuel,	50	Dec.	11, 1828.
Boyer, Samuel,	50	Dec.	11, 1828.
Baily, John,	5	Jan.	6, 1829.
Baily, John,	5	Jan.	6, 1829.
Bensinger, Fred'k, Jr.,	5	Jan.	14, 1829.
Bensinger, Fred'k, Jr., xs.,	5	Jan.	22, 1829.
Bensinger, Fred'k, Jr., xs.,	5	Jan.	22, 1829.
Bensinger, Jacob, xs.,	10	Jan.	22, 1829.
Bensinger, Jacob,	5	Feb.	20, 1829.
Bensinger, Jacob,	5	Feb.	20, 1829.
Bailey, John,	300	March	2, 1829.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Benson, Lott,	50	March 3, 1829.
Blue, James,	400	March 3, 1829.
Blue, Catharine,	400	March 3, 1829.
Bartolet, Abraham,	200	March 4, 1829.
Bartolet, Abraham,	200	March 4, 1829.
Bonewitz, Benj.,	16	March 10, 1829.
Brand, Paul,	300	March 11, 1829.
Bonewitz, Benj.,	50	March 14, 1829.
Bonewitz, Benj.,	50	March 14, 1829.
Bonewitz, Benj.,	10	March 17, 1829.
Body, Benjamin,	100	March 23, 1829.
Bower, John, xs.,	150	March 24, 1829.
Berger, Thomas,	9	April 6, 1829.
Bixler, Peter,	25	April 21, 1829.
Bixler, Peter,	25	April 21, 1829.
Berger, Abraham,	2	May 9, 1829.
Bright, Jacob,	100	May 25, 1829.
Brobst, Daniel, xs.,	300	June 6, 1829.
Bonewitz, Benj.,	150	June 13, 1829.
Brady, Harriet Lee,	170	June 15, 1829.
Berger, Benjamin,	20	July 2, 1829.
Bobb, Conrad,	5	July 18, 1829.
Braus, John, xs.,	10	Aug. 1, 1829.
Blew, James,	400	Aug. 6, 1829.
Baughner, Rich'd H.,	5	Aug. 10, 1829.
Basker, Mich'l,	75	Aug. 17, 1829.
Britler, Wm.,	25	Aug. 22, 1829.
Britler, James,	18	Aug. 22, 1829.
Boughner, Rich'd H., xs.,	5	Sept. 7, 1829.
Boyer, John, & Thos. Berger,	160	Oct. 19, 1829
Bonewitz, Benj.,	300	Nov. 11, 1829
Boyer, John,	400	Nov. 18, 1829.
Brobst, John,	400	Dec. 11, 1829.
Bonewitz, Benj.,	66	Dec. 14, 1829.
Bensinger, Jacob,	5	Dec. 18, 1829.
Bensinger, Jacob,	5	Dec. 18, 1829.
Bossert, Solomon,	400	Jan. 2, 1830
Blew, Cathrine, xs.,	200	Jan. 6, 1830
Brown, Joseph,	15	Jan. 13, 1830.
Brown, Valentine,	100	Jan. 13, 18 3 0.
Brown, Adam, Jr.,	100	Jan. 13, 1830.
Brobst, John, xs.,	20	Jan. 20, 1830.
Brobst, Daniel, xs.,	47	Jan. 20, 1830.
Brobst, Daniel,	250	Jan. 25, 1830.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Baugher, Jacob,	2	Feb.	13, 1830.
Betz, Isaac,	40	Feb.	16, 1830.
Boyer, Philip,	30	Feb.	16, 1830.
Broch, Wm.,	20	Feb.	18, 1830.
Bartolet, Daniel,	50	March	
Baughner, Aaron,	2	March	17, 1830.
Beeker, Benjamin,	200	March	31, 1830.
Beeker, Benjamin,	100	March	31, 1830.
Baily, John, Jr.,	200	April	5, 18 3 0.
Baily, John, Jr.,	200	April	5, 1830.
Becker, Benj.,	58	April	5, 18 3 0.
Bonsinger, Fred., Jr.,	7	April	14, 1830.
Bitler, Samuel,	30	May	10, 1830.
Boyer, Isaac,	5	May	11, 1830.
Bohr, John,	50	June	3, 1830.
Bartdorff, Benjamin, xs.,	50	June	4, 1830.
Bartdorff, Benjamin,	8	June	4, 1830.
Bartdorff, Benjamin,	10	June	4, 1830.
Brobst, Jacob, xs.,	100	Aug.	5, 1830.
Bauman, Daniel,	20	Oct.	18, 1830.
Bleiler, Daniel,	40	Oct.	22, 1830.
Bennet, Titus,	263.144	Dec.	7, 183 0.
Bolig, Henry,	203.77	March	11, 1831.
Becker, Benjamin,	5	July	3, 1831.
Becker, Benjamin,	40	July	3, 1831.
Becker, Benjamin,	6	Sept.	26, 1831.
Becker, Benjamin,	11	Feb.	23, 1832.
Becker, Benjamin,	50	Nov.	16, 1832.
Beck, Jacob,	10	April	1, 1836.
Berger, Ludwig,	53.40	Feb.	15, 1837.
Berger, Ludwig,	53 .53	Feb.	15, 1837.
Brown, Christian,	312.139	Jan.	20, 1838.
Blew, James,	5	Sept.	17, 1838.
Bartolet, Abraham, xs.,	200	Jan.	12, 1839.
Bartolet, Abraham, xs.,	200	Sept.	25, 1841.
Boyer, George D.,	15	June	14, 1842.
Bartolet, Abraham,	20	Feb.	23, 1843.
Bartolet, Ahraham, xs.,	10	Feb.	23, 1843.
Barber, Charles, xs.,	8		19, 1845.
Bartolet, Abraham, xs.,	75	Jan.	1, 1846.
Bartolet, Abraham,	2	Jan.	28, 1846.
Bartolet, Abraham,	23	Feb.	5, 1846.
Bock, Andrew,	5	May	18, 1847.
Bartolet, Abraham, xs.,	6	March	23, 1848.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
Bartolet, Abraham,	60	June	21, 1848.
Brosious, Daniel,	150	Dec.	13, 1848.
Bartolet, Abraham A., xs.,	2	June	8, 1849.
Bickel, Wm.,	20	Oct.	16, 1849.
Brubaker, Jacob,	10	April	4, 1850.
Boyer, Geo. D.,	60	June	17, 1850.
Bartolet, Ab'm A.,	100	Nov.	27, 1850.
Bennett, Daniel R.,	9	Feb.	13, 1851.
Bartolet, Ab'm A.,	20	May	23, 1851.
Bartolet, Ab'm A.,	20	May	23, 1851.
Berger, Daniel F.,	60	July	18, 1851.
Bennet, Daniel R.,	100	April	18, 1853.
Bolick, Michael,	150.461/2	April	11, 1854.
Berger, Elizabeth, late Eliza-			
beth Shertat,	391.6	Oct.	27, 1854.
Buchanan, James,	100	Nov.	17, 1854.
Bensinger, George,	7	Oct.	30, 1854.
Boyle, Edward R.,	12	June	25 , 185 5 .
Boyer, Samuel R., Esq.,	50	Nov.	19, 1855.
Barrow, Philip M.,	60	Oct.	7, 18 56 .
Barrow, Philip M.,	120	Oct.	7, 1856.
Bechtel & Heebner,	60	May	21, 1857.
Bartolet, Ab'm A.,	90	June	8, 1857.
Bechtel, Isaac P.,	1/4	July	25, 1857.
Bartolet, Ab'm A.,	11	Nov.	26, 1858.
Bartolet, Ab'm A.,	200	Feb.	11, 1864.
Breiner, Solomon,	75	Dec.	12 , 1865.
Bloedes, Sebastian,	150	Aug.	28, 1866.
Bressler & White,	60	Sept.	1, 1868.
Brenzel, Philip,	300	April	10, 186 9 .
Bittle, Thomas & H'y,	10	June	28, 1869 .
Brown, John A., et al.,	166.8	April	29, 1870.
Boyer, George, xs.,	3	April	26, 1870.
Bommer, H'y,	167.451/2	May	16, 1870.
Britten, Benjamin,	4	June	15, 1870.
Behler, Jacob D., et al.,	1041/4	July	19, 1870.
Bicker, Charles,	79.28	June	15, 1870.
Bachert, Solomon, et al.,	168.551/4	Nov.	10, 1871.
Bast, Jere G.,	25	April	22, 1872.
Byerly, Henry,	5	April	22, 1872.
Bast, Jere G.,	2	May	14, 1872.
Bast, Jere G.,	10	May	23, 1872.
Bast, Jere G.,	8	Feb.	26, 1873.
Beltz, Lewis,	38.151%	April	9, 18 73 .

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Bast, Jere G.,	2		27, 1873.
Benchler, Isaac, & Elias Yoder,	30	March	3, 1874.
Confer, Simon,	40	Aug.	30, 1814.
Copenhaver, Henry,	34.57	Sept.	11, 1815.
Conrad, H'y W.	100	June	1, 1818.
Crafort, Frederick,	400	_	23, 1827.
Crosby, Neil,	300	Sept.	3, 1827.
Crosby, Neil,	20	Oct.	19, 1827.
Crosby, Neil,	180	March	7, 1829.
Capp, David,	50	March	11, 1829.
Christ, Isaac,	100		26, 1829.
Christ, Solomon,	400	July	8, 1829.
Christ, Jacob, Jr.,	200	July	9, 1829.
Christ, Jacob, xs.,	100	July	9, 1829.
Christ, Jacob,	50	July	14, 1829.
Christ, Jacob, xs.,	5	July	21, 1829.
Christ, Solomon,	300	Nov.	18, 1829.
Coho, John L.,	76	Dec.	28, 1829.
Carl, Daniel,	50	Dec.	30, 1829.
Christ, Jacob, Jr.,	100	Jan.	5, 1830.
Christ, Solomon,	150	Jan.	12, 18 3 0.
Clark, Abm. K.,	100	Jan.	14, 1830.
Cummins, Charles,	100	Jan.	21, 1830.
Churchman, Micagh,	7.80	April	4, 1831.
Cresson, John H.,	20	April	8, 1837.
Cochran, kichard,	10	March	1, 1847.
Conrad, Peter,	15	Aug.	7, 1854.
Clause, Levi, et al.,	162.112	Sept.	11, 1871.
Cumming, Benj. W., et al.,	169.111/2	Oct.	9, 1871.
Coleman, Jacob G., & others,	198	Nov.	28, 1871.
Deihl, Valentine,	345	Dec.	9, 1813.
Deibert, Andrew,	347	Dec.	21, 1813.
Dacher, Mattheas,	90	Aug.	5, 1814.
Doubinspeck, Philip, Sr.,	105.81	Aug.	5, 1814.
Deibert, Michael,	150	April	11, 1816.
Delbert, Andrew,	90	May	25, 1816.
Dreiblebis, Jacob,	1.80	Sept.	3 0, 1 81 6 .
Dreher, John,	10	March	6, 1817.
Davis, James F.,	50	April	24, 181 9 .
Dewald, Cathrine,	8	Jan.	2, 1821.
Devert, John,	12.15	Мау	28, 1822.
Denger, Jacob,	125	Dec.	26, 1822.
Diehl, John A.,	87	March	•
Dreher, Mathias,	30	Sept.	18, 1824.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
runn, James L.,	100	Dec.	2, 1824.
Deckert, Deborah,	300	Jan.	18, 1825.
Dreher, John,	300	Feb.	16, 1825.
Daubert, Henry,	125	March	21, 1825.
Dreher, Peter,	5	Jan.	14, 1826.
Dreher, Peter,	20	Feb.	27, 1826.
Dreher, Peter,	10	April	23, 1827.
Dreher, Peter,	10	April	23, 1827.
Dreher, Peter, xs.,	10	May	14, 1827.
Dreher, John, xs.,	10	May	28, 1827.
Dreher, John,	4	Feb.	26, 1828.
Dreher, Daniel,	5	Jan.	14, 1829.
Dreher, John, son of Godfried,.	5	Jan.	22, 1829.
Dreher, John, xs.,	50	Jan.	22, 1829.
Dreher, Philip,	100	March	26, 1829.
Dreher, John,	150	May	29, 1829.
Dreher, John,	150	May	29, 1829.
Dreher, John,	300	June	4, 1829.
Dreher, John,	150	June	15, 1829.
Dreher, John,	10	July	30, 1829.
Dreher, John,	20	July	30, 1829.
Dreher, John,	4.60	Oct.	22, 1829.
Desmond, James F.,	200	Dec.	3, 1829.
Deihl, Wm. J.,	50	Jan.	7, 1830.
Dreiblebis, George,	5	Jan.	8, 1830.
Deitrich, Philip,	50	Jan.	30, 1830.
Denger, Jacob,	50	Feb.	20, 1830.
Deihl, Wm. J.,	5	March	18, 1829.
Deihl, William J.,	6	March	18, 1830.
Deihl. William J.,	5	March	18, 1830.
Deihl, William J.,	5	March	18, 1830.
Deihl, William J.,	5	March	19, 1830.
Deihl, William J.,	5	March	19, 1830.
Deihl, William J.,	5	March	19, 1830.
Deihl, William J.,	7	March	19, 1830.
Deihl, William J.,	5	March	19, 1830.
Dundas, James, & others,	30	March	1, 1837.
Dengler, Isaac,	5	July	26, 1838.
Dengler, Daniel,	6	Aug.	11, 1842.
David, John, xs.,	5	Nov.	17, 1842.
DeHaven, William,	300	April	20, 1848.
De Long, Benj. F.,	70	Dec.	14, 1848.
Deiterick, John,	30	Nov.	8, 1852.
Deitz, Michael,	55.39	Jan.	18, 18 53 .

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Dennenham, Chas. W.,	400	April	1, 1853.
Dennenham, Chas. W., xs.,	400	April	2, 1853.
Davis, Isaac,	400	Oct.	19, 1854.
Dresh, Washington,	17.100	Jan.	11, 1855.
Deibert, John D., xs.,	6	Feb.	21, 1856.
Ditzler, John, xs.,	50	June	10, 1856.
Davis, Isaac,	25	April	25, 1857.
De Long, Samuel,	30	March	•
Dornback, Wm.,	175	Sept.	1, 1866.
De Turk, Sam'l G., et al.,	2271/2	Sept.	5, 1870.
Deebel, John F.,	130	March	
Deibert, John S.,	20	Dec.	14, 1871.
Deibert, John S., xs.,	15	Jan.	18, 1872.
Daubert, Isaac,	5	Feb.	9, 1872.
Deibert, Jacob S.,	12	Feb.	24, 1872.
Deibert, Jacob S.,	5	April	22, 1872.
Deibert, Jacob S.,	2	June	4, 1872.
Deibert, William H.,	5	Feb.	20, 1873.
Eckel, Nicholas,	150	May	31, 1814.
Emrich, John,	24	Sept.	5, 1814.
Ebert, George,	150	July	3, 1815.
Eveland, Daniel,	74	Dec.	6, 1815.
Ebert, George,	59 .80	Nov.	20, 1815.
Erdman, Andrew,	4	Feb.	7, 1817.
Echler, Jacob,	32	April	29, 1818.
Emrick, John,	119	Jan.	18, 1822.
Ewing, Jacob,	200	Dec.	8, 1824.
Eckert, Peter,	300	Jan.	17, 1825.
Eckert, John,	3 00	Jan.	18, 1825.
Eckert, Mary,	300	Jan.	18, 1 825 .
Eckert, Geo. A.,	3 00	Jan.	27, 1825.
Ewing, John,	15	April	11, 1825.
Eckert, Geo. W.,	50	June	11, 1825.
Eisenhauer, John,	50	June	27, 1825.
Eckert, Geo. N.,	3 0 0	Jan.	10, 1826.
Eckert, Geo. N.,	200	May	29, 1826.
Eckert, Peter,	10	May	29, 1826.
Eisenhower, John,	150	Feb.	26, 1827.
Ernst, Joseph,	3	July	11, 1827.
Eckler, Henry,	50	Jan.	17, 1828.
Eckert, Peter,	20	April	9, 1828.
Eckert, Peter,	50	April	23, 1828.
Eckler, Henry,	10	April	14, 1829.
Eckler, Henry,	100	July	31, 1829.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Eisenhower, Peter,	20	March 26, 1830.
Eldridge, Griffith M.,	150	June 8, 1830.
Entry, Edward,	- 350	June 17, 1830.
Eckler, Henry,	20	Oct. 10, 1835.
Everhart, James,	300	June 5, 1840.
Everhart, James,	25	June 5, 1840.
Everhart, James, and Jacob		•
Bull,	170.62	June 11, 1840.
Eisenhuth, Jacob,	400	April 20, 1848.
Eisenhuth, George,	50	June 19, 1848.
Eisenhuth, Jacob,	30	March 6, 1849.
Eisenhuth, George,	100	March 6, 1849.
Eisenhuth, George,	300	July 18, 1849.
Erdman, Geo. W.,	19.84	April 13, 1852.
Eisenhuth, Mary,	216	Feb. 18, 1853.
Eichart, Joseph,	246.133	May 6, 1853.
Erdman, George, xs.,	50	March 9, 1853.
Eisenhower, John, Jr.,	70	June 12, 1854.
Eisenhower, Isaac,	24.131	Aug. 5, 1856.
Eckler, Henry,	8	May 9, 1860.
Emrick, Joseph, et al.,	47.103	July 13, 1870.
Emriek, John, xs.,	15	Feb. 6, 1871.
Engle, Rosina,	42.122	Jan. 17, 1872.
Eekert, Emily T., widow, etc.,	358.20	Dec. 18, 1873.
Fidler, John,	90	June 7, 1814.
Fertig, John,	18	June 7, 1814.
Fidler, John, Jr.,	25	June 7, 1814.
Fertig, Joseph,	8	June 7, 1814.
Fertig, John,	75	Aug. 5, 1814.
Felty, Henry,	, 141	March 30, 1815.
Fessler, Michael,	1.120	Jan. 6, 1816.
Fritz, Michael,	93	Jan. 6, 1816.
Fried, Adam,	150	April 20, 1817.
Foecht, Jno. G., & Jerk Shap-		
pell,	160	Nov. 10, 1817.
Feather, Henry,	100	Feb. 27, 1818.
Follwiler, Ferdinand,	200	May 27, 1819.
Foose, Conrad, Jr.,	160	May 22, 1820.
Foose, Conrad, Jr.,	150	Nov. 14, 1822.
Foose, Conrad. Jr.,	75	Nov. 14, 1822.
Ferringer, George,	24	Dec. 9, 1822.
Franks, Sam'l D.,	50	Jan. 13, 1823.
Franks, Sam'l D.,	200	Aug. 28, 1823.
Freeman, Phineas,	200	Aug. 4, 1824.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Freeman, Phineas,	100	Aug.	4, 1824.
Freeman, Phineas,	80	Aug.	4, 1824.
Freeman, Phineas,	100	Sept.	18, 1824.
Freeman, Phineas,	276.78	Sept.	18, 1824.
Franks, Samuel D.,	200	Dec.	23, 1824.
Fertig, Joseph,	50	Jan.	5, 1825.
Filbert, Peter,	100	Jan.	15, 1825.
Frazer, Wm.,	400	Jan.	17, 1825.
Filbert, Peter,	100	May	31, 1825.
Franks, Sam'l D., Esq.,	200	Aug.	3 , 1825.
Franks, Sam'l D.,	200	Aug.	3 , 1825.
Filbert, Peter,	12	Jan.	24, 1826.
Frey, Michael,	20	April	17, 1827.
Faust, John,	12	April	27, 1827.
Foltz, Daniel, xs.,	50	May	16, 1827.
Foltz, Daniel, xs.,	150	May	16, 1827.
Filbert, Peter,	10	Feb	4, 1828.
Filbert, Peter,	20	Feb.	4, 1828.
Foltz, Daniel, Dr.,	10	A pril	22, 1828.
Foltz, Daniel,	10	Aug.	5, 1828.
Foltz, Daniel,	5	Jan.	14, 1828.
Foltz, Daniel,	5	Jan.	14, 1828.
Foltz, Daniel,	5	Jan.	14, 1828.
Fenstermacher, Peter,	156.146	April	14, 1829.
Filbert, John,	150	April	14, 1829.
Foltz, Daniel,	5	June	11, 1829.
Fertig, Joseph, xs.,	200	June	18, 1829.
Fertig, Joseph,	100	June	18, 1829.
Filbert, John,	200	June	24, 1829.
Fidler, John,	200	July	7, 1829.
Filbert, John,	300	July	9, 1829.
Filbert, Peter,	80	July	10, 1829.
Fertig, Joseph,	15	July	2 9, 1829.
Fertig, Joseph,	50	July	29, 1829.
Fidler, John,	350	Aug.	3, 1829.
Filbert, Peter,	3 0 0	Aug.	8, 1829.
Fidler, John,	300	Aug.	14, 1829.
Fidler, John,	300	Aug.	15, 1829.
Fidler, John,	300	Aug.	17, 1829.
Filbert, John,	300	Nov.	7, 1829.
Franks, Samuel D.,	25	Nov.	18, 1829.
Fertig, Daniel,	400	Nov.	18, 1829.
Filbert, Peter,	400	Nov.	18, 1829.
Foltz, Daniel,	20	Nov.	23, 1829.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Filbert, Peter,	10	Dec.	3, 1829.
Fertig, Joseph,	90	Dec.	10, 1829.
Fraub, Jacob,	50	Jan.	6, 1830.
Feringer, Peter,	50	Jan.	11, 18 3 0.
Fertig, Joseph,	· 100	Jan.	12, 18 3 0.
Fertig, John, Jr.,	200	Feb.	2, 1830.
Fry, Daniel,	200	Feb.	15, 1830.
Feringer, Peter,	10	Feb.	17, 1830.
Faust, William,	20	Feb.	19, 1830.
Foos, Conrad, xs.,	100	Feb.	19, 1830.
Foos, Conrad, xs.,	100	Feb.	19, 1830.
Foos, Conrad, xs.,	100	Feb.	19, 1830.
Foltz, Daniel, Dr., xs.,	150	Feb.	27, 1830.
Flanigin, John, xs.,	100	April	7, 1830.
Foos, Conrad,	40	Oct.	18, 1830.
Felty, John,	127.61	March	29 , 18 39 .
Fahr, William,	67.91	Jan.	23, 1840.
Faust, William,	74	April	24, 1849.
Fisher, Charles,	3	Oct.	5, 1852.
Fisher, John, xs.,	1	Oct.	5 , 1852.
Felty, Daniel (in trust), & Co.,	40	March	16, 1854.
Fitzimmons, James H.,	10	April	7, 1857.
Filbert, Peter,	4	March	23, 1859.
Fraily, Charles,	100	June	29, 1859
Focht, Abraham,	. 80	Jan.	31, 1861.
Fether, John,	70	March	26, 1866 .
Fisher, J. K., & Heck, Ab'm,	23	June	3, 1868.
Fahringer, Jeremiah S.,	310	-	29, 1868.
Fahringer, Jeremiah S., xs.,	100	Nov.	18, 18 68 .
Fahringer, Jeremiah S., xs.,	70	Nov.	19, 18 6 8.
Fahringer, Jeremiah S.,	300	Jan.	8, 1869.
Fahringer, Jeremiah S.,	245	Feb.	11 , 1869 .
Fahringer, Jeremiah S.,	300	March	1, 1869.
Freed, Fred., & Isaac Freed and			
John Rich,	75	April	13, 1870.
Freeman, Benj. Wm. Jonathan,	130	April	23, 1870.
Fehr, Henry, et al.,	243.86	May	9, 1870.
Fritz, Michael, et al.,	78.107	July	29, 1870.
Fraily, Fred., Prest. of the			
Schuylkill Navigation Co.,	10	June	5, 1871.
Fenstermaker, John,	5	June	6, 1871.
Fenstermaker, John,	20.134		17, 1871.
Fritz, Rebecca,	22.30	Feb.	5, 1872.
Fisher, Charles,	28.27	Nov.	28, 1873 .

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Feteroff, Peter B.,	100	Feb.	26, 1874.
Fisher, Charles,	30	Oct.	14, 1889.
Green, Wm., Esq.,	300	May	31, 1815.
Gebhart, Leonard,	24	June	30, 1815.
Gilbert, George,	400	Aug.	14, 1815.
Gamble, John,	150	March	8, 1816.
Gaby, Jacob,	8	Dec.	23, 1817.
German, John,	300	Jan.	18, 1825.
German, Jacob,	300	Jan.	18, 1825.
Graeff, William,	100	Jan.	31, 1825.
Graeff, William,	100	Feb.	21, 1825.
Graeff, William,	50	March	1, 1825.
Graeff, William,	50	May	9, 1825.
Gultner, George,	15	Aug.	25, 1826.
Grim, George, xs.,	25	Nov.	22, 1827.
Grim, George, xs.,	. 25	Nov.	23, 1827.
Graff, Chas., & Jas. Dundess,	152.116	Jan.	4, 1828.
Gruder, P. & D. Moyer,	100	April	22, 1828.
Graeff, William, xs.,	200	-	14, 1829.
Graeff, William,	200		17, 1829.
Graeff, William,	200		17, 1829.
Graeff, William,	300		24, 1829.
Gilbert, George,	150	May	18, 1829.
Gembel, Henry,	50	July	31, 1829.
Graeff, William,	400	Jan.	2, 1830.
Gebert, William,	20	Jan.	19, 1830.
Gebert, William,	5	Jan.	19, 1830.
Goddard, Dan., xs.,	50	Feb.	8, 1830.
Goddard, Dan., xs.,	90	Feb.	20, 1830.
Grim, George,	50	March	1, 1830.
Grim, George,	55	March	1, 1830.
Guthner, Jones,	20	May	6, 1830.
Gilbert, Andrew, xs.,	170	Dec.	19, 1837.
Geist, George,	10	June	6, 1838.
Greenawalt, David,	1	June	2, 1843.
Grim, Joel M.,	25	Aug.	17, 1857.
Grim, Joel M.,	93	Aug.	26, 1857.
Gebert, Edward, W. L.,	8	May	15, 1858.
Good, Wm. A.,	18	March	28, 1863.
Garber, Mary,	15	Dec.	19, 1866.
Garber, Mary,	16	Dec.	19, 1866.
Grow, Daniel S.,	150	Dec.	4, 1866.
Goettler, Jacob M., xs.,	20	Jan.	9, 1868.
Gombert, Jos., & Moses Rex,	77.120	April	12, 1870.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Gilbert, John,	50	June	23, 1870.
Garber, Daniel, et al.,	150.28	June	23, 1870.
Garber, Daniel, Sen'r,	11	Aug.	22, 1870.
George, Levi, et al.,	151.77	Nov.	17, 1871.
Gerber, Jeremiah, et al.,	40.153%	June	12, 1872.
Heberling, Mich'l, &c.,	80	Jan.	3, 1814.
Hughes, Theophilus,	400	Jan.	8, 1814.
Heisser, Ulrich,	40	Feb.	28, 1814.
Heebner, George,	134	June	29, 1814.
Hilbert, George,	20	July	22, 1814.
Haldeman, Christian,	30	Aug.	5, 1814.
Hoffman, Jacob,	50	Aug.	5, 1814.
Hughes, Theophilus,	400	Aug.	22, 1814.
Heiter, Jacob,	150	Dec.	6, 1814.
Heiter, Jacob,	3	Dec.	6, 1814.
Hummel, Henry,	14	Feb.	15, 1815.
Hahn, Michael,	26	Feb.	16, 1815.
Hubler, Jacob,	8	March	2, 1815.
Hoffa, Abraham,	220	May	20, 1815.
Hoy, Philip,	400	May	24, 1815.
Hoy, Abraham,	400	May	24, 1815.
Hoy, Joseph,	400	May	24, 1815.
Hoy, Henry,	400	May	24, 1815.
Heissler, William,	35	Dec.	6, 1815.
Huber, George,	63	Jan.	8, 1816.
Hock, Joseph,	103	Feb.	26, 1816.
Heissler, George,	40	April	17, 1816.
Haldeman, Ab'm,	200	Aug.	28, 1816.
Haman, John,	50	Jan.	2, 1817.
Heminger, John,	60	Jan.	17, 1817.
Harley, John,	10	Jan.	22, 1817.
Huber, John,	30	Feb.	25, 1817.
Hepner, Bernard, Jr.,	30	July	9, 1817.
Harman, John, Jr.,	365	Aug.	27, 1817.
Hageman, William,	100	Dec.	10, 1817.
Hart, David,	6	Jan.	24, 1822.
Heppler, Henry,	150	Dec.	30, 1822.
Haffa, Abraham,	140	Sept.	15, 1828.
Haffa, Abraham,	40	Feb.	13, 1824.
Hain, Samuel,	100	Feb.	16, 1825.
Heberling, Mich'l,	12	Feb.	28, 1825.
Hain, John,	100	March	7, 1825.
Huber, John,	50	April	30, 1825.
Huber, John,	50	May	9, 1825.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Huber, John,	30	May	17, 1825.
Huber, John,	50	May	26, 1825.
Hain, Daniel,	50	May	28, 1825.
Hain, Daniel,	5 0	May	28, 1825.
Heberling, Michael,	150	May	28, 1825.
Hains, Daniel,	100	May	21, 1825.
Huber, John,	50	Oct.	18, 1825.
Hamar, George,	40	Dec.	3, 1825.
Huber, John,	20	Jan.	9, 1826.
Huber, John,	150	Jan.	9, 1826.
Huber, John,	150.	Jan.	27, 1826.
Huber, John,	200	Jan.	27, 1826.
Haller, William,	10	Feb.	6, 1826.
Huber, John,	5	Feb.	20, 1826.
Huber, John,	200	May	17, 1826.
Huber, John,	100	May	17, 1826.
Hain, Daniel,	50	Aug.	14, 1826.
Huber, John,	200	Nov.	7, 1826.
Hain, Samuel,	35	Dec.	23, 1826.
Huber, John,	5	Dec.	23, 1826.
Huber, John,	5	Jan.	1, 1827.
Hana, John,	200	March	21, 1827.
Hesser, Frederick,	400	Nov.	19, 1827.
Hain, Samuel,	50	Jan.	16, 1828.
Hain, Samuel,	50	Jan.	16, 1828.
Hain, Samuel,	10	Feb.	11, 1828.
Hain, Samuel,	20	Feb.	11, 1828.
Hubley, Edward B.,	50	July	9, 1828.
Hesser, Frederick,	300	Jan.	12, 1829.
Huber, John,	100	Feb.	7, 1829.
Hock, William,	100	Feb.	7, 1829.
Heberling, Henry,	10	Feb.	9, 1829.
Hoffa, Philip,	300	Feb.	23, 1829.
Hain, Samuel, xs.,	50	March	2, 1829.
Huntzinger, William,	200	March	3, 1829.
Hain, Samuel,	300	March	11, 1829.
Hain, Samuel,	100	March	14, 1829.
Hain, Samuel,	50	March	14, 1829.
Huber, John,	200	March	17, 1829.
Huber, John,	20	March	17, 1829.
Hain, Samuel,	200	March	17, 1829.
Hain, Samuel,	200	March	17, 1829.
Hoffman, Samuel,	100	March	19, 1829.
Heebner, Abraham,	300	March	23, 1829.
23-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			
•			District and law

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Hughes, John,	300		23, 1829.
Hughes, John,	300		24, 1829.
Helser, Henry,	50	March	24, 1829.
Hain, Samuel,	200		24, 1829.
Hoffman, Samuel,	100	March	26, 1829.
Hock, William,	400	May	11, 1829.
Hoffman, Samuel,	15 0	May	29, 1829.
Hoffman, Samuel,	150	May	29, 1829.
Heiser, Daniel,	25	June	4, 1829.
Heath, Richard,	300	June	6, 1829.
Hart, John,	300	June	6, 1829.
Hand, William,	300	June	8, 18 29 .
Hertzog, Adam,	100	June	8, 1829.
Huber, John,	5	June	8, 18 29 .
Huber, John,	10	June	8, 1829.
Hart, John,	400	June	12, 182 9 .
Hock, William,	150	June	13, 1829.
Hock, William,	200	June	15, 1829.
Huber, John,	200	June	15, 1829.
Heberling, Henry,	90	June	15, 1829.
Herzog, Adam,	100	June	13, 1829.
Hesser, Frederick,	58	July	9, 18 29 .
Hesser, Fredrick,	20	July	9, 1829.
Hain, Samuel,	20	July	10, 1829.
Huber, John,	150	July	14, 1829.
Huber, John,	150	July	14, 1829.
Heberling, Michael,	20	Aug.	10, 18 29 .
Haller, William, xs.,	50	Sept.	3, 18 29 .
Haller, Nicholas,	50	Oct.	15, 1829.
Huber, John,	21	Oct.	20, 18 29 .
Hain, Samuel,	100	Nov.	7, 1829.
Hain, Samuel,	100	Nov.	9, 18 29 .
Hoffman, Samuel,	100	Nov.	16, 1829.
Huber, John,	300	Nov.	18, 18 29 .
Hain, Samuel,	400	Nov.	18, 18 29 .
Huber, John,	200	Nov.	19, 1829.
Hain, Daniel,	400	Nov.	26, 1829.
Herring, Maria Margaret, xs.,	50	Dec.	7, 1829.
Hain, Samuel,	10	Dec.	10, 18 29 .
Hoffa, Henry,	200	Dec.	23, 1829.
Hubler, John,	100	Dec.	3 1, 1829.
Hehn, Jacob,	50	Dec.	31 , 182 9 .
Hillegas, Henry,	400	Jan	2, 1830.
Hoffman, Jacob,	400	Jan.	2, 1830.

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Herzog, Adam,	50	Jan. 2, 1830.
Hain, Samuel,	300	Jan. 2, 1830.
Hughes, John,	20	Jan. 11, 1830.
Hughes, John,	25	Jan. 11, 1830.
Hain, Samuel,	300	Jan. 14, 1830.
Hart, John, xs.,	5	Jan. 20, 1830.
Hehn, Jacob,	10	Jan. 25, 1830.
Hain, Samuel,	30 ,	Feb. 2, 1830.
Heinly, Henry,	25	Feb. 2, 1830.
Heiser, George,	200	Feb. 8, 1830.
Heiser, George,	200	Feb. 9, 1830.
Hedinger, Joseph,	5	Feb. 17, 1830.
Holland, John,	20	Feb. 18, 1830.
Heiser, John,	15	Feb. 22, 1830.
Hendrickson, Wm. P.,	200	Feb. 25, 1830.
Hendrickson, Wm. P.,	12	Feb. 25, 1830.
Hetlinger, David,	5	March 19, 1830.
Heiser, George,	40	March 23, 1830.
Heisler, Joseph,	5	April 16, 1830.
Herring, Peter,	75	April 26, 1830.
Huntzinger, Samuel,	100	Aug. 9, 1830.
Huntzacher, Joseph,	208.80	Oct. 4, 1830.
Heister, Isaac, & G. Gehr,	99.100	Jan. 21, 1831.
Happes, Jacob,	10	April 1, 1833.
Hesser, Frederick,	110	June 15, 1833.
Hummel, John,	13.631/2	Dec. 18, 1835.
Habenstein, Daniel,	67	May 26, 1837.
Heffner, Benjamin,	5	Aug. 30, 1837.
Harvey, Isaac,	10	April 6, 1838.
Hebler, George,	10	Feb. 19, 1839.
Hubley, B. Edward,	73.56	Nov. 19, 1839.
Harvey, John,	30	March 9, 1842.
Не hп, Jacob, Jr.,	10	May 1, 1844.
Hertzog, Nicholas, xs.,	3	May 29, 1844.
Hummel, Jacob,	100	March 1, 1845.
Hanker, Christian,	9	May 28, 1845.
Heiser, Daniel, xs.,	25	May 1, 1846.
Hammes, Charles,	100	Feb. 26, 1847.
Heartler, Christian,	30	July 1, 1847.
Holman, Charles,	30	May 4, 1848.
Heintz, Augustus,	20	Aug. 7, 1848.
Heiser, Thomas,	200	March 6, 1849.
Heiser, Daniel,	400	March 6, 1849.
Hoffa, Henry, xs.,	40	March 12, 1852.
,,,,,,,		

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Hoff, William,	100	Feb.	17, 1853.
Huntzinger, Joseph,	20	June	2, 1853.
Huntzinger, Jacob, Jr.,	300	July	29, 1853.
Hertzog, Stephen,	218	Dec.	10, 1853.
Heffner, Samuel, xs.,	300	March	7, 1854.
Hoff, William,	88	May	13, 1854.
Hettinger, Daniel,	32	Feb.	1, 1855.
Heiser, Henry,	50	April	14, 1855.
Hoff, William,	8.16	May-	22, 1855.
Huntzinger, George,	10	Aug.	2, 1855.
Huntzinger, George,	8	Aug.	21, 1855.
Huntzinger, George,	6	Aug.	31, 1855.
Houser, Daniel,	30	June	4, 1856.
Harding, Michael,	28.145	Nov.	18, 1856.
Hankey, Isaac Bladen,	400	Aug.	17, 1857.
Heffner, Samuel,	400	Aug.	20, 1857.
Heffner, Samuel,	125	Aug.	21, 1857.
Hebner, George,	35	Jan.	15, 1858.
Hagenback, Solomon B.,	2	May	31, 1858.
Heebner, George,	10	Aug.	31, 1859.
Haldeman, Matthais,	44.51	Aug.	31, 1859.
Heebner, George,	100	Oct.	14, 1861.
Hunzinger, Joel,	345	May	8, 1866.
Hauck, Stephen,	1.50	Aug.	28, 1866.
Hatch, David,	8	Sept.	11, 1866.
Hoppis, David,	70	Dec.	6, 1866.
Heck, Abraham,	30	April	16, 1868.
Hubler, Peter,	13.32	June	9, 1869.
Holland, Edmund,	21	Dec.	18, 1869.
Holland, Edmund,	21	Dec.	20, 1869.
Heim, John, et al.,	205.100	April	25, 1870.
Hopper, Dan'l, et al.,	256.28	May	13, 1870.
Hill, Gideon, et al.,	218.1471/2	June	7, 1870.
Hauser, John, & Jno. Hettle-		_	
myer,	80	June	15, 1870.
Happes, Andrew, et al.,	135	Oct.	19, 1870.
Hummel, David,	2	Nov.	28, 1870.
Horn, Jonathan,	95		30, 1871.
Hess, John,	30	Sept.	18, 1871.
Hill, Jonas,	10	Feb.	9, 1872.
Huber, Aaron,	45	Feb.	26, 1872.
High, Angeline,	40		14, 1872.
Hess, Thos., & High, David E.,.	25		14, 1872.
Hummel, Benneville,	2	March	30, 1872.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Hess, Thos., & D. E. High,	20	April 11, 1872.
Hess, Thomas,	5	May 8, 1872.
Hartung, John,	10	June 11, 1872.
Hummel, Philip,	2	March 31, 1873.
Hoveracker, Daniel, et al.,	40	Feb. 10, 1873.
Hess, Thomas,	5	March 11, 1873.
Heffner, Samuel,	100	May 19, 1877.
Hummel, J. H.,	18	Sept. 19, 1882.
Hornberger, Chas. M.,	10	July 7, 1884.
Isenhower, Peter,	50	Feb. 26, 1827.
Jackson, Pusey W.,	300	July 30, 1828.
Jackson, Pusey W.,	5	Jan. 14, 1829.
Jackson, Pusey W.,	5	Jan. 14, 1829.
Jackson, Pusey W.,	5	Jan. 14, 1829.
Jackson, Pusey W.,	20	Feb. 3, 1829.
Jackson, Pusey W.,	20	Feb. 3, 1829.
Jackson, Pusey W.,	20	Feb. 3, 1829.
Jackson, Pusey W.,	200	Feb. 13, 1829.
Imschaffstall, Jonas,	50	Feb. 8, 1830.
Jones, Benj., exers., &c.,	285.143	Aug. 3, 1830.
Irish, Elizabeth, xs.,	160	March 4, 1847.
Jenks, Barton H.,	177.12	July 30, 1862.
Jones, Elizabeth R., exr., &c.,.	144.146	Dec. 27, 1871.
Klinger, Peter,	200	Oct. 7, 1811.
Kemmerling, Henry,	292	Feb. 25, 1812.
Kemmerling, & Wommert,	107.46	March 7, 1812.
King, Henry,	45	Sept. 12, 1812.
Kuhns, Daniel,	10	June 14, 1814.
Keffer, Joseph,	30	June 20, 1814.
Kantner, Abraham,	300	July 11, 1814.
Kuntzleman, Jno. (in trust),	50 .	Aug. 4, 1814.
Kimel, George,	28	Aug. 5, 1814.
Kuntzleman, John,	50	Aug. 15, 1814.
Kessler, George,	140	Aug. 15, 1814.
Kercher, Daniel,	20	Aug. 31, 1814.
Krebs, Jacob,	10	Dec. 21, 1814.
Kuntz, Daniel,	100	Feb. 16, 1815.
Ketner, John,	30	Feb. 16, 1815.
Ketner, John,	35	Feb. 16, 1815.
Kuntz, John,	60	March 15, 1815.
Kehley, Peter,	200	Aug. 14, 1815.
Kopenhefer, Martin,	100	Aug. 21, 1815.
Klein, Jacob, & Adam,	200	Jan. 8, 1816.
Klein, Jacob & Adam, xs.,	100	Feb. 9, 1816.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Karcher, Jacob,	16	Jan.	15, 1817.
Kepner, Samuel K.,	75	Feb.	3, 1817.
Karschner, Conrad, & others (in			•
trust),	205.52	Dec.	10, 1817.
Kepner, Bernard, Jr.,	30	July	9, 1817.
Kistler, Ferdinand,	3	June	15, 1818.
Kelly, John,	400	Aug.	19, 1818.
Kuntz, Daniel,	10	Dec.	9, 1818.
Kepner, Samuel K.,	5	May	3, 1819.
Kranus, Andrew,	50	June	15, 1819.
Kohler, John, Jr.,	10	Aug.	13, 1819.
Klinger, Alex. & Peter,	10	Dec.	1, 1819.
Kline, Jacob,	110	Jan.	21, 1820.
Kline, Jacob,	60	Feb.	12, 1820.
Klinger, Jereh.,	400	Nov.	29, 1824.
Knabb, Peter,	30	March	31, 1825.
Kehle, Peter,	20	Aug.	3, 1825.
Kimmel, George, xs.,	100	Oct.	6, 1825.
Keiser, John,	10	Nov.	25, 1825.
Kepner, Bernard,	12	July	10, 1826.
Keffer, Joseph,	50	July	23, 1826.
Klinger, Peter,	20	Aug.	14, 1827.
Knab, Peter,	20	Oct.	19, 1827.
Keim, George D. B.,	100	Nov.	19, 1827.
Keim, George D. B.,	300	Nov.	24, 1827.
Keiser, John,	50	Jan.	26, 1828.
Kern, Jonas,	300	Jan.	21, 1828.
Kehris, Philip,	50	July	21, 1828.
Keim, Daniel M.,	30 0	July	31, 1828.
Keim, Geo. D. B.,	300	July	31, 1828.
Keim, Daniel M.,	166	Nov.	21, 1828.
Kern, Peter, xs.,	20	Jan.	2, 1829.
Kern, Peter, xs.,	30	Jan.	2, 1829.
Kepner, Samuel K.,	50	Jan.	3, 1829.
Kolb, John,	300	Jan.	12, 1829.
Kelly, Joshua, xs.,	20	Feb.	5, 1829.
Kimmel, Samuel,	400	Feb.	28, 1829.
Kolb, John, xs.,	200	March	2, 1829.
Keeleg, Adam,	400	March	3, 1829.
Kuchner, Wm.,	25	March	6, 1829.
Kuchner, Wm.,	25	March	6, 1829.
Kittleman, John C.,	100		14, 1829.
Kimmel, Samuel,	200	March	14, 1829.
Kittleman, John C.,	100	March	14, 1829.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Kolb, John,	100	March	16, 1829.
Kolb, John,	100		16, 1829.
Klinger, Peter,	25	March	31, 1829.
Klinger, Peter,	20	March	31, 1829.
Keffer, Joseph,	10	April	20, 1829.
Klinger, Peter,	50	April	20, 1829.
Kittleman, John C.,	50	May	8, 1829.
Kimmel, Samuel,	50	May	11, 1829.
Kettery, Joseph,	300	June	6, 1829.
Kimmel, Samuel,	200	June	8, 1829.
Keighner, Wm.,	100	June	11, 1829.
Keighner, Wm.,	100	June	11, 1829.
Keihner, Wm.,	150	June	15, 1829.
Kelhner, Wm.,	100	June	15, 1829.
Kreamer, Peter,	200	June	24 , 1829.
Keper, Samuel R.,	58	July	30, 1829.
Keiser, John,	350	Aug.	3, 1829.
Keffer, Joseph, Sr.,	80	Aug.	10, 1829.
Kunselman, Jno., Jr.,	40	Aug.	11, 1829.
Kantner, Michael,	200	Aug.	12, 18 29 .
Kolb, John,	38	Aug.	13, 1829.
Kiehner, William, xs.,	20 0	Sept.	3, 1829.
Kehley, Peter, xs.,	5	Sept.	9 , 182 9 .
Keehler, William, xs.,	300	Sept.	19, 1829.
Kely, Adam,	400	Sept.	28, 1829.
Kepner, Henry,	5	Oct.	5 , 1829.
Kepner, Henry,	5	Oct.	5, 1829.
Kepner, Henry,	5	Oct.	5, 1829.
Knittel, Jacob, xs.,	10	Nov.	2, 18 29 .
Kepner, Bernard,	8	Nov.	2, 1829.
Kraemer, Peter,	400	Nov.	16, 1829.
Kepner, Henry,	5	Nov.	14, 1829.
Kiehner, William, xs.,	200	Dec.	1, 1829.
Kershner, Maria Agatha, adm'r,			
&c.,	112	Dec.	14, 1829.
Kepner, Henry,	5	Dec.	14, 1829.
Keley, Peter,	5	Dec.	14, 1829.
Kepner, Henry,	5	Dec.	14, 1829.
Keffer, Daniel,	100	Dec.	18, 1829.
Klausser, George,	200	Dec.	28, 1829.
Kraft, Benj., xs.,	100	Jan.	2, 1830.
Kobb, John,	400	Jan.	2, 1830.
Klinger, Peter,	100	Jan.	4, 1830.
Kauffer, Jacob,	10	Jan.	5, 1830.

•	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Keifer, Abraham,	100	Jan.	6, 1830.
Kuehner, Wm.,	65	Jan.	13, 1830.
Keley, Peter, xs.,	50	Jan.	20, 1830.
Keley, Joshua,	5	Jan.	21, 1830.
Klingman, Christ'n, xs.,	208	Jan.	22, 1830.
Keffer, Peter,	10	Jan.	26, 1830.
Keffer, Joseph,	300	Feb.	5, 1830.
Klinger, Alex. P.,	15	Feb.	9, 1830.
Klinger, Alex. P.,	12	Feb.	9, 1830.
Krebs, Jacob,	150	Feb.	15, 1830.
Kauffman, Jacob,	50	Feb.	16, 1830.
Kunselman, John,	15	Feb.	23, 1830.
Klinger, John,	100	March	4, 1830.
Keely, Joshua,	5	March	25, 1830.
Keely, Joshua,	50	April	17, 1830.
Keely, Joshua,	50	April	17, 1830.
Keely, Joshua,	50	April	17, 1830.
Kutz, George,	20	April	21, 1830.
Kauffman, Geo.,	6	April	27, 1830.
Kauffman, Geo.,	15	April	27, 1830.
Kauffman, Geo.,	15	April	27, 1830.
Krebs, Daniel,	25	May	3, 1830.
Kner, Charles,	150	May	7, 1830.
Kiehner, Wm.,	250	July	1, 1830.
Kettner, Henry,	200	July	2, 1830.
Krizbaum, Daniel,	25	Nov.	26, 1830.
Kern, Henry L.,	10	Feb.	3, 1836.
Kaup, Peter,	209.20	Jan.	5, 1837.
Kohler, George,	25	May	15, 1838.
Kremer, Peter,	5	May	26, 1838.
Kremer, Samuel, xs.,	14	Dec.	31, 1839.
Kremer, George,	8	July	10, 1845.
Krammers, Benj. & Amos, xs.,.	20	June	24, 1845.
Kepner, Samuel K., xs.,	6	April	1, 1846.
Kepner, Samuel K., xs.,	12	May	8, 1847.
Kepner, Samuel K., xs.,	50	May	8, 1847.
Kremer, Jacob,	5	Sept.	23, 1847.
Kaup, Benj.,	75	Aug.	22, 1848.
Kantner, John, xs.,	250	Feb.	4, 1851.
Kantner, John, xs.,	49	March	5, 1851.
Kerschner & Bankiss,	34	Sept.	4, 1851.
Knorr, Isaac, Peter & H'y,	313%	Sept.	17, 1852.
Krammer, Dan'l, Jr.,	12	June	21, 1853.
Kreider, J. P., xs.,	5	Jan.	23, 1855.

-	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Kramer, Daniel,	24	Feb.	7, 1856.
Kreider, Reuben T., xs.,	5	Feb.	13, 1856.
Kemerer, Henry,	76	May	12, 1856.
Klock, Benj. F.,	25	June	23, 1856.
Kemerer, Henry,	77	July	6, 1857.
Knepper, John,	93	June	23, 1858.
Kreidler, Elizabeth,	5	Dec.	1, 1859.
Kreidler, Elizabeth,	3.107	May	29, 1860.
Keim, George, DeB.,	8	Nov.	27, 1860.
Klinger, Solomon,	3	Sept.	6, 1867.
keefer, Edward, et al.,	32.145	July	19, 1870.
Keifer, Reuben, et al.,	136.125	July	19, 1870.
Kerschner, William,	4	Oct.	24, 1870.
Kline, J. L.,	5	March	1, 1872.
Knittle, John, Wm., & others,	190	March	18, 1872.
Kistler, Wm. H., exs.,	60	May	1, 1872.
Lindner, Thomas,	100	Jan.	4, 1812.
Lukenbill, Abraham,	40	Nov.	11, 1814.
Leitner, Jacob,	100	June	8, 1816.
Lefler, John, Sen'r,	50	Feb.	19, 1817.
Leitzel, Jacob,	6	Dec.	15, 1817.
Longeberger, Sebastian,	143.80	Feb.	5, 1819.
Leitzel, Jacob,	25	June	21, 1819.
Lechleitner, Jno., Jr.,	4.120	Dec.	12, 1822.
Long, Charles,	60	Aug.	23, 1824.
Langle, Joseph,	50 .	Nov.	9, 1825.
Langle, Joseph,	50	Nov.	9, 1825.
Langle, Joseph,	30	Jan.	24, 1826.
Lucas, Philip John,	30	June	12, 1826.
Lucas, Philip John,	25	June	12, 1826.
Leily, Jacob,	15	Aug.	25, 1826.
Leily, Jacob, xs.,	10	Aug.	25, 1826.
Longberger, David,	75	Feb.	26, 1827.
Lindner, David,	100	May	16, 1827.
Lindner, David,	100	May	16, 1827.
Lindner, Samuel,	100	May	16, 1827.
Lindner, Anthony,	100	June	19, 1827.
Lindner, Anthony,	100	June	19, 1827.
Landerbrun, Fred'k,	200	Nov.	24, 1827.
Lehr, Peter,	10	Jan.	4, 1828.
Lukenbill, Jacob,	7	May	22, 1828.
Leiby, Jacob,	54.14	July	16, 1828.
Landerbrun, Fred'k,	300	July	30, 1828.
Lintner, Daniel,	200	Aug.	5, 1828.

	· Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Ludwig, Peter F.,	5	Dec.	11, 1828.
Leininger, George,	25	Jan.	8, 18 29 .
Lewis, Laurence & Robert,	158.321/2	July	20, 1829.
Leib, Jacob,	25	Nov.	16, 1829.
Lenhart, John,	70	Nov.	16, 1829.
Lindner, David,	100	Dec.	28, 1829.
Lukinbill, Abraham,	75	Jan.	13, 1830.
Lukinbill, Abraham,	300	Jan.	14, 1830.
Loss, Charles, xs.,	5	Jan.	23, 1830.
Loss, Charles, & John B. Kinny,	15	Feb:	1, 1830.
Lindenmuth, Jonathan,	300	Feb.	15, 1830.
Ladig, Joseph,	11	March	1, 1830.
Ladig, Joseph,	11	March	1, 1830.
Lengle, Joseph,	10	March	3, 1830.
Lord, Thomas,	5	March	4, 1830.
Lord, Thomas,	400	April	3, 18 30 .
Lord, Thomas,	58	April	14, 1830.
Lindner, David,	20	April	19, 1830.
Lord, Thomas,	300	May	17, 1830.
Lord, Thomas,	58	July	1, 1830.
Light, Henry,	100	July	30, 1830.
Lechleider, Henry,	60	Nov.	11, 1836.
Lewis, Robt. & Lawrence,	259.137	May	19, 1837.
Lavenberg, Daniel,	35	May	28, 1845.
Lavenberg, Daniel, xs.,	100	May	28, 1845.
Ludwig, Peter F., xs.,	400	May	5, 1847.
Ludwig, Peter F., xs.,	292	May	6, 1847.
Leiby, Reuben F.,	81	Dec.	12, 1849.
Livigh, John,	100	July	1, 185 2 .
Leiby, Jacob F.,	30	May	24, 1853.
Lindermuth, George,	137	April	5, 1854.
Leftler, Jonathan, & Jacob El-			
lenberger (in trust),	105	Jan.	4, 1855.
Lewis, Charles W.,	2	April	12, 1855.
Leonhard, John D.,	20	May	7, 1855.
Lebigh, John,	29	Feb.	29, 1856.
Locker, Wm.,	50	Nov.	18, 1856.
Lewis, Samuel,	70	Nov.	26, 1860.
Leibig, John, exs., pd.,	100	July	16, 1866.
Longenberger, Nathan,	250	Dec.	19, 1866.
Leiby, R. F.,	25	Feb.	2, 1872.
Leiby, Daniel L.,	7	March	23, 1873.
Leininger, William,	80	Dec.	8, 1873.
Leininger, William,	10	Jan.	9, 1874.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
Leininger, William,	10	Feb.	10, 1874.
Leininger, William,	10	Feb.	27, 1874.
Leininger, William,	30	March	21, 1874.
Leininger, William,	100	Oct.	7, 1874.
Leininger, William,	5	Oct.	12, 1874.
Leininger, William,	5	Nov.	27, 1874.
Leininger, William,	200	Dec.	19, 1874.
Leininger, William,	10	March	9, 1875.
Leininger, William,	5	March	9, 1875.
Leininger, William,	5	April	26, 1875.
Leininger, William & John			
Gensemer,	100	May	18, 1876.
Leininger, William,	10	June	9, 1877.
Mayer, Bernard,	170	Jan.	24, 1814.
Miller, Michael,	144.46	Feb.	22, 1814.
May, James,	315.80	Aug.	24, 1814.
Miller, Adam,	160	Oct	11, 1814.
Matchin, Joseph A.,	7	Dec.	6, 1815.
Minig, Adam,	27	Jan.	12, 1816.
Miller, Jacob,	45.40	Aug.	12, 1817.
Miller, Thomas,	51	Dec.	10, 1817.
Minich, Peter,	20	April	26, 1820.
Mantz, John,	13	May	2, 18 21.
Mantz, John,	43	May	2, 1821.
Moyer, Peter,	48.201/2	Dec.	31, 1821.
Mantz, John,	111.30	Feb.	20, 1822.
Maurer, David,	150	Feb.	14, 1824.
Miller, Samuel,	25	Nov.	22, 1824.
Minich, Jacob,	200	April	13, 182 5 .
Mengel, George,	125	May	22, 1826.
Minig, Jacob, xs.,	15	May	26, 1826.
Minig, Jacob, xs.,	100	May	31, 1826.
Minig, Jacob,	100	June	5, 1826.
Muth, Frederick,	. 100	Aug.	25, 1826.
Miller, Jacob,	20	March	2, 1827.
Miller, Jacob,	10		12, 1827.
Moore, Gaines,	20	Nov.	12, 1827.
Miller, Samuel,	5	Nov.	17, 18 2 8.
Miller, Peter,	48.25	Jan.	21, 1829.
Miller, John, xs.,	10	Feb.	9, 1829.
Moore, Gaines,	150	May	9, 1829.
Moore, Gaines,	150	May	9, 1829.
May,, Samuel, xs.,	300	June	6, 18 29 .
Miller, Henry,	190	June	15, 1829.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Moser, George,	1.80	Oct. 19, 1829.
Mann, Charles F.,	200	Nov. 21, 1829.
Moser, George,	80	Dec. 1, 1829.
Maybury, George,	5	Dec. 18, 1829.
Markle, Gideon,	5	Dec. 21, 1829.
Miller, William, xs.,	200	Jan. 6, 1830.
Myer, John,	2	Jan. 9, 1830.
Mayer, John B.,	106	Jan. 26, 1830.
Mayer, John B.,	200	Feb. 19, 1830.
Maury, Jacob,	100	Feb. 19, 1830.
McManus, George,	300	Feb. 20, 1830.
Miller, Joseph,	20	Feb. 26, 1830.
McManus, George,	300	March 12, 1830.
Miley, Frederick,	50	March 13, 1830.
Miller, Jacob, Jr.,	100	March 19, 1830.
McManus, George,	35	April 5, 1830.
Mentz, John, xs.,	50	April 22, 1830.
Miller, Jacob,	36.60	May 12, 1830.
Mehs, Jonathan,	50	June 28, 1830.
Millen, Valentine,	20	July 31, 1830.
Moore, John,	23	Nov. 16, 1830.
Manbeck, John,	29.122	June 8, 1832.
Miller, Anthony F.,	400	April 25, 1835.
Miller, Franklin,	400	April 28, 1835.
Markle, Elizabeth,	79.149	May 1, 1837.
Maurer, Felix,	50	Jan. 3, 1839.
Modefort, Henry, xs.,	40	Jan. 17, 1839.
Morris, Robt., & H. Fisher,	25	Feb. 12, 1846.
Miller, Charles,	35	Aug. 1, 1846.
Moyer, Charles,	9	Aug. 15, 1846.
McFadden, John,	75	March 4, 1847.
Miller, Charles,	80	Oct. 30, 1847.
Miller, Charles, xs.,	100	Jan. 14, 1848.
May, Samuel,	400	Jan. 31, 1848.
Matchin, Geo. W.,	23	Feb. 27, 1850.
Merwine, Gideon & Chas.,	191.6	Nov. 1, 1853.
Mayer, Isaac,	20	June 21, 1856.
Mayer, Isaac,	80	July 17, 1856.
Mayer, Isaac,	20	Feb. 23, 1857.
Mayer, Isaac,	8	Feb. 2, 1858.
Miller, John F.,	15	April 12, 1858.
Moore, Franklin,	4	Jan. 17, 1865.
Moyer, D. K., & G. K.,	31.80	Feb. 2, 1870.
Matz, W. F., et al.,	227.5	June 14, 1870.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Mayer, W. H., et al.,	217.36	June	20, 1870.
Moyer, Philip,	100.155	July	30, 1870.
Mengel, Peter, et al.,	61.321/2	Nov.	16, 1870.
Miller, Jonathan,	5	March	29, 1871.
Matchin, G. W.,	40	April	1, 1871.
Matchin, G. W.,	25	April	1, 1871.
Matchin, G. W.,	40	April	1, 1871.
Mantz, John, et al.,	138.147	Sept.	5, 1871.
Miller, Levina,	30	Sept.	18, 1871.
Miller, John, et al.,	71.154	Nov.	24, 1871.
Moore, H'y W., exs.,	10	May	1, 1873.
Mengel, George,	14.103	Aug.	6, 1873.
Mengel, George, Sen.,	90	March	12, 1874.
Meck, Charles A.,	8	July	18, 1889.
Neischwender, Jacob,	16	Aug.	31, 1814.
Neyer, George,	50	Dec.	6, 1815.
Nichols, Francis B.,	100	Feb.	15, 1825.
Nichols, Francis B.,	300	July	9, 1825.
Nice, David, & Jno. Baily,	5	Jan.	6, 1829.
Nice, David,	10	Jan.	2, 1829.
Nice, David,	5	Jan.	6, 1829.
Nice, David,	5	Jan.	6, 1829.
Nice, David,	. 60	Jan.	12, 1829.
Nice, David,	96	Jan.	24, 1829.
Nunumacker, Benj.,	100	Feb.	19, 1829.
Ney, Christian,	12	June	24, 1845.
Neibert, John, xs.,	50	Sept.	12, 1849.
Neifert, Ely,	75	Oct.	23, 1849.
Neifert, Ely,	40	Sept.	18, 1850.
Neifert, Joseph,	150	Aug.	28, 1866.
Neifert, Jacob,	50	Aug.	30, 1867.
Neichevender, Geo., Sen'r, and			
Franklin Kock,	23.159	April	13, 1870.
Nunumacker, James, & Moses			
D.,	81	Nov.	16, 1870.
Neifer, Eli,	40	April	27, 1870.
Oster, Philip,	7	Nov.	30, 1812.
Orwig, Henry,	60	March	15, 1815.
Orwig, Henry,	200	May	5, 1815.
Ochs, John,	30	June	11, 1816.
Ox, John,	80	Oct.	21, 1816.
Offerman, John C.,	300	Feb.	28, 1825.
Offerman, John C.,	200	April	11, 1825.
Offerman, John C.,	50	Jan.	23, 1826.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
Offerman, John C.,	30	Dec.	20, 1827.
Offerman, John C.,	50	Feb.	7, 1828.
Orrick, Wm. P.,	200	Dec.	3, 1829.
Osman, Philip,	20	March	8, 1830.
Ohlinger, David,	10	Jan.	25, 1833.
Orwig, Elijah B., xs.,	50	Jan.	28, 1848.
Orwig, Elijah B.,	100	June	19, 1848.
Oium, Mary,	96	Jan.	7, 1850.
Ohl, Daniel,	190	Feb.	4, 1850.
Ohl, Daniel, et al., trustees, &c.,	93.62	Dec.	4, 1871.
Petrey, George,	122.87	April	21, 1813.
Price, James,	5	Aug.	31, 1814.
Presler, John,	75	Oct.	19, 1814.
Phillips, David,	300	June	24, 1815.
Power, Joseph,	100	April	1, 1816.
Peifer, John,	400	Oct.	10, 1817.
Pott, Benjamin,	300	Dec.	23, 1824.
Pott, Benjamin,	20	Aug.	1, 1829.
Prescott, Wm.,	400	Nov.	18, 1829.
Pott, Wm.,	200	Nov.	21, 1829.
Price, James,	200	Dec.	18, 1829.
Penrose, Thos. A.,	20	Jan.	22, 1830.
Paul, Isaac,	50	May	17, 1830.
Phillips, Wm.,	20	July	8, 1831.
Pott, John,	34.104	April	3, 1837.
Payne, Robert,	400	Feb.	5, 1849.
Payne, Robert,	400	May	3, 1849.
Paul, Martin, Mich'l & Geo.,	79.6	Jan.	18, 1853.
Paul, Martin, xs.,	240	June	16, 1853.
Paterson, Joseph S.,	26	Feb.	12, 1856.
Philips, Levi S.,	4	Aug.	31, 1870.
Payne, Joseph M.,	15	Aug.	25, 1871.
Philips, Isaac H.,	5	Oct.	31, 1884.
Reed, John,	11.51	Feb.	11, 1814.
Reed, John,	75.80	June	30, 1814.
Reed, Jeremiah,	100	Aug.	5, 1814.
Rudy, Leonard, & P. Zimmer-			
man,	50	April	26, 1815.
Reber, Philip,	400	Jan.	3, 1816.
Rishell, Jacob,	90	Aug.	26, 1818.
Reed, Thomas,	35	June	21, 1819.
Reber, Jacob,	46.60%	Feb.	5, 1822.
Reber, Abraham,	49.42	Feb.	5, 1822.
Runkle, Michael,	16.65	April	27, 1822.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Rahn, George,	75	May	20, 1822.
Rishel, Leonard,	90	Jan.	25, 1823.
Roberts, Jesse,	150	Aug.	27, 1823.
Reed, Thomas,	7	March	14, 1825.
Rerech, Daniel,	50	Dec.	9, 1825.
Randenbush, Adam,	50	Feb.	13, 1826.
Read, John,	50	June	9, 1827.
Rahn, George,	100	Dec.	31, 1827.
Raudenbush, Adam,	50	Jan.	17, 1828.
Raudenbush, Adam,	10	Jan.	22, 1828.
Rigg, Evan E.,	5	Jan.	25, 1828.
Raudenbush, Adam,	10	May	2, 1828.
Raudenbush, Adam,	10	May	2, 1828.
Raudenbush, Adam,	50	May	15, 1828.
Rahn, George,	50	Dec.	27, 1828.
Rahn, George, xs.,	300	Jan.	6, 1829.
Reed, Jeremiah,	300	Jan.	12, 1829.
Raush, Henry,	5	Jan.	14, 1829.
Raush, Henry,	5	Jan.	14, 1829.
Raush, Henry,	5	Jan.	14, 1829.
Reber, Elizabeth,	400	March	•
Reber, George, Jr.,	20	March	•
Reber, Daniel,	20	March	3, 1829.
Reber, Jesse,	400	March	3, 1829.
Rahn, George,	50	March	6, 1829.
Raush, H'y,	4		10, 1829.
Ridgway, Daniel J.,	• •	March	16, 1829.
Ridgway, Daniel J.,	300	June	4, 1829.
Ridgway, Thomas S.,	300	June	4, 1829.
Rahn, George,	297	June	15 , 1829.
Rodenbush, Adam,	300	July	8, 1829.
Reed, John, xs.,	50	July	14, 1829.
Reber, Benj.,	400	Aug.	6, 1829.
Reber, George, Jr.,	400	Aug.	6, 1829.
Reber, Levi, Jr.,	400	Aug.	6, 1829.
Rahn, George,	150	Aug.	14, 1829.
Ridgway, Thos. S.,	100	Aug.	31, 1829.
Ridgway, Thos. S.,	300	Aug.	31, 1829.
Ridgway, Daniel J.,	300	Aug.	31, 1829.
Rahn, George, xs.,	200	Sept.	3, 1829.
Reber, Polly, xs.,	200	Sept.	28, 1829.
Reber, Elizabeth,	400	Sept.	28, 1829.
Raudenbush, Adam,	400	Oct.	21, 1829.
Raudenbush, Adam,	200	Nov.	9, 1829.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Raush, Henry,	200	Nov.	12, 18 29 .
Raudenbush, Adam,	400	Nov.	18, 182 9 .
Riffert, John,	50	Dec.	11, 18 29 .
Riffert, John,	5	Dec.	18, 18 29 .
Riffert, John,	5	Dec.	18, 1829.
Riffert, John,	5	Dec.	18, 1829.
Reber, Jesse,	15	Dec.	23, 18 29 .
Ridgway, Daniel J.,	130	Jan.	6, 1830.
Reber, Levi, xs.,	47	Jan.	6, 1830.
Reber, Levi, xs.,	200	Jan.	6, 18 3 0.
Reber, Nathan,	50	Jan.	6, 18 3 0.
Reed, Michael,	10	Feb.	3, 1830.
Reed, Michael,	150	Feb.	16, 1830.
Rishel, Leonard,	10	Feb.	17, 1830.
Reber, Benjamin,	5	Feb.	20, 1830.
Reber, Jesse, xs.,	5	March	12, 1830.
Reihm, Henry,	75	March	13, 1830.
Rischel, Jonas,	100	Jan.	12, 1831.
Rickert, Joseph,	22	July	28, 1836.
Reed, Leonard,	113	Jan.	22, 1838.
Rine, Eli, xs.,	75	Feb.	7, 1848.
Ringer, Stephen, xs.,	100	April	15, 1857.
Read, Richard,	6	Aug.	5, 1857.
Reed, Jacob,	50	Jan.	21, 1852.
Reed, Jno. B.,	20	Feb.	16, 1852.
Roberts, Wm., xs.,	334	Feb.	18, 1853.
Reinard, Benj. O., xs.,	12	March	9, 1853.
Reed, John,	20	March	13, 1854.
Reed, Peter, Sen'r,	40	April	14, 1854.
Rohn, Daniel,	5	April	12, 1855.
Roberts, Wm. F.,	400	Oct.	8, 1856.
Roberts, Wm. F.,	400	Oct.	9, 1856.
Roberts, Wm. F.,	• •	Oct.	10, 1856.
Roberts, Wm. F.,	• •	Oct.	10, 1856.
Rehrer, E. Godfrey,	100	Nov.	7, 1859.
Rump, Mathais,	2	March	22, 1864.
Ringer, Stephen,	276	Oct.	26, 1864.
Raber, Wm. B.,	100	June	25, 1866.
Ruth, Franklin,	100	Oct.	10, 1866.
Ruth, Franklin,	75	Oct.	24, 1866.
Reinert, George,	60	May	14, 1867.
Rex, Nathan,	5	May	28, 1867.
Reiner, George,	20	Jan.	21, 1870.
Reichert, John,	••	May	3, 1870.

	Acres.	Date o	Survey.
Reed, John,	4.108	June	2, 1870.
Reber, William,	40.1411/2	June	7, 1870.
Rigle, John, et al.,	298.100	June	30, 1870.
Rinehart, Mary, et al.,	37.57	Aug.	12, 1871.
Rinehart, Mary, et al.,	103.158	Aug.	12, 1871.
Rupert, Hannah, exs.,	400	Sept.	29, 1871.
Reinhart, H'y, et al.,	122.541/2	Nov.	3, 1871.
Rupert, Samuel,	40	April	24, 1872.
Ritter, Simon, & F. M. Moyer,.	30	April	25, 1872.
Reagan, Wm.,	400	Sept.	15, 1873.
Ruth, Alfred M.,	10	July	18, 1874.
Sheffer, William,	206	Jan.	24, 1812.
Stoudt, Daniel,	25.137	Feb.	11, 1814.
Stine, John,	50	June	6, 1814.
Stoger, Henry,	90	July	21, 1814.
Stoger, Henry,	50	July	21, 1814.
Stahl, Valentine,	50	Aug.	26, 1814.
Simon, Henry,	50	Jan.	13, 1815.
Simon, Henry,	50	Jan.	13, 1815.
Seidle, Jonathan,	70	March	31, 1815.
Spring, George,	160	April	4, 1815.
Stock, Martin A.,	55	May	20, 1815.
Switzer, John,	6	Aug.	12, 1815.
Shoeffer, John,	20	March	8, 1816.
Shoemaker, George,	300	April	1, 1816.
Shaffer, Frederick,	3.47	Sept.	3, 1816.
Schwartz, Wendel,	45	Oct.	1, 1816.
Spankeuch, Sebastian, xs.,	15	Jan.	22, 1817.
Schneider, Daniel,	50	Nov.	21, 1817.
Schull, Jacob,	101.155	Dec.	23, 1817.
Sweeney, Edward,	69	Sept.	12, 1818.
Schnyder, John,	100	Nov.	3, 1818.
Scholl, Jacob,	95	Jan.	11, 1819.
Sheffer, John,	200	May	3, 1819.
Sheland, Valentine,	190	Jan.	14, 1822.
Sholl, Jacob,	125.115	Jan.	1, 1822.
Strouphour, George,	122.30	March	18, 1822.
Shoemaker, George,	300	March	6, 1822.
Stein, Jacob,	4	April	9, 1822.
Stein, Henry,	103.32	April	9, 1822.
Scholl, John,	2	Aug.	11, 1823.
Scholl, John,	80	Jan.	26, 1824.
Schade, Jacob,	60		22, 1824.
Seltzer, John,	150		22, 1824.
24 -Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			•

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Stahlman, Solomon,	10	March	27, 1824.
Schall, John,	120	Aug.	4, 1824.
Shoemaker, Henry,	48	Aug.	9, 1824.
Sillyman, Thomas,	300	Dec.	23, 1824.
Sclauch, Solomon,	50	Jan.	1, 1825.
Shappell, Daniel,	100	Jan.	6, 18 25 .
Seltzer, John,	50	Jan.	17, 1825.
Stetzel, Geo. Jacob,	170	Jan.	25, 1825.
Schall, John,	300	Feb.	1, 18 25 .
Schall, John,	100	Feb.	1, 1825.
Sorber, Joseph E.,	60	Feb.	14, 1825.
Stutzman, Peter,	40	Feb.	24, 1825.
Strubhar, Mich'l, Jr.,	30	March	3, 1825.
Strubhar, Mich'l, Jr.,	100	March	3, 1825.
Seltzer, Michael,	200	May	2, 1825.
Shoemaker, George,	50	May	9, 1825.
Serber, Joseph E.,	200	May	17, 1825.
Stahl, John,	50	May	28, 1825.
Schall, John,	60 40	Nov. Dec.	30, 1825.
Schlouch, Leonard,	300	Jan.	8, 1825. 10, 1826.
Silver, Joseph S., Schlucker, George,	300 300	Jan. Jan.	10, 1826.
Shrope, Christian,	500 50	Jan. Jan.	27, 1826.
Spetzer, Francis,	50	Feb.	17, 1826.
Spetzer, Francis,	50		10, 1826.
Stahl, Daniel,	100		13, 1826.
Shenk, M. C., & P. Zimmer-	200	220102	10, 1050.
man, xs.,	50	May	26, 1826.
Shenk, M. C., & P. Zimmer-			
man, xs.,	30	May	26, 1826.
Silver, Joseph S.,	3	May	29, 1826.
Seitzinger, George, xs.,	100	June	17, 1826.
Schall, John,	100	July	5, 1826.
Schappell, Daniel,	30	Oct.	2, 1826.
Spaetzer, Francis,	100	Dec.	1, 1826.
Schreiber, George,	14	Dec.	9, 1826.
Seltzer, John, xs.,	15	Dec.	11, 1826.
Stahl, Daniel,	50	Jan.	1, 1827.
Stahl, Daniel,	50	Jan.	13, 1827.
Spaetzer, Francis,	25	Jan.	18, 1827.
Spaetzer, Francis,	50	Jan.	18, 1827.
Shoemaker, Jonathan,	2 .	May	3, 1827.
Stouffer, Henry,	30	May	16, 1827.
Stouffer, George,	4	June	7, 1827.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Speitzer, Frantz,	50	June	9, 1827.
Stahl, Daniei,	20	June	9, 1827.
Strubenhauer, Mich'l, Jr.,	15	June	19, 1827.
Stein, Peter,	5	Aug.	24, 1827.
Seitzinger, Jacob W.,	100	Nov.	19, 1827.
Seitzinger, Jacob W.,	300	Nov.	24, 1827.
Stahl, Daniel,	200	Jan.	2, 1828.
Schall, John,	40	Jan.	19, 1828.
Seitzinger, Jacob W.,	50	Jan.	2 8, 1828.
Shippen, Charles,	306.119	March	19, 1828.
Shugar, Henry,	40	April	5, 1828.
Spohn, Jacob,	50	May	15, 1828.
Seltzer, John,	5	Aug.	7, 1828.
Schall, John, xs.,	20	Dec.	29, 1828.
Schall, John, xs.,	20	Dec.	29, 1828.
Seitzinger, Jeremiah,	200	Jan.	12, 1829.
Strouch, John,	300	Jan.	12, 1829.
Stouffer, George,	10	Jan.	30, 1829.
Stouffer, David,	12	Jan.	30, 1829.
Stouffer, Isaac,	5	Jan.	31, 1829.
Stouffer, Isaac, xs.,	5	Jan.	31, 1829.
Stouffer, Isaac,	5	Jan.	31, 1829.
Stouffer, Isaac,	. 5	Jan.	31, 1829.
Seibert, Jacob,	175	Feb.	6, 1829.
Seitzinger, Jacob W.,	200	Feb.	13, 1829.
Schall, John,	200	March	
Schall, John,	20	March	
Snyder, John,	200	March	
Shappell, Daniel, xs.,	200	March	.,
Shoemaker, Henry,	91	March	9, 1829.
Shoemaker, Henry,	100	March	9, 1829.
Shucker, George,	20	March	11, 1829.
Seitzinger, Samuel,	208	March	13, 1829.
Stall, William,	100	March	16, 1829.
Stall, Daniel,	100	March	16, 18 29 .
Stall, John,	100		16, 1829.
Spade, John,	100		16, 1829.
Spade, Benjamin, xs.,	150		18, 1829.
Stauffer, Isaac,	300		19, 1829.
Spetzer, Francis, xs.,	10		26, 1829.
Spetzer, Francis, xs.,	100		26, 1829.
Stauffer, Isaac,	35	April	6, 1829.
Stahr, Peter,	40	April	9, 1829.
Stauffer, Isaac,	5	April	13, 1829.

	Acres.	Data	of Survey.
Sorber, Joseph E.,	50	April	18, 18 29.
Stouffer, George,	100	May	25, 18 29 .
Stouffer, Jacob,	75	May	25, 1829.
Stouffer, Jacob,	100	May	25, 1829.
Stitcher, Henry,	150	May	29, 1829.
Stitcher, Henry,	150	May	29, 18 29 .
Stauffer, Henry,	100	May	30, 18 29 .
Stauffer, Henry,	100	May	30, 18 29 .
Stauffer, Henry,	75	June	11, 1829.
Sassaman, Yost,	41.52	June	15, 1829.
Strubhar, Michael,	100	June	18, 1829.
Stouffer, Jacob,	75	May	22, 1829.
Stouffer, Henry,	75	May	22, 1829.
Stouffer, Henry,	100	May	22, 1829.
Stouffer, Jacob,	100	May	22, 1829.
Stouffer, Jacob,	100	May	29, 1829.
Stouffer, Isaac,	100	May	29, 1829.
Stoll, Daniel,	20	July.	6, 1829.
Strubhar, Mich'l, Jr.,	200	July	7, 1829.
Stein, John,	100	July	17, 1829.
Shartle, George,	150	July	17, 1829.
Stine, Henry,	5	July	21, 1829.
Stauffer, Joseph,	20	July	24, 1829.
Snyder, Joseph,	190	Aug.	7, 1829.
Stauffer, Jacob,	100	Aug.	8, 1829.
Stauffer, David,	100	Aug.	8, 1829.
Stauffer, Isaac,	200	Aug.	8, 1829.
Stauffer, Jacob, xs.,	100	Aug.	8, 1829.
Stauffer, David,	100	Aug.	8, 1829.
Stauffer, David,	100	Aug.	8, 1829.
Snyder, Joseph,	200	Aug.	12, 1829.
Stouffer, Jacob,	300	Aug.	24, 1829.
Stouffer, George,	100	Aug.	26, 1829.
Stouffer, Isaac,	61	Aug.	26, 1829.
Stouffer, Isaac,	100	Aug.	26, 1829.
Shall, John,	300	Aug.	31, 1829.
Spaetzer, Francis, xs.,	9	Sept.	1, 1829.
Stauffer, Isaac, xs.,	100	Sept.	3, 1829.
Stauffer, Jacob,	50	Sept.	14, 1829.
Schall, John,	56	Sept.	21, 1829.
Stauffer, Joseph,	300	Sept.	28, 1829.
Stauffer, David,	300	Sept.	28, 1829.
Stauffer, Henry,	300	Sept.	28, 1829.
Stauffer, Isaac,	300	Sept.	28, 1829.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Stauffer, Jacob,	75	Sept.	28, 1829.
Stauffer, David,	200	Sept.	29, 1829.
Stauffer, Jacob,	30	Sept.	29, 1829.
Stauffer, Isaac,	300	Sept.	29, 1829,
Stauffer, Joseph,	300	Sept.	29, 1829.
Stauffer, Jacob,	300	Sept.	29, 1829.
Stauffer, Jacob,	300	Sept.	28, 1829.
Stauffer, Jacob,	300	Sept.	30, 1829.
Stauffer, Isaac,	300	Sept.	30, 1829.
Stein, John,	50	Oct.	21, 1829.
Smith, William,	14	Oct.	29, 1829.
Shoener, John, Jr.,	100	Nov.	5, 1829.
Shoener, John, Jr.,	100	Nov.	5, 1829.
Shoener, John, Jr.,	100	Nov.	6, 1829.
·Stauffer, Jacob S.,	49	Nov.	9, 1829.
Stichter, Henry,	200	Nov.	12, 1829.
Straubhar, Mich'l, Jr.,	400	Nov.	18, 1829.
Shoner, John, Jr.,	38	Nov.	24, 1829.
Stahlmen, Jeremiah,	160	Nov.	26, 1829.
Schall, John,	75	Nov.	28, 1829.
Stall, Daniel,	20	Nov.	30, 1829.
Strubhar, Michael, Jr.,	30	Dec.	3, 1829.
Stahi, Adam,	70	Dec.	14, 1829.
Strubhar, Mich'l, Jr.,	100	Dec.	15, 1829.
Strubhar, Mich'l, Jr.,	50	Jan.	5, 1830.
Snyder, Benjamin,	300	Jan.	8, 1830.
Shoener, John,	200	Jan.	13, 1830.
Shoener, John,	50	Jan.	13, 1830.
Shedt, Jacob,	30	Jan.	14, 1830.
Stein, Peter,	13	Jan.	20, 1830.
Snyder, Benjamin,	300	Jan.	21, 1830.
Stein, John,	50	Jan.	23, 1830.
Shade, John,	150	Jan.	27 , 1830.
Stahl, Adam,	100	Jan.	28, 1830.
Shoener, John, Jr.,	5	Feb.	8, 1830.
Seitzinger, Mich'l K.,	. 100	Feb.	19, 1830.
Spohn, John,	300	Feb.	22, 1830.
Stauffer, Jacob S.,	140	Feb.	24, 1830.
Stauffer, Jacob S.,	200	Feb.	24, 1830.
Shiner, John,	-5 	Feb.	25, 1830.
Shiner, John, Jr.,	50	March	
Stauffer, David,	100	March	
Smith, John K., xs.,	100	March	-
Smith, Edward, xs.,	100	March	5, 1830.

Slouch, Thomas, 20 March 26, 1830.
Shellhamer, Simon, 103 April 2, 1830. Schall, John, 100 April 5, 1830. Smeltzer, Andrew, 10 April 26, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 150 May 7, 1830. Shaeffer, Isaac K., 1 May 10, 1830. Shannon, Amos, 10 May 24, 1830. Stauffer, Jacob S., 50 June 3, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 35 June 4, 1830. Smith, Jno. K., & Jac. Moser, 300 Aug. 21, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 34 Nov. 16, 1830. Smith, Edward, 6 Dec. 29, 1830. Staller, Peter, 101.81 March 14, 1831. Schall, Leonard, 3 Sept. 5, 1831. Schall, John, 18 April 3, 1833. Seitzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176.158 <t< th=""></t<>
Schall, John, 100 April 5, 1830. Smeltzer, Andrew, 10 April 26, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 150 May 7, 1830. Shaeffer, Isaac K., 1 May 10, 1830. Shannon, Amos, 10 May 24, 1830. Shannon, Jr., 35 June 3, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 35 June 4, 1830. Smith, Jno. K., & Jac. Moser, 300 Aug. 21, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 34 Nov. 16, 1830. Smith, Edward, 6 Dec. 29, 1830. Staller, Peter, 101.81 March 14, 1831. Schall, John, 18 April 3, 1833. Seltzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176.158 Sept. 7, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182.160 March 8, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 <td< td=""></td<>
Smeltzer, Andrew, 10 April 26, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 150 May 7, 1830. Shaeffer, Isaac K., 1 May 10, 1830. Shannon, Amos, 10 May 24, 1830. Stauffer, Jacob S., 50 June 3, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 35 June 4, 1830. Smith, Jno. K., & Jac. Moser, 300 Aug. 21, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 34 Nov. 16, 1830. Smith, Edward, 6 Dec. 29, 1830. Staller, Peter, 101.81 March 14, 1831. Scholl, Leonard, 3 Sept. 5, 1831. Schall, John, 18 April 3, 1833. Seitzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Scheener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176.158 Sept. 7, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182.150 March 8, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 11, 1839. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 12, 1843.
Shoener, John, Jr., 150 May 7, 1830. Shaeffer, Isaac K., 1 May 10, 1830. Shannon, Amos, 10 May 24, 1830. Stauffer, Jacob S., 50 June 3, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 35 June 4, 1830. Smith, Jno. K., & Jac. Moser, 300 Aug. 21, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 34 Nov. 16, 1830. Smith, Edward, 6 Dec. 29, 1830. Staller, Peter, 101.81 March 14, 1831. Sholl, Leonard, 3 Sept. 5, 1831. Schall, John, 18 April 3, 1833. Seltzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176, 158 Sept. 7, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182, 150 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50
Shaeffer, Isaac K., 1 May 10, 1830. Shannon, Amos, 10 May 24, 1830. Stauffer, Jacob S., 50 June 3, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 35 June 4, 1830. Smith, Jno. K., & Jac. Moser, 300 Aug. 21, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 34 Nov. 16, 1830. Smith, Edward, 6 Dec. 29, 1830. Staller, Peter, 101.81 March 14, 1831. Sholl, Leonard, 3 Sept. 5, 1831. Schall, John, 18 April 3, 1833. Seitzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182, 150 March 8, 1839. Sch, John, 25, 106 March 11, 1839. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 <
Shannon, Amos, 10 May 24, 1830. Stauffer, Jacob S., 50 June 3, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 35 June 4, 1830. Smith, Jno. K., & Jac. Moser, 300 Aug. 21, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 34 Nov. 16, 1830. Smith, Edward, 6 Dec. 29, 1830. Staller, Peter, 101.81 March 14, 1831. Sholl, Leonard, 3 Sept. 5, 1831. Schall, John, 18 April 3, 1833. Seitzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182, 150 March 8, 1839. Sch, John, 25, 106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1836. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schwenk, John Adam, 30
Stauffer, Jacob S., 50 June 3, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 35 June 4, 1830. Smith, Jno. K., & Jac. Moser, 300 Aug. 21, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 34 Nov. 16, 1830. Smith, Edward, 6 Dec. 29, 1830. Staller, Peter, 101.81 March 14, 1831. Sholl, Leonard, 3 Sept. 5, 1831. Schall, John, 18 April 3, 1833. Seitzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182, 150 March 8, 1839. Sch, John, 25, 106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1836. Schweider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schwenk, John Adam, 30
Shoener, John, Jr., 35 June 4, 1830. Smith, Jno. K., & Jac. Moser, 300 Aug. 21, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 34 Nov. 16, 1830. Smith, Edward, 6 Dec. 29, 1830. Staller, Peter, 101.81 March 14, 1831. Sholl, Leonard, 3 Sept. 5, 1831. Schall, John, 18 April 3, 1833. Seltzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176.158 Sept. 7, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182.150 March 8, 1839. Sch, John, 25.106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 11, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schwenk, John Adam, 30
Smith, Jno. K., & Jac. Moser, 300 Aug. 21, 1830. Shoener, John, Jr., 34 Nov. 16, 1830. Smith, Edward, 6 Dec. 29, 1830. Staller, Peter, 101.81 March 14, 1831. Sholl, Leonard, 3 Sept. 5, 1831. Schall, John, 18 April 3, 1833. Seltzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176.158 Sept. 7, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182.150 March 8, 1839. Sch, John, 25.106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195¼ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30
Shoener, John, Jr., 34 Nov. 16, 1830. Smith, Edward, 6 Dec. 29, 1830. Staller, Peter, 101.81 March 14, 1831. Sholl, Leonard, 3 Sept. 5, 1831. Schall, John, 18 April 3, 1833. Seitzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176.158 Sept. 7, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182.150 March 8, 1839. Sch, John, 25.106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195½ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov.
Smith, Edward, 6 Dec. 29, 1830. Staller, Peter, 101.81 March 14, 1831. Sholl, Leonard, 3 Sept. 5, 1831. Schall, John, 18 April 3, 1833. Seltzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176.158 Sept. 7, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182.150 March 8, 1839. Sch, John, 25.106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195½ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. <t< td=""></t<>
Staller, Peter, 101.81 March 14, 1831. Sholl, Leonard, 3 Sept. 5, 1831. Schall, John, 18 April 3, 1833. Seltzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176.158 Sept. 7, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182.150 March 8, 1839. Sch, John, 25.106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195½ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, <
Sholl, Leonard, 3 Sept. 5, 1831. Schall, John, 18 April 3, 1833. Seltzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176, 158 Sept. 7, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182, 150 March 8, 1839. Sch, John, 25, 106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195¼ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851.
Schall, John, 18 April 3, 1833. Seltzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176, 158 Sept. 7, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182, 150 March 8, 1839. Sch, John, 25, 106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195¼ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stout, John, 10 Nov. <
Seitzinger, Nicholas, 50 Feb. 11, 1834. Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176.158 Sept. 7, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182.150 March 8, 1839. Seh, John, 25.106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195½ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852.
Shoemaker, John, 178 April 16, 1835. Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176.158 Sept. 7, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182.150 March 8, 1839. Seh, John, 25.106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195½ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Shatz, Philip, 20 June 1, 1836. Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176.158 Sept. 7, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182.150 March 8, 1839. Seh, John, 25.106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195½ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Shoener, John, 100 Oct. 5, 1836. Seibert, Jacob, 176.158 Sept. 7, 1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182.150 March 8, 1839. Seh, John, 25.106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195½ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Seibert, Jacob, 176.158 Sept. 7,1836. Swinck, John Adam, 182.150 March 8,1839. Seh, John, 25.106 March 11,1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25,1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11,1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195½ Jan. 23,1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12,1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6,1846. Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25,1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1,1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6,1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5,1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20,1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7,1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23,1852.
Swinck, John Adam, 182.150 March 8, 1839. Seh, John, 25.106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195¼ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Seh, John, 25.106 March 11, 1839. Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195½ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Schamber, Sorans, 50 March 25, 1839. Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195½ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Schneider, John, 90 Dec. 11, 1839. Stahl, Valentine, 195½ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Stahl, Valentine, 195¼ Jan. 23, 1838. Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Specht, Daniel, 80 Aug. 12, 1843. Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Schwenk, John Adam, 30 Aug. 6, 1846. Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Schellhamer, Isaac, 40 Aug. 25, 1846. Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1, 1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Schwartz, Peter, 20 Nov. 1,1847. Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6,1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5,1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20,1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7,1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23,1852.
Shaller, Jacob, 12 April 6, 1849. Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Stauffer, Isaac, 100 June 5, 1850. Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Stout, John, 10 Nov. 20, 1851. Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Simmy, William, 26.12 April 7, 1852. Shoemaker, Jno. W., 250 June 23, 1852.
Shoemaker, Jno. W.,
Zuodinandi, dina iri,
Stiehley, Isaac F.,
Snyder, John,
Shadel, Ab'm, 54.13 March 31, 1853.
Schreiber, Christian, xs., 15 May 31, 1853.
Swartz, Daniel, xs.,
Seyler, Alexander,
Spangler, Levi S., xs.,
Swartz, Zerbe,
Schwenk, John,
Sillyman, Sam'l,

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Stein, Jacob,	7	May	9, 1855.
Smith, Henry B.,	400	Dec.	6, 1855.
Shuck, Michael,	34	Feb.	2, 1856.
Schraubel & Saylor, xs.,	10	July	23, 1856.
Schraubel & Saylor, xs.,	90	Sept.	8, 1856.
Saylor, L. K.,	400	Oct.	9, 1856.
Saylor, L. K.,	400	Oct.	9, 1856.
Saylor, L. K.,	400	Oct.	10, 1856.
Seibert, Michael, Jr.,	200	Dec.	26, 1856.
Schreiler, Christian,	7	Jan.	27, 1857.
Saylor, Daniel,	15	May	12, 1857.
Schaubel & Saylor,	350	June	2, 1857.
Stauffer & Heffner,	200	Aug.	11, 1857.
Shaffer, Daniel,	25	Dec.	16, 1857.
Stutzman, Wm. A.,	35	Feb.	4, 1858.
Shaefer, Peter W.,	1	July	6, 1858.
Stutzman, Wm. A.,	22	·Nov.	10, 1858.
Shaffer, Daniel,	15	Jan.	8, 1859.
Shaeffer, Daniel,	13	May	7, 1859.
Schaubel, Gotlieb,	6	Sept.	30, 1859.
Sheafer, P. W.,	45	Feb.	9, 1860.
Snyder, Eugene,	80	Sept.	20, 1865.
Snyder, Eugene,	120	Dec.	22, 1865.
Snyder, Edward,	90	March	2, 1866.
Schlauck, Rudolph,	36.32	April	11, 1866.
Schropp, Washington,	12 .20	June	22, 1866.
Stauffer, Isaac,	82	June	29, 1866.
Shappell, David,	200	July	10, 1866.
Shappell, David,	400	Aug.	2, 1866.
Stauffer, Isaac,	100	Feb.	11, 1869.
Snyder, Edward,	100	Dec.	23, 1869.
Schwartz, Peter,	129	Jan.	19, 1870.
Shaeffer, Daniel, H'y Fehr,			
Benville Zeber, & Samuel V.			
Humel,	169	April	29, 1870.
Schaffer, Jacob, et al.,	167.65	May	10, 1870.
Schneck, Solomon,	230	May	19, 1870.
Saylor, Henry, et al.,	28.871/2	June	15, 1870.
Schaubel, Gotlieb,	50	June	20, 1870.
Saylor, Isaac, et al.,	144.54	July	1, 1870.
Schmidt, Peter & James,	38.75	May	14, 1870.
Schaubel, Gotlieb,	4	Oct.	17, 1870.
Schaubel, Gotlieb,	5	Nov.	8, 1870.
Schaubel, Gotlieb, xs.,	4	Dec.	16, 1870.

Schwenck, Abraham, 40 Dec. 23, 18 Saylor, Daniel, 15 March 10, 18 Swartz, Elias, & Jos. Fetteroff, 5 March 24, 18 Shaubel, Gotlieb, 4 May 23, 18 Stoudt, John F., 100 June 27, 18 Stoudt, John F., 60 July 26, 18 Slegel, Joel, et al., 156.56 Sept. 7, 18	671. 671. 671. 671. 671. 671. 671. 672. 672. 673.
Swartz, Elias, & Jos. Fetteroff, 5 March 24, 18 Shaubel, Gotlieb, 4 May 23, 18 Stoudt, John F., 100 June 27, 18 Stoudt, John F., 60 July 26, 18	371. 371. 371. 371. 371. 372. 372. 373.
Shaubel, Gotlieb, 4 May 23, 18 Stoudt, John F., 100 June 27, 18 Stoudt, John F., 60 July 26, 18	371. 371. 371. 371. 371. 372. 372.
Stoudt, John F., 100 June 27, 18 Stoudt, John F., 60 July 26, 18	371. 371. 371. 371. 372. 372.
Stoudt, John F., 60 July 26, 18	871. 871. 871. 872. 872. 873.
·	871. 871. 872. 872. 873.
Slegel Joel et al 156 56 Sept 7 19	371. 372. 372. 373.
	372. 372. 373. 373.
Shannon, Samuel H., 9.26% Nov. 2, 18	372. 37 3 . 373.
Saylor, Henry, 10 April 24, 18	37 3. 37 3.
Staw, Peter, Jr., 74.156% Sept. 7, 18	373.
Shaubel, Gotlieb,	
Saylor, Henry, 100 April 15, 18	173
Sullivan, Andrew, 5 July 9, 18	
Shaubel, Gotlieb,	
Schwartz, Samuel,	
Schwartz, Joseph,	
Schaubel, Gotlieb,	
Schaubel, Gotlieb,	
Snyder, Adam, 56 April 18, 19	
Schaubel, Gotlieb, 5 May 17, 18	
Schaubel, Gotlieb, 5 May 17, 18	
Tobias, William (farmer), 150 May 26, 18	
Tobias, William (farmer), 150 May 26, 18	
Troup, George, xs., 5 Jan. 7, 18	
Tobias, William, 5 July 7, 18	
Tobias, William, 20 July 7, 13	
Traub, Joseph,	
,,,,,	
Turner, Benjamin,	
Taggert, James,	
Taylor, Charles W.,	
Taggert, James,	
Taggert, James, xs.,	
Taggert, James,	
Taggert, James,	
Taggert, James,	
Taggert, James, xs., 65 March 4, 18	53 .
Taggert, James,	53.
Trumbo, Henry, 10 Feb. 14, 18	3 56 .
Trumbo, Henry, 4 May 21, 18	56.
Taggert, James,	
Trumbo, Henry,	
Trumbo, Henry, et al., 118 May 16, 18	370.

	Acres.	Date o	: Survey.
Tower, Charlemange,	5	Dec.	10, 1870.
Tower, Charlemange,	12	Dec.	10, 1870.
Umbehauer, Henry,	300	Jan.	27, 1825.
Umbehauer, Henry,	200	May	17, 1825.
Umbehauer, Henry,	50	Sept.	12, 1825.
Umbehauer, Henry,	800	Jan.	10, 1826.
Umbehauer, Henry,	50	Jan.	24, 1826.
Uebele, Joshua W.,	137	Feb.	23, 1860.
Uebele, Mary Esther,	6	Aug.	28, 1875.
Weber, Michael,	95	Nov.	13, 1811.
Wolfgang, Jacob,	90	Jan.	11, 1814.
Wolf, Cathrine,	125	May	26, 1814.
Warner, David,	15	Feb.	16, 1815.
Wagner, William,	20	March	12, 1818.
Webber, Michael,	3 60	April	29, 1822.
Womer, Michael,	3.148	May	28, 1822.
Weaver, Wm. W.,	50	March	8, 1827.
Werner, George,	300	April	11, 1827.
White, William,	10	June	14, 1827.
White, William,	10	June	14, 1827.
Womer, Jacob, Jr., xs.,	5	June	20, 1827.
Will, Henry,	100	March	19, 1829.
Will, Henry,	100	March	19, 1829.
Wetstone, Isaac,	25	June	4, 1829.
Wetstone, Isaac,	50	June	4, 1829.
Wenrich, Michael,	300	June	24, 1829.
Weaver, Henry G.,	3 00	June	24, 1829.
Weaver, Henry G.,	••	July	9, 1829.
White, William,	5	July	23, 1829.
Weston, Daniel K.,	400	Dec.	11, 1829.
Weston, Daniel K.,	250	Jan.	25, 1830.
White, William, xs.,	2	Feb.	1, 1830.
Wagner, Abraham,	100	Feb.	5, 1830.
Wagner, Abraham,	5 0	Feb.	5 , 1830.
Wagner, Abraham,	50	Feb.	5, 1830.
Wolf, Peter, xs.,	10	March	5, 1830.
Whetstone, Isaac,	50	April	2, 1830.
Wanamaker, Jacob,	100	April	28, 1830.
Wagner, Abraham,	5	May	11, 1830.
Wickersham, John,	20	Sept.	17, 1830.
Wickersham, John,	100	Sept.	27, 1830.
Wickersham, John,	120	Oct.	5, 1830.
Weikel, Daniel,	10	March	7, 1842.
Wommer, Jonathan,	50	Aug.	21, 1846.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Whetstone, Gideon,	50	Feb.	11, 1847.
Whetstone, Gideon, xs.,	150	Feb.	23, 1847.
Weaver, Martin,	60	Aug.	20, 1847.
Weaver, Martin,	15	Aug.	20, 1847.
Womar, Jonathan, xs.,	200	Jan.	27, 1848.
Womar, Jonathan, xs.,	200	June	16, 1848.
Womar, Jonathan,	150	Aug.	21, 1848.
Womer, Jonathan,	110	Nov.	22, 1848.
Womer, Jonathan,	100	Feb.	5, 1849.
Womer, Jonathan,	200	May	2, 1849.
Werdman, David,	. 171.50	Jan.	4, 1850.
Weimer, John,	77	Nov.	21, 1850.
Womer, Jonathan,	20	March	12, 1852.
Wrist, John,	85.81%	Sept.	17, 1852.
Whetstone, Gideon,	395	April	21, 1853.
Whetstone, Gideon, xs.,	104	May	24, 1853.
Whetstone, Elias,	191.122	Dec.	19, 1864.
Wagner, John,	4	Jan.	21, 1865.
West, Elizabeth,	237.122	Nov.	25, 1868.
Weisinger, Leonard, et al.,	345.46	May	13, 1870.
White, Mary Ann,	104	May	24, 1870.
Wagner, George,	100	May	23, 1871.
Whetstone, John, et al.,	50	Sept.	4, 1871.
Wertman, Sam'l D., et al.,	1041/2	May	22, 1872.
Wynkoop, Jn'o E., & Edw., sur-			
vey,	20	Jan.	25 , 1873.
Wagner, Henry,	10	Dec.	26, 1873.
Wagner, Henry,	32.82%	Jan.	9, 1874.
White, J. Claude,	12	Feb.	9, 1874.
Whetstone, Cathrine,	25	April	14, 1874.
Werner, Samuel, and Jeremiah			
Hering,	200	Sept.	1, 1882.
Wagner, Levi B.,	50	June	17, 1890.
Yates, Joseph P.,	5	Aug.	5, 1814.
Yoder, George,	63	May	31, 1816.
Yoh, William,	25	May	7, 1824.
Yarnall, Eli,	5	April	25, 1828.
Yeich, Henry,	1	May	19, 1828.
Yarnall, Francis,	100	Jan.	21, 1829.
Yarnall, Francis,	100	Jan.	21, 1829.
Yarnall, Francis,	5	Jan.	21, 1829.
Yarnall, Jesse,	60	Nov.	17, 1830.
Yohe, Wm. W.,	5	Oct.	26, 1868.
Yohe, Wm. W., xs.,	5	Nov.	19, 1868.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Yoder, Andrew,	100	Jan.	5, 1875.
Zerbe, Jonathan,	400	May	24, 1813.
Zerbe, George A.,	200	June	3, 1814.
Zerbe, George A.,	200	June	3, 1814.
Zerbe, Philip, Jr.,	100	Aug.	4, 1814.
Zerbe, Philip, Jr.,	35	Aug.	4, 1814.
Zerbe, Peter,	100	March	25, 1815.
Zimmerman, Jacob,	220	April	26, 1815.
Zimmerman, John,	30	April	11, 1822.
Zimmerman, George,	300	Jan.	27, 1825.
Zimmerman, Peter,	300	Feb.	16, 1825.
Zerbe, John Adam,	40	March	3, 1825.
Zerbe, John Adam,	100	April	30, 1825.
Zimmerman, Peter,	50	April	30, 1825.
Zerbe. John,	50	April	30, 1825.
Zimmerman, Philip, xs.,	50	May	28, 1825.
Zimmerman, Philip,	50	May	28, 1825.
Zimmerman, George,	50	June	6, 1825.
Zimmerman, Philip,	50	June	6, 1825.
Zimmerman, Jacob,	100	May	31, 1826.
Zimmerman, John,	100	June	5; 1826.
Zimmerman, Peter,	2.80	May	24, 1827.
Zimmerman, Philip,	15	Feb.	9, 1829.
Zimmerman, Philip,	10	Feb.	9, 1829.
Zimmerman, Philip,	50	Feb.	9, 1829.
Zimmerman, H'y Jno.,	3 00	May	8, 1829.
Zimmerman, John,	300	May	8, 1829.
Zimmerman, Philip, & H'y			
Ehler,	50	July	16, 1829.
Zerbe, John,	100	Dec.	8, 1829.
Zimmerman, Peter & John,	100	Jan.	23, 1830.
Zerbe, August,	12	March	25, 1830.
Zimmerman, Samuel,	50	July	7, 1830.
Zerbe, John,	26	Oct.	11, 1830.
Zimmerman, Henry,	108.134	Jan.	16, 1838.
Zimmerman, Solomon,	3 0	Feb.	18, 1840.
Zimmerman, George,	7	Nov.	8, 1842.
Zerbe, John L.,	30	April	23, 1855.
Zimmerman, Philip L.,	16	April	8, 1859.
Zulick, Thomas A.,	59.102	April	29, 1870.
Zettlemeyer, Sam'l, et al.,	439.13	May	17, 1870.
Zimmerman, Thos., et al.,	223.68	June	10, 1870.
Zimmerman, Benj., et al.,	100.89	July	5, 1870.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Zimmerman, Joseph M.,	61.64	July	6, 1870.
Zehmer, Benj., et al.,	77.25	Dec.	20, 1870.
Zechman, John,	102	Dec.	13, 1871.
Zimmerman, Thos., & Jacob			
Bellman,	60	March	7, 1872.

WARRANTEES OF LAND

IN THE

COUNTY OF CLARION.

1841-1879.



CLARION COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date o	l Survey.
Agey, French,	40°	March	15, 1845.
Allison, Robert,	270	Nov.	14, 1857.
Allison, Robert,	36	Dec.	28, 1857.
Aaron, James A.,	45	May	18, 1858.
Anstine, John,	30	Sept.	3, 1864.
Blair, Alexander,	100	March	3, 1841.
Black, Jacob,	4	April	1, 1844.
Burns, James T.,	120	July	13, 1844.
Beninger, Samuel, xs.,	150	May	4, 1848.
Buzzard, John, xs.,	120	Nov.	30, 1849.
Burnham, Jos. S., Charles, Mar-			
cia & Wm.,	160	Sept.	30, 1852.
Brown, Cathrine,	400	July	26, 1854.
Brown, Alexander,	150	April	24, 1856.
Brown, Robt. Lawson,	140.1	Jan.	23, 1861.
Brown, Robt. Lawson,	146.7	Jan.	23, 1861.
Blair, Robt. F.,	12	April	8, 1861.
Brock, Andrew,	210	April	15, 1863.
Burns, John,	300	July	18, 1863.
Brineman, Daniel,	120	Oct.	25, 1864.
Blain, Alexander,	26	Feb.	2, 1865.
Barber, Thos. B.,	100	May	6, 1871.
Boyd, James,	94	Nov.	25, 1871.
Corbett, John C.,	100	March	24, 1849.
Crate, Charles,	125	Feb.	11, 1850.
Conner, John,	210	Feb.	4, 1853.
Clover, Seth,	9.113	July	8, 1864.
Clark, John, & others,	40	March	13, 1865.
Dunelle, Mich'l, Jr., xs.,	30	April	16, 1841.
Davis, Joseph, xs.,	200	Feb.	13, 1844.
Davis, Elijah,	32.5 8	March	10, 1847.
Dunkel, Geo. Washington,	73.139	Sept.	15, 185 7 .
Devore, Robert,	168.22	Oct.	5, 1864.
Elliott & Grazier,	150	Aug.	30, 1851.
Elder & Wilson, x.,	400	Feb.	2, 1853.
Elder, William, x.,	27	Jan.	29, 1855.
Elder, William S.,	10	Oct.	26, 1870.
(282)			

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Furgeson, Hance,	75	March	4, 1844.
Fulmer, Adam,	83	July	8, 1856.
Fiscus, John,	150	Oct.	2, 1857.
Findley, John B., & Jno. Keat-			•
ly,	5.17	May	10, 1861.
Guthrie, J. W., xs.,	410	March	26, 1847.
Guthrie, J. W., xs.,	110	April	19, 1847.
Gardner, Benj., Jr.,	20	July	28, 1847.
Gardner, Benj., Jr.,	2	July	28, 1847.
Graham, Sam'l (in trust), &c.,.	771/2	Dec.	2, 1851.
Gold, Joseph,	7	May	24, 1860.
Gilmore, Daniel,	98.29	Oct.	25, 1864.
Hindman, James,	99	July	29, 1842.
Henery, James L.,	200	March	27, 1849.
Henery, John,	90	Nov.	7, 1851.
Hoffman, Daniel S., xs.,	100	Dec.	16, 1851.
Himes, Jacob,	276	June	4, 1852.
Hamilton, Γhomas S.,	60.133	Oct.	19, 1864.
Heilbrener, Leopold,	170	Dec.	2, 1864.
Herr, Theodore W.,	40	April	18, 1865.
Hagerty, James K.,	14	Feb.	23, 1870.
Hagerty, James K.,	15	April	4, 1870.
Hagerty, James K.,	25	Aug.	9, 1870.
Jones, J. B.,	125	Nov.	25, 1864.
Keifer, Adam, xs.,	50	May	4, 1844.
Klinginsmith, John,	125	June	25, 1847.
Kerr, Joseph,	10	Feb.	18, 1857.
Kelly, Joseph,	11	April	18, 1857.
Knight, Geo. A.,	100	Sept.	26, 1864.
Long, George,	90	May	4, 1844.
Lyon, John, & others, xs.,	175	Aug.	25, 1845.
Lyon, Wm. M.,	400	Nov.	20, 1845.
Laughlin, R.,	50	June	27, 1854.
Leitzel, Peter,	94	Dec.	6, 1855.
Lowry, Wm. H.,	130	May	20, 1865.
Long, Joseph W.,	400	Oct.	28, 1864.
Long, J. W.,	121/2	Sept.	16, 1871.
Long, J. W.,	12	Sept.	16, 1871.
Long, J. W.,	75	Feb.	6, 1873.
McGinnis, William,	241	Jan.	10, 1842.
McClery, James,	173	July	1, 1844.
McCullough Thes	180	April	14, 1845.
McCullough, Thos.,	164	Nov.	20, 1845.
McKean, Alexander,	300	Jan.	28, 1846.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Maguire, Hugh,	265	April	11, 1848.
McMaster, Jesse, xs.,	200	March	14, 1849.
McGarvey, Patrick, xs.,	8	Aug.	28, 1854.
McMun, John,	37	Jan.	29, 1855.
Moore, John,	63	May	9, 1856.
McCally, Samuel,	20	Dec.	26, 1863.
Moore, James,	50	June	16, 1864.
McNaughton, Washington,	10	Sept.	23, 1864.
Miller, Margaret,	441	Oct.	28, 1864.
McCauly, Samuel,	21/2	March	29, 1865.
Miller, Valentine,	65.96	Sept.	12, 1865.
McLain, John,	48.57	Dec.	20, 1865.
McLain & Reichart,	40	Dec.	20, 1865.
Moore, Isaac,	20	May	21, 1872.
McMillan, James,	80	July	5, 1878.
Neely, Wm. H.,	130	July	18, 1863.
Ogden, Joseph A., xs.,	275	Feb.	4, 1847.
Orr, Robert, xs.,	80	Jan.	5, 1854.
Reid, John H.,	190	Feb.	14, 1842.
Rea. Joseph, xs.,	22	Jan.	18, 1847.
Robinson, John,	28	July	12, 1847.
Reigart, Ralph,	25	Jan.	28, 1853.
Reynolds, Jos. B., and George			
Krebbs, xs.,	30	July	31, 1854.
Ray, Robert, xs.,	35	Nov.	11, 1854.
Reid, J. B.,	18	March	5, 1860.
Reichart, C.,	3	Sept.	26, 1864.
Reichart, C.,	6	Oct.	7, 1864.
Reid, J. B.,	10	Dec.	12, 1864.
Rolston, James, Jr.,	8	Aug.	9 , 1870.
Smith, Henry,	100	April	25, 1844.
Smith, Henry,	15	Feb.	28, 1845.
Smith, Henry,	400	Jan.	26, 1847.
Shirey, Reuben,	7	Jan.	3 1, 1 850.
Smith, George P.,	216.50	Nov.	10, 1853.
Swabb, David, xs.,	150	Jan.	5, 1854.
Shoup, Jonathan, xs.,	9	Jan.	18, 1855.
Smith. Wm. M.,	3	Aug.	31, 1865.
Swartzfaver, Wm.,	50	Nov.	30, 1885.
Thorn, John,	96	Aug.	19, 1842.
Taylor, John,	230	Sept.	27, 1847.
Trainer, John,	200	Aug.	13, 1857.
Thompson, Cyrus,	331.35	Oct.	25, 1864.
Thompson, Wm.;	400	Oct.	25, 1864.
25 -Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Date (of Survey.
Thompson, Samuel,	36	Nov.	12, 1864.
Vensel, John H., and David			
Vensel,	10	April	8, 1861.
Vensel, Bernard, and Nelson			
Vensel,	6.33	Jan.	14, 1865.
Wilson, James, & Joseph Coch-			
ran,	180	May	23, 1842.
Work, Alexander,	661/2	Sept.	15, 1857.
Watson, David B.,	365.55	Oct.	17, 1864.
Walters, Daniel, and Walters,			
George,	110	June	26, 1879.
Young, Jerome W., & Young			
Samuel,	6	April	10, 1861.
Young, Samuel,	12	Sept.	26, 1864.

WARRANTEES OF LAND

IN THE

County of Westmoreland.

1773-1892.



WESTMORELAND COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Armitage, Benjamin, Jr.,	. 300	April	27, 1773.
Armitage, Benjamin,	300	April	27, 1773.
Agnew, John,	200	June	7, 1773.
Archer, Joshua,	70	June	10, 1773.
Armstrong, Abraham,	100	July	15, 1773.
Adams, John,	300	July	23, 1773.
Ashmead, John,	300	July	23, 1773.
Allison, William, Sen'r,	60.	July	27, 1773.
Annis, Jno. Wm.,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Anderson, William, and John			
Brookie,	200	Aug.	31, 1773.
Alexander, James,	30 0	Oct.	18, 1773.
Allison, William,	300	Dec.	13, 1773.
Allen, Isaac,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Anderson, Thomas,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Aitken, Robert,	300	Jan.	26, 1774.
Allison, Wm., & Andrew,	150	Feb.	15, 1774.
Armstrong, James,	3 00	March	7, 1774.
Agnew, James,	200	May	20, 1774.
Armstrong, Ephraim,	3 00	June	22, 1774.
Armstrong, William,	30 0	June	22, 1774.
Armstrong, Mary,	3 0 0	June	22, 1774.
Allemang, Nicholas,	300	Aug.	8, 1774.
Anthony, Jacob,	225	Sept.	29, 1774.
Allen, Joseph,	207.87	Dec.	21, 1774.
Anthony. Jacob,	300	Jan.	4, 1775.
Allen, Isaac,	3 00	Feb.	6, 1775.
Armstrong, John,	556 .80	March	9, 1775.
Armstrong, Ephraim,	300	March	24, 1775.
Askew, William,	300	March	31, 1775.
Aflick, Thomas,	300	July	1, 1776.
Agnew, James,	205	Oct.	18, 1776.
Altmore, William,	3 00	July	30, 1776.
Allen, David,	100	Nov.	5, 1776.
Allison, Francis,	194.40	Feb.	13, 1783.
Anderson, Isaac,	3 00	July	1, 1784.
(389)			

Digitized by Google

•	Acres.	Date o	Survey.
Allen, Harman,	400	July	3, 1784.
Allen, Frederick,	400	July	3, 1784.
Amos, Philip,	400	July	3, 1784.
Andrew, Richard,	400	July	3, 1784.
Amos, Jacob,	400	July	3, 1784.
Alexander, James,	300	July	6, 1784.
Anthony, Johanna,	400	July	8, 1784.
Alexander, Hugh,	400	July	13, 1784.
Anderson, William,	300	July	23, 1784.
Armstrong, Henry,	200	Nov.	8, 1784.
Altman, William,	300	Dec.	4, 1784.
Altman, Anthony, and Philip			
Counts,	200	Dec.	4, 1784.
Acre, George,	40	Feb.	2, 1785.
Adams, John,	300	Feb.	5, 1785.
Armstrong, William,	321	March	5, 1785.
Andes, Reinhard,	200	May	5, 1785.
Aldman, Anthony,	60	May	23, 1785.
Anderson, Isaac,	350	Aug.	29, 1785.
Aplegait, Daniel,	3 00	Oct.	26, 1785.
Altman, Peter,	250	Dec.	5, 1785.
Anthony, Philip,	50	Feb.	25, 1786.
Applegate, Benjamin,	400	April	10, 1786.
Alsworth, Andrew,	170	July	25, 1786.
Applegate, Thomas, Jr.,	300	July	10, 1786.
Applegate, Thomas,	300	July .	10, 1786.
Applegate, Samuel,	85	July	10, 1786.
Allison, Andrew (in trust),	300	Aug.	26, 1786.
Armstrong, Thomas,	300	Sept.	16, 1786.
Alexander, John,	300	Dec.	19, 1786.
Armstrong, John,	100	Feb.	26, 1787.
Auld, Moses,	200	March	28, 1787.
Alibone, Thomas,	100	June	7, 1787.
Alibone, Thomas,	300	June	7, 1787.
Anderson, Thomas,	3761/8	Oct.	5, 1787.
Anderson, Thomas,	252	Oct.	5, 1787.
Allen, William,	120	Oct.	25, 1787.
Anderson, Michael,	150	Nov.	15, 1787.
Alexander, John, & Jos. Law-			
son,	400	Feb.	7, 1788.
Adam, John,	120	Feb.	26, 1788.
Altman, Anthony,	2681/2	July	30, 1788.
Allen, Nathaniel,	58	Sept.	25, 1788.
Alexander, Hugh,	245.90	Sept.	26, 1788.

•	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Alexander, John,	400	Nov.	28, 1788.
Andrew, Francis,		Nov.	24, 1788.
Altman, William,	332	Jan.	9, 1783.
Armel, John,	100		12, 1789.
Allison, Robert,	2271/2	May	12, 1789.
Allison, William, Jr.,	411.14	Nov.	2, 1790.
Allison, James,	50	Sept.	12, 1791.
Adams, Gawen,	275	Sept.	12, 1791.
Altman, John Peter,	2451/2	April	18, 1793.
Anstrow, Wm.,	400	May	10, 1793.
Allen, Edward,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Anstrow. John,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Allen, Aaron,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
All, Abraham,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Allison, Robert,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Anstrow, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Anthony, Joseph,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Allison, John,	25	Feb.	6, 1794.
Abbett, Thomas,	. 400	March	28, 1794.
Abbett, Edward,	400	March	28, 1794.
Angstrow, John,	50	May	9, 1794.
Aspy, Jeremiah,	400	June	16, 1794.
Aspy, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Andrew, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Anstrow, Martha,	400	June	16, 1794.
Andrew, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Andrews, David,	400	June	16, 1794.
Anstrow. John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Anstrow, William,	400	June	16, 1794.
Anderson, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Anderson, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Aspy, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Anderson, Nathan,	400	June	16, 1794.
Anderson, William,	400	June	16, 1794.
Aston, George,	400	June	23, 1794.
Allison, William,	188.55	June	1, 1795.
Archibald, Pat'k,	400	Jan.	16, 1797.
Armstrong, George,	65	Jan.	16, 1797.
Adams, Robert,	275	Nov.	13, 1797.
Ashbough, Martin,	.90	Jan.	24, 1798.
Anderson, Jno., & Thomas,	311.20	Feb.	3, 1801.
Alms, Andrew,	150	Oct.	28, 1801.
Angerman, Philip,	100	Dec.	7, 1801.
Armstrong, Sandy,	150	July	2, 1802.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Alshouse, H'y, Esq.,	30	Jan.	12, 1803.
Amolong, Christopher,	70	Feb.	23, 1803.
Anderson, John, & Geo. Kin-			
kead,	160	Dec.	11, 1804.
Albright, Leonard,	140	Dec.	6, 1806.
Andre, Nicholas,	100	Oct.	6, 1809.
Armfrit, George,	150	March	12, 1811.
Armstrong, Robert,	1771/2		25, 1811.
Agnerman, Philip,	100	April	15, 1811.
Ackerman, Philip,	219.118	Jan.	13, 1812.
Ankeny, John,	19	April	10, 1813.
Allison, Francis, dec'd, heirs of,	293	Oct.	7, 181 3 .
Allshouse, Henry,	4	Dec.	28, 1814.
Armstrong, George,	20	Mrach	
Allison, Andrew,	42.68	March	2, 1819.
Allsworth, Benj., xs. (in trust),	100	May	19, 1819.
Alshouse, Henry,	8	June	5, 1821.
Ashbaugh, Martin,	99.151	March	15, 1822.
Alsworth, Benjamin,	158.128	Feb.	24, 1824.
Ankerman, Philip,	50	March	12, 1829.
Albright, George,	15	Feb.	24, 1834.
Anderson, Thos. & Cath'n,			
extr's,	135.25	March	13, 1834.
Ansley, Thomas,	50	March	4, 1836.
Ankerman, Lewis, & Rob. Mc-			
Ilvaine,	130	Feb.	17, 1837.
Alexander, Jno. B., & Samuel			
& Susanna, &c.,	295.62		21, 1837.
Ament, Philip,	3	June	9, 1843.
Ambrose, Killian,	10.1241/2	Jan.	3, 1844.
Ansley, Thomas, xs.,	50	Jan.	6, 1847.
Ambrose, Killian, xs.,	103	March	
Achamer, Mathais,	3	Sept.	4, 1852.
Achamer, Mathais,	20	Sept.	4, 1852.
Ankeny, Emanuel,	100	June	9, 1853.
Ambrose, William,	85	April	20, 1854.
Anstraw, John F.,	32.54	April	26, 1858.
Anstraw, John F.,	10	April	26, 1858.
Anstraw, John F.,	175	July	26, 1858.
Albright John C	68.94	Oct.	20, 1858.
Albright, John G.,	25 41.125	March Nov.	21, 1866. 17, 1866.
Alcorn, John & Wm.,	41.125 15	Oct.	19, 1867.
Anderson, Margaret K.,	3	Oct.	11, 1869.
Augustou, maigaiet R.,	o	UC 6	TT, TOUS.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Anstrow, Geo. F.,	21/4	June	23, 1881.
Allhouse, Elmer E.,	6	Feb.	24, 1886.
Anstraw, Geo. F.,	24	May.	23, 1892.
Anstraw, Geo. F.,	2	May	2, 189 2 .
Bashford, William,	5 0	March	16, 1773.
Beatty, William,	250	April	19, 1773.
Brown, John,	300	April	27, 1773.
Bedford, Wm.,	30 0	April	27, 1773.
Bringhurst, James,	3 00	April	27, 1773.
Brown, Elijah,	300	April	27, 1773.
Bringhurst, Joseph,	300	April	27, 1773.
Brown, Wm.,	300	May	14, 1773.
Becks, John,	3 0 0	May	14, 1773.
Boils, Samuel,	300	May	14, 1773.
Beatty, William,	150	May	14, 1773.
Brandt, John,	300	May	14, 1773.
Beard, John,	200	May	26, 1773.
Buyers, Conrad,	200	June	3, 1773.
Blough, Christiana, and Philip			
Matthais,	300	June	3 0, 1773.
Blain, James,	300	July	8, 1773.
Brownfield, Thomas,	263	July	16, 1773.
Bringhurst, James,	300	July	23, 1773.
Bringhurst, Joseph,	300	July	23, 1773.
Burnside, James,	300	July	23, 1773.
Bringhurst, John,	200	July	23, 1773.
Brown, James,	200	July	23, 1773.
Beatty, John,	150	July	27, 1773.
Beatty, Robert,	150	July	27, 1773.
Blake, Nicholas,	150	July	28, 1773.
Blackiston, Presley,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Brown, William,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Boyles, Samuel,	300	Aug.	5, 1773.
Brown, Rebecca,	300	Aug.	5, 1773.
Brand, John,	300	Aug.	5, 1773.
Betterton, Benjamin,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Beveridge, David,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Bridges, Robert,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Byrne, John,	300	Aug.	11, 1773.
Blackhouse, John,	200	Aug.	17, 1773.
Bunner, Andrew,	300	Oct.	18, 1773.
Beatty, Robert,	100	Oct.	25, 1773.
Beatty, Mary,	100	Oct.	25, 1773.
Beatty, William,	100	Oct.	25, 1773.

•	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Beiler, Jacob, and Jacob Auline,	250	Oct.	27, 1773.
Beatty, Mary,	150	Oct.	29, 1773.
Beatty, Wm., Sen'r,	200	Nov.	2, 1773.
Birkman, John,	300	Nov.	6, 1773.
Brown, John,	300	Nov.	8, 1773.
Biddle, John,	300	Nov.	8, 1773.
Binks, Christopher,	300	Nov.	8, 1773.
Biddle, Clement,	300	Nov.	8, 1773.
Blaine, Alexander,	100	Nov.	12, 1773.
Baylor, Jacob, and Jacob All-			
uine,	170	Nov.	24, 1773.
Barr, John, & Jas. Wilson,	300	Nov.	26, 1773.
Bayard, John,	300	Nov.	26, 1773.
Beck, George,	200	Dec.	9, 1773.
Bracken, Wm., Esq.,	300	Dec.	13, 1773.
Baker, Philip,	300	Dec.	14, 1773.
Burchan, Robert,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Bedford, Gunning,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Bayard, John,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Baierly, Jacob,	300	Dec.	14, 1773.
Biddle, Owen,	300	Jan.	5, 1774.
Burr, Hudson,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Burkhart, Andrew,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Berkey, Henry,	300	Jan.	2,0 1774.
Basset, Davis,	3 00	Jan.	20, 1774.
Bochman, Peter,	300	Jan.	25, 1774.
Bausman, William,	300	Jan.	25, 1774.
Bogle, James,	300	Jan.	28, 1774.
Biddle, Clement,	200	Feb.	28, 1774.
Barclay, Thomas,	3 00	Feb.	28, 1774.
Brotherton, James,	100		17, 1774.
Beatty, William,	100		25, 1774.
Brown, James,	200	April	6, 1774.
Byles, Thos. Lambert,	300	April	7, 1774.
Byrnes, John,	200	April	13, 1774.
Butcher, Job,	300	April	13, 1774.
Bush, Lewis,	3 0 0	April	14, 1774.
Boggs, Andrew,	300	April	14, 1774.
Balliet, John,	300	April	13, 1774.
Baker, John,	300	May	4, 1774.
Barnhard, William,	150	Sept.	1, 1774.
Boyd, John,	320	Jan.	21, 1775.
Ball, Wm.,	300	Feb.	6, 1775.
Brown, William,	300	Feb.	13, 1775.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Brey, Nicholas,	100	Feb. 20, 1775.
Baldwin, John,	300	March 9, 1775.
Bracken, Wm.,	300	April 7, 1775.
Brown, Elijah,	300	Feb. 7, 1776.
Bartram, Moses,	300	Feb. 7, 1776.
Beatty, William,	40	Feb. 22, 1776.
Biddle, Clement,	300	March . 2, 1776.
Biddle, John,	300	March 2, 1776.
Brown, John,	300	March 2, 1776.
Beeler, Joseph,	100	March 18, 1776.
Beeler, Joseph,	300	March 18, 1776.
Baily, Mary,	250	March 29, 1776.
Buck, Jacob,	300	July 1, 1776.
Buck, Barney,	300	July 1, 1776.
Biddle, John,	300	Aug. 20, 1776.
Boyle, John,	200	Aug. 23, 1776.
Buyers, James,	100	Nov. 5, 1776.
Biddle, Clement,	301	Oct. 12, 1781.
Ball, William, Esq.,	292.160	Feb. 15, 1782.
Ball, William, Esq.,	364.50	Feb. 15, 1782.
Ball, William, Esq.,	348.40	Feb. 15, 1782.
Ball, William, Esq.,	272.75	Feb. 15, 1782.
Burrell, Jonathan,	400	July 1, 1784.
Bradford, Rachel,	400	July 1, 1784.
Bradford, Wm. Thomas,	400	July 1, 1784.
Bradford, Thomas,	400	July 1. 1784.
Bradford, Wm., Sen'r,	400	July 1, 1784.
Bradford, Thomas, Jr.,	400	July 1, 1784.
Bradford, Samuel,	400	July 1, 1784.
Bradford, Elizabeth,	400	July 1, 1784.
Beatty, Reding,	400	July 1, 1784.
Beatty, Ercurius,	400	July 1, 1784.
Betts, Wm., Jr.,	400	July 1, 1784.
Betts, Wm., Sen'r,	400	July 1, 1784.
Betts, Charles, Sen'r,	400	July 1, 1784.
Bunner, Sarah	400	July 1, 1784.
Bunner, George, Jr.,	400	July 1, 1784.
Bunner, Andrew,	400	July 1, 1784.
Bunner, Andrew,	400	July 1, 1784.
Bunner, Elizabeth,	400	July 1, 1784.
Bunner, Henry,	400	July 1, 1784.
Bunner, Randolph,	400	July 1, 1784.
Baker, Jacob,	400	July 1, 1784.
Bunner, George,	400	July 1, 1784.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Burnside, James,	400	July	1, 1784.
Buidon, Joseph,	300	July	1, 1784.
Bryson, James,	300	July	1, 1784.
Beatty, Wm.,	200	July	1, 1784.
Bispham, Joseph,	300	July	1, 1784.
Boyd, Alexander,	400	July	1, 1784.
Balliott, Stephen,	400	July	1, 1784.
Boyd, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Barnard, Jacob,	400	July	3, 1784.
Barnard, Benjamiu,	400	July	3, 1784.
Bartram, Ann,	400	July	8, 1784.
Barr, James,	400	July	8, 1784.
Bartram, George,	400	July	8, 1784.
Barr, Jennett,	400	July	8, 1784.
Bailey, Francis,	400	July	13, 1784.
Bradley, Samuel,	300	July	19, 1784.
Bartram, Moses,	300	July	20, 1784.
Bonsell, James,	300	July	20, 1784.
Budd, Stacy, Dr.,	300	July	20, 1784.
Bonsall, Mary,	400	July	20, 1784.
Barr, Rebecca,	400	July	23, 1784.
Barr, Robert, Jr.,	400	July	23, 1784.
Rarr, Thomas, Sen'r,	400	July	23, 1784.
Barr, Isaac,	400	July	23, 1784.
Barr, Thomas, Jr.,	400	July	23, 1784.
Barr, Robert,	400	July	23, 1784.
Benson, Peter,	400	July	29, 1784.
Berryhill, Wm.,	300	July	29, 1784.
Barrickman, Peter,	300	Aug.	12, 1784.
Bond, Thomas,	400	Sept.	6, 1784.
Burd, Thomas,	4 0 0	Sept.	6, 1784.
Burd, Benjamin,	400	Sept.	6, 1784.
Bartley, Samuel,	400	Sept.	15, 1784.
Beyly, John,	200	Sept.	30, 1784.
Broadsword, Peter,	200	Sept.	30, 1784.
Byers, Conrad,	100	Nov.	23, 1784.
Brinker, Andrew,	140	Nov.	23, 1784.
Brinigh, John,	300	Dec.	4, 1784.
Basel, Mathew,	3 00	Dec.	17, 1784.
Beckett, Thomas,	200	Dec.	17, 1784.
Boneface, William,	100	Dec.	24, 1784.
Brown, John,	300	Jan.	4, 1785.
Baird, John,	260	Feb.	11, 1785.
Beaumont, Richard,	200	Feb.	19, 1785.

•	Acres.	Data c	f Survey.
Butland, John,	130	Feb.	24, 1785.
Butland, James,	254	Feb.	24, 1785.
Berley, Andrew, Jr.,	200	Feb.	2, 1785.
Byerly, Joseph,	200	Feb.	2, 1785.
Beer, John,	300	Feb.	2, 1785.
Bonsey, Ludwick,	200	Feb.	2, 1785.
Beard, Esther,	300	Feb.	3, 1785.
Barnett, William,	180	Feb.	3, 1785.
Beard, John,	400	Feb.	3, 1785.
Budd, Joshua,	20	Feb.	22, 1785.
Budd, Joshua,	20	Feb.	22, 1785.
Budd, Joseph,	250	Feb.	23, 1785.
Brisban, Wm.,	200	Feb.	23, 1785.
Briggs, Fanny,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Barr, Alexander,	400	March	16, 1785.
Bouler, John,	400	March	18, 1785.
Boggs, John, & Eliz., his wife,.	381	March	29, 1785.
Bash, Martin,	340	May	4, 1785.
Bryans, Philip,	300	May	20, 1785.
Burns, John,	250	May	21, 1785.
Buch, Daniel,	200	June	1, 1785.
Buch, Daniel,	200	June	1, 1785.
Barry, John,	- 300	June	11, 1785.
Brown, John,	300	June	11, 1785.
Buchanan, Thomas,	3 00	Aug.	20, 1785.
Barr, Robert,	3 00	Aug.	25, 1785.
Butler, Andrew,	400	Aug.	29, 1785.
Byram, Edward,	250	Sept.	30, 1785.
Blackiston, James,	300	Oct.	3, 1785.
Bell, John,	100	Oct.	12, 1785.
Brewerd, James,	200	Nov.	7, 1785.
Brison, James,	200	Dec.	14, 1785.
Brookings, Charles, Jr.,	30 0	Dec.	15, 1785.
Brookings, Charles,	235	Dec.	15, 1785.
Boll, Jas., & Geo. Benter,	400	Dec.	16, 1785.
Brattin, Adam,	150	Dec.	19, 1785.
Beard, James,	198.60	Feb.	9, 1786.
Beard, James,	250	Feb.	9, 1786.
Begley, Conrad,	150	Feb.	10, 1786.
Bay, Hugh,	300	Feb.	11, 1786.
Beard, William,	90	Feb.	13, 1786.
Bridges, John,	200	Feb.	14, 1786.
Boon, William,	200	Feb.	22, 1786.
Blackston, James,	400	Feb.	28, 1786.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Boggs, Andrew,	150	March 6, 1786.
Brady, James, Jr.,	100	March 8, 1786.
Brady, John,	100	March 8, 1786.
Brady, Joseph, Jr.,	100	March 8, 1786.
Berry, James,	200	March 13, 1786.
Beazel, Wm., & Benj. Fell,	120	March 15, 1786.
Beatty, James,	113	March 17, 1786.
Beech, Henry,	400	March 21, 1786.
Burns, James,	120	March 28, 1786.
Barnett, John,	300	March 28, 1786.
Blyler, Henry,	200	March 29, 1786.
Blyler, Henry,	200	March 29, 1786.
Burgy, Jacob,	300	March 13, 1786.
Burgy, John,	300	March 31, 1786.
Bugan, John,	100	March 31, 1786.
Burkhart, Jacob,	50	April 10, 1786.
Burns, Arthur,	200	April 10, 1786.
Blaine, Alexander,	225	April 24, 1786.
Blaine, Ephraim,	275	April 24, 1786.
Blaine, Ephraim,	336.40	April 24, 1786.
Brinigh, John,	300	April 24, 1786.
Blaine, Rebecca,	298.80	April 25, 1786.
Bierly, Joseph,	190	April 25, 1786.
Boyer, Frederick,	300	May 25, 1786.
Boyer, Frederick,	300	May 26, 1786.
Buchanan, William,	300	June 2, 1786.
Beer, John,	100	June 12, 1786.
Bennet, Isaac, & Ab'm,	200	June 19, 1786.
Bleakley, Robert,	250	June 20, 1786.
Brant, John,	175	July 28, 1786.
Bentley, Mich'l, and Sam'l		
Craig,	200	Aug. 25, 1786.
Blackburn, Anthony,	140	Oct. 5, 1786.
Bonner, Mathew,	100	Oct. 5, 1786.
Beeket, Robert,	200	Oct. 5, 1786.
Brinigh, Adam,	100	Nov. 21, 1786.
Bennet, Benjamin,	115	Dec. 18, 1786.
Bridges, John,	100	Dec. 19, 1786.
Boyer, George,	100	Jan. 29, 1787.
Brady, James, Jr.,	200	Feb. 1, 1787.
Brady, James, Sen'r,	50	Feb. 1, 1787.
Boyd, Nathaniel,	200	Feb. 26, 1787.
Bratton, John,	360	Feb. 26, 1787.
Burchfield, Adam,	130	April 17, 1787.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Bernhart, Wm.,	75	April	17, 1787.
Beck, Henry,	300	April	23, 1787.
Beck, John,	300	April	23, 1787.
Britt, Daniel,	300	June	14, 1787.
Bever, John,	200	June	14, 1787.
Blaine, Ephraim, Jr.,	381.60	June	20, 1787.
Brown, Wm.,	400	July	9, 1787.
Barr, John,	300	Aug.	8, 1787.
Blaine, Ephraim,	281.120	Aug.	18, 1787.
Blaine, Ephraim,	446.120	Aug.	18, 1787.
Beatty, William,	200	Sept.	6, 1787.
Best, Robert,	100	Sept.	6, 1787.
Beard, William,	173.120	Sept.	13, 1787.
Brown, William,	255.40	Sept.	15, 1787.
Baird, James,	248 .80	Oct.	26, 1787.
Brown, William,	296.40	Nov.	26, 1787.
Bricker, David (in trust), &c.,.	350	Nov.	28, 1787.
Baird, George, Esq.,	243	Dec.	15, 1787.
Briney, Adam,	50	Dec.	19, 1787.
Bradley, Samuel,	200	Dec.	21, 1787.
Bedsworth, Joseph,	150	Dec.	10, 1787.
Bigert, Samuel,	300	Feb.	26, 1787.
Breading, David,	300	March	.,
Blaine, Ephraim,	313.98		14, 1787.
Blaine, Ephraim,	380.80		14, 1787.
Butler, Richard,	200		19, 1787.
Byram, Edward,	396.9		27, 1787.
Beer, James,	300		31, 1787.
Beass, William,	340	July	30, 1787.
Brown, Benjamin,	300	Oct.	2, 1787.
Boyd, Dorcas,	315.55	Oct.	4, 1787.
Barnes, Joseph,	200	Nov.	11, 1787.
Baird, Charles,	200	Nov.	25, 1787.
Blair, Andrew,	200	Dec.	1, 1787.
Byers, Andrew,	228	Dec.	24, 1788.
Baymer, George,	300	Feb.	5, 1789.
Boal, James,	300	March	
Baum, Christian,	265.120	March	4, 1789.
Burns, James, Esq., and Samuel			4 4 = 00
Baird,	100	March	
Bair, Rudy,	150	March	•
Brown, David,	274.76		19, 1789.
Butler, Richard,	161.62	April	3, 1789.
Brookens, Charles,	315.120	June	15, 1789.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Boyd, Dorcas,	229.115	June	15, 1789.
Bedsworth, Jos.,	430	June	26, 1789.
Brinker, George,	250	Nov.	18, 1789.
Blair, James,	360	Jan.	11, 1790.
Bradshaw, Samuel,	50	May	29, 1790.
Bair, Rudy, Jr.,	150	Sept.	4, 1790.
Blackburn, Deborah (in trust),	350.51	Sept.	7, 1790.
Brady, Ebenezer, & James,	150	Sept.	27, 1790.
Butler, Richard,	349	Oct.	18, 1790.
Bair, Rudolph,	350	Feb.	1, 1791.
Beard, Charles,	66	Feb.	1, 1791.
Beatty, Samuel,	200	Feb.	1, 1791.
Blackburn, John,	100	Oct.	22, 1792.
Brady, James, Sen'r,	130	Nov.	13, 1792.
Brown, David,	300	Feb.	19, 1793.
Beer, Samuel,	100	April	3, 1793.
Berrickman, Michael,	200	April	19, 1793.
Bickley, Robert S.,	200	Dec.	2, 1793.
Burnside, James,	250	Dec.	14, 1793.
Beatty, Sarah,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Bennet, Stephen,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Bennet, Sarah,	400	Jan.	8; 1794.
Brittle, Mary,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Brittle, Adam,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Brady, James,	50	Jan.	9, 1794.
Braden, Jehu,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Billington, Mary,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Bick, Benjamin,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Billington, Thomas,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Billington, William,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Blair, Robert,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Black, David,	· 400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Black, Samuel	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Black, Andrew,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Ball, Benjamin,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Brown, William,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Black, William,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Black, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Buck. James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Buck, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Buck, Archibald,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Buck, Thomas,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Buchanan, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Buck, Simon,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Black, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Bancroft, Simon,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Barclay, Samuel,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Barnett, William,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Bush, Benjamin,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Billington, Thomas, Jr.,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Bonner, Jacob,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Baily, Theodoras,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Billington, Sarah,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Black, Thomas,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Baird, Samuel,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Baird, Thomas,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Baker, George A.,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Beatty, William,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Bartling, Conrad,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Buchanan, James,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Barr, Robert,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Barclay, Thomas,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Barclay, John, Esq.,	157.156	Feb.	12, 1794.
Barclay, John, Esq.,	243.162	Feb.	12, 1794.
Barclay, John, Esq.,	310.140	Feb.	12, 1794.
Brownfield, James,	160	March	1, 1794.
Barlin, Jacob,	400	March	28, 1794.
Barlin, Frederick,	400	March	28, 1794.
Barr, John,	400	March	28, 1794.
Barlin, Isaac,	400	March	28, 1794.
Baker, Joseph,	400	April	4, 1794.
Bouler, John,	100	April	16, 1794.
Brady, Hugh,	100	April	16, 1794.
Backhouse, Rich'd, and Thomas			
Fields,	50	April	17, 1794.
Bell, Thomas,	300	May	6, 1794.
Braken, Thomas,	400	May	9, 1794.
Braken, William,	400	May	9, 1794.
Boler, John,	400	May	9, 1794.
Boler, George,	400	May	9, 1794.
Buchanan, James,	25 0	June	4, 1794.
Burnside, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Banks, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Brown, Francis,	400	June	16, 1794.
Black, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Brown, Adam,	400	June	16, 1794.
Brown, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Brown, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
26-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Biddle, Wm. M.,	400	June	16, 1794.
Ball, Joseph, Esq.,	400	June	16, 1794.
Barron, John, Jr.,	400	June	16, 1794.
Branham, Ebenezer,	400	June	16, 1794.
Brown, Robert,	400	June	16, 1794.
Brinton, Amos,	400	June	23, 1794.
Beck, Henry,	400	June	23, 1794.
Bennet, John,	400	June	23, 1794.
Benson, Peter,	400	June	23, 1794.
Brinton, Joseph,	400	June	23, 1794.
Barron, John, Jr.,	400	June	23, 1794.
Brinton, Edward,	400	June	23, 1794.
Baker, Francis,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Brown, John, Jr.,	237.120	Sept.	12, 1794.
Bradshaw, David,	100	Sept.	12, 1794.
Beckett, Samuel,	400	Jan.	13, 1795.
Beard, John,	300	March	17, 1795.
Beckett, Joseph,	303.40	May	15, 1795.
Barr, James, Esq.,	347.61	April	21, 1796.
Barnes, William,	100	Jan.	12, 1796.
Bruce, George,	259.40	Oct.	19, 1796.
Botts, John,	156.60	Dec.	28, 1796.
Benson, James,	100	Jan.	9, 1797.
Burkholder, John,	110	Jan.	16, 1797.
Boyd, John,	100	Jan.	17, 1797.
Brinigh, Peter,	250	March	20, 1798.
Brisbine, William,	45	May	18, 1798.
Brown, Andrew,	100	Dec.	17, 1798.
Beatty, James,	344	Dec.	31, 1798.
Beatty, Samuel,	373	Dec.	31, 1798.
Brisband, William,	40	Jan.	2 , 1800.
Barnhart, Jacob,	100	Jan.	2 , 1800.
Berch, Martin,	193	April	18, 1800.
Black, John,	23	Nov.	10, 1800.
Bayer. Michael,	20	Feb.	5, 1801.
Berry, Michael,	100	Feb.	3, 1802.
Barnes, Isaac, Jr.,	2		29, 1802.
Brown, Robert,	60	May	8. 1802.
Baird, James,	30	Dec.	15. 1802.
Buergy, Jacob,	256	Feb.	2, 1803.
Baird, James,	48	Oct.	25, 1805.
Barr, John,	87.23	Feb.	1, 1806.
Baird, John	252.128	March	10, 1806.
Barnhart, Jacob,	131/2	Jan.	6, 1807.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Brady, John,	19	Oct.	21, 1807.
Beaumont, John,	110	April	9, 1808.
Boyd, Henry,	200	May	17, 1808.
Boyd, John,	100	Sept.	27, 1808.
Blackston, Thomas,	85.80	March	6, 1809.
Bloss, Daniel,	176.166	June	20, 1809.
Baldridge, Joseph,	220.120	Nov.	14, 1809.
Buzzard, George,	245	April	30, 1810.
Bobb, Mary (in trust),	40	Jan.	29, 1811.
Brady, James,	278%	May	28, 1813.
Baker, James,	150	Jan.	30, 1813.
Buchanan, David,	141	June	14, 1813.
Barnett, Samuel,	200	April	2, 1814.
Baughman, Adam,	20	Nov.	5, 1814.
Beninger, John,	150	Dec.	21, 1814.
Brinker, Jacob,	331.76	April	15, 1815.
Beninger, John,	50	July	27, 1815.
Boggs, Andrew,	30	Aug.	29, 1815.
Barr, Robert,	50	Dec.	4, 1816.
Boyers, Asamus,	8	July	2, 1817.
Black, John,	5	May	16, 1818.
Barr, Robert,	65.82	Jan.	2, 1819.
Brinker, John,	3	July	15, 1819.
Butler, Jacob,	3	Feb.	23, 1820.
Brinker, John,	4	March	24, 1820.
Barlow, Thos., & others,	120	Oct.	28, 1820.
Black, Abraham,	40	March	20, 1822.
Brady, Hugh,	28	Sept,	12, 182 3 .
Barclay, John,	100	Feb.	15, 1825.
Baldridge, Wm. F., & J. Mahon,	60	Feb.	22, 1825.
Beatty, William,	211	April	6, 1826.
Bash, John,	200	March	17, 1827.
Barr, Mary, exec'r, &c.,	208	Dec.	11, 1827.
Blair, Hugh, Sen'r,	150	Dec.	14, 1827.
Blair, William,	50	Dec.	29, 1827.
Barclay, John,	50	Jan.	19, 1828.
Bierle, Adam,	200	March	,
Barlean, John,	100	April	6, 1829.
Beavers, John F.,	10	June	22, 1829.
Boyer, David,	2	Aug.	6, 1829.
Bitnener, Peter,	146	Sept.	8, 1829.
Boner, Manassas,	200	Feb.	2, 1830.
Barnhart, George,	20	Feb.	9, 1830.
Bierle, Adam,	100	Feb.	9, 1830.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Bricker, Philip,	10	Aug. 9, 1830.
Boyer, David,	10	Aug. 9, 1830.
Boyer, David,	40	Oct. 18, 1830.
Biggert, John,	163.136	March 15, 1831.
Bender, George,	18	June 4, 1831.
Blair, Wm.,	20	July 13, 1831.
Brant, Henry,	100	Dec. 8, 1831.
Biggert, James,	163.136	Feb. 6, 1832.
Beaver, John F.,	5 -	Aug. 21, 1832.
Brookings, Richard,	374.32	Jan. 5, 1833.
Blair, John Evans,	20	March 25, 1833.
Brown, David,	112	Jan. 27, 1836.
Bliss, Daniel,	300	Sept. 15, 1836.
Beaumont, John,	12	Dec. 5, 1836.
Blair, John,	144.70	March 2, 1837.
Boutcher, David,	29.32	March 9, 1837.
Bell, Raphida,	39	May 8, 1837.
Boyd, Thomas,	129.75	Oct. 17, 1837.
Blair, James,	100	Dec. 11, 1837.
Blair, Hugh,	45	May 30, 1838.
Bear, Adam,	5	Nov. 5, 1838.
Barnet, John,	379	Dec. 10, 1838.
Butterfield, Giles,	35	Dec. 17, 1838.
Blyston, Lovena, & others,	481/4	Dec. 29, 1838.
Best, Peter, xs.,	100	March 1, 1839.
Beck, Nicholas,	8.127	March 5, 1839.
Bell, James, xs.,	300	May 3, 1839.
Bitner, John,	70	May 16, 1839.
Baldridge, Wm. T.,	15	Aug. 24, 1839.
Beatty, Hamilton, & others (in		
trust),	60	Dec. 17, 1839.
Beatty, Hamilton, & others (in		
trust),	11.77	June 10, 1840.
Beemer, Henry,	10	Aug. 31, 1840.
Berlin, Joseph,	25.63	Oct. 16, 1840.
Binkey, John, xs.,	. 16	June 20, 1842.
Bradley, James,	127%	Oct. 11, 1844.
Barton, William,	20	March 5, 1846.
Brown, John,	50	April 17, 1846.
Blain, Wm., xs.,	50	Feb. 11, 1847.
Blain, Wm., xs.,	50	Feb. 11, 1847.
Barkley, Jacob,	80	March 9, 1849.
Bayard & Ambrose, xs.,	400	Aug. 18, 1849.
Bayard & Ambrose, xs.,	300	Aug. 20, 1849.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Barton, Bolser E.,	40	Aug.	16, 1851.
Bovard, George,	19.35	Oct.	18, 1851.
Bell, Jno. & Sam'l M.,	50		15, 1853.
Brown, David F.,	175	May	22, 1857.
Berkley, Cornelius,	400	June	7, 1858.
Berryhill, A. S.,	50	May	15, 1862.
Boyd, Thomas,	971/2	May	27, 1863.
Brant, Abraham, & John H.			_,,_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Brant,	125	Feb.	19, 1864.
Brenzer, Henry,	113.28	Oct.	25, 1864.
Barr, John C.,	12	April	24, 1865.
Brown, Addison H.,	30	April	27, 1865.
Barr, John C.,	100	Feb.	3, 1866.
Barron & Ledcock,	200	Feb.	23, 1866.
Boucher, Hiram,	25	Feb.	27, 1866.
Barr, John C.,	400	March	28, 1866.
Brown, Samuel L.,	4.21	Jan.	16, 1867.
Brant, Abraham, exs.,	200	Aug.	29, 1867.
Brant, John H.,	30	Jan.	28, 1868.
Barkley, Emanuel,	5	May	13, 1868.
Beatty, David,	3	April	30, 1869.
Brown, Jacob E.,	223	Nov.	5, 1869.
Barnhart, George,	86.20	Feb.	8, 1870.
Buzzard, Henry,	61	March	10, 1870.
Brant, Adam,	8	April	21, 1870.
Burger, Joseph,	75	June	15, 1870.
Barry, Nancy, Mrs.,	120	Feb.	1, 1871.
Brant, Wm. A.,	68	Nov.	22, 1872.
Baily, Isaac M., exs.,	80	April	15, 1873.
Brant, A.,	11	July	26, 1873.
Baker, J. E.,	10	April	1, 1874.
Baker, J. E.,	5	April	1, 1874.
Baker, J. E.,	6	April	14, 1874.
Byers, Wm. R.,	66.82 1-3	Oct.	16, 1878.
Bovard, Oliver,	%	Oct.	19, 1886.
Brinker, Wm. F.,	20	May	26, 1890.
Berlin, Wm. H.,	5	Feb.	29, 1892.
Caldwell, Alexander,	10 0	March	19, 1773.
Cox, Joseph (Fayette),	3 0	April	1, 1773.
Carr, John,	300	April	12, 1773.
Coates, Samuel,	300	April	27, 1773.
Canby, Thomas,	300	April	27, 1773.
Craig, William,	300	April	28, 1773.
Criss, Peter,	300	May	14, 1773.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
Campbell, Thomas,	200	June	7, 1773.
Campbell, James,	200	June	7, 1773.
Campbell, Charles,	200	June	7, 1773.
Calhoon, John,	300	June	21, 1773.
Crawford, William,	300	July	16, 1773.
Campbell, Charles,	200	July	23, 1773.
Campbell, James,	200	July	23, 1773.
Campbell, James, Sen'r,	100	July	23, 1773.
Campbell, William,	200	July	23, 1773.
Campbell, Thomas,	200	July	23, 1773.
Cannon, James,	300	July	23, 1773.
Chew, Michael,	300	July	23, 1773.
Carson, Andrew,	300	July	23, 177 3 .
Cummins, Moses,	300	July	23, 1773.
Caldwell, Samuel,	300	July	23, 177 3 .
Cummins, William,	200	July	23 , 1773.
Crookshank, Joseph,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Criss, Peter,	300	Aug.	5, 1773.
Cann, James, Jr.,	250	Aug.	5, 1773.
Coates, Joseph,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Craig, James,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Clark, Robert,	200	Sept.	10, 1773.
Cunningham, Hugh,	150	Sept.	10, 1773.
Crawford, John,	50	Oct.	19, 1773.
Campbell, Hugh Lewis,	200	Nov.	25, 1773.
Caldwell, James,	200	Nov.	26, 1773.
Clark, Michael,	30 0	Nov.	26, 1773.
Camerer, Lodowick,	150	Dec.	8, 1773.
Cummings, John, Sen'r,	100	Dec.	13, 1773.
Cummings, John, Jr.,	50	Dec.	13, 1773.
Cummings, Thomas,	100	Dec.	13, 1773.
Cox, William,	300	Dec.	16, 1773.
Chambers, Alexander,	200	Dec.	24, 1773.
Cleaton, William,	300		. 31, 1773.
Cox, John,	300	Dec.	3 1, 1773 .
Cox, William,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Craig, William,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Cooper, James,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Crawford, Ephraim,	100	Jan.	26, 1774.
Chandler, David,	200	Feb.	7, 1774.
Carson, John,	300	Feb.	17, 1774.
Cahill, Daniel,	300	Feb.	25, 1774.
Cahill, Mary,	300	Feb.	25, 1774.
Corbett, William,	200	Feb.	25, 1774.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Cadwalader, John,	300	Feb. 28, 1774.
Clymer, George,	300	Feb. 28, 1774.
Cadwalader, Thomas,	300	Feb. 28, 1774.
Cadwalader, Lambert,	300	Feb. 26, 1774.
Campbell, Thomas,	300	March 28, 1774.
Cahill, Daniel,	100	May 10, 1774.
Chew, Benjamin, and Alex'r		
Wilcocks. Esq.,	300	Oct. 5, 1774.
Chew, Benjamin, and Alex'r		,
Wilcocks, Esq.,	300	Oct. 5, 1774.
Chew, Benjamin, and Alex'r		
Wilcocks, Esq.,	300	Oct. 5, 1774.
Chew, Benjamin, and Alex'r		
Wilcocks, Esq.,	300	Oct. 5, 1774.
Chew, Benjamin, and Alex'r		
Wilcocks, Esq.,	300	Oct. 5, 1774.
Chew, Benjamin, and Alex'r		
Wilcocks, Esq.,	300	Oct. 5, 1774.
Chew, Benjamin, and Alex'r		
Wilcocks, Esq.,	300	Oct. 5, 1774.
Chew, Benjamin, and Alex'r		
Wilcocks, Esq.,	200	Oct. 5, 1774.
Cox, John,	300	Feb. 6, 1775.
Cox, William,	300	Feb. 9, 1775.
Cauffman, Jos.,	300	Feb. 10, 1775.
Campbell, Wm.,	50	Feb. 16 & 17, 1775.
Clayton, Wm.,	300	March 7, 1775.
Campston, Thomas,	300	March 9, 1775.
Conrad, John,	300	March 17, 1775.
Clumberg, Philip,	300	Feb. 7, 1776.
Campbell, James,	50	Feb. 7, 1776.
Cauffman, Barbara,	300	Feb. 8, 1776.
Cleymer, George,	300	March 26, 1776.
Coates, Samuel,	300	July 1, 1776.
Chew, Benjamin, and Alex'r		
Wilcocks, Esq.,	300	Oct. 18, 1776.
Currell, Joseph,	300	Oct. 17, 1782.
Conwell, Jehu,	300	July 1, 1784.
Craig, John,	400	July 1, 1784.
Caldwell, Robert,	400	July 1, 1784.
Cunningham, Samuel,	200	July 1, 1784.
Carnahan, Wm. Thompson,	300	July 1, 1784.
Clark, James,	400	July 1, 1784.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Carnahan, James,	400	July	1, 1784.
Campbell, Michael,	300	July	1, 1784.
Campbell, Charles,	300	July	1, 1784.
Cooper, William,	400	July	1, 1784.
Campbell, Joseph,	400	July	2, 1784.
Colles, Richard,	300	July	3, 1784.
Campbell, James, Jr.,	300	July	5, 1784.
Cooper, Robert,	300	July	6, 1784.
Cooper, John,	300	July	6, 1784.
Cox, Paul,	400	July	8, 1784.
Cambers, William,	400	July	13, 1784.
Cambers, Eleanor,	400	July	13, 1784.
Candler, David,	400	July	13, 1784.
Curswell, Ann,	400	July	14, 1784.
Cherry, Jeremiah,	300	July	19, 1784.
Christie, David,	300	July	20, 1784 .
Collins, Isaac,	400	July	20, 1784.
Chain, James,	300	July	20, 1784.
Chain, John,	300	July	30, 1784.
Carnahan, Wm. Thompson,	300	Aug.	16, 1784.
Carnahan, James,	300	Aug.	16, 1784.
Carnahan, Robert,	400	Aug.	23, 1784.
Clark, James,	400	Aug.	23, 1784.
Conkel, Michael,	300	Aug.	23, 1784.
Cunningham, Hugh,	200	Aug.	23, 1784.
Chambers, Roland,	200	Aug.	23, 1784.
Chambers, Arthur,	200	Aug.	23, 1784.
Chambers, Robert,	50	Aug.	23, 1784.
Collins, Joshua,	400	Sept.	6, 1784.
Coyle, John,	400	Sept.	6, 1784.
Campbell, Joseph,	300	Sept.	30, 1784.
Campbell, Mary,	300	Sept.	30, 1784.
Colgleizer, Abram,	200	Oct.	1, 1784.
Cones, Philip,	25 0	Oct.	18, 1784.
Cones, John,	250	Oct.	18, 1784.
Cummings, Wm.,	400	Nov.	1, 1784.
Clinglesmith, Jno. P.,	150	Nov.	3, 1784.
Carswell, Joseph,	50	Nov.	6, 1784.
Culbertson, John,	300	Nov.	8, 1784.
Cummens, John,	325	Nov.	11, 1784.
Cose, Philip,	200	Nov.	15, 1784.
Christy, John,	400	Nov.	15, 1784.
Campbell, Pat'k, & Terrence, .	299	Nov.	12, 1784.
Conkle, John,	400	Dec.	4, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Craig, Alexander,	280	Dec.	9, 1784.
Cook, Edward, Sen'r,	400	Dec.	17, 1784.
Carney, John,	318	Dec.	17, 1784.
Cavenaugh, Timothy,	154	Jan.	21, 1785.
Campbell, Henry,	300	Feb.	3, 1785.
Crawford, George,	200	Feb.	3, 1785.
Craig, John,	100	Feb.	5, 1785.
Clark, George,	400	Feb.	8, 1785.
Christy, John,	300	Feb.	16, 1785.
Coltlezer, John,	300	Feb.	19, 1785.
Campbell, Jane,	300	Feb.	19, 1785.
Campbell, Patrick ,	300	Feb.	19, 1785.
Campbell, Thomas,	300	Feb.	19, 1785.
Calhoon, Adley,	300	Feb.	22, 1785.
Craig, John,	300	Feb.	23, 1785.
Craig, Samuel,	150	Feb.	23, 1785.
Clark, William,	300	March	29, 1785.
Christy, John,	300	Feb.	28, 1785.
Coleman, Nicholas,	200	Feb.	28, 1785.
Callen, Patrick,	300	March	-
Copbell, Jacob,	300	March	10, 1785.
Chambers, Wm.,	300		11, 1785.
Clark, Joseph,	100		14, 1785.
Clark, Wm.	_		•
Callaghan, John,	400	March	3, 1785.
Campbell, Adam,	32 0	March	41, 1785.
Clark, James,	400	June	24, 1785.
Ciark, Alexander,	38 0	June	24, 1785.
Cleymer, George,	400	Aug.	5, 1785.
Coustard, Philip,	200	Aug.	22, 1785.
Campbell, James,	150	Aug.	29, 1785.
Campbell, Charles,	3 0 0	Aug.	29, 1785.
Cooper, Mary,	300	Aug.	29, 1785.
Christy, Wm., Jr.,	400	Aug.	29, 1785.
Campbell, Thomas,	300	Aug.	29, 1785.
Campbell, Michael,	300	Aug.	29, 1785.
Celders, George,	100	Aug.	30, 1785.
Cahill, Edward,	300	Aug.	30, 1785.
Cavitt, James,	250	Sept.	5, 1785.
Cavitt, John,	250	Sept.	5, 1785.
Conrad, John,	250	Sept.	6, 1785.
Campbell, Thomas,	300	Sept.	14, 1785.
Campbell, Charles,	300	Sept.	14, 1785.
Colemore, Edward,	162.40	Sept.	21, 1785.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Carnahan, Adam,	350	Oct.	5, 1785.
Campbell, Mobert,	300	Oct.	17, 1785.
Covalt, Abram,	200	Oct.	28, 1785.
Clark, James,	200	Nov.	3, 1785.
Crawford, John,	300	Nov.	3, 1785.
Campbell, Josias,	300	Nov.	7, 1785.
Colgan, Patrick,	300	Nov.	19, 1785.
Cox, Jox,	200	Dec.	5, 1785.
Cummins, John,	350	Dec.	14, 1785.
Cairns, Matthais,	248	Dec.	16, 1785.
Clark, James,	300	Dec.	21, 1785.
Campbell, James,	308.40	Feb.	2, 1786.
Clifford, Charles,	· 400	Feb.	6, 1786.
Carnachan, James,	304.80	Feb.	7, 1786.
Clenensmith, Peter	150	Feb.	13, 1786.
Cook, Peter, John & Fred., &			
May Cook,	250	Feb.	14, 1786.
Crawford, John,	200	Feb.	20, 1786.
Craig, Alexander,	300	Feb.	25, 1786.
Cochran, Wm., Jr.,	150	Feb.	27, 1786.
Carrol, Thomas,	200	Feb.	28, 1786.
Culbertson, Samuel,	300	March	•
Chambers, Arthur,	300	March	4, 1786.
Craig, John,	237	March	•
Craighead, Robert,	300		10, 1786.
Craighead, Robert,	100		10, 1786.
Cowan, Patrick,	100		14, 1786.
Campbell, James,	60		18, 1786.
Campbell, James,	300		20, 1786.
Condy, Jeremiah,	400		20, 1786.
Condy, William,	400		20, 1786.
Campbell, Charles,	3 50		28, 1786.
Campbell, Josiah (in trust),	300		28, 1786.
Clark, James,	100		28, 1786.
Chambers, Moses,	150		28, 1876.
Cunningham, Wm.,	250		31, 1786.
Cunningham, James,	3 00		31, 1786.
Campbell, Charles,	200	April	•
Crawford, George,	200	April	
Cook, Asa,	350	_	10. 1786.
Crawford, Wm.,	300	May	31, 1786.
Crawford, John, Jr.,	300	May	31, 1786.
Coleman, Elizabeth, and the		_	
heirs of Wm. Evans,	35 0	June	15, 1786.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Coleman, John,	100	June	15, 1786.
Campbell, Michael,	140	Aug.	11, 1786.
Chain, Wm.,	350	Aug.	24, 1786.
Clark, Alexander,	300	Aug.	24, 1786.
Clark, James,	150	Aug.	24, 1786.
Chain, Sarah,	300	Aug.	24, 1786.
Campbell, Charles,	150	Aug.	24, 1786.
Craig, John,	300	Aug.	24, 1786.
Crawford, John,	100	Aug.	24, 1786.
Campbell, Wm.,	300	Aug.	24, 1786.
Coulter, Samuel,	130	Aug.	24, 1786.
Culbertson, Oliver,	200	Aug.	25, 1786.
Curry. William,	250	Aug.	25, 1786.
Carty, William,	300	Aug.	11, 1786.
Campbell, John,	120	Aug.	26, 1786.
Christman, Jacob,	300	Aug.	23, 1786.
Clifford, James,	300	Aug.	25, 1786.
Clifford, Joseph,	400	Aug.	25, 1786.
Clifford, Robert,	300	Aug.	25, 1786.
Clark, John,	50	Sept.	27, 1786.
Campbell, Charles,	140	Oct.	14, 1786.
Craig, Andrew & Wm.,	350	Nov.	13, 1786.
Clinglesmith, Andrew,	360	Nov.	21, 1786.
Campbell, James,	260	Dec.	5, 1786.
Campbell, Jos., Jr.,	100	Dec.	8, 1786.
Campbell, Jos.,	80	Dec.	8, 1786.
Carmichael, Daniel,	250	Dec.	19, 1786.
Cook, Edw. Esq.,	400	Jan.	1, 1787.
Cherry, Peter,	200	Feb.	2, 1787.
Carter, Precilla,	150	Feb.	14, 1787.
Crawford, John, Sen'r,	250	Feb.	15, 1787.
Craig, John,	200	Feb.	26, 1787.
Clenensmith, Philip, .:	300	March	9, 1787.
Cunkle, John,	300	April	13, 1787.
Cunkle, Christian,	300	April	13, 1787.
Campbell, Michael,	264	April	23, 1787.
Chambers, Charles,	200	June	13, 1787.
Clark, William,	300	March	29, 1785.
Cook, Edward,	400	Jan.	2, 1787.
Craig, Isaac,	300	June	14, 1787.
Chapman, Nicholas,	250	June	27, 1787.
Cristy, John,	· 150	Sept.	15, 1787.
Craig, Alexander,	250	Sept.	6, 1787.
Crawford, James,	200	Sept.	6, 1787.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Cook, Joseph,	250	Sept.	8, 1787.
Cherry, Ralph,	296	Sept.	22, 1787.
Cherry, Ralph,	3045%	Sept.	22, 1787.
Cook, Asa,	300	Sept.	29, 1787.
Chain, Alexander,	200	Sept.	29, 1787.
Craig, Isaac,	315.79	Oct.	5, 1787.
Coulter, Eli,	250	Nov.	12, 1787.
Coulter, Precilla,	300	Nov.	12, 1787.
Caselman, Jacob,	300	Nov.	14, 1787.
Crunkleton, Robert,	100	Nov.	15, 1787.
Crunkleton, Joseph,	200	Nov.	15, 1787.
Christy, John,	300	Nov.	16, 1787.
Cherry, Moses,	100	Nov.	21, 1787.
Colhoon, John,	300	Nov.	21, 1787.
Cherry, Ralph,	337%	Nov.	26, 1787.
Churn, Michael,	100	Nov.	28, 1787.
Coulter, Eli,	244 7/8	Dec.	5, 1787.
Caldwell, Joseph,	150	Feb.	22, 1788.
Cochran, William,	400	Feb.	26, 1788.
Campbell, John,	300	Feb.	26, 1788.
Chain, John, Sen'r,	150	Feb.	26, 1788.
Copley, Samuel,	150	Feb.	26, 1788.
Campbell, Malcom,	150	March	7, 1788.
Craig Samuel,	200	March	15, 1788.
Coulter, Eli,	227.90	March	15, 1788.
Coulter, Eli,	234.55	March	15, 1788.
Crawford, Robert,	222.80	March	20, 1788.
Crunkleton, Robert,	300	March	28, 1788.
Couns, Philip, & A. Altman,	200	March	31, 1788.
Coulter, Eli,	40	March	31, 1788.
Cook, Joseph,	350	March	31, 1788.
Cechran, John,	125	April	1, 1788.
Crawford, John & Wm.,	.300	April	14, 1788.
Cook, Edward, Esq.,	200	April	15, 1788.
Cook, Edward, Esq.,	200	April	15, 1788.
Cogley, Robert,	400	April	16, 1788.
Crawford, Wm., & A. Douglass,	400	July	3, 1788.
Craig, John,	100	July	7, 1788.
Conkle, John,	309.130	July	30, 1788.
Cost, Joseph,	260	July	30, 1788.
Crawford, William,	50	Aug.	4, 1788.
Campbell, Patrick,	320.91	Sept.	2, 1788.
Campbell, Charles,	276.40	Sept.	16, 1788.
Conway, Hugh,	300	Sept.	22, 1788.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Craig, Alexander,	306	Sept.	28, 1788.
Carson, John,	250	Oct.	3, 1788.
Crotchlow, Jno. & Jas.,	200	Nov.	20, 1788.
Coulter, Eli,	100	Nov.	24, 1788.
Coulter, John,	100	Jan.	19, 1789.
Cunningham, Andrew,	100	Jan.	29, 1789.
Clark, Joseph,	210	Feb.	26, 1789.
Clark, James,	200	Feb.	26, 1789.
Crow, John,	200	March	5, 1789.
Chapman, Rachel,	300	March	5, 1789.
Chapman, Rachel, and Jane			
Wallace,	2	March	12, 1789.
Coulter, Eli,	211.80	March	25, 1789.
Cochran, Robert,	400	April	23, 1789.
Cogley, Robert,	50	April	23, 1789.
Crutchlow, William,	200	Aug.	25, 1789.
Caldwell, Alex'r,	100	Sept.	5, 1789.
Coulter, Ely,	189.156	Sept.	12, 1789.
Crawford, William,	166.40	Sept.	29, 1789.
Clark, George,	200	Nov.	9, 1789.
Caldwell, James,	50	March	16, 1790.
Carothers, James,	297.93	May	5, 1790.
Cahill, Abraham,	211.100	Sept.	22, 1790.
Clark, William,	100	Oct.	5, 1790.
Clark, Paul,	100	Oct.	5, 1790.
Cook, Joseph, Jr.,	400	March	12, 1791.
Crawford, Samuel & Moses,	100	Nov.	14, 1791.
Cooper, Samuel,	10	Feb.	4, 1792.
Carnahan, James,	160	Sept.	19, 1792.
Carnahan, David,	50	Nov.	13, 1792.
Carnahan, Thomas,	350	Nov.	13, 1792.
Cochran, William,	230	Nov.	30, 1792.
Chapman, Nicholas,	50	Nov.	30, 1792.
Carnahan, John,	300	Dec.	18, 1792.
Clark, James,	350	Feb.	21, 1793.
Crookshanks, Jno.,	126	Feb.	27, 1793.
Campbell, Charles,	100	April	4, 1793.
Craig, John,	40	April	4, 1793.
Craft, Abraham,	100	April	8, 1793.
Crawford, William,	50	June	10, 1793.
Campbell, Charles,	3 0	June	12, 179 3 .
Craft, Peter,	50	June	25, 1793.
Clark, William,	100	July	18, 1793.
Campbell, Thomas,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Campbell, Robert,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
Campbell, Joseph,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
Campbell, Robert,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
Campbell, Mary, Jr.,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
Campbell, Mary,	400	Sept.	7, 17 93 .
Cisna, Stephen,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
Campbell, John,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
Campbell, James C.,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
Campbell, John, Sen'r,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
Campbell, Ruth,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
Campbell, Margaret,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
Campbell, William,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
Carothers, James,	80	Nov.	16, 1793.
Clark, John,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Caldwell, Elizabeth,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Currie, Sarah,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Craig, Archibald,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Currie, Richard,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Caton, John,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Currie, William,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Clark, Thomas,	50	Jan.	10, 1794.
Campbell, Charles,	250	Jan.	10, 1794.
Currie, William,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Currie, Richard,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Cato, Samuel,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Cortland, Philip F.,	400	Jan.	15, 17 94 .
Crabb, Curtis,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Conner, John,	400	Jan.	15, 179 4 .
Conner, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Conner, David,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Cryder, Charles,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Clark, John,	400	Jan.	15, 179 4 .
Campbell, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Campbell, Ludwick,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Campbell, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Cox, Titus,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Campbell, John, Jr.,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Cox, Christian,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Cox, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Cloud, John M.,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Conner, James,	400	Jan.	15, 179 4 .
Cottringer, Garrett,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Camp, William,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Camp, Peter,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Cox, John,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Chambers, John,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Camp, John,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Camp, Charles,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Campbell, John,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Camp, David,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Campbell, William,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Campbell, Margaret,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Campbell, Ruth,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Campbell, Mary, Sr.,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Campbell, James,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Campbell, John,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Campbell, Robert,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Campbell, Jos.,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Coalman, John,	160	Feb.	8, 1794.
Craig. John,	50	March	5, 1794.
Clawson, Cornelius,	130	March	11, 1794.
Chmith, Thomas,	400	April	4, 1794.
Coffman, Adam,	400	April	4, 1794.
Cable, George,	400	April	4, 1794.
Cooper, Wm.,	400	April	4, 1, 94.
Chambers, James,	400	April	4, 1794.
Cook, John,	400	April	4, 1794.
Connell, Zach'h,	40	April	12, 1794.
Clark, James,	400	May	9, 1794.
Carnahan, Alexander,	400	May	9, 1794.
Clark, William,	400	May	9, 1794.
Collins, Henry,	400	May	9, 1794.
Cunningham, William,	400	May	9, 1794.
Cunningham, George,	400	May	9, 1794.
Cunningham, Robert,	400	May	9, 1794.
Collins, James,	400	May	9, 1794.
Capp. John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Capp, Jonathan,	400	June	16, 1794.
Capp, Hannah,	400	June	16, 1794.
Capp, Mary,	400	June	16, 1794.
Capp, Henry,	400	June	16, 1794.
Coates, Henry,	400	June	16, 1794.
Coates, Nathan,	400	June	16, 1794.
Coates, William,	400	June	16, 1794.
Coates, Thomas,	400	June	16, 1794.
Cooper, Thomas,	400	June	23, 1794.
Cooper, John,	400	June	23, 1794.
Cato, John,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Currie, William,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Caven, William,	100	Feb.	20, 1795.
Caven, William,	50	April	4, 1795.
Cowen, Patrick,	200	June	8, 1795.
Conrad, John,	60	Dec.	2, 1795.
Clark, John,	300	Feb.	25, 1796.
Cook, Joseph,	400	March	4, 1796.
Cook, Joseph,	400	March	7, 1796.
Curry, John,	150	March	16, 1796.
Chambers, George,	150	April	18, 1796.
Casner, George,	200	April	5, 1796.
Cook, Edward, Esq.,	293	Aug.	30, 1796.
Conkling, Josiah,	100	Nov.	23, 1796.
Cooper, Robert,	300	June	30, 1797.
Christy, John,	100	June	30, 1797.
Collins, Daniel,	100	Dec.	26, 1797.
Craft, Andrew,	274	March	20, 1798.
Coulter, Precilla,	50	March	20, 1798.
Carnahan, Alex'r,	60	March	26, 1798.
Coulter, Thomas,	100	March	29, 1798.
Coulter, Precilla,	120	March	30, 1798.
Carnahan, Alex'r, and Wm.			
Doubligin,	350	April	28, 1798.
Carnahan, Alex'r, and Edw.			
Hanna,	300	May	3, 1798.
Cline, Christian,	178	June	4, 1798.
Cumming, Samuel,	44	Feb.	8, 1799.
Cavin, William,	195	Feb.	8, 1799.
Cook, Joseph,	50	May	14, 1799.
Campbell, John,	200	Feb.	26, 1800.
Crawford, Rob't, Sen'r,	235	Feb.	4, 1802.
Cook, Edward,	270.40	Feb.	9, 180 3 .
Cavet, Jno. S., Jr.,	140	Feb.	23, 180 3 .
Cyphrist, Boston,	220	March	9, 1803.
Craig, Alexander,	100	March	23, 1803.
·Crow, James,	149.54	March	8, 1804.
Culbertson, Samuel,	82	Feb.	19, 1805.
Cowden, William,	290	April	22, 1805.
Campbell, Josiah,	20.98	Feb.	24, 1806.
Cairns, John,	106	Dec.	29, 1807.
Craig, John,	8.80	Dec.	29, 1808.
Cook, James,	70	June	20, 1809.
Cruzam, Garret,	200	July	14, 1809.
Curren, John,	50	Sept.	8, 1809.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Craig, Alex'r, & others (in			
trust),	300.77	Nov.	1, 1810.
Coon, Adam,	421/2	Oct.	20, 1810.
Craig, John,	40	Feb.	23, 1811.
Culbertson, Samuel	311.150	Dec.	15, 1812.
Curry, John,	50	Feb.	13, 1823.
Campbell, William,	40		29, 1823.
Clifford, Thos. & Jos.,	113	Feb.	3, 1814.
Clendennin, Andrew,	90	March	4, 1814.
Chambers, William,	100		15, 1814.
Croode, Jacob,	50	May	31, 1815.
Chambers, James,	35	June	13, 1815.
Cummings, John,	120	March	1, 1816.
Carnahan, Robt. (in trust), &c.,	200	April	15, 181 6 .
Chambers, Benjamin,	100	April	16, 1816.
Craven, John,	20	Jan.	10, 1817.
Campbell, George,	125	Jan.	13, 1817.
Chambers, George,	125	Jan.	13, 1817.
Chapman, Nicholas	117.38		20, 1817.
Clark, John,	150	March	19, 1818.
Carlisle, Elizabeth,	100	July	3, 1818.
Creamer, Joseph,	40	Feb.	16, 1819.
Chambers & Poorman,	3		8, 1820.
Crow, Samuel,	27	March	17, 1820.
Carson, John,	3 0	March	24, 1820.
Campbell, Thos., & W. E.			
Aston,	100	March	24, 1820.
Cramer, Philip,	93	March	12, 1822.
Camble, Robert,	100	May	27, 1822.
Crawford, George T.,	320.27	Jan.	15, 182 3 .
Cored, Garrett,	3	March	3, 1823.
Cowan, Jas. & Jos., (in trust),.	338%	March	8, 182 3 .
Clark, James,	20	Oct.	3 , 182 3 .
Campbell, Thomas,	210.80	Feb.	4, 1825.
Campbell, Wm. E.,	150	Feb.	5, 1825.
Close, James,	100	April	11, 1825.
Clark, James,	60	Oct.	17, 1825.
Cavett, John,	133.81	March	17, 1825.
Culbertson, Robert,	126.86	Dec.	15, 1826.
Clifford, Joseph,	138.102	Jan.	9, 1827.
Craven, John,	20	Feb.	12, 1827.
Cochran, John,	90	Feb.	27, 1827.
Campbell, Robert,	75	Dec.	12, 1827.
Campbell, Robert,	125	Dec.	12, 1827.
27-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			
			Digitized by

WARRANTEES OF LAND,

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Coulter, Eli,	50	Jan.	7, 1828.
Cease, Martin, xs.,	25	Jan.	20, 1828.
Clifford, Thomas,	137.137	Jan.	21, 1828.
Cavode, Jacob,	40	March	30, 1828.
Campbell, Alex'r,	50	Jan.	11, 1830.
Campbell, Robt.,	10	Feb.	4, 1830.
Campbell, Thos. B.,	8	Jan.	11, 1831.
Craig, Alexander,	249.156	Dec.	21, 1831.
Cavette, Hugh,	287.140	March	29, 1832.
Carns, William,	25	Nov.	9, 1833.
Craven, Peter,	20	Jan.	27, 1834.
Carrell, James M.,	20	July	7, 1834.
Clark, John,	100	Feb.	12, 18 3 5.
Callen, R. Miller, xs.,	30	March	7, 1836.
Chapman, Joseph,	35.75	May	19, 1836.
Case, Peter,	25	Dec.	6, 1837.
Campbell, John,	20	March	9, 1838.
Clark, Paul & Wm.,	137	March	23, 1838.
Cruzan, Jos.,	11	July	27, 1838.
Clark, James,	70	Dec.	13, 18 3 8.
Clark, Moses,	26	Dec.	13, 1838.
Cavett, John,	4.61	Sept.	12, 1839.
Cope, George,	7.151	Sept.	12, 1839.
Chambers, William, xs.,	4	Jan.	1, 1841.
Chambers, John, Jr.,	220	June	13, 1842.
Callahan, C. B., xs.,	370	Aug.	4, 1846.
Cooker, Adam, xs.,	60	April	21, 1848.
Cunningham, Robert,	3.60	April	2, 1849.
Chambers, William,	12.5	Nov.	28, 1849.
Carothers, James, heirs & legal			
representatives of,	102.4	Feb.	16, 1850.
Campbell, Alex'r,	20	Aug.	30, 1851.
Cochran, Robert,	350	June	14, 1852.
Casebeer, John, xs.,	400	May	29, 1858.
Crusan, Joseph,	100	Feb.	12, 1862.
Courson, James,	5	March	
Campbell, George, Jr.,	6	June	3, 1868.
Campbell, John B.,	100	June	4, 1868.
Chambers, James,	107.71	Nov.	4, 1868.
Cole, William,	5	June	22, 1872.
Carothers, John,	6.8	March	
Carnahan, Samuel R.,	3	Nov.	10, 1873.
Carr, Wm. B.,	3	July	20, 1875.
Carns, Alexander,	2	Aug.	28, 1875.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Chambers, Geo. W.,	100	Nov.	23, 1882.
Dill, Matthew,	300	March	25, 1773.
Davis, Hannaniah,	50	April	1, 1773.
Debolt, Michial,	100	April	1, 1773.
Dougherty, Denis,	300	April	27, 1773.
Diehl, William,	50	April	28, 1773.
Duffield, William,	200	June	24, 1773.
Dunwoody, Thomas,	200	June	25, 1773.
Duncan, Stephen,	300	July	23, 1773.
Duncan, Thomas,	300	July	23, 1773.
Drinker, Daniel,	300	July	23, 1773.
Dillhorn, George,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Dilwynn, William,	3 00	Aug.	4, 1773.
Davis, Ephraim,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Dorsey, Benedict,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Davis, Benjamin,	300	Aug.	5, 1773.
Delany, Sharp,	300	Aug.	6, 17 73 .
Duffield, Henry,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Donaldson, Arthur,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Dawson, Elias,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Davis, James,	300	July	23, 1773.
Duncan, Alexander,	200	Aug.	11, 1773.
Duffield, William,	100	Oct.	26, 1773.
Duffield, John,	300	Nov.	26, 1773.
Duffield, Samuel,	30 0	Nov.	26, 177 3 .
Duffleld, George,	300	Nov.	26, 1773.
Dawes, Cephas,	300	Dec.	13, 1773.
Dealing, John,	3 00	Jan.	20, 1774.
Dans, Benjamin,	3 00	Jan.	20, 1774.
Dawson, Elias,	100	Jan.	26, 1774.
Dawson, Hugh,	150	Jan.	26, 1774.
Davison, Hugh,	15 0	Jan.	26, 1774.
Dixon, Elizabeth,	12	Jan.	26, 1774.
Dunlap, James,	100	Feb.	17, 1774.
Darrah, Thomas,	100	March	7, 1774.
Douglass, George,	3 00	Jan.	9, 1775.
Demler, Henry,	3 00	Feb.	6, 1775.
Dight, Abraham,	3 00	Feb.	6, 1775.
Dill, Mathew,	3 00	Feb.	13, 1775.
Dean, Joseph,	3 0 0	April	7, 1775.
Dishong. Peter,	300	Feb.	10, 1776.
Dougherty, Denis,	300	Feb.	10, 1776.
Dunn, John,	250	May	15, 1776.
Dans, Benjamin,	300	Sept.	16, 1776.

		D. 44 G	
Desires Hugh	Acres.		f Survey.
Davison, Hugh,	338	Aug.	29, 178 3 .
Downes, Thomas, and Jno.	991 40	Cont	90 1702
Jones,	321.40	Sept.	29, 1783. 1, 1784.
Dixon, Samuel,	800	July	
Dorsey, Laskin,	300	July	1, 1784. 1, 1784.
Dallas, Alexander,	400	July	1, 1784.
Dundass, James,	400	July	1, 1784.
Dallas, Stewart,	400	July July	1, 1784.
Davis, James, Sen'r,	400 400		1, 1784.
Davis, James, Jr., Denniston, John,		July	2, 1784.
	300	July	•
Davidson, Mathew,	400	July	13, 1784.
Duncan, Thomas,	400	July	13, 1784.
Davis, Benjamin,	80	July	21, 1784.
Dans, Benjamin,	50	July	21, 1784.
Dilworth, Samuel,	400	July	23, 1784.
Donnelly, Francis,	400	July	26, 1784.
Delany, William,	400	July	30, 1784.
Dixon, Samuel,	50	Aug.	17, 1784.
Douglass, Robert,	400	Aug.	23, 1784.
Drum, Philip,	300	Aug.	25, 1784.
Dougherty, Bernard, and David			
Irwin,	400	Sept.	15, 1784.
Derr, John,	200	Oct.	18, 1784.
Davis, John,	400	Nov.	1, 1784.
Duke, Charles,	250	Nov.	6, 1784.
Duncan, Thomas, and Jas.			
Hamilton,	300	Nov.	29, 1784.
Davidson, Robert,	400	Nov.	29, 1784.
Davison, John,	400	Nov.	29, 1784.
Dougherty, Martin,	400	Dec.	9, 1784.
Dougherty, Felix,	400	Dec.	9, 1784.
Davison, Hugh,	400	Dec.	31, 1784.
Derr, Michael,	150	Jan.	19, 1785.
Denniston, William,	2 50	Feb.	23, 1785.
Denniston, Alexander,	347	Feb.	23, 1785.
Dunseath, David,	100	Feb.	23, 1785.
Davis, Hanover,	400	Feb.	23, 1785.
Davidson, Jediah,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Danier, Daniel,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Dans, David,	250	April	6, 1785.
Duke, Charles,	87	May	5, 1785.
Deal, William,	50	May	21, 1785.
Deal, William,	300	May	21, 1785.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Dull, Conrad,	300	June	18, 1785.
Dixon, Samuel,	200	Aug.	5, 1785.
Davis, Benjamin,	333%	Aug.	25, 1785.
Duff, Oliver,	100	Sept.	13, 1785.
Drummond, Samuel,	250	Sept.	19, 1785.
Dicky, David,	300	Sept.	23, 1785.
Dey, Exekiel,	218	Oct.	15, 1785.
Douthill, Nathaniel,	300	Oct.	31, 1785.
Davis, Robert,	100	Nov.	1, 1785.
Dervir, Samuel,	300	Nov.	18, 1785.
Dickson, Samuel,	200	Nov.	22, 1785.
Davison, Arthur,	200	Jan.	3, 1786.
Dye, John,	200	Feb.	6, 1786.
Duncan, James,	150	Feb.	14, 1786.
Dickey, Robert,	400	Feb.	21, 1786.
Davis, Thos., Wm. and David,.	300	Feb.	25, 1786.
Davis, Thos., Wm. and David,.	300	Feb.	25, 1786.
Dickson, Jos., Jr.,	300	March	1, 1786.
Dougherty, Neal,	200	March	20, 1786.
Donnell, Marg't, Sarah, Cathr'n,			
Eliz'th & John,	250		27, 1786.
Davison, John,	100		28, 1786.
Day, Ezekiel,	50	April	10, 1786.
Dunseath, James,	200	April	22, 1786.
Drum, Simeon,	200	April	24, 1786.
Davis, John,	100	April	24, 1786.
Dickens, George,	115	May	30, 1786.
Douglass, Andrew,	300	May	31, 1786.
Dickson, Samuel,	70	Aug.	11, 1786.
Dickens, George,	150	Aug.	17, 1786.
Derough, James,	400	Aug.	24, 1786.
Dixon, Joseph,	50	Aug.	25, 1786.
Davis, Nathaniel,	100	Jan.	1, 1787.
Downey, William,	300	Feb.	26, 1787.
Donnell, Moses,	400		10, 1787.
Dougherty, Martha,	100		22, 1787.
Dixon, Joseph,	50	June	20, 1787.
Dugan, Cumb'd,	401.40	July	23, 1787.
Dugan, Cumb'd,	257.40	July	23, 1787.
Dugan, Cumb'd,	234	July	23, 1787.
Davis, Benjamin,	154	Aug.	21, 1787.
Deheas, Eleanor & John, & John	0.00 40	3	00 1505
Woods,	262 .40	Aug.	30, 1787.
Dunlap, Joseph, Jr.,	150	Sept.	20, 1787.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Dickinson, George,	300	Nov.	5, 1787.
Devon, Moses,	150	Jan.	7, 1788.
Davis, John,	200	Feb.	26, 1788.
Drenning, John,	300		26, 1788.
Dicky, Catharine,	200	Feb.	27, 1788.
Dill, James,	200	March	14, 1788.
Downin, Wm.,	300	March	22, 1788.
Douglass, John,	300	March	27, 1788.
Drennan, Hugh,	200	March	31, 1788.
Douglass, Ephraim,	238	May	2, 1788.
Dunbar, John,	200	June	27, 1788.
Donaldson, James,	100	Sept.	22, 1788.
Duncan, John,	300	Oct.	8, 1788.
Davis, Benjamin,	336.80	Dec.	31, 1788.
Dilworth, Benj. & Geo.,	300	March	3, 1789.
Davis, Ellis,	60	April	17, 1789.
Dill, Mathew & James, Dorcas,			
Mary, Jno., and Ann Boyd,	276	June	15, 1789.
Douglass, And'w, & Wm. Todd,	300	Aug.	20, 1789.
Douglass, And'w, & Wm. Todd,	300	Aug.	20, 1789.
Duncan, Samuel,	246.109	July	14, 1790.
Dickson, Samuel,	, 295.40	Nov.	9, 1790.
Davison, Elias,	310.70	March	12, 1791.
Davison, Elias,	348	March	12, 1791.
Davison, Elias,	149.19	March	12, 1791.
Davis, Benjamin,	31	May	5, 1791.
Dehart, John, Sen'r,	20 0	July	7, 1791.
Dickey, Moses,	90	_	27, 1791.
Davison, Elias,	44	Sept.	13, 1791.
Dobbin, Joseph,	250	May	7, 1792.
Douglass, Mary & Jane,	100	May	10, 1792.
Deross, Joseph,	370		22, 1792.
Deal, Adam & Charles,	400		26, 1792.
Denniston, John,	30	Dec.	18, 1792.
Dennis, John,	100	Feb.	27, 1793.
Dubbs, Martin, and Charles		_	
Marquedant,	400	, -	31, 1793.
Dubbs, Elizabeth,	300	_	31, 1793.
Dilworth, Samuel,	400		30, 1793.
Dilworth, Charles,	400		30, 1793.
Dilworth, Richard,	400		30, 1793.
Dilworth, George,	400		30, 1793.
Dilworth, James,	400		30, 1793.
Dilworth, Sarah,	4 00	Dec.	30, 1793.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Dilworth, Caleb,	400	Dec. 30, 1793
Dilworth, James, Jr.,	400	Dec. 30, 1793
Dilworth, Joseph,	400	Dec. 30, 1793
Dilworth, Edith,	400	Dec. 30, 1793
Dilworth, Thomas,	400	Dec. 30, 1793
Dilworth, Charles, Jr.,	400	Dec. 30, 1793
Douglass, Abram,	400	Jan. 8, 1794
Dunlap, James,	400	Jan. 8, 1794
Dunlap, Samuel,	400	Jan. 14, 1794
Davis, John,	400	Jan. 15, 1794
Dick, Daniel,	400	Jan. 15, 1794
Dyke, David,	400	Jan. 15, 1794
Davenport, Mary,	400	Jan. 15, 1794
Dick, John,	400	Jan. 15, 1794
Dick, James,	400	Jan. 14, 1794
Dick, Peter,	400	Jan. 15, 1794
Dick, Thomas,	400	Jan. 15, 1794
Dick, Richard,	400	Jan. 15, 1794
Dubbs, Martin,	400	Jan. 17, 1794
Dubbs, John,	400	Jan. 17, 1794
Dunbar, David,	400	Jan. 18, 1794
Duncan, Maria,	400	Jan. 18, 1794
Duncan, James,	400	Jan. 18, 1794
Duncan, Susanna,	40 0	Jan. 18, 1794
Duff, James,	400	Jan. 20, 1794
Duff, John,	400	Jan. 20, 1794
Dunn, James,	400	Feb. 4, 1794
Duplessis, Peter Le Barbier,	400	Feb. 4, 1794
Davison, William,	400	Feb. 4, 1794
Duff, Peter,	400	Feb. 20, 1794
Deal, Charles, Jr., ·	300	March 14, 1794
Deal, Charles Jr., and Rob't		
Wier,	300	March 14, 1794
Deal, Charles Jr., and Rob't		
Wier,	200	March 14, 1794
Deal, Charles Jr., and Rob't		
Wier,	400	March 14, 1794.
Deal, Charles Jr., and Rob't		
Wler,	200	March 14, 1794.
Dick, Robert,	200	March 48, 1794.
Davis, James,	400	March 28, 1794.
Davis, Joseph,	400	March 28, 1794.
Duncan, Mary,	400	March 28, 1794.
Duncan, Christiana,	400	March 28, 1794.

	Acres.	Date of	f Survey.
Davis, William,	400	March	28, 1794.
Davis, Patrick,	400	March	28, 1794.
Davis, John,	400	March	28, 1794.
Davis, Isaac, and Thomas Jen-			
kins, Jr.,	200	April	21, 1794.
Dubbs, Martin,	400	April	18, 1794.
Dill, Mathew,	400	May	9, 1794.
Dubbs, Jacob,	400	June	16, 1794.
Dick, Henry,	400	June	16, 1794.
Dick, Robert,	400	June	16, 1794.
Day, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Day, Moses,	400	June	16, 1794.
Day, Samuel,	400	June	16, 1794.
Day, Aaron,	400	June	16, 1794.
Duffield, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Dunwoody, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Dubbs, Martin,	400	June	16, 1794.
Dubbs, John,	400	June	16, 17 94 .
Dubbs, Henry,	400	June	16, 1794.
Dubbs, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Dane, Jacob,	400	June	16, 1794.
Dane, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Dane, Aaron,	400	June	16, 1794.
Dane, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Derry, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Dick, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Dilworth, Charles, Jr.,	400	June	23 , 1794.
Dilworth, John,	400	June	23, 1794.
Dilworth, Richard,	400	June	23, 1794.
Dilworth, Samuel,	400	June	23, 1794.
Dilworth, James, Jr.,	400	June	23, 1794.
Dilworth, Caleb,	400	June	23, 1794.
Dilworth, Charles,	400	June	23, 1794.
Dunwoody, James,	400	June	23, 1794.
Dilworth, Sarah,	400	June	23, 1794.
Denniston, Alex'r,	400	June	23, 1794.
Dilworth, Joseph,	400	June	23, 1794.
Dunwoody, John,	400	${ t June}$	23, 1794.
Dilworth, James,	400	June	23, 1794.
Donnall, Samuel,	118	Sept.	4, 1794.
Doty, Jonathan,	120	Sept.	4, 1794.
Dougherty, Neal,	275	Dec.	30, 1794.
Duff, William,	200	Nov.	30, 1795.
Davis, John,	100	Dec.	2, 1795.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Dubbs, Martin,	130	March	19, 1796.
Dugan, John,	200	March	19, 1796.
Dickey, Robert,	250	March	30, 1796.
Dunlap, William,	147.57	Feb.	3, 1797.
Dunlop, James,	200	July	14, 1797.
Daily, John,	190	Dec.	20, 1797.
Donnelson, Hugh, ex., &c.,	159	Feb.	25, 1799.
Dougherty, Patrick,	100	March	26, 1802.
Douney, Marg't, Jacob Rough			
& J. Frantz,	190	June	3 , 180 3 .
Dickson, William,	145.120	Feb.	27, 1805.
Dunlap, Thomas,	58.57	March	3, 1812.
Durney, Philip,	8	April	24, 1813.
Dunlap, Thomas,	82	Jan.	8, 1814.
Duff, Robert,	150	Jan.	27, 1815.
Denniston, John,	12	Dec.	7, 1820.
Duff, Jno. & Thomas, ex.,	30	April	28, 1821.
Dillon, John,	25	July	9, 1821.
Duncan, James,	200	Feb.	6, 1827.
Donaldson, Charles,	40	March	21, 1827.
Duff, Alexander,	10	Dec.	5, 1828.
Donnell, John,	20	Feb.	20, 1830.
Dougherty, John,	200.78	Dec.	23, 1830.
Dougherty, Thomas,	300	Oct.	10, 1837.
Donoughy, Samuel,	106	Feb.	20, 1838.
Duff, James & Alex'r,	91/2	Dec.	14, 1840.
Duff, Alexander,	70	Dec.	3, 1851.
Dearborn, Daniel G.,	1011/2	Aug.	14, 1854.
Duff, Alex'r, Esq.,	88	Aug.	15, 1856.
Decker, H'y A.,	100	March	7, 1860.
Darlington, Mary C.,	3291/4	March	21, 1866.
Darlington, Mary C.,	275.78	March	21, 1866.
Denny, Elizabeth F.,	254.13	March	8, 1870.
Dillon, Robert S.,	200	June	4, 1870.
Decker, Wm. H., Jr.,	15	Jan.	25, 1879.
Emlen, Joseph,	3 00	April	27, 1773.
Edwards, Ezekiel,	3 00	April	27, 1773.
Emlen, Caleb,	300	April	27, 1773.
Erwin, Robert,	200	June	7, 1773.
Erwin, John, Jr.,	150	June	7, 1773.
Erwin, John,	2 0 0	June	7, 1773.
Echstine, Leonard,	150	July	15, 1773.
Erwin, Joseph,	300	July	23, 1773.
Elder, John,	300	Nov.	27, 1773.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Enslin, John,	300	Dec. 31, 1773.
Ehler, Leonard,	300	Dec. 31, 1773.
Eisenhart, Jacob,	100	Feb. 17, 1774.
Ehrhart, John,	200	Jan. 7, 1774.
Erwin, Robert,	300	March 11, 1774.
Evans, Cadwalader,	250	May 3, 1774.
Erwin, John,	200	May 20, 1774.
Everronde, Jacob,	300	Feb. 10, 1776.
Emberson, John, and Daniel		
McClintock,	200	April 9, 1776.
Edwards, Ezekiel,	300	July 1, 1776.
Evans, John,	300	July 1, 1776.
Evans, Joel,	300	July 1, 1776.
Emlen, Samuel,	300	Sept. 16, 1776.
Evans, Samuel,	400	July 1, 1784.
Evans, Evan,	400	July 1, 1784.
Ewing, John,	400	July 1, 1784.
Ewing, William,	300	July 1, 1784.
Eaken, James,	400	July 8, 1784.
Erret, Christian,	300	Aug. 18, 1784.
Erwin, Joseph,	400	Nov. 8, 1784.
Evans, Henry,	400	Nov. 10, 1784.
Ewalt, Samuel,	250	Jan. 31, 1785.
Espy, Hugh,	250	Feb. 2, 1785.
Elder, Robert,	100	Feb. 23, 1785.
Edward, Margaret,	400	Feb. 28, 1785.
Ellis, James,	150	Sept. 19, 1785.
Eager, George,	200	Nov. 7, 1785.
Edwards, Thomas,	400	Feb. 15, 1786.
Eckels, Charles,	150	March 2, 1786.
Eager, John,	200	March 2, 1786.
Elder, Robert,	300	March 4, 1786.
Erwin, John,	400	March 20, 1786.
Ewing, John,	250	Aug. 11, 1786.
Elder, Joshua,	25 0	Aug. 11, 1786.
Elder, Sarah,	300	Aug. 18, 1786.
Elder, Joshua,	130	Aug. 18, 1786.
Elder, Robert,	400	Aug. 18, 1786.
Elder, Mary,	300	Aug. 18, 1786.
Eager, William,	160	Aug. 26, 1786.
Ellis, Daniel & Thos.,	25 0	Aug. 26, 1786.
English, David,	300	Aug. 26, 1786.
Erskine, John,	300	Sept. 25, 1786.
Elliott, Wm.,	333.120	Oct. 5, 1786.

	Acres.	Date of	f Survey.
Elliott, Wm.,	376.60	Oct.	5, 1786.
Ewing, Wm.,	400	Feb.	9, 1787.
Ewing, John,	300	Feb.	26, 1787.
Elliott, Robert,	200	Feb.	27, 1787.
Erwin, David,	200	March	25, 1787.
Elder, Hannah,	300.144	Oct.	· 5, 1787.
Espy, David, Esq.,	195	Nov.	16, 1787.
Ewing, Alex'r,	300	March	7, 1788.
Elder, Robert,	200	April	1, 1788.
Elder, James,	300	April	2, 1788.
Elder, Joshua,	338.80	April	5, 1788.
Erwin, Henry,	150	April	11, 1788.
Elliott, Wm.,	267.40	April	22, 1788.
Elliott, Wm.,	301.80	April	22, 1788.
Elliott, Wm.,	322	April	22, 1788.
Elder, James,	300	Oct.	8, 1788.
Elder, John,	130	Nov.	7, 1788.
Ewing, Alex'r, Jr.,	150	Nov.	22, 1788.
Ewing, Wm. (son of Alex'r),	150	Nov.	22, 1788.
Ewing, Nathan (son of Alex'r),	100	Nov.	22, 1788.
Ewing, Alex'r, Sen.,	100	Nov.	22, 1788.
Elliott, Wm.,	308 .80	Jan.	10, 1789.
Elder, James,	300	Jan.	29, 1789.
Elder, James,	100	Jan.	29, 1789.
Edwards, Thomas,	100	March	3, 1789.
Eaton, James,	294.19	March	26, 1789.
Elder, David,	400	April	23, 1789.
Elliott, Wm.,	157.120	June	12, 1790.
Ely, Christian,	100	Sept.	22, 1790.
Elder, Robert,	200	Feb.	8, 1791.
Ewing, Robert,	200	Sept.	7, 1793.
Elgin, James,	100	Dec.	4, 1793.
Elder, Bridget,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Elder, Andrew,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Erwine, Evan,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Ewing, Ezekiel,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Eldridge, Isaiah,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Eleaslitt, Letty,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Elouis, Henry,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Elouis, Victoria,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Evans, Griffith,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Epple, Andrew,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Espy, Josiah,	400	April	4, 1794.
Emanuel, Jonah,	400	May	9, 1794.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Emanuel, Silas,	400	May	9, 1794.
Emanuel, David,	400	May	9, 1794.
Eyres, John,	400	May	9, 1794.
Erwin, Robert,	400	June	16, 1794.
Erwin, Mathew,	400	June	16, 1794.
Ewing, Wm.,	400	June	16, 1794.
Ewing, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Ewing, Henry,	400	June	16, 1793.
Ewing, David,	400	June	16, 1794.
Ewing, Jeremiah,	400	June	16, 1794.
Evans, John & Wm.,	363	April	10, 1799.
Evans, William,	50	Nov.	15, 1802.
Espich, Christian,	50	March	21, 1805.
Elliott, John,	281.128	July	11, 1805.
Erhard, Michael,	100	Feb.	7, 1811.
Elder, Robert,	333	Feb.	28, 1811.
Ellis, John, Jr.,	100	Feb.	12, 1814.
Eakman, Ephraim,	150	Nov.	8, 1814.
Ehrenfriedt, George,	400	Jan.	17, 1815.
Eigelberger, Godfrey, & Robert			
Mickey,	50	April	23, 1817.
Elwood, Robert,	40	Nov.	13, 1818.
Eakman, John,	1041/2	Oct.	14, 1822.
Erwin, William,	154	March	19, 1827.
Edward, William, :	. 100	Aug.	3. 1827.
Erwin, William,	100	April	15, 1844.
Eicher, David (in trust),	151/2	April	9, 1845.
Eisgruber, Joseph,	20	Feb.	4, 1869.
Fisher, Thomas,	300	April	27, 1773.
Fisher, Miers,	300	April	27, 1773.
Fields, Joseph,	300	May	14, 1773.
Fulton, John,	200	June	24, 1773.
Finley, James,	50	July	3, 1773.
Fullerton, Humphrey,	200	July	23, 1773.
Fullerton, Wm.,	300	July	23, 1773.
Fullerton, Thomas,	300	July	23, 1773.
Fullerton, Humphrey,	200	July	27, 1773.
Fullerton, Humphrey,	200	July	27, 1773.
Frame, William,	150	July	27, 1773.
Frame, David,	150	July	27, 1773.
Findley, Samuel,	200	Aug.	14, 1773.
Findley, Jeremiah,	200	Aug.	14, 1773.
Fox, Joseph,	200	Sept.	17, 1773.
Fox, John,	200	Sept.	17, 1773.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Fulton, William,	100	Oct.	25, 1773.
Foulke, Frederick,	300	Oct.	18, 1773.
Frame, William,	100	Oct.	25, 1773.
Frame, William,	150	Oct.	29, 1773.
Frame, William,	200	Dec.	9, 1773.
Fullerton, John,	300	Dec.	13, 1773.
Fullerton, Alex'r,	300	Dec.	13, 1773.
Fox, Philip,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Fetzer, John,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Fawcet, Joseph,	300	Jan.	26, 1774.
Finley, Samuel,	200	March	30, 1774.
Fullerton, Humphrey,	200	April	6, 1774.
Fullerton, David,	300	April	6, 1774.
Fraimer, William,	50	Aug.	1, 1774.
Findley, George,	50	Aug.	31, 1774.
Finley, James, Rev.,	122	Jan.	26, 1775.
Furman, Moore,	300	Feb.	6, 1775.
Foxcraft, Thomas,	300	Feb.	9, 1775.
Fox, John,	300	Feb.	9, 1775.
Fisher, Sebastian,	300	Feb.	14, 1776.
Forbes, William,	3 00	March	26, 1776.
Fawns, Jacob	300	April	10, 1776.
Forster, Thomas (Allegheny),.	150	A pril	10, 1775.
Fawns, John,	300	April	10, 1776.
Fawns, Christian,	300	April	10, 1776.
Forbes, William,	300	July	1, 1776.
Fisher, William, Jr.,	300	July	1, 1776.
Fisher, James,	3 00	July	1, 1776.
Forbes, Robert,	300	Aug.	23, 1776.
Fish, Martin,	300	Sept.	16, 1776.
Frey, Benj., and Regina Spears,	328	June	10, 1784.
Franks, Isaac,	400	July	1, 1784.
Finney, John, Sen'r,	300	July	1, 1784.
Finney, John, Jr.,	400	July	1, 1784.
Finney, Walter,	300	July	1, 1784.
Finney, William,	350	July	1, 1784.
Finney, James,	150	July	1, 1784.
Finney, Robt., Jr.,	300	July	1, 1784.
Farrel, Patrick,	400	July	1, 1784.
Fox, Edward,	300	July	1, 1784.
Fisher, Joseph,	400	July	1, 1784.
Fisher, Samuel,	400	July	1, 1784.
Ferguson, Henry,	300	July	6, 1784.
Foster, Thomas,	400	July	13, 1784.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Finley, Wm., Esq.,	400	July 17, 1784.
Fritchman, Adam,	300	Aug. 18, 1784.
Fry, Joseph,	400	Sept. 15, 1784.
Fromberger, John,	400	Nov. 1, 1784.
Fisher, George, Sr.,	400	Jan. 24, 1785.
Fisher, George, Jr.,	300	Jan. 24, 1785.
Finley, John,	300	Feb. 3, 1785.
Freeman, Philip,	250	Feb. 7, 1785.
Fails, Mary,	300	Feb. 17, 1785.
Fleeman, Robert,	150	March 7, 1785.
Finley, William,	300	March 22, 1785.
Freeman, Richard,	400	May 9, 1785.
Foreman, Samuel,	250	May 21, 1785.
Foreman, Charles,	320	May 21, 1785.
Finley, Joseph,	200	May 31, 1785.
Fisher, Thomas,	100	June 24, 1785.
Ford, Joseph,	300	July 29, 1785.
Fitzsimons, Thomas,	400	Aug. 5, 1785.
Findley, John,	120	Aug. 26, 1785.
French, Arthur, exs.,	50	Aug. 30, 1785.
Finley, Joseph,	150	Aug. 30, 1785.
Frost, Jacob,	3 00	Oct. 1, 1785.
Farmer, George,	200	Nov. 1, 1785.
Findley, George,	200	Nov. 1, 1785.
Findley, John,	100	Nov. 1, 1785.
Findley, James,	100	Nov. 1, 1785.
Fitzgerald, Thomas,	300	Nov. 1, 1785.
Falloon, Daniel,	300	Nov. 26, 1785.
Findley, Andrew,	100	Dec. 21, 1785.
Freeman, Philip,	270	Jan. 3, 1786.
Fulton, James,	250	Feb. 6, 1786.
Frazer, Hugh,	200	Feb. 16, 1786.
Fulton, James,	300	Feb. 20, 1786.
Felger, Henry,	200	Feb. 28, 1786.
Ferrie, John,	100	March 2, 1786.
Ferrie, John,	300	March 21, 1786.
Fulton, Abraham,	200	March 28, 1786.
Findley, Samuel,	200	March 28, 1786.
Fisher, Abel & Matthew,	250	March 30, 1786.
Fockler, George,	200	April 10, 1786.
France, Jacob (in trust),	320	April 24, 1786.
Fredely, Jacob,	100	Mov 11 1706
Falloon, John,	150	May 11, 1786. July 5, 1786.
Fleman, Thomas,	300	July 5, 1786.

	Acres.	Date of	f Survey.
Ferguson, David,	300	July	21, 1786.
Fetzinger, Valentine,	300	July	24, 1786.
Flack, James,	300	Aug.	25, 1786.
Fream, William,	200	Oct.	9, 1786.
Fair, Peter,	200	Nov.	13, 1/86.
Finley, Jane,	50	Nov.	28, 1786.
Finley, George,	100	Nov.	28, 1786.
Findley, Samuel,	300	Dec.	20, 1786.
Freeman, Rich'd, & Robert			
Forbes,	300	Oct.	23, 1786.
Fiehter, George,	300	March	27, 1787.
Finley, Joseph L.,	100	June	12, 1787.
Findley, David (blacksmith), .	150	Sept.	6, 1787.
Ford, William,	300	Sept.	15, 1787.
Finley, James,	330	Nov.	12, 1787.
Findley, Geo., and Jacob Pow-			
ers,	100	Nov.	15, 1787.
Findley, Geo.,	150	Nov.	15, 1787.
Failes, Alexander,	250	March	3, 1788.
Fulton, Hugh,	100	March	3, 1788.
Ferrie, John,	155.140	\mathbf{March}	15, 1788.
Findley, James,	300	March	17, 1788.
Foreman, Charles,	316.9	March	20, 1788.
Frellog, Martin,	125	March	31, 1788.
Farrin, Martin,	300	April	2, 1788.
Fisher, Thomas,	30	June	27, 1788.
Ferrie, John,	239.40	July	30, 1788.
Ferguson, James,	271	Sept.	17, 1788.
Findley, John, Jr.,	50	Oct.	2, 1788.
Forster, Charles,	80	Nov.	20, 1788.
Findley, Samuel,	300	March	5, 1789.
Findley, Samuel,	372 2-3	April	2, 1789.
Fiskey, Abraham,	150	Aug.	20, 1789.
Fulton, Robert,	108.80	Sept.	25, 1789.
Fletcher, Thomas,	150	March	3, 1790.
Frew, Adam,	100	Sept.	8, 1790.
Finley, Andrew,	265	June	23, 1791.
Flack, Robert,	150	July	16, 1792.
Fleck, James,	140	Sept.	10, 1792.
Findley, James,	200	Oct.	16, 1792.
Frederick, John,	300	Nov.	13, 1792.
Frieds, William,	100	April	3, 1793.
Flack, Samuel,	300	April	29, 1793.
Field, Deborah,	260	Dec.	2, 1793.

WARRANTEES OF LAND,

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Field, Mary,	300	Dec.	2, 1793.
Findley, Wm.,	100	Dec.	4, 1793.
Forster, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Fleming, William,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Fulton, Robert,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Fry, Frederick,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Forster, William,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Forster, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Forster, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Freeman, Frank,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Francis, Tench,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Ford, Standish,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
First, Peter,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Fell, William,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Fried, William,	50	Feb.	29, 1794.
Furry, John,	400	April	4, 1794.
Filgar, H'y,	400	April	4, 1794.
Flinchbough, Fred. & Adam,	400	May	8, 1794.
Farmer, George,	400	May	8, 1794.
Finley, James,	400	May	9, 1794.
Finley, George,	400	May	9, 1794.
Flack, Robert,	400	May	9, 1794.
Farmer, Isaac,	400	May	9, 1794.
Flack, John,	400	May	9, 1794.
Flack, Samuel,	400	May	9, 1794.
Fellon, Daniel,	400	May	9, 1794.
Fry, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Fry, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Fry, David,	400	June	16, 1794.
Foulke, Caleb,	400	June	23, 1794.
Frame, William,	290.159	Dec.	3, 1794.
Fligar, John,	150	Sept.	11, 1795.
Findley, Jean,	60	Dec.	29, 1795.
Findley, James,	300	March	21, 1796.
Filger, Henry,	100	Aug.	2, 1796.
Findley, David,	400	March	3, 1797.
Fisher, John,	110	Jan.	30, 1798.
Findley, James,	190	June	27, 1798.
Frichman, Mich'l, & Adam,	80	Dec.	17, 1798.
Fox, Peter,	200	Jan.	2, 1800.
Flack, John,	400	Jan.	16, 1805.
Finley, Joseph,	65	June	16, 1806.
Fults, John,	100	Feb.	20, 1811.
Foster, Robert,	120	April	25, 1811.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Fletcher, David,	130.108	Jan.	6, 1812.
Fultz, John,	100	March	16, 1812.
Finley, James,	30	Oct.	1, 1814.
Foust, Jacob,	150	Jan.	27, 1815.
Fulton, James,	100	April	15, 181 6 .
Fiscus & Furry (in trust),	258	Nov.	17, 1820.
Fiscus, Abraham, Jr.,	10	Feb.	11, 1823.
Fisher, Abel & Mathais,	282	March	11, 1824.
Fanal, Abraham,	80	Feb.	23, 1826.
Foster, Alex. W.,	103.9	May	8, 1829.
Flack, Samuel,	100	May	18, 1830.
Frantz, Michael, Sen'r,	91.38	March	15, 1831.
Fry, Magdalina (in trust),	12	March	22, 1833.
Frick, George,	75	Jan.	20, 1835.
l'inley, Jos. Stockley,	11/2	Nov.	10, 1837.
Fliger, Samuel, xs.,	50	Nov.	6, 1838.
Ficus, John,	3	March	9, 1838.
Ficus, John,	55	March	9, 1838.
Findley, Stockley, Sen'r,	11/2	July	3, 1838.
Fretz, S. John,	169	Nov.	4, 1839.
Ferguson, William,	15	June	15, 1840.
Fowler, James,	40	April	3, 1841.
Fisher, John,	8	April	5, 1844.
Frick, Daniel,	1	Jan.	16, 1845.
Foster, James,	101%	Feb.	14, 1845.
Ferguson, Robert,	310	Feb.	12, 1859.
Fry, John C.,	60	Jan.	13, 1868.
Fulton, Andrew M.,	177	Jan.	19, 1869.
Fliger, Samuel,	17.110	Oct.	22, 1869.
Freeman, John,	54.139	Feb.	7, 1870.
Foster, Robert,	7 5	March	8, 1870.
Fisher, Solomon,	1	April	16, 1870.
Foster, Robt., adm., &c.,	115	Sept.	14, 1870.
Fry, John C.,	421/2	Oct.	20, 1870.
Freeman, John,	10	Feb.	5, 1873.
Gallagher, William,	50	April	13, 1773.
Gallagher, James,	125	April	16, 1773.
Grubb, Charles,	3 00	May	12, 1773.
Gall, Jonas,	300	May	14, 1773.
Gregory, Hannah,	300	July	23, 1773.
Gaff, William,	150	July	27, 1773.
Gaff, William,	150	July	28, 1773.
Gray, William,	300	Aug	5, 1773.
Garrigues, Samuel, Jr.,	300	Sept	16, 1773.
28—Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Gilbert, Thomas,	300	Dec. 6, 1773.	
Gray, Isaac,	300	Dec. 31, 1773.	
Grobb, Jacob,	300	Dec. 31, 1773	
Gill, John,	300	Jan. 20, 1774	
Gray, Wm.,	300	Jan. 20, 1774	
Gough, Caleb,	300	Jan. 26, 1774	į,
Goale, Baltzer,	100	Feb. 3, 1774	
Gilpin, Thomas,	150	Feb. 7, 1774	١.
Grier, David,	300	Feb. 7, 1774	l.
Grier, Thomas,	100	Feb. 26, 1774	ŀ.
Gerhart, Conrad,	300	Feb. 28, 1774	ŀ.
Govet, William,	300	Feb. 28, 1774	ŀ.
Gisse, Francis,	300	Feb. 28, 1774	Ĺ.
Graham, Mary,	200	March 3, 1774	L.
Gardner, Elizabeth,	800	March 15, 1774	
Goheen, John,	300	June 22, 1774	
Gray, George,	300	Sept. 29, 1774	ŀ.
Gray, George,	150	Jan. 9, 1775	
Greirson, Wm.,	300	Jan. 9, 1775	
Gull, Baltzer,	200	Jan. 27, 1775	
Glentworth, James,	300	Feb. 6, 1775	
Govett, William,	300	Feb. 13, 1775	
Gramer, Christian,	100	Feb. 28, 1775	
Gibson, Mary,	300	March 17, 1775	
Gillman, Adolph,	300	Feb. 7, 1776	
Grove, Anthony,	300	Feb. 10, 1776	
Gratz, Barnard,	301.120	July 19, 1781	
Gratz, Barnard,	301.120	July 19, 1781	
Gratz, Barnard,	301.120	July 19, 1781	
Gratz, Barnard,	301.120	July 19, 1781	
Gratz, Barnard,	299.120	July 19, 1781	
Garret, John,	400	July 1, 1784	
Grant, Thomas,	400	July 1, 1784	
Gross, Peter,	200	July 1, 1784	
Greenfield, Jesse, Groves, Arminila,	300	July 3, 1784	
Galder, Peter Van,	400 400	July 14, 1784 July 14, 1784	
	400	•	
Gray, John,	300	Aug. 17, 1784 Aug. 23, 1784	
Gray, Joseph,	260	Aug. 23, 1784	
Glentworth, James,	400	Sept. 13, 1784	
Garhart, John,	300	Oct. 18, 1784	
Gilbert, Jesse,	10	Nov. 5, 1784	
Gileland, David,	400	Nov. 6, 1784	

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Goreley, Samuel,	200	Nov.	8, 1784.
Gordon, Mathew,	300	Nov.	8, 1784.
Guthrie, Wm.,	300	Nov.	8, 1784.
Guthrie, John,	300	Nov.	8, 1784.
Goodnight, Jonathan,	200	Nov.	10, 1784.
Guld, John,	300	Jan.	25, 1785.
Gibson, Charles,	300	Feb.	3, 1785.
Guffy, James,	300	Feb.	3, 1785.
Gordon, Samuel,	300	Feb.	16, 1785.
Garvin, Mamurin,	200	Feb.	28, 1785.
Guthrie, James,	100	March	7, 1785.
Guthrie, William,	100	March	10, 1785.
Gifen, John,	3 00	March	14, 1785.
Gilliland, Adam,	150	May	2, 1785.
Gray, Thomas,	3 00	May	20, 1785.
Graham, William,	300	June	24, 1785.
Groushour, John,	300	Aug.	8, 1785.
Gibson, George,	60	Aug.	29, 1785.
Gost, Croft,	300	Sept.	12, 1785.
Goast, Philip,	400	Sept.	12, 1785.
Grose, Christian,	200	Sept.	19, 1785.
Gerths, Herman,	300	Nov.	10, 1785.
Geyer, Casper,	253	Dec.	3, 1785.
Glen, George,	300	Dec.	20, 1785.
Gamble, Jas., & John Scoulder,	300	Jan.	6, 1786.
Gibson, Levy,	340	Feb.	3, 1786.
Griffin, Charles,	400	Feb.	6, 1786.
Graff, Sebastian,	4 0 0	Feb.	15, 1786.
Gordon, James,	250		28, 1786.
George, Adam,	300	March	28, 1786.
Griffith, David,	100	April	24, 1786.
Glen, Martha,	2 0 0	May	11, 1786.
Glen, George,	60	May	11, 1786.
Galbraith, James,	300	June	2, 1786.
Galbraith, John,	300	June	2, 1786.
Glen, James,	400	June	9, 1786.
Glen, John,	400	June	9, 1786.
Glen, Hugh,	400	June	9, 1786.
Gierhart, John,	300	July	24, 1786.
Gibson, John,	100	Aug.	11, 1786.
Glen, Geo., & Alex'r Johnson,.	200	Aug.	16, 1786.
Glen, James,	100	Aug.	25, 1786.
Gib, David,	150	Aug.	26 , 1786.
Gibson, James,	200	Aug.	26, 1786.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Graham, William,	200	Sept.	11, 1786.
Gibson, John,	200	Sept.	26, 1786.
Gallaher, James,	300	Oct.	12, 1786.
Guthrie, William,	200	Nov.	6, 1786.
Gray, Robert,	300	Dec.	22, 1786.
Griffin, Charles,	60	Feb.	7, 1787.
Gettemy, William,	400	Feb.	9, 1787.
Grove, Jacob,	200	Feb.	17, 1787.
Galbraith, Samuel,	200	Feb.	26, 1787.
Guthry, James,	165.40	March	6, 1787.
Galbraith, Andrew,	300.80	June	20, 1787.
Grier, James,	100	Aug.	4, 1787.
Grier, Wm.,	397.158	Aug.	8, 1787.
Guthrie, Wm., and John Pome-			
roy (in trust),	50	Sept.	12, 1787.
Gratz, Michael,	231	Sept.	27, 1787.
Gratz, Michael,	295.120	Sept.	27, 1787.
Gondey, John,	150	Sept.	27, 1787.
Gondey, William,	300	Sept.	27, 1787.
Grear, Jno. & Isaac,	200	Nov.	13, 1787.
Guthrie, James,	300	Dec.	14, 1787.
Gwin, Jno., & others,	150	Dec.	19, 1787.
Goban, Hugh,	400	Feb.	24, 1788.
Gourley, John,	286.140		20, 1788.
Guthrey, James,	400		28, 1788.
Gallagher, Thomas,	125	April	1, 1788.
Gardner, Wm., Sen'r, and Gard-			
ner, Wm., Jr.,	330.59	April	5, 1788.
Gibson, Charles,	282.68	Sept.	26, 1788.
Glasgow, Samuel,	55	Oct.	29, 1788.
Gilkey, William,	150	March	3, 1789.
Gibson, George,	40	March	5, 1789.
Galbreath, Andrew, & Gal-	204 20		0 4500
breath, John, Jr.,	284.68	April	2, 1789.
Gibson, John,	337.120	Sept.	12, 1789.
Gilbert, Benjamin,	50	Jan.	11, 1790.
Guthrie, William,	50	May	29, 1790.
Gaut, Mathew,	60	Sept.	6, 1790.
Guthrey, James, Sen'r,	320.139	Sept.	7, 1791.
Gaut, James,	80	Sept.	27, 1792.
Gately, James,	300	Feb.	19, 1793.
Guthrie, James,	300	April	3, 1793.
Griffith, Abijah.	100	04	C 1709
Guffy, Robert,	130	Sept.	6, 1793.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Gelvin, Mathew,	100	Dec.	16, 1793.
Gibbons, John,	400	Dec.	30, 1793.
Gibbons, Joseph,	400	Dec.	30, 1793.
Gibbons, James,	400	Dec.	20, 1793.
Gibbons, George,	400	Dec.	30, 1793.
Green, Daniel,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Grandman, Charles,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Gregg, George,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Gray, Richard,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Gibbs, William,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Gamble, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Gray, Wm.,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Giles, Gilbert,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Glyn, Patrick,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Garnie, George,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Gloninger, John,	400	Jan.	17, 1794.
Groves, Peter,	400	Jan.	17, 1794.
Groves, Jesse,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Greenleaf, James,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Galbreath, James,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Galbreath, Isabelle,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Galbreath, John,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Galbreath, Elizabeth,	400	Feb.	4, 1794.
Grier, Alexander,	149	Feb.	11, 1794.
Gin, George,	400	March	28, 1794.
Granville, George,	400	April	4, 1794.
Gill, John,	400	April	4, 1794.
Graham, James,	400	May	9, 1794.
Gallagher, Hugh,	400	May	9, 1794.
Gallagher, James,	400	May	9, 1794.
Gibson, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Graydon, Andrew,	400	June	16, 1794.
Gault, Nicholas,	400	June	16, 1794.
Gault, Nathan,	400	June	16, 1794.
Gault, Henry,	400	June	16, 1794.
Gault, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Gray, Andrew,	400	June	16, 1794.
Gray, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Gray, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Gault, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Groves, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Groves, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Gratz, Michael,	400	June	23, 1794.
Gratz, Bernard,	400	June	23, 1794.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Gilpin, Joshua,	300	March 17, 1795.
Gallaugher, Hugh,	360	May 7, 1795.
Gaff, James,	300	Jan. 16, 1796.
Good, Simon,	40	Feb. 2, 1796.
Gardner, Wm.,	320.60	April 14, 1796.
Gardner, John,	292.118	April 21, 1796.
Gratz, Bernard,	301%	Aug. 25, 1796.
Galloway, James,	248	Jan. 16, 1797.
Gray, Thomas,	100	March 3, 1797.
Guffee, James,	300.80	March 31, 1797.
Gross, Peter,	70	March 6, 1798.
Galbreath, John,	100	March 6, 1798.
Guthry, William,	307.127	Feb. 25, 1799.
Galbreath, James,	140	Feb. 26, 1800.
Guthrie, Jas., Esq.,	310	Feb. 10, 1800.
Gold, James,	100	May 12, 1800.
Gilson, William,	345.85	Aug. 7, 1801.
Guthrie, James,	275.103	March 20, 1802.
Gibson, Charles,	300	Dec. 7, 1802.
Galespy, Charles,	28	Dec. 14, 1803.
George, Mathew,	200	Jan. 5, 1808.
Gibson, George,	350	Dec. 24, 1810.
Gungwer, Philip,	18	May 21, 1811.
Gillespie, John,	78	March 28, 1813.
Gittemay, Wm.,	100	March 29, 1813.
Gallagher, Thos.,	99.146	Jan. 20, 1814.
Gorgas, Samuel,	150	March 29, 1814.
Good, Isaac,	15	Dec. 18, 1814.
Gangwer, Philip,	15	Jan. 13, 1815.
George, Jacob,	25	Sept. 25, 1816.
Gibson, George,	25	Sept. 25, 1816.
George, James,	100	Dec. 12, 1816.
Goudy, John,	30	March 17, 1817.
Grove, Jacob,	40	Feb. 25, 1818.
Gibson, James,	8	March 24, 1818.
Gregg, James,	10	May 6, 1819.
Gallagher, Thomas,	96	Feb. 2, 1822.
Greesinger, Andrew	42	Sept. 27, 1822.
Guthrie, Jas., & Matt'w Cal-		
lan,	50	April 11, 1825.
Guthrie, James,	400	April 6, 1826.
Glenn, John,	426	Nov. 3, 1826.
Graham, John,	100	June 22, 1827.

Gibson, John, & Wm. Jenkinson,	Cibron John & Was Jonkin	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Guthrie, Wm., & Sam'l Hill, &c.,		or	Wah	E 1000
&c., 50 March 30, 1829. George, Henry, 200 Feb. 1, 1830. Gregory, James, 5 March 30, 1835. Graham, Robert, 389 Oct. 5, 1835. Guffy, James, xs. 20 Dec. 6, 1837. Griffin, Joseph, xs., 350 Dec. 6, 1837. Galbreath, Robert, 50 Jan. 1, 1838. Gay, Wm. B. 4 Jan. 5, 1838. Gay, Peter, & Fred. Matth's, &c. 75 Jan. 13, 1838. Greeting, John, 40 March 22, 1838. Gallagher, John, 40 March 22, 1838. Gallagher, John, 99.122 April 2, 1838. Gainor, John, xs. 50 Nov. 13, 1840. Grim, Jacob, 8 Jan. 24, 1844. Gritt, Jacob, xs. 5 April 17, 1843. Gay, John, 50.83% Jan. 24, 1844. Grott, Jacob, xs. 5 April 17, 1843. Gay, John, 50.83% Jan. 24, 1844. Grab, Jacob, xs. 5 April 17, 1843. Gay, John, 50.83% Jan. 24, 1844. Grab, Gray, Valle, April 10, 1849. Grab, Jacob, xs.		25	reb.	0, 1629.
George, Henry, 200 Feb. 1, 1830. Gregory, James, 5 March 30, 1835. Graham, Robert, 389 Oct. 5, 1835. Guffy, James, xs., 20 Dec. 6, 1837. Griffin, Joseph, xs., 350 Dec. 6, 1837. Galbreath, Robert, 50 Jan. 1, 1838. Gay, Wm. B., 4 Jan. 5, 1838. Gay, Peter, & Fred. Matth's, &c., 75 Jan. 13, 1838. Greeting, John, 40 March 22, 1838. Gallagher, John, 99.122 April 2, 1838. Gainor, John, xs., 50 Nov. 13, 1840. Grim, Jacob, 8 Jan. 24, 1842. Grott, Jacob, xs., 5 April 17, 1843. Gay, John, 50.683, Jan. 24, 1844. Gumbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1846. Gainor, John, 50.683, Jan. 24, 1844. Graham, Robert, 965, April 16, 1849. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1863. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Graham, Robett, 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. Grees, John, 30 March 11, 1874. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1870. Gress, John, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 23, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 23, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 300 July 23, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.		EO	Manah	20 1000
Gregory, James, 5 March 30, 1835. Graham, Robert, 389 Oct. 5, 1835. Guffy, James, xs. 20 Dec. 6, 1837. Griffin, Joseph, xs., 350 Dec. 6, 1837. Galbreath, Robert, 50 Jan. 1, 1838. Gay, Wm B. 4 Jan. 5, 1838. Gay, Peter, & Fred. Matth's, 2c. 75 Jan. 13, 1838. Greeting, John, 40 March 22, 1838. Gallagher, John, 40 March 22, 1838. Galinor, John, 40 March 22, 1838. Galnor, John, xs. 50 Nov. 13, 1840. Grim, Jacob, 8 Jan. 24, 1842. Grim, Jacob, xs. 5 April 21, 1843. Gay, John, 50.683, Jan. 24, 1844. Grub, Jacob, xs. 5 April 17, 1848. Gay, John, 10.55 July 12, 1845. July 12, 1845. Gainor, John, 10.55 July 12, 1845. Gainor, John, 10.55 July 12, 1845. Gainor, John, 150 April				
Graham, Robert, 389 Oct. 5, 1835. Guffy, James, xs., 20 Dec. 6, 1837. Griffin, Joseph, xs., 350 Dec. 6, 1837. Galbreath, Robert, 50 Jan. 1, 1838. Gay, Wm. B., 4 Jan. 5, 1838. Gay, Peter, & Fred. Matth's, &c. 75 Jan. 13, 1838. Greeting, John, 40 March 22, 1838. Gallagher, John, 99.122 April 2, 1838. Galinor, John, 99.122 April 2, 1838. Gainor, John, 8 Jan. 24, 1844. Grott, Jacob, xs., 5 April 71, 1843. Gay, John, 50.68%, Jan. 24, 1844. Gurbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1845. Gainor, John, 150 April 11, 1846. Granham, Robn, 150 April 11, 1846. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1863. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37.142 Feb. 18, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1874. <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td></t<>				-
Guffy, James, xs., 20 Dec. 6, 1837. Griffin, Joseph, xs., 350 Dec. 6, 1837. Galbreath, Robert, 50 Jan. 1, 1838. Gay, Wm. B., 4 Jan. 5, 1838. Gay, Peter, & Fred. Matth's, &c., 75 Jan. 13, 1838. Greeting, John, 40 March 22, 1838. Gallagher, John, 99.122 April 2, 1838. Gallagher, John, 99.122 April 2, 1838. Galnor, John, xs., 50 Nov. 13, 1840. Grim, Jacob, 8 Jan. 24, 1842. Grott, Jacob, xs., 5 April 17, 1848. Gay, John, 50.68% Jan. 24, 1844. Gumbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1846. Gainor, John, 10.55 July 12, 1846. Grim, Gainor, John, 150 April 11, 1846. Grove & Lenhart, 95% April 16, 1849. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1868. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37.142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. George, Hannah M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hellingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773.		=		•
Griffin, Joseph, xs., 350 Dec. 6, 1837. Galbreath, Robert, 50 Jan. 1, 1838. Gay, Wm. B., 4 Jan. 5, 1838. Gay, Peter, & Fred. Matth's, &c., 75 Jan. 13, 1838. Greeting, John, 40 March 22, 1838. Gallagher, John, 99.122 April 2, 1838. Gallagher, John, 99.122 April 2, 1838. Gainor, John, xs., 50 Nov. 13, 1840. Grim, Jacob, 8 Jan. 24, 1842. Grott, Jacob, xs., 5 April 17, 1848. Gay, John, 50.68% Jan. 24, 1844. Gumbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1846. Gainor, John, 10.55 July 12, 1846. Gainor, John, 10.55 July 12, 1846. Grime, Robert, 95% April 16, 1849. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1863. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37.142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Groses, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.				-
Galbreath, Robert, 50 Jan. 1, 1838. Gay, Wm. B., 4 Jan. 5, 1838. Gay, Peter, & Fred. Matth's, &c., 75 Jan. 13, 1838. Greeting, John, 40 March 22, 1838. Gallagher, John, 99.122 April 2, 1838. Gainor, John, xs., 50 Nov. 13, 1840. Grim, Jacob, 8 Jan. 24, 1842. Grott, Jacob, xs., 5 April 17, 1848. Gay, John, 50.68% Jan. 24, 1844. Gumbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1845. Gainor, John, 150 April 11, 1846. Grove & Lenhart, 95% April 11, 1846. Grove & Lenhart, 95% April 11, 1846. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1863. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. Gree	• •			
Gay, Wm. B., 4 Jan. 5, 1838. Gay, Peter, & Fred. Matth's, &c., 75 Jan. 13, 1838. Greeting, John, 40 March 22, 1838. Gallagher, John, 99.122 April 2, 1838. Gainor, John, xs., 50 Nov. 13, 1840. Grim, Jacob, 8 Jan. 24, 1842. Grott, Jacob, xs., 5 April 17, 1848. Gay, John, 50.68%, Jan. 24, 1844. Gumbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1845. Gainor, John, 150 April 11, 1846. Grove & Lenhart, 95%, April 16, 1849. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1863. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 1				•
Gay, Peter, & Fred. Matth's, &c., 75 Jan. 13, 1838. Greeting, John, 40 March 22, 1838. Galiagher, John, 99.122 April 2, 1838. Gainor, John, xs., 50 Nov. 13, 1840. Grim, Jacob, 8 Jan. 24, 1842. Grott, Jacob, xs., 5 April 17, 1848. Gay, John, 50.68% Jan. 24, 1844. Gumbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1845. Gainor, John, 150 April 11, 1846. Grove & Lenhart, 95% April 12, 1863. Grikey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37.142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1874. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept				
&c., 75 Jan. 13, 1838. Greeting, John, 40 March 22, 1838. Galiagher, John, 99.122 April 2, 1838. Gainor, John, xs., 50 Nov. 13, 1840. Grim, Jacob, 8 Jan. 24, 1842. Grott, Jacob, xs., 5 April 17, 1848. Gay, John, 50.68% Jan. 24, 1844. Gumbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1846. Grainor, John, 150 April 11, 1846. Grove & Lenhart, 95% April 16, 1849. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 11, 1863. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 <th< td=""><td></td><td>4</td><td>Jan.</td><td>5, 1838.</td></th<>		4	Jan.	5, 1838.
Greeting, John, 40 March 22, 1838. Gallagher, John, 99.122 April 2, 1838. Gainor, John, xs., 50 Nov. 13, 1840. Grim, Jacob, 8 Jan. 24, 1842. Grott, Jacob, xs., 5 April 17, 1848. Gay, John, 50.68% Jan. 24, 1844. Gumbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1845. Gainor, John, 150 April 11, 1846. Grove & Lenhart, 95% April 16, 1849. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1863. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 29, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hell, John, 300			_	40.4000
Gallagher, John, 99.122 April 2, 1838. Gainor, John, xs., 50 Nov. 13, 1840. Grim, Jacob, 8 Jan. 24, 1842. Grott, Jacob, xs., 5 April 17, 1848. Gay, John, 50.68% Jan. 24, 1844. Gumbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1845. Gainor, John, 150 April 11, 1846. Grove & Lenhart, 95% April 16, 1849. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1863. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5				
Gainor, John, xs., 50 Nov. 13, 1840. Grim, Jacob, 8 Jan. 24, 1842. Grott, Jacob, xs., 5 April 17, 1848. Gay, John, 50.68% Jan. 24, 1844. Gumbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1845. Gainor, John, 150 April 11, 1846. Grove & Lenhart, 95% April 16, 1849. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1863. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sep				-
Grim, Jacob, 8 Jan. 24, 1842. Grott, Jacob, xs., 5 April 17, 1843. Gay, John, 50.68% Jan. 24, 1844. Gumbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1845. Gainor, John, 150 April 11, 1846. Grove & Lenhart, 95% April 16, 1849. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1863. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1870. Herman, Simon, 300 May </td <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>•</td>			-	•
Grott, Jacob, xs., 5 April 17, 1848. Gay, John, 50.68¾ Jan. 24, 1844. Gumbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1845. Gainor, John, 150 April 11, 1846. Grove & Lenhart, 95¾ April 16, 1849. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1863. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37.142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hotliday, John, Jr.,			Nov.	
Gay, John, 50.68% Jan. 24, 1844. Gumbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1845. Gainor, John, 150 April 11, 1846. Grove & Lenhart, 95% April 16, 1849. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1863. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37.142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 11, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250				-
Gumbert, John, 10.55 July 12, 1845. Gainor, John, 150 April 11, 1846. Grove & Lenhart, 95 % April 16, 1849. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1863. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200		5	April	-
Gainor, John, 150 April 11, 1846. Grove & Lenhart, 95% April 16, 1849. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1863. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, Joh		50.68%	Jan.	24, 1844.
Grove & Lenhart, 95% April 16, 1849. Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1863. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hollida	Gumbert, John,	10.55	July	12, 1845.
Graham, Robert, 2.96 April 21, 1863. Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Hall, John, 300 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 Aug. 4, 1773.	Gainor, John,	150	April	11, 1846.
Gilkey, Francis M., 10 June 15, 1867. Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 <td></td> <td>95 3/4</td> <td>April</td> <td>16, 1849.</td>		95 3/4	April	16, 1849.
Greer, J. McClure, 41 March 21, 1868. Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Hall, John, 300 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hort, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773. <td>Graham, Robert,</td> <td>2.96</td> <td>April</td> <td>21, 1863.</td>	Graham, Robert,	2.96	April	21, 1863.
Griffith, Ebenezer, exs., 50 June 3, 1869. Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37, 142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Horry, Hugh, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300	Gilkey, Francis M.,	10	June	15, 1867.
Graham, Richard, 19 Nov. 26, 1869. Gray, Wm., et al., 37.142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Hall, John, 300 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Hart, James, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.	Greer, J. McClure,	41	March	21, 1868.
Gray, Wm., et al., 37.142 Feb. 18, 1870. George, Hannah M., 3 April 28, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Hall, John, 300 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.	Griffith, Ebenezer, exs.,	50	June	3, 1869.
George, Hannah M., 3 April 23, 1870. Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Hall, John, 300 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Hart, James, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.	Graham, Richard,	19	Nov.	26, 1869.
Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Hall, John, 300 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Hart, James, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.	Gray, Wm., et al.,	37.142	Feb.	18, 1870.
Gress, John, 2 Sept. 28, 1870. Graham, Robt. M., 30 March 11, 1874. Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Hall, John, 300 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Hart, James, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.	George, Hannah M.,	3	April	28, 1870.
Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Hall, John, 300 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Hart, James, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.	Gress, John,	2	Sept.	28, 1870.
Garland, Daniel, 10 March 12, 1874. Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Hall, John, 300 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Hart, James, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.	Graham, Robt. M.,	30	March	11, 1874.
Graham, Mathew A., 5 Sept. 28, 1874. Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Hall, John, 300 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Hart, James, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.		10	March	12, 1874.
Humphrey, Joshua, 300 April 27, 1773. Herman, Simon, 300 May 12, 1773. Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Hall, John, 300 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Hart, James, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.		5	Sept.	28, 1874.
Hollingsworth, Zebulon, 250 July 3, 1773. Hall, John, 300 July 23, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Hart, James, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.		300	April	27, 1773.
Hall, John, 300 July 22, 1773. Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Hart, James, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.	Herman, Simon,	300	May	12, 1773.
Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Hart, James, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.		250	July	3, 1773.
Henry, Hugh, 200 July 23, 1773. Hart, James, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.	Hall, John,	300	July	23, 1773.
Hart, James, 200 July 23, 1773. Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.		200	-	
Holliday, William, 300 July 23, 1773. Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.		200	-	
Holliday, John, Jr., 300 July 23, 1773. Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.			-	
Hart, John, 300 Aug. 4, 1773. Hogg, Robert, 200 Aug. 4, 1773.			•	•
Hogg, Robert,			•	•
	•			-
	Hooton, John,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.

	Acres.	Date of	f Survey.
Hazlewood, John,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Hill, James,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Horner, Benjamin,	300	Aug.	11, 1773.
Hutchinson, Jos.,	200	Sept.	10, 1773.
Hutchinson, Samuel,	200	Sept.	1, 17 73 .
Hugh, Owen,	125	Sept.	25, 1773.
Haines, Noah,	300	Nov.	8, 17 73 .
Hunter, George,	300	Nov.	8, 1773.
Hand, Edw'd, Dr.,	300	Nov.	24, 177 3 .
Hodge, William,	300	Nov.	26, 1773.
Henry, William,	300	Nov.	26, 1773.
Henry, George,	250	Nov.	26, 1773.
Hamer, Lewis,	300	Dec.	14, 1773.
Hubley, Adam,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Hubley, Joseph,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Hunt, Abraham,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Hooper, Rob't Lettis,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
How, Micajah,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Hunter, George,	300	Jan.	5, 1774.
Hewes, Josiah,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Harrison, Thomas,	300	Jan.	26, 1774.
Heald, Nathan,	40	Jan.	27, 1774.
Herrold, Christ'r,	50	Feb.	17, 1774.
Hunter, James,	300	Feb.	22, 1774.
Hamilton, Andrew,	300	Feb.	28, 1774.
Hamilton, William,	300	Feb.	28, 1774.
Hyde, Thomas,	300	March	
Hill, Henry,	300	March	1, 1774.
Holmes, James,	300	March	1, 1774.
Holmes, John,	300	March	3, 1774.
Hurst, Nathaniel,	100	April	2, 1774.
Hutchinson, James,	40	May	21, 1774.
Hamar, John,	300	June	22, 1774.
Hutchinson, Richard,	200	Sept.	22, 1774.
Heald, Nathan,	200	Oct.	20, 1774.
Hutchinson, James,	300	Jan.	19, 1775.
Hunt, Abraham,	300	Feb.	6, 1775.
Hooper, Rob't Lettis, Jr.,	300	Feb.	6, 1775.
Hogan, Benjamin,	300	Feb.	20, 1775.
Henry, Samuel,	300	March	•
Harrison, Charles,	300	March	
Honey, George,	300	March	9, 1775.
Hood, Thomas	300		17, 1775.
Harbeson, Benjamin,	300	March	24, 1775.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Hutsheimer, Jacob,	300	April	7, 1775.
Horn, Henry,	300	April	7, 1775.
Horn, Henry,	300	April	12, 1775.
Howell, Jno. Ladd,	300	Feb.	8, 1776.
Hunter, Alexander,	300	Feb.	8, 1776.
Hunter, Alexander,	300	March	9, 1776.
Hill, Henry,	300	March	18, 1776.
Hooper, Rob't Lettis,	300	March	26, 1776.
Hill, Henry,	300	March	26, 1776.
Hall, John, Sen'r,	200	April	15, 1776.
Hall, Margaret,	200	April	15, 1776.
Hewes, Josiah,	300	July	1, 1776.
Hollingsworth, Levi,	300	July	1, 1776.
Huffnagle, Mich'l, Esq.,	300	Sept.	5, 1776.
Hunter, Alexander,	300	Sept.	16, 177 6 .
Hand, Edward, Esq.,	341.120	Feb.	28, 1782.
Hunter, James,	278.40	Sept.	8, 1783.
Hunter, James, & wife,	315.40	Sept.	8, 1783.
Howell, Llewellen,	300	July	1, 1784.
Hays, Christopher,	200	July	1, 1784.
Hays, Christopher, & P. Light,.	200	July	1, 1784.
Houston, Elizabeth,	400	July	1, 1784.
Hays, Samuel,	150	July	1, 1784.
Huskins, William,	150	July	1, 1784.
Houser, John,	200	July	1, 1784.
Hurst, Nathaniel,	300	July	1, 1784.
Henderson, Elizabeth, Jr.,	350	July	1, 1784.
Henderson, Thomas,	350	July	1, 1784.
Henderson, William,	350	July	1, 1784.
Henderson, Andrew,	400	July	1, 1784.
Henderson, Elizabeth,	400	July	1, 1784.
Hutchins, Thomas,	300	July	1, 1784.
Harvey, Ezekiel,	400	July	3, 1784.
Hara, Mathew,	400	July	1, 1784.
Hooper, Robt. Lettis, Jr.,	300	July	1, 1784.
Hall, William,	300	July	6, 1784.
Harris, James,	400	July	8, 1784.
Hunter, John,	400	July	13, 1784.
Henry, John,	400	July	13, 1784.
Hunter, Wm., Lieut.,	400	July	30, 1784.
Hunter, Wm., Jr.,	400	July	30, 1784.
Hunter, Wm., Sen'r,	400	July	30, 1784.
Hunter, George,	400	July	30, 1784.
Huffnagle, Peter,	300	Aug.	16, 1784.

Huffnagle, Michael, 400 Aug. 16, 1784. Howlk, Conrad, 200 Aug. 23, 1784. Hunter, James, 400 Sept. 6, 1784. Herold, Christopher, 300 Sept. 30, 1784. Hesley, Henry, 200 Oct. 18, 1784. Hartshorne, Paterson, 400 Nov. 1, 1784. Hill, Jonathan, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Jacob, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Jacob, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Frederick, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Frederick, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Holmes, Elizabeth, 300 Nov. 29, 1784. Hamilton, James, 160 Nov. 29, 1784. Herhold, John, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Horderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, James, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785. Hill, Joseph, Sen'r, 300 April 6, 1785.	•	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Howlk, Conrad, 200 Aug. 23, 1784. Hunter, James, 400 Sept. 6, 1784. Herold, Christopher, 300 Sept. 30, 1784. Hesley, Henry, 200 Oct. 18, 1784. Hartshorne, Paterson, 400 Nov. 1, 1784. Hill, Jonathan, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Jacob, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Frederick, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hamilton, James, 400 Nov. 3, 1784. Holmes, Elizabeth, 300 Nov. 29, 1784. Henhold, John, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Herhold, John, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Heltenbach, George, 50 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 17, 1784. Heltenbach, George, 50 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. <td>Huffnagle, Michael,</td> <td>400</td> <td>Aug. 16, 1784.</td>	Huffnagle, Michael,	400	Aug. 16, 1784.
Hunter, James, 400 Sept. 6, 1784. Herold, Christopher, 300 Sept. 30, 1784. Hesley, Henry, 200 Oct. 18, 1784. Hartshorne, Paterson, 400 Nov. 1, 1784. Hill, Jonathan, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Jacob, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Frederick, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Frederick, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hamilton, James, 400 Nov. 8, 1784. Holmes, Elizabeth, 300 Nov. 29, 1784. Hamilton, James, 160 Nov. 29, 1784. Herhold, John, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Hicks, Samuel, 150 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 120 Jan. 27, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.		200	Aug. 23, 1784.
Herold, Christopher, 300 Sept. 30, 1784. Hesley, Henry, 200 Oct. 18, 1784. Hartshorne, Paterson, 400 Nov. 1, 1784. Hill, Jonathan, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Jacob, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Frederick, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hamilton, James, 400 Nov. 3, 1784. Holmes, Elizabeth, 300 Nov. 29, 1784. Hamilton, James, 160 Nov. 29, 1784. Herhold, John, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Herhold, John, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Heltenbach, George, 50 Dec. 8, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 17, 1784. Heltenbach, George, 50 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Houseman, Christ'r, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 17, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300		400	Sept. 6, 1784.
Hartshorne, Paterson, 400 Nov. 1, 1784. Hill, Jonathan, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Jacob, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Frederick, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hamilton, James, 400 Nov. 8, 1784. Hamilton, James, 400 Nov. 29, 1784. Hamilton, James, 160 Nov. 29, 1784. Hamilton, James, 160 Nov. 29, 1784. Herhold, John, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 14, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hiller, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizler, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Hicks, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hicks, Samuel, 150 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, James, 250	Herold, Christopher,	300	Sept. 30, 1784.
Hill, Jonathan, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Jacob, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Frederick, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hamilton, James, 400 Nov. 8, 1784. Holmes, Elizabeth, 300 Nov. 29, 1784. Hamilton, James, 160 Nov. 29, 1784. Herhold, John, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hell, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Heltenbach, George, 50 Dec. 8, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Houseman, Christ'r, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. <td< td=""><td>Hesley, Henry,</td><td>200</td><td>Oct. 18, 1784.</td></td<>	Hesley, Henry,	200	Oct. 18, 1784.
Hill, Jacob, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hill, Frederick, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hamilton, James, 400 Nov. 8, 1784. Holmes, Elizabeth, 300 Nov. 29, 1784. Hamilton, James, 160 Nov. 29, 1784. Herhold, John, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 50 Dec. 8, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 14, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Halley, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hicks, Samuel, 150 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, James, 180 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 300 March 10, 1785.	Hartshorne, Paterson,	400	•
Hill, Frederick, 300 Nov. 3, 1784. Hamilton, James, 400 Nov. 8, 1784. Holmes, Elizabeth, 300 Nov. 29, 1784. Hamilton, James, 160 Nov. 29, 1784. Herhold, John, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Heltenbach, George, 50 Dec. 8, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Houseman, Christ'r, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 14, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hicks, Samuel, 150 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, James, 180 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 300 March 10, 1785.	Hill, Jonathan,	300	Nov. 3, 1784.
Hamilton, James, 400 Nov. 8, 1784. Holmes, Elizabeth, 300 Nov. 29, 1784. Hamilton, James, 160 Nov. 29, 1784. Herhold, John, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hellenbach, George, 50 Dec. 8, 1784. Hinds, Alexander, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Houseman, Christ'r, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Houseman, Christ'r, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hanley, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400	Hill, Jacob,	300	Nov. 3, 1784.
Holmes, Elizabeth, 300 Nov. 29, 1784. Hamilton, James, 160 Nov. 29, 1784. Herhold, John, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hellenbach, George, 50 Dec. 8, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Houseman, Christ'r, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 14, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hicks, Samuel, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.	Hill, Frederick,	300	•
Hamilton, James, 160 Nov. 29, 1784. Herhold, John, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hellenbach, George, 50 Dec. 8, 1784. Hinds, Alexander, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Houseman, Christ'r, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hanley, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 2, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, <td>Hamilton, James,</td> <td>400</td> <td>Nov. 8, 1784.</td>	Hamilton, James,	400	Nov. 8, 1784.
Herhold, John, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Heltenbach, George, 50 Dec. 8, 1784. Hinds, Alexander, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Houseman, Christ'r, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hanley, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, <td>Holmes, Elizabeth,</td> <td>300</td> <td></td>	Holmes, Elizabeth,	300	
Hill, Peter, 300 Dec. 4, 1784. Heltenbach, George, 50 Dec. 8, 1784. Hinds, Alexander, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Houseman, Christ'r, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hanley, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 2, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.	Hamilton, James,	160	
Heltenbach, George, 50 Dec. 8, 1784. Hinds, Alexander, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Houseman, Christ'r, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 14, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hailey, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.			
Hinds, Alexander, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Houseman, Christ'r, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hanley, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March	Hill, Peter,		
Hill, Jos., Jr., 250 Dec. 17, 1784. Houseman, Christ'r, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hanley, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 2, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March	Heltenbach, George,		•
Houseman, Christ'r, 150 Dec. 17, 1784. Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 14, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hanley, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hicks, Samuel, 150 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		•
Huffnegle, Jno., Sen'r, 400 Dec. 22, 1784. Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 14, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hanley, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 2, 1785. Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.	* * *		-
Hamilton, Jas., Sen'r, 300 Jan. 14, 1785. Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 14, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hanley, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hilk, Samuel, 150 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Husk, James, 180 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Hamilton, Jas., Jr., 200 Jan. 14, 1785. Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hanley, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Husk, James, 180 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.			•
Hays, Christ'r, Esq., 300 Jan. 19, 1785. Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hanley, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hilk, Samuel, 150 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hull, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Husk, James, 180 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.			•
Hays, Eve, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hanley, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hicks, Samuel, 150 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Husk, James, 180 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.			•
Hanley, Samuel, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hicks, Samuel, 150 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Husk, James, 180 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.			
Hizier, Wm., 250 Jan. 19, 1785. Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hicks, Samuel, 150 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Husk, James, 180 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.			
Horn, Adam, 200 Jan. 19, 1785. Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hicks, Samuel, 150 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Husk, James, 180 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.			
Henderson, Elizabeth, 400 Jan. 19, 1785. Hicks, Samuel, 150 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Husk, James, 180 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.	•		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Hicks, Samuel, 150 Jan. 19, 1785. Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Husk, James, 180 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		•
Hill, James, 250 Jan. 27, 1785. Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Husk, James, 180 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.			-
Hill, Isabella, 300 Jan. 27, 1785. Husk, James, 180 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.			•
Husk, James, 180 Feb. 2, 1785. Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.			•
Huffman, Henry, 200 Feb. 19, 1785. Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.			•
Harper, John, 400 Feb. 28, 1785. Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.			•
Hart, Roger, 300 March 4, 1785. Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.			· ·
Hart, John, 300 March 10, 1785. Hall, William, 120 March 10, 1785.			
Hall, William,			•
			•
iiii, Joseph, Bent, ood iipiii o, itoo			
Henderson, Mathew, 300 April 26, 1785.			-
Hamilton, Archibald, 400 May 3, 1785.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Hays, Christ'r, Esq., & Jno.		200	
Henderson,		400	May 21, 1785.
Hays, Christopher, 20 May 21, 1785.			-
Hays, John,			
Hay, Samuel,			- ·

			•
	Acres.		f Survey.
Hagarty, Nicholas,	320	May	31, 1785.
Hubert, Anthony,	250	June	1, 1785.
Hose, Jacob,	150	June	2, 1785.
Henry, Frederick,	200	June	2, 1785.
Hudebaugh, Geo., Jr.,	150	June	13, 1785.
Harold, Christopher,	300	June	13, 1785.
Hope, James,	123	Aug.	26, 1785.
Holmes, Wm., & Chas. Stuart,.	345	Aug.	29, 1785.
Henry, George, Jr.,	400	Sept.	13, 1785.
Ham, Conrad,	120	Sept.	22, 1785.
Hartman, Henry,	284	Sept.	27, 1785.
Hill, John,	100	Oct.	17, 1785.
Hendricks, Daniel,	70	Nov.	4, 1785.
Hyse, Henry,	280	Nov.	28, 1785.
Hyse, Henry, Sen'r,	319	Dec.	3, 1785.
Hoover, Peter,	200	Dec.	5, 1785.
Hays, Michael,	400	Dec.	6, 1785.
Hays, Abraham,	100	Dec.	6, 1785.
Hamilton, Wm.,	100	Dec.	13, 1785.
Hamilton, Wm., Jr.,	200	Dec.	13, 1785.
Hamilton, Wm.,	300	Dec.	13, 1785.
Huffnagle, Mich'l, Esq.,	300	Dec.	14, 1785.
Hayslip, Robert,	100	Dec.	30, 1785.
Holis, William,	200	Feb.	4, 1786.
Hall, Stephen,	340	Feb.	6, 1786.
Houston, John,	250	Feb.	13, 1786.
Hoffman, John,	400	Feb.	14, 1786.
Hubley, Frederick,	400	Feb.	15, 1786.
Hertzel, George,	200	Feb.	16, 1786.
Henry, John,	250	Feb.	21, 1786.
Hutchinson, Sarah,	250	Feb.	25, 1786.
Haslet, Robert,	160	Feb.	27, 1786.
Huston, James,	400	March	1, 1786.
Hedon, Elijah,	200	March	10, 1786.
Hammond, David,	300	March	18, 1786.
Halferty, Edward,	300	March	20, 1786.
Hamilton, Wm.,	200	March	27, 1786.
Hamilton, Wm.,	100	March	27, 1786.
Henry, Archibald,	200	March	28, 1786.
Hunter, David,	100	March	28, 1786.
Hutchinson, John,	3 0 0		28, 1786.
Henry, William,	300		28, 1786.
Hill, David,	150	March	28, 1786.
Haferty, Edward,	400		30, 1786.

-	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Henderson, John,	400	March	31, 1786.
Hays, Eve,	80		31, 1786.
Hays, George,	400	March	31, 1786.
Hays, Christopher,	300		31, 1786.
Hutchison, James,	150	April	6, 1786.
Hughes, Thomas,	400	April	8, 1786.
Harrah, Charles,	374	April	8, 1786.
Hellman, Mich'l, & Conrad,		_	
Ludwick,	30 0	April	10, 1786.
Hazley, Henry,	140	April	13, 1786.
Houk, Jacob,	300	April	20, 1786.
Hughey, John,	164	April	22, 1786.
Hoak, Samuel,	200	April	24, 1786.
Hammel, John,	300	May	2, 1786.
Herr, Christopher,	300	May	11, 1786.
Hannah, Elizabeth, Jr.,	37	June	12, 1786.
Hunter, Wm.,	400	June	15, 1786.
Hammon, Daniel,	300	June	26, 1786.
Hanna, Hugh,	150	Aug.	14, 1786.
Hanna, Archibald,	200	Aug.	14, 1786.
Hanna, William, :	100	Aug.	14, 1786.
Hanna, William,	200	Aug.	14, 1786.
Hill, William,	200	Aug.	24, 1786.
Hutchinson, John,	100	Aug.	25, 1786.
Halferty, Edward,	400	Aug.	25, 1786.
Hutchinson, George,	350	Aug.	25, 1786.
Haukley, Richard,	75	Aug.	25, 1786.
Hill, William,	200	Aug.	24, 1786.
Hutcheson, John,	100	Aug.	25, 1786.
Halferty, Edward,	400	Aug.	25, 1786.
Hutchison, George,	35 0	Aug.	25, 1786.
Haukley, Richard,	75	Aug.	25, 1786.
Hunter, John, Jr.,	200	Aug.	29, 1786.
Hunter, John,	200	Aug.	29, 1786.
Hunter, William,	200	Sept.	6, 1786.
Hickenloober, Andrew,	50	Sept.	15, 1786.
Heselip, James,	250	Sept.	28, 1786.
Henry, George,	100	Nov.	6, 1786.
Holmes, John, Jr.,	300	Dec.	12, 1786.
Hendricks, Abram,	300	Dec.	30, 1786.
Hendricks, Thomas,	150	Dec.	20, 1786.
Haines, Jacob,	100	Jan.	10, 1787.
Haines, John,	90	Jan.	10, 1787.
Hays, Christopher,	80	Jan.	29, 1787.

Hays, Mary, 300 Jan. 29, 1787. Hays, Christopher, 250 Jan. 29, 1787. Hays, John, 100 Jan. 29, 1787. Hays, John, 100 Jan. 29, 1787. Hanna, Archibaid, 200 Feb. 1, 1787. Hanna, William, 100 Feb. 26, 1787. Hughes, William, 300 Feb. 26, 1787. Hill, Robert, 200 Feb. 26, 1787. Heydon, Christopher, 150 Feb. 28, 1787. Heydon, Christopher, 150 Feb. 28, 1787. Holmes, William, 150 March 20, 1787. Hamilton, Robert, 240 April 10, 1787. Hasilet, Robert, 150 April 23, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hamilton, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Holtz, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hillands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Huston, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Huston, James, 100 March 25, 1788. Huston, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Huston, James, 100 March 25, 1788. Huston, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Huston, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hust, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hust, James, 140 Marc		Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Hays, John, 100 Jan. 29, 1787. Hanna, Archibald, 200 Feb. 1, 1787. Hays, Christopher, 330.40 Feb. 13, 1787. Hanna, William, 100 Feb. 26, 1787. Hughes, William, 300 Feb. 26, 1787. Hill, Robert, 200 Feb. 26, 1787. Heydon, Christopher, 150 Feb. 28, 1787. Hershey, Peter, 50 Feb. 28, 1787. Holmes, William, 150 March 20, 1787. Hamilton, Robert, 240 April 10, 1787. Hester, Conrad, 400 April 13, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hamilton, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Holtz, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hillands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 March 15, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 25, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Ward, 200 March 15, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 31, 1788. Hall, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamillon, John, 384 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, John, 384 Nov. 17, 1789. Heth, William, 443.156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Hays, Mary,	300	Jan.	29, 1787.
Hanna, Archibald, 200 Feb. 1, 1787. Hays, Christopher, 330.40 Feb. 13, 1787. Hanna, William, 100 Feb. 26, 1787. Hughes, William, 300 Feb. 26, 1787. Hill, Robert, 200 Feb. 28, 1787. Heydon, Christopher, 150 Feb. 28, 1787. Hershey, Peter, 50 Feb. 28, 1787. Holmes, William, 150 March 20, 1787. Holmes, William, 150 March 20, 1787. Holmes, Courad, 400 April 13, 1787. Hasilton, Robert, 150 April 23, 1787. Hasilton, Robert, 150 April 23, 1787. Hasilton, Robert, 150 April 23, 1787. Hasilton, James, 300 April 23, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Hays, John, 150	Hays, Christopher,	250	Jan.	29, 1787.
Hays, Christopher, 330.40 Feb. 13, 1787. Hanna, William, 100 Feb. 26, 1787. Hughes, William, 300 Feb. 26, 1787. Hell, Robert, 200 Feb. 28, 1787. Heydon, Christopher, 150 Feb. 28, 1787. Hershey, Peter, 50 Feb. 28, 1787. Holmes, William, 150 March 20, 1787. Hamilton, Robert, 240 April 10, 1787. Hasiet, Robert, 150 April 23, 1787. Haslet, Robert, 150 April 23, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hunter, David, 141 Sept. 13, 1787. Hunter, David, 141 Sept. 13, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 13, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hillands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Henry,	Hays, John,	100	Jan.	29, 1787.
Hanna, William, 100 Feb. 26, 1787. Hughes, William, 300 Feb. 26, 1787. Hill, Robert, 200 Feb. 26, 1787. Herydon, Christopher, 150 Feb. 28, 1787. Hershey, Peter, 50 Feb. 28, 1787. Holmes, William, 150 March 20, 1787. Holmes, William, 150 March 20, 1787. Hamilton, Robert, 240 April 10, 1787. Hester, Conrad, 400 April 13, 1787. Haslet, Robert, 150 April 25, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 16, 1787. Hunter, David, 141 Sept. 15, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 19, 1787. Henry, John, 100 Mar	Hanna, Archibald,	200	Feb.	
Hughes, William, 300 Feb. 26, 1787. Hill, Robert, 200 Feb. 26, 1787. Heydon, Christopher, 150 Feb. 28, 1787. Hershey, Peter, 50 Feb. 28, 1787. Holmes, William, 150 March 20, 1787. Hamilton, Robert, 240 April 10, 1787. Hester, Courad, 400 April 13, 1787. Haslet, Robert, 150 April 23, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hunton, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hunton, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Hans, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Herbold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 13, 1787. Herbold, Daniel, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300	Hays, Christopher,	330.40	Feb.	13, 1787.
Hill, Robert, 200 Feb. 26, 1787. Heydon, Christopher, 150 Feb. 28, 1787. Hershey, Peter, 50 Feb. 28, 1787. Holmes, William, 150 March 20, 1787. Hamilton, Robert, 240 April 10, 1787. Hester, Conrad, 400 April 13, 1787. Haslet, Robert, 150 April 23, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hunter, David, 141 Sept. 13, 1787. Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Holtz, John, 150 Nov. 19, 1787. Hillands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Henpy, George, 300 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Henpy, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Herold, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Herold, John, 300 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 300 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 300 Sept. 22, 1788. Hart, John, 300 Sept. 23, 1788. Hart, John, 300 March 31, 300 March 32, 30	Hanna, William,	100	Feb.	26, 1787.
Heydon, Christopher, 150 Feb. 28, 1787. Hershey, Peter, 50 Feb. 28, 1787. Holmes, William, 150 March 20, 1787. Hamilton, Robert, 240 April 10, 1787. Hester, Conrad, 400 April 23, 1787. Haslet, Robert, 150 April 23, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hamilton, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hamilton, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hunter, David, 141 Sept. 13, 1787. Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Holtz, John, 150 Nov. 19, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hellands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, John, 100 March 31, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, Wi	Hughes, William,	300	Feb.	26, 1787.
Hershey, Peter, 50 Feb. 28, 1787. Holmes, William, 150 March 20, 1787. Hamilton, Robert, 240 April 10, 1787. Hester, Conrad, 400 April 13, 1787. Haslet, Robert, 150 April 23, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hamilton, James, 300 April 26, 1787. Hamilton, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hamilton, James, 300 Sept. 13, 1787. Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hilands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Hamilton, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Hamilton, John, 360 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 360 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, John, 365 April 22, 1789. Heth, William, 343, 156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 300 Aug. 25, 1789.	Hill, Robert,	200	Feb.	26, 1787.
Holmes, William, 150 March 20, 1787. Hamilton, Robert, 240 April 10, 1787. Hester, Conrad, 400 April 13, 1787. Haslet, Robert, 150 April 23, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hunter, David, 141 Sept. 13, 1787. Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hilands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, John, 100 March 3, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Henry, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Hamilton, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamilton, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamilton, John, 360 Sept. 22, 1788. Hart, John, 360 Sept. 22, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, John, 3	Heydon, Christopher,	150	Feb.	28, 1787.
Hamilton, Robert, 240 April 10, 1787. Hester, Conrad, 400 April 13, 1787. Haslet, Robert, 150 April 23, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hamilton, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hunter, David, 141 Sept. 13, 1787. Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Holtz, John, 150 Nov. 19, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hilands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, John, 100 March 3, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Hart, John,	Hershey, Peter,	50	Feb.	28, 1787.
Hester, Conrad, 400 April 13, 1787. Haslet, Robert, 150 April 23, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hamilton, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hunter, David, 141 Sept. 13, 1787. Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Holtz, John, 150 Nov. 19, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hilands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Fob. 26, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, John, 100 March 3, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Wardh 150 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, <td>Holmes, William,</td> <td>150</td> <td>March</td> <td>20, 1787.</td>	Holmes, William,	150	March	20, 1787.
Haslet, Robert, 150 April 23, 1787. Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hamilton, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hunter, David, 141 Sept. 13, 1787. Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Holtz, John, 150 Nov. 19, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hilands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, John, 100 March 3, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 360 July 30, 1788. Hamilton, John,	Hamilton, Robert,	240	April	10, 1787.
Hutchinson, James, 300 April 25, 1787. Hamilton, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hunter, David, 141 Sept. 13, 1787. Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Holtz, John, 150 Nov. 19, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hilands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, John, 100 March 3, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Wary, 200 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Hart, John, 36	Hester, Conrad,	400	April	13, 1787.
Hamilton, James, 300 July 16, 1787. Hunter, David, 141 Sept. 13, 1787. Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Holtz, John, 150 Nov. 19, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hilands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, John, 100 March 3, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Hard, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Hart, John, 364 <td>Haslet, Robert,</td> <td>150</td> <td>April</td> <td>23, 1787.</td>	Haslet, Robert,	150	April	23, 1787.
Hunter, David, 141 Sept. 13, 1787. Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Holtz, John, 150 Nov. 19, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hilands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, John, 100 March 3, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Hard, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Hari, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hart, John, 364	Hutchinson, James,	300	April	25, 1787.
Hanna, John, Jr., 200 Sept. 15, 1787. Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Holtz, John, 150 Nov. 19, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hilands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, John, 100 March 3, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Hard, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamilton, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, John, 364	Hamilton, James,	3 00	July	16, 1787.
Hays, John, 150 Nov. 13, 1787. Holtz, John, 150 Nov. 19, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hilands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, John, 100 March 3, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Hard, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Harijonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. <td>Hunter, David,</td> <td>141</td> <td>Sept.</td> <td>13, 1787.</td>	Hunter, David,	141	Sept.	13, 1787.
Holtz, John, 150 Nov. 19, 1787. Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hilands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, John, 100 March 3, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Hard, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788.	Hanna, John, Jr.,	200	Sept.	15, 1787.
Herhold, Daniel, 300 Nov. 27, 1787. Hilands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, John, 100 March 3, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Hard, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamilton, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Harionide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443.156 <td>Hays, John,</td> <td>150</td> <td>Nov.</td> <td>13, 1787.</td>	Hays, John,	150	Nov.	13, 1787.
Hilands, Barnabas, 334 Feb. 25, 1788. Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, John, 100 March 3, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Herold, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamilton, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Harijonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443.156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30<	Holtz, John,	150	Nov.	19, 1787.
Huffnagle, Michael, 300 Feb. 26, 1788. Henry, John, 100 March 3, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Herold, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamill, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Harjonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443, 156	Herhold, Daniel,	300	Nov.	27, 1787.
Henry, John, 100 March 3, 1788. Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Hart, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamilton, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Harionide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443, 156 April 22, 1789.	Hilands, Barnabas,	334	Feb.	25, 1788.
Henry, George, 300 March 15, 1788. Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Herold, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamill, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Harjonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443.156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Huffnagle, Michael,	300	Feb.	26, 1788.
Hays, Robert, 339.80 March 20, 1788. Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary. 200 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Herold, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamill, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Harjonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443, 156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Henry, John,	100	March	3, 1788.
Huston, William, 250 March 25, 1788. Huston, Mary. 200 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Herold, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamill, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Harjonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443, 156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Henry, George,	300	March	15, 1788.
Huston, Mary, 200 March 25, 1788. Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Herold, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamill, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Harjonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443, 156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Hays, Robert,	339 . 80	March	20, 1788.
Hall, David, 150 March 31, 1788. Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Herold, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamill, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Harjonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443, 156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Huston, William,	250	March	25, 1788.
Hamilton, James, 100 March 31, 1788. Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Herold, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamill, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Harjonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443.156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Huston, Mary,	200	March	25, 1788.
Heaney, David, 100 April 11, 1788. Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Herold, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamill, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Harjonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443.156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.		150	March	31, 1788.
Hopkins, Joseph, 150 May 16, 1788. Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Herold, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamill, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Harjonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443.156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Hamilton, James,	100	March	31, 1788.
Hart, John, 300 June 24, 1788. Herold, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamill, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Harjonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443.156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.		100	April	11, 1788.
Herold, John, 383.80 July 30, 1788. Hamill, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Harjonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443.156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Hopkins, Joseph,	150	May	16, 1788.
Hamill, John, 160 Sept. 22, 1788. Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Harjonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443, 156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Hart, John,	300	June	24, 1788.
Hamilton, John, 200 Sept. 22, 1788. Harjonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443, 156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.		383.80	July	30, 1788.
Harjonide, Jacob, 200 Sept. 23, 1788. Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443.156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Hamill, John,	160	Sept.	22, 1788.
Hill, Jacob, 200 Sept. 28, 1788. Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443.156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Hamilton, John,	200	Sept.	•
Hart, John, 364 Nov. 12, 1788. Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443.156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Harjonide, Jacob,	200	Sept.	23, 1788.
Hart, James, 140 March 5, 1789. Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443.156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Hill, Jacob,	200	Sept.	28, 1788.
Hugh, Daniel, 300 March 11, 1789. Heth, William, 443.156 April 22, 1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25, 1789.	Hart, John,	364	Nov.	12, 1788.
Heth, William, 443.156 April 22,1789. Holmes, Thomas, 30 Aug. 25,1789.	Hart, James,	140	March	5, 1789.
Holmes, Thomas,		300	March	11, 1789.
	Heth, William,	443.156	April	•
Hall, Samuel & James, 300 Sept. 4, 1789.		3 0	Aug.	
· - ·	Hall, Samuel & James,	300	Sept.	4, 1789.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Herback, Henry,	220	Nov.	10, 1789.
Hutchinson, George,	80	Dec.	17, 1789.
Hunter, Joseph,	300	March	11, 1790.
Hunter, James,	276.29	May	6, 1790.
Hobson, Joseph,	50	Oct.	21, 1790.
Hart, John,	200	May '	10, 1792.
Hart, John,	200	May	10, 1792.
Hart, James,	200	May	10, 1792.
Hening, Conrad,	50	June	16, 1792.
Harkin, Edward,	200	Oct.	10, 1792.
Hauk, Jacob,	300	Oct.	22, 1792.
Hovey, Samuel,	290	Nov.	23, 1792.
Hovey, Simon,	400	Nov.	23, 1792.
Hamilton, William,	110	Nov.	23, 1792.
Hanna, John, Jr.,	178	Dec.	6, 1792.
Hendrick, Abraham,	40	Jan.	18, 1793.
Halferty, Edward,	200	Feb.	28, 1793.
Hamilton, Wm.,	250	April	15, 1793.
Hutchison, James,	70	May	24, 1793.
Hart, John,	2 50	July	12, 179 3 .
Humes, John,	57	July	26, 1793 .
Harkins, Edward,	300	Aug.	28, 1793.
Harrison, Cornelia M.,	180	Dec.	2, 1793.
Hart, John,	250	Dec.	31, 1793.
Hannum, Jonathan,	400	Dec.	30, 1793.
Hannum, Caleb,	400	Dec.	30, 1793 .
Hannum, Washington,	400	Dec.	30, 1793.
Hannum, John,	400	Dec.	30, 1793.
Hannum, James,	400	Dec.	30, 1793.
Hannum, John, Jr.,	400	Dec.	30, 1793.
Hannum, William,	400	Dec.	30, 1793.
Hannum, Rich'd Montgomery,.	11	Dec.	30, 1793.
Hendricks, Abraham,	200	Jan.	9, 1794.
Hill, Casper,	150	Jan.	9, 1794.
Hutton, Benjamin,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Hutton, John S., Jr.,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Hodgson, Benjamin,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Hamill, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Hart, Henry.	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Henderson, Mary,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Henderson, Eliza,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Hunter, George,	400	Jan.	18, 1794
Hillegas, Michael,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Hager, Godfrey,	400	Jan.	18, 1794,

400 Jan. 18, 1794

Digitized by GOOGLE

	Acres.	Date of Survey	7.
Hopkinson, Joseph,	400	Jun. 18, 179	14.
Hunter, William,	400	Jan. 18, 179) 4.
Huston, James,	400	Jan 20, 179	14.
Hand, Hugh,	400	Jan. 20, 179	14.
Hand, John,	400	Jan. 20, 179	4.
Hand, Dominac,	400	Jan. 20, 179	14.
Harman, John,	400	March 28, 179	4.
Harmon, George,	400	March 24, 179	14.
Harmon, Henry,	400	March 28, 179	4.
Hay, Ludwick,	400	April 4, 179	4.
Hays, Peter,	400	April 4, 179	4.
Hartley, William,	400	April 4, 179	4.
Herman, Jacob,	400	May 9, 179	4.
Herman, Philip,	400	May 9, 179	4.
Harrison, Wm.,	400	June 16, 179	4.
Harrison, James,	400	June 16, 179	4.
Harrison, John,	400	June 16, 179	4.
Hannum, Rich'd M.,	400	June 23, 179	4.
Hare, David,	400	June 16, 179	4.
Hare, John,	400	June 16, 179	4.
Hunt, Richard,	400	June 16, 179	4.
Hannum, Washington,	400	June 23, 179	4.
Harper, John,	400	June 23, 179	4.
Harper, John, Jr.,	400	June 23, 179	4.
Harper, Abr'm,	400	June 23, 179	4.
Hannum, John,	400	June 23, 179	4.
Hunter, John,	150	Dec. 6, 179	4.
Harcules, Charles,	188	Dec. 30, 179	4.
Hindman, John,	20	Oct. 16, 179) 5.
Hutchinson, James, and Samuel			
Blackstone,	100	Dec. 2, 179) 5.
Hurst, Nathaniel,	285.23	Feb. 10, 179	6.
Houke, George,	400	April 1, 179	6.
Hartshorn, George,	80	Dec. 12, 179	6.
Hartshorn, George,	94	Dec. 12, 179	6.
Hutchinson, James, and Sam-			
uel Blackstone,	200	Jan. 16, 179	7.
Hall, William,	21	March 9, 179	7.
Hamilton, Thomas, Esq.,	460	March 28, 179	7.
Hazelton, John,	150	April 6, 179	7.
Houser, John,	100	Nov. 13, 179	7.
Hamilton, Robert,	50	March 5, 179	8.
Housman, Jacob,	55	April 7, 179	8.
Hill, James,	100	Feb. 20, 180	Ю.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Harman, Frederick,	100	March 13, 1800.
Hindman, John,	240.40	April 18, 1800.
Hindman, John,	143.80	April 18, 1800.
Henry, John (farmer),	240	Dec. 15, 1800.
Humn, Nicholas,	100	Feb. 5, 1801.
Haggerman, Samuel,	140	Dec. 7, 1801.
Harbridge, Elizabeth,	400	July 29, 1802.
Henry, George,	200	Jan. 19, 1803.
Hamilton, James,	233.79	July 29, 1803.
Hill, John,	100	April 9, 1804.
Hamilton, James,	184.136	July 10, 1804.
Hart, John,	100	Dec. 18, 1804.
Harris, David,	150	Dec. 18, 1804.
Hervey, John,	100	Jan. 27, 1807.
Hervey, James,	100	Jan. 27, 1807.
Harkness, John,	100	June 25, 1807.
Hay, Abraham,	200	July 2, 1807.
Herman, Philip,	300	June 14, 1808.
Hunter, James,	300	Jan. 5, 1809.
Hughes, Ellis,	50	March 23, 1809.
Hill, John,	160	May 23, 1809.
Hunter, Samuel,	298.38	Jan. 24, 1811.
Hamilton, Wm.,	140	Feb. 21, 1811.
Hind, Simon,	240	June 14, 1811.
Heyne, Christian,	200	Dec. 15, 1812.
Hoffman, Michael,	400	March 27, 1813.
Hill, John,	100	Feb. 4, 1814.
Hill, John.	60	Feb. 4, 1814.
Hite, James,	8	March 17, 1814.
Howey, Cath'r, & John Milligan		1,10-0
(in trust),	229.150	Dec. 13, 1814.
Hays, Abrabam,	200	Jan. 17, 1815.
Higs, William,	30	June 17, 1815.
Henderson, Charles,	15	Jan. 10, 1816.
Harman, Philip,	60	March 7, 1816.
Halferty, Charles,	75	March 11, 1816.
Halferty, Charles,	150	March 11, 1816.
Hendricks, Thomas,	100	Aug. 9, 1816.
Halferty, William,	100	March 11, 1817.
Heddinger, John, Sen'r,	15	Aug. 14, 1817.
Hawk, Jacob, Sen'r,	41/2	March 6, 1818.
Horback, Abraham,	75	March 23, 1818.
Horrell, John,	130	Jan. 7, 1819.
Horrell, John,	100	Jan. 7, 1819,
,		
	Digiti:	zed by Google

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Hamilton, James, &c.,	102.144	Feb.	9, 1819.
Hook, Philip H'y,	2	March	10, 1819.
Hook, Philip H'y,	8	March	10, 1819.
Hauck, George,	2	Sept.	1, 1819.
Hummel, Samuel,	7	March	13, 1820.
Henry, James,	10	Dec.	6, 1824.
Hunter, John & wife,	206	Sept.	28, 1826.
Hickenlooper, Adam,	118.31	Feb.	24, 1827.
Hill, John, Sen'r,	5	March	16, 1827.
Herold, Peter,	8	Aug.	3, 1827.
Herold, Peter,	109.75	May	19, 1828.
Hill, Jno., and Alex. W. Fos-			
ter,	2	Dec.	4, 1828.
Hovy, James & Ann,	40	Jan.	23, 1829.
Harkness, John,	10	May	23, 1829.
Higs, Wm., adm's (in trust),	39	Dec.	9, 1829.
Hays, Abraham,	20	Jan.	8, 18 3 0.
Hunter, Alexander,	250	Feb.	8, 1830.
Hough, Peter,	200	March	31, 1831.
Horton, Herman,	100	July	15, 1831.
Henderson, Rich'd,	114	Feb.	1, 1832.
Heck, Philip,	61/4	July	27, 1835.
Holsten, Abraham,	200	Dec.	5, 1836.
Hanna, Thomas,	169.124	Dec.	20, 1836.
Harganot, Frederick,	73.17	Jan.	16, 1837.
Hunter, Jackson,	7	June	12, 1837.
Hice, Robert,	259	Aug.	4, 1837.
Harkens, Wm.,	20	Oct.	30, 1837.
Hill, Jane,	140	Dec.	5, 1837.
Hall, James,	75	Dec.	6, 1837.
Henry, Rob't, for use, &c.,	100	Dec.	6, 1837.
Harrold, Christopher,	130	Feb.	9, 1838.
Henry, Robert,	30	June	22, 1838.
Hartman, Henry,	3	Sept.	14, 1838.
Houshay, Catharine, widow,	21/2	Dec.	10, 1838.
Howenstein, Peter, Sen'r,	225	Feb.	25, 1840.
Harkness, John,	5	May	17, 1841.
Hamilton, John,	100	Jan.	24, 1842.
Hoover, Elias,	400	Aug.	11, 1845.
Hickcock, Benjamin, xs.,	370	Aug.	4, 1846.
Hall, Samuel, xs.,	39	July	12, 1847.
Henderson, Margaret,	39	April	2, 1849.
Horner, David, xs.,	51	Sept.	17, 1849.
Horner & Swenk, xs.,	100	Jan.	18, 1850.
29-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Date of	f Survey.
Harkness, John, xs.,	6	June	26, 1851.
Huston, Wm., xs.,	6	Feb.	17, 1854.
Hyland, Wm.,	2	May	26, 1854.
Henderson & Blackburn,	300	Sept.	13, 1856.
Halferty, Edward,	18.144	Feb.	5, 1857.
Hunter, John J.,	84	March	24, 1857.
Herrod, Thomas,	75	June	28, 1859.
Hull, John, Sen'r,	80	May	21, 1860.
Hull, Tobias, Sen'r,	400	May	21, 1860.
Hoffer, Leonard,	39	April	4, 1861.
Hill, Samuel T.,	150	Мау	17, 1862.
Hill, Samuel,	400	Dec.	15, 1863.
Horner, Edmund,	200	June	11, 1866.
Hoover, D. C.,	100	Nov.	16, 1866.
Heiple & Freidline,	400	June	6, 1867.
Healy, John,	5	April	10, 1869.
Harr, John,	100	Sept.	29, 1869.
Hoffer, Eli,	20	Feb.	6, 1871.
Hetherington, John,	15	July	25, 1871.
Harr, Jacob,	1	Nov.	8, 1872.
Hunter, John W.,	37	July	28, 1874.
Hough, John,	10	July	15, 1874.
Higgins, Harriet J.,	100	Nov.	23, 1882.
Hodgden, Fletcher, for himself			
and in trust, etc.,	15	Nov.	25, 1892.
Jack, Robert,	50	March	16, 1773.
Jack, James, Jr.,	50	March	
Johns, Kirpurth,	300	May	26, 1773.
Irwin, Matthew,	300	July	23, 1773.
Jenkins, Mary, Jr.,	200	July	23, 1773.
Irvine, William,	300	July	23, 1773.
Johnson, James,	150	July	28, 1773.
Johnson, James,	80	July	31, 1773.
Jackson, William,	300	Sept.	2, 1773.
Jones, Owen, Jr.,	300	Sept.	17, 1773.
Johnston, Thomas,	300	Nov.	6, 1773.
Jones, Edward,	30 0	Nov.	6, 1773.
Jones, Owen,	300	Nov.	6, 1773.
Jacobs, Thomas,	3 00	Dec.	16, 1773.
Irwin, Jarret,	300	Dec.	23, 1773.
Irwin, George,	300	Dec.	24, 1773.
Jones, Isaiah,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Jones, Isaiah,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Jones, Isaiah,	300	. Jan.	20, 1774.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Jones, Richard,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Jenkins, Mary, Sen'r,	200	March	11, 1774.
Jenkins, William,	25 0	March	11, 1774.
Johnson, Thomas,	300	March	26, 1774.
Johnson, Robert,	30 0	April	13, 1774.
Jones, Francis,	300	April	14, 1774.
Jacobs, Benjamin,	250	April	28, 1774.
Jameson, David, Dr.,	871.103	July	14, 1774.
Jameson, David, Dr.,	319.141	July	14, 1774.
Jameson, David,	371.103	July	14, 1774.
Jenkins, William,	300	Sept.	29, 1774.
Jenkins, William,	300	Jan.	9, 1775.
Jones, Isaiah,	300	March	9, 1775.
Irwin, Matthew,	300	April	7, 1775.
Joy, David,	300	April	7, 1775.
Jenkins, William,	250	April	19, 1775.
Jones, Griffith,	300	Feb.	7, 1776.
Isebuster, George,	300	Feb.	12, 1776.
Jackson, William,	300	July	1, 1776.
Jenkins, James,	400	July	1, 1784.
James, Samuel,	400	July	1, 1784.
January, Peter,	400	July	1, 1784.
Josephson, Manuel,	300	July	3, 1784.
Johnson, Job,	300	July	6, 1784.
Irwin, George,	400	July	13, 1784.
Jack, Mathew,	250	Aug.	16, 1784.
Jack, Mathew, Jr.,	300	Aug.	24, 1784.
Jack, Wm., Jr	250	Aug.	24, 1784.
Jordan, James,	400	Sept.	15, 1784.
Jordan, John,	400	Sept.	15, 1784.
Jordan, John, Jr.,	400	Sept.	15, 1784.
Johnson, William,	300	Dec.	10, 1784.
Ingram, George,	318	Dec.	17, 1784.
Iseman, Peter,	200	Jan.	25, 1785.
Jack, John,	300	Feb.	3, 1785.
Jameson, Rob't,	300	Feb.	16, 1785.
Johnson, James, Esq.,	400	Feb.	24, 1785.
Irwin, John,	300	March	5, 1785.
Irwin, Lawrence,	283	March	21, 1785.
Jones, Nathan,	400	May	9, 1785.
Jackson, William,	50	May	23, 1785.
Johnson, James,	300	June	11, 1785.
Johnson, William,	300	Aug.	29, 1785.
Joyce, William,	3 30	Aug.	30, 1785.
· ·			

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Ireland, Hance,	330	Sept. 19, 1785.
Imley, John,	100	Oct. 26, 1785.
Jameson, William,	300	Nov. 4, 1785.
Jack, John,	300	Nov. 21, 1785.
Irwin, David, and Rob't Gib-	•	
son,	100	Nov. 21, 1785.
Irwin, Robert, Jr.,	100	Nov. 23, 1785.
Johnson, James,	200	Feb. 11, 1786.
Jordan, John,	400	Feb. 15, 1:86.
Johnson, Robt., Dr.,	300	March 13, 1786.
Johnson, Peter,	150	March 25, 1786.
Jackson, John,	300	March 20, 1786.
Iseman, Peter,	200	April 24, 1786.
Jones, William,	300	May 12, 1786.
Jack, Mathew, & Lawrence Ir-		
win,	300	Aug. 1, 1786.
Juston, John,	250	Oct. 19, 1786.
Jameson, William,	300	Jan. 19, 1787.
Jameson, John,	300	Feb. 3, 1787.
Jones, Benjamin,	200	April 12, 1787.
Irwin, Joseph,	200	June 18, 1787.
Jack, William, Esq.,	222.40	Dec. 5, 1787.
Jacobs, Adam,	226.80	Jan. 28, 1788.
Jacobs, Adam,	204	Jan. 28, 1788.
Irwin, John,	50	Feb. 22, 1788.
Irwin, John, Esq.,	400	Feb. 22, 1788.
Jack, Wm., & Mathew,	400	March 6, 1788.
Jack, Wm., & Mathew,	250	March 6, 1788.
Jack, William,	220.140	March 18, 1788.
Jack, William, Esq.,	102.40	March 18, 1788.
Johnson, John,	250.80	March 26, 1788.
lrwin, John,	300.119	March 27, 1788.
Irwin, John,	30 0	March 31, 1788.
Johnson, Samuel,	300	March 31, 1788.
Irwin, James,	50	April 8, 1788.
Jack, Wm., Esq.,	75	Sept. 1, 1788.
Jameson, John,	100	Sept. 22, 1788.
Irwin, John,	100	Sept. 23, 1788.
Jameson, Rob't & Matthew,	294	Sept. 27, 1788.
Irwin, William,	300	Nov. 20, 1788.
Johnson, Robert,	321	Feb. 27, 1789.
Immisen, Henry,	200	March 3, 1789.
Jordan, Patrick,	200	March 12, 1789.
Johnson, James,	150	March 30, 1789.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Jameson, William,	300	Dec.	4, 1789.
Irwin, John, Esq.,	237.40	March	17, 1791.
Jones, Thomas,	100	June	3, 1793.
Jellison, John,	300	July	5, 1793.
Irwin, James,	400	Aug.	28, 1793.
Johnson, John	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
Johnson, Alexander,	400	Sept.	7, 1793.
Jarvis, Elijah B.,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Joneson, Isaac,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Jordan, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Jumper, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Jack, Simon,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Jack, Conrad,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Jack, Thomas,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Jack, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Jack, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Jack, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Jones, Joseph,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
January, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Jones, Ervin,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Jack, William,	130	Jan.	5, 1794.
Ihrie, Peter,	400	March	28, 1794.
Johns, Joseph,	400	April	4, 1794.
Johnson, Robert,	400	May	9, 1794.
Johnson, John,	400	May	9, 1794.
Johnson, James,	400	May	9, 1794.
Jones, Charles,	400	May	9, 1794.
Jones, David,	400	May	16, 1794.
Jones, Jeremiah,	400	May	16, 1794.
Jordan, James,	400	May	16, 1794.
Jordan, James, Jr.,	400	May	16, 1794.
Jones, James,	400	May	16, 1794.
Jenkins, Derby,	400	May	16, 1794.
Jenkins, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Jenkins, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Johnson, William,	400	June	16, 1794.
Irwin, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Jacobs, James,	. 400	June	16, 1794.
Johnson, Robert,	400	June	16, 1794.
Jacobs, Dennis,	400	June	16, 1794.
Jacobs, David,	400	June	16, 1794.
Jones, Sarah,	400	June	16, 1794.
Jones, Jane,	400	June	16, 1794.
Jones, Robert,	400	June	16, 1794.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Ireland, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Jones, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Jones, James,	400	June	18, 1794.
Ireland, David,	400	June	16, 1794.
Ireland, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Ireland, Moses,	400	June	16, 1794.
James, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
James, David,	400	June	16, 1794.
Irwin, Robert,	400	June	23, 1794.
Jones, James,	250	Dec.	19, 1794.
Jolly, Samuel,	118	April	26, 1796.
Joice, William,	28	April	26, 1796.
Irwin, James,	115	Aug.	20, 1796.
Irwin, James,	270	Feb.	7, 1798.
lsaman, Andrew,	50	June	8, 1798.
Irwin, William,	100	July	3, 1798.
Johnson, John,	50	Dec.	10, 1798.
Iseman, Henry,	150	Jan.	31, 1799.
Johnson, James,	300	Dec.	29, 1801.
Johnson, Joseph,	121	Dec.	29, 1801.
Johnson, John,	170	March	18, 1808.
Jack, Mathew,	293	July	14, 1808.
Irwin, William,	293 ·	April	20, 1809.
Jamison, John,	107	Dec.	21, 1810.
Jack, Mathew,	369.126	Jan.	31, 1811.
Jack, Mathew,	350.81	Jan.	31, 1811.
Ingleright, Gasper,	100	Dec.	14, 1811.
Jenkenson, William,	400	Dec.	14, 1814.
Johnston, Eleanor,	1911/4	Feb.	13, 1815.
Johnston, William,	20	Aug.	22, 1815.
Johnson, William,	20	July	9, 1818.
Jervis, Arthur,	40		29, 1819.
Jones, N. James,	50	Nov.	24, 1826.
Jackson, Richard,	218		16, 1827.
Johnston, John,	40	Oct.	16, 1827.
Irwin, Ann,	12	Dec.	11, 1829.
Johnson, John,	400	Dec.	8, 1830.
Irwin, John,	100	March	1, 1834.
Johnson, William,	81.88	Dec.	14, 1837.
Johnson, John,	3		27, 1838.
Isaman, Peter,	6	June	5, 1844.
James, George,	100	Nov.	28, 1845.
Johnson, John, & Rob't,	110	Feb.	5, 1847.
Johnson, James R.,	25.86	April	4, 1849.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Jones, James W.,	103.24	Feb.	18, 185 3 .
James, George,	50	June	9, 1858.
Jacoby, George,	100	July	13, 1858.
Jones, James,	14	Oct.	13, 1863.
Immel, Daniel,	30	Nov.	18, 1874.
Kerr, James,	200	July	30, 1773.
Kerr, James,	100	July	30, 1773.
Knox, Robert,	300	Aug.	4, 1778.
Knowles, William,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Knox, John,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
King, John,	200	Aug.	14, 1773.
Keighn, John,	300	Aug.	16, 1773.
Kirkpatrick, William,	100	Aug.	17, 1773.
Knapper, George,	300	Nov.	8, 177 3 .
Kerster, Lodowick,	200	Nov.	10, 1773.
King, Daniel,	300	Dec.	13, 1773.
Klein, Leonard,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Knight, John,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Kean, John,	300	Feb.	7, 1774.
Kemp, Gerhard,	200	March	29, 1774.
Kemp, Matthais,	200	March	29, 1774.
Kelly, William,	200	April	6, 1774.
King, Daniel,	300	April	13, 1774.
Knousinger, John,	250	Sept.	19, 1774.
Kenly, William,	300	Jan.	9, 1775.
Keehmle, George,	300	Feb.	9, 1775.
Kelly, Edward,	100	Feb.	11, 1775.
Kelly, John,	100	Feb.	28, 1775.
Kline, Jacob,	300	Feb.	10, 1776.
Kuhl, Frederick,	300	Feb.	14, 1776.
Kirkbride, Samuel,	300	July	30, 1776.
King, William,	400	July	1, 1784.
Ken, Mary,	400	July	1, 1784.
Kick, George,	300	July	1, 1784.
Kimmel, Jacob,	300	July	7, 1784.
Kain, Sarah,	400	Sept.	15, 1784.
Kain, John,	400	Sept.	15, 1784.
Kain, Patrick,	400	Sept.	15, 1784.
Kelly, James,	200	Nov.	3, 1784.
Knight, Joseph,	250	Nov.	5, 1784.
Kirk, Ann,	300	Dec.	17, 1784.
Knox, Thomas,	250	Feb.	23, 1785.
Knox, Francis,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Kelly, James,	100	March	10, 1785.

	Acres.	Dete	f Survey.
Kerr, Robert,	212	May	24, 1785.
Kerr, Thomas,	280	May	25, 1785.
Kerr, James,	400	May	26, 1785.
Klenensmith, Daniel,	300	June	2, 1785.
-	340	June	16, 1785.
Kees, Robert,	400	July	1, 1785.
Kyle, Samuel,	200	Aug.	5, 1785.
Kyle, Agnes,	200	Aug.	5, 1785.
Kyle, Samuel, Jr.,	200	Aug.	5, 1785.
Kain, Wm., in trust,	30 0	Aug.	29, 1785.
Kelly, Mathew,	50 50	Sept.	5, 1785.
Klinesmith, Nicholas,	250	Oct.	26, 1785.
Klinesmith, John,	250 250	Oct.	26, 1785.
Kiford, Frederick,	150	Dec.	5, 1785.
	260	Dec.	29, 1785.
Kelso, George,	300	Feb.	10, 1786.
		Feb.	25, 1786.
Kelce, George,	100	March	•
Kirkpatrick, Thomas,	300 150	April	24, 178€. 22, 1786.
Knott, Jos. S.,		May	29 , 1786.
Kreps, John,	50 159		
Knox, Rob't (in trust),	152	June	27, 1786.
Kerns, Godfrey,	25	Aug.	17, 1786.
Kerr, Wm., Sen'r,	400	Aug.	26, 1786.
Kelly, John,	200	Oct.	5, 1786.
Kindley, Rowland,	70	March	
Kirkpatrick, Wm.,	200	April	27, 1787.
Kearhart, Andrew,	150	June	13, 1787.
King, James,	200	March	15, 1788.
Kennedy, Alexander,	300	May	13, 1788.
Kirkpatrick, Daniel,	150	Sept.	22, 1788.
Kilgore, David,	300	Sept.	25, 1788.
Kones, Daniel,	60	Oct.	1, 1788.
Kennedy, William,	400	Jan.	16, 1789.
Keller, Wendle,	400	May	18, 1789.
Kilgore, David,	200	June	9, 1789.
Keys, Philip,	100	March	10, 1790.
Keller, Wendel,	495.15	May	17, 1791.
Kirkpatrick, John,	100	Feb.	4, 1792.
Kirkpatrick, John,	22	Aug.	30, 1792.
Keys, Philip,	60 .	Feb.	1, 1793.
Karr, Thomas,	200	Feb.	1, 1793.
Keys, Philip,	260	Feb.	1, 1793.
Kennedy, John,	200	Feb.	1, 1793.
Kennedy, James,	400	Feb.	1, 1793.

	Acres.	Data	f Burvey.
King, James,	100		11, 1793.
Kennedy, Mary,	400	Jan.	8. 1794.
Kennedy, Margaret,	400	Jan. Jan.	8, 1794.
Kennedy, Maurice,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
King, Joseph,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
King, Charles,	400	Jan.	5, 1794.
Kirkbridge,	400	Jan.	5, 1794.
Kennel, David,	400	April	4, 1794.
King, Ezekiel,	400	June	16, 1794.
Kean, Jeremiah,	400	June	16, 1794.
Kean, George,	400	June	16, 1794.
Kean, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Kean, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
King, Daniel,	400	June	16, 1794.
King, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Kennedy, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Kennedy, Nathan,	400	June	16, 1794.
Kennedy, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Kerns, Nicholas,	200	Feb.	1, 1796.
Keirns, William,	200	Feb.	1, 1796.
Kels, George,	250	July	14, 1796.
Kearns, Francis,	200	Nov.	21, 1796.
Keisler, George,	35	March	29, 1799.
Kerns, Nicholas,	300	May	16, 1799.
Klingensmith, Jacob,	40	Dec.	6, 1803.
Knox, Samuel,	60	Oct.	23, 1807.
Kerns, Wm., (yeoman),	390	Jan.	21, 1808.
Karr, Menssey,	52	June	13, 1808.
Kinkead, George,	140	Jan.	23, 1809.
King, Mathew, and Rob't Mc-	110	· Call	20, 2000.
Cartney,	15	Sept.	20, 1809.
Kirkwood, Thomas,	200	Dec.	21, 1810.
Kiskadden, Arthur,	70		29, 1811.
Kline, Barbara,	6	Aug.	7, 1811.
Kepple, Lewis,	225	Feb.	15, 1814.
Kuhns, John,	100	July	18, 1814.
Kener, Christian,	39	Jan.	13, 1815.
Kerbaugh, Jacob,	300	July	27, 1815.
Kroushow, Magdalena,	10	Dec.	31, 1817.
Kimmel, David,	4	Dec.	24, 1818.
King, Jacob,	25	Sept.	4, 1819.
Knott, Wilson,	100	Dec.	20, 1819.
Kelts, George,	130	March	
Kincade, George,	8	Feb.	19, 1822.
	•		,

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Kepple, Mich'l, heirs of,	211	Nov. 4, 1822.
Keltz, Samuel,	50	Nov. 9, 1822.
Kesslar, John,	60	March 27, 1826.
Keapple, George,	2	April 6, 1829.
Kerbaugh, Martin,	80	July 14, 1829.
Kisslar, Peter,	10	March 11, 1831.
Kirkpatrick, David M.,	60	June 2, 1832.
King, William,	150	March 28, 1834.
Kerker, Gilbert, xs.,	55	Feb. 2, 1835.
Klingensmith, Jr., & Nicholas,	390	March 5, 1835.
Koenig, Jacob,	7	June 13, 1836.
Kunkle, Mary, xs.,	110	Dec. 9, 1836.
Keck, George,	50	Nov. 17, 1837.
Kepple, Jacob, Sen'r,	75	Feb. 27, 1838.
Konig, Jacob,	. 7	Sept. 14, 1838.
King, William, xs.,	40	Sept. 20, 1838.
Khuntz, Solomon, xs.,	50	Dec. 17, 1838.
Kennedy, William,	25	April 24, 1839.
Kline, John F.,	50	Dec. 12, 1840.
Kemps, Benjamin,	1%	Nov. 28, 1845.
Kerr, Thomas,	35	March 30, 1846.
Kincaid, Andrew,	6.88	March 28, 1848.
Knit, Jacob,	25	Jan. 30, 1851.
Knit, Samuel,	100	Jan. 31, 1851.
Kaple, Peter & John,	31.17	April 8, 1851.
Kooken, Adam,	30	March 13, 1853.
Knapp, Jacob,	50	March 27, 1854.
Kastner, Gotlobe,	60	June 28, 1860.
Knapp, Isaac,	69	June 9, 1864.
Knapp, Jacob,	16	March 24, 1866.
Kerr, P. F.,	400	March 28, 1866.
Kastner, Frederick,	217	Nov. 19, 1869.
Kline, John L. (adm'r),	40	Sept. 11, 1890.
Lewis, Robert,	300	April 27, 1773.
Long, Tobias,	200	April 29, 1773.
Long, John,	100	May 4, 1773.
Lendig, Jacob,	300	May 12, 1773.
Lyon, John,	50	July 15. 1773.
Lisle, Henry,	300	July 23, 1773.
Lisle, John,	200	July 30, 1773.
Low, Hugh,	300	Aug. 4, 1773.
Lewis, Jacob,	300	Aug. 6, 1773.
Ludowick, George,	300	Nov. 2, 1773.
Livezey, Thomas,	300	Nov. 8, 1773.



	Acres.	Date of	f Survey.
Lane, Henry,	250	Nov.	8, 1773.
Lippenot, William,	300	Nov.	8, 1773.
Little, John,	250	Nov.	26, 1773.
Leeper, Charles,	50	Dec.	13, 1773.
Leonard, Ezekiel,	300	Jan.	4, 1774.
Lewes, Samuel,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Lewis, Ellis,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Lart, John,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Long, James,	200	March	17, 1774.
Leiper, Thomas,	300	April	28, 1774.
Lally, Francis,	300	June	22, 1774.
Lewis, John,	300	June	22, 1774.
Lewis, John,	300	Jan.	4, 1775.
Lenox, David,	3 00	Jan.	9, 1775.
Lenox, Hugh,	300	Jan.	9, 1775.
Loury, Thomas,	300	Feb.	6, 1775.
Lenzley, Thomas,	300	Feb.	6, 1775.
Lehler, George,	300	April	12, 1775.
Levezey, John,	300	Feb.	7, 1776.
Lewis, Nathaniel,	300	Feb.	7, 1776.
Levering, John,	300	Feb.	10, 1776.
Lechler, Anthony,	300	Feb.	10, 1776.
Lesher, John,	300	Feb.	10, 1776.
Leslie, John,	75	Feb.	22, 1776.
Lewis, Mordecal,	300	July	1, 1776.
Little, John,	300	Sept.	16, 1776.
Little, John,	263.19	July	11, 1781.
Leaming, Jeremiah,	400	July	1, 1784.
Leaming, Parsons,	400	July	1, 1784.
Layland, Thomas,	400	July	1, 1784.
Lawrence, Benjamin,	300	July	1, 1784.
Lynch, Edward,	2 50	July	1, 1784.
Lowrey, Stephen,	400	July	1, 1784.
Locke, John,	400	July	3, 1784.
Locke, Philip,	400	July	3, 1784.
Lloyd, James,	400	July	1, 1784.
Little, James,	400	July	26, 1784.
Leep, Daniel,	300	Aug.	9, 1784.
Lodge, Benjamin,	400	Aug.	23, 1784.
Lewis, Samuel,	300	Oct.	27, 1784.
Large, Ebenezer,	400	Nov.	1, 1784.
Laffer, Bardel,	200	Dec.	4, 1784.
Laughlin, John,	300	Jan.	3 , 1785.
Laughlin, Randles,	300	Jan.	3, 1785.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Lowry, Jacob,	300	Jan. 21, 1785.
Light, Peter,	100	Feb. 1, 1785.
Lovengier, Christopher,	100	Feb. 2, 1785.
Lord, Benjamin,	300	Feb. 2, 1785.
Lowrey, Benjamin,	300	Feb. 10, 1785.
Laremur, Samuel,	300	Feb. 10, 1785.
Lasley, John,	400	Feb. 10, 1785.
Lowery, Stephen,	120	March 17, 1785.
Learn, Andrew,	400	April 28, 1785.
Leonard, James,	400	May 3, 1785.
Lynch, Edward,	150	May 9, 1785.
Lochry, Jeremiah,	300	June 15, 1785.
Lochry, Barbara,	300	June 15, 1785.
Leashure, John,	300	June 24, 1785.
Lydick, Jacob,	109	Sept. 12, 1785.
Low, Henry,	400	Sept. 19, 1785.
Linn, Mathew,	300	Sept. 23, 1785.
Logan, Samuel,	200	Sept. 30, 1785.
Logan, David,	400	Sept. 30, 1785.
Low, Henry,	040	Dec. 5, 1785.
Lorimer, Hugh,	250	Dec. 6, 1785.
Lute, Nicholas,	400	Dec. 15, 1785.
Laman, William,	400	Feb. 1, 1786.
Latta, William,	310	Feb. 4, 1786.
Long, Tobias,	100	Feb. 13, 1786.
Love, Elizabeth,	300	Feb. 25, 1786.
Linn, Andrew,	100	Feb. 25, 1786.
Love, Simon,	300	Feb. 25, 1786.
Lawson, James,	200	Feb. 25, 1786.
Lovengyer, Christopher,	300	Feb. 28, 1786.
Latta, Moses & John,	300	March 3, 1786.
Larrimore, David,	100	March 28, 1786.
Lefever, Campbell,	100	March 28, 1786.
Lowrey, William,	300	March 28, 1786.
Lowrey, Robert,	200	March 28, 1786.
Latta, Ephraim,	300	April 4, 1786.
Lane, Isaac,	300	April 10, 1786.
Long, Nicholas,	150	April 24, 1786.
Long, Jacob,	300	April 24, 1786.
Linhart, Christian,	350	May 10, 1786.
Lodge, Benjamin,	100	May 29, 1786.
Laidston, Abra'm,	200	June 20, 1786.
Liming, Joseph,	208	July 10, 1786.
Liming, Henry,	150	July 10, 1786.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Lucky, John,	300	July	21, 1786.
Lochrey, William,	400	Aug.	11, 1786.
Lecks, John,	244	Aug.	21, 1786.
Leasure, John,	228	Sept.	27, 1786.
Lynex, Amos,	400	Oct.	4, 1786.
Lighly, Peter,	100	Nov.	7, 1786.
Lawry, Jacob,	200	Nov.	21, 1786.
Laughlin, Robert,	200	Nov.	28, 1786.
Linn, Adam,	50	Nov.	28, 1786.
Lewis, Jonathan,	200	Jan.	11, 1787.
Land, Hans Cord,	16	Jan.	29, 1787.
Lescher, Benjamin,	200	Feb.	26, 1787.
Linn, John,	44	Feb.	28, 1787.
Long, John,	200	March	5, 1787.
Lodge, Benjamin,	300	Sept.	13, 1787.
Latta, Moses,	142	Sept.	13, 1787.
Litel, Robert,	300	Nov.	6, 1787.
Linn, Andrew,	150	Nov.	16, 1787.
Leashure, Daniel,	200	Nov.	20, 1787.
Leashure, Abraham,	100	Nov.	20, 1787.
Leasure, George,	20	Nov.	20, 1787.
Leasure, Géorge,	75	Nov.	21, 1787.
Lasher, Abraham,	293.40	Dec.	12, 1787.
Lawson, James,	268	Dec.	12, 1787.
Laird, Phebe,	50	Dec.	19, 1787.
Linhart, Christ'n, Jr.,	150	Feb.	22, 1788.
Lemon, William,	300		19, 1788.
Lochry, Jeremiah,	240.140		20, 1788.
Lord, Benjamin,	319.72	March	31, 1788.
Lafer, Bartle,	150	March	31, 1788.
Leslie, John,	200	April	1, 1788.
Lochrey, William,	200	April	2, 1788.
Loutsenheiser, Peter,	400	April	5, 1788 .
Lodge, Benj., Esq.,	137.80	April	17, 1788.
Lavingier, Christ'r,	315.120	July	30, 1788.
Lefever, Campbell,	50	Sept.	25, 1788.
Loutsinhyser, Jacob,	100	Feb.	16, 1789.
Libengood, Jacob,	170	March	•
Lawson, James,	300	March	9, 1789.
Laughlin, Randles,	300	June	9, 1789.
Laughlin, Robert,	400	Nov.	18, 1789.
Lobengier, Christopher,	400	Sept.	8, 1790.
Lowery, Joseph,	100	Dec.	1, 1791.
Latimer, George,	309.40	Sept.	8, 1791.

	Acres.	Date o	d Survey.
Lobengier, John,	100	Dec.	16, 1791.
Lodge, Benj.,	350	Dec.	18, 1792.
Lodge, James,	300	Dec.	18, 1792.
Linn, Adam,	50	April	15, 1793.
Love, Lawrence,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Litle, Nancy,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Litle, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Lasley, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Love, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Love, Simon,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Love, William,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Love, Tench,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Love, David,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Love, Samuel,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Love, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Lolly, Lewis,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Lewis, Joseph,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Lyett, William,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Love, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Light, John,	10	Jan.	20, 1794.
Lodge, James,	80	Feb.	11, 1794.
Lond, Jacob,	400	April	4, 1794.
Lytle, James,	300	April	8, 1794.
Lytle, George,	200	April	9, 1794.
Lytle, Robert,	100	April	9, 1794.
Lynn, John,	400	May	9, 1794.
Luke, James,	400	May	9, 1794.
Lynn, James,	400	May	9, 1794.
Lapsley, David,	400	June	16, 1794.
Long, Jeremiah,	400	June	16, 1794.
Long, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Long, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Levy, Aaron,	400	June	23, 1794.
Loutzenheiser, Henry,	113	April	7, 1795.
Loutzenheiser, Jacob,	320	June	11, 1795.
Loutzenheiser, David,	250	June	11, 1795.
Lytle, James,	400	Dec.	12, 1795.
Loromore, John,	300	May	21, 1796.
Loromore, John,	100	June	24, 1 796.
Linhort, Christopher,	50	March	24, 1797.
Lenox, David, & Ab'm Lukens,			
(Survey Exres.), Lukens,			
John, dec'd,	320.80	April	13, 1797.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Lenox, D., & A. Lukens, Survey			-
exrs., &c.,	319.80	April	13, 1797.
Lazier, George,	130	June	2, 1797.
Latimore, Wm.,	200	Dec.	26, 1797.
Loxley, Benjamin,	362.40	April	18, 1798.
Lobengier, John,	100	Dec.	28, 1798.
Lobengier, George,	80	Jan.	2, 1800.
Laughlin, John,	178	May	8, 1802.
Laffer, Henry,	185	Feb.	1, 1803.
Lutzenheizer, Henry,	300	April	20, 1803.
Long, David,	80	July	20, 1803.
Leighly, John,	471/2	March	20, 1804.
Liggat, Robert,	199	March	20, 1806.
Lechwer, John,	70	July	29, 1806.
Leasure, Abraham,	252	Jan.	23, 1811.
Lyon & Carlisle,	298	March	4, 1811.
Lytle, Jane,	100	Dec.	6, 1811.
Lyon, James,	108	June	12, 1813.
Leasure, Daniel, &c.,	12	Feb,	24, 1814.
Lautzenheiser, Henry,	30	July	12, 1814.
Lowrey, Stephen,	2	Dec.	7, 1814.
Lowrey, Stephen,	10	Dec.	7, 1814.
Lemmon, James,	300	Aug.	29, 1815.
Libengood, Henry,	50	Dec.	6, 1815.
Love, Samuel,	88	Dec.	14, 1815.
Lightner, John,	42	Jan.	5, 1816.
Lynch, Margaret,	7	Jan.	16, 1816.
Lemmon, William,	50	Dec.	18, 1816.
Laughlin, James,	50	March	9, 1818.
Latimore, Wm.,	260.117	Jan.	21, 1819.
Lindsey, Thomas, Sen'r,	20	June	29, 1819.
Ludwick, Samuel,	15	March	15, 1822.
Leacock, John,	. 30	April	21, 1829.
Laird, Francis, Rev., xs.,	50	Dec.	3, 1829.
Louther, John, xs.,	50	March	25, 1833.
Louther, Jonathan,	50	April	6, 1833.
Long, James,	125	Dec.	6, 1837.
Laffer, Johnson,	121/2	Jan.	15, 1839.
Lobengier, John, xs.,	50	Jan.	30, 1839.
Louther, Robert, xs.,	100	Dec.	7, 1839.
Larimer, Thomas,	200	Dec.	17, 1839.
Leibengood, Christopher, xs.,	28	Dec.	13, 1847.
Laird, John M.,	13	Jan.	29, 1848.
Love, John,	9	Jan.	3, 1850.

•	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Lohr, Henry (of John), xs.,	100	March	1, 1851.
Laird, Harrison P.,	298.96	Oct.	2, 1858.
Laird, Harrison P.,	330	Oct.	21, 1859.
Leacock, Joseph B.,	15	Aug.	5, 1861.
Larimer, Rob't S.,	125.30	Nov.	30, 1861.
Louther, Joseph G.,	47.90	June	4, 1862.
Lohr, Robinson,	80	April	13, 1863.
Larimer, Rob't S.,	137.102	March	22, 1864.
Leacock, Joseph B.,	100	March	26, 1866.
Laughrey, Robert, xs.,	189	Sept.	25, 1867.
Laughrey, Robert,	25	Nov.	30, 1867.
Laney, John,	1	July	23, 1868.
Louther, Samuel, C.,	400	March	4, 1871.
Larimore, Rob't S.,	228	Oct.	30, 1871.
Louther, Rob't S.,	50	Sept.	19, 1873.
Louther, F. P.,	100	May	21, 1880.
Montgomery, John,	190.80	March	3, 1773.
Montgomery, John,	500.40	March	3, 1773.
Montgomery, John,	351.80	March	
Montgomery, John,	286.20	March	3, 1773.
Montgomery, John,	58	March	3, 1773.
Moore, William,	200	March	12, 1773.
McLene, James,	200	March	29, 1773.
McLene, Daniel,	200	March	29, 1773.
Mifflin, John,	300	April	27, 1773.
Marriott, Thomas,	300	April	27, 1773.
Marriott, Joseph,	300	April	27, 1773.
Martin, John,	300	April	27, 1773.
Menonch, Mary,	200	May	26, 1773.
Menonch, John,	200	May	26, 1773.
Menonch, Wm.,	200	May	26, 1773.
Menzier, Daniel,	100	June	1, 1773.
McCrea, Robert,	300	June	7, 1773.
McClean, James,	300	June	7, 1773.
McKim, John,	150	July	15, 1773.
Massey, Charles,	. 300	July	23, 1773.
Morton, Isaac,	300	July	23, 1773.
Mifflin, John,	300	July	23, 1773.
Mifflin, Benj.,	300	July	23, 1773.
Mifflin, Benj.,	300	July	23, 1773.
Morton, John,	300	July	23, 1773.
Massey, Samuel,	300	July	23, 1,73.
Miller, Wm.,	300	July	23, 1773.
Miller, Rob't,	300	July	23, 1773.

	Acres.	Date (of Survey.
McClelland, John,	300	July	23, 1773.
McFarland, Andrew,	300	July	23, 1773.
McIlhattan, Arch'd,	200	July	23, 1773.
McFarland, James,	250	July	23, 1773.
Moulder, Joseph,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Morris, Thomas,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Morrel, William,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Moore, Joshua,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Moody, Samuel,	150	Aug.	14, 1773.
McLene, James,	200	Aug.	14, 1773.
McArthur, Thomas,	200	Sept.	10, 1773.
Murray, Thomas,	200	Sept.	10, 1773.
McKnight, Robert,	300	Sept.	16, 1773.
McCreary, John,	200	Sept.	20, 1773.
Miller, Christian,	100	Oct.	20, 1773.
McFarran, Samuel,	70	Oct.	26, 1773.
Miller, William,	300	Oct.	26, 1773.
Mease, James,	300	Oct.	26, 1773.
Milnor, Edward,	300	Nov.	8, 1773.
Messersmith, George,	300	Nov.	10, 1773.
McMath, John	300	Nov.	24, 1773.
McCammon, Elizabeth,	50	Nov.	24, 1773.
McPherson, Jno.,	250	Nov.	26, 1773.
McMullen, John,	300	Dec.	2, 1773.
McCartney, Thomas,	250	Dec.	7, 1773.
McCartney, Jos.,	300	Dec.	7, 1773.
McCartney, John,	250	Dec.	7, 1773.
McCullough, Samuel,	300	Dec.	7, 1773.
McGuire, James,	300	Dec.	10, 1773.
McClenachen, Thomas,	300	Dec.	10, 1773.
Moorhead, Alexander,	300	Dec.	11, 1773.
Miller, William,	300	Dec.	13, 1773.
McHenry, James,	300	Dec.	13, 1773.
Musser, John,	300	Dec.	20, 1773.
Maguire, Archibald,	300	Dec.	20, 1773.
McHenry, Hugh,	300	Dec.	23, 1773.
Montgomery, John,	250	Dec.	25, 1773.
Meng, Wollore,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Mullen, James,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Miller, John,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Musser, Henry,	100	Dec.	31, 1773.
Mechlin, Dewalt,	300	Jan.	4, 1774.
Mechlin, Dewalt, Jr.,	300	Jan.	4, 1774.
Morris, Samuel,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
30-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Morris, Thomas,	300	Jan. 20, 1774.
Morris, Israel,	300	Jan. 20, 1774.
McGraw, Martin,	300	Jan. 20, 1774.
Miller, Samuel,	200	Jan. 25, 1774.
McNutt, Joseph,	200	Feb. 4, 1774.
McNutt, Wm.,	200	Feb. 4, 1774.
McClelland, Robert,	200	Feb. 4, 1774.
Mecklin, Peter,	200	Feb. 16, 1774.
Mecklin, Casper,	200	Feb. 16, 1774.
Mickenderf, George,	100	Feb. 17, 1774.
Maris, William,	300	Feb. 28, 1774.
Mitchell, Mary,	100	Feb. 28, 1774.
Mease, James,	300	Feb. 28, 1774.
Meredith, Samuel,	300	Feb. 28, 1774.
Meredith, Reese,	300	Feb. 28, 1774.
McDonald, John,	200	Feb. 28, 1774.
Moore, Charles,	300	March 1, 1774.
Moore, Samuel Preston,	300	March 1, 1774.
Moore, Thomas,	300	March 1, 1774.
McCullough, John,	300	March 18, 1774.
Maires, James,	200	March 24, 1774.
Maires, Walter,	200	March 24, 1774.
Miller, Joseph,	300	March 28, 1774.
McLean, James,	200	March 28, 1774.
Moore, James,	225	April 18, 1774.
Mecklin, Jacob,	225	April 19, 1774.
McCullough, Samuel,	200	May 17, 1774.
McAllister, Abdiel,	200	July 5, 1774.
McAllister, Richard,	300	July 5, 1774.
McAdoe, John,	50	Aug. 1, 1774.
Marck, Nicholas,	300	Aug. 8, 1774.
McAllister, Richard,	300	Aug. 15, 1774.
Montgomery, John,	50	Dec. 27, 1774.
McCalla, Alexander,	300	Jan. 4, 1775.
Milligan, James,	300	Jan. 9, 1775.
Milligan, John,	300	Jan. 9, 1775.
Milligan, Jane,	300	Jan. 9, 1775.
Morgan, George,	300	Feb. 9, 1775.
Morris, Thomas,	300	Feb. 13, 1775.
McManamy, Daniel,	50	Feb. 24, 1775.
Mifflin, Rebecca,	250	March 2, 1775.
Mifflin, John,	250	March 2, 1775.
Mifflin, Jonathan, Jr.,	250	March 2, 1775.
Mifflin, John, Jr.,	300	March 2, 1775.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Mifflin, Joseph,	250	March 2, 1775.
McClain, Andrew,	100	March 3, 1775.
McArthur, Thomas,	3 0	March 6, 1775.
Moyer, Adam,	300	March 17, 1775.
Massey, Samuel,	300	April 7, 1775.
Massey, Charles,	300	April 7, 1775.
Missin, Thomas,	300	April 7, 1775.
Meade, George,	300	Feb. 7, 1776.
Minnick, John,	300	Feb. 7, 1776.
Mather, Isaac,	300	Feb. 8, 1776.
Morgan, George,	300	Feb. 10, 1776.
Morgan, John,	200	Feb. 10, 1776.
Maris, Mathew,	300	Feb. 12, 1776.
Mather, Joseph,	300	Feb. 14, 1776.
Meredith, Rees,	300	March 18, 1776.
McFee, David,	100	March 22, 1773.
Musser, John,	300	March 26, 1776.
Meredith, Samuel,	300	March 26, 1:76.
Masser, Pence,	200	May 18, 1776.
Morris, Samuel,	200	July 1, 1776.
Mifflin, George,	200	July 1, 1776.
Morton, John,	200	July 1, 1776.
	150	July 6, 1776.
McClean, Alexander,	50	July 11, 1776.
Mather, isaac,	3 00	Aug. 20, 1776.
Mather, Bartholomew,	300	Aug. 20, 1770.
Moore, Thomas,	300	Sept. 16, 1776.
Miller, Peter,	300	Sept. 16, 1776.
Miller, Henry,	300	Sept. 16, 1776.
McClean, Alexander,	60	Oct. 16, 1776.
Matlock, White,	264	Aug. 7, 1783.
McKee, Margaret,	300	July 1, 1784.
McKee, David, Jr.,	300	July 1, 1784.
McKee, Sarah,	150	July 1, 1784.
Marchant, Daniel,	300	July 1, 1784.
Miller, Robert,	400	July 1, 1784.
McConnell, Robert,	300	July 1, 1784.
Moyland, John,	300	July 1, 1784.
McDowell, John,	400	July 1, 1784.
McKee, John,	400	July 1, 1784.
McCollister, John,	400	July 1, 1784.
Musser, John,	300	July 1, 1784.
Mitchel, Alexander,	150	July 1, 1784.
McCleland, Alexander,	300	July 1, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
Mercier, John D.,	400	July	1, 1784.
McMaster, James,	350	July	1, 1784.
Millirons, Jacob,	400	July	1, 1784.
Moylan, Jasper,	300	July	3, 1784.
McKee, David,	300	July	8, 1784.
Middleton, Edward,	400	July	8, 1784.
Murdock, John,	400	July	8, 1784.
McDonald, Margaret,	400	July	8, 1784.
Mulhollan, Hugh,	400	July	13, 1784.
McMerry, John,	400	July	13, 1784.
Miller, Henry,	400	July	13, 1784.
McCroskey, Samuel A.,	400	July	13, 1784.
Miller, Elizabeth,	400	July	20, 1784.
Morton, John, Esq.,	300	July	27, 1784.
Milligan, James,	150	July	30, 1784.
Macho, Bernard,	400	Aug.	5, 1784.
McClure, Richard,	400	Aug.	17, 1784.
McArthur, Thomas,	300	Aug.	23, 1784.
Mahon, John,	400	Aug.	23, 1784.
McKnight, Robert,	400	Sept.	6, 1784.
McGee, Robert,	150	Sept.	30, 1784.
Miller, Christian,	300	Oct.	18, 1784.
Macklin, Jacob,	30 0	Oct.	23, 1784.
McMillin, George,	233	Oct	23, 1784.
Meirs, John,	400	Nov.	1, 1784.
Mire, Adam,	300	Nov.	3, 1784.
McCachany, Neal,	156	Nov.	6, 1784.
Myers, Eleazer,	200	Nov.	6, 1784.
McDowell, Hugh,	150	Nov.	6, 1784.
McConnell, Wm.,	300	Nov.	8, 1784.
McCleland, James,	200	Nov.	8, 1784.
Moore, John,	400	Nov.	8, 1784.
Milliren, Philip,	300	Dec.	4, 1784.
Milliren, Jacob,	300	Dec.	4, 1784.
Miller, John,	271	Dec.	22, 1784.
Millinder, Wm.,	400	Jan.	21, 1785.
Moorehead, Samuel, Jr.,	300	Jan.	24, 1785.
McCartney, James,	300	Feb.	2, 1785.
McClure, George,	300	Feb.	3, 1785.
McIntire, James,	300	Feb.	8, 1785.
McCartney, Jos.,	200	Feb.	8, 1785.
McMillan, James,	300	Feb.	22, 1785.
McNair, Thomas,	200	Feb.	23, 1785.
Miller, John Andrew,	200	Feb.	23, 1785.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Matthais, Daniel, Sen'r,	300	Feb.	23, 1785.
Miller, Robert,	150	Feb.	23, 1785.
Matthais, George,	150	Feb.	23, 1785.
Matthais, Daniel, Jr.,	200	Feb.	23, 1785.
Markel, Casper,	300	Feb.	24, 1785.
McDonald, Margaret,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
McDonald, Mary,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
McCready, John,	400	March	7, 1785.
Moore, John,	200	March	10, 1785.
McGinnis, Francis,	300	March	10, 1785.
McFarlane, James,	300	April	4, 1785.
McGrew, John,	300	April	26, 1785.
McGrew, Archibald,	150	April	26, 1785.
McCullough, John,	200	May	2, 1785.
Mackacheny, Peter,	200	May	2, 1785.
McIlvain, Jonathan,	200	May	5, 1785.
Moorehead, Thomas,	400	May	21, 1785.
Murray, Neil,	400	May	23, 1785.
Martin, George,	150	June	14, 1785.
Mathews, John,	300	June	18, 1785.
Marshall, William,	200	June	24, 1785.
Melon, Hugh,	300	July	7, 1785.
McClearn, Hugh,	250	July	13, 1785.
Meredith, Samuel,	400	Aug.	5, 1785.
Morris, Robert,	400	Aug.	5, 1785.
Muse, Fantley,	150	Aug.	24, 1785.
McGrew, Alexander,	300	Aug.	24, 1785.
McCrea, Thomas,	100	Áug.	26, 1785.
Moorhead, Fergus,	300	Aug.	29, 1785.
Marshall, Robert,	200	Aug.	30, 1785.
Marshall, Archi'd,	30 0	Aug.	30, 1785.
McDowell, James,	300	Aug.	30, 1785.
McDowell, William,	250	Aug.	30, 1785.
McGranahan, James,	400	Aug.	30, 1785.
Moore, John,	250	Sept.	1, 1785.
Mecklin, John,	300	Sept.	6, 1785.
McJensey, Robert,	300	Sept.	9, 1785.
Marshall, James,	100	Sept.	14, 1785.
Magner, Redman,	245	Oct.	15, 1785.
McCracken, John,	400	Nov.	7, 1785.
McKay, William,	300	Dec.	3 , 1785.
Merchant, David,	40	Dec.	5, 1785.
Mickey, Daniel,	300	Dec.	13, 1785.
McComb, James,	178	Dec.	21, 1785.
McGaw, John,	200	Dec.	29, 1785.
			(

29, 1786.
Digitized by Google

Marshall, Nath'l & Jos., 200 Dec. 31, 1785. Moorehead, Wm., 300 Jan. 2, 1786. McCan, John, 300 Jan. 19, 1786. McKinney, Mathew, 300 Feb. 6, 1785. McKinney, Mathew, 300 Feb. 6, 1786. McDowll, George, 300 Feb. 13, 1786. McDowell, George, 300 Feb. 13, 1786. McDowell, George, 300 Feb. 13, 1786. McDowell, George, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. McDowell, George, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. Mcore, George, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. Moore, George, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. Musser, John, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. McNight, Wm., 300 Feb. 25, 1786. McCornick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McCornick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 <td< th=""><th></th><th>Acres.</th><th>Date of</th><th>Survey.</th></td<>		Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Moorehead, Wm. 300 Jan. 2, 1786. McCan, John, 300 Jan. 19, 1786. McKinney, Mathew, 300 Feb. 6, 1786. Murphy, John, 100 Feb. 9, 1786. Murphy, John, 100 Feb. 9, 1786. Marchin, Fred'k, and Peter Bright, 250 Feb. 13, 1786. McDowell, George, 300 Feb. 13, 1786. Meirs, Adam, 150 Feb. 15, 1786. Moore, George, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. Moore, George, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. Musser, John, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. McNight, Wm. 130 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McGaire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. McGaire, Christlan, 300 March 1, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, <	Marshall Nath'l & Jos			
McCan, John, 300 Jan. 19, 1786. McKinney, Mathew, 300 Feb. 6, 1786. Murphy, John, 100 Feb. 9, 1786. Marchin, Fred'k, and Peter Bright, 250 Feb. 10, 1786. McDowell, George. 300 Feb. 13, 1786. Meirs, Adam, 150 Feb. 13, 1786. Moore, George, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. Musser, John, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. McNight, Wm. 130 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew,				-
McKinney, Mathew, 300 Feb. 6, 1785. Murphy, John, 100 Feb. 9, 1786. Marchin, Fred'k, and Peter Bright, 250 Feb. 10, 1786. McDowell, George, 300 Feb. 13, 1786. Meirs, Adam, 150 Feb. 13, 1786. Moore, George, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. Musser, John, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. McNight, Wm. 130 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 300 March 11, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andr				-
Murphy, John, 100 Feb. 9, 1786. Marchin, Fred'k, and Peter Bright, 250 Feb. 10, 1786. McDowell, George, 300 Feb. 13, 1786. Meirs, Adam, 150 Feb. 13, 1786. Moore, George, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. Musser, John, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. McNight, Wm., 130 Feb. 25, 1786. McNight, Wm., 300 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. McClan, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 1, 1786. McClaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 28, 1786. McMichael, Christian, <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td>				-
Marchin, Fred'k, and Peter Bright, 250 Feb. 10, 1786. McDowell, George, 300 Feb. 13, 1786. Meirs, Adam, 150 Feb. 13, 1786. Moore, George, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. Musser, John, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. McNight, Wm., 130 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 2, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 6, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 7, 1786. Marshall, Wm., 301, 40 March 6, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 11, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 16, 1785. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 24, 1786. McLaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 28, 1786. McClena, Christian, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McClaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786.				
Bright, 250 Feb. 10, 1786. McDowell, George, 300 Feb. 13, 1786. Meirs, Adam, 150 Feb. 13, 1786. Moore, George, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. Musser, John, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. McNight, Wm. 130 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. McClan, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 24, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, <td< td=""><td></td><td>100</td><td>I CD.</td><td>0, 1.00.</td></td<>		100	I CD.	0, 1.00.
McDowell, George, 300 Feb. 13, 1786. Meirs, Adam, 150 Feb. 13, 1786. Moore, George, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. Musser, John, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. McNight, Wm., 130 Feb. 25, 1786. Marshall, John, 300 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 1, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 11, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 11, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 11, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 11, 1786. McLaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 24, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200		250	Feb	10 1786
Meirs, Adam, 150 Feb. 13, 1786. Moore, George, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. Musser, John, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. McNight, Wm., 130 Feb. 25, 1786. Marshall, John, 300 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 1, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 7, 1786. Mansfield, Thomas, 300 March 11, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 16, 1785. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 24, 1786. McLaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenschan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td></t<>				-
Moore, George, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. Musser, John, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. McNight, Wm., 130 Feb. 25, 1786. Marshall, John, 300 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 301.40 March 6, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 7, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 7, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 11, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 16, 1785. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 24, 1786. McLaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John,				•
Musser, John, 400 Feb. 15, 1786. McNight, Wm., 130 Feb. 25, 1786. Marshall, John, 300 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 301.40 March 6, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 7, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 11, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 11, 1786. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 24, 1786. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 23, 1786. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 28, 1786. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 28, 1786. McClaughlin, Samuel, 200 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McKinim, James, 15				•
McNight, Wm., 130 Feb. 25, 1786. Marshall, John, 300 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. Marshall, Wm., 301.40 March 6, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 7, 1786. Mansfield, Thomas, 300 March 11, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 16, 1785. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 24, 1786. McLaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McClinachan, Jahn, 200 March 28, 1786. McKinim, James,				-
Marshall, John, 300 Feb. 25, 1786. McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. Marshall, Wm., 301.40 March 6, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 7, 1786. Mansfield, Thomas, 300 March 11, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 16, 1785. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 24, 1786. McLaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 23, 1786. McMichael, Christian, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 7, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. McIlroy, Wm. <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				
McCormick, Rosey, 150 Feb. 25, 1786. McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. Marshall, Wm., 301.40 March 6, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 7, 1786. Mansfield, Thomas, 300 March 11, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 16, 1785. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 24, 1786. McLaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McKinim, James				•
McGuire, Archibald, 340 March 1, 1786. Marshall, Wm., 301.40 March 6, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 7, 1786. Mansfield, Thomas, 300 March 11, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 16, 1785. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 24, 1786. McLaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 7, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. McIroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. McBride, James, 250 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>•</td>				•
Marshall, Wm., 301.40 March 6, 1786. Myers, James, 300 March 7, 1786. Mansfield, Thomas, 300 March 11, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 24, 1786. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 23, 1786. McLaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moore, John, 300 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. Martin, Thomas, 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116 April 13, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116 April 24, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
Myers, James, 300 March 7, 1786. Mansfield, Thomas, 300 March 11, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 16, 1785. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 24, 1786. McLaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. Martin, Thomas, 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. McBride, James, 116 April 11, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116 April 13, 1786. McCaw, William, 150				
Mansfield, Thomas, 300 March 11, 1786. McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 16, 1785. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 24, 1786. McLaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. McKinim, James, 251 March 31, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. Martin, Thomas, 300 April 10, 1786. McIlroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. McBride, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 13, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>•</td></t<>				•
McClean, Charles & Andrew, 400 March 16, 1785. McMun, Alexander, 150 March 24, 1786. McLaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 28, 1786. McMichael, Christian, 200 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 March 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moore, John, 300 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moorehead, Alex., 251 March 31, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. Moore, James & Rebecca, 200 April 7, 1786. McIlroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. McBride, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 13, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786.				
McMun, Alexander, 150 March 24, 1786. McLaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 28, 1786. McMichael, Christian, 200 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 Mrach 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moore, John, 300 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moorehead, Alex., 251 March 31, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. Moore, James & Rebecca, 200 April 7, 1786. McIlroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 11, 1786. McBride, James, 115 April 13, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 13, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786.				•
McLaughlin, Samuel, 250 March 28, 1786. McMichael, Christian, 200 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 Mrach 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moore, John, 300 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moorehead, Alex., 251 March 31, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. Moore, James & Rebecca, 200 April 7, 1786. McIlroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. McBride, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 13, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786.				-
McMichael, Christian, 200 March 28, 1786. McCrea, Thomas, 200 Mrach 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moore, John, 300 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moorehead, Alex., 251 March 31, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. Moore, James & Rebecca, 200 April 7, 1786. McIlroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. McBride, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 13, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.				
McCrea, Thomas, 200 Mrach 28, 1786. McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moore, John, 300 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moorehead, Alex., 251 March 31, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. Moore, James & Rebecca, 200 April 7, 1786. Martin, Thomas, 300 April 10, 1786. McIlroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 11, 1786. McBride, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 18, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.				-
McClenachan, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moore, John, 300 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moorehead, Alex., 251 March 31, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. Moore, James & Rebecca, 200 April 7, 1786. Martin, Thomas, 300 April 10, 1786. McIlroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 11, 1786. McBride, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 18, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.				
Moore, John, 300 March 28, 1786. McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moorehead, Alex., 251 March 31, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. Moore, James & Rebecca, 200 April 7, 1786. Martin, Thomas, 300 April 10, 1786. McIlroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 11, 1786. McBride, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 18, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.				
McLaughlin, John, 200 March 28, 1786. Moorehead, Alex., 251 March 31, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. Moore, James & Rebecca, 200 April 7, 1786. Martin, Thomas, 300 April 10, 1786. McIlroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 11, 1786. McBride, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 18, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.	•			-
Moorehead, Alex., 251 March 31, 1786. McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. Moore, James & Rebecca, 200 April 7, 1786. Martin, Thomas, 300 April 10, 1786. McIlroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 11, 1786. McBride, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 18, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.				•
McKinim, James, 150 April 3, 1786. Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. Moore, James & Rebecca, 200 April 7, 1786. Martin, Thomas, 300 April 10, 1786. McIlroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. Milliken, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McBride, James, 250 April 13, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. Megreger, Collins, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.				•
Moore, William, 200 April 7, 1786. Moore, James & Rebecca, 200 April 7, 1786. Martin, Thomas, 300 April 10, 1786. McIlroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. Milliken, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McBride, James, 250 April 13, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. Megreger, Collins, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.	• •			•
Moore, James & Rebecca, 200 April 7, 1786. Martin, Thomas, 300 April 10, 1786. McIlroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. Milliken, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McBride, James, 250 April 13, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. Megreger, Collins, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.	•		-	•
Martin, Thomas, 300 April 10, 1786. McIlroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. Milliken, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McBride, James, 250 April 13, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 24, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. Megreger, Collins, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.			-	-
McIroy, Wm., 300 April 10, 1786. McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. Milliken, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McBride, James, 250 April 13, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 18, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. Megreger, Collins, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.			-	-
McKay, Samuel, 300 April 10, 1786. Milliken, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McBride, James, 250 April 13, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 18, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. Megreger, Collins, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.			_	
Milliken, James, 115 April 11, 1786. McBride, James, 250 April 13, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 18, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. Megreger, Collins, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.			-	•
McBride, James, 250 April 13, 1786. McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 18, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. Megreger, Collins, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.			-	•
McGinnis, Charles, 116½ April 18, 1786. McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. Megreger, Collins, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.	· ·		_	-
McCaw, William, 150 April 24, 1786. Megreger, Collins, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.			-	•
Megreger, Collins, 150 April 24, 1786. McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3, 1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.			_	-
McCarnish, Thomas, 160 May 3,1786. McDowell, James, 400 May 11,1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11,1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11,1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11,1786.			_	-
McDowell, James, 400 May 11, 1786. McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.		160	-	•
McDowell, Edward, 300 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.			-	•
McHarg, Jane, 150 May 11, 1786. McHarg, Peter, 300 May 11, 1786.				
McHarg, Peter,	• •			•
-			-	-
, , ,	Moore, Robert,		•	18, 1786.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
McJensey, Robert, Jr.,	300	May	25, 1786.
Meason, Isaac,	400	June	12, 1786.
Maxwell, Wm.,	200	June	12, 1786.
McCully, George,	100	June	15, 1786.
McClean, Andrew,	170	June	15, 1786.
McCann, John,	150	June	15, 1786.
Mikey, James,	300	June	19, 1786.
Moorehead, Samuel,	300	June	19, 1786.
Marshall, Nath'l & Jas.,	100	June	20, 1786.
Moorehead, Jane,	300	June	22, 1786
McDonald, Patrick,	300	June	23, 1786.
Moorehead, Ephraim,	300	June	26, 1786.
Moorehead, Geo. H'y, & Samuel			
& Hugh Wilson,	180	June	26, 1786.
McAllister, Eneas,	200	June	17, 1786.
Megeè, Wm.,	150	Aug.	1, 1786.
McKinsey, William,	300	Aug.	3 , 1786.
McKee, William,	160	Aug.	5, 1786.
Millen, James,	200	Aug.	11, 1786.
Mathews, John,	400	Aug.	11, 1786.
McKay, Charles,	200	Aug.	11, 1786.
Murdock, Thomas,	94	Aug.	14, 1786.
McDonald, George,	100	Aug.	14, 1786.
McDowell, James,	300	Aug.	17, 1786.
McDowell, Robert,	100	Aug.	17, 1786.
McDowell, Robert,	300	Aug.	17, 1786.
McNutt, William,	400	Aug.	21, 1786.
Marshall, Henry,	100	Aug.	22, 1786.
McClure, Francis,	260	Aug.	22, 1786.
McCartney, George,	350	Aug.	23, 1786.
McCartney, Samuel,	100	Aug.	23, 1786.
Milliron, Jacob (in trust)	200	Aug.	23, 1786.
McEntire, Andrew,	300	Aug.	24, 1786.
McClanachan, Thomas,	300	Aug.	24 , 178 6 .
McKinley, John,	100	Aug.	24, 1786.
McGines, Robert,	300	Aug.	24, 1786.
Martin, Hugh (in trust),	350	Aug.	25, 1786 .
McIlduff, Alexander,	35 0	Aug.	26, 1786.
McMasters, William,	150	Aug.	29, 1786.
Martin, Maria, Eliz. Cresap, &			
Sarah Cresap,	100	Aug.	3 1, 1786.
Martin, Luther, Esq.,	300	Aug.	31, 1786.
Martin, Maria, Elizabeth Cre-			•
sap, & Sarah Cresap,	3 00	Aug.	31, 1786.

Months Yorks and Tarker	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Martin, Luther, and Joshua	900	A	01 1708
Barney,	300	Aug.	31, 1786.
Martin, Luther, and Lenox			01 1500
Martin,	300	Aug.	31, 1786.
Morrison, John,	350	Sept.	6, 1786.
McCready, John,	3 50	Sept.	6, 178 6 .
Mercer, Thomas,	300	Sept.	25, 1786.
Murry, Jeremiah,	300	Sept.	29 , 1786.
Martin, William,	100	Sept.	30, 1786.
McClean, Joseph,	300	Oct	5, 1786 .
Maginnis, Samuel,	200	Nov.	6, 1786.
Mickey, Daniel, and Daniel			
Pryer,	200	Nov.	24 , 1786.
Marshall, William,	400	Nov.	24, 1786.
McBride, Andrew,	300	Dec.	13, 1786.
McCurdy, John,	300	Dec.	20, 1786.
McSparran, Duncan,	200	Dec.	20, 1786.
McCurdy, James,	300	Dec.	20, 1786.
McGarraugh, Jos.,	400	Jan.	2, 1787.
Miller, Isaac,	100	Jan.	29, 1787.
McNoucher, Jno. & Hugh,	200	Feb.	1, 1787.
Miller, Elias, and John Brady,.	120	Feb.	1, 1787.
McCrann, John,	200	Feb.	1, 1787.
McCrann, John, Sen'r,	300	Feb.	1, 1787.
McCandlesh, Rob't,	300	Feb.	21, 1787.
Montgomery, James,	185	Feb.	23, 1787.
McAdams, David,	100	Feb.	26, 1787.
Meyers, Baltzer,	275	Feb.	26, 1787.
Murry, Neal,	100	Feb.	26, 1787.
Maghee, William,	100	Feb.	28, 1787.
McKee, John,	400	March	5, 1787.
Meason, Thomas,	200	March	5, 1787.
Moore, William,	50	March	5, 1787.
McMillan, John,	200	March	9, 1787.
McCrea, Thomas,	300	March	9, 1787.
McClelland, John,	400	March	9, 1787.
McConnell, John,	200	March	14, 1787.
Martin, Charles,	300	April	11, 1787.
Murphy, John,	125	April	17, 1787.
McClenachan, Jas.,	300	April	23, 1787.
McDowell, Nathan,	2551/8	April	24, 1787.
McNeas, Mathew,	300	April	25, 1787.
McClay, Robert,	360	May	3, 1787.
McMullen, John,	150	June	4, 1787.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
McKee, Jno., & Jno. Long,	200	June	13, 1787.
McKee, James,	300	June	13, 1787.
McKee, David,	300	June	13, 1787
McKee, John,	300	June	13, 1787.
McKee, Robert,	300	June	13, 1787.
McKee, Gyon,	100	June	15, 1787.
McKee, John,	112%	June	15, 1787.
McKee, David,	150	June	18, 1787.
Miers, Adam,	75	June	27, 1787.
Mackay, Mary, widow, and			
others,	2091/2	Aug.	30, 1787.
Miller, John,	200	Sept.	5, 1787.
McMichael, Arthur,	100	Sept.	6, 1787.
McClelland, James,	200	Sept	6, 1787.
McFarling, Wm.,	50	Sept.	12, 1787.
McGraw, Thomas,	200	Sept.	12, 1787.
Martin, Hugh,	266	Sept.	13 , 1787.
McKee, Samuel,	321	Sept.	21, 1787.
McKee, Robert,	168	Sept.	21, 1787.
McKnit, Wm., Jr.,	300	Sept.	22, 1787.
Miller, Catharine,	300	Sept.	2 8, 1787.
Mathews, John,	140	Oct.	1, 1787.
McGuire, Arch'd,	150	Oct.	3, 1787.
Miller, John,	360	Oct.	4, 1787.
McWhirter, Wm.,	200	Oct.	16, 1787.
Miller, Mathew,	2991/2	Nov.	9, 1787.
Mathews, Robert,	300	Dec.	1, 1787.
Myers, Eleazer, als. Eli,	335 %	Dec.	5, 1787.
Mackey, Samuel, & others,	3311/4	Dec.	20, 1787.
McGrew, William,	3801/4	Dec.	27 , 1787.
Mathers, John,	300	Feb.	1, 1788.
McWilliams, Geo.,	300	Feb.	11, 1788.
Millinger, John,	400	Feb.	20, 1788.
Middleton, Edw.,	200	Feb.	20, 1788.
Maghlen, Jacob,	300	Feb.	22, 1788.
McCoy, Thomas,	200	Feb.	25, 1788.
Man, Joseph,	300	Feb.	26, 1788.
McClean, James,	400	Feb.	26, 1788.
Morrison, Mathew,	150	Feb.	26, 1788.
McLaughlin, Wm.,	250	Feb.	26, 1788.
Martin, Wm.,	300	Feb.	26, 1788.
Morton, John,	260	Feb.	26, 1788.
McCutcheon, James,	200	Feb.	26, 1788.
McAlduff, Oliver,	154	Feb.	26, 1788.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
McLanahan, James,	100	Marca	
McCann, John,	200		7, 1788.
McCann, John, Sen'r,	100	March	•
McKeehan, Alex.,	200		12, 1788.
Moore, John,	325 %		20, 1788.
McFarland, Wm.,	2701/4		20, 1788.
McConoughy, Robert,	333%		20, 1788.
Mecklin, Dewalt,	343		20, 1788.
Moore, John, Esq.,			20, 1788.
McDowell, Mary,	300		24, 1788.
McFarland, Rob't,	327½		26, 1788.
			27, 1788.
McClure, Abdiel,	250¼ 250		31, 1788.
Moore, John,			16, 1788.
Maguire, Archibald,	160.150	April	16, 1788.
Milligan, Andrew,	400	April	•
Morrison, James,	300	April	19, 1788.
McClenachan, James,	252	April	19, 1788.
Murray, Jeremiah,	100	April	30, 1788.
Morrison, Hugh,	300	May	20, 1788.
McDonald, John,	200	June	4, 1788.
Meason, Isaac, Esq.,	388.62	June	5, 1788.
Maxwell, Wm.,	150	June	24, 1788.
McGuffen, Ebenezer,	150	June	26, 1788.
Mershon, Stephen, and Wm.			
Crawford,	300	July	7, 1788.
Mershon, Stephen, and Wm.			
Crawford,	400	July	7, 1788.
Mann, Samuel,	3151/4	July	30, 1788.
Mershon, Stephen,	300	Aug.	4, 1788.
Meason, John,	52	Aug.	5, 1788.
McKee, James,	331.112	Aug.	7, 1788.
Meason, Isaac, Esq.,	300.10	Sept.	5, 1788.
McBrier, James,	200	Sept.	22, 1788.
Moorehead, Wm.,	267.155	Sept.	23, 1788.
McClelland, Rob't,	100	Sept.	25, 1788.
McFarland, Thos.,	300	Sept.	26, 1788.
Milligan, Thomas,	225	Oct.	3, 1788.
Marshall, James,	200	Oct.	9, 1788.
Mitchel, Hugh & Chas.,	300	Nov.	4, 1788.
Maget, John,	300	Nov.	13, 1788.
McConaghy, David,	3 00	Nov.	20, 1788.
McFarland, Francis & Jas.,	2991/2	Nov.	25, 1788.
Mess, John,	151	Dec.	24, 1788.
Miller, Peter,	305%	March	4, 1789.

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Marshall, Arch'd, Sen'r,	100	March	5, 1789.
Marshall, Wm.,	300	March	5, 1789.
McKenny, H'y,	100	May	14, 1789.
McHendry, Melcolm,	50	Aug.	25, 1789.
McKenny, Hugh,	50	Sept.	4, 1789.
Mitchell, Elizabeth,	2211/4	Sept.	23, 1789.
McClure, Wm.,	2863/4	Sept.	25, 1789.
McWilliams, James,	300	April	13, 1790.
McClelland, James,	148.10	April	30, 1790.
McKissick, James,	150	May	5, 1790.
McCraiken, James,	150	May	10, 1790.
Marshall, James,	100	May	29, 1790.
McDaid, Hugh,	100	June	15, 1790.
McKenny, John,	300	Sept.	3, 1790.
Myer, Michael,	300	Sept.	22, 179 ₀ .
Myer, Michael,	100	Sept.	22, 1790.
Myer, Benjamin,	400	Sept.	22, 1790.
McKenny, Joseph,	300	Sept.	23, 1790.
McCanaghan, Thos.,	100	Feb.	1, 1791.
Merikill, Gasper,	300	Feb.	10, 1791.
Miller, Isaac,	55	May	25, 1791.
McCutcheon, Samuel, Jr.,	250	Nov.	21, 1791.
McCutcheon, Samuel, & Jas.,	250	A pril	4, 1792.
McClintock, Daniel,	275	Sept.	8, 1792.
Moorehead, Thos.,	215%	Oct.	29, 1792.
Miller, Mathew,	100	Nov.	13, 1792.
Miller, Mathew,	200	Nov.	13, 1792.
Mahaffey, Samuel,	200	Dec.	18, 1792.
McCagharan, Arch'd,	100	Dec.	20, 1792.
Moorehead, Samuel,	169	Dec.	22, 1792.
Miller, Robert,	300	Jan.	11, 1793.
Moore, John,	300	Jan.	18, 1793.
McNoher, John,	200	Jan.	18, 1793.
McKee, John,	120	Feb.	1, 1793.
McCurdy, James,	400	Feb.	1, 1793.
Marshall, Archibald,	100	Feb.	23, 1793.
Martin, Robert,	100	Feb.	27, 1793.
Maghee, Wm.,	150	April	5, 1793.
McShane, Barnabas,	300	June	14, 1793.
McShane, Francis,	200	June	14, 1793.
McShane, Ezekiel,	300	June	14, 1793.
McCalla, John,	200	Aug.	26, 1793.
McCalla, John,	150	Aug.	26, 1793.
McConnell, John,	100	Aug.	30, 1793.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Montgomery, James,	350	Sept.	6, 1793.
McMillen, James,	350	Sept.	6, 1793.
Mikey, Robert,	160	Sept.	6, 1793.
McCauley, James,	300	Sept.	9, 1793.
McCawley, Wm.,	250	Sept.	9, 1793.
Morton, John, Jr.,	60	Dec.	2, 1793.
Miers, Frederick,	300	Dec.	3, 1793.
Moorehead, Samuel,	200	Dec.	4, 1793.
Moorehead, Samuel,	50	Dec.	4, 1793.
McCartney, Samuel,	45	Dec.	4, 1793.
McMichael, Christ'r,	200	Dec.	4, 1793.
McKinsey, Kennette,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
McBride, Elizabeth,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Meason, John,	400	Jan.	8, 17 94 .
Moore, Wm.,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
McBride, Sarah,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Milhouse, Jesse,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Murry, Jeremiah,	200	Jan.	10, 1794.
Moon, Mathew,	400	Jan.	13, 1794.
Mattson, Mary,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Makers, Elijah,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
McCloud, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
McJones, Duncan,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
McKeever, John,	400	Jan.	15, .794.
McEver, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
McKnight, Rob't,	400	Jan.	15,94.
Mullen, Joseph,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Marqudant, Charles,	130	Jan.	17, 1794.
Morris, Robert,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Morris, Hetty,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
McConnell, Ruth,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
McConnell, Mathew,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Moulder, Wm.,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Maroche, Solomon,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Moulder, Wm., Jr.,	400	Jan.	18, 1794.
Moulder, Mathew,	400	Jan. Jan.	18, 1794.
Mifflin, Emery,	400 400	Jan. Jan.	18, 1794.
Moulder, John,			18, 1794.
Maroche, Mary,	400 400	Jan. Jan.	18, 1794.
Miller, James,	400	Jan. Jan.	18, 1794.
Miller, John,	400	Jan. Jan.	20, 1794. 20, 1794.
McCullough, David,	200	Feb.	20, 1794. 8, 1794.
Miller, Mary,	300	Feb.	20, 1794.
	930	T. OD.	AA' TIAS

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
McGoldrick, Margaret,	300	Feb.	20, 1794.
McGoldrich, Ann,	300	Feb.	20, 1794.
McGoldrich, Jane,	300	Feb.	20, 1794.
McLean, Robert,	150	March	20, 1794.
Mackey, William,	400	March	20, 1794.
McGraffe, Richard,	400	April	4, 1794.
Morgan, William,	400	April	4, 1794.
McCall, George,	400	April	4, 1794.
McCall, Wm.,	400	April	4, 1794.
Montgomery, John,	50	April	10, 1794.
McBroome, Wm.,	400	May	9, 1794.
McGriff, Wm.,	400	May	9, 1794.
Mott, Ezekiel,	400	May	9, 1794.
Mott, Elijah,	400	May	9, 1794.
McGriff, John,	400	May	9, 1794.
McCartney, James,	400	May	9, 1794.
McCoy, James,	400	May	9, 1794.
McCoy, John,	400	May	9, 1794.
McCoy, Wm.,	400	May	9, 1794.
Marshall, James,	400	May	9, 1794.
McCartney, John,	400	May	9, 1794.
Marshall, David,	400	May	9, 1794.
McGriff, James,	400	May	9, 1794.
Marshall, Wm.,	400	May	9, 1794.
Marshall, Robert,	400	May	9, 1794.
McClemen, Samuel,	400	May	9, 1794.
McClemen, James,	400	May	9, 1794.
Martin, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Martin, Henry,	400	June	16, 1794.
Martin, David,	400	June	16, 1794.
Martin, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Morrell, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
McShane, Barnabas,	400	June	16, 1794.
Moore, Patrick,	400	June	16, 1794.
Moore, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Moreland, David,	400	June	16, 1794.
Musser, John,	400	June	23, 1794.
Matlock, Nathan,	400	June	23, 1794.
Miller, Joseph,	400	June	23, 1794.
Moore, Joseph,	400	June	23, 1794.
Hannum, Rich'd M.,	400	June	23, 1794.
McClellan, Joseph,	400	June	23, 1794.
McGoldrik, Jas., Jr.,	247	July	21, 1794.
McGoldrik, Jas.,	329	July	21, 1794.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
McBrier, Nathan,	200	Sept.	2, 1794.
McKee, Hugh,	100	Sept.	11, 1794.
McDonald, Mordecai,	200	June	26, 1795.
Marshall, Wm., Jr.,	150	Oct.	13, 1795.
Murray, Jeremiah,	400	Nov.	30, 1795.
McClain, Joseph,	90	Dec.	2, 1795.
Murray, Jeremiah,	158.122	Dec.	3, 1795.
McCracken, Alexander,	200	Dec.	15, 1795.
McCready, John,	50	April	15, 1796.
McConnell, John,	200	April	18, 1796.
McClean, Wm.,	75	Oct.	25, 1796.
McGuire, Archibald,	139	Nov.	16, 1796.
McLean, David,	200	Jan.	16, 1797.
McGrew, James,	340	Feb.	3, 1797.
Martin, James,	323%	March	18, 1797.
McClure, Denny,	50	May	26, 1797.
Murray, Sarah,	100	June	28, 1797.
Mayer, George,	190	June	28, 1797.
Mayers, Samuel,	50	June	30, 1797.
McCurdy, James,	100	Jan.	11, 1798.
Marchant, David,	100	March	
Marklin, Casper,	368	Feb.	18, 1799.
Murry, Jeremiah,	150	Feb.	33, 1799.
McGrew, Finley,	70	March	19, 1799.
Moore, David, assignee of Jos.			
Moore,	100	Feb.	28, 1800.
Megery, Clement,	345	Dec.	5, 1801.
Miller, Mathew,	154	Feb.	3, 1803.
McGeary, Wm.,	187	March	26, 1803.
McIlduff, Jno., Sen'r,	190	July	7, 1803.
Marchand, David,	200	Aug.	2, 1803.
Miller, Philip,	100	Aug.	16, 1803.
Merchand, Frederick,	55	Aug.	17, 1803.
McPherson, Patrick,	110	Dec.	7, 1803.
McKelvey, Wm.,	100	Dec.	7, 1803.
Morrison, Thomas,	50	Feb.	1, 1803.
Mahaffy, Samuel,	150	July	11, 1803.
McBrier, David,	400	Dec.	6, 1803.
Mellinger, Sarah,	150	Dec.	7, 1803.
Moorhead, Wm., and Hugh			
Hamilton,	220.80	Feb.	10, 1804.
McLoughlin, Alex,	70	Dec.	27, 1804.
McConnell, Adam (son of			
Rob't),	277.120	March	19, 1805.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey
Moore, William,	116		30, 1805.
Matson, Uriah,	207	Feb.	1, 1806.
Moorehead, Sarah & John,	261	Feb.	21, 1806.
Moorhead, Josiah,	120	Feb.	25, 1806.
Millegan, Samuel,	50	Aug.	5, 1806.
Monrow, Thomas,	90	Jan.	26, 1807.
Montgomery, Henry,	30	April	13, 1807.
Morgan, George,	316	April	24, 1807.
Morgan, George (in trust),	233.40	April	24, 1807.
Murry, Daniel,	100	Dec.	12, 1807.
McLaughlin, James,	100	Jan.	9, 1808.
McMillin, James,	100	Jan.	21, 1808.
Moore, William,	53	Feb.	27, 1808.
Mathew, Frederick,	150	March	7, 1810.
Maxwell, Adam,	238.34	March	8, 1810.
McKee, Wm., Jr.,	140	April	14, 1810.
Moore, Thomas,	267.80	June	19 , 1810.
Myers, Frederick,	5	Oct.	11, 1810.
Miller, Peter,	20	Nov.	14, 1810.
McCue, John,	50	Feb.	10, 1812.
Maragal, John,	100	Dec.	9, 1812.
Morrison, Robert,	125	Jan.	15, 1813.
Moyer, Matthais,	11.59	Jan.	18, 1813.
McGrew, James A.,	30	Dec.	9, 1813.
Miller, Robert,	60	Dec.	10, 1813.
Miller, James,	100	Dec.	28, 1813.
McHenry, Joshua,	50	Dec.	28, 1813.
McCutcheon, Samuel,	180.7	Jan.	20, 1814.
Miller, Martin,	40	Jan.	29, 1814.
McBrier, Nathaniel,	400	Feb.	15, 1814.
McHarg, Jno., & Sam'l Knox,	200	Dec.	9, 1814.
McBrier, Nathaniel,	278¾	Dec.	9, 1814.
McCoy, John Finley,	162.157	Dec.	21 , 1814.
McCoy, Daniel,	205.145	Dec.	21, 1814.
McClelland, Thomas,	223	Feb.	18, 1815.
McHarg, Jno., & S. Knox,	30	March	3, 1815.
Markle, Joseph,	25	May	18, 1815.
McCurdy, James,	3 0	Sept.	4, 1815.
Mayginnis, Samuel,	100	Dec.	14, 1815.
Murry, Jeremiah,	30	Jan.	15, 1816.
Murry, James,	6	Jan.	15, 1816.
McGrew, James A.,	3891/2	Feb.	1, 1816.
McGrew, John,	235.80	Feb.	28, 1816.
Mitchel, Thomas & Oliver, &c.,	219.35	March	2 , 1816.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
McClean, James,	18		7, 1816.
Marshall, Robert,	106.10	March	27, 1816.
Mathews, Frederick,	100	May	13, 1816.
Murray, Jeremiah (in trust),	20	Feb.	18, 1817.
Morgan, John, dec'd, the legal			
rep't of	300	March	8, 1817.
Miller, Martin,	200	March	11, 1817.
McVey, Edward,	100		11, 1817.
McClelland, Wm.,	3	Nov.	5, 1817.
Matson, Uriah,	20	Dec.	10, 1817.
McCartney, Geo., and Jas.			
Adams, admrs'ts, &c.,	150	April	20, 1818.
Moorehead, Sam'l, and Hugh			,
Culbertson,	200	Dec.	20, 1819.
McLaughlin, Alex'r,	25	March	8, 1820.
McMurry, Alex'r,	12	Aug.	28, 1820.
Moyer, George,	25	May	9, 1821.
McKensey, James,	90	Aug.	9, 1822.
Murphy, William,	121/2	Dec.	30, 1822.
McWilliams, William,	280	Dec.	15, 1823.
McLean, Wm. S.,	50	Jan.	11, 1825.
Micheal, George,	50	April	11, 1825.
Murray, Jeremiah,	150	Oct.	17, 1825.
Marshall, Wm., and John			_,,
Guffy, Jr.,	1	June	1, 1826.
Maxwell, Jane, & Wm., & Benj.			_,
Allsworth, ex., &c.,	270.55	Feb.	26, 1827.
McBride, James,	200	March	22, 1827.
Miller, Benj. (in trust),	300.19	April	9, 1827.
Moore, James,	106	Мау	8, 1827.
McBride, James,	50	Aug.	3, 1827.
McCutcheon, Wm. and Andrew,	100	Jan.	5, 1828.
Mechling, John,	1%	Jan.	11, 1828.
Mayes, Samuel,	64.91	Jan.	3, 1828.
Mechling, Philip J.,	70	Dec.	4, 1828.
McLean, Joseph, xs.,	50	Dec.	11, 1828.
McIntire, James,	100	Dec.	11, 1828.
McKown, Daniel, & others,	303.98	Dec.	12, 1828.
McGoogan, Rob't, heirs of,	106.87	Feb.	7, 1829.
McAffee, John,	25	March	19, 1829.
Morrison, James (in trust),			-
&c.,	315	April	9, 1829.
Moyer, George, xs.,	10	June	7, 1829.
Mathews, Frederick, xs.,	100	Sept.	8, 1829.
•		-	•

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Mathews, William,	50	Dec.	1, 1829.
McGinley, Robt,	- 30	Dec.	11, 1829.
mathiot, Jac., & N. Mendel,	100	Feb.	24, 1830.
Moorehead, John,	50	Feb.	19, 1830.
Moorehead, Samuel,	158.152	April	6, 1830.
Moorehead, John,	50	April	20, 1830.
McLean, Rosanna,	75	April	27, 1830.
McQuestion, Wm.,	18	April	27, 1830.
McGuffey, Susanna,	28	May	11, 1830.
Mills, Isaac,	5	Sept.	9, 1830.
Meginnis, John, xs.,	100	July	5, 1831.
Meginnis, John, xs.,	50	Sept.	12, 1831.
Mathes, James,	10	Dec.	1, 1831.
McDevitt, George,	141.43	Nov.	10, 1832.
Mercer, James,	265.125	Feb.	25, 1833.
Morgan, Thomas,	110.35	March	1, 1833.
Motes, Jacob,	18	Sept.	13, 1833.
Moorehead, John,	200	Dec.	18, 1833.
McBrier, Nathaniel,	180	April	28, 1834.
Miller, Michael,	12	Feb.	20, 1835.
McWilliams, Geo.,	10	Nov.	18, 1836.
Morrow, Isaac,	110	Dec.	5, 1836.
McPherson, Wm., xs.,	140	Dec.	6, 1836.
McIlween, John,	411/2	July	24, 1837.
Moorehead, John,	82	Nov.	27, 1837.
McDowell, Wm.,	50	Dec.	12, 1837.
Miller, Joseph,	14	Feb.	9, 1838.
Marks, Henry,	47	Feb.	14, 1838.
McLeen, Wm., xs.,	96	March	3, 1838.
McGuire, James,	5	Dec.	17, 1838.
Miller, Samuel, &c.,	1.122	Dec.	26, 1838.
McClellan, Archibald,	65	May	7, 183 9 .
McDowell, T., & A. McClintock,	201.155	March	4, 1841.
Maffitt, David,	8	Feb.	12, 1842.
McCreary, George,	37.112	April	30, 1844.
McLaughlin, James, xs.,	37	July	14, 1845.
McAllister, Archibald,	400	Aug.	29, 1845.
McMillan, Jane,	40	May	3, 1849.
Martin, Charles,	50	May	21, 1849.
McGough, Arthur,	2	Aug.	20, 1849.
Morrow, David,	- 70	April	20, 1850.
McLean, Wm.,	77	Nov.	4, 1850.
Murray, Wm.,	200	March	17, 1851.
Morrow, Wm.,	64	Dec.	3, 1851.
31-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
McKinney, Alex., xs.,	174	Aug.	2, 1854.
McKeever, Eleanor,	9.63	Jan.	9, 1855.
Moore, Alexander,	2	Jan.	19, 1855.
Marteney & Neiderheiser,	400	Feb.	26, 1855.
Milligan, Joseph E., xs.,	50	Feb.	26, 1837.
Murray, Wm.,	100	April	16, 1858.
McGough, Arthur,	200	July	2, 1859.
McAtlee, Patrick,	1001/2	Feb.	1, 1860.
Myers, George,	390	Dec.	15, 1863 .
Myers, George,	15	June	18, 1864.
Menoher, Joseph,	181.121	Oct.	25, 1864.
Markle, Wm. H.,	400	June	7, 1865.
McQuaid, Cyrus,	400	June	7, 1865.
Morton, Samuel,	60	Aug.	23, 1865.
McDowell, Jane A.,	50	Feb.	19, 1866.
McCracken, H'y, & Co.,	142	July	2, 1867.
Maxwell, Davis,	1	Nov.	29, 1867.
Mathews, Joseph, Jr.,	11	May	30, 1868.
Mathews, Israel B.,	200	May	4, 1869.
McDowell, Barr,	270	Sept.	16, 1869.
Moore, Benj.,	33	Dec.	21, 1869.
Mitchel, David,	85.125	April	1, 1870.
McLean, Samuel M.,	150	May	26, 1870.
Mekelvy, John J.,	20	June	1, 1871.
Mehaffy, Thomas,	4	Nov.	23, 1872.
Mehaffy, Thomas,	1	Nov.	23, 1872.
McClurg, Trevor,	400	Sept.	22, 1873.
McClurg, Trevor,	400	Sept.	22, 1873.
Martin, Wm. M.,	10	Dec.	18, 1873.
Marshall, Wm. L.,	2	Jan.	21, 1875.
Meyers, John C.,	20	Nov.	18, 1879.
Moffet, James D.,	Б	July	15, 1884.
Mickey, Chas. F., and J. A. Me-			
haffey,	150	April	17, 1885.
McAlister, John,	180	Oct.	19, 1885.
McSpedden, Wm.,	100	Sept.	21, 1886.
Moore, James B.,	20	March	7, 1888.
Miller, John M., & C. F. Ma-			
thais,	40	June	13, 1889.
Nenninger, Jacob,	300	May	12, 1773.
Nold, Jonas,	200	March	1, 1773.
Nagle, John,	300	Aug.	5, 1773.
Nesbitt, Jonathan,	300	Oct.	18, 1773.
Nichols, Wm.,	260	Oct.	18, 1773.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Noaker, Martin,	200	Oct.	20, 1773.
Nesbit, Jonathan,	300	Nov.	26, 1773.
Neff, Christian,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Neff, Henry,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Neff, Melchoir,	3 00	Jan.	20, 1774.
Newland, Peter,	300	Jan.	26, 1774.
Nafsager, John,	125	July	12, 1774.
Nesbitt, John Maxwell,	300	Feb.	13, 1775.
Nesbitt, Alexander,	300	Feb.	13, 1775.
Nesbitt, Jonathan,	300	Feb.	13, 1775.
Norton, Wm., Jr.,	300	March	18, 1776.
Norton, Wm., Jr.,	300	July	1, 1776.
Nicholas, Samuel,	300	July	1, 1784.
Neill, Thomas,	300	July	1, 1784.
Neill, William,	300	July	1, 1784.
Niçols, Robert,	300	July	1, 1784.
Neil, Robert,	400	July	1, 1784.
Nourse, Joseph,	400	July	1, 1784.
Nourse, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Nichols, Wm. Francis,	400	July	2, 1784.
Nichols, Martha,	400	July	2, 1784.
Nichols, John,	400	July	2, 1784.
Nichols, Wm.,	400	July	2, 1784.
Netleson, Peter,	400	July	3, 1784.
Nixon, John,	300	July	3, 1784.
Nicholson, John,	400	July	28, 1784.
Nugent, Edmund,	400	Nov.	1, 1784.
Nichols, Catharine,	245	Feb.	23, 1785.
Nelson, William,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Newport, Mary,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Neagley, Jacob,	300	June	14, 1785.
Neagley, Felix,	300	June	14, 1785.
Neagley, Alexander,	300	June	14, 1785.
Nesbitt, John,	300	Aug.	29, 1785.
Neil, Robert,	3 00	Oct.	25, 1785.
Newell, Hugh,	300	Feb.	6, 1786.
Newell, Robert,	300	Feb.	6, 1786.
Newell, William,	300	Feb.	9, 1786.
Newell, James, David & Benj'n,	300	Feb.	9, 1786.
Nail, William,	200	Feb.	22, 1786.
Noble, John,	300	Feb.	22, 1786.
Neilly, Hugh,	300	April	22, 1786.
Neal, William,	100	Aug.	24, 1786.
Nesbitt, William,	300	Aug.	23, 1786.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Neil, John,	300	Feb. 9, 1787.
Neil, William,	300	Feb. 9, 1787.
Neilly, Hugh,	200	April 12, 1787.
Nelson, Andrew,	150	June 27, 1787.
Nolder, John,	150	June 27, 1787.
Neal, Wm.,	250	Oct. 1, 1787.
Neal, Robert,	262	Dec. 5, 1787.
Nelson, Robert,	150	Feb. 26, 1788.
Neal, John,	300	March 13, 1788.
Nichols, John,	130	April 10, 1788.
Newall, Joshua,	250	March 3, 1789.
Neil, John,	373.20	June 12, 1789.
Newell, Robert,	200	July 20, 1789.
Nisely, Adam,	400	Aug. 20, 1789.
Nable, James,	172	Dec. 23, 1789.
Neil, John,	315	Dec. 10, 1789.
Niglia, Felix,	100	March 26, 1791.
Newlin, Wm.,	160	April 1, 1791.
Newell, Joshua & Robt.,	200	Aug. 24, 1791.
Nagle, Jacob,	200	April 5, 1793.
Nilson, Andrew,	150	July 11, 1793.
McBride, Margaret,	400	Jan. 8, 1794.
Neal, Nicholas,	040	Jan. 15, 1794.
Nixon, Alexander,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
Newark, James,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
Nicholson, Wm.,	400	Jan. 18, 1794.
Nichols, Francis,	400	Jan. 18, 1794.
Nicholson, Hannah,	400	Jan. 18, 1794.
Nicholson, Seth,	400	Jan. 18, 1794.
Nicholson, James,	400	Jan. 18, 1794.
Nicholson, Anna,	400	Jan. 18, 1794.
Nicholson, John, Jr.,	400	Jan. 18, 1794.
Nicholson, Sarah,	400	Jan. 18, 1794.
Nicholson, John,	400	Jan. 18, 1794.
Nichols, Wm.,	400	Jan. 18, 1794.
Nixon, John,	400	Jan. 20, 1794.
Nixon, Simon,	400	Jan. 20, 1794.
Nagle, Jacob,	400	April 4, 1794.
Nilson, Andrew,	400	May 2, 1794.
Newman, Wm.,	100	Nov. 30, 1795.
Neil, John,	267	Jan. 26, 1797.
Nilson, James,	100	June 6, 1808.
Neeper, John,	100	May 6, 1809.
Nicely, Adam, Jr.,	35 0	May 23, 1809.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Nisbet, Wm.,	80	May	18, 1815.
Newell, James,	31	Jan.	16, 1816.
Nicely, Anthony,	300	July	3, 1816.
Neely, Frederick,	5	July	2, 1817.
Neal, John,	3	Feb.	2, 1818.
Nicolls, John,	160	April	7, 1826.
Nicolls, Robert,	2	March	7, 1829.
Nesbitt, James, Sen'r,	350	March	8, 1831.
Null, Henry,	220	Dec.	17, 1835.
	' 35	Dec.	17, 1835.
Nicewonger, Joseph,	160	Dec.	6, 1837.
Neel, Charles,	50	Jan.	12, 1839.
Nichols, John,	152 .28	March	28, 1840.
North, Samuel,	4	Feb.	28, 1856.
Newman, John R.,	92%	July	26, 1858.
Noel, Peter,	5	May	5, 1866.
Noel, Peter,	27.39	June	18, 1866.
Nicely, Alexander,	50	March	13, 1867.
Nicely, Alexander,	120		13, 1867.
Noel, Shannon,	30	March	19, 1867.
Nicely, George,	40	March	27, 1867.
Nicely, George,	100	March	29, 1867.
Noel & Harr,	150	Sept.	17, 1868.
Nichols, Margaret,	90	April	28, 1870.
Noel, Wm. H.,	4	March	26, 1872.
Naugle, Joseph, Jr.,	100	June	2, 1873.
Osborn, Peter,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Ormsby, John,	15	Sept.	13, 1773.
O'Neal, Arthur,	200	Nov.	12, 1773.
Ogden, Joseph,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Oswald, Eleazer,	300	July	1, 1784.
Otterman, Ludwig,	300	Aug.	23, 1784.
O'Hara, Arthur,	300	Nov.	15, 1784.
Owens, John Cockey,	250	April	12, 1785.
Orr, Robert,	300	May	23, 1785.
Orey, Adam,	300	May	24, 1785.
O'Hara, James,	400	Oct.	17, 1785.
Orey, Christopher,	300	Jan.	18, 1786 .
Orr, William,	280	April	12, 1786.
Overley, Martin,	25 0	May	7, 1788.
Orey, Adam,	100	Dec.	8, 1788.
O'Hara, James,	2521/2	\boldsymbol{March}	29, 1790.
O'Hara, James,	3081/8	March	29, 1790.
Ong, Jacob,	85	June	2, 1792.

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Orr, Robert,	230	Feb.	1, 1793.
Orr, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Orr, Ansman,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Orr, Benjamin,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Old, Oliver,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Oliver, Nancy,	200	Feb.	11, 1794.
Oyster, Mathew,	400		28, 1794.
Oicerman, Christopher,	150	Feb.	13, 1797.
Overley, Casper,	100	April	23, 1808.
Orr, Robt., Jr.,	120	Nov.	29, 1808.
Overley, Christopher,	400	Feb.	13, 1813.
Overley, Christopher,	100	March	
Osburn, James,	5	March	•
Ober, Peter,	100	Jan.	16, 1837.
Overley, Christopher, xs.,	43	Aug.	3, 1839.
O'Bryan, John H.,	21/2	March	
Overholt, Abraham O.,	4.72	Nov.	17, 1865.
Patty, George,	100		19, 1773.
Perry, John,	100	May	3, 1773.
Perry, James,	100	May	3, 1773.
Parr, James,	100	July	8, 1773.
Parr, Samuel,	300	July	8, 1773.
Pile, Elizabeth,	300	July	23, 1773.
Porter, Richard,	300	July	23, 1773.
Porter, Andrew,	300	July	23, 1773.
Porter, Stephen,	300	July	23, 1773.
Porter, Charles,	300	July	23, 1773.
Plankinhorn, John,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Peter, James,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Porter, Andrew, Sen'r,	250	Aug.	5, 1773.
Pemberton, Jos.,	300	Sept.	16, 1773.
Petting, Lewis,	300	Sept.	20, 1773.
Perry, William,	100	Oct.	5, 1773.
Porter, Armstrong,	300	Oct.	8, 1773.
Payne, Mary,	300	Oct.	18, 1773.
Porter, Stephen,	200	Nov.	2, 1773.
Porter, Andrew,	200	Nov.	2, 1773.
Perkins, John,	300	Nov.	26, 1773.
Parks, Ann,	300	Dec.	20, 1773.
Pusey, William,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Pettit, Charles,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Parks, John,	150	Jan.	31, 1774.
Palmer, Thomas,	300	Feb.	28, 1774.
Peters, Henry,	200	Feb.	28, 1774.

•	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Pourtney, Benjamin,	300	Fep.	28, 1774.
Powell, Sarah,	200	March	4, 1774.
Porter, Robert,	300	May	4, 1774.
Porter, Stephen,	200	Dec.	8, 1774.
Pitt, William,	300	Jan.	19, 1775.
Paul, John,	300	Feb.	6, 1775.
Parr, William,	300	Feb.	13, 1775.
Parry, Caleb,	300	March	6, 1775.
Paul, Jonathan,	300	March	6, 1775.
Paxton, James,	300	March	7, 1775.
Parson, Isaac,	300	March	7, 1775.
Printz, Samuel,	300	March	17, 1775.
Porter, Robert,	25 0	March	24, 1775.
Pryor, Charles,	300	April	7, 1775.
Pryor, Thomas,	300	April	7, 1775.
Plankinhorn, Jacob,	300	April	7, 1775.
Paul, Jonathan,	300	Feb.	8, 1775.
Paul, Jacob,	300	Feb.	8, 1776.
Paul, John,	300	Feb.	14, 1776.
Parker, Joseph,	-300	March	2, 1776.
Proctor, Samuel,	300	July	1, 1776.
Pancake, Philip,	300	July	7, 1776.
Porter, Andrew,	262.109	Feb.	27, 1782.
Power, Alexander,	400	April	23, 1783.
Pentecost, Dorsey,	3361/2	Sept.	8, 1783.
Pearson, Wm.,	300	July	1, 1784.
Power, Alexander,	400	July	1, 1784.
Power, Wm.,	400	July	1, 1784.
Pebles, James,	100	July	1, 1784.
Power, James,	300	July	1, 1784.
Peoples, John,	300	July	1, 1784.
Perry, John,	400	July	3, 1784.
Powers, Sarah,	300	July	6, 1784.
Pinkerton, John,	400	July	8, 1784.
Perry, James,	100	July	20, 1784.
Patterson, Robert,	400	July	26, 1784.
Perry, William,	400	July	30, 1784.
Parker, John,	400	July	30, 1784.
Paul, Mary, Jr.,	300	Aug.	20, 1784.
Paul, Samuel,	400	Aug.	20, 1784.
Perry, Violata,	300	Aug.	21, 1784.
Phile, Frederick,	3851/4	Sept.	15, 1784.
Palmer, William,	400	Oct.	8, 1784.
Palmer, Asher,	400	Oct.	8, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Phillips, Martha,	400	Nov.	1, 1754.
Pyles, John,	133	Nov.	1., 1784.
Painter, Jacob,	200	Dec.	1, 1784.
Patterson, Alexander,	250	Dec.	17, 1784.
Prichard, Richard,	150	Dec.	17, 1784.
Powell, Wm.,	300	Dec.	24, 1784.
Pinn, Wm.,	200	Dec.	31, 1784.
Parish, Robert, Stacy Potts, &			
others,	400	Jan.	26, 1785.
Paul, James,	300	Jan.	27, 1785.
Porter, Robert,	300	Feb.	5, 1785.
Porter, Mary,	345	Feb.	5, 1785.
Porter, Elizabeth, Jr.,	195	Feb.	5, 1785.
Perry, John, Jr.,	300	Feb.	19, 1785.
Parishen, Frederick,	300	Feb.	22, 1785.
Perry, Samuel,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Perry, Mary,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Parr, Samuel,	200	March	10, 1785.
Patterson, William,	300	March	14, 1785.
Patterson, John,	268	March	21, 1785.
Patterson, John,	2281/2	April	2, 1785.
Powers, Abraham,	150	June	2, 1785.
Painter, George,	300	June	2, 1785.
Painter, George,	200	June	13, 1785.
Painter, Jacob,	150	June	13, 1785.
Peoples, George,	300	Sept.	2, 1785.
Pearse, Lewis,	300	Sept.	2, 1785.
Probst, John,	265	Oct.	18, 1785.
Pine, William,	200	Oct.	19, 1785.
Powell, Wm.,	300	Oct.	21, 1785.
Provost, Augustine, Esq.,	400	Oct.	21, 1785.
Parchment, Peter,	100	Oct.	28, 1785.
Painter, George,	266	Nov.	8, 1785.
Power, John,	250	Dec.	3, 1785.
Patton, Thomas, and Mary Pat-			
ton (in trust),	300	Jan.	9, 1786.
Penter, John,	300	Feb.	10, 1786.
Perry, James,	278%	March	2, 1786.
Powell, Malachia,	200	March	8, 1786.
Patterson, James,	300	March	8, 1786.
Potter, Samuel,	250	March	8, 1786.
Perry, Samuel,	30	March	16, 1786.
Pomeroy, John,	300	March	28, 1786.
Pin, John,	300	March	31, 1786.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Pears, Joseph, Sen'r,	170	July	10, 1786.
Pleasants, John P.,	330	Aug.	4, 1786.
Patterson, James,	250	Aug.	11, 1786.
Pim, Wm.,	250	Aug.	16, 1786.
Peoples, Samuel,	300	Aug.	29, 1786.
Perry, Rachel,	150	Sept.	27, 1786.
Patton, Wm. (in trust),	400	Nov.	6, 1786.
Proyer, Daniel,	300	Nov.	24, 1786.
Perry, Wm., and Rob't Worth-			
ington,	300	Dec.	3, 1786.
Porter, James,	100	Dec.	20, 1786.
Pentecost, Dorsey,	100	Jan.	18, 1787.
Plumstead, Mary, & Archb'd			
McCall, ex. &c.,	301%	Feb.	17, 1787.
Plumstead, Mary, & Archb'd			
McCall, ex. &c.,	264	Feb.	17, 1787.
Plumstead, Mary, & Archb'd			
McCall, xs., &c.,	301%	Feb.	17, 1787.
Plummer, Wm.,	150	March	2, 1787.
Plummer, James,	150	March	2, 1787.
Peterson, Peter,	100	March	5, 1787.
Powell, Agnes (widow),	350	March	22, 1787.
Powell, John,	400	March	22, 1787.
Perry, Hannah,	300	April	14, 1787.
Porter, Samuel,	150	June	18, 1787.
Perry, James,	200	June	28, 1787.
Patton, Thomas,	400	Sept.	5, 1787.
Patterson, Samuel,	200	Sept.	6, 1787.
Perry, John,	200	Sept.	2, 1787.
Pollock, James,	50	Sept.	17, 1787.
Pomroy, John,	323%	Nov.	26, 1787.
Patterson, James,	350	Nov.	27, 1787.
Pearse, John & Stephen,	2521/2	Jan.	12, 1788.
Pearse, Andrew,	333	Jan.	12, 1788.
Perry, Robert,	100	Jan.	14, 1788.
Piper, Wm., adm'r to the es-			
tate of J. McMillan,	300	Feb.	27, 1788.
Pettit, Elias,	300	Feb.	26, 1788.
Penticost, Dorsey,	3361/2	March	17, 1788.
Parker, John,	1791/4	March	18, 1788.
Perry, Wm., Jr.,	250	March	31, 1788.
Perry, Wm., and Jas. Hamil-			
ilton,	200	April	2, 1788.
Phillips, Samuel,	100	April	3, 1788.
		-	

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Peebles, Samuel,	353	April	16, 1788.
Pearse, Andrew,	3241/4	May	23, 1788.
Parr, Isaac,	673.103	Sept.	16, 1788.
Phillips, John,	250	Oct.	8, 1788.
Pollock, James,	296	Oct.	20, 1788.
Patterson, James,	2871/4	Feb.	21, 1789.
Parks, Hugh,	200	April	14, 1789.
Potter, Samuel,	15	March	
Piper, William,	287.25	March	31, 1790.
Plummer, George,	50	July	21, 1790.
Painter, Jacob,	40	Aug.	13, 1790.
Pearse, Elisha,	301%	Sept.	7, 1790.
Probst, John,	50	June	17, 1791.
Powers, Abraham,	50	Nov.	7, 1792.
Paul, Samuel,	80	Dec.	6, 1792.
Patterson, Alexander,	150	Jan.	2, 1793.
Patterson, Alexander,	200	Jan.	2, 1793.
Parker, John,	240	Jan.	18, 1793.
Parker, John,	720	Jan.	21, 1793.
Patton, Alexander,	100	April	4, 1793.
Peoples, Francis,	040	Jan.	8, 1794.
Parker, Catharine,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Pilson, John,	300	Jan.	10, 1794.
Parkinson, Abraham,	300	Jan.	10, 1794.
Pilson, Robert,	50	Jan.	10, 1794.
Parson, Frederick,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Phillipson, Rebecca,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Phillipson, John,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Peirce, Paul,	400	Jan.	15, 17 94 .
Peirce, Simon,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Pence, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 179 4 .
Penrose, James,	400	Jan.	10, 1794.
Poak, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Pugh, Henry,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Philler, Andrew,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Patton, Mark,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Pugh, Robt. C.,	400	Jan.	15, 17 94 .
Peoples, Francis,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Poak, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 1794 .
Poak, Richard,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Poak, Samuel,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Pool, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Pool, Henry,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Porter, Thos. C.,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Powers, Alexander,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Pickless, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Parker, Archeles,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Parker, Kitty,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Piper, William,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Piper, John,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Poak, Walter,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Piper, Hugh,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Poak, James,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Poak, Peter,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Probst, Andrew,	400	March	28, 1794.
Peterson, Robert,	50	April	9, 1794.
Patterson, Thomas,	400	May	9, 1794.
Powers, Jacob,	400	May	9, 1794.
Patterson, John,	400	May	9, 1794.
Powers, George,	400	May	9, 1794.
Patterson, Alexander,	400	May	9, 1794.
Powers, David,	400	May	9, 1794.
Pratt, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Pratt, Jeremiah,	400	June	16, 1794.
Potter, David,	400	June	16, 1794.
Pike, Geo., Jr.,	400	June	16, 1794.
Price, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Price, Joseph,	400	June	16, 1794.
Potter, Andrew,	400	June	16, 1794.
Potter, Henry,	400	June	16, 1794.
Potter, Mary,	400	June	16, 1794.
Potter, Matthew,	400	June	16, 1794.
Potter, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Price, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Pratt, Jacob,	400	June	16, 1794.
Pratt, Ann,	400	June	16, 1794.
Pike, Andrew,	400	June	16, 1794.
Pim, Alexander,	400	June	16, 1794.
Pim, George,	400	June	16, 1794.
Pim, Jacob,	400	June	16, 1794.
Parker, William,	400	June	16, 1794.
Pike, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Pike, George,	400	June	16, 1794.
Painter, Jeremiah,	400	June	16, 1794.
Painter, William,	400	June	16, 1794.
Pine, David,	400	June	16, 1794.
Pine, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Patten, John,	400	June	23, 1794.

	Acres.	Date of Sur	rev.
Parker, Wm.,	400	June 23, 1	
Patterson, Samuel,	140	Sept. 11, 1	794.
Pain, Robert,	219	June 10, 1	795.
Peck, Leonard,	180	Dec. 2, 1	795.
Powers, David,	100	Dec. 29, 1	795.
Piper, Peter,	200	Feb. 27, 1	796.
Phipps, John,	3301/4	Sept. 17, 1	796.
Prosser, Daniel,	251	Nov. 8, 1	796.
Perry, William,	100	Jan. 9, 1	L 797 .
Probst, John,	3361/2	Feb. 14, 1	797.
Perry, James,	200	June 30, 1	797.
Parks, William,	67	Dec. 26, 1	797.
Piper, John,	45	Oct. 21, 1	L 799.
Patty, George,	265.80	Feb. 1, 1	L 804 .
Pomroy, John,	207.151	Dec. 13, 1	1804.
Palmer, Adam,	150	March 26, 1	805.
Pack, Adam,	30	March 14, 1	L806.
Painter, Jacob, Esq.,	24	Dec. 5, 1	1806.
Piper, Peter, and Nich's Kerns,			
adms'ts,	30	May 11, 1	L810.
Perry, John,	314	Feb. 8, 1	1811,
Paul, James,	300	June 25, 1	1811.
Palmer, Adam,	6	March 27,	l81 3 .
Paul, James (dec., heirs of),	100	July 12, 1	L814.
Pollock, John,	7	Feb. 23, 1	L815.
Painter, Jac., & Geo. Armstrong,	250	Jan. 25,	1816.
Pool, Sam'l, & Geo. Weaver,	30	April 3,	L81 6 .
Palmer, Adam,	60	March 1,	1817.
Parke, John,	100	Jan. 16, 1	1818.
Pomroy, George,	40	Feb. 23,	1818.
Paul, Sam'l, & A. Love,	220	•	1818.
Patterson, Samuel,	9		1818.
Pershin, Daniel,	200	Dec. 15,	1818.
Palmer, John,	10		1819.
Pershon, Daniel,	100	Feb. 23,	1819.
Park, James,	166.150	Feb. 2,	1820.
Pershin, Daniel,	50	March 1,	1820.
Paul, Samuel,	50	March 24,	1820.
Patrick, Wm.,	200	Sept. 6, 1	1820.
Painter, Tobias,	10	July 23, 1	1821.
Parke, Benjamin,	100		1822.
Poorman, Mich'l,	100	June 9, 1	18 23 .
Parke, John,	100		18 2 7.
Painter, Tobias W.,	10	Feb. 6, 1	l 827 .

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Parke, Alexander,	10	Jan.	7, 1828.
Peterman, John,	100	May	6, 1828.
Pinkerton, Wm., & others,	308.13	March	8, 1831.
Peoples, James,	200.80	March	21, 1831.
Parke, Benj'n, & Jas. Vaugh,			
xs. ,	100	July	11, 1831.
Painter, Isaac,	10	Feb.	26, 1833.
Painter, Isaac,	13	Dec.	6, 1833.
Poarch, John,	100	Dec.	8, 1835.
Piper, Peter,	40	Aug.	12, 1836.
Poarch, John,	18	March	25, 1839.
Peebles, M. John,	100	July	16, 1839.
Piper, Peter,	60	March	23, 1840.
Pershing, Daniel, xs.,	100	March	2, 1841.
Piper, John,	122.126	June	9, 1842.
Parke, Zebulon, xs.,	168	April	2, 1852.
Piper, Peter & H'y,	50	Nov.	29, 1856.
Poorman, Mich'l, Jr.,	94.32	June	11, 1857.
Pershing, Isaac,	15	June	12, 1858.
Poor, Jesse,	9	Oct.	22, 1858.
Park, Joseph,	60	March	5, 1864.
Park, Cornelius,	400	Aug.	9, 1866.
Park, Cornelius,	400	Nov.	13, 1869.
Paul, George T., exs.,	280	Dec.	10, 1869.
Pfeiller, C. F.,	60	Feb.	4, 1869.
Pool, H'y N.,	45	April	16, 1870.
Park, Joseph, of Z's,	75	May	17, 1870.
Penrod, Abraham,	60	March	23, 1874.
Quinn, John,	125	March	14, 1785.
Quinn, John,	150	May	23, 1785.
Quigley, Hugh,	300	Aug.	26, 1785.
Quick, John,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Quarrier, Alex.,	400	July	30, 1794.
Querry, Charles,	50	March	16, 1832.
Quinn, James,	39	March	26, 1842.
Reyer, Michael,	300	May	12, 1773.
Ramsey, James, Jr.,	200	June	7, 1773.
Ramsey, James,	200	June	7, 1773.
Ross, John,	300	June	29. 1773.
Rankin, William,	100	July	15. 1773.
Roberts, John,	300	July	23, 1773.
Ralston, Allen,	200	July	27, 1773.
Rankin, William,	200	July	27, 1773.
Rush, Jacob,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Robbins, Samuel,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Reese, Peter,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Ramsey, Ely,	200	Aug.	14, 1773.
Ramsey, James,	130	Aug.	14, 1773.
Ramsey, James,	200	Aug.	14, 1773.
Reed, James,	300	Aug.	20, 1773.
Ross, George, Jr.,	200	Sept.	17, 1773.
Rogers, David,	300	Sept.	20, 1773.
Renno, Joseph,	200	Oct.	20, 1773.
Ramsey, Thomas,	200	Dec.	3, 1773.
Robinson, Wm.,	200	Dec.	13, 1773.
Ross, Wm.,	300	Dec.	13, 1773.
Rossiter, Daniel,	300	Dec.	16, 1773.
Reed, Joseph,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Righard, Adam,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Rees, Detrick,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Rees, Frederick,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Rohrer, Frederick,	100	Feb.	4, 1774.
Robb, James,	200	Feb.	7, 1774.
Rudolph, John,	100	Feb.	17, 1774.
Ruch, Mich'l, & others,	5	Feb.	24, 1774.
Rebsen, John,	300	Feb.	28, 1774.
Rankin, Elizabeth,	260	March	3, 1774.
Roberts, John,	250	March	11, 1774.
Roberts, John,	300	March	15, 1774.
Rannels, Wm.,	200	March	28, 1774.
Rannels, Jno., Jr.,	200		28, 1774.
Rannels, Jno., Esq.,	200	March	28, 1774.
Rannels, James,	200	March	28, 1774.
Roberts, Mordecai,	150	April	16, 1774.
Ramsey, James,	200	May	20, 1774.
Rittenhouse, Benj'n,	300	June	22, 1774.
Rossiter, Daniel,	300	June	22, 1774.
Rankin, Wm.,	50	Aug.	1, 1774.
Roseman, Conrad,	300	Jan.	24, 1775.
Reading, Geo., Esq.,	300	Feb.	5, 1775.
•	300	Feb.	6, 1775.
Redman, Jos., Jr.,	300	March	6, 1775.
	300	March	6, 1775.
	300	March	6, 1775.
	300	March	9, 1775.
•	300		17, 1775.
	200	May	3, 1775.
Reese, Wm.,	300	Feb.	7, 1776.

Righter, John,	Acres. 150	Feb.	f Survey. 7, 1776.
Risler, George,	300	Feb.	14, 1776.
Roberts, John,	300	Feb.	28, 1776.
Rothenback, Christ'n,	150	April	18, 1776.
Reeve, Peter,	300	July	1, 1776.
Rittenhouse, Nicholas,	300	Aug.	20, 1776.
Risler, George,	300	Aug.	20, 1776.
Roberts, Robert,	300	Sept.	16, 1776.
Roberdeau, Daniel, Esq.,	3971/2	Feb.	28, 1783.
Ramsey, James,	400	July	1, 1784.
Ramsey, Wm.,	400	July	1, 1784.
Rankins, Solomon,	200	July	1, 1784.
Roberts, Mordecai,	300	July	3, 1784.
Rudebach, John,	300	July	5, 1784.
Ramsey, Benj'n,	400	July	27, 1784.
Roberdeau, Daniel,	400	July	30, 1784.
Ralston, Rob't,	400	July	30, 1784.
Reed, Andrew,	400	Aug.	23, 1784.
Ruch, Mich'l, Jr.,	300	Aug.	23, 1784.
Reserve of Y. B., respecting	•00	Aug.	20, 1101.
Virginia Cla'ts,		Sept.	15, 1784.
Rhea, James,	400	Sept.	16, 1784.
Rudebach, Adam,	25	Sept.	30, 1784.
Rudebach, John,	150	Sept.	30, 1784.
Rugh, Peter,	200	Oct.	18, 1784.
Rugh, Jacob,	196	Oct.	18, 1784.
Reburn, Andrew,	400	Nov.	1, 1784.
Rice, James,	200	Nov.	6, 1784.
Riddle, John,	200	Nov.	8, 1784.
Rebin, Christopher,	200	Dec.,	1784.
Robinson, Samuel,	200	Dec.	10, 1784.
Richry, Wm.,	200	Dec.	17, 1784.
Rudebach, Adam, & Jno.,	300	Dec.	27, 1784.
Rashford, Alexander,	300	Jan.	21, 1785.
Reynolds, Joshua,	260	Feb.	2, 1785.
Reecher, Matthais,	300	Feb.	2, 1785.
Riddel, Wm.,	150	Feb.	16, 1785.
Rodermall, John,	300	Feb.	24, 1785.
Rodermall, Jacob,	250	Feb.	24, 1785.
Ryan, James,	250	Feb.	24, 1785.
Robinson, David,	400	March	-
Ralston, Robert,	250	April	29, 1785.
Reid, James,	150	May	2, 1785.
Roll, John,	150	May	3, 1785.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Rankin, Jac. & James,	400	May 3, 1785.
Roof, Anthony,	300	May 21, 1785.
Rule, Samuel,	200	May 21, 1785.
Raybold, Mary,	150	June 3, 1785.
Redd, Joseph, Jr.,	300	June 19, 1785.
Rankin, Wm.,	400	Aug. 24, 1785.
Rathwell, Peter,	185	Aug. 26, 1785.
Robinson, Sarah,	300	Aug. 29, 1785.
Robinson, Mary,	300	Aug. 29, 1785.
Robinson, Andrew, Jr.,	300	Aug. 29, 1785.
Robinson, Andrew,	300	Aug. 29, 1785.
Reed, Thomas,	50	Oct. 26, 1785.
Reed, Thomas,	200	Oct. 26, 1785.
Richard, Henry,	100	Dec. 5, 1785.
Rohrer, Fred., Sen'r,	100	Dec. 6, 1785.
Rohrer, Fred., Sen'r,	100	Dec. 6, 1785.
Randles, Daniel,	350	Dec. 7, 1785.
Rapine, Christopher,	183	Dec. 16, 1785.
Rice, Frederick,	30 0	Feb. 13, 1786.
Robinson, Robert,	200	Feb. 25, 1786.
Rodgers, Robert,	300	March 11, 1786.
Rannels, James,	300	March 13, 1786.
Rannels, John,	200	March 13, 1786.
Rannels, Thomas,	300	March 13, 1786.
Ralston, William,	350	March 16, 1786.
Raquet, Claudius Paul,	400	March 20, 1786.
Raquet, Nicholas,	400	March 20, 1786.
Raquet, Lydia,	400	March 20, 1786.
Raquet, Jos. Mitchell,	200	March 28, 1786.
Robinson, Margaret,	200	March 28, 1786.
Rerden, Dennis,	300	March 28, 1786.
Reynolds, John,	300	April 3, 1786.
Reburn, Adam,	200	April 18, 1786.
Ritchford, Thomas,	200	May 11, 1786.
Regan, Philip, and John Cook,.	400	June 12, 1786.
Russell, David,	200	June 26, 1786.
Robertson, Alexander,	250	Aug. 11, 1786.
Robinson, Robert,	300	Aug. 24, 1786.
Roberts, Thomas, & Samuel		
McDowell,	200	Aug. 25, 1786.
Rutherford, John,	200	Aug. 26, 1786.
Robinson, Andrew,	86	Aug. 29, 1786.
Ramsey, Robert,	200	Sept. 11, 1786.
Reed, John,	50	Oct. 2, 1786.

	Acres	Date	(Burvey.
Reed, John & Jonathan,	240	Oct.	5, 1786.
Robinson, Thos. (in trust),	250	Nov.	6, 1786.
Rankin, David,	170	Nov.	6, 1786.
Ramsey, John,	200	Nov.	20, 1786.
Rosentill, Andrew,	60	Nov.	25, 1786.
Russner, Simon,	300	Nov.	30, 1786.
Ralston, John,	200	Jan.	22, 1787.
Reed, John,	300	Jan.	29, 1787.
Robertson, Hannah,	200	Feb.	1, 1787.
Ratton, John,	261%	May	3, 1787.
Rainy, Robert,	400	May	3, 1787.
Rodgers, Tufly,	220	June	14, 1787.
Ruff, John,	25	Sept.	6, 1787.
Ramsey, Hugh,	200	Nov.	1, 1787.
Rankin, David,	372%	Nov.	26, 1787.
Rupp, Francis,	128	Nov.	26, 1787.
Russell, James.			•
Robinson Andrew,	297	Jan.	12, 1788.
Rankin, Mary,	200	Feb.	22, 1788.
Rankin, David,	150	Feb.	26, 1788.
Ross, Thomas,	221%	March	12, 1788.
Rohrer, Frederick,	276		15, 1788.
Rohrer, Frederick,	2831/4	March	15, 1788.
Reed, Isaac,	100		19, 1788.
Rupe, Francis,	118	March	31, 1788.
Reybold, Stephen,	300	March	31, 1788.
Robinson, John,	40	Sept.	25, 1788.
Roberdeau, Daniel, Esq.,	239	Oct.	6, 1788.
Roberdeau, Daniel, Esq.,	238	Oct.	6, 1788.
Ramsey, Benjamin,	200	March	3, 1789.
Raiston, Ellen,	200	March	3, 1789.
Roberts, Thomas,	60	March	5, 1789.
Ryen, George,	100	July	21, 1789.
Russel, John,	25 0	Nov.	18, 1789.
Robertson, Thomas,	204	March	3, 1790.
Ridick, John,	100	April	21, 1790.
Ramsey, Esther,	100	April	28, 1790.
Ralston, Robert,	150	May	5, 1790.
Runick, John (in trust),	300	Sept.	3, 1790.
Reagart, Anna,	200	Sept.	4, 1790.
Robertson, John,	3003/4	Sept.	22, 1790.
Robinson, John,	124	Dec.	13, 1790.
Robb, Alexander,	54	May	7, 1791.
Reasoner, Peter,	136	May	16, 1791.
32-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.		•	

	Acres.	Date o	(Survey.
Regan, Philip,	200	Oct.	23, 1792.
Rohrer, Frederick,	300	Nov.	13, 1792.
Russell, Joseph,	400	Nov.	23, 1792.
Rohrer, Fred'k, Jr.,	100	April	15, 1793.
Ramsey, Abagail,	100	Dec.	28, 1793.
Rice, James,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Roberts, Robert,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Renshaw, Charles,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Renshaw, John, Jr.,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Renshaw, James,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Riley, John,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Renshaw, Richard,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Renshaw, John,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Renshaw, John,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Ross, Robert,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Rohrer, Frederick,	100	Feb.	26, 1794.
Richie, Adam,	400	May	9, 1794.
Rogers, Isaac,	400	May	9, 1794.
Rogers, Robert,	400	May	9, 1794.
Reed, Stephen,	43	June	6, 1794.
Roe, David,	400	June	16, 1794.
Ross, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Rice, Joseph,	400	June	16, 1794.
Rice, John, Jr.,	400	June	16, 1794.
Rice, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Rice, Andrew,	400	June	16, 1794.
Rider, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Rider, James,	400	June	16, 1794.
Reed, James,	400 ·	June	16, 1794.
Reed, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Roe, Jacob,	400	June	16, 1794.
Roe, James,	4 00	June	16, 1794.
Roe, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Riley, William,	400	June	23, 1794.
Renshaw, Richard,	400	June	23, 1794.
Renshaw, Francis,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Rugh, Michael,	50	Dec.	9, 1795.
Rrechard, Christ'r,	6	Aug.	14, 1796.
Rugh, Peter,	2211/2	Jan.	20, 1797.
Rogers, C—,	100	Jan.	23, 1797.
Roher, Frederick,	160	March	16, 1797.
Russell, James,	250	March	17, 1797.
Reed, Henry,	40	Dec.	26, 1797.
Robinson, Andrew,	1691/4	Jan.	18, 1799.

Robeson, Isabella,	Acres. 30	Date o	f Survey. 23, 1799.
Reed, Robert,	100	Oct.	21, 1799.
Ross, John,	200	Nov.	25, 1799.
Reed, Robert, Jr.,	100	Dec.	17, 1801.
Reed, Thomas,	25	Nov.	1, 1802.
Rudolph, John,	150	Feb.	23, 1803.
Robinson, Henry,	400	Sept.	9, 1806.
Robinson, John,	100	Oct.	28, 1809.
Reed, Henry,	100	June	19, 1810.
Rinehart, John,	200	Dec.	12, 1810.
Robb, Mary,	40	Jan.	29, 1811.
Royer, Emmick,	10	April	25, 1811.
Rowley, L. Jos.,	100	Aug.	23, 1811.
Robinson, James,	100	Dec.	19, 1811.
Ross, William,	304	Feb.	1, 1812.
Ralston & Moore,	133	April	20, 1812.
Russell, Joseph,	100	Dec.	10, 1813.
Russell, Caleb,	200	March	7, 1815.
Riley, John,	150	Dec.	6, 1815.
Robb, Robert,	40	Dec.	14, 1815.
Reed, Thomas,	50	Jan.	1, 1816.
Robinson, John, & Co.,	68	Feb.	26, 1816.
Robb, John,	120	March	4, 1816.
Robertson, Martha, & oth. exrs.			
of Jas. Robertson,	3011/2	April	30, 1817.
Ramsey, John,	60	June	24, 1817.
Robinson, John,	100	Feb.	19, 1818.
Rells, Andrew,	9	July	9, 1818.
Ramsey, John,	250	Oct.	29, 1818.
Rudy, Daniel,	100	Jan.	22, 1823.
Rodgers, Charles,	60	Dec.	2, 1823.
Robinson, A. Ephraim,	65.55	May	6, 1824.
Ringle, John,	50	March	14, 1825.
Russell, John,	8	March	20, 1827.
Roadman, Jacob,	140.132	Oct.	16, 1827,
Reed, John,	50	March	10, 1828.
Roadman, Samuel,	100	Jan.	30, 1829.
Reynolds, Robert, xs.,	150	Dec.	7 , 1831.
Reemers, Wm.,	18	Nov.	21, 1838.
Rankin, Wm.,	288.154	Dec.	5, 1838.
Row, Peter,	5	Dec.	7, 1838.
Rowen, John,	95	Jan.	15, 1839.
Rodgers, Jas., & others,	142.138	Jan.	22, 1839.
Rudibough, John,	25	May	27, 1839.
Reynolds, H'y (in trust),	31/2	Sept.	17, 1839.

Digitized by GOOGLE

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Rubright, John (in trust),	3.101	April	12, 1842.
Ramsey, Rob't,	36	March	7, 1844.
Royer, Daniel H.,	400	Aug.	29, 1845.
Reed, George,	350	Aug.	4, 1846.
Reed, Hezekiah,	400	Aug.	4, 1846.
Reed, Hezekiah, Jr., xs.,	370	Aug.	4, 1846.
Reed, Nathaniel,	370	Aug.	4, 1846.
Reed, Isaac, xs.,	172	Sept.	6, 1847.
Richards, William,	7	Oct.	17, 1848.
Robinson, John, xs.,	170	Nov.	30, 1849.
Rhey, John,	290	Dec.	1, 1851.
Rhey, George,	4391/2	Oct.	18, 1852.
Rhey, George,	391.29	Oct.	18, 1852.
Rhey, George,	437	Nov.	1, 1852.
Rhey, George,	200	Nov.	1, 1852.
Rubright, Jacob,	6	Jan.	8, 1855.
Riggs, S. A., x3.,	175	May	16, 1857.
Rector, Jesse,	300	Oct.	31, 1864.
Reed, Geo., Thos. C. & Marshal,	218.82	April	25, 1865.
Ramsey, Robert,	12	May	10, 1866.
Ringal, Wm.,	69	July	5, 1867.
Rector, Jesse, exs.,	25	March	5, 1868.
Robbins, Hezekiah,	250	April	11, 1868.
Roadman, Samuel W.,	34.671/2	Jan.	4, 1870.
Ruff, Frank S.,	6	Jan.	16, 1870.
Reece, John W.,	8	April	7, 1870.
Robinson, Daniel,	79.130	June	23 , 1870.
Ruff, Michael,	173.54	June	23 , 1870.
Ramsey, Elias,	10.66	Feb.	20, 1872.
Ruffner, Joseph A.,	8	Sept.	24, 1873.
Riggs. Silas A.,	55.45	March	31, 1877.
Sherer, William,	200	March	1, 1773.
Short, Elizabeth,	100	April	1, 1773.
Shields, Thomas,	300	April	27, 1773.
Schenck, John,	300	May	12, 1773.
Siddons, Daniel,	300	May	14, 1773.
Steel, Isaac,	100	June	1, 1773.
Sheet, Peter,	200	June	3, 1773.
Smith, David,	200	June	8, 1773.
Sessler, Thomas,	300	June	15, 1773.
Steel, Patrick,	300	July	23 , 1773.
Shermer, Benjamin,	300	July	23, 1773.
Sloan, Samuel,	300	July	23, 1773.
Saunders, Jos.,	300	July	23 , 177 3 .

	Acres.	Date of Survey	
Spear, Joseph,	300	July	23, 1773.
Sloan, Samuel,	200	July	23, 1773.
Sheed, George,	300	July	23, 1773.
Strong, Mathew,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Snowden, Isaac,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Stalts, Charles,	300	Aug.	5, 1773.
Streeher, Edward,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Smith, Obediah,	200	Aug.	14, 1773.
Smith, Wm.,	150	Aug.	14, 1773.
Shilling, Baltzer,	300	Aug.	16, 1773.
Stitely, Jacob,	200	Sept.	6, 1773.
Stockston, George,	150	Sept.	17, 1773.
Steel, Ephraim,	150	Sept.	20, 1773.
Standly, William,	300	Sept.	20, 1773.
Swartz, Christian,	200	Oct.	14, 1773.
Swift, Jos., Jr.,	300	Oct.	18, 1773.
Swift, Margaret,	300	Oct.	18, 1773.
Scotton, John,	300	Oct.	18, 1773.
Swift, John,	300	Oct.	18, 1773.
Staehly, Henry,	100	Oct.	20, 1773.
Stilts, Samuel,	200	Oct.	22, 1773.
Stilts, William,	150	Oct.	22, 1773.
Skinner, John,	300	Dec.	2, 1773.
Smith, Abigail,	300	Dec.	6, 1773.
Smith, John,	300	Dec.	6, 1773.
Smith, John,	300	Dec.	6, 1773.
Stout, William,	300	Dec.	13, 1773.
Story, John,	300	Dec.	14, 1773.
Sproul, Andrew,	300	Dec.	23, 1773.
Smith, Jonathan,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Smith, Thomas,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Snyder, George,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Stowe, Frederick,	300	Jan.	25, 1774.
Simpson, Samuel,	300	Jan.	26, 1774.
Slauter, Henry,	100	Feb.	4, 1774.
Scott, Hugh,	300	Feb.	16, 1774.
Sloan, Samuel, & others (in			
trust),	60	March	1, 1774.
Smith, Christopher,	300	March	1, 1774.
Smith, William,	300	March	•
Swift, Joseph,	200	March	-,
Smith, Samuel,	300	March	14, 1774.
Smith, Abram,	200		28, 1774.
Scott, Mathew,	75	March	31, 1774.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Smith, Robert	100	April	15, 1774.
Stidely, Jacob,	200	April	19, 1774.
Schultz, Christopher,	300	April	19, 1774.
Schultz, George,	300	April	19, 1774.
Simpson, Andrew,	50	Oct.	12, 1774.
Swift, John,	100	Oct.	17, 1774.
Steel, John,	250	Jan.	24, 1775.
Sergeant, Jonathan D.,	300	Feb.	6, 1775.
Shoemaker, Abr'm,	300	Feb.	6, 1775.
Swift, Joseph	300	Feb.	6, 1775.
Shaw, John,	300	Feb.	13, 1775.
Steel, Ephraim,	200	April	10, 1775.
Sowerwalt, Michael,	300	April	12, 1775.
Smith, William,	300	Feb.	7, 1776.
Shoemaker, Jonathan,	300	Feb.	7, 1776.
Seignitz, Christian,	300	Feb.	8, 1776.
Shaw, John,	300	Feb.	10, 1776.
Smith, George,	300	Feb.	10, 1776.
Scott, Mathew,	150	Feb.	12, 1776.
Sykes, Wm.,	300	Feb.	12, 1776.
Salter, John,	300	Feb.	14, 1776.
Smith, Wm.,	300	March	4, 1776.
Shaw, John,	300	July	1, 1776.
Shoemaker, Abraham,	300	Sept.	16, 1776.
St. Clair, General,	5,000	Sept.	24, 1783.
Smith, Robert,	252	Nov.	13, 1783.
Sergeant, Jonathan D.,	400	July	1, 1784.
Sergeant, Abigail,	300	July	1, 1784.
Salter, Thomas,	300	July	1, 1784.
Smith. Robert,	300	July	1, 1784.
Shields, Thomas, Sen'r,	300	July	1, 1784.
Shields, Thomas,	300	July	1, 1784.
Simpson, Mathew,	200	July	1, 1784.
Smithly, Casper,	17	July	1, 1784.
Steward, Wm.,	300	July	1, 1784.
Smith, Thomas, Sen'r,	400	July	1, 1784.
Smith, John, Sen'r,	400	July	1, 1784.
Smith, Philip,	300	July	1, 1784.
Smith, Tho's, Sen'r,	400	July	1, 1784.
Smith, Samuel, Sen'r,	400	July	1, 1784.
Smith, Samuel, Sen'r,	400	July	1, 1784.
Smith, John, Jr.,	400	July	1, 1784.
Smith, Robert,	400	July	1, 1784.
Samuel, James, Sen'r,	400	July	1, 1784.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Sample, Mary,	400	July	1, 1784.
Sample, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Sample, Rob't, Jr.,	400	July	1, 1784.
Sample, Rob't, Jr.,	400	July	1, 1784.
Sloan, Samuel, Jr.,	150	July	1, 1784.
Smitley, Casper,	300	July	2, 1784.
Sheaff, Wm.,	300	July	3, 1784.
Smith, John,	400	July	5, 1784.
Steel, Rob't S.,	400	July	5, 1784.
Smith, Rob't, Jr.,	400	July	5, 1784.
Smith, Rob't,	400	July	5, 1784.
Smith, Simon,	300	July	6, 1784.
Smith, Hannah,	300	July	6, 1784.
Stuart, John,	400	July	8, 1784.
Stuart, James,	400	July	8, 1784.
Stuart, James,	400	July	8, 1784.
Stuart, Ann,	400	July	8, 1784.
Stuart, Wm.,	400	July	8, 1784.
Stuart, Johanna,	400	July	8, 1784.
Sansom, Joseph,	400	July	8, 1784.
Sansom, William,	400	July	8, 1784.
Steel, John,	400	July	8, 1784.
Steel, Ann,	400	July	13, 1784.
Shivart, Samuel,	400	July	13, 1784.
Say, Thomas,	300	Jui∳	20, 1784.
Say, Benj'n, Dr.,	300	July	20, 1784.
Sloan, Samuel,	150	July	29, 1784.
Smith, Frederick,	400	July	30, 1784.
Snider, Philip,	400	July	30, 1784.
Shipley, Wm.,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Seller, Nathan,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Shipley, Morris,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Sener, George,	100	Aug.	18, 1784.
Simons, Jonas,	400	Aug.	23, 1784.
Smith, Clement,	400	Aug.	24, 1784.
Sloan, James,	300	Aug.	24, 1784.
Shippen, Wm., Jr.,	400	Sept.	6, 1784.
Smith, John,	400	Sept.	6, 1784.
Sergeant, Abigail,	400	Sept.	6, 1784.
Smith, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Smith, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Smith, Rob't, Jr.,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Steel, Ephraim,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Smith, Rebecca,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Smith, Rachel,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Shurett, Joseph,	400	Sept.	15, 1784.
Studebaker, Abram,	150	Oct.	1, 1784.
Simons, George,	230	Oct.	23, 1784.
Shoemaker, Charles,	400	Nov.	1, 1784.
Sansom, Wm.,	400	Nov.	1, 1784.
Siverd, Sebastian,	300	Nov.	15, 1784.
Selders, George,	200	Nov.	15, 1784.
Straw, Jacob,	300	Dec.	4, 1784.
Studebeger, Peter,	800	Dec.	4, 1784.
St. Clair, Samuel, Jr.,	300	Dec.	10, 1784.
St. Clair, Samuel, Sr.,	400	Dec.	10, 1784.
Stuart, James,	200	Dec.	17, 1784.
Shepley, Peter,	300	Dec.	17, 1784.
Spears, Regina, ex.,	150	Dec.	17, 1784.
Shipley, Matthais,	300	Dec.	17, 1784.
Springer, Michael,	300	Dec.	17, 1784.
Slater, Henry,	300	Dec.	27, 1784.
Shrnyock, John,	1841/4	Jan.	7, 1785.
Steers, Hugh,	400	Jan.	20, 1785.
Shiller, Jacob, Jr.,	400	Feb.	8, 1785.
Stuart, James,	300	Feb.	10, 1785.
Stafford, John,	400	Feb.	22, 1785.
Stokely, Nehemiah,	300	Feb.	23, 1785.
Stokely, Susanna,	300	Feb.	23, 1785.
Strawbridge, James,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Stuart, Wm.,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Strawbridge, John,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Strater, Susanna,	300	March	10, 1785.
Stewart, Wm.,	800	April	4, 1785.
Stewart, Charles,	300	April	4, 1785.
Seerlght, Wm.,	400	May	3, 1785.
Sands, Thomas,	240	May	3, 1785.
Swan, George,	298	May	10, 1785.
Shannon, Samuel,	300	May	18, 1785.
Stott, Adam,	200	May	24, 1785.
Smith, Mary,	100	June	13, 1785.
Schole, Jacob,	100	June	13, 1785.
Smith, Adam,	150	June	13, 1785.
Sherrer, David,	200	June	24, 1785.
Shoemaker, Jos.,	200	June	24, 1785.
Schreiner, Christ'r,	400	May	9, 1785.
Smith, Catharine,	400	Aug.	22, 1785.
Sloan, Wm.,	300	Aug.	29, 1785.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Stephens, Amos,	100	Aug.	30, 1785.
Sutton, George,	100	Aug.	30, 1785.
Scott, Wm.,	50	Sept.	3, 1785.
Smith, Henry,	300	Sept.	19, 1785.
Smock, Charles,	800	Sept.	1, 1785.
Smith, Abraham,	3 00	Sept.	28, 1785.
Shilling, George,	260	Oct.	3, 1785.
Sampson, Wm.,	3 00	Oct.	15, 1785.
Simpson, James,	200	Nov.	3, 1785.
Simpson, Mathew,	400	Nov.	3, 1785.
Simpson, Thomas,	30 0	Nov.	3, 1785.
Shepherd, H'y L.,	150	Nov.	18, 1785.
Simpson, Agnes,	250	Nov.	22, 1785.
Shotes, Mich'l, H'y Shotes, &			
John Shotes,	250	Dec.	5, 1785.
Stuart, John,	200	Dec.	14, 1785.
Smith, Henry,	150	Dec.	17, 1785.
Smith, John,	150	Dec.	20, 1785.
Shall, Frederick,	335	Dec.	20, 1785.
Smith, Samuel,	300	Dec.	20, 1785.
Shoemaker, James,	20€	Jan.	16, 1786.
Swope, Nicholas,	250	Feb.	6, 1786.
Selders, George,	140	Feb.	8, 1786.
Shetler, Jacob,	400	Feb.	13, 1786.
Stenils, Philip,	200	Feb.	14, 1786.
Slough, Jacob,	400	Feb.	15, 1786.
Slough, George,	400	Feb.	15, 1786.
Sherrer, Wm., Jr.,	300	Feb.	15, 1786.
Sherrer, Joseph,	400	Feb.	15, 1786.
Sample, Ezekiel,	200	Feb.	24, 1786.
Smith, Thomas,	150	Feb.	25, 1786.
Setton, Thomas,	400	March	2, 1786.
Stewart, Charles,	190	March	2, 1786.
Slif, Frederick,	160	March	6, 1786.
Smith, John, Rev.,	200	March	7, 1786.
Stewart, Andrew,	300	March	11, 1786.
Sloan, Andrew,	321	March	14, 1786.
Smart, Hugh,	150	March	20, 1786.
Scott, James,	300	March	20, 1786.
Shaw, Jacob ,	250	March	27, 1786.
Shaw, George,	100	March	27, 1786.
Smith, George,	200		28, 1786.
Sterling, Joseph,	200		28, 1786.
Shields, John,	300	March	28, 1786.
: :			

	Acres.	Date o	Survey.
Stockbeer, Michael,	250		28, 1786.
Stewart, James,	80		28, 1786.
Stewart, James,	200	March	28, 1786.
Snider, Peter,	135	March	31, 1786.
Sloan, John,	250	April	3, 1786.
Shetler, Conrad,	300	April	24, 1786.
Shrum, John,	100	April	24, 1786.
Shrum, Henry,	100	April	24, 1786.
Shaw, Wm., Sen'r,	100	April	28, 1786.
Shaw, Joseph,	300	May	3, 1786.
Shaw, John,	125	May	3, 1786.
Shaw, Wm.,	315%	May	5, 1786.
Snyder, John,	375	May	10, 1786.
Stewart, Robert,	5 0	May	11, 1786.
Slaughter, H'y,	100	May	26, 1786.
Strain, Michael,	100	June	19, 1786.
Story, John,	300	June	22, 1786.
Sparks, Richard,	300	July	10, 1786.
Shellhamer, Peter,	100	July	28, 1786.
Smith, Thos., Esq.,	300	Aug.	2, 1786.
Snider, Peter,	32 0	Aug.	11, 1786.
Spence, James,	150	Aug.	11, 1786.
Smith, Tho's, Esq.,	193%	Aug.	18, 1786.
Shots, Mich'l, H'y & John,	50	Aug.	21, 1786.
Simpson, Hannah,	400	Aug.	24, 1786.
Shilling, George,	100	Aug.	29, 1786.
Smith, Robert,	300	Aug.	29, 1786.
Scouller, John,	100	Aug.	30, 1786.
Steiner, Valentine,	200	Aug.	31, 1786.
Strahan, Samuel,	150	Sept.	27, 1786.
Scott, John,	200	Oct.	5, 1786.
Stockberger, Mich'l,	250	Nov.	6, 1786.
Spair, George,	151	Nov.	21, 1786.
Steel, Wm., & Agnes, his wife,.	300	Dec.	20, 1786.
Stenmitz, Philip,	100	Feb.	2, 1787.
Smith, Jacob,	1941/2	Feb.	13, 1787.
Smith, Jonathan,	250	Feb.	19, 1787.
Sharp, Alexander,	400	Feb.	26, 1787.
Stewart, John,	300	March	5, 1787.
Stewart, James	300	March	5, 1787.
Sam, Adam,	290%	April	17, 1787.
Scott, Archibald,	125	April	23, 1787.
Small, Henry,	200	April	25, 1787.
Shrater, Wm.,	298	May	5, 1787.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Sharp, Andrew,	300	June	25, 1787.
Sparr, Geo., Jr.,	100	June	27, 1787.
Steel, Ephraim,	250	Oct.	1, 1787.
Sampson, John, & John Erwin,	200	Nov.	12, 1787.
St. Clair, Arthur,	70	Nov.	16, 1787.
Savage, Henry,	60	Dec.	1, 1787.
Stuart, Wm.,	200	Dec.	14, 1787.
Smith, Michael,	100	Dec.	19, 1787.
Smith, Jacob,	30	Dec.	19, 1787.
Studebaker, Philip,	300	Dec.	19, 1787.
Smith, Robert,	100	Dec.	19, 1787.
Sampson, Thomas,	400	Feb.	22, 1788.
Shanon, H'y,	60	Feb.	25, 1788.
Sheaver, John,	200	Feb.	25, 1788.
Saxman, Christopher,	300	Feb.	26, 1788.
Smith, Abram, Esq.,	300.35	Feb.	29, 1788.
Scott, John,	250	March	
Scott, Wm.,	150	March	
Snively, Andrew,	307	March	17, 1788.
Shaw, Moses,	364 1-3	March	20, 1788.
Stuart, Moses,	321	March	20, 1788.
Surringer, Van,	77	March	24, 1788.
Shields, Tho's, Esq.,	3101/2	March	25, 1788.
Shields, Tho's, Esq.,	321	March	25, 1788.
Stevenson, Wm.,	40	March	28, 1788.
Semple, David, Esq.,	300	March	31, 1788.
Sweringen, Van,	2601/2	April	7, 1788.
Sampson, Chas. & Jas.,	300	April	8, 1788.
Sample, Juliet,	150	April	19, 1788.
Shaeffer, Henry,	300		
Stimble, Isaac,	150	Sept.	23, 1788.
St. Clair, Arthur, Esq.,	412.57	Oct.	11, 1788.
St. Clair, Arthur, Esq.,	439	Oct.	16, 1788.
St. Clair, Daniel,	183.149	Oct.	1, 1788.
St. Clair, Daniel,	6091/2	Oct.	1, 1788.
Smith, Andrew,	100	Nov.	10, 1788.
Smith, Robert,	80	Dec.	11, 1788.
Smith, Robert,	50	Dec.	11, 1788.
Scott, James,	268	Dec.	16, 1788.
Smith, Peter,	300	March	3, 1789.
Sinclair, Samuel,	2091/2	March	12, 1789.
Sauder, Henry,	150	April	27, 1789.
St. Clair, John M.,	300	June	6, 1789.
Smith, George,	60	July	15, 1789.

	Acres.	. Date of Survey	
Sheridan, Abram,	271	July	21, 1789.
Stevenson, James,	400	Dec.	4, 1789.
St. Clair, Daniel,	160	Feb.	5, 1790.
Sloan, David,	100	Мау	8, 1790.
Simpson, James,	250	Feb.	1, 1791.
St. Clair, Arthur,	265%	April	30, 1791.
Sharp, Andrew,	2081/4	June	8, 1791.
Shields, Thomas,	110	July	26, 1792.
Shields, Thomas,	120	July	28, 1792.
Smith, Robert,	200	Sept.	22, 1792.
Smith, Adam,	24	Dec.	6, 1792.
Shannon, Thomas,	100	Jan.	15, 1793.
Snider, Peter,	80	Feb.	27, 1793.
Simpson, Agnes,	130	April	10, 1793.
	22	June	25, 1793.
Shields, Thomas,	100		28, 1793. 18, 1793.
Sayton, William,		July	•
Simpson, James,	200	July	18, 1793.
Sharp, Andrew,	100	July	18, 1793.
Snider, Nicholas,	200	Aug.	29, 1793.
Slater, Martin,	200	Sept.	6, 1793.
Shaver, John, Jr.,	100	Sept.	6, 1793.
Shaver, Jacob,	100	Sept.	6, 1793.
Somerville, John,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Selfridge, William,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Snider, Peter,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Simpson, Mary,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Somerville, John,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Sneiter, Peter,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Simpson, Mary,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Sneider, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Summers, Andrew,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Suller, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Simpson, Mary,	400	Jan.	15, 179 4 .
Smock, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Smith, Solomon,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Smith, Joshua,	400	Jan.	15, 179 4 .
Smock, Simon,	400	Jan.	15, 179 4 .
Stewart, John,	400	Jan.	15, 179 4 .
Stewart, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 1 794 .
Stewart, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 179 4 .
Stewart, Thomas,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Smith, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Smith, Peter,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.

	Acres.	Date of S	inrvey.
Smith, David,	400		5, 1794.
Smith, Charles,	400	Jan. 1	5, 1794.
Schrydon, Eliz. M.,	400	Jan. 1	5, 1794.
Sturt, Norman,	400	Jan. 1	5, 1794.
Sneiter, Peter,	400	Jan. 1	5, 1794.
Slack, Samuel,	400	Jan. 1	5, 1794.
Summers, Andrew,	400	Jan. 18	8, 1794.
Skinner, James,	400	Jan. 1	8, 1794.
Scott, John,	400	Jan. 20	0, 1794.
Scott, Peter,	400	Jan. 20	0, 1794.
Scott, James,	400	Jan. 20	0, 1794.
Shields, John,	400	Jan. 20	0, 1794.
Shiplor, John,	159	Jan. 20	0, 1794.
Smith, Samuel,	100	Feb. 1	1, 1794.
Sids, Adam,	300	March 1	4, 1794.
Stinson, Joseph,	400	March 2	3, 1794.
Spence, Wm.,	400	April 4	4, 1794.
Stall, Henry,	400	April 4	4, 1794.
Sterlen, Jacob,	200	May 8	8, 1794.
Steele, Wm.,	400	May 9	9, 1794.
Steele, Thomas,	400	May 9	9, 1794.
Sorrells, Robert,	400	May 9	9, 1794.
Steele, Robert,	400	May 9	9, 1794.
Steele, John,	400	May 9	9, 1794.
Shields, Thomas,	91	May 12	2, 1794.
Snider, Henry,	400	June (6, 1794.
Scott, Jeremiah,	400	June 1	8, 1794.
Summers, Andrew,	400	June 1	6, 1794.
Summers, James,	400	June 1	6, 1794.
Scott, John,	400	June 1	6, 1794.
Scott, Dennis,	400	June 1	8, 1794.
Scott, James,	400	June 16	6, 1794.
Scott, David,	400	June 1	8, 1794.
Stine, Philip,	400	June 16	6, 1794.
Stine, Jacob,	400	June 1	6, 1794.
Stine, Henry,	400	June 1	6, 1794.
Stine, Jeremiah,	400	June 1	6, 1794.
Stine, George,	400	June 1	6, 1794.
Smith, John,	400	June 16	6, 1794.
Smith, Philip,	400	June 1	6, 1794.
Sheider, Peter,	400	June 1	6, 1794.
Smith, David,	400	June 1	6, 1794.
Smith, Jeremiah,	400	June 1	6, 1794.

	•		
Samulan Tahan	Acres.		Survey.
Snyder, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Scott, Samuel,	400	June	23, 1794. 23, 1794.
Sholfield, Nathan,	400	June	•
Steedman, Wm.,	400	June	23, 1794.
Sharpless, Wm.,	400	June	23, 1794.
Sneider, Ann,	400	Aug.	10, 1794.
Shaw, Samuel,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Sneider, Mary,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Shnider, Nicholas,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Snider, Adam,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Sutton, Robert,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Sneider, Adam,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Sneider, Nicholas,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Sowers, John,	50	Sept.	6, 1794.
Simons, Joseph,	2951/2	Jan.	2 3, 1795.
Sharron, John,	298	June	29, 1795.
Simpson, James,	300	Dec.	1, 1795.
Simpson, Robert,	400	Dec.	1, 1795.
Stewart, Jacob,	200	Feb.	11, 1796.
Stunkard, James,	400	April	25, 1796.
Still, Dorothy, and David En-			
glish,	100	May	2, 1796.
Shiras, George,	150	Jan.	9, 1797.
Stewart, John,	300	Feb.	13, 1797.
Sherer, Wm.,	2171/4	March	29, 1797.
Sherer, David,	60	May	15, 1797.
Smith, Robert,	3011/4	June	26, 1797.
Stoops, Allen,	180	Nov.	13, 1797.
Stuart, Robert,	40	Nov.	13, 1797.
Scott, Joseph,	160	Jan.	16, 1798.
Starry, Peter,	30	Jan.	24, 1798.
Smith, Jacob,	50	March	20, 1798.
Smith, John,	225	May	14, 1798.
Stuart, Jacob, adm'r,	150	Jan.	7, 1799.
Shields, Tho's,	2101/2	Feb.	1, 1799.
Shields, Thomas,	197	Feb.	1, 1799.
Shields, John,	356.30	Feb.	13, 1799.
Stevenson, James,	100	Jan.	23, 1800.
Stewart, James,	200	Nov.	10, 1800.
Smith, Robert,	2631/4	Feb.	17, 1801.
Shannon, Neal,	79	Jan.	12, 1803.
Smith, Robert,	284.80		27, 1804.
Smith, Philip,	171	Oct.	5, 1805.
Spear, Andrew,	230	Jan.	30, 1806.
~pomi, municip,	400	Jan.	on, rong.

	Acres.	Tiete o	f Burvey.
Sample, David,	158.33	Feb.	11, 1806.
Snyder, Matthais,	109	Feb.	21, 1806.
Silvius, Nicolas,	60	Aug.	12, 1806.
Schneider, Frederick,	300	Oct.	20, 1807.
Sampson, James,	30 0	Dec.	31, 1807.
Schneider, George,	65	Feb.	16, 1808.
Stuart, Alexander,	200	March	12, 1808.
Stake, John M.,	100%	Sept.	10, 1808.
Shaffer, Jacob,	400	Dec.	20, 1808.
Stuart, Samuel,	170	Jan.	23, 1609.
Steele, John,	90	Oct.	7, 1809.
Stewart, George,	100	April	16, 1810.
Stewart, John,	100	Feb.	9, 1811.
Sloan, John,	90.12	March	16, 1811.
Stokely, Joseph,	75	Oct.	8, 1811.
Sandorf, Mary, & Co.,	120	Oct.	15, 1811.
Smith, George,	40.143	March	5, 1812.
Shlater, Martin,	400	Feb.	19, 181 3 .
Shockry, Christian,	300	Dec.	9, 1813.
Smith, Robert,	34	Dec.	10, 181 3 .
Selders, Benjamin,	150	Dec.	10, 1813.
Stear, John,	200	Feb.	10, 1814.
Stophelt, Samuel,	25	Sept.	13, 1814.
Stokely, Joseph,	23	Sept.	14, 1814.
Sharrah, Abraham,	10	Dec.	7, 1814.
Seaner, George,	25	Dec.	9, 1814.
Stevenson, John,	120.4	Dec.	19, 1814.
Shaffer, John & Jacob,	300	Dec.	26, 1814.
Shaffer, John,	1%	April	21, 1815.
Snyder, Nicholas,	100	Nov.	13 , 1815.
Snyder, Nicholas,	200	Nov.	13, 1815.
Shuster, Jacob,	15	Jan.	16, 1816.
Sterling, William,	97	Feb.	5, 1816.
Scheaffer, John,	25	Feb.	28, 1816.
Snyder, Nicholas,	200	March	12, 1816.
Shields, Hugh,	100	Aug.	19, 1816.
Sherbondy, George,	50	Oct.	2, 1816.
Swab, Henry,	100		25, 1817.
Sherbondy, George,	200	May	19, 1817.
Shauter, H'y,	113.96	May	6, 1818.
Smeltzer, Jacob,	400	Sept.	30, 1818.
Salby, Samuel,	312	Oct.	19, 1818.
Selders, George,	100	Dec.	24, 1818.
Skean, James,	300	March	2, 1819.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Smith, George,	124.105	March 3, 1819.
Sonnels, Christopher,	3	Dec. 6, 1819.
Stewart, Robert,	154.16	Oct. 9, 1820.
Syfert, Sebastian,	50	Dec. 4, 1820.
Stevenson, James,	27	April 28, 1821.
Steen, William,	100	Sept. 21, 1821.
Stockberger, John,	86%	Jan. 18, 1822.
Stuart, Dotany,	9.143	Jan. 21, 1822.
Story, Robert,	75	Dec. 4, 1822.
Stewart, John,	25	March 14, 1825.
Stewart, Anthony,	40	May 9, 1825.
Smith, James,	150	Feb. 24, 1826.
Steel, John,	337.70	Sept. 4, 1826.
Skean, James,	150	Dec. 14, 1826.
Schnader, Peter,	2	March 1, 1827.
Sutton, Robert,	100	Nov. 20, 1827.
Stokely, Joseph,	5	March 31, 1828.
Stokely, Joseph,	7	April 25, 1828.
Stokely, Joseph,	15	Sept. 3, 1828.
Syphert, Christian,	50	Oct. 9, 1828.
Stephenson, James, and Tho's		
Robertson,	60	Nov. 11, 1828.
Stiner, John,	10	Jan. 20, 1829.
Server, Jonathan,	104.120	Jan. 25, 1829.
Swan, Jesse,	163.32	April 14, 1829.
Skillen, Samuel,	90	Sept. 8, 1829.
Schaffer, John,	1.120	Dec. 4, 1829.
Serena, Joseph,	150	Dec. 9, 1829.
Simpson, James,	120.2	April 11, 1831.
Shiffler, Philip,	28	Dec. 4, 1833.
Styger, Adam,	6	April 10, 1835.
Suter, Solomon,	140	Nov. 30, 1835.
Short, Patrick,	5	Sept. 19, 1836.
Shaffer, John, xs.,	10	Jan. 6, 1837.
Stouffer, John,	14.145	Feb. 20, 1838.
Stephens, James, xs.,	50	March 8, 1838.
Snyder, Peter,	30	May 12, 1838.
Stair, Conrad,	77	July 10, 1838.
Shellhammer, Daniel,	25	May 9, 1839.
Stair, John,	32	Jan. 10, 1839.
Speers, Jacob,	21/2	Jan. 23, 1840.
Smith, Jacob,	85	March 1, 1841.
Small, Peter,	40	Dec. 10, 1841.
Silvey, Jacob,	20	June 18, 1847.

•	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Speer, James R.,	100	July	13, 1848.
Snyder, Henry,	170	Jan.	7, 1853.
Stevens & Potts, ex'rs, &c.,	257%	Jan.	10, 1853.
Sheetz, John,	9.74	March	4, 1859.
Stilts, Henry,	50	March	16, 1859.
Snyder, Adam,	62	April	25, 1862.
Shaffer, Franklin,	49.20	June	22, 1864.
Specht, Frederick, & Joseph			
Parker (of Z. S.),	200	July	1, 1865.
Swartz, Gasper,	6	Sept.	6, 1865.
Snyder, John L.,	5.6	Jan.	19, 1867.
Serena, Noah,	10	April	23, 1868.
Shawley, Conrad,	130	May	6, 1868.
Shaffer, John,	50	June	24, 1869.
Shaffer, John,	200	Aug.	12, 1869.
Simpson, William,	83.24.90.42	April	8, 1870.
Shawley, Daniel,	6	April	7, 1870.
Shaffer, Letty,	75	May	30, 1870.
Shaffer, Letty,	40	May	30, 1870.
Stake, J. J., & Geo. Stein,	160	May	31, 1870.
Sheaffer, Geo. W.,	1.40	July	٤ <u>ـ</u> , 1870.
Smail, Peter,	2	June	23, 1870.
Snively, Hiram,	15	Feb.	15, 1871.
Sheets, Lewis,	7	March	15, 1872.
Snyder, John S.,	80	April	8, 1873.
Shupe, Daniel,	150	April	2, 1873.
Singer, Thos. W.,	400	April	9, 1873.
Singer, Thos. W.,	100	May	31, 1873.
Stewart, Wm.,	· 60	Aug.	27, 1873.
Sheppard, Rob't F.,	4	May	17, 1882.
Smith, V. W.,	25	Sept.	22, 1890.
Sickles, Geo. I.,	19.139	April	26, 1892.
Todd, Alexander,	300	July	23, 1773.
Todd, William,	250	Aug.	2, 1773.
Todd, John,	250	Aug.	2, 1773.
Thompson, David,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Todd, William,	300	Oct.	18, 1773.
Thompson, Jacob,	300	Nov.	9, 1773.
Tucker, Samuel,	300	Dec.	31, 1773.
Todd, Robert,	300	Jan.	6, 1774.
Thompson, Wm.,	100	Jan.	7, 1774.
Tart, John,	300	Jan.	20, 1774.
Todd, John,	300	Jan.	26, 1774.
Thompson, John,	300	Jan.	26, 1774.
33-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			.,

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Tybout, Andrew,	300	Feb.	17, 1774.
Turner, Robert,	300	Feb.	28, 1774.
Todd, John,	50	April	14, 1774.
Thomas, Caleb,	300	April	19, 1774.
Thomas, David,	300	April	19, 1774.
Tenney, John,	300	June	22, 1774.
Turnbull, William,	300	Jan.	9, 1775.
Thompson, John,	100	Feb.	28, 1775.
Twells, Godfrey,	300	March	9, 1775.
Taylor, John,	200	June	1, 1776.
Tanner, Philip,	3311/4	March	13, 1783.
Thomas, William,	337.62	Aug.	28, 1783.
Tanner, Philip,	325%	May	6, 1784.
Towers, Robert,	300	July	1, 1784.
Thompson, Peter,	400	July	1, 1784.
Thompson, Peter, Jr.,	400	July	1, 1784.
Thompson, Daniel,	400	July	1, 1784.
Trimble, James,	300	July	1, 1784.
Thompson, George,	318	July	1, 1784.
Thoms, Uriah,	4000	July	3, 1784.
Thompson, Vincent,	400	July	3, 1784.
Turner, Philip,	400	July	3, 1784.
Tissel, John,	400	July	3, 1784.
Turner, Peter,	400	July	8, 1784.
Turner, Wm.,	400	July	8, 1784.
Turner, Abigail,	400	July	8, 1784.
Turner, Joseph,	400	July	8, 1784.
Turner, Sarah,	400	July	8, 1784.
Ten-Eyck, Elizabeth,	400	July	8, 1784.
Ten-Eyck, Andrew,	400	July	8, 1784.
Ten-Eyck, Richard,	400	July	8, 1784.
Thompson, Moses,	400	July	13, 1784.
Todd, James,	400	July	14, 1784.
Todd, Wm., Esq.,	330	· July	23 , 1784.
Tilton, Robert,	400	July	23 , 1784.
Thruber, Christopher,	400	July	23, 1784.
Truby, Christopher,	300	Aug.	16, 1784.
Thomas, Garret,	3 00	Aug.	23, 1784.
Thompson, Isaac,	400	Sept.	6, 1784.
Thompson, Jonah,	400	Sept.	6, 1784.
Thompson, John,	400	Sept.	6, 1784.
Trusel, Solomon,	100	Nov.	3, 1784.
Thorn, Joseph,	100	Nov.	8, 1784.
Thompson, Wm.,	300	Nov.	8, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Thompson, Samuel,	300	Nov.	8, 1784.
Tindle, Wm.,	180	Dec.	1, 1784.
Todd, David, Jr.,	400	Dec.	9, 1784.
Teal, Edward,	300	Dec.	17, 1784.
Taylor, John,	300	Dec.	29, 1784.
Taylor, Robert,	300	Dec.	29, 1784.
Trusel, Solomon,	100	Jan.	19, 1785.
Thompson, Isaac,	400	Feb.	1, 1785.
Thompson, Jonah,	400	Feb.	1, 1785.
Todd, William,	300	Feb.	2, 1785.
Toppins, Robert,	300	Feb.	16, 1785.
Todd, Samuel,	300	Feb.	22, 1785.
Thompson, Robert,	300	Feb.	28, 1785.
Tarr, John,	312	March	10, 1785.
Thomas, Mary Eleanor, & Mary			
Thomas, Jr.,	300	March	28, 1785.
Thomas, John,	300	March	28, 1785.
Tegarden, Wm.,	350	Aug.	8, 1785.
Tegarden, Moses,	350	Aug.	8, 1785.
Tate, Robert,	350	Aug.	22, 1785.
Tate, Nancy,	35 0	Aug.	22, 1785.
Todd, Samuel,	350	Aug.	29, 1785.
Thomas, George, Jr.,	260	Aug.	29, 1785.
Todd, Wm., Jr.,	200	Aug.	30, 1785.
Thompson, Daniel,	200	Sept.	5, 1785.
Taylor, John Love,	300	Sept.	6, 1785.
Taylor, Robert,		Oct.	3, 1785.
Thorn, John,	300	Oct.	19, 1785.
Thompson, Robert,	200	Oct.	31, 1785.
Taylor, Andrew,	200	Nov.	1, 1785.
Thompson, Jacob,	200	Nov.	5, 1785.
Truby, Christopher,	180	Dec.	5, 1785.
Thompson, Wm.,	300	Dec.	21, 1785.
Thompson, John,	200	Dec.	28, 1785.
Thompson, John,	200	Dec.	28, 1785.
Taggart, Charles,	200	Feb.	5, 1786.
Thompson, Joseph,	300	Feb.	4, 1786.
Todd, Wm., Esq.,	260	Feb.	25, 1786.
Todd, Wm., Esq.,	200	March	6, 1786.
Todd, Mary,	200	March	6, 1786.
Tate, Washington,	400	March	8, 1786.
Tate, Samuel,	400	March	8, 1786.
Tate, David,	300	March	8, 1786.
Thompson, Joseph,	70	March	16, 1786.
· ·			

·	Acres.	Data of	Burvey.
Thompson, John,	200		16, 1786.
Thomas, John,	325%		21, 1786.
Todd, Ann,	300		22, 1786.
Taylor, John,	150		28, 1786.
Thompson, Samuel,	300	April	3, 1786.
Thompson, Moses,	300	April	3, 1786.
Thomas, Benjamin,	300	Aug.	24, 1786.
Thompson, James,	400	Aug.	24, 1786.
Todd, Wm., Esq.,	200	Aug.	25, 1786.
Toddy, Samuel,	140	Sept.	2, 1786.
Tash, Robert,	200	Dec.	20, 1786.
Thompson, James,	130	April	11, 1787.
Turner, John,	150	Nov.	12, 1787.
Thompson, Cornelius,	261%	Nov.	15, 1787.
Todd, Wm., Esq.,	2081/2	Dec.	12, 1787.
Thompson, Catharine, & others,	340	Dec.	18, 1787.
Thompson, Catharine, & others,	240	Dec.	18, 1787.
Thompson, Catharine, & others,	301%	Dec.	28, 1787.
Thompson, Catharine, & others,	266%	Dec.	28, 1787.
Thompson, George,	252 8-9	Dec.	28, 1787.
Thompson, Catharine, & others,	3101/2	Dec.	28, 1787.
Thompson, Catharine,	154	Dec.	28, 1787.
Tittle, Peter,	300	Feb.	26 , 1788.
Thomas, Isaac,	150	March	7, 1788.
Thompson, Joseph,	60	March	31, 1788.
Thompson, Catharine, & others,	266	April	10, 1788.
Thompson, Moses,	300	June	9, 1788.
Todd, Wm., & Joseph Dickson,	400	Feb.	5 , 1789.
Truby, Christopher, Esq.,	237	March	4, 1789.
Thomas, Wm., & Adam Bri-			
nigh,	2721/4	March	•
Taylor, Thomas,	100		12, 1789.
Todd, Wm., Esq.,	287	March	13, 1789.
Taylor, Alexander, & Jane Cald-			
well,	200	Nov.	4, 1789.
Topper, John,	200	March	•
Tomb, John,	150	May	4, 1791.
Turney, John,	33	Nov.	16, 1791.
Thompson, Moses,	100	Dec.	4, 1793.
Thompson, William,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Tempest, Rachel,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Thompson, Jacob O.,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Thompson, Wm.,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Turner, Timothy,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.

	Agres.	Date o	f Survey.
Turner, Sarah,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Thompson, Lesley,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Teston, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Taylor, Jesse,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Taylor, Robert,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Tittemary, George,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Todd, John, Jr.,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Todd, Peter, Jr.,	400	Jan.	20, 1794.
Tumbold, Peter,	400	April	4, 1794.
Thomas, George,	400	April	4, 1794.
Thomas, George, Jr.,	400	April	4, 1794.
Taylor, John,	400	June	16, 1794.
Toland, Henry,	400	June	16, 1794.
Taylor, John M.,	400	June	16, 1794.
Taylor, Thomas,	400	June	23, 1794.
Taylor, Titus,	400	June	23, 1794.
Todd, James,	400	June	23, 1794.
Taylor, John,	400	June	23, 1794.
Todd, Wm.,	273.176	March	30, 1795.
Turner, John,	1931/4	Feb.	23, 1797.
Thomas, Bernard, and Garret			
Thomas,	131.134	Dec.	16, 1801.
Thorn, Joseph,	100	March	15, 180 3 .
Trout, Philip,	10	Sept.	1, 1804.
Toppings, Robert,	127	Feb.	21, 1806.
Topper, John,	80	March	15, 1809.
Trindle, Wm.,	112.150	Jan.	3 , 1810.
Truxel, Adam,	28	Feb.	7, 1812.
Trout, Jacob,	120	Feb.	16, 1813.
Todd, James,	100	March	4, 1813.
Tittle, John,	4.20	May	2, 1817.
Tintzman, Jacob,	15	Feb.	12, 1818.
Thompson, Samuel & Wm.,	300	May	19, 1819.
Temple, John,	125	Jan.	14, 1825.
Thompson, Joseph,	197.133	April	7, 1825.
Thompson, Levi,	50	May	25, 1826 .
Teagarden, Reason, heirs,	423.24	March	8, 1830.
Trimble, James,	108.24	Feb.	12, 1831.
Trimble, James,	108.55	Feb.	12, 1831.
Taylor, Wm., xs.,	50	Nov.	3 , 18 32 .
Taylor, Wm.,	100	Jan.	12, 1833.
Thompson, Rob't, & wife,	107.56	April	9, 1834.
Tarr, James R.,	100	May	25, 18 36 .
Thompson, Sam'l, Jr.,	10	Jan.	18, 1837

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Towson, John,	100	Jan. 15, 1839.
Thompson, James,	30	Jan. 8, 1841.
Thompson, James & John,	240	Jan. 8, 1841.
Tinsman, Christian,	2	Jan. 31, 1845.
Torrence, Hugh, and Fenton, .	234.77	Feb. 4, 1847.
Tucker, Ann,	. 30	Jan. 17, 1851.
Trimble, Alexander,	170	Nov. 8, 1853.
Taylor, Jacob,	1	July 28, 1864.
Toner, James,	14	July 6, 1851.
Trimble, Esther,	155	Dec. 20, 1869.
Thomas, Joseph,	3	Feb. 16, 1870.
Tosh, John,	1	March 9, 1872.
Vandering, John,	300	Nov. 8, 1773.
Vandering, John,	300	Jan. J, 1774.
Umstadt, John ,	300	June 22, 1774.
Vanderen, John,	300	Feb. 7, 1776.
Vanderen, John, Jr.,	300	Feb. 8, 1776.
Vanderen, Charles,	300	Feb. 12, 1776.
Vanderen, John,	200	Sept. 15, 1776.
Vanhorn, John, Jr.,	400	July 1, 1784.
Vanhorn, Isaac, Sen'r,	400	July 1, 1784.
Vanhorn, James,	400	July 1, 1784.
Vanhorn, John, Jr.,	400	July 1, 1784.
Underwood, Robert,	400	July 15, 1784.
Voight, Henry,	400	Sept. 16, 1784.
Vanmeter, Jno., Sen'r,	300	Dec. 17, 1784.
Vanmeter, Jacob,	400	Dec. 17, 1784.
Vanlear, Wm.,	150	July 2, 1785.
Vorhis, Ralph,	400	Aug. 30, 1785.
Vance, David,	400	Feb. 9, 1786.
Ulery, Henry,	300	Feb. 25, 1786.
Vance, George,	200	June 19, 1786.
Usher, Abram,	3171/2	Aug. 11, 1787.
Vorhis, Ralph,	100	April 23, 1789.
Usher, Abram,	100	Sept. 19, 1789.
Vandike, Wm.,	100	March 11, 1793.
Underwood, Robt.,	400	June 16, 1794.
Updegraft, James,	300	Feb. 18, 1796.
Updegraft, James,	117.05	March 3, 1810.
Uncafere, John,	200	June 28, 1812.
Unkafear, George,	76 5	June 28, 1812.
Vandyke, Wm.,		Oct. 4, 1820.
Uncapher, George,	10	Jan. 31, 1828.
Ulery, Charles F., xs.,	75	April 23, 1849.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
VanHorn, Alex., xs.,	122	May	1, 1850.
Ulam, Jacob,	1	May	11, 1854.
Ullery, Frederick,	100	April	14, 1868.
Vannear, Charles S.,	300	July	1, 1873.
Vannear, Charles S.,	400	July	1, 1873.
Vannear, Charles S.,	200	July	1, 1873.
Vannear, Charles S.,	50	July	1, 1873.
Vannear, Charles S.,	10	July	1, 1873.
Vannear, Charles S.,	300	July	9, 1873.
Vannear, Charles S.,	200	July	29, 1873.
Vannear, Charles S.,	32.10	Aug.	20, 1873.
Vannear, Charles S.,	72	Aug.	27, 1873.
Vannear, Charles S.,	80	March	16, 1874.
William, Joshua,	300	March	25, 1773.
Walter, John,	100	April	. 1, 1773.
Wynkoop, Benjamin,	300	April	27, 1773.
Weil, Peter,	300	May	12, 1773.
Williamson, David,	300	May	14, 1773.
Williamson, Jeremiah,	300	May	14, 1773.
Welcher, Jacob,	288	June	8, 1773.
Welcher, Jacob,	100	June	8, 1773.
Waddell, Carnachan,	150	June	24, 1773.
Waddle, Ellicott,	150	June	24, 1773.
Waddle, Ellicott,	150	June	24, 1773.
Wickerheim, Adam,	180	July	15, 1773.
Wilson, James,	300	July	23, 1773.
Wade, Millesent,	300	July	23, 1773.
Wigton, John,	300	July	23, 1773.
Williamson, Joseph,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Wilson, Henry,	300	Aug.	4, 1773.
Wharton, Isaac,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Wharton, Thomas,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Wharton, John,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Wetherill, Samuel,	300	Aug.	6, 1773.
Wisp, Casper,	200	Aug.	14, 1773.
Walthauer, Christ'r,	300	Sept.	1, 1773.
Walthauer, Michael,	250	Sept.	2, 1773.
Walker, James,	150	Sept.	10, 1773.
Watts, Daniel,	300	Sept.	15, 1773.
Weltzher, John,	100	Oct.	20, 1773.
Williamson, John,	50	Nov.	2, 1773.
Wistar, Casper,	300	Nov.	8, 1773.
Wickoff, Isaac,	300	Nov.	26, 1773.
Wickoff, Peter,	25 0	Nov.	26, 1773.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Wallace, Robert,	300	Dec. 2, 1773.
Walker, Andrew,	201	Jan. 5, 1774.
Walker, George,	300	Jan. 20, 1774.
Wells, Richard,	300	Jan. 20, 1774.
Wister, William,	300	Jan. 20, 1774.
Whinney, John,	300	Jan. 26, 1774.
Wells, Edward,	100	Feb. 17, 1774.
Werkin, Jacob,	300	Feb. 28, 1774.
Wells, Richard,	300	March 1, 1774.
Wallace, Richard,	300	March 25, 1774.
Wilson, John,	200	Oct. 13, 1774.
Wright, William,	30	Dec. 15, 1774.
Wilson, Robert,	300	Jan. 9, 1775.
Watson, Margaret,	300	Jan. 9, 1775.
Whitehead, Mathew,	300	Jan. 19, 1775.
Wells, Richard,	300	Feb. 9, 1775.
Wood, George,	300	Feb. 10, 1775.
Wallace, John,	250	March 2, 1775.
Wray, Daniel,	100	March 6, 1775.
Whitehall, James,	300	March 9, 1775.
Weed, Elijah,	300	March 9, 1775.
Wallace, Joseph,	300	March 9, 1775.
Woods, Geo., Esq.,	200	April 15, 1776.
Wright, James,	300	April 17, 1776.
Wharton, James,	300	July 1, 1776.
Wisheart, William,	300	July 1, 1776.
Wharton, Isaac,	300	July 1, 1776.
Wharton, Charles,	300	July 1, 1776.
Wharton, Thomas,	300	July 1, 1776.
Wharton, William,	300	July 1, 1776.
Wilson, John,	300	July 30, 1776.
Wilson, John,	3361/2	July 26, 1781.
Wilson, John,	356	July 26, 1781.
Washington, George, his ex-		•
cel'y,	3191/4	Feb. 14, 1782.
Washington, George, his ex-		
cel'y,	330	Feb. 14, 1782.
Washington, George, his ex-		
œl'y,	2341/2	Feb. 14, 1782.
Washington, George, his ex-		
cel'y,	331.147	Feb. 14, 1782.
Washington, George, his ex-		
cel'y,	331	Feb. 14, 1782.

Washington, George, his ex-	Acres.	Date	of Burvey.
cel'y,	332.86	Feb.	14, 1782.
Witherill, Samuel, Jr.,	358.25	Aug.	8, 1783.
Witherill, Samuel, Jr.,	391	Aug.	8, 1783.
Witherill, Samuel, Jr.,	275.30	Aug.	8, 1783.
Wallace, James,	200	July	1, 1784.
Wallace, Joshua,	400	July	1, 1784.
Wallace, Peter,	200	July	1, 1784.
Wallace, Richard,	200	July	1, 1784.
Wilson, James,	300	July	1, 1784.
Whitehead, James,	200	July	1, 1784.
Whitehead, John,	300	July	1, 1784.
Witherow, Wm.,	300	July	2, 1784.
Westcott, George,	400	July	8, 1784.
Westcott, Patience,	400	July	8, 1784.
Westcott, Enoch,	400	July	11, 1784.
Waugh, Samuel,	400	July	13, 1784.
Waugh, Elizabeth,	400	July	13, 1784.
Watson, Margaret,	400	July	14, 1784.
Wigton, Margaret,	400	July	15, 1784.
Wigton, John,	400	July	15, 1784.
West, Thomas,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
West, Thomas, Jr.,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Wallace, Peter,	150	Aug.	17, 1784.
Wilson, Charles, Sen'r,	200	Aug.	24, 1784.
Wilson, Charles, Jr.,	400	Aug.	24, 1784.
Woods, George,	400	Sept.	6, 1784.
Woods, Thomas,	300	Sept.	26, 1784.
Woods, Henry,	300	Sept.	26, 1784.
Woolsey, Wm.,	300	Oct.	19, 1784.
Wealton, Daniel,	250	Nov.	5, 1784.
Wilson, Wm.,	300	Nov.	8, 1784.
Wallace, Mary,	100	Nov.	15, 1784.
Wallace, Mary,	50	Nov.	15, 1784.
William, Thomas,	350	Dec.	4, 1784.
Wegle, Isaac,	200	Dec.	4, 1784.
Wedeld, Peter,	400	Dec.	17, 1784.
Wedeld, Daniel,	100	Dec.	17, 1784.
Weaver, William,	300	Dec.	22, 1784.
Wiley, Robert,	250	Dec.	29, 1784.
Wiley, John,	250	Dec.	29, 1784.
White, James,	300	Jan.	12, 1785.
Wilson, Samuel,	300	Jan.	20, 1785.
Wallace, James,	300	Feb.	3, 1785.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Wilkins, John,	300	Feb.	3, 1785.
Wilson, Hugh,	200	Feb.	10, 1785.
Wallace, Ephraim,	300	Feb.	23, 1785.
Wallace, James,	300	Feb.	23, 1785.
Wyler, Martin,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Wilson, Wm.,	250	March	7, 1785.
Williamson, John,	100	March	10, 1785.
Wilson, Hugh,	360	March	28, 1785.
Walker, Jacob,	138	April	19, 1785.
White, John,	3 50	May	2, 1785.
Wilson, Thomas,	150	May	3, 1785.
Wilson, Francis,	400	May	18, 1785.
White, Samuel,	400	May	23, 1785.
Walker, Ebenezer,	350	June	11, 1785.
Wolf, Andrew,	150	June	14, 1785.
Wallace, Mary,	200	June	24, 1785.
Wilson, Robert,	300	Aug.	24, 1785.
Wor, Arrent,	300	Aug.	29, 1785.
Wiley, John,	300	Aug.	29, 1785.
Wilkins, Thomas,	100	Aug.	29, 1785.
Wilkins, John,	300	Aug.	29, 1785.
Waddell, Wm.,	200	Aug.	30, 1785.
Waddell, Robert,	300	Aug.	30, 1785.
Waltenbaugh, Rinehart,	100	Sept.	22, 1785.
Williams, Robert,	400	Sept.	26, 1785.
White, John,	100	Oct.	21, 1785.
Wright, Thomas,	300	Nov.	16, 1785.
Wiley, Joseph,	300	Dec.	5, 1785.
Weaver, Wm., Rev.,	100	Dec.	14, 1785.
Workman, Joseph,	300	Dec.	14, 1785.
Warnock, Edward,	100	Dec.	31, 1785.
White, William,	200	Jan.	9, 1786.
Wells, Benjamin,	300	Feb.	4, 1786.
Warden, Samuel,	200	Feb.	8, 1786.
Weigle, Wm.,	150	Feb.	9, 1786.
Withrow, John,	300	Feb.	9, 1786.
Wenzel, Philip,	200	Feb.	10, 1786.
Wilson, Nicholas,	150	Feb.	13, 1786.
Whitehead, Felty.	200	Feb.	14, 1786.
Wilson, Joseph,	300	Feb.	18, 1786.
Wilson, James,	400	Feb.	25, 1786.
Waddell, James,	200	Feb.	25, 1786.
Waddell, William,	200	Feb.	25, 1786.
Woods, William,	200	March	8, 1786.

	Agres.	Date of Survey.
Wilson, John,	200	March 13, 1786.
Wolf, Andrew,	300	March 21, 1786.
Wallace, Geo., Esq.,	100	March 21, 1786.
Wolf, Jacob, Jr.,	300	March 22, 1786.
Wolf, Jacob,	300	March 22, 1786.
Wason, Hugh,	400	April 7, 1786.
Wilson, David,	30 0	April 17, 1786.
Woods, Thomas,	200	May 30, 1786.
Woodside, Arch'd,	100	May 1, 1786.
Williams, Rob't, Jr.,	300	June 13, 1786.
White, Thomas,	300	June 13, 1786.
Wall, James,	300	July 10, 1786.
Wall, Walter,	300	July 10, 1786.
Wilson, Robert,	400	Aug. 24, 1786.
Winckler, Wm.,	200	Sept. 23, 1786.
Wiles, Joseph,	150	Nov. 7, 1786.
Wyand, John,	300	Dec. 5, 1786.
Waltz, Daniel,	55	Jan. 29, 1787.
Weaver, Wm.,	50	Feb. 2, 1787.
White, James,	30	Feb. 5, 1787.
Williams, Thomas,	300	Feb. 9, 1787.
Woods, George,	262	Feb. 10, 1787.
Walter, Philip,	150	March 9, 1787.
Wharton, Samuel,	200	March 9, 1787.
Williamson, Margaret,	300	March 19, 1787.
Wigton, John,	300	May 31, 1786.
Wynkoop, Gerardus, Esq.,	400	June 1, 1787.
Wile, Jost,	106	June 17, 1787.
Westby, Henry,	250	Sept. 6, 1787.
Wilson, Robert,	158	Sept. 19, 1787.
Wilson, Charles,	300	Sept. 27, 1787.
Wilson, Thomas,	100	Oct. 8, 1787.
Welsh, John,	200	Oct. 11, 1787.
Wallace, William,	50	Nov. 12, 1787.
Williams, Daniel,	309.96	Dec. 27, 1787.
Wineleddle, Conrad,	1211/8	Dec. 27, 1787.
Wilson, Thomas,	36	Jan. 11, 1788.
Warner, Joseph,	2781/2	Jan. 12, 1788.
Wright, John,	300	Feb. 22, 1788.
Waddell, Rob't,	300	Feb. 26, 1788.
Wadell, James,	200	Feb. 26, 1788.
Wilson, Zackeus,	200	Feb. 26, 1788.
Wilson, Wm.,	250	March 3, 1788.
Walthour, Michael,	3031/4	March 15, 1788.

		•
Wason, Wm.,	Acres. 200	Date of Survey. March 15, 1788.
Weir, Robert,	300	March 17, 1788.
Westby, James,	261	March 20, 1788.
Watson, Wm. & Thos.,	300	March 31, 1788.
Whigim, John,	100	March 31, 1788.
Wagoner, Tonis,	200	March 31, 1788.
Woods, John,	200	June 7, 1788.
Wells, John, & John Righly,	200	July 9, 1788.
	200	Sept. 22, 1788.
Walker, James,	336	Sept. 26, 1788.
Wilson, Hugh & Thos.,	1921/4	Sept. 26, 1788.
Wilson, Jos., son of Ed.,	200	Sept. 25, 1788.
Wason, William,	170	Nov. 24, 1788.
Wilson, Charles,	150	March 6, 1789.
Wray, John,	2611/4	March 12, 1789.
Wusong, Sam'l & Sol'm,	170	Nov. 24, 1789.
Walker, Isaac,	300	Sept. 4, 1789.
Williams, Margaret,	100	Dec. 5, 1789.
Wilson, Alexander,	100	Dec. 24, 1789.
Wilhelm, Adam,	50	Jan. 7, 1790.
Weir, Rob't & Alex.,	236	March 3, 1790.
Warden, Samuel,	135	March 10, 1790.
Wills, Andrew,	200	Aug. 21, 1791.
Weir, Robert,	200	Sept. 14, 1792.
Weir, Robert,	200	Sept. 14, 1792.
Wood, William,	88	Sept. 26, 1792.
Welcher, Michael,	50	Sept. 27, 1792.
Witherington, Jacob,	150	Nov. 7, 1792.
Wilson, Samuel,	160	Jan. 28, 1793.
Woodside, Archibald,	200	Feb. 19, 1793.
Williams, John,	150	Sept. 4, 1793.
Wymong, Conrad,	400	Jan. 14, 1794.
Wey, Joseph,	400	Jan. 14, 1794.
Webb, John,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
Wright, Robert,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
Wilson, Maria,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
White, Andrew,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
Wicks, Benjamin,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
White, William,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
White, Samuel,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
White, John,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
White, James,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
Welles, Daniel,	400	Jan. 15, 1794.
Wilson, James,	400	Jan. 20, 1794.

	Acres.	Data .	. Survey.
Watson, Thomas,	400	April	4, 1794.
Williams, John,	400	April	4, 1794.
Watson, Andrew,	400	April	4, 1794.
Williamson, Rich'd,	400	April	4, 1794.
Wilson, Alexander,	150	April	16, 1794.
Welles, James,	40	April	26, 1794.
Weir, Robert,	400	May	9, 1794.
Woods, Wm.,	400	May	9, 1794.
Weir, Alexander,	400	May	9, 1794.
Wakefield, James,	136	May	16, 1794.
Webb, Nicholas,	400	May	16, 1794.
Webb, Polly,	400	May	16, 1794.
Webb, Andrew,	400	April	16, 1794.
Webb, David,	400	April	16, 1794.
Webb, Alexander,	400	April	16, 1794.
Webb, James,	400	April	16, 1794.
Webb, Joseph,	400	April	16, 1794.
Webb, Deborah,	400	April	16, 1794.
Webb, Sarah,	400	April	16, 1794.
Webb, Ann,	400	April	16, 1794.
Webb, Jeremiah,	400	April	16, 1794.
Webb, Elizabeth,	400	April	16, 1794.
Webb, Susan,	400	April	16, 1794.
Wolf, Lewis,	400	April	16, 1794.
Wilson, James,	400	June	23, 1794.
Wister, Wm.,	400	June	23, 1794.
Whelen, Dennis,	400	June	23, 1794.
Woodward, Thomas,	400	June	23, 1794.
Whelen, Israel,	400	June	23, 1794.
Walker, John, and Benj'n			•
Lodge,	130	Dec.	27, 1794.
Wolfart, John,	184	Nov.	12, 1795.
Walker, John,	40 0	Feb.	25, 1796.
Walker, Alexander,	100	Jan.	9, 1797.
Walker, Samuel,	300	Jan.	9, 1797.
Willey, John,	200	May	30, 1797.
Williams, Robert,	300	July	14, 1797.
Wagle, Isaac,	50	Jan.	24, 1798.
Wanmaker, Peter,	15	Jan.	24, 1798.
Wynne, Daniel,	300	Jan.	14, 1799.
Wilson, Joseph,	123	Jan.	14, 1799.
Wallhell, Nicholas,	400	May	7, 1799.
Wolf, George,	100	March	13, 1800.
Weir, George,	100	July	2, 1800.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Wilhelm, Adam,	124	Aug. 25, 1800.
Wrey, Robert,	246	April 10, 1802.
Weimer, Jacob,	220	May 21, 1802.
Wilson, Nicholas,	250	Dec. 7, 1802.
Walker, John,	200	March 12, 1805.
Williams, Daniel,	19	April 1, 1807.
Wells, John,	380.122	April 24, 1807.
Wynn, Jonathan,	87	Feb. 8, 1809.
Workman, Samuel,	200	Jan. 6, 1810.
White, John,	25	Feb. 6, 1811.
Weimer, David, Sen'r,	100	April 12, 1814.
Watts, Jacob,	30	Feb. 22, 1815.
Whitiger, Martin,	50	Jan. 6, 1816.
Wyantt, John,	50	Jan. 11, 1816.
Weible, John,	160	March 7, 1816.
Wigel, Daniel,	121/2	May 10, 1816.
Wilson, James,	341.110	May 23, 1816.
Weaver, Jno., Jr., & S. Pool,	10	July 8, 1816.
Weimer, David,	50	May 21, 1818.
Wolphart, John,	125	Aug. 19, 1818.
Wallace, Peter,	301	Dec. 5, 1818.
Wagle, Abraham,	2691/2	Dec. 15, 1818.
Weaver, John,	220	Jan. 4, 1819.
West, Martin,	75	March 7, 1820.
Walter, Henry,	2	March 13, 1820.
Warden, Paul & Samuel,	7	March 17, 1820.
White, James,	15	July 11, 1822.
Wark, Robert	15	Jan. 18, 1823.
Wallace, Peter (in trust),	104	April 6, 1824.
Williams, Daniel,	150.133	April 20, 1829.
Weible, John,	3	Sept. 4, 1829.
Walter, John,	90	March 31, 1831.
Walter, Peter,	150	June 11, 1836.
Winnings, William,	213	Dec. 5, 1836.
Warden, Paul,	151.12	Dec. 20, 1836.
Woods, Moses,	50	Dec. 27, 1837.
Williams, Jno., admin'r, &c.,	76.97	March 5, 1838.
Weaver, John, and J. Cramer,.	95.100	Dec. 23, 1839.
Wallace, Catharine,	50	Jan. 29, 1841.
Wade, Thomas,	370	March 10, 1847.
Williams, Daniel,	40 0	May 29, 1848.
Wise, George,	4	June 11, 1849.
Winshimer, Lawrence,	342.86	Oct. 2, 1858.
Wolfersberger, David, xs.,	400	Oct. 19, 1858.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Wolfersberger, David, xs.,		Oct.	20, 1858.
Wolfersberger, David, xs.,	••	Oct.	21, 1858.
Wolfersberger, David, xs.,	••	Oct.	22, 1858.
Wolfersberger, David, xs.,		Oct.	23, 1858.
Wolfersberger, David, xs.,		Nov.	30, 1858.
Winsheimer, Lawrence,	350	Oct.	21, 1859.
Wetherton, George,	100	Sept.	3, 1860.
Wharton, Charles, Jr. (in			
trust),	25	Nov.	8, 1862.
Wimmer, Boniface, exs.,	135	March	18, 1867.
Weaver, Franklin C.,	10	Sept.	22, 1870.
Weimer, Franklin,	48	May	17, 1870.
Yutzey, Jacob,	150	Feb.	28, 1775.
York, Thomas,	300	March	4, 1776.
Young, Alexander,	200	July	1, 1784.
Yerlen, George,	300	Feb.	2, 1785.
Young, John,	180	Feb.	21, 1785.
Young, Matthais,	400	Feb.	15, 1786.
Young, Daniel,	125	Sept.	1, 1786.
Young, Samuel,	200	May	16, 1788.
Young, William,	326.152	Aug.	7, 1788.
Young, Thomas,	333.120	Sept.	26, 1788.
Young, Samuel C.,	400	May	10, 1793.
Young, Samuel,	400	May	10, 1793.
Young, John T.,	400	May	10, 1793.
Young, Ann,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Young, Sarah,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Young, Samuel C.,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Young, Ann,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Young, John S.,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Young, James,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Young, Letty,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Young, Bethia,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Young, Samuel,	400	Jan.	8, 1794.
Young, Sarah,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Young, John T.,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Young, Samuel,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Young, Samuel C.,	400	Jan.	14, 1794.
Young, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Young, William,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Young, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Young, Ann,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Young, John T.,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Young, Letitia,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Young, Charles,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Young, Samuel,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Young, Bethia,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Young, Sarah,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Young, Anna,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Young, Samuel C.,	400	Jan.	15, 1794.
Young, John,	200	Feb.	26, 1794.
Young, Samuel,	400	June	16, 1794.
Young, Samuel, Jr.,	400	June	16, 1794.
Young, Ann,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Young, Samuel,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Young, John T.,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Young, Sarah,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Young, Francis,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Young, Mary,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Young, James,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Young, Samuel C.,	400	Aug.	19, 1794.
Young, Conrad,	150	March	11, 1800.
Young, John, Esq.,	363.35	Nov.	30, 1802.
Young, John,	300	Aug.	27, 1807.
Yocher, Christian,	150	Jan.	23, 1809.
Young, John,	116.63	Oct.	12, 1809.
Yocky, Henry,	233	Dec.	21, 1810.
Yocky, Henry, Jr.,	132	Feb.	10, 1815.
Young, John, Esq.,	300	April	26, 1825.
Young, John, Esq.,	253.32	March	20, 1830.
Yound, Wm.,	100	Dec.	17, 1838.
Zane, Jonathan,	300	Jan.	26, 1774.
Zug, Henry,	200	Feb.	28, 1775.
Zantzinger, Paul,	400	Feb.	15, 1786.
Zeven, Lewis,	295	Nov.	11, 1790.
Zook, Jacob,	400	April	4, 1794.
Zimmerman, Mich'l,	1531/4	Nov.	9, 1795.
Zimmerman, Peter,	16	Nov.	11, 1828.
Zimmerman, John,	50	Dec.	31, 1835.
Zimmerman, John,	39	Aug.	26, 1826.
Zimmerman, John,	25	June	18, 1839.
Zuck, Justus, xs.,	201/2	March	1, 1847.

WARRANTEES OF LAND

IN THE

County of Washington.

1784-1892.



(580)

WASHINGTON COUNTY.

	Acres.		f Survey.
Allison, William,	100	July	1, 1784.
Allen, Joseph,	300	Aug.	3 1, 1784.
Anderson, Charles,	400	April	11, 1784.
Alexander, James,	400	April	13, 1784.
Alexander, John,	400	April	13, 1784.
Armstrong, James,	300	Oct.	13, 1784.
Adams, Levi,	318	Oct.	13, 1784.
Anthony, Joseph,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Anthony, Joseph, Jr.,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Allison, George,	260	Oct.	29, 1784.
Allison, James,	300	Oct.	29, 1784.
Allen, John,	400	Nov.	5, 1784.
Archer, Joseph,	30 0	Nov.	13, 1784.
Adamson, Thomas,	318	Dec.	15, 1784.
Andrews, David,	200	Dec.	22, 1784.
Attmore, William,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Aidkin, John,	400	Feb.	25, 1785.
Arrel, Edward,	33 0	Feb.	25, 1785.
Atkinson, George,	400	March	1, 1785.
Atkinson, John, Jr.,	200	March	1, 1785.
Atkinson, Thomas,	200	March	1, 1785.
Aston, George,	400	March	17, 1785.
Anthony, Thomas,	325	March	30, 1785.
Anthony, Joseph,	375	March	30, 1785.
Ansley, Thomas,	30 0	April	12, 1785.
Anderson, Joshua,	300	April	13, 1785.
Alspeach, Henry,	58	May	14, 1785.
Armstrong, John,	150	June	28, 1785.
Armstrong, David,	50	Aug.	17, 1785.
Atchison, Matthew,	110	Sept.	2, 1785.
Atchison, Humphrey,	300	Sept.	8, 1785.
Agnew, Samuel,	400	Sept.	16, 1785.
Allison, Patrick,	200	Sept.	24, 1785.
Anderson, James,	300	Oct.	17, 1785.
Allison, Patrick,	100	Nov.	7, 1785.
Armstrong, Abram,	150	Dec.	23, 1785.
(531)		_	•

Digitized by Google

	4	Date of Same
Ayres, John,	Acres. 100	Pate of Survey. Feb. 20, 1786.
Atkinson, John,	300	Feb. 20, 1786.
Atkinson, Wm.,	300	Feb. 20, 1786.
Atkinson, George,	400	Feb. 21, 1786.
Atkinson, Thomas,	3981/4	Feb. 21, 1786.
Armor, Thomas,	100	Feb. 22, 1786.
Alexander, Samuel,	300	March 4, 1786.
Adams, George,	250	March 6, 1786.
Addison, Alexander,	200	March 13, 1786.
Adams, George,	250 250	March 6, 1786.
Addison, Alexander,	200	March 13, 1786.
Adams, John,	395	March 20, 1786.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	400	April 5, 1786.
Allison, John,	3981/4	May 16, 1786.
	100	Sept. 7, 1786.
Addison Alexander	400	
Addison, Alexander,		-
Allega James in America	200	Oct. 31, 1786.
Allison, James, in trust,	150	March 1, 1787.
Alman, William,	350 3041/	July 25, 1787.
Atchison, Matthew,	3941/2	Sept. 14. 1787.
Arnold, Abram,	190	Oct. 3, 1787.
Allen, Eli,	400	Oct. 11, 1787.
Addison, Alexander,	100	Oct. 25, 1787.
Antrim, Samuel,	100	Nov. 1, 1787.
Axtell, Daniel,	350	Nov. 17, 1787.
Anerom, John,	300	Feb. 22, 1788.
Anderson, William,	107%	Feb. 29, 1788.
Allison, James,	3691/4	Feb. 1, 1788.
Anderson, William,	381%	Feb. 1, 1788.
Anderson, Edward,	400	March 1, 1788.
Anderson, William,	200	March 3, 1788.
Andrews, John, Rev.,	356.94	March 13, 1788.
Alexander, Isaac, Sen'r,	365	March 25, 1788.
Alexander, Joseph,	400	April 8, 1788.
Ashfordly, Charles,	400	April 28, 1788.
Ashfordly, Thomas,	400	April 10, 1788.
Ashfordly, Edward,	400	April 10, 1788.
Ashfordy, George,	400	April 10, 1788.
Ashfordy, John,	400	April 10, 1788.
Ashfordy, Wm.,	400	April 10, 1788.
Ashfordy, John,	400	April 10, 1788.
Arnold, John,	130	May 8, 1788.
Adair, John,	400	Sept. 2, 1788.
Anderson, Charles,	3581/4	Sept. 29, 1788.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Aitkin, John,	400	Dec.	16, 1788.
Ankson, Richard,	200	March	-
Armor, Thomas,	388.67		20, 1789.
Ault, Conrad,	105	May	6. 1789.
Anderson, Robert,	100	Aug.	20, 1789.
Atchison, Matthew,	350.154	Sept.	3, 1789.
Armor, Thomas,	401.9	Oct.	6, 1789.
Anderson, Edward,	414	Nov.	20, 1789.
Auld, Frederick, and Philip			,
Black, in trust, &c.,	281	Feb.	15, 1790.
Allen, Joseph,	300	Sept.	18, 1792.
Alley, John,	200	Feb.	19, 1793.
Alley, John,	150	Feb.	19, 1793.
Atkinson, Catharine,	409	June	7, 1793.
Allibone, Thomas,	400	April	14, 1794.
Annesley, Robert,	400	April	14, 1794.
Andrew, Robert,	400	Dec.	18, 1794.
Ayres, Elizabeth,	25	Aug.	31, 1795.
Allmon, John,	80	March	•
Alley, John,	200	March	
Axtell, Daniel,	400	April	18, 1796.
Achlin, John,	130	May	15, 1796.
Addison, Alexander,	400	Nov.	7, 1796.
Anders, Peters,	400	Dec.	9, 1796.
Arbutton, Wm.,	200	May	16, 1797.
Arbutton, Wm.,	150	May	16, 1797.
Anderson, Mathew,	100	Dec.	21, 1799.
Anderson, Alex.,	111	May	12, 1803.
Anderson, Mathew,	67	May	12, 1803.
Allen, Samuel and Joshua,	28	Oct.	23 , 1805.
Alfree, John,	85	April	18, 1806.
Armspoker, John,	70	Dec.	13, 1811
Aston, George,	12	March	8, 1817
Ashbrook, Simon,	75	Dec.	13, 1819
Anderson, Benj. (in trust),	30	March	
Alexander, Jno., & Dave	•	March	1, 1020.
Adams,	252	Jan.	1, 1827.
Alexander, John,	202	May	1, 1827.
Adair, Samuel,	3 0	Nov.	27, 1828.
Alexander, Andrew,	1	Sept.	21, 1828. 22, 1829.
Ackelson, James,	8	Feb.	19, 1835.
Armspoker, Samuel,	140	June	3, 1852.
Allison, John J.,	10	May	7, 1855.
Allison, John J.,	3	Oct.	1, 1855. 13, 1855.
ZZZINOM, BUILL B., IIIIIIIIIIIIII	J	JUL.	10, 1000.

	Acres.	Dete	of Burvey.
Allison, John J.,	5	Aug.	13, 1856.
Allison, John J.,	12	Sept.	8, 1856.
Abercrombie, James,	20	Aug.	22, 1862.
Allison, John S.,	9.118	Nov.	14, 1863.
Allison, John S.,	9.120	Nov.	18, 1863.
Allison, John J.,	25	Jan.	7, 1864.
Allison, John J.,	5	Oct.	7, 1864.
Allison, John J.,	23	Oct.	7, 1864.
Allison, John J.,	11	Oct.	17, 1864.
Allison, John J.,	20	Oct.	17, 1864.
Allison, John J.,	24	Oct.	17, 1864.
Allison, Wm.,	7	Feb.	7, 1870.
Axtell, Wm. A.,	4	June	3, 1870.
Bowsman, Wm., Esq.,	287.66	March	4, 1784.
Bell, James,	200	July	3, 1784.
Bruce, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Britt, Daniel,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Bryan, Francis,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Black, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Brown, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Barnett, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Barnett, Samuel,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Barnett, Edward,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Byrn, Henry,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Burrell, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Bruce, William,	400	Sept.	14, 1784.
Barber, John,	400	Sept.	17, 1784.
Barber, Joseph,	400	Sept.	17, 1784.
Bausman, John,	400	Sept.	22 , 1784.
Boyd, Samuel,	40 0	Sept.	22, 1784.
Boventon, Charles,	400	Sept.	23, 1784.
Boggs, Andrew,	400	Sept.	23, 1784.
Brown, John,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Bias, Ann,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Baab, Richard,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Brown, John,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Boyce, Elias,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Blower, Joseph,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Blackenbagh, H'y,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Brand, Ferdenand,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Burns, Alexander,	400	Oct.	28, 1784.
Bradford, James, Sen'r,	400	Oct.	29, 1784.
Brownlee, John,	200	Nov.	5, 1784.
Benham, Robert,	200	Nov.	10, 1784.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Brown John,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Brown, John, Jr.,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Blackiston, Pristley,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Blakey, John,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Baker, Samuel,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Blaine, Ephraim, Esq.,	2691/2	Dec.	23, 1784.
Blair, Margaret,	300	Dec.	27, 1784.
Barnett, Joseph,	300	Dec.	31, 1784.
Barnett, Joseph, Jr.,	300	Dec.	31, 1784.
Barnett, James,	300	Dec.	31, 1784.
Barnett, Jno.,	300	Dec.	31, 1784.
Brown, John,	300	Dec.	31, 1784.
Brady, John,	300	Jan.	4, 1785.
Bready, Mary,	300	Jan.	4, 1785.
Beeler, Benjamin, Jr.,	300	Jan.	13, 1785.
Bunk, John,	300	Jan.	14, 1785.
Brown, Alexander,	300	Jan.	15, 1785.
Bell, Nathaniel,	200	Jan.	27, 1785.
Buckingham, John,	400	Jan.	27, 1785.
Buckingham, Wm.,	3 60	Jan.	27, 1785.
Bush, Isaac,	3 00	Jan.	27, 1785.
Burlin, John,	200	Feb.	3 , 1785.
Burson, Edward,	20 0	Feb.	9, 1785.
Brackenridge, Hugh M.,	300	Feb.	10, 1785.
Beam, Abram,	400	Feb.	10, 1785.
Beam, Jacob,	15 0	Feb.	10, 1785.
Body, Peter,	3 00	Feb.	10, 1785.
Biggart, John,	400	Feb.	10, 1785.
Bousman, Andrew, Jr.,	200	Feb.	14, 1785.
Biggart, Samuel,	318	Feb.	10, 1785.
Bowsman, Andrew,	400	Feb.	14, 1785.
Bowsman, Jacob, Jr.,	400	Feb.	14, 1785.
Bowsman, Wm.,	400	Feb.	14, 1785.
Bowsman, James,	400	Feb.	14, 1785.
Byrn, Richard,	150	Feb.	14, 1785.
Bousman, Frederick,	400	Feb.	15, 1785.
Bousman, John,	400	Feb.	15, 1785.
Bousman, Nicholas,	400	Feb.	15, 1785.
Bealy, Amos,	200	Feb.	17, 1785.
Bryson, Wm.,	400	Feb.	17, 1785.
Blackburn, Isaac,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
Bounds, Thomas,	300	Feb.	18, 1785.
beard, John,	350	Feb.	19, 1785.
Brownlee, John,	200	Feb	19, 1785.

	Acres.	Dete d	Burvey.
Bay, Thomas,	386	Feb.	21, 1785.
Burson, Isaac,	400	Feb.	23, 1785.
Branhard, Ebenezer,	400	March	1, 1785.
Brownlee, Wm.,	300	March	1, 1785.
Brownlee, James,	400	March	1, 1785.
Braddock, Francis,	400	March	
Brown, Joseph,	200	March	1, 1785.
Beeler, Joseph,	260	March	
Bentley, Eleazer,	400	March	4, 1785.
Bentley, Hans,	400	March	4, 1785.
Baker, Peter,	400	March	7, 1785.
Bailey, Mathew,	400	March	14, 1785.
Baley, Alexander,	200		14, 1785.
Bevard, James, and Wm. Gib-			
son,	332	March	16, 1785.
Boggs, John,	323%	March	29, 1785.
Beer, Robert,	300	April	12, 1785.
Beer, Wm.,	300	April	12, 1785.
Baker, Nicholas,	200	April	15, 1785.
Boyles, Wm.,	300	April	15, 1785.
Boyd, Robert,	400	April	28, 1785.
Burns, John,	240	April	28, 1785.
Burns, Alexander,	300	April	28, 1785.
Basonde, Beelan, Bertholff,			
Francis E.,	300	April	30, 1785.
Beall, Zeph'a,	345	May	14, 1785.
Brown, John,	300	June	20, 1785.
Bradin, Wm.,	400	June	30, 1785.
Boyd, Thomas,	25 0	Aug.	26, 1785.
Bell, Joseph,	100	Aug.	27, 1785.
Boyd, Ronly,	300	Sept.	3, 1785.
Boner, Charles,	100	Sept.	5, 1785.
Brehin, Thomas,	100	Sept.	16, 1785.
Barnet, John,	150	Sept.	16, 1785.
Burget, Boston,	300	Sept.	20, 1785.
Bean, Isaac,	150	Sept.	26, 1785.
Baldwin, Caleb,	300	Sept.	26, 1785.
Bradford, David,	400	Sept.	30, 1785.
Bradford, David,	300	Sept.	30, 1785.
Blackston, James, Jr.,	150	Oct.	3, 1785.
Botkins, John,	226	Oct.	10, 1785.
Butler, Edward,	400	Oct.	17, 1785.
Bair, Alexander,	300	Oct.	19, 1785.
Bradford, John,	25 0	Oct.	28, 1785.

	Acres.	Dete o	f Burvey.
Breadin, John,	150	Dec.	14, 1785.
Bay, Wm., Sen'r,	105	Dec.	17, 1785.
Bradford, Robert,	140	Dec.	23, 1785.
Blake, Nicholas,	150	Dec.	23, 1785.
Bruce, Charles,	300	Feb.	10, 1786.
Biggart, Samuel,	318	Feb.	10, 1786.
Brackenridge, John,	400	Feb.	13, 1786.
Beeler, Samuel, Jr.,	300	Feb.	17, 1786.
Brown, John,	100	Feb.	17, 1786.
Blazer, John,	400	Feb.	17, 1786.
Brown, Abner,	150	Feb.	20, 1786.
Bane, Nathan,	300	Feb.	20, 1786.
Bane, James,	300	Feb.	20, 1786.
Baldwin, Jabez,	400	Feb.	20, 1786.
Baldwin, Caleb, Jr.,	400	Feb.	20, 1786.
Bates, Ephraim,	400	Feb.	21, 1786.
Brownlee, John,	300	Feb.	21, 1786.
Beverington, John,	400	Feb.	22, 1786.
Brown, Wm.,	300	Feb.	22, 1786.
Bryan, John,	250	Feb.	23, 1786.
Biddle, Joseph, Sen'r,	200	Feb.	23 , 1786.
Brownlee, Archibald,	400	Feb.	24, 1786.
Brownlee, Thomas,	3911/8	March	1, 1786.
Brownlee, James,	212%	March	1, 1786.
Berson, Henry,	200	March	8, 1786.
Byers, Jas. & Thos.,	400		16, 1786.
Brenton, Joseph,	4141/6		20, 1786.
Beall, Zeph'a,	335¾		20, 1786.
Baker, George,	300		21, 1786.
Beeler, Joseph,	262		23, 1786.
Braden, James,	4121/4		23 , 1786.
Boner, Charles,	375 %		23, 1786.
Bonner, Barney,	378%		23, 1786.
Brown, John,	300		23, 1786.
Brown, Joseph,	45	April	5, 1786.
Brown, Joseph, in trust,	400	April	5, 1786.
Brown, Joseph,	392	April	15, 1786.
Breadin, James,	300	May	10, 1786.
Belts, Michael,	150	May	24, 1786.
Berry, William,	360	June	5, 1786.
Blackledge, Thomas,	240	June	17, 1786.
Blake, Dorcas,	350	June	19, 1786.
Burge, Jacob,	300	Aug.	1, 1786.
Beer, Alexander, in trust,	200	Aug.	2, 1786.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey
Blakeney, Gabriel,	400	Aug.	12, 1786.
Boilston, George,	200	Sept.	6, 1786.
Bevington, Thomas,	80	Sept.	7, 1786.
Bousman, Jacob,	400	Oct.	6, 1786.
Bradford, David,	250	Oct.	23, 1786.
Bryson, Andrew,	100	Oct.	26, 1786.
Bonner, William,	385	Nov.	10, 1786.
Brownlee, John,	200	Nov.	13, 1786.
Burt, William, and Isaac Ger-			
rard,	400	Nov.	24, 1786.
Buchanan, Walter,	383%	May	29, 1787.
Broddy, James,	250	June	1, 1787.
Bausman, Jacob,	409%	June	2, 1787.
Boreman, John,	50	June	4, 1787.
Bradford, James,	200	June	5, 1787.
Bingham, Robert,	115	June	16, 1787.
Blaine, Ephraim, Esq.,	. 330	Sept.	1, 1787.
Barnet, James,	3981/2	Sept.	12, 1787.
Brice, William,	. 876 1/ 8	Sept.	13, 1787.
Buchanan, Samuel,	3521/2	Sept.	17, 1787.
Buchanan, John,	2251/6	Sept.	17, 1787.
Boilstone, David,	400	Oct.	15, 1787.
Beatty, Thomas,	300	Oct.	25, 1787.
Black, Samuel,	111	Nov.	5, 1787.
Barber, James,	300	Nov.	17, 1787.
Blair, Joseph,	300	Nov.	17, 1787.
Boyd, Andrew,	300	Nov.	17, 1787.
Brown, John,	200	Nov.	25, 1787.
Bryan, Henry,	150	Nov.	26, 1787.
Biggar, Thomas,	423.34	Dec.	10, 1787.
Baldwin, John,	204%	Jan.	9, 1788.
Baldwin, John,	398%	Jan.	9, 1788.
Brown, Joshua,	369.156	Jan.	9, 1788.
Butler, William,	· 209¾	Jan.	21, 1788.
Breaden, Ezekiel,	150	Feb.	11, 1788.
Bell, James,	405.151	Feb.	20, 1788.
Blair, James,	50	Feb.	26, 1788.
Brown, Nathaniel,	324%	Feb.	29, 1788.
Breadin, James,	219	Feb.	29, 1788.
Beeler, Samuel,	400	Feb.	29, 1788.
Blackmore, Samuel,	374	Feb.	29, 1788.
Bennett, William,	226	Feb.	29, 1788.
Black, Samuel,	80	March	11, 1788.
Black, Samuel,	150	March	11, 1788.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Brown, Joseph,	160		24, 1788.
Bess, John,	400	March	24, 1788.
Boyce, Wm.,	55	March	25, 1788.
Boyd, Robert,	301.53	April	1, 1788.
Black, John,	125	April	1, 1788.
Beall, Hugh,	400	April	1, 1788.
Boling, Alexander,	395.154	April	5, 1788.
Bouck, John,	2961/4	April	9, 1788.
Billesby, Samuel,	400	April	10, 1788.
Billesby, James,	400	April	10, 1788.
Billesby, William,	400	April	10, 1788.
Brackenridge, Hugh M.,	400	April	11, 1788.
Bell, Robert,	418.39	June	10, 1788.
Brackenridge, Hugh M.,	343.81	July	30, 1788.
Brackenridge, Hugh M.,	400	July	30, 1788.
Brackenridge, Hugh M.,	380	July	30, 1788.
Brackenridge, Hugh M.,	414.53	July	30, 1788.
Bousman, Jacob,	418.94	Aug.	8, 1788.
Berrickman, Mich'l,	150	Sept.	13, 1788.
Bell, John,	314.48	Sept.	20, 1788.
Blair, David,	50	Sept.	29, 1788.
Breaden, James,	403	Oct.	10, 1788.
Blaine, Ephraim, Esq.,	320¾	Oct.	20, 1788.
Buchanan, Walter,	352%	Nov.	20, 1788.
Breadon, Wm.,	200	Nov.	21, 1788.
Beaver, John,	36 0	Dec.	5, 1788.
Bishop, Thomas,	218%	Dec.	9, 1788.
Black, Philip,	2241/2	Jan.	21, 1789.
Boley, Anthony,	100	March	4, 1789.
Boley, Anthony,	100	March	4, 1789.
Bayle, John,	395	March	12, 1789.
Bracken, Thomas,	340	May	27, 1789.
Brackenridge, Hugh M.,	100	June	8, 1789.
Brackenridge, H. H.,	400	Aug.	7, 1789.
Budd, James,	400	Nov.	6 , 1789.
Budd, George,	400	Nov.	6, 1789.
Beverington, John,	200	Nov.	20, 1789.
Berry, John,	400	Dec.	3, 1789.
Burns, Mich'l, and Elizabeth			
Dougherty,	300		4, 1789.
Brackenridge, H. H.,	318	Jan.	30, 1790.
Brown, Wm.,	278.90	Feb.	27, 1790.
Bess, John,	401	Sept.	11, 1790.
Barron, John, Jr.,	400	July	19, 1792.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Beck, Henry,	400	July 19, 1792.
Brackenridge, H. H., Esq.,	2801/4	July 21, 1792.
Brown, Paul,	200	Aug. 28, 1792.
Barber, David,	200	Aug. 28, 1792.
Buckman, George,	300	Aug. 28, 1792.
Blair, Joseph,	300	Aug. 28, 1792.
Brown, Luke,	300	Aug. 28, 1792.
Barker, Stephen,	250	Aug. 28, 1792.
Barclay, Thomas,	250	Aug. 28, 1792.
Britton, John, Jr.,	250	Sept. 27, 1792.
Britton, Thomas, Jr.,	400	Sept. 27, 1792.
Bishop, David,	240	Sept. 18, 1792.
Blackledge, Margaret,	200	Dec. 28, 1792.
Barber, Robert,	300	March 26, 1793.
Byers, William,	300	Aug. 28, 1793.
Boggs, Andrew,	200	Jan. 10, 1794.
Bogard, Cornelius,	200	April 19, 1794.
Blakeny, Gabriel,	400	May 6, 1794.
Baskins, George,	70	May 6, 1794.
Brainer, Barney,	200	May 6, 1794.
Brown, Edward,	276	May 20, 1795.
Byllesby, Henrietta,	400	June 3, 1795.
Byllesby, Langton,	400	June 3, 1795.
Blain, Leonard,	202	June 3, 1795.
Baird, Absalom,	400	Oct. 16, 1795.
Blakeny, Gabriel,	400	Oct. 16, 1795.
Blakeny, Wm.,	400	Oct. 16, 1795.
Blain, Leonard,	102	Jan. 26, 1796.
Bumgardner, George,	356%	March 17, 1796.
Bell, Samuel,	76	March 22, 1796.
Brown, Abner,	115	March 22, 1796.
Barber, Mathew,	150	April 18, 1796.
Byers, Samuel,	150	April 23, 1796.
Byers, Andrew,	110	May 14, 1796.
Boyd, Dugal,	343	Nov. 5, 1796.
Byers, Tho's & James,	200	Dec. 29, 1796.
Blakeney, Gabriel,	43	Jan. 20, 1797.
Barker, Jeremiah,	165	Jan. 6, 1798.
Brownlee, John,	70	Feb. 20, 1800.
Burget, George,	292	July 17, 1800.
Bracken, Thomas,	278.10	March 17, 1802.
Buxton, Jacob,	400	March 25, 1802.
Black, Samuel,	8	Jan. 20, 1803.
	433.42	March 3, 1803.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Buchanan, John,	25	Dec.	10, 1804.
Buchanan, John,	120	Jan.	17, 1806.
Barr, Thomas,	125	Jan.	17, 1806.
Bilderback, Thomas,	250	March	2, 1809.
Barber, Abraham,	116	Dec.	11, 180 9 .
Berington, Daniel,	275	Aug.	21, 1812.
Byers, Samuel,	70	Dec.	12, 1814.
Buckingham, Isaac,	20	Feb.	28, 1815.
Brownlee, James,	3	Feb.	13, 1816.
Bane, Abraham,	60	June	26, 1816.
Bennett, Jacob,	25	Sept.	19, 1816.
Brice, Thomas,	10	Dec.	7, 1816.
Brice, Thomas,	5	Feb.	17, 1817.
Babbitt, Jacob,	50	May	16, 1817.
Brice, Thomas,	3	July	15, 1817.
Buckingham, Isaac,	30.70	-	16, 1818.
Buchanan, Alex.,	200		18, 1818.
Barre, John,	45	June	27, 1818.
Bell, Robert,	10	Dec.	1, 1818.
Beabout, Peter,	2	Dec.	1, 1818.
Bradburgh, Lewis Abner,	25	Dec.	11, 1821.
Bebout, Peter,	50	Jan.	22, 1822.
Bryan, Robert,	30	March	6, 1826.
Bony, Jacob,	2	July	1, 1826.
Barr, James,	2	Aug.	28, 1826.
Barnhart, Henry,	2	April	14, 1828.
Berry, George,	2	Dec.	30, 1828.
Burns, John,	76	Jan.	27, 1829.
Burns, John,	11/2	March	11, 1829.
Brown, James,	65.65	April	3, 1829.
Braddock, Wilson,	1	Oct.	7, 1829.
Burns, John,	201/2	Oct.	28, 1829.
Burns, John,	95.120	Nov.	30, 1829.
Brownlee, Archibald,	3	Dec.	20, 1829.
Buffington, Joseph,	5	Sept.	27, 1831.
Bunyan, Jas., heirs, &c.,	189.88	April	1, 1833.
Boher, John,	18	May	1, 1833.
Barnard, James,	15	May	5, 1836.
Blayer, Charles,	30	June	10, 1836.
Bean, Abraham,	5	March	14, 1837.
Bell, Rapheld,	39	May	8, 1837.
Boggs, Andrew,	20	Sept.	4, 1837.
Bower, John, Esq.,	1	March	18, 1839.
Bane, Wm.,	3	March	13, 1850.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Boyd, Francis,	11	July	24, 1851.
Booze, Christopher,	2	Aug.	23, 1852.
Beck, Adam,	5	March	18, 1861.
Bell, Samuel F.,	5	Jan.	24, 1863.
Bayne, E. M.,	40	June	8, 1865.
Burns, John,	5	April	22, 1868.
Briggs, Wm. A.,	3	June	20, 1869.
Boon, James,	1	Nov.	17, 1873.
Baird, Thos. W.,	. 3	March	28, 18 92 .
Christ, Nicholas,	2381/8	June	10, 1784.
Crane, John,	300	July	1, 1784.
Calhoon, David, and John			
Shearer,	300	July	26, 1784.
Cook, Edward,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Cook, Edward, Jr.,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Cook, David, Sen'r,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Cook, David,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Cook, John,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Cook, John, Jr.,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Cook, Samuel,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Cook, Samuel, Jr.,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Cook, James, Jr.,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Cook, James,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Cook, Peyton,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Cook, Isabella,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Cook, Mary, Jr.,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Crow, Lawrence,	300	Aug.	31, 1784.
Cochran, Wm.,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Cochran, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Cochran, Thomas,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Clark, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Clark, Wm.,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Clark, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Campbell, Patrick,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Campbell, Wm.,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Carr, Alexander,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Christie, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Clever, Jacob,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Cleland, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Cooper, Matthais,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Caven, Robert,	400	Sept.	23, 1784.
Conchy, James,	400	Sept.	24, 1784.
Cunningham, Allen,	400	Oct.	2, 1784.
Clark, Jno., Rev.,	126	Oct.	7, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Craig, James,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Coats, Josiah,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Coats, Samuel,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Canby, Eli,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Canby, Thomas,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Coxe, Jacob,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Cox, John,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Caldwell, Robert,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Conner, Bryan,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Clark, Abram,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Copeland, Fred'k,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Collins, Thomas,	400	Oct.	29, 1784.
Cotton, John,	230	Dec.	18, 1784.
Cotton, Henry,	330	Dec.	18, 1784.
Castairs, Thomas,	200	Dec.	18, 1784.
Cummings, John,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Church, George,	300	Dec.	23, 1784.
Cooper, Fred. K.,	287%	Dec.	24, 1784.
Carmichael, James,	50	Jan.	15, 1785.
Corbly, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1785.
Crosby, Robert,	100	Jan.	17, 1785.
Crossly, Robert,	200	Jan.	17, 1785.
Crawford, Alice,	200	Jan.	26, 1785.
Carrell, John,	400	Feb.	9, 1785.
Cunningham, Rob't,	300	Feb.	10, 1785.
Cunningham, Samuel,	250	Feb.	10, 1785.
Clark, David,	400	Feb.	14, 1785.
Carothers, James,	200	Feb.	15, 1785.
Carrol, Joseph,	400	Feb.	16, 1785.
Carrol, Taylor,	303	Feb.	16, 1785.
Combs, Francis,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
Cross, John,	300	Feb.	20, 1785.
Cochran, Ebenezer,	200	Feb.	18, 1785.
Cockburn, Moses,	300	Feb.	18, 1785.
Carmikel, John,	350	Feb.	19, 1785.
Craig, Samuel,	400	Feb.	25, 1785.
Cook, Jacob,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Carter, James,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Canon, John,	400	March	
Craig, Robert,	300	March	•
Craig, John,	300	March	•
Cunningham, Francis,	400	March	•
Coe, Moses,	270	March	
			•

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Craig, Henry, and Wm. Camp-		•
bell,	250	March 4, 1785.
Craig, Wm.,	200	March 4, 1785.
Crawford, James,	300	March 7, 1785.
Constable, Thomas,	400	March 14, 1785.
Cooper, Thomas,	330	March 28, 1785.
Crawford, James,	150	March 30, 1785.
Carril, Edward,	400	April 4, 1785.
Carril, Robert,	400	April 4, 1785.
Cochran, Robert,	400	April 9, 1785.
Cairnege, Wm.,	400	April 9, 1785.
Cain, John,	200	April 18, 1785.
Cunningham, Hugh,	400	May 26, 1785.
Carswell, James,	300	May 31, 1785.
Crawford, Andrew,	356	June 28, 1785.
Crawford, Josiah,	400	June 28, 1785.
Carnes, Peter,	200	June 28, 1785.
Castner, Peter,	100	Aug. 23, 1785.
Colvin, George,	150	Aug. 24, 1785.
Carr, Wm.,	400	Aug. 31, 1785.
Crawford, John,	300	Sept. 2, 1785.
Campbell, Wm., Jr.,	229	Sept. 13, 1785.
Campbell, James,	70	Sept. 13, 1785.
Campbell, John,	200	Sept. 13, 1785.
Cox, Gabriel,	3151/2	Sept. 19, 1785.
Cox, Gabriel,	262	Sept. 19, 1785.
Chamberlain, Arthur,	130	Oct. 3, 1785.
Crage, John,	150	Oct. 14, 1785.
Campbell, Robert,	400	Oct. 17, 1785.
Carson, James,	400	Oct. 17, 1785.
Covelt, Abraham,	200	Oct. 28, 1785.
Cochran, Wm.,	250	Nov. 4, 1785.
Campbell, James,	25 0	Nov. 4, 1785.
Clark, Thomas,	100	Nov. 17, 1785.
Carothers, James,	150	Dec. 19, 1785.
Clifford, John,	400	Dec. 20, 1785.
Crawford, Mary,	150	Dec. 22, 1785.
Crawford, Alexander,	75	Dec. 22, 1785.
Carrel, George,	150	Dec. 23, 1785.
Creagow, Thomas,	100	Dec. 23, 1785.
Cochran, Alexander,	300	Dec. 23, 1785.
Cahey, Samuel,	189	Jan. 19, 1786.
Colven, Wm.,	364	Feb. 13, 1786.
Crecraft, Charles,	400	Feb. 20, 1786.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Craig, Samuel,	100	Feb.	2 0, 1 78 6 .
Clark, Samuel,	300	Feb.	21, 1786.
Cowan, Alexander,	200	Feb.	22, 1786.
Cooper, Moses,	400	Feb.	23, 1786.
Case, Joseph,	400	Feb.	23, 1786.
Cooper, Zebulon,	400	Feb.	23, 1786.
Campbell, Wm.,	350	Feb.	23, 1786.
Creven, James,	50	Feb.	27, 1786.
Connel, John Rice,	300	Feb.	28, 1786.
Crawford, James,	150	March	2, 1786.
Clyne, Jacob,	379	March	2, 1786.
Clyne, Jacob,	361%	March	2, 1786.
Constable, Thomas,	400	March	6, 1786.
Chease, Edward,	400	March	6, 1786.
Coonrode, John,	100	March	16, 1786.
Clouse, Wm.,	89		16, 1786.
Crooks, Thomas,	4211/2	March	23, 1786.
Coonrod, H'y,	3581/2		23, 1786.
Cook, Peyton,	400		29, 1786.
Cowan, John,	150		31, 1786.
Clendennin, Marg't,	300	April	5, 1786.
Cherry, Thomas,	347	April	5, 1786.
Crooks, Richard,	400	April	19, 1786.
Clark, Robert,	200	May	10, 1786.
Crawford, Andrew,	415%	June	1, 1786.
Chambers, John,	100	June	5, 1786.
Crow, John,	250	July	10, 1786.
Clamons, Adam,	75	Aug.	1, 1786.
Curry, James,	100	Aug.	29, 1786.
Caldwell, Wm.,	50	Sept.	6, 1786.
Caldwell, Wm.,	399¾	Sept.	8, 1786.
Caldwell, Robert,	4051/8	Sept.	11, 1786.
Clark, James,	3511/8	Sept.	11, 1786.
Chambers, David,	314	Sept.	12, 1786.
Carson, Thomas,	200	Sept.	22, 1786.
Crawford, John,	400	Oct.	27, 1786.
Cloud, Abner, and Ruth Hays,	329	Nov.	1, 1786.
Cox, Isaac,	178	Nov.	3, 1786.
Crawford, John,	3 00	Nov.	21, 1786.
Corry, Jeremiah,	376	Jan.	4, 1787.
Coulson, Samuel,	400	Jan.	16, 1787.
Conner, John,	150	Jan.	17, 1787.
Campbell, Duncan,	160	Jan.	17, 1787.
Condon, Mary,	154.35	Jan.	24, 1787.
35-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.		-	iaitizad by C

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Carter, Stephen,	200	Feb. 9, 1787.
Curry, Daniel,	300	Feb. 9, 1787.
Coe, Phillip,	100	March 1, 1787.
Clark, Joseph,	200	March 14, 1787.
Crow, Jacob,	400	March 14, 1787.
Campbell, Wm.,	408%	April 3, 1787.
Cornwall, Jeremiah,	400	Aug. 21, 1787.
Cornwall, Thomas,	400	Aug. 21, 1787.
Clark, Charles,	200	Sept. 5, 1787.
Craighead, Mary,	250	Sept. 10, 1787.
Collins, John, and Eliz'th		•
Hopkins,	281	Sept. 13, 1787.
Cunningham, Ambrose,	150	Sept. 17, 1787.
Cummins, Robert,	427%	Sept. 17, 1787.
Clauson, Garret,	200	Oct. 15, 1787.
Clauson, Thomas,	300	Oct. 15, 1787.
Campbell, Wm.,	120	Oct. 16, 1787.
Campbell, Wm.,	400	Oct. 16, 1787.
Cline, Conrad,	150	Nov. 3, 1787.
Chambers, James,	1931/4	Nov. 10, 1787.
Carmond, John, Jr.,	200	Nov. 17, 1787.
Covelt, Jedia,	400	Nov. 17, 1787.
Chamberlain, John,	300	Nov. 17, 1787.
Coleman, Nathaniel,	200	Nov. 17, 1787.
Christ, John,	849.92	Jan. 9, 1788.
Clare, Thomas,	45	Jan. 21, 1788.
Conkle, Henry,	400	Feb. 11, 1788.
Corl, Peter,	125	Feb. 11, 1788.
Conkle, John,	400	Feb. 11, 178%
Casner, Peter,	160	Feb. 25, 1788.
Chamberlain, Richa.,	3351/4	Feb. 29, 1788.
Colvin, Vincent,	321%	Feb. 29, 1788.
Campbell, Arthur,	400	Feb. 29, 1788.
Coltreaugh, Wm.,	381.116	March 1, 1788.
Caldwell, David,	400	March 1, 1788.
Clare, Thomas,	200	March 10, 1788.
Chrisly, Michael,	408	March 12, 1788.
Cook, Peter,	41	March 14, 1788.
Colvin, Vincent,	304%	March 22, 1788.
Colvin, Vincent,	4701/2	March 22, 1788.
Curry, William,	290	March 26, 1788.
Couch, Nathan,	366.72	April 1, 1788.
Craft, John,	895.156	April 5, 1788.
Clark, James,	400	April 8, 1788.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Cherry, Thomas,	400.36	April	8, 1788.
Cherry, Thomas P.,	3641/2	April	8, 1788.
Custard, Benj.,	333 .80	April	8, 1788.
Carothers, Robert,	426.115	April	8, 1788.
Caldwell, James,	371	May	27, 1788.
Chaplin, Moses,	4001/2	May	27, 1788.
Clemmons, James,	399.6	May	27, 1788.
Cryder, Michael,	400		
Campbell, John,	311.132	Sept.	9, 1788.
Craig, Isaac,	340	Dec.	5, 1788.
Crail, John,	403.25	Dec.	15, 1788.
Carson, James,	400	Dec.	16, 1788.
Coles, Wm.,	400	Dec.	16, 1788.
Cree, William,	250	Feb.	4, 1789.
Crawford, Oliver,	290.32	Feb.	18, 1789.
Creemer, John,	3731/4	May	6, 1789.
Carroll, Daniel,	301	Oct.	6, 1789.
Cook, Jeremiah,	10	Nov.	9, 1789.
Cox, John,	381.7	Sept.	7, 1790.
Carson, James,	400	Sept.	11, 1790.
Canon, John,	406	Sent.	1, 1790.
Canon, John,	3631/2	Sept.	1, 1790.
Crawford, Wm.,	162	Nov.	4, 1790.
Cotton, Wm.,	214%	Dec.	1, 1790.
Cummings, James,	200	Jan.	12, 1791.
Church, George,	253	Aug.	2, 1791.
Cannon, John,	423	May	24, 1792.
Cannon, John,	414	May	25, 1792.
Chester, Joseph,	90	June	11, 1792.
Cottinger, James,	400	July	19, 1792.
Carson, Abel,	250	Aug.	28, 1792.
Corn, John,	300	Aug.	28, 1792.
Crafter, Lawrence,	3 80	Aug.	28, 1792.
Crawford, Jos.,	300	Sept.	21, 1792.
Campbell, James,	136¾	Feb.	12, 1793.
Cannon, Boston,	300	Feb.	19, 1793.
Colwel, Elverston,	300	Feb.	19, 1793.
Clegg, Alexander,	200	Feb.	19, 1793.
Crain, Caleb,	100	March	26, 1793.
Clemons, James,	401%	April	19, 1793.
Coleman, Joel,	200	Jan.	4, 1794.
Cunningham, Hugh,	80	Jan.	20, 1794.
Craft, Lawrence,	150	Feb.	10, 1794.
Cook, John,	400	Feb.	10, 1794.

Digitized by Google

Carey, Abel,	Acres. 300	Feb.	f Survey. 10, 1794.
Craig, Walter,	261.43	Feb.	28, 1794.
Callender, Thomas,	400	April	14, 1794.
Collens, Stephen,	400	April	14, 1794.
Collens, Zacheus,	400	April	14, 1794.
Cline, John,	400	April	14, 1794.
Campbell, Dugal,	300	April	19, 1794.
Cooper, John,	500 50	Sept.	5, 1794.
	300	-	20, 1794.
Clark, Thomas,		Sept. Dec.	7, 1795.
· ·	100 100	Dec.	7, 1795. 7, 1795.
Carrell, Richard,			•
Carson, Thomas, Jr.,	108	Dec.	8, 1795.
Colvin, Vincent,	196	Jan.	19, 1796.
Campbell, Parker,	400	Jan.	26, 1796.
Coe, Phillip,	200	March	5, 1796.
Cree, Wm.,	50		22, 1796.
Colwell, Abr'm,	100	April	18, 1796.
Coe, Joseph,	339	April	18, 1796.
Carmichael, Jno., Sen'r,	206	April	18, 1796.
Carmichael, Jno.,	315	April	18, 1796.
Coll, Charles,	400	July	8, 1796.
Cook, Edward, Esq.,	193%	Aug.	31, 1796.
Clark, Samuel,	400	Nov.	7, 1796.
Clark, Robert,	400	Nov.	7, 1796.
Carrell, Thomas,	300	Jan.	16, 1797.
Crawford, Josiah,	400	Dec.	14, 1797.
Chapman, Wm.,	363	Dec.	16, 1797.
Carson, Samuel,	118	Dec.	21, 1797.
Clemmons, Ab'm,	187.92	April	17, 1800.
Commins, Rob't,	100	Feb.	13, 1801.
Comley, John,	420.36	May	9, 1803.
Cooper, John,	200	June	25, 1803.
Cunningham, Hugh,	20	Мау	30, 1804.
Clark, Samuel,	40	May	20, 1805.
Chambers, Wm.,	100	Aug.	13, 1805.
Cole, Wm., and Jas. Stevenson,	300	Dec.	12, 1805.
Caldwell, James,	225	Jan.	7, 1806.
Cook, Noah,	313.64	Feb.	24, 1808.
Cox, Christopher,	10	June	27, 1806.
Craig, Patrick,	25	Jan.	13, 1810.
Critchfield, John,	35	Feb.	13, 1810.
Cook, James,	2041/4	July	3, 1810.
Cassil, John,	106	March	7, 1811.
Cunningham, Ach'ld,	120	May	30, 1811.
	Digitize	$_{ m ed\ bv}G$ (oogle
			0

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Clark, Samuel & Wife,	813.4	Sept.	19, 1811.
Craig, David,	35	Jan.	1, 1812.
Cunningham, Hugh,	88	March	17, 1812.
Craft, John,	210	June	14, 1813.
Crawford, Josiah,	8	Feb.	22, 1815.
Croft, Wm.,	2	Aug.	26, 1817.
Cooper, John,	8	June	9, 1818.
Cooper, John,	5	Dec.	10, 1818.
Crane, Daniel,	6	April	5, 1819.
Coffield, Lawrence,	12	March	
Carson, Isaac,	15	March	7, 1821.
Cox, Zachariah,	75	March	30, 1822.
Conyer, Thomas,	142	Feb.	21, 1824.
Carrol, John,	90	May	2, 1825.
Çox, Jacob,	20	Aug.	19, 1826.
Clark, Charles,	1	Oct.	18, 1827.
Carman, Wm.,	10	May	19, 1828.
Carman, Wm.,	· 2	June	30, 1828.
Carman, Wm.,	2	Aug.	25, 1828.
Coe, Daniel,	1	June	1, 1829.
Camel, James, Sen'r, & Camel,			
Thomas,	10	Sept.	29, 1829.
Colwell, Samuel,	20	Feb.	24, 1830.
Criss, Jacob,	5	April	6, 1832.
Criss, Jacob,	201/2	May	5, 1832.
Criss, Elijah,	10	Jan.	30, 1833.
Conden, John,	58	Sept.	30, 1835.
Crawford, John,	20	Feb.	29, 1836.
Carson, Adam,	11	March	9, 1836.
Carney, Willis,	80	June	7, 1836.
Conn, James,	40	March	1, 1837.
Campsey, Joseph, xs.,	80	March	13, 1837.
Campbell, Joseph,	5	June	10, 1839.
Chadwick, James,	2	July	8, 1839.
Clark, Joseph,	14	June	17, 1850.
Carroll, Hamilton,	6	March	6, 1851.
Chamberlain, Arthur,	100	June	29, 1852.
Carman, Daniel,	400	Sept.	2, 1853.
Crawford, Mathew,	73	Oct.	17, 1856.
Carman, John R.,	6	Nov.	28, 1857.
Caldwell, Hester,	. 31	Oct.	12, 1864.
Connor, John O.,	5	Jan.	23, 1866.
Chalfant, H. S.,	12	April	26, 1866.
Cruse, Peter,	13	Jan.	13, 1874.
Olubo, Feter,	10	am.	TO, TO 13.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Clemens, Louisa,	35	June	15, 1877.
Carsons, Rob't M.,	13	May	26, 1884.
Candall, Edw. G.,	7	April	25, 1887.
Davidson, Samuel,	300	July	1, 1784.
Dennison, Michael,	300	July	1, 1784.
Dehart, William,	300	July	1, 1784.
Dixon, Henry,	200	Aug.	31, 1784.
Dowig, John,	400	Sept.	13, 178 4 .
Davie, Hugh,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Douglass, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Douglass, John (say Geo.),	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Douglass, Samuel,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Davidson, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Downey, Wm.,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Downey, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Danskins, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Dering, H'y,	400	Sept.	22, 178 1 .
Dixon, Joshua,	183¾	Sept.	28, 1784.
Davis, Martha, S'r,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Davis, Martha, J'r,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Dorgen, Thomas,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Donahy, John,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Dodd, John,	250	Oct.	13, 1784.
Dilworth, Samuel,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Duffleld, Peter,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Dougherty, Patrick,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Dreman, David,	400	Nov.	2, 1784.
Douglass, John, Esq.,	400	Nov.	5, 1784.
Douglass, John, Esq.,	2911/2	Nov.	8, 1784.
Davis, Azariah,	400	Nov.	16, 1784.
Davis, James,	300	Dec.	2, 178 1 .
David, John,	300	Dec.	22, 1784.
Dawes, Cephas,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Deal, Jacob,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Deal, Peter,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Duncan, David,	300	Dec.	27, 178 1 .
Duncan, Isaac,	300	Dec.	27, 1784.
Duncan, Mathew,	300	Dec.	27, 1784.
Dungan, Islaah,	300	Jan.	22, 1785.
Dungan, Levy,	300	Jan.	22, 1785.
Dungan, James,	300	Jan.	22, 1785.
Daniel, Benjamin,	400	Jan.	26, 1785.
Doughty, Pamilia, & others,	300	Jan.	26, 1785.
Dock, Robert,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.

Domes He	Acres.		Survey.
Dawson, Wm.,	3 00 4 00	Feb. Feb.	9, 1785. 10, 1785.
Dille, Isaac,			•
Dille, David,	400	Feb.	10, 1785.
Dille, Caleb,	300	Feb.	10, 1785.
Davison, George,	25 0	Feb.	21, 1785.
Davis, Samuel,	400	Feb.	25, 1785.
Davis, Thomas,	400	Feb.	25, 1785.
Dougherty, Bernard,	400	March	1, 1785.
Dickeson, John,	200	March	4, 1785.
Dougherty, Michael,	400	April	13, 1785.
Delinger, Augustin,	200	April	15, 1785.
Davis, Assa,	100	April	15, 1785.
Dennis, Barthol'w,	25 0	April	28, 1785.
Divin, Leonard,	300	May	14, 1785.
Davis, Wm.,	300	May	25 , 1785.
Dye, Andrew,	400	May	25 , 1785.
Dungan, Nathan,	35 0	June	14, 1785.
Doddridge, Philip,	200	June	20, 1785.
Davis, Zachariah,	400	July	15, 1785.
Donachy, Elizabeth (widow),	250	Sept.	2, 1785.
Dickson, James,	200	Sept.	16, 1785.
Drummond, Margaret,	402	Sept.	19, 1785.
Dungan, John,	3 00	Sept.	23, 1785.
Dungan, Nathan,	300	Sept.	23, 1785.
Dickison, Gideon,	300	Sept.	26, 1785.
Dickison, John,	350	Sept.	26, 1785.
Donaldson, John,	400	Sept.	3 0, 1785.
Dinsmore, James,	3 50	Nov.	4, 1785.
Dodd, John,	12	Nov.	22, 1785.
Dickison, Rich'd,	300	Nov.	22, 1785.
Davis, Benjamin,	200	Dec.	5, 1785.
Dodd, Charles,	200	Dec.	6, 1785.
Dodd, Thaddeus, Rev.,	400	Dec.	21, 1785.
Davis, John,	400	Dec.	23, 1785.
Davis, Cornelius,	300	Jan.	9, 1786.
Duncan, Alexander,	400	Jan.	30, 1786.
Douglass, Robert,	40	Feb.	13, 1786.
Daga, Elizabeth,	200	Feb.	20, 1786.
Draper, John, & oth's,	300	Feb.	20, 1786.
Daga, Martin,	400	Feb.	20, 1786.
Dickison, Henry,	300	Feb.	20, 1786.
Dunbar, James,	400	Feb.	21, 1786.
Downing, Timothy,	200	Feb.	22, 1786.
Dunker, William,	200	Feb.	27, 1786.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Dorsey, Joseph,	250	March	2, 1786.
Davis, Joshua,	3321/4	March	20, 1786.
Drake, Peter,	3331/4	March	23, 1786.
Dorsey, Edward,	269 34	March	25 , 1786.
Dorsey, Edward,	229%	March	25, 1786.
Dill, Price,	100	March	30, 1786.
Derpentriaux, Lucas,	50	April	5, 1786.
Downie, Alexander,	800	April	12, 1786.
Devore, John,	400	May	24, 1786.
Dickson, George,	440 1-3	June	1, 1786.
Dowler, Thomas,	250	June	3, 1786.
Davis, Tabitha,	150	July	31, 1786.
Deam, Mark,	400	uJly	31, 1786.
Dill, Mathew,	100	Sept.	2, 1786.
Dye, Andrew,	150	Nov.	9, 1786.
Debolt, George,	200	Nov.	24, 1786.
Dunavon, John,	100	Dec.	8, 1786.
Downey, Joseph, & John			
Beaver,	100	Jan.	17, 1787.
Dye, Enoch,	3 93	Jan.	27, 1787.
Downing, John,	400	Feb.	2, 1787.
Dancer, George,	100		19, 1787.
Dunn, Edmund,	100	March	23, 1787.
Dunlany, Anthony,	2731/4	May	22, 1787.
Daily, Nathan,	300	Aug.	21, 1787.
Depew, Daniel,	393¾	Sept.	13, 1787.
Devore, Henry,	404.66	Sept.	17, 1787.
Dimond, Daniel,	200	Oct.	1, 1787.
Dunham, Nathaniel,	215	Oct.	1, 1787.
Davis, John,	1911/	Nov.	1, 1787.
Dilley, David, Jr.,	250	Nov.	17, 1787.
Doddridge, John,	437.18	Jan.	9, 1788.
Devore, Henry,	200	Feb.	21, 1788.
Dunham, Dennis,	100	Feb.	26, 1788.
Devour, Andrew,	365%	Feb.	29, 1788.
Devour, Andrew,	4051/2	Feb.	29, 1788.
Daniel, John,	408	March	1, 1788.
Daily, Philip,	223 1/ 8	March	1, 1788.
Dady, John,	1051/4	March	3, 1788.
Davidson, Wm.,	150		10, 1788.
Dougherty, Rodge,	200		14, 1788.
Dawson, Benoni,	400		22, 1788.
Darman, James,	2971/4	April	8, 1788.
Dickinson, Assa,	200	Nov.	21, 1788.

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Downing, James,	100	Nov.	17, 1788.
Duncan, David,	269.48	June	9, 1789.
Duncan, David,	421	June	9, 1789.
Duncan, David,	420	June	9, 1789.
Duncan, David,	400	June	9, 1789.
Dannell, Henry,	336	Nov.	18, 1789.
Dunlap, Wm.,	400.31	Nov.	18, 1789.
Dawson, Rob't D.,	376	March	23, 1790.
Dunbar, James,	20	April	4, 1792.
Darlington, Jos., & wife,	357.33	April	17, 1792.
Dougherty, John,	200	Aug.	28, 1792.
Dixon, John,	400	Aug.	28, 1792.
Doty, Jacob,	110	Sept.	7, 1792.
Davidson, Wm., Jr.,	120	Sept.	13, 1792.
Dusman, Daniel,	200	Oct.	23, 1792.
Dickinson, Jesse,	200	Nov.	19, 1792.
Dennis, Michael,	200	Jan.	28, 1793.
Davis, Stephen,	210	Feb.	19, 1793.
Daily, Nathan,	289.20	Dec.	16, 1793.
Davis, Aaron,	190	April	9, 1794.
Danaly, James,	30	April	19, 1794.
Davis, Aaron,	200	Sept.	20, 1794.
Davis, Aaron,	170	April	18, 1796.
Devor, John,	30	April	18, 1796.
Dickerson, John,	250	April	18, 1796.
Davison, George,	380.68	April	19, 1796.
Dorsey, Joseph,	35 0	May	13, 1796.
Dille, Israel,	25	July	2, 1796.
Dwyer, Thomas,	200	March	10, 1797.
Devore, Andrew,	170	June	8, 1797.
Duncan, David,	• • •	Dec.	9, 1796.
Dickerson, John, J'r,	20	March	30, 1798.
Drennen, David,	80	March	4, 1799.
Donaldson, Rich'd,	250	Jan.	15, 1802.
Depue, Daniel, Esq.,	341.2	Jan.	6, 1803.
Depue, Daniel,	293.21	June	10, 1805.
Davidson, Samuel,	53	March	15, 1808.
Dill, Ezera,	50	Dec.	3, 1811.
Dunlop, John,	50	March	8, 1814.
Dilly, Israel,	9	April	10, 1815.
Dawson, Thomas,	27	Oct.	17, 1815.
Denman, Joshua,	20	March	8, 1816.
Dickey, John,	5	March	15, 1816.
Dille, Ezera,	3	April	3 0, 1816.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Dickey, John,	5 0	May	6, 1817.
Donaldson, C. Alex.,	114	_	14, 1822.
Davis, Joshua,	26	Dec.	8, 1823.
Davis, Aaron,	10		24, 1825.
Dille, Ezra,	5		16, 1826.
Day, Elias (in trust),	45	June	2, 1826.
Dixon, Emanuel,	40	March	1, 1827.
Duvall, Jacob,	1		20, 1827.
Doherty, Balford,	1		16, 1828.
Dickerson, H'y,	8		28, 1829.
Dorsey, Joseph,	288	Oct.	2, 1829.
Dorsey, Joseph,	4171/4	Oct.	2, 1829.
Dorsey, Edward,	399.157	Oct.	2, 1829.
Dorsey, James,	163	April	8, 18 3 0.
Day, Stephen,	4	May	4, 1835.
Dye, Daniel,	30	March	21, 1836.
Devoult, Adam,	4		25, 1837.
Dye, Daniel,	20	_	22, 1837.
Douglass, Rob't,	8	Jan.	29, 1859.
Douglass, Rob't,	6	March	16, 1859.
Edwards, Evan,	300	July	1, 1784.
Edwards, Enoch,	300	July	1, 1784.
Eyre, Benjamin,	300	July	1, 1784.
Edgar, James,	250	July	10, 1784.
Edgar, James,	350		11, 1784.
English, Wm.,	400		18, 1784.
Ewing, John, Rev'd,	300	Dec.	23, 1784.
Evans, John,	300	Jan.	26, 1785.
Ewalt, Henry,	300	Jan.	31, 1785.
Ewalt, Henry,	400	Feb.	10, 1785.
Ewing, James,	300	Feb.	10, 1785.
Evans, David,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Elliott, James,	400	March	1, 1785.
Erven, David,	350	March	4, 1785.
Eaton, Isaac,	400	March	11, 1785.
Eaton, John, Johnson and			
Margaret,	400	March	11, 1785.
Eaton, John, Johnson and			
Margaret,	400	March	11, 1785.
Evins, David,	400	March	11, 1785.
Elliott, Daniel,	6401/4	April	16, 1785.
Enoch, David, J'r,	200	June	29, 1785.
Evans, Jesse,	400	Aug.	22, 1785.
Elliott, George,	300	Aug.	27, 1785.

•	Acres.	Date of	f Burvey.
Edginton, Isaac,	80	Sept.	16, 1785.
Eddy, Joseph,	272	Sept.	26, 1785.
Eastel, Daniel,	330	Oct.	31, 1785.
Everly, Leonard,	250	Nov.	7, 1785.
Eger, James,	360	Dec.	9, 1785.
Elliott, Wm. & John,	400	Feb.	10, 1786.
Ewing, Alexander,	100	Feb.	15, 1786.
Ewing, Samuel,	100	Feb.	22, 1786.
Evans, Mayberry,	271%	Feb.	28, 1786.
Evans, David,	400	March	6, 1786.
Ewing, James,	200	April	5, 1786.
Eaton, James,	200	April	5, 1786.
England, John,	400	Мау	10, 1786.
Elliott, John & Patrick,	300	Oct.	23, 1786.
Evans, Duncan,	100	March	22, 1787.
English, David,	100	April	4, 1787.
Edgar, James,	150	Sept.	6, 1787.
Evault, Henry,	357%	Sept.	13, 1787.
Enoch, David,	100	Nov.	17, 1787.
Evans, David,	295	Nov.	26, 1787.
Elliott, John,	150	Jan.	8, 1788.
Ellison, Archibald,	394.124	Jan.	29, 1788.
Elliott, William,	300	Feb.	11, 1788.
Enlows, Abram,	400	Feb.	21, 1788.
Enlows, Luke,	400	Feb.	21, 1788.
England, David,	160	March	24, 1788.
Enlows, Ab'm,	300	March	26, 1788.
Ellis, James,	44.69	April	1, 1788.
Ewing, James,	398.142	April	8, 1788.
Ellis, James,	203.116	April	12, 1788.
Estell, Silas,	50	Sept.	18, 1788.
Evans, David,	400	Oct.	24, 1788.
Ellis, Ann, & others,	39	Nov.	18, 1789.
Eky, John,	79	June	8, 1790.
Estep, Robert,	368.112	Oct.	4, 1791.
Enoch, Wm.,	50	Aug.	28, 1793.
Ely, Hugh,	400	April	14, 1794.
Enoch, H'y, Jr.,	50	Oct.	26, 1795.
Enoch, Isaac,	400	April	5, 1796.
Elie, Michael,	150	March	5, 1796.
Ellis, Jesse,	100	March	11, 1796.
Edwards, Thomas,	42.112	March	23, 1796.
Enoch, Henry,	395	Dec.	28, 1798.
English, Eliz'th & Dav.,	432	Jan.	29, 1807.

	Acres.	Data	f Survey.
Enoch, Lydia, & Agnes Wright,	158		25, 1807.
Elston, Ephraim,	125	Feb.	5, 1813.
Eken, Joseph,	12	Dec.	31, 1814.
Edwards, Timothy,	200	Jan.	28, 1815.
Evans, Joseph,	10	Aug.	8, 1816.
Enlow, Thomas,	5	July	20, 1818.
England, Samuel,	28	June	29, 1819.
Eckles, Samuel,	5		22, 1824.
Ely, Jonas,	1.	Sept.	16, 1829.
Evans, Caleb,	10	Nov.	5, 1833.
Egy, Jacob,	18	May	6, 1835.
Engle, Peter,	21	June	4, 1835.
Emery, Joshua,	4	July	7, 1836.
Evans, George,	10	Aug.	31, 1852.
Fisher, Samuel,	300	July	1, 1784.
Falkner, Wm.,	300	July	1, 1784.
Fudge, James,	300	July	1, 1784.
Forster, Alexander,	400	Aug.	3, 1784.
Fulton, Robert,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Fulton, Abraham,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Fallows, Mary,	300	Aug.	25, 1784.
Frazer, Persifer,	400	Aug.	25, 1784.
Forrest, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Flinn, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Forsyth, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Franks, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Farbas, Donald,	400	Sept.	14, 1784.
Funck, Jacob,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Few, Joseph,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Fisher, Thomas,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Fishers, Miers,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Foulke, Adam,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Fritz, Phillip,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Friend, John,	300	Dec.	16, 1784.
Fairbairn, John,	200	Dec.	22, 1784.
Franklin, Thomas,	400	Dec,	23, 1784.
Field, Nathan,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Foulke, John, Dr.,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
French, Charles,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Fisher, Jeremiah,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Fry, Samuel,	300	Dec.	30, 1784.
Flanagan, Wm.,	400	Dec.	31, 1784.
Fox, Absalom,	326	Jan.	26, 1785.
Fast, Jacob,	400	Feb.	7, 1785.

	Acres	Date o	f Survey.
Fast, Nicholas,	400	Feb.	1, 1785.
Finney, Thomas,	250	Feb.	10, 1785.
Forsyth, James,	300	Feb.	10, 1785.
Fowler, Alexander,	400	Feb.	10, 1785.
Forgey, John,	200	Feb.	10, 1785.
Fast, Nicholas,	200	Feb.	17, 1785.
Froman, Solomon,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
Fruit, George,	200	Feb.	28, 1785.
Frew, John,	100	March	1, 1785.
Funk, Jacob,	400	March	1, 1785.
Funk, Catharine,	400	March	1, 1785.
Fruit, Francis,	400	March	4, 1785.
Fordies, Abraham,	300	March	
Forbush, Wm.,	400	March	7, 1785.
Forbush, Wm.,	200	Feb.	29, 1785.
Fisher, Thomas,	325	March	30, 1785.
Ford, Benjamin,	300	May	7, 1785.
Fleming, John,	200	May	14, 1785.
Froman, Paul,	1491/4	May	20, 1785.
Fergus, John,	200	Aug.	19, 1785.
Frey, Abraham,	178	Aug.	26, 1785.
Farnum, Patrick,	400	Sept.	2, 1785.
Flaniken, John,	300	Oct.	8, 1785.
Flanigan, Jane,	100	Oct.	7, 1785.
Flaniken, John,	100	Oct.	7, 1785.
Fry, Wm.,	399	Oct.	7, 1785.
Flenikin, Elias,	300	Oct.	10, 1785.
Feree, Joel,	300	Oct.	26, 1785.
Frazee, Jacob,	300	Oct.	28, 1785.
Frazer, Joseph,	280	Oct.	28, 1785.
Flanigan, Elias,	250	Nov.	14, 1785.
Flanigan, Elias,	150	Nov.	14, 1785.
Forward, Jacob,	230	Nov.	23, 1785.
Frame, Wm.,	400	Jan.	6, 1786.
Fife, John, Sen'r,	50	Feb.	13, 1786.
Frazer, Robert,	400	Feb.	13, 1786.
Fife, John,	397	Feb.	15, 1786.
Fife, John,	100	Feb.	15, 1786.
Fife, Wm.,	386	Feb.	15, 1786.
Finten, Samuel, and Rob't			
Shannon,	400	March	28, 1786.
Forbes, Wm.,	300	April	4, 1785.
Fegal, Jacob,	100	April	12, 1786.
Fosett, Joseph,	200	April	12, 1786.

	Acres.	Date o	Survey.
Finley, John, Maj.,	250	April	19, 1786.
Forward, Wm.,	50	June	6, 1786.
Frank, Baltzar,	220	Aug.	29, 1786.
Foster, James,	200	Sept.	4, 1786.
Frakes, H'y, Jr.,	300	Sept.	6, 1786.
Ferguson, James,	220	Sept.	7, 1786.
Freazer, Thomas,	200	Sept.	7, 1786.
Forbise, Hugh,	300	Sept.	18, 1786.
Forley, Andrew,	200	Sept.	30, 1786.
Fulton, John,	200	Sept.	30, 1786.
Fry, Samuel,	236%	Jan.	5, 1787.
Finley, Robert,	60	March	19, 1787.
Fairly, Andrew,	3981/4	March	19, 1787.
Fry, Joseph,	50	April	11, 1787.
Fry, Abraham,	183¾	April	12, 1787.
Faucet, John,	4121/4	May	22, 1787.
Flenikin, Jas. (son of Jno.),	294.19	Sept.	21, 1787.
Fox, Absolom,	300	Nov.	17, 1787.
Frazier, Jonathan,	250	Nov.	17, 1787.
Feely, Thomas,	50	Feb.	21, 1788.
Fleming, Samuel,	267	March	13, 1788.
Forbes, Robert,	70	March	15, 1788.
Figan, Alexander,	349.83	March	17, 1788.
Fragle, Jacob,	317.67	March	26, 1788.
Faucet, Thomas,	436.119	April	1, 1788.
Fowler, Alexander,	402	April	3, 1788.
Fee, Thomas,	2511/4	April	5, 1788.
Farrell, James,	3501/4	Sept.	12, 1788.
Ferguson, Thomas,	400	Dec.	16, 1788.
Fullenwider, H'y,	300.72	Jan.	23, 1789.
Flack, John,	143%	April	14, 1789.
Forbis, Arthur,	300	Aug.	28, 1789.
Fife, Wm.,	206	Sept.	7, 1789.
Ferguson, Vincent,	100	Feb.	9, 1791.
Fast, Jacob,	40	Feb.	19, 1793.
Flinn, James,	150	Feb.	19, 1793.
Ferrit, John,	150	May	22, 1793.
Fix, Henry,	· 350	Feb.	10, 1794.
Field, Joseph,	400	April	14, 1794.
Fenton, Thomas,	246	Sept.	5, 1794.
Fenton, John,	134	March	5, 1796.
Foredice, Samuel,	200	March	30, 1796.
Forshey, Thomas,	400	April	5, 1796.
Frisler, George,	85	April	18, 1796.

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
French, Aaron,	350	April	18, 1796.
Fitch, Wm.,	30	Jan.	16, 1797.
Fellebaum, als. Phillebun, Con-			•
rad,	208.58	Dec.	18, 1797.
Forsyth, James,	238	March	•
Finley, Robert,	160	April	22, 1799.
Fairley, Andrew, Jr.,	400	Jan.	18, 1803.
Fairley, Andrew,	400	Sept.	22, 1803.
Fairley, Andrew, Sen'r,	400	Feb.	3, 1804.
Foulkes, Jacob,	131	Feb.	20, 1806.
Friend, Philip & Stophiel,	399.11	Dec.	21, 1807.
Finley, David,	62	Jan.	13, 1810.
Fishler, Felix,	30	Jan.	29, 1813.
Friends, Tobias,	20	Jan.	28, 1813.
Fairley, James,	35	March	9, 1825.
Forsyth, Thomas,	17	July	1, 1825.
Fearabee, Thomas,	28	Sept.	15, 1828.
Fulton, Wm.,	4	Feb.	5, 1835.
Fullom, Wm.,	15	Feb.	23, 1835.
Fullom, Wm.,	57	Aug.	18, 1835.
Freeman, A. & John,	21	May	5, 1836.
Fife, John,	5	Jan.	28, 1848.
Flack, John A.,	15	June	19, 1858.
Finley, Levi,	15	Oct.	20, 1859.
Forney, Jonathan B.,	20	July	8, 1865.
Fry, John,	5	July	13, 1871.
Fox, Samuel,	3	Nov.	12, 1872.
Gray, George, Jr.,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Gray, Robert,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Gray, James C.,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Gibbons, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Gibson, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Gibson, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Gardner, Hugh,	400	Sept.	14, 1784.
Graff, George,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Graeff, John,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Graeff, Jacob,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Graeff, George,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Graeff, Sebastian,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Graeff, Andrew,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Goble, John, Sen'r,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Goble, Daniel L.,	100	Oct.	13, 1784.
Guyer, William,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Gurney, Francis,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.

	Acres.	Dete	of Survey.
Greaves, Alex.,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Gibson, Evered,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Gray, Rebecca,	400	Oct.	29, 1784.
Gapen, Stephen,	400	Oct.	30, 1784.
Gray, Moses,	400	Nov.	8, 1784.
Gray, Aaron,	400	Nov.	8, 1784.
Gillon, Peter,	400	Nov.	13, 1784.
Gayner, Wm., Jr.,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Gault, Nathaniel,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Gray, David,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Griffith, John,	400	Jan.	14, 1785.
Goodwin, John,	300	Jan.	27, 1785.
Goble, Caleb,	250	Feb.	5, 1785.
Gillespey, Neal,	400	Feb.	7, 1785.
Guthery, Robert,	400	Feb.	9, 1785.
Gillfillan, Alex'r,	400	Feb.	10, 1785.
Gillfillan, Robert,	300	Feb.	15, 1785.
Gardner, John,	300	Feb.	18, 1785.
Greenlee, Robert,	300	Feb.	18, 1785.
Gibson, Isaac,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
Gillfillen, Joseph,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
Gee, Joseph,	400	Feb.	25, 1785.
Gerrerd, John,	250	March	29, 1785.
Gerrerd, Elias,	300	March	29, 1785.
Gapen, Zachariah,	400	March	29, 1785.
Gregg, Henry,	350	April	4, 1785.
Gregg, John,	400	April	4, 1785.
Greenlee, Robert,	300	April	5, 1785.
Gibson, John,	400	April	25, 1785.
Gibson, James,	400	April	25, 1785.
Geffreys, Samuel, and Daniel			
Brodhead,	300	April	28, 1785.
Guye, William,	300	April	28, 1785.
Gibson, Robert,	150	June	14, 1785.
Gillespie, George,	270	Sept.	2, 1785.
Glenn, John,	350	Sept.	16, 1785.
Gregg, Sarah,	200	Sept.	26, 1785.
Gregg, John,	300	Sept.	26, 1785.
Gregg, Aaron,	300	Sept.	26, 1785.
Glasgow, Samuel,	400	Sept.	26, 1785.
Graham, Robert,	400	Oct.	19, 1785.
Gerrard, Jonah,	300	Oct.	28, 1785.
Gerrard, Justice,	350	Oct.	28, 1785.
Gregg, George,	400	Dec.	23, 1785.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Gorrel, Robert,	400	Dec.	23, 1785.
Gettyes, Wm.,	300	Feb.	10, 1786.
Gum, Hannah,	400	Feb.	10, 1786.
Gum, Abraham,	400	Feb.	11, 1786.
Gibson, Robert,	105	Feb.	17, 1786.
Goble, Rhoda,	100	Feb.	20, 1786.
Gordon, Thomas,	150	Feb.	23, 1786.
Gaunce, Nicholas,	200	March	16, 1786.
Gibson, William,	250	April	8, 1786.
Glass, Samuel,	200	April	10, 1786.
Gray, Mathew,	200	April	20, 1786.
Gray, Andrew,	200	April	21, 1786.
Gratehouse, John,	289	June	1, 1786.
Goodwin, Daniel, Ja's & John,			
heirs,	160	June	19, 1786.
Gayman, Christian,	300	June	20, 1786.
Gillespie, James,	300	Aug.	12, 1786.
Gaiter, Edward,	60	Sept.	7, 1786.
Gabby, John,	284	Nov.	27, 1786.
Gillespie, Neal,	339	Jan.	24, 1787.
Groom, William,	250	Feb.	9, 1787.
Graham, Abraham,	150	Feb.	9, 1787.
Gamble, Josiah,	100	Feb.	23, 1787.
Glasgow, John,	200	Feb.	27, 1787.
Gardner, John,	100	March	•
Graham, Henry,	366%	March	-
Graybill, Christ'r,	398%	April	12, 1787.
George, Alex'r,	80	June	1, 1787.
Gray, Alex'r,	300	Sept.	5, 1787.
Graham, James,	200	Sept.	5, 1787.
Graybill, John,	3731/4	Sept.	12, 1787.
Gibson, Isaac,	3427/8	Oct.	15, 1787.
Gapen, Stephen,	400	Oct.	15, 1787.
Grout, John,	250	Nov.	17, 1787.
Grant, Jonathan,	100	Jan.	8, 1788.
Gilliland, Hugh,	400	Feb.	20, 1788.
Gilliland, Thomas,	3481/8	Feb.	20, 1788.
Gillespie, James,	324	March	1, 1788.
Gapin, Stephen,	140	March	10, 1788.
Gorby, Thomas,	200	March	24, 1788
Gillespie, Cornelius,	4011/4	April	1, 1788.
Gill, Wm.,	400	April	8, 1788.
Gaither, Edward,	40116	May	27, 1788.
Glass, Andrew, exs.,	100	June	2, 1788.
36—Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.	-		

	Acres.	Data	f Survey.
Gilfillan, Adam,	250	Sept.	13, 1788.
Goban, Wm.,	150	Sept.	13, 1788.
Gaddis, Rees,	220	Feb.	13, 1789.
Gilpin, Joseph,	324	Feb.	18, 1789.
Gupin, Samuel,	3451/4	Feb.	24, 1789.
Gillespie, Neal,	280	Мау	7, 1789.
Gilchrist, John (in trust),	399.66	May	12, 1789.
Gardiner, Arthur,	360	Oct.	8, 1789.
Gapen, Stephen,	40	Nov.	3, 1789.
Gallim, Jonathan,	150	Oct.	20, 1789.
Gill, Samuel,	186	May	26, 1790.
Garrison, Frederic,	260	July	24, 1790.
Gillcress, Robert,	380.151	Sept.	11, 1790.
Gwyne, Joseph,	200	April	15, 1791.
Gaut, als. Gaul, James,	180.96	Sept.	27, 1791.
Guthry, John, & wife,	321	April	17, 1792.
Gapen, Wm.,	30		9, 1792.
Gapen, Stephen,	300	July	9, 1794.
Gray, Robert,	, 180	Aug.	28, 1792.
Grages, Robert,	300	Aug.	28, 1792.
Gapen, Stephen,	400	Feb.	19, 1,93.
Gustin, Jeremiah,	50	Feb.	19, 1793.
Gault, John,	200.11		13, 1793.
Gregg, Amos,	400		26, 1793.
Glover, James,	47	June	3, 1793.
Grimes, Henry,	4 0 0	Feb.	10, 1794.
Gault, James,	402	April	4, 1794.
Gaskill, Wm.,	400	April	14, 1794.
Godfrey, John,	400	April	14, 1794.
Gapin, Stephen,	200	April	19, 1794.
Gorby, Joseph,	400	June	3, 1795.
Griffith, Joshua,	50		11, 1796.
Gapen, Stephen, and Wm. Rob-	50	Maich	11, 1130.
erts,	400	Manah	30, 1796.
Gapen, Stephen, Sen'r,	200		30, 1796.
Gapen, Zachariah,	400		30, 1796.
Gapen, John,	400		30, 1796.
Gapen, Stephen, Jr.,	260		30, 1796.
Gapen, Stephen,	250 250		30, 1796.
- , - ,	400		30, 1796. 30, 1796.
Gapen, Sarah,		March Nov.	
Gardner, Arthur,	100		3, 1796.
Gray, John (son of David),	40	Nov.	9, 1796.
Graham, John,	34	Dec.	21 , 1 79 8.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Grimes, Jno., Wm. & Andrew,			
and Margret Gregg,	327	March	14, 1806.
Gregg, John,	100	March	28, 1806.
Griffith, John,	300	May	14, 1811.
Goble, Daniel L.,	15	Nov.	2, 1814.
Goble, Daniel L.,	20	Feb.	17, 1815.
Goble, Daniel L.,	15	Feb.	2, 1816.
Goble, Daniel L.,	10	Feb.	5, 1816.
Green, Nehemiah,	10	April	16, 1816.
Gormly, John,	371.32	Dec.	25, 1822.
Gregg, H'y, Jr.,	5	July	25, 1826.
Glasgow, John,	44	Dec.	18, 1826.
Grimes, John,	36	April	14, 1828.
Glass, Benjamin,	1	April	20, 1829.
Glass, Benjamin,	11/2	June	8, 18 29 .
Gardner, George,	26	June	11, 1833.
Goble, Daniel L.,	3	Feb.	1, 1834.
Griffith, John,	15	Feb.	24, 1834.
Gum, John & David,	215	June	11, 1836.
Griffith, Jason,	41/8	March	17, 1851.
George, Jacob,	61/2	Oct.	17, 1856.
Gans, Rich'd B.,	34	May	3, 1862.
Gray, James,	4	May	24, 1864.
Grant, Noah,	20	Jan.	30, 1865.
Gardner, Samuel,	4	Nov.	4, 1871.
Gayman, Joseph,	2	Dec.	9, 1874.
Gayman, Daniel,	4	June	22, 1877.
Gayman, Daniel,	12	June	22, 1877.
Huston, Joseph,	300	July	1, 1784.
Hodgdon, Samuel,	300	July	1, 1784.
Hurst, John,	30 0	July	1, 1784.
Henderson, Wm.,	300	Aug.	25, 1784.
Henry, Wm.,	400	Aug.	25, 1784.
Hughes, Nathan,	150	Sept.	11, 1784.
Henderson, John,	400	Sept.	13 , 1784.
Henderson, Wm.,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Henderson, James,	. 400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Hainly, David,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Hamilton, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Hamilton, Thomas,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Hoggan, James,	400	Sept.	15, 1784.
Hubley, John,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Hubley, Frederick,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Hoggan, Cecilia,	400	Sept.	24, 1784.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Hollingsworth, Levi,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Harthaway, Abr'm,	300	Oct.	13, 1784.
Hughes, John,	400	Oct.	18, 1784.
Humphries, Clement,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Hughes, Josiah,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Henderson, Wm.,	400	Oct	21, 1784.
Hendricks, Cesan,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Hoskins, Oliver,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Hynes, John,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Hull, Samuel,	100	Nov.	5, 1784.
Hill, James,	300	Nov.	10, 1784.
Haiden, Myles,	200	No▼.	10, 1784.
Hall, Adam,	200	Dec.	1, 1784.
Hyde, Thomas,	200	Dec.	3, 1784.
Hogan, David,	200	Dec.	18, 1784.
Hailer, Frederick,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Hathaway, Samuel,	70	Dec.	23 , 1784.
Holt, John,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Hood, James,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Hedd, John, Jr.,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Hilborn, Joseph,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Hartshorn, Pattison,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Hopkins, James,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Hoggan, David,	300	Dec.	27, 1784.
Howlett, John,	400	Jan.	13, 1785.
Huston, Wm.,	235	Jan.	15, 1785.
Hoover, Jacob,	250	Jan.	26, 1785.
Howard, Samuel,	300	Jan.	26, 1785.
Hartman, Ab'm,	300		
Hartman, Adam,	225		
Harter, Adam,	100 -		
Hartsock, Henry,	70	•	
Hup, Everhart,	100		
Hillis, Matthew,	300	Feb.	8, 1785.
Hoge, George,	400	Feb.	9, 1785.
Hoge, James,	300	Feb.	15, 1785.
Holland, Francis,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
Hopson, John,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
Hampton, Thomas,	400 .	Feb.	18, 1785.
Hampton, Joseph,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
Hall, William,	400	Feb.	19, 1785.
Hughes, Robert,	400	Feb.	19, 1785.
Hays, Wm.,	400	Feb.	21, 1785.
Hays, John,	200	Feb.	21, 1785.

•	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Humphreys, David,	300	Feb,	23, 1785.
Harron, James,	100	Feb.	23, 1785.
Horn, Christopher,	360	Feb.	28, 1785.
Hufman, Rodolph,	400	March	4, 1785.
Holmes, Hugh,	400	March	4, 1785.
Harlen, David,	200	March	5, 1785.
Hall, John, Jr.,	200	March	7, 1785.
Hall, John,	300	March	7, 1785.
Herron, John,	400	March	11, 1785.
Hassall, William,	400	March	24, 1785.
Harmison, Mathew,	300	March	28, 1785.
Holton, John,	250	March	29, 1785.
Hanan, Mathew,	250	March	29, 1785.
Harrison, Thomas,	350	March	30, 1785.
Hewes, Josiah,	350	March	30, 1785.
Henderson, Math'w, Rev.,	3 00	April	4, 1785.
Hughes, Thomas,	150	April	18, 1785.
Hughes, James,	400	April	18, 1785.
Hughes, Thomas,	100	April	18, 1785.
Hugh, Felix,	400	April	18, 1785.
Hannah, Alexander,	300	April	28, 1785.
Hanna, Thomas,	250	April	28, 1785.
Houston, James,	300	April	30, 1785.
Hook, Matthais,	300	May	14, 1785.
Huffman, John,	250	May	14, 1785.
Hawkins, Richard,	261	June	23, 1785.
Hays, Robert,	300	June	28, 1785.
Holmes, Joseph,	200	June	28, 1785.
Hays, John,	400	June	28, 1785.
Hollingsworth, John,	300	July	2, 1785.
Harvey, William,	200	July	27, 1785.
Hart, Andrew,	150	Sept.	9, 1785.
Henderson, Mathew,	300	Sept.	16, 1785.
Henderson, Robert,	282	Sept.	19, 1785.
Horn, John,	400	Sept.	16, 1785.
Howell, Abner,	300	Sept.	26, 1785.
Harsh, Simon,	300	Sept.	26, 1785.
Huston, James,	300	Sept.	30, 1785.
Huston, Wm.,	400	Sept.	30, 1785.
Hay, James,	400	Oct.	6, 1785.
House, Samuel,	232	Oct.	17, 1785.
Hughes, Rowland,	350	Oct.	17, 1785.
Hill, Thomas,	100	Oct.	19, 1785.
Holmes, Henry,	400	Nov.	4, 1785.

	Acres.	Dete	f Survey.
Hopkins, John, Jr.,	250	Nov.	4, 1785.
Henderson, Mathew,	400	Nov.	14, 1785.
Huston, John,	120	Dec.	6, 1785.
Haymaker, Jacob,	400	Dec.	20, 1785.
Harrod, Wm.,	250	Dec.	23, 1785.
Hobs, Hanson,	300	Dec.	23, 1785.
Harrod, Levia,	350	Dec.	23, 1785.
Hollingsworth, Jesse,	400	Feb.	7, 1786.
Houghland, Henry,	100	Feb.	13, 1786.
Houghland, William,	100	Feb.	13, 1786.
Hormell, Henry,	400	Feb.	16, 1786.
Horemal, John,	400	Feb.	16, 1786.
Hamilton, Hugh,	200	Feb.	17, 1786.
Hamilton, Geo., Jr.,	200	Feb.	17, 1786.
Horten, Charles,	94	Feb.	17, 1786.
Howit, Phillip,	300	Feb.	20, 1786.
Heaton, Isaac,	250	Feb.	20, 1786.
Howit, Peter,	200	Feb.	20, 1786.
Houston, David,	300	Feb.	21, 1786.
Hamilton, James,	406	Feb.	22, 1786.
Holmes, Wm.,	200	Feb.	23, 1786.
Humphreys, Rob't,	268	Feb.	24, 1786.
Humphreys, Wm.,	400	Feb.	24, 1786.
Hays, Abraham,	200	Feb.	27, 1786.
Hassock, George, and Wm.			
Niven,	200	March	1, 1786.
Hakwins, Richard,	200	March	2, 1786.
Hults, Henry,	100	March	4, 1786.
Hoge, Jonathan, Esq.,	200	March	4, 1786.
Hoge, Jonathan, Esq.,	200	March	4, 1786.
Hopkins, John,	220	March	16, 1786.
Hopkins, Wm.,	400	March	16, 1/86.
Hopkins, Alexander,	400	March	16, 1786.
Henry, James, and Wm. Neal-			
son,	250	March	16, 1786.
Holmes, James,	438%	March	16, 1786.
Hedden, Zach'a,	250	March	21, 1786.
Houghlan, Richard,	250	March	31, 1786.
Hill, Robert,	200	April	3, 1786.
Hannah, Thomas,	20 0	April	8, 1786.
Hubre, Henry,	400%	April	19, 1786.
Hill, John,	200	April	21, 1786.
Hindman, Francis,	260	May	5, 1786.
Holliday, Moses,	100	May	24, 1786.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Hamilton, Rob't,	130	June	6, 1786.
Hill, Samuel,	200	July ·	18, 1786.
Hatfield, Thomas,	157	July	19, 1786.
Haymaker, Jacob,	100	July	27, 1786.
Hall, Richard,	151	July	نا, 1786.
Heaton, John,	100	Aug.	1, 1786.
Hill, Thomas,	400	Aug.	1, 1786.
Heaton, Jonah,	100	Aug.	1, 1786.
Hughs, John,	300	Aug.	12, 1786.
Hoge, David,	300	Aug.	12, 1786.
Harsh, Andrew,	150	Aug.	24, 1786.
Henry, Rob't, Rev.,	350%	Aug.	28, 1786.
Hill, Rob't,	70	Sept.	4, 1786.
Huston, Wm.,	200	Sept.	3, 1786.
Howell, Thomas,	150	Sept.	18, 1786.
Hoge, Elizabeth,	250	Oct.	27, 1786.
Hoge, Wm.,	100	Oct.	27, 1786.
Hill, John,	170	Nov.	14, 1786.
Hudders, James,	260	Nov.	15, 1786.
Hill, John,	100	Nov.	24, 1786.
Harvie, William,	330 5-6	Dec.	29, 1786.
Heaton, Isaac,	200	Jan.	4, 1787.
Hersey, William,	100	Jan.	14, 1787.
Hill, William,	393%	Jan.	27, 1787.
Hull, John,	426%	Feb.	3, 1787.
Hollingsworth, Stephen,	3931/2	Feb.	16, 1787.
Hall, Joseph,	360 1-3	Feb.	23, 1787.
Hoffman, Henry,	336	Feb.	27, 1787.
Hopper, John,	3161/2	May	17, 1787.
Herbison, John,	100	July	26, 1787.
Hopkins, John, Sen'r,	400	Sept.	5, 1787.
Henderson, James,	300	Sept.	5, 1787.
Hughs, James,	208%	Sept.	13, 1787.
Hickman, Abram,	3161/4	Sept.	13, 1787.
Hoge, Thomas,	200	Sept.	22, 1787.
Hoge, Wm.,	200	Sept.	22, 1787.
Hight, John,	200	Oct.	15, 1787.
Henry, Robert,	300	Nov.	1, 1787,
Hopkins, Ezekiel,	412	Nov.	15, 1787.
Harker, Solomon,	300	Nov.	17, 1787.
Heaton, Isaac,	95	Nov.	17, 1787.
Holloway, Olknah,	250	Nov.	17, 1787.
Holmes, Thomas,	300	Jan.	4, 1788.
Hill, Joseph,	350	Feb.	11, 1788.

March Marc		Acres.	Data o	
Hathaway, Simon, 400 Feb. 26, 1788. Hughs, Nathan, 360 Feb. 26, 1788. Hone, Ruth, 234% Feb. 29, 1788. Hone, Ruth, 234% Feb. 29, 1788. Hopkins, John, 414% Feb. 29, 1788. Hartford, James, 378 Feb. 29, 1788. Hopkins, John, 250 March 3, 1788. Hoge, David, 346 March 19, 1788. Hoge, John, Esq., & Hoge, Wm. 339, 69 March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm. 331% March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm. 331% March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm. 331% March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm. 330% March 22, 1788. Hulls, John, 258% April 1, 1788. Hull, John, 258% April 1, 1788. Hull, John, 258% April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Daniel, 297% April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Daniel, 297% April 8, 1788. Hubre, Richard, 360.90 April 8, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 May 7, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Holmes, Wm., 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 400 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 400 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 400 March 27, 1793.	Henry John			
Hughs, Nathan, 360 Feb. 26, 1788. Hone, Ruth, 234% Feb. 29, 1788. Hopkins, John, 414% Feb. 29, 1788. Hartford, James, 378 Feb. 29, 1788. Hopkins, John, 250 March 3, 1788. Hoge, David, 346 March 19, 1788. Hoge, John Esq., & Hoge, Wm., 331 March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 331 March 19, 1788. House, John, 330 March 22, 1788. Hulse, Joseph, 395. 10 April 1, 1788. Hull, John, 258 March 19, 1788. Hamilton, Daniel, 297 March 21, 1788. Hamilton, Jno., 268 March 19, 1788. Hubre, Richard, 360.90 April 8, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Holy, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 400 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793.				
Hone, Ruth,				-
Hopkins, John, 414% Feb. 29, 1788. Hartford, James, 378 Feb. 29, 1788. Hopkins, John, 250 March 3, 1788. Hoge, David, 346 March 19, 1788. Hoge, John, Esq., & Hoge, Wm., 339.69 March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 331½ March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 331½ March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 331½ March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 330¾ March 19, 1788. House, John, 330¾ March 22, 1788. Hullse, Joseph, 395.10 April 1, 1788. Hull, John, 258% April 1, 1788. Hamilton, Daniel, 297¼ April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Jno., 268¾ April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Jano., 268¾ April 8, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hopp, Everard, 387 May 14, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hutch, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hopp, John, 4008 May 9, 1789. Hopp, John, 4008 May 9, 1789. Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Helly, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Holge, George, Jr., 100 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793.				-
Hartford, James, 378 Feb. 29, 1788. Hopkins, John, 250 March 3, 1788. Hoge, David, 346 March 19, 1788. Hoge, John, Esq., & Hoge, Wm., 339.69 March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 331½ March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 331½ March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 330½ March 22, 1788. House, John, 380½ March 22, 1788. Hullse, Joseph, 395.10 April 1, 1788. Hull, John, 258% April 1, 1788. Hamilton, Daniel, 297¼ April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Jno., 268¾ April 8, 1788. Hubre, Richard, 360.90 April 8, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 3, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 March 5, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hunnah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417¾ April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417¾ April 16, 1789. Hook, Mames, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hupp, John, 408¼ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 408¼ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 408¼ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 160 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 160 March 27, 1793.				
Hopkins, John, 250 March 3, 1788. Hoge, David, 346 March 19, 1788. Hoge, John, Esq., & Hoge, Wm., 339.69 March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 331½ March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 330¾ March 19, 1788. House, John, 395.10 April 1, 1788. Hull, John, 258% April 1, 1788. Hamilton, Daniel, 297¼ April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Jno., 268¾ April 8, 1788. Hamilton, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Huther, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hartman, Adam, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hook, James, 100				
Hoge, David, 346 March 19, 1788. Hoge, John, Esq., & Hoge, Wm., 339.69 March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 331½ March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 331½ March 19, 1788. House, John, 330½ March 22, 1788. Hullse, Joseph, 395.10 April 1, 1788. Hull, John, 258% April 1, 1788. Hamilton, Daniel, 297½ April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Jno., 268% April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Janes, 400 April 8, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hop, Everard, 387 May 14, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212, 140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hartman, Adam, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hook, James, 100 March 5, 1789. Hook, James, 100 May 9, 1789. Hook, Jame				•
Hoge, John, Esq., & Hoge, Wm., 339.69 March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 331½ March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 331½ March 19, 1788. House, John, 330¾ March 22, 1788. Hulse, Joseph, 395.10 April 1, 1788. Hull, John, 258% April 2, 1788. April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Daniel, 297¼ April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Jno., 268% April 8, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 3, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 110 March 5, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Hook, James, 100 Mov. 24, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Hook, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hoge, George				-
Hoge, John & Wm., 331½ March 19, 1788. Hoge, John & Wm., 331½ March 19, 1788. House, John, 330¾ March 22, 1788. Hulse, Joseph, 395.10 April 1, 1788. Hull, John, 258% April 1, 1788. Hamilton, Daniel, 297¼ April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Jno., 268¾ April 8, 1788. Hubre, Richard, 360.90 April 8, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hopp, Everard, 387 May 14, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hutner, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 1170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417¾ April 17, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 1170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hough, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, Joh	= -			-
Hoge, John & Wm., 331½ March 19, 1788. House, John, 330¾ March 22, 1788. Hulse, Joseph, 395.10 April 1, 1788. Hull, John, 258¾ April 1, 1788. Hamilton, Daniel, 297½ April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Jno., 268¾ April 8, 1788. Hubre, Richard, 360.90 April 8, 1788. Hutr, Ephraim, 305 May 3, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hopp, Everard, 387 May 14, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hartman, Adam, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 17, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417¾ April 17, 1789. Hook, James, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 100 May 7, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 1				
House, John, 330% March 22, 1788. Hulse, Joseph, 395.10 April 1, 1788. Hull, John, 258% April 1, 1788. Hamilton, Daniel, 297% April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Jno., 268% April 8, 1788. Hubre, Richard, 360.90 April 8, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hopp, Everard, 387 May 14, 1788. Huchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hatfield, John, 374.13 May 6, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 400 May 9, 1789. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792.				-
Hulse, Joseph, 395.10 April 1,1788. Hull, John, 258% April 1,1788. Hamilton, Daniel, 297¼ April 8,1788. Hamilton, Jno. 268¾ April 8,1788. Hubre, Richard, 360.90 April 8,1788. Hutr, Ephraim, 305 May 3,1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9,1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23,1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23,1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22,1788. Hutraman, Adam, 170 Feb. 4,1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10,1789. Hartman, Samuel, 100 March 5,1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15,1789. Hook, Matthais, 417¾ April 17,1789. Hatfield, John, 374.13 May 6,1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7,1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9,1789.				
Hull, John, 2587% April 1, 1788. Hamilton, Daniel, 297¼ April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Jno., 268% April 8, 1788. Hubre, Richard, 360.90 April 8, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 10, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417%				-
Hamilton, Daniel, 297¼ April 8, 1788. Hamilton, Jno., 268¾ April 8, 1788. Hubre, Richard, 360.90 April 8, 1788. Hart, Ephraim, 305 May 3, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hopp, Everard, 387 May 14, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hartman, Adam, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417¾ April 17, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417¾ April 17, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 178			-	-
Hamilton, Jno., 268% April 8, 1788. Hubre, Richard, 360.90 April 8, 1788. Hart, Ephraim, 305 May 3, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hopp, Everard, 387 May 14, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hartman, Adam, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hatfield, John, 374.13 May 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792.			-	•
Hubre, Richard, 360.90 April 8, 1788. Hart, Ephraim, 305 May 3, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hopp, Everard, 387 May 14, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hartman, Adam, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hatfield, John, 374.13 May 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792.<			-	
Hart, Ephraim, 305 May 3, 1788. Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hopp, Everard, 387 May 14, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hartman, Adam, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hatfield, John, 374.13 May 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792.			-	
Hutchinson, James, 400 May 9, 1788. Hopp, Everard, 387 May 14, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hartman, Adam, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hatfield, John, 374.13 May 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Holge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 300 Aug. 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 300 Aug. 27, 1793.				•
Hopp, Everard, 387 May 14, 1788. Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hartman, Adam, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hook, James, 170 May 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305, 106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. <t< td=""><td>· - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</td><td></td><td>-</td><td>•</td></t<>	· - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-	•
Hook, Matthais, 212.140 June 23, 1788. Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hartman, Adam, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hatfield, John, 374.13 May 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 200 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793.			•	•
Hutchinson, Thomas, 100 Sept. 22, 1788. Hartman, Adam, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hatfield, John, 374.13 May 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 200 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Hog				
Hartman, Adam, 170 Feb. 4, 1789. Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hatfield, John, 374.13 May 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 200 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1798.				-
Hunter, Robert, 80 Feb. 10, 1789. Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hatfield, John, 374.13 May 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 200 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, Jo				•
Hannah, Samuel, 100 March 5, 1789. Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hatfield, John, 374.13 May 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 200 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.	•			•
Heth, Henry, 318 April 15, 1789. Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hatfield, John, 374.13 May 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 200 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.	•			
Hook, Matthais, 417% April 17, 1789. Hatfield, John, 374.13 May 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 200 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 30, 1794.				-
Hatfield, John, 374.13 May 6, 1789. Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 200 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408½ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.			-	•
Hough, Amos, 170 May 7, 1789. Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 200 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408¼ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.			-	-
Hook, James, 400 May 9, 1789. Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 200 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408¼ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.			•	
Holmes, Obadiah, 305.106 Oct. 6, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 200 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408¼ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.		400	•	-
Hyde, Samuel, 100 Nov. 24, 1789. Hyde, Samuel, 200 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408¼ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.			-	•
Hyde, Samuel, 200 Nov. 24, 1789. Hupp, John, 408¼ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.			Nov.	
Hupp, John, 408¼ Sept. 11, 1790. Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.		200	Nov.	•
Hupp, John, 400 Sept. 11, 1790. Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792. Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.		40814		•
Hays, Daniel, 16 April 3, 1792 Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792 Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792 Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793 Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1493 Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793 Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793 Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794			-	-
Hoge, George, Jr., 100 July 11, 1792. Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.	Hays, Daniel,	16	April	3, 1792.
Helly, John, 300 Aug. 28, 1792. Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.		100	July	•
Hays, Wm., 266 March 26, 1793. Hoge, John, 400 March 26, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.		300	-	
Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.	Hays, Wm.,	266	March	26, 1793.
Holmes, Wm., 180 March 27, 1793. Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	400		
Holmes, Wm., 140 March 27, 1793. Heaton, John, 280 Jan. 3, 1794.				-
Heaton, John,		140		-
		175	Jan.	3, 1794.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Hart, John,	400	April	14, 1794.
Hays, Wm.,	200	April	9, 1795.
Higgins, Rob't,	3251/4	May	15, 1795.
Hoge, David,	400	Oct.	16, 1795.
Hogg, John, and David Ache-			
son,	300	Dec.	7, 1795.
Hite, Anthony,	301.28	Jan.	19, 1796.
Hamilton, John,	400	March	ь, 1796.
How, Wm.,	300	March	30, 1796.
Heaton, Isaac,	265	March	22, 1796.
Harris, Stephen,	150	March	22, 1796.
Hollis, Daniel,	400	March	22, 1796.
Hibbs, Jacob,	250	March	30, 1796.
Heslep, Thomas,	3041/4	April	11, 1796.
Huffty, Jacob,	50	April	16, 1796.
Hoge, John,	150	April	18, 1/96.
Hufty, Jacob,	200	Sept.	6, 1796.
Harvey, William,	60	Sept.	10, 1796.
Heaton, Morgan,	400	Dec.	9, 1796.
Hoge, John,	400	Jan.	20, 1797.
Hosick, Michael,	2761/2	March	13, 1797.
Hoge, David,	152	May	12, 1797.
Henderson, John & Joseph,	150	Dec.	11, 1797.
Hoge, Wm.,	60	March	
Hanaman, David,	70	Feb.	24, 1800.
Hart, Ephraim,	400	July	24, 1801.
Hitchcock, Thomas,	300	Dec.	11, 1801.
Horn, Hardman,	115	June	29, 1802.
Hart, Ephraim,	188.130	March	12, 1804.
Hup, John,	405.20	March	8, 1805.
Hawkins, Wm. (in trust),	427	March	17, 1806.
Hansell, Mich'l,	100	April	21, 1806.
Hootman, Christ'n,	29	March	1, 1810.
Hains, John,	15	Dec.	7, 1810.
Huffman, Solomon,	50	July	2, 1811.
House, James,	90	Dec.	13, 1811.
Harsh, H'y, Sen'r,	30	Jan.	28, 1813.
Hughes, Samuel,	120	Dec.	7, 1813.
Haywood, Wm.,	60	March	16, 1814.
Hanlin, John,	10	Dec.	12, 1814.
Hunter, John,	12	Jan.	27, 1815.
Halliday, John,	97	May	26, 1815.
Harris, John, Sen'r,	12	Dec.	6, 1815.
Hariman, Mason,	100	Feb.	19, 1817.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Huston, Isaac,	12	March 7, 1817.
Hughs, Samuel,	30	March 24, 1817.
Hawkins, Wm.,	28	July 25, 1825.
Huggins, Wm.,	5	July 25, 1825.
Hill, Wm., & Jas. Moore,	134.92	Oct. 6, 1829.
Hamilton, Hugh,	2	June 14, 1830.
Hill, Robert,	131.131	Jan. 31, 1831.
Henderson, Robert,	298.4	Sept. 3, 1831.
Huble, Sherrard,	10	April 23, 1832.
Hutchison, Thomas,	57	April 23, 1832.
Hays, David,	15	Oct. 13, 1832.
Husloutt, Wm., & Clark, Sam'l,	12	Dec. 3, 1832.
Hemphill, Thomas,	11/2	March 29, 1833.
Hughes, Bernabas,	3	June 23, 1833.
Hickman, Daniel,	6	Aug. 7, 1833.
Hagerty, James,	15	Sept. 3, 1833.
Hill, Atkinson,	1%	Sept. 17, 1835.
Hamilton, Hugh,	3	Nov. 10, 1835.
Hathaway, Jacob,	10	March 28, 1861.
Hanben, Alexander,	12	June 8, 1836.
Henderson, Joseph,	15	June 25, 1836.
Hutchinson, Thomas,	12	March 1, 1837.
Hall, Samuel,	39	July 12, 1847.
Hanna, Thomas,	2	July 6, 1847.
Harsh, Joseph,	2	Jan. 11, 1848.
Hollcraft, Elijah,	6.40	April 17, 1848.
Hughes, Workman,	15	May 26, 1848.
Hootman, David,	1	May 12, 1851.
Harford, Daniel C.,	5	Aug. 26, 1859.
Hufferd & James,	58.3	Oct. 25, 1865.
hunt, Stephen,	4	June 23, 1866.
Hagerty, Wm. A.,	6	Oct. 29, 1868.
Holder, Abram S.,	3	March 25, 1887.
Hawkins, Jemima,	3	Jan. 7, 1889.
Hagerty, Robert.		
Irvine, William, General,	• •	Sept. 24, 1783.
Jones, Isaac,	400	Aug. 3, 1784.
Jackson, Jonathan,	400	Aug. 13, 1784.
Jackson, James,	400	Aug. 13, 1784.
Jameson, John,	400	Aug. 13, 1784.
Johnson, Alex'r,	400	Aug. 13, 1784.
Jaffray, John,	400	Aug. 13, 1784.
Jaffray, James,	400	Sept. 1784.
Jordan, John,	400	Sept2, 1784

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Jordan, John,	400	Sept.	23, 1784.
Irich, Christopher,	318	Oct.	13, 1784.
Jenkins, James,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Jones, Valentine,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Jones, Wharton,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Johnson, James,	200	Oct.	28, 1784.
Irwin, Samuel, Esq.,	193	Nov.	22, 1784.
Jolly, David, & Jas. Shaw,	260	Nov.	24, 1784.
Joins, John,	200	Dec.	2, 1784.
Joins, Rebecca,	200	Dec.	2, 1784.
Jackson, William,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Jones, John, Jr.,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Johnson, Henry,	40	Jan.	15, 1785.
Johnson, Matthew,	140	Feb.	8, 1785.
Irwin, Andrew, Jr.,	200	Feb.	10, 1785.
Jones, John,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
Johnson, Barnett,	400	Feb.	19, 1785.
Jackman, Robert,	3221/2	Feb.	22, 1785.
Jackman, Robert,	223%	Feb.	22, 1785.
Jones, Griffith,	400	Feb.	25, 1785.
Jones, Thomas,	400	Feb.	25, 1785.
Ingram, Arthur M.,	220	March	4, 1785.
Jenkins, Aaron, Sen'r,	400	March	29, 1785.
Jenkins, Aaron, Jr.,	300	March	29, 1785.
Innis, James, & Irwin, Samuel,	220	April	11, 1785.
Innis, James, & Sam'l Irwin,	80	April	11, 1785.
Jones, Robert,	400	April	1., 1785.
Jones, Jane,	400	April	15, 1785.
Jeffrey, Thomas,	200	April	28, 1785.
Jeffrey, Samuel,	3 00	April	28, 1785.
Irwin, Robert,	200	April	30, 1785.
Johnson, John, Jr.,	400	July	27, 1785.
Johnson, Samuel,	250	Sept.	2, 1785.
Johnson, Samuel, Jr.,	200	Sept.	2 , 1785.
Justice, Wm.,	200	Sept.	19, 1785.
Ireland, Hans,	300	Sept.	19, 1785.
Ireland, James,	400	Sept.	19, 1785.
Johnson, Abraham,	3 00	Sept.	26, 1785.
Jones, Rachel,	300	Oct.	8, 1785.
Jones, Samuel,	200	Oct.	8, 1785.
Johnson, John,	300	Nov.	22, 1785.
Irvine, Alexander,	400	Dec.	14, 1785.
Jones, John,	100	Dec.	23, 1785.
Ivers, Richard,	400	Dec.	14, 1785

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Ivers, Richard, Jr.,	150	Dec.	23, 1785.
Jackson, Thomas,	300	Feb.	22, 1786.
Jackson, Philip,	400	Feb.	22, 1786.
Johnson, Mary,	300	Feb.	22, 1786.
Johnson, Coart,	250	March	4, 1786.
Israel, Isaac,	400	April	8, 1 786.
Jordan, William,	2131/2	June	1, 1786.
Johnson, Jacob,	200	July	31, 1786.
Jackson, Wm.,	350	Sept.	5, 1786.
Johnson, Samuel,	229	Sept.	6, 1786 .
Johnson, Wm.,	326	Sept.	6, 1786.
Johnson, Samuel, Esq.,	182%	Oct.	7, 1786.
Johnson, Samuel,	405	Oct.	7, 1786.
Jones, Robert,	150	Nov.	9, 1786.
Johnson, Wm.,	3911/2	Nov.	10, 1786.
Jenkins, Aaron,	300	Nov.	24, 1786.
Jennings, David,	222	Jan.	2, 1787.
Johnson, John,	150	Feb.	2, 1787.
Jackson, Jos.,	250	Sept.	6, 1787.
Johnson, John,	3481/4	Sept.	13, 1787.
Justice, George,	200	Sept.	22, 1787.
Irwin, Wm.,	35 0 ·	Oct.	1, 1787.
Johnson, Daniel,	300	Nov.	17, 1787.
Johnson, Joshua,	300	Nov.	17, 1787.
Irwin, John, Esq.,	293	Dec.	5, 1787.
Jackson, Henry,	250	Feb.	26, 1788.
Jones, John,	100	Feb.	26 , 1788.
Johns, Jacob,	200	March	
Jacobs, Daniel,	428%	April	1, 1788.
Jones, Jacob,	348.80	April	8, 1788.
Irwin, James,	300	-	10, 1788.
Irwin, Matthew, Esq.,	400	Oct.	15, 1788.
Johnson, Robert,	400	Dec.	5, 1788.
Justice, Wm.,	400	Dec.	16, 1788.
Johnson, Samuel,	400	Dec.	16, 1788.
Johnson, Samuel,	400	Jan.	23, 1789.
Johnson, Nicholas,	400	Feb.	4, 1789.
Jones, Michael,	180	Feb.	4, 1789.
Johnson, Zacharia,	150	Feb.	13, 1789.
Jackson, Richard,	404%	May	6, 1789.
Jenkinson, John,	236	May	7, 1/89.
Jones, John,	316.111	Sept.	16, 1789.
Johnson, H'y,	150	Feb.	23, 1790.
Jones, Samuel (in trust),	407.79	April	30, 1790.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Jenkins, Wm.,	106	Sept.	15, 1790.
Jones, David,	50	Sept.	27, 1792.
Jenkins, Eleazer,	347	March	26, 1793.
Jenkinson, Isaac,	100	Jan.	4, 1794.
Jones, Morgan,	300	April	10, 1794.
Ivers, William,	400	April	19, 1794.
Johnson, John,	70	Sept.	20, 1794.
Inlow, Abraham,	200	Dec.	7, 1795.
Jameson, John,	150	Feb.	30, 1796.
Jameson, Wm.,	400	March	30, 1796.
Johnson, Caleb,	320	March	30, 1796.
Jackson, Samuel,	40	Dec.	9, 1796.
Inglish, Wm.,	3571/4	Dec.	18, 1797.
Johnson, Ephraim,	210	Jan.	2, 1798.
Johnson, John,	115	Dec.	13, 1804.
Jackson, Wm.,	5	March	6, 1826.
Jackman, John,	20	Aug.	15, 1826.
Jordan, Jacob,	2	Aug.	3, 1826.
Jackman, Dixon,	2	Nov.	22, 1827.
Irwin, Alexander,	109.129	Sept.	30, 1828.
Jackman, Barnard, xs.,	10	June	29, 1829.
Jolly, John,	20	June	4, 1835.
Jordan, John, xs.,	5	Sept.	26, 1836.
Jordan, Samuel A.,	3.30	March	31, 1842.
Jones, Wm.,	1/2	Sept.	17, 1853.
Kirkpatrick, Wm.,	300	Aug.	24, 1784.
Kelso, Samuel,	400	Aug.	25, 1784.
King, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Kinsey, Ulysses,	350	Sept.	16, 1784.
Kuhn, Frederick,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Kennedy, Maurice,	390	Oct.	13, 1784.
Kitton, Thomas,	250	Oct.	18, 1784.
Kite, James,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Kuhrt, Moses,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Kidd, Peter, Sen'r,	200	Nov.	5, 1784.
Kidd, Peter, Jr.,	300	Nov.	5, 1784.
Kasebier, John,	300	Dec.	16, 1784.
Kent, Thomas,	300	Dec.	17, 1784.
Keighn, John,	400	Dec.	25, 1784.
Knotts, James,	300	Jan.	17, 1785.
Koffman, Henry,	100	Jan.	26, 1785.
Kinder, George,	200	Jan.	26, 1785.
Kennedy, Robert,	400	Feb.	14, 1785.
Kinkaid, John,	400	Feb.	17, 1785.
,,,,,,			,

 $\mathsf{Digitized}\,\mathsf{by}\,Google$

	Acres.	Dete	Survey.
Kelso, Thomas,	350	Feb.	28, 1785.
Kirwane, John,	318	March	14, 1785.
Kirkpatrick, James,	400	March	19, 1785.
Knotts, Solomon,	100	March	26, 1785.
Kelly, Robert,	200	April	12, 1785.
Kennedy, Thos. P.,	300	April	30, 1785.
Kerr, James,	240	July	28, 1785.
Kerr, Wm. O.,	••.	Aug.	31, 1785.
Kirkpatrick, Francis,	350	Nov.	12, 1785.
Knott, George,	100	Dec.	23, 1785.
Kenedy, David,	200	Feb.	27, 1786.
Krips, Barbara,	333	March	6, 1786.
Kerr, John,	300	March	16, 1786.
Kennedy, Wm.,	393 🍇	March	23, 1786.
Kimble, John,	200	March	30, 1786.
Kirkpatrick, Wm.,	6 0	April	5, 1786.
Kidd, Wm., Jr.,	400	Feb.	9, 1787.
Kidd, Alex'r, Sen'r,	300	Feb.	9, 1787.
Kerr, Thomas,	313%	March	12, 1787.
Kennedy, James,	100	May	18, 1787.
Kinkead, John,	100	June	1, 1787.
Kintner, George,	452.74	Sept.	14, 1787.
Knotts, James,	50	Oct.	15, 1787.
Kirkendall, Nath'l,	4181/4	Nov.	16, 1787.
Keeth, Robert,	200	Nov.	17, 1787.
Kidd, Jn'o, Thos. & Wm. &	_		
Jos.,	200	Jan.	21, 1788.
Kreps, al's Crops, Henry,	426 1-5	Feb.	29, 1788.
Kelly, John,	284%	March	1, 1788.
Kerns, James,	399.10	April	1, 1788.
Kildoe, James,	100	April	2, 1788.
Kerr, Joseph,	400	June	5, 1788.
Kirkpatrick, Ab'm,	187.80	Sept.	17, 1788.
Keykendall, Benj'n,	417	Feb.	21, 1789.
Kinkaid, James,	200	March	3, 1789.
Keykendall, James,	3971/2	March	11, 1789.
King, John,	160	Aug.	20, 1789.
Kerr, al's Carr, David,	398	Sept.	3, 1789.
Kersey, Henry,	171.107	Oct.	6, 1789.
Kirkendale, Benjamin,	405.36	Oct.	6, 1789.
Kennedy, David,	400	March	17, 1790.
Kain, John,	150	Sept.	7, 1790.
Kintner, George,	277.10	Sept.	8, 1790.
Knight, Timothy,	255	Aug.	28, 1792.

Aug. 28, 1792.

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Knox, Robert,	140	Jan.	8, 1793.
Kidd, Peter,	200	March	19, 1793.
Kidd, Alex'r,	80	March	19, 1793.
Kain, John,	140	June	3, 1793.
Kimble, John,	350	Dec.	6, 1793.
Kerr, William,	400	May	12, 1794.
Kerr, Joseph,	75	May	16, 1794.
Kepple, George H.,	400	March	15, 1796.
Kelly, John,	150	March	7, 1796.
Keble, John,	240	May	13, 1796.
Kirkpatrick, Ab'm,	399.29	March	24, 1798.
Kackler, Christian,	50	March	23, 1802.
Kerr, Andrew,	185	Dec.	4, 1811.
Kintner, Peter (in trust),	271.66	Feb.	9, 1813.
Kinter, Jacob (in trust),	25.63	Jan.	15, 1816.
Kelly, James,	7.80	Dec.	7, 1830.
Kline, F. John,	50	Dec.	12, 1840.
Kee, John,	7	May	6, 1847.
Kerr, John,	7.53	Feb.	17, 1851.
Kidd, Wm.,	15	Oct.	27, 1869.
Kimmiens, Samuel,	6	Jan.	11, 1871.
Kelly, John,	3	Jan.	23, 1871.
Kerns, Alexander,	12	April	9, 1883.
Leiper, David,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Leiper, George R.,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Leiper, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Leiper, Robert,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Leiper, Thomas,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Leiper, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Link, Andrew,	300	Sept.	16, 1784.
Lattimore, Thomas,	345	Oct.	13, 1784.
Lattimore, George,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Lattimore, George,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Lewis, David,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Leiper, Lucy A. H.,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Leiper, Martha G.,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Leiper, Elizabeth C.,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Lovemore, James,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Latimer, Jacob,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Lane, Henry,	150	Dec.	17, 1784.
Little, James,	230	Dec.	24, 1784.
Large, Ebenezer,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Lockhart, John,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Lance, John,	250	Jan.	15, 1785.
•			

	Acres.	Data	f Survey.
Leet, Williamina,	370	Jan.	18, 1785.
Leet, Wm.,	400	Jan.	18, 1785.
Leonard, Jesse,	200	Jan.	26, 1785.
Lacock, Elisha,	280	Jan.	26, 1785.
Lindsly, David,	400	Feb.	5, 1785.
Lindsly, Joseph ,	400	Feb.	5, 1785.
Lyda, Jacob,	89	March	5, 1785.
Lecky, Richard,	350	Feb.	9, 1785.
Lecky, Thomas,	400	Feb.	9, 1785.
Little, Robert,	200	Feb.	10, 1785.
Long, James,	318	Feb.	14, 1785.
Long, Alexander,	400	Feb.	15, 1785.
Lyda, John, Sen'r,	340	Feb.	15, 1785.
Lyda, John, Jr.,	200	Feb.	15, 1785.
Leversberger, George,	300	Feb.	18, 1785.
Lamb, John,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
Loney, Amos,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
Lively, Wm.,	400	March	14, 1785.
Lockhart, Wm.,	400	March	16, 1785.
link, Joseph, and Andrew			
Black,	300	March	19, 1785.
Land, Henry,	300	April	30, 1785.
Long, Samuel,	400	May	12, 1785.
Lemby, George,	400	May	25, 1785.
Launder, Wm.,	400	May	26, 1785.
Leeper, John,	200	June	4, 1785.
Lanimore, John,	50	July	27, 1785.
Lowrey, Wm.,	400	July	27, 1785.
Luckey, Joseph,	400	Sept.	1, 1785.
Lesneet, Christian,	400	Sept.	3, 1785.
Lesneet, Francis,	150	Sept.	16, 1785.
Lyle, John,	400	Sept.	17, 1785.
Langfelt, Wm.,	300	Sept.	20, 1785.
Lenord, Silas,	80	Sept.	28, 1785.
Lewis, Philip,	250	Oct.	8, 1785.
Leet, Daniel,	400	Oct.	8, 1785.
Lowrey, James,	200	Oct.	31, 1785.
Leet, Elizabeth,	100	Nov.	22, 1785.
Logan, Joseph,	150	Feb.	13, 1786.
Lindsly, Joseph, Jr.,	300	Feb.	20, 1786.
Lindsly, Zenas,	200	Feb.	20, 1786.
Leet, Isaac,	323	Feb.	21, 1786.
Leet, Daniel,	354.117	Feb.	21, 1786.
Lindsly, Caleb	400	Feb.	22, 1786.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Losey, Moses,	300	Feb.	22, 1786.
Logan, Samuel,	350	Feb.	22, 1786.
Leetch, James,	200	Feb.	22, 1786.
Lermon, John,	3401/2	March	1, 1786.
Laughlin, Rob't,	220	March	16, 1786.
Luckey, Andrew,	100	March	16, 1786.
Lindsey, John,	100	April	5, 1786.
Little, Nicholas,	300	April	, 8, 1786.
Leeper, James,	200	April	8, 1786.
Lapsly, Martha,	250	May	1, 1786.
Long, Andrew, Jr.,	122	May	26, 1786.
Livingood, Peter,	200	June	5, 1786.
Long, Noah,	140	June	19, 1786.
Leonard, Ziba,	150	Aug.	1, 1786.
Leonard, William,	200	Aug.	1, 1786.
Lindsly, Caleb, Sen'r,	300	Aug.	1, 1786.
Lyle, Aaron,	138	Aug.	24, 1786.
Luckie, Wm.,	254	Aug.	31, 1786.
Laughlin, Wm.,	. 400	Sept.	6, 1786.
Leiper, Samuel,	ა991⁄გ	Sept.	11, 1786.
Lowry, John,	227	Sept.	30, 1786.
Littler, John,	200	Oct.	18, 1786.
Lewis, Andrew,	150	Nov.	21, 1786.
Lewis, Robert,	100	Nov.	22, 1786.
Lance, Andrew,	165	Nov.	24, 1786.
Long, Jeremiah & John,	300	Dec.	14, 1786.
Luckey, Robert,	200	March	19, 1787.
Line, Solomon,	300	April	19, 1787.
Long, Jacob,	3151/8	May	22, 1787.
Lafferty, Charles,	150	June	14, 1787.
Linn, Andrew,	4201/4	Sept.	18, 1787.
Lewis, David,	50	Sept.	19, 1787.
Lessnett, Fred'k,	65	Oct.	11, 1787.
Leet, Daniel,	50	Oct.	25, 1787.
Laughlin, Alexander,	400	Nov.	1, 1787.
Lea, William,	300	Nov.	17, 1787.
Little, Robert,	415	Dec.	1, 1787.
Lyon, Nathaniel,	50	Feb.	15, 1788.
Larkins, Joseph,	200	Feb.	26, 1788.
Laughlin, Matthew,	4191/4	Feb.	29, 1788.
Lane, John,	365.88	March	18, 1788.
Levens, Henry,	253.86	March	24, 1788.
Lindsly, Demas,	50	March	26, 1788.
Lee, William,	3351/2	April	1, 1788.
37-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Dete	of Survey.
Leatherman, Daniel,	393.138	April	5, 1788.
Laughlin, Robert,	3991/2	April	8, 1788.
Long, Jacob,	392.25	April	8, 1788.
Logan, Adam,	400%	April	8, 1788.
Lindsley, Zibie,	400	April	10, 1788.
Lesnet, Francis,	230	April	30, 1788.
Levens, Ann,	445.151	June	5, 1788.
Long, Wm.,	308	Sept.	12, 1788.
Long, Wm.,	301	Sept.	12, 1788.
Lamberd, Josiah,	200	Oct.	24, 1788.
Livingood, Jacob,	200	Feb.	13, 1789.
Lindsey, John,	40	Feb.	26, 1789.
Loutherback, Conrad,	313	April	17, 1789.
Leffler, Jacob,	400	Nov.	13, 1789.
Long, David,	100	July	24, 1790.
Levings, Henry,	50	Oct.	26, 1790.
Lookout, Robert,	200	Aug.	28, 1792.
Luckey, Joshua,	150	Aug.	28, 1792.
Lahr, Baltzer,	151	March	26, 1793.
Lindsly, Caleb, Sen'r,	300	Feb.	10, 1794.
Lindsly, Naphtali,	300	Feb.	10, 1794.
Lenard, Lott,	400	Feb.	10, 1794.
Larrance, Joseph,	341	Feb.	10, 1794.
Lemley, George,	300	Feb.	10, 1794.
Lownes, Caleb,	400	April	14, 1794.
Lane, Wm.,	400	April	14, 1794.
Lloyd, Isaac,	400	April	14, 1794.
Leyman, Joseph,	400	April	14, 1794.
Lolley, James,	50	Sept.	20, 1794.
Law, Thomas,	384	Dec.	24, 1794.
Leet, Isaac, & others,	4021/2	June	2, 1795.
Leffler, Jacob,	400	Nov.	11, 1795.
Laughlin, Alexander,	200	Jan.	26, 1796.
Leiper, James,	275.30	Jan.	27, 1796.
Lewis, Robert,	300	March	30, 1796.
Lemley, Jacob,	400	March	30, 1796.
Lance, John,	400	March	30, 1796.
Lindsley, Demas,	368	April	18, 1796.
Leiper, James,	360	April	18, 1796.
Lindsly, Abel,	70	April	18, 1796.
Leet, Isaac, Jr.,	64	Jan.	22, 1797.
Loxley, Benjamin,	300	April	18, 1798.
Loxley, Benjamin,	314	May	15, 1799.
Logan, James,	228.48	Dec.	5, 1800.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Lane, John,	243	Feb.	3, 1804.
Lewellyn, Francis,	105	June	27, 1806.
Leet, Jonathan,	351.111	Jan.	29, 1807.
Lynn, James,	280.54	Dec.	7, 1810.
Leet, Isaac,	55	Dec.	2, 1816.
Lyons, Joseph,	10	March	24, 1819.
Leech, James, Esq.,	15	Feb.	17, 1825.
Lutta, Wm.,	50	July	25, 1825.
Lively, John,	110	Sept.	15, 1828.
Lilly, Ellis,	13	Oct.	19, 1830.
Logan, Hugh,	5	March	30, 1832.
Lacock, Abner,	8	March	1, 1834.
Lee, John,	150	April	10, 18 35 .
Leatherman, John,	2	June	18, 1836.
Leeper, John,	15	June	21, 1836.
Little, Samuel,	5	July	2, 1837.
Long, John,	3	Jan.	15, 18 52 .
Lauderback, H'y,	11/2	Aug.	16, 1859.
Little, Wm.,	- 20	Nov.	29, 1864.
Lawson, James P.,	10	July	2, 1873.
Little, Joseph,	15	Jan.	31, 1874.
Masters, William,	300	July	1, 1784.
Moore, Philip,	30 0	July	1, 1784.
Measer, John,	300	July	1, 1784.
Matlock, Josiah,	300	July	1, 1784.
McGuire, Matthew,	300	July	1, 1784.
McGuire, Matthew,	300	July	1, 1784.
Morris, Susannah,	300	July	1, 1784.
Middleton, Edward,	300	July	1, 1784.
Martin, Wm. Capt.,	300	July	19, 1784.
Miller, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Masonson, Ab'm,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Murphy, Jno. & H'y Link,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Murphy, Jno. & Joseph Link,	300	Sept.	13, 1784.
McIntosh, Alex'r,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
McKnight, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Martin, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Martin, Hugh,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Martin, Angus,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Manson, Daniel,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
McLean, Samuel,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Mewrice, Wm.,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Miller, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
McLean, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
McLeran, Collin,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Murphy, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Marmie, Peter,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Morris, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
McPherson, Daniel,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
McPherson, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Marshall, Wm.,	400	Sept.	15, 1784.
Mussar, George,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Mussar, Henry,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Miller, John,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Moore, George,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Megery, Wm.,	159	Sept.	23 , 1784.
Moor, John,	170	Oct.	11, 1784.
Markland, Jonathan,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Markland, Wm.,	300	Oct.	13, 1784.
Morgan, Benjamin,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Murdock, John,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Murdock, Samuel,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
McMurtry, Wm.,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
McElwaine, Ferguson,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Morton, Robert,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Morton, John,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Montgomery, James,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
McClure, Francis,	300	Oct.	22, 1784.
Miles, Peter,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
McCullock, Benj.,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Mitchell, Charles,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Mansell, James,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
McKnight, Patrick,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Murtrie, Ralph,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Morris, Nehemiah,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Maitland, Joseph,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Monkson, Peter,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Miller, Peregrine,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Mason, Thomas,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Mildmay, Robert,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
McNarey, Thomas,	250	Oct.	29, 1784.
McCullough, Patrick,	400	Oct.	29, 1784.
McDowell, John,	400	Oct.	29, 1784.
McMellan, John,	400	Oct.	29, 1784.
Minor, William,	280	Oct.	30, 1784.
Minor, William, Jr.,	400	Oct.	30, 1784.
May, Alexander,	400	Nov.	15, 1784.
Moore, James,	200	Dec.	6, 1784.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Moore, John,	220	Dec.	14, 1784.
McMin, Robert,	270	Dec.	15, 1784.
Marshall, Wm.,	400	Dec.	18, 1784.
McLaughlin, James,	280	Dec.	22, 1784.
Marshall, Margaret,	300	Dec.	22, 1784.
Marshall, Ann,	300	Dec.	22, 1784.
Marshall, Mary,	300	Dec.	22, 1784.
Morgan, Thomas,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Marshall, Abel,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Meranda, James,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
McNair, Solomon,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
McCullough, Wm.,	400	Dec.	31, 1784.
McCune, John,	400	Dec.	31, 1784.
McCurdy, Alex'r,	400	Jan.	7, 1785.
McCandless, Elizabeth,	400	Jan.	13, 1785.
McAdow, John,	26 0	Jan.	14, 1785
Mundal, James,	300	Jan.	19, 1785.
Morrison, James,	400	Jan.	19, 1785.
Meeks, John,	400	Jan.	27, 1785.
Meek, Samuel,	400	Jan.	27, 1785.
McLoskey, Robert,	220	Feb.	8, 1785.
McClellan, James,	300	Feb.	9, 1785.
McClellan, & Brice McGeehan,	150	Feb.	9, 1785.
Marshall, James,	75	Feb.	10, 1785.
McConnell, Alex'r, S'r,	300	Feb.	10, 1785.
McBride, Henry,	100	Feb.	10, 1785.
Moore, Robert,	400	Feb.	14, 1785.
McCullough, Samuel,	158	Feb.	14, 1785.
McDowell, Joseph,	200	Feb.	14, 1785.
Morton, Wm.,	300	Feb.	15, 1785.
Martin, Isaac,	400	Feb.	17, 1785.
Miller, Thomas,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
Merryweathers, Francis,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
McPherson, Robert,	300	Feb.	18, 1785.
Miller, Hugh & James,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
McGriger, Isaac,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
McCracken, Joel,	300	Feb.	18, 1785.
Myers, George,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
McKinsey, Robert,	400	Feb.	23, 1785.
McClelin, Samuel,	400	Feb.	25, 1785.
McGuire, Patrick,	400	Feb.	25, 1785.
Miliken, Wm.,	300	Feb.	28, 1785.
Miller, John, Jr.,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Micklin, James,	400	March	1, 1785.

	_	
Mortin, Edward,	Acres. 300	Date of Survey. March 4, 1785.
McBride, James,	250	March 4, 1785.
McCoombs, Wm.	280	March 4, 1785.
Marshall, Wm., Jr.,	290	March 9, 1785.
Mack, George,	400	March 14, 1785.
McClure, John,	318	March 14, 1785.
McCormick, Wm.,	150	March 15, 1785.
McElnoy, John,	400	March 17, 1785.
Marshall, Jas., Jr.,	350	March 23, 1785.
McDowell, John,	400	March 29, 1785.
McPherson, John,	400	March 29, 1785.
Minor, John,	220	March 29, 1785.
McMullin, John,	400	April 4, 1785.
Morrison, Gavin,	400	April 4, 1785.
	200	April 5, 1785.
Monroe, Wm.,		•
	30 0	-
Morland, Wm.,	400	April 5, 1785.
Meeks, Samuel,	400 100	April 8, 1785.
Morrison, James,		April 8, 1785.
McCamb John	300 950	April 11, 1785.
McComb, John,	250	April 21, 1785.
McAdow, John,	400	April 28, 1785.
Morgan, John,	300	April 30, 1785.
Morgan, George, Col.,	400	May 2, 1785.
Miller, Wm.,	400	May 2, 1785.
Mirreman, John,	400	May 7, 1785.
McFarlan, Andrew,	205.12	May 20, 1785.
McMullen, James,	26 0	May 20, 1785.
Mordock, James,	300	May 20, 1785.
Mordock, Mary,	300	May 25, 1785.
Morris, Ezekiel,	400	May 25, 1785.
Moore, Jesse,	3 00	June 18, 1785.
Moore, Zanos,	400	June 18, 1785.
McDaniel, John,	200	June 23, 1785.
McCroery, David,	300	June 28, 1785
Miller, William,	400	June 29, 178.
McKee, Robert,	300	June 30, 1785.
Maintain, Jonathan,	150	July 27, 1785.
Miranda, John,	200	July 28, 1785.
McColla, Francis,	200	Sept. 2, 1785.
McCullough, Alex'r,	125	Sept. 2, 1785.
McCormick, James,	400	Sept. 6, 1785.
McNary, James,	340	Sept. 8, 1785.
McCleery, Wm.,	300	Sept. 8, 1785.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Musser, John,	100	Sept.	10, 1785.
Melon, Isaac,	200	Sept.	10, 1785.
Melong, John,	392	Sept.	19, 1785.
McAdow, John,	300	Sept.	21, 1785.
Marshall, John,	300	Sept.	21, 1785.
Miller, James,	400	Sept.	26, 1785.
Marques, Samuel, & David Don-		•	•
aldson,	400	Sept.	29, 1785.
McClelland, Andrew,	300	Oct.	8, 1785.
Morrow, James,	180	Oct.	12, 1785.
McConnell, Wm.,	300	Oct.	19, 1785.
McCoy, Hugh, Jr.,	200	Oct.	19, 1785.
McLaughlin, Wm.,	400	Oct.	19, 1785.
Morris, George,	350	Oct.	28, 1785.
Montgomery, Wm.,	350	Nov.	4, 1785.
Middleworth, Ab'm Van,	330	Nov.	18, 1785.
Moore, Henry,	307	Dec.	7, 1785.
Miller, John,	350	Dec.	14, 1785.
McArthur, John,	3991/4	Dec.	19, 1785.
Muskrush, Jacob,	400	Dec.	20, 1785.
McKee, John,	200	Dec.	22, 1785.
Mains, Joseph,	350	Dec.	23, 1785.
Minor, John,	250	Dec.	23, 1785.
McNary, David,	300	Dec.	27, 1785.
McPherrin, John & oth's,	340	Dec.	27, 1785.
McKenney, Francis,	200	Feb.	13, 1786.
Morgan, Daniel,	100	Feb.	13, 1786.
Morgan, John,	400	Feb.	13, 1786.
McCarty, John,	300	Feb.	13, 1786.
Meethirk, Wm.,	200	Feb.	13, 1786.
McCormick, John,	400	Feb.	14, 1786.
Morgan, Charles,	401	Feb.	15, 1786.
Meets, Leonard,	200	Feb.	16, 1786.
McNamy, Barnabas,	100	Feb.	17, 1786.
McAferson, Alex'r,	350	Feb.	20, 1786.
McCrey, Phineas,	300	Feb.	20, 1786.
McKee, Wm.,	132	Feb.	20, 1786.
Martin, Joshua,	100	Feb.	20, 1786.
McVaugh, John,	400	Feb.	20, 1786.
Malch, Jacob,	4241/2	Feb.	21, 1786.
Maxwell, Wm.,	400	Feb.	22, 1786.
Morrison, James,	130	Feb.	22, 1786.
McFarland, Wm.,	170	Feb.	23, 1786.
Morris, Isaac, Rev.,	400	Feb.	23, 1786.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Merandy, Samuel,	300	Feb. 23, 1786.
McGarrah, Wm.,	200	Feb. 23, 1786.
Marques, Thomas,	300	Feb. 23, 1786.
McKibben, John,	300	Feb. 23, 1786.
Marques, John,	300	Feb. 23, 1786.
McDonough, H'y,	4011/4	Feb. 28, 1786.
McDonough, H'y,	200	March 1, 1786.
Milligan, George,	258	March 1, 1786.
McElhaney, George,	300	March 1, 1786.
Mack, George,	400	March 6, 1786.
McCandless, Alex'r,	400	March 6, 1786.
McCandless, Wm.,	300	March 6, 1786.
McCombs, Wm.,	300	March 16, 1786.
Marshall, Robert,	350	March 16, 1786.
Munn, James,	165	March 16, 1786.
McWhirter, Moses,	427%	March 16, 1786.
McClure, John,	413%	March 20, 1786.
McGee, Robert,	4061/8	March 20, 1786.
McClean, John,	303%	March 20, 1786.
Murray, Joseph,	316	March 21, 1786.
Mathews, Margaret,	357%	March 23, 1786.
Myers, George,	3647/8	March 23, 1786.
Myers, George,	400	March 23, 1786.
McLaughlin, Wm.,	250	March 31, 1786.
McClellan, Hans,	400	March 31, 1786.
Marshall, Thomas,	300	March 31, 1786.
Marshall, Robert, Jr.,	300	March 31, 1786.
Marshall, James,	300	March 31, 1786.
McCullough, George,	400	April 5, 1786.
Morgan, Betsy,	300	April 5, 1786.
Morrison, John,	400	April 5, 1786.
McKnight, Rob't,	90	April 5, 1786.
Murdock, John,	90	April 8, 1786.
Markland, Rich'd,	300	April 21, 1786.
Morton, David,	300	April 21, 1786.
Montgomery, Wm.,	200	May 17, 1786,
McClure, John,	3271/2	May 18, 1786.
Munn, John, Jr.,	300	May 24, 1786.
Munn, John, Sen'r,	400	May 24, 1786.
Middlesworth, Ab'm Van,	300	May 25, 1786.
McDonald, John,	303%	June 1, 1786.
McDonald, John,	388%	June 1, 1786.
Miller, James,	3981/4	June 1, 1786.
McDonald, John,	349%	June 1, 1786.

	Acres.	Date	of Survey.
Murdock, Daniel, Jr.,	200	June	17, 1786.
Minor, Wm., Sen'r,	50	June	19, 1786.
McGowen, John,	200	June	20, 1786.
McCowen, Samuel,	400	July	6, 1786.
McGill, Wm.,	150	July	10, 1786.
Morrison, Robert,	200	July	18, 1786.
McKibben, Thomas,	100	July	19, 1786.
Montgomery, Robert,	200	July	31, 1786.
McCown, John,	300	Aug.	1, 1786.
McClure, Deny,	120	Aug.	12, 1786.
McClure, John,	120	Aug.	12, 1786.
McKee, Rob't,	300	Aug.	22, 1786.
Marques, James,	150	Aug.	24, 1786.
McClure, John,	110	Aug.	24, 1786.
McConaghy, Samuel,	200	Aug.	24, 1786.
Miley, George,	300	Aug.	29, 1786.
Martin, Martha, Elizabeth, &		_	•
Sarah Cresap,	300	Aug.	31, 1786.
Montgomery, Thomas,	350	Sept.	4, 1786.
McComb, George,	300	Sept.	6, 1786.
Montgomery, Susannah,	250	Sept.	7, 1786.
Miller, John,	400	Sept.	7, 1786.
Magner, John & Henry,	400	Sept.	9, 1786.
McCready, Robert,	3321/4	Sept.	11, 1786.
McBurney, James,	300	Sept.	25, 1786.
McConkey, Hugh,	200	Sept.	27, 1786.
McDonald, John,	348	Sept.	29, 1786.
Moore, James,	84	Oct.	2, 1786.
McDowell, Joseph,	100	Oct.	3, 1786.
McDowell, Joseph,	100	Oct.	3, 1786.
McHargg, Wm.,	90	Oct.	5, 1786.
McCormick, Benj.,	39 8	Oct.	6, 1786.
McDowell, John,	367%	Oct.	6, 1786.
Montgomery, Robert,	200	Oct.	7, 1786.
Morrison, John,	100	Oct.	26, 1786.
Morris, Jonathan,	300	Nov.	9, 1786.
Meek, Robert,	334	Nov.	13, 1786.
McGiffin, Nathaniel,	200	Nov.	21, 1786.
Miller, Samuel,	100	Nov.	22, 1786.
McCordle, Fergus,	200	Nov.	25, 1786.
McCordle, Patrick,	254	Nov.	25, 1786.
Miller, Enoch, and Jesse Dick-			
enson,	50	Dec.	4, 1786.
McDonald, Patrick,	100	Jan.	16, 1787.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
McCall, John,	200	Jan.	24, 1787.
McKibben, Samuel,	230	Jan.	30, 1787.
McCausland, Robert,	200	Feb.	9, 1787.
Marshall, John,	4001/2	Feb.	13, 1787.
Mitchell, George,	250	Feb.	21, 1787.
McDowell, Charles,	100	Feb.	21, 1787.
Miller, Alexander,	200	Jan.	26, 1787.
McDowell, Wm.,	50	April	7, 1787.
McComus, Wm.,	413	April	12, 1787.
Mackey, John,	400	April	30, 1787.
Miller, Thomas,	325	May	7, 1787.
McCoy, Wm.,	300	June	1, 1787.
Marks, Wm.,	ას0	June	1, 1787.
Morgan, John,	300	June	1, 1787.
McDermitt, Joseph,	240	June	1, 1787.
McCormick, George,	359	Aug.	13, 1787.
McCullough, Samuel,	50	Sept.	5, 1787.
McAlister, Alex'r,	367	Sept.	6, 1787.
Martin, Abigail, & others,	66¾	Sept.	13, 1787.
Magee, Robert,	438%	Sept.	13, 1787
Meeks, John,	423	Sept.	14, 1787
McCleery, Wm.,	152	Sept.	14, 1787.
McElhenny, John,	3261/2	Sept.	15, 1787.
McGill, Robert,	200	Oct.	1, 1787.
McCleery, Wm., Esq.,	389	Oct.	25, 1787.
McMullen, James,	162	Oct.	25, 1787.
Morrison, Robert,	388	Nov.	1, 1787.
McDonald, Christopher,	100	Nov.	1, 1787.
McComb, Robert,	400	Nov.	1, 1787.
Murphy, Cornelius,	225	Nov.	5, 1787.
McCormick, Patrick,	200	Nov.	14, 1787.
Miller, Samuel,	300	Nov.	17, 1787.
Moore, James,	250	Nov.	17, 1787.
Moore, Samuel,	300	Nov.	17, 1787.
McFarland, Andrew,	250	Nov.	17, 1787.
Morrison, John,	210.120	Jan.	9, 1788.
McVean, Green,	340	Feb.	11, 1788.
McFarlane, James,	300	Feb.	11, 1788.
Morrow, Charles,	190	Feb.	11, 1788.
Morris, Isaac,	2991/2	Feb.	20, 1788.
McCullough, George,	50	Feb.	21, 1788.
Minroe, William,	200	Feb.	23 , 1788.
Moore, John,	400	Feb.	26, 1788.
Miller, Philip,	2201/4	Feb.	29, 1788.

	Acres.	Date of	f Survey.
Myers, Michael,	3981/2	Feb.	29, 1788.
Myers, George,	393%	Feb.	29, 1788.
McMullen, Wm.,	210	Feb.	29, 1788.
Merchant, Samuel,	301.36	Feb.	29, 1788.
McClelland, Alex'r,	389	Feb.	29, 1788.
McGuire, Thomas,	443%	March	1, 1788.
Martin, Henry,	341.75	March	1, 1788.
McDonald, John,	341.130	March	1, 1788.
McKee, Peter,	338.106	March	•
Morrison, James,	400.88	March	1, 1788.
McBride, Samuel,	3431/2	March	1, 1788.
Minor, William,	200	March	4, 1788.
Martin, James,	300	March	15, 1788.
Moore, Samuel,	309.144	March	22, 1788.
McComb, Robert,	374	March	22, 1788.
Mitchell, James,	217		24, 1788.
Miller, James,	250		25, 1788.
McCay, Hugh,	100	March	26, 1788.
McCrory, David,	210.74		27, 1788.
McGhee, John,	100	March	28, 1788.
Meeks, Joshua,	416.80	April	1, 1788.
Meeks, Jacob,	400	April	1, 1788.
McConnell, Arthur,	3 08.50	April	8, 1788.
Morrison, John,	328.106	April	8, 1788.
Miller, Robert,	380.23	April	8, 1788.
McKnight, Joseph,	342.16	April	8, 1788.
Miller, Jacob,	400	April	8, 1788.
McRobins, Charles,	3061/2	April	8, 1788.
McRobins, Charles,	3991/2	April	8, 1788.
Morris, Robert, Esq.,	400	April	15, 1788.
Martin, James,	436.22	May	27, 1788.
McLean, George,	150	May	10, 1788.
McElroy, James,	297.139	June	10, 1788.
McCoy, David,	300	June	24, 1788.
McCready, James,	351.85	Sept.	12, 1788.
McKee, John,	250	Sept.	13, 1788.
Miller, John,	286.71	Sept.	17, 1788.
Moore, Henry,	398%	Sept.	18, 1788.
Meeks, Samuel,	383	Oct.	9, 1788.
Marshall, James,	100	Nov.	21, 1788.
Muskelly, Wm.,	171.142	Nov.	28, 1788.
McClelland, Kenneth,	329.67	Jan.	23, 1789.
Morton, Kennedy,	335	Feb.	10, 1789.
McMullin, Thomas,	1961/4	Feb.	21, 1789.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Middlesworth, Moses V.,	141.100		21, 1789.
McCreary, Joseph,	400		27, 1789.
McCray, Phineas,	200	March	5, 1789.
McCay, Margaret,	399%	May	6, 1789.
Miller, David,	95	May	7, 1789.
McWilliams, John,	179.29	June	17, 1789.
Mackey, James, Sen'r,	300	Aug.	20, 1789.
Masters, Richard,	300	Sept.	7, 1789.
McIlhenny, Thomas,	200	Oct.	7, 1789.
Miller, James,	400	Dec.	14, 1789.
McAdams, Gilbert,	350	Feb.	11, 1790.
Myers, Peter,	50	Feb.	23, 1790.
McFarland, Abel,	200	May	5, 1790.
McKay, Wm. & Wife,	160	July	10, 1790.
Minor, Wm., Sen'r,	60	July	24, 1790.
McClean, David,	153.6	Feb.	9, 1791.
Mansel, Wm.,	200	Feb.	22, 1791.
McCormick, George,	400	Aug.	2, 1792.
McFarland, Assa,	200	Aug.	28, 1792.
Moore, Samuel,	100	Aug.	28, 1792.
Moore, Andrew,	4111/4	Nov.	22, 1792.
McFadden, John,	150	Dec.	17, 1792.
Moore, John,	400	Feb.	19, 1793.
Montgomery, Rob't,	100	Feb.	19, 1793.
McCaskey, Matthew,	200	March	19, 1793.
Miller, Adam,	300	March	19, 1793.
McCalla, John,	300	April	9, 1793.
Martin, Sarah,	346.150	April	30, 1793.
Mounts, Matthais,	160	June	3, 1793.
Miller, Matthew,	100	Aug.	14, 1793.
McDowell, Nathaniel,	200	Sept.	6, 1793.
Morris, Isaac,	75	Dec.	6, 1793.
Milliken, James,	400	Feb.	10, 1794.
Mulford, Benj.,	26 0	Feb.	10, 1794.
Moore, Thomas,	270	Feb.	10, 1794.
McCracken, David,	400	Feb.	10, 1794.
Morris, Richard,	300	Feb.	10, 1794.
McFarland, Daniel,	400	Feb.	10, 1794.
Moore, Robert,	375%	Feb.	20, 1794.
Martin, James,	303%	Feb.	26, 1794.
McFarland, Abel,	370	April	9, 1794.
Maybin, John,	400	April	14, 1794.
McCausland, Mark,	300	Aug.	4, 1794.
Morrison, Joseph,	100	Nov.	6, 1794.

Marshall, Samuel, 401.31 Nov. 6,1794. McNight, Daniel, 376 Dec. 18,1794. Miller, Robert, 389 March 25,1795. McConnell, Alexander, 197.115 May 12,1795. Miller, Jacob, & oth's, 400 May 26,1795. Mordecal, M. Mordecal, 300 June 17,1795. Martin, Robert, 100 Aug. 24,1795. McClure, Andrew, 400 Oct. 16,1795. McClure, Andrew, 400 Oct. 28,1795. McClure, Andrew, 400 March 3,1795. McClure, Andrew, 200 March 3,1796. McCullough, George, 200 March <th></th> <th>Acres.</th> <th>Date o</th> <th>f Survey.</th>		Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Miller, Robert, 389 March 25, 1795. McConnell, Alexander, 197.115 May 12, 1795. Miller, Jacob, & oth's, 400 May 26, 1795. Mordecal, M. Mordecal, 300 June 17, 1795. Martin, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1795. McClure, Andrew, 400 Oct. 16, 1795. Mortague, Henry, 139 Oct. 28, 1795. McFarland, And'w Francis, 281.44 Nov. 3, 1795. Munnell, John, 94 Feb. 8, 1796. Moore, James, 150 March 19, 1796. McCullough, George, 200 March 19, 1796. McGomrey, Wm., 150 March 19, 1796. Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.) 115.19 April 2, 1796. Miller, James, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. <td>Marshall, Samuel,</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Marshall, Samuel,			
Miller, Robert, 389 March 25, 1795. McConnell, Alexander, 197.115 May 12, 1795. Miller, Jacob, & oth's, 400 May 26, 1795. Mordecal, M. Mordecal, 300 June 17, 1795. Martin, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1795. McClure, Andrew, 400 Oct. 16, 1795. Mortague, Henry, 139 Oct. 28, 1795. McFarland, And'w Francis, 281.44 Nov. 3, 1795. Munnell, John, 94 Feb. 8, 1796. Moore, James, 150 March 19, 1796. McCullough, George, 200 March 19, 1796. McGomrey, Wm., 150 March 19, 1796. Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.) 115.19 April 2, 1796. Miller, James, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. <td></td> <td>376</td> <td>Dec.</td> <td>18, 1794.</td>		376	Dec.	18, 1794.
Miller, Jacob, & oth's, 400 May 26, 1795. Mordecal, M. Mordecal, 300 June 17, 1795. Martin, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1795. McClure, Andrew, 400 Oct. 28, 1795. McDardiague, Henry, 139 Oct. 28, 1795. McFarland, And'w Francis, 281.44 Nov. 3, 1796. Munnell, John, 94 Feb. 8, 1796. Moore, James, 150 March 5, 1796. McCullough, George, 200 March 18, 1796. McGomrey, Wm. 150 March 19, 1796. Mgrarl 1, 1796. March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.) 115.19 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr.		389	March	25, 1795.
Miller, Jacob, & oth's, 400 May 26, 1795. Mordecal, M. Mordecal, 300 June 17, 1795. Martin, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1795. McClure, Andrew, 400 Oct. 28, 1795. McDardiague, Henry, 139 Oct. 28, 1795. McFarland, And'w Francis, 281.44 Nov. 3, 1796. Munnell, John, 94 Feb. 8, 1796. Moore, James, 150 March 5, 1796. McCullough, George, 200 March 18, 1796. McGomrey, Wm. 150 March 19, 1796. Mgrarl 1, 1796. March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.) 115.19 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr.		197.115	May	12, 1795.
Mordecal, M. Mordecal, 300 June 17, 1795. Martin, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1795. McClure, Andrew, 400 Oct. 16, 1795. Montague, Henry, 139 Oct. 28, 1795. McFarland, And'w Francis, 281.44 Nov. 3, 1795. Munnell, John, 94 Feb. 8, 1796. MocGullough, George, 200 March 5, 1796. McCullough, George, 200 March 19, 1796. McGomrey, Wm., 150 March 30, 1796. McGomrey, Wm., 150 March 19, 1796. McGomrey, Wm., 160 March 30, 1796. Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 21, 1796. Miller, James, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18, 1796. McFar		400	May	26, 1795.
McClure, Andrew, 400 Oct. 18, 1795. Montague, Henry, 139 Oct. 28, 1795. McFarland, And'w Francis, 281.44 Nov. 3, 1795. Munnell, John, 94 Feb. 8, 1796. McOre, James, 150 March 5, 1796. McCullough, George, 200 March 18, 1796. McGomrey, Wm., 150 March 19, 1796. McGomrey, Wm., 150 March 30, 1796. Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 2, 1796. Milikin, Wm., 250 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, Wm., 400 Nov. 7, 1796. Mecalf, Massum,	Mordecai, M. Mordecai,	300	June	
Montague, Henry, 139 Oct. 28, 1795. McFarland, And'w Francis, 281.44 Nov. 3, 1795. Munnell, John, 94 Feb. 8, 1796. Moore, James, 150 March 5, 1796. McCullough, George, 200 March 19, 1796. McGomrey, Wm., 150 March 19, 1796. Myers, Peter, 400 March 30, 1796. Myers, Peter, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 2, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 2, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 2, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 2, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 2, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 2, 1796. McFarland, Danie, 200 April	Martin, Robert,	100	Aug.	24, 1795.
McFarland, And'w Francis, 281.44 Nov. 3, 1795. Munnell, John, 94 Feb. 8, 1796. Moore, James, 150 March 5, 1796. McCullough, George, 200 March 18, 1796. McGomrey, Wm., 150 March 19, 1796. Myers, Peter, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 21, 1796. Millikin, Wm., 250 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Moore, Henry, 400 Nov. 7, 1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 15, 1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 18, 1797. Miller, Francis, <td< td=""><td>McClure, Andrew,</td><td>400</td><td>Oct.</td><td>16, 1795.</td></td<>	McClure, Andrew,	400	Oct.	16, 1795.
McFarland, And'w Francis, 281.44 Nov. 3, 1795. Munnell, John, 94 Feb. 8, 1796. Moore, James, 150 March 5, 1796. McCullough, George, 200 March 18, 1796. McGomrey, Wm., 150 March 19, 1796. Myers, Peter, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 21, 1796. Millikin, Wm., 250 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Moore, Henry, 400 Nov. 7, 1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 15, 1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 18, 1797. Miller, Francis, <td< td=""><td>Montague, Henry,</td><td>139</td><td>Oct.</td><td>28, 1795.</td></td<>	Montague, Henry,	139	Oct.	28, 1795.
Moore, James, 150 March 5, 1796. McCullough, George, 200 March 18, 1796. McGomrey, Wm., 150 March 19, 1796. Myers, Peter, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 2, 1796. Milkin, Wm., 250 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, Wm., 400 Nov. 7, 1796. Moore, Henry, 222.59 Dec. 15, 1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 13, 1797. Miller, Georg, 415.158 Dec. 18, 1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24, 1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25, 1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32		281.44	Nov.	
Moore, James, 150 March 5, 1796. McCullough, George, 200 March 18, 1796. McGomrey, Wm., 150 March 19, 1796. Myers, Peter, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 2, 1796. Milkin, Wm., 250 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, Wm., 400 Nov. 7, 1796. Moore, Henry, 222.59 Dec. 15, 1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 13, 1797. Miller, Georg, 415.158 Dec. 18, 1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24, 1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25, 1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32	Munnell, John,	94	Feb.	8, 1796.
McCullough, George, 200 March 18, 1796. McGomrey, Wm., 150 March 19, 1796. Myers, Peter, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 2, 1796. Milkin, Wm., 250 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, Wm., 400 Nov. 7, 1796. Moore, Henry, 222.59 Dec. 15, 1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 13, 1797. Miller, Francis, 415.158 Dec. 18, 1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24, 1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25, 1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19, 1799. Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3, 1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5, 1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16, 1801.		150	March	5, 1796.
McGomrey, Wm., 150 March 19, 1796. Myers, Peter, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 2, 1796. Milikin, Wm., 250 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, Wm., 400 Nov. 7, 1796. Moore, Henry, 222.59 Dec. 15, 1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 13, 1797. Miller, Francis, 415.158 Dec. 18, 1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24, 1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25, 1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19, 1799. Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3, 1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5, 1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16, 1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802.		200	March	18, 1796.
Myers, Peter, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 2, 1796. Milikin, Wm., 250 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, Wm., 400 Nov. 7, 1796. Moore, Henry, 222.59 Dec. 15, 1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 13, 1797. Miller, Francis, 415.158 Dec. 18, 1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24, 1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25, 1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19, 1799. Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3, 1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5, 1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16, 1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13, 1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 16, 1801. <td>McGomrey, Wm.,</td> <td>150</td> <td>March</td> <td>19, 1796.</td>	McGomrey, Wm.,	150	March	19, 1796.
Miller, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 2, 1796. Milikin, Wm., 250 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, Wm., 400 Nov. 7, 1796. Moore, Henry, 222.59 Dec. 15, 1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 13, 1797. Miller, Francis, 415.158 Dec. 18, 1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24, 1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25, 1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19, 1799. Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3, 1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5, 1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16, 1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13, 1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 16, 1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802. </td <td></td> <td>400</td> <td>March</td> <td>30, 1796.</td>		400	March	30, 1796.
Miller, Jacob (in trust, &c.), 115.19 April 2,1796. Milikin, Wm., 250 April 18,1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18,1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18,1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1,1796. Miller, Wm., 400 Nov. 7,1796. Moore, Henry, 222.59 Dec. 15,1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 13,1797. Miller, Francis, 415.158 Dec. 18,1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24,1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25,1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19,1799. Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3,1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5,1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16,1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13,1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13,1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb		400	March	30, 1796.
Milikin, Wm., 250 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, Wm., 400 Nov. 7, 1796. Moore, Henry, 222.59 Dec. 15, 1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 13, 1797. Miller, Francis, 415.158 Dec. 18, 1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24, 1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25, 1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19, 1799. Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3, 1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5, 1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16, 1801. McCormick, James, 160.108 Feb. 16, 1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13, 1802. Moore, James, 30 <t< td=""><td></td><td>115.19</td><td>April</td><td>2, 1796.</td></t<>		115.19	April	2, 1796.
McFarland, Demas, 200 April 18, 1796. McFarland, Daniel, Jr., 200 April 18, 1796. Miller, James, 300 July 1, 1796. Miller, Wm., 400 Nov. 7, 1796. Moore, Henry, 222.59 Dec. 15, 1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 13, 1797. Miller, Francis, 415.158 Dec. 18, 1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24, 1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25, 1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19, 1799. Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3, 1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5, 1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16, 1801. McCormick, James, 160.108 Feb. 16, 1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13, 1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18, 1805. Miller, George, 52% <		250	April	18, 1796.
Miller, James, 300 July 1,1796. Miller, Wm., 400 Nov. 7,1796. Moore, Henry, 222.59 Dec. 15,1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 13,1797. Miller, Francis, 415.158 Dec. 18,1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24,1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25,1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19,1799. Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3,1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5,1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16,1801. McCormick, James, 160.108 Feb. 16,1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13,1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13,1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18,1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22,1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24,1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18,1		200	April	
Miller, James, 300 July 1,1796. Miller, Wm., 400 Nov. 7,1796. Moore, Henry, 222.59 Dec. 15,1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 13,1797. Miller, Francis, 415.158 Dec. 18,1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24,1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25,1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19,1799. Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3,1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5,1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16,1801. McCormick, James, 160.108 Feb. 16,1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13,1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13,1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18,1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22,1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24,1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18,1	McFarland, Daniel, Jr.,	200	April	18, 1796.
Miller, Wm., 400 Nov. 7, 1796. Moore, Henry, 222.59 Dec. 15, 1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 13, 1797. Miller, Francis, 415.158 Dec. 18, 1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24, 1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25, 1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19, 1799. Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3, 1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5, 1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16, 1801. McCormick, James, 160.108 Feb. 16, 1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13, 1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18, 1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22, 1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24, 1807. McClean, George, 109		300	July	1, 1796.
Moore, Henry, 222.59 Dec. 15, 1796. Metcalf, Massum, 136 Dec. 13, 1797. Miller, Francis, 415.158 Dec. 18, 1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24, 1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25, 1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19, 1799. Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3, 1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5, 1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16, 1801. McCormick, James, 160.108 Feb. 16, 1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13, 1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18, 1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22, 1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24, 1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18, 1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 <td></td> <td>400</td> <td>Nov.</td> <td>7, 1796.</td>		400	Nov.	7, 1796.
Miller, Francis, 415.158 Dec. 18, 1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24, 1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25, 1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19, 1799. Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3, 1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5, 1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16, 1801. McCormick, James, 160.108 Feb. 16, 1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13, 1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18, 1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22, 1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24, 1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18, 1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24, 1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809.		222.59	Dec.	15, 1796.
Miller, Francis, 415.158 Dec. 18, 1797. Miller, John, 400 April 24, 1798. McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25, 1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19, 1799. Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3, 1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5, 1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16, 1801. McCormick, James, 160.108 Feb. 16, 1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13, 1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18, 1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22, 1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24, 1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18, 1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24, 1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809.	Metcalf, Massum,	136	Dec.	13, 1797.
McClellan, Wm., 362 Jan. 25, 1799. Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19, 1799. Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3, 1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5, 1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16, 1801. McCormick, James, 160.108 Feb. 16, 1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13, 1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18, 1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22, 1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24, 1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18, 1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24, 1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809.		415.158	Dec.	18, 1797.
Miller, Alexander, 337.32 Feb. 19, 1799 Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3, 1799 Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5, 1800 McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16, 1801 McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802 Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13, 1802 Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18, 1805 Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22, 1805 Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24, 1807 McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18, 1807 McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24, 1808 Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808 Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809	Miller, John,	400	April	24, 1798.
Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3,1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5,1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16,1801. McCormick, James, 160.108 Feb. 16,1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13,1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13,1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18,1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22,1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24,1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18,1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24,1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27,1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9,1809.	McClellan, Wm.,	362	Jan.	25, 1799.
Morrow, Matthew, 84.64 May 3,1799. Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5,1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16,1801. McCormick, James, 160.108 Feb. 16,1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13,1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13,1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18,1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22,1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24,1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18,1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24,1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27,1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9,1809.	Miller, Alexander,	337.32	Feb.	19, 1799.
Marshall, Robert, 27 Feb. 5, 1800. McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16, 1801. McCormick, James, 160.108 Feb. 16, 1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13, 1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18, 1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22, 1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24, 1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18, 1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24, 1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809.		84.64	May	3, 1799.
McCormick, James, 390.485 Feb. 16, 1801. McCormick, James, 160.108 Feb. 16, 1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13, 1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18, 1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22, 1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24, 1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18, 1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24, 1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809.		27	Feb.	5, 1800.
McCormick, James, 160.108 Feb. 16, 1801. McCaughen, John, 200 Dec. 13, 1802. Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13, 1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18, 1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22, 1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24, 1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18, 1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24, 1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809.		390.485	Feb.	16, 1801.
Marshall, James, 400 Dec. 13, 1802. Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18, 1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22, 1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24, 1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18, 1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24, 1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809.		160.108	Feb.	16, 1801.
Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18, 1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22, 1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24, 1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18, 1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24, 1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809.	McCaughen, John,	200	Dec.	13, 1802.
Moore, James, 30 Feb. 18, 1805. Miller, George, 52% Sept. 22, 1805. Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24, 1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18, 1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24, 1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809.	Marshall, James,	400	Dec.	13, 1802.
Moore, Samuel, 50 March 24, 1807. McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18, 1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24, 1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809.		30	Feb.	18, 1805.
McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18, 1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24, 1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809.	Miller, George,	523/4	Sept.	22, 1805.
McClean, George, 109 Sept. 18, 1807. McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24, 1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809.	Moore, Samuel,	50	March	24, 1807.
McGiffen, Nathaniel, 200 Feb. 24, 1808. Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809.		109	Sept.	18, 1807.
Moyer, Michael, 353½ Dec. 27, 1808. Morrison, James, 438.101 Dec. 9, 1809.		200	Feb.	24, 1808.
		3531/2	Dec.	27, 1808.
		438.101	Dec.	9, 1809.
		65	Jan.	
Montgomery, Isabella, 124.64 March 12, 1810.	Montgomery, Isabella,	124.64	March	
McCarrel, Thomas,		100	March	7, 1811.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
McFarland, Rob't, &c.,	100	Dec.	4, 1811.
Mulholm, James,	60	Dec.	13, 1811.
McPherson, Malcolm,	66	Jan.	27, 1812.
McQueen, Wm.,	70	July	6, 1812.
McDonald, Daniel,	120	Dec.	15, 1812.
McGown, Rob't,	100	June	8, 1813.
Milikin, James, Sen'r,	13	Dec.	9, 1813.
Mathias, John,	8	Feb.	21, 1814.
McCray, Edward,	100	Jan.	21, 1815.
McMurry, H'y,	16	Sept.	6, 1815.
McKinney, Jane,	40	May	20, 1816.
Moore, John,	180	July	17, 1816.
McGuigan, David (for himself			
and in trust),	268	Dec.	4, 1816.
Morrison, Francis,	120	Dec.	4, 1816.
McNary, James,	4	March	7 , 1817.
Macconnel, Daniel,	3		19, 1817.
McGee, John,	116	March	19, 1818.
McCarty, John, Jr.,	50	May	7, 1818.
McDonald, Wm.,	20	Dec.	1, 1818.
Montgomery, Hugh,	6	Dec.	16, 1818.
McCrory, Samuel,	5	June	11, 181 9 .
Marshall, John,	50	Dec.	2 8, 1819.
Morris, George,	200	June	25, 1821.
McNight, Joseph,	11	Jan.	7, 1822.
McNight, Joseph,	121/2	Jan.	7, 1822.
McPherson, Alex.,	10	Dec.	4, 1822.
McComb, John,	1	May	9, 1823.
Morgan, Thomas,	201.22	July	27, 1824.
McWhorter, Thomas,	10	Jan.	19, 1825.
Moore, James,	10	Feb.	23 , 1825.
McJunkin, Daniel,	3	Nov.	2, 1825.
McDonald, John,	18	June	22, 18 2 6.
McDonald, John,	10	Aug.	7, 1826.
Martin, Bonham,	30	May	15, 1827.
Morrow, Mathew,	. 2	Jan.	10, 1828.
Morrison, John,	2	Feb.	8, 1828.
Miller, Hugh,	8	Feb.	23, 1828.
Murdock, Alex'r,	400.76	Feb.	26, 1828.
Moore, Daniel,	468.120	April	2, 1829.
Munn, John,	80	April	14, 1829.
McDonogh, H'y,	1	Aug.	20, 182 9 .
McFarland, Rob't,	153.77	Sept.	4, 1829.
McKee, Thomas,	10	Oct.	12, 1829.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Moore, Daniel,	69.75	Feb.	20, 1830.
Moore, James,	50	March	2, 1830.
McKacken, Daniel,	20	April	26, 1830.
McKacken, Daniel,	60	July	6, 1830.
McFarland, Robert,	26	Aug.	31, 1830.
Moore, Daniel,	39	Oct.	18, 1830.
Mars, Robert,	20	April	2, 1831.
McGarey, Wm.,	15	July	30, 1831.
McGarey, Wm.,	57	Sept.	8, 1831.
Maddon, Samuel,	8	Jan.	2, 1833.
Mathers, John,	3	March	28, 1833.
McCalmont, John,	21/4	Dec.	9, 1833.
Moore, William,	9	Jan.	20, 1834.
Martin, Joseph,	51/4	April	8, 1834.
McCausland, Rob't Kidd,	100	April	22, 1834.
McCausland, Alex'r,	337.79	April	22, 1834.
Moore, David,	1	Oct.	81, 1835.
Moore, David,	5	Oct.	31, 1835.
McKacken, Daniel, Jr.,	2	Nov.	9, 1835.
McKacken, Daniel, Jr.,	2	Nov.	21, 1835.
Mathews, James,	20	Nov.	30, 1835.
McElroy, Alex'r,	2	Dec.	4, 1835.
Morgan, Andrew,	20	April	23, 1836.
McKracken, Daniel,	10	April	25, 1836.
Miller, John,	10	April	18, 1836.
McKee, James,	45	Jan.	30, 1837.
Milligan, David,	5	April	25, 1837.
McKenna, John,	20	Sept.	16, 1841.
McKee, Samuel,	18	Oct.	21, 1842.
McConnell, Alexander,	2	April	3, 1846.
McCarty, Benjamin,	4	June	14, 1847.
McCausland, John, & oth's,	99.35	April	27, 1847.
Marquis, Stephen,	5	Dec.	29, 1848.
McKee, John W.,	2	June	14, 1849.
Marquis, Stephen C.,	3	Aug.	24, 1849.
Martin, Joseph,	3	Jan.	8, 1850.
McConnell, James,	5	May	2 , 1850.
Morrison, Ephraim,	20	March	15, 1850.
McClure, Nehemiah,	3	Sept.	25, 1851.
McCluskey, Henry,	8.49	April	9, 1853.
McDonald, Edw., Esq.,	$25\frac{1}{2}.17$	April	19, 1853.
Morrison, Samuel,	8	March	22, 1855.
Morrison, Samuel,	6	March	22, 1855.
McClure, Wm.,	6	Nov.	20, 1855.

	Acres.	Dete o	f Burvey.
Miller, Fanny,	5	Feb.	23, 1856.
Magee, James,	22	Sept.	9, 1859.
McLain, Joseph R.,	4	Jan.	29, 1861.
Montgomery, Silas,	3	April	4, 1862.
McDonald, James,	10	May	9, 1862.
McClelland, Ebenezer,	268.137	Nov	4, 1863.
McKanna, Thomas,	40	April	5, 1864.
McGinnis, John,	40	Sept.	16, 1864.
Moore, Abel,	35.108	Feb.	23, 1865.
McCluskey, Henry,	21/2	Oct.	10, 1865.
Moninger, J. M.,	6	April	1, 1869.
Martin, Morgan,	2	_	30, 1870.
Mitchell, David, 85.	125 or .149	April	1, 1870.
Martin, Morgan,	8	Sept.	4, 1872.
Naugle, Andrew,	800	Aug.	26, 1784.
Neil, William,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Neasly, Jacob,	300	Nov.	15, 1784.
Newland, Herrod,	100	Jan.	18, 1785.
Newland, George,	400	Jan.	18, 1785.
Nancarrow, John,	300	Feb.	10, 1785.
Nichol, Thomas,	300	Feb.	14, 1785.
Newlan, Mary,	356	March	4, 1785.
Neale, Sara, H'y & Ba'ra,	300	April	18, 1785.
Noble, Richard,	400	Aug.	18, 1785.
Noble, Henry,	300	Sept.	2, 1785.
Nevil, John,	400	Dec.	27, 1785.
Need, Jacob,	100	Dec.	23, 1785.
Nelson, Jarritt,	150	Jan.	27, 1786.
Newell, Wm.,	400	Feb.	9, 1786.
Newell, John, Esq.,	355	Feb.	11, 1786.
Nevill, Presly,	400	Feb.	17, 1786.
Nevill, John, Esq.,	4061/8	Feb.	25, 1786.
Newkirk, Isaac,	300	Feb.	27, 1786.
Nichols, Thomas,	230	June	5. 1786.
Norris, Catharine,	50	Aug.	14, 1786.
Nevill, John, Esq.,	290	Aug.	21, 1786.
Nevill, Presly,	212	Aug.	21, 1786.
Norris, Wm.,	250	Sept.	4, 1786.
Newman, Isaac,	243	Oct.	2, 1786.
Nevill, John, Esq.,	4001/2	Oct.	6, 1786.
Norris, Wm.,	206%	March	12, 1787.
Neeper, John,	3991/2	Sept.	27, 1787.
Newkirk, Ab'm,	413%	Feb.	29, 1788.
Newell, Hugh,	364.120	Feb.	29, 1788.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Nevil, John,	400	April	1, 1788.
Nevil, John,	132	April	5, 1788.
Nesbitt, Alex'r,	305.137	Nov	20, 1788.
Nevill, Presly,	360	Dec.	5, 1788.
Nutman, Samuel,	300	Aug.	28, 1792.
Nevill, Presly,	379	Feb.	12, 1793.
Nevin, Wm.,	23 0	April	9, 1794.
Newbald, Charles,	400	April .	14, 1794.
Newbald, Thomas,	400	April	14, 1794.
Newbald, Wm.,	400	April	14, 1794.
Newbald, John,	400	April	14, 1794.
Newbald, George,	50	March	22, 1796.
Neilson, Joseph,	206.25	Jan.	5, 1797.
Noble, George,	145	Oct.	17, 1803.
Nailor, Wm.,	353.83	March	15, 1806.
Noble, Wm.,	50	Dec.	27, 1808.
Neilson, Joseph,	72	Jan.	1, 1814.
Newland, Mathais,	10	March	7, 1821.
Newland, Jacob,	5	July	7, 1827.
Noble, Wm.,	11/2	Oct.	20, 1828.
Nelson, Mary,	10	March	22, 1832.
Newland, Jacob. xs.,	75	May	27, 1837.
Neely, Samuel,	6	Sept.	12, 1856.
Norris, Jacob,	10	Feb.	27, 1868.
Norris, David,	4	May	23, 1883.
Neill, R. C.,	1∕2	May	10, 1888.
O'Bryan, Daniel,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
O'Bryan, Alex.,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Orr, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
O'Neil, Daniel,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Offner, John,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Ord, George,	400	Sept.	21, 1784.
Ord, Jeremiah,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Oldman, Ab'm,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Orr, John,	300	Feb.	23, 1786.
Ousel, Henry,	400	March	2, 1786.
Oult, Frederick,	150	June	5, 1786.
O'Daniel, James,	194	March	24, 1788.
Ormsby, John,	370.154	April	4, 1788.
Owl, David,	200	Oct.	24, 1788.
Olden, Eph'm,	400	April	14, 1794.
Orr, Humphrey,	80	Dec.	18, 1797.
Oller, Conrad,	8	July	30, 1830.
Orr, James,	38.26	March	7, 1833.
38 -Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Date of	f Survey.
Peden, Hugh,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Price, Job.	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Patterson, Joseph,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Patterson, Anne,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Paschall, Stephen, Sen'r,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Paschall, Stephen, Jr.,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Paschall, Joseph,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Patterson, John,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Philips, Thomas,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Peters, Philip,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Penman, Richard,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Philliger, Augustine,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Pimpernell, Walter,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Perrann, Wm.,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Pope, Peter,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Phillips, Jobish & Phebe, and	•		
Mary Hill,	300	Nov.	10, 1784.
Purden, William,	400	Dec.	18, 1784.
Purden, John,	400	Dec.	18, 1784.
Purden, John, Jr.,	300	Dec.	22, 1784.
Purden, Rachel,	30 0	Dec.	22, 1784.
Purden, Mary,	300	Dec.	22, 1784.
Porter, Andrew, Col.,	300	Dec.	23, 1784.
Porter, Andrew, Jr.,	300	Dec.	23, 1784.
Porter, John,	250	Dec.	23, 1784.
Porter, Stephen,	200	Dec.	23, 1784.
Porter, Wm.,	300	Dec.	23, 1784
Parschall, Thomas,	400	Dec.	23, 1784
Pursell, James,	300	Jan.	1, 1785
Pollock, John,	350	Jan.	20, 1785.
Penticost, Dorsey,	400	Jan.	21, 1785.
Praker, George,	325	Jan.	26, 1785.
Parkhurst, Samuel,	400	Feb.	17, 1785.
Porter, Joseph,	250	March	1, 1785.
Porter, James,	350	March	4, 1785.
Parker, Wm.,	320	March	4, 1785.
Parks, Robert,	400	March	11, 1785.
Pickenbough, Peter,	400	April	8, 1785.
Platter, Joseph,	162	April	11, 1785.
Palmer, Joseph,	300	April	30, 1785.
Pritchett, James,	200	May	14, 1785.
Proctor, Jeremiah,	400	June	13, 1785.
Patterson, Joseph,	400	June	20, 1/85.
Patterson, Wm.,	400	June	20, 1785.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Potter, Robert,	250	April	28, 1786.
Paisley, Robert,	400	Sept.	21, 1785.
Pollock, John,	160	Sept.	26, 1785.
Pumphrey, Reason,	300	Sept.	30, 1785.
Philips, Josiah,	111	Oct.	18, 1785.
Philips, Wm.,	300	Oct.	18, 1/85.
Philips, Jos., Sen'r,	400	Oct.	18, 1785.
Philips, David, Rev.,	300	Oct.	10, 1785.
Parmore, Thos., & H'y Fergu-			•
son,	400	Nov.	4, 1785.
Pierce, Paul,	2721/2	Dec.	7, 1785.
Pierce, Paul,	2721/2	Dec.	7, 1785.
Potter, Samuel,	300	Dec.	14, 1785.
Provance, Sarah, Jr.,	300	Dec.	23, 1785.
Provance, Sarah,	400	Dec.	23, 1785.
Piles, Joshua,	150	Feb.	13, 1786.
Powell, James,	400	Feb.	16, 1786.
Poul, John,	100	Feb.	28, 1786.
Patterson, Mary,	250	Feb.	28, 1786.
Patterson, Thos. Bell,	200	Feb.	28, 1786.
Pollock, Samuel,	150	March	16, 1786.
Parkinson, Benjamin,	300	March	17, 1786.
Parks, Samuel,	4061/2	March	20, 1786.
Philips, Isaac,	300	Aprıl	3, 1786.
Patton, David,	300	April	5, 1786.
Pegg, Elias,	100	April	8, 1786.
Patterson, James,	200	April	18, 1786.
Philips, Jonathan,	350	April	19, 1786.
Provance, Sarah,	300	May	8, 1786.
Pollock, Wm.,	188	May	13, 1786.
Purviance, John,	100	May	24, 1786.
Pess, Nich's,	280	May	24, 1786.
Poe, Andrew,	3331/2	June	1, 1786.
Pollock, Thomas,	120	June	5, 1786.
Potter, Henry,	250	June	5, 1786.
Peedan, Isaac,	100	June	5, 1786.
Parks, John,	180	Sept.	4, 1786.
Pumphrey, Zachariah,	353⅓	Sept.	6, 1786.
Polk, Samuel,	250	Oct.	11, 1786.
Patterson, James,	250	Feb.	23, 1787.
Paramore, John,		Feb.	23, 1787.
Pentecost, Dorsey,	81%	July	9, 1787.
Pentecost, Dorsey,	4031/2	July	9, 1787.
Pentecost, Dorsey,	111½	July	9, 1787.

	Acres.	Data of	Survey.
Pentecost, Dorsey,	Acres. 407	July	9, 1787.
Pentecost, Dorsey,	4021/4	July	9, 1787.
Pentecost, Dorsey,	1941/2	July	9, 1787.
Pentecost, Dorsey,	4031/8	July	9, 1787.
Patterson, Thomas,	335 %	Sept.	12, 1787.
Philips, Benjamin,	100	Oct.	15, 1787.
Preston, Bernard,	385%	Oct.	22, 1787.
Pierce, Isaac,	3031/4	Nov.	12, 1787.
Paterson, Mary,	406	Feb.	29, 1788.
Poe, Adam,	377%	Feb.	29, 1788.
Philips, Samuel,	380%	Feb.	29, 1788.
Power, Michael,	369	March	24, 1788.
Parkison, Jn'o,	82	March	24, 1788.
Pryor, Thomas,	33	March	24, 1788.
Patterson, Adam,	356.96	April	1, 1788.
Philips, David,	384.142	April	1, 1788.
Perrin, Wm. (in trust),	400	April	8, 1788.
Pyles, Joseph,	302.144	April	8, 1788.
Pasmore, George,	295 3/4	April	15, 1788.
Phillips, John,	392.79	Sept.	18, 1788.
Purviance, Sam'l & Rob't,	1,000	Sept.	19, 1788.
Porter, Robert,	109	June	5, 1789.
Pyatt, Jas. (in trust),	331.159	Oct.	6, 1789.
Platter, Nich's,	145%	Sept.	8, 1790.
Platter, Nich's,	421	Sept.	8, 1790.
Paxton, Joseph,	150	Sept.	15, 1790.
Pasmore, George,	200	Feb.	22, 1791.
Parkinson, Benjamin,	200	May	2, 1792.
Patton, Gideon,	250	Aug.	28, 1792.
Purviance, H'y, and Christ'n			
Wiseman,	400	April	9, 1793.
Platter, Christian,	2171/2	April	24, 1793.
Pedan, Joseph,	100	Aug.	28, 1793.
Perkins, Thomas,	400	Jan.	21, 1794.
Paul, Martha,	100	April	14, 1794.
Paul, Sarah,	400	April	14, 1794.
Paul, Joseph,	400	April	14, 1794.
Paul, Jacob,	400	April	14, 1794.
Paul, John,	400	April	14, 1794.
Paxton, Timothy,	400	April	14, 1794.
Paul, James,	400	April	14, 1794.
Price, Isaac,	400	April	14, 1794.
Phipps, Thomas,	400	April	14, 1794.
Phillips, Naphtali,	400	June	17, 1795.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Phillips, Jonas,	300	June	17, 1795.
Purviance, Jno.,	137	March	1, 1796.
Prudden, Joseph,	237	April	18, 1796.
Parkison, Joseph,	70.101 `	May	9, 1796.
Prior, Timothy,	75	Sept.	6, 1796.
Phillips, Eli,	400	Dec.	9, 1796.
Porter, Joseph,	12	Jan.	20, 1797.
Paxton, John,	139.109	April	25, 1797.
Parkison, James,	400	June	22, 1797.
Porter, Robert,	139	Jan.	28, 1799.
Price, Edward,	300	March	6, 179 9 .
Parkison, Joseph,	1	June	13, 1799.
Parkison, John and Maxwell,	289	Dec.	21, 1807.
Pollock, John,	36	March	9, 1801.
Post, Ephraim,	175	Dec.	9, 1813.
Parker, Hiram,	80	April	19, 1815.
Patterson, David,	106	May	5, 1817.
Parker, Joseph,	5	Oct.	21, 1819.
Phillis, Joseph,	182%	Feb.	21, 1824.
Peden, James,	5	Sept.	15, 1828.
Plants, George,	1	Feb.	3, 1829.
Porter, Mathew,	85	Nov.	17, 1832.
Pearce, Enoch,	60	July	11, 1839.
Patterson, John,	13	April	25, 1842.
Patterson, Richard,	3	Feb.	16, 1846.
Pollock, James,	27	June	22, 1846.
Patterson, John,	40	Aug.	1, 1849.
Patterson, Andrew,	5	Dec.	26, 1849.
Patterson, Andrew,	5	Jan.	8, 1850.
Provines, Samuel,	132.25	Feb.	21, 1856.
Porter, Thomas,	20	June	21, 1862.
Porter, James,	11/2	May	31, 1865.
Patten, J. Alf.,	22	Sept.	26, 1883.
Quigley, Wm.,	150	Nov.	24, 1784.
Quigley, James,	300	May	2, 1785.
Quinn, John,	200	June	28, 1785.
Quinn, Charles,	3961/8	March	1, 1788.
Quinlin, Isaac,	400	March	30, 1796.
Quail, David,	229.79	May	4, 1835.
Redman, John,	300	July	1, 1784.
Rush, Mary,	300	July	1, 1784.
Roberts, Isaac,	300	July	1, 1784.
Rush, Jacob,	150	July	24, 1784.
Richardson, Wm.,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.

	Acres.	Data	of Survey.
Russell, Hugh,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Russell, Thomas,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Rhea, John,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Ritchie, Mathew,	400	Sept.	14, 1784.
Richie, Craig,	400	Sept.	14, 1784.
Righart, Adam,	400	Sept.	22, 1784.
Rourk, Timothy,	400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Robison, John,	150	Oct.	13, 1784.
Rigby, Joseph,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Robinson, Wm., Jr.,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Richards, Samuel,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Rogers, Joseph,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Rogers, Rowland, Jr.,	200	Oct.	21, 1784.
Ray, Susannah,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Rhees, Daniel,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Richmond, Stephen,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Reave, Rich'd,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Ribright, Thomas,	400	Oct.	29, 1784.
Roach, Thomas,	300	Nov.	8, 1784.
Robison, Jas., Sen'r,	400	Nov.	26, 1784.
Robison, Jas., Jr.,	400	Nov.	26, 1784.
Reed, Andrew,	330	Dec.	8, 1784.
Robinson, H'y,	350	Dec.	10, 1784.
Rayburn, John,	160	Dec.	10, 1784.
Reed, James,	363	Dec.	22, 1784.
Reinhart, Thomas, Sen'r,	200	Dec.	23, 1784.
Reinhart, Thomas, Jr.,	200	Dec.	23, 1784.
Reinhart, Barnet,	200	Dec.	23, 1784.
Roberts, Abraham,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Ramsey, Thomas,	140	Jan.	14, 1785.
Rose, Ezekiel,	250	Jan.	26, 1785.
Ruble, David,	325	Jan.	26, 1785.
Rees, John,	300	Jan.	27, 1785.
Riley, Robert,	251	Jan.	27, 1785.
Risinger, Wm.,	314	Feb.	9, 1785.
Rigdon, Thomas,	150	Feb.	10, 1785.
Reed, John,	300	Feb.	10, 1785.
Reed, Wm.,	280	Feb.	10, 1785.
Reed, Benjamin,	300	Feb.	10, 1785.
Reed, John,	150	Feb.	10, 1785,
Rawn, Casper,	400	Feb.	15, 1785.
Redick, David, Esq.,	300	Feb.	15, 1785.
ledick, Jno. H.,	300	Feb.	15, 1785.
teed, Jno., Jr.,	400	Feb.	15, 1785.

	Acres.	Data	of Survey.
Rose, Isaac,	100	Feb.	15, 1785.
Redick, John Hodge, Jr.,	300	Feb.	19, 1785.
Riddle, David,	315	Feb.	21, 1785.
Riddle, John,	300	Feb.	21, 1785.
Robison, John,	400	Feb.	21, 1785.
Reed, John,	250	Feb.	25, 1785.
Rees, Thomas,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Rowley, William,	300	March	-
Rolston, John,	400	March	=
Rolston, Wm.,	400	March	•
Rolston, John,	200	March	
Rolston, John, Jr.,	400	March	4, 1785.
Rolston, John,	400	March	
Rice, Benjamin,	300	March	5, 1785.
Richardson, Wm.,	318	March	14, 1785.
Riley, Wm.,	318	March	14, 1785.
Ripley, Peter,	400	March	17, 1785.
Ripley, Mary,	400	March	17, 1785.
Right, John,	325	March	30, 1785.
Ramsey, Wm.,	400	April	15, 1785.
Renhart, Daniel,	200	April	18, 1785.
Ritchey, Robert,	200	April	29, 1785.
Ritchey, John,	400	April	29, 1785.
Rodger, Thomas,	300	May	2, 1785.
Rodger, Jno., Jr.,	300	May	2, 1785.
Rowley, Wm.,	300	May	9, 1785.
Robinson, Joseph,	400	May	24, 1785.
Reed, Joseph,	190	June	29, 1785.
Ritchie, Craig,	400	June	28, 1785.
Records, Philip,	3 00	Aug.	30, 1785.
Redman, Thomas,	200	Sept.	3, 1785.
Roney, Hercules,	400	Sept.	16, 1785.
Ross, James, and John Woods,			
Esq.,	300	Sept.	3 0, 1785.
Ross, James,	300	Sept.	30, 1785.
Roberts, John,	100	Sept.	30, 1785.
Robertson, Susannah,	200	Oct.	14, 1785.
Robertson, Susannah,	200	Oct.	14, 1785.
Robertson, Andrew,	400	Oct.	17, 1785.
Robertson, James,	400	Oct.	17, 1785.
Rigdon, Wm.,	358%	Oct.	19, 1,85.
Ross, Mary, & others,	360	Oct.	19 , 1785.
Ross, John, Jr	400	Oct.	19, 1785.
Rudisil, Michael,	400	Oct.	27, 1785.

Reed, Nath'l, 400 Nov. 4, 1785. Riddle, George, 300 Nov. 23, 1785. Robeson, John, 300 Dec. 20, 1785. Rutter, John, 265 Dec. 23, 1785. Rinehart, Bennet, 200 Dec. 23, 1785. Right, Benj'n, 400 Dec. 23, 1785. Right, Samuel, 200 Dec. 23, 1785. Red, Paul, 243% Feb. 3, 1786. Rankin, Henry, 150 Feb. 11, 1786. Rankin, Henry, and Alex'r Mc-Bride, 400 Feb. 17, 1786. Rankin, James, 400 Feb. 17, 1786. Rannolls, David, 400 Feb. 17, 1786. Rannolls, David, 400 Feb. 21, 1786. Rice, John, 389% March 2, 1786. Rice, John, 389% March 2, 1786. Riche, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 16, 1786. Redman, George, 414% March 25, 1786. Riddle, John, 360 March 31, 1786.		Acres.	Date o	d Survey.
Robeson, John, 300 Dec. 20, 1785. Rutter, John, 265 Dec. 23, 1785. Rinehart, Bennet, 200 Dec. 23, 1785. Right, Benj'n, 400 Dec. 23, 1785. Right, Benj'n, 400 Dec. 23, 1785. Right, Samuel, 200 Dec. 23, 1785. Redman, Thomas, 208¼ Feb. 3, 1786. Red, Paul, 243¾ Feb. 11, 1786. Rankin, Henry, and Alex'r Mc-Bride, 400 Feb. 13, 1786. Rankin, James, 400 Feb. 17, 1786. Rankin, James, 400 Feb. 17, 1786. Reardon, Thomas, 400 Feb. 22, 1786. Rannolls, David, 400 Feb. 23, 1786. Rice, John, 389¾ March 2, 1786. Rice, John, 200 March 8, 1786. Richel, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Ritchie, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Ridhel, John, 350 March 20, 1786. Redman, George, 414% March 25, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 51, 1786. Reed, John, 50, 1786. Reed, John, 51, 1786. Reed,	Reed, Nath'l,			
Rutter, John, 265 Dec. 23, 1785. Rinehart, Bennet, 200 Dec. 23, 1785. Right, Benj'n, 400 Dec. 23, 1785. Right, Samuel, 200 Dec. 23, 1785. Right, Samuel, 200 Dec. 23, 1785. Redman, Thomas, 208½ Feb. 3, 1786. Reed, Paul, 243¾ Feb. 11, 1786. Rankin, Henry, and Alex'r McBride, 400 Feb. 13, 1786. Rankin, James, 400 Feb. 17, 1786. Rankin, James, 400 Feb. 17, 1786. Reardon, Thomas, 400 Feb. 22, 1786. Rannolls, David, 400 Feb. 22, 1786. Rice, John, 389¾ March 2, 1786. Ross, John, 200 March 8, 1786. Rickle, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Rape, Jacob, 340 March 25, 1786. Red, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 360 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 7, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 1, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 1, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 310 July 10, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Reed, David, Esq. 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Robertson, John, 250 Sept. 30,	Riddle, George,	300	Nov.	23, 1785.
Rinehart, Bennet, 200 Dec. 23, 1785. Right, Benj'n, 400 Dec. 23, 1785. Right, Benj'n, 400 Dec. 23, 1785. Right, Samuel, 200 Dec. 23, 1785. Redman, Thomas, 208½ Feb. 3, 1786. Reed, Paul, 243¾ Feb. 11, 1786. Rankin, Henry, and Alex'r McBride, 400 Feb. 13, 1786. Rankin, James, 400 Feb. 17, 1786. Reardon, Thomas, 400 Feb. 22, 1786. Rannolls, David, 400 Feb. 22, 1786. Rice, John, 389¾ March 2, 1786. Rice, John, 389¾ March 2, 1786. Rice, John, 200 March 8, 1786. Richie, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Ridhardson, Thomas, 389½ March 20, 1786. Redman, George, 414¾ March 25, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 7r, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 1, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 1, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 310 July 10, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Reed, David, 500 Aug. 1, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Reed, David, 500 Aug. 1, 1786. Reed, David, 500 Aug. 1, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Reed, David, 500 Aug. 1, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Reed, David, 500 Aug. 1, 1786. Reed, David, 500 Aug. 1, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Reed, David, 500 Aug. 1, 1786	Robeson, John,	300	Dec.	20, 1785.
Right, Benj'n, 400 Dec. 23, 1785. Right, Samuel, 200 Dec. 23, 1785. Redman, Thomas, 208½ Feb. 3, 1786. Reed, Paul, 243% Feb. 11, 1786. Rankin, Henry, 150 Feb. 13, 1786. Rankin, Henry, and Alex'r Mc-Bride, 400 Feb. 14, 1786. Rankin, James, 400 Feb. 17, 1786. Reardon, Thomas, 400 Feb. 22, 1786. Rannolls, David, 400 Feb. 22, 1786. Rannolls, David, 400 Feb. 22, 1786. Rice, John, 389½ March 2, 1786. Rice, John, 389½ March 2, 1786. Rice, John, 350 March 16, 1786. Ridele, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Ridele, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Ridele, John, 350 March 20, 1786. Red, John, 350 March 23, 1786. Red, John, 360 March 31, 1786.	Rutter, John,	265	Dec.	23, 1785.
Right, Samuel, 200 Dec. 23, 1785. Redman, Thomas, 208¼ Feb. 3, 1786. Reed, Paul, 243% Feb. 11, 1786. Rankin, Henry, 150 Feb. 13, 1785. Rankin, Henry, and Alex'r Mc-Bride, 400 Feb. 14, 1786. Rankin, James, 400 Feb. 17, 1786. Rankin, James, 400 Feb. 17, 1786. Reardon, Thomas, 400 Feb. 22, 1786. Rannolls, David, 400 March 2, 1786. Ransey, Robert, 180 March 1, 1786. Rice, John, 200 March 1, 1786. Richel, David, 350 March 23, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 23, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March <t< td=""><td></td><td>200</td><td>Dec.</td><td>23, 1785.</td></t<>		200	Dec.	23, 1785.
Redman, Thomas, 208¼ Feb. 3, 1786. Reed, Paul, 243% Feb. 11, 1786. Rankin, Henry, and Alex'r Mc- 150 Feb. 13, 1786. Rankin, Henry, and Alex'r Mc- 400 Feb. 14, 1786. Rankin, James, 400 Feb. 12, 1786. Rankin, James, 400 Feb. 22, 1786. Rannolls, David, 200 March 2, 1786. Rice, John, 200 March 8, 1786. Rice, John, 350 March 16, 1786. Richie, David, 350 March 1786. Rape, Jacob, 340 March 23, 1786. Raped, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Red, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400	Right, Benj'n,	400	Dec.	23, 1785.
Reed, Paul, 243% Feb. 11, 1786. Rankin, Henry, 150 Feb. 13, 1786. Rankin, Henry, and Alex'r Mc-Bride, 400 Feb. 14, 1785. Rankin, James, 400 Feb. 17, 1786. Reardon, Thomas, 400 Feb. 23, 1786. Rannolls, David, 400 Feb. 23, 1786. Rice, John, 389% March 2, 1786. Ross, John, 200 March 8, 1786. Ramsey, Robert, 180 March 16, 1786. Ritchie, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 23, 1786. Redman, George, 414% March 23, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, David, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 Aprill 5, 1786. Red, Wm., 52		200	Dec.	23, 1785.
Rankin, Henry, and Alex'r Mc- Bride,		2081/4	Feb.	3, 1786.
Rankin, Henry, and Alex'r Mc- Bride,		243%	Feb.	11, 1786.
Bride, 400 Feb. 14, 1786. Rankin, James, 400 Feb. 17, 1786. Reardon, Thomas, 400 Feb. 22, 1786. Rannolls, David, 400 Feb. 23, 1786. Rice, John, 389% March 2, 1786. Ross, John, 200 March 8, 1786. Ramsey, Robert, 180 March 16, 1786. Ritchie, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 23, 1786. Rape, Jacob, 340 March 23, 1786. Redman, George, 414% March 25, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 51, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 1, 1786. Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 17, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366% July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Rankin, Henry,	150	Feb.	13, 1786.
Rankin, James, 400 Feb. 17, 1786. Reardon, Thomas, 400 Feb. 22, 1786. Rannolls, David, 400 Feb. 23, 1786. Rice, John, 389 March 2, 1786. Ross, John, 200 March 8, 1786. Ramsey, Robert, 180 March 16, 1786. Ritchie, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Richardson, Thomas, 389 March 20, 1786. Richardson, Thomas, 389 March 20, 1786. Richardson, Thomas, 389 March 20, 1786. Rape, Jacob, 340 March 23, 1786. Redman, George, 414 March 25, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400				
Reardon, Thomas, 400 Feb. 22, 1786. Rannolls, David, 400 Feb. 23, 1786. Rice, John, 389 % March 2, 1786. Ross, John, 200 March 8, 1786. Ramsey, Robert, 180 March 16, 1786. Ritchie, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 20, 1786. Richardson, Thomas, 389 % March 20, 1786. Rape, Jacob, 340 March 23, 1786. Redman, George, 414% March 23, 1786. Reddman, George, 414% March 23, 1786. Redd, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April </td <td></td> <td>400</td> <td>Feb.</td> <td>14, 1786.</td>		400	Feb.	14, 1786.
Rannolls, David, 400 Feb. 23, 1786. Rice, John, 389 March 2, 1786. Ross, John, 200 March 8, 1786. Ramsey, Robert, 180 March 16, 1786. Ritchie, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Rippe, Jacob, 340 March 23, 1786. Rape, Jacob, 340 March 23, 1786. Redman, George, 414 March 25, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, David, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Ramsey, Thomas, 150 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379 March 31, 1786. Rophelty, Matthais, 50 June 17, 1786. Rophelty, Matthais, 50 June 17, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366 March 31, 1786. Right, Wm., 366 March 31, 1786. Right, Wm., 366 March 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 300 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 300 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 300 Nov. 17, 1786. Ross, John, 300 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.		400	Feb.	17, 1786.
Rice, John, 389% March 2, 1786. Ross, John, 200 March 8, 1786. Ramsey, Robert, 180 March 16, 1786. Ritchie, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Richardson, Thomas, 389½ March 20, 1786. Rape, Jacob, 340 March 23, 1786. Redman, George, 414% March 25, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, David, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 1, 1786.	Reardon, Thomas,	400	Feb.	22, 1786.
Ross, John, 200 March 8, 1786. Ramsey, Robert, 180 March 16, 1786. Ritchie, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Richardson, Thomas, 389½ March 20, 1786. Rape, Jacob, 340 March 23, 1786. Redman, George, 414% March 25, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, David, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Read, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Reed, Wm., 50 June 1, 1786. Rophelty, Matthais, 50 June 10, 1786. <tr< td=""><td>Rannolls, David,</td><td>400</td><td>Feb.</td><td>23, 1786.</td></tr<>	Rannolls, David,	400	Feb.	23, 1786.
Ramsey, Robert, 180 March 16, 1786. Ritchie, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Richardson, Thomas, 389½ March 20, 1786. Rape, Jacob, 340 March 23, 1786. Redman, George, 414% March 25, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, David, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 3795% June 17, 1786. Rophelty, Matthais, 50 June 17, 1786. Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300		389 🍇	March	2, 1786.
Ritchie, David, 350 March 16, 1786. Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Richardson, Thomas, 389½ March 20, 1786. Rape, Jacob, 340 March 23, 1786. Redman, George, 414% March 25, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, David, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Ramsey, Thomas, 150 April 5, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 3795% June 1, 1786. Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 17, 1786. Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Roes, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Ross, John, 200		200	March	8, 1786.
Riggle, George, 200 March 16, 1786. Richardson, Thomas, 389½ March 20, 1786. Rape, Jacob, 340 March 23, 1786. Redman, George, 414% March 25, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, David, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Read, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Ramsey, Thomas, 150 April 5, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 3795% June 1, 1786. Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 17, 1786. Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Roes, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Roes, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Roes, John, 250 <		180	March	16, 1786.
Richardson, Thomas, 389½ March 20, 1786. Rape, Jacob, 340 March 23, 1786. Redman, George, 414% March 25, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, David, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Ramsey, Thomas, 150 April 5, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 3795% June 1, 1786. Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 17, 1786. Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250		35 0		
Rape, Jacob, 340 March 23, 1786. Redman, George, 414% March 25, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, David, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Ramsey, Thomas, 150 April 5, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 1, 1786. Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 17, 1786. Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 1, 1786. Rodick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786. <td></td> <td>200</td> <td>March</td> <td>16, 1786.</td>		200	March	16, 1786.
Redman, George, 414% March 25, 1786. Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, David, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Ramsey, Thomas, 150 April 5, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 1, 1786. Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 20, 1786. Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Richardson, Thomas,	3891/2	March	20, 1786.
Riddle, John, 350 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, David, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Ramsey, Thomas, 150 April 5, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 1, 1786. Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 20, 1786. Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Rape, Jacob,	340	March	23, 1786.
Reed, John, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, David, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Ramsey, Thomas, 150 April 5, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 1, 1786. Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 20, 1786. Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Redman, George,	414%	March	25, 1786.
Reed, David, 400 March 31, 1786. Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Ramsey, Thomas, 150 April 5, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 1, 1786. Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 20, 1786. Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Riddle, John,	350	March	31, 1786.
Reed, John, Jr., 400 March 31, 1786. Ramsey, Thomas, 150 April 5, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 1, 1786. Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 17, 1786. Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Reed, John,	400	March	31, 1786.
Ramsey, Thomas, 150 April 5, 1786. Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 1, 1786. Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 20, 1786. Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Reed, David,	400	March	31, 1786.
Reed, Wm., 52 April 5, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 379% June 1, 1786. Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 17, 1786. Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Reed, John, Jr.,	400	March	31, 1786.
Ralston, Robert, 379 % June 1, 1786. Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 17, 1786. Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366 ½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Ramsey, Thomas,	150	April	5, 1786.
Roephelty, Matthais, 50 June 17, 1786. Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.		52	April	5, 1786.
Ryan, Timothy, 400 June 20, 1786. Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.		379%	June	1, 1786.
Ralston, Robert, 130 July 10, 1786. Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Roephelty, Matthais,	50	June	17, 1786.
Ritchie, David, 366½ July 28, 1786. Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.		400	June	20, 1786.
Rennol, Benjamin, 342 July 28, 1786. Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.		130	July	10, 1786.
Right, Wm., 100 July 31, 1786. Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Ritchie, David,	3661/2	July	28, 1786.
Ross, John, 300 July 31, 1786. Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Rennol, Benjamin,	342	July	28, 1786.
Rees, Morris, 200 Aug. 1, 1786. Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Right, Wm.,	100	July	31, 1786.
Robertson, Robert, 100 Aug. 24, 1786. Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Ross, John,	300	July	31, 1786.
Redick, David, Esq., 200 Sept. 7, 1786. Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Rees, Morris,	200	Aug.	1, 1786.
Ross, John, 250 Sept. 30, 1786. Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Robertson, Robert,	100	Aug.	24, 1786.
Rigley, Nich's, 200 Nov. 17, 1786. Robertson, John, 400 Dec. 8, 1786.	Redick, David, Esq.,	200	Sept.	7, 1786.
Robertson, John,		250	Sept.	30, 1786.
Robertson, John,	Rigley, Nich's,	200	Nov.	17, 1786.
Dwon Tohn	Robertson, John,	400	Dec.	8, 1786.
ryan, John, 100 Jan. 17, 1787	Ryan, John,	100	Jan.	17, 1787

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Riggle, Jacob,	100	Feb.	9, 1787.
Redick, John,	100	Feb.	23, 1787.
Rigley, Elizabeth, & Minrod, &			
others (heirs, &c.),	200	March	1, 1787.
Ryce, John,	300		14, 1787.
Roberts, Leonard,	350		14, 1787.
Ray, Joseph,	200		19, 1787.
Riddle, George,	55		30, 1787.
Riddle, Samuel,	300		30, 1787.
Rankin, David,	400	April	3, 1787.
Rutherford, Robert,	64%	May	22, 1787.
Ross, Philip,	4011/4	May	22, 1787.
Ross, Stephen,	284	June	1, 1787.
Riggle, George,	100	July	26, 1787.
Redick, David, Esq., and Rob't			,
Walker,	200	Aug.	21, 1787.
Rigdon, George,	80	Sept.	5, 1787.
Rankin, David,	115%	Sept.	17, 1787.
Rankin, Zach'a,	33714	Sept.	17, 1787.
Rankin, Matthew,	380	Sept.	17, 1787.
Rairdon, John,	40	Nov.	1, 1787.
Reynolds, Wm.,	399%	Nov.	6, 1787.
Rankin, Wm.,	40234	Nov.	6, 1787.
Rankin, Wm.,	394 7/8	Nov.	6, 1787.
Ricket, Gasper,	180	Nov.	17, 1787.
Russel, Robert,	100	Jan.	4, 1788.
Robins, John,	126	Feb.	21, 1788.
Reed, Joseph,	250	Feb.	22, 1788.
Ruth, Davis,	1981/4	Feb.	29, 1788.
Ritchie, Matthew,	401.132	March	1, 1788.
Ritchie, Matthew,	400%	March	1, 1788.
Ritchie, Matthew,	4101/8	March	1, 1788.
Reed, James,	300	March	3, 1788
Ryerson, Henry,	250	April	10, 1788.
Ryerson, Thomas,	250	April	10, 1788.
Rutherford, Rob't,	1,018	April	15, 1788.
Reyerson, Thomas,	4061/2	April	15, 1788.
Roney, James,	400	April	15, 1788.
Ravencraft, James,	402.73	June	10, 1788.
Rutherford, James,	401,14	Sept.	9, 1788.
Reed, Joseph, Esq.,	200	Sept.	11, 1788.
Ross, Jos. & Jno.,	400	Oct.	17, 1788.
Redick, David, Jr.,	90	March	5, 1789.
Ridgway, James,	40	Aug.	28, 1789

	Acres.	Date o	Survey.
Riley, Peter,	40	Nov	11, 1789.
Robb, John,	300	April	21, 1790.
Riley, Joseph,	344.105	Sept.	2, 1790.
Rice, Jacob,	400	Sept.	11, 1790.
Russell, Joshua,	312.82	Sept.	11, 1790.
Rankin, Thomas,	331.86	Feb.	5, 1791.
Richie, Andrew, and Chas.			
Campbell,	2691/2	Feb.	5, 1791.
Ross, James, Esq.,	300	March	31, 1792.
Ross, James, Esq.,	312	March	31, 1792.
Ross, James, Esq.,	286	March	31, 1792.
Ramsey, James,	160	May	16, 1792.
Richard, John, Jr.,	400	July	19, 1792.
Ray, Patrick,	200	Aug.	28, 1792.
Reynolds, Wm.,	400	Aug.	28, 1792.
Ross, James, Esq.,	202.44	Oct.	27, 1792.
Ross, Henry,	270	March	26, 1793.
Redick, John Hodge,	300	March	26, 1793.
Rankin, James,	100	Aug.	14, 1793.
Ross, Enoch,	20	Aug.	27, 1793.
Ritchie, Mathew, Esq.,	120	Dec.	6, 1793.
Rubel, Wm.,	100	Feb.	10, 1794.
Robeson, Peter,	400	Feb.	10, 1794.
Robeson, Jonathan,	400	Feb.	10, 1794.
Robeson, Tacy,	400	Feb.	10, 1794.
Robeson, Morris,	400	Feb.	10, 1794.
Ramsey, James,	100	June	21, 1794.
Rabb, Andrew,	70	Aug.	11, 1794.
Russell, Jno.,	100	Sept.	20, 1794.
Ritchie, Matthew,	101	Dec.	24, 1794.
Riggs, Jeremiah E.,	3611/2	March	26, 1795.
Roberton, James,	151.62	May	21, 1795.
Reed, Alex'r,	400	Jan.	26, 1796.
Reed, Alex'r,	400	March	7, 1796.
Robinson, Thomas,	150	March	18, 1796.
Rice, James,	260	April	12, 1796.
Robison, John,	250	May	13, 1796.
Robison, Elijah,	330	Sept.	22, 1796.
Rockhold, Mainyard,	400	Oct.	19, 1796.
Rockhold, Charles,	400	Oct.	19,.1796.
Robins, Amos (heirs, &c.),	153	Dec.	15, 1796.
Russell, Andrew,	100	Nov.	24, 1797.
Rodgers, Andrew,	195	Dec.	2, 1801.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Ramsey, Jos'h & Samuel,	206	Dec.	11, 1801.
Rake, John,	195.40	Dec.	11, 1801.
Russell, Andrew,	140	May	17, 1802.
Russell, Robert,	200	Dec.	9, 1803.
Robinson, Anthony,	13	•March	21, 1804.
Rannills, Wm.,	125	April	7, 1807.
Ricketts, Gasper,	100	June	26, 1807.
Richardson, Rich'd,	25	Feb.	13, 1810.
Ryan, John,	185	March	22, 1812.
Richy, Wm.,	88	Jan.	8, 1813.
Reed, David,	300	April	21, 1813.
Roberts, Leonard,	18	Feb.	13, 1816.
Roney, James, &c.,	60	Feb.	20, 1816.
Reed, James,	14	May	13, 1816.
Roseberry, Wm.,	5	July	1, 1817.
Robinson, Samuel,	5	Aug.	26, 1822.
Rodden, James,	1	July	25, 1825.
Rutan, Abraham,	10	Oct.	19, 1829.
Russell, Mathew,	10	Feb.	19, 1830.
Ross, Catharine (widow),	10	Aug.	15, 1831.
Ramsey, Mitchell,	10	Aug.	31, 1831.
Reynolds, John,	20	Sept.	23, 1831.
Russell, Abraham,	54	Jan.	23, 1832.
Ruckman, John,	20	Nov.	12, 1834.
Register, James,	5	March	23, 1837.
Register, Jesse (in trust, &c.),.	11.109	Aug.	15, 1837.
Rizor, Henry,	2	Nov.	20, 1847.
Reed, John,	16	Oct.	30, 1848.
Ryan, Jos.,	98.38	Feb.	23 , 1852.
Ritchey, William,	2	Dec.	8, 1854.
Reed, John,	8	Feb.	4, 1859.
Ramsey, Allen,	4	Oct.	8, 1860.
Ramsey, Allen,	5.80	Oct.	31 , 1860.
Roberts, Joseph L.,	1	Jan.	26, 1866.
Seller, Christopher,	300	July	1, 1784.
Strawbridge, John,	400	July	1, 1784.
Snodgrass, James,	300	July	1, 1784.
Snodgrass, Alex'r,	30 0	July	1, 1784.
Scott, Josiah,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Scott, David,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Scott, Abraham,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Stevenson, James,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Smith, Thomas,	400	Aug.	6, 1784.
Struthers, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.

Struthers, Robert, 400 Sept. 13,1784. Struthers, Alexander, 400 Sept. 13,1784. Stephenson, John, 400 Sept. 13,1784. Stobo, Thomas, 400 Sept. 13,1784. Scott, Alexander, • 400 Sept. 13,1784. Scott, James, 400 Sept. 13,1784. Scott, John, 400 Sept. 13,1784. Scott, John, 400 Sept. 13,1784. Scott, John, 400 Sept. 13,1784. Smith, Robert, 400 Sept. 13,1784. Smith, Charles, 150 Sept. 13,1784. Smith, Charles, 150 Sept. 13,1784. Scott, Samuel, 400 Sept. 21,1784. Scott, Josiah, 300 Sept. 21,1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23,1784. Scott, Thomas, 400 Sept. 23,1784. Scott, Joseph, 4				
Struthers, Alexander, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Stephenson, John, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Stobo, Thomas, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Scott, Alexander, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Scott, James, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Scott, John, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Stephens, Caleb, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Smith, Robert, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Scott, Barnell, 400 Sept. 21, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 300 Sept. 21, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph,<	Stwithous Dohout	Acres.		
Stephenson, John, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Stobo, Thomas, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Scott, Alexander, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Scott, James, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Scott, John, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Stephens, Caleb, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Smith, Robert, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Smith, Charles, 150 Sept. 14, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 300 Sept. 21, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 300 Sept. 22, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph,	•		-	-
Stobo, Thomas, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Scott, Alexander, • 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Scott, James, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Scott, John, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Stephens, Caleb, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Smith, Robert, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Smith, Charles, 150 Sept. 14, 1784. Scott, Samuel, 400 Sept. 21, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 300 Sept. 21, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph,	•		•	•
Scott, Alexander, • 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Scott, James,			-	
Scott, James, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Scott, John, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Stephens, Caleb, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Smith, Robert, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Smith, Robert, 400 Sept. 14, 1784. Smith, Charles, 150 Sept. 14, 1784. Scott, Samuel, 400 Sept. 21, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 300 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Spir, Alexander, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Spir, Alexander, 400 Sept. 24, 1784. Smith, Daniel,			-	•
Scott, John, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Stephens, Caleb, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Smith, Robert, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Smith, Robert, 400 Sept. 14, 1784. Smith, Charles, 150 Sept. 14, 1784. Scott, Samuel, 400 Sept. 21, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 300 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph,			-	•
Stephens, Caleb, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Smith, Robert, 400 Sept. 13, 1784. Smith, Charles, 150 Sept. 14, 1784. Scott, Samuel, 400 Sept. 21, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 300 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Alexander, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Smith, Alexander,			-	-
Smith, Robert, 400 Sept. 13, 1784 Smith, Charles, 150 Sept. 14, 1784 Scott, Samuel, 400 Sept. 21, 1784 Scott, Josiah, 300 Sept. 23, 1784 Scott, Thomas, 400 Sept. 23, 1784 Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784 Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784 Scott, Alexander, 400 Sept. 23, 1784 Scott, Abraham, 400 Sept. 23, 1784 Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 24, 1784 Spir, 24, 1784 Sept. 24, 1784 Spir, 24, 1784 Spir, 24, 1784 Spir, 31, 1784 Spir, 24, 1784 Spir, 31, 1784 Spir, 31, 1784 Spir, 4, 1784 Spir, 24, 1784 Spir, 31, 1784 Spir, 32, 1784 Spir, 32, 1784 Spir, 32, 1784 <tr< td=""><td>•</td><td></td><td>-</td><td>•</td></tr<>	•		-	•
Smith, Charles, 150 Sept. 14, 1784. Scott, Samuel, 400 Sept. 21, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 300 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Alexander, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Spier, Alexander, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Spier, Alexander, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Spier, Alexander, 400 Sept. 24, 1784. Smith, Jos., Rev., 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Shortal, Thomas, 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Sweeney, Hugh, 200 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Silles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel,<	- · ·		-	•
Scott, Samuel, 400 Sept. 21, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 300 Sept. 21, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Thomas, Jr., 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Alexander, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Abraham, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Spier, Alexander, 400 Sept. 24, 1784. Spier, Alexander, 400 Sept. 25, 1784. Smith, Jos., Rev., 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Jos., Rev., 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stilles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samue	•		-	•
Scott, Josiah, 300 Sept. 21, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Thomas, Jr., 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Alexander, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Abraham, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Sper, Alexander, 400 Sept. 24, 1784. Spier, Alexander, 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Jos., Rev., 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Jos., Rev., 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stilles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan			_	-
Scott, Thomas, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Thomas, Jr., 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Alexander, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Abraham, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 24, 1784. Spier, Alexander, 400 Sept. 25, 1784. Smith, Jos., Rev., 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Shortal, Thomas, 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Sweeney, Hugh, 200 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smparks, Alex., 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stilles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann			_	•
Scott, Thomas, Jr., 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Alexander, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Abraham, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 24, 1784. Spier, Alexander, 400 Sept. 25, 1784. Smith, Jos., Rev., 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Shortal, Thomas, 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shingle, Edward, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Smith, Samuel,			_	•
Scott, Josiah, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Alexander, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Abraham, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 24, 1784. Spier, Alexander, 400 Sept. 25, 1784. Smith, Jos., Rev., 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Shortal, Thomas, 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stilles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann,	•		•	- •
Scott, Alexander, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Abraham, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 24, 1784. Spier, Alexander, 400 Sept. 25, 1784. Smith, Jos., Rev., 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Shortal, Thomas, 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Sweeney, Hugh, 200 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Sparks, Alex., 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 4				•
Scott, Abraham, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 24, 1784. Spier, Alexander, 400 Sept. 25, 1784. Smith, Jos., Rev., 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Shortal, Thomas, 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Sweeney, Hugh, 200 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Sparks, Alex., 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 </td <td>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</td> <td></td> <td>_</td> <td>•</td>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		_	•
Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 23, 1784. Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 24, 1784. Spier, Alexander, 400 Sept. 25, 1784. Smith, Jos., Rev., 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Shortal, Thomas, 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Sweeney, Hugh, 200 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Sparks, Alex., 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150			-	•
Scott, Joseph, 400 Sept. 24, 1784. Spier, Alexander, 400 Sept. 25, 1784. Smith, Jos., Rev., 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Shortal, Thomas, 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Sweeney, Hugh, 200 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Sparks, Alex., 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150			Sept.	•
Spier, Alexander, 400 Sept. 25, 1784. Smith, Jos., Rev., 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Shortal, Thomas, 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Sweeney, Hugh, 200 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Sparks, Alex., 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200	· - ·		Sept.	· ·
Smith, Jos., Rev., 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Shortal, Thomas, 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Sweeney, Hugh, 200 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Sparks, Alex., 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784.			Sept.	-
Shortal, Thomas, 400 Oct. 13, 1784. Sweeney, Hugh, 200 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Sparks, Alex., 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sweers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784.		400	Sept.	-
Sweeney, Hugh, 200 Oct. 13, 1784. Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Sparks, Alex., 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shingle, Edward, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sumers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10,		400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Smith, Alexander, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Sparks, Alex., 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sumers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 178		400	Oct.	13, 1784.
Smith, Daniel, 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Sparks, Alex., 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shingle, Edward, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784		200	Oct.	13, 1784.
Sparks, Alex., 400 Oct. 21, 1784. Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sumers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.	Smith, Alexander,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Simpson, Henry, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shingle, Edward, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sumers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.	Smith, Daniel,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Sims, Edmund, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shingle, Edward, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sumers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.	Sparks, Alex.,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Stiles, Jonathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shingle, Edward, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sumers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.		400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Shewell, Samuel, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shingle, Edward, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sumers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.		400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Smelt, Henry, 460 Oct. 25, 1784. Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shingle, Edward, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sumers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.	Stiles, Jonathan,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Spearman, Benedict, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shingle, Edward, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sumers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.		400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Still, Nathan, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Shingle, Edward, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sumers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.		460	Oct.	25, 1784.
Shingle, Edward, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sumers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.	Spearman, Benedict,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Smith, Ann, 400 Oct. 25, 1784. Sumers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.	Still, Nathan,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Sumers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.	Shingle, Edward,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Sumers, Philip, 400 Oct. 29, 1784. Stevenson, Jno., 200 Nov. 5, 1784. Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.	Smith, Ann,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.		400	Oct.	29, 1784.
Smith, Samuel, 150 Nov. 5, 1784. Scott, Thomas, 200 Nov. 10, 1784. Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.	Stevenson, Jno.,	200	Nov.	5, 1784.
Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.	Smith, Samuel,	150	Nov.	
Stephenson, John, Sen'r, 369 Nov. 10, 1784. Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.		200	Nov.	
Stall, Micheal, 400 Nov. 15, 1784. Spence, Andrew, 400 Dec. 18, 1784.		369	Nov.	
Spence, Andrew,		400	Nov.	
	•	400	Dec.	-
Spence, Wm.,	Spence, Wm.,	400	Dec.	-

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Spence, Anderson,	300	Dec.	22, 1784.
Sansom, Wm.,	400	Aug.	23, 1784.
Smith, Wm.,	400	Aug.	23, 1784.
Shroufe, Sebastian,	150	Aug.	23, 1784.
Spofford, George,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Stewart, Jas., Sen'r,	400	Dec.	31, 1784.
Stewart, Jas.,	400	Dec.	31, 1784.
Stewart, John,	300	Dec.	31, 1784.
Sherer, John,	300	Dec.	23, 1784.
Sherer, Samuel,	400	Dec.	31, 1784.
Seyler, Matthais,	400	Dec.	31, 1784.
Scott, John,	400	Jan.	13, 1785.
Scott, Thomas, Jr.,	400	Jan.	13, 1785.
Scott, Andrew,	300	Jan.	13, 1785.
Scott, Patrick, Sen'r,	400	Jan.	13, 1785.
Sheen, John,	300	Jan.	14, 1785.
Sheen, Timothy,		Jan.	14, 1785.
Sample, Cunningham, Jr.,	300	Jan.	14, 1785.
Scott, Joseph, Sen'r,	300	Jan.	15, 1785.
Sutton, Abraham,	280	Jan.	18, 1785.
Scott, Joseph,	400	Jan.	19, 1785.
Stite, John,	300	Jan.	26, 1785.
Sisler, Jonathan,	200	Jan.	26, 1785.
Shaham, Darby,	120	Jan.	26, 1785.
Sellers, Frederick,	150	Jan.	26, 1785.
Simon, Michael,	300	Feb.	9, 1785.
Shields, John,	400	Feb.	10, 1785.
Swassick, Rich'd,	300	Feb.	10, 1785.
Smith, Thorogood,	300	Feb.	15, 1785.
Stillwell, Obediah,	300	Feb.	18, 1785.
Sampson, Wm.,	100	Feb.	18, 1785.
Sampson, James,	400	Feb.	18, 1785.
Stevenson, Robert,	200	Feb.	19, 1785.
Sellers, Christian,	270	Feb.	21, 1785.
Sellers, Elizabeth,	100	Feb.	21, 1785.
Shannon, Samuel,	200	Feb.	21, 1785.
Smylie, Wm.,	400	Feb.	21, 1785.
Shannon, John,	200	Feb.	25, 1785.
Shields, Robert,	400	Feb.	25, 1785.
Shidlers, George,	3 50	Feb.	28, 1785.
Shidler, Jacob,	25 0	Feb.	28, 1785.
Shidler, Henry,	400	Feb.	28, 1785.
Sergeant, Thomas,	300	March	4, 1785.
Swearingen, Andrew,	300	March	4, 1785.

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
sergeant, Thos., Jr.,	300	March	
Shields, Rob't, Jr.,	040	March	
Shields, James,	400	March	
Simerman, Ab'm,	400	March	
Scott, Thomas,	300	March	4, 1785.
Stuart, John,	400	March	
Swearingen, Van (in trust),	300	March	
Selliks, Samuel,	300	March	4, 1785.
Smille, John,	200	March	
Stewart, Hugh,	318		7, 1785.
Stewart, Wm.,	300	March	
Smith, Francis,	400		14, 1785.
Selszer, George,	250	March	16, 1785.
Six, Henry,	250		16, 1785.
Smith, Wm.,	400	March	16, 1785.
Smith, Thomas, and Ab'm			·
Link,	300	March	19, 1785.
Smith, George,	300	March	19, 1,85.
Smith, Wm.,	300	March	19, 1785.
Sharp, George,	200		25, 1785.
Selser, Lewis,	300		26, 1785.
Smith, Thomas, Sen'r,	400		31, 1785.
Smith, Thomas, Jr.,	400	March	31, 1785.
Sturgan, John,	400	April	4, 1785.
Sergeant, James,	400		4, 1785.
Smith, Patrick,	100		4, 1785.
Scott, Samuel,	400	April	8, 1785.
Six, Jacob,	200	April	15, 1785.
Six, John ,	150	April	15, 1785.
Smith, Catharine,	300	April	18, 1785.
Stillings, Jno.,	350	April	28, 1785.
Scott, James,	100	May	24, 1785.
Seaton, Francis,	400	May	26, 1785.
Scott, Ab'm, Jr.,	100	May	30, 1785.
Stock, John,	400	May	30, 1785.
Shelby, Jonathan,	300	June	1, 1785.
Shelby, David,	300	June	1, 1785
Stephens, Thomas,	300	June	14, 1785.
Scott, John,	400	July	25, 1785.
Shanghan, Rob't,	50	Aug.	26, 1785.
Steel, David,	120	Sept.	3, 1785.
Scott. Wm.,	215	Sept.	5, 1785.
Swearingen, Daniel,	300	Sept.	8, 1785.

Scott, Hugh, & Margaret Mat-	Acres.	Date o	d Survey.
thews (in trust),	160	Sept.	8, 1785.
Smith, Fergus,	220	Sept.	8, 1785.
Slough, Matthais,	400	Sept.	12, 1785.
Slough, George,	400	Sept.	12, 1785.
Shearer, David,	400	Sept.	13, 1785.
Simpson, Jeremiah,	300	Sept.	20, 1785.
Stokely, Thomas,	250	Sept.	24, 1785.
Smith, Joseph, Rev.,	363	Sept.	30, 1785.
Stockdon, Rob't,	300	Oct.	3, 1785.
Smith, Edward,	400	Oct.	17, 1785.
Slater, James,	300	Oct.	17, 1785.
Strawhan, Thomas,	150	Oct.	26, 1785.
Seeburn, Edw'd,	200	Nov.	4, 1785.
Scott, Abraham,	150	Nov.	18, 1785.
Spears, Henry,	200	Nov.	18, 1785.
Shearer, Wm.,	295	Nov.	22, 1785.
Shearer, Sarah,	400	Nov.	22, 1785.
Shearer, Joseph ,	250	Nov.	22, 1785.
Silk, Thomas,	400	Dec.	20, 1785.
Swan, Charles,	350	Dec.	23, 1785.
Seals, Sam'l & Joseph,	250	Dec.	23, 1785.
Sidgwick, Thomas,	22 0	Dec.	23, 1785.
Seaman, Jonah,	300	Jan.	9, 1786.
Slater, James,	200	Jan.	27, 1786.
Sharp, Edward,	250	Feb.	1, 1786.
Sharp, Edward, Sen'r,	400	Feb.	1, 1786.
Stewart, Wm.,	300	Feb.	2, 1786.
Sterling, Hugh,	100	Feb.	13, 1786.
Sterling, Hugh,	373	Feb.	15, 1786.
Shepherd, William,	400	Feb.	20, 1786.
Stone, John,	400	Feb.	22, 1786.
Stull, John,	200	Feb.	23 , 1786.
Smith, Ebenezer,	300	Feb.	23 , 1786.
Smith, Wm.,	3 00	Feb.	23, 1786.
Swan, John,	2961/8	March	•
Swan, Rich'd,	$312\frac{1}{2}$	March	2, 1786.
Swau, John,	399%	March	•
Sams, Edward,	40	March	•
Stevenson, Robert,	4011/4		20, 1786.
Shively, Jacob,	3131/8		20, 1786.
Stiddam, Zachariah,	250		21, 1786.
Seaton, James,	300	April	4, 1786.
Sinclair, Wm.,	130	April	5, 1786.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Stevenson, David,	350	April 5, 1786.
Steel, David,	300	April 12, 1786.
Sutherland, Wm.,	200	April 12, 1786.
Swearingen, Andrew,	400	April 19, 1786.
Swearingen, Andrew,	317	April 19, 1786.
Swearingen, Andrew,	400	April 19, 1786.
Swearingen, Andrew,	389	April 19, 1786.
Sprowles, Hugh,	400	April 19, 1786.
Swearingen, Andrew,	400	April 19, 1786.
Shaw, John,	263	April 23, 1786.
Swim, Barbara,	55	May 1, 1786.
Shields, John,	280	May 1, 1786.
Sleator, Wm.,	90	May 12, 1786.
Snap, Ab'm Fye,	350	June 3, 1786.
Steen, Mathew,	150	June 5, 1786.
Stroud, Samuel,	200	June 6, 1786.
Stone, Elias,	400	June 19, 1786.
Slemons, Wm., Sen'r,	300	June 28, 1786.
Scott, James,	215	July 13, 1786.
Stevenson, James,	200	July 13, 1786.
Saltsman, Wm.,	400	July 28, 1786.
Steel, Alexander,	100	July 27, 1786.
Schryer, John,	200	July 31, 1786.
Shidler, John,	20 0	Aug. 1, 1786.
Stewart, Wm.,	400	Aug. 22, 1786.
Stephens, Nathaniel,	400	Aug. 29, 1786.
Shane, James,	300	Aug. 29, 1786.
Scott, Patrick,	200	Aug. 29, 1786.
Stuart, Samuel,	400	Sept. 4, 1786.
Summers, Walter,	241	Sept. 6, 1786.
Summers, Walter,	198	Sept. 6, 1786.
Stevenson, John,	150	Sept. 18, 1786.
Stokely, John,	100	Sept. 18, 1786.
Sharp, Nehemiah,	400	Oct. 2, 1786.
Swan, Richard,	40	Oct. 31, 1786.
Schriver, Jacob ,	150	Nov. 9, 1786.
Straders, als. Strothers, Jno.,.	382	Nov. 10, 1786.
Strawbridge, David,	395	Dec. 5, 1786.
Springer, Mich'l,	100	Jan. 4, 1787.
Shannon, Rob't,	230	Jan. 9, 1787.
Springer, Mich'l,	400	Jan. 11, 1787.
Stricker, Lawrence,	3691/2	Jan. 27, 1787.
Stewart, Wm., & Nich's Little,.	313%	March 12, 1787.
Sprowls, James,	199%	March 17, 1787.

	Acres.	Date	f Survey.
Simon, Andrew,	100		19, 1787.
Stephens, John,	50		19, 1787.
Simon, Adam,	150		19, 1787.
Singer, Casper,	100	May	25, 1787.
South, Daniel,	200	June	1, 1787.
Slater, Thomas,	400	June	5, 1787.
Shippen, Edw'd & Jos'h, Esq.,.	2971/2	Aug.	2, 1787.
Shippen, Edw'd & Jos'h, Esq.,.	2991/2	Aug.	2, 1787.
Swearingen, Andrew,	407	Aug.	13, 1787.
Summers, Jno. L., Sen'r,	300	Sept.	5, 1787.
Summers, Jno. L., Jr.,	248	Sept.	5, 1787.
Smith, Jas. & Susannah,	400	Sept.	5, 1787.
Scott, Samuel	407	Sept.	13, 1787.
Stone, Elias, and Elizabeth,		-	·
his wife,	362	Sept.	19, 1787.
Spangler, Baltzer,	300	Oct.	1, 1787.
Shepherd, Solomon,	100	Oct.	15, 1787.
Stewart, Jas., Jno., Daniel &			
Charles,	350	Oct.	15, 1787.
Scott, John,	60	Nov.	8, 1787.
Shidler, Peter,	180	Nov.	17, 1787.
Sutton, Benj., Sen'r,	100	Nov.	20, 1787.
Stuart, Charles,	454.4	Jan.	9, 1788.
Stuart, Charles,	422.68	Jan.	9, 1788.
Shannon, Thomas,	425%	Jan.	9, 1788.
Struthers, John,	400	March	1, 1788.
Stevenson, John, Jr.,	100	March	3, 1788.
Sheen, John,	200	March	3, 1788.
Swearingen, Andrew,	107	March	5, 1788.
Swartz, Peter,	433.52	March	22, 1788.
Spright, Jacob,	383.140	March	22, 1788.
Swearingen, Samuel,	300	March	24, 1788.
Swearingen, Andrew,	90	March	26, 1788.
Smith, Andrew,	. 200	March	31, 1788.
Swagler, Jacob,	274	Feb.	21, 1788.
Sickman, George,	4311/4	Feb.	29, 1788.
Shepherd, Ab'm,	2111/8	Feb.	29, 1788.
Singers, Jno.,	4003/4	Feb.	29, 1788.
Shepherd, Ab'm,	3377%	Feb.	29, 1788.
Swickhart, Daniel,	312	April	1, 1788.
Study, John,	202 6-7	_	1, 1788.
Spiers, James,	322.114	April	1, 1788.
Sinclair,	136.16	April	3, 1788.
Starling, Hugh,	40	April	4, 1788.
39-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.		-	

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Swearingen, Van,	120	April 5, 1788.
Swearingen, Andrew,	398.131	April 5, 1788.
Swearingen, Van,	3961/2	April 7, 1788.
Swearingen, Van,	465%	April 7, 1788.
Swearingen, Van,	433.65	April 7, 1788.
Stephenson, Joseph,	435.75	April 8, 1785.
Smith, Edward,	400	April 8, 1788.
Shields, Thomas,	400	April 12, 1788.
Stephens, Thomas,	380.105	May 2, 1788.
Snodgrass, James,	397.148	May 27, 1788.
Shearer, Robert,	303.112	Sept. 18, 1788.
Stephen, Isaac,	400	Sept. 18, 1788.
Scott, Hugh,	375	Sept. 22, 1788.
Shanghan, Daniel,	398.29	Oct. 2, 1788.
Shins, George,	150	Oct. 24, 1788.
Swearingen, Wm.,	300	Nov. 17, 1788.
Spear, Henry,	319.72	Dec. 31, 1788.
Strawhn, Jacob,	400	Feb. 4, 1789.
Sutton, Ebenezer,	250	Feb. 7, 1789.
Sona, Henry,	250	Feb. 13, 1789.
Sellers, Geo., & P. Daily,	200	March 5, 1789.
Strawhn, Jacob,	400	April 3, 1789.
Smith, Nich's & Jas.,	298.145	April 17, 1789.
Spangler, Baltzer,	100	May 4, 1789.
Swearingham, Van, Esq.,	300	May 7, 1789.
Stibbs, Mariah, Sen'r,	194	May 7, 1789.
Sellers, Isaac,	459.20	June 9, 1789.
Stewart, David,	300	Aug. 20, 1789.
Stewart, Thos.,	300	Aug. 20, 1789.
Stephenson, James,	400	Dec. 4, 1789.
Small, John,	214.158	Dec. 9, 1789.
Swearingen, John,	355 .52	Dec. 21, 1789.
Spears, Henry,	100	Feb. 17, 1790
Shearer, Hugh,	400.67	Feb. 20, 1790
Swearingen, Thomas,	293	Feb. 26, 1790
Smith, Thos., & others, exr.,	293	Aug. 9, 1790.
Stull, Paul,	200	March 2, 1791.
Stiles, Henry,	400	July 19, 1792.
Strup, John,	300	Aug. 28, 1792.
Smith, Zebulon,	300	Aug. 28, 1792.
Stark, John,	300	Aug. 28, 1792.
Steel, Robert,	100	Aug. 28, 1792.
Swearingen, Andrew,	175	Nov. 9, 1792.
Sutton, John,	50	Jan. 12, 1798.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Sailer, Jacob,	200	March 20, 1793.
Shoemaker, Charles,	150	April 3, 1793.
Stewart, John,	115	April 23, 1793.
Sayres, Samuel,	398.128	April 24, 1793.
Swearingen, Joseph,	30	Jan. 3, 1794.
Smiley, John,	200	Feb. 10, 1794.
Smith, Wm.,	363	Feb. 10, 1794.
Sonna, H'y,	400	Feb. 10, 1794.
Sharp, Isaac,	400	Feb. 10, 1794.
Scott, Nehemiah,	388	Feb. 10, 1794.
Shalby, David,	390	Feb. 10, 1794.
Scott, Nehemiah,	400	Feb. 10, 1794.
Stibbs, Maria,	150	March 4, 1794.
Shoemaker, Elizabeth,	400	April 14, 1794.
Shoemaker, John,	400	April 14, 1794.
Shoemaker, Charles,	400	April 14, 1794.
Sparks, Henry,	400	April 14, 1794.
Shoemaker, John, Jr.,	400	April 14, 1794.
Stanley, John,	250	April 19, 1794.
Six, Lewis,	300	April 19, 1794.
Shriver, John,	200	April 19, 1794.
Swan, Samuel,	319%	May 7, 1794.
Sticker, Christ'r,	266.144	May 10, 1794.
Shin, Thomas,	350	Sept. 20, 1794.
Simms, Charles, ass'e of Wm.		• •
Douglas,	3,002.154	Dec. 2, 1794.
Stephens, John,	402.109	Dec. 24, 1794.
Shively, Daniel,	345.24	Feb. 23, 1795.
Sergeant, Lawrence,	200	May 26, 1795.
Swearingen, Thomas,	400	Oct. 16, 1795.
Swearingen, Andrew,	400	Oct. 16, 1795.
Stokely, Thomas,	177	Oct. 27, 1795.
Stokely, Thomas,	125	Oct. 28, 1795.
Swearingen, Van, ex'rs,	4021/4	Nov. 7, 1795.
Swearingen, Thos. V.,	400	Dec. 7, 1795.
Strump, Wm.,	4	Dec. 11, 1795.
Scott, Ab'm,	100	March 1, 1796.
Swearingen, Thos.,	100	March 1, 1796.
Swearingen, Joseph,	100	March 5, 1796.
Smedley, George,	100	March 18, 1796.
Shins, George,	250	March 30, 1796.
Stevenson, James,	120	April 18, 1796.
Swearingen, Joseph,	100	April 18, 1796.
Stell, John,	44	April 18, 1796.
,,		

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Sharp, John,	400	Dec. 9, 1796.
Sharp, Isaac,	200	Dec. 9, 1796.
Stewart, Daniel,	400	Dec. 9, 1796.
Smith, Alexander,	200	Jan. 16, 1797.
Stuart, Charles,	30	Jan. 16, 1797.
Swearingen, Thomas,	350	Feb. 13, 1797.
Swearingen, Joseph,	240	Feb. 13, 1797.
Smith, Martin,	87	Feb. 13, 1797.
Sparks, George,	353	March 23, 1798.
Sparks, George,	258.148	March 23, 1798.
Speers, Alexander,	212.124	March 24, 1798.
Swan, Alexander,	118.112	April 10, 1798.
Stephens, Thomas,	50	March 4, 1799.
Swearingen, Van, exe'rs,	430%	Aug. 15, 1799.
Sawings, Joseph,	90	Jan. 3, 1799.
Scott, Arthur,	170	Feb. 13, 1801.
Smith, Lewis, al's Ludwick,	396.24	Dec. 17, 1801.
Swinehart, Adam,	7	May 6, 1802.
Snuff, Jacob,	369.58	Oct. 29, 1802.
Smith, Wm.,	35	Dec. 30, 1803.
Swearingen, John,	401%	Feb. 3, 1804.
Scott, Joseph,	361	April 3, 1804.
Stephenson, John,	100	March 22, 1805.
Sharp, Jno.,	50	March 12, 1806.
Stone, Jno.,	3101/2	Dec. 26, 1805.
Swearingen, Daniel,	200	June 21, 1806.
Shaw, Gawin,	70	Aug. 10, 1812.
Shuster, Daniel,	8	March 26, 1813.
Smylie, David,	6.20	July 8, 1816.
Sprowl, Henry,	120	Jan. 30, 1819.
Swinehart, Jacob,	6	March 17, 1820.
Stewart, John (in trust), &c.,	400	Nov. 6, 1820.
Swinehart, John,	11	Jan. 30, 1821.
Sergeant, Richard,	5	June 18, 1821.
Scott, Joseph,	33.125	Dec. 4, 1821.
Sanders, Jacob,	9	July 2, 1823.
Scott, Thomas,	1%	Aug. 26, 1823.
Scott, James P.,	2	April 26, 1827.
Scott, Alexander,	200	Feb. 18, 1828.
Scott, Henry,	2	Aug. 25, 1828.
Snyder, Stephen,	1	June 19, 1829.
Summers, Alexander,	20	June 1, 1830.
Scott, Joseph,	20	Oct. 20, 1830.
Scott, Arthur,	60	Nov. 8, 1830.

Summers, Thos., Alex'r & Wm.,	Acres. 78.3		t Survey. 23, 1831.
Sprowld, Henry,	50	July	5, 1831.
Scott, Moses, xs.,	4%	July	25, 1831.
Shaw, Robert,	33	May	28, 1832.
Smith, Robert,	5	July	20, 1833.
Steele, Wm.,	120	Jan.	23, 1837.
Stewart, John,	8	Nov.	8, 1847.
Stroud, James,	60		19, 1849.
Smith, Cyrus,	26	Sept.	18, 1849.
Stevenson, Oliver,	294.127	Aug.	5, 1851.
Stevenson, James,	154.127	Aug.	5, 1851.
Stacker, John,	4	March	10, 1859.
Scott, Joseph,	5		11, 1861.
Simpson, Sarah,	21/2	Dec.	30, 1862.
Slater, Martin M.,	10	April	21, 1869.
Slusher, Michael,	5	Jan.	5, 1870.
Smith, Robert,	3	March	14, 1871.
Stoody, Manuel,	10	Oct.	14, 1871.
Shipe, Sam. B.,	1	Jan.	9, 1872.
Smith, John,	1	Nov.	14, 1872.
Springer, C. J.,	26	Feb.	11, 1875.
Scott, A. H.,	26	June	8, 1892.
Thaw, Benjamin,	400	July	1, 1784.
Turner, Thomas,	300	July	1, 1784.
Taylor, Hannah,	400	Aug.	25, 1784.
Turnbull, Henry,	400	Sept.	18, 1784.
Turnbull, George,	400	Sept.	18, 1784:
Thompson, James,	400	Sept.	18, 1784.
Thomas, Benj'n,	400	Sept.	18, 1784.
Thomas, Joseph,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Tittermary, Rich'd,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Thomkins, Rich'd,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Thomas, Jonathan,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Tandy, Timothy,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Thomas, David & Hazael,	400	Nov.	1 6, 1784.
Taylor, Lewis,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Taylor, Thomas,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Taylor, Amos,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Taggart, James,	240	Dec.	31, 1784.
Turner, Wm.,	400	Jan.	19, 1785.
Thompson, Andrew, and Jno.			
Wrigh,	300	Feb.	10, 1785.
Todd, Samuel,	300	Feb.	22, 1785.
Tidball, William,	250	March	1, 1785.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Tucker, William,	400	April 28, 1785.
Tombogh, George,	100	May 14, 1785.
Tidball, Thomas,	230	July 1, 1785.
Tarrance, Joseph,	300	Aug. 30, 1785.
Thompson, Samuel,	3101/4	Aug. 31, 1785.
Torbitt, John,	300	Nov. 12, 1785.
Trulock, Thomas,	150	Dec. 23, 1785.
Trulock, Thomas,	100	Dec. 23, 1785.
Turner, John,	200	Feb. 13, 1786.
Thomas, Samuel,	60	Feb. 21, 1786.
Thompson, Robert,	400	Feb. 27, 1786.
Thompson, David,	250	Feb. 27, 1786.
Templeton, Isabel,	2771/2	March 1, 1786.
Tiddball, Wm.,	150	March 6, 1786.
Timmons, Thomas,	400	March 20, 1786.
Tucker, John,	4131/2	March 23, 1786.
Thomas, Liverton,	2831/8	March 23, 1786.
Trimbo, John,	299%	March 25, 1786.
Turner, Robert, Jr.,	300	April 5, 1786.
Tarlitt, Richard,	150	April 5, 1786.
Tage, Fred'k,	300	Aug. 1, 1786.
Todd, John,	200	Sept. 7, 1786.
Tweed, John,	408%	Sept. 11, 1786.
Torrance, James,	180	Sept. 28, 1786.
Thompson, Robert,	50	Jan. 17, 1787.
Teegarden, Geo., Jr.,	60	March 14, 1787.
Teegarden, Geo.,	401%	March 22, 1787.
Teeters, Elisha,	2971/8	May 11, 1787.
Talbot, Richard,	200	June 1, 1787.
Titus, Benjamin,	400	Oct. 15, 1787.
Thompson, Wm.,	50	Oct. 25, 1787.
Tray, Jacob,	200	Nov. 17, 1787.
Tucker, John,	400	Jan. 4, 1788.
Thrasher, John,	200	Feb. 26, 1788.
Taylor, Robert,	331	March 1, 1788.
Taylor, Robert,	321%	March 1, 1788.
Thomas, Samuel,	100	March 3, 1788.
Taylor, Robert,	200	March 18, 1788.
Thompson, Robert,	370.73	April 1, 1788.
Tate, Magnus, Jr.,	399.124	April 11, 1788.
Tate, Magnus,	422.157	April 11, 1788.
Torrence, Aaron,	50	June 4, 1788.
Thompson, Thomas,	150	Feb. 10, 1789.
Tennel, John,	400.44	March 23, 1759

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Thompson, Wm.,	272.48	Sept.	9, 1789.
Todd, John,	1481/4	Sept.	16, 1789.
Townsend, Joseph,	186	Sept.	25, 1789.
Taylor, James,	270.85	Nov.	20, 1789.
Taylor, H'y, Esq.,	2111/2	March	10, 1790.
Townsend, Daniel,	350.85	March	17, 1790.
Templeton, James,	115	Aug.	27, 1790.
Taylor, Henry,	302%	Dec.	20, 1790.
Taylor, Robert,	70	April	3, 1792.
Tuttle, Simon,	250	Aug.	20, 1792.
Taylor, Rob't, Sen'r,	130	March	4, 1793.
Thompson, Hugh,	406.76	March	20, 1793.
Townsend, John,	9	April	5, 1793.
Tucker, Thomas,	300	April	15, 1793.
Tucker, James,	100	April	15, 1793.
Templeton, James,	200	May	23, 1793.
Teegarden, George,	50	Aug.	28, 1793.
Terney, Mathew, & wife,	235.107	Aug.	23, 1793.
Tempel, Joseph,	370	Feb.	10, 1794.
Thomas, Joseph,	400	April	14, 1794.
Tunis, Richard,	400	April	14, 1794.
Taylor, Anthony,	400	April	14, 1794.
Taylor, Amos,	400	April	14, 1794.
Thomas, Robert,	400	A pril	14, 1794.
Thomas, Daniel, Jr.,	400	April	14, 1794.
Trulock, Thomas,	250	April	19, 1794.
Thomas, Daniel,	400	April	14, 1794.
Trout, George,	28	Nov.	3. 1796.
Teegarden, George,	131.32	Feb.	2, 1797.
Teters, Samuel,	388.8	Feb.	27, 1798.
Taylor, Henry,	412.39	March	6, 1799.
Thompson, David,	150	Dec.	9 , 180 3 .
Tomlinson, Joseph,	402	Feb.	9, 1807.
Tiams, Thomas,	179	Dec.	9, 1813.
Todd, John,	179	Dec.	9, 1813.
Tompson, Rob't (farmer),	8	Dec.	11, 181 3.
Tenar, Robert,	20	Nov.	6, 1820.
Thompson, John,	20	May	5, 1828.
Templeton, James, xs.,	10	Dec.	4, 1828.
Teegarden, Abraham,	125	May	22, 1829.
Townsend, Elijah,	5	Aug.	1, 1831.
Thomas, Josiah,	33	June	29, 1833.
Tidball, Andrew B.,	20	Jan	21, 1834.
Tuttle, Milton,	3	Dec.	17, 1835.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Thornbury, Wm., xs.,	50	March 15, 1837.
Tiger, Wm.,	70	Nov. 15, 1847.
Totton, Henry,	1	March 24, 1848.
Thomas, David,	2	Jan. 31, 1859.
Thomas, David,	5	June 17, 1859.
Taylor, David S.,	0.90	Dec. 2, 1870.
Updegrove, Samuel,	400	Oct. 30, 1784.
Valliant, James,	400	Nov. 13, 1784.
Vowell, Thomas,	300	Dec. 27, 1784.
Vowell, Thomas, Jr.,	. 300	Dec. 27, 1784.
Vowell, Ebenezer,	300	Dec. 27, 1784.
Vowell, Samuel,	300	Dec. 27, 1784.
Vowell, Jno. Cripps,	200	Dec. 27, 1784.
Vowell, Sarah,	300	Dec. 27, 1784.
Vinerd, John,	25 0	Feb. 9, 1785.
Veurs, Nehemiah,	100	Feb. 10, 1785.
Vanbiber, John,	300	Feb. 18, 1785.
Vance, Wm.,	320	March 4, 1785.
Vance, Joseph,	300	March 4, 1785.
Vorgin, John,	200	March 4, 1785.
Virgin, Thomas,	300	March 4, 1785.
Vanaten, Jno.,	80	April 11, 1785.
Vaile, Jno.,	200	May 24, 1785.
Vanmeter, Joseph,	300	May 25, 1785.
Vanmeter, Henry,	400	May 25, 1785.
Vandearin, Joseph,	200	July 2, 1785.
Van Lear, Matthew,	400	July 2, 1785.
Vandigaim, George,	300	Sept. 2, 1785.
Vance, John,	400	Sept. 16, 1785.
Vanmetre, Joseph,	250	Feb. 20, 1786.
Virgin, Reason,	400	Feb. 21, 1786.
Vanneman, George,	302	Feb. 28, 1786.
Vanneman, Andrew,	395%	Feb. 28, 1786.
Vanneman, George,	100	March 1, 1786.
Vanneman, Nicholas,	338	March 23, 1786.
Ulery, dec'd, heir of Stephen, .	350	June 14, 1786.
Vanderen, Jno., Sen'r,	3 50	Sept. 27, 1786.
Varvel, John,	300	Nov. 13, 1786.
Virgin, Brice,	130	Aug. 9, 1787.
Vance, Isaac,	213.134	Sept. 17, 1787.
Vanvorhis, Daniel,	374	Feb. 29, 1788.
Vanlindingham, Geo.,	381	Feb. 29, 1788.
Urie, Thomas,	320%	Feb. 29, 1788

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Vance, David,	392.43	March	1, 1788.
Vanvoorhis, Daniel,	1581/4	March	8, 1788.
Uliry, Henry,	20	March	24, 1788.
Vance, John,	318	Nov.	14, 1788.
Vincent, James,	344	Dec.	9, 1788.
Villis, John,	374	May	7, 1789.
Vance, Isaac,	3 18	Feb.	10, 1794.
Vandorne, Hezekiah,	148	Sept.	20, 1794.
Vance, Isaac & John,	343.2	Jan.	21, 1800.
Vanator, Jas. & Benj'n, and			
Margaret Waggoner,	400	March	8, 1808.
Vance, Arthur,	170	Aug.	29, 1811.
Vanscoyve, Enoch,	24	Dec.	12, 1816.
Ulery, Stephen, Capt.,	8	Dec.	24, 1817.
Vance, Henry,	10	March	5, 1821.
Vennum, Christ'r C.,	10	May	20, 1832.
Vankirk, Joseph,	7	Nov.	16, 1833.
Vance, H'y,	30	March	7, 1838.
Uhler, James S	1	Aug.	21, 1873.
Waters, Nicholas,	300	July	1, 1784.
Wright, John,	200	July	24, 1784.
Ward, John,	300	Aug.	26, 1784.
Wright, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Wright, Alexander,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
White, James,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
White, Alexander,	400	Sept.	13, 1784.
Willis, George,	400	Oct.	2, 1784.
Wharton, Isaac,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Wharton, Charles,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Waltman, Wm.,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Whitesides, Peter,	400	Oct.	21, 1784.
Whitly, Phillip,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Williams, Aaron,	400	Oct.	25, 1784.
Warden, Wm.,	400	Nov.	22, 1784.
Wallace, George,	400	Nov.	26, 1784.
Wallace, George, Jr.,	400	Nov.	26, 1784.
Walker, Andrew,	150	Dec.	17, 1784.
Ward, Edward,	400	Dec.	18, 1784.
Wilson, James,	200	Dec.	22, 1784.
Wynkoop, Benjamin,	400	Dec.	23, 1784.
Wilson, Wm.,	400	Jan.	14, 1785.
Wilson, Elizabeth,	300	Jan.	14, 1785.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Wilson, Miles,	300	Jan. 14, 1785.
Williams, Jeremiah,	400	Jan. 15, 1785.
Wilson, James,	370	Jan. 18, 1785.
Wise, Peter,	350	Jan. 26, 1785.
Wolverton, Thomas,	400	Jan. 27, 1785.
White, Jacob,	151	Feb. 7, 1785.
Walker, Isaac, Jr.,	400	Feb. 10, 1785.
Wilson, James,	136	Feb. 10, 1785.
Wright, Zaqock,	300	Feb. 10, 1785.
Wilson, Jno., & Rob't Doack,	400	Feb. 10, 1785.
Wood, James,	300	Feb. 15, 1785.
Wood, George,	357	Feb. 15, 1785.
Workman, Joseph,	400	Feb. 15, 1785.
Webster, John Lee,	400	Feb. 18, 1785.
Wilkins, Absolom,	400	Feo. 18, 1785.
Westfall, Thomas,	400	Feb. 18, 1785.
White, Lawrence,	400	Feo. 18, 1785.
Waler, Thomas,	400	Feb. 25, 1,85.
Walton, Amos,	300	Feb. 28, 1785.
Wilson, John, and Edward Run-		
shaw,	329	March 3, 1785.
West, Edward,	269	March 4, 1785.
White, Jacob,	400	March 4, 1785.
Williams, Isaac,	300	March 4, 1785.
Williams, Wm.,	400	March 4, 1785.
Williams, Wm.,	318	March 14, 1785.
Whiteside, Wni.,	400	March 17, 1785.
Wright, Aaron,	300	March 29, 1785.
Wright, Moses,	300	March 29, 1785.
Wilson, John,	300	March 29, 1785.
Welch, Daniel,	300	April 4, 1785.
Whitmore, David,	400	April 19, 1785.
Whitmore, Daniel,	400	April 19, 1785.
Whitmore, John, Sen'r,	400	April 19, 1785.
Walker, Isaac, Sen'r,	400	April 28, 1785.
Walker, Joseph,	400	April 28, 1785.
Walker, Gabriel,	400	April 28, 1785.
Walker, James,	350	April 28, 1785.
Walker, Gabriel & Isaac, Sr.,	400	April 28, 1785.
Wilson, Wm., Sen'r,	300	April 28, 1785.
Ward, Edward,	300	April 30, 1785.
Ward, John ,	300	April 30, 1785.
Wentzell, Christ'r,	300	April 30, 1785.
Wentzell, John,	200	April 30, 1785.

	Acres.	Data a	4 G.,
Wells, Benjamin,	400	May	f Survey. 5, 1785.
Wells, Alexander,	400	May	5, 1785.
Wells, James (son of Alex.),	400	May	7, 1785.
Wilson, Joseph,	400	May	11, 1785.
Wilson, Amos,	200	May	11, 1785.
Weaver, Conrad,	200	May	14, 1785.
Wallis, Alexander,	200	May	14, 1785.
Wallis, Wm.,	400	May	14, 1785.
Wallace, James,	300	May	18, 1785.
Wallace, George,	300	May	18, 1785.
Wallace, John,	300	May	18, 1785.
Wilson, Robert,	400	May	18, 1785.
Ward, John,	200	May	24, 1785.
Wall, John,	150	June	23, 1785.
Walker, William,	300	July	27, 1785.
Walker, Mary,	300	July	27, 1785.
White, James,	367	Aug.	20, 1785.
Wallace, Thomas, Jr.,	300	Aug.	26, 1785.
Workman, Samuel,	300	Sept.	2, 1785.
Wilson, Henry,	300	Sept.	2, 1785.
Wilson, Robert,	360	Sept.	10, 1785.
White, Thomas,	300	Sept.	13, 1785.
Wells, Isaac,	180	Sept.	17, 1785.
Wallie, Adam,	340	Sept.	16, 1785.
Wright, Zadock,	440	Sept.	19, 1785.
White, John,	100	Sept.	19, 1785.
Wells, Benjamin,	400	Oct.	3, 1785.
Weaver, Adam,	400	Oct.	10, 1785.
Wusthoff, Wm.,	400	Oct.	17, 1785.
Whitaker, Catharine,	200	Oct.	19, 1785.
Wilkin, John,	300	Nov.	4, 1785.
Wesbay, Wm.,	400	Nov.	14, 1785.
Wallace, Wm. (in right, &c.),	200	Nov.	28, 1785.
Wells, Samuel,	400	Feb.	10, 1786.
Wilson, Wm.,	300	Feb.	17, 1786.
Wilson, John,	250	Feb.	17, 1786.
Winget, Daniel,	200	Feb.	20, 1786.
Whitacre, Thomas,	400	Feb.	21, 1786.
White, Thomas,	400	Feb.	22, 1786.
White, James,	400	Feb.	22, 1786.
Wilson, Samuel,	150	Feb.	22, 1786.
Wolf, Wm.,	200	Feb.	27, 1786.
Wallace, John, Jr.,	300	Feb.	27, 1786.
Wilkin, Stephen,	200	March	1, 1786.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Wheeler, Charles,	300		2, 1786.
Wherrey, James,	250	March	16, 1786.
Williamson, David,	300	March	16, 1786.
Wallace, John,	3 50	March	16, 1786.
Wright, Alexander,	400	Marca	16, 1786.
Wallace, Wm.,	200	March	16, 1786.
Wallace, Harbard,	400	March	16, 1786.
Wallace, James,	400	March	16, 1786.
Williamson, Eleazer,	300	March	16, 1786.
Wallace, John,	200	March	21, 1786.
Welsh, John,	4191/4	March	23, 1786.
Wells, James,	220	March	29, 1786.
Wells, Thomas,	300	March	29, 1786.
Wells, Rich'd, Jr.,	200	March	29, 1786.
Wells, Jane,	200	March	29, 1786.
Wade, Benjamin,	100	March	30, 1786.
Waits, Sarah (in trust),	300	April	5, 1786.
Wert, Martin,	250	April	7, 1786.
Wallace, Wm., Jr.,	25 0	April	8, 1786.
Wallace, Wm., Sen'r,	300	April	8, 1786.
Wilson, Wm.,	380	April	19, 1786.
Woodward, Thomas,	300	April	27, 1786.
Wright, Benjamin,	300	May	8, 1786.
Wallace, Geo., Esq.,	150	May	10, 1786.
Wallace, John,	300	May	10, 1786.
Wilks, John,	180	June	3, 1786.
White Benjamin,	400	June	5, 1786.
Wallace, George,	200	June	25, 1786.
Woods, James,	280	Aug.	12, 1786.
Wilson, Wm.,	130	Aug.	14, 1786.
Wells, Joseph,	225	Aug.	24, 1786.
Wright, Alexander,	60	Aug.	24, 1786.
Wilson, Win.,	15Q	Aug.	24, 1786.
Wallace, Moses,	100	Aug.	24, 1786.
Watt, Samuel,	125	Sept.	4, 1786.
Wilson, Joseph,	135	Sept.	4, 1786.
Watson, James,	3981/4	Sept.	11, 1786.
Walton, Job,	250	Sept.	30, 1786.
Walker, Lewis,	400	Oct.	18, 1786.
Williamson, Eleazer,	400	Nov.	10, 1786.
Wallace, John,	160	Dec.	4, 1786.
Worley, John,	100	Jan.	4, 1787.
Welch, Robert,	300	Jan.	18, 1787.

Wilson, Abner, and David	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Decker,	350.63	Jan.	24, 1787.
Williamson, Joseph,	300	Feb.	6, 1787.
Whitehill, George,	50	Feb.	9, 1787.
White, David,	130	Feb.	22, 1787.
Wiley, Robert,	3991/4		12, 1787.
Wilkins, John & Chas.,	329	Aug.	13, 1787.
Warden, James,	240	Sept.	6, 1787.
Whiteside, James,	170	Sept.	6, 1787.
Williams, Jerret,	340	Oct.	15, 1787.
Walford, Joseph,	400	Oct.	15, 1787.
Wiley, Thomas,	150	Oct.	16, 1787.
West, Francis & John,	400	Oct.	25, 1787.
Williamson, David, Sen'r,	400	Nov.	1, 1787.
Williamson, David, Jr.,	400	Nov.	1, 1787.
Williamson, Daniel,	400	Nov.	1, 1787.
Wolverton, John,	100	Nov.	17, 1787.
Wall, John,	4051/2	Nov.	29, 1787.
Wall, John,	235 %	Nov.	29, 1787.
Wilson, Wm.,	303	Dec.	5, 1787.
Wells, Alexander,	103	Jan.	9, 1788.
Wells, Alexander,	424.104	Jan.	9, 1788.
Wells, Alexander,	211.155	Jan.	9, 1788.
Wells, Alexander,	412.153	Jan.	9, 1788.
Wells, Richard,	396.81	Jan.	9, 1788.
Wells, George,	344	Jan.	9, 1788.
Wells, Alex'r,	4471/4	Jan.	9, 1788.
Wells, Bazel,	400	Jan.	21, 1788.
Wells, Rich'd, Jr.,	300⅓	Jan.	22, 1788.
Wright, Josh'a (heirs of),	381	Jan.	29, 1788.
Wilkins, Arch'd,	• 317	March	1, 1788.
Wickerham, Adam,	300	March	3, 1788.
Wilson, Mary,	300	March	3, 1788 .
Wright, Alex'r,	200	March	3, 1788.
Williamson, David,	400.12	March	13, 1788.
Williams, Mariah,	100	March	14, 1788.
Wallace, Wm.,	233		25, 1788.
Wells, Wm.,	334	March	27, 1788.
Wilson, James,	200	March	28, 1788.
Walker, Wm.,	365.86	April	1, 1788.
Winter, Christopher,	417.48	April	8, 1788.
Wright, William,	300	April	11, 1788.
Williams, Lewis,	304	May	14, 1788.
Wright, John,	289.52	May	27, 1788.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Waller, Thomas,	400	May 27, 1788.
Wickerham, Adam, Jr.,	130	July 1, 1788
Wells, James,	127 .	Aug. 4, 1788
Wherry, Joseph,	200	Aug. 21, 1783.
Wallace, James,	91	Sept. 9, 1788.
Willie, Samuel,	215	Sept. 15, 1788.
Williamson, David,	400	Sept. 15, 1788.
Wireman, Christ'n,	350	Oct. 16, 1788.
Whorley, Brice,	i00	Oct. 24, 1788.
Whiting, John,	50	Nov. 21, 1788.
Wilkinson, John,	410.108	Dec. 9, 1788.
Wolf, George,	200	Feb. 7, 1789.
Wright, Thomas,	227	April 15, 1'89.
Worton, Robert,	300	Aug. 20, 1789.
Weaver, Adam,	74	Sept. 25, 1789.
Wright, Wm.,	150	Nov. 14, 1789.
Williamson, Samuel,	397.59	Dec. 15, 1789.
Wells, Benjamin,	414	March 2, 1790.
Wilson, Joseph,	305.32	Sept. 7, 1790.
White, John,	287.128	Dec. 1, 1790.
Wolf, John,	382.153	March 7, 1791.
Watson, Thomas,	273.111	March 14, 1791.
Wilson, Amos,	384.14	March 18, 1791.
Willison, John,	300	Aug. 28, 1792.
Whitmore, David,	300	Aug. 28, 1792.
Wheeler, Adam,	220	Aug. 28, 1792.
Week, Joseph,	300	Aug. 28, 1792.
Ward, Thomas,	400	March 22, 1793.
Wilson, Marg't & Hugh,	100	March 26, 1793.
Wolf, Jacob,	200	April 22, 1793.
Wolf, John,	400	Aug. 28, 1793.
White, Thomas,	100	Aug. 25, 1793.
Whitlatch, Barnet,	150	Jan. 4, 1794.
Wolverton, Thomas,	400	Feb. 10, 1794.
Williamson, Eliazer,	400	Feb. 10, 1794.
White, Israel,	350	Feb. 10, 1794.
Wolverton, John,	300	Feb. 10, 1794.
Waygand, Cornelius,	259.32	Feb. 10, 1:94.
White, John, Esq.,	188	April 4, 1794.
Wotson, John,	400	April 14, 1794.
Welch, John,	400	April 14, 1794.
Wilmore, Lambert,	400	April 14, 1794.
Whitlatch, Barnet,	230	April 19, 1794.
Wells, Wm.,	14	July 3, 1794.

Wolf, Jacob, 100 July 14, 1794. Webster, John Lee, 259.157 Aug. 4, 1794. Wilson, Benjamin, 100 Sept. 20, 1794. Williamson, David, 400 Dec. 15, 1795. Wyres, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Woods, James, 200 July 28, 1796. Waggoner, John, 184.54 Nov. 7, 1796. Wardington, Wm. & Thos., 1,817 March 24, 1797. Willie, Adam, 347½ May 15, 1795. Weaver, Thos. & Rob't, 250 Dec. 11, 1797. Williams, Thomas, 296.144 March 10, 1798. Wells, Charles D. 50 March 16, 1798. Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wiseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Wilsen, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Wilsen, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1804. Wilse, Adam, 4		Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Webster, John Lee, 259.157 Aug. 4,1794. Wilson, Benjamin, 100 Sept. 20,1794. Witheroe, John, 395.155 March 10,1795. Williamson, David, 400 Dec. 15,1795. Wyres, Thomas, 400 March 30,1796. Woods, James, 200 July 28,1796. Wood, Wm., 300 Aug. 5,1796. Worthington, Wm. & Thos., 1,817 March 24,1797. Worthington, Wm. & Thos., 1,817 March 24,1797. Willia, Adam, 347½ May 15,1797. Wells, Adam, 250 Dec. 11,1797. Whitacre, James, 296.144 March 10,1798. Wood, James, 125 March 16,1798. Wells, Charles D., 50 March 16,1798. Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8,1800. Wilsen, John, 372.112 July 11,1800. Welsh, John, 370.8	Wolf, Jacob,			
Wilson, Benjamin, 100 Sept. 20, 1794. Witheroe, John, 395.155 March 10, 1795. Williamson, David, 400 Dec. 15, 1795. Wyres, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Woods, James, 200 July 28, 1796. Wood, Wm. 300 Aug. 5, 1796. Waggoner, John, 184.54 Nov. 7, 1796. Worthington, Wm. & Thos., 1,817 March 24, 1797. Willie, Adam, 347½ May 15, 1797. Weaver, Thos. & Rob't, 250 Dec. 11, 1797. Whitacre, James, 296.144 March 10, 1798. Wood, James, 126 March 10, 1798. Wells, Charles D., 50 March 16, 1798. Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wilseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Welsh, John, 370.8 June 5, 1805. Wilseman, Christopher, <td< td=""><td></td><td>259.157</td><td>Aug.</td><td></td></td<>		259.157	Aug.	
Witheroe, John, 395.155 March 10, 1795. Williamson, David, 400 Dec. 15, 1795. Wyres, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Woods, James, 200 July 28, 1796. Wood, Wm. 300 Aug. 5, 1796. Waggoner, John, 184.54 Nov. 7, 1796. Worthington, Wm. & Thos. 1,817 March 24, 1797. Willie, Adam, 347½ May 15, 1797. Weaver, Thos. & Rob't, 250 Dec. 11, 1797. Whitacre, James, 296.144 March 10, 1798. Wood, James, 125 March 16, 1798. Wells, Charles D., 50 March 16, 1798. Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wiseman, John, 372, 112 July 11, 1800. Welsh, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1806. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wise, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 12, 1806.		100	Sept.	20, 1794.
Williamson, David, 400 Dec. 15, 1795. Wyres, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Woods, James, 200 July 28, 1796. Wood, Wm., 300 Aug. 5, 1796. Waggoner, John, 184.54 Nov. 7, 1796. Worthington, Wm. & Thos., 1,817 March 24, 1797. Willie, Adam, 347½ May 15, 1797. Weaver, Thos. & Rob't, 250 Dec. 11, 1797. Whitacre, James, 296.144 March 10, 1798. Wood, James, 125 March 16, 1798. Wells, Charles D., 50 March 16, 1798. Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wiseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Welsh, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wise, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 <td></td> <td>395.155</td> <td>March</td> <td></td>		395.155	March	
Wyres, Thomas, 400 March 30, 1796. Woods, James, 200 July 28, 1796. Wood, Wm., 300 Aug. 5, 1796. Waggoner, John, 184.54 Nov. 7, 1796. Worthington, Wm. & Thos., 1,817 March 24, 1797. Willie, Adam, 347½ May 15, 1797. Weaver, Thos. & Rob't, 250 Dec. 11, 1797. Whitacre, James, 296.144 March 10, 1798. Wood, James, 125 March 16, 1798. Wells, Charles D., 50 March 16, 1798. Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wiseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Welsh, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wright, Alex'r, Esq., 30 Jan. 12, 1806. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wise, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samue		400		-
Woods, James, 200 July 28, 1796. Wood, Wm., 300 Aug. 5, 1796. Waggoner, John, 184.54 Nov. 7, 1796. Worthington, Wm. & Thos., 1,817 March 24, 1797. Willie, Adam, 347½ May 15, 1797. Weaver, Thos. & Rob't, 250 Dec. 11, 1797. Whitacre, James, 296.144 March 10, 1798. Wood, James, 125 March 16, 1798. Wells, Charles D., 50 March 16, 1798. Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wiseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Wisen, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 24, 1805. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wise, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 </td <td></td> <td>400</td> <td>March</td> <td></td>		400	March	
Wood, Wm., 300 Aug. 5, 1796. Waggoner, John, 184.54 Nov. 7, 1796. Worthington, Wm. & Thos., 1,817 March 24, 1797. Willie, Adam, 347½ May 15, 1797. Weaver, Thos. & Rob't, 250 Dec. 11, 1797. Whitacre, James, 296.144 March 10, 1798. Wood, James, 125 March 16, 1798. Wells, Charles D., 50 March 16, 1798. Willams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wiseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Wilsen, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wright, Alex'r, Esq., 30 Jan. 12, 1806. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wilson, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813.		200	July	28, 1796.
Waggoner, John, 184.54 Nov. 7, 1796. Worthington, Wm. & Thos., 1,817 March 24, 1797. Willie, Adam, 347½ May 15, 1797. Weaver, Thos. & Rob't, 250 Dec. 11, 1797. Whitacre, James, 296.144 March 10, 1798. Wood, James, 125 March 16, 1798. Wells, Charles D., 50 March 16, 1798. Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wiseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Welsh, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wright, Alex'r, Esq., 30 Jan. 12, 1806. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Williams, Jacob, 143 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Wolf, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White, John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816.		300	Aug.	•
Worthington, Wm. & Thos., 1,817 March 24, 1797. Willie, Adam, 347½ May 15, 1797. Weaver, Thos. & Rob't, 250 Dec. 11, 1797. Whitacre, James, 296.144 March 10, 1798. Wood, James, 125 March 16, 1798. Wells, Charles D., 50 March 16, 1798. Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wiseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Welsh, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wright, Alex'r, Esq., 30 Jan. 12, 1805. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wise, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White. John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, </td <td></td> <td>184.54</td> <td>Nov.</td> <td>•</td>		184.54	Nov.	•
Weaver, Thos. & Rob't, 250 Dec. 11, 1797. Whitacre, James, 296.144 March 10, 1798. Wood, James, 125 March 16, 1798. Wells, Charles D., 50 March 16, 1798. Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wiseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Welsh, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wright, Alex'r, Esq., 30 Jan. 12, 1806. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wilse, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White. John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wirght, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 4, 1822. <td></td> <td></td> <td>March</td> <td>•</td>			March	•
Weaver, Thos. & Rob't, 250 Dec. 11, 1797. Whitacre, James, 296.144 March 10, 1798. Wood, James, 125 March 16, 1798. Wells, Charles D., 50 March 16, 1798. Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wiseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Welsh, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wright, Alex'r, Esq., 30 Jan. 12, 1806. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wilse, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White. John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wirght, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 4, 1822. <td>Willie, Adam,</td> <td>3471/4</td> <td>May</td> <td>15, 1797.</td>	Willie, Adam,	3471/4	May	15, 1797.
Whitacre, James, 296.144 March 10, 1798. Wood, James, 125 March 16, 1798. Wells, Charles D., 50 March 16, 1798. Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wiseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Welsh, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wright, Alex'r, Esq., 30 Jan. 12, 1805. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wilse, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White. John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822.			•	•
Wood, James, 125 March 16, 1798. Wells, Charles D., 50 March 16, 1798. Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wiseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Welsh, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wright, Alex'r, Esq., 30 Jan. 12, 1805. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wilse, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White, John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828.		296.144	March	•
Wells, Charles D., 50 March 16, 1798. Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wiseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Welsh, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wright, Alex'r, Esq., 30 Jan. 12, 1805. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wise, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White. John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Wels		125		-
Williams, Thomas, 260 Jan. 8, 1800. Wiseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Welsh, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wright, Alex'r, Esq., 30 Jan. 12, 1805. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wise, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White. John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. <	*	50		•
Wiseman, John, 372.112 July 11, 1800. Welsh, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wright, Alex'r, Esq., 30 Jan. 12, 1805. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wise, Adam, 43 March. 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July. 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July. 17, 1816. White. John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March. 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April. 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. <tr< td=""><td>· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·</td><td>260</td><td></td><td>-</td></tr<>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	260		-
Welsh, John, 370.8 June 5, 1804. Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wright, Alex'r, Esq. 30 Jan. 12, 1805. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wise, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White, John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. <td< td=""><td></td><td>372.112</td><td>July</td><td>-</td></td<>		372.112	July	-
Winters, Christopher, 5 Jan. 24, 1805. Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wright, Alex'r, Esq., 30 Jan. 12, 1805. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wise, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White. John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836.			June	-
Walker, Rob't, 419 Jan. 5, 1805. Wright, Alex'r, Esq., 30 Jan. 12, 1805. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wise, Adam, 43 March. 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July. 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July. 17, 1816. White, John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March. 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April. 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. <td< td=""><td></td><td>5</td><td>Jan.</td><td></td></td<>		5	Jan.	
Wright, Alex'r, Esq., 30 Jan. 12, 1805. Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4, 1805. Wise, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White, John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. W		419	Jan.	•
Wilson, Henry, 182 Dec. 4,1805. Wise, Adam, 43 March 23,1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16,1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23,1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17,1816. White. John, 36 Dec. 3,1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17,1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30,1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8,1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4,1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26,1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2,1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14,1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19,1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8,1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29,1835. Wise, Solomon, 50 May 5,1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3,1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1,1837. <td>Wright, Alex'r, Esq.,</td> <td>30</td> <td>Jan.</td> <td>•</td>	Wright, Alex'r, Esq.,	30	Jan.	•
Wise, Adam, 43 March 23, 1811. Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White. John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.		182	Dec.	•
Williamson, Joseph, 148 Jan. 16, 1812. Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White. John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, 50 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.		43	March	
Wolf, Jacob, 245 July 23, 1813. Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White. John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.	Williamson, Joseph,	148	Jan.	16, 1812.
Woods, Samuel, 25 July 17, 1816. White. John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.		245	July	
White. John, 36 Dec. 3, 1816. Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.		25	July	17, 1816.
Wolf, Samuel, 30 March 17, 1817. Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.		36	Dec.	3, 1816.
Wilson, Robert, 1 April 30, 1817. Wright, Edw'd, 60 Dec. 8, 1819. Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.		30	March	17, 1817.
Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1	April	
Wier, Adam, 2 Dec. 4, 1822. Williams, Jacob, 1 Nov. 26, 1828. Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.	Wright, Edw'd,	60	Dec.	8, 1819.
Welsh, Wm., 2 Sept. 2, 1830. Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Wise, James, 14 July 1, 1837.		2	Dec.	4, 1822.
Welsh, Wm., 3 Dec. 14, 1830. Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James. 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.	Williams, Jacob,	1	Nov.	26, 1828.
Walker, Alex'r, 5 Oct. 19, 1833. Welch, James, 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.	Welsh, Wm.,	2	Sept.	2, 1830.
Welch, James. 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.	Welsh, Wm.,	3	Dec.	14, 1830.
Welch, James. 192 Jan. 8, 1834. Wilson, Joseph, 50 July 29, 1835. Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.	Walker, Alex'r,	б	Oct.	19, 1833.
Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.		192	Jan.	
Wise, Solomon, and Geo. Zellers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.	Wilson, Joseph,	50	July	29, 1835.
lers, 10 May 5, 1836. Wise, Solomon, 5 Oct. 3, 1836. Woods, James, 14 July 1, 1837.			•	
Woods, James,		10	May	5, 1836.
Woods, James,	•	5	-	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	14	July	
Transvo, Antions, Italianianianianianianianianianianianianiani	White, Allen,	5	March	8, 1839.
White, Allen,	·	70	March	9, 1839.
Weaver, John,		12	Jan.	8, 1840.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Wallace, Catharine,	50	Jan.	29, 1841.
Wilson, Nathan,	10	April	5, 18 42 .
White, Wm.,	10	April	27, 1849.
Weaver, Wm.,	93	March	31, 1851.
Wolf, Martha,	6	Aug.	31, 1864.
Woodburn, Joseph S.,	20	March	21, 1865.
Witherow, John,	1	May	8, 1ა73.
Weaver, James P.,	60	Oct.	12, 1880.
Weaver, James P.,	30	May	10, 1888.
Young, Andrew,	250	Jan.	27, 1785.
Young, Robert,	300	Dec.	3, 1785
Yant, John,	200	May	24, 1786.
Yates, Richard,	280	Nov.	10, 1786.
Yeather, Melchoir,	300	Dec.	4, 1786.
Yesservunds, Peter,	271	March	22, 1787.
Young, Alexander,	400	Sept.	5, 1787.
Young, Agnes,	400	Dec.	16, 1788.
Young, Wm.,	400	Dec.	16, 1788.
Yates, Wm.,	97	Aug.	28, 1792.
Young, John,	170	April	9, 1794.
Yardley, Wm.,	400	Aprit	14, 1794.
Young, Silas,	200	April	16, 1:97.
Zimmerman, Henry,	30	Dec.	9. 1813.

WARRANTEES OF LAND

IN THE

COUNTY OF GREENE.

1795-1894.



GREENE COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Ancrim, Richard,	200	May	26, 1795.
Archer, Joseph,	400	Oct.	28, 1799.
Allum, William,	270	March	1, 1813.
Armstrong, John,	361	Jan.	27, 1814.
Anderson, James,	5	Dec.	26; 1822.
Adams, Robert,	8	Dec.	27, 1824.
Adams, Isaac,	30 0	Dec.	7, 1826.
Allen, Ambrose,	5	Jan.	2, 1827.
Adams, Samuel,	10	July	17, 1827.
Adams, Jacob,	160	March	26, 1834.
Ankrom, Wm., xs.,	400	Jan.	12, 1837.
Ashburn, Wm.,	32	Nov.	16, 1837.
Adams, Jacob, xs.,	400	March	12, 1838.
Ashburn, Wm.,	176	April	4, 1838.
Anderson, Levi,	20	Jan.	17, 1839.
Ankrom, Jas. in trust, &c.,	3	Jan.	7, 1853.
Armstrong, Russell,	3	Aug.	26, 1858.
Alley, John,	2.83	June	18, 1885.
Brown, John,	200	Oct.	15, 1796.
Blackledge, Ab'm,	400	May	26, 1797.
Bowers, Jacob,	100	May	26, 1797.
Bowers, John,	100	May	26, 1797.
Bowler, John,	225	Dec.	7, 1797.
Burley, Isaac,	150	Jan.	4, 1798.
Biggs, Zacheus,	400	April	2, 1803.
Bradford, James,	370	Nov.	20, 1804.
Bell, John,	230	Nov.	21, 1805.
Bayard, Samuel,	275	Nov.	26, 1806.
Brown, Wm.,	150	June	18, 1811.
Baltzell, Christ'n,	30	Dec.	10, 1811.
Buchanan, Andrew,	400	Feb.	18, 1813.
Barnes, Jacob,	90	Feb.	17, 1814.
Barker, Edwin,	200	Feb.	24, 1815.
Bell, David,	270	April	5, 1815.
Bradbury, Abner,	400	July	22, 1815.
Bowler, John,	400	Dec.	11, 1815.
(627)			,

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.	
Brock, Wm.,	90	Sept.	20, 1816.	
Burtnett, John,	250	Oct.	30, 1816.	
Babbit, Jacob,	50	May	16, 1817.	
Bottomfielt, John,	21/2	Sept.	24, 1818.	
Bowler, John,	400	Jan.	22, 1819.	
Burns, James,	90	June	27, 1822.	
Bayard, Perry,	3	Oct.	18, 1824.	
Bayard, A. Perry,	3	Feb.	3, 1826.	
Bell, Nathaniel,	100	Nov.	15, 1826.	
Barnett, Wm. & John,	400	May	3, 1828.	
Barnhart, Silas,	2	March	1, 1830.	
Burns, Alexander,	15 0	Dec.	6, 18 3 0.	
Brown, Reuben,	14	May,	3, 1831.	
Baily, Eli,	6 1/2	June	27, 1833.	
Braden, Samuel,	38	July	14, 1834.	
Bayard, Perry A.,	80	Jan.	13, 1835.	
Bristo, Robert,	39	May	6, 1835.	
Bardell, John,	130	Feb.	22, 1836.	
Barney, Phillip,	200	Aug.	15, 18 36 .	
Bayard, Perry A., xs.,	100	Jan.	30, 1837.	
Burge, James,	28	May	4, 1837.	
Bradford, John,	6.154	June	12, 1837.	
Bradford, John,	15.68	June	12, 1837.	
Bare, Harvey,	25	June	20, 1837.	
Brock, Jos., xs.,	16	Jan.	29, 1838.	
Blair, Isaac,	10	Aug.	27, 1839.	
Bayard, P. Samuel,	233	Aug.	12, 1840.	
Burns, Alexander,	10	Jan.	11, 1847.	
Bennett, Benjamin,	200	May	6, 1848.	
Barns, James,	9	Sept.	6, 1850.	
Bradford, John M., exs.,	12	Aug.	28, 1868.	
Bane, George,	5	June	22, 1885.	
Chandler, Wm.,	400	July	6, 1797.	
Cather, Robert,	50	Nov.	29, 1797.	
Clark, Samuel,	400	Dec.	7, 1797.	
Clegg, Alex'r,	130	Dec.	21, 1798.	
Crain, Silas,	35 0	Dec.	23, 1805.	
Clark, Michael,	330	March	4, 1808.	
Crayn, Daniel,	100	Aug.	3, 1811.	
Cox, Christopher,	25	Dec.	17, 1813.	
Cross, Daniel,	200	Feb.	17, 1814.	
Chidister, Rich'd,	150	May	13, 1814.	
Crawford, John,	10	June	9, 1814.	
Congregation New Providence Trustees, &c. see letter T.				

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Chidister, Rich'd,	200	Sept, 25, 1815.
Clark, John,	50	Dec 6, 1815.
Crawford, John,	4	Feb. 13, 1817.
Cree, Wm.,	9	March 24, 1817.
Cowel, Joseph,	20	Sept. 24, 1818.
Carrall, Wm.,	40	Dec. 8, 1819.
Carrall, Hamilton,	90	June 2, 1828.
Cooper, Anthony,	10	Oct. 21, 1828.
Cree, Wm., Jr.,	20	Oct. 16, 1829.
Covey, John,	2	Jan. 6, 1830.
Chambers, Aiden,	200	Jan. 29, 1830.
Chambers, John,	3	March 16, 1830.
Chedister, Thos. R.,	20	Oct. 2, 1833.
Craga, Thos., Sen'r,	300	March 23, 1835.
Corn, Daniel,	125	Jan. 5, 1836.
Creighbaum, Jacob & Elias,	400	Jan. 24, 1837.
Coen, Moses, Jr., xs.,	90	March 22, 1837.
Curtz, John,	33	May 8, 1837.
Chess, Peter,	40 0 ·	Dec. 20, 1837.
Calvert, Thomas,	27.42	Jan. 3, 1839.
Crane, John,	10.44	Jan. 9, 1839.
Cox, Wm., Rev. & wife,	111	March 11, 1844.
Creighbaum, Elias,	271/2	Aug. 31, 1846.
Cox, Cyrenius,	30	May 4, 1848.
Cary, Abel,	7	Sept. 15, 1848.
Dye, Andrew,	100	May 26, 1797.
Dickinson, Morgan,	100	July 3, 1797.
Delany, Dennis,	200	March 1, 1813.
Dillon, Peter,	400	Aug. 13, 1813.
Dripps, John,	117	May 13, 1814.
Doty, Mary,	37	Oct. 29, 1818.
Dallison, Jesse,	300	Sept. 13, 1819.
Day, Beatty John,	2	June 12, 1826.
Dye, George,	150	March 19, 1829.
Duley, Joseph,	5	June 27, 1829.
Dunaway, Mathew,	1341/2	Jan. 13, 1830.
Downey, Francis,	101/2	July 22, 1833,
Durbin, Stephen & Thomas,	400	Oct. 17, 1836.
Durbin, Benj. & Thomas,	400	Feb. 6, 1838.
Davis, John,	327	March 8, 1838.
Durbin, Stephen & Andrew	70	Jan. 23, 1839.
Donley, Daniel,	40	Jan. 10, 1842.
Downey, R. W.,	40	March 2, 1848.
Downey, R. W.,	1141/2	Jan. 26, 1850.
· · - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	/2	

	_		
Dye, Wm. (in trust, &c.),	Acres. 200	Dec.	? Survey. 2, 1851.
Donley, James L., xs.,	5	Nov.	15, 1853.
Durr, Jacob,	1	May	4, 1865.
Eagon, Bernard,	100	May	26, 1797.
Evans, John, Jr.,	321.134	Oct.	27 , 1801.
Evans, Andrew,	400		12, 1802.
•	30	Dec.	23, 1806.
Evens, Rachael,	170		16 , 1812.
Everley, George,	40	Dec.	13, 1813.
Eagon, Solomon,	91/4	June	9, 1814.
Ewart, James,	95		13, 1818.
Elder, Wm.,	3	March	8, 18 2 8.
Eisiniger, Jacob,	168	April	4, 1838.
Enochs, Mary,		darch	30, 1857.
Everley, Wesley A.,	8		10, 1865.
Elliott, Solomon,	25	Dec.	14, 1865.
Fix, John,	226		16, 1798.
Fairly, Andrew,	200		23, 1802.
Forlina, John, and John Gas-	200	mu.cn	20, 1002.
per,	400	Nov.	3, 1802.
Fast, Christian,	100	Dec.	23, 1806.
Fox, Joseph,	400	Feb.	27, 1807.
Fletcher, Thomas,	50	Feb.	20, 1810.
French, Asa,	226	June	21, 1810.
Frakes, David,	40	Feb.	24, 1819.
Fox, Mary,	200	Dec.	10, 1822.
Fuller, Daniel,	5	March	13, 1826.
Fulkots, Henry,	11/4	Dec.	8, 1830.
Ferrel, Darius,	20	April	5, 1831.
Fonner, Henry,	20	Sept.	30, 1831.
Flick, Elizabeth,	2	Nov.	18, 1831.
Fordyce, Justis G.,	5	Sept.	10, 1832.
Fuller, Daniel,	50	Dec.	13, 1832.
Fordyce, Sam'l & Jacob,	100	Feb.	25, 1833.
Fulton, Samuel,	1%	Jan.	26, 1835.
Fulton, Stephen,	7	July	17, 1835.
Fordyce, James H.,	31/4	Aug.	14, 1837.
Felty, John,	14	Jan.	23, 1838.
Frost, Alfred,	24	March	7, 1843.
Fry, Snowden,	34	Oct.	7, 1845.
Fry, John, Sen'r,	240	Jan.	10, 1846.
Fox, Henry,	9	Sept.	10, 1849.
Fuller, Daniel,	8	Dec.	26, 1849.
Felton, Samuel W.,	60	June	28, 1855.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Fordyce, Jacob,	2%	Dec.	20, 1872.
Felton, Sam'l W.,	20	Aug.	2, 1876.
Felton, Sam'l W.,	100	Jan.	12, 1882.
Fordyce, Albert G.,	16.2	May	2, 1886.
Gillingham, James,	400	Jan.	12, 1797.
Gapen, Stephen,	400	Jan.	19, 1798.
Gray, David J.,	29 0	March	20, 1798.
Gwyne, Joseph,	200	Oct.	25, 1805.
Gregory, Samuel,	400	Dec.	21, 1807.
Greene, Wm.,	220	Dec.	7, 1810.
Gregg, Richard,	100	March	9, 1811.
Graham, David,	250	July	17, 1811.
Glasgow, Jeremiah,	33	Oct.	30, 1816.
Gapen, John,	34	Feb.	20, 1817.
Garrison, George,	32	March	22, 1817.
Grinoge, Jonathan,	100	Jan.	2, 1818.
Gordon, Wm.,	4	Sept.	24, 1818.
Gilogley, Joseph,	15	Jan.	22, 1819.
Gapen, John,	21/2	May	31, 1819.
Graham, Wm.,	5	Feb.	9, 1820.
Goddart, H'y K.,	200	Nov.	18, 1820.
Gray, Edward,	20	Dec.	20, 1821.
Gallatin, Jeremiah,	10	Feb.	12, 1823.
Gordon, Mark, Esq.,	247	Dec.	1, 1828.
Gordon, James,	300	Oct.	4, 1830.
Garrison, Abner,	46	Jan.	5, 1835.
Gray, David, xs.,	100	Jan.	6, 1835.
Gordon, Mark,	250	March	18, 1835.
Garretson, Abner,	130	Oct.	24, 1837.
Gilbert, Robert,	400	Nov.	27, 1837.
Gordon, Mark, xs.,	111	Feb.	22, 1838.
Guthrie, Jacob, in trust for the			
heirs of Archibald Guthrie,	3 0	March	13, 1849.
Graham, Wm. & H'y,	215	Oct.	7, 1851.
Gray, Joseph A.,	5	Sept.	28, 1870.
Gump, Philip, et al.,	911/2	Dec.	22, 1871.
Havener, John,	40	Dec.	9, 1796.
Hardy, John,	150	Nov.	29, 1797.
Hook, James,	160	April	7, 1798.
Henderson, James,	20	Dec.	21, 1798.
Hair, John,	400	April	22, 1799.
Hill, Samuel,	400	Oct.	28, 1800.
Haines, Samuel,	400	June	4, 1801.
Haines, Benjamin,	400	June	4, 1801.
	XVV	oune.	2, 1001.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Haines, Daniel,	400	Jan.	11, 1802.
Headler, John,	300	March	7, 1810.
Hoge, Thomas,	300	Dec.	19, 1810.
Hunt, William,	14	Oct	8, 1811.
Hill, William,	400	Dec.	10, 1811.
Hoge, Solomon,	200	Jan.	22, 1813.
Headlee, John,	40	April	15, 1814.
Hyde, Samuel,	100	Dec.	15, 1814.
Higgins, Jacob,	200	July	22, 1815.
Hemon, Thomas,	400	Oct.	30, 1816.
Hughes, James,	25	April	17, 1817.
Howard, Wm.,	50	July	17, 1817.
Hoge, Thomas,	400	Jan.	2, 1818.
Headlee, John,	150	Jan.	16, 1818.
Headlee, Ephraim,	125	Jan.	16, 1818.
Hill, Samuel,	10	Feb.	12 , 1818.
Hawkins, Wm.,	200	Feb.	24, 1818.
Hill, Rees,	300	Jan.	22, 1819 .
Hoffs, Noah,	150	Oct.	7, 1819.
Hickman, Abraham,	8	March	23, 1822.
Hickman, Abraham,	3	July	14, 1824.
Hughes, John,	20	March	14, 1825.
Houlsworth, Samuel,	10	March	2, 1826.
Heaton, Daniel,	50	April	5, 1827.
Hatfield, Jacob,	4	Oct.	24, 1829.
Howard, Lewis Lee,	3	March	16, 183 0.
Hawkins, Wm. G.,	300	May	13, 1831.
Hatheway, Elijah,	3	June	1, 1831.
Hendershot, Ab'm,	70	Dec.	9, 1831.
Hedge, Wm.,	11/2	Jan.	29, 1833.
Houlsworth, Hugh C.,	15	Jan.	17, 18 3 4.
Hill, Isaac,	50	April	8, 1834.
Hatheway, Elijah,	5	Oct.	15, 1834 .
Headlee, Phimilas,	58	Dec.	-,
Hughes, James (farmer),	4		22 , 18 36 .
Hughes, James, Jr.,	3 00		26 , 1836.
Hickman, Robert,	2.12	May	19, 1836.
Higgins, Joseph, xs.,	140	June	22 , 18 3 6.
Headlee, John, xs.,	45	Sept.	26 , 18 36 .
Howard, George,	22	Oct.	11, 1836.
Hughes, Thomas,	15	Jan.	11, 18 3 7.
Hill, Dan.,	100	Feb.	28, 1837.
Huston, Samuel,	400	Aug.	14, 1837.
Hoge, Isaac,	25	Oct.	18, 1837.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Heaffer, Jacob,	93	March	12, 1838.
Hickman, Ab'm,	3	Oct.	15, 1838.
Howard, George, xs.,	5	June	13, 1839.
Hoge, John,	25	July	15, 1839.
Hays, T. Wm., ex'r,	135	July	25, 1840.
Hickman, Abraham,	15	Sept.	21, 1840.
Hoge, George, xs.,	140	April	8, 1841.
Huffman, Joseph, and Eli			
Thomas, xs.,	8	June	1, 1842.
Hendershot, Thomas,	195	Nov.	22, 1850.
Hoge, Joseph,	141	Aug.	8, 1851.
Henderson, Jno., & Thos. W.			
Kent,	140	Dec.	18, 1851.
Houlsworth, John G., & John			
S. Bayard,	10	Feb.	25, 1865.
Hughes, John,	10	March	1, 1865.
Imes, Charity,	12	Feb.	27, 1810.
James, Thomas,	100	March	21, 1811.
Jones, John,	10	Jan.	7, 1815.
John, David,	25 0	Dec.	2, 1816.
John, James,	84	Feb.	8, 1817.
Johnson, John,	200	March	22, 1817.
James, Rich'd, Jr.,	3 50	April	17, 1817.
Jennings, Nathaniel,	400	March	17, 1819.
Jennings, Nathaniel (miller),	400	March	17, 1819.
Ingraham, Wm.,	2	April	12, 1826.
Johnson, Joseph,	50	Sept.	3, 1829.
Johnson, Wm.,	35	Dec.	13, 1830.
Jennings, Nathaniel,	350	April	29, 1831.
Johnson, Nicholas,	400	Dec.	9, 1831.
Johnson, Zenas, xs.,	215	Sept.	26, 1836.
Johnson, Jos. B.,	343	Jan.	10, 1838.
Johnson, Jos. B.,	300.40	Feb.	22, 1838.
Ingraham, Arthur, xs.,	40	Feb.	3 , 1840.
Jones, Nathan,	1	Dec.	20, 1839.
Jacobs, Henry,	109	June	9, 1840.
Jennings, Samuel,	7	July	19, 1847.
Ingraham, Robert, xs.,	11	Feb.	17, 1848.
Jennings, Andrew (in trust),	25	Jan.	9. 1849.
Ingraham, Thomas,	7	July	13, 1854.
Inghram, John,	13	Sept.	11, 1866.
Jams, Thomas,	3	May	3, 1871.
Jams, Otho, James L. and			
Franklin P.,	190	Feb.	23, 1887.

	Acres. Date of Survey.		
Mitchener, John,	11	May	7, 1834.
Meghen, Felix,	150	Oct.	26, 1835.
Morris, Levi,	25	Feb.	5, 1836.
McKean, James,	200	April	6, 1836.
McCullough, Patrick, xs.,	40	June	14, 1836.
McCullough, Patrick,	95	Oct.	12, 1836.
Maghen, John, xs.,	18	Dec.	28, 1836.
McCulloug, Patrick,	44	Jan.	24, 1837.
Meighen, Dennis,	25	April	10, 1837.
Myers, John,	4	Oct.	18, 1837.
Mapel, John,	79	Oct.	25, 1837.
Mitchell, Shadrack, xs.,	40	Nov.	16, 1837.
Morris, Sam'l, & Jacob Lantz,	145.128	Dec.	7, 1837.
McCarl, Samuel,	203.36	Feb.	13, 1838.
Meighen, Dennis,	32	March	27, 1838.
Mitchell, John,	17		29, 1838.
Miller, Wm.,	200	May	1, 1838.
Martin, Lewis,	105	Dec.	14, 1838.
McCullough, Patrick,	33	Feb.	20, 1839.
Milliken, Robert, xs.,	80	Feb.	17, 1843.
Money, Thomas,	200	March	28, 1848.
Moore & Shull,	30	May	6, 1848.
Moore, Henry F.,	235	Dec.	6, 1850.
Myers, Andrew, xs.,	4	April	13, 1853.
Morris, Ephraim,	190	April	19, 1858.
Myers, Andrew,	5	June	24, 1869.
Mundel, Abner, Sen'r,	5	March	7, 1871.
McKerrihan, Wm.,	13.62	Jan.	23, 1894.
Need, Jacob,	16	Aug.	18, 1818.
Newland, Jacob,	20	May	31, 1837.
Nyswaner, Jno., Jr.,	5	Nov.	17, 1849.
Oakman, Wm.,	400	July	6, 1797.
Oakman, George,	400	July	6, 1797.
Orndorf, Wm.,	10		29, 1838.
Oaks, Joseph,	57	March	11, 1839:
Orndorf, Wm.,	308	Dec.	4, 1847.
Parris, Benjamin,	400	July	6, 1797.
Parkison, Wm.,	200	June	4, 1801.
Pettit, Nathaniel,	400	Aug.	9, 1804.
Postlewait, Henry,	400	Jan.	12, 1808.
Pipes, John,	40	Feb.	1, 1811.
Patterson, Mack,	200	March	1, 1813.
Patterson, Nancy,	350	Dec.	2, 1816.
Parkinson, Jonathan,	25	Jan.	2, 1818.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Pearson, Nicholas,	7	Jan.	19, 1820.
Potter, James, & H'y Church,	20	June	20, 1822.
Penn, Wm. (farmer),	100	May	2, 1825.
Pettit, Isaac,	300	Aug.	13, 1835.
Philips, Wm.,	75	June	13, 1836.
Philips, Wm.,	25 0	Nov.	7, 1836.
Patterson, H'y J.,	50	Nov.	14, 1838.
Patterson, John,	5	May	6, 1848.
Plumb, Horace S., & Geo. A.			
Troyer,	20	Nov.	25, 1864.
Reed, Alexander,	400	Oct.	15, 1796.
Rinehart, Barnet, & John			
Rush,	400	March	18, 1808.
Rush, Peter,	100	June	20, 1809.
Roseberry, Matthias,	300	Dec.	14, 1810.
Rinehart, Barnet, Esq.,	30	March	26, 1812.
Rinehart, Barnet Jr., & James			
Hook,	30	June	23, 1814.
Roseberry, Mathais,	100	March	6, 1816.
Roxworthy, George,	4	Jan.	2, 1818.
Roseberry, Elijah,	5	Jan.	29, 1818.
Randle, Samuel,	2	May	7, 1818.
Roseberry, Mathais,	400	Jan.	22, 1819.
Rogers, James,	100	Dec.	17, 1822.
Ross, Timothy (in trust, &c.)	53	March	19, 1823.
Russell, H'y,	200	Jan.	24, 1826.
Rush, James,	15	April	10, 1827.
Ross, Timothy (farmer),	100	Feb.	11, 1828.
Rush, James,	75	March	30, 1830.
Ruple, David,	3	May	25, 1830.
Ruple, David,	70	Nov.	26, 1830.
Rush, James,	5	Jan.	12, 1831.
Ridgway, David,	5	July	22, 1834.
Rex, George, Jr.,	100	Nov.	5, 1835.
Rush, James,	25	Jan.	28, 1836.
Ross & Kees, xs.,	160	March	22, 1836.
Ross, Ichabod,	276	May	30, 1836.
Ross, Isaac,	140	Dec.	28, 1836.
Rush, Jesse,	150	April	16, 1838.
Ross, Ichabod,	15	July	9, 1838.
Ross, Ichabod,	15	July	9, 1838.
Roberts, Tunis,	150	-	16, 1840.
Reynolds, Robert,	5	July	15, 1841.
Rinehart, Samuel,	103	June	23, 1845.
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	- * *	,	,

	Acres.	Date of	f Survey.
Rinehart, Samuel,	13	March	6, 1846.
Rhodes, Wm.,	225	July	18, 1846.
Rinehart, John H.,	1	Jan.	30, 1865.
Rhodes, Joshua,	11/2	April	25, 1867.
Rich, Rob't M.,	25	July	24, 1867.
Richey, James,		Jan.	28, 1868.
Seales, James,	26	Nov.	12, 1796.
Stokely, Thomas,	200	Jan.	12, 1797.
Swan, Richard,	6	April	8, 1797.
Sellers, Christian,	270	Máy	26, 1797.
Snodling, Peter,	400	July	6, 1797.
Simonson, John,	400	July	6, 1797.
Smith, Thomas,	152	Dec.	30, 1803.
Stiles, Stephen,	400	Jan.	9, 1804.
Stockston, John,	400	July	20, 1804.
Smith, Thomas,	39 0	July	24, 1804.
Sellers, George,	200	Dec.	28, 1808.
Smith, Noah,	200	May	19, 1809.
Soonover, Henry,	25 0	July	17, 1811.
Simpson & Hackethorn,	150	Dec.	10, 1811.
Smith, Basil,	33	Jan.	17, 1812.
Scott, James,	400	Dec.	16, 1811.
Sellers, George,	50	June	9, 1814.
Smith, Jacob,	10	June	10, 1814.
Simpson, John,	300	April	24, 1815.
Scott, Wm.,	400	Dec.	11, 1815.
Shriver, H'y, and Benajah			
Spregg,	222	Jan.	20, 1816.
Simpson, Samuel,	120	Jan.	20, 1817.
Smith, Thomas,	31	Feb.	6, 1817.
Shelby, James,	30	March	10, 1817.
South, Benjamin,	110	Nov.	14, 1817.
Scott, Robert,	60	Jan.	2, 1818.
Scott, James,	60	Feb.	4, 1818.
Starkey, Nathan,	200	Sept.	24 , 1818.
Sook, Jonathan,	20	July	10, 1819.
Sergeant, Richard,	10	Dec.	13, 1819.
Smith, John R.,	30	Jan.	19, 1820.
Sharp, Thomas,	75	March	•
Stephens, James,	50	Nov.	18, 1820.
Simonton, Thomas,	150	Sept.	24, 1821.
Swan, Samuel,	15	May	3, 1822.
Smith, Joseph,	200	Oct.	1, 1822.
Sicks, Henry,	6	Dec.	10, 1822 .

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Stroup, John,	50	Dec.	8, 1823.
Slevin, Tully,	15	June	20, 1825.
Shape, Peter,	250	Jan.	30, 1827.
Sayer, Ephraim,	400	May	2, 1827.
Sypher, Abraham,	200	Feb.	16, 1829.
Simon, John,	100	Dec.	24, 1830.
Stewart, Lockhart,	5	Nov.	1, 183 1.
Stewart, Jesse,	200	Sept.	30, 1833.
Shull, Abraham,	300	March	11, 1834.
Sturges, John,	20	March	18, 18 3 5.
Stephen, Sarah, xs.,	39	March	7, 18 36 .
Seals, William,	2	Oct.	10, 1836.
Scott, John,	58	Jan.	3, 1837.
Scott, James, xs.,	68	Jan.	12, 1837.
Sellers, George, xs.,	100	Feb.	14, 1837.
Sook, Abraham,	130	Nov.	16, 1837.
Stokely, Samuel,	400	Nov.	24, 1837.
Stokely, Samuel,	400	Nov.	24, 1837.
Stokely, Samuel,	400	Nov.	24, 1837.
Shriver, Henry,	173.54	March	8, 1838.
Spragg, Jeremiah,	20	June	20, 1838.
Six, Lewis,	205	March	25, 1839.
Snyder, Jeremiah, xs.,	160	June	20, 1839.
Staggers, Abraham,	420	Feb.	14, 1840.
Smith, John, xs.,	220	March	13, 1840.
Scott, Matthais, xs.,	26	April	24, 1844.
Smith, Joseph S.,	6	Oct.	3, 1844.
Simpson, Robert,	74	Jan.	22, 1847.
Stevens, H'y,	9	May	6, 1848.
Smith, John M.,	45	Aug.	30, 1850.
Smith, Vincent,	102	Aug.	8, 1851.
Scott, David,	150	Sept.	15, 1851.
Stewart, Daniel,	15	Dec.	1, 1855.
Stout, Ambrose A.,	25	April	4, 1857.
South, Wm.,	50	Jan.	29, 1859.
Stewart, A. P.,	5	July	28, 1864.
Scott, J. W., exs.,	3	Jan.	24, 1865.
Seaton, John D.,	10	Aug.	5, 1865.
Tearney, James,	200	Feb.	14, 1805.
Teagarden, Isaac,	200	Dec.	28, 1810.
Thomas, John,	265	Dec.	10, 1811.
The Trustees New Providence			
Cong.,	133	July	22, 1815.
Tustin, Jacob,	100	Sept.	24, 1817.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Tuttle, Amos, Sen'r,	200	Jan. 2, 1818.
Teagarden, Thomas,	20	Nov. 18, 1818.
Tuttle, Isaiah,	15	March 20, 1820.
Thomas, David,	51/2	April 17, 1822.
Temple, Benjamin,	5	Feb. 28, 1826.
Teagarden, Reuben & Ab'm,	4	March 6, 1827.
Temple, Nathaniel,	230	April 10, 1827.
Teagarden, Wm.,	200	Sept. 3, 1829.
Thomas, Wm.,	20	Feb. 20, 1832.
Taylor, Henry,	400	March 19, 1832.
Teagarden, Jacob,	395	May 29, 1832.
Tygart, Wm.,	58	July 20, 1835.
Teagarden, Jacob,	300	Nov. 7, 1835.
Throckmorton, Daniel, xs.,	400	May 25, 1836.
Teagarden, Jacob and Isaac,	400	Nov. 14, 1836.
Thomas, Gilbert,	26	May 30, 1837.
Thomas, Gilbert,	130	Sept. 19, 1837.
Throckmorton, Jas. R., xs.,	200	March 16, 1838.
Throckmorton, Jas. R., xs.,	49	April 10, 1838.
Throckmorton. James,	5	May 26, 1870.
Vandolah, John,	395	June 9, 1797.
Vandruff, Henry,	350	Jan. 17, 1812.
Ullom, Elijah,	1%	June 23, 1823.
Vanata, Samuel, xs.,	400	May 27, 1836.
Vandruff, Henry,	20	Sept. 28, 1836.
Vanata, John W., xs.,	200	Dec. 19, 1836.
Vanata, John W.,	11	Jan. 28, 1831.
Vanata, Samuel,	340	Oct. 2, 1837.
Willson, James,	400	Jan. 4, 1797.
Willson, James,	373	Jan. 12, 1797.
Willson, Asa,	192	Jan. 8, 1802.
Walter, John,	210	Feb. 17, 1803.
Whitehill, Rob't, Jr.,	140	June 17, 1807.
White, Samuel,	400	Feb. 21, 1812.
Words, Wm.,	400	Feb. 22, 1812.
Wilson, James,	400	Feb. 18, 1813.
Wood, James,	400	Aug. 9, 1813.
Worley, David, Esq.,	3 50	Dec. 15, 1814.
Wire, Thomas,	200	Sept. 20, 1816.
Wire, Thomas,	50	Sept. 20, 1816.
Winget, John,	50	Dec. 3, 1816.
Whitlatch, Barnet,	200	Sept. 24, 1817.
Warner, John,	300	Sept. 24, 1818.
Wood, David,	30	Sept. 16, 1819.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Wildman, Jair,	81/2	July	14, 1824.
Whitehill, Rob't,	50	Aug.	1, 1825.
Whitehill, Rob't,	400	May	4, 1829.
Willing, John,	3	May	4, 1830.
Wood, Edward,	100	March	24, 1834.
Wiley, John W.,	300	Oct.	9, 1834.
Wilson, Wm.,	400	May	28, 1836.
West, John, xs.,	300	June	27, 1836.
Watson, John,	60	Oct.	14, 1836.
Wood, Macajah,	312	April	14, 1841.
Wood, William,	231	April	14, 1841.
Wood, John,	9%	July	30, 1841.
Wood, John, xs.,	20	July	8, 1841.
Wood, Wm.,	50	Jan.	24, 1842.
Wood, Israel L.,	35	June	21, 1847.
Wood, Hiram C.,	10	Sept.	21, 1850.
Woodruff, Dennis M.,	3	Dec.	7, 1855.
Waychoff, Jackson,	7.80	Aug.	28, 1873.
Zimmerman, Henry,	60	Dec.	2, 1851.



WARRANTEES OF LAND

IN THE

County of Armstrong.

1801-1884.



ARMSTRONG COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date of 8	
Addams, Robert,	400	_	5, 1803.
Allison, John,	300		3, 1806.
Arnold, James,	60	Dec. 2	2, 181 3 .
Allison, Teat,	400	Aug. 28	5, 1830.
Ashbough, John,	300	April 20), 183 1.
Armstrong, James,	400	July 22	2, 1836.
Adams, James A.,	137	March 27	7, 1837.
Allison, Robert, ex.,	330	Jan.	7, 1839.
Alcorn, John,	26 0	Feb. 19	9, 1839.
Armstrong, James,	27	Oct. 22	2, 1844.
Alcorn, Thomas,	45	July 8	8, 1852.
Bear, Jacob,	300	May 26	6, 1802.
Brine, Adam,	240	Aug.	2, 1802.
Blakeny, James,	133	Nov. 18	3, 1802 .
Best, Nicholas,	400	Dec.	7, 1802.
Burns, Nathan,	287	Jan. 30	0, 1804.
Boney, Joseph,	400	June 29	9, 1804.
Boney, John,	400	June 29	9, 1804.
Brown, George,	220	Dec. 18	8, 1804.
Blaine, Wm. & James,	400		3, 1805.
Bricker, Nicholas,	116	Feb. 19	9, 1808.
Brown, Alexander,	400	Oct. 29	9, 1813.
Brown, Wm., Joiner,	400		7, 1814.
Baughman, Jno., and Bosen-			
stell, George,	300	Feb. 20	0, 1815.
Boyers, John,	87	July 1	7, 1815.
Beatty, Robert,	200	Nov. 2	7, 1815.
Brown, Andrew,	200	Dec. 22	2, 1818.
Beer, Peter,	300	Jan. 18	8, 1822.
Beck, Alexander,	200	March 2	5, 1823.
Beatty, John,	100	March 25	, 1824.
Beck, Alexander,	100	Sept. 1	5, 1827.
Brown, Robert,	400	Jan. 1	7, 1828.
Brown, Stewart,	200		3, 1830.
Brosens, Nich's,	150		, 5, 1831.
Burns, Sarah (widow),	50		2, 18 3 1.
(645)			-

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Bole, Boston,	100		29, 1831.
Brown, Thomas, xs.,	230	April	5, 18 3 2.
Binnenger, Peter,	135	May	12, 1832.
Bradford, Abner,	200	Feb.	2, 1836.
Bleakney, Katharine,	300	Feb.	17, 1836.
Brown, Jacob,	330	March	23, 1836.
Bennenger, James,	250	July	22, 1836.
Benson, Wm.,	200	July	22, 1836.
Boyles, Patrick, Jr.,	149	March	27, 1837.
Bole, John,	125	March	29, 1837.
Burford, Reuben,	310	May	20, 1837.
Betts, Wm.,	158.22	May	29, 1837.
Brown, John,	71	June	16, 1837.
Brown, John P.,	80	Oct.	30, 1837.
Byerly, Christopher,	175	Nov.	14, 1837.
Boyle, Manassus,	1031/2	Dec.	2, 1837.
Burford & Shields,	89	Dec.	2, 1837.
Biegley, John,	270	Dec.	4, 1837.
Boyle, James,	90	March	27, 1838.
Brown, Jno., ad'm, &c.,	55	April	12, 1838.
Bartley, Wm.,	85	April	27, 1838.
Coyd, James (in trust),	127	June	26, 1838.
Buzzard, James, xs.,	37	Oct.	24, 1838.
Barber, Robert,	80	March	12, 1839.
Brisbin, Geo. & Daniel,	150	Jan.	22, 1840.
Bassinger, H'y,	7 *	Aug.	7, 1840.
Brice, Peter P.,	400	March	8, 1848.
Beatty, Wm. W.,	6	Dec.	3, 1850.
Baker, Mary,	4	May	12, 1858.
Bowser, George,	43	Aug.	15, 1859.
Burford, James, Sr.,	45	March	18, 1862.
Boyd, Wm. M.,	20.137	Jan.	27, 1866.
Bowser, Mary A.,	100	May	24, 1872.
Coleman, Ab'm,	380	Jan.	15, 1802.
Craig, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1802.
Cunningham, James,	400	Jan.	15, 1802.
Cowan, Wm.,	400	Jan.	12, 1803.
Collen, Patrick,	400	Jan.	12, 180 3 .
Craig, Alexander,	250	April	12, 1803.
Campbell, John,	400	Sept.	15, 1803.
Cowen, John,	400	June	29, 1804.
Cochran, Sam'l, Esq.,	100	Aug.	4, 1804.
Culbertson, Alex'r,	400	June	19, 1805.
Cannon, Alex'r,	400	Dec.	5, 1805.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Clark, Jas., & Arch'd McCall,	400	May	8, 1806.
Cogley, Joseph,	100	March	16, 1807.
Cunningham, John,	225	March	16, 1807.
Cochran, Wm., & Arch'd Mc-			
Call,	400	March	30, 1807.
Colye, Menassah,	340	Dec.	22, 1810.
Cochran, Samuel,	5	Feb.	20, 1811.
Clingansmith, Nich's,	25	Dec.	19, 1811.
Clark & Reynolds,	400	Dec.	11, 1812.
Corbet, Wm.,	400	Jan.	8, 1814.
Christman, H'y,	400	Sept.	2, 1814.
Clugh, John,	225	Sept.	12, 1814.
Corbett, Wm.,	400	Dec.	8, 1814,
Clover, Philip,	400	July	17, 1815.
Crosby, James,	4	July	17, 1815.
Clingansmith, Peter,	322.120	Dec.	22, 1815.
Crawford, John,	300	May	3, 1816.
Corbett, Isaac,	200	Dec.	2, 1816.
Cogley, Joseph & Rachel,	370	Feb.	13, 1817.
Craig, John,	13 1/ 2	March	20, 1817.
Crosby, James,	7	May	15, 1817.
Crosby, James,	7.124	July	25, 1817.
Calhoon, Samuel,	100	March	19, 1819.
Campbell, Charles, & the heirs,			
of Edw. Young, dec'd,	400	Sept.	4, 1819.
Cochran, James,	400	Feb.	1, 1820.
Cogley, Robert,	113	Jan.	1, 1821.
Clark, Wm., Esq.,	200	Aug.	4, 1821.
Craig, Alexander,	1411/2	June	18, 1825.
Colwell, Alexander,	20	Oct.	12, 1829.
Cochran, John, xs.,	133	Dec.	6, 1831.
Craig, Wm.,	50	Jan.	13, 1832.
Connor, John,	200	May	31, 1832.
Colwell, Alexander,	100	Aug.	30, 1832.
Craig, Samuel,	200	Aug.	16, 1834.
Cable, Jesse,	40	Sept.	14, 1835.
Campbell, Nath'n,	200	Dec.	29, 1835.
Christman, Fred'k,	230	Jan.	15, 1836.
Cochran, Wm., Sen'r,	70	Feb.	5, 1836.
Cathcart, Robert,	300	Feb.	22, 1836.
Cathcart, Alexander,	300	Feb.	22, 1836.
Colwell, Alexander,	98.67	March	23, 1836.
Clover, Philip,	400	April	13, 1836.
Cochran, Joseph,	266	July	19, 1836.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Corbett, Garrett W., xs.,	1401/4	Nov.	8, 1836.
Claypole, James,	220	Dec.	17, 1836.
Cowen, James, and Rob't			
Brown, Sen'r,	360	March	27, 1837.
Coursan, Isaac,	102	March	27, 1837.
Corbett, John,	65	Oct.	16, 1837.
Cribbs, John,	300	Oct.	16, 1837.
Clover, Philip & Peter, Jr.,	200	Nov.	20, 1837.
Clark, Samuel,	. 75	Dec.	2, 1837.
Clingensmith, Peter, xs.,	100	Jan.	11, 1838.
Cathers, Thomas W.,	179	April	27, 1838.
Corbett, John C.,	36	March	27, 1840.
Clark, Alexander,	15	Jan.	14, 1841.
Colwell, John A., & Shunk,			
Christian, xs.,	30	April	3, 1845.
Chilcott, Eathan, xs.,	5	Feb.	19, 1847.
Cowan, David,	239	March	7, 1848.
Cowan, Jas. F.,	240	April	24, 1848.
Criswell, Rob't,	8.98	Aug.	2, 1861.
Cochran, Levi G., et al.,	46	June	9, 1870.
Clark, Wm. T.,	53	March	25, 1876.
Doverspeak, Lewis,	330	Jan.	6, 1809.
Delph, John,	160	July	10, 1816.
Delph, Henry,	180	Feb.	13, 1824.
Daubenspeck, Lewis,	150	Nov.	29, 1826.
Dunlap, John,	100	Dec.	6, 1826.
Daubenspeck, Lewis,	100	Jan.	11, 1828.
Downs, Thomas (weaver),	200	Nov.	24, 1828.
Davis, Henry,	110	Jan.	13, 1830.
Delb, George,	60	Jan.	13, 1830.
Davis, Henry,	180	Dec.	10, 18 32 .
Devers, William,	97	Jan.	3, 18 33 .
Delph, Lewis,	132	Dec.	3 , 18 33 .
Dunkel, Michael,	300	Dec.	4, 1833.
Davies, John, Jr., xs.,	120	April	1, 1836.
Donaldson, Robert,	115	June	10, 1836.
Dickey, A., Jr.,	400	Aug.	15, 1836.
Davis, Joseph,	100	March	27, 1837.
Delany, Peter,	100	May	9, 1837.
Duff, Francis,	438	May	9, 1837.
Dahle, Daniel,	3 50	Feb.	27, 1838.
Davison, Thomas, xs.,	58.33	Jan.	7 , 18 3 9.
Dickey, Archibald,	400		16, 1840.
Dixon, Alexander,	5	Jan.	7, 1873.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Ekey, John,	175	Feb.	23, 1801.
Easby, Casper,	400	June	29, 1801.
Ehenger, Peter,	225	March	19, 1812.
Elder, James,	250	Jan.	26, 1814.
Edmond, William,	20	Jan.	12, 1819.
Ekinger, Peter,	150	Feb.	4, 1819.
Earley, Andrew,	200	April	5, 1820.
Edmond, Wm.,	100	Dec.	7, 1820.
Ellenberger, John,	200	April	15, 1830 .
Evans, John,	100	Dec.	4, 1833.
Ekey, John,	121	Feb.	24, 1835.
Early, Wm.,	90	July	11, 1850.
Early, John, Sen'r,	400	April	28, 1853.
Fidler, Peter,	400	Nov.	2, 1804.
Fiscus, William,	150	April	27, 1818.
Fox, Henry,	20	May	14, 1821.
Fuller, John,	20	July	17, 1829.
Fiscus, Ab'm, Jr.,	25 0	Jan.	17, 1831.
Fulton, James,	200	Aug.	25, 1831.
Fiscus, Philip,	135	Feb.	24, 1832.
Frampton, David,	35	March	26, 1832.
Fiscus, Wm., xs.,	200	May	24, 1836.
Frampton, Jonathan,	135	Jan.	26, 1837.
Fisher, Jacob, xs.,	150	April	17, 1837.
Fulton, Mary,	200	Dec.	2, 1837.
Fulton, H'y & David,	316	Jan.	22, 1838 .
French, Elijah,	169	May	9, 1852.
Findley, David,	16	Dec.	8, 1857.
Frailey, Daniel (legal rep't),	375	July	5, 1865.
Finlay, J. B.,	9.80	Dec.	21, 1866.
Ford, James S.,	144	Nov.	29, 1867.
Gallagher, Thomas,	305	Jan.	9, 1805.
Green, William,	21.59	Jan.	5, 1809.
Gibson, William,	200	Sept.	25, 1815.
Guthrie, Alexander,	400	Feb.	15, 1814.
Gillespie, John,	400	March	1, 1820.
Gallaher, Wm.,	200	Feb.	1, 1833.
Gitt, W. W.,	200	Dec.	11, 1835.
Guthrie, James W.,	400	July	4, 1836.
Guthrie, James W.,	400	July	4, 1836.
Guthrie, James W.,	400	July	4, 1836.
Guthrie, James W.,	400	Sept.	20, 1836.
Guthrie, James W.,	35 0	Dec.	9, 1836.
Graham, Margaret,	255	Dec.	17, 1836.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Griffen, David, xs.,	80	Dec. 17, 1836.
George, Samuel,	230	May 23, 1837.
George, Archibald,	375	May 23, 1837.
Gathers, Henry,	240	Jan. 11, 1838.
Grier, John,	260	Jan. 22, 1838.
Gilson, John & Jane, adm'rs,		·
&c.,	228	April 12, 1838.
Guthrie, James W., xs.,	125	March 12, 1839.
Graham, Wm.,	190	July 5, 1839.
Girts, Wm., &c., in trust,	400	April 16, 1841.
Guthey, Wm.,	160	Aug. 22, 1848.
Gould, Daniel,	150	Jan. 16, 1851.
Guyer, Abraham,	15	July 31, 1857.
Hover, Christian,	200	Aug. 17, 1802.
Hooks, Thomas,	400	Sept. 19, 1803.
Hill, James,	3 50	Oct. 18, 1806.
Henry, John,	197	March 5, 1807.
Henry, David,	400	March 16, 1807.
Hindman, John,	400	Jan. 6, 1809.
Hamilton, Thomas,	3741/2	Oct. 7, 1809.
Hindman, James,	367.96	March 7, 1810.
Hileman, Peter,	350	Sept. 20, 1810.
Hall, David,	400	March 25, 1811.
Hesselgesser, James,	75	Feb. 4, 1814.
Hill, James,	90	June 29, 1814.
Hawk, Jacob,	70	March 7, 1816.
Hovey, Simon,	170	Jan. 12, 1819.
Henry, Rob't, Jr.,	190	Feb. 4, 1819.
Hoover, Philip,	60	Aug. 21, 1820.
Helbrenner, Jacob,	4 0	March 11, 1823.
Henery, Wm.,	280	Feb. 5, 1824.
Hiltbrunner, Jacob,	15	March 27, 1824.
Harper, Thomas,	125	June 13, 1825.
Houser, John,	200	July 9, 1827.
Hindman, Thomas,	400	Nov. 6, 1829.
Haragan, Mich'l, Jr.,	100	Jan. 13, 1830.
Hawk, John,	300	April 15, 1830.
Hindman, James,	100	Oct. 29, 1832.
Hileman, Jacob,	85	June 6, 1833.
Hutchinson, John,	50	Oct. 14, 1833.
Harrison, Sam'l S.,	400	June 5, 1834.
Hill, Wm. W.,	54	March 14, 1836.
Hindman, Thomas,	200	May 31, 1836.
Ham, Christian,	185	Sept. 13, 1836.

	_		
Hagay Jacob ve	Acres. 140	May	f Survey. 1, 1837.
Hager, Jacob, xs.,	125	Oct.	17, 1837.
Harkins, Mich'l,	73.40	Nov.	3, 1837,
Hilliard, John,	130	Feb.	5, 1838.
Hilliard, George,	200		14, 1838.
Hanegan, Wm.,	153	May	10, 1839.
Hart, James,	120	Aug.	23, 1839.
Hilliard, George,	70	Oct.	18, 1839.
Jack, William,	300		16, 1807.
Johnston, David,	150	Sept.	30, 1813.
Johnston, John,	325	Jan.	1, 1816.
Jack, John,	180	Dec.	2, 1835.
Johnston & Gilpin,	400	Aug.	22, 18 3 6.
Jones, John,	400	Sept.	20, 1836.
Jones ,Philip,	350	Sept.	20, 1836.
Johnston, John, Jr., xs.,	10	-	30, 1838.
Johnston, Wm., Sen'r, xs.,	75	Feb.	24, 1840.
Kier, Wm., and Alex'r McKin-		r cb.	21, 1010.
ney,	400	March	16, 1807.
Kilgore, Ezekiel,	230	July	21, 1807.
Kelly, Samuel,	133	July	6, 1808.
Kirkpatrick, Moses,	400	April	7, 1813.
Kier, Catharine, &c.,	400	July	17, 1815.
Klingensmith, Peter,	200	May	11, 1824.
Kuhns, Christian,	100	Jan.	13, 1830.
Keifer, Adam,	130	Oct.	16, 1837.
Keever, Wm. F.,	40	Oct.	16, 1837.
Kiskaden, Rob't & Wm. H.,	150	Dec.	2, 1837.
Keener, John, xs.,	19		30, 1839.
Kerr, Patrick, xs.,	97	May	25, 18 39 .
Kenrick, F. P., Rev.,	197%	Feb.	4. 1840.
Kness, Jacob,	38	Feb.	15, 1841.
Kerr, James C., xs.,	4	Nov.	7, 1845.
Koch, George, xs.,	60	Nov.	1, 1851.
Knepshield, Susan, & oth's,	170		31 , 1860.
Lennonton, Timothy,	4021/4	Aug.	6, 1801.
Long, Tobias,	225	Jan.	12, 1803.
Laughlin, James,	400	Oct.	19, 1803.
Laughlin, John,	400	Oct.	19, 1803.
Lewis Ezekiel,	400		18, 1805.
Long, Tobias,	300	Dec.	9, 1807.
Lowman, Abram,	79	Oct.	22, 1813.
Lebough, John,	80	Dec.	4, 1816.
Leasure, Abraham,	400	Feb.	1, 1820.
Themain, trainment,	-50		_,

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Laughlin, James,	400	June	6, 1825.
Laughlin, James, xs.,	220	Jan.	22, 1834.
Laughlin, Wm. K., xs.,	40	May	26, 1834.
Lemmon, Daniel,	185	March	27, 1837.
Lefever, Samuel,	67	March	27, 1837.
Logue, James, xs.,	19	June	27, 1837.
Latshaw, Joseph, adm'r of P.			
Latshaw, dec'd,	200	Sept.	22, 1837.
Lawrence, Elisha,	100	Oct.	6, 1837,
Lawrence, Randolph, xs.,	100	Nov.	4, 1837.
Lewis, Zachariah,	370	Feb.	7, 1838.
Logue, Wm.,	270	Oct.	24, 1838.
Long, Tobias,	5	Nov.	5, 1839.
Latshaw, Joseph, xs.,	180	Aug.	31, 1840.
Laughlin, John M.,	150	June	30, 1856.
Miller, Joseph,	400	Nov.	13, 1801.
McCullock, James,	373	June	22, 1802.
Milligan, Andrew,	359	Jan.	12, 1803.
McDowell, John,	400	Feb.	12, 1803.
McDowell, Robert,	400	Feb.	12, 1803.
Milligan, Thomas,	400	Dec.	6, 1803.
McCall, Archibald, & Jonathan			
Moore,	400	Aug.	3 , 1805.
McCall, Archibald, & Jonathan			
Moore,	400	Sept.	4, 1805.
McCall, Archibald, & Hezekiah			
Claypool,	400	Sept.	10, 1805.
McCall, Archibald, & Nicholas			
Meyers,	400	Sept.	10, 1805.
McCall, Arch'd, & P. McCue,	400	Oct.	10, 1805.
McCall, Arch'd, & others,	400	Oct.	9, 1805.
McComb, Malcom,	400	Dec.	5, 1805.
McCall, Arch'd, & Hugh Callen,	400	Jan.	27, 1806.
McCall, Arch'd, & Jas. Hannah,	400	April	30, 1806.
McCall, Arch'd, & C. Coleman, .	400	April	30, 1806.
McCall, Arch'd, & J. Titus,	400	May	20, 1806.
McCall, Arch'd, & Thos. Heron,	400	May	24, 1806.
McCall, Arch'd, & Sam'l Taylor,	400	Oct.	29, 1806.
McCall, Arch'd, & Ab'm Len-			
nington,	400	March	30, 1807.
McCall, Arch'd, & Andrew			
Easley,	400	March	30, 1807.
Mounts, John,	400	Nov.	13, 1807.
McCall, Arch'd, & Jno. Burns, .	400	Feb.	1, 1808.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
McCall, Arch'd, & others,	400	Feb.	1, 1808.
McCall, Arch'd, & Eb. Davis,	400	Sept.	7, 1808.
McCall, Arch'd, & Enos Mc-			
Bride,	400	Sept.	7, 1808.
McCall, Arch'd, & Benj. Lesher,	400	Sept.	7, 1808.
McCall, Arch'd, & Geo. Wright,	366	Sept.	7, 1808.
McCall, Arch'd, & Wm. An-			
ninch,	400	Sept.	7, 1808.
McCall, Arch'd, & Jas. Moore,	400	Sept.	7, 1808.
McCall, Arch'd, & J. McGinley,	400	Sept.	7, 1808.
McCall, Arch'd, & V. Stroup,	400	Sept.	7, 1808.
McCall, Arch'd, & Jas. Sheriden,	400	Sept.	7, 1808.
McCall, Arch'd, & F'k Razer,	400	Sept.	7, 1808.
McCall, Arch'd, Thos. Barr &			
Rob't McDowell,	400	Sept.	7, 1808.
McCall, Arch'd, & Alex Camp-			
bell,	400	Nov.	17, 1808.
McCall, Arch'd, & John Donald-			
son,	400	Nov.	17, 1808.
McCall, Arch'd, John Mounts,			
Jesse Young, &c.,	400	March	6, 1809.
McCreary, Robert,	225	April	7, 1810.
Mackling, Mich'l,	125	July	5, 1810.
Morrison, Wm.,	145	July	5, 1810.
Mahaffy, Stephen,	230	Aug.	11, 1810.
McGee, John,	174	Jan.	28, 1811.
McKain, Alexander,	300	Jan.	28, 1811.
Morehead, John,	400	March	20, 1811.
McFaddin, Jacob,	266	March	6, 1812.
Maxwell, Adam,	400	Dec.	10, 1813.
McGarraugh, Rob't, Rev.,	95	Feb.	15, 1814.
Mathews, Ezekiel, Sen'r,	400	April	25, 1814.
Mathews, William,	400	April	25, 1814.
Morrow, Adam,	400	April	25, 1814.
McKee, Samuel,	33	May	17, 1817.
Mathews, Ezekiel,	225	July	25, 1817.
McClatchey, James,	200	Aug.	13, 1818.
Marshall, Joseph,	40	March	13, 1824.
McGee, James,	250	March	1, 1825.
Morrow, John,	91	March	18, 1825.
McKinley, Joshua, farmer,	133	Feb.	21, 1827.
Mitchell, James,	193	March	10, 1828.
Miller, Jacob,	50	March	31, 1828.
McGaughey, Arch'd,	200	Nov.	24, 1828.

Mann, John, 202 Nov. 25,1828. Meckling, Samuel, 50 Feb. 23,1829. McCracken, Joseph, Sen'r, 82 Feb. 23,1830. Montgomery, John, 300 Aug. 25,1830. McCall, Archibald, 334,132 Nov. 10,1830. Manney, John, 100 Dec. 6,1831. Milligan, James, 147 March 27,1832. Matthews, Marg., & J. Hill, ex'rs, 200 Feb. 21,1835. McLaughlin, Wm., 300 April 6,1835. Minter, Wm., 200 Feb. 2,1836. McCall, Arch'd, 46 June 1,1836. McCall, Arch'd, 46 June 1,1836. McIller, Benj'n, & John, 220 July 22,1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 July 22,1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Dec. 5,1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Dec. 5,1836. McIntyre, Andrew,		Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Meckling, Samuel, 50 Feb. 23, 1829. McCracken, Joseph, Sen'r, 82 Feb. 23, 1830. Montgomery, John, 300 Aug. 25, 1830. McCall, Archibald, 334, 132 Nov. 10, 1830. Manney, John, 100 Dec. 6, 1831. Milligan, James, 147 March 27, 1832. Matthews, Marg., & J. Hill, 2 ex'rs, 200 Feb. 21, 1835. McLaughlin, Wm., 300 April 6, 1835. Milter, Wm., 200 Feb. 2, 1836. McClure, Thomas, 130 Feb. 22, 1836. McCliry, Andrew, 200 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Dec. 5, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Dec. 5, 1836.	Mann, John,	202	Nov.	25, 1828.
Montgomery, John, 300 Aug. 25, 1830. McCall, Archibald, 334, 132 Nov. 10, 1830. Manney, John, 100 Dec. 6, 1831. Milligan, James, 147 March 27, 1832. Matthews, Marg., & J. Hill, 200 Feb. 21, 1835. McLaughlin, Wm., 300 April 6, 1835. Mclure, Wm., 200 Feb. 22, 1836. McClure, Thomas, 130 Feb. 22, 1836. McCall, Arch'd, 46 June 1, 1836. Miller, Benj'n, & John, 220 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, <t< td=""><td></td><td>50</td><td>Feb.</td><td>23, 1829.</td></t<>		50	Feb.	23, 1829.
Montgomery, John, 300 Aug. 25, 1830. McCall, Archibald, 334, 132 Nov. 10, 1830. Manney, John, 100 Dec. 6, 1831. Milligan, James, 147 March 27, 1832. Matthews, Marg., & J. Hill, 200 Feb. 21, 1835. McLaughlin, Wm., 300 April 6, 1835. Mclure, Wm., 200 Feb. 22, 1836. McClure, Thomas, 130 Feb. 22, 1836. McCall, Arch'd, 46 June 1, 1836. Miller, Benj'n, & John, 220 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, <t< td=""><td>McCracken, Joseph, Sen'r,</td><td>82</td><td>Feb.</td><td>23, 1830.</td></t<>	McCracken, Joseph, Sen'r,	82	Feb.	23, 1830.
McCall, Archibald, 334.132 Nov. 10, 1830. Manney, John, 100 Dec. 6, 1831. Milligan, James, 147 March 27, 1832. Matthews, Marg., & J. Hill, ex'rs, 200 Feb. 21, 1835. McLaughlin, Wm., 300 April 6, 1835. Minter, Wm., 200 Feb. 22, 1836. McClure, Thomas, 130 Feb. 22, 1836. McClure, Thomas, 130 Feb. 22, 1836. McCall, Arch'd, 46 June 1, 1836. Miller, Benj'n, & John, 220 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Dec. 5, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, An	Montgomery, John,	300	Aug.	25, 1830.
Manney, John, 100 Dec. 6,1831. Milligan, James, 147 March 27, 1832. Matthews, Marg., & J. Hill, 200 Feb. 21,1835. McLaughlin, Wm., 300 April 6,1835. Minter, Wm., 200 Feb. 2,1836. McClure, Thomas, 130 Feb. 22, 1836. McCall, Arch'd, 46 June 1,1836. Miller, Benj'n, & John, 220 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Dec. 5, 1836. McNutt, Collin, S'r, xs. 40 Dec. 9,		334.132	Nov.	10, 1830.
Milligan, James, 147 March 27, 1832 Matthews, Marg., & J. Hill, 200 Feb. 21, 1835 McLaughlin, Wm., 300 April 6, 1835 Minter, Wm., 200 Feb. 2, 1836 McClure, Thomas, 130 Feb. 22, 1836 McCall, Arch'd, 46 June 1, 1836 Miller, Benj'n, & John, 220 July 22, 1836 McIntyre, Andrew, 200 July 22, 1836 McIntyre, Andrew, 200 July 22, 1836 McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Duly 22, 1836 McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Duly 22, 1836 McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Duly 22, 1836 McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Dec. 6, 1836 McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Dec. 9, 1836 McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Dec. 9, 1836 McNutt, Collin, S'r. 40 Dec. 9, 1836 McCamant, John, 90 May 4, 1837 McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837 <td>Manney, John,</td> <td>100</td> <td>Dec.</td> <td></td>	Manney, John,	100	Dec.	
ex'rs, 200 Feb. 21, 1835. McLaughlin, Wm., 300 April 6, 1835. Minter, Wm., 200 Feb. 2, 1836. McClure, Thomas, 130 Feb. 22, 1836. McCall, Arch'd, 46 June 1, 1836. Miller, Benj'n, & John, 220 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 July 22, 1836. Maffett, John, xs., 120 Oct. 6, 1836. Maffett, John, xs., 120 Oct. 6, 1836. McNutt, Collin, S'r, xs., 400 Feb. 6, 1837. McOre, James 400 Feb. 6, 1837. McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. McYiller, John, S'r, xs., 232 May 4, 1837. McYantt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 <td< td=""><td></td><td>147</td><td>March</td><td>27, 1832.</td></td<>		147	March	27, 1832.
McLaughlin, Wm., 300 April 6, 1835. Minter, Wm., 200 Feb. 2, 1836. McClure, Thomas, 130 Feb. 22, 1836. McCall, Arch'd, 46 June 1, 1836. Miller, Benj'n, & John, 220 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Dec. 6, 1836. Maffett, John, xs., 120 Oct. 6, 1836. McNutt, Collin, S'r, xs., 400 Feb. 6, 1837. McNutt, Collin, S'r, xs., 400 Feb. 6, 1837. McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. McPradden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. McYer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370	Matthews, Marg., & J. Hill,			
Minter, Wm., 200 Feb. 2, 1836. McClure, Thomas, 130 Feb. 22, 1836. McCall, Arch'd, 46 June 1, 1836. Miller, Benj'n, & John, 220 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Duly 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 Dec. 6, 1836. Maffett, John, xs., 120 Oct. 6, 1836. Mohney, John, 200 Dec. 5, 1836. McNutt, Collin, S'r, xs., 400 Feb. 6, 1837. Moore, James, 400 Feb. 14, 1837. McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. McCamant, John, S'r, xs., 232 May 4, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. McYadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. McYadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105	ex'rs,	200	Feb.	21, 1835.
McClure, Thomas, 130 Feb. 22, 1836. McCall, Arch'd, 46 June 1, 1836. Miller, Benj'n, & John, 220 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 July 22, 1836. Maffett, John, xs., 120 Oct. 6, 1836. Mohney, John, 200 Dec. 5, 1836. Maffet, James G., 40 Dec. 9, 1836. McNutt, Collin, S'r, xs., 400 Feb. 6, 1837. Moore, James, 400 Feb. 14, 1837. McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McYall, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec.	McLaughlin, Wm.,	300	April	6, 1835.
McCall, Arch'd, 46 June 1, 1836. Miller, Benj'n, & John, 220 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 July 22, 1836. Maffett, John, xs., 120 Oct. 6, 1836. Mohney, John, 200 Dec. 5, 1836. Maffet, James G., 40 Dec. 9, 1836. McNutt, Collin, S'r, xs., 400 Feb. 6, 1837. Moore, James, 400 Feb. 14, 1837. McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. Miller, John, S'r, xs., 232 May 4, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McFadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct.	Minter, Wm.,	200	Feb.	2, 1836.
Miller, Benj'n, & John, 220 July 22, 1836. McIntyre, Andrew, 200 July 22, 1836. Maffett, John, xs., 120 Oct. 6, 1836. Mohney, John, 200 Dec. 5, 1836. Maffet, James G., 40 Dec. 9, 1836. McNutt, Collin, S'r, xs., 400 Feb. 6, 1837. Mocramant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. Miller, John, S'r, xs., 232 May 4, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McYadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McPride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't, 30 Nov. 8, 1838. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7,	McClure, Thomas,	130	Feb.	22, 1836.
McIntyre, Andrew, 200 July 22, 1836. Maffett, John, xs., 120 Oct. 6, 1836. Mohney, John, 200 Dec. 5, 1836. Maffet, James G., 40 Dec. 9, 1836. McNutt, Collin, S'r, xs., 400 Feb. 6, 1837. Moore, James, 400 Feb. 14, 1837. McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. Miller, John, S'r, xs., 232 May 4, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McYadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't, 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839.	McCall, Arch'd,	46	June	1, 1836.
Maffett, John, xs., 120 Oct. 6, 1836. Mohney, John, 200 Dec. 5, 1836. Maffet, James G., 40 Dec. 9, 1836. McNutt, Collin, S'r, xs., 400 Feb. 6, 1837. Moore, James, 400 Feb. 14, 1837. McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. Miller, John, S'r, xs., 232 May 4, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McFadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Mortgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust),	Miller, Benj'n, & John,	220	July	22, 1836.
Maffett, John, xs., 120 Oct. 6, 1836. Mohney, John, 200 Dec. 5, 1836. Maffet, James G., 40 Dec. 9, 1836. McNutt, Collin, S'r, xs., 400 Feb. 6, 1837. Moore, James, 400 Feb. 14, 1837. McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. Miller, John, S'r, xs., 232 May 4, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McFadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Mortgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust),	McIntyre, Andrew,	200	July	22, 1836.
Maffet, James G., 40 Dec. 9, 1836. McNutt, Collin, S'r, xs., 400 Feb. 6, 1837. Moore, James, 400 Feb. 14, 1837. McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. Miller, John, S'r, xs., 232 May 4, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McFadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't, 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCall, Rob't, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839.<		120	Oct.	6, 1836.
McNutt, Collin, S'r, xs., 400 Feb. 6, 1837. Moore, James, 400 Feb. 14, 1837. McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. Miller, John, S'r, xs., 232 May 4, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McFadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839.<	Mohney, John,	200	Dec.	
McNutt, Collin, S'r, xs., 400 Feb. 6, 1837. Moore, James, 400 Feb. 14, 1837. McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. Miller, John, S'r, xs., 232 May 4, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McFadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839.<	Maffet, James G.,	40	Dec.	9, 1836.
McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. Miller, John, S'r, xs., 232 May 4, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McFadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. Moyers, Adam, 110 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McTin, Wm., 300 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McAnish, John, 99 April 12, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March <t< td=""><td></td><td>400</td><td>Feb.</td><td></td></t<>		400	Feb.	
McCamant, Jno. G., 100 May 1, 1837. Miller, John, S'r, xs., 232 May 4, 1837. McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McFadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. Moyers, Adam, 110 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 300 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. McCall, Robeat, Oct. 24, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840	Moore, James,	400	Feb.	14, 1837.
McNutt, Wm., 216 Sept. 16, 1837. Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McFadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. Moyers, Adam, 110 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. Martin, Wm., 300 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McAnish, John, 99 April 12, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July		100	May	1, 1837.
Moyer, Jacob, 400 Dec. 2, 1837. McFadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. Moyers, Adam, 110 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. Martin, Wm., 300 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McAnish, John, 99 April 12, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. <td>Miller, John, S'r, xs.,</td> <td>232</td> <td>May</td> <td>4, 1837.</td>	Miller, John, S'r, xs.,	232	May	4, 1837.
McFadden, Manasas, 103 Dec. 2, 1837. Moyers, Adam, 110 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. Martin, Wm., 300 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. Mortimer, Jonathan, 140 March 27, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McAnish, John, 99 April 12, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	McNutt, Wm.,	216	Sept.	16, 1837.
Moyers, Adam, 110 Dec. 2, 1837. McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. Martin, Wm., 300 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. Mortimer, Jonathan, 140 March 27, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McAnish, John, 99 April 12, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 <t< td=""><td>Moyer, Jacob,</td><td>400</td><td>Dec.</td><td>2, 1837.</td></t<>	Moyer, Jacob,	400	Dec.	2, 1837.
McCullough, Arch'd, 105 Dec. 2, 1837. Martin, Wm., 300 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. Mortimer, Jonathan, 140 March 27, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McAnish, John, 99 April 12, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	McFadden, Manasas,	103	Dec.	2, 1837.
Martin, Wm., 300 Dec. 2, 1837. McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. Mortimer, Jonathan, 140 March 27, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McAnish, John, 99 April 12, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	Moyers, Adam,	110	Dec.	2, 1837.
McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. Mortimer, Jonathan, 140 March 27, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McAnish, John, 99 April 12, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	McCullough, Arch'd,	105	Dec.	2, 1837.
McBride, Michael (in trust), 370 Feb. 7, 1838. Mortimer, Jonathan, 140 March 27, 1838. McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McAnish, John, 99 April 12, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	Martin, Wm.,	300	Dec.	2, 1837.
McCall, Robert, Oct. 24, 1838. McAnish, John, 99 April 12, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't, 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.		370	Feb.	7, 1838.
McAnish, John, 99 April 12, 1838. McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	Mortimer, Jonathan,	140	March	
McCall, Rob't. 75 Oct. 24, 1838. McDonald, Rob't. 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't. 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	McCall, Robert,		Oct.	24, 1838.
McDonald, Rob't, 300 Nov. 8, 1838. McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	McAnish, John,	99	April	12, 1838.
McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	McCall, Rob't	75	Oct.	24, 1838.
McCartney, Jacob, 30 Jan. 7, 1839. McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	McDonald, Rob't,	300	Nov.	8, 1838.
McCulley, Marg't, 12 Jan. 7, 1839. McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.		30	Jan.	
McCue, Stephen, 122 July 5, 1839. Montgomery, Anthony, xs., 12 Aug. 30, 1839. McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.		12	Jan.	7, 18 3 9.
McKelvy, Tho's (in trust), 170 March 27, 1840. Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	McCue, Stephen,	122	July	
Mohney, Abraham, 22 July 27, 1840. Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	Montgomery, Anthony, xs.,	12	Aug.	30, 1839.
Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	McKelvy, Tho's (in trust),	170	March	27, 1840.
Miller, Solomon G., 100 June 25, 1842. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	Mohney, Abraham,	22	July	27, 1840.
McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 40 Dec. 10, 1851. McLemmon, Thomas, xs., 90 Aug. 21, 1854.	Miller, Solomon G.,	100	June	
		40	Dec.	10, 1851.
	McLemmon, Thomas, xs.,	90	Aug.	21, 1854.
		150	June	30, 1856.

	Acres.	Data	f Survey.
McCurdy, James,	49.115	July	13, 1858.
Mangle, Mary Ann,	27.49	Aug.	31, 1858.
Morrison, Rob't S.	2.75	April	26, 1860.
Morrison, Rob't S.,	3.150	April	26, 1860.
McCue, Stephen,	934	Oct.	9, 1862.
McCue, Neal,	56	July	29, 1863.
McAlister, Alexander,	32	March	3, 1864.
Morrow, A. B.,	20	Aug.	25, 1876.
Nelson, Robert,	400	March	28, 1805.
Noble, William,	400	Sept.	10, 1805.
Nelson, Wm.,	400	July	10, 1816.
Nulf, Henry,	100	March	14, 1832.
Nulf, Henry,	200	Sept.	23, 1832.
Neely, Rachel, & Nancy, xs.,	300	March	27, 1837.
Nolph, George,	200	June	12, 1837.
Newmeyer, John C.,	1.8	April	16, 1870.
Orr, C. Samuel, Esq.,	400	Sept.	23, 1811.
Orr, C. Samuel, Esq.,	40	March	19, 1819.
Orr, C. Samuel, and Wm. Henry,			
Esq.,	146	Dec.	26, 1822.
O'Neill, P., Rev.,	110	April	2, 1833.
Offert, James,	80	Jan.	7, 1839.
Osborn, Alexander,	103	April	8, 1840.
Osborn, Alexander,	400	April	8, 1840.
Orr, Robert,	400	July	21, 1840.
Orr, Robert,	142	Dec.	11, 1857.
Orr, Joseph,	24	May	18, 1860.
Orr, Samuel,	33	May	18, 1860.
Orr, Robert,	105	Feb.	2, 1872.
Peck (als.) Beck, Geo.,	150	Dec.	12, 1801.
Patrick, Robert,	200	Dec.	8, 1803.
Parker, Wm.,	300	Sept.	2, 1803.
Pierce, Edward,	50	June	9, 1813.
Patterson, Andrew,	200	Jan.	15, 1820.
Potter, James,	200	Dec.	6, 1831.
Phillips, Rob't A., xs.,	150	Dec.	17, 1836.
Parks, John,	50	March	20, 1837.
Pollock, Thomas, xs.,	48	June	27, 1837.
Pollock, Charles, for heirs of			
Wm. Pollock,	112	Oct.	6, 1837.
Pierce, Peter, xs.,	100	Jan.	7, 1839.
Philips, John,	200	Aug.	9, 1839.
Powell, John, S'r,	400	Oct.	18, 1847.
Parker & Robinson,	229.85	Nov.	22, 1859.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Patterson, Nathaniel,	190	Dec.	14, 1865.
Quinn, Henry,	117	July	31, 1847.
Rupert, Peter, S'r,	70	June	10, 1809.
Rupert, Peter, Jr.,	100	June	10, 1809.
Rea, Michael,	356.147	Sept.	23, 1809.
Ross, George,	12	Sept.	20, 1810.
Ross, George,	20	Sept.	20, 1810.
Ross, George, in trust,	400	Sept.	20, 1810.
Ross, George,	300	Sept.	20, 1810.
Ralston, David (heirs of),	237	Dec.	4, 181 2 .
Reed, Hugh,	400	July	12, 1814.
Riley, Thomas,	400	Aug.	10, 1814.
Reed, Jos., Jno., and Ro't Wil-			
son, in trust,	8	Jan.	6, 1815.
Ross, James,	237	July	17, 1815.
Rayburn, James,	400	April	29, 1816.
Rankin, Jos. & Benj.,	133	May	4, 1816.
Ramback, Wm.,	10	Feb.	26 , 18 22 .
Roop, George,	100	Nov.	29 , 1826.
Ross, Jas., & oth's, exer's, &c., .	313	April	25, 1827.
Roop, Jacob, & Fred Socksman,	250	Jan.	11, 1828.
Ralston, David,	350	April	8, 1829.
Ross, George,	150	Jan.	26, 1830.
Riley, Henry,	140		15, 18 3 0.
Ralston, Jno., & Jos. Graham, .	140	March	31, 1830.
Rea, Joshua,	200	Feb.	4, 1831.
Rubbert, Jonathan,	25	Jan.	26 , 18 33 .
Rhoades, Nicholas,	350	June	7, 1834.
Roop, Jacob,	140	Dec.	2 , 1835.
Redick, John, xs.,	50	March	25, 1836.
Robb, John,	87	Dec.	17, 1836.
Raymond, Philander,	100	Dec.	17, 1836.
Raymond, Philander,	100	Dec.	17, 1836.
Raymond, Philander,	207	Dec.	17, 1836.
Raymond, Philander,	400	Dec.	17, 1836.
Raymond, Philander,	150	Dec.	17, 1836.
Rea, Joshua,	400	Jan.	26, 1837.
Rohrer, Frederick,	46.80	Sept.	15, 1837.
Road, Daniel,	130	Oct.	16, 1837.
Rowley, Eleanor,	230	Oct.	27, 1837.
Rifenbenick, Peter,	102	April	27, 1838.
Reider, Conrad (in trust),	41	June	26 , 18 38 .
Reed. Wm.,	102	March	30, 18 39 .
Rutherford, Alex'r,	40	June	17, 18 39 .

Reeder, Michael, 50 Nov. 5, 1839. Reedy, George, 120 July 7, 1845. Remaly, Wm. 50 Feb. 15, 1856. Ralston, David, 40 Aug. 24, 1859. Riggle, David, exs., 14 March 2, 1866. Riggle, Daniel, 9 June 14, 2869. Ralston, Wm. 36 Feb. 16, 1872. Reedy, George H., 84 May 20, 1884. Reedy, Peter, 2,116 Aug. 27, 1884. Smith, Jacob Steel, 400 Sept. 17, 1801. Stephenson, Wm. 400 Sept. 17, 1801. Stephenson, Wm. 400 Jan. 15, 1802. Sloan, John, 200 March 5, 1802. Shall, Michael, 400 June 22, 1802. Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 1802. Shields, John, Esq., 386 Dec.		Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Reedy, George, 120 July 7, 1845. Remaly, Wm., 50 Feb. 15, 1856. Ralston, David, 40 Aug. 24, 1859. Riggle, David, exs., 14 March 2, 1866. Riggle, Daniel, 9 June 14, 2869. Ralston, Wm. M., 36 Feb. 16, 1872. Reedy, George H., 84 May 20, 1884. Reedy, Peter, 2.116 Aug. 27, 1884. Smith, Jacob Steel, 400 Sept. 17, 1801. Stephenson, Wm., 400 Jan. 15, 1802. Sloan, John, 200 March 5, 1802. Shall, Michael, 400 June 22, 1802. Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, James, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Smith, John, Esq., 386 Dec. 7, 1803. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June <	Reeder, Michael,	50	Nov.	5, 1839.
Remaly, Wm., 50 Feb. 15, 1856. Ralston, David, 40 Aug. 24, 1859. Riggle, David, exs., 14 March 2, 1866. Rigle, Daniel, 9 June 14, 1869. Ralston, Wm. M., 36 Feb. 16, 1872. Reedy, George H., 84 May 20, 1884. Reedy, Peter, 2.116 Aug. 27, 1884. Smith, Jacob Steel, 400 Sept. 17, 1801. Stephenson, Wm., 400 Jan. 15, 1802. Sloan, John, 200 March 5, 1802. Shall, Michael, 400 June 22, 1802. Shields, James, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, James, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Smith, John, Esq., 386 Dec. 7, 1803. Smith, Robert, 400 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 29, 1804. Shien, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John,		120	July	7, 1845.
Riggle, David, exs., 14 March 2, 1866. Rigle, Daniel, 9 June 14, 1869. Ralston, Wm. M., 36 Feb. 16, 1872. Reedy, George H., 84 May 20, 1884. Reedy, Peter, 2.116 Aug. 27, 1884. Smith, Jacob Steel, 400 Sept. 17, 1801. Stephenson, Wm., 400 Jan. 15, 1802. Sloan, John, 200 March 5, 1802. Shall, Michael, 400 June 22, 1802. Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1803. Smith, John, Esq., 386 Dec. 7, 1803. Smith, Robert, 400 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 23, 1806. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John,	Remaly, Wm.,	50	Feb.	15, 1856.
Rigle, Daniel, 9 June 14, 1869. Ralston, Wm. M., 36 Feb. 16, 1872. Reedy, George H., 84 May 20, 1884. Reedy, Peter, 2.116 Aug. 27, 1884. Smith, Jacob Steel, 400 Sept. 17, 1801. Stephenson, Wm., 400 Jan. 15, 1802. Sloan, John, 200 March 5, 1802. Shall, Michael, 400 June 22, 1802. Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1802. Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1802. Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1803. Smith, John, Esq., 386 Dec. 7, 1803. Smith, Robert, 400 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 23, 1806. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 March <t< td=""><td>Ralston, David,</td><td>40</td><td>Aug.</td><td>24, 1859.</td></t<>	Ralston, David,	40	Aug.	24, 1859.
Rigle, Daniel, 9 June 14, 1869. Ralston, Wm. M., 36 Feb. 16, 1872. Reedy, George H., 84 May 20, 1884. Reedy, Peter, 2.116 Aug. 27, 1884. Smith, Jacob Steel, 400 Sept. 17, 1801. Stephenson, Wm., 400 Jan. 15, 1802. Sloan, John, 200 March 5, 1802. Shall, Michael, 400 June 22, 1802. Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1802. Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1802. Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1803. Smith, John, Esq., 386 Dec. 7, 1803. Smith, Robert, 400 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 23, 1806. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 March <t< td=""><td>Riggle, David, exs.,</td><td>· 14</td><td>March</td><td>2, 1866.</td></t<>	Riggle, David, exs.,	· 14	March	2, 1866.
Reedy, George H., 84 May 20, 1884. Reedy, Peter, 2.116 Aug. 27, 1884. Smith, Jacob Steel, 400 Sept. 17, 1801. Stephenson, Wm., 400 Jan. 15, 1802. Sloan, John, 200 March 5, 1802. Shall, Michael, 400 June 22, 1802. Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1803. Smith, John, Esq., 386 Dec. 7, 1803. Smith, Robert, 400 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 23, 1806. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March		9	June	14, 1869.
Reedy, Peter, 2.116 Aug. 27, 1884. Smith, Jacob Steel, 400 Sept. 17, 1801. Stephenson, Wm., 400 Jan. 15, 1802. Sloan, John, 200 March 5, 1802. Shall, Michael, 400 June 22, 1802. Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1803. Smith, John, Esq., 386 Dec. 7, 1803. Smith, Robert, 400 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 23, 1806. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 March 8, 1814. Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr.,	Ralston, Wm. M.,	36	Feb.	16, 1872.
Smith, Jacob Steel, 400 Sept. 17, 1801. Stephenson, Wm., 400 Jan. 15, 1802. Sloan, John, 200 March 5, 1802. Shall, Michael, 400 June 22, 1802. Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1803. Smith, John, Esq., 386 Dec. 7, 1803. Smith, Robert, 400 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 23, 1806. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr.,	Reedy, George H.,	84	May	20, 1884.
Stephenson, Wm., 400 Jan. 15, 1802. Sloan, John, 200 March 5, 1802. Shall, Michael, 400 June 22, 1802. Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1803. Smith, John, Esq., 386 Dec. 7, 1803. Smith, Robert, 400 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 23, 1806. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814<	Reedy, Peter,	2.116	Aug.	27, 1884.
Sloan, John, 200 March 5, 1802. Shall, Michael, 400 June 22, 1802. Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1803. Smith, John, Esq., 386 Dec. 7, 1803. Smith, Robert, 400 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 23, 1806. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815. Snyder, John, 150 <td>Smith, Jacob Steel,</td> <td>400</td> <td>Sept.</td> <td>17, 1801.</td>	Smith, Jacob Steel,	400	Sept.	17, 1801.
Shall, Michael, 400 June 22, 1802. Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1803. Smith, John, Esq., 386 Dec. 7, 1803. Smith, Robert, 400 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 23, 1806. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815. Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24,	Stephenson, Wm.,	400	Jan.	15, 1802.
Shields, Joseph, 400 Feb. 11, 1803. Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1803. Smith, John, Esq., 386 Dec. 7, 1803. Smith, Robert, 400 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 23, 1806. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815. Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817. Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 1	Sloan, John,	200	March	5, 1802.
Shields, James, 400 April 5, 1803. Smith, John, Esq., 386 Dec. 7, 1803. Smith, Robert, 400 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 23, 1806. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815 Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817 Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818 Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818 Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824 Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827 Steer, Barnabas,	Shall, Michael,	400	June	22, 1802.
Smith, John, Esq., 386 Dec. 7, 1803. Smith, Robert, 400 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 23, 1806. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815. Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817. Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818. Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818. Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. <	Shields, Joseph,	400	Feb.	11, 1803.
Smith, Robert, 400 June 29, 1804. Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 23, 1806. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815. Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817. Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818. Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818. Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824. Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827. Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. <td>Shields, James,</td> <td>400</td> <td>April</td> <td>5, 1803.</td>	Shields, James,	400	April	5, 1803.
Smith, Mich'l, Jr., 110 June 23, 1806. Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815. Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817. Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818. Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818. Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824. Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827. Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827. Shields, John, 300 Jan. <td>Smith, John, Esq.,</td> <td>386</td> <td>Dec.</td> <td>7, 1803.</td>	Smith, John, Esq.,	386	Dec.	7, 1803.
Sloan, John, Esq., 400 Feb. 20, 1807. Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815. Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817. Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818. Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818. Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824. Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827. Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827. Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828. Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. <td>Smith, Robert,</td> <td>400</td> <td>June</td> <td>29, 1804.</td>	Smith, Robert,	400	June	29, 1804.
Sipe, John, 390 Feb. 16, 1808. Sloan, John Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 4 July 13, 1812. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815. Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817. Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818. Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818. Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824. Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827. Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827. Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828. Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828.	Smith, Mich'l, Jr.,	110	June	23, 1806.
Sloan, John Esq., 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 4 July 13, 1812. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815. Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817. Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818. Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818. Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824. Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827. Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827. Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828. Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828.	Sloan, John, Esq.,	400	Feb.	20, 1807.
Sloan, John, 400 March 18, 1808. Sloan, John, 4 July 13, 1812. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815 Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817 Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818 Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818 Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824 Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827 Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827 Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828 Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828	Sipe, John,	390	Feb.	16, 1808.
Sloan, John, 4 July 13, 1812. Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815. Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817. Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818. Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818. Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824. Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827. Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827. Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828. Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828.	Sloan, John Esq.,	400	March	18, 1808.
Sloan, John, 400 March 9, 1813. Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815. Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817. Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818. Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818. Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824. Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827. Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827. Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828. Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828.		400	March	18, 1808.
Sloan, Samuel, 100 Dec. 10, 1813. Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815. Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817. Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818. Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818. Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824. Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827. Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827. Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828. Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828.	Sloan, John,	4	July	13, 1812.
Shoop, Frederick, 400 March 8, 1814. Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815 Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817 Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818 Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818 Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824 Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827 Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827 Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828 Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828	Sloan, John,	400	March	9, 1813.
Spangler, George, 400 May 3, 1814 Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815 Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817 Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818 Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818 Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824 Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827 Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827 Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828 Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828	Sloan, Samuel,	100	Dec.	10, 1813.
Scott, Thomas, Sen'r, 395 July 17, 1815 Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 1815 Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817 Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818 Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818 Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824 Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827 Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827 Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828 Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828	Shoop, Frederick,	400	March	8, 1814.
Sloan, John, Jr., 400 Dec. 6, 181b Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817. Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818. Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818. Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824. Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827. Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827. Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828. Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828.	Spangler, George,	400	May	3, 1814
Snyder, John, 150 Feb. 24, 1817. Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818. Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818. Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824. Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827. Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827. Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828. Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828.		395	July	17, 1815
Shoemaker, Philip, 400 Jan. 15, 1818. Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818. Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824. Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827. Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827. Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828. Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828.	Sloan, John, Jr.,	400	Dec.	6, 181a.
Shields, David, 116.13 Nov. 25, 1818. Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824. Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827. Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827. Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828. Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828.	Snyder, John,	150	Feb.	24, 1817.
Shaeffer, Peter, 150 Dec. 3, 1824. Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827. Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827. Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828. Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828.	Shoemaker, Philip,	400	Jan.	15, 1818.
Shields, John, in trust, 105 March 5, 1827. Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827. Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828. Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828.		116.13	Nov.	25, 1818.
Steer, Barnabas, 315 Oct. 13, 1827. Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828. Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828.	Shaeffer, Peter,	150	Dec.	3, 1824.
Shields, John, 300 Jan. 11, 1828. Schrekengast, H'y, 300 Jan. 11, 1828.		105	March	5, 1827.
Schrekengast, H'y,	Steer, Barnabas,	315	Oct.	13, 1827.
		300	Jan.	11, 1828.
	Schrekengast, H'y,	300	Jan.	11, 1828.
Sloan, John, Jr.,	Sloan, John, Jr.,	150	Nov.	25, 1828.
Sayres, H'y, & Charles, 350 Jan. 19, 1829.	Sayres, H'y, & Charles,	350	Jan.	19, 1829.
Smithers, Christian,	Smithers, Christian,	160	Dec.	17, 1829.
Sloan, Martha,		60	Feb.	23, 1860.
Sowers, Samuel, xs.,		100	March	15, 1831.
Scott, Samuel, Jr., xs.,		100	July	3, 1832.
Simpson, Robert, xs.,	Simpson, Robert, xs.,	225	Dec.	21, 1832 .
42-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.	42-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres	Date of	f Survey.
Sowers, John,	40	Feb.	13, 1834.
Simpson, Robert,	40	May	29, 1834.
Smullen, Thomas, xs.,	200	Feb.	2 , 18 35 .
Spicher, Joseph,	232	April	6, 1835.
Shields, Wm. C.,	160	Feb.	22, 1836.
Shrecongst, Daniel,	400	Feb.	22, 1836.
Shields, Jas. & John,	300	May	17, 1836.
Sturgeon, Samuel, xs.,	40	March	27, 1837.
Scott, William, xs.,	156.35	March	27, 1837.
Smith, Joseph (lab'r), xs.,	133	May	1, 1837.
Shields, Joseph, & oth's,	229.64	Dec.	2, 1837.
Smith, Abraham,	260	Dec.	2, 1837.
Siverling, Jacob,	100	March	14, 1838.
Snyder, Christian,	72	Jan.	7, 1839.
Spencer, Wm.,	65	March	30, 1839.
Smith, Mary, xs.,	30	May	6, 18 39 .
Shefer, Samuel, xs.,	48	Мау	6, 1839.
Smathers, George, xs.,	106	May	25, 1839.
Smith, Beaton, & oth's, exer's			
of Jon'n Smith, dec'd,	2023/4	April	28, 1841.
Shreckengast, Benj'n,	111	March	4, 1842.
Steel, Isaac, of Sam'l,	150	Dec.	9, 1844.
Simpson, Robert,	74	Jan.	22, 1847.
Shotts, Peter,	22.73	May	12, 1864.
Smith, Archibald,	120	April	23 , 1870.
Steel, Jacob & Isaac C.,	110	Aug.	5, 1871.
Sirwell, Wm.,	12	Jan.	26, 1872.
Sowers, George,	65	Oct.	22 , 1875.
Titus, John,	400	Jan.	15, 1802.
Templeton, Philip,	400	Sept.	6 , 180 3 .
Thompson, Thomas,	27.39	June	16, 1809.
Truitt, Anderson,	34 0	Feb.	5, 1810.
Townsend, Isaac,	130	Jan.	1, 1816.
Thorn, John (clothier),	400	April	4, 1827.
Thorn, John,	100	March	6 , 18 27 .
Townsend, Robert,	12	Jan.	17, 1831.
Thomas, Joseph,	100	Feb.	2, 18 3 5.
Truby, John, xs.,	5 0	July	22, 1836.
Truby, Christopher,	200	Dec.	17, 1836.
Thompson, Wm.,	260	May	17, 1837.
Teegard, Abraham,	212	June	24, 1845.
Uncafer, Philip,	190	Jan.	15, 1831.
Watson, Thomas,	400	March	,
Waterson, Elizabeth,	300	July	20, 1803.

	Acres.	Date of	f Survey.
White, Josiah,	400	April	19, 1804.
Wilson, Alexander,	112	Oct.	8, 1806.
Warden, Robert,	400	March	16, 1807.
Woodward, Absolom,	157	Oct.	27, 1807.
Woodward, Absolom,	300	Oct.	27, 1807.
Woodward, Absolom,	140	Feb.	19, 1808.
Watson, Thomas,	400	Jan.	30, 1811.
Whitman, Joseph,	154	Feb.	18, 1812.
Wilson, Wm.,	400	Sept.	11, 1812.
Watson, James,	160	March	22, 1813.
Wilson, Joseph,	137.110	Feb.	11, 1814.
White, Rob't & Alex'r,	200	July	17, 1815.
Watson, Rob't,	50	Jan.	1, 1816.
Weaver, Jacob,	165	Jan.	11, 1816.
Wilson, Alexander,	250	Jan.	19, 1816.
White, Jacob,	400	Dec.	31, 1816.
Waterson, James, Jr.,	100	May	15, 1817.
Wilkins, John,	100	April	5, 1820.
Wagle, Isaac (in trust),	150	March	8, 1823.
Williams, George, and Martin			
Schrecengost (in trust),	60	Jan.	27, 1827.
Walker, Robert,	20	June	26, 1829.
Wilson, Wm.,	100	Nov.	6, 1829.
Wilkins, John,	400	May	22, 1830.
White, Robert,	160	Dec.	8, 1831.
White, Josiah (farmer),	50	March	8, 1834.
Woodward, Absolom,	60	Jan.	5, 1836.
Wangaman, George,	200	Feb.	22, 1836.
Wasson, Hugh J.,	396	March	27, 1837.
White, Josiah, xs.,	400	March	27, 1837.
Williams, Mark, xs.,	170	Jan.	11, 1838.
Williams, Amos,	36 0	April	27, 1838.
Wilson, Samuel,	100	June	26, 1838.
Williams, Joseph, xs.,	400	June	26, 1838.
Walker, Rob't (in trust, &c.),	190	Sept.	29, 1838.
Watterson, James,	56	Oct.	24, 1838.
Wilkins, John, xs.,	45	Feb.	19, 1839.
White, Josiah, xs.,	14	July	19, 1839.
Watterson, James, xs.,	5	Nov.	3 0, 18 39 .
Wylie, Wm.,	200	March	8, 1844.
Walker, Rob't A.,	5	Sept.	2, 1847.
White & Peart,	60	June	2, 1848.
Wilt, Benjamin,	44	July	18, 1850.
Woodward, Absolom,	33	Nov.	6, 1851.

	Acres.	. Date of Survey.	
Wilson, Wm.,	10.46	Dec.	8, 1860 .
Wilson, Theodore,	20	Dec.	31, 1864.
Williams, James,	52	Aug.	21, 1871.
Workman, Catherine,	2.81	March	25, 1884.
Yockey, Christopher,	400	March	28, 1805.
Yockey, Fred'k	350	Feb.	22, 1836.

WARRANTEES OF LAND

IN THE

COUNTY OF INDIANA.

1805-1894.



INDIANA COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Allison, Thomas,	400	April	16, 1811.
Allison, Thomas,	57	Aug.	11, 1813.
Adams, Gawin,	40	April	5, 1816.
Altimus, Adam,	35	Sept.	26, 1816.
Altimus, Adam,	200	Sept.	26 , 1816.
Armstrong, John,	25	Dec.	31, 1816.
Anderson, Mary (adm'r, &c.), .	100	Jan.	4, 1819.
Adair, Blaney, & Agey, Jno.,	3131/4	March	29, 1822.
Adams, Gawin, Jr.,	40	July	8, 182 2 .
Allison, Thomas,	100	Sept.	5, 1825.
Altimus, Adam, xs.,	50	March	10, 1829.
Agey, John,	70	April	13, 1832.
Agey, Jonathan S.,	40	Dec.	5, 1832.
Alexander, Jno. B., & A. Hor-			
bock,	33	March	10, 1834.
Armstrong, James,	250	· Nov.	13, 1834.
Ansbaugh, Jno., & Sam'l Elder,	65	Oct.	6, 1835.
Anthony, Wm., & L.,	75	March	7, 1836.
Anthony, William,	116	Jan.	30, 1836.
Anthony, David,	44	Feb.	6, 1836.
Armstrong, Alexander, xs.,	225	Feb.	6, 1836.
Allison, Rob't S., xs.,	300	May	12, 1837.
Allison, John, xs.,	27	Oct.	23, 1838.
Allison, John B.,	40		19, 1840.
Altimus, Adam, xs.,	150	March	11, 1841.
Altimus, Adam, xs.,	20	Jan.	18, 1847.
Agey, Jonathan S.,	20	June	6, 1849.
Altimus, Adam, Jr. (son of			
John),	100	Jan.	23, 1850.
Adair, Jonathan, A., xs.,	100	March	20, 1850.
Altimus, Adam, xs.,	58	July	31, 1850.
Alkeright, Absalom,	50	May	23, 1855.
Altman, Isaac,	5	Sept.	1, 1858.
Altman, Isaac,	10	Sept.	8, 1858.
Altman, Isaac,	33	Oct.	13, 1858.
Armstrong, Alexander,	10	May	15, 1863.
(663)			

Digitized by Google

	Acres.	Date of	Survey.
Allen, David S.,	250	Aug.	25, 1865.
Allen, Isaac,	52	Nov.	29, 1865.
Anthony, W. D.,	8	Dec.	11, 1889.
Broadhead, John, and D. Dim-			
mick, Esq.,	400	Nov.	19, 1805.
Black, James,	52	April	26, 1810.
Benninger, John,	100	July	18, 1814,
Brittain, Horace,	151	Sept.	9, 1814.
Beck, Jacob (powder maker),	50	Jan.	3, 1815.
Boggs, Andrew,	30	Jan.	31, 1815.
Bell, Thomas,	80	Dec.	6, 1815.
Bothwell, James,	12	Jan.	1, 1816.
Buchanan, John,	60	Jan.	1, 1816.
Burns, Thomas,	25	Jan.	1, 1816.
Bothel, David,	17	Feb.	28, 1816.
Balentine, George,	300	May	20, 1816.
Bowers, David H.,	25	Jan.	5, 1819.
Brady, Robert,	60	Jan.	18, 1819.
Brady, John,	60	Jan.	18, 1819.
Brady, James,	70	June	4, 1819.
Brown & Bishop,	20	March	3, 1821.
Brady, Ebenezer (in trust, &c.),	31/2	June	29, 1833.
Barr, Wm.,	118	Feb.	2, 1835.
Brandon, Robert, xs.,	175	Dec.	18, 18 35 .
Bell, John, Sen'r, xs.,	37	Feb.	14, 1837.
Black, John,	33	Feb.	27,1837.
Barr, Thomas, Sen'r,	220	Nov.	1, 1837.
Bothel, Nancy,	17	Jan.	18, 1839.
Boner, David, xs.,	100	Jan.	22, 1841.
Boner, Jane, Eliz'th, & R.,	110	May	21, 1842.
Bryon, Nathaniel, xs.,	20	April	28, 1848.
Ballentine, George,	60	June	20, 1848.
Bryan, Jos. T., xs.,	30	Jan.	16, 1851.
Baker, Elias,	1561/2	Sept.	16, 1851.
Bowers, Henry, xs.,	175	Oct.	2, 1856.
Barr, Alex'r, & Thomas,	143	Nov.	9, 1857.
Banks, Wm.,	1	Dec.	11, 1857.
Boreland, Arch'd,	9	Jan.	27, 1858.
Berry, David,	100	April	3, 1860.
Bush, Oscar,	20	March	13, 1861.
Bowers, John G.,	150	May	21 , 1862.
Boner, David,	9	Aug.	1, 1863.
Berry, David,	50	March	16, 1864.
Bowers, Elizabeth,	112	April	12, 1864.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Berry, David,	3	May	26. 1865.
Baker, Wm. W.,	3.6	Nov.	6, 1865.
Berry, David,	90	Feb.	12, 1866.
Boland, Andrew,	12	Oct.	18, 1866.
Beck, Godfrey,	200	May	13, 1867.
Bonner, Mowrey,	30	Feb.	26, 1894.
Calhoun, William,	180	April	23, 1805.
Commins, David,	175	Dec.	5, 1805.
Campbell, James,	300	Feb.	7, 1806.
Clark, Wm., Jr.,	50	Nov.	23, 1814.
Clyde, John,	50	Dec.	7, 1814.
Coleman, John,	60	July	11, 1815.
Cummins, John,	160	Feb.	28, 1816.
Carnahan, John,	50	Jan.	27, 1817.
Campbell, Charles,	50	Dec.	28, 1824.
Coleman, Wm.,	14	Jan.	6, 1825.
Campbell, David,	50	Sept.	5, 1826.
Campbell, Charles,	188	March	
Chambers, James,	100	Oct.	6, 1829.
Clark, Thos., & oth's,	109	Nov.	22, 1830.
Cummins, Sam'l, & David,	364.9	June	4, 1833.
Campbell, Charles,	20	Nov.	25, 1836.
Chapman, Francis, xs.,	300	Dec.	3, 1836.
Coleman, Wm., xs.,	60	Dec.	9, 1836.
Campbell, Chas. B.,	15	Dec.	28, 1836.
Campbell, Charles,	12	Jan.	9, 1837.
Campbell, James, xs.,	75	Oct.	14, 1837.
Clark, Thomas,	10	Sept.	14, 1838.
Clark, Thomas, xs.,	50	Dec.	15, 1838.
Calkett, Rob't, xs.,	212	Jan.	10, 1840.
Conrad, Samuel, xs.,	40	June	19, 1840.
Campbell, David, xs.,	200	Oct.	12, 1840.
Cramer, Daniel, xs.,	60	Jan.	22, 1841.
Campbell, John,	25	July	23, 1841.
Caldwell, Thomas, xs.,	175	March	2, 1842.
Caldwell, Thomas, xs.,	80	June	25, 1842.
Clark, Wm., xs.,	60	Feb.	23, 1845.
Carson, Wm.,	46	April	12, 1845.
Clark, Wm., & S. Elder,	393	Aug.	12, 1845.
Clark, Wm., & S. Elder, xs.,	224	Aug.	13, 1845.
Campbell, Thomas,	77	Feb.	5, 1848.
Campbell, Thomas,	100	May	25, 1848.
Campbell, Robert,	25	Dec.	9, 1848.
Coleman, Wm., Jr.,	4	March	10, 1849.

	Acres.	Date o	Survey.
Cresswell, Sam'l S., xs.,	53	March	10, 1851.
Campbell, Wm.,	73	July	5, 18 53 .
Coleman, Archibald,	21	Jan.	12, 1854.
Craig, Jacob,	100	March	14, 1855.
Clover, Seth,	26	Dec.	20, 1855.
Clover, Seth,	10	Dec.	20, 1855.
Coy, Peter,	50	July	14, 1858.
Craig, Jacob,	175	Aug.	25, 1858.
Coulton, James E.,	25	Dec.	27, 1858.
Campbell, Charles,	3	July	8, 1859.
Craig, Jacob,	40	May	11, 1863.
Carnahan, Samuel,	88	July	28, 1863.
Cameron, Hugh,	220	Oct.	3, 1863.
Craig, Jacob,	261/4	Jan.	5, 1865.
Campbell, Christopher,	54	May	17, 1865.
Craig, Jacob,	16	July	13, 1865.
Camp, Ebenezer B.,	75	Aug.	2, 1865.
Clawson, Joseph,	17.142	Feb.	2, 1867.
Chapman, Joseph H.,	12	Sept.	3, 1868.
Conner, Jacob S.,	15	May	27, 1869.
Curts, Absalom (in trust, &c.),	68	Feb.	4, 1870.
Campbell & others,	317	March	30, 1870.
Cresswell, Sam'l S.,	15	March	5, 1873.
Cummins, Wm., Ex'rs, &c.,	35	Oct.	14, 1874.
Cresswell, F. A.,	40	July	5, 1892.
Cramer, Joseph,	7.79	April	13, 1893.
Dumars, Christopher,	100	March	8, 1815.
Dick, John, & H. Wallace,	200	July	14, 1815.
Dick, John,	40	Dec.	8, 1818.
Deikie, Wm.,	181	Jan.	4, 1819.
Dickson, Andrew,	100	Jan.	14, 1831.
Dickson, Joseph, & Gillis Doty			
& Wife,	290%	June	5, 1832.
Dick, John, farmer,	30	May	18, 1833.
Duncan, Wm., xs.,	128	Jan.	15, 1835.
Duncan, Samuel, xs.,	110	March	7, 1836.
Duncan, James,	4	Dec.	3, 1836.
Dickey, Thomas, & Gawin			
Adams, Jr., xs.,	415	May	9, 1837.
Davis, John, xs.,	125	June	21, 1837.
Downey, Michael,	100	Feb.	19, 1838.
Dixon, Jos., Jr.,	2231/4	April	9, 1838.
Dickson, Andrew, xs.,	65	Nov.	9, 1838.
Donahy, Wm., & oth's,	6	Dec.	26, 1838.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Douthet, Robert, xs.,	44	Feb.	25, 1839.
Dicker, Alexander,	20	Oct.	7, 1839.
Dick, Wm., xs.,	40	March	16, 1841.
Devlin, James F.,	3	April	23, 1841.
Dixon, Samuel,	150	June	25, 1842.
Dick, James,	10	April	27, 1844.
Duncan, Wm., xs.,	30	June	26, 1846.
Dickey, Alex. B.,	60	Dec.	20, 1847.
Drenning, Wm., Jr.,	12	April	15, 1848.
Dias, Thomas, xs.,	40	March	27, 1849.
Duncan, John (of John), xs.,	20	Dec.	3, 1849.
Dixon, Joseph, xs.,	22	Dec.	5, 1850.
Davis, John, & Johnston,	200	Dec.	20, 1852.
Dugan, Francis,	58	May	17, 1853.
Davidson, Samuel,	19	July	22, 1853.
Dixon, Samuel,	32	Oct.	5, 1854.
Dies, Alexander,	350	Jan.	3 , 1855.
Dodson, Robert,	35	Aug.	31, 1857.
Dickey, James,	40	Oct.	5, 1858.
Dunlap, Thomas,	18	July	30, 1863.
Dias, Thomas, and Thomas Un-			
derwood,	50	Aug.	11, 1864.
Dick, Daniel,	141	Aug.	18, 1864.
Dallas, Manien W.,	400	April	28, 1865.
Dunmire, Solomon,	2	Dec.	10, 1872.
Ewing, John,	74	Jan.	11, 1813.
Empfield, Peter,	110	Dec.	10, 1813.
Elder, Thomas,	2341/4	Aug.	27, 1814.
Emmerson, Edw. P.,	100	May	12, 1819.
Earhart, David,	102.16	March	23, 1829.
Earhart, Wm.,	55	March	24, 1831.
Elder, John, xs.,	40	April	22, 1831.
Empfield, George,	300	Oct.	26, 1837.
Elder & Amsbough,	350	Dec.	15, 1838.
Earhart, Wm., xs.,	3	Nov.	27, 1850.
Earhart, Wm,	1571/2	Jan.	18, 1851.
Emerson, Edw. P.,	10	Sept.	8, 1855.
Elder, Samuel,	2	Dec.	31, 1858.
Earhart, John K.,	1	April	19, 1859.
Eshbaugh, H'y,	50	July	24, 1860.
Eberhart, John,	120	Feb.	27, 1866.
Empfield, Isaac,	8	April	11, 1872.
Findley, Jean,	50	Aug.	25, 1806.
Findley, George,	275	Nov.	19, 1808.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Fee, And'w, & A. Louther, &c.,	229	Jan. 1, 1816.
Fee, And'w,	200	Jan. 27, 1827.
Forister, Aaron,	37	March 25, 1828.
Fair, John,	50	Feb. 3, 1830.
Findley, John, xs.,	300	March 20, 1837.
Fisher, Tobias,	160	June 27, 1838.
Ferguson, Samuel, xs.,	158	Sept. 22, 1838.
Fair, Daniel,	150	May 14, 1839.
Ferrier, John B.,	300	Feb. 23, 1842.
Flickinger, Abraham, xs.,	55	Dec. 15, 1845.
Ferguson, Alexander,	30	Jan. 6, 1847.
Fair James H., xs.,	• 4	March 14, 1850.
Findley, John,	26	Nov. 24, 1854.
Fair, Jacob,	100	April 5, 1855.
Flickinger, Ab'm,	50	Aug. 28, 1856.
Fritz, H'y,	9	Oct. 14, 1856.
Fritz, Daniel (in trust),	50	Oct. 14, 1856.
Fulton, John R.,	22	Feb. 27, 1857.
Fulton, John R.,	100	March 12, 1857.
Ferguson, David,	50	March 11, 1858.
Ferguson, John,	7	June 5, 1858.
French, James,	40	March 14, 1865.
Fritz, Daniel, in trust for H.		
Eawin,	109	March 23, 1871.
Graham, John,	240	Dec. 6, 1803.
Getty, James,	70	Jan. 14, 1828.
Gompers, Francis, xs.,	60	Jan. 22, 1835.
Gallaher, John,	30	Sept. 19, 1836.
Grumling, Christ'r,	75	March 30, 1839.
George, Wm.,	50	Sept. 7, 1852.
George, Jos. B., xs.,	45	Oct. 15, 1852.
Gilbert, George,	52	Jan. 18, 1854.
Gamble, Robert, xs.,	16	Sept. 24, 1856.
Griffith, Mary,	6	Feb. 20, 1858.
Griffith, David,	10	Feb. 9, 1859.
Getty, James M.,	20	April 22, 1863.
Gompers, Samuel,	50	June 9, 1864.
George, Reuben D.,	20	Feb. 1, 1865.
Gardner, James,	20	March 14, 1865.
George, R. D.,	15	June 7, 1865.
George, Josiah,	40	Dec. 20, 1873.
Griffith, Thomas,	37	July 27, 1887.
Hall, Wm., Jr.,	60	April 4, 1820.
Hart, Wm.,	3	Sept. 12, 1823.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Hutchison, John,	30	April	12, 1824.
Henry, John,	25	Jan.	29, 1835.
Hetzell, C., & M. Ribley, xs.,	100	July	15, 1835.
Holmes, George (carpenter), xs.,	30	Dec.	2, 1837.
Hughes, Edward, xs.,	6	June	16, 1838.
Hess, Michael,	911/2	Nov.	26, 1840.
Huston, John,	80	June	10, 1841.
Harbison, Robert,	15	June	13, 1842.
Harbison, Robert,	40	March	13, 1843.
Hendrickson, Philip,	150	Aug.	18, 1849.
Haddon, Wm., Sr., xs.,	22	Jan.	4, 1850.
Hill, John, adm'r,	90	March	1, 1852.
Hill, John, adm'r, in trust for			
the heirs of Dr. Wm. G. Stew-			
art, dec'd,	25	Aug.	13, 1852.
Hess, Charles, xs.,	128	July	14, 1856.
Herron, James, xs.,	35	Feb.	14, 1857.
Hiltebrand, Levi,	50	March	18, 1857.
Heacox, Uriah,	50	June	20, 1857.
Hoover, Joseph,	75	Aug.	7, 1858.
Hiltebrand, H'y,	55	July	11, 1859.
Hawlks, John, xs.,	12	June	19, 1862.
Hill, Eliphalet P.,	75	Jan.	21, 1864.
Hildebrand, Levi,	25	May	9, 1864.
Hill, Christopher, & oth's,	5	June	18, 1870.
Hollister, L. A., for self & oth's,	87.133	March	21, 1873.
Jennings, Isaac,	21%	Oct.	6, 1813.
Jamison, John,	40	Jan.	25, 1815.
Johnston, Wm.,	30	Jan.	31, 1815.
Jamison, John,	25	Feb.	20, 1817.
Jack, James,	30	April	20, 1818.
Jack, James,	50	May	28, 1824.
Johnston, Archibald,	250	Feb.	20, 1830.
Johnston, Wm.,	152	Nov.	30, 1835.
Jewell, Sophia, xs.,	300	April	3, 1837.
Johnston, W. Johnston,	9	Dec.	12, 1843.
Jamison, Sam'l S.,	5	March	28, 1853.
Jamison, Geo. S.,	50	Nov.	11, 1863.
Johnston, Christopher,	50	June	20, 1864.
Job, Michael,	2	Dec.	13, 1864.
Kelly, John,	5	Sept.	2, 1816.
Kelly, James,	300	Jan.	29, 1817.
Kirkpatrick, James,	200	Aug.	1, 1837.
Killen, James W.,	298%	Oct.	14, 1837.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Kirkland, James,	7	May	7, 1839.
Kinter, Henry, xs.,	140	July	27, 1847.
Kern, Margaret,	12	Aug.	7, 1856.
Kettler, Henry,	15	Nov.	5, 1856.
Kettler, Henry,	12	July	14, 1863.
Lesley, James, and Richard			
Wilson,	400	July	17, 1806.
Lesley, James & John, & Rob't			
Haslet,	299	Jan.	7, 1807.
Lowrey, John,	155.74	Jan.	23, 1812.
Lowrey, Wm., Esq.,	60	Sept.	2, 1813.
Lowrey, Joseph,	200	Sept.	2, 1813.
Lafferty, John,	25	Jan.	1, 1816.
Loyd, Anthony,	300	June	20, 1816.
Lewis, Joshua,	150	Feb.	9, 1819.
Logan, John,	40	March	31, 1819.
Lewis, Joshua,	150	March	29, 1820.
Leasure, John,	11%	July	31, 1820.
Lapsley, John,	10	March	25, 1828.
Loughry, John,	134.57	June	7, 1828.
Liggit, Wm.,	141	Jan.	19, 1830.
Lemmon, John,	150	Oct.	5, 1830.
Lowry, Robert,	100	Dec.	10, 1830.
Ligat, Wm.,	12	March	2, 1833.
Loyd, Andrew,	50	Dec.	2, 1833.
Leasure, Abm. J.,	35	Jan.	8, 1834.
Lintner, David,	117.9	March	1, 1837.
Lowry, Robert, xs.,	17	Oct.	30, 1837.
Lowman, Andrew,	350	Jan.	19, 1838.
Luke, Mary, xs.,	100	Feb.	15, 1838.
Lewis, E. E.,	210	July	9, 1838.
Louther, Robert, xs.,	30	Oct.	15, 1838.
Longstretch, Jane,	100	Oct.	26, 1838.
Lowman, Mich'l,	· 17	March	30, 1839.
Lucas, John,	12	March	4, 1840.
Lowman, Mich'l,	12	April	29, 1841.
Leech, Dougal, xs.,	40	Oct.	23, 1847.
Lowe, Cornelius, xs.,	300	June	15, 1848.
Loughry, John,	61/2	Feb.	14, 1849.
Loughlin Jas. W.,	55	Feb.	24, 1851.
Laney, James,	38	Oct.	29, 1852.
Lowrey, Robert,	72	Nov.	26, 1852.
Luker, Benj. A.,	20	Feb.	24, 1853.

	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
Lytle, Wm.,	5	Nov.,	29 1853.
Latimore & Bricker,	177%	Jan.	24, 1854.
Livingston, Wm., xs.,	8	May	3, 1854.
Lowery, Samuel,	21/2	June	30, 1854.
Lewis, Simon,	70	Feb.	18, 1856.
Lucas, Alex'r M.,	43	Oct.	4, 1860.
Lowrey, Robert,	7	Feb.	19, 1861.
Livington, James,	78	Sept.	11, 1862.
Lyda, Joseph,	15	Aug.	18, 1864.
Lydick, Patrick,	75	May	23, 1866.
Lawrence, Wm.,	26.112	Oct.	14, 1874.
Millison, Anthony,	50	July	5, 1805.
Mitchell, Robert,	71	Sept.	9, 1805.
McCormick, Patrick,	200	Oct.	3, 1805.
Millen, James,	150	Dec.	8, 1806.
Moyer, John,	300	Feb.	20, 1811.
McIntire, Hugh,	38	Jan.	28, 1814.
Miller, Robert,	90	Aug.	29, 1814.
McLane, Alexander,	60	Aug.	29, 1814.
Mitchell, David,	30	Oct.	26, 1814.
Mitchell, James,	30	Oct.	26, 1814.
Mathews, As'a & Rob't Tutton, .	7	Nov.	23, 1814. ·
McLean, Alexander,	25	Dec.	7, 1814.
McKesson, Daniel,	300	Jan.	18, 1815.
Mitchell, Joseph,	30	Feb.	8, 1815.
McCormick, James,	227	April	23, 1816.
Meakin, Peter,	150	April	23 , 1816.
McQuestin, James,	85	July	2, 1816.
McQuestin, James,	300	Dec.	26, 1816.
Murphy, John,	50	Dec.	31, 1816.
Maxwell, Peter,	400	Feb.	13, 1817.
Marchand, D., & Jacob Kuhn,	20	Aug.	30, 1819.
McCrea, John,	20	Dec.	15, 1819.
McFarland, Wm.,	50	Dec.	23, 1819.
McComb, Charles,	841/4	Feb.	27, 1822.
McComb, Wm.,	991/4	Feb.	27, 1822.
Moorehead, Peggy,	12	July	29, 1822.
McFarland, Wm.,	85	March	10, 1823.
Moorehead, Samuel,	10	Dec.	17, 1823.
McKee, James,	40	Dec.	17, 1823.
McCune, David,	50	April	17, 1826.
Mathews, Archibald,	30	Jan.	21 1828.
McComb, Allen,	1811/2	Oct.	31, 1828.

McDoneld, Joseph, & Theophi-	Acres.	Date of Survey.	
lus,	100	Nov. 10, 1828.	
McClelland, James,	150	March 13, 1829.	
Mock, Christian,	50	July 1, 1829.	
McCaffrey, James,	300	Oct. 14, 1829.	
McCrea, Jno., & W. Lintner,	212%	Jan. 13, 1830.	
McAdoo, John,	50	April 1, 1830.	
McKesson, Rob't,	100	May 2, 1831.	
McKesson, James, Jr., xs.,	300	Oct. 17, 1831.	
McCartney, Joseph,	300	March 13, 1832.	
Marshall, Samuel,	10	Jan. 17, 1833.	
Marshall, Samuel S.,	24	Jan. 28, 1833.	
McLaughlin, John,	20	May 29, 1833.	
McCreary, And'w,	100	Dec. 15, 1833.	
McElhose, James,	14	March 4, 1834.	
McIntire, George,	200	Jan. 16, 1835.	
Moorhead, James,	65	Dec. 29, 1835.	
Martin, John,	77	April 1, 1836.	
McIntire, Wm., xs.,	100	May 18, 1836.	
McClean, Alexander, farmer,	8	Dec. 3, 1836.	
McClean, Alexander,	12	Dec. 3, 183€.	
McGaughey, John,	100	Dec. 3, 1836.	
McKee, Joseph, xs.,	200	Dec. 3, 1836.	
Marshall, Samuel S., xs.,	171/2	Dec. 3, 1836.	
McKillere, James,		Oct. 14, 1837.	
McDonald, Theophilus, and Jo-			
seph McDonald, xs.,	200	Feb. 6, 1837.	
McKee, John J., xs.,	190	June 30, 1837.	
Martin, John,	97	Jan. 4, 1838.	
McIntire, George,	150	Jan. 16, 1838.	
McFarland, Daniel, xs.,	380	Jan. 19, 1838.	
McNinch, John, xs.,	99	April 12, 1838.	
McAlister, R. H., Wm. & John,	150.57	June 28, 1838.	
Martin, John B.,	112	Dec. 15, 1838.	
McKee, Ann (in trust, &c.),	56	March 19, 1839.	
Moorhead, Samuel, Jr.,	25	July 22, 1839.	
McIntire, Wm. P.,	200	Jan. 23, 1840.	
McNutt, John, xs.,	70	Feb. 10, 1840.	
McGlaughlin, John,	60	March 30, 1840.	
McBeth, James,	20	June 28, 1841.	
McNutt, Joseph,	100	March 2, 1842.	
McKiernan, Wm. D.,	100	Aug. 6, 1844.	
McKiernan, Wm. D.,	47	Aug. 26, 1844.	
McKesson, Wm.,	75	Jan. 27, 1845.	

•	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Mekin, Peter,	40	Oct.	19, 1846.
McCartney, Joseph, xs.,	90	Jan.	21, 1847.
McClain, Wm.,	113	Nov.	23, 1847.
Mahon, Samuel K.,	25	Nov.	11, 1848.
Miller, George,	111	Jan.	24, 1849.
Maxwell, Peter, xs.,	60	Sept.	5, 1849.
Mitchell, James,	3	June	10, 1850.
Miller, Sam'l G.,	3	March	28, 1851.
McDonald, Jacob, & self & in			,
trust,	221	Nov.	13, 1851.
McFarland, James, xs.,	108	March	31, 1852.
Mitchell, Rob't, Dr.,	15	April	6, 1853.
McCune, David,	110	Oct.	1, 1853.
Mitchell, Wm.,	3	May	5, 1854.
McCrea, John, xs.,	42	Aug.	4, 1854.
McCrea, Wm. C., in trust,	350	Dec.	30, 1854.
McClaran, Hugh,	1%	April	9, 1855.
Montgomery, John, Esq., xs.,	9	May	30, 1855.
Murphy, William, xs.,	30	Jan.	3, 1856.
McDonald, Alex'r,	83	May	13, 1856.
Miller, Christian,	100	July	14, 1856.
McLaughlin, Mary,	170	Oct.	14, 1856.
McCrea, Anne,	103	Dec.	8, 1856.
Mikesell, Samuel,	43.135	April	29, 1857.
Mahan, James W.,	20	Jan.	25, 1858.
Murphy, Wm.,	53	Oct.	28, 1858.
McCreight, James,	35	April	21, 1859.
McCreery, Andrew,	- 30	Nov.	18, 1859.
Murphy, Wm.,	40	March	1, 1861.
Mack, Armstrong,	10	May	18, 1861.
Moorhead, Wm.,	14	Feb.	4, 1863.
McGaughey, Alex'r,	10	March	10, 1864.
McCrea, Thompson,	10	March	
Mervine, John,	30	Nov.	22, 1866.
McElhany, Mary,	11	Sept.	26, 1867.
McConnell, Francis,	8.133	Sept.	2, 1875.
Mardis, Jacob,	5	Jan.	9, 1884.
Nowry, James,	17		27, 1826.
Nowry, James, Sen'r,	8	Jan.	19, 1843.
Osborn, Joseph,	50	Oct.	1, 1835.
Oakes, Edward,	150	April	5, 1835.
O'Neal, John & Isaac,	110	Dec.	24, 1852.
Oliver, James,	80	Jan.	28, 1856.
Oliher, John, xs.,	29	Aug.	20, 1856.
43-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.		_	

	Acres.	Date of Survey.
Oliver, James,	10	July 30, 1857.
O'Neil, John,	50	Feb. 18, 1858.
O'Neil, Patrick,	54	March 25, 1858.
Oliver, James,	20	Sept. 28, 1864.
Parker & Tomb,	400	March 19, 1812.
Pelson, John,	200	Feb. 4, 1817.
Phillips, Jonathan,	50	July 2, 1818.
Patterson, Thomas,	400	March 8, 1819.
Persian, Frederick,	20	Nov. 8, 1819.
Porter, Patrick,	400	Jan. 9, 1827.
Peters, John,	8	Oct. 22, 1827.
Park, Robert,	12	Jan. 10, 1833.
Peeler, Jacob,	175 ·	Dec. 18, 1835.
Palmer, Henry, xs.,	75	May 25, 1836.
Patterson, Wm. & Alex'r, xs., .	400	Jan. 19, 1838.
Palmer, Henry, xs.,	105	Feb. 5, 1838.
Parker, Wm., Jr., xs.,	90	March 30, 1838.
Palmer, Jos. R.,	60	July 27, 1838.
Palmer, Charles,	300	June 18, 1839.
Palmer, David,	100	Sept. 29, 1840.
Parker, Hugh,	95	April 2, 1841.
Pollock, Andrew, xs.,	150	Jan. 17, 1851.
Palmer, Alexander,	50	Jan. 20, 1857.
Palmer, David,	100	Oct. 7, 1857.
Palmer David,	130	Nov. 20, 1857.
Palmer, Jesse,	13	Feb. 19, 1861.
Palmer, Henry,	125	March 31, 1865.
Paige, Edmund,	30	Aug. 15, 1867.
Pattison, Archibald S.,	1491/2	Jan. 28, 1870.
Pattison, Archibald,	2611/2	June 20, 1870.
Paige, Emma,	12	Oct. 6, 1870.
Rickert, Elizabeth,	150	Oct. 2, 1810.
Ross, John,	2711/4	Dec. 11, 1812.
Reid, David, Esq.,	100	Sept. 22, 1814.
Robinson, John,	50	Feb. 8, 1815.
Reed, John,	70	April 13, 1819.
Richardson & Kelly,	100	March 29, 1820.
Ross, John,	80	April 20, 1826.
Reed, John,	170	March 14, 1826.
Rhea, Samuel,	219	Feb. 5, 1828.
Robinson, Robert,	100	Nov. 24, 1828.
Risinger, Mich'l,	100	Nov. 29, 1828.
Roseborough, Alex'r,	75	Dec. 3, 1836.
Richart, Peter, Jr., xs.,	150	May 10, 1837.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Roseborough, Alex'r, xs.,	25	July	3, 1837.
Reibble, Alex'r,	97	Aug.	2, 1837.
Robinson, Wm.,	50	Dec.	2, 1837.
Rutherford, Alex'r,	40	June	17, 1839.
Robinson, Elliott,	400	Dec.	10, 1839.
Ritter, David, & L. W. Irwin,	200	April	27, 1846.
Ritter, David, & L. W. Irwin,	100	April	27, 1846.
Rocket, Thomas,	13	March	6, 1849.
Robison, Henry,	55	Feb.	27, 1850.
Rugh, Michael,	23	March	14, 1850.
Roberts, Rob't E.,	12	June	11, 1851.
Rodgers, Isaac, Wm. Clark and			
the heirs of Paul Clark,			
dec'd,	324.68	Jan.	21, 1853.
Rankin, Wm.,	44	Jan.	25, 1854.
Rugh, Jacob,	21/4	May	5, 1854.
Rankin, William,	5	May	5, 1854.
Resinger, John,	35	April	19, 1855.
Ralston, Ann,	7	Jan.	19, 1858.
Robertson, Wm. H.,	25	Dec.	18, 1865.
Risinger, Abraham,	7	April	2, 1873.
Risinger, Abraham,	15	Nov.	12, 1873.
Smith, James,	200	March	28, 1812.
Sample, John,	4	Nov.	29, 1814.
Stewart, Arch'd,	200	Nov.	29, 1814.
Stunkard, James,	400	Jan.	1, 1816.
Scott, George,	3091/2	Jan.	6, 1817.
Smith, James,	182.120	March	20, 1817.
Strong, Michael,	120	Dec.	15, 1817.
Strong, James,	90	Dec.	15, 1817.
Schlacht, Jacob,	200	May	1, 1818.
Slippy, Daniel,	300	May	13, 1818.
Stuchell, Christ'r,	200	Sept.	3 , 1830.
Sebring, Wm.,	400		17, 1834.
Spence, Robert,	47		12, 1835.
Stanard, Daniel,	30	Dec.	1, 1835.
Shultz, Henry,	122	Oct.	21, 1836.
Spencer, Zachariah,	165	April	7, 1838.
Shaffer, Jacob, xs.,	50		27, 1840.
Shearer, Mathew, xs.,	66		23, 1840.
Stephens, Wm.,	50	May	11, 1840.
Shoupe, R. George, xs.,	30	May	11, 1840.
Stewart, James,	65	Feb.	2, 1841.
Stewart, David, xs.,	40	Aug.	7, 1844.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Stewart, David,	50	Aug.	7, 1844.
Sweasy, John,	35	July	15, 1845.
Strong, Mich'l,	75	May	23, 1846.
Stewart, Arch'd,	60	May	31, 1847.
Shoup, H'y, xs.,	100	Oct.	22, 1847.
Smith, Daniel, xs.,	150	July	24, 1848.
Simpson, Andrew,	75	Nov.	22, 1849.
Stewart, Arch'r,	10	March	29, 1852.
Smith, James,	125	Aug.	4, 1853.
Simpson, Andrew, Jr., xs.,	5	Feb.	17, 1854.
Stankwid, James,	100	Nov.	16, 1854.
Stankwid, Samuel,	100	Nov.	24, 1854.
Stunkwid, James,	179	Dec.	30, 1854.
Smith, Joseph R.,	25	Jan.	28, 1858.
Smitten, John Y.,	50	Feb.	1, 1858.
Steele, David,	200	Nov.	28, 1858.
Stephens, Wm. S.,	9	July	30, 1863.
Smith, Joseph R.,	2	Feb.	25, 1864.
Stiles, Emanuel,	77	Oct.	28, 1864.
Stahl, Peter,	14	May	27, 1869.
Stiffler, Jacob,	335	June	19, 1869.
Stiffler, George,	118	June	19, 1869.
Trimble, Wm.,	290	Feb.	19, 1805.
Taylor, Alexander,	150	April	23, 1805.
Thompson, Adam,	3	Jan.	1, 1816.
Taylor, Wm.,	100	April	4, 1827.
Taylor, John,	30	Feb.	6, 1828.
Tomb, John,	25	Feb.	3, 1832.
Trimble, Sam'l, in trust,	90	Feb.	27, 1837.
Turner, George, xs.,	180	Dec.	26, 1838.
Taylor, James M., xs.,	150	April	4, 1839.
Tomb, John, xs.,	21/2	June	18, 1840.
Taylor, Wm., xs.,	70	Oct.	12, 1840.
Thompson, Thomas,	112	Feb.	22, 1841.
Taylor, Alex'r W.,	400	Jan.	4, 1850.
Taylor, Alex'r W.,	400	Jan.	5, 1850.
Titterington, John,	40	Nov.	1, 1854.
Thompson, Clarkson B.,	12	Jan.	12, 1855.
Uncafair, Wm.,	150	May	15, 1850.
VanHorn, James, et al.,	123	July	26, 1870.
Wallace, Peter, in trust,	28	March	20, 1811.
Wallace, Peter, in trust,	194.64	Jan.	15, 1812,
Wilkins, James,	150	Dec.	10, 1813.
Walker, Robert,	75	Nov.	28, 1814.

	Acres.	Date o	of Survey.
Walker, Benjamin,	272%	Jan.	18, 1815.
Wray, Daniel,	29	Feb.	8, 1815.
Woods, Fullerton,	3	March	12, 1816.
Wakefield, Jno., Sen'r,	400	Dec.	23, 1816.
White, Joseph,	25	Dec.	31, 1816.
Wakefield, John,	200	Feb.	13, 1817.
Waddell, Samuel,	150	Sept.	22, 1817.
Wakefield, James,	150	May	31, 1819.
Wakefield, David,	180	Jan.	3, 18 20 .
Weir, George,	3	Dec.	9, 1822.
Wilson, Joseph,	400	Sept.	19, 1825.
Walker, Rob't & Alex'r,	288%	April	13, 1827.
Wilson, James,	200	April	1, 1830.
Willetts, Abner,	119	April	28, 1830.
Wakefield, James, xs.,	50	March	30, 1831.
Wilson, John,	211/2	March	8, 1834.
Williamson, Wm.,	81	Nov.	4, 1836.
Williamson, Hiram, Jr.,	71	Nov.	4, 1836.
Wilson, Jane, xs.,	100	May	12, 1837.
Wilson, Daniel, xs.,	46	May	27, 1837.
Wiggins, Samuel,	100	July	3, 1837.
Woods, James, xs.,	25	Dec.	12, 1837.
Walker, Rob't, Sen'r, xs.,	75%	March	29, 1838.
Whaney, James, xs.,	300	April	18, 1838.
Work, James, Sen'r,	400	June	20, 1839.
Walls, Jonathan, xs.,	100	Aug.	20, 1839.
Willets, Abner, xs.,	182	Feb.	10, 1840.
Wilson, Samuel,	36	June	30, 1840.
Waggoner, Michael,	30	Dec.	29, 1840.
Weir, George,	15	March	30, 1841.
Willetts, Abner,	91	Jan.	5, 1842.
Wakefield, Thos. C., xs.,	75	March	15, 1847.
Wilkins, Thomas, xs.,	65	Oct.	5, 1849.
Wilkins, Thomas,	40	March	14, 1850.
Wilson, Sam'l, & wife and Jane			
Wilkins,	55	March	28, 1851.
Wilkins, Andrew J., xs.,	25	Sept.	6, 1853.
Wike, Henry, xs.,	100	Jan.	5, 1854.
Wynn, Azariah,	38	Feb.	4, 1858.
Wehrle, B. I.,	200	March	7, 1892.
Wilson, Wm.,	17	June	25, 1859.
Young, John, Esq.,	60	Aug.	7, 1805.
Young, J. Joseph,	160	June	28, 1839.



WARRANTEES OF LAND

IN THE

COUNTY OF ELK.

1848-1893.



ELK COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Brooks, Washington,	21 0	Oct.	23, 1852.
Baird, Samuel,	250	Sept.	19, 1853.
Blake, Chas. W.,	50 0	July	7, 1854.
Brobst, Samuel, xs.,	35	June	9, 1855.
Barr, James,	90	Jan.	26, 1877.
Brown, Isaac B.,	225	May	8, 1878.
Brown, Isaac B.,	500	April	9, 1883.
Brown, Isaac B.,	80	Dec.	3, 1883.
Coleman, John,	100	June	9,1855.
Chase, Milton,	76%	April	5, 1856.
Clover, Seth,	250	April	19, 1864.
Clover, Seth,	21.92	June	23, 1864.
Clover, Seth,	127	June	23, 1864.
Clark, B. M.,	30	Jan.	5, 1891.
Clark, B. M.,			
Dickinson, George,	800	Sept.	16, 1853.
Dent, Thomas, Jr.,	100	July	11, 1856.
Dent, Thomas, Sr.,	200	July	11, 1856.
Ewer & Bryant,	20	Aug.	1, 1850.
Edwards, W. C.,	120	Jan.	5, 1865.
Ewer, Anthony H.,	60	Jan.	27, 1882.
Goff, Edwin P., xs.,	400	Oct.	13, 1854.
Gifford, Leander W.,	200	Oct.	13, 1884.
Gifford, Leander W.,	50	Oct.	13, 1884.
Gardner, James K.,	135	Nov.	9, 1886.
Hyde, Joseph S.,	400	July	24, 1848.
Herr, Theodore W.,	180	Feb.	21, 1865.
Herr, Theodore W.,	295	March	8, 1865.
Herr, Theodore W.,	51	March	8, 1865.
Hollabaagh, John,	298.6	Jan.	25, 1866.
Hicks, Levi,	15 0	March	4, 1884.
Kinsbury, Daniel,	65.62	July	14, 1857.
Little, B. P.,	100.78	Feb.	13, 1852.
Linn, Thomas,	150	Nov.	6, 1854.
Little, Horace,	67.156		10, 1856.
Little, Horace, xs.,	67.115	March	10, 1856.
(681)			

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Lewis, Ellis,	270.92	Sept.	5, 1872
Montgomery, Lorani, widow of			
Wm. Montg.,	100 -	May	23, 1848.
McClellan, James,	200	Aug.	7, 1854.
Messinger, Geo. D.,	250	March	11, 1865.
Messinger, Geo. D.,	183	Aug.	8, 1865.
Poterfield, Chas. W.,	40	Feb.	22, 1864.
Pearsall, Alfred,	240	April	20, 1868.
Rehrer, S. Godfrey,	406	Sept.	30, 1856.
Rhines, Andrew S.,	110	May	2, 1863.
Rhines, Geo. W.,	390	July	10, 1865.
Shepard, Wm. Montgom'y,	50	May	17, 1849.
Shafer, Henry,	75	Oct.	14, 1856.
Souther, H'y, & B. P. Little,	209.65	Jan.	27, 1857.
Smith, Isaac,	90	Feb.	3, 1860.
Tudor, John,	90.100	Jan.	30, 1866.
Turley, Armel,	78	March	7, 1866.
Turley, Armel,	65	June	24, 1867.
Tosier, Thomas,	240	Aug.	5, 1869.
Winslow, Reuben,	5	Oct.	30, 1847.
Winslow, Reuben,	150	May	1, 1855.
Winslow, Reuben,	180	Nov.	8, 1855.
Willard, Eugene L.,	150	March	9, 1892.
Willard, Eugene L.,	50	March'	9, 1892.
Willard, E. E.,	8	May	2, 1892.
Willard E. E.,	4	May	2, 18 92 .
Willard, Mary A.,	10.64	Dec.	7, 1893.

IN THE

COUNTY OF MONTOUR.

1850-1877.



(684)

MONTOUR COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Blee, William,	12	March	24, 1852.
Boughner, Peter, xs.,	400	April	21, 1852.
Baldy, Peter, xs.,	2 5	April	30, 1867.
Campbell, Obadiah,	38	June	10, 1852.
Campbell, Joseph H., ex.,	5. 9 0	March	19, 1866.
DeWitt, Archibald McT.,	2	Jan.	5, 1877.
Ellis, Andrew, dec'd, heirs,			
legal rep't of,	168.112	Sept.	15, 1864.
Fenstenmacher, Chas.,	1,100	Feb.	8, 1872.
Lorman, Jacob,	10	June	23, 1851.
Lillie, Abram,	27	Oct.	20, 1851.
Lamberson, Aaron,	10	Oct.	21, 1851.
Rauch, Edwin, and Mathilda			
Tetter,	50	Nov.	27 , 1850.
West, Geo. W.,	4	Aug.	23, 1856.
West, Geo. W.,	34	Dec.	18, 1856.
Wolf, George,	1	May	27, 1869.
Wertman, Henry,	7	A pril	13, 1871.



IN THE

COUNTY OF FOREST.

1858-1891.



FOREST COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Agnew, J. B., and E. L. Davis,	60	May	25, 1870.
Blood, Kennedy L., & wife,	300.120	Dec.	9, 1858.
Dobbs, Joseph B.,	25	Jan.	11, 1865.
Dobbs, Joseph B.,	215	Jan.	11, 1865.
Daniels, James W.,	275	April	6, 1865.
Dobbs, Joseph Benson,	16	July	20, 1865.
Dusenbury, W. A.,	550	March	28, 1882.
Dusenbury, W. A.,	400	March	28, 1882.
Dunham, M. B.,	50	April	14, 1887.
Fogle, Wm. H.,	2	Sept.	5, 1888.
Godfrey, James,	856.42	April	25, 1865.
Hulings, S. D., & H. S. Haslet, .	71	July	20, 1865.
Hulings, S. D., & H. S. Haslet, .	2.19	July	20, 1865.
Hulings, S. D., & H. S. Haslet, .	6.90	July	20, 1865.
Hulings, S. D., & H. S. Haslet, .	3.30	July	20, 1865.
Haslet, S. H.,	148	Oct.	2, 1865.
Howland, Andrew B.,	60	Feb.	11, 1870.
Hulings, J. D., & S. H. Haslet, .	1.79	July	3, 1865.
Keller, Henry,	600	Feb.	16, 1864.
Kelly, Archibald B.,	58.104	Aug.	19, 1869.
Keeler, Herman H.,	40	Sept.	1, 1877.
Lewis, Daniel L.,	11	May	25, 1870.
McCloskey, John D.,	26	July	11, 1882.
Nugent, Thomas,	81	April	6, 1865.
Nugent, Thomas,	2.44	July	20, 1865.
Nugent, Thomas,	80	April	10, 1866.
Neil, Wm. T.,	7.100	June	4, 1782.
Proper, John A.,	70	June	2, 1870.
Proper, O. W., & J. F.,	100	May	24, 1881.
Proper, O. W.,	7	March	28, 1882.
Proper, O. W.,	100	March	28, 1882.
Proper, O. W.,	200	May	17, 1882.
Proper, J. F.,	2	May	17, 1882.
Proper, J. F.,	200	Sept.	1, 1882.
Proper, J. F.,	100	Sept.	1, 1882.
Reed, A. B., Joshua Baily and			
J. D. Hulings,	156	July	20, 1865.
44-Vol. XXVI, 3rd Ser.			

	Acres.	Date o	f Burvey.
Root, Baily & Hulings,	2.75	Oct.	2, 1865.
Richardson & Jones,	25	March	28, 1870.
Schofield, Wm. Green,	170	July	21, 1858.
Scott, B. C.,	13	Aug.	30, 1888.
Smith, Joseph,	571/2	Dec.	3, 1891.
Thomas, Philip D.,	6.51	May	19, 1870.
Thomas, Philip D.,	5%	May	26, 1870.
Ward, James W. J.,	130	June	23, 1865.
Wynkoop, Elizabeth,	330	June	26, 1865.
White, Wm., Wm. Grove, J. D.			
Hulings & S. H. Haslet,	2.110	July	20, 1865.
White, Wm., Wm. Grove, J. D.			
Hulings & S. H. Haslet,	1.10	July	20, 1865.
White, Wm., Wm. Grove, J. D.			
Hulings & S. H. Haslet,	0.90	July	20, 1865.
White, Wm., Wm. Grove, J. D.			
Hulings & S. H. Haslet,	2.68	July	20 , 18 65 .
White, Wm., Wm. Grove, J. D.			
Hulings & S. H. Haslet,	1.113	July	20, 1865.
White, Wm., Wm. Grove, J. D.			
Hulings & S. H. Haslet,	1.86	July	20, 1865.
White, Wm., Wm. Grove, J. D.			
Hulings & S. H. Haslet,	2.19	July	20, 1865.
White, Wm., Wm. Grove, J. D.		•	
Hulings & S. H. Haslet,	3.48	July	20, 1865.
White, Wm., Wm. Grove, J. D.			
Hulings & S. H. Haslet,	2.109	July	20, 1865.
Whitman, Selden,	95.22	May	21, 1873.
Whiteclock, James,	80	July	7, 187 3 .
Witherell, Frank,	160	Oct.	19, 1882.

IN THE

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN.

1854-1871.



(692)

SULLIVAN COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date o	f Survey.
Bartley, William,	200	July	1, 185 6 .
Bowman, Alpheus,	56	April	18, 1863.
Boone, Aaron,	100	May	23, 1865.
Boone, Aaron,	400	May	23, 1865.
Blanchard, Chas.,	380	July	15, 1870.
Craig, John,	360	July	15, 1870.
Eldred, Chas. D.,	45	Feb.	7, 1866.
Hess, Sam'l & Wesley,	21	June	5, 1854.
Hess, Sam'l & Wesley,	60	June	5, 1854.
Hunsinger, Aaron,	400	Nov.	4, 1862.
Meylert, Mich'l J.,	400	Feb.	16, 1865.
Meylert, William, exs.,	300	Feb.	16, 1865.
Meylert, Ann F.,	400	Feb.	16, 1865.
Meylert, Michael, exs.,	57	July	19, 1865.
Meylert, Michael,	396¾	July	20, 1865.
Meylert, Michael,	80	March	7, 1866.
Meylert, William,	400	July	6, 1866.
Meylert, Michael,	225	May	11, 1867.
Meylert, Michael,	56.40	Aug.	6, 1867.
Paxton & Ricketts,	275	Oct.	1, 1867.
Phillips, John,	30	April	12, 1871.
Ricketts, Elijah G.,	200	May	25, 1865.
Snyder, Jacob L.,	12	June	7, 1867.
Taylor, James,	35	March	22, 1854.
Thomas, Casper J.,	200	May	30, 1865.
Wilkinson, Theodore P.,	260	Oct.	15, 1858.



IN THE

COUNTY OF SNYDER.

1855-1892.



(696)

SNYDER COUNTY.

	Acres.	Date of	f Survey.
Aigler, Noah,	20	Dec.	22, 1856.
Aigler, Noah,	130	Jan.	7, 1857.
Aigler, Noah,	160	Jan.	16, 1857.
Aigler, Noah,	36	Jan.	16, 1857.
Aigler, Noah,	60	Feb.	19, 1857.
Austen, Wesley,	200	Dec.	18, 1874.
Albright, James H.,	250	Jan.	11, 1888.
Benford, William,	8	Sept.	10, 1856.
Bottiger, Isaac,	100	Sept.	20, 1856.
Benfer, Henry,	50	Jan.	7, 1857.
Benfer, Henry,	12	Jan.	20, 1857.
Brown, Peter,	110	Feb.	15, 1859.
Boyer, H'y P.,	0.115	April	17, 1865.
Bobb, Reuben,	5	Nov.	23, 1865.
Bowersox, Sam'l P.,	9	Jan.	31, 1868.
Benfer, Henry,	140.62	June	3, 1868.
Bingman, Daniel,	20	Aug.	10, 1868.
Backus, W. H.,	2	Aug.	21, 1871.
Boney, Israel,	60	June	3, 1873.
Crouse, William,	5	Dec.	16, 1857.
Carey, Daniel,	8	March	2, 1868.
Cummings, Rob't M.,	400	Dec.	18, 1874.
Drees, Abraham & Reuben,	7	May	1, 1856.
Dean, John,	14	Nov.	25, 1856.
Diemer, Isaac,	8	Dec.	3, 1857.
Ebright, Solomon,	41/8	Dec.	16, 1858.
Forman, Dan'l & Samuel,	7	Nov.	25, 1856.
Good, John,	3	Feb.	26, 1867.
Gross, Henry,	139.119	June	3, 1868.
Graybill, Christ. S.,	48.131	March	22, 1871.
Goodman, John H.,	100	Aug.	5, 1873.
Herold, Adam S.,	2	Feb.	23, 1856.
Houser, James,	5	May	21, 1857.
Hoch, Jacob, Jr.,	7	March	1, 1859.
Krebs, Charles,	3 0	June	30, 1856.
Knep, Daniel,	9	Dec.	22, 1856.
Kreps, Moses,	100	Feb.	26, 1857.
(697)			



LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS.

Name of patentee.	Thos. G. Pollard. Thos. G. Pollard. Thos. G. Pollard. M. L. Johnson, et al. George Roberts. John Balbreath, Adm'r in trust, John Anderson. George Roberts. John M. Fee & Abner Reeder. Geo. F. Albertl. Geo. F. Albertl. Geo. F. Albertl. John M. Fee & Abner Reeder.
Acres returned.	200. 200. 200. 200. 200. 200. 200. 200.
ate of return.	Dec. 1, 1794, Dec. 1, 1794, Dec. 1, 1794, Coct. 89, 1871, Coct. 89, 1871, Coct. 10, 1795, March 13, 1894, March 16, 1795, March 17
Date of warrant. Date of return.	11, 1786, 11, 1786, 21, 1786, 22, 1788, 22, 1788, 26, 1798, 26, 1798, 26, 1798, 26, 1798, 26, 1798, 36, 1798, 37, 17
Quantity.	300 Aug. 389 Aug. 389 Aug. 387 Bept. 123 Peb. 100 April 200 Dec. 1,000 Dec
Name of warrantee.	Amberson, James, Amberson, William, Andrew, Walliam, Andrew, Wathan, Ardrew, William, Anderson, Isaac, Anderson, Joshua, Anderson, Geo. F. Alberti, Geo. F.
No. of tract.	692 628 628 736 3827 3833 3833 3833 5172 5172 5695 5695 5695

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

		
Name of patentee	John Broathead. Frederick Beates. Frederick Beates. Frederick Beates. John Broathead. John Broathead. John Broathead. John Broathead. William Cit. Samuel Cochran, Esq. William Ripton. Daniel Braffey. Josiah Galbreath. Edward Butler. Lewis Nell, et al., in trust. Elijah Buck. Rich'd R. Bryan. Rich'd R. Bryan. Rich'd R. Bryan. Rich'd R. Bryan.	Robert R. Bryan. Heirs, &c., of Wm. Smith, dec'd.
Acres returned.	688 988 988 98 1, 006% 1, 006% 1, 007 873 887 887 887 887 887 888 887 888 887 888 887 888	1,097-51
· of return.	1, 1736, 156, 1776	
Date	April March April April March Nov. Nov. June Nov. Nov. April Feb. Jan.	, 1 m i
Date of warrant. Date of return	15, 1794, 16, 1794, 1794, 18, 1794, 19, 1794, 1785, 1786, 17	
Date		8 8 8
Quantity.	1,000 1,000	1,38
Name of warrantee.	Alberti, Geo. F., Beatty, Andrew, Boor, Michael, Berty, Andrew, Boor, Michael, Bradley, Daniel, Bradley, Daniel, Bradley, Jamee, Butler, Edward, Butler, Edward, Butler, Edward, Butler, Edward, Butler, Edward, Butlan, George, Esq., Bryan, George, Esq., Bryan, George, Esq.,	
No. of tract.	5689 5770 5773 5773 5773 5773 5773 6773 685 685 685 686 687 686 687 687 687 687 687 687	52.5

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

						_				_									_	_	_	
Name of patentee.	Alex. Baring, et al.	Wm. Bingham, Eeq.		Baring, et	Alex. Baring, et al.	Baring, et	Alex. Baring, et al.	_			Alex. Baring, et al.				Alex. Barring, et al.	Barring, et	Barring, et	Barring, et			Alex. Darring, et al.	
Acres returned.	92	220	%Z149	548-120	299	3	541-80	249-80	649-80	54.P.80	249-80	641-80	842	25	249-80	649-80	1,000	1,089	1,099	1,009	1,089	
Date of return.	ă,	ณ์	÷	2,	 	- ,2,	ei 	∞	ϡ	~ •	ت. ش	ei 	∞ ;	_	ន	3 8	81,	ä	2	+		
Date of warrant. Dat	5, 1792, March	5, 1792, Jan.	6, 1792, Jan.	5, 1792, April	5, 1792, Apri	5, 1792, April	5, 1792, April		5, 1792, April	6, 1792, April	1792.	1792,	5, 1792, April	1792	5, 1792, June	5, 1792, June	_	1792	170%		•	
Date of w	500 April	500 April	_	500 April	600 April	500 April	_		500 April	600 April	500 April		_	_	600 April	500 April	April	April	And			April
Quantity.	35	1 5	_				_										1,38	1.000	_	_		3
Name of warrantee.													•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		Robert,			Robert			D. C. C.	D. Lat.
ame of v	Robert.		_	Re bert,	Robert,		Robert.	_	_	Robert,		_	_	_	_				_			
ž	Blackwell.	Blackwell	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell.	Blackwell,	Blackwell.	Blackwell.	Blackwell.	Blackwell.	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackweil,	Blackwell,	Blackwell	Blackwell	Dischmell	Tiest and I	DINCH WELL
No. of tract.	6,01	1030	131	1032	1033	1034	1035	1036	1037	1038	1039		giti:	•	1043	104	1235	1986		3 8	5	

1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Jirg2, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Jirg2, July 27, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Jirg2, July 27, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Jirg2, July 27, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Jirg2, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Jirg2, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Jirg2, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Jirg2, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Jirg2, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Jirg2, May 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Jirg2, May 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Jirg2, May 26, 1706, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, May 26, 1706, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, May 28, 1706, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, May 28, 1706, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, May 28, 1706, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, May 28, 1706, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, May 28, 1706, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, May 28, 1706, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, May 28, 1706, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, May 28, 1706, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, May 20, 1706, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, May 20, 1706, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, May 20, 1706, 1,009 Wm. Jirg2, 1706, May	1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 27, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, eli792, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, eli792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, eli792, July 11, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, eli792, July 11, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, eli792, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, eli792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, eli792, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, eli792, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, eli792, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, eli792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, Jul	1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, Ji772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, Ji772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 27, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 26, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barring, July 29, 1706, Mm. Bingham, Ji792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, Ji792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, Ji792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, Ji792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, Ji792, May 28, 1796, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, Ji792, May 29, 1796, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, Ji792, May 20, 1796,	1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, Ji772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, Ji772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 27, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 27, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 27, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,009 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, M. Wm. Bingham, 1772, M. Wm. Bingham, 17	Blackwell, Robert,	1,000	<u> </u>		* *	8, 1792,	July	23, 1806, 23, 1896,		88	Alex.	Barring, e	44
11722, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 27, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, elitze, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, elitze, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, elitze, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, elitze, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, elitze, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, elitze, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, elitze, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 17	1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 28, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, July 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm. B	1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, May 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, May 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,009 Alex Baring, et 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, Mw. Bingham, 1772, Mw. Bingham, 1	1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 18, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 17, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, July 18, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, July 17, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, July 18, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, July 18, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, July 17, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, July 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, July 17, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, July 17, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, July 17, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, July 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, July 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, July	Robert, 1,000	1,000		ILL	ಷ	8, 1792,	July				Alex.	Barring, e	ie i
11792, July 30, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 30, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 27, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 11792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 11792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 11792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm.	1772	1772 July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 20, 1736, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham,	1772 July 20, 1806, 1,089 Alex Barring, July 29, 1806, 1,089 Alex Barring, July 29, 1806, 1,089 Alex Barring, July 20, 1806, 1,089 Alex Barring, July 20, 1736, 1,089 Alex Barring, July 22, 1806, 1,089 Alex Barring, July 19, 1806, 1,089 Alex Barring, July 17, 1806, 1,089 Alex Barring, July 17, 1806, 1,089 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,089 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,089 Alex Barring, July 26, 1806, 1,089 Alex Barring, July 28, 1806, 1,089 Alex Barring, July 29, 1806, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, July 20, 1806, 1,000 Wm. Bingh	Robert, 1,000	1.000		prdl	Ñ		July		_	_	Alex.		
1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 26, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm	1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1772, July 27, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1772, May 23, 1794, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 18	1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, July 27, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, May 23, 1796, 1,009 Alex Baring, ed. 1772, May 23, 1796, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806	1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, Ji792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, Ji792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, Ji792, May 25, 1796, Mw. Bingham, Ji792, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, Ji792, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, Ji792, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, Ji792, May 25, 1796, Wm. Bingham, Ji792, May 25, 1796, Wm. Bingham, Ji792, Mw. Bingham, Ji792, Ww. Bingham, July 26, 1806, Mw. Bingham, Ji792, Ww. Bingh	Robert, 1,000	1,000	_	lrd I	Ñ		July				Alex.		ت <u>و</u>
11722, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, May 25, 1796, 1,009 Alex Barring, 11792, July 25, 1796, 1,009 Alex Barring, 11792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1	11722, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11722, July 25, 1796, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11722, July 25, 1796, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11722, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11722, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11722, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11722, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11722, July 11, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11722, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11722, May 25, 1196, 1,009 Alex Barring, 11722, May 25, 1196, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 11722, May 25, 1196, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 11722, May 25, 1196, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 11722, May 25, 1196, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 11722, May 25, 1196, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 11722, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 11722, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 11722, July 20, 1806, 1,099 W	11722, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, May 25, 1796, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806	11722, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, May 25, 1796, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 12, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 11792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 28, 1796, Mw. Bingham, 1772, Mw. Bing	Robert	1,000	_	를 :	e i		July				Alex.		i ;
1792, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1772, July 11, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1772, July 11, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1772, July 21, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, Ju	1792, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1792, July 22, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1792, July 22, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1792, July 11, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1772, May 22, 1796, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1772, May 22, 1796, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 22, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 22, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bi	1792, July 25, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1792, July 25, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1792, July 25, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1792, July 22, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 22, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 19, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 19, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 19, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 11, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 11, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 21, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 21, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 25, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792, Wm. Bingha	1792, July 25, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1792, July 25, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1792, July 25, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, 1792, July 22, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 22, 1306, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 11, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 17, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 17, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792, Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1806, 1,00	Robert, 1,000	7 nn 1	_	<u>.</u>	N d		dint.			_	Alex.		
1772, MAN 25, 1794, 1, 100 W.M. BIRGRAM, 1772, July 22, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 22, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 22, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 22, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 22, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 19, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 19, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 19, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 19, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 19, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 25, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 25, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 25, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 25, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 25, 1896, 1, 099 Alex Baring, e 1772, May 25, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1896, 1, 100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1, 100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1, 100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, 110 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1, 100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, 110 Wm. Bingham, 1772, 110 Wm. Bingham, 1772, 110 Wm. Bingham, 1	1772, May 25, 1796, 1, 009 Alex Baring, ed. July 22, 1806, 1, 009 Alex Baring, ed. July 19, 1806, 1, 009 Alex Baring, ed. July 25, 1806, 1, 100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 25, 1806, 1, 009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, Wm.	1772, MAY 25, 1794, 1, 100 Wm. Bingham. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 25, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 25, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 25, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 25, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 25, 1806, 1, 069 Alex Baring, e. 1772, May 23, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1, 069 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1, 069 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1, 069 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1, 009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1, 009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1, 009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1, 009 Wm. Bingham, 1772,	1772, May 25, 1796, 1,000 Alex Baring, ed. July 22, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, ed. July 19, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, ed. July 19, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, ed. July 11, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, ed. July 19, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, ed. July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, ed. July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, ed. July 25, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, Jul	Kobert,1,000	1,000	_	prii	× 1		July				Alex.	Barring,	<u>ا</u>
11792, July 22, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 19, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 19, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 19, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 17, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 17, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 17, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 18, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 18, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 18, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 19, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 25, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, May 25, 1794, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1794, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1794, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1804, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1794, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1804, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1804, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1804, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1774, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1804, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1804, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 177	1772, July 22, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 19, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 11, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 12, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 12, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, et 1772, May 22, 1794, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1804, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1804, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1804, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1804, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1804, 1,000 Wm. Bing	1772, July 22, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, ed. July 19, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, ed. July 11, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, ed. July 12, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, ed. July 13, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, ed. July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, ed. July 25, 1706, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,009 W	11792, July 22, 1804, 1,009 Alex Barling, ed. July 19, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, ed. July 11, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, ed. July 12, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, ed. July 13, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, ed. July 13, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, ed. July 13, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barling, live, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792, Wm. Bingha	Robert,	1,000	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	N d		May				E .	Bingham.	
1772, July 22, 1896, 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 22, 1896, 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 22, 1896, 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 19, 1896, 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 25, 1896, 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 25, 1896, 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 25, 1896, 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 19, 1896, 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1772, July 25, 1896, 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1772, May 26, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Et 1706, 1,100 Wm. Et 1706, 1,100 Wm. Et 1706, 1,100 Wm. Et 17	1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, el. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, el. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, el. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, el. 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, el. 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, el. 1772, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, el. 1772, May 22, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, Wm.	1722, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1772, May 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1772, May 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1772, May 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm Bingham, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm Bingham, 1772, May 22, 1796, 1,100 Wm Bingham, 1772, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm Bingham, 1772, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm Bingham, 1772, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm Bingham, 1772, May 28, 1796, 1,000 Wm Bingham, 1772, May 29, 1806, 1,000 Wm Bingham, 1772, May 20, 1806, 1,000 Wm Bingham, 1772,	1722, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 1722, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 2722, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 2722, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 2722, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 2722, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 2722, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 2722, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 2722, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 2722, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 2722, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 2722, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 2722, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 2722, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, et al. 2722, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, at al. 2722, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, Wm. Bingha	Modert,	T, 000	<u> </u>	II.	Ŋ,		July		_		Alex.	Baring, el	
11722, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, e Jing, 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, e Jing, 2 July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, e Jing, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, e Jing, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, e Jing, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, e Jing, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, e Jing, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, e Jing, July 25, 1806, 1,090 Alex Barling, e Jing, July 25, 1806, 1,090 Alex Barling, e Jing, July 25, 1806, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, lift, July 25, 1806, 1,000 W	1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1772, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,0	11722, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, may 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 22, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 22, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, May 22, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, Wm. Bing	11722, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 31, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 31, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 31, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 37, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 37, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 37, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. July 36, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, may 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1000 Wm. Bingham,	Robert, 1,000	1,000	_	Z Fad	ā		July		_	_	Alex.		j
11722, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 12, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1772, May 25, 1786, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20,	11722, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 17722, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 17722, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 17722, May 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 17722, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 17722, May 25, 1806, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 17722, May 25, 1806, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 17722, May 25, 1806, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 17722, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham	11722, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1722, July 12, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1722, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1722, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1722, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1722, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1722, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1722, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1722, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1722, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1722, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1722, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1722, May 25, 1736, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1722, May 25, 1736, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1732, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1732, Wm. Bingham, 1732, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1732, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1732, July 20, 1806, 1000 Wm. Bingham, 1800, 1800, 1800, 1000, 1000, 1000, 1000, 1000, 1000, 1000, 1000, 1000, 1000,	11722, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 17722, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 17722, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 17722, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 17722, July 11, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 17722, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 17722, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 17722, July 18, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 17722, July 18, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 17722, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 17722, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 17722, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 17722, May 28, 1796, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 17722, May 28, 1796, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 17722, Wm. Bin	Robert, 1,000	1,000		댎	ā		July				Alex.		
1772, July 12, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, Aug. 6, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm.	1772, July 12, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 18, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, May 22, 1796, 1,100 Wm, Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm, Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm, Bingham, 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm, Bingham, 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm, Bingham,	1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 11, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, May 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm Bingham, et 1772, May 26, 1796, 1,100 Wm Bingham, et 1772, May 27, 1796, 1796, 1796, 1796, 1796,	1772, July 22, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, July 18, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1772, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1772, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1772, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1772, July 20, 1806, 1,0	Robert, 1,000	1,000	_	pril	Ñ		July			_	Alex.	Baring, et	급
1172. July 19, 1806, 1,059 Alex Baring, et 1172. July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1172. July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1172. Aug. 6, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1172. July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1172. July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1172. July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1172. July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1172. May 25, 1736, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 1772. July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772. July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772. July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1772. July 20, 1806, 180	1792, July 19, 1806, 1,059 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 11, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 18, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 18, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, et 1792, Aug. 6, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, et 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1806, 1806, 1806, 18	11792. July 19, 1806, 1,059 Alex. Baring, e. 11792. July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 11792. July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 11792. July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 11792. July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 11792. July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 11792. July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, i. 1792. May 23, 1796, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 1792. May 28, 1796, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 1792. July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792. July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792. July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792.	11792. July 19, 1806, 1,059 Alex. Baring, e. 11792. July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 11792. July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 11792. July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 11792. July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 11792. July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 11792. July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, i. 1792. May 25, 1796, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 1792. May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792. July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792. July 20, 1806, 1,090 Wm. Bingham, 1806, 1000 Wm. Bingham, 1806, 1000 Wm	1,000	1,000		pril	Ø		July			Ť			ij
1792 July 11, 1806 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1792 July 11, 1806 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1792 July 21, 1806 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1792 July 21, 1806 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1772 July 25, 1806 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1772 July 25, 1806 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1792 July 25, 1806 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1792 July 25, 1806 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1792 July 13, 1806 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1792 July 25, 1806 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1792 Alex Barling, et 1792 May 25, 1796 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1795 1796 1,100 Wm. Et 1796 1,100 May 25, 1796 1,	1792 July 21, 1896, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 21, 1896, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, Aug. 5, 1896, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 21, 1896, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1896, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 29, 1896, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, Mm. Et 1792, Et 1793, Et	1792 July 13, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,090 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,090 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,090 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, Mm. Et 1802, Et 1806, 1,000	1792 July 13, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 13, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, 1000 Wm. Bingham, et 1000 Wm. Et 1000	Robert,	1,000	_	pri	Ñ		July						j
1792 July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792 July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792 July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1752 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1762 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792 Aug 25, 1796, 1,009 Alex Baring, et 1792 May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1795 1796 1,100 Mm. Bingham, et 1796 1,100 Mm. Et 1796 1,100 Mm. Et 1796 1,100 Mm.	1792 July 19, 1896, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792 July 19, 1896, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792 July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772 July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792 July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, et 1792 July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, et 1792 Aug 25, 1796, 1,009 Alex Baring, et 1792 May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792 July 25, 1806, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 1792 July 25, 1806 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 1792 Mm. Bingham, 1792 Mm. Bingham, 1792 Mm. Bingham, 1793 Mm. Bingham, 1	11792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 11, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1732, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1732, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 18, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1806, 1000 Wm. Bingham, 1806, 1000 Wm. Bingham, 1806, 1000 Wm. Bin	11792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 11792, July 11, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 11792, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 11792, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 11792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 11792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 11792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 11792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 11792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, i. 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1000 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1000 Wm. Bing	Robert,	1,000	_	pril	ø		July		_	Ė	Alex.		궣
1792, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, Aug. 5, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Et 1702, July 20, 1806, 1009 Wm. Et	1792, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, Aug. 6, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Et 1806, 1909 Wm. Et 1806, 1909 Wm.	1792, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1792, Aug. 5, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1792, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Barring, 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Barring, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, Mm. Bingham, 1792, 1796, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1796, 1,000	11792, July 31, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 11792, Aug. 6, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 11792, July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 11792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1792, July 26, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, i. 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1806, 1000, 1000, 1000, 1000, 1000, 1000, 1000, 1000, 1000, 1000,	Robert,	1,000	_	pril	8	_	July		-		Alex.	Baring, et	ä
1792 Aug. 5 1806 1,099 Alex Barling, et 1722 July	1792 Aug. 5 1806 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1772 July 17, 1806 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1772 July 25, 1806 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1772 July 25, 1806 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1772 Aug. 25, 1796 1,000 VPm. Bingham. 1772 July 25, 1806 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1772 Aug. 25, 1806 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1772 Aug. 25, 1806 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1772 May 25, 1796 1,000 Vm. Bingham, et 1772 May 23, 1796 1,100 Vm. Bingham, et 1772 May 25, 1806 1,099 Vm. Bingham, et 1772 July 29, 1806 1,099 Vm. Bingham, et 1772 July 28, 1806 1,099 Vm. Bingham, et 1772 July 28, 1806 1,099 Vm. Bingham, et 1772 Vm. Bingham, et 1772 Vm. Bingham, et 1775 Vm. Bingham, et 177	1792 Aug. 5 1806 1,099 Alex Baring, et al. 1722 July 17, 1806 1,099 Alex Baring, et al. 1722 July 25, 1806 1,099 Alex Baring, et al. 1782 July 25, 1806 1,099 Alex Baring, et al. 1782 July 25, 1806 1,099 Alex Baring, et al. 1782 July 25, 1806 1,099 Alex Baring, et al. 1782 Aug. 25, 1806 1,099 Alex Baring, et al. 1782 May 25, 1796 1,009 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1782 May 25, 1796 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1782 May 25, 1796 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1782 May 25, 1796 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1782 May 25, 1796 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1782 May 25, 1796 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1782 May 25, 1796 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1782 May 25, 1796 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1782 July 25, 1806 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1782 July 25, 1806 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1782 July 25, 1806 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1782 July 25, 1806 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1782 July 25, 1806 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1783 1785	1792 Aug. 5 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1722 July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1723 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1782 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1782 July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, et 1782 July 19, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, et 1782 July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, et 1782 May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1782 May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1792 May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1792 July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792 July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1793 July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1794 24, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1795 July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1795 1795 Wm. Bingham, et 1795 July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1795 1795 Wm. Bingham, et 1795 Wm. Et 1795 Wm. Et 1795 Wm. Et 1795 Wm. Et	Robert,	1,000		pril	9	_	July			_	Alex.		
1772 July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772 May 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772 July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, et 1772 May 25, 1796, 1,009 Alex Baring, et 1772 May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1772 May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1772 May 25, 1796, 1,100 May 25	1772 July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1772 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1772 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1772 May 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex. Baring, et 1772 July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex. Baring, et 1772 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Barring, et 1772 May 25, 1796, 1,009 Alex. Barring, et 1772 May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1772 May 25, 1806, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, et 1772 July 25, 1806, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, et 1775 Wm. Et 1775 W	1792 July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1732 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1792 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1792 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1792 July 18, 1806, 1,009 Alex. Baring, et 1792 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, et 1792 May 25, 1796, 1,009 Alex. Baring, et 1792 May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1792 May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1792 May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1792 May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1792 May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1792 May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et 1792 July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792 July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1792 July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et 1,000 Wm. Bing	1792 July 17, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 1732 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 1792 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 1792 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 1792 July 29, 1806, 1,009 Alex. Baring, e. 1792 July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Baring, e. 1792 May 25, 1796, 1,009 Alex. Baring, e. 1792 May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, e. 1792 May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, e. 1792 May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, e. 1792 May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, e. 1792 May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, e. 1792 July 29, 1806, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, e. 1792 July 29, 1806, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, e. 1792 July 29, 1806, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, e. 1,000 Wm. Bin	1,000	1,000	_	pril	ø		Aug.				Alex.	Baring, et	급
1772. July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, e 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,009 Alex Barling, e 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, i 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barling, i 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, i 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, i 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, i 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, i 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, i 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, i 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, i	17:2 July 25 1806	1772. July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1782. July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1782. May 23, 1796, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1782. July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1782. July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1782. May 25, 1796, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1782. May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, e 1782. May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, e 1782. May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, e 1782. July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, e	1772. July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1782. July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1782. May 23, 1796, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1782. July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1782. July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1782. May 25, 1796, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1782. May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, e 1782. May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, e 1782. July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, e 1782. July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, e 1782. July 28, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, e 1782. July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, e 1782. July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, e 1782. July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, e	Robert, 1,000	1,000		pril	a		July			_	Alex.	Baring, et	j
1792, July 21, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e. 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, e. 1792, July 25, 1796, 1,009 Alex Baring, e. 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, i. 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,099 Alex Baring, i. 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, i. 1793, Illy 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, i. 1793, Illy 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, i. 1794, Illy 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, i. 1795, Illy 20, 1806, 1009 Wm. Bingham,	1792, July 21, 1806, 1,089 Alex Baring, e. 1792, July 26, 1806, 1,090 Alex Baring, e. 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,090 Alex Baring, i. 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, i. 1792, Aug. 5, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, i. 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, May 22, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, i. 1792, Wm. Bingham, i. 1793, Wm. Bingham, i. 1794, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, i. 1795, Wm. Bingham, i. 1795, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, i. 1795, Wm. Bingham, i. 1795, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, i. 1795, Wm. Bingham, i. 1795	1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, e 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,000 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham,	1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, e 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, e 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,009 Alex Baring, 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Baring, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham,	Robert, 1,000	1,000		pril	64		July		_	_	Alex.	Baring, et	ä
1792, July 25, 1804, 1,009 Alex Baring, end 1792, May 23, 1794, 1,000 Wm. Bingbam. 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barring, 1792, Aug. 5, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barring, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingbam, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingbam, 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingbam, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingbam, 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingbam, 1792, 1794, 17	1792 July 25, 1806	1792, July 25, 1806, 1,069 Alex Barting, et al. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,009 Alex Barting, et al. 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,069 Alex Barting, et al. 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,069 Alex Barting, et al. 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, May 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, et al. 1792, et al. 1	1792 July 25, 1896	Robert, 1,000	1,000		pril	9		July		_	_	Alex.	Baring, et	ä
1792, May 23, 1794, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barring. 1792, Aug. 6, 1806, 1,009 Alex Barring. 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, 1119 29, 1806, 1,000 Wm. Bingham. 1792, 1119 20, 1806, 1,000 Wm. Bingham. 1792, 1806, 1,000 Wm. Bingha	1792, May 22, 1794, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1792, Aug. 5, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1792, May 23, 1794, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 28, 1794, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, Mm. Bingham, 1792	1172. May 23, 1759, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1722. July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Barring, 1732. May 25, 1796, 1,099 Alex. Barring, 1732. May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792. May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792. May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792. May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792. May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792. May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792. July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792. July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792. July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1772.	1792, May 22, 1794, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, July 19, 1806, 1,089 Alex Barring. 1782, July 25, 1806, 1,089 Alex Barring. 1782, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham.	Robert, 1,000	1,000	_	pril	a		July			_	Alex.	Baring, et	ä
1792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806	1792, July 19, 1806, 1,069 Alex Barring, 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,069 Alex Barring, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,090 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 20, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1906, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1906, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 19	1792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1806, 1806, 1,009 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1	1792, July 19, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1806, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1806,	Robert, 1,000	1,000	_	pril	8		May		_	_	W.E	Bingham.	
1792 July 25, 1806 1,099 Alex. Barring, 1792 Augy 5, 1806 1,099 Alex. Barring, 1792 May 25, 1736 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792 May 23, 1736 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792 May 23, 1736 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792 May 28, 1736 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792 July 29, 1806 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792 July 28, 1806 1,099 Wm. Bingham,	1782, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex. Barring, 1782, Aug. 5, 1806, 1,009 Alex. Barring, 1782, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, Mm. Bingham	1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1792, Aug. 5, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 1806, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1806, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1806,	1792, July 25, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1792, Aug. 5, 1806, 1,099 Alex Barring, 1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, Mm.	Robert,1,000	7,000		pril	~		July				Alex.		et el.
1792, Aug. 5, 1806, 1,089 Alex. Barring. 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham. 1792, 1119 29, 1806, 1,000 Wm. Bingham. 1792,	1792, Aug. 5, 1806, 1, 089 Alex. Barring, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 28, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1, 099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100, 100, 10	1792, Aug. 5, 1806, 1,069 Alex. Barring, 1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1773, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1006,	1792 Aug. 5, 1806 1,099 Alex. Barring, 1792 May 25, 1796 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792 May 23, 1796 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792 May 23, 1796 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792 May 23, 1796 1,100 Wm. Bingham, 1792 July 29, 1806 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792 July 29, 1806 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792 July 28, 1806 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792 July 28, 1806 1,099 Wm. Bingham, 1792	Robert, 1,000	1,000	_	pri	4		July		_	_	Alex.		at e.
11792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm.	1792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm.	1172. May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792. May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792. May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792. May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792. May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792. July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. 1772. July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm.	1772. May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792. May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792. May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792. May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792. July 29, 1896, 1,009 Wm. 1772. July 29, 1896, 1,099 Wm. 1772. July 29, 1896, 1,099 Wm.	Robert, 1,000	1,000	<u> </u>	pril	~		Aug.				Alex.		٠; د
11792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 11792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 11792, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 11792, July 29, 1896, 1,009 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1896, 1,009 Wm.	1792, May 23, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1, 099 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1, 099 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1, 099 Wm.	1792, May 23, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, May 25, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1896, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1, 099 Wm. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1, 099 Wm.	1792, May 23, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, May 23, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, May 25, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1896, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1, 099 Wm. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1, 099 Wm.	Robert, 1,000	1,000	÷	pril	~		May			_	Wm.	Bingham.	
1792, May 23, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1773, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1896, 1,099 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1896, 1,099 Wm.	1792, May 23, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1, 099 Wm. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1, 099 Wm.	1792, May 23, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1773, May 28, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1, 099 Wm. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1, 099 Wm.	1792, May 23, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1896, 1, 099 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1896, 1, 099 Wm.	Robert,	1,000		pril	84		May			_	¥ B	Bingham,	
1772, May 25, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1772, May 25, 1776, 1,100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,009 Wm.	1792, May 25, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, May 28, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm.	1772, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1772, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. 1772, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm.	1772, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1772, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. 1772, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm.	Robert,	1,000	_	prii	84		May				Wm.	Bingham,	
1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. 1792 July 28, 1806	1792, May 28, 1796, 1, 100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1, 099 Wm. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1, 099 Wm.	1792, May 28, 1796, 1,000 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm.	1792, May 28, 1796, 1,100 Wm. 1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm.	Robert,	1,000	<u> </u>	pril	61		May		_		Wm.	Bingham,	
1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm.	1792, July 29, 1806, 1,066 Wm. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,066 Wm.	1792, July 29, 1806, 1,069 Wm. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,069 Wm.	1792, July 29, 1806, 1,099 Wm. 1792, July 28, 1806, 1,099 Wm.	Robert,	1,000	·	pril	61		May			-	Wm.	Bingham,	
1792 July 28 1806 1 000 Turm	1732, July 28, 1806. 1,089 Wm.	1792, July 28, 1806. 1,089 Wm.	1792, July 28, 1806. 1,099 Wm.	Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April	1,000	·	pril	84		July				W.m.	Bingham	;
The same of the sa				Blackwell, Robert,	1.000 1.	_`	pril	64		July		_		WIE.	Bingham.	

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

		_									_	_		_				-			_
Name of patentee.	Wm. Bingham,	Alex. Barring, et al.	Wm. Bingham, Esq.	Alex. Baring, et al.	Alex. Baring, et al.	Alex. Baring, et al.	Alox. Baring, et al.	Wm. Bingham, Esq.		-		Alex. Baring, ot al.									
Acres returned.	1,009	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,089	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,094	1,089	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,100	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,080
of return.	5, 1806,	5, 1806,				17, 1806,			17, 1806,		19, 1806,			17, 1806,			24, 1796,	17, 1806,	80, 1806,	6, 1806.	6, 1806.
Date	Aug.	Aug.	July	May	July	July	July	July	May	July	July	Aug.	Aug.								
Date of wurrant. Date of return	26, 1792,	26, 1792,	26, 1792,	26, 1792,	26, 1792,	26, 1792,	26, 1792,	26, 1792,	26, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	-	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,		27, 1792.	
Dute o	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April
Quantity.	1.000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,6	1,(0)	1,000	1,00	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	3	1,100
Name of warrantee.	Robert,						Robert,		•					Rcbert,		Robert.			E Port		Rebert,
ame of w		Robert,	Robert,	R. bert,	Robert,	Rcbert,			Robert,		Robert,	Robert,	Robert,								
2	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	B!ackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell.	Blackwell	Blackwell.	Blackwell	Diackwell,	Blackwell,
No. of tract.	1274	1275	1276	1277	1278	1279	1280	1281	1282	1283	1284	1285	1286	1287	1288	1289	1290	1291	6061	7077	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

4	a a	at al.	et al.	et al.	et al.	et el.	E P	Ē	E	Bo				Ē8Ģ.	Esq.	Ę			E G	Ē	Eac.	Ded.				Esq	4	t al.	it al				
arlue.	Baring.	Baring.	Barirg.	arir.g.	Barir.g,	Barirg,	Barit.g.			Baring,	Baring,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	ngham,	ngham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	ngham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham.	Baring,	Baring, e	Baring,
jî X			_	-								-				'n.	Ä.	'n.	a.	'n.			'n.	'n.	'n.	'n.		_					
Alex	¥	¥	Alex	¥ je	¥	A lex.	A lex.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	A lex.	Wm.	Wm.	W	W.E.	wm.	¥	*	×	Wm.	W.E.	₩.	W.H.	W.H.	Wm.	*	WIE	Wm.	¥	W.m.	A.lex	¥	Alex.
1.099	1,039	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,089	1,100	1,100	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,100	1,097	1,046-56	1,094	1,099	1,009	292-88	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,069	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,009	1,090
1806.	1806	1806.	1806,	1806,	1806,	1806,	1806.	1806,	1806,	1806,	1806,	1796.	1796,	1806,	1806.	1806.	1796,	1806.	1806,	1807,	1806,	1806,	1807.	1806,	1806,	1806,	1806,	1806.	1806,	1806,	1806,	1806,	1806,
•	-	12	21,	ĸ	ຂ່	8ì	8	શે	ຂ່	ຂ່	8	នា៍	ដ	ä	8	ğ	ĸ	œ,	œ.	ર્લ	ō,	2,	X.	œ.	5	ë,	ä	10,	ä	9,	5,	Ξ.	2
Aug.	Aug.	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	May	May	July	July	July	May.	April	April	July	Aug.	July	June	April	April	April	April						
285	138	28.	1792,	Ž,	138,	28.	1792,	36	138	138,	1792.	1792,	<u>2</u>	1792.	282,	732	138	1792,	1792,	1792,	1382,	1792,	1792.	1792,	138	1792,	1792,	732	1782.	1792,	132,	1792.	785.
1	F.	×	%	2	7	2	7	22	72	2	7	2	2	7	2	2	2	F	2	7	Z	2	7	2	2	2	7	2	7	2	2	2	2,
Ŧ	=	=	_	_	_	_	_	=	_	_	_	_	=	_	_	_	=	=	=	_	=	=	=	_	=	=	_	_	_	=	=	=	=
Apri	Apr	Apr	April	Apri	Apri	Apri	Apri	Apri	Apr	Apri	Apri	Apr	Apr	Apri	Apr	Apr	Apr	Apr	Apr	Apri	Apr	Apr	Apr	Apri	Apr	Apr	Apri	Apri	Apri	Apr	April	Apr	Apr
-	_	_	1,000 Apri	_		_	_	_					_	-					-		-	-					-						
-	_	_	—	_		_	_	_					_	-					-		-	-					-						
-	_	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	-	1,000	1,000	1,000	1.000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,300		1,000	1,000	1,000	
1,000	1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert,1,000	Robert,1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert,1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert,	Robert, 1,000	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,1,000	Robert,1,000	Robert,1,000	Rcbert,	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,300	Robert, 1, 00	Robert, 1,000	Robert,	Robert,1,000	1,000

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

•		-				_	_	-			_		_			_		_	_	
Name of patentee.	Alex. Baring, et al.	ĕ	Alex. Baring, et al.	ę	ë	Baring, et			Alex. Baring, et al.											
Acres returned.	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,039	1,099	1,089	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,098	1,099	1,099	1,090	1,089	1,090	1.000
Date of return.	21, 1806,									15, 1806,			21, 1806,		25, 1806,	16, 1806,	17, 1806,	15, 1806,	15, 1806,	25, 1806,
Date o	July	April	April	April	April	July	July	July	April	April	April	April	July							
Date of warrant.		_		27, 1792,			27, 1792,	• •		27, 1792,	_	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,		-				27, 1792.
Date o	April	April	April	April	April	April	Apríl	April	April	April	April	April								
Quantity.	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	000.	1,000	1,(30	1,08	1,000	1,000	1.000	1,000	1.03
Name of warrantee.	Robert,																			Robert
vame of				Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,		Robert,	Robert,	Robert,					Robert,		
<i>A</i>	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell,	Blackwell.								
No. of tract.	1329	1330	1331	1332	1333	1334	1336	1336	1337	1338	1339	1340	1341	1342	_	1344	1346	1346	1847	1348

1,089 Alex. Baring, et al. 1,089 Alex. Baring, et al.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex. Baring, et	Alex.	Alex. Baring, et	WE	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Alex. Baring, et	Alex. Baring, et	Alex.	Alex. Baring, et	Alex.	1,059 Alex. Baring, et al.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex. Baring, et	Wm.	Wm. Bingham,	WH.	Alex. Baring, et	Wm.	Wm. Bingham,	1,099 Wm. Bingham, Eaq.	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	W.m.	1,099 Wm. Bingham, Esq.
17, 1806, 17, 1806,	17, 1806,	17, 1806.	25, 1806,	18, 1806,	18, 1506,	24, 1796,	23, 1796,	25, 1796,	26, 1796,	18, 1806,	18, 1806,	18. 1806,	17	18,	18,	81	18,	18,	ដ	2	÷	69	œ	ıc.	ø,	θ,	ຕົ	64	οί	es,	۳.	ø;
ril 27, 1792, April	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27, 1792,	27. 1792.
			E	T	E	-	T	τ	Έ	τ	τ	T	τ	τ	τ	E	-	1.			-	T	τ			1.	77	7	↽	•	₹.	
1,000 April			1,600	1,000	1,000	1,000		-	-	_	-			1,000		-	1,000	1,000	1,000	_	1,000	-	-		1,000	1,000				_	_	1,000
				-	-			-	-	_	-			-		-	_	-		_		-	-		-					_	_	_ `
	Robert, 1,000	1,000	Robert, 1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	-	1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	1,000	1,000	Robert, 1,000		, Robert, 1,000	, Robert, 1,000	1,000

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1722, Jan. 2, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1722, Jan. 3, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 3, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 3, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 3, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 3, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 3, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1732, Jan. 6, 1734, 1,099 Wm. Blackwell Robe		
Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 2, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 3, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 3, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 3, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 3, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 3, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 3, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 3, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 3, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, 1794, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, 1794, 1	Name of patentee.	Bingham,
Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 2, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 3, Blackwell, Robert, 1,000 April 27, 1792, Jan. 6, Blac	Астев тевитиса.	1, 089 1, 089
Name of warrantee.	of return.	2, 1794, 2, 1794, 3, 1794, 3, 1794, 3, 1794, 6, 1794, 7, 1806, 7, 1806, 6, 1794, 6, 1794, 8, 1794, 9, 1794, 9, 1794, 9, 1794, 9, 1794,
Name of warrantee.	Date	Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan.
Name of warrantee.	of warrant.	ន់ដន់ដន់ដន់ដន់ដន់ដង់ដង់ដង់ដង់ដង់ដង់
Blackwell, Robert,	Date	April
Blackwell, Robert,	Quantity.	
	Name of warrantee.	Robert, Robert
125 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	No. of tract.	1284 Black 1286 Black 1286 Black 1289 Black 1289 Black 1390 Black 1390 Black 1391 Black 1397 Black 1397 Black 1397 Black 1400 Black 1400 Black 1401 Black 1402 Black 1403 Black 1404 Black 1404 Black 1404 Black 1404 Black 1405 Black 1406 Black

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

	•
Name of patentee.	Wm. Bingham, Esq.
Астев тегитлед.	, 1100 1110 1110 1110 1110 1110 1110 111
Date of return.	Dec. 20, 1734, Dec. 2
Date of warrant. Date of return.	Dec. 13, 1783, Dec. 14, 1783, Dec. 14, 1783, Dec. 15, 1783, Dec. 15, 1783, Dec. 16, 1783, Dec. 1783, Dec. 18, 1
Quantity.	1,000 1,000
antee.	
Name of warrantee.	Wm. Beq.,
Z Z	Bligham, V
No. of tract.	2242 2243 2244 2245 2246 2246 2246 2247 2268 2269 2269 2269 2269 2269 2269 2269

,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	wm. Bingham,	Wm. Dingnam,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingbam,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingbam,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Alex. Baring, et	Alex.	Alex. Baring, et	Alex.	Alex.	_
16, 1794,	178,	1794,	17g.	7. F.		į,	į	7	1784.	13. 13.	1794,	17k.	178.	17 9 .	1794.	1784.	<u>1</u>	13 13	1794,	13g.	<u>¥</u>	1794.	<u>1</u>	1796,	1806,	1806,	1806,	1806	1806,	1981
D D C	9 6	Ď G	Ď S	ğ ;	6	ğ 2		Ď	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	<u>5</u>	Dec.	Dec.	Ď S	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	May	June	June	June	July	June	757
12, 1798, 13, 1798,										12, 1792,		•				1792,			12, 1792,	12, 1792,	•				•			14, 1792,		14. 1106,
D 06.		ģ	ş.	છ ે :	ź ;	į,		; ;	e;	ö	ပ	ö	ei	ö	ن	ij	ö	ij	٠ ن	ei	ď	ei.	ei ei	ei.	.:	٠.	٠.;	e i	.: .	
		Ã	Ă	<u> </u>	Ā	5 2	Š	å	គឺ	Å	Å	គឺ	ğ	គឺ	å	ឝ៓	å	Ã	Å	Ğ	å	Ă	Å	ă	ă	ă	å	គ្គ	ă č	2
1,000					-				_					_					-	٠.		-		_	_	-		_		•
1,000		1,00	1,000	1,000	88.	3 8			1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000 -	1,000		-		_	_	-		_		•
	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	000.1	000 -	38	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000 -	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000		MAT
	Esq.	1,000	Eaq., 1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	Eso	Wm. Esq.	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Eaq., 1,000	Esq.,	Esq., 1,000	Esq., 1,000	Esq., 1,000	Esq., 1,000	Eag. 1,000	Esq., 1,000	Esq., 1,000	Esq.,	Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Esq., 1,000	Esq., 1,000	Esq., 1,000	1,000	MA'T
Beq.,	W.m. Esq.	Wm. Baq. 1,000	Wm., Eaq.,	W.m., Esta,	W.m., 1584.	W. H., Esse,	Eso	Wm. Esq.	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq.,	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	wm. Esq., 1,000	Eag. 1,000	Wm., Esq.,	Wm., Esq., 1,000	, Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	, Wm., Esq., 1,000	, Wm., Esq., 1,000	, Wm., Esq., 1,000	1,000	, William Landin

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

ı 	
Name of patentee.	Alex. Baring, et al.
Acres returned.	1,100 1,106 1,106 1,100
of return.	2, 1806, 2, 1806, 2, 1806, 27, 1806, 1, 1806, 1, 1806, 1, 1806, 28, 1806, 27, 1806, 28, 1806, 28
Date	July July July July June June June June June June June June
Date of warrant. Date of return.	14, 1792, 14, 1793, 14, 1793, 1794,
Date	Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec.
Quantity.	1,000 1,000
antee.	
Warr	E80. E80. E80. E80. E80. E80. E80. E80.
Name of warrantee.	WWB., WB., WB., WB., WB., WB., WB., WB.,
4	Bingham,
No. of tract.	3506 3507 3509 3509 3510 3511 3514 3514 3518 3518 3518 3518 3518 3518 3518 3518

1,008 Alex. Baring, et al. 1,100 Alex. Baring, et al. 1,100 Alex. Baring, et al. 1,100-80 Alex. Baring, et al.	# # # # # #	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	1,089-120 Alex. Baring, et al. 1,069 Alex. Baring, et al.	Alex.	Alex.	D. Broadhead,	D. Broadhead.	880 D. Broadhead, Esq.	D. Broadhead,		D. Broadhead,	1,040 Joseph Barry.	
1806, 1806, 1806,															1818,	, 0101
4 4 00 00	ਸ਼ੁੱਸ਼ ਸ਼ੁੱ	∞ ⊬ ⊢	اد. من	۲, ۲,	۲. ۲.	က် က်	တ် တ	တေ် ထ	% %	8	% 8	8	ė ×	ឌ	<u>د</u> و	ř
July July July July	May May	July July July	July	July July	July July	July	July	July	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	July	March	
1792, 1792, 1792,	1792, 1792, 1798,	287 287 287	1782 1792	17 92 , 17 92 ,	1792,	1792, 1792,	1792, 1792,	1792, 1792,	1793,	1798,	, 25 25 26 26 27 28 28	1798,	. 26	138 9.	78 2, 6	8 3
3333		z z z		3 3		3 3	1 1	# #	+ +	.	+ +	÷.		12,		ä
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Dec. Dec.	9 9 9	, 0, 0, 0, 0,	<u>ئ</u> ئ	નું છું		၌ ၌	જે જે	2 2	2	ž ž	<u> </u>	, A	٨.	8 8	
			1AA	ĂĂ	ĂĂ	ĂĂ	ĂĂ	ĂĂ	ž K	ž	K K	ž	K	ž	ŽŽ	Ż
000,1	98 6										\$ \$ \$				2 2 00'i	
		11,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	96,1	1,000	\$ \$		400 Mr	\$ 8				
		11,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	96,1	1,000	904	400		400	008	1,000	1,000	1,000
Wm, Esq., Wm, Esq., Wm, Esq.,	Wm., Beq., Wm., Beq., Wm., Esq.,	Wm. Esq., 1,000 Wm. Esq., 1,000 Wm. Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm. Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm. Esq., 1,000	Wm. Esq., 1,000	Wm. Esq. 1,000	Jr., Jr., 400	Jr.,	Jr., 400	Jr., 400	Jr., 300	Jr., 1,000	Jr., 1,000	Jr.,
Wm, Esq., Wm, Esq., Wm, Esq.,	Wm., Beq., Wm., Beq., Wm., Esq.,	Wm. Esq., 1,000 Wm. Esq., 1,000 Wm. Esq.	Wm. Esq. 1,000	Wm. Esq., 1,000	Wm., Esq., 1,000	Wm. Esq., 1,000 Wm. Esq., 1,000	Wm. Esq., 1,000	Esq., 1,000	Jr., Jr., 400	John, Jr., 400		John, Jr.,	Jr., 300	John, Jr., 1,000	Jr., 1,000	John, Jr., 1,000

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

# # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # # #	John G. Hall. John G. Hall. John G. Hall. Anthony H. Enwer, in trust. John Greiner. John Barling, et al. John Blagham, Eseq. Wm. Blagham, Eseq.
of pate	nwer, stal. Stal. Esq. Esq. Esq. Esq.
Name of patentee.	G. Hall. G. Hall. D. Hall. My H. Enwer Greiner. Greiner. Greiner. Greiner. Barling, et al. Barling, et al. Blingham, Esc
	John G. Hall. John G. Hall. John G. Hall. John Greiner. Weither Blanghar
Acres re urned.	1,096-66 1,077-12 1,090 1,090 1,090 1,090 1,090 1,090 1,109 1,100 1,109 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,000
iturn.	1872, 1872, 1885, 1803, 1803, 1806, 1806, 1796, 1796, 1779, 1779, 1779, 1779, 1779, 1779, 1779, 1779, 1779, 1779, 1779, 1779, 1779,
20	44
Dat.	Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug.
Date of warrant. Date of return	1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793.
e of w	
Dad	N N O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O
Quantity	1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
ntee.	John, Jr., Henry, Henry, Henry, Henry, M. Wm, Esq., m, Wm, Esq.,
Name of warrantee.	
IIII of W	John, Jr. John,
8Z	Barron, John, Barron, John, Barron, John, Barron, John, Barron, John, Beck, Henry, Bergham, Wm. Bingham, Wm. Bingham, Wm. Bingham, Wm.
No. of tract.	4280 4281 4281 4283 4284 4286 4286 4286 4286 4311 4318 4318 4318 4318 4318 4318 4318

Wm. Bingham, Esq.		William Bingham. Abraham Hunsicker, et al.		Moses Levy Mos
1,008-140 1,100 1,100 1,008-140 1,003-140	1,100	001,1,1,1,00	1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,068-90 1,123-8	1,117 1,117 1,117 1,117 1,102-150 1,117 1,101-150
ស្ដេញស្ដេញ	ង្ខ្នាក្ស្ន	ីសំសៅស់ ស់ ស់ ស	ដែលដែដដែល ^ក ក	2, 1797, 2, 1797, 4, 1797, 4, 1797, 4, 1797, 4, 1797, 4, 1797, 4, 1797,
	1793, 1793, 1793, 1793, 1793,	1793, 1794, 1794,	45 17 45 17	1784, Dec.
	— D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	Dec. Jan. Jan. Jan.	Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Feb.	Meb b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b b
			86 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90	
	Beq. Beq. Beq. Beq. Beq. Beq.	. Esq., Jr., Jr., Jr., Jr.,		
Wm., Esq., Wm., Esq., Wm., Esq., Wm., Esq., Wm., Esq.,		<i>-i</i> '		444444
Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham,		_ 28866		
25 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	4334 4335 4336 4336 4337 4337	4339 4620 4621 4622 4623 4623	4625 4627 4627 4628 4629 5111	5113 5114 6115 5116 5117 5117 5118

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

ı————	
Name of patentee.	John Nicholson. John Nicholson. John Nicholson. John Nicholson. John Nicholson. John Nicholson. Peter Baynton. Peter Baynton. Peter Baynton. Peter Baynton. Clement Biddle.
Acres returned.	1, 000 1,
of return.	29, 1794, 29, 1794, 29, 1794, 29, 1794, 20, 1796, 20, 17
Date	April April April April April April March March March March March Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan.
Date of warrant. Date of return.	5, 1794, 179
Date o	Feb. Feb. Feb. Feb. Feb. Feb. Feb. Feb.
Quantity.	1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
No. of tract. Nam: of warrantee.	Barker, William, Barker, William, Barker, William, Barker, William, Barker, William, Barker, William, Baynton, Peter, Pet
No. of tract.	5122 5123 5124 5126 5126 5127 5142 5142 5143 5144 5144 5146 5500 6500 6500 6500 6500 6500 6500 65

984 Clement Biddle.	990 Thomas Stevenson.	990 Thomas Stevenson.	990 Thomas Stevenson.	990 Thomas Stevenson.	920 Thomas Stevenson.	590 Thomas Stevenson.	_	1,100-65 Moses Levy.				1,000 John Greiner.		1,000 John Greiner.	990 Thomas Stevenson.	990 Thomas Stevenson.	990 Thomas Stevenson.	990 Thomas Stevenson.	990 Thomas Stevenson.	990 Thomas Stevenson.	990 Thomas Stevenson.	990 Thomas Stevenson.	990 Thomas Stevenson.	990 Thomas Stevenson.	1,095 Daniel Brodhead.	1,038% Daniel Brodhead.	1,007% Daniel Brodhead.	1,001% Daniel Brodhead.	1,006% Daniel Brodhead.	1,003% Daniel Brodhead.	1,032 Daniel Brodhead.	1,003% Daniel Brodhead.	470% Daniel Brodhead.
	_	_	-	_	_	_	급	– i	1,1	T.						-	-									- _			_		•		
		78																													1795.		
8	8	8 8	8	20,	ន	ຂ່	63	%	બ	۲.		16,	15,	16,	8		8	20.	20.	ដ	21,	21.	21.	2.	23	23,	ឌ	ន៍	8	21.	26.	27	٤,
Jan.	July	July	July	July	July	July	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.		Aug	Aug.	Aug.	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	Oct.	Nov.	Nov.	Š.	8 6	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Oct.
1791.	1794,	1791,	1794,	1734,	1794,	17P.	1794.	1794,	1794,	1794.	1794.	1794.	1794,	1791,	1794.	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794.	1784.	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,
ė		Ξ.	ž	ž	ž				¥.			ន់	ij	ij	e,	e,	~i	۲,	જં	۲,	٥į	~i	e,	e,i	31,	щ ;	31,	31.	я, Н	듁	≅,	31.	31,
March	å	등	둥	뜻	뚠	셨	유	성	믕	Ę	듄	_	_	_			41	đ	au	au	e)	au	a	a									.:
Ä	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	April	April	Apri	June	June	June	Jun	Ž	Jun	Jun	Jun	Jun	Jun	Dec	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec	Dec
_	_	1.000 Mar	_	_	_		_	_		-	_		-							_		-			_			_	_	_	1,000 Dec.	_	40¢ Dec
_	Bannon, John, Jr., 1,000	Bannon, John, Jr., 1.006	Bannon, John, Jr., 1,000 1	Bannen, John, Jr., 1,000 1	Bannon, John, Jr., 1,000 1	Bannon, John, Jr., 1,000	Bannen, John, Jr., 1,000	Barrett, Joseph,	Beck, Henry,	Beck, Henry,	Beck, Henry, 1,40	Bannon, John, Jr., et al., 1.040	1.00	Bannon, John, Jr., et al., 1,30	Bannon, John, Jr., et al, 1,900	Bannon, John, Jr., et al., 1,000	Bannon, John, Jr., et al., 1,640	Bannon, Jchn, Jr., et al., 1,600	Bannen, John, Jr., et al., 1,000	Bannon, John, Jr., et al., 1,6.0	Bannon, John, Jr., et al., 1,000	Broadhead, Dan'l, Esq., 1,100	Broadhead, Dan'l, Esq.,	Broadhead, Dan'l, Esq., 1,000	Broadhead, Dan'l, Esq., 1,060	Breadhead, Dan'l, Erq.,	Broadhead, Dan'l, Esq., 1,090 1	Broadhead, Dan'l, Esq., 1,000 1	Broadhead, Dan'l, Esq., 1,500 1	5762 Broadhead, Dan'l, Esq.,			

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS—Continued.

1	
Name of patentee.	John Greiner. John Greiner. John Cummings. John Brodhead. John Brodhead. Wm. P. Brady. Henry Billington, in trust, Jas. Yeates & R. Coleman, Esqrs. H. J. Huldekoper. Prattopher Capp. Christopher Capp. Christopher Capp. Christopher Capp. Wm. Cook, Esq. James Campbell, Esq. John Rick. M. Quigley & R. Stewart.
Астев тегигис д.	1, 061 1, 000 1, 000 1, 000 1, 100 1, 100 1, 100 2,
te of return.	Aug. 17, 1803, April 11, 1826, April 11, 1826, April 1, 1786, April 1, 1786, April 1, 1786, Bept. 29, 1834, Bept. 29, 1834, March 20, 1736, Nov. 7, 1786, Nov. 7, 1786, Nov. 7, 1786, Nov. 7, 1786, Nov. 7, 1786, Aug. 29, 1781, Nov. 7, 1786, Aug. 29, 1781,
Date of warrant. Date of return.	31, 1734, Aug. 31, 1734, Aug. 31, 1734, Aug. 31, 1734, April 32, 1734, April 32, 1734, April 32, 1736, Bept. 16, 1736, Juny 17, 1736, Juny 1, 1736, Juny 1, 1736, Juny 1, 1736, Juny 1, 1736, Jung 1,
Date of	Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec.
Quantity.	ननननन न
Name of warrantee.	Beck, Henry, Berd, Henry, Cook, William, Cook, William, Beq, Cook, William, Bed, Christonen, Fellx, Christonen, Fellx, Cooklasham, Fellx,
Mo. of tract.	5765 5765 5765 5766 5766 5768 3736 581 581 662 663 663 663 673 673 673 673 673 673 673

989% Charles Carroll. 989% Charles Carroll. 989% Charles Carroll.	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles	Charles
April 17, 1800, April 18, 1800, April 18, 1800,	3 23 23	æ	2	19	17,	14.	ءِ نہ	2	8	19,	12	1 2	۲,	z i	ដ	ដ	Ħ,	ដ	었	ឌ	ន	ង	zi	22	22	នាំ	හ.
18, 1792, 18, 1792, 18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1792,
900 July 900 July 900 July									-		-								_					_	500 Jul	_	_
				•															•••••••								
Charles, Charles, Charles,	Charles, Charles,		Charles,		Charles,	Charles,	Charles,		Charles,						Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,		Charles,		Charles,		_	Charles,	Charles,
Carroll, Carroll, Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll.	Carroll.	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll,	Carroll.	Carroll.	Carroll.
1487		~ .	. +	10	9	~	1498		- -	C1	60	Ŧ	10	9	-	œ	_ •	=	=	1512	513	24	515	ç	٠-	í	2

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

	I
Name of patentee.	Charles Carroll. Charles Carroll. Charles Carroll. Charles Carroll. Charles Carroll. Charles Carroll. John C. Heylman. John Davis. George Roberta. George Roberta. Joremlah Parker. Jeremlah Parker. Jeremlah Parker. Jeremlah Parker. Jeremlah Callins. Zachlus Collins. Zachlus Collins. Henry Chapman.
Acres returned.	7.7.7.7.7.8.8.8.9.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.7.
return.	25, 136, 136, 136, 136, 136, 136, 136, 136
. Date of	April April April April April April April Aug. March March March June June June June June June
Date of warrant. Date of return.	18, 1792, 18, 1792, 18, 1792, 18, 1792, 19, 1793, 10, 1793, 10, 1793, 1794, 17
Date o	July July July July July July Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. April April April April April April April April
Quantity.	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Name of warrantee.	Carroll, Charles, Cook, Jesph, Cook, Jesph, Crafig, John, Callus, Stephen, Collins,
Mo. of tract.	1520 Carroll, 1522 Carroll, 1522 Carroll, 1523 Carroll, 1524 Carroll, 1525 Carroll, 1526 Car

	_	_				_					<u>-</u> ,-	_								.:	ď	<u>.</u>
				Lett		Margt. Lati-	Lati		3		1		3	& Margt. Lati-	•			times		timez	& Margt. Latimer.	Margt. Latimer.
				ergt.		Pret.	aret.		argt.		F.		argt.	argt.	1	; •		t I		ŗ	t. Z	2
	ä		ä	K		ž ¥	E E		¥		Ä V		K	K F	4	1	7	Mare		Mare	Marg	Marg
	٦.	•	٦. ۾	ß.		ř.	F.		E		E.		F.	þ.	6	:	1	, a		48		왕
ımpb ılter.	time			abeth		a Deth	abeth		beth		abeth		abeth	abeth	, a		į	abeth		Pet E	2 .	a beth
ບັວົ ຮື ■	Į.	,	3	E	٠.	E I	E		E		E E		E	E.		١.		E		田		E 15
Charles Campbell, James Coulter.	James Lattimer, et		James Lattimer, et al.	Jas., Elizabeth F. & Margt, Lati-	mer.	Jas., Elizabeth F. &	mer. Jas., Ellzabeth F. & Margt. Lati-	mer	Jas., Elizabeth F. & Margt, Lati-	mer.	Jas., Elizabeth F. & Margt, Lati-		Jas., Elizabeth F. & Margt. Lati-	mer. Jas., Elizabeth F.	mer. Jes Elizabeth W & Marset Lade.	mer.	Tomas I address	Jas. Elizabeth & Maret. Latimer.	•	Jas., Elizabeth & Margt. Latimer.	Jas., Elizabeth	Jas., Elizabeth Daniel Stanard.
	1.006%		Ŗ	1,000%		1,040%	1,081%		211-20	-	311-94		302-412	106-112	. 01-10	1	7107	815-108		311	613%	610% 640%
	-	,	1,001-28	7		- -	-		=		2		8	8	Š	•		315				
1817,	1831,	1836,	178.	1884,	19, 1794,	1886,	21, 1818,	19, 1794,	1828,	19, 1794,	1828,	1284	16, 1828,	25, 1836,	1888	i	19, 1794,	1828.	1794.	1833,	1836,	1833,
•	ä	S	ឌី ដ	Ħ	19	Ħ	ដ	2	28	19,	16,	2	1	ĸ	-	î	e :	8	19	9	ន	2 2
Jan	Oet.	ë.	Aug.	April	Aug.	Pe G	Jan.	Aug.	Feb.	Aug.	Bept.	Ang	Sept.	Oct.	4	•	Aug.	Feb.	Aug.	Dec.	ë S	Oct.
25, 1788, 25, 1788,	1798,	į	6, 1793,	6, 1793,		6, 1798,	6, 1793,		6, 1793,		6, 1793,		6, 1793,	6, 1793,	1708	Î	1703	6, 1783,		6, 1793,	6, 1793,	6, 1793. 6, 1793.
ង ន	હ	•	e,	•		ô,	æ,		æ,		Ą		Ģ	Ą	•	5	٠			æ	æ,	,
April April	May	;	Мау	May		May	May		May		May		May	May	Š	1	3	May	•	May	May	May
88	1,000		3	1,000		1,000	1,000		900		300		300	98	902	3	Ş	8 8		8	8	200
<u> </u>	:		:			:	:		:		-	_	:	:		-				:	:	
	•												i									
																					•	
	•		:	į		:	į		:		i			. :						:	:	
 	ë.	į	<u>:</u>	Ģ.		9.	(Br.)		(Dr.)		(Dr.)		(Dr.)	(<u>)</u>	į		é	ě		ë	(Dr.),	(Dr.)
Campbell, Charles,	Cathcart, Wm. (Dr.),	i	ei X	Wm.		Wm.	Wm.		Wm.		Wm.		Wm.	Cathcart, Wm. (Dr.),	a A	i	(- C)	Wm. (Dr.).		Wm. (Dr.),	WB.	× ×
bell, er, J4	art.		art,	ř.		art,	art,		art,		art,		art,	art,		į	į	art.		art,	art,	art.
Camp	Cathe	:	Cathcart, Wm. (Dr.),	3861 Cathcart, Wrn. (Dr.),		Cathcart, Wm. (Dr.),	Cathcart, Wm. (Dr.),		3854 Cathcart, Wm. (Dr.),		3855 Cathcart, Wm. (Dr.),		Cathcart, Wm. (Dr.),	Cathe	Secondary War (Dr.)		4	Catheart,		Cathcart,	Catheart,	Catheart,
3838	8878		 26 26		-	3825	 823	-		-		-	3856	3857		-	- 0106	3860				3863

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

	Latimer. Latimer. Latimer. Latimer. Latimer. Latimer.
Name of patentee.	Maret, Ma
, A	अ अ अ अ अ अ ह ह ह ह ह ह ह ह ह ह ह ह ह ह
т	Elizabeth & Elizab
ž	
	Jas., Ell Millam Willam Willam William
Acres returned.	906-65 602-61 406-133 414-15 408-73 1,100
drn.	11794. 1828. 1828. 1828. 1828. 1828. 11794. 11794. 11794. 11794. 11794. 11794. 11794. 11794. 11794. 11794. 11794.
f ret	ည်း သွားသွားသွားသည်တွင် မေးမေးမေးမှာ မေးမေးမှာ သွားသွားသွားသည်တွင် မေးမေးမေးမေးမှာ မေးမေးမေးမှာ မေးမေးမှာ သွားသွားသွားသွားသွားသွားသွားသွားသွားသွား
Date of return.	Aug. Sept. Sept. Sept. Aug. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec
ant.	1793, 1793, 1793, 1793, 1793, 1793, 1793, 1793, 1793, 1794, 1794, 1794, 1794, 1794, 1794, 1794,
WAI	6 6 6 6 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
Date of warrant.	May May May May May May May May July July July July July July July Jul
Quantity.	6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
Name of warrantee.	Catheart, Wm. (Dr.), Clarkson, Samuel,
Mo. of tract.	3865 3867 3867 3867 3869 3879 3890 3890 3890 3890 3890 3890 3890 389

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

	88	88	88	88	88	88	88
ģ	Trustees of Dickinson College, of Boro' of Carlisle, in County of	Cumberland. Trustees of Dickinson College, Bore' of Carlisle, in County	Cumberland. Trustees of Dickinson College, Boro' of Carlisle, in County	Cumberland. Trustees of Dickinson College, of Boro' of Carlisle, in County of	Cumberland. Trustees of Dickinson College, of Boro' of Carlisle, in County of	Cumberland. Trustees of Dickinson College, Boro' of Carlisle, in County	Cumberland. Trustees of Dickinson College, Boro of Carlisle, in County Cumberland.
Name of patentee.	nson e, in	nson e, in	nson e, in	nson e, tn	nson e, in	nson e, in	nson e, in
ه اه	Dicki	Dicki	: Dicki: arlisi	i. Dicki: arlisi	i. Dickii arlisk	l. Dickt	I. Dicki aritei 1.
Name	0 5	of C		rland of C	of C	riand of C	Cumberland. rustees of D Boro' of Ca Cumberland.
i	usteer 3oro'	Cumberland. rustees of D Bore, of Ca	Cumberland. rustees of D Boro' of Ca	Cumberland. rustees of D Boro' of Ca	Cumberland. rustees of D Boro' of Ca	Cumberland. rustees of D Boro of Ca	Cumberland. rustees of D Boro' of Ca Cumberland.
	<u> </u>	4				- F	
Acres returned.	806-102	7	817-156	301-150	208-23	296-18	809-18
turn.	4, 1791,	2 , 1791,	24, 1791,	24, 1791,	8, 1791,	29, 1791,	28, 1791.
of re		ส์	z	Ą	**		
Date	May	May	May	May	May	April	April
Date of warrant. Date of return.	28, 1786,	28, 1786,	28, 1786,	28, 1786,	28, 1786,	28, 1786,	28, 1786,
JC ₩B.	l						
Date o	April	April	April	April	April	April	April
Quantity.	908	900	900	90	8	008	2
				:	•	:	•
						:	
intee.	, 1999.	rees,	tees,	tes,	tees,	ĝ,	tees,
W & TT€	Trus!	Trus	Trus	Trus	Trus	True	Trus
Name of warrantee.	Dickinson College Trustees,	Dickinson College Trustees,	Dickinson College Trustees,	Dickinson College Trustees,	Dickinson College Trustees,	Dickinson College Trustees,	Dickinson College Trustees,
z	nson	neon	nson	nson	nson	neon	nson
	¥	ķ	ckt	SK.	ckt	i K	GK.
į	ă	ă	Ā	ā	Ā	Ä	Ā

						0110				121
22	2.2		~ 7 8	2 2	g 2	2,2	88	7 8	_ 2 <u>2</u> _	3
Trustees of Dickinson College, Boro' of Carlisle, in County	Cumberland. Trustees of Dickinson College, Boro of Carlisle, in County	Cumberland. Trustees of Dickinson College, Boro of Carlisle, in County	Cumberland. Trustees of Dickinson College, Boro' of Carlisle, in County	Cumberiand. Trustees of Dickinson College, Boro' of Carlisle, in County	Cumberland. Trustees of Dickinson College, Boro of Carlisle, in County	Cumberland. Trustees of Dickinson College, Boro' of Carlisle, in County	Cumberland. Trustees of Dickinson College, Boro' of Carlisle, in County	Cumberland. Trustees of Dickinson College, Boro' of Carlisle, in County	Cumberland. Trustees of Dickinson College, Boro of Carlisle, in County	Cumberiand. Trustees of Dickinson College, 4 Trustees of Dickinson College. Trustees of Dickinson College.
nson e, in	nson e, in	nson e, in	nson F, th	nson e, in	neon e, in	nson e, in	nson e, tn	nson e, in	neon at .e	80 m
Dicki	Dicki	Dickt	Dicki	Dickt	Dicki	Dicki	Dicki arlisk	Dickij arlisi	Dicki ariisi	Trustees of Dickinson Trustees of Dickinson Trustees of Dickinson
ຼີວັ		riand of C	o o		riand of of		rland of o			200
etees oro	Cumberland. rustees of D Boro of Ca	Cumberland. rustees of D Boro' of Ca	Cumberiand. rustees of D Boro' of Ca	Cumberiand. rustees of D Boro' of Ca	Cumberland. rustees of I	Cumberiand. rustees of I Boro' of Ca	Cumberland. rustees of D Boro' of Ca	Cumberland. rustees of D Boro' of Ca	Cumberland. rustees of D Boro' of Ca	stees stees
Ę #	o E m	o E m	E M	S E m	O E m	5 E m	O E M	- E =	O E m C	, 444
\$06-73	\$1-608	297-120	256-30	98	301-150	801-148	411-128	478-128	301-150	301-150 301-150 301-150
791,	Ę.	:	781,	791,	8, 1791,	_ :	Ę.	Ę.	791,	1791, 1791, 1781,
7 ,	28, 1791,	j	28, 1791,	27, 1791,	e,		24, 1791,	24, 1781,	24, 1791,	2, 1791, 26, 1791, 36, 1791,
28, 1786, April 27, 1791,	April	See Wt	April	April	May	See Wt.	May	Kay	May	May May May
1786,	28, 1786,	28, 1786,	28, 1786,	28, 1786,	1786,	28, 1786,	11, 1786,	11, 1786,	11, 1786,	11, 1796. 11, 1786, 11, 1786, 11, 1786,
					×		'n,	Ħ	ដ	ដដដដ
300 April	April	306 April	300 April	300 April	300 April 28, 1786,	300 April	400 May	400 May	May	May May May May
8	2	9	200	300	8	908	Q	9	8	8 8 8 8
		Dickinson College Trustees,								Dickinson College Trustees, Dickinson College Trustees, Dickinson College Trustees, Dickinson College Trustees,
Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees, Trustees, Trustees,
College	College	College	College	College	College	College	College	College	College	College College College College
762 Dickingon College Trustees,	Dickinson College Trustees,	Dickinson	Dickinson College Trustees,	Dickinson College Trustees,	Dickinson College Trustees,	Dickinson College Trustees,	Dickinson College Trustees,	Dickinson College Trustees,	Dickinson College Trustees,	Dickinson Dickinson Dickinson Dickinson
ă	á	ž	38	38	191	38	769	022	E	####

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Trustees of Dickinson College. Henry Drinker.
Acres returned.	801-150 828 828 829 821 835 801-150 80
Date of warrant. Date of return.	26, 1791, 7 24, 1791, 7 24, 1791, 7 25, 1791, 7 25, 1791, 7 25, 1791, 7 25, 1791, 7 26, 1791, 7 27, 1791, 7 27, 1791, 7 28, 1796, 7 28, 1796, 7 28, 1796, 8 27, 1796, 8 27, 1796, 8 27, 1796, 8 27, 1796, 8 27, 1796, 9 27, 17
ant. Date	1736, May 1736, May 1736, May 1736, May 1736, May 1736, May 1731, May 1732, May 1732, May 1732, May 1732, May 1732, May 1732, May 1732, May 1732, May 1732, May 1733, May 1734,
ate of warr	May 11, 11
Quantity.	5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
Name of warrantee.	Dickinson College Trustees, Dickinson Henry Esq. Drinker Henry Esq.
Name of warrai	Dickinson College Trustees, Dickinson Henry, Beq. Drinker, Henry, Beq.
No. of tract.	7.75 7.77 7.73 7.73 7.84 7.84 7.84 7.84 7.84 7.84 7.84 7.84

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

l 	
Name of patentes.	Henry Drinker. Henry Drinker. Henry Drinker. Henry Drinker. Geo. Roberts. Geo. Roberts. Henry Drinker. Joseph Clark.
Acres returned.	900 1,096 1,106 1,106 1704 1704 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
ite of return.	Feb. 8, 1797, Feb. 6, 1797, Feb. 6, 1797, March 2, 1794, March 2, 1796, March 2, 1796, Feb. 6, 1797, Aug. 1, 1816,
Date of warrant. Date of return	8, 1783, 22, 1783, 22, 1783, 22, 1783, 22, 1783, 22, 1783, 22, 1784, 21, 1784, 21, 1784, 21, 1784, 21, 1784, 21, 1784, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21, 21
Date o	Jan.
Quantity.	ਜੇਜੇਜੇ ਜੋਜੇਜੇਜੇ
Name of warrantee.	Drinker, Henry, Drinker, Henry, Drinker, Henry, Denniston, John, Denniston, John, Denniston, John, Dougherty, Henry, Esq., Drinker, Henry, Esq., Dorsey, John, Dorsey, John, Dorsey, John, Dorsey, John, Dorsey, John,
No. of tract.	3639 3640 3640 3640 3820 3820 5130 5149 5153 5154 5155 5154 5155 5154 5155 5154 5155 5154 5155 5154 5155 5154 5155 5156 5157 5157 5158 5158 5158 5158 5158 5158

																															et al.
Clark.	lark.	Clark.	lark.	lark.	lark.	lark,	lark.	lark.	Jark.	lark.	lark.	lark.	lark.	lark.	lark.	Jark.	lark.	Jark.	Jark.	lark.	Jark.	lark.	lark.	lark.	lark.	lark.	lark.	Clark.	Clark.	Clark,	Webb, e
	Joseph C		Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph (Joseph (Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph (Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	Joseph C	J. K. V
000	90.1	_	_						_	-															_				_		862
1816,	1816.	1816,	1816,	1816,	. 918	1816,	1816,	.816,	1816,	1816,	1816,	1816,	1816,	1816,	1816,	1816,	1816.	1816,	1816,	1816,	1816,	1816,	. 816.	1816,	1816,	1816,	1816,	1816,	1816,	1816,	818,
	: -	-	-	=	4	-	=	-	-	-	-	-;	-	7	4	-	-	-	ន	-	-:	=	-	X		24,	2	#	Η.	ν, Γ	,
Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	July	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	July	July	July	July	July	Aug.	Aug.	June
1784.	, j	<u>1</u>	176.	17E.	1797.	13E	178F.	13 13	17 17	1794.	195	18.	1791	1794.	17g.	17g.	Į.	1. 1.	1794.	1.1	13 13	1794.	Į.	13 3	134	178	1784.	1794.	1784.	1794.	17 P
85, 85, 5	9 %	82	18,	_	18,	- 18	_	_	18.	_	18,	_	- 18	138	_	8	.;	_	_	2	-	_	18,	18.	18.	2	18,	18	8	8,	18,
222																															
March March	March	March	Karch	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March
1,000 Marc 1,000 Marc		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	-	_			_		_	_	_	_	_		_			-		_		_		
		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	-	-	_			_		_	_	_	_	_	1,000	1,000	1,000		-		_		_		
	1,000 T	1,(00	1,000 1	1,000	1,000 1	1,000	1,000 1	1,000 1	1,000	1,000 I	1,600	1,000	002.1	000,1	090.1	1,000	1,000	1,500	1,000	1,600	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1.000	1,000	1,000	1,000	
1,000	John 1,000	John, 1,(00	John,	John, 1,000 1	John, 1,000 1	John, 1,000	1,000 1	John, 1,000	John,	John,	John, 1,500	John, 1,000	John, 1, 500	John, 1,000	John, 1,600	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	1,000	John, 1,000	. John, 1,000	. John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	1,000					

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

ıı 	
Name of patentee.	Joseph Clark. Jo
Acres returned.	1,025 1,085-120 1,085-120 1,085-120 1,085-120 1,085-120 1,085-120 1,005-120 1,07% 1,07% 1,07% 1,079 1,
r return.	28, 1816, 24, 1816, 24, 1816, 24, 1816, 24, 1816, 24, 1816, 25, 1816, 25, 1816, 28, 1800, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28, 28
Date of	July July July July July July Aug. March March March June June June June March June June June June Narch Mar
Date of warrant. Date of return.	March 18, 1794, Dec. 31, 1794, Dec. 31, 1794, Dec. 31, 1794, Dec. 31, 1784, Aprill 8, 1786, June 30, 1787, June 30, 1787
Quantity.	1,000 1,000
Name of warrantee.	Dorsey, John, Dollas, A. J., & Jared Engersoll. Dallas, A. J., & Jared Ingersoll. Elliott, William, Elliott, Willi
No. of tract.	5550 55510 55512 55513 55513 55513 5513 5513 5513

To said		300 To said Trustees.	To said	Bid	To said	To said	To said	To said	To said	To said	To said	To said	To said	300 To said Trustees.	To raid	300 To said Trustees.	To said	300 To-said Trustees.	To said	300 To said Trustees.	To said	To said	To said	300 To said Trustees.	469-17 Thomas Ewing.	James	James	521 James Wilson.					
	6, 1788,	٠.	4, 1788,					13, 1788,		14, 1788,	14, 1789,	5, 1788,	4, 1788,	1, 1788,	1, 1788,	1, 1788,	4, 1788,	1, 1788,	4, 1788,	5, 1788,	4, 1788,	6, 1788,	5, 1788,	6, 1788,	5, 1788,	5, 1788,			4, 1788,	31, 1788,		20, 1794,	12, 1794,
Nov.	Dec.	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Nov	Nov.	Nov.	Ğ.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Д 6	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Ď G	Dec.	Nov.	Dec	May	March	May
30, 1787,	30, 1787.	30, 1787							30, 1787.												30, 1787,							30, 1787,				30, 1792,	30, 1792,
June	_	_				June		_ `		June	_	-	June			_		-			June		_	-		June	June	June			April		_ `
8	30	8	20	8 -	8	28	8		8	200			200	_		200		_	300	300	300	_	_	200	200	8	8	8	9	429	1,000	8	200
Trustees.	Trustees.	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees.	Trustees.	Trustees.	Trustees,	Trustees	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,		Trustees.	Trustees.	Trustees	Trustees	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees,	Trustees.	Trustees.		280.	Esq.	Esq.
Academy			Academy	Academy					Academy	Academy				Academy							Academy				Academy		Academy	Academy	Enfaconal Academy Trustees	omas.	cob. Jr. E	cob. Jr. E	
Enteronal	Frisconal								Episcopa,	Episcopal	Episcopal	Episcopal	Episcopal						Episcopal									Episcopal Academy	Entaconal	Ewing Thomas	Fverly Jacob, Jr., Esq.,	Everly, Jacob, Jr.,	Eyerly, Jacob,
ş	3	2	19	8	242	2	3	920	5	852	55	2	19	95	867	9	658	98	98	293	25	364	265	998	867	898	88	870	5	6	1418	1421	1422

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

ŧ	# Sam'lM. Fox. & Sam'lM. Fox. & Sam'lM. Fox. & Sam'lM. Fox. a Sam'lM. Fox.
Name of patenter.	James Wilson. James Wilson. Arch McCall. Abreham P. Harris, Wn. Eilis. Geo. Roberts, Geo. & Sam'lM. William Eilis. William Eilis. William Eilis. William Eilis. James B. Mitchell. Jacob Tomb. Jacob Tomb. Trustees of Frankin College.
Acres returned.	64894 751 384 1064-74 201145 1,100 1
furn.	13, 1794, 16, 1794, 11, 1796, 11, 1796, 17, 1794, 17, 1794, 18, 1796, 19, 1796, 19, 1796, 19, 1796, 19, 1796, 14, 1796, 14, 1796, 14, 1796, 14, 1796, 14, 1796, 14, 1796,
Date of warrant. Date of return.	May 13, 1794, May 13, 1794, March 2, 1795, Aug. 16, 1793, Dec. 22, 1794, Dec. 22, 1794, Dec. 22, 1794, March 24, 1795, March 27, 1795, March 21, 1795, March 21, 1795, April 11, 1796, Nov. 7, 1896, May 14, 1796, May 14, 1796, May 14, 1796, May 14, 1796, May 14, 1796,
arrant.	30, 1732, 30, 1732, 30, 1732, 119, 1794, 120, 1794, 22, 1794, 22, 1794, 23, 1794, 6, 1794, 6, 1794, 8, 1794, 14, 1785, 14, 1785, 10, 1786, 11, 1786, 14, 1786, 14, 1786, 14, 1786,
Date of w	April 3 April 3 April 3 April 3 Am. March 1 April 2 April 2 April 2 Sept. Sept. Dec. 3 Bet. 6 Cot. 1 Oct. 1 March 1 March 1
Quantity.	700 714 714 700 100 1,00
Name of warrantee.	Eyerly, Jacob, Jr., Esq., Eyerly, Jacob, Jr., Esq., Ellis, John, Ellis, William, Frincley, John, Jr., Frincy, William, Esq., Frincy, William, Esq., Frincy, William, Esq.,
Mo. of tract.	1424 3619 3688 3688 5622 5624 5624 664 664 664 777 777 777 777 777 777 77

	÷	į	ė		ě	Æe.		6e				2 e.					ë.			ě	ë.		ë.			ë.	ë.		Ę.	ė.
	8	3	3 0 0		College.	8	8	3	8	8		3	8		8		8		3	3	3		3	. 2		3	3		3	<u>آۋ</u>
	Franklin	Franklin	Franklin		Franklin	Franklin	Franklin	Franklin	Franklin	Franklin	•	Franklin	Franklin		Franklin		Franklin		Franklin	Franklin	Franklin		Franklin	Franklin		Franklin	Franklin		Franklin	Franklin
	Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College.		Trustees of Franklin	Trustees of Franklin College.		Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College.		Trustees of Franklin College.		Trustees of Franklin College.		Truntees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College	Trustees of Franklin College.		Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College		Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College.		Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College.				
-	640-153	640-158	308-113	_	334-153	301-150	98	300-20	301-150	301-150		238-11	912		206-26		806-43		15-F8	316	816		866	21.25	_	906-114	916			304-81
1839.	1801.		1801,	1801,	1839.	1824.	1825.	1826.	1826.	11, 1826,	1802,	13, 1839,	16, 1824,	1839.	1801.	11, 1801,	1839,	1801,	1539	1824,	1884.	1901,	1889.	1801,	1801					1824.
12	ੜ ਵ	2	; ;	2	Ħ.	Ħ,	=	Ξ	Ħ,	Ξ,	:	3	£,	27	ij,	ä	2	ž,	Ħ,	Š	36 ,	2	Ħ,	2	ì≓	2	9	ä	#	16,
July	April	July	April	April	July	March	March	March	March	March	April	July	March	July	April	April	July	April	July	March	March	April	July	April	April	July	March	April	July	March
	1787,	14, 1787,	1787,		1787.	1787,	1787,	14, 1787,	1787,	1787.		14, 1787,	1787,		1787,		1787,		1787,	1787,	1787,		1787,	1787		1787,	1787,		181	1787
	14, 1787,	Ξ,	14, 1787,			Ξ,	Ξ,	Ξ,	¥.	Ξ,		=	=		14, 1787,		14, 1787,		ž	=	Ξ,		Ξ,	7		14, 1787,	₹.		14, 1787,	7
	June	June	June		June	June	June	June	June	June		June	June.		June		June		June	June	June		June	fune		June	June		June	June
	300	908		_	8	2	9	9	8	98		8	008		93	-	300		00:	9	9		900	<u> </u>	}	900	ဒ္က		8	
-	:		-				:					-	-		:		-		:	:	:						:			
	Franklin College, Trustees of,	Franklin C. llege, Trustees of,	Franklin College, Trustees of,		Trustees of,	Trustees of,	Trustees of,	Trustees of,	Trustees of,	Trustees of,		Franklin College, Trustees of,	Trustees of,		Franklin College, Trustees of,		Franklin College, Trustees of,		Trustees of	Franklin College, Trustees of,	Trustees of,		Trustees of,	Franklin College. Trustees of		Franklin College, Trustees of,	Franklin College, Trustees of,		Franklin College, Trustees of,	Franklin College, Trustees of,
	College,	C. llege,	College,			Col.ege,				College,		College,			College,		College,		College,	College,				College		College,	College,		College,	College,
	Franklin	Franklin	Franklin		Franklin College,	Franklin Col.ege,	Franklin College,	Franklin College,	Franklin College,	Franklin		Franklin	Franklin College,		Franklin		Franklin		Franklin College,	Franklin	Franklin College,		Franklin College,	Franklin		Franklin	Franklin		Franklin	Franklin
-	훒	98	ş		8	88	8	% 10	811	2		213	814		216	_	816		817	818	819		830	23		27.5	22		27	§

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS—Continued.

	<u> </u>										_	— نہ
Name of patentee.	Trustees of Franklin College. Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College.	Trustees of Franklin College.	Joseph Farron	, Geo., Wm. & Debora Grant. Wm. Davlsen in trust & T. Pavon.
Acres returned.	\$17 \$19 9-10	326-76	89-109	623-28	301-150	808	\$4008	202	817-40	136-144	286-155	313½ 1,004½
Date of return.	1 16, 1 16,		ដ្ឋា	April 16, 1801, July 12, 1839,		March 16, 1824,	, 9,	e 12	April 13, 1801, July 12, 1839, April 13, 1801	ដ	ជ	March 12, 1817, July 25, 1834,
Date of warrant. Date of return.	June 14, 1787, June 14, 1787,	June 14, 1787,	June 14, 1787,	390 June 14, 1787,	June 14, 1787,	June 14, 1787,		June 14, 1787,	June 14, 1787,	June 14, 1787,		Sept. 29, 1787, April 3, 1792,
Quantity.	300	300	8	980		_	8	8	98		26	
Name of warrantee.	Franklin College, Trustees of, Franklin College, Trustees of,	Franklin College, Trustees of,	Franklin College, Trustees of,	Franklin College, Trustees of,	Franklin College, Trustees of,	Franklin College, Trustees of,	Franklin College, Trustees of,	Franklin College, Trustees of,	Franklin College, Trustees of,	Franklin College, Trustees of,	Fearcn, Joseph,	Fulton, Henry, Figher, Miers, Esq.
No. of tract.	826	8	8	8	22	23	8	ž	828	838	55	2. 2. 2. 2.

Wm. Davison in terrst & m December	Destinant to territor of the	We man Dear Dear	waiten brown.	i	FISDEL,	Mary B. Flaher,	McEwen, Davison,	McEwen,	McEwen,	Thos. McEwen, Davison, et al.	Thos. McEwen, Davison, et al.	Thos. McEwen, Davison, et al.	Ann & Mary Fisher, et al.	Benj. McKean.	Thos. McEwen, et al.	Thos. McEwen, et al.	Thos. McEwen, et al.	Thos. McEwen. et al.		White D. D.	W. White	The Motives of 1	Reithen Nest	Miere Fisher	Miera Micher	David Palmer				White D	White	White	White C	•	i
1.094½ . W	_	1.09412		1 00412	_		-		_	<u>`</u>	-	1,094% Th		_	1,078						1,094% W			629-167 M	_		_	_	_	_	1.09412 W.m.	_	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
	58	16.	•	22, 1949	8	í	<i>•</i>	ė o	o o	o o	8, 1800,	*	~	٠.	ai e	5	o,		ដ	7	21,	65	z	See Warr't	11 8, 1840,	3		90,	5,		ដ	21.	22	20, 1797,	
3, 1792, July	_	-	-	3, 1792. Jan.		_	_	_		_		-				o, 1(82, Jan.		-			3, 1792, Jan.	8, 1792, Jan.	3, 1792, March		8, 1792, April		3, 1792, April		8, 1792, Jan.		3, 1792. Jan.	3, 1792, Jan.	3, 1792, Jan.	3, 1792, Jan.	
<u>-</u>	1,000 April	1,000 April	1,000 April	1,000 April	1,000 April	_				-	1,000 April				1 (40 April	-			-	-	-	1,000 April	1,000 April	_				1,000 April	_		1,000 April			1,000 April	
																																			•
			_	_				ers, Esq.,	_	Miers. Eso.					-				• •		' '		Miers, Esq.,			Miers, Esq.,					7 '		_	alers, Esq.,	
Fisher, Miers,		٠.	_		_	_	_	Fisher, Miers,		Fisher, Mie	Fisher, Miers.	Fisher, Miers.	-	_	-		_		• -	• -	•	•	Flasher, Mie	7 .	Fisher, Mie		•				•	•		•	
Z 3		4	7			ol			ž X			355		557		6:6 F.	. 096	961	36	26	_	9	- 330	8 5	390	696				itiz					00

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Wm. White, D. D. Thos. McEwen, et al. Thos. McEwen, et al. Armariah Robbins. Emily & Fro. Mifflin. Wm. Finley. Wm. Finley. Wm. Finley. Wm. Finley. Wm. Finley. U. Foseph Farron, Jr. U. Goseph Farron, Jr. U. Hoberts. William Bonet. William Bonet.
Acres returned.	1, 004% 1, 004% 1, 004% 1, 004% 1, 004% 1, 004% 1, 002-68 1, 002-68 1, 002-68 1, 002-68 1, 002-68 1, 002-68 1, 002-68 1, 002-68
hate of return.	Jan. 21, 1797, Jan. 11, 1800, Jan. 11, 1800, May 4, 1833, May 4, 1833, May 14, 1796, Maxor 20, 1796, Maxor 21, 179
Date of warrant. Date of return.	3, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1793, 1794, 17, 1794, 17, 1794, 17, 1794, 17, 1794, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19
Quantity.	1,000 April 1,000 April 1,000 April 1,000 April 1,000 April 1,000 June 1,000 June 1,000 Feb. 1,000 Feb. 280 April 280 April 290 June 1,000 Feb. 200 April 200 April 20
Name of warrantee.	Fisher, Miers, Esq., Fisher, Millam, Esq., Finley, William, Esq., Fearon, Joseph, Sr., Franco, Joseph, Sr.
Mo. of tract.	978 978 979 980 981 1439 1439 8668 8883 8868 8883 8884 4840 4840 4841 4841 4841 4841 4841

			•																														
William Bond,	Samuel M. Fox.	Samuel M. Fox.	Samuel M. Fox.		Samuel M. Fox.	Samuel M. Fox.	Samuel M. Fox.	Jeseph Fearon.	Joseph Fearon.	Joseph Fearon.	Jas. D. Caldwell.		Robert W. Houston,	Robert W. Houston,	William Dewarts.	Robert W. Houston.	Robert W. Houston.		David Young.	Geo. Gordon		Groshanng, et al.	Groshanng, et al.										
1,099	1,100	1,098%	1,100	1,098%	1,100	1,101	1,100	1,0961/2	1,091%	1,098%	1,100	1,098%	1,100	1, 101	1,100	1, (961/2	1,091%	411%	518-76	518-76	473-157		100	R	17	Ę	200		100.6	255%		19%	**
		rii 25, 1796,	18	24,	ž		Z,		5		%	á	ĸ	8 2	2	2	27.	ន	24,	2	March 6, 1839,		ij	o i	1. 30, 1809,	덕	⊢			18,		Ħ	March 9, 1796.
1794, Ma		1794. April				_	_	-		-				-			134,				1785,	1785.	1785,	1785,		1785.	1785.	1786		1785.	1785.	1792,	1782.
6, 1	6. 17	=	31,	6,	٠.			٠.		<u>.</u>	6		.,			e,	ô,	∞.	∞,	∞,	ĕ,	16.	, 18	5,	18,	۲Ş,	ង	ĸ	3	ឌ	H	នា់	zi
Sept. 6, 1	Sept. 6.	Dec. 31,	Dec. 31,	Sept. 6,	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	June		June	June	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.		Aug.	Sept.	Nov.	Sept.	Sept.											
1,000 Sept. 6, 1	1,000 Sept. 6.	1,000 Dec. 31,	1,000 Dec. 31,	1,000 Sept. 6,	1,000 Sept. 6,	1,000 Sept. 6,	Sept. 6,	Sept. 6,	Sept. 6,	1,000 Sept. 6,	1,000 Sept. 6,	1,000 Sept. 6,	1,000 Sept. 6,	1,060 Sept. 6,	1,000 Sept. 6,	Sept.	1,000 Sept.	400 Sept.	Sept.	515 Sept.	546 June	546 June	91 June	91 June	313 Aug.	Aug.	283 Aug.	100 Aug.	84 Aug.	Sept.	122 Nov.	25 Sept.	26 Sept.
Sept. 6, 1	Fox Samuel M. 1,000 Sept. 6.	Fox. Samuel M	Samuel M., 1,000 Dec. 31,	Fox, Samuel M., 1,000 Sept. 6,	Fox, Samuel M., 1,000 Sept. 6,	Fox, Samuel M., 1,006 Sept. 6,	Fox, Samuel M., 1,000 Sept. 6,	Fox. Samuel M., 1,000 Sept. 6,	Fox, Samuel M., 1,000 Sept. 6,	Fox, Samuel M., 1,000 Sept. 6,	Fox. Samuel M., 1,000 Sept. 6,	Fox, Samuel M., 1,000 Sept.	Fox, Samuel M., 1,000 Sept.	Fearon, Joseph, 400 Sept.	616 Sept.	Fearon, Joseph, Sept.	Grier, David, 546 June	June	Grier, David, 91, June	Grier, David, 91 June	Groff, Peter, 313 Aug.	Grier, David, 91 Aug.	Grier, David, 283 Aug.	Greer, William, 100 Aug.	Greer, William, 84 Aug.	Gordon, George, George, Sept.	122 Nov.	Groshang, Jacob, et al., 25 Sept.	Groshang, Jacob, et al., 25 Sept.				

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

2	Baq.
Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham, Bingham,	Bingham, Bingham, Bingham,
	William William William
1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100	1,100
May	May
119. 1792. 119. 1793. 119. 1793. 119. 1792. 119. 1792. 119. 1792. 119. 1792. 119. 1792. 119. 1792. 119. 1792. 119. 1792. 119. 1792. 119. 1792.	12, 1792, 12, 1792, 12, 1782,
D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000	•
	Robert, Robert, Robert,
ရှိတွေ လို	اع في تو
Gilmore,	Gilmore, Oilmore, Oilmore.
	Robert, 1,000 Dec. 13,1792, May May 19,1796, 1,000 William Robert, 1,000 Dec. 12,1792, May 16,1796, 1,100 William Robert, 1,000 Dec. 12,1792, May 16,1796, 1,100 William Robert, 1,000 Dec. 12,1792, May 15,1796, 1,100 William Robert, 1,000 Dec. 12,1792, May 17,1796, 1,100 William Robert, 1,000 Dec. 12,1792, May 16,1796, 1,100 William Robert, 1,000 Dec. 12,1792, May 16,1796, 1,000 William Robert, 1,000 Dec. 12,1792, May 16,1796, 1,000 William Robert, 1,000 Dec. 12,1792, May 14,1796, 1,100 William Robert, 1,000 Dec. 12,1792, May 14,1796, 1,100 William Robert, 1,000 Dec. 12,1792, May 14,1796, 1,100 William Robert, 1,000 Dec.

 $\mathsf{Digitized}\,\mathsf{by}\,Google$

ESQ.	ESC.	Eag.	Egg.	Esq.	Esq.	E	E8G.	Esq.	E C	ESC.	E	E84	ESG	E S	E	E80	E	ESG.	Esq.	ESO.	_	_	_	_				ESC.	ESQ.	E S	Esq.	Eag.	E C
Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,
William	William	William	William	William	Willam	William	William	William																									
1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1, 100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1, 100	1,100	1,100	1,100
18, 1796,																																	
May	May	Dec.	May	Dec.	May	May	May	Dec.	May	May																							
12, 1792,		-			-															• •													
Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	D.c.	Dec.	Dec.	De:	Dec.
1,000	7,00	1,100	98	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,600	1,000	1,69	1,600	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,58	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,06	1,38	1,000	1,00	1,00	90 1	1,000	(0).	1,000	1,000	1,000	86.
Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,
Gilmore,	Gilmore,					_																Gilmore,			Gilmore,	Gilmore,	Gilmore,						
2160	1912	3162	2163	312	2165	2166	2167	2168	2169	2170	1712	2112	2173	2174	2176	2176	2177	2178	2179	2180	2181	2182	2183	2184	2185	2186					2181 PA		- 2123 -

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

	1
Name of patentee.	William Bingham, Eaq. William Bingham. Alex. Baring, et al. William Bingham.
Acres returned.	1, 100 1,
te of return.	May 17, 1796, May 26, 1796, May 26, 1796, May 16, 1796, May 18, 1796, May 19, 1796, May 19, 1796, May 16, 1796, May 14, 1796, May 14, 1796, May 19, 1796, Ma
Date of warrant. Date of return.	12, 1792, May 13, 1792, May 13
Quantity. Dage	1,000 Dec. 1,000 Dec.
Name of warrantee.	
Name of	Gilmore, Robert, Gilmor, Robert,
No. of tract.	2194 2196 2196 2197 2198 2200 2201 2201 2204 2201 2206 2201 2208 2208 2208 2208 2208 2208 2208

William Bingham.	William Bingham.	_	_	_		_				٠.													William Bingham.	William Bingham, Eeq.	Alex. Baring, et al.	William Bingham.	William Bingham.	Alex. Baring, et al.	Alex. Baring, et al.	William Bingham.	William Bingham.	William Bingham.	Alex. Baring, et al.
1,100	1,10	1,100	1, 100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1, 100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1, 100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,065%	1,100	1,100	1, 100	1,080	1,089-80	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,000
							14, 1796,		19, 1796,													24, 1796,									11, 1794,	21, 1788,	1306,
May	May	May	May	May	May	Dec.	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	July	May	May	April	April	May	Dec.	May	April
12, 1792,																									14, 1792,							14, 1792,	14, 1792,
Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Ďec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Ď G	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Ď S	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Ľec.	Ďec.									
1,000	1,00	1,600	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,66	1,000	1,060	1,600	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,100	1,100	1,100	1.000	1,90	1,68	1,100	1,000	7,000	1.000
						***************************************					•••••					••••••																	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••
Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,
Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,			Gilmor,	Gilmor.	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor.	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,
2215	2216	12	2218	2218	223	222	2222	223	722	222	2226	2227	2228	2229	233	2331	2232	22	2234	233	82	1	88	3 239	9300	3301	3302	33 63	2302	3305	3306	1307	3308

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	William Bingham, Eac.
Acres returned.	1,100 WHH 1,100
	Dec. 11, 1794, May 21, 1796, May 20, 1796, M
Date of warrant. Date of retuin.	14, 1792, 14, 1792,
Quantity.	1,000 1,000
Name of war-untee.	
Name of	Gilmor, Robert, Gilmor, Robert
No. of tract.	3319 Ollin Silve

William Bingham, Esq.	Bingham,	Bingham	Bingham	Bingham	William Bingham, Esq.	William Bingham Red.	lliam Bingham, Esq.	Alex. Baring, et al.	illiam Bingham, Esq.	Alex. Baring, et al.		ex. Baring, et al.	lliam Bingham, Esq.	ex. Baring, et al.	Alex. Baring, et al.	m. Bingham.	m, Bingham.	ex. Baring, et al.	m. Bingham.	ex. Baring, et al.	Alex. Baring, et al.	n. Bingham,	n. Jingham.	n. 15'ngham.	n. Bingham.	n. Bi ngha m.		o. Fl ngha m.	a. Iti ng ham.		n. Bingham.	n. Bingham.
	1,100 Wi																														1,100 Wm.	1,000 Wm.
20, 1796,	=	16,	:	E	.	18, 1794,	16	ø,	ដ	⊣ i	16,	Мį	2	ij	5	18,	1	5,	5	ij	9	16,	, ,	16,	Ξ,	o,	ផ	ដ	ដ	9, 1806,	22, 1806.	22, 1806,
_	2. May	_				_	_	_		_	-					_			-				-		•			_	_	_	_	1792, April
	14, 1792,					14, 179																						14, 179	14, 178	14, 178		14, 175
Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	, Les	D C	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Š.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Ďec:	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
1,000	1,000	1 600	1,00	8	8 8	8	3	8	દ્વ	8	o	_							_	_								_		0	0	8
:::	:				•	-	_	-	٦,	<u>.,</u>	1,000	1,00	1,30	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,30	9,6	1,00	1.00	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,00	1,00
000000000000000000000000000000000000000																														1	1	1,0
Robert,		Robert,	Robert,		Robert,				Robert,	_	_				Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	_	Ϊ.	٠.	Robert,	Robert,	Robert, 1	Robert,	Robert,		Robert,		Robert, 1	Robert, 1	Robert,
	Robert,	_		Robert,	Robert,		Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,				Robert,		Robert,	Robert,	Robert,				Robert,	Robert, 1	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,1	Robert,1	Robert, 1	1	Robert,

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

	-									_						_	_	-		_	-
Name of patentee.	Bingham,	Bingham,	_	_	_	Bingham,	Bingham,			Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	_	Bingham,	_		_	_	_		. Bingnam.
	Win	Wm.	₩.m.	Wm.	Wm.	W.H.	Ϋ́	Wm.	Wm	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	W.H	Wm	Wm.	W.E.	¥.	WE.	W.	Ë !	H
Acres returned.	1,089	1,099	1,009	1,099	1,099	1,009	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,100	1,058-80	1,058-80	1,099	1,100	1,000
. in		_			1806,																
of ref				8	8	2	8					8								å	
Date	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	July	April	April	April	July	May
Date of warrant. Date of return.	14, 1792,	14, 1792,	_	_	14, 1792,	14, 1792,	14, 1792		14, 1792,			14, 1792,	14, 1732,	14, 1792,	14, 1792,	14, 1792,	14, 1792,	14, 1792,	14, 1792.		14, 1792.
Date o	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
Quantity.	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,600	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1.060	1,060	1,000	1.000	1,000
Name of warrantee.													***************************************					Robert			Robert
Name of	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	-			Robert	Robert	
	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor.	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor,	Gilmor.	Gilmor	Gilmor	Callmor	Gilmor	Gilmon
No. of tract.	28	3365	3366	3367	3368	3369	3370	3371	3372	2373	3374	3375	3376	3377	8378	8379	3380	2381	2382	8883	288

										Ę	7	- ;	- ;																	ŗ.	۲.	نم	
Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	lingham.	Baring, et	Baring, et	Baring, et a	Baring, et A	Geddes.	Geddes.	Geddes.	Geddes.	Geddes.	Geddes.	Geddes.	Geddes.	Geddes.	Geddes.	Geddes.	William Govett.	William Govett.	William Govett.	n Govett.	Peter Grove.	m P. Brady	m P. Brady.	B)
Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	W.m.	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	W.II.	Wm.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.]	Henry	Henry	Henry	Henry	Henry	Henry	Henry	Henry	Henry	Henry	Henry	Willia	Willia	Willfa	William	Peter	William	William	Thomas	
1,099	1,099	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,099	1,009	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,001%	603-131	6171/4	615-16	2,123	89-009	406-132	401-90	306-28	301-10	306-112	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	108-22	1,087%	1,009%	1,092%	!
1806,	1806,	1806,	1808.																	1798,	. 1798,	, 1798,	, 1798.	, 1798,					1796	, 1800,	, 1800,	, 1800,	_
ď	ď	ď				, 10,													8	8	8	8	8	8	7.				11 12	-11 24	11 25	÷ 28	
Me	May	July	July	July	July	Jac.	May	May	July	July	July	July	Jag	Jan	Jan	Jan	Jan	Jan	Jan	Jan	Jan	Jan	Jan	Jan	Ö	oet	Sep	Se C	Apr	Apr	Apr	Apr	_
	•		1792,						1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1793,	1793,	1793,	1793,	1793,	1793,	1793,	1793,	1793	1793,	1793,									1798.
Z,	ž	Ŧ.	Ŧ,	ž	ž	ž	Ξ,	ž	Ξ	Ξ	ž	Ξ	Ξ	œ,	ø	æ	ဖ	ဖ	æ	æ	6	6	œ,	6	2	2	2	2	12	13	15,	19	2
•																													_				
Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.			<u>ک</u>	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	April	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.
1,000 Dec.			1,000 Dec.	Dec.	Dec.			_	_							600 May	-	_	-		400 May			300 May		_	_	_	_		1,000 Jan.		_
1,000	1,000	1,000		Dec.	Dec.	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000				1,000	009	009	009	200	009	007	00+	300	008	300	200	200	009	009	100		1,000	1,000	28
Robert, 1,000 Dec.	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000 Dec.	Robert, 1,000 Dec.	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000,	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1, v00	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,600	Henry, 1,000	Henry, 600	Henry, 600	Henry, 600	Henry, 500	Henry, 500	Henry, 400	00+	300	008	Henry, 300	William, 500	_	009	009	100	1,000	& Dan'l Smith, 1,000	& Dan'l Smith, 1,000	& Dan'l Smith, 333
1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	1,000	Robert, 1,000 Dec.	Robert, 1,000 Dec.	1,000	1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1, v00	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,000	Robert, 1,600	Henry, 1,000	Henry, 600	Henry, 600	Henry, 600	Henry, 500	009	Henry, 400	00+	Henry, 300	008	Henry, 300	William, 500	William, 500	William, 500	William, 500	Peter. 100	Thomas, & Dan'l Smith 1,000	Thomas, & Dan'l Smith, 1,000	& Dan'l Smith, 1,000	Thomas, & Dan'l Smith, 333

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

1					
Name of patentee.	Thos. Grant & Dan'l Smith. William P. Brady. Thos. Folwell & Jos. Hart, Executors in trust of John Hart,	Thos. Folwell & Jos. Hart, Executors in trust of John Hart,	Thos. Folwell & Jos. Hart, Executors in trust of John Hart,	dec'd. Thos. Folwell & Jos. Hart, Executors in trust of John Hart,	dec'd. Geely Huling. Jacob Downing. Isaac McCamant. Sanuel E. Grier. Jacob Tomb. Jr. Tames Hapburn. Robt. R. Gibson, et al.
Астев теїштпед.	859-141 87714, 208	202	8	#tto#	198 177 227-118 234-125 1024, 258
	29, 1804, 25, 1800, 16, 1786,	16, 1786,	16, 1786,	16, 1786,	17, 1831, 30, 1790, 13, 1819, 22, 1812, 26, 1796, 13, 1787, 6, 1870,
Date of	May April Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Feb. Jan. Jan. Feb. Feb.
Date of warrant. Date of return.	15, 1798, 15, 1798, 29, 1785,	29, 1785,	29, 1785,	29, 1786,	8, 1786, 8, 1786, 6, 1786, 5, 1786, 81, 1786, 2, 1785, 8, 1786,
Date of	Jan. Jan. Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Oct. Oct. Dec.
Quantity.	738 833 203	203	808	207	150 188 182 224 224 100 100 200
Name of warrantee.	Grant, Thomas, & Dan'l Smith, Grant, Thomas, & Dan'l Smith, Hart, John, Esq.,	Hart, John, Beq.,	Hart, John, Esq.,	Hart, John, Ésq.,	Huling, Seely, Huling, Thomas, Hamilton, James, Hamilton, James, Huff, Edmund, Huff, Edmund, Herburn, James,
No. of tract.	5817 5818 641	642	645	2	658 659 680 680 696 777

		, ei	9				t al.	it gal	it al.	it sal.	et al.	et al.	et al.	et a.l.	et a.l.	it Bel.	et Bl.	et B.i.	et al.	et al.	et al.	it sel.	rt al.	it al.	it gal.	et al.	it sel.	t al.	t al.	بر و.		et al.	et al.
Downing	Downing	John A. Gamble.	A. Gamble.				Baring, e	Saring, e	Baring, e	Baring, e				-	_	Baring, e	Baring, e				Baring, e	Saring, e	Baring, e	Baring, e	Baring, e	Baring, e	Baring, e	Baring, e	Baring, e	Baring, e			
Jacob	Jacob	John A	John A				_	_	Alex. 1		_	_	_	_	_	_	_									_	_	Alex. 1	Ξ.	Ξ.			
469%	214%	116-143	116-143				1,099	1,099	1,089	1, (99	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,09	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,094-80	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1.099	1,099	1,099	1,089	1,097-120	·	396	1.091-80
		1848,		_	1793.				1806,																				1806,	1807.			1807.
8	8	Ġ	æ		3				ĸ													æ			2			-	ž	ä			22
Jan.	Jan.	May	May		April		July	July	July	July	July	July	Juy	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	April	April	April	June	June	June	June	March	June	March		March	March
							1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	, 1792.	•	1792.
96	90	œ,	ø		10.		ž,		ส																						ĸ		×
Dec.	Dec.	Nov.	Nov.	Dec.	March	Feb.	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April
150	203	91	28	2	8	4	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,6	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,06	1,00	1,000	1,000	1000	1,000	1,000	1,00	90	1,000	98	1,00	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
					:					:		:						:		·				:				:					
:		Δ,	η,	Jr.,				•••••••															:										
Charlotte,	keely,	Dr. John,	Dr. John,	ernard, Jr.,	William,	, Thomas,	George,	George,							George,	George,	George,								George,								George,
Huling, Charlotte,	Huling, Seely,		Houston, Dr. John,	Hubly, Bernard, Jr.,	Heines, William,	Hamilton, Thomas,	Harrison, George,	Harrison, George,							George,	Harrison, George,								Harrison, George,	Harrison, George,								Harrison, George,

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS—Continued.

			_										_	_	_	_	_		_
Name of patentee.	Alex. Baring, et al. Alex. Baring. et al.	Baring.			James Wilson.	James Hepburn.	James Hepburn.		James Hepburn.		James Grier.	John Hughs.	John Hughs.	John Hughs.	John Hughs.	John Hughs.	Henry Drinker.	John Hughs.	John Hughs. M. Wharton, et al.
Acres returned.	1,099	1,089				8			657%	_	417-114	418	_		447-112	811-187	178	195-89	**************************************
of return.	29, 1806,	4, 1806,	25, 1806,	12, 1794,	12, 1794,	31, 1797,	31, 1737,				h 20, 1812,	ä	10, 1808,	10, 1808,	10, 1803,				24. 1871,
Date	May	June	June	May	May	May	May	April	April		March	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	March	Jan.	Z S
Date of warrant. Date of return.	April 25, 1792, April 25, 1792.	ĸ	23.	April 30, 1792,	April 30, 1792,	June 11, 1792,	Ξ	June 11, 1792,	=	June 11, 1792.	Ξ,	June 25, 1792,		હે	8	8	22	29	June 25, 1792,
Фивисісу.	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	009	238	300	8	200	23	\$	700	9	00+	200	300	200	171
Name of warrantee.	Harrisch, George,	Harrison, George,	Harrison, George,	Harrison, George,	Holienback, Matthew,	Hepburn, James,	Hepburn, James,	Hepburn, William,	Hepburn, William,	Hepburn, William,	Hepburn, Willfam,	Hughs, John, Admr. in trust,	Hughs, John, Admr. in trust,	Hughs, John, Admr. in trust,	Hughs, John. Admr. in trust.	1		Hughs, John Admr. in trust,	
No. of tract.	622	1221	1232	1419	1420	1441	1442	1445	1446	1447	1448	1464	1456	1456	1467	1458	001	1459	146

 $\mathsf{Digitized}\,\mathsf{by}\,Google$

						-		-	-						_			_			
		ਰ ਹ	i i	e t	i i	et al.	ਰ ਹ ਹ ਰ		e :	e e	2 2 3 3	et el.		et al.	et ei.		i i		i 7		
Thomas, Thomas, Thomas, Thomas,		Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas.	Thomas,	Thomas.	Thomas	Thomas.	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas.	et al.			_	Thomas,				
ក់ក់ក់ក់ក		-		P .	;	-			'n	٠. نوا	, ,	-				5					
	. Benkard.		Wharton,	Wharton,	Wharten,	Wharton,	Wharton.	Wharton.	Wharton,	Wharton,	Wharton,	Wharton,	Egbou L. Huyck,	Wharton,	Wharton,	Wharton,	M. Wharton, J.	When	Wharton	Wharton,	Wharton,
X K K K K	Jas.	zi z	K i	K K	×	zi k	z z	×	Ä	j :	K K	Ä	E	×	j ;		aj p	5	K		Ä.
0.000	<u> </u>	8 8	8 8	S S	08	088	06 06 06 06	088	068	98	 R &	266	98	98			2 3	8	8	986	988
1798, 1798, 1798, 1798, 1798,				1798. 1798.																	
ង្គង់ង្គង់	. 2 .	18 28	*	% %	ង	18	× %	27,	ž,	% ;	ន់ន	ĸ	ဌ	'n,	١.	i i	ġ°	9	۲.	7.	7,
April April April April April	Dec.	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	, April	April	April	April	July	May	May	April	April	April	May	May	April
		1792,									1792,										
ទី១១១១	6 6	8 8	2	2 2	2	2 5	3 3	20	2	2 5	2 2	2	2	2	3 5	2 5	2 5	9	2	9	5,
Aug. Aug. Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	, t	Aug.	Aug	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.
000000	<u> </u>	<u>0</u> 00	8	6	900	96	\$ 8	906	о 6	<u> </u>	6 8	6	8	§ §	3 8	8	8 8	8	8	<u>0</u>	8
Fisher, Fisher, Fisher, Fisher,			i		:	:		:	:	- :			:	:	:					:	- ::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::
	Fisher, Fisher,	Fisher,		Fisher, Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,		Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Figher.	Fisher	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,
Miers Miers Miers Miers Miers	Miers Miers	Miers Miers		Miers Miers			Miers	Miers.	Miers	Miers				Miers	Miers,			Miers	Miers	Miers	Miers
	થ થ દં દં	स्य अ		નું નું જ જ	, 8		તું નું કહ્યું	٦. چ	_		ક ન્ફ	p, &			اء ان ان	_				r.	т. Я
	, Josiah, Josiah,	Josiah.	_	Jostan,			Josian,			Josiah,					Total						Joslah
Hews, Hews, Hews, Hews,	Hews, Hews,	Hews, Hews,	Hews,	Hews, Hews,	Hews,	Hews.	news, Hews,	Hews,	Hews,	Hews,	news, Hews,	Hews,	Hews,	Hews,	Hews,	Hens.	Hews.	Hews.	Hews,	Hews,	Hews,
	<u>я</u> д	μщ	14		-			-	-	-		Ξ.	_					_	_	_	_

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS—Continued.

Name of patentee.	M. Wharton, J. Thomas, et al. Benj. W. Morris M. Wharton, J. Thomas, et al. W. Wharton, J. Thomas, et al.
Acres returned.	2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 2000 200
ate of return.	May 7, 1798, May 6, 1798, May 6, 1798, May 7, 1798, May 7, 1798, May 4, 1798, April 28, 1798, April 28, 1798, May 7, 1798, May 6, 1798, May 6, 1798, May 6, 1798, May 6, 1798, May 7, 1798, May 7, 1798, May 7, 1798, May 7, 1798, May 8, 1798, May 8, 1798, May 8, 1798, May 9, 1798, May 8, 1798, May 9, 1798,
Date of warrant. Date of return.	Aug. 10, 1792, 7 Aug. 10, 1792, 7 Aug. 10, 1792, 8 Aug. 10, 1792, 8 Aug. 10, 1792, 8 Aug. 10, 1792, 7 Aug. 10, 1792, 7 Aug. 10, 1792, 8 Aug. 10, 179
Quantity.	
Name of warrantee.	Hews, Josiah, & Miers Fisher, Hews, & Fisher, Hews & Fisher,
No. of tract.	1609 1611 1611 1613 1613 1614 1616 1616 1617 1620 1620 1623 1623 1624 1624 1624

990 Benj. W. Morris, M. Wharton, J.		990 Benj. W. Morris, 990 Jacob P. Fluley, et al.		990 Wm. Weightman.	_	Peter Herdic.	990 M. Wharton, J. Thomas, et al.	Thomas, et	M. Wharton, J. Thomas, et	M. Wharton, J. Thomas, et	M. Wharton, J.	M. Wharton, J. Thomas, et	M. Wharton, J. Thomas, et	990 Benj. W. Morris.		M.		Ben J.		William E.	9:0 William E. Dodge.	_		J.	Benj. W.	≱	990 Benj. W. Morris.	
-				-	-	_			-	_	_		_	_		-	-		-		-	1,060	-196	_	_	_	_	
8, 1798,	28, 1798,	8, 1798,	,	18, 1871,	1, 1874,			5, 1798,			4, 1798,	23, 1798,	4, 1798,	10, 1798,	19, 1798,	50, 1798,	10, 1798,	10, 1798,			2. 1870,	12, 1874,	28, 1857,			10, 1798,		
May	April	May	į	Dec.	May	Nov.	May	May	April	April	Aprli	April	May	May	May	April	April	April	Dec.	Sept.	St pt.	Dec.	March	Nov.	May	May	May	
10, 1792,	1792,	1792,					1792.	1792	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792.
10,	10,	6 , 5	ខ្ល	3 E	2	9	9	3 8	2	0,	9	10,	10,	10,	10.	10,	10.	10,	10,	10.	'n.	10,	10,	10	10,	10,	9	6,
Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.
8	8	88	8	3 8 8	06	200	000	8 6	8	8	006	906	906	906	90; 00;	900	90	006	96	005	960	3	©	0 06	<u>@</u>	90	0.3	006
1629 Hews & Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,Fisher,					Fisher,	Fisher,				•	Fisher,	Flsher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,			Fisher,		Flaher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,			Fisher,
Fisher,	Fisher,		Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Flsher,	Fisher,				Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Flaher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher.	Fisher,	Fisher,
8	Hews &	ના ન	48 4	8	왕	8	e 9	ક્ર જ	æ	જ	4	જ	એ	æ	એ	پن	ઝ	æ	e)	ઝ	સ્	광	광	쉳	સ્	જ	4	ძ
Hew	Hew	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews	Hews
1629	89 48	Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z Z	ol.	X			, 3 S ₂ S ₂	rd	S 1641	29 e1		1644	1645	1646	1647	1648	1649	1650	1651	1652	1653	1664	1655	1656	1657	1658	1659	1660

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS—Continued.

																_					
Name of patentee,	Bent. W. Morris.		Wm. E. Dodge.	Benj. W. Morris.	John A. Cook.	M. Wharton, J. Thomas, et al.		Hews & Flsher.			John D. Maynard.	John D. Maynard.	Godfrey Decker, et al.			McEwen, et	McEwen, et	Thos. McEwen, et al.	McKwen, et	Mr.F.wen,	Thos. McEwen, of al.
Астев теturned.	016			986		_		904-130	066	066	_	906	_			-		7.62E	314%	315	310% -
eturn.	11. 1798.		1871,	1788,	1862,	, 1798,		, 1856,	1738,	1864.	1854.	1854,	. 1877,	۔		1800	. 1800.	12, 1800,	180	2, 1800.	2, 1800.
ate of re	May 11.		Sept. 2,		Dec. 24	April 30,		ec. 29	(ay 10,)ct. 21	an. 31	an. 31	pril 17.	See Warrt.				Jan. 12		Jan.	
Date of warrant. Date of return.	10. 1792. B	_								-	_	_	-	10, 1792.						1792	
ate of W	Aug. 10		Aug. 10	ug. 10																	Auk.
Quantity.		903	000	900			-	800	_	-	906			300							300
Name of warrantee.	Hews & Fisher.	Fisher	Fisher,	Fisher,	Flsher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Flaher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Flaher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Flaher,	Flaher,	Fisher	Hews & Fisher	- Auton	LICHE OF PUBLIC,	1860 House & Flaher
No. of tract.			Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	_	_	_	KA Howe &
Anna Anna M	1661	1662	1663	1664	1665	1666	1667	1668	1669	1670	167	1672	1673	1674	167	1676	167	1678	1670	9	7

863% Thos. McEwen, et al. 284% Thos. McEwen, et al. 513% James P. Ball, 888% D. Burt.		330 Matthew Gambie, et al. 330 H. G. Cline, Admr.	330 Jas. Williamson, et al. 330 Joseph J. Doran. 330 Jas. Williamson, et al.	330 John Reichert. 330 Jacob Reichert. 330 John Reichert, et al.	350 Matthew A. Gamble. 300-59 Edward G. Brown.	830 Jas. J. Devan. 880
1800, 1828, 1838,	1884,	23, 1571, 2, 1874,	14, 1871, 20, 1875, 14, 1871, 22, 1795,	20, 1795. 27, 1870. 27, 1870. 27, 1870.	4, 1872, 23, 1871, 24, 1874, 16, 1871,	1871, 1875, 1871,
뭐 뭐 수 없	ន់ដ	ซี ^ณ ์	# # # # # # #		4 2 2 2	16, 1871, 20, 1575, 14, 1871,
Jan. Jan. Nov. May	July April	Sept. Feb.	Aprill Feb. Aprill Oct.	July April April	June Sept. Aug. Nov.	Nov.
1792, 1792, 1792,	1792, 1792, 1792, 1792.	1792, 1792, 1792, 1792.	1792, 1792, 1792, 1792,	1792. 1792. 1792. 1792.	1792. 1792. 1792. 1792.	1792. 1792. 1792.
	5 5 5 S	2 2 2 2	9999			13, 13, 1
	Aug. Aug. Aug.	Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug.	Aug.	Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug.	Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug.	Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug.
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	30 8 8 8	000 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300	90 90 90		00000000000000000000000000000000000000	900 900 900 900 900
Flaher, Flaher, Flaher, Flaher,		Fisher, Fisher, Fisher, Fisher,		Fisher, Fisher, Fisher, Fisher, Fisher, Fisher,	Fisher, Fisher, Risher, Fisher,	news & Fisher, Hews & Fisher, Hews & Fisher,
Fisher, Fisher, Fisher,	Fisher, Fisher, Fisher, Fisher,	Fisher, Fisher, Fisher, Fisher,	Fisher, Fisher, Fisher, Fisher,	Fisher, Fisher, Fisher, Fisher, Fisher,	Fisher, Fisher, Fisher, Fisher,	Fisher, Fisher, Fisher,
क्षक्ष	***	સન્યન્ય	*****	***	*****	* * * *
Hews Hews Hews	Hews Hews Hews	Hews Hews Hews Hews	Hews & He	Hews & K	Hews & He	Hews &
1682 1683 1684 1686	1686 1687 1688	1690 1691 1692 1693	1695 1696 1697 1698	1700 1701 1702 1703 1704 1705	1707 1708 1709 1171	173

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

					_	_			_	_	_		_				
Name of patentee.		Carlmer Weltig.			Hiram Mudge.	W. Davison, in trust, et al.	W. Davison, in trust, et al.			Jacob & Maxwell, et al.			Mathew A. Gamble.	Mathew A. Gamble.	J. P. Gephart.	Mainew A. Gamble.	Godfrey H. Cline.
Acres returned.	000	200			988	74812	88	-	1	•		-	230	3	082	,	000
return.	17, 1883,	21, 1870,			26, 1873,	26, 1834,	26, 1834,		•	, 10(0)			23, 1871,	23, 1871,	1994		28, 1871. 17, 1777.
Date of	April	Bept.				July			Day 4	TIJ O				Bept.		; -	Bept.
Date of warrant. Date of return.	18, 1792,	13, 1792,		13, 1792.				18, 1792.	18, 1792.	13, 1732,	13, 1792.	13, 1792.	13, 1792,	18, 1792,	18, 1799	18, 1792	13, 1792,
Date of		Aug.		Aug.					Aug.		Aug.			Aug.			
Quantity.	908	8	360	e e	300	300	<u>S</u>	95	S &	200	300	300	200	00	8	200	002
Name of warrantee.	Fisher,			Fisher,				Flaher,	Fisher,	Flaher			Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Figher,	Flaher
Name of	Hews & Fisher, Hows & Fisher	4	4	3 4	& Fisher,	Hews & Fisher,	Hews & Fisher,	랭	48	8 48	4		Hews & Fisher,	Hews & Fisher,		4 4	Hews & Fisher, Hews & Fisher,
No. of tract.	1716 He			1720 Hews					1726 Hews		_				_		1736 He 1736 He

330 Godfrey H. Cline. 350 Godfrey H. Cline.	330 Godfrey H. Cline.	250 Peter Herdic.		-		_			=	330 Jas. Williamson, et al.		330 Jas. Williamson, et al.	_	230 Jas. Williamson.		330 Joseph Doran, Trustee.	330 Christian Breining.		7-56 Elizabeth Phelps.	l-119 Evan Schoch.	181-7 Christian Breining.	<u> </u>	_		-	330 Wm. Davison & T. Pazson.	6	230 Geo. Ramesdell, et al.			330 Joseph J. Doran.
																			Ħ	₹	_	=	ä								
11, 1777, 11, 1777,	1777,	1874.	_							1871.		1871,		1871.	-	1874.	18, 1881,		1872.	1871,	:	9, 1871,	1880,			1884,	1873.	2, 1878,		2, 1873,	1876.
	17, 1777,									14, 1871,		14, 1871		14, 1871		Ξ,	18,		ĸ	ä	:	6	z.			2	œ	~		••	8
April April	April	March								April		April		April	ı	Nov.	Jan.		Jan.	Nov.	See Wt.,	Nov.	Aug.			July	July	July		July	Feb.
13, 1792,	1782,	1792,	1792.	1792.	1792.	1792.	1792.	1792.	1792.	1792,	1792.	1382,	1792.	1792.	1792.	1792.	1782.	1792.			13, 1792,		1792.	1792.	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	792.
ä ä :	i 2i	:	ä	£,	18,	23	3	ä	ä	#	ZÍ	18,	2	2	13,	3	ដ	13			:		2	8	13	#	3	21	2	18,	
Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	γng.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.			Aug.		Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.
000	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	ŝ	8	8	9	2	300	8	8	8			8		8	ခို ရ	9	8	9	8	8	00	<u></u>
Fisher, Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Flaher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Flaher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Figher,	Fisher.	Fisher,	Fisher,			Hews & Fisher,		Hews & Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Flaher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Fisher,	Flsher,	Fisher,
			& Fig	& Fis																	Pis]		E Pa			& Fil	& Fisi		& Fig		
Hews &	Hews 6	Hews &	Hews 4	Hews 4	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &			Hews .		Hews .	Hews &	Hews &	Hews 6	Hews 6	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &	Hews &					
1787	1740	1741	1742	1743	1744	1745	1746	1747	1748	1749	1750	1751	1752	1753	1754	1755	1756	1757			1758		1759	1760	1761	1762	1768	1764	1765	1766	1361

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS—Continued.

Name of patentee.	Morone Hays, et al. Morone Hays, et al. Geo. Ramsdel, et al. So. Edward Hand. George Harrison. So. Semuel Rogdon. Semuel Rogdon. Semuel Rogdon. Semuel Rogdon.
.benrutier sertoA	200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200
Date of return.	Nov. 20, 1871, July 2, 1873, April 14, 1871, Feb. 16, 1797, June 22, 1796, March 28, 1797, March 27, 1797, March 28, 1797, March 27, 1797, Mar
Date of warrant. Date of return.	Aug. 13, 1792, Aug. 14, 1792, Sept. 4, 1792, Sept. 4, 1792, Oct. 26, 1792, Dec. 26, 1792, Dec. 26, 1792, Jan. 9, 1793, Jan. 9, 1793, Aug. 1792, Aug. 1792, Aug. 1792, Aug. 1793, Aug. 179
Quantity.	300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Name of warrantee.	Hews & Fisher, Hand, Edward, Hand, Edward, Hand, Edward, Hand, Edward, Hand, Edward, Harlson, George, Harrison, George,
No. of tract.	11:68 1770 1771 1771 1772 1774 1774 1776 1966 1967 1972 3569 3569 3569 3569 3569 3569 3569 3569

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

ıı —————	
Name of patentee.	Hugh Frazer. Job M. Sanders. John Rect, et al. John Junkin. John Carothers. James Brady. James Brady. James Brady. A. W. Johnston. Francis Johnston.
Acres returned.	829-106 1164-80 145 145 189-17 880-80 880-80 880-80 1100 413-100 413-100 414-65 11,0000,4
Date of return.	April 21, 1804, May 9, 1870, May 21, 1870, May 21, 1870, May 10, 1786, May 10, 1786, Jan. 18, 1880, Jan. 18, 1880, Jan. 29, 1883, Jan. 29, 1883, March 23, 1796, March 23, 179
Date of warrant. Date of return	March 29, 1306. Aug. 5, 1785. Aug. 6, 1785. Sept. 15, 1785. Sept. 15, 1785. Nov. 11785. Nov. 11785. April 6, 1786. April 6, 1786. Sept. 18, 1786. April 6, 1786. April 6, 1786. April 6, 1786. April 6, 1786. April 7786. April 7786. March 7, 1793. March 7, 1793. March 7, 1793.
Quantity.	11.000 1.000
No. of tract. Name of warrantee.	Harris, James, Esq., Irwin, James, Irwin, James, Irwin, James, Irwin, Robert, Irwin, Robert, Junkins, John, Johnston, Dr. Robt, Johnston, Dr. Robt, Johnston, Dr. Robt, Johnston, Dr. Robt, Johnston, Parlender, Irvine, William, Jr. Johnston, Francis, Esq., Johnston, Francis, Esq., Johnston, Francis, Esq.
Mo. of tract.	5988 598 599 600 600 602 622 622 623 639 7745 7745 7746 1010 1000 1142 579 1787 1787 1787 1787 1787 1787 1787 17

				MIC-	_	Ė	MIC		Mir	2	-11	MIT-	-	- 1		-1		-		-i			_					Thomas.	Thomas.	_
•				& Joseph	٠	de Joseph	& Joseph	,	Joseph	Tosenh	ngchm	Joseph		Joseph	4	Joseph	1	Joseph		& Joseph Mif-										
	E 2	ESQ.	Esq.	S.	,	Š	S,		e e	4		48		Š		Š	•	ĕ		Š		<u>.</u>	ä	 		<u>.</u>		P	P	
	_			-					ĕ											2 2		ē,	e.	e.	e	TW.		P. P.	A a	
ohnston ohnston	Johnsto	Johnston,	Johnston,	Johnston		Johnston	Johnston		Johnston &	Tohnston		Johnston	100	Jourston	Tobach	Jourston		Johnston	,	Johnston		, Dallas, et al.	Dalla.	Dalla	Dalla.	lliam I	gersol.	. Osgo	COSE	Kennedy
James Johnston. James Johnston.	Francis Johnston,	Francis	Francis	Francis	Hin.	Francis	fin. Francis	Ain.	Francis	fin. Tronole	rancis	filn. Francis	fin.	Francis	An.	FTERCIB	Oln.	Francis	מו	Francis	HP.	Ingersoll,	Ingersoll, Dallas, et al.	Ingersoll, Dallas, et	Ingersoll. Dallas, et	Gen. William Irwin.	Jared Ingersol.	Joshua B. Osgood and W.	Joshua B. Osgood and W.	Robert Kennedy
400%	1,100	:	:	1,000		1,000	1,000	,	1.000	900	3,1	1,000	, 0000	Man 'T	•	8 5.7	8	7,080		1,100		1,068%	1,060	87414	1,07014	233	1.00314			200
1786. 1788.	1794.	17g.	1794.	1796,	ļ	15, 1796,	15, 1796,		15, 1796,	16 1705	į	12, 1796,	1705	, 1(3g), 17, 2T	1705	8	į	ė	į	11, 1795,			1800	1800						
2 2	8	ଞ୍ଚ	8	2	;	10	19		ä	¥	ì	12,	2	27	:	ij	;	7	;	Ħ				83	88	ដ	×	ន	23	#
Jan. Jan.	Oct.	oct.	06 t	June		June	June		June	Time		June	į	June	Tung	June	1	June		June		March	March	March	March	Feb.	April	May	May	Aug.
11, 17 98 , 11, 1793,	1793,	1793,	1793,	1794,	į	3, 1794.	8, 1794,		8, 1794,	1707	5	8, 1794,	-	8, 1794.	2	Š	9	3	-	3, 1794,		31, 1794,	1794.	1794.	1794.	8, 1796,	1799.	1785	1785.	1785,
# #	Z	۲,	2	es,	,	ĸ,	×		æ	٠	ŝ	ø	•	ń	•	'n	٠	×ô	•	wî		띥	똢	31.	2	∞	7	ដ	ដ	ន
April April	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Nov.	;	NOV.	Nov.		Nov.	, con		Nov.	7	Nov.	100	Nov.		, NOV		Nov.		Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Jan.	Jan.	June	June	Sept.
\$ \$	8	8	2	1.00		1,000	1,000		1,00	5	3	1,000	8	3,56	5	30.7	8	B) 'T		96,1		1,000	1,000	800	1.000	796	1.000	000	393	203
		:	:			::::						et al.,		et al.,				et al.,		:		BQ.,	pag	Pd						:
	:	•	:	:		:			i					፧		i		•		:		ī	, s	Ä	Ø					i
: :	:	:	:	٦. ت		i.	4	•	į.	7	i	Ę.	7	a.,	7	:	7	į		:		alla	alla	alla	alla	:				÷
ġġ	ğ	E	日	ä		Ę	e t		t	*	ׅׅׅ֝֟֝֟֝֝֝֟֝ ֚	et		ĕ	1	ě	1	ě		ä		D	r H	ď.	Ų.	ď				Š.
James, Esq.,	Francis, Esq.,	Francis, Esq.,	Francis, Esq.,	Francis, et al.,		Francis,	Francis,		Francis,	Tronge	r rancis	Francis,	100	Francis,	o de care	Francis,		rancis,		Francis,		. & A.	., & A.	& A.	& A.	William	ared	eЖ	ем.	David, E
Johnston, James, Esq., Johnston, James, Esq.,	Johnston, 1		Johnston, 1	Johnston,		Johnston, Francis, et al.,	Johnston, Francis, et al.,	•	Johnston, Francis, et al.,	Johnston Thonole of	ounger,	Johnston,	Tobachon	Joungton,		Jounston,	1.00	Jonnston, Francis,		Johnston, Francis, et al.,		Ingersol, J., & A. J. Dallas, Esq.,	Ingersol, J., & A. J. Dallas, Esq.,	Ingersol, J., & A. J. Dallas, Esq.,	Ingersol, J., & A. J. Dallas. Esq.,	Irwin, Gen. William,	Ingersol Jared,	Kels, Andrew.	Keis, Andrew,	Kennedy, David, Esq.,
3818		4683	4683	2883		***	2899		2686	28		899		200		_		1690		2692	_		5788	5789	6791		5827			

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Robert Kennedy. James Killpatrick. Gen. Wm. Irwin. Farnels Johnston, Esq. John Wood, Esq. James Champlin, et al. Robert Kennedy. Robert Kennedy. Robert Kennedy. Bobert Kennedy. James C. Filsher. James C. Filsher. George Crist. Andrew & Moses Kyle, in trust. George Crist. Andrew & Moses Fower. Henry Latimer.
	** ** ***
.bemmed.	536 223, 228, 289, 280, 280, 800 289-13 829-13 829-13 829-13 102-14 102-14
Pate of return.	Oct. 14, 1815, Sept. 20, 1810, Feb. 12, 1796, Nov. 25, 1791, June 2, 1792, June 2, 1792, June 1, 1873, See Docket 2, 1814, Aug. 10, 1814, Aug. 1191, 1781, March 11, 1781, March 11
Date o	Oct. Bept. Feb. Juny Nov. Juny See Do Aug. Aug. Aug. April Dec. April March
Date of warrant.	29, 1785, 12, 1786, 1 2, 1789, 1 2, 1789, 2, 1789, 17, 1792, 17, 1792, 17, 1794, 7, 1794, 7, 1794, 7, 1784, 7, 1784, 7, 1784, 17, 1784, 17, 1786, 1860, 1786
 - Date o	Sept. April March March June June May
Quantity.	200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200
Name of warrantee.	Kennedy, David, Esq., Kilipatrick, James, Kible, John, Kible, John, Kible, John, Kible, John, Krouse, David, Krouse, David, Kennedy, David, Esq., Kennedy, John, Latura, Abraham, Latura, Abraham, Lyon, Robert, and James Grawicrd. Latimer, George,
No. of tract.	640 752 898 899 900 914 1431 1431 1432 1433 1434 621 673 621 630 737

		4 42 1 4					u - u - u
en o	ity o	ingree	en o	ity of en o	ity o	en o	ity of the control of
in C		i ita	e trans	he C	he C	he c	
d Ver	ear t	d Ved	ear t	ear t d Ve	ear t d Ver ithers	ear t	d Ver
ត្ត ភ្នំក	e g g g j	2	er e	er Pa	r g g z		n Brand. Ind Live
The Ministers and Vestrymen of the German Lutheran Congre-	gation in and near the City of Philadelphia, Pa. The Ministers and Vestrymen of the German Lutheran Congre-	Batton in aim meat the City of Philadelphia, Pa. The Ministers and Vestrymen of the German Lutheran Congre-	gation in and near the City of Philadelphia, Pa. The Ministers and Vestrymen of the German Lutheran Congre-	gration in and near the City of Philadelphia, Pa. The Ministers and Vestrymen of the German Lutheran Congre-	gation in and near the City of Philadelphia, Pa. The Ministers and Vestrymen of the German Lutheran Congre-	gation in and near the City of Philadelphia, Pa. The Ministers and Vestrymen of the German Lutheran Congre-	Batton in and near the City of Philadelphia, Pa. The Ministers and Vestrymen of the German Lutheran Congre- gation in and near the City of Philadelphia, Pa.
he Ki	ation hilad e Mi he G	hilad e Mi	hilad hilad be Mi	hilad Philad e Mi	ation Philade e Mil	ation hilad e Mi	ation hilad be Mi he G
ŧ,		# E +		- H	BH 단 +	.	## E - ##
SP08	492-48	610	506-113	£08-4	609-54	509-54	487-144
_							
20, 1791,	23, 1791,	20, 1791,	20, 1791,	20, 1791,	23, 1791,	20, 1791,	2 0, 1791,
		ន់		ສ່			â
May	600 March 21, 1789, May	May	May	May	May	May	Mey
1789,	1789,	March 21, 1789. May	1789,	March 21, 1759, May	1789,	March 21, 1789,	March 21, 1789,
й й	n n	. T	ដ	بر بر	ь 13,	h 21,	ដ៍
500 March 21, 1789,	Marc	Marc	500 March 21, 1789,	Marc	March 21, 1789,	Marc	Marc
200	909	25	8.	200	99	200	99
-			•	:		:	•
•							
Š.	B.C.,	F C.	8 6.	6 .03	6 .03	, ,	6 c.,
tion,	tton,	tion,	ation,	tion,	tlon,	tion,	tton,
grega	gтеga	grega	gregi	grega	тевв	grega	grega
Con	Con	Con	Con	Con	Conf	Cong	Con
908 Lutheran Congregation, &c.,	504 Lutheran Congregation, &c.,	906 Lutheran Congregation, &c.,	906 Lutheran Congregation, &c.,	907 Lutheran Congregation, &c.,	908 Lutheran Congregation, &c.,	909 Lutheran Congregation, &c.,	910 Lutheran Congregation, &c.,
3 	្ស 		_	្ន 	្ន	_ ភ្	
ō.	35	ă	ā	8	. ĕ	8	6 6

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

	1 6 7 6 7 6 7 6
Name of patentee.	The Ministers and Vestrymen of the German Lutheran Congregation in and near City of Philadelphia, Pe. The Ministers and Vestrymen of the German Lutheran Congregation in and near the City of Philadelphia, Pe. William Bingham. Wm. Bingham, Esq. Alex. Barling, et al. Alex. Barling, et al. Alex. Barling, et al. Alex. Barling, et al.
Acres returned.	610-128 601-128 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,009
Date of warrant. Date of return.	# 1791, 1796, 1791, 1796, 1791, 1796
Date o	May
warrant.	March 21, 1789, March 21, 1789, April 6, 1792,
Date of	March 21, 1789, March 21, 1789, April 5, 1792, April 5, 1792, April 6, 1792,
Quantity.	200 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
Name of warrantee.	1 Lutheran Congregation, &c.
	Luther Luther Liloyd,
No. of tract.	911 912 1046 1046 1047 1048 1069 1060 1061 1063 1065 1065

-	Alex. Baring, et al.	-	Alex. Baring, et al.	_	Alex.	Alex. Baring, et al.	A lex.		Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex. Baring, et		Alex.	_	Alex. Baring, et al.		Alex. Baring, et al.	Alex. Baring, et al.			James Smith.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Ę	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Willink, et	Willink, et	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Paul Bustl.	P. Busti & H. J. Huidekooper.	Wilhem Willink,	Paul Bustl.	W. Willink, et al.
626-40	549-80	549-80	649-80	249-80	%6 F9	649-80	5493	248-80	549-80	278	200-80	543-80	554-120	649-80	649	549-80	999	22	99			110	8	08	086	98	1,006-152	896-107	96-066	086	980	8 024	943-67
6, 1806,		24, 1806,			_			23, 1806,							8, 1806,				9, 1806,			4, 1870,	50, 1836,							18, 1809,	90, 1836		8, 1829,
June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	July	June	June	April	April	June	April	April			Aug.							_		Dec.		April
5, 1792,	5, 1798,	5, 1792,	5, 1792,	5, 1792,	5, 1792,	5, 1792,	5, 179z,	5, 1792,	5, 1792,	5, 1792,	5, 1792,	5, 1792,	5, 1792,	6, 1792,	5, 1792,	5, 1792,		5, 1792,		11, 1792.	20, 1792.	20, 1792,	13, 1792,	15, 1792,				15, 1792,			15, 1792,		15, 1792,
April	April	April	_	_	_	April	_	April				•	April	April			_	April				Aug.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
200		83	200	200	200	200	202	8	3	8	8	8	3	82	82	903	26	200	200	200	100	100	<u>6</u>	8	8	9	200	8	8	8	906	8	8
William,											William,					William,	William,	William,	William,	Latcha, Jacob,	Levy, Aaron,	Levy, Aaron,	In,	& Lincklain,	Lincklain,	In,	in,	п,	ia,		.ii.	Lincklain,	Lincklain,
William,	William,	William,	William,	William,								William,		William,		William,			William,	Jacob,	Aaron,	Aaron,	& Lincklain,	& Linckla	& Linckla	સ	& Lincklain,	& Lincklain,	& Lincklain,	& Lincklain,	& Lincklain.	& Linckla	& Linckia
Lloyd.	Lloyd,	Lloyd,	Lloyd,	Lloyd.	Lloyd,	Lloyd,	Lloyd,	Lloyd,	Lloyd,	Lloyd,	Lloyd,	Lloyd,	Lloyd,	Lloyd.	Lloyd,	Lloyd,	Lloyd,	Lloyd,	Lloyd,	Latcha	Levy,	Levy,	Leroy	Leroy	Leroy	Leroy	Leroy	Leroy	Leroy	Leroy	Leroy	Leroy	Leroy
1068	1069	1060	1061	1062	1063	1064	1065	1066	1067	1068	1069	1070	102	1072	1073	1074	1075	1076	107	1449	1932	1983	298 288	2882	2998	2999	900g	3001	3005	3003	300	3005	3006

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

	I
Name of patentee.	W. Willink, et al. Levi Averill, et al. Benj. B. Cooper. Paul Busti. W. Willink, et al. I. W. Willink, et al. Paul Busti, Paul Busti, Paul Busti. I. Pusery & Linklain. Paul Busti.
Астев тегитлед.	997 -40 996-180 996-180 996-180 990 990 990 990 990 990 990 1,0894, 1,
return.	11, 1806, 15, 1873, 21, 1819, 1873, 1813, 1813, 1840, 1840, 187, 1840, 187, 187, 187, 187, 187, 187, 187, 187
Date of	July March May March May Oct. Dec. Oct. Dec. Oct. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec
Date of warrant. Date of return.	16, 1792, 16, 17
Date of	Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec.
Quantity.	0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 000
Name of warrantee.	Leroy & Lincklain, Leroy & Linck
No. of tract.	3007 1 3007 1 3008 1 30

_	-		. ■					-		_	-				-			-									_			ě	
			<u>×</u>								R. T. Wood & T. Shipley, Trus-								er.											•	•
			48								pley,								ekool			F.								ķ	
			정			퍨	<u></u>		-;		Shi								Huld			trust.								48	
E	al.	B.	Osgood	t al.	t al.	ı, et	e a		David Miller, et al	nen.	e¥ ⊢i		et		t al.	r B	ě		-	er.	, s	'n.	t al.	it al.			E B.	ě.		Osgood	بر 19
ik, e	W. Willink, et al.	k,		ık, e	ık, e	nsor	ink,	Ξ.	ller,	Heyli	pog		link,	Ξi.	ik, e	ık, e	IT	⋣	E H	Coop	anle	nter	ik, e	ik, e			ık,	<u>ت</u>			k, e
VIIII	VIIII	VIII'	Thomas.	VIIII	VIIII	r	W	Bug	Ä	ပ	≱		W	Paul Busti	VIII.	VIIII	¥.	Bus	usti	œ,	McI	≱.	Villir	Y.III		usti.	Will P	щi		Δij	Thomas.
W. Willink, et al.	¥.	W. Willink, et al	Joshua B. Thomas.	W. Willink, et al.	W. Willink, et al.	Edgar Munson, et al	Wm. Willink, et al	Paul Busti.	Davi	John C. Heylman.	ж Т	tees.	Wm. Willink, et al	Paul	W. Willink, et al	W. Willink, et al.	Wm. A. Irvine	Paul Busti,	P. Busti & H. J. Huldekooper.	Benj. B. Cooper.	John McDanlels,	S. H. Winters, in	W. Willink, et al.	W. Willink, et		P. Busti.	W. Willink, et al.	Benj. B. Cooper		Josh. B.	Thomas. W. Willink, et al
_	_	_		_	_	-	_	_	X-1778	_	_				_	_				9911/4	<u>_</u>	-					-				
8	8	883-17	922-108	8	25	21-66	96-066	1,100	E	83	915-111		990-96	8	86	066	8	1,019	1,000	8	1,0321/2	614-155	961	2		8	9	5		922-1 80	8
_										_	-			_								_					_			_	
1829,	1529,	1829.	1840,	1828.	1828,	1872,		1813,				•	1838,	1813,	1834.	1828,	1853,	1813,	1809,	1826,	1865,	1873,	1834,	1836,		1812,	1836,	1819,		1840	14, 1836,
2	, 9	7.	18			21		o,	œ,	17,	zi		ĸ				ô,		14,					18,		ន	8	;		19,	Z.
Ģ.	ep.	Nov.	ıne	ė,	pri	March	Oct.	Oct.	rug.	Š.	Jan.		April	ē.	ct.	July	pril	<u>ن</u>	uiy.	ct.	arch	٥٧.	œt.	July		ul,	Dec.	a,		June	Dec.
_	_	_					_							-										_	_	_	_		_		
1792	1792	1792,	1792,	179					1792,	1792	1792		1792,	1792					1792.	1792	1792,	1792	1792				1792,		1792.	1792,	13, 1792,
13,	15.	16,	16,	15,	15,	15,	15,	19	15	Ę	15,		15,	15,	15,	15,	15,	15.	16,	15,	15,	13,	13,	13,		13,	13,	13,	13,	13,	13,
Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.		Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Der.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
8	8	္ထ	8	- 8	8	- 8	- 0:	96	ş	2	8		8	ē	8	53	£	8	96	906	0.0	8	9.0	. 006	906	8	80	8	8	906	9
_	_	••	_	-	•					_	-									-		-		•	-	•	•				
-:	:	:	:	_	-	:	:	:	:	:	:		-	:	:	-	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:		:	:	:	:	$-\frac{1}{3}$
:	:	:	:	:			:		:	:	:		:	:	:	:	:	:	:		:		:	:	:			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	:		
	:	:			:	:	•	:			:		:			:	:	:	:	:				:	:	:		:	:	:	
:		:			:	:	••••••••	:			•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	•	:	:	:	:	:				•	:		:		:	:	:	:	:	:
Roy & Lincklean,			Roy & Lincklean,	Rcy & Lincklean,						ean,			Le Roy & Lincklean,	Roy & Lincklean,	Roy & Lincklean,	Roy & Lincklean,	Roy & Lincklean,	ean,				ean,	ean,	Roy & Lincklean,	Rcy & Lincklean,	ean,		ean,	Roy & Lincklean,	ean,	ean,
nckl	Roy & Lincklean,	nckl	nckl	nckle	Le Roy & Lincklean,	Roy & Lincklean,	Roy & Lincklean,	Roy & Lincklean,	nckle	Roy & Lincklean,	Roy & Lincklean,		nckl	nckle	nckle	nckle	nckl	Roy & Lincklean,	Roy & Lincklean,	Roy & Lin klean,	Rey & Lincklean,	Roy & Lincklean,	Roy & Lincklean,	nckle	nckle	Lincklean,	Roy & Lincklean,	Linck'ean,	nckle	Lincklean,	nckl
1	Z S	II W	i a	& Li	r F	E Se	& L!	s L	& Li	e E	& L		S. L.	& Li	& Li	& Li	F. S	& Li	ŝ	& L	& Li	& Li	& L	& Li	E Se	se Li	& Li	& Li	e E	k L	s Li
Roy	Roy	Roy	Roy	Rcy	Roy	Roy	Roy	Roy	Roy	Roy	Roy		Roy	Roy	Roy	Roy	Roy	Roy	Roy	Roy	Rey	Roy	Roy	Roy	Rey	Roy &	Roy	Roy &	Roy	Roy	Rcy
3	ኋ	3	Ę	3	Ļ	3	3	្ន	Ľ	3	Ľ,		3	Ľ	Ľ	Ľ	ដ	Ļ	្ន	Ľ	3	Le	Š	3	3	Le	Ļ	Į.	Le	Ľ	_3
8088	830	88	3081	2082	2083	25	3035	3036	3037	3038	3039		3046	3041	3042	3043	3044	3045	3046	3047	3048	3049	0.30	5051	3652	3053	3054	3055	3056	305.7	3058 Le Rcy & Lincklean,
		-		٠,	••									•			•	••		•	•	•	•	••	••	•••			•		C

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS—Continued.

		_						_				_	_	_	_		_		-	_
Name of patentee.	W. Willink, et al.	William Gale.	Daniel Small.	Paul Busti.	W. Willink, et al.	M. B. Dunham.	Paul Busti.	Wm. Wilson.	John T. Ohl.	John T. Ohl.	John T. Ohl.	Josh. Osgood & W. W. Thomas.	Josh. Osgord & W. W. Thomas.	Paul Bustl.	Robert Halsey.	W. Willink. et al.		Mitchell A. Mitchell.		W. Willink, et al.
Acres returned.	948-100	8	Ę	26	829-626	8	066	96909			906	922-180	922-180	8	2	615-40		986	008	7. 086 086
of return.	17, 1834.	13, 1893,				ocket	Ξ,	œ,	18,		3 2	2	19, 1840,	15, 1813,	17, 1870,	6, 1829,		15,	12	21, 1836,
Date	June	July	Feb.	0e t	April	Bee	oct.	May	July	July	July	June	June	oet.	Dec.	Feb		April	Apri	Dec
Date of warrant. Date of return.	13, 1792,	13, 1792,		13, 1792,		13, 1792,				13, 1792,		13, 1792,	18, 1792,	13, 1792,	13, 1792,	13,	13,	13,	200	18, 1792.
Date	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.		Dec.			Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.			Dec.		
Quantity.	006	900	96	035	26	දූ	8	90.0	900	06	8	8	<u>e</u>	8	8	006	9	8	000	9 6
rantee.	Roy & Lincklean,		Lincklean,	Lincklean,		Lincklean,	Lincklean,	Lincklean,	Lincklean,	Lincklean,		Lincklean,	Lincklean,	Lincklean,	Lincklean,	Lincklean,	Lincklean,	Lincklean,	Lincklean,	Lincklean,
Name of warrantee.	v & Lincklean,	y & Lincklean,	성	એ	æ	હ	ঞ	4	췽	4	췅	y & Lincklean,	y & Lincklean,	y & Lincklean,	y & Lincklean,	y & Lincklean,	y & Lincklean,	y & Lincklean,	oy & Lincklean	Roy & Lincklean Roy & Lincklean
	Le Roj	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Ro	Le Roy & L	r R	1.6 R	3			3.3
Йо. of tract.	3059	3060	3061	3062	3063	3064	3065	3066	3067	3068	308				_				200	8078 8078

		_			
W. Willink, et al. W. Willink, et al. Benj. B. Cooper. W. Willink, et al. Mitchell A. Mitchell.	Denj. Jones, et al. Benj. Jones, et al. Benj. Jones, et al. Iban'i Stanard. Benj. Jones, et al.	Benj. Jones, et al. Benj. Jones, et al. Wm. A. Irvine. Dan'l Stanaté, Esq.	James Airkpatrick. Exrs. of B. Jones, deed., & A. M. Jones. Jones. W. Willink, et al. Paul Rusti.	Paul Busti. Paul Busti. Paul Busti. Paul Busti. Paul Busti. W. Willink, et al.	P. Busti & H. T. Huidekooper. L. L. Watton & M. B. Dunham. W. Willink, et al. Wm. A. Irvine. W. Willink, et al.
066 74596 74596	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	980 980 981	88-89 890-89 890-89 777-8	1, 107-40 990 1, 107-40 990 990	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10, 1827, 11, 1827, 21, 1819, 21, 1828, 15, 1866,		16, 1836, 16, 1836, 6, 1853, 9, 1826,		22, 1812, 7, 1813, 7, 1870, 7, 1818, 22, 1812, 17, 1840,	11, 1810, 13, 1887, 29, 1840, 26, 1873, 30, 1836,
Aug. Aug. May May April	Jan. Jan. April Jan.	Jan. Jan. April Nov.	Feb. April Aug. Jan.	Feb. Nov. Oct. April	Oct. Dec. April March Dec.
13, 1792, 13, 1792, 18, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792,	13, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792,	13, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792,	13, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792,	13, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792, 18, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792,	13, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792, 13, 1792,
	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D		100 000		72777
000000000000000000000000000000000000000					
& Lincklean,	Lincklain, Lincklain, Lincklain, Lincklain, Lincklain,	Roy & Linckiain,	Le Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain	Lincklain, Lincklain, Lincklain, Lincklain, Lincklain,
Roy & Lincklean,	*******	સસસસસ	y & Lincklain,	સ્વ્યુસ્યુ ના ના	એ એ એ એ એ
រដ្ឋក្នុង	ឧឧឧឧឧ	ደደደደ የ	-	<u> </u>	33333
05 12 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25	8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	នី និ និ និ និ ភ្លឺ និ និ និ [, 3rd Se		3101 3102 3103 3104 3106 3106	3108 3109 3110 3111

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

		-	_					_	_	-			_	_	_		_		_	_	-
Name of patentee.	W. Willink, et al.	W. Willink, et al.	P. Busti & H. J. Huldekooper.	W. Willink, et al.	W. A. Irvine.	Jos. Whitacre.	Wm. Willink, et al.	Exrs. of B. Jones, decd., & A. M.	Jones.	Exrs. of B. Jones, decd., & A. M.	Jones.	Jno. C. Cresson, et al.	Jno. C. Cresson, et al.	Jno. C. Cresson, et al.	Jos. Whitacre.	Jos. Whitacre.	Jno. C. Cresson, et al.	Joseph Whitacre.	W. Willink & Co.	Jno. C. Cresson, et al.	Jno. C. Cresson, et al.
Acres returned.	8	8	8	8	8	25	971-118	986		905-105		98	8	066	1,09634	066	98	86	066	000	0.8
return.	20, 1840,	20, 1840,	14, 1800,	20, 1840,	6, 1858,	30, 1829,	23, 1827,	5, 1853,		26, 1853,		15, 1856,	15, 1856,	15, 1856,	2, 1828.	11, 1829,	15, 1856.	11, 1829.	9, 1837,	15, 1856.	15, 1856,
Date of	April	April	July	April	April	April	Nov.	April		March			Feb.								
Date of warrant. Date of return.	13, 1792,	13, 1792,			13, 1792,		13, 1792,			13, 1792,		13, 1792,	13, 1792,	18, 1792,	13, 1792,	13, 1792,	18, f792,	18, 1752,	13, 1792,	13, 1792,	13, 1792,
Date o	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Ď S	Ľec.		Dec.		Ď G	Dec.	Dec.	Ďě.	Dec.	Dec	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
Quantity.	008	9	006	8	8	96	<u>e</u>	8		8		8	8	906	800	8	006	8	906	003	006
rantee.	& Lincklain,	& Lincklain,		•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	Lincklain,		Lincklain,	Lincklain,		Le Roy & Lincklain,		Roy & Lincklain,	•	Lincklain,			Lincklain.				
Name of warrantee.	. & Lincklain,	& Lincklain,	& Lincklain,	& Lincklain,	광	4	48	쇖		& Lincklain,		& Lincklain,	& Lincklain,	æ	4	48	광	4	4	4	4
	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy		Le Roy		Le Roy	Le Roy	Le Roy						Le Rov	Le Roy
No. of tract.	3113	3114	3116			3118	-	8120		\$121	_	3122	-			3126			8128		1212

_												_	_					_							_							_
Juo. C. Cresson, et al.		W. Willink, et al.	J. C. Cresson, et al.	W. Willink, et al.	Paul Busti.	W. Willink, et al.	W. A. Irvine.	Paul Busti.		Exrs. of B. Jones. decd., & A. M.	Jones.	Henry Shippen.	Henry Shippen.	W. Willink, et al.		Henry Shippen.	R. S. Winlack.	W. Willink, et al.	R. McCloskey & A. B. Reid.	Paul Busti.	Jno. C. Cresson, et al.	Jno. C. Cresson, et al.	W. Willink & Co.	W. Willink, et al.	Paul Busti.	R. McCloskey & A. B. Reid.	Charles Ogilby.	John Becker.	C. Hager & J. B. Lane.	Samuel Miller.		
906-105		26-136 28-136	988	1,0811	066	1,072%	966	1,100		0 6 6		1,159-80	912-126	98		913-126	888-116	1,100	888-115	8	2	8	986	266	2	986	2	888-115	1,100	1,100	Forest Co.	
16, 1856.		1834.		1828.						5, 1853,		1887,	1837.	18, 1836,		1837.	1887,	1836,	1883,	1813,	1856,	1856,	1836,	17, 1834,	1813,	1883,	1882,	1963,	1844,	1866,	:	_
16,				19,								;	ä	8		ä	œ	8	ਸ਼ <u>ਂ</u>	6	13	16,	8	17,	Ħ	ಕ	ផ	3	ĸ	~i	ocket.	ocket.
Feb.		Oct.	Feb.	Feb.	oet.	March	April	Marc		April	_	Jan.	Jan.	July		Jan.	Jan.	July	Dec.	Oet.	Feb.	Feb.	Dec.	June	Ö E	Dec.	Feb.	Feb.	Set.	May	See Docket,.	Bee Docket
1792,	1792.	1792.	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792	1792,		1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792.	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	138.
x	ž, ž	=	=	2	13,	23,	13	ä	2	21		13.	ä	13	13,	13	13,	13.	33,	23,	13,	13,	23	ដ	13,	5	2 1	13	13.	2	=	13,
Dec.	5 6	Ď G	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Ďec.		Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Des.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
0 8		8	8	96	<u>@</u>	8	8	986	8	8		8	<u>@</u>	8	<u>&</u>	0 6	9	දි	9	906	Ş .	<u>S</u>	9	90	<u>ş</u>	Ş	8	8	8	96	8	8
Roy & Lincklain,			Lincklain,	Lincklain,					•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	Lincklain,						Le Roy & Lincklain,		Lincklain,	Lincklain,	Lincklain,			•			Lincklain,	Lincklain,	Lincklain,				& Lincklain,
oy & Lincklain.	Koy & Lincklain, Rov & Lincklain,	& Lincklain.	귛	4		& Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,			Roy & Lincklain,		oy & Lincklain,	oy & Lincklain,	oy & Lincklain,	oy & Lincklain,	oy & Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Linckiain,			& Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,	& Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,
		3	្ន	3	រុំ	3	Le	3	3	3	_	_			_		-	<u>ب</u>	រុំ	3	្ន	š	ŗ	ž	ង	ន	ន	ደ	ř	ያ	រុ	ዳ
3133	212	3135	3136	3137	3138	3139	3140	3141	3142	3143		3144	3146	3146	3147	3148	3149	31 50	3151	3152	3153	314	3 155	3156	3157	31 58	3159	3160	3161	3162	3163	3162

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

					_														_	_
Name of patentee.	Heirs of Cyrus Blood.	J. C. Cresson, et al.	J. C. Cresson, et al.		Heirs of Cyrus Blood.	Herman Le Roy, et al.	Heirs of Cyrus Blood.	John C. Cresson, et al.	Heirs of Cyrus Blood.	C. Hager & J. B. Lane.	J. C. Cresson, et al.	J. C. Cresson, et al.	C. Hager & J. B. Lane.		_		C. Hager & J. B. Lane.	C. Hager & J. B. Lane.	Henry Keller.	Nathan P. Bowers
Acres returned.	8	8	968		066	2	08	8	8	2	28	8	26.	8	STT-8	906-106	086	066		084
Ė	1872,	1856,	1856,		1872.	1865.	1872,	1856,	1872,	1844,	1866,	1856,	1844,	1844,	1844.	6, 1863,	1844.	1844.	1864.	1872.
ret	7	16,	15,														2	S	11,	ä
Date of warrant. Date of return.	March	Feb.	Feb.		March	Feb.	March	Feb.	March	Oct.	Feb.	Feb.	oet.	oct O	Oct.	April	Ö	Oct.	Nov.	Oct.
a br.	1792,	1702.	1792.	1782.	1792,	1792,	1792,	132	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792	1792	1792.	1792,
Wari				13,												13	~	12	13	18.
Date of	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	1	000	Dec	Dec
Quantity.	906	906	8	8	2	8.	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	6	00	90	0	006
Name of warrantee.	Roy & Linckiain,	Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Linciain,	Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,	Roy & Lincklain,		광	Roy & Lincklain,	æ	Roy & Linckiain,	4	궣	Roy		Roy or Lenckiain,	Koy & Lenckiann,	Le Roy & Lencklain,
No. of tract.	3165 Le	3166 Le	3167 Le	3168 Le	3169 Le	3170 Le	3171 Le	3172 Le	3173 Le	3174 Le	3175 Le	3176 Le	3177 Le	-	3179 Le	3180 Le			_	8183 8184 Le

_																							_										
Herman Le Roy, et al.	Thomas Porter.	Rich'd Wood & T. Shepley, trus-	tees.	Nathan P. Bower, et al.	W. D. Wood, in trust.		Herman Le Roy, et al.		Francis W. Drexel, in trust.	H. Shipley, et al, trustees.	H. Shipley, et al, trustees.	Paul Busti.	H. Shipley, et al, in trust.	H. Shipley, et al, in trust.	H. Shipley, et al, in trust.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Paul Busti.	Paul Busti.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem Willink.	Wilhem Willink.	Wilhem Willink.	H. Shippen, et al., in trust.	J. C. Cresson, et al.	H. Shippen, et al., in trust.	J. C. Cresson, et al.	J. C. Cresson, et al.	W. A. Irvine.	J. C. Cresson, et al.	J. C. Cresson, et al.	Ex'rs of Benj. Jones, dec'd.
<u>.</u>	3	8		056	ŝ		986		93	066	066	066	2	086	<u>2</u>	066	066	66	06 6	086	6	066	986	¥906	S	306-1 0 6	066	8	266	9	066	2	086
28, 1865,	See Warrt.,	22, 1853,		28, 1872,			28, 1865,	-	7, 1861.	15, 1814,	15, 1814,	14, 1818,	14, 1814,		15, 1814,		8, 1813,	14, 1813,	10, 1827,	6, 1829.	20, 1836,	10, 1829,	80, 1836,	20, 1840,	14, 1814.	15, 1856,	15, 1814,	15, 1866,	15, 1856,	26, 1853,	15, 1856,	15, 1856,	26, 1853,
Feb.	See Wa	Jan.		Oct.	Aug.		Feb.		Oet.	July	July	Oet.	July	July	July	Dec.	Oet.	Oct.	Aug.	Feb.	Dec.	Feb.	Dec.	April	July	Feb.	July	Feb.	Feb.	March	Feb.	Feb.	March
		13, 1792,		18, 1792,	13, 1792,			13, 1792.							13, 1792,										13, 1792,							13, 1792,	13, 1792,
Dec.	Dec.	Dec.		Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
8	8	200	-	ŝ	<u>6</u>	<u>@</u>	06	900	8	8	6	8	€.	9.	6	8	900	900	8	9	<u>6</u>	6	8	<u>§</u>	8	8	0 8	906	90	8	06	906	8
		•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••				•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••													•			•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		•		••••••••••••	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Lincklain,			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain, .	Le Roy & Lencklain,		Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain, .	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Le Roy & Lencklain,	Le Roy & Lencklain,	Le Roy & Lencklain,	Leroy & Lincklain,	Leroy & Lincklain,	Leroy & Lincklain,	Leroy & Lincklain,	Leroy & Lincklain,	Leroy & Lincklain,	Leroy & Lincklain,	Leroy & Lincklain,
3186 Le	_				3189 Le	3130 Le		3192 Le				3196 J.e	\$197 Le	3198 Le	3199 Le	3200 Le	3201 Le	_	3203 Le		3205 Le	3206 Le	3207 Le					3212 Le	•			-	3217 Le

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

					_							_				_	_			
				ë				Ä		Ä			Ä		Ä		Ä	ĸ		
	_			200				Ä		æ A.			4		٠		*	₽		
8	Š,			Ä				4		æ					₩.			4		
Name of patentee.	Ex'rs of Benj. Jones, dec'd.	3		Ex'rs of B. Jones & A. M. Jones.				Ex'rs B. Jones, dec'd, & A.		Ex'rs B. Jones, dec'd,			dec'd,		Ex'rs B. Jones, dec'd, & A.		dec'd,	Jones, dec'd.		
if pe	Jon	, ,		80				Ď,							٠ م	•		 D		
a a	Į,	Wilhem Willink, et	ne.	Pop	ne.	ne.	ne.	one		one		ne.	Ex'rs B. Jones,		one		Jones,	one		ě
Z E	Ä	M	W. A. Irvine.	Ä	ľ	W. A. Irvine.	W. A. Irvine.	ж С		m.		W. A. Irvine.	e.		щ.		m n	. 20		W A ryine
	2	hen	Ą	78.0	₹	Ą	÷	E	Jones.	E	Jones.	₹	E	Jones.	E	Jones.	Ex'ra B.	Jones.	Jones	4
	Ex,	W	₽.	Ē	Ř	ĕ	≱	Ä	ř	Ä	ř		Ę	ř	ă	ج	Ä	Ř,	ř	3
Астев геішгпед.	066	8621/2	8	6 6	06 8	8	980	06 6		2		<u></u>	086		86		086	066	•	266
	1863,		1858,							1863,			1858,		1858,	-	1863,	1868.		-
reti	ď	×	×,	ž	×	z	ě,	ō,		ĸĵ		%	'n		March 29, 1853,		X.	26. 1858.	:	2
e of	E	ri	March	March	March	March	₹	둗		룬		March	둗		당		March	March		Ę
Date of warrant. Date of return.	April	Dec.	Ma	Ma	ğ	K	April	April		April		Ř	April		Ma		Ž	χ	;	Š
ant.	792,	1792,	1792,	8	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,		185		1782,	1792,		13, 1792,			792		12 179' March 78 1888
Warr	13, 1792,	13, 1				13, 1				18, 1792,		≅. 	13,		13,		13, 17(2,	13. 1792.	•	~
, i																				
Date	Dec.	Dec.	Ğ,	Ď	Dec.	Dec.	D e e	Dec.		Dec.		Dec.	Dec.		Dec.		Dec	Dec	í	٥
Quantity.	006	8	8	83	8	8	8	8		8		ŝ	8		8	;	8	900	-	Ē
	-	:	:	:	:	:	:	:		:		:	:	_	:		:			-
		:	:	:	:	:	:	:		i		į	:		:		i			
at.						•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		:		:		:	:		:		:			
ntee		:	:	:	:	:		:		:		:	:		:		:			
Name of warrantee.	:	:	į				:	:		:		:	:		:		:	:		
*	right.	in,	ain,	Lincklain,	Lincklain,	Lincklain,	in.	ď,		ä,		ä,	dn,		'n,		Ë,	Į,	٠	5
ě	ckl	ckle	Lincklain,	ckl	ckl	ickl	Lincklain,	ickl		ckl		ick E	ckt		ckl		Š	ck1		Š
	ä	Ξ	Ξ	Ę	Ē	፤	Ē	& Lincklain,		ž		3	& Lincklain,		Ξ	i	ភ	1		171
Nan	دد. ا	췅	48	9	Y Se	38 %	V 68.			Leroy & Lincklain,		Leroy & Lincklain,	×		× 40		ج چ	V A	. ;	222 Lerov & Lincklain
Nan	, A	×	~				0	0		0		0	0		0					c
Nan	Leroy & Lincklain,	Leroy & Lincklain,	Leroy	Leroy &	Leroy &	Leroy	Leroy	Leroy		Š		ទី	Leroy		Leroy & Lincklain,		Leroy & Lincklain,	8231 Leroy & Lincklain.		Š

						_			_	_		_			_						_			_			
W. A. Irvine. H. Shippen, et al., in trust. H. Shippen, et al., in trust. H. Shippen, et al., in trust.	W. A. Irvine. H. Shippen, et al.	H. Shippen, et al. H. Shippen, et al.	H. Shippen, et al.	:	Ex'rs B. Jones, dec'd, & A. M.	W. Willink, et al.	W. Willink. et al.	David Lewis.	W. Willink, et al.	W. Willink, et al.	Paul Bustl.	Paul Busti.	Ex'rs B. Jones, dec'd, & A. M.	Jones.	Paul Bustl.	W. A. Irvine.	Jno. J. Ridgway.	Paul Bustl.	W. Willink, et al.	Jno. J. Ridgway.							
00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00					066	066	066	1,042-55	988	816%	%906 %	240LL	068		906-106	- 8	988	968	8	8							- 8
1858, 1814, 1814, 1814,						1836,	11, 1827,	1821,	1840,	1827.	1813,	1813,	1858,		1818,	1868,	1855,	1866,	1865,	1866,	1856,	1856,	1866,	1866,	1818,	1808,	1866,
ត្សូង		1 8			ន										œ,	ô,	æ,	ij	œ,	ä	ij	۵,	ä	Ħ	×	٥i	Ħ,
April July July July	March	July Valv	July	April	March	July	Aug.	March	April	June	ğ	oet.	April	_	Oct.	April	June	May	June	May	May	June	May	May	March	July	May
1792. 1792. 1792. 1782.							17 2,												1792,								
55 52 55 55 55 55	સું સું	5. 5.	E,	ä	ä	13,	13,	13,	13,	13,	13,	13,	13,		13	13,	5 2	13,	E,	2	18	13,	13,	13,	ä	≅.	13,
Dec.	Dec.	D G	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.		Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Ďec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
2 2 3 3	2 8	6 5	8	8	8	Ş	<u>8</u>	ŝ	26	2	2	3	9		<u>§</u>	8	3	ଛ	8	9	<u>@</u>	8	<u></u>	8	8	8	<u> </u>
& Linckiain, & Linckiain, & Linckiain, & Linckiain,	Lincklain,	Leroy & Lincklain, Leroy & Lincklain.	Leroy & Lincklain,	Le Roy & Lencklain,	Le Roy & Lencklain,	1,	Roy & Lencklain,	J				Roy & Lencklain.	& Lencklain,	_	Roy & Lencklain,			п,	p,	д,	Roy & Lencklain,	т,	,			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	& Lencklain,
Lincklain, Lincklain, Lincklain, Lincklain,	Lincklain, Lincklain,	Lincklain, Lincklain.	Lincklain,	Lencklair	Lencklait	Lencklair	Lencklair	Lencklair	Lencklair	Lencklaft	Lencklair	Lencklair	Lencklair		Lencklain	Lencklair	Roy & Lencklain,	Lencklain	Roy & Lencklain,	Lencklaft	Lencklaft	Lencklair	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lencklain,	Roy & Lenckladn,	Lencklair
Leroy & Leroy	Leroy & 1 Leroy & 1	Leroy & 1	Leroy & 1	Le Roy &	Le Roy &	Le Roy &	Le Roy &	Le Roy &	Le Roy &	Le Roy &	Le Roy &	Le Roy &	Le Roy &				Le Roy &		Le Roy &	Roy	Roy						
		3239			3243			_	_	_		_				_	3254	_	_	_		3259	_		3262	_	

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

1	
Name of patentee.	Jno. J. Ridgway. Paul Busti. Paul Busti. Wilhem Willink. Wilhem Willink. Wilhem Willink, et al. W. Willink, et al. John F. Ohe. W. Willink, et al.
Астев тегигиесь.	066 066 066 066 066 066 066 066
f return.	6, 1865, 1813. 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1813, 1814, 1813, 181
Date o	June Oct. Oct. Oct. Aug. April April April April April April Aily July July July May May May
Date of warrant. Date of return	13, 1792, 13, 1792,
Date o	D D C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C
Quantity.	000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00
rrantee.	Roy & Lenckiain,
Name of warrantee.	& Lenckiain, & Len
	L. Roy Le
No. of tract.	2265 3266 3266 3266 3268 3270 3271 3271 3277 3278 3278 3278 3278 3278 3278 3278

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS—Continued.

Name of patentee.	W. Lewis & J. Richard Peters. Peters. Peters. Moses Levy., Esq.
Астев тегитлеб.	1,000 Frm. John Peters. 1,117 Moses L. 1,017 Moses L. 1,029 Mosthan 1,047 Nathan 1,047 Nathan 1,047 Nathan 1,048 Nathan 1,044 Nathan 1
of return.	28, 1794, 1736, 17
Date of warrant. Date of return	26, 1793. May 26, 1794. June 4, 1794. June 6, 1794. June 6, 1794. June 6, 1794. June 1, 1794. June 81,
Quantity. Dage	1,000 Jan. 1,000 Feb. 1,000 Feb.
Name of warrantee.	m, et al., m, et al., m, et al., Esq., Esq
Мо. of tract. Х.	2892 Lewis, Willian 2893 Lewis, Willian 2893 Lewis, Willian 2677 Levy, Moses, 2673 Levy, Moses, 2674 Levy, Moses, 2676 Levy, Moses, 2677 Levy, Moses, 2677 Levy, Moses, 2678 Levy, Moses, 2678 Levy, Moses, 2678 Lufborough, N 2732 Lufborough, N

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee,	Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart Blewart
Name of	Morris & W.
Acres returned.	1,090-30 1,090-32 1,090-32 1,090-33 1,090-33 1,090-33 1,090-34 1,0
Date of return.	######################################
	April
Date of warrant.	20, 1792, 20, 17
Quantity.	1,000 Aug.
Name of warrantee.	Robert, 'et al., Robert, et al.,
Z	Morris, R.
No. of tract.	1891 1893 1893 1895 1896 1899 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900 1900

 $\mathsf{Digitized}\,\mathsf{by}\,Google$

R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris & W.	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris & W.	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	R. Morris & W.	R. Morris &	R. Morris & W.	R. Morris &	R. Morris &	껉			R. Morris & W. Stewart.	R. Morris &	R. Morris & W.
538-6	513-87	587-62	516-162	546-118	573-68	28-100	525-24	3	503-180	203-131	380-100	90-100	220-100	590-97	509-97	509-97	509-97	609-90	549-156	546-10U	92-869	546-109	536-157	540-4 <u>5</u>	345-109	616-66	542-44	545-17	507-12	576-62	536-130	763-50	613-42
_			_			_	_	-			_																	_				_	
1794,	1794,	178	Ĭ,	1794,	178															1794,											178.		1734,
8	ង	Ħ	Ħ	ĸ	×	•	ĸ	••		, 26,		••	-			26,		ž	8	ន					2						24		ૹં
April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	oet.	April	A prij	April
1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1798,	1792.	1732,	1792.	1732,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1752,	1792,	1792,	1752,	1752,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1752,	1792.	1792,	1792,	17.2	1792.	1792.	1792,	1792,	1742.	1792,	1733,	1783,
8	8	ន	Ŕ	ន់	ຂູ	8	8	ន	ຊ່	ଛ	8	ຂູ່	8	%	8	20,	8	20	20.	8	8	<u>ي</u>	20,	20.	ន្ល	ដ	23	ន់	2	22.	ន់	10	0
Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Jan.	Jan.
8	200	200	9	0013	8	900	8	8	200	90	200	200	50	200	909	200	200	200	200	8	200	003	300	200	200	- 00:	200	200	200	200	200	8	00 00
		al.,		Stewart,	:	:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::		-		:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::									:			:	:	-	:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	:		:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::			:	:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	
		:	al.,	Wart,	wart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart.	Stewart,	Stewart,	Stewart,
et al.,	et al.,		et al.	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	S. St.	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	& Ste	S St	& St	& Ste
	Robert, e		Robert, e	Robert, &	Robert, &				_	Robert, 4	Robert,	Robert, &	Robert, 4					_	Robert,	_		Robert,	-	Ξ.	Robert.	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	
Morris,			Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,		Morris,		Morris,	Morris,	Morris,						Morris,	Morris,	Morris,		Morris,		Morris.	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris.
1912	1913	1914	191E	1916	1917	1918	1919	1920	1231	1922	1923	1924	1925	1926	1927	1328	1929	1930	1931	1934	1935	1936	1937	19:38	1939	1940	1941	1942	1943	1944	1:45	3947	3648

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	R. Morris & W. Stewart. Fon. Wm. Bigler. Peter M. Smith, et al. Alex. Foster. Alex. Foster. Elias Eyster, 500 a. Wm. A. Irvine. Jacob Peterson. Lewis Thibou. Stephen R. Morrison. Blacob Peterson. Lewis Thibou. Acob Peterson. Lewis Thibou. Henry & Daniel Carpenter. Jacob Peterson.
Acres returned.	805-115 228-42 66-60 1,000 49-50 8ee Wt 8ee Wt 1,000
of return.	24, 1794, 24, 1794, 8, 1870, 14, 1870, 1, 1883, 1870, 20, 1870, 20, 1870, 20, 1870, 4, 1871, 4, 1871, 1, 1813, 1813,
Date o	April Reb. Feb. Bept. Aug. Feb. Aug. Sept. Oct. Oct. Oct. Sept. Oct. Sept.
Date of warrant. Date of return.	Jan. 10, 1793, Jan. 10, 1793, Jan. 21, 1793, March 5, 1793, March 6, 1793, March
Quantity.	250 250 70 1,000 1
Name of warrantee.	Morris, Robert, & Stewart, Marshall, Rev. Wm. Morris, Robert,
No. of tract.	3649 3650 3650 3700 3700 3700 3700 3700 3700 3700 37

Wm. A. Irvine.		Jacob Peterson.			William Boyd.	Benj. Beoren.	Alex. W. Foster.	S. Richardson, et al.	Stephen R. Morrison.	James Trimble.			James Trimble.	James Trimble.	Henry Witmer, Jr.	James McAlpin.	Jacob Peterson.	Silas Richardson, et al.	John Thorne.				Geo. A. Latimer.	James Trimble.	•	John C. Heylman.			Ģ Ç	Geo.	0	Ģ 9	
1,10		1,000			1,000	1,000	1,025-96	1,018	1,000	1,035			1,099	1,048	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,060	1,002			%698	1,000	1,118		1,000		1,028-119	1,000	1,004%	£	1,000	
Feb. 15, 1856,		2, 1813,	_		12, 1815,	13, 1816,	16, 1823,	.22, 1870,	4, 1871,	4, 1822,		-	4, 1822,	4, 1822,	14, 1816,	13, 1815,	1, 1818,	22, 1870,	8, 1812,			4, 1832,	20, 1852,	4, 1822,		20, 1852,			ដ	Ξ	11, 1818,	ដ	_
_		0 1			_	- '		Sept.	_				_	-			-	Sept.					Oct.		_	Oet: -					March	March	_
1793,	1798	, 1793	, 1798	, 1798.	, 1753	, 1793	1793	1793,	, 1793	1793	. 1793	. 1793.	1793	. 1793	, 17.3,	1793	, 1793	, 1793,	1798	, 1798	1793	, 1733	, 1793,	, 1793,	, 1793	1793	5, 17º3.	30, 1793,	30, 1753,		30, 1793,		
March	March	March 6	March	March	March 5	March 6	March 5	March 5	March 5	March 5	March 5	March 6	March 6	March 5	March 5	March 5	March 5	March 5	March 5	March a	March 5	March 5	March 5	March 5	March 5	March 5	March 5	Aug. 30			Aug. 30		
1.000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,600	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,60	1.000	1,000	1.00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
								_																									
Robert.	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,
Morris.	Morris,	Morris.	Morris,	Morris,	Morris.	Morris,	Morris.	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris.	Morris,	Morris,	Morris.	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris.	Morris,	Morris.	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris.	Morris.	Morris,	Morris.	Morris.	Morris,	Morris,
27.16	\$717	87.18	8778	3720	\$721	2722	\$723	8724	\$725	37.26	3727	3728	3729	3730	8751	3732	3733	3734	3735	3736	3737	3738	3739	3740	3741	3742	37.43	4046	404	4048	4049	405,0	4051

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

·											_									_
Name of patentee.	Geo. Grant, et al. Geo. Grant. et al.	Geo. Grant, et al.	Geo. Grant, et al.	James Wilson.	James Wilson.	Geo. Grant, et al.	Geo. A. Latimer.	Geo. Grant, et al.	James Wilson.	Geo. Grant, et al.,	Geo. Grant, et al.,	Gor Brant, et al.,	Solomon Hastings.		R. G. Stevens, et al.,	William Willard, Jr.	D. A. Pope.			
Acres returned.	1,1900	1,000	*****	8	09-066	886	863	1,037-80	1,087	1,000	1,028	1,066	985-47	86	943-67	1,090-42		1,066-7	1,049	1,000
Date of return.		11, 1818,			15, 1871,	11, 1818,	12, 1818,	11, 1818,	11, 1818,	20, 1852,	12, 1818,	15, 1871,	12, 1818,	11, 1818,	11, 1818,	7, 1842,	arrt.	22, 1878,	31, 1823,	14, 1878,
	March	March	March	Sept.	March	March	March	March	March	Oct.	March	March	March	March	March	April	Bee W	oct.	May	July 14, 1
Date of warrant.	30, 1793, 30, 1793.	30, 1793.	30, 1793,	80, 1793,	30, 17)3,	30, 1793,	30, 1793,	30, 1793,	30, 1793,	30, 1793,	٠.		٠.		٠.	80, 1798,	30, 1793,	30, 1793,	30, 1798,	30, 1793,
Date o	Aug.	_			- '	_	_		_	-			_	-	-			_		
Quantity.	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1.00	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,00	1,00	1,000	1.00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	_
Name of warrantee.	Robert,																			Robert,
		_	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	_	Robert,		Robert,	_	Robert,	• •	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	_	_	Robert,	
	Morris.	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morrie,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris.	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,
No. of tract.	4052	4054	6055	1066	4057	4058	4059	99	190	290	4063	4064	1063	4066	190	4068	4069	4070	£01	4072

	J. B. Murdock.	Greenford R. Wilson.	Charles Huston.																														
-		1,096-33	1,013-80						_	-	_	_	_			•		_															
	1881,	16, 1873,	1817,																														
ocket	11,	16,	ន																														
See Docket.	June	July	June																											_	_		
	1793,	1793.	1798,	1788.	1788.	1793.	1798.	1798.	1793.	1793.	1793.	1793.	1798.	1798.	1793.	1798.	1798.	1793.	1793.	1793.	1793.	1793.	1793.	1798.	1798.	1798.	1793.	1798.	1793.	1793.	1793.	1793.	1793.
	8	ຂູ່	ຂ	ž	7,	7,	7,	7,	z	Z,	24	7.	3 4.	24,	24.	7,	24,	<u>7</u>	%	3 4	7.	2.	24.	%	2	7	7,	7	7	7,	7	ž	ž
	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Des.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.
	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
_																																	
	Robert,	Robert,		Robert,	Robert,		Robert,		Robert,	Robert,	Robert,			Robert,		Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,						Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,				Robert,	Robert,
	Morris,	Morris,	Morris.	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris.	Morris.	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris.	Morris,	Morris,	Morris.	Morris.	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris,	Morris.	Morris,	Morris,	Morris.
	4073	-	٠٥٠ اولو			oj 춞	4494	X:	X. \$, 4498	3r 3r		S		4503	4204	4205	4536	100	801.4	4 20 9	4510	4511	4512	4513	1 21	45.15	4516	4517	4518	4519	4520

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

		-
Name of patentee.		
Асгев теїштлед.	1, 008 1, 100 1, 008 1, 100 1, 100 1, 100 1, 100	1,100
Date of return.	9, 1840, 23, 1836, 6, 1740, 2, 1794, 2, 1794, 19, 1794, 12, 1794,	8, 1794,
	Jan. Feb. Feb. May May Nov.	Nov.
Date of warrant.	24, 1793. 24, 1793. 26, 1793. 27, 1793. 28, 1793. 28, 1793. 28, 1793.	
Date o	Yeb Yacb Yacb Yacb Yacb Yacb Yacb Yacb Yac	Jan.
Quantity.	1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000	1,000
Name of warrantee.	Robert, Robert	William,
No. of tract. Nama Nama Nama O Pa		
	Morris, Millier, Millier	Miller,
No. of tract.	4521 4522 4523 4524 4526 4526 4520 4530 4530 4530 4530 4530 4530 4530 453	4783

Wm. Miller & Alex.	Wm. Miller & Alex.	생	Wm. Miller & Alex.	Wm. Miller & Alex.	Wm. Miller & Alex.	1,100 Jonathan Mifflin.	Jonathan	_	1,100 Jonathan Mifflin.	1,100 Jonathan Mifflin.	1,100 Jonathan Mifflin.	Jonathan	Jonathan	Jonathan	Jonathan	Jonathan	1,000 Jonathan Mifflin.	Jonathan	Jonathan	Jonathan	Jonathan	1,000 Jonathan Mifflin.	Jonathan	Jonathan	Jonathan	1,000 Jonathan Mifflin.	1,000 Jonathan Mifflin.	Jonathan	Jonathan 1	1,000 Jonathan Mifflin.	1,000 Jonsthan Mifflin.	1,000 Jonathan Mifflin.	1,000 Jonathan Mifflin.
		19, 1794,																													24, 1794,		24. 1794,
Now.	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Ďec.	Ďģē.
29, 1794,		29, 1794,					4, 1794,			4, 1794.	4, 1794,	4, 1794.	4, 1794.	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	4. 17E.	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	4. 1794.	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	4, 1794.	+. 1794,
Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.
1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
William,		William,	William,	William,	William,	Jonathan,	Jonathan,	Jonathan,			Jonathan,							Jonathan,	Jonathan,						Jonathan,	Jonathan,					Jonathan,	Jonathan,	
William,	William,	William,	William,	William,								Jonathan,	Jonathan,				Jonathan,	Jonathan					Jonathan,	Jonathan,			Jonathan,	Jonathan,	Jonathan,	Jonathan,	-		Jonathan,
Miller,	Miller.	Miller.	Miller,	Miller,	Miller,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Millin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin.	Mimin,	Mifflin,	Mimin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,	Mifflin,
4784	4785	4786	187	4788	4739	5081	2909	5083	202	2635	2080	2087	2088	5089	2030	5091	5092	5093	£06	5095	2036	2609	5008	2089	9100	5101	5102	5103	5104	5105	2106	2107	5108

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee,	Jonathan Mifflin. Jonathan Mifflin. Jon. Williams & M. Mahaffey. Wm. Miller & Alex. Murry. George Meade.
Acres returned.	1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100
Date of return.	24, 1734, 23, 1774, 1786, 1786, 1786, 1786, 1786, 1786, 1786, 18, 1786, 18, 1788, 18, 1888
ľ	Dec. Dec. Dec. March March March May
Date of warrant.	4, 1794, 4, 1794, 6, 1794, 6, 1795, 6, 1794, 26, 1794, 26, 1794, 26, 1794, 26, 1794, 26, 1794, 26, 1794, 26, 1794, 26, 1794, 26, 1794, 27, 1794, 28, 1794, 2
Date	Treb Treb Treb Treb Treb Treb Treb Treb
Quantity.	1,000 1,000
Name of warrantee.	Mifflin, Jonathan, Mahaffey, Thomas, Maller, Wm. et al, Miller, Wm. et al, Meade, George,
Name	
-	Miffilin, Mahaffe Mahaffe Miller, Miller, Miller, Miller, Meade,
No. of tract.	5109 5110 5121 5131 5132 5133 5134 5134 5185 5186 5186 5187 5187 5188 5187 5188 5187 5187 5187

Geo. Meade.	Cunningham & Neabit.	Wilson Hunter.	Thos. Munkhouse.	Peter Blight.	Peter Blight.	Peter Blight.	George Meade.	William Wister.	William Wister.	William Wister.	Thos. & John Ketland.	Thos. & John Ketland.	Thos. & John Ketland.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	John P. Sanderson.	George Meade.	George Latimer	George Meade.	See files.	See files.	See files.	See files.									
1.100	1.100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100				
15, 1798.		15, 1798,																													5, 1798,		5, 1798,
May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	July	July	July	July
6. 1794.		26, 1754,																	٠.					٠.			•		-	_	26, 1734,	٠,	6, 1794,
64	64	Ñ	ø	Ñ	64	Ñ	4	Ø	ā	Ø	9	æ	64	64	2	ā	ā	∾	Ñ	Ø	₹	₽	22	æ	₹i	⋖	Ø	22	∾	Ñ	∾	õ	Ñ
								÷	÷		٠	÷				,						·	·		÷		÷						
Feb	Feb	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Peb.	Feb.	Feb.	P¢b.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.
1.000 Feb.		1,000 Feb.				_	-		_		-			-												•		_	1,000 Feb.		_	_	1,000 Feb.
1.000	1.000	J. 000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	_		-	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000		_	_	_
1.000	1.000	J. 000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000			1,000	1,000	_
1.000	George	George, 1,000	George, 1,000	George,	George, 1,000	George, 1,000	George, 1,000	George,	George,	1,000	George,	George,1,000	George, 1,000	George,1,000	George, 1,000	George, 1,000	George, 1,060	George,	George,	George,1,000	George,	George,	George,	George,1,000	George, 1,000	George,	George,1,000.	George,	George, 1,000	George, 1,000	George, 1,000	George, 1,000	1,000

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

	1
Name of patentee.	See files. See files. See files. Joseph Authony. George Meade. George Meade. George Meade. Wilson Hunt. Strawbridge. Wilson Hunt. Benj. W. Morris. Benj. W. Morris. Bee file. George Meade. George Meade. George Meade. George Meade. George Meade.
Acres returned.	1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,083 1,088-138 1,088-138 1,088-138 1,089-138 1,099-130 1,100 1,100
Date of return.	5, 1738, 6, 1738, 14, 1738, 14, 1738, 14, 1738, 14, 1738, 15, 1738, 27, 1804, 27, 1804, 27, 1804, 29, 1738, 6, 1738, 6, 1738, 6, 1738, 6, 1738, 6, 1738,
Date o	July July July July July July July May May May May Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan.
Date of warrant.	Feb. 26, 1794, Feb. 2
Quantity.	**************************************
Name of warrantee.	George,
Name o	
	Meade,
No. of tract.	6230 6231 5232 5233 5234 6235 6235 6235 6236 6240 6241 6241 6242 6243 6243 6244 6243 6244 6244 6245 6246 6246 6246

		_	_				_		_			_						_		_		_			_	_							
						i, et al.	s, et al.	Chas. Huston & Jess. Haines, Exr.			•					Ketland.	Parson Hunt, H. & P. Rice, et al.			ridge.	ridge.	ridge.											
		Wilson Hunt.	Wilson Hunt.	Wilson Hunt.	Wilson Hunt.	Wm. Cox Ellis,	Wm. Cox Ellis, et al	Chas. Huston	William Ellis.	William Ellis.	William Ellis.	Wilson Hunt.	Wilson Hunt.	George Meade.	George Meade.	Thos. & John Ketland.	Parson Hunt,	George Meade	James Tard.	James Strawbridge	James Strawbridge.	James Strawbridge.	See file.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade	William Ellis.	George Meade.	George Meade	George Meade	
1,099%	29,1	1,089	1,100	1,100	1,094-101	1,100	1,100	1,064	1,092	1,068	1,093	1,077	1,086	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,0171/2	1,1111/4	8271/2		1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,000	1,100	1,100	
8 4 5	86	7	. 27, 1804,	Z.	88	7.	7,	۴	12	12	2	27,	88	1,	ĭ	Ή,	11,	Ξ,	14,	15,	12	18,	۲,	•	7	7	16.	Ä,	ຂ	, 15, 1798,	7 1, 1794,	1, 1794,	
	4. Jan.	_	_	-	_		-	Ī		_	-	H, Jan.	•	_			_			7		-	-	4. May		_	_	_		_		4, July	
	• • •			• •	26, 178	26, 179	26, 178	28, 1794,	٠.			28, 1794,		26, 179		26, 179		26, 1794,	٠.	26, 1794,	٠.	26, 179	26, 1794,			_			26, 1794,	26, 1794,	3, 1794	3, 179	
F 6 6	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	March	March	
98,4	96	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1.000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	
George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	_	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	
Meade, Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Mcade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade.	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	
5251	5253	6264	K255	2226	6257	. 5253	6229	6260	5261	2979	5263	5264	5265	1.266	5267	2568	6263	5270	6271	5272	6273	6274	5275	6276	5277	_	_		_	_	_	2584	ogl

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

	1					_											_	_			_
Name of patentee.	George Meade.					George Meade.			George Meade.	George Meude.	George Meade.		George Meade.	George Meade.		George Meade.			-	George Mende.	George Meade.
Acres returned.	1,100	1,100	1,100	1, 100	1,106	1, 106	1,100	1,100	1,100	1, 100	1,100	1,100	1,001	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100
return.	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794.	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1724,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1754,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	2, 1794,
Date of	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July
Date of warrant. Date of return	8, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	8, 1794,	3, 1794.	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	8, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	8, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	8, 1794,	8, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,
Date of	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March
Quantity.	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
Name of warrantee.																					
Ма те с	George,	-	-		George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	George,	-	•	-	George,	_	_	_	_	_		George,
	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade.	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,	Meade,
No. of tract.	5285	6286	5287	5283	5239	5290	6291	5292	5293	5294	5296	5296	5297	5298	6288	2300	5301	5302	2308	5304	200

George Meade. George Meade.	George Meade.		George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade. George Meade.									
1,100	1,000-53	1,100	1,001-90	1,068-60	1,000-53	1,100	1,059-60	1,099-9	1,100	1,100	1,008-62	1,100	1, 100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100 1,048-64
8, 1794, 8, 1794,	. 1734,	1. 1794,	2, 1794,	2, 1794,	2, 1794,	2, 1794,		3, 1794,			3, 1794,																30, 1734, 30, 1734,
July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	June	June	June	June	June								
3, 1794, 3, 1794,	8, 1794.	8, 1794,	8, 1794,	3, 1794,	8, 1794	3, 1794,	. 17g	3, 1794,	8, 1794,	8, 17g.	s, 1794,	8, 1794, 3, 1794,	8, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794.	3, 1794	3, 1794.	3, 1794,	3, 1794.	3, 1794.	3, 1794.	3, 1794.	3, 1794.	3, 1794.	3, 1794,	3, 1794, 3, 1794, 1
March March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March
1,000	. 080	000,1	1,00	1.000	00;	8 9	98.1	1,000	1,000	1,000	 00 5	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000
1,000	1,000	1,600	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000											1,000	1,000	1,000					1,000	1,000	1,000
George, 1,000																											George, 1,000 George, 1,000
George		George,	George	George,	:	George,	George	George,	George,	George,	George,		George,			M-ade, George,			George,								

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	George Meade.
Acres returned.	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
te of return.	10 20 1794,
Date of warrant. Date of return	3, 1734, June
Date of v	March
- Quantity.	100000000000000000000000000000000000000
Name of warrantee.	
	Meade, George,
No. of tract.	5340 5341 5343 5343 5344 5345 5346 5346 5346 5346

	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, July 2, 1774, July 2,	Ξ	Meade,	George,		1,000	March	8, 1794,	July		1,100	George	Mead
Meade George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, July 3, 1794, 1,006-180 George George Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, July 3, 1794, 1,006-180 1,000 George George Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 20, 1774, 1,006-180 George George Meade George 1,000 March 2, 1794, June 20, 1774, 1,106-180 George George Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 20, 1774, 1,100 George George Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 20, 1774, 1,100 George George Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 20, 1774, 1,100 George George Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 20, 1774, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 20, 1794, 1,100 George	Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, July 2, 1794, July 1, 1794, July 2, 1774, July 2, 1	_	feade,	George,		1,00	March		July	٠.	1,945	George	Mead
Meade George George 1,000 March 8, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 6, 1794, June 6, 1794, June 6, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 6, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 6, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 6, 1794, June 6, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 6, 1794, June 6, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 6, 1794, June 6, 1794, June 6, 1794, June 6, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 8, 1794, June 6, 1794,	Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 8, 1774, June 80, 1774, June 60, 1774, June 61, 1774, June 61, 1774, June 61, 1774, June 61, 1774, June 62, 1774, June 63, 1774, June 6	_	feade,	George,		1,000	March		July		1,100	George	Mead
Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 20, 1794, June	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 23, 1784, 1,000 Meade, George, G	_	feade.	George,		1,000	March		July		1,066-120	George	Mead
Meade George George 1,000 March 2, 1794, June 25, 1794, June 25, 1794, June 26, 1794, June 2794, June 26, 1794, June 26, 1794, June 26, 1794, June 26, 1794,	Meade, George, 1,000 March 8, 1794, June 28, 1784, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1,	_	feade,	George,		1,000	March		June		1,008	George	
Meade George George March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,068-113 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 <td>Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, June 29, 1794, J</td> <th>_</th> <td>feade,</td> <th>George,</th> <td></td> <td>1,000</td> <td>March</td> <td></td> <td>June</td> <td></td> <td>1,002</td> <td>George</td> <td>Mead</td>	Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, June 29, 1794, J	_	feade,	George,		1,000	March		June		1,002	George	Mead
Meade George George March 3, 1734, June 28, 1734, 1,106 George George 1,000 March 3, 1734, June 28, 1734, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1734, June 28, 1734, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1734, June 28, 1734, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1734, June 28, 1734, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1734, June 28, 1734, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1734, June 28, 1734, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1734, June 28, 1734, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1734, June 28, 1734, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 3, 1734, June 28, 1734, 1,100 George G	Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1784, June 28, 1784, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1784, June 28, 178		feade,	George,		1,000	March		June		1,064-16	George	Mead
Meade, George 1000 March 3.1794 June 28.1794 1100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3.1794 June 28.1794 1.100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3.1794 June 28.1794 1.100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3.1794 June 28.1794 1.100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3.1794 June 28.1794 1.100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3.1794 June 28.1794 1.100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3.1794 June 28.1794 1.100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3.1794 June 28.1794 1.100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3.1794 June 28.1794 1.100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3.1794 <t< td=""><td>Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1734, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1734, June 23,1734,</td><th></th><td>feade,</td><th>George,</th><td></td><td>1,000</td><td>March</td><td></td><td>June</td><td></td><td>1,083-112</td><td>George</td><td></td></t<>	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1734, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1734, June 23,1734,		feade,	George,		1,000	March		June		1,083-112	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George Meade, George, George, George George George George George George, George George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, June 28, 1794, June 29, 1		deade,	George,		1,000	March	3, 1794,	June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George 1,100 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George 1,100 March 3, 1794, June 28	Meade, George, 1,000 March and	_	feade.	George,		1,000	March	3, 1794,	June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 8, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George Meade, George, George, 1,000 March 8, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George 1,000 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George 1,100 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George 1,100 March 1,1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George 1,100 Mar	Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1784 Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1784 Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1784 Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1784 Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1784 Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1784 Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1794 Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1794 Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1794 Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1794 Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1794 Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1794 Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1794 Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1794 Meade George 1,000 March S 1794 June 28 1794 Meade George 1,000		deade,	George,		1,000	March	3, 1794,	June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 8, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George Meade, George, 1,000 March 8, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George Meade, George, 1,000 March 8, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George Geo	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794,		feade,	George,		1,000	March		June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George George George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George Geor	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1734, June 28, 1734, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1734, June 28,		deade,	George,	•	1,000	March		June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 3,1794, June 1,100 George George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 25,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 25,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 25,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 25,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 25,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 25,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 25,1794, June 3,1794, June	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1784, June 23,1784, June 23,1784, June 28,1784, June		feade,	George,	•	1,000	March		June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 3784, June 1,100 George George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, June 1,100 George George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, June 1,100 George George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, June 1,100 George George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, June 1,100 George George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 38,1794, June 1,100 George George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 3,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, June 1	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1784, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1784, June 28,1784,	-	feade,	George,	•	1,000	March		June		1,100	George	Mead
Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794, June June 28,1794, June 1100 George George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, June 1,100 George George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, June 1,100 George George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, June 1,100 George George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, June 1,100 George George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, June 1,100 George George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, June 3,1794, June <t< td=""><td>Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1734, June 25,1734, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1734, June 25,1734,</td><th>_</th><td>deade,</td><th>George,</th><td></td><td>1,000</td><td>March</td><td></td><td>June</td><td></td><td>1,100</td><td>George</td><td>Mead</td></t<>	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1734, June 25,1734,	_	deade,	George,		1,000	March		June		1,100	George	Mead
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 35,1794, June 1,100 George George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 35,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 35,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 35,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 25,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 35,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 25,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 25,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 25,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 25,1794, June 1,100 George <td>Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 25, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794,</td> <th></th> <td>đeade,</td> <th>George,</th> <td></td> <td>1,000</td> <td>March</td> <td></td> <td>June</td> <td></td> <td>1,100</td> <td>George</td> <td>Mead</td>	Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 25, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794,		đeade,	George,		1,000	March		June		1,100	George	Mead
Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794 June 28,1794 1,100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794 June 28,1794 1,100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794 June 28,1794 1,100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794 June 28,1794 1,100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794 June 28,1794 1,100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794 June 28,1794 1,100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794 June 28,1794 1,100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794 June 28,1794 1,100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794 June 28,1794 1,100 George Meade, George 1,000 March 3,1794	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1	٠.,	feade,	George,		1,000	March		June		1,100	George	Mead
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George,	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1		feade,	George,	•	1,000	March	3, 1794.	June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1704, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1704, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1704, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March	Meade George 1,000 March 3,1794 June 23,1794	Ξ.	feade.	George,	•	1,000	March	3, 1794,	June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 35,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1704, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, Geo	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794 June 23,1794 Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1704 June 23,1794 Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794 June 23,1794 <th></th> <td>feade,</td> <th>George,</th> <td></td> <td>1,000</td> <td>March</td> <td>3, 1794,</td> <td>June</td> <td></td> <td>1,100</td> <td>George</td> <td></td>		feade,	George,		1,000	March	3, 1794,	June		1,100	George	
Meade George 1,000 March 3,1794 June 28,1794 1,100 George Meade George 1,000 March 3,1794 June 28,1794 1,100 George Meade George 1,000 March 3,1794 June 28,1794 1,100 George Meade George 1,000 March 3,1794 June 28,1794 1,100 George Meade George 1,000 March 3,1794 1,100 George Meade	Meade George 1,000 March 3,1704, June 28,1784, Meade George 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1784, Meade George 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1784, Meade George 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794,	- '	feade,	George,		1,000	March	3, 1794,	June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade	Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 23, 1784, Meade George 1,000 March 3, 1784, June 28, 178		feade,	George,		1,000	March		June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794,	_	feade,	George,		1,000	March		June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, 1,100 George	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 23,1794, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794,		feade.	George,		1,000	March		June		1,100	George	Mead
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 23, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 23, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 23, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 23, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 23, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 23, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 23, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 23, 1794, 1,100 George	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 23, 1794, June 28, 1794, June 26, 1794, June 27, 1794, Ju	_	feade,	George,		1,000	March		June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George	Meade George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, June 29, 1794,	_	feade,	George,		1,000	March		June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794,	_	feade,	George,		1,000	March		June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794,	-	feade,	George,		1,000	March	3, 1794,	June		1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3,1794, June 28,1794, 1,100 George	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, June 28, 1794, June 29, 1794,	_	đeade,	George,		1,000	March		June	-	1,100	George	
Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, 1,100 George	Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794, Meade, George, 1,000 March 3, 1794, June 28, 1794,		feade,	George,		1,000	March		June		1,100	George	
Meade, George,	Meade, George,	_	feade.	George,		1,000	March	٠.	June		1,100	George	
Meade, George,	Meade, George,	_	feade.	George,		1,000	March	٠.	June		1,100	George	
		_	feade.	George,		1,000	March	3, 1794,	June	•	1,100	George	

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	George Meade.
Acres returned.	1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,043-64 1,043-64
Date of return.	2
Date	June June June June June June June June
Date of warrant.	
Date of	March March
Quantity.	000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00
Name of warrantee.	
Хаше	George, George
	Meade,
No. of tract.	5395 5396 5397 5398 5400 5400 5400 5400 5400 5411 5411 5411

George Meade.	-	Beorge Meade.	beorge Meade.	seorge Meade.	beorge Meade.	seorge Meade.	George Meade.	seorge Meade.	leorge Meade.	seorge Meade.	beorge Meade.	eorge Meade.	seorge Meade.	leorge Meade.	beorge Meade.	eorge Meade.	Jeorge Meade.										
1,043-64	_					-		-	-	_	_				_												
	.	2,2	2	23	2	¥.	ž 5	27,	2,	21,	27	6	ei e	i ei	ei,	 6	6,	o. c		ď	64	6	evi	,	ei ei		× -:
1794, June		1794, June		-		_						-							_	-		-	-	_		-	
March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 8.	March 3,	March 3,	March 3.	March 3,	March 3,	March 3.	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,	March 3,
1,000	8 6	98	98	1,000	1,000	000	98	1,000	1,000	1,000	8	8	§ §	8	00,	1,000	1,000	96.5	9	8	000	چ	ê	8	8	8	8
	: :										_		-i -	-	_						_	_	_	≓ -	- -		
George,	George,	George,	George,	•	•	George,	George,	George			George,	George,	George,	George	George,	George,		George,	George	George,			George,1,				George,
•	Meade, George,			George,	George,						George,	George,		George	George,	George,			George		George,	George,		George,	George,		

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

H	1
Name of patentee.	George Meade.
Acres returned.	1,100 1,100
Date of return.	4 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
Date	7019 7019 7019 7019 7019 7019 7019 7019
Date of warrant.	March 3, 1794, March
Quantity.	00000000000000000000000000000000000000
Name of warrantee.	George, George
	Meade,
No. of tract.	5450 5451 5451 5451 5452 5455 5456 5467 6467 6467 6467 6467 6467

_	_		_		_							_,	_			_						_		_	_		_			_			_
George Meade.	George Meade.		George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	George Meade.	Moore & Delany.	Moore & Delany.	Moore & Delany.	Moore & Delany.	Moore & Delany.	Moore & Delany.	Moore & Delany.	Moore & Delany.	Moore & Delany.	Moore & Delany.	Joseph Williams.	Andrew D. Hepburn.	John P. Grove.	Isaac Robinson & Jonas Grove.	John Reichart.	Thos. & Richard Martin, in trust.
1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100					_	1,100						-				_	_		1,041-81				1,041-81	1,041-81	828	229-152	999	\$	\$	_
1, 1794,	1, 1794.	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	1, 1794,	26, 1794,	30, 1794,	26. 1794,	26, 1794,	30, 1794,	30, 1794,	17, 1796,	17, 1795,	17, 1796,	17, 1795,	17, 1795,	17, 1795,	17, 1796,	17, 1795,	17, 1795,	17, 1795,	17, 1810,	22, 1830,	6, 1856,	27, 1870,	7. 1871,	9, 1802,
July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	Jan.	July	oct.	April	Dec.	Jan.
8, 1794,	8, 1794,	8, 1794,	3, 1794	8, 179 <u>4</u> ,	8, 1794,	3, 179,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	8, 1794,	3, 1794,	8, 1794,	4, 179,	4, 1794,	4, 1794	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	4, 1794,	16, 1794,	16, 1794,	16, 1794,	16, 1794,	16, 1794,	16, 1794,	16, 1794,	16, 1794,	16, 1794,	16. 1794.	31, 1794,	29, 1797,	29, 1797.	29, 1797.	29, 1797,	29, 1707,
March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Dec.	March	March	March	March	March
1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	003	900	900	90	\$	1,000
George,	George,		George,	George,	eorge,	eorge,	George,	George,		George,	George,	eorge,	George,	eorge,	George,	George,	George,	mes, & Daniel Delany,	mes, & Daniel Delany,		Daniel	Daniel	& Daniel	Daniel	Daniel	Daniel	& Daniel		Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,	Robert,
Meade, G	Meade, G	•	Meade, G	Meade, G								Meade, Ge		Meade, G	Meade, Ge			Moore, James, &	Moore, James, &	Moore, Jan	Moore, James, &	Moore, James,	Moore, James,	Moore, James,	Moore, James, &	Moore, James, &	Moore, James,	May, James,	Martín, R	Martin, R	Martin, R	Martin, R	Martin, R
123	22.59	5478	5474	92.59				6479	5480	5481	5482		5496			5488	2489	2670	5671		5673		5675		Ξ.	_		6724	6829	5788		6786	

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.		Henry Philips, et al. Henry Philips, et al. Henry Philips, et al. Henry Philips, et al.
Acres returned.	134% 650 650 831 48 831 48 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000	96,1,1,1,000
Date of warrant. Date of return.	•• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• •• ••	11, 1799, 11, 1799, 11, 1799, 11, 1799,
Date	Aug. Oct. Oct. March March March March March Oct. Oct. March Oct. Oct. Oct. Oct. Oct. Oct. Oct. Oct.	
Waitan		20, 1792, 20, 1792, 30, 1792, 30, 1792,
Date of	March March April April April April April April April April	7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Quantity.	200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200	000,1
Name of warrantee.	Martin, Robert, Martin, Robert, Martin, Robert, Melson, Nathaniel, Nicholson, John, Esq.,	Esq., Esq., Esq.,
ame of w	obert, dots, line a language	John, John,
z	Martin, Re Martin, Re Martin, Re Martin, Re Martin, Re Nelson, Ny Nicholson,	Nicholson, Nicholson, Nicholson, Nicholson,
No. of tract.	6790 6792 1123 1124 1126 1126 1127 1128 1128 1128 1138 1138	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Henry Phillips, et al.		Calvin L. Hathaway.	Henry Phillips, et al.	Henry Phillips, et al.	Henry Phillips. et al.	Henry Phillips, et al.	Daniel Broadhead.	Thomas Hamilton.	Alex. Craig.	Wm. Bingham, Esq.	Wm. Bingham, Esq.	Bingham,	Bingham.	Wm. Bingham, Esq.		Andrew Somers, Jr.	William Bingham, Esq.		William Bingham,	William Bingham,	William Bingham,	William Bingham,	William Bingham,	William Bingham,	William Bingham,	William Bingham,	William Bingham,	Bingham,		_
1.000		1.5	8 5	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	501-2)	615	515	509-117	207	2009	2027	501-20	601-20	501-20	208%	59814	201- 20	202 %	202 %	501	109	501-20	501-20	501-2C	
Oct. 11, 1799, Sept. 30, 1871,	8	<u> </u>	Oct. 11, 1799.	Ή	11,	Ϊ	ដ	7.	&	ď,	φ.	ů,	e,	e,	2	27	esi	ņ	øj	۲,	οį	64 .	8	8	Ŕ	Š.	8	ğ	une 30, 1798,	_
April 20, 1792, April 20, 1792, 8	20, 1792.	20, 1(32,	20, 1792.	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1732,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1752,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792,	20, 1792.	1792,	2
1,000		_		1,000 A	_		_					n 00:					200		_	003		200			900	_	-	200	_	- - -
Bsq., Bsq., Esq.,	Esq.,	DSE!	Esq.	Esq.,	E8q.,	Esq.,	Eaq.	Esq.,	Esq.,	et al	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al	et al	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,		et al.,	et al	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	
Nicholson, John, Nicholson, John, Nicholson, John,	1143 Nicholson, John,	1145 Nicholson, John.	Nicholson, John,	1147 Nicholson, John,	1148 Nicholson, John,	Nicholson, John,	1150 Nicholson, John,	1151 Nicholson, John,	lisz Nicholson, John,	-	log Nichols, Francis,	Nichols, Francis,	Los Nichols, Francis,	Nichols, Francis,	Nichols, Francis,	Nichols, Francis,	Nichols, Francis,	Nichols, Francis;	Nichols, Francis,	Michols, Francis,	Nichola Francia,	1:66 Nichols, Francis,	Nichols, Francis,	Nichols, Francis,	Alchola, Francis.	Nichols, Francis,	Nichols, Francis,	Nichols, Francis,	2011 Nicholson Tohn 1	inches de la comita

Digitized by Google

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

							_		_	_	_	_						_			-
Name of patentee.				•	•		John Micholson.		Enterprise Transit Co.	Samuel Rhoads.				Robert Meinick.	Warder Morris.						
.Бептизет ветоА							981%	_	1,099%	200	\$	8	909	811-54	820-169	4021/2			673-137		
Date of return.							28, 1865,		12, 1883,	ě	ø,	œ,	æ,	6, 1800,	œ,	•		Warrt.	Warrt.,	18, 1815,	Nov. 5, 1831,
	-				_	_	Feb.	-	June	-				Aug.	_						
Date of warrant.	19, 1792		19, 1792		19,		φ,	ō,	ro,	ro,	5, 1792,	ĸ,	'n	6, 1792,	'n	6, 1792		21, 1792,			
Date	0	_		oet.	_	_	-				•		-	-	-	-		Dec.	-		
Quantity.	902	202	200	202	300	8	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	<u>8</u>	8	200	8	8	\$	1,00	1,000	1.000	1,000	1,00
rantee.	Had	Esq.	Esq.,		Евд.,	Esq.,	Eag.			Esq.,		Бед.	E8q.,	Esq.,	Bsq.,	E84.	Eag		E8Q.,	Elect.	Eeq.,
of warr	:							٠.	E86.	_	E84.				•						
Name of warrantee.	John	John.	_	John,	, John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	, John,	John,		John,	John,	, John,		John,			John,	John,
	Nicholson.	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Wicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,
No. of tract.	2012	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	8018	2020	2021	2022	2023	2024	2026	2026	2027	1998	3262	25.63	1	25 E

•		trust.
W. Willink & Co. W. Willink & Co. W. Willink & Co. W. Willink & Co.	W. Willink & Co.	Daniel Stanard. George Bomford.
1,017-156 1,019-97 1,019-4 1,003%	1,081-60 1,081-74 1,081-74 1,081-74 1,081-74 1,081-74 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000	1,075 1,083% 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
	1, 1794, 181, 1794, 181, 1794, 181, 1794, 181, 1794, 181, 1794, 181, 1794, 181, 1794, 181, 1794, 181, 1794, 181, 1794, 181, 1836, 18	
See Warrt. Jan. 31, Jan. 31, Feb. 3,	Feb. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Feb. Feb. Oct.	Aprill
21, 1792, 14, 1733, 14, 1793, 14, 1793, 14, 1793,	4 4 4 5 4 4 4 4 5 6 6 6 6 6	6, 1793, 6, 1793, 793, 1
Dec. Jan. Jan. Jan.	Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan.	March March March March March March March March March March March
90,000,1	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	00000000000000000000000000000000000000
n, John, Esq., Col. Francis, et Col. Francis, et Col. Francis, et	Nichols, Col. Francis, et al.,	John, John, John, John, John, John, John, John, John, John, John,
7.7.7.7		

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

tract.	Name o	 lty.	Date of	Date of warrant.		Date of return	gi	returned.	Name of patentee.
No. 0		் வேகம்						8910 A	
3760	Nicholson, John,	1,000	March	5, 1793,	April	22, 1819		1,000	Geo. Grant, et al., in trust.
3761	Nicholson, John,	1,000	March	5, 1798,	Nov.	1, 186	1864.	1,075	Martin Hart.
3762	Nicholson, John,	1,000	March	5, 1793,	oct.		, 32,	76216	George Bomford.
3763		1,000	March	5, 1793,	Oct.	24, 188	1836,	9621/4	George Bomford.
8764	Nicholson, John,	1,000	March	6, 1793,	oc t				
3765	Nicholson, John,	 1,000	March	5, 1793,	April		, 8	% 296	George Bomford.
\$766		 1,000	March	6, 1783,	April		19,	1,000	Geo. Grant, et al., in trust.
8767		 1,000	March	6, 1793,	Nov.		r.	1,000	The Utica. Orphan Asylum, etc.
3768		1,000	March	5, 1793,	oet.	26, 183	ž	1,000	George Bomford.
8769		1,000	March	5, 1793,	April		61	1,018%	Geo. Grant, et al., in trust.
3770		 1,000	March	6, 1793,	oct.		, ,	1.018%	George Bomford.
31		 1,000	March	5, 1793,	April		57,	1,000	J. C. Carpenter, et al.
8772		1,00	March	6, 1793,	Oct.	26, 1835,		1,018%	George Bomford,
E		 90.	March	6, 1798,	Zov.			1,000	Henry K. Strong.
ZĮ.		 1,000	March	6, 1793.	oet.	26, 183		1,018%	George Bomford.
3778		 1,000	March	5, 1793,	Nov.	15, 1843	÷.	1.000	Henry K. Strong.
8778	Nicholson, John,	1,000	March	6, 1798.					
ELE		 1,000	March	5, 1798,	April	18.	e.	1,000	Geo. Grant, et al., in trust.
3778		 1,000	March	5, 1793,	Feb.	10, 1869,	2	1,000	Mary W. Dechert.
Ê		 1,000	March	5, 1793,	April	21, 181	. 61	1,075	Geo. Grant, et al., in trust.
278	Nicholson, John,	 1.000	March	6, 1793,	April	21. 181	- - -	1,075	Geo. Grant, et al., in trust.

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Wm. E. Dodge. Juo. M. Kennedy. Ju. C. Reylman, et al. John M. Kennedy. Wm. W. Thomas, et al. Hugh Brady. Wm. Bracket. Geo. M. Farquhar. Jas. E. Cooper. Daniel Stanard. Hugh Y. Brady. Daniel Stanard. Jenny Birnbaum.
Acres returned.	1,013-3 1,060 1,040 1,040 1,040 13134 942-64 1,000-414 1,030-96 470-32 612-24 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Date of warrant. Date of return.	Sept. 2, 1870, Oct. 25, 1884, June 25, 1884, March 12, 1833, May 7, 1834, May 7, 1834, Jun. 15, 1870, Dec. 28, 1866, Dec. 28, 1866, Dec. 28, 1866, Dec. 28, 1866,
Date	See W. See W. Oct. Out. Feb. Dec. March May May May Aug. Aug.
of warrant.	30, 1793, 30, 1793,
Date	Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug.
Quantity.	00000000000000000000000000000000000000
Name of warrantee.	Бад. Бад. Бад. Бад.
Vame	John, John, John, John, John, John, John, John, John, John, John, John, John, John, John,
	Nicholson,
No. of tract.	4026 4027 4028 4028 4031 4031 4035 4040 4040 4041 4043 4044 4045 4044 4044 4045 4044 4044

Clover.	Nover.	Clover.	Nover.		Seth Clover.			Nover.	Seth Clover.		Nover.			Nover.			Seth Clover.		Seth Clover			Nover.					Clover.	Clover.			Clover.	Clover.	Nover.
Seth (Seth (Seth (Seth (Seth			Seth (Beth (Seth Clover			Seth Clover			Seth (Seth (Seth Clover				_	Seth (Seth			Seth (Seth O	Seth (
663-66	1, 100-90	366-96	794-30		238-137	8		611-51	758%		912			304-70			1,015-80		268-42			964-8					1,068	1,015-80			910-66	785	547-143
1856.					1866.	1866.			1866,		1866,			1866,	-	-	7, 1865,		1856,			1856,		_			1865,				1855,	1856.	1855,
7,	e,	X,	۲,		3 8	ž		ĸ.	8		۲.			3 6,			۲.		۲.			26,					8	۲,			×	۲,	7.
Aug.	March	Dec.	Aug.		Ď č	Ď Ģ		D Se	Dec.		Yag.			Dec.			Aug.		March			Dec.					Ď G	Aug.			Ďec.	March	Aug.
1792.	17:2,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792.	1792.	1792,	1792.	1792.	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792.	1792.	1792.	1792.	1792.	1793.	1793.	1793,	1793.	1793.	1793.	1798,	1798,	1793,
Z,	ž	3 ,	ž	ž	ă.	ಷ	24	%	2	7	2,	3	7,	5	%	<u>*</u>	ž	24,	Z,	24,	ž	7,	3	χ.	24,	ž	2	ž	ž	%	Z,	ž	7 7
Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
1,000	98	1,000	1,000	.00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,			John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John.	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John,
Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Micholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Wicholson,	Nicholson,	Micholson,	Nicholson,	Micholson,	Micholson,	Nicholson,	Micholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,						
4637	658	623	4540	4541	4542	4543	4644	4545	4546	4547	4548	4549	4550	4651	4552	4553	4554	4555	4556	4557	4558	4559	4560	4561	4562	4663	4564	4565	4566	4567	4568	4 569	4570

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Robert Orr. Vobert Ferdic. John Patrick. Peter Herdic. Veet Branch Lumber Co. Jno. C. Heylman.
Acres returned.	1, 100 538-166 638-40 1, 100 1, 100 1, 100 1, 100 1, 100 1, 100 440-7 440-7 881-881-881-881-881-881-881-881-881-881
f return.	14, 1840, 8, 1840, 8, 1840, 8, 1840, 8, 1840, 9, 1840, 1840, 1841, 1841, 1842, 1843, 1843, 1864,
Date o	Dec. June Feb. June Feb. Jan. Jan. March May Jan.
Date of warrant. Date of return.	24, 1793, 24, 1794, 24, 1793, 24, 1793, 24, 1793, 24, 1793, 24, 1793, 24, 1793, 24, 1793, 24, 1793, 24, 1793, 24, 1794, 15, 1794
Date o	7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
Quantity.	000 1 1 1 000 0 1 1 000 0 1 1 000 0 1 1 000 0 1 1 000 0 1 1 000 0 1 1 000 0 1 1 000 0 1 1 000 0 1 1 000 0 1 0
Name of warrantee.	
ame of	John, John, John, John, John, John, John, John, John,
, z	Nicholson,
No. of tract.	4571 4572 4574 4574 4575 4576 4577 4579 4579 5160 5160 5164 5165 5165 5165 5165 5165 5165 5165

ust.	ust.																		_			•								•
Juo. M. Kennedy. Juo. M. Kennedy. Jas. H. Hopkins, et al., in trust	Jas. H. Hopkins, et al., in trust Alexander Scott.	Alex. Scott, et al.	Alexander Scott.	Alex, Scott, et al.	Alex. Scott, et al.			Wm. Green.			Wm. Green.	Richard et al.		Moses Norris, et al.	•		Lightner & Reed.	Orris Hall.	Lightner & Reed.	Lightner & Reed.	Sobieski Ross	Alex. B. Reed, et al.	Alex. B. Reed, et al.	Alex. B. Reed, et al.	John F. Cowan.	Alex. B. Reed, et al.	Newton Lightner, Admr.	Alex. B. Reed, et al.	Abrem Carlisle, et al.	Wm. Brockett.
425 220 976-106	1.09314	1,0037	2 20	1,100	1,100			1,020-64			1,020-64	1,020-64		1,062			1,100	1,100-92	1, 100	1, 100	1,097	1,100	1,091-135	1, 100	1,100	1, 100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,097
25, 1864, 17, 1864, 23, 1840,	18, 1795,	18, 1796,	17, 1795,	17, 1796,	18, 1795,	_	_	18, 1812,	_		18, 1812,		LT.	9, 1878,	-		10, 1867,	5, 1870,	10, 1867,	10, 1867,	8, 1852,	11, 1851,	17, 1861,	18, 1851,	8, 1854,	18, 1851,	18, 1851,	17, 1851,	16, 1836,	8, 1852,
Oct. Sept. Jan.	Sept.	Bept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.			Nov.				_			_	_	- Oct.	Aug.	oct.	Oct:	April	April	April	April	July	April	Feb.	April	Jan.	April
15, 1794, 15, 1794, 15, 1794,	15, 1794, 15, 1794.	15, 1794,	15, 1794,	15, 1794,	15, 1794,	15, 1794.	15, 1794.	15, 1794,	15, 1794.	15, 1794.	15, 1794,	15, 1794,	1, 1794,	15, 1794,	15, 1794.	16, 1794.	19, 1805,	19, 1805,	19, 1805,							19, 1805,	19, 1805,			19, 1805,
Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.					Feb.	Feb.	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March
2000	1.000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	793	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1.000	1,000	1,000	1.000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1.00
	John,		John,	John,	John,	John,	John,	John, Esq.,			John, Esq.,			John, Esq.,	John, Esq.,	Nicholson, John, Esq.,	Nicklin, Philip, & Robt. Griffith,	Nicklin, Philip, & Robt. Griffith,	Philip, & Robt. Grffith,	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.		& Robt.	& Robt.		& Robt.			Philip, & Robt, Griffith,
	Nicholson,			•		Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson,				Nicholson,	Nicholson,	Nicholson.	_	_	Nickiln,	Nicklin,	Nickiln,	Nicklin,	Nickiin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nickiin,	Nicklin,	Nickiin,	Nickiin,	Nicklin,
5170 5171 5602	5769 5769	6770	5771	5772	5773	6774	5775	5776	5777	5778	5779	5780	5781	5782	6783	5784	5904	5905	2006	5907	2	6909	5910	5911	5912	6913	6914	5915	5916	6917

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

	·
Name of patentee.	Lightner & Reed. Lightner & Reed. Wm. Brockett. Alex. B. Reed, et al. Alohn F. Cowen. John F. Cowen. Clement & Miller, Assignees. Clement & Miller, Assignees. Clement & Miller, Assignees. Clement & Miller, Assignees. John F. Cowen. John F. Cowen. John F. Cowen. Fall Brook Coal Co. Rail Brook Coal Co. Warren Brasington, et al. Alex. B. Reed, et al.
Acres returned.	1,100 1,0084% 1,084% 1,0084% 1,0088% 1,0088% 1,0088% 1,000-68 1,000-1,000-18 1,100
Date of warrant. Date of return.	10, 1867, 10, 1867, 11, 17, 1862, 11, 17, 1861, 11, 17, 1861, 18, 1864, 18, 1864,
t. Dat	Oct. Oct. April April April April April April July Bept. Bept. July April March April April April April April April April
Warran	13, 1805, 1806, 18
Date of	March March March March March March March March March March March March March March March March
Quantity.	1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
itee.	Griffith, Griffi
Warrai	R Robt.
Name of warrantee.	Philip, 8
	NICKIII,
No. of tract.	6918 6920 6921 6922 6922 6926 6926 6926 6926 6937 6938 6938 6938 6938 6938 6938

Joseph Boone. John White, et al.	R. Brown, et al.			R. Brown, et al.	John White, et al.		L Jno. F. Cowen.	Dryden Rodgers.		Clement S. Miller, Assignee.	Clement S. Miller, Assignee.	Clement S. Miller, Assignee.	Miller,	Wm. J. Miller, in trust.			Jesse Munson, et al.	Alex. B. Reed, et al.	Hiram Merriman.	5 John F. Cowen.	Wm. Brockett.	Henry Anderson.	Clement S. Miller, Assignee.	Clement S. Miller, Assignee.	Ignatius Kohler, et al.	Ignatius Kohler, et al.	Ignatius Kohler, et al.	C. S. Miller, Assignee.	Wm. J. Miller, in trust.	Henry Tomb.	Joseph Boon.
1,062-140	1,099-101	1.0621/4	1,102-4,	1,101-146	1, 103-120		1,100%	1,100		1,196-146	1,099-19	1,098-132	1,094-117	1,191			1,100	1,098-153	1,100	1,0951/	1,094-7	1,10	1,100	1,099-34	86	830	1,067	1,100-49	1.127	1,100	1,096-64
1818, 1878,	1872	1872	1873,		1873,		1854,	1878,		1836,				1836,			1862,			1854,	1862.								1835,		1818,
3 4	: :	8	Ξ,	ដ	Ħ		œ	1 2		ဌ	12	12,	13,	ន់			Z,	Ï	œ,	œ,	7.	ž	ဌ	%	8	3	2	23	ដ	28	5.
Aug. March	Nov. 13, 1872,	March	March	Nov.	March		July	Nov.		Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	June			Jan.	April	Ç:	July	April	May	Sept.	May	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	May	June	April	Aug.
1806, 1806,	1805.		1806,	1805	1805	1806	1805,	1805	1806.	1805,	1805,	1805,	1806,	1805,	1805.	1805.	1806	1806,	1806,	1805,	18.6,	1805,	1805.	1805,	1805,	1805,	1805.	1805	1805,	1805,	1806,
19.	e 5	1	19	ę,	13	, 61	19	13,	61	13	13	13	13	8	19	5,	19	£	19,	£	61	5	13	19,	ë,	5	13	19	13	19,	19
March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March
1,000	986	1.000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1.000	1.000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
				:	:	:	:	:		:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	
	Griffith,					Griffith,					Griffith,		Griffith,	Griffith,		Griffith,	Griffith,	Griffith,						Griffith,	Griffith,	Griffith,	Griffith,	Griffith,			Griffith,
& Robt. & Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	Philip, & Robt.		& Robt.	& Robt.
Philip, Philip,	Philip,	Philip,		Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Phillp,		Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip,	Philip.				Philip,
Nicklin, Nicklin,	Nickita,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nickiin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nickiin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,
6889	5941	5943	5944	5945	6946	2947	594S	6949	6950	5, 51	2662	5953	1269	5955	6956	5967	29 58	6969	2960	2961	2939	5963	2964	2962	2966	2969	2968	6969	6970	1269	22.6

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

tee. Ouennity. Date of warrant. Date of return. Griffith 1,000 March 19, 1806. Oct. 24, 1887. 1,061-64 Griffith 1,000 March 19, 1806. Dec. 17, 1872. 1,000-64	19, 1805, March 15, 1873, 1,100	19, 1805, March 29, 1877, 1,100	1806, June 22, 1835, 1,100	1805, Feb. 19, 1851, 1,100	1805.	1805, June 22, 1835, 1,028-42 Wm. J. Miller, in trust.		June 22, 1835,	3, 1867, 98-150	July 28, 1874, 422-83	May 3, 1854, 840-121	May 6, 1870, 420-9	. May 3, 1854, 840-121	. May 7, 1870, 270%	, April 29, 1870, 2571%	May 23, 1796,	May 23, 1796, 1,086 Wm.	May 23, 1796, 1,096% Wm. Bingham,	. May 23.
Date of warrant. Date of return. On March 19, 1806. Oct. 24, 1867. 1,000 March 19, 1805. Dec. 17, 1872.	19, 1805, March 15, 1873,	19, 1805, March 29, 1877,	1806, June 22, 1835,	1806, Feb. 19, 1851,	1805.	June 22, 1835,		June 22, 1835,	Sept. 3, 1867,	July 28, 1874,	May 3, 1854, 8	May 6, 1870,	. May 3, 1854, 840-	May 7, 1870,	. April 23, 1870,	May 23, 1796,	May 23, 1706.	May 23, 1796,	. May 23, 1796,
Date of warrant.	19, 1805, March	19, 1805, March	1806, June	1806, Feb.	1805.	June 22,		June 22,	Sept. 3,	July 28,	May 3,	May 6,	May 3,	May 7,	April 29,	May 23,	May 23,	May 23,	. May 23,
Date of warrant. Ought, 1,000 March 19, 1806. March 19, 1806.	19, 1806,	19, 18/16,	1806,	1806			_				_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	-
### Quantity.	2	13				1805.	806		8	٠.	٥.	ě.	٥.	e.	٠,	83		66	_
Hath	rch.	ᇊ		~	ä	19										17, 17	17, 1793,		17, 1793
ee	ž	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	March	June	June	July	July	July	July
rrantee.	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	1.000	1,000	9	ş	9	\$	9	Ş	2	146	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,98
rrantee.	i	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:	:		:		:
irra	Griffith,	Griffith,	Griffith,	Griffith,	Griffith,	Griffith,	Griffith,	Griffith,	Griffith,	Griffith,			Griffith.	Orth, Adam,	Orth, Adam,	Oldden, John,	Oldden, John,	John,	John,
of was	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	& Robt.	쇡	췅	& Robt.	& Robt.	Nicklin, Philip, & Robt.					:	
Name Name Philip,											Philip,	Nicklin, Philip, &	Philip,	dam,	dam,	John,	John,		John,
Nicklin,	Nickiin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	Nicklin,	lcklin,	Heklin,	Jrth, A	orth, Ac	Oldden,	Oldden,		Oldden,
No. of tract.	Z	_		_					4	Z	Z	Z	_	_	_		_	_	_

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	60 60		E80																										₽ 1000		
Bingham, Bingham,	Bingbam,	Baring, et	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham,	Bingham.	Bingham,	Bingham,																		
N N N	W E	A lex.	Wm.	Wm.	WE.	Wm.	Win.	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	WE.	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	W.m.	Wm.	W.E	Win.										
1,100	1, 190	374	1,100	1,100	1,100	1.190	1,100	1, 100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1, 100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100
23, 1736, 1 23, 1736, 1					• •	_			٠.	•		_	-	_		٠.	_	• •	-		_	_	• •	_		•			-	•	-
May	May	March	May	Dec.	Dec.	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	Dec.	May	May	May															
1793,	1793,	1793,	1793,	1793,	1793,	1793.	1793,	1793,	1793,	1793,	1793,	1793,	1793,	17:3,	1793,	1793,	1793	1793.	1793,	1753.	1793,	1793.	1793,	1733,	1733,	1793,	1793,	1793,	1713,	17:08,	1793,
12,	; ;	; ;;	17.	17,	1,	14,	17,	17.	ž	36	8	ž	8	5 8,	ž	8	2 8.	8,	%	8,	3 8	%	8,	5 8	ž	5 6,	3 6	8,	8,	%	3 8
July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.												
1,000 July 1,000 July	<u>.</u>			_	_	_	·				. '	- '	٠	٠	•	÷	_	`	_	`	_	_	_						_	_	
	<u>.</u>			_	_	_	·				. '	- '	٠	٠	•	÷	_	`	_	`	_	_	_						_	_	
John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,030 1	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John,	John, 1,000					
1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,030 1	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John, 1,000	John,	John, 1,000					

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

	
Name of patentee.	Wm. Blugham, Esq.
Астея тегитпед.	1,100 1,100
Date of return.	May 18, 1796, Dec. 6, 1794, Dec. 6, 1794, Dec. 6, 1794, Dec. 6, 1794, May 19, 1796, Max 19, 1796, Ma
Date of warrant.	26, 1793, 26, 1794, 26, 17
Quantity.	1,000 Aug. 1,000 Aug.
Name of warrantee.	1 John, 2 John, 2 John, 3 John, 3 John, 4 John, 5 John, 6 John, 6 John, 7 John, 7 John, 8 Holman, 7 John, 8 Holman, 8 Holman, 8 Holman, 8 John, 8 John
	3999 Oldden, 4001 Oldden, 4002 Oldden, 4003 Oldden, 4004 Oldden, 4005 Oldden, 4006 Oldden, 4006 Oldden, 4001 Oldden, 4011 Oldden,

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Jeremiah Parker.
Acres returned.	1,000 1,000
Date of return.	March 2, 1736, Feb. 21, 1736, Feb. 21, 1736, Feb. 20, 1736, Feb. 13, 1736, Feb. 13, 1736, Feb. 13, 1736, Feb. 13, 1736, Feb. 13, 1736, Feb. 21, 1736, Feb. 21, 1736, Feb. 21, 1736, Feb. 21, 1736, Feb. 20, 1736, Feb. 20, 1736, Feb. 13, 1736, Feb. 13, 1736, Feb. 13, 1736, Feb. 13, 1736,
Date of warrant.	Aug. 21, 1793, Aug. 21, 1793,
Quantity.	
rarrantee.	
Name of warrantee.	Jeremiah, Jeremi
	2942 Parker. 2944 Parker. 2944 Parker. 2944 Parker. 2945 Parker. 2945 Parker. 2946 Parker. 2954 Parker. 2955 Parker. 2955 Parker. 2955 Parker. 2956 Parker. 2957 Parker. 2958 Parker.
No. of tract.	3042 3344 3346 3346 3346 3346 3367 3367 3367

1,000 Jeremiah Parker.	980 Jeremiah Parker.	_	_	1,035 Jeremiah Parker.	1,085 Jeremiah Parker.	_	_	-	_	1,000 Jeremiah Parker.	1,050 Jeremiah Parker.	1,000 Jeremiah Parker.	-		D. Brodhead,	D. Brodhead,	D. Brodhead,	1,113-33 D. Brodhead, Esq.	D. Brodhead,	D. Brodhead,	990 D. Brodhead, Esq.	D. Brodhead,	D. Brodhead,	990 D. Brodhead, Esq.		990 D. Brodhead, Esq.	1,113-23 D. Brodhead, Esq.	285-140 Levi Averill, et al.	360-38 Levi Averill, et al.	369-57 Abraham Ragual.	776-143 John A. Gamble, et al.	91814 Reed & Lyon.	
21, 1795,	18, 1796,	18, 1796,	18, 1795,	18, 1795,	18, 1796,	18, 1795,	18, 1795,		18, 1796,				25, 1795,			25, 1795,		2, 1795,	2, 1795,	2, 1795,	2, 1795.	2, 1795,	2, 1795,	2, 1795,	2, 1795.	2, 1795,	2, 1795,		15, 1873,	20, 1788,	9, 1848,	26, 1786,	_
Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	March	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	March	March	March	March	March	March	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	March	March	Oct.	May	Sept.	
	21, 1793,	21, 1793,									21, 1793,	21, 1753,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	3, 1794,	30, 1798,				27, 1785,	
Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	March		June	June	June	July
1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00)	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1.000	1.000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	200	800	369	661	8	23
Parker, Jeremiah,	Parker, Jeremiah,	_	_	Parker,	Parker, Jeremiah,	Parker, Jeremiah,	Parker, Jeremiah,		_	Г.	Parker, Jeremiah,	Parker, Jeremiah,	Power,	Power,	Power.	Power,	Power,	Power,	Power, William,	Power,	Power,	Power,	Power.	Power,	Power,	Power, William,	Power,	Peters, Richard, Esq.,	Peters.	Ragual, Abrahai	Russell	Reed,	Reed, Thomas,
3963	3964	998 52-	3968	% V (3969		X 337				e rd		2023 3e		5029	2060	2061	2909	5063	206	5065	2066	2909	2008	5069	5070	5824	5825	575	280	284	200

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Henry Reed. Henry Reed. Henry Reed. John Campbell. John Campbell. James Ritchie. Cath. Cody, et al., in trust. John Fearn. Wm. P. & Hugh Brady. Robert Ritchey. To the Ministers, Trustees, of the German Reformed gregation, their successors. To the Ministers, Trustees. of the German Reformed for the Ministers, Trustees. To the Ministers, Trustees. of the German Reformed	To the Ministers, Trustees, etc., of the German Reformed Consregation, their successors, etc.
. Астев теturned.	273%, 251%, 251%, 8 8 113%, 1155, 206-100 317-68 1149-70 1149-70 102-11 539%,	999
of return.	17, 1787, 20, 1786, 16, 1849, 16, 1848, 24, 1784, 24, 1787, 29, 1804, 23, 1787, 29, 1804, 4, 1787, 29, 1804, 4, 1787, 20, 1804, 4, 1787, 20, 1804, 21, 1787, 21, 1787, 22, 1788, 24, 1787, 26, 1781,	7, 1791,
Date	July Feb. Feb. April April April April June Nov. May July	Nov.
Date of warrant. Date of return.	Aug. 11, 1785, Aug. 11, 1785, Aug. 26, 1786, Aug. 26, 1786, Sept. 28, 1786, Sept. 27, 1786, Oct. 1, 1786, Oct. 14, 1786, March 18, 1790,	March 18, 1790,
Quantity	2	200
Name of warrantee.	Reed, Henry, Reed, Henry, Reed, Henry, Rees, Daniel, Rees, Daniel, Rees, Jeremlah, Ritchle, James, Rody, Peter, Red, John, Ritchey, Robert, Ritchey, Robert, Ritchey, Robert, Reynolds, Robert, Ritchey, Robert, Retormed Congregation, the Ministers of, Reformed Congregation, the Ministers	Reformed Congregation, the Ministers of.
No. of tract.	696 608 608 608 609 630 650 650 650 650 838 929 929	8

Trustees, etc., Reformed Con-	successors, etc. Trustees, etc., Reformed Con-	gregation, their successors, etc. o the Ministers, Trustees, etc., of the German Reformed Con-	gregation, their successors, etc. o the Ministers, Trustees, etc., of the German Reformed Con-	gregation, their successors, etc. o the Ministers, Trustees, etc., of the German Reformed Con-	gregation, their successors, etc. o the Ministers, Trustees, etc., of the German Reformed Con-	gregation, their successors, etc. o the Ministers, Trustees. etc., of the German Reformed Con-	successors, etc.	_		٠	٠		1 .1		
		success Truste Reform		successors, Trustees, Reformed	gregation, their successors, To the Ministers, Trustees, of the German Reformed			F.		M. Fox.		zi z	M. Fox.		M. For
To the Ministers, of the German	gregation, their rot to the Ministers, of the German	gregation, their To the Ministers, of the German	gregation, their To the Ministers, of the German	gregation, their To the Ministers, of the German	, their nisters, erman	gregation, their To the Ministers, of the German	gregation, their braham Raguel.	aguel.	ts & 30.	50 00 49 49 51 55	18 B	48 4	Geo. Roberts & S.	ts & 8.	Roberts & S. Roberts & S.
the Mfi	egration the Mil the G	egation the Mi	egation the Mil the G	egation the Mil	egation the Min the G	egation the Mil the G	gregation, tneil Abraham Raguel.	Abraham Raguel.	Geo. Roberts & S.	Geo. Roberts &	Geo. Roberts &	Geo. Roberts &	Rober	Geo. Roberts &	Roberts Roberts
F	10 to	100	- F		F 5.	F of P	Abr	Abr	8	ğ ğ	Ş.	§ §	8	Ş.	<u>.</u>
%609 %	6481/5	678%	220	545%	22	626	1,039-37	449-9	408-32	419-15	280-45	108-33	408-32	414-55	1,046
			·	-			ਜ		•					•	
4, 1791,	7, 1731,	5, 1791,	4, 1791,	5, 1791,	5, 1791,	3, 1791,	, 1790,	13, 1790,	1796	1795,	1796,	9, 1795,	1786	1796,	1786.
							 H			27. 82		·			
No.	Nov.	Nov.	NoN	NoN	Nov.	Nov.	Sept.	Sept.	Dec.	Aug.	Aug	Dec.	Dec.	Aug.	Pec.
600 March 18, 17:0. Nov.	1790,	1790,	March 18, 1790, Nov.	March 18, 1790, Nov.	1790,	1790,	1790,	1790,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792, 1792,
7 18,	ъ 18,	ъ 18,	ъ 18,	ћ 18.	п 18,	h 18.	25,	ង្គ	12,	79 Y	1 2	7. T	ä	12	ងុ ង
Marc	500 March 18, 1790,	March 18, 1790,	Marc	Магс	March 18, 1790,	March 18, 1790,	May	May	oet.	0 6t	oct.	; 5 5	; ; 0	0et.	; 6 6
009	200	009	200	200	200	909	1,000	\$ \$	9	\$ \$	9	\$ \$	Ş	9	1,00
isters	isters	isters	isters	isters	Isters	isters	Raguel, Abraham,	Abraham,	George, et al.	et al.		et al.,		George, et al.,	et al.
e Min	e MCIn	e Min	e Metr	e Min	e Min	e Matin									
ä. G	ñ. Eh	ñ, Eb	'n,	ñ,	ñ th	n, th			: : 	:	: : [=]	:		; ;	: : = = =
egatic	egatic	egatic	egatic	egatio	egatio	egatio	: E	E .	e e	# #			et al.,	et 8	 e e
Congr	Congr	Congr	Congr	Congr	Congr	Congr	braha	Abraham,George of al	Beorge	George, et al.,	George, et al.,	George, et al.,	George,	3eorge	George, et al.,
831 Reformed Congregation, the Ministers of.	932 , Reformed Congregation, the Ministers of.	Reformed Congregation, the Ministers of.	Reformed Congregation, the Ministers of.	Reformed Congregation, the Ministers of.	Reformed Congregation, the Ministers of.	Reformed Congregation, the Ministers of.	uel, A	Raguel, A		Roberts, C		Roberts, C			Roberts, C Roberts, C
Refo of.	, Refo								-		_	_	-	-73	
831	8	88	834	935	936	937	938	939	1986	1987	1989	1990	1992	1993	1994 1995
														(٦_

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Geo. Roberts & S. M. Fox. Geo. Roberts, et al.
Астев геturned.	1,046-45 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,020-60 1,030-60 1,0
Date of return.	27, 1736, 27, 17
	11722. A Mag. 11792. A Mag. 11792. A Mag. 11792. A Mag. 11792. D Geo. 11792. A Mag. 11793. B Gept. 11793. B Geo. B G Geo. B G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G
Date of warrant.	表现现现现现现现现现现现现现
Quantity.	1,000 Oct.
Name of warrantee.	
Name of	George, George
	Roberts,
No. of tract.	1996 1997 1998 1998 1999 2000 2000 2004 2006 2006 2008 2008 2008 2009 2009 2009 2009 2009

4, 1796, 1,030-60 Geo. Roberts, et al. 1, 1795, 1,031-103 Geo. Roberts, et al. 1, 1795, 1,020-60 Geo. Roberts, et al. 1, 1795, 1,020-60 Geo. Roberts, et al. 1, 1796, 1,020-60 Geo. Roberts, et al. 1, 1796, 1,020-60 Geo. Roberts, et al. 1, 1796, 1,020-60 Geo. Roberts, et al.
4, 1793, Dec. 4, 1793, Sept. 4, 1793, Sept. 4, 1793, Dec. 4, 1793, Sept.
Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan.
1,000
2

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	George Roberts, et al. Abraham Raguel. Robert Raguel. Robert Raguel. Soeph Redman. Joseph Redman. John Wilkins. Trustees of Reading Academy. Junnes Stewart.
Астев тегитпед.	587-106 580-58 510-58 510-30 510-30 1,003-130 1,003-130 1,000 1,000 1,000 4,920-30 4,920-30 4,920-30 4,920-30 4,920-30 520-30 4,920-30 530-30 540-30
Date of return.	Aug. 27, 1795, Bept. 2, 1796, Dec. 3, 1796, Dec. 3, 1796, Dec. 24, 1794, Aug. 77, 1864, Aug. 77, 1816, March 12, 1795, March 26, 1818, March 26, M
	1738, Aug. 1738, Aug. 1738, Bept. 1738, Dec. 1739, Dec. 1739, Dec. 1739, Aug. 1734, March 1806, March
Date of warrant.	Jan. 4, Jan. 7, Jan. 7, Jan. 8, Jan. 8
Quantity.	1,000 1,000
Name of warrantee.	Roberts, George, et al., Reses, James, Rekman, Dr. Joseph, Redman, Dr. Joseph, Redman, Dr. Joseph, Reading Academy, Trustees, Resemble Academy,
No. of tract.	\$613 3614 3616 3616 3617 3617 3617 3612 6128 6128 6128 6690 6691 6691 6691 6694 6696 6696 6697 6697 6697 6697 6697

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Geo. Roberts & S. M. Fox. Geo. Roberts & S. M. Fox. Henry Drinker. Henry Drinker. Henry Drinker. George Eady. George Eady. George Eady. George Eady. Thinchty Lee, et al. J. Fisher Learning. J. Fisher Learning.
Acres returned.	603% 600 600 600 11,141-41 1,093-57 1,093-57 1,093-67 1,093-67 1,115-4 1,115-4 601-50 8-80-1 8-80 1,115-4 601-88
Date of return.	March 11, 1735, March 11, 1736, Reb. 4, 1797, Feb. 4, 1797, Jan. 23, 1796, April 4, 1864, April 4, 1864, May 7, 1814, May
Date of warrant. Date of return.	July 3, 1792, July 3, 1792, Oct. 9, 1792, Dec. 21, 1792, Dec
Quantity.	650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650
Name of warrantee.	Sytle, Peter. Scott, John, Scott, John, Scanson, William, Sanson, William, Sanson, William, Salmon, Richard, et al. Salmin, Rev. Wm. Smith, Rev. Wm.
No. of tract.	1464 1465 1973 1973 1977 1977 1977 1978 1980 1980 1980 1980 1980 1980 1980 198

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

1	
Name of patentee.	James Strawbridge.
Acres returned.	1,008% 1,008% 1,100 1,10
Date of return.	March 7, 1796, March 7, 1892, March 1, 1892, March
Date of warrant.	Sept. 6, 1794, Dec. 31, 1794, Dec. 3
Quantity.	00000000000000000000000000000000000000
Name of warrantee.	c. James.
Na Na	Strawbridge,
Mo. of tract.	5657 5659 5665 5660 5661 5662 5665 5665 5665 5665 5665 5743 5743 5744 5745 5745 5745 5745 574

Willia Benj. James James A. James Thos.	990 Thos. Stewardson. 990 Thos. Stewardson. 990 Thos. Stewardson.	Thos.		990 Jonathan Smith.		990 Jonathan Smith. 990 J. B. Linton, in trust.	970-116 J. B. Linton, in trust.	990 Jonathan Smith.			-138 Jonathan Smith.	646-89 Samuel Cochran. 672-90 Samuel Clendenin.
			_									
11, 1796, 7, 1796, 7, 1796, 7, 1796, 16, 1798,	16, 1798, 16, 1798, 16, 1798	1788		21. 1810,), 1810,	22, 1820, 16, 1846,	3, 1846,	30 , 1810,			, 1810	19, 1819, 19, 1808,
							•					
April March March March March	May May	Kay	_	Feb.	Feb	Feb.	Jan.	Feb			Pe O	March Dec.
	1798, 1798,		1864 1864 1864 1864	1804.	1804,	1804	1804. 1804.	1804. 1804.	1804	1804 1804 1804	1804	1804.
	ង់នើង		က် ကော် က		6	e, e,	& , &	6 , 6,	က် က ဂ		6	ä ä ¾
Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec.	March March	March March	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Dec. Dec.
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000	<u> </u>	<u>8</u> 8	8 8 8	8 0 0	906	<u> </u>	<u>6</u>	00 6	8 8 8	3 3 3	<u> </u>	3 8 8
James, James, James, James, Thomas,	Thomas,Thomas	Stewardson, Thomas,									Jonathan B.,	James, Jr., James, Jr., Jonathan B.,
r	Stewardson, Thomas, Stewardson, Thomas, Stewardson, Thomas,	rdson, Thomas, n, Richard,	Jonathan B., Jonathan B., Jonathan B.,	Jonathan Jonathan	Jonathan	Jonathan B.,	Jonathan B.,	Jonathan Jonathan		Jonathan B., Jonathan B., Jonathan B.,		
	Stewar	Steval	Smith,	Smith, Smith,	Smith,	Smith, Smith,	Smith, Smith,	Smith,		Smith,	Smith,	Steele, Steele, Smith,
5749 5750 6751 6752 6753 6753	5820 5820	5822 5823	5854 5854 5855	5857 5858	5859	5860 5861	5862 5863	5864 5865	5866	5869 5870	5871	5892 5893 5895

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	John A. Gamble. John A. Gamble. Jacob Thompson, et al. Henry Thomas. Benry Thomas. John Wilkin, Esq.
Acres returned.	841-103 42-188 100-55 1,150 1,100-76 1,074 641-103 648-27 641-103 650-35 1,070-4 1,070-4 1,070-4 1,070-4 1,070-4
Date of return.	May 9, 1848, May 9, 1848, June 18, 1870, April 17, 1877, Aug. 29, 1734, March 24, 1736, March 26, 1736, March 26, 1736, March 27, 1736, March 27, 1736, March 27, 1736, March 27, 1736, March 28, 1736, Oct. 28, 1736,
Date of warrant. De	24, 1894. 8, 1785. 5, 1786. 1, 1787. 1, 1787. 11, 1794. 11, 1794. 11, 1794. 11, 1794. 11, 1794. 11, 1794. 11, 1794. 11, 1794. 11, 1794. 11, 1794. 12, 1794. 13, 1794. 13, 1794. 13, 1794. 13, 1794. 14, 1794. 18, 1794.
Quantity. Dage	673 Dec. 421 Bept. 6 March 5 March 100 June 400 March 1,000 March 5,000 March 600 March 600 March 600 March 600 March 600 March 600 March 1,000 March
Name of warrantee.	Smith, Jonathan B., Treat, Jacob, Tonar, Daniel, Tonar, Daniel, Tharp, William, Thomas, Henry, Thomas, Henry, Thompoon, James, Taylor, George, Thomas, Joseph, Esq., Thomas, Joseph, Esq., Thomas, Joseph, Esq., Thomas, Joseph, Esq., Thomas, Joseph, Esq.,
No. of tract.	5586 619 77 738 748 748 748 748 748 748 748 74

Joseph	Daniel Brodhead.	Joseph Thomas, Esq.	Joseph Thomas,	Joseph Thomas, Esq.		Daniel Brodhead.		Daniel Brodhead.			Joseph	Joseph	Joseph Thomas,	_	_	Leonard Bradney.	John Vaughan, Esq.	_	_	John Vaughan, Esq.	John Vaughan,	John Vaughan,											
06-686	1,000	1,000	1,000	06-686	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	99	183	1,089-125	1,099-125	1,103-81	1,100	1,100-29	1,100	1,100-77	1,100-77	1,100-77	1,100	1,100-77	1,100-77	1,100	1,100	1,100	1, 100	1,100
		24, 1795,									28, 1796,																	28, 1794,		2, 1794,	2, 1794,	2, 1794,	2, 1794,
		0ct.																												June	June	June	June
8, 1794.		18, 1794,																													20, 1793,), 1793,
March 2	March 2			March 2	March 2						March 2						Dec. 20																Dec. 20
1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	82	270	1,000	1.000	1.000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1.000	1,000
							Esq.,	Ева.,			-:				Teeple, John,						Ева.,			•	, Esq.,								
, Esq.	ESG.	, E8q.,	i. E3q.,				i, E8q.,	, Esq.,	. E8q.,	. E8q.,	. E8Q.,	. Esq.,	. E3q.,	, Esq.,			Eleg.,	Esq.	Esq.,	Esq.	Esq.	E8q	Erg.	Esq.,	E8q.,	Esq., .	E8q.,	Esq.,	Esq.,		Esq.	E8q.,	Esq.,
Joseph,	Joseph,	Joseph,	Joseph	Joseph,	Joseph,	Joseph,	Joseph,	Joseph,	Joseph	Joseph	Joseph,	Joseph,		Joseph,	John,	Peter,	, Jno.,	Jno.,		Jno.			-	Jno.	Jno.								
Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,					Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Teeple,	Vincent,	Vaughan, Jno.,	Vaughan	Vaughan,	Vaughan,	Vaughan,	Vaughan,	Vaughan,	Vaughan,	Vaughan,	Vaughan,	Vaughan,	Vaughan,	Vaughan,	Vaughan,	Vaughan,	Vaughan,	Vaughan,
789	88	5589	280	291	2692	2693	103	296	969	2699	8698	2289	999	1099	5723	3795	4290	1 231	1592	1693	1694	1535	1596	1697	4598	669	909	100	709	1603	7	98	909

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

ı —	
Name of patentee.	John Vaughan, Beq. John Vaughan, Beq. John Vaughan, Bsq. John Vaughan,
Acres returned.	1, 100 1, 108% 1, 108% 1, 108% 1, 100 1, 100
Date of return.	2 1794, 21 1794, 21 1794, 21 1794, 21 1794, 21 1794, 22 1794, 22 1794, 23 1794, 24 1794, 25 1794, 26 1819, 36 1819, 37 1794, 37 1794, 37 1794, 38 1794, 39 1794, 30 1819, 31 1819, 31 1819, 32 1794, 33 1794, 34 1784,
Date	June June May June June June June Bept. Bept. Bept. Bept. Aug. June
Date of warrant.	20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1793, 20, 1794, 20, 1796, 20, 17
Date o	Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec.
Quantity.	1,000 1,000
Name of warrantee.	Vaughan, Jno., Esq. Vaughan, John, Vincent, Machel, Vincent, John, Voncent, John, Wolnett, John, Wollett, Julie, Wollett, Julie, Wollett, Julie, Wollett, Julie, Walker, Benjamin,
Name of	Vaughan, Jno., E Vaughan, John Vaughan, John Walker, John Walker, Hugh. et
No. of tract.	4607 4610 4610 4611 4611 4611 4614 4614 4617 4616 4618 4619 6609 6609 670 670 670

## 100% See Warrant. ## 17% Fred. Watta. ## 17% David McMicken. ## 188 Alex. Cummins. ## 1860-64 ## 1810-81.	25% John Wilson.	1,036-39 Wm. Bingham, Beq. 1,100 Wm. Bingham, Beq. 1,100 Wm. Bingham, Beq. 1,100 Wm. Bingham, Beq. 1,100 Wm. Bingham, Beq. 1,000 Wm. Bingham, Beq. 1,000 Alex. Baring, et al. 1,090 Alex. Baring, et al. 1,000 Alex. Baring, et al.
Feb. 5, 1783, Sept. 22, 1792, Feb. 12, 1884, Feb. 25, 1822, July 7, 1803,	Feb. 1738.	1736, 1736,
386 Bept. 6, 1785, Se Sept. 21, 1785, Se Sept. 2200 March 22, 1785, F V 240 March 22, 1785, F V 246 March 22, 1785, J V 240 March 22, J V	March 20, 1787, Dec. 4, 1787, Dec. 5, 1787, Dec. 5, 1787, Dec. 6, 1787, Dec. 7, 1787,	April 11, 1792, April 11, 1792,
Walker, Benjamin, 38 Watts, Fred. & John 38 Wooslide, David, 11 Weaver, Jacob, 22 Westver, Jacob, 22 West, Jacob, 22		1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
616 Walker, Benjami 627 Watts, Fred. & J 763 Woodside, David 742 Weaver, Jacob, 742 Weaver, Jacob, 791 Wert, George,		1098 Willing, Charles, 1094 Willing, Charles, 1096 Willing, Charles, 1096 Willing, Charles, 1097 Willing, Charles, 1098 Willing, Charles, 1099 Willing, Charles, 1007 Willing, Charles, 1007 Willing, Charles, 1006 Willing, Charles, 1007 Willing, Charl

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Alex. Baring, et al. Wm. Bingham, Esq. Wm. Bingham, Esq. Wm. Bingham, Esq. Wm. Bingham, Esq. Wmillam Bingham, William Bingham.
Астев гегиплед.	1, 099 1, 099 1, 099 1, 099 1, 099 1, 100 1,
Date of return.	Aug. 28, 1306, Aug. 28, 1306, Aug. 28, 1306, Aug. 28, 1306, Jan. 2, 1794, Jan. 2, 1794
Date of warrant.	11, 1792, 11, 1793, 11, 1792, 11, 1793, 11, 1792, 11, 1793, 11, 1792, 11, 17
Quantity.	1,000 April 1,000
Name of warrantee.	
Name of	Willing, Charles, Willing, Cha
No. of tract.	1110 WI 1111 WI 1111 WI 1112 WI 1113 WI 1116 WI 1118 W

	William Bingham.	William	William Bingham	_	William Bingham.	_	Alex. Baring, et al.	_	Alex. Baring, et al.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex. Baring, et al.	_	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	_	Alex. Baring, et al.	Alex.		Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex. Baring,	Alex. Baring,	Alex.		<u> </u>	Wm. Bingham, Esq.		
1,099	1,098%	1,096	1,094	1,094	1,0423	1,043	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1, 100	1,100	1,100	1,099	1,099-80	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	446-10 ^c		
ญ่	Jan. 2, 1/94, Jan. 2, 1794.	o o i	αi	~;	evi	oi.	ຂ	8		ຂ່	ž	ສ່	22	31,	₹,	Ħ	ਛ			March 31, 1806,	۲ì	March 31, 1806,	ಕ	March 31, 1806,	ಪ	Ħ	<u>*</u>	ឌ	ឌ	#	ដ	May 25, 1796,		
_	19, 1792, Je	1792.	1792,		-	_		19, 17.12, Ju	·				1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,		1792,	_		•	21, 1792, M		_	_	٠,	_	_	_	•	_	21. 1792. M		
April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	Apiri	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April		
1,000	900	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1.000	1,000	1,000	1.000	1.000	1,000		
Charles,	Charles, Charles	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Charles,		
Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,		
1160	1162	53-) N	JI SI		X 1168		V	I,		rd rd	1174			7711	1178	1179	1180	1181	1182	1183	1184	1185	1186	_	_	•	•	•	_	1193	oogl	le

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

			_		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_				_		_			-
Name of patentee.	Wm. Bingham, Esq.	W. M. Epley, Guardian, etc.	W. M. Epley, Guardian, etc.	Emily & Francis Mifflin.	Theodore Leonard.	Chancey Guthrie.	Thos. McEwen, et al.	Thos. McEwen, et al.	Thos. McEwen, et al.	Wm. Davidson & T. Paxon.	Davidson	Davidson	McKwen, et al.	Wm. Davidson & T. Faxon.							
Acres returned.	518-134	29-29	514 36	549-52	642-9	636-17	548-70	629-3		300-32	549%	₹886 7	24886	%886 %	9881	7,886	%886 %	%186	N 896	7886	%886
of return.	24, 1806,	25, 1796,		25, 1796,					1806,	22, 1870,	ន	18	Ξ,	11,					28, 1834,		
Date	May		July	Aug.	March	April	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	July	July	July	Jan.	July							
Date of warrant. Date of return.	21, 1792,	21, 1792,	21, 1792,	21, 1792,			21, 1792,	21, 1792,	26, 1792,				18, 1792,	18, 1792,	14, 1792,	18, 1752,		18, 1792,	18, 1792,	•	
Date o	April	April	June	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July								
Quantity.	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	300	300	200	900	006	006	900	900	006	006	006	006	003
Name of warrantee.			Charles,			Charles,	Charles,	Charles,	Wilkins, John, Jr.,	Wilkins, John, Jr.,	Whitehead, Joseph,	Wilson, James, Esq.,	James, Esq.,	James, Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esto.	James, Esq.,
Name of	Charles,	John, Jr.	John, Jr.	d, Joseph	fames, Es	lames, Es	Iames, Es	James, Es	James, Es	James, Es	James, Es	James, Es	James, Es	fames, Es							
	Willing,	Wilkins,	Wilkins,	Whitehea	Wilson,	Wilson, J	Wilson, J	Wilson, J	Wilkon, J	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson, J	Wilson, J								
No. of tract.	1194	1195	1196	1197	1198	1199	1200	1201	1233	1234	1237	1466	1467	1468	1469	1470	1471	1472	1473	1474	1476

			Paxon.		J. Parsons.	J. Parsons.	J. Parsons.	J. Parsons.	J. Parsons.					& C. Rightner								is, et al.	1s, et s.l.	ŧ	ŧ	is, et al.	*	is, et al.	is, et al.				
: i	Ë	بد			Ë	F.	Ξ.	Ë.	Ë	8				nce	et al	et al	et al			et al	et al.	Lewis,	Lewis,				Lewis,	Lewis,	Lewis,				
E 0	gon	Bon	Bon	ells.	son 6	son 6	eon 6	son 6	son 6	icket	jt.			rcela	ren,	ren,	ren,	Fox.	Fox.	ou,	on,	ď	ď.					Ä	Ä.	ung.	ung.	Young.	Young.
Davidson	Davidson &	Davidson &	Davidson	F. Wells	Davidson &	Da'vidson &	Davidson &	Wm. Davidson &	Wm. Davidson &	Elijah G. Rickets	Sam'l Benight.	ebb.	David Burt.	Nicholas Parcelance &	Thos. McEwen, et al.	¶cE,	Thos. McEwen,	Samuel M. Fox.	Samuel M. Fox.	Wm. Davidson,	Wm. Davidson,	J. Wharton, D.	Wharton, D.	Wharton,	Wharton,	Wharton,	Wharton,	Wharton,	J. Wharton, D.	William Young.	William Young		
			Wm. D	Chas. I	Wm. D	Wm. D	Wm. D	Ę.	E E	Jah	<u>-</u>	John Webb.	PIA.	chola	08.	08.	. So	muel	muel	Ę	ë O	7. ha	₹,	₩.hg	₩.h8	W.ha	W.ha	W.hg	Wha	IIIar	IIIB	William	William
=	=	ž	ž		_	-			•				<u>_</u>	Ž	Ē	Ē	Ę	S.	æ	×		<u>-</u>	-	5	'n	۲,	r;	'n	4	>	×	≱	Š
3888 3	76886 7688	%88 6	3888	%886	\$2.886 *	%S86	7:586	%886	%886	741	930	068	066	%88 6	% S86	%886 **	%886 %	982	1,031-140	%88 6	% 886	066	066	8191	0 66	990	990	8	066	646-136	646-136	1,047-40	646-136
								1834,																					1795,	1808.	1808,	1808	1808
								83									12,			2,				6					8,	83	83	ģ	•
on c	July	July	July	April	July	July	July	July	July	Dec.	March	April	June	June	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	March	March	July	July	Aug.	Aug.	Oct.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	March	March	March	Monoh
1,32,	1792,	1792,	1752,	1792,	1793,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.																				1792.	1709
9	18	18,	18,	18	18,	3.	18,	18,	:S	19	13	13	19	13	19,	19,	E,	19	19	13	£	5,	13	19	ë,	19,	61	£	13	8	8	8	S
7	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	Tester
3	<u>§</u>	905	96	9	006	900	906	9	006	0 06	8	8	906	36	36	8	<u>3</u>	95	<u>@</u>	006	900	<u>8</u>	906	95	8.	8	<u>.</u>	96	8	200	ଚ୍ଛ	200	٤
······································																															Ева.,	Esq.,	
				Esq.	Esq.	E.d.,							Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.	Ead.	Esq.,		Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esc.	Esq.	Esq.,	E80.	Esq.	Esq.			
James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	Јатев,	James,	Јатев,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	Јатев,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James.	James,	James,	James,	James,	Townson
	Wilson.	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,				Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,					Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Willeam
	<u> </u>	82	1479	1480	1481	1485	14.3	1484	14%	1526	1527	1528	1529	1530	1531	1532	1533	1534	1535	1536	1537	1538	1539	1540	1541	1542	1548	- 44	- 252	1546	1547	1548	

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	William Young. Alex. Baring, et al.
Acres returned.	1,047-40 568 1,047-40 1,047-40 1,047-40 1,047-40 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,009 1,009
Date of return.	March 23, 1808, March 28, 1808, June 20, 1806, June 20, 2006, June 20, 2006, June 20, June 20, June 20, Jun
Date of warrant. Date of return.	July 20, 1792, July 20, Jul
Quantity.	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Name of warrantee.	Wilson, James, Esq. Willing, Thomas M.
No. of tract.	1550 1551 1553 11553 11553 11553 1177 1177 1

et el.	et al.	et al.	et al.	et al.	et al.	et al.	et al.		et al.	et al.	et al.	et al.	et el.	et al.	et al.	et a.l.	et al.	et al.	et al.	et el.	et al.	et el.	et al.	et el.	et al.	ot al.							
Baring,	Baring,	Baring,	Baring,	Baring,	Baring,	Baring,	Baring,	G. Gillis					Baring,		Baring,	Baring,		Baring,			Baring,			Baring,	Baring,	Baring,	Baring,						
	Alex. E							Anna C	Alex. E											Alex, E									1			Alex. E	-
1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,039	1,039	1,093	818-104	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	986	959-120	1,100	1,100	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,050	1,099	1,097-40	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,089	1,047-120	1,009	1,099	1,099
																																1806.	
ä	27	Ľ,	<u>ت</u>	۲ <u>;</u>	ä	18,	ដ	art	ន	õ	œ	ន	Ŕ	61	ឌ	g	က်	es,	œ́	ຂູ່	o,	∞ ̀	Ħ	œ,	ĸ,	ъ,	r,	œ,	00	œ`	œ,	ຂ໌	Ž.
June	June	June	June	June	Aug.	Aug.	July	See W	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	June	June	April	April	April	Aug.	Aug.	April	Aug.	April	April	Aug.	Aug.						
1792,	1792.	1792.	1752,	1732,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1752,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1798,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,
18,			S,																	8							%		22,		18,	18	18
Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Apg.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.															
1,000	98	1.000	1,000	1,000	1 000	1.000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,600	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
																							:										
Ę,	Ė,				Ä	į.	, K	ä	ķ	Ä.	Ä		Ä		Ä	Ä	Ä	Ä,	Ä,		Ä,	Ż	Ä		Ä,	į	į,		Z.	Ä	: :	: K	: K
Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas			Thos. M
Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing.	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing.	Willing.	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,
1791	1792		1794		-		1798	1799	1800	-	-	•				1807	1808	1809	1810	1811	1812	1813	-	-	-	_	-	1819	1820	1821	1822	_	1824
																											Di	evi ti		l by	.(0

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

	
Name of patentee.	Alex, Barke, et al. Alex, Barke, et al. Alex, Baring, et al. Alex, Baring, et al. Alex, Baring, et al. Wm. McPherson. Wm. McPherson. Alex, Baring, et al.
Acres returned.	1, 099 1,
Date of return.	Aug. 20, 1806, Abug. 15, 1806, Abril 11, 1806, Abril 12, 1797, Abril 12, 1806, Abril 13, 1806,
Date of warrant.	18, 1792 18, 17
Quantity.	1,000 Aug. 1,000 Aug.
rartantee.	
Name of warrantee.	Thos. K.,
	Willing,
No. of tract.	1825 1826 1827 1829 1820 1830 1831 1833 1834 1834 1834 1834 1834 1834

Digitized by Google

1,099 Alex. Baring, et al.	Alex	Alex. Baring, et	Alex	Alex. Baring, et	Alex. Baring, et	Alex. Baring, et	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	W.m.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex		Alex	Alex	Alex	Alex	Alex	Alex	Alex	Alex	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	M.M.	Wm.	Thos.	237% David M. Micken.
11 18, 1806,	9 9	4 42	8	18,	16,	16,	17,	ĩ,	16,	Ξ	16,	19	S.	20,	12	8	ន	16,	œ	£,	16.	ដ	4	~ i	Ξ,	ä	£	ຂ່	ຂູ່	17.	2
18, 1792, Aug. 18, 1792, April	-	1792.	1792.	1792.	1792.	1772	1752,	1792.	1752,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	17:2,	1792.	17: 2,	1792,	1792.	17 2,	1792,	1752.	1792,	1752,	-	1752.
				. •												_															
1,000 Aug. 1,000 Aug.	_		-								•	٠,		-						-				•	•	-		_			200 . Aug
1,000 Aug	- 60		-								•	٠,		-						-				•	•	-	1, mil	Miller, 200	Miller, 200	Miller, 200	Miller, 200
M., 1,000	7,000	M. 1.000	M. 1.000	M.,	М., 1, 9:0	M., 1, 000	M., 1,6:0	M. 1,000	M., 1,000	М., 1,040	M. 1, ('00)	М., 1,000	M., 1.0:0	M. 1,000	M., 1,00	M., 1,000	M., 1,000	M., 1,0:0	M., 1,000	M., 1,000	M. 1,000	Ж., 1.0м	M., 1,000	M. 1,0.0	М., 1,6-0	M., 1,000	M., 1,100	& Tho. Miller, 2001	& Tho. Miller, 200	& Tho. Miller, 200	& Tho. Miller, 200
Thos. M., 1,000	7,000	Thos. M. 1.000	Thos. M., 1,000	Thos. M., 1,000	Thos. M., 1,040	Thos. M., 1, 100	M., 1,6:0	Thos. M., 1,000	Thos. M., 1,000	Thos. M., 1,000	Thos. M 1, ''00	Thos. M., 1,000	Thos. M., 1.000	M. 1,000	Thos. M., 1,000	-	Thos. M., 1,000	Thos. M., 1.000	Thos. M., 1,000	Thos. M., 1,0:0	, Thos. M., 1,0.0	Thos. M., 1,000	Thos. M., 1, mil	& Tho. Miller, 2001	Wm., & Tho. Miller,	, Wm., & Tho. Miller, 200	& Tho. Miller, 200				

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS—Continued.

Name of patentee.	Lena Vollman, et al. James Wilson. James Wilson. Andrew D. Hepburn. J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. Francis Nicols. Alex. Baring, et al. Francis Nicols. Francis Nicols.
Acres returned.	222 201_20 202-20 286-140 988-288-388-388-388-388-388-388-388-388-3
Date of return.	13, 1873. 14, 1874. 1, 1874. 1, 1876. 1, 1876. 1, 1796. 1, 1796. 1, 1796. 1, 1796. 1, 1796. 26, 1796. 26, 1796. 26, 1797. 4, 1797. 4, 1797. 4, 1797.
	April Mary May May May May May May May May May Ma
Date of warrant.	20, 1792, 20, 1792, 20, 1792, 20, 1792, 20, 1792, 20, 1792, 24, 17
Date	Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug.
Quantity.	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Name of warrantee.	Wilson, Wm., & Tho. Miller, Wilson, Robt, & Wm., Wilson, Robt, & Wm., Wilson, James, Esq., Willing, Thos. M.,
No. of tract.	1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1946 1946 1946 1957 1958 1958 1958 1958 1958 1958 1958 1958

1,097 Alex. Baring, et al.	Sharp	_	Alex. Baring, et	1,099 Alex. Baring, et al.	Alex. Baring, et	₩m.	_					_	<u>.</u>		Wm.	Wm.	1,100 Wm. Bingham.	W.E.	WE.	W.m.	Wm.		W.m.	W.E.	W.	Bingham,	Wm.	Wm. Bingham,				
h 13, 1807,																														8, 1794,		
March	April	April	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	Aug.	May	May	May	May	Aug.	May	Aug.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	Dec.	D 6	May
9, 1792, 9, 1792.	9, 1792,	9, 17:2,	12, 1792,	٠.				12, 1792,						12, 1792,		• •		12, 1792,		•	•	12, 1792,		12, 17:2,			•		٠.	12, 1792,		12, 1792,
Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Ď G	Dec.
1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	7,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	98,	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	900	1 ,000	1,000	1,000	90,	1,000	1,00	1,000
																					•											
K K). K	٠.		K			. K													, K			, K.	K	, K	, K	į	, K	Ä,	K	Chomas, Esq., .
Thos	Thos.																	_							Thos			Thos	Thos	Thos.	Thos	Thon
Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,
2038	2037	2038	2039	9040	2041	2042	2043	20 1	2045	2046 2046	2047	2048	2049	2050	2051	2052	2053	2064	2055	2026	2057	2058	2059	2060	2061	2062	2063	2064	2065	2066	2067	2068

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

l	1												_	-	
Name of patentee.	Wm. Bingham, Esq. Wm. Bingham, Esq.	Baring,	Alex. Isaring, et al. Wm. Bingham.		Wm. Bingham. Wm. Bingham.			Alex. Baring, et al. Alex. Baring, et al.	Wm. Bingham.	Alex. Baring, et al.	will, Blugnam. Alex, Baring, et al.	Baring,		William Bingham.	
Acres returned.	1, 100	1,099	1,100	1,100	1,19	1,000	1,100	1,099	1,100	1,099	1,100	1,099	1,100	1,100	1,100
Date of return.	77.77	86			ž ž		œ (Aug. 26, 1806, Aug. 26, 1806,	18	£ :	ä	24	14,	Ž ;	May 14, 1136.
Date of warrant.	12,		, si	21		12,	12,	Dec. 12, 1792, Dec. 12, 1792,	12,	2 2		12,	12	_	Dec. 12, 1792,
Quantity.	1,000	000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1.000	1,000	90,0	98	1,000	1,000	90,5	98
Name of warrantee.	Thomas, Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	;, Inomas, Esq.,;, Thomas, Esq.,	Thomas,	Thomas,		Thomas,	f. Thomas, Esq.,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	
		Willing,	-				Willing,		-	Willing,	_	_		Willing,	
No. of tract.	206.) 2070	2071	2073	2074	2076	2077	2078	200	2081	2083	208	2082	2086	2087	2083

1,100 (William Bingham.		1,039 Alex. Baring, et al.	1,100 William Bingham.	1,100 William Bingham.	1,100 William Bingham.	1,100 William Bingham.	1,098-18 William Bingham.	1, 100 William Bingham.	William	William	1,100 William Bingham.	_	1,100 William Bingham.	1,100 William Bingham.	William	William	William	William	1,100 William Bingham.	1,100 William Bingham.		1,100 Wm. Bingham.	W.H.	A lex.	W.E.	1,100 Wm. Bingham,		W.E.	Wm.	1,100 Wm. Bingham.	W.E.	Wm.	1,100 Wm. Bingham.
8, 1794,	14, 1796,																																24, 1796,
Dec.	May	July	May	May	May	May	May	Dec.	Dec.	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	July	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May
12, 1792,	12, 1792,							12, 1792,			• •		12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792,			12, 1792,		12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792.		•		12, 1792,	٠.	12, 1792,
Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
1,000	1,000	1,000	1.00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000
Baq.,	Eaq.,	E8q.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	. Esq.,	, Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Est,	Esc.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Thomas, Esq.,	Thos., Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	sq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	E8q.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Еяд.,	Esq.,
Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,			Thomas,	Thomas,			Thomas,		Thomas,	Thomas,		Thomas,		Thomas,	l'homas,	Thos., E	Thos., E	Thos., E	Thos. E	Thos. E	Thos., E			Thos., E	Thos., E	Thos., E	Thos., E	Thos. E
_	-	-									Willing, 7		Willing,					-	-	•	_											Willing,	Willing,
2090	2091	2082	2093	2094	2092	2096	2097	2093	2099	2100	2101	2102	2103	2104	2105	2106	2107	2108	2109	2110	2111	2112	2113	2114	2115	2116	2117	2118	2119	2120	2121	2122	2123

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Wm. Bingham. William Bingham. Frs. R. Wharton, et al. Frs. R. Wharton, et al. Frs. R. Wharton, et al. Bingham.
Acres returned.	1,100 1,00 1,00
ate of return.	May 16, 1796, May 16, 1796, May 19, 1796, May 11, 1819, May 12, 1819, May 12, 1819, May 11, 1819, Ma
Date of warrant. Date of return.	13, 1792, N W 17
Quantity.	1,000 Dec. 1,000 Dec.
Name of warrantee.	Willing, Thos., Esq., Willing, Wilhelm, et al., Willink, Wilhelm, et al.,
No. of tract.	2126 2126 2127 2127 2128 2128 2133 2133 2133 2134 2134 2138 2138 2138 2138 2138 2138 2138 2138

	Silas H. Billings.		Silas H. Billings.	Frs. R. Wharton, et al.	Frs. R. Wharton, et al.	Wm. Mattison, et al.		Sllas H. Billings, et al.	Silas H.	Wilhem Willink & Co.			Wm. Willink & Co.	R. V. M. Cooper & C. C. Gaskil,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	H. V. M. Cooper of C. C. Charle		Esq.	-	Wm. A. Irvine.	Wm.	Wm.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. A. Irvin.	4 Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm.	W.E.	₩.m.	Wm. Willink	Wm. Willink & Co.
317	1,002	5	1,002	1,002	1,002	66		657-125	1,002	990		990	7,206	900-148	9	200-143	900, 148		8	8	38	<u>5</u>	% 8 06	<u>8</u>	903	66	8	8	8	068
See Warrt.,	13, 1876,	****	13, 1876,	12, 1819,	12, 1819.	5, 1873,		Warrt.,	13, 1876,	23, 1802,	_	23, 1802,	14, 1802,	27, 1842,		26, 1842,	27, 1842,		3, 1853,	3, 1853,	3, 1853,	23, 16/2,	5, 1802,	3, 1853,	5, 1802,	23, 1802,	23, 1802,	3, 1858,		23, 1802,
See	May	,	May	May	May	June		See	May	Aug.		Aug.	oct.	April	:	I'82, April	April		June	June	June	Aug.	Oct.	June	Oct.	Aug.	Aug.	June	Aug.	Aug.
	12, 1792,					12, 1792,		12, 1792,				12, 1792,	12, 1792,	_		12, 1792,	12, 1792,					12, 1792,			12, 1792,			12, 1792.		12, 17.2,
Dec. Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Ď.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	(Dec.	900 Dec.		Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dev.	Dec.	Dec.
8 % %	906	9	3	<u>ş</u>	_ ⊙ ₹.	9	906	995	906	006	006	999	99	200	_ ;	ŝ	006	-	906	36	8	<u>S</u>	906	906	6	006	906	906	8	200
Wilhelm, et al., Wilhelm, et al., Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	•	Willink, Wilhelm, et al.,	Willink, Wilhelm, et al.,		Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,				
Wilhelm, Wilhelm, Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,		wineim,	Wilhelm,		Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,
					Willink,		Willink, V	Willink, 1								Willink,	Willink, 1				Willink, 1	Willink, 1	Willink, V	Willink, 1						Willink, 1
22.23 7.62.2	2298	2299	2300	2301	2302	2303	2304	2365	2303	2307	2308	2209	2310	2311	_	2312	2318	_	2314	2315	2316	2317	2318	2313	2320	2321	2322	2323	2324	2325

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Wm. A. Irvin. John J. Ridgway. Wm. A. Irvin. John J. Ridgway. John J. Ridgway. Seq. Wm. A. Irvin. Esq. Wm. A. Irvin. Wm. A. Irvin. Frank H. & C. W. Goodyear. Frank H. & C. W. Goodyear. Wm. E. Dodge. John J. Ridgway. Wm. E. Dodge.
Acres returned.	990 W1999 W2 990
ate of return.	June 3, 1883, June 3, 1885, June 3, 1863, June 3, 1863, June 2, 1865, April 27, 1882, June 3, 1863, Aug. 7, 1896, Oct. 1, 1896, July 80, 1864, Dec. 17, 1870, Dec. 17, 1870,
Date of warrant. Date of return.	12, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 12, 1792, 1792,
(Quantity.	96
Name of warrantee.	Willink, Wilhelm, et al.,
Ио. оf tract.	23.25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 2

												•																				
R. V. M. Cooper & C. C. Gaskil, Esq.		John J. Ridgway.		Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. E. Dodge.	,	Fr. R. Wharton, et al.	Wm. E. Dodge.	Wm. E. Dodge.	F. R. Wharton, et al.				David Lewis.		Wm. A. Irvin.	Francis M. Drexel in trust	Wm. A. Irvin.	Wm. Dilworth, Jr.	R. V. M. Cooper & C. C. Gaskil.	Esq.	Wm. Willink & Co.		John White, et al.	Alongo W. Lathrop, et al.	Jonathan Pike. et al.	John J. Ridgway.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.		R. V. M. Cooper & C. C. Gaskill,	Esq.
 066		086		74876	066		066	066	066	688				986		066	066	066	74 786	068		1,000	_	066	861 44-100	70-120	066	912%	7,126	!	066	
26, 1842,	•	31, 1865,		28, 1802,	1870,		1819,	1870,	1870,	11, 1819,				27, 1837,		1853,	7, 1861,	3, 1853,	1872	26, 1842,		1802,		11, 1873,		18, 1877,	1855,	1802,	1802,		26, 1842,	-
ž.		.		83	17,		Ξ	11,	17,	Ξ				27.		o	7	e,	19.	28,		'n				8.	8	Ξ	83			
12, 1792, · April		July		oct.	Dec.		May	Dec.	Dec.	May				Feb.		June	oet.	June	oct.	April		oct.		March	March	Aug.	July	oct.	Oct.		April	
1792,	1792.							1792.								17.2,		1752.	1792,	1792,		1792,	1702.	1792,				1792,	1792.	1792.		
ZÍ	2	12,	12	5	걸	2	12	12	12	12	12	12,	12	12	ដ	12.	12.	12,	12,	12,		2	12,	ᄗ	.;	12.	댅	12,	ᄗ	12.	12,	
Dec.	Ďec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Ďec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.		Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	
<u>0</u>	906	6	0.6	6	9 6	906	ĝ,	Ĝ,	906	006	906	900	Ģ.	06	0 5	94.0	906	900	(800		<u>§</u>	6	9	908	906	906	<u> </u>	6	006	- 06	
2345 Willink, Wilhelm, et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,					Wilhelm, et al.,	et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,		- : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :		Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,		Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,				:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::		Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	
t al.,	t a.l.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	it al.,	et al.,	t al.,	et al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al	t al.,	it al.,	t al.,		t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	tal.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	tal.,	t al.,	
Wilhelm, e	Wilhelm, e	Wilhelm, e	Wilhelm, e	Wilhelm, 6					Wilhelm, e	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, 6	Wilhelm, e	Wilhelm.	Wilhelm, e	Wilhelm, 6	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, 🤄	Wilhelm, e		Wilhelm,	Wilhelm, e	Wilhelm, et al.,				Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, 6		Wilhelm,	
Willink,										Willink,		Willink,	Willink,		Willink,				Willink,	Willink,		Willink,	Willink,	Willink,							Willink,	
2345	ž	247	2348	2349	2320	2351	2352	2353	23:14	2355	2376	2357	23.5×	2359	2360	2361	2362	2343	2364	2365	į	2366	2367	2365	2369	2370	2371	2372	2373	2374	2375	

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

			_	_						_				_			_	_
Name of patentee.		Wm. A. Irvin.	John White, et al.	R. V. M. Cooper & C. C. Genkil,	Esq. S. S. Bullis.	David Lewis.	Wm. Willink & Co.		John J. Ridgway.	Henry Shinnen of al	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	441111111	Will Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.
Acres returned.		962-132	1,002	06	066	1,002	881%		066	2037	74806	7,206	7,806	7,806	%£06) ieo	# 0 nd	7,205 7,205
eturn.	-	3, 1853,	1, 1873.	28, 1842,	2, 1892,	7, 1837.	15, 1802,	-	30, 1865,		14, 1802,						14. 1006,	1, 1802,
Date of 1	ļ	June	_			Feb. 2			July 30		oct.							oet.
Date of warrant. Date of return.	12, 1792.	12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792.	12, 1792,	12, 1792.	12, 1792,	12, 1792.	12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792.	12, 1/92,	12, 1792,
Date o	-	_	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	5 6 6	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
Quantity.	900	<u>6</u>	8 8	900	006	8	6	90	006	96	96	9	900	8	906	Ğ	3	8
Name of warrantee.		Willink, Wilhelm, et al.,			Willink, Wilhelm, et al.,	Willink, Wilhelm, et al.,		Wilhelm,		Willink, Wilhelm, et al.,		Wilhelm, et al.,	Willink, Wilhelm, et al.,	Willink, Wilhelm, et al.,	Willink, Wilhelm, et al.,			Willink, Wilhelm, et al.,
No. of tract.	376	2377	379	. 082	.381	. 282	. 2383	. 384	2885	386	-	-	-	1331	262			- 2862

Henry Shippen,	ë.	Wm. Willink &	Wm. Willink &	Wm.	Wm. Willink &	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	900-151 John J. Ridgway.		John J.	- ;	'n	'n	990 John J. Ridgway.	John	Wm.	John J.	John	John	John	Wm. Willink &	Wm. Willink &	4 Wm. Willink &	Wm. Willink			Wm.	962-132 Wm. A. Irvin.	_	990 David Lewis.		
1814,	. 2081	1802	1802,	1802,	1802.	1802,	1802,	1802.	1855,		1855,	1855,	1855,	1855,	1855,	1855.	1802,	1866,	1866,	1855,	1856,	1802.	1802	1802	1802,	1802,	1820,	1802.	1853,	1853,	1837,		•
12									12,		2	12.	8					31.		ង					8,				€0	7.	2	Warrt.	
July	0 t	oct.	oct.	oct.	oet.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	oct.		Oct.	Öct.	July	Oct.	oct.	Oct.	Çet.	July	July	Oct.	July	Oct.	Oct.	Nov.	oet.	oct.	July	Nov.	June	April		See	
1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792	1752.	1732.	1792,	1792.	1792.	1792.	792.	792,	792.	1792,	792,	792,	1792.	792,	1792,	792,	792.	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792.
#	23	3 1	12,	12,	12,	12,		18,			12,	12,			12.				12,	12.			13,	12, 1		12, 1	12,			12, 1	• •	ដ	• •
Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
606	8	006	06	6	3	900	006	900	900	906	900	900	9	900	26	900	9 8	900	906	96	90	90 80	900	906	906	900	06 6	906	8	906	006	66	<u>2</u>
n, et ¢l.,	n, et al.,	Wilhelm, ef al.,	n, et al.,	m. et al.,	n, et al.,	n, et al.,	n, et al.,	n, et al.,	n, et al.,	n, et al.,	n, et al.,	n, et al.,	m, et al.,	n, et al.,	n, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	Wilhelm, et al.,	1, et al.,	ę	1, et al.,	n, et al.,	1, et al.,	η, et al.,	n, et al.,	η, et al.,	n, et al.,	n, et al.,	n, et al.,	n, et al.,	n. et al.,	n, et al.,
Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilheln	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm.	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,	Wilhelm,			Wilhelm,	Wilhelr	Wilheln	Wilheln	Wilheln	Wilhem,			Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem.	Wilhem,
Willink,	Willink,	Willink.	Willink,	Willink.	Willink.	Willink.	Willink.	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink.	Willink.	Willink,	Willink.	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,
2396	2397	5338	5333 4			205 L		ž X	ž X	ž Ž	2407		đ		11 24 11		2413	2414	2415	2416	2417	2418	2419	2470	2421	2422	2423	2424	2425	2426	2427	2424	\$4 59

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

					_	_					_			_	_			_			-
Name of patentee.		Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.		John White, et al.	John J. Ridgway.	Wm. A. Irvin.	John White, et al.	,	Exrs. of B. Jones & A. M. Jones.	John J. Ridgway.	John J. Ridgway.	Wm. A. Irvin.	John J. Ridgway.		Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. E. Dodge, et al.		John J. Ridgway.
Acres returned.		907-112	1-106		&	8	. 66	066		986	066	066	068	980		1,000	066	066	086	068	008
sturn.		25, 1802,	25, 1802,	-	. 1873,	28, 1855,	1853,	1873,	_	, 1853,	, 1866,	30, 1855,	, 1868,	, 1865,			23, 1,02,				
Date of re		Nov. 26			March 11			March 11		April ?		April 30				Oct.			July 2		
 Date of warrant. 	12, 1792.	12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1702.	12, 1792,	. 12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1792,	12, 1722.	12, 17:2,	12, 1792,	12, 1792,		12, 1792,		12, 1792,	12, 1792,				
Date o	Dec.	Dec.		Dec.	_	Dec.	_	_	Dec.	-		Dec.		•		Dec.	Dec.	-	_		÷
Quantity.	ŝ	90	2003	96	900	906	003	9.0	3	93	8	0;	Š	0(¥	Out.	905	9	90:	96	9	Ş
	et al.	et al.,	et al.,																	Wilhem, et al.	
Waffai	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.	et al.	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.	et al.	100
Name of warrantee.	Wilhem,		Wilhem,		Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,		Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem,	Wilhem, et al.		11.11
	Willink.		Willink,	Willink,	Willink.	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink.	Willink.	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	W111'nk,	Willink.	11.111-12
No. of tract.	2430	2431	2432	2433	2434	2435	2436	2437	243%	2439	2440	2441	2442	2443	2444	2445	2116	2447	2448	244)	0.776

Wm. Willink & Co.	John J. Ridgwey. Wm. Willink & Co. Wm. Willink & Co. John J. Ridgway.	Krobt. Hulsey. Wilhem Willink & Co.	Whiten within & Co. W. Jones. R. V. M. Cooper & C. C. Gaskil, Exrs. John J. Ridgway.	William Willink & Co. John J. Ridgway. John J. Ridgway. John J. Ridgway. Wm. E. Dodge, et al. David Lewis. Wm. Willink & Co. Slias H. Billings. Wm. A. Irvline. John J. Ridgway.
4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4	hem hem	xrs. of V. M. Exrs.	William Will John J. Rida John J. Rida John J. Rida John J. Rida Wm. E. Dod David Lewis. Wm. Willink Wm. Willink Wm. K. Bill Wm. J. Rida Wm. J. Rida
		.,,,,,		Willie John John John Wm. David Wm. Silas Wm. Silas Wm. John Wm. Silas Wm. John John
915½ 903½ 1,000 990 1,000	980 830 830 830	1,000 1,000 908% 908% 908%	** *** *** *** *** *** *** *** ***	946 990 990 990 990 990 1,002 990 990
1802, 1802, 1802, 1802,	1855, 1802, 1802, 1855,	1802, 1802, 1802, 1802,		1802, 1855, 1855, 1855, 1870, 1871, 1874, 1874, 1863,
ស៊ីស៊ីស៊ី ស៊ី		ន្នាក់កាត់ក 		* 8 8 8 8 4 4 8 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
Oct. Oct. Aug.	Oct. Nov. July	N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N	Aprill	Nov. July July July July July Feb. Oct. April
	1792, 1792, 1792, 1792,			
4 4 4 4 4 4	한 명 명 명 명	3 3 3 3 3 3 3	ដ្ឋដ្ឋ ដុខ	់ នា ជា
Dec.	Dec.		Dec.	
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	\$ 8 8 8 E	8 8 8 8 8 8 8	6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	000 000
Wilhem, et al.	Wilhem, et al., Wilhem, et al., Wilhem, et al., Wilhem, et al.,		et tall,	Wilhem, et al.
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	et al., et al., et al., et al.,		e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	etali,
Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem,		Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem,	Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem,	
Willink, Willink, Willink, Willink, Willink,	Willink, Willink, Willink, Willink,	Willink, Willink, Willink, Willink,	Willink, Willink, Willink, Willink,	Willink,
2451 2452 2453 2454 2454 2455 2455	2457 2458 2459 2460 2461	2463 2463 2464 2465 2467 2467	2459 2470 2471 2471	2473 2474 2475 2476 2477 2479 2479 2482 2482 2482 2483

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Wm. Willink & Co. Wm. Willink & Co. Exrs. B. Jones & A. M. Jones. Wm. A. Irvin. John J. Ridgway. Wm. A. Irvin. Wm. Willink & Co. Km. Willink & Co. Wm. Willink & Co. Rm. Cooper & C. Gaskii, Exrs. David Lewis. David Lewis.
. Астея теturned.	900 913 913 913 913 913 913 914 915 915 915 915 915 915 915 915 915 915
Date of return.	14, 1802 3, 1802 4, 1863, 7, 1863, 1, 1863, 2, 1863, 21, 1802, 20, 1802, 21, 1870,
Date	Oct. Nov. Nov. April June Oct. Oct. Out. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. April April April Feb.
Date of warrant.	11. 1782 11. 1782 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17. 17.
Date	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D
Quantity.	000000000000000000000000000000000000000
Name of warrantee.	Wilhem, et al.,
Name of	Wilhem,
	WILLIAK
No. of tract.	2484 2486 2486 2487 2488 2498 2491 2494 2496 2497 2497 2499 2499 2600 2601 2601 2602 2601 2602 2602 2603 2603 2603 2603 2603 2603

	_
	Wm. Willink & Co.
990 990 990 990 990 990 990 990 990 990	8
ਜ ਜ	
1842, 1802, 1864, 1873, 1873, 1873, 1873, 1873, 1874, 1874, 1875,	1802,
ရှိသွားသွားသွားသွားသွားသွားသွားသွားသွားသွား	\$
Aprill Aug. Feb. Aug. July Feb. Aug. Aprill Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug.	Aug.
1792. 1792. 1792. 1792. 1792. 1792. 1792. 1792. 1792. 1792. 1792. 1792. 1792.	1792,
ដង់ ដង់ដ	2,
00000000000000000000000000000000000000	Dec.
\$ 20 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00	8
Wilhem, Wilhem	Willink,
复数重新 机热热试验记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记记	83

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

1 — — — — —	1
Name of patentee.	Robert Halsey. Wm. Willink & Co. Wm. Willink & Co. Wm. Willink & Co. Thos. Bradford. Thos. Bradford. Wm. Willink & Co. Thos. Bradford. Wm. Willink & Co. Joseph H. Trotters. Joseph H. Trotters. Joseph H. Trotters. Thos. Bradford. Wm. Willink & Co. Henry Shippen, et al. W. A. Irvin. G. W. Stuck. Wm. A. Irvin. Henry Shippen, et al. Henry Shippen, et al. Cooper & Gaskill.
Астея геішгпеd.	26 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
e of return.	17, 1870, 1802, 1802, 1802, 1802, 1802, 1802, 1802, 1802, 1804, 18
Date	Dec. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Sept. Sept. April April April Aug. Tuly June June July June July Aug.
Date of warrant. Date of return.	12, 1792, 1712, 17
Dat	D D C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C
Quantity.	000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00
Name of warrantee.	Willink, Wilhem, et al., Willink, Wilhem, et al., Willink, Wilhem, et al., Willink, William, et al.,
No. of tract.	2537 WY 2538 WY 2540 WY 2541 WY 2551 W

 990 John J. Ridgway. 990 Wm. Willink & Co. 9034, Henry Shippen, et al. 990 John J. Ridgway. 9034, Wm. Willink & Co. 903 Wm. Willink & Co. 				Coop Wm. Henr	903% Wm. Willink & Co. 903% Wm. Willink & Co. 730 Wm. Willink & Co. 1,002 Wm. Willink & Co.	9034 Henry Shippen, et al. 900 F. M. Drexel, in trust. 9034 Wm. Willink & Co.	993 Wm. Willink & Co. 9934 Wm. Willink & Co. 990 Wm. A. Irvin. 990 Wm. A. Irvin. 9934 Wm. A. Irvin. 9934 Wm. Willink & Co. 9937 Wm. A. Irvin.
1855, 1502, 1814, 1855, 1802,	8 % S	 	일 두 일 :	સું છે. પ્ર :		61, 02,	1802, 1855, 1853, 1866,
81 .7. 1. 2. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4.							25, 18 14, 18 14, 18 14, 18 14, 18
July Aug. July July Oct.	June July Aug.	July July July	oet.	April Oct.	April	July Oct.	Aug. Oct. July June June Oct. Feb.
							1792, 1792, 1792, 1792, 1752, 1752, 1792,
ង្ខុងព្រះ	ង្ខង	ដុដ្ឋដ	ដ្ឋដូ	함 함 함 :	ង្ខង់	51 51 51 51 51 51 51 51	*********
Dec.	Dec. Dec.	Dec.	9 A A 5	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	9 % 8	2 2 3	S S S	0, 0, 0,	8 8 8	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	
et al., et al., et al.,	et al. et al. et al.	et al. et al.	et al. et al.	et al., et al., et al.,	et al., et al., et al.,	et al., et al., et al., et al.,	et al., et al., et al., et al., et al., et al.,
William, et al.,	William, et al., William, et al., William, et al.,	William, et al., William, et al., William, et al.,	William, et al., Wilhem, et al., Wilhem, et al.,			Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem,	Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem,
Willink, Willink, Willink, Willink, Willink,	Willink, Willink, Willink,	Willink, Willink, Willink,	Willink, Willink, Willink,	Willink, Willink,	Willink, Willink, Willink,	Willink, Willink, Willink,	Willink, Willink, Willink, Willink, Willink, Willink,
2558 2560 2560 2561 2562 2562	2564 2565 2566	2567 2568 2569	2 2 2 2 2	2573 2574 2575	2578 2578 2578 2579	2580 2581 2582 2583	25.85 25.85 25.85 25.88 25.89 25.89 25.90

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	skill, Exrs. & Co. kell, Exrs. 1, Jr. n, et al. 8. 8. 8. 8. 6. A. M. Jones. nes & A. M. Jones.
Name	Cooper & Gaskill, Exrs. Wm. A. Irvin. Wm. Willink & Co. Cooper & Gaskell, Exrs. Wm. Dilworth, Jr. Henry Shippen, et al. Wm. A. Irvin. Wm. A. Irvin. Wm. A. Irvin. Wm. Wernwog. Wm. Wernwog. Wm. Wernwog. Wm. Wernwog. Wm. Wernwog. Wm. A. Irvin. W. A. Irvin. Exrs. of B. Jones & A. M. Wm. A. Irvin. W. A. Irvin. W. A. Irvin.
. Бэпти лэт зэтэ.А	75. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
eturn.	1842, 1853, 1854,
Date of return	
	April June Oct. Oct. Opt. Opt. June June June June April June April June June April June June
. Arrant	1782. 1782.
Date of warrant.	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D
Quantity.	
Name of warrantee.	
Natioe 0)	Wilhem, et al.,
	WILLINK, WIL
Mo. of tract.	25.52 25.53

	_	_	_	_					_				_	_				_			_	_	_	_		٠	_	_	_				
	Wm. A. Irvin.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	F. M. Drexel, et al.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm; Willink & Cc.	Wni, Willink & Co.		Wm. Wernwog.		Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Silas H. Billings.	H. W. Williams.		W. Willink & Co.	W. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Silas H. Billings.	Silas H. Billings.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Exrs. of B. Jones & A. M. Join	F. M. Drexel, in trust.	Silas H. Billings.	David Lewis.	Edmund Prior.	Edmund Prior.	Edmund Prior.	Edmund Prior.	Wm. Willink & Co.
1,002	966	%896	91916	8	8	9171%	74896	066	916	006	266		066	7,206	066	868 2-10		066	066	066	066	793-290	960-104	066	006	006	888	066	986	066	066	066	915-16
1874.	1863.	1802	1802,	1861,	1808	1802,	1802,	1802	1802,	1802,	1854,		1802,	1802,	1874,	1874,		1802,	1802	1802,	1802,	1874,	1874.	1802	1853,	1861,	1874,	1837,	1799,	1799,	1799,	1799,	1802,
8	œ.	12	15,	۲.	16,	∞,	16,	16,	16,	19	ន្ត		15,	15,	8			17.	34 .	24,	%	8	23,	24	œ	7.	20,	2	61	6,	%	બં	19
April	June	Oct.	0ct.	Oct.	oct.	Nov.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	oe t		00 ct	Oct.	April	March		Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	April	June	Aug.	April	Oct.	April	Feb.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Oct.
1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.		1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792.	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,
12	2	123	12,	12,	12,	13	12,	12,	21	ដ	ä	13,	12,	12,	12	12,	12,	12,	21	ä	27	2	ដ	12,	27	12,	ដ	12,	12,	12,	12,	12,	ä
Dec.	Dec.					Dec.			Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
900	8.	906	906	8		8	90	90	900	8	900	906	900	906	905	£.	900	900	906	906	<u> </u>	8	8	<u>8</u>	8	90	906	900	906	906	8	8	90
Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,						:		Wilhem, et al.,	et al.,																Wilhem, et al.,	et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,
t al.,	tal.,	et al.	tal.,	t Bl.,	et al.,	et al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	tal.,	et al.	t al.	t al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.	et al.,	t al.	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,				
hem, e	hem. e	hem,	hem, e	hem, e	Wilhem, e	Wilhem, e	Wilhem, e	Wilhem, e	Wilhem, e	Wilhem, e	Wilhem, et al.,	hem, e	Wilhem, e	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, e	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, e	Wilhem, e	Wilhem, e	Wilhem, e	Wilhem, e	Wilhem, et	Wilhem, et	Wilhem, et	Wilhem, e	Wilhem, et al.,	hem, e	Wilhem, e	hem, e	hem, e	hem, ¢
	•		•	•		•	•							-	•						•	•						•		•			
Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willfink.	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,
2613	2614	2516	2616	2617	2618	2619	2620	2621	2623	2623	2624	2625	2626	2627	2628	2629	2630	2631	2632	2633	2634	2635	2636	2637	2638	2639	2640	2641	2642	2643	2644	2645	2646

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

1	
Name of patentee.	Edmund Prior, et al. Wm. A. Irvin. Cooper & Gaskell, Exra. Wm. A. Irvin. Cooper & Gaskell, Exra. Cooper & Gaskell, Exra. Cooper & Gaskell, Exra. Cooper &
Астев гегигпед.	9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
of return.	2, 1799, 7, 1882, 8, 1799, 8, 1799, 2, 1799, 2, 1799, 3, 1799, 3, 1799, 3, 1799, 3, 1799, 4, 1863, 4, 1863, 4, 1863, 11, 1843, 4, 1863, 11, 1843, 11, 1843,
Date	Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan.
Date of warrant. Date of return.	12, 1792, 12, 1792, 12, 1792, 12, 1792, 12, 1792, 12, 1792, 12, 1793, 12, 1792, 12, 1792, 13, 1792, 14, 1792, 15, 1792, 16, 1792, 17, 17, 17, 17, 17, 17, 17, 17, 17, 17,
Date	Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec.
Quantity.	0006 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
Nume of warrantee.	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,
No. of tract.	2647 2648 2649 2650 2650 2655 2656 2667 2669 2669 2669 2669 2669 2669 266

			_					_	_	_				_								_			_	_		_					_
Wm. English.	Wm. Wernwog.	Daniel Le Fever.	W. A. Irvin.	Henry Shippen.	Cooper & Gaskell, Exrs.	Hugh A. Jamison.	Cooper.& Gaskell, Exrs.	Cooper & Gaskell, Exrs.	Cooper & Gaskell, Exrs.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.		Henry Shippen.	Henry Shippen.	Cooper & Gaskell, Exrs.	Cooper & Gaskell, Exrs.	Wm. A. Irvin.	Henry Shippen.	Wm. A. Irvin.	nes & A. M.	& A. M.	ĸ	Ä	Cooper & Gaskell, Exrs.	Henry Shippen.	Cooper & Gaskell, Exrs.			John J. Ridgway.			John J. Ridgway.
975%	986	204-62	066	4031/2	066	74806	086	066	066	066	9241/2	7,062		904	43+	066	066	066	400-151	066	066	066	086	986	980	434	066				066	066	066
19, 1867.	6, 1855,	17, 1816,	4, 1853,	12, 1836,	27, 1842,	20, 1866,	27, 1842,	27, 1842,	27, 1842,	24, 1802,	24, 1802,	24, 1802,		12, 1836,	12, 1836,	27, 1842,	27, 1542,	3, 1853,	12, 1836,	4, 1853,	7, 1858,	8, 1853,	8, 1853,	7, 1853,	27, 1.42,	12, 1836,	27, 1842,			30, 1855,		30, 1856,	28, 1881,
Dec.	Jan.	April	June	Feb.	April	Feb.	April	April	April	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.		Feb.	Feb.	April	April	June	Feb.	June	April	April	April	April	April	Feb.	April			July	Oct.	July	Dec.
					12, 1792,							12, 1792,									12, 1792,									12, 1792,	12, 1792,		12, 1732,
_	Dec.		_	Ξ	٠.		Dec.				Dec.		•	Dec.						٠.	Dec.				-			-	Dec.		_	Dec.	Dec.
006	90	900	900	8	6	<u>8</u>	906	9	06	95	0:6	905	906	993	G.	96	9	900	9	900	900	95	0 6.	906	900	99	900	96	900	90	900	<u>S</u>	9
								:															-			Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, & Co.,			Wilhem, & Co.,	Wilhem, & Co.,	Wilhem, & Co.,	Wilhem, & Co.,
et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et 81.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	& Co.,	& Co.,	& Co.,	& Co.,	& Co.,	& Co.,	& Co.,
	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhern,	Wilhem,	•	•	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhern,	Wilhem,	Wilhem, et al.,		Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,		•			Wilhem, et al.,		Wilhem,			Wilhem, et al.,				Wilhem, & Co.,				
Willink,	Willink,	Willink.	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink.	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink.	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,
2668	2669	2670	2671	2672	2673	2674	2675	9292	2677	2678	2679	2680	2651	2682	2683	2684	2685	9,92	2687	26×8	56 89	5690	2691	2692	2693	2694	2692	2696	2692	8698	5690	2700	2701

LAST FURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

		_	_	_	_	-		_	_		_		_	_		_	_				_
Name of patentee.	John J. Ridgway.	Wm. A. Irvin.	John J. Ridgway.	John J. Ridgway.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	John J. Ridgway.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Willink &	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	John J. Ridgway.	. •					
Асгея гегиппеd.	066	066	06	066	990	066	980	980	086	96	066	086	066	066	980	0 6 6	086	086	088	066	066
Date of return.	8, 1855,	4, 1863,	8, 1855,	8, 1855,	24, 1802,	24, 1802,	8, 1856,	24, 1802,	24, 1802,	23, 1802,	23, 1802,	23, 1802,	23, 1802,	24, 1802,	28, 1881,	28, 1881,	28, 1881,	28, 1881,	8, 1856,		30, 1855,
1	Oct.	June	Oct.	oc G	Aug.	Aug.	Oct.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Oct.	Oct.	July
Date of warrant.	12,	ä		2	2	12.	13,	12	12,		12.	12	15.	ဌ	12,		12,	12,	12,	12,	12,
Date	900 Dec.	900 · Dec.	_	_	_	_		900 Dec.	_	300 Dec.	_		900 Dec.		_	900 Dec.	900 Dec.	7	300 Dec.	900 Dec.	900 Dec.
Quantity.	_					_				_									_		_
antee.	& Co.	& Co.,	Co.,	Co.,	S	Co	Co.,	Go.,	Co.,	Co.,	Co.,	Co.,	G.,	Co.,	G.,	Co.,		Co.,	Co.,	& Co.,	& Co.,
f warr				쉳	æ	췅	ቀ	48	췽	쇙	ቀ	왕	섕	광	궣	췽	, es Co.,	쓓	뭥		
Name of warrantee.	Wilhem,	Wilhem,		•	Wilhem,	Wilhem,							•				•				Wilbern,
	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,
No. of tract.	2102	2703	2704	2705	2706	2707	2708	2709	5709	2710	2711	2712	2713	2714	2715	2717	2718	2719	2120	2721	2722

şi			,		Ė								٠																	
1. Exrs. y. y.	× ×	۲.	Cooper & Gaskell, Exrs	et al.	II, Exra.	ŝ		ŝ	S	ؿ	ç Ç	ç,	ç	<u>ئ</u>	පි		S		<u>ئ</u>	ç	ე ე	χ.	9		S.	ç	J.	S	ç,	3
Cooper & Gaskell, John J. Ridgway. John J. Ridgway.	John J. Kidgway John J. Ridgway	John J. Ridgway	laskei	Edmund Prior, et al.	Cooper & Gaskell,	Wm. Willink & Co.		광	એ	a Ya	Willink &	nk de	샣	Willink &	nk &		Willink & Co.		Willink & Co.	Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co	David G. Gregory.	Willink & Co		Willink & Co		rt,	Willink & Co.	Willink & Co.	nk &
8 B \(\frac{1}{2} \) \(\frac{1}{2} \)	žž ŽŽ	J.	r & G	nd Pi	تا وي د	WIII			Willink				Willink		Willink		WIII		Willia	Willin	Willin	9	WIII		WIII	WIII			WIII	Willink &
Coope John John	John	John	Coope	Edm	Coope	Wm.		Wm.	Wm.	W.m.	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.		WB.		Wm.	W.m.	Wm.	David	Wm.		Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.	Wm.
200	2 OS	066	96	:	086	30374		34.806	1, 113%	8	8	98	26	98	98		976	8	76.76	800-83	940	8	7,996		74.98 1863 1863 1863 1863 1863 1863 1863 186	8	84%	867%	25.5	7,80
		-	_		-	•		_	7		•	_	_	_	_		_	_	٠.	9	٠.	_	~		~	Ä	<u>.</u>	~	_	<u>.</u>
1842, 1881, 1865,	855, 855,	855,	842,	.799	842.	1802,	<u>. </u>	1802.	203	805,	802	1802,	802,	802	1802		1302,	-:	802	802,	.802,	1865,	802,	_	302,	802,	872,	1802,	802,	802,
8 ,8,8,0	, % 	8,	27, 1		27.	16, 1									25, 1		16, 1					81, 1			10,	10,	19, 1	10,	15, 1	10, 1
April Dec. July	Tely.	oct.	April	Jan.	April	Oct.		Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	Aug.	Aug.	⁴ug.	Aug.	Aug.		Oct.	:	Oct.	Nov.	Now.	May	Nov.		Nov.	Nov.	Oct.	Nov.	YOV.	Nov.
	1792,																	•				1792,	-		_				1792, 1	_
		12, 17												13, 179		13, 179	13, 1792,		13, 17									-		13, 1792,
			•													٠.								•	•					
	 Q Q			Dec.		Dec	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.		Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.		-		Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.		Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	
8 8 8	<u> </u>	8	8	3,	99	906	906	8	90	200	96	900	305	900	90	96	900	900	906	8	90	906	90	8	8	8	90	8	8	906
		-	-	:	:	:	:		:	-	-	:	:	:		:	:	:	:	:	-	-	-		:	:	:	:	:	
88 Co.,																											et al.,			
				:	i								:	:		:										:	:	:	:	:
ক ক ক ১ ১ ১ ১ ১ ১ ১ ১ ১ ১ ১ ১ ১ ১ ১ ১ ১	t al., t al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	et 81.,	et al.,	et al.,	tal.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	t al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	t al.,	t al.,	tal.,	t al.,
	E E											m, e	E.	m, e	n, e	H, e	H,	m, e	E,	m,	E.		m, et			H,	H.	m, e	H.	E.
Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilbem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhelm,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,			Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,
Willink, Willink,	Willink, Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,			Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	
W W	# # # 	X.	WI	WE	WIL	WII	M.F.	14.E	11.11	Will	WII	W	11.11	11	M	X	W.11	W.11	W.H	11.11	M.E.	W.!!	Wil	W.II	¥	W.II	M.H.	M.H.	M	14.11
2728 2724 2725	272	2728	2729	233	2731	2732	2733	2734	2735	2736	2737	2738	2739	2740	2741	2742	2743	2744	2745	2746	2747	2748	2749	2750	2751	2752	2753	276	2755	2755

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

					_		_	_	_					_	_			_			
Name of patentee.	John F. Ohl.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Willink &	Wm. Willink & Co.	Willink &	Wynkoop.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Willink &	Willink &	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.		Wm. Willink & Co.	Hiram M. Uraught.						
Астея тегитпед.	0%	9031/2	71206	913	910	8911/8	9751/2	1,002-114	9181%	066	068	8501%	066	874	068	980	066	066		066	854
of return.	18, 1850,	10, 1802,	10, 1\02,	11, 18/2,	٠.		12, 1.02,	12, 1802,				12, 1894,				25, 1802,		26, 1502,		26, 18/2,	Warrt
nt. Date	2. July	-	2, Nov.	2, Nov.	2, - Nov.		2, Nov.				_	2. Jan.	•		2. Aug.	_	_	2, Aug.		Aug.	e G
Date of warrant., Date of return.	. 13, 1792.	3		13,	13,	13,	13	53	13,	13,	13,	. 13, 1792,	; ;	13,	13,	13,		13,	13,	13,	13,
	940 Dec.	900 Dec.		900 Dec.	900 Dec.	-	900 Dec.	_	_	900 Dec.	900 Dec.	900 Dec.	900 Dec.	500 Dec.	970 1.ee.	900 Dec.	Fro Dec.	900 Dec.	900 Dec.		900 Dec.
Quantity.		_	-	<u>.</u>	-	<u>.</u>	<u>:</u>	<u>.</u>		-	-	-:	-:	-		-	_	- :	<u>-</u>	-	-
itee.	et al.,																				
Warret	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,
Name of warrentee.	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Willink,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	•	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,
	Willink,	Willink,	Wilhem,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,						
No. of tract.	27.57	2758	2759	2760	2761	2762	2763	2764	2765	2766	2767	2768	2769	E	511	2772	E	Ž	2775	2776	1112

Wm. Willink & Co.	F. F. Bermaden, et	A. B. Millick.	Wm. A. Irvin.	F. M. Drexel, in true	Wm. A. Irvin.	Wm. A. Irvin.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Henry Shippen, et a.	Wm. A. Irvin.	Henry Shippen, et a.	Wm. Willink.	Wm. Willink.	Wm. Williak.	Wm. Willink.	Wm. Willink.	Henry Shippen, et a	Willink &	Wm. Willink & Co.	Willink &	Willink &	Willink &	Wm. Willink & Co.	Hiram M. Raught.										
8	980	980	880	066 6	066	808	986	990	990	066	943-63	006	990	943-63	066	066	066	% 808	066	9033K	7606	₹806 7	066	066	066	₹1806 7	066	91216	96 6	1,000	%806	066 66	8
		26, 1802,																															
Aug.	April	April	June	Oct.	June	June	Aug.	July	June	July	Nov.	Nov.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	July	Aug.	Nov.	Aug.	Nov.	Nov.	Aug.	Sept.										
		13, 1792,																															
Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.											
900	8	906	90	8	<u>6</u>	906	906	006	80	900	906	906	906	906	906	003	906	906	90	90	9 00	900	006	900	96	900	90	9. 9.	90	<u>§</u>	906	90	9 6
et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et a,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,											
Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	•	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	-	•	Wilhem,		Wilhem,		Wilhem,	Wilhem,	•	•		Wilhem,	_		•	•			Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	•		Wilhem,
Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink.	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Will:nk,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,											
2773	E772	2780	2781	2782	2783	2784	2785	2786	2787	2788	2759	2730	2791	2732	2793	2794	2795	2796	2797	2798	2739	2800	2801	2802	2803	2804	2805	2806	2807	2808	2809	2810	2811

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

		
Name of patentee.	Wm. Willink. Wm. Willink & Co. Wm. Willink & Co. Copper & Gankell. Exrs. Wm. Willink & Co. Therry Shippen, et al. Wm. Willink & Co. Wm. Willink & Co. Wm. Willink & Co. Wm. A. Galbreath. Wm. A. Galbreath. Wm. A. Galbreath.	Wm. Willink & Co.
Acres returned.	1,000 730 890 1,003 4, 1,003 4, 990 890 890 890	881-93 9031
Date of return.	Nov. 15, 1502, Nov. 15, 1502, Aug. 27, 1802, Aug. 27, 1802, Aug. 27, 1802, Aug. 27, 1804, Aug. 27, 1804, Aug. 27, 1804, April 4, 1865,	Nov. 24, 1802, Nov. 16, 1802,
Date of warrant.	13, 1799. 13, 1799. 13, 1709. 13, 1709. 13, 1709. 13, 1799. 13, 1799. 13, 1799. 13, 1799. 13, 1799. 13, 1799. 13, 1799.	1792. 1792. 1792. 1792.
Quantity.		0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Nam» of warrantee.	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et al., Wilhem, et al., Wilhem, et al., Wilhem, et al.,
Nan		Willink, Will Willink, Will Willink, Will
No. of tract	2812 2813 2814 2815 2816 2817 2818 2818 2829 2821 2822 2822 2822 2823 2826 2826 2826 2826	2830

990 Richard Irvin.	903% Henry Shippen, et al.	Richard Irvin.			990 Fr. R. Wharton et al.		990 Wm. Willink & Co.		990 Fr. R. Wharton, et al.	John J. Ridgway.	990 Wm. Willink & Co.	-	-	Wm. Willink &		Wm.	W.M.	W.m.	Wm. Willink &	Willink &	Wm. Willink &	Henry Shippen,		984% Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm.	Wm. Willink &	W.m.	W.H.	John	John	-	990 Wm. Willink & Co.	÷
1864,	1814.	1864,		1819,	1819,	_	1802,	1855,	1819,	1855.	1802,	1855,	19,	. 20	1802,	1802,	1802	8	.20	.02,	92.	14,	.02	۔ ي	1802,		.02	1802,	55,	1855,	1802,		1851,
18, 18	26, 18	13, 18		11, 18	11, 18				11, 18			8, 18	11, 18	28, 18		25, 18	16, 18	24, 18	82,	25, 18	16, 18	25, 18	16, 18	25, 18	16, 18	28. 15	28, 18	25, 18					12, 18
Dec.	July	Dec.	,	May	May	,	Aug.	July	May	Oct.	Aug.	oct.	May	Aug.	Aug.	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Aug.	Nov.	Nov.	July	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Aug.	Aug.	Nov.	oet.	July	Aug.	Aug.	April
7. 2.	1792,	1792,	1792.	17:2,	1792.	7:2.	17:2,	792,	792,	792,	17:2,	1792,	792.	7.42,	792,	792,	792,	792,	1792,	792,	7.55	792.	792,	792,	1794,	702,	1792.	792,	792,	792.	1792,	792.	1792,
		13,																					13,		Ξ,					13.			ä,
Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
800	6 0	8	90	<u>8</u>	96	900	<u>6</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>3</u>	9	6	900	90; 0;	Ē	935	906	900	930	900	906	<u>6</u>	§	96	900	900	900	<u>8</u>	90	8	<u>0</u> 6	<u>0</u>	8	8
al.,		:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::				:	:	:						al.,	et al.,						Wilhem, et al.,	et al.,					:	ал				:	:
tal.,	t al.,	t al.,	et al.,	t al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	r al.,	. a.	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	г в	t al.,	et al.,	r al.,	et al.,	et al.,	tal.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,	t al.,
	Ħ,	ä, et	m, e	Ë,	n,	m, e	ij,	m, e				m, e	m, e	m, et	H, e	E,	m, e	m, e	ii,	m, e	Ħ, e	ë,	ë,	m, et	E.	ë,	m, et	ñ, et	й, et				m, et
Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,			Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhe	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem.	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem.	Wilhem,
Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink.	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,
2883	288		9888 5-		eg V	S S DI					75 1,		9 7 7		ş X Se		2530	2851	2822	2853	2854	2855	2856	2857	2858	2859	2860	2861	2862	2863	2864	2866	73866

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Wm. Willink & Co.
Acres returned.	980 980 980 980 980 980 980 980 980 980
Date of return.	86 8 90 1803, 1803
	13, 1792 Aug.
Date of warrant.	
Финисих.	
rarrantee.	
Name of warrantee.	Willink, Wilhem, e
No. of tract.	286 WILLIAM STATE WILLIAM STAT

897% Wm. Willink & Co.	Willink &	Wm. Willink &	Willink	Wm. Willink &	Wm. Willink &	Wm. Willink &	Henry Shippen,	Adam Diller.		Wm. Willink &	Wm. Willink &	Wm. Willink &	Wm. Willink &	Willink	Wm. Willink &	Wm. Willink &	Wm. Willink &	Wm. Willink &	췅		990 S. S. Bullis.		1.000 Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm	-	90314 Henry Shippen, et al.		Fr. R					
20	05	1802,	.02	Ş.	8	05,	05	02,	05	. 05		14,	41,	.05	05,	8	70	05.	6 2,	, 20	6	8	8	8		1892.		. 02.	05.	55	1814,	89	61
		18, 18						31, 18											18, 18							12, 18					26, 18		
Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Aug.																Nov.			Sept.				Jan.					July		_
7:12,	7.72	1792.	25	.33	- 135	732.	792.	7.2,	742,	792,	7:2	792,	193	792,	792,	792,	732.	792.	732,	792.	7:12,	732,	792,	792	792.	792,	792.	792,	792.	792,	792,	792,	1792,
		13, 1																													а Г		
Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
006	900	906	8	8	- 8	8	906	906	906	8	906 006	90.	8	§,	3	ŝ	9	90	906	900	9	906	900	90	006	900	906	8	ŝ	906	8	Š	906
			:																								:						:
et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et 8.	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al	et al.,		et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,		et al.,			etaal.,	et al.,			et al.,			et al.,
																							Ĕ,							-			
Wilhem,				•	Wilhem.	Wilhem,					•	•														•	•		•	•			Wilhem,
Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Wm. Willink & Co.
Астев тейиглед.	990 990 990 990 990 990 990 990 990 981, 408 981 990 990 990 990 990 990 990 990 990 99
Date of return.	2 1802, 2 1803, 2 1803, 2 1803, 2 1802, 2 1802, 2 1802, 2 1802, 2 1802, 2 1802, 2 1802, 2 1802, 3 1803, 3 1803,
Date	Sept.
Date of warrant.	13, 1792, 13, 1792, 14, 1792, 15, 1792, 18, 1792,
Date	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D
Quantity.	
Name of warrantee.	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,
No. of tract.	2922 2924 2925 2925 2927 2927 2927 2937 2937 2937 2937 2937

Henry Shippen, et al. Wm. Willink & Co. Wm. Willink & Co. Wm. Willink & Co.	Willink &	Wm. Willink & Co. Wm. Willink & Co.	Willink &	Wm. Willink & Co.	Dilworth,	Wm. Willink & Co.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Hook.		Willink &		John Brumen.	J. E. Ellis. Www Willink & Co.		Wm. Willink & Co.	Willink		Willink	Win. Willing & Co.	•		Willink &	Willink &	Wm. Willink & Co.
		M %366	-	986	_	<u>≱</u>		1,068% O		_			900		066	_			* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *		1,017-42		×.	W 200-107
9 22, 1814, 8, 1802, 7, 1802, 6, 1802,	ద్ది	6, 1802, rt. 2, 1802,	ä		61	Oct. 6, 1802,	į e,	. 2, 1870,	Ξ,				y 30, 1874,		t. 1, 1802,	. 6, 1802,	6, 1802,	6, 1802,	b, 1803,	5, 1808,	. 17, 1870,	7. 19, 1802,	8, 1802,	1305
13, 1792, July 13, 1792, Oct. 13, 1792, Oct.	1792, 1792,	1792, 1792,	1792,		1792,		1792,	1792.		1792,		1792,	13, 1794, Jul. 13, 1792 . Seri	1792,	1792,	1782,	1792,	1792,	1709	1782	1792,	1792,	1792,	-
D D D C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Dec.	D G	Dec.		Dec.	900 Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.		90 Dec	Ç.	Dec.	Dec.		Dec		Ď Č		Dec.	_	
et al.	B.1.,	et al.,	a l.,	et al.,	:	et al.,	8.1.,		al.,	al.,	El.,		et al.	al.,	et al.,	et al.,				15	et al.,	al		et al.,
Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem,	Wilhem, Wilhem,	Willink, Wilhem, e Willink, Wilhem, e	Wilhem,	Willink, Wilhem, e Willink, Wilhem, e	Wilhem,	Willink, Wilhem, e	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilbem,	willink, wilnem, e Willink, Wilhem, e	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Willink, Wilnem, e	Wilhem.	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Willink, Wilhem, e
		2949 2950 W	•	2962 2963		2965 W		_		_	_		2967		<u>.</u>	_		1002		_	_	W 4782	_	20.0

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

		_	_		_			_	_	_		_		_			_		_		_
Name of patentee.	Wm. Willink & Co.		Wm. Willink & Co.	George Dickinson.	Wm. Willink & Co.	John J. Ridgway.	Wm. Willink & Co.	Alex. Baring, et al.	Alex. Baring, et al.												
Астев ге turned.	1,075	903-40	71.806	1,063 2-10	006	74.806	870	7218	74806	8	%636	066	870	916%	1,063 1-5	74806	1,063 2-10	7806	1,000	1,100	1,100
of return.	8, 1802,	19		œ	ϡ	∞	œ'	ϡ	œ	~	ϡ	œ,	۲,	Ļ,	~i	6 9	œ.	αí	ď	ï.	14, 1806,
Date	oet.	Aug.	0ct.	Oct.	oct.	oct.	00 ct	oct.	oct.	June	oct.	oct.	Nov.	March	July						
Date of warrant. Date of return.	13, 1792,			13, 1792,																	
Date	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
Quantity.	06	8	906	900	906	906	006	900	900	98	906	006	906	900	900	900	900	900	906	1,00)	1,000
Name of warrantee.	m, et al.	et	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	ŧ	m, et al.,	Ð	m, et al.,	Ð	닿	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	Wilhem, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	Thomas M.,	Thomas M.,
Name	Willink, Wilhem,	•	Willink, Wilhem,	Willink, Wilhem,	•	•	•	Willink, Wilhem,	Willink, Wilhem,	•	Willink, Wilhem,	•	•	Willink, Wilhem,	Willink, Wilhem,	Willink, Wilhem,	•	•	Willink, Wilhem,	•	
No. of tract.	2977 W.	2978 WI	2979 WI	-		-	•	· -	2985 WI	_	_	٠.		-	-	_	-	_		-	2400 WI

-	Wm Dinghem	Baring et	Wm. Bingham.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	Wm. Bingham,	Alex.	WIE	Alex.	Wm.	W.E.	W.E.	Alex.	Wm.	Alex.	Alex.	Alex.	Wm. Bingham,	Wm	Wm	Wm.	WE	Wm. Bingham,			Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm.	Wm. Bingham,	Wm.	Alex.
17.	=	July 17, 1806.	Ħ	14,	14	œ	11,	1	ij	Ħ,	13,	13,	16,	3	6	14,	, 10,	Ħ,	œ	œ.	6	œ.	ϡ	ij	6	Ϊ,	6	6	o,	6	2	ដ	21
14.	7	c. 14. 1792.	*	¥.	14,	7	Ξ,	#	7	*	13,	 22	Ä,	ž	₹.	Ξ	14,	7	7	Ξ,	Ξ,	Ξ,	≍	ž	ž.	≍	. .	7	.	Ξ.	Ι,	¥.	ž
_	÷	1,000 Dec.			_					_	_	_	-			_	_	_			_		_		_	_	_	_				_	_
K.	×	×		K.																Ķ.		_		Ķ	ž,	•	•		• •		, ,	Ķ,	Ĭ.
g. Thomas	•	•	-	g, Thomas	g, Thomas	g, Thomas	•	g, Thomas	•	g, Thomas	g, Thomas	g. Thomas		-	-	-	•	-	_	_	٠.	٠.	•	•	٠.	_	-	-	•	_	_	-	g, Thomas
3401 Willing.	_	3403 Willing.	Ĺ	_	<u>.</u>			_		_	_	-	-		_	-		_						_		_	_	_	_	_		3433 Willing	2434 Willin

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

·	
Name of patentee.	Alex. Baring, et al.
Астев тегитпед.	1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,006-19
Date of return.	12, 1794, 12, 1794, 12, 1794, 24, 1796, 24, 1796, 24, 1796, 24, 1796, 24, 1796, 24, 1796, 24, 1796, 24, 1796, 27, 17
Date	Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. May
Date of warrant.	14, 1792, 14, 1792,
Datt	D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D
Quantity.	1,000 1,000
Name of warrantee.	
of wa	Thomas M.,
Name	
	Willing.
May of tract.	3435 3437 3437 3437 3440 3441 3441 3441 3445 3445 3445 3445 3445

0 Wm. Bingham, Esq.	Wm. Blngham, Eeq.	Wm. Bingham,		Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm.	Wm. Bingham,	Baring, et	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Blngham,	Wm. Blngham,	Wm. Bingham,	W.ED.	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Wm. Bingham,	Alex. Baring, et	Alex.	Wm. Bingham,	Wm.	Wm. Bingham,	Alex. Baring, et	Alex.	Alex. Baring, e	W.m.	Alex. Baring, e	Alex.	Wm.	0 Alex. Baring, et al.	Alex.	Alex.	W.H.	Wm. Bingham,
1796, 1 1	1736,	1796,			1796,	1796,	1796,	1806,		1796,	1796,	1796,	1796,	1796,	1796,	1796,	1806,	1806,	_	1796,	1796,	1806,	1806,	1806.	1796,	1806,	1806,	1798,	1806, 1,	1806,	10, 1806, 1,045	1798,	1798.
4, 1792, j May	_		1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,	1792,		1792,	1796,		1792,	1792.		1792,	1792,	1792,		1796,	1792.	1792,	1792.	1792.	1792,	1792.	_	1792,	1792,	1792,	14, 1792, July	1792,	_
_	-	_	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	1,000 Dec. 14	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.		Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	1,000 Dec. 14
																									T							1	T
Thomas		_	Thomas	Thomas	Willing, Thomas M.,	٠.		Thomas	•	•	Thomas	•	Thomas	•	Thomas	Thomas		Thomas	•	•	•	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	Thomas	• •	•	Willing, Thomas M.,				
_			_			_	_		_	٠	-	•	_		3471 W	-	-	٠.		•	•	3478 V			_	_	-			_	_	_	3489 A

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Alex. Baring, et al. Alex. Baring, et al. Alex. Baring, et al. Wm. Bingham. Wm. Bingham. Wm. Bingham. Wm. Bingham. Wm. Bingham. Wm. Bingham. Wm. Willink, et al. Wm. William Ogden. William Ogden. William Ogden. William Ogden. William Ogden. J. Parker, J. Warder, et al. J. Parker, J. Warder, et al.
Acres returned.	1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,049 1,049 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Date of return.	July 11, 1806, July 11, 1806, July 11, 1806, July 18, 1806, Maxy 28, 1776, Maxy 28, 1776, July 1776
Date of warrant. I	14, 1792, 14, 1792, 14, 1792, 14, 1792, 14, 1792, 14, 1792, 14, 1792, 14, 1792, 14, 1792, 19, 1793, 1793, 18, 1793, 19, 1793, 18, 1793, 19, 1793, 19, 1793, 19, 1793, 19, 1793, 19, 1793, 19, 1793, 19, 1793, 19, 1793, 19, 1793, 19, 1793, 19, 1793, 19, 1793, 1793, 19,
Quantity.	1,000 Dec. 1,000 Dec. 1,000 Dec. 1,000 Dec. 1,000 Dec. 1,000 Dec. 1,000 April
Nanie of warrantee.	Willing, Thomas M., Warder, Jeremiah, et al.,
No. of tract.	2490 2492 3492 3492 3496 3496 3496 3496 3496 3497 3498 3490 3800 3800 3801 3801 3801 3801 3801 380

I. Parker, J. Warder, et al.	J. Parker, J. Warder, et al.	Samuel W. Fox.		Samuel W. Fox.			Samuel W. Fox.				-	Samuel W. Fox.					*	×	Samuel W. Fox.														
1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	973-93	973-93	973-93	973-93	1,023-93	1,023-93	1,023-93	1,050-30	1,023-93	1,023-93	1,023-93	1,023-93	1,023-93	1,023-93	937-61	1,113-35	1, 113-35	1,113-35	170	987-102	987-102	1,023-93	1,023-93	1,023-93	1,023-93	1,023-93	1,023-93	1,023-93	1,023-93
7, 1794,	7, 1794,	6, 1794,	8, 1794,	5, 1794,	20, 1795,		20, 1795,	20, 1796,	20, 1795,		20, 1795,	20, 1795,	18, 1795,	18, 1795,	18, 1796,	18, 1795,	18, 1795,	18, 1795,	18, 1795,	18, 1795.	18, 1795,	18, 1795,	18, 1795,	18, 1796,		18, 1795,			18, 1795,		18, 1796,	18, 1795,	18, 1795,
Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	Nov.	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April							
18, 1793,	18, 1793,	18, 1793,			2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,		2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,
April	April	April	April	April	_	0ct.	Oct.	-	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	-									Oc t				_		-	Oct.	_	_			0ct.
1,000	1,000	1,000	1,066	1,000	906	900	905	906	06.	906	96. _	200	9 .	96	<u>2</u>	- 50	006	9	98	300		906	96.	9 .		906		_	900	900	00å	_	900
ал.,	8.1.,	al.,	Jeremiah, et al.,	Warder, Jeremiah, et al.,																													Esq.,
th, et	th, et	th, et	ıh, et	ıh, et	E84.		Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	E80.	E39.		E89.	E80.			Esq.	Esq.,	. Esq.,	Esq.,	•			Esq.,			
, Jeremiah, et al.,			Jeremie	Jeremis	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel,	Samuel	Samuel,	Samuel,							
Warder,	Warder,	Warder,	Warder,	Warder,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,	Wallis,							
2382	3828	3824	3825	3826	9104	4077	4078	4079	4080	4081	4082	4083	4084	40%	4086	4087	4088	4089	400	4091	4092	4093	\$	4095	4096	4097	4098	4099	4100	41 01	102	4103	₹ 5

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

										1			
.3										pəuı			
trac		Name	Name of warrantee.	rantee.	tty.	Date of	Date of warrant.	Date o	Date of return.	retu	Name of patentee.	tentee.	
No. of	.				JnavQ					8910Y			
100	110.11	Garmina	5		_	.	1708	April	18 1795		Samuel W Fox		
911	wallio,					;			107	100			
106	Wallie,					;;	Z, 1(30,	TION .	6, 198	_	١.		
101	Wallis,	Samuel,		•		er.	Z, 1793,	April	18, 1780,		\$		
108	Wallis,	Samuel,	E80.			Oct.	2, 1793,	April	18, 1795,	S			
991	Wallis,	Samuel,	E80:			oet.	8, 1783,	April	18, 1796,				
011)	Wallis,	Samuel,	Eed.		_	Oet.	2, 1798,	April	18, 1796,		Samuel W. Fox.		
1111	Wallis	Samuel,				Oct.	2, 1798,	April	18, 1796,		Samuel W. Fox.	-	
1112	Wallis,					Oet.	2, 1793,	April	18, 1796,	_	≱		
113	Wallis.				_	Oct.	2, 1793,	April	18, 1796,	_	≱		
4114	Wallis.					Oct.	2, 1798,	April	18, 1796,	066	Samuel W. Fox.		
4115	Wallis.				_	Oet.	2, 1793,	April	18, 1796,		Samuel W. Fox.		
4116	Wallie	Samuel.				Set.	2, 1793,	April	18, 1796,		Jas. M. Fox.		
(117	Wallis.	Samuel.		-		Oet.	2, 1793,	Sept.	2, 1870,	_	Wm. E. Dodge.		
118	Wallis	Samuel				Oct.	2, 1798,	Jan.	17, 1872,	886-23	Wm. E. Dodge.		
6119	Wallis.	Samuel.			_	Oct.	2, 1793,	8	cket	*:066	Wm. E. Dodge.		
0213	Wallis.	Samuel				Oct.	2, 1798,	Dec.	21, 1863,		Wm. E. Dodge.		
121	Wallis	Samuel				Oct.	2, 1793,		21, 1863,		Wm. E. Dodge.	_	
1122	Wallia	Samuel.				Oct.	2, 1793,		8, 1872,	1,014-6	Wm. E. Dodge.		
1123	Wallis,	Samuel,			908	S t	2, 1793.						
1124	Wallis.	Samuel.				Oct.	2, 1783.	Bept.	2, 1870.	268-74	Wm. E. Dodge.		
¥	Wellie	Rettite				Oct.	2, 1793,	Sept.	3 , 1870,		Wm. E. Dodge.		
1													

990 Robert Orr.	1, 100 Robert Orr.	_			990 Robt. Orr.	_		900 Nicholus Biddle.	_	1,0961; Nicholas Biddle.	891-79 Wm. E. Dodge.	890-90 James Baily.		800 Thomas Stewartson.	800 Thomas Stewartson.	800 Thomas Stewartson.	791 Thomas Stewartson.	1,000 Thomas Stewartson.	1,000 Thomas Stewartson.	990 Robert Orr, Jr.	JR	1,000 Thos. Stewartson.			924-51 Wm. E. Dodge.	-		599-122 E. Vosburg, et al.	9901/2 Wm. E. Dodge.		Wm. E.	902-155 John L. Miller.	_
10	'n	July 23, 1833,	ž	ä	ĸ	ន	3 8	18,	18,	3 2	64	က်		16,	16,	16,	16,	18,	18,	œ	y 16, 1798,	17,	17,	81	64	- 13		Ř	c. 18, 1863,	18,	2, 1870,	13, 1872,	2, 1870,
2. 1793. 1 Fe	_	2, 1793, Ju	_			1793,		1793.	1793,	1798,	_	1798,	2, 1793.	_	_	_	_	_		_	2, 1793, July	_	_			_	2, 1793.	2, 1793, See	_	1793,		1793,	2. 1793, Sept.
900) Oct.	900 Oct.	900 Oct.	_	900 Oct.	900 Oct.	900 Dct.			-	900 Oct.			_				900 Oct.	-				_		900 Oct.			_		900 Oct.	_		900 Oct.	900 Oct.
		Baq.,	:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::					Esq.,	Esq.,						Esq.,	Esq.,			:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	:		Esq.,	Esq.,						Esq.,	E8q.,	Esq.,		:
el, Esq.,	el, Esq.,	Ξ.	el, Esq.,	iel, Esq.,		iel, Esq.,	٠.	_	_	_	el, Esq.,		٠.	٠.	_	_	_			• •		_	_		•			el, Esq.,	_	•	-	_	
lis, Samuel,	lis, Samuel,	lis, Samuel,	lis, Samuel,	ils, Samuel,	lis, Samuel,	lls, Samuel	lis, Samuel,	lis, Samuel,					ils, Samuel,			ils, Samuel,	lis, Samuel,				lis, Samuel,	lls, Samuel,	lis, Samuel,	lis, Samuel,	Ils, Samuel,		lis, Samuel,	lis, Samuel,	lis, Samuel,	lis, Samuel,	lls, Samuel,	lis, Samuel,	lls, Samuel
4126 Wallis,	4127 Wallis,	4128 Wallis,	4129 Wallis,	4130 Wallis,	4131 Wallis,	4132 Wallis,	4133 Wallis,	_	4135 Wallis,			4138 Wallis,	4139 Wallis,			4142 Wallis,	4143 Wallis,		4145 Wallis,	4146 Wallis,			_	_	4151 Wallis,	4152 Wallis,	4153 Wallis,	4154 Wallis,	4155 Wallis,	4156 Wallis,	4157 Wallis,	4158 Wallis,	4159 Wallis,

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Wm. E. Dodge.			Peter Thomas.		Geo. Miller, et al.	Wm. E. Dodge.	Wm. E. Dodge.	Wm. E. Dodge.	Jas. Sheaffer, Jr., et al.	Wm. E. Dodge.	Rufus A. Miller.			Wm. E. Dodge.	Wm. E. Dodge.	William Parker.	William Parker.	William Parker,		William Parker.
Астев тегитпед.	992-57	71066	1,074	066		203-16	990-90	990-90	06-066	1,047-14	06-066	06-066			1,841-80	2066 2007	086	066	989-141		086
Date of warrant. Date of return.	t. 2, 1870,		March 25, 1840,			See Warrt.,	t. 2, 1870,	t. 2, 1870,	Sept. 2, 1870,	. 23, 1871,	t. 2, 1870,	·11 17, 1863,	Docket.		69	<u>ب</u>	е 23, 1831,	ឌ	ឌ		e 23, 1831,
rant.	1793. Sept.	793, Dec.	•	1793, Dec.	. 262								-				1798, June	-	-	793.	1793, June
ate of war	Oct. 2, 1	2	~i	e,	e,	œ	6,	24	Oct. 2, 1	6	٥í	6,	63	6 4	6,	εί	64	લં	%	Oct. 2, 1	oi
Quantity.	- 006 - 006	- 00g		- 006 - C			500	_	-			- 06		_	006		-	-			- 06
Name of warrantee.	Esq.,	Esq.,		Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Esq.,	Erq.,	Esq	Esq.,	Esq.,	E8q.,	Esq	Esq.,	E39.	Ead.					
Хапе о	Wallis, Samuel,	Wallls, Samuel,	Wallis, Samuel,		Wallis, Samuel,	Wallis, Samuel,	Wallis, Samuel,	Wallis, Samuel,	Wallis, Samuel,	Wallis, Samuel,	Wallis, Samuel,	Wilson, James,	Wilson, James,	Wilson, James,	Wilson, James,	Wilson, James.					
No. of tract.	4160 W	4161 W		٠.	٠.	4165 W	4166 W	_		-	-	_	<u> </u>	-	-	4175 W	_	_	٠.		4150 W

William Parker			William Parker.			William Parker.							William Parker.	William Parker.	William Parker.				William Parker.	-	J. Wharton, D. 1	J. Wharton, D.	J. Wharton, D.	J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	Ä	D. Lewis, et	D. Lewis, et	D. Lewis, et	D. Lewis, et	D. Lewis, et	ä	Ä	J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.
986	8	98	066	890	8	86	986	738-161	8	98	8	82-128	989-10	969-10	989-10	741-86	989-10	8	66	7.986	786	2	8	8	66	8	8	86	980	8	8	8	8
23, 1831,	22, 1831,							23, 1831,													9, 1796,							1, 1796,	6, 1796,		7, 1796,	6, 1796,	7, 1796,
June	June	Jane	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	ë Ö	oct.	oet.	Sept.	Sept.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Sept.	Aug.	Sept.	Sept.	Aug.	Sept.
2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1798,		2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,
Oct.	oet.	oet.	oet.	ö ö	oct.	Oct.	oct.	0ct.	oet.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	oct.	oct.	Oct.	oct.	oct.	Oct.	oct.	0e t	_	_	_	_		-	_		Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	oet.
900	8	8	8	8	8	8	6	906	900	8	90	9	<u>6</u>	8	<u>8</u>	26	8	900	<u> </u>	<u>@</u>	906	8	8	8	8	<u> </u>	8	<u>8</u>	<u>6</u>	900	8	8	8
James.	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	Јатев,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	Јатев,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,		•	•	James,	James,	James,	James,	James.	Јатев.
Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson.
4181	4182	183	13	4185	4186	4187	4188	41 89	4190	161	4192	4193	4134	4195	4196	4197	4198	4139	62 50 42	4201	202	1203	4204	202	8	1 202	\$ 208	4203	42 10	4 211	4212	Ę	4214

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

ı:	्र संसंसंस्थान के स्वास्थ्य के किया है। जा स्वास्थ्य के किया किया किया किया किया किया किया किया
Name of patentee.	Lewis, Lewis, Lewis, Lewis, Lewis, Lewis, Lewis, Lewis,
Jo e	444 44 444 44
Na m	Wharton, D MI M. Fox. ml. M. Fox. ml. M. Fox. ml. M. Fox. ml. M. Fox.
-	J. Wharton, J. Wha
	J. Wh J. Wh J. Wh J. Wh J. Wh J. Wh J. Wh J. Wh J. Wh Saml. Saml.
Acres returned.	990 990 990 990 990 990 990 990 990 990
<u> </u>	1795, 1796, 1796, 1796, 1796, 1796, 1796, 1796, 1796, 1796,
retu	1. 42 E. E. 42 . 42 . 52 . 52 . 52 . 52 . 52 . 52
Date of warrant. Date of return.	Sept. Aug. Aug. Aug. Aug. Sept. July Aug. April April April April April
rant.	1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793. 1793.
war	લેલેલેલેલેલેલેલેલેલેલેલેલેલેલેલેલેલ
Date of	004.
Quantity.	0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 000
itee.	
arra I	
of wi	
Name of warrantee.	James, Ja
	Wilson, Wilson
No. of tract.	4215 4218 4219 4220 4221 4222 4222 4222 4223 4226 4226 4226 4226

7

	Silas H.	_	Edmund Prior, et a	Edmund	Saml. M.	Saml. M.					Saml. M. Fuller.					_	_			_	-	_	_	-	William Parker.	William Parker.	William Parker.		William Parker.				
066		8	26	86	8	99	06 6	066	066	066	008	930		923-109	849-157	907-95	957-95	927-28	999	888-115	888-115	808-114	066	066	066	066	066	989-117	889-2	887-64	894-160	900-47	25-006
18, 1795,																															٠.		
April	April	April	Feb.	Feb.	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	June	June	June	June	June	April	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	July	July	July	July
2, 1798,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,		2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1733,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1733,	2, 1793,	2, 1743,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 17:5,	2, 1793,	2, 1753,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1753,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,
Oct.) 0 0	ë o	č Č	oct.	06 t	Oct.	oet.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	oct.	Oct.	oct.	Oct.	oet.	oct.	oct.	ö G	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	oct.	Oct.	oct.	Oct.	Oct.	0et.
8	<u>6</u>	8	8	8	96	<u>0</u>	90	96. 6.	906	906	900	900	<u>ي</u>	906	9 9 8	<u>6</u>	<u>6</u>	906	3 6	363	900	005	906	9	906	9	906	906	900	90	006	90	900
												•																					
James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James.	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James.	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,
Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson.	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,
4236	•	4238 94	•	•		T 4242	4243	₩ ₩	7 2 2 2 3	-4	4247	•	•	•	ig er.		4253	4254	12.2	4256	4257	4258	4259	4260	•	32 Dig	•	•	•	_	•	456S	- 4569

Digitized by Google

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	William Parker.	William Parker.					Alex. Baring, et al.	Alex, Baring, et al.	William Bingham.	William Bingham.	William Bingham	William Bingham,								
Acres returned.	686	066	989-125	900-10	G 6	1.090	1.099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,099	1,100-40	1,100	1,099	1,089	1,037-120	1,100	1,100	1,100	1,078%
Date of return.	, , ,	22, 1831,			ž 7	8, 1806.	12,	12	21	10,	9	9	10,	6	o,	6.	8,	%	22	ä
11	June	June	June	June	June	April	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	Mny
Date of warrant.	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1,95,	2, 1793, 2, 1798	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1793,	2, 1703.
Date	oct.	o o t	500	5 6	500	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	oct.	Oct	٥ ٠	Ö.			č.	Oct.	oct.	Oct.	0	Oc t
Quantity.	06	G. 6	6	200	9, 9,	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,00	1,000	96.	1,000	98.	3 3	9,	.00		90	1,000	1,000
Name of warrantee.							Chomas,											•		•
Name of		James,				•	• •			•	Thomas,		•	Thomas,	٠.	Thomas,	Thomas,			I nomass.
	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson	Wilson	Wilson,	Willing,	Willing.	w Illing.	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing	Willing	William	Tay minds	William	Willing.	47.111.5	. W 111111 W
No. of tract	4270	42.17	4273	4274	4275	4230	4291	76.0	623	1004	4996	1967	4298	4299	9	100	7367	4302	2	5

William Bingham.	Alex. Baring, et al.		•	William Bingham.		_		Saml. M. Fox.	Saml. M. Fox.	Saml. M. Fox.	J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	Wharton, D.	J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	Wharton, D.	J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	Wharton, D.	J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	٠.	J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	Wharton, D.	J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.								
1,099%	1,100	1,100	1,060%	1,100	1,0721/4	1,047%	1,100	1,100	1, 100	903-83	928-138	96	8	06 6	990	8	990	0 66	66	26	98	66	990	96	<u>8</u>	966	990	66	6 6	&	8	66	96
23, 1796,	11, 1807,		23, 1796.							17, 1795,					29, 1795,		29, 1795,								7, 1795,			6, 1795.				M. 1795.	n, 1795,
May	March	March	May	May	May	May	May	May	May	April	April	April	April	April				Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	July	July	Aug.	July	Sept.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Sept.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.	Aug.
-, 17:3,	2, 1793,							2, 17:3,			11, 1793,	11, 1793.		11, 1793,	11, 1793,	11, 1793,	11, 1793.	11, 1793.	11, 17 3,	11, 173,	11, 1733.	11, 17.3,	11, 1793,		11, 1793,	11, 1793,	11, 1753,	11, 1793,	11, 1793,	11, 1793,	11, 1793,	11, 1793,	11, 17:3,
) Oct.	Oct.	_	_	Oct.		-		Oct.			Dec.	Dec.	_	Dec.	Dec.	1)ec.		Dec.	_	_	Ξ.	Dec.	Ξ	_	_	_	Dec.	_	Dec.	Dec.	_	_	Dec.
1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1,000	1.00	1,00	1,000	1,00	900	3	ŝ.	935	<u> </u>	9. 3.	9r.0	90.0	<u>3</u>	95.	0;	95.	905	6	98	995	900	6	96	9:5. 5:	<u>5</u>	90;	g S	0.6
																																	Hon.,
									8	Hon.	Hon.,	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.,	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.,	Hon.		Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.
Thomas.	Thomas,		-	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	Thomas,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James.	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,
Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing.	Willing,	Willing.	Willing.	Willing,	Willing,	Willing,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson.	Wilson.	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson.	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,
4375	4306	4307	4308	4303	4310	4311	4312	4313	4314	4310	4341	4342	4043	4344	4345	940	4347	4348	1313	43.0	4351	?! ??	23 12 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13	4374	133	900	4357	437S	4359	4360	4361	4362	43 63

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

<u>_</u>	
Name of patentee.	J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. Saml, M. Fox. J. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. Very Williams, Very
Астев тегитпед.	0.00
Date of return.	5, 1795, 30, 1786, 31, 1785, 32, 1786, 32, 1786, 32, 1786, 33, 1786, 34, 34, 34, 34, 34, 34, 34, 34, 34, 34
	Aug. Aug. Aug. July April Apri
Date of warrant.	11, 1753, 11, 1753, 11, 1793, 11, 17
Date	Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec.
Quantity.	000 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
intee.	
WRITE	Hon., Hon., Hon., Hon., Hon., Hon., Hon., Hon., Hon.,
Name of warrantee.	James,
	Wilson, Wilson
No. of tract.	4364 4365 4365 4366 4360 4370 4371 4371 4371 4371 4371 4371 4371 4371

930 James Benkard.	990 George P. Kelm.	Wharton, Lewis,	990 Wharton, Lewis, et al.	Saml.	990 Saml. M. Fox.	Saml. M.	Saml. M.		Saml. M.	Saml. M.	Saml.	Saml. M.	Saml. M.	Saml. M.	Saml. M.	Saml. M.	Saml.	Saml. M.	Saml.	• •	Saml. M.	Saml.	1,023-93 Saml. M. Fox.		Wm. Davidson &	Wm. Davidson & F.	-	999 Silas H. Billings.	999 Jervis Langdon.		990 Wm. Willard, Jr.	Wm. E. Dodge, et	990 Edmund Prior, et al.
1836.	1831,	1796.	1795.		1796,	736.	795.	736.	1795,	736.	795,	796,	795,	795.	795,	795,	795,	796,	796.	795,	. 195,	795,	1795,		1834,	83±,	1834.	873,	1870,		1835,	. 02	- 300,
7, 1		83			3			16, 1	16, 1			16, 1								_	16, 1	-	15,		25, 1				9,			8 8.	
Dec.	Jan.	Aug.	Sept.	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April	April		July	July	July	Sept.	June		Sept.	July	Feb.
793.	793	733	1793.	1793,	793,	1733,	793,	1793,	1793,	1793,	793.	793,	1793,	1793.	1793,	793,	1793.	793,	1793,	793.	1793.	793,	793,	793.	793,	.583	793.	793,	1793,	7.63	793,	1793,	1793,
Ξ.	_	=							_		11,									11,	Ξ,		11.						11,			Ξ,	11, 1
Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
006	906	06	8	96	8	900	96.	906	900	<u>6</u>	906	906	0 6	900	9:0	€	96.	906	3 00	ê	<u>6</u>	900	900	900	8	9	906	900	906	6 6	90	<u>8</u>	900
Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.,	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.,	Hou.	Hon.	Hon.,	Hon.			Hon.	Hon.	Hon.,	Hon.,	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.,
James.	James.	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	Јатев,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James.	James,	James,	James,	James,	Jomes.	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James.	James.	James,	James,	James.	James,	James.	James,
Wilson.	Wilson.	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson.	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson.	Wilson,	Wilson.	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,
585	4386	1387	4388	4389	4390	4391	4392	4393	4394	4395	4396	4397	4398	4399	4400	4401	4402	4403	4404	4405	4406	4407	4408	4409	410	411	4412	4413	4414	4415	4416	4417	4418

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	Edmund Prior, et al. Edmund Prior, et al. Wm. Willard, Jr. James Benkart. James Benkart. Wm. Willard, Jr. Isaac Wharton, et al. Isaac Wharton, et al. Isaac Wharton, et al. Isaac Wharton, et al. Wm. Davidson & J. Paxson. Wm. Davidson & J. Paxson. Wm. Davidson & J. Paxson. Wm. Javidson & J. Paxson. Wm. Javidson & J. Paxson. Wm. Javidson & J. Paxson. Wm. Davidson & J. Paxson. Nm. Davidson & J. Paxson.
Асгев тегиглед.	990 990 990 990 990 990 990 991 143 943 990 990 990 990 990 990 990 990 990 99
Date of return.	13, 1800, 13, 1800, 2, 1835, 7, 1836, 6, 1838, 17, 1796, 17, 1796, 17, 1796, 17, 1796, 29, 1834, 29, 1834, 29, 1834, 28, 1834,
	Feb. Sept. Jan. Dec. Jan. Dec. Jan. Dec. Jan. Dec. Sept. Sept. July July July July July July July July
Date of warrant.	11, 1793, 11, 17
Date	Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec. Dec.
Диа пенеу.	0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 0006 000
nitee.	Hon.,
Name o! warrentee.	
Name (James,
	Wilson,
No. of tract.	113 1421 1421 1422 1423 1428 1438 1438 1438 1438 1438 1438 1438 143

Edmund Prior,	I. Wharton, D. Lewis,	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. 1,002 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	990 S. M. Fox.	zi k	i	4 I. Wharton, D. Lewis,	D. Lewis,	1. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	D. Lewis.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	1,002 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	Silas Billings, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis,	I. Wharton, D. Lewis,	Samuel M.	SS	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	ŧ	1,002 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.
	36,	1795, 1795,		 '18' 8	6	92,	22.		, S				1795,						-	95,	, 36.	32,
		7, 17 20, 11											21. 17 20. 17									
Feb.	Feb. Aug.	Sept. Oct.	April April	April	T M	Sept.	Oct.) Oct	6 6 6	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	; 6 6	Oct.	Aug.	Sept.	Oct.	April	April	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.
793. 793. 793.	733,	1793, 1793,	1793. 1793.	793,	38,	733,	793,	33,	. 8	733	. 133	793	793,	733,	793,	1793,	793,	798,	793,	. 193	.793	.793,
#######																						
Dec	Dec.	Dec. Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.	Dec.
000000000000000000000000000000000000000	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	9 S	006	8 8	906	8	8	8 8	900	906	8	8 8	900	8	906	8	8	000	900	8	8
				•						-												
Hon., Hon., Hon.,	Hon., Hon.,	Hon., Hon.,	Hon., Hon.,	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.,	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.,	Hon.,	Hon.	Hon.	Hon.,	Hon.	Hon.,	Hon.,	Hon.,	Hon.,	Hon.,	Hon.,
James, James, James, James,	James, James,	James, James,	James, James,	James,	James,	James.	James,	James,	James.	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	James,	•	James,	James,	James.	James,	James,
Wilson, Wilson, Wilson, Wilson, Wilson,	Wilson, Wilson,	Wilson, Wilson,	Wilson, Wilson.	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,	Wilson,
333313	4447 	4148 4449	44 50	4452	4 54	4455	4456	4457	4459	4460	4461	4462	4463	4465	4466	4467	4468	4469	4 70	144	4472	4473

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

ii	
Name of patentee.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. Wh. Willink, et al.
.bэптијэт вэтоА	1, 000 1, 1, 000
ate of return	Oct. 20, 1785, Oct. 20, 1786, Oct. 21, 1786, Oct. 21, 1786, Oct. 21, 1786, Oct. 20, 1786, Sept. 3, 1786, Sept. 4, 1786, Sept. 4, 1786, Sept. 3, 1786, Sept. 3, 1786, Sept. 4, 1786, Sept. 4, 1786, Sept. 4, 1786, Sept. 6, 1786, Sept. 6, 1786, June 16, 1800, June 16, 1800, June 16, 1800, June 17, 1400, June 17, 1400, June 18, 1800, June 1
Date of warrant. Date of return	11, 1733, 1733, 1733, 1733, 1733, 1733, 1733, 1733, 1733, 1733, 1733, 1733, 1733, 1733, 1733, 1733, 1734, 1733, 1734, 1733, 1734, 1733, 1734, 1733, 1734, 17
Quantity.	900 Jan. 1900 Ja
Name of warrantee.	James, Hon., James
Name of 1	Wilson, James, Hon. Willink, Wilhem, et al. Willink, Wilhem, et al. Willink, Wilhem, et al. Willink, Wilhem, et al.
No. of tract.	4475 W 4477 W 44

990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	D. Lewis, et	H	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewls, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D.	H	H	I. Wharton, D.	H	ï	ij	H	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	H	I. Wharton, D.	I. Wharton, D.	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	H	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.					
17, 1800,	17, 1800,							17, 1800,										18, 1800,					18, 1800,	٠.			18, 1800,			19, 1800,	19, 1800,	19, 1800,	19, 1800,
June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June
29, 1794,)		-	9, 1794,			٠.	3, 1734,	23, 1734.		9, 1794,			3, 1784,		9, 1794,	9, 1794,		29, 1794,	•	9, 1794.	٠.	9, 1794.		29, 1794,			, 1794,		, 1794,	_	_	29, 1794.	, 1794,
fan. 2			Jan. 2	Jan. 2	Jan. 2	Jan. 2	Jan. 2	Jan. 2			Jan. 2	Jan. 2	Jan. 2	Jan. 2	Jan. 2	Jan. 2			Jan. 2	Jan. 2	Jan. 2	Jan. 2						Jan. 2	Jan. 23			•••	Jan. 29
900		006	-	- 006	•	900	Ī.	. •	ď	Ī	Ī	Ī	٠	006	·	Ī	•	•	٠	•			Ī	Ī	•		006	_	٠.		_		906
						:										:	•	:			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	•					•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			
, et al.,	, et a.l.,	, et al.,	, et al.,	et al.	, et al.,	, et al.,	, et al	, et al.,	, et al.,	, et al.,	, et al.,	, et al.,	, et al.,	, et al.,	, et al	, et al.,	, et al.,	, et al.,	, et al.,	, et al.,	, et al.,	, et al.,	ë	, et al.,	ŧ	et	ŧ	, et al.,	et al	, et al	et	, et al.,	, et al.,
Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem.	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,
Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink.	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,
4635	4636	4637	4638	4639	4640	4641	1642	4643	4644	4645	4646	4647	464 S	4649	4650	4651	4652	4653	4654	4655	1656	4657	4658	4659	1660	4661	1662	4663	1664	1665	4666	1997	4668

Digitized by Google

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

	ı —				_	-				-								-			_
Name of patentee.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	ë	et	Ġ	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	Ö.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.													
Астея те(итпед.	8	066	990	986	830	066	066	066	066	990	066	066	066	06 6	068	066	068	980	066	066	066
ate of return.	l ''	June 19. 1800,		18,	18.	8,	19,	19	19	19,	June 19, 1800.	19,	19	13	20	8	20,	20.	20		2
Date of warrant., Date of return.	1794.	1794.	-	1794.	1794,	1794,	29, 1794,	1794,	1794.	29, 1794,	29, 1794,	1794.	1794,	29, 1794,	29, 1794,	29, 1794,		1754,	29, 1794,	1794.	29, 1794,
- Д	900 A	94.0 Ja		900 Ja	_	_					900 Ja		_	900 Jan.		900 Jan.		900 JB	900 Jan.	_	900 Jan.
Nume of warrentee.	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Wilhem, et	_	Wilhem, et	•	Wilhem, et	Wilhem, et	•	٠.	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	٠.	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,					
No. of tract.	4669	167 0	4671	4672	4673	4674	4675	9194	4677	4678	4679	4680	4681	1682	4683	\$	46K5	4686	4687	4688	4689

I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. 990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. 990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis,	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	990 W. W. Willink, et al.	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. 990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	903% Wm. Willink, et al.	I. Wharton, D.	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis,	I. Wharton, D. Lowis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. 990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis,
29, 1794, 29, 1794,	1794, June 20, 1794, June 20, 1	29, 1794. June 20, 29, 1794. June 20,	29, 1794, June 21, 29, 1794, June 21,	23, 1794, June 21,	29, 1794, June 21, 28, 29, 1794, Sept. 28,	1794, June 21,	29, 1794, June 21,	29, 1794, June 21,	1794, June 1794, June	29, 1794, June 21,	29, 1794, June 21,	1794, June 21,	29, 1794, Sept. 28,	29, 1794, June 21,	1794, June 21,	29, 1794, June 21.	29, 1794, June	29, 1794, June 23,	29, 1794, June 23,	1794, June 1794, June	29, 1794, June 23, 1
Willink, Wilhem, et al., Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	100	Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	1702 Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	1703 Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	1707 Willink, Wilhem, et al., 900 1708 Willink, Wilhem, et al., 900	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	712 Willink Wilhem et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	715 Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	1722 Willink, Wilhem, et al.	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

Name of patentee.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. Wm. Willink, et al.
Астев гесигпед.	7.506 7.506
Date of return.	June 23, 1800, June 24, 1800, June 2
Date of warrant.	Jan. 29, 1794, J. J. Jan. 29, 1794, J. Jan. 29, 1794, J. Jan. 29, 1794, S. J. Jan. 29, 1794, S. Jan. 20, 179
Quantity.	
Name of warrantee.	Willink, Wilhem, et al.
No. of tract	(122 122 123

903%, Wm. Willink, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, I. Wharton, D. Lewis,	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. 990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. 990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. 990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton,	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D.	I. Wharton, D.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.
27, 1799, 27, 1799, 27, 1799, 27, 1799, 27, 1799, 27, 1799,	23, 1800, 23, 1500,			24, 1800, 24, 1800,		24, 1800,				25, 1\00,		25, 1500,			26, 1800,		26, 1500.	• • •	26, 1800.
	June June			June													_		June
29, 1734, 29, 1734, 29, 1734, 29, 1734, 29, 1734,				29, 1794, 29, 1794,										-		29, 1794,	29, 1794,		29, 1794,
	Jan.	Jan. Jan.	Jan. Jan.	Jan. Jan.	Jan.	-	·		•	Jan. Ian	•	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.
8 8 8 8 8 8		00.5		9 8 	3.	38	_	90 G		€ 3		95	_	066	98	98	9.6	<u>S</u>	3
e t sl., e t sl., e t sl.,	e e e	et al., et al.,	e e	et al., et al.,	ŧ.	et al	et al.,	et al., et al.,	e	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	et al.,	ŧ	et al.,	et al.,		et	et al.,
Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem, Wilhem,	Wilhem, Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem.	Wilhem, Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem, Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem.
Willink, Willink, Willink, Willink, Willink,	Willink,	Willink, Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink, Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,
4745 4746 4747 4748 4750	4752	<u>1</u> 2 12	47.16 47.57	4758 4759	4760	4761 4762	4763	4764 4765	4766	4763	476.	Ç. [4772	4773	4774	4775	4776	4777	4118

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

ı 	
Name of patentee.	1. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. Wm. Willink, et al.
Астея геіштлед.	046 046 046 046 046 046 046 046 046 046
Date of return.	June 26, 1800, Oct. 2, 1739, Oct. 2, 1739, Oct. 1, 1739, Oct. 1, 1739, Sept. 30, 1739, Sept. 28, 1739, Sept. 28, 1739, Oct. 2, 1739, Oct. 2, 1739, Sept. 28, 1739, Oct. 1,
Date of warrant. Date of return.	Jan. 29, 1794, Jan. 20, 1794, Jan. 2
Quantite.	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Name of werrantee.	Willink, Wilhem, et al.
So, of tract	4779 4731 4732 4734 4735 4736 4736 4736 4736 4801 4801 4801 4801 4806 4806 4806 4806 4806 4806 4806 4806

990 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	Wm.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	_	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	wm.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	1,060 Wm. Willink, et al.	1,117 Wm. Willink, et al.	1,014% Wm. Willink, et al.	968-39 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	992 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.		990 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	_		990 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	wm.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 ' I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.		Wm.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.
1799,	1799.			1799,				1799.	1799.	1799,	1799.	1799.	1799,	1799,		1799,	1799,			1793,	1799,	1799,		1799,		1799,	1799,	1799,	1799,	1800,			1799,
83	28	ຂູ່	8	8	80	4	۲.	6	-i	ď,	∾;	%	બં	ev,	ų,	∾;	%	64	8	۲,	۲,	۲,	ť,	۲,	۲,	۲,	∾;	-i	٦,	۲,	%	18,	18,
Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	oct.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	0ct	0ct	. Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	og;	Oct.	Oct.	Sept.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	0c t .	Oct.	Oct.	Oct.	00 t	July	July	Sept.	Sept.
79.	1794.	₹.	1794.	1794.	1794.	1794.	1794.	1794,	1794,	1794.	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794.	1794.	1794.	1794.	1794.	1794,	794.	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794.	1794,	1794.	1794.	194.	1794,	1794,	794,	Ę.	1794,
83	8	ន	83	83	23	23	29,	53	23	83	 83	8	ន	82	8	30	ဓ	8	8			900					30,					8	8
Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.
900	900	8	900	200	900	000	900	905	000	906	905	906	9	906	99	6	3.	906	200	006	900	00;	9. 9.	906	906	306	300	90.	900	9	9	900	906
al.,	al.,		al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	а1.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,		al.,	a.l.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	al	al.,		al.,	al.,		al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,		al.,	ал	я.	al.,
n, et	ā	ě	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	ě	ē	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et	n, et
•	Wilhem,	_	_	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	-	-	•	Wilhem,	•	•	•	Wilhem,	•	•	•	•	•	•	Wilhem,	•		•	_	•	•	Wilhem,
Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink.	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,
4810	118	4812	4813	4814	4815	4816 4816	4817	4818	4819	4820	4821	4822	4823	4824	4825	4826	4827	4828	4829	4830	4831	4832	4833	4834	4835	4836	4837	4838	4839	4844	4845	4846	4847

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS—Continued.

	Name of warrantee.	í war	rante	ď	Quantity.	Date	of war.	rant	Date of warrant. Date of return.	of reti		Acres returned.		Name	Name of patentee.	
Willink,	Wilhem,	1 2	a	_	00%	Jan.	30. 17	1 62	Sept.		799.	066	E.E.	Willink	ot al	
VVIIIInk,	. Wilhem.	ŧ	al.,	- : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	<u>Ş</u>	Jan.		3	Sept.		799	066	, i			
Willink,	•	ē	al	-::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	98	Jan.		1794.	Sept.		799.	066	W.m.		a	
Willink,		ē	t a.l.,		06	Jan.	30, 17	794.	Sept.	17, 1	1789,	066	W.m.		ŧ	
VIIII IK	٠.	ē			906	Jan.	٠.	794,	Sept.		799.	066	W.m.		ę	
Willink,		ē	al		<u>G</u>	Jan.		<u>۲</u>	Sept.		789	066	W.m.		e	
Willink,	•	ē			96	Jan.		794,	Sept.		799.	066	Wm.		et	
Willink.		ē		:	<u>@</u>	Jan.	• •	794,	Sept.		799,	066	Wm.		, et al.	
VIIIInk,		ŧ			96	Jan.		794.	Sept.		.662	066	Wm.		ŧ	
Willink,		ë			<u>S</u>	Jan.		į.	Sept.		799,	0 66	Wm.		, et al.	-
Villink.		ŧ.		:	<u>8</u>	Jan.		134.	Sept.		.662	066	W.m.		, et al.	
Willink,		ť			006	Jan.		Ž.	Sept.		799,	066	W.H.		et	
Willink,	_	et			006	Jan.		79.	Sept.		.662	066	Wm.		ě	
Willink,	_	et	 		06	Jan.	•	794.	Sept.		28	066	Wm.		ę	
Willink,	,	ě			6	Jan.		<u>1</u>	Sept.		799,	066	W.H.		į	
Willink,		ĕ			006	Jan.	• •	784.	Sept.		799,	068	Ϋ́		ē	•
Willink,		ŧ			90	Jan.		7	Sept.		799.	0 66	Wm.		Ħ	-
Willink,		ē			906	Jan.	30, 17	1794,	Oct.		799,	06 6	W.E		ě	
WILLIAM		ä			906	Jan.		æ.	Sept.		799.	066	₩.		, et al.	
Willink,		7	al.	:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	90	Jan.	_	13E	Bept.		.489,	980	₩.m.		ţ	
Willink,	. Wilhem	e	 		96	Jan.	80, 1.	1784.	Bept.		1799,	990	Wm.		ě	

Willink, et	Wm. Willink, et	1,043-63 Wm. Willink, et al.	1,043-63 Wm. Willink, et al.	Wra. Willink,	Wm.	Willink,	1,043-63 Wm. Willink, et al.	Willink,	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	1,023-93 Wm. Willink, et al.	Wm.	1,023-93 Wm. Willink, et al.	Wm. Willink, et	Wm. Willink, et	Wm.	1,023-33 Wm. Willink, et al.	1,023-33 Wm. Willink, et al.	1,023-93 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	1,023-93 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D.	Ä	I. Wharton, D.	I. Wharton, D.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et	H	I. Wharton, D.	I. Wharton, D.	Wharton, D.	I. Wharton, D.	990 I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.
1799,	1799,	1799,	1799,	1789.	1799,	1799,	1799,	1799.	1799,	1799,	1799.	1799,	1799,	.662	1799,	1799,	1799,	1800,	1799,	1800,	1800	1800	1800	1800,	1800	1800	1800	1800,	1800	1800,	1800	1800,	.008
18,	19	18	19,	8	18	13	19	16,	16,	16,	16.	18,	16,	16,	16,	16,	16.	2													e0	∞;	7,
Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	July	Sept.	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July	July
1784,	ğ	1784,	1794,	1794,	13g.	1794	1794,	1794.	1794,	1794,	1794.	1784.	1794,	1797	1794,	1794.	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794.	1794.	79.	1794.	1794.	1794.	1794.	1794.	178.	1794.	1794,	1794,	1794,	136.
8	8	8	8	80,					8				œ,	ϡ		ຕໍ	ຕ໌	က်	60	63	e,	ω,	80	8,		œ,				∾.	 	or or	•••
Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Jan.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.
06	8	8	906	8	906	8	<u>e</u>	006	906	906	96	86	006	005	006	993	906	906	96	96	90	8	006	06	8	8	8	906	9	8	<u>6</u>	8	8
al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	g.l.,	al	al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	g.	al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	8.1.,	a.l.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	al.,	a.l.,	al.,	al.,	B.1
ŧ	ë	ę	et	Ę	ë	ŧ	et	ë	et	et	ë	ŧ	e	ŧ	e	ŧ	eţ	ę	ŧ	ಕ	ë	ŧ	et	ŧ	¥	eţ	et	et	et	ě	et	ę	ë
Wilhem,	Wilbem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilbem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilbem,				Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,
Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,
4869	4870	124	72287	- ts23	- ₹ 7 C	1 1878 T	9284	X 4877	878 X	02.8±	- 4880	3r	D 1882	2881 25	- ** er	1885	4886	4887	4888	4889	4890	4891	4892	4893	4894	4895	4896	4897	4898	4899	4900	4901	4902

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS-Continued.

ı —————	
Name of patentee.	Wm. Willink, et al. Wm. Willink, et al. Wm. Willink, et al. Willich D. Evans, et al. I. Wharton, D. Evans, et al. Wharton, D. Evans, et al. Wharton, D. Evans, et al.
Acres returned.	990 990 1,043-68 1,043-68 1,043-68 1,043-68 1,043-68 1,043-68 1,043-68 1,043-68 1,043-68 1,043-69 1,100 990 990 990 990
Date of return.	Sept. 17, 1799, Sept. 17, 1799, Sept. 17, 1799, July 7, 1800, Sept. 19, 1799, June 26, 1800, June 26, 1800, June 27, 18
Date of warrant	Feb. 3, 1794, Fe
ក្សារាបរវៀ _រ	000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00
Name of warrantee.	Willink, Wilhem, et al.
No. of tract.	663 V 6915 V 6916 V 691

•	Evans, et	I. Wharton, D. Evans, et al.	ē	I. Wharton, D. Evans, et al.	Wharton, D. Evans, et	I. Wharton, D. Evans, et al.	D. Evans, et	Wharton, D. Evans, et	I. Wharton, D. Evans, et al	I. Wharton, D. Evans, et al	I. Wharton, D. Evans, et al.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al.	Wm. Willink, et al.	Wm. Willink, et al.	Wm. Willink, et al.													
		066	066	086	980	066	066	066	980	066	96	066	06	98	066	068	066	066	086	86	066	066	986	066	066	066	980	066	066	980	066	920-34	969-116	986
	99,	8	1800,	9	8	99	8	8	8	99	8,	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8,	.66	 86	, 8	1799,	- 8	8	66	8	8	1799,	66	1799,
	27, 18	27, 18		28, 18				28, 18			28, 18			30, 18					1, 18			24, 17	25, 17	26, 17	28, 17	26, 17	26, 17	25, 17	24, 17	8, 18		19, 17		19, 17
	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	June	July	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	July	July	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.						
	1794.	1794.	1794	178.	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794.	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794.	1794,	1794,	1794.	1794.	1794,	1794.	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794.	1794.	1794,	1794,	1794.	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794.
	ü	જ	ezi	e,	ĸ,	સં	ઌ૽	ĸ,	ų	ĸ	w,	က်	က	ю .	ĸ,	ω,	က်	တ်						ઌ૽	κý	e,					က်	ю́	က်	eș.
	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.
	8	8	8	8	8	906	8	8	9	906	900	906	6	900	900	906	900	90	900	300	8	96	906	ĝ,	906	96	006	8	906	90	96	8	906	8
	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	ē	m, et al.,	ē	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	et	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	ē	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m, et al.,	m. et al.,	m, et al.,	ē	m, et al.,	ē	m, et al.,	m, et al	m, et al
	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,
	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	_		Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	<u>. </u>	_	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,
	4924	4925	4926	4927	4928	4923	4930	4931	4932	4933	4934	1935	4936	4937	4938	4939	4:040	4941	4942	1943	4971	4972	4973	4974	4975	4976	4977	497 8	49 29	1980	4981	1982	1983	1984

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS—Continued.

1	I
Name of patentee.	Wm. Willink, et al. I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. Wm. Willink, et al. Wm. Willink, et al. Wm. Willink, et al. Wm. Willink, et al. I. Wharton, D. Lewis, et al. Wm. Willink, et al.
Acres returned.	980 980 980 980 980 980 980 980 980 980
Date of return.	Sept. 13, 1739, July 8, 1800, Sept. 24, 1739, Sept. 24, 1739, Sept. 25, 1739, Sept. 26, 1739, July 8, 1800, July 8, 1800, July 8, 1800, July 8, 1800, July 9, 1800, Sept. 21, 1739, Sept. 21, 1739, Sept. 23, 1739, Sept. 23, 1739, July 8, 1800, July 9, 1800, Sept. 24, 1739, Sept. 24, 1739, July 8, 1800, July 8, 1800, July 8, 1800, Sept. 24, 1739, July 8, 1800, July 8, 1739, July 8, 1800, July 8, 1800, July 8, 1739, July 8, 1800, July 8, 1800, July 8, 1739, July 8, 1800, July 8, 1739, July 8, 1800, July 8
Date of warrant.	4 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Quantity.	900
Name of warrantee.	
Name of	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,
No. of tract.	MA 9009 MA 9009 MA 9009 MA 0009 MA

Ħ	ë	ŧ								et al.	et al.	ŧ											et al.	et al.		et al.	ë						
Lewis,		Lewis,	t al.	t al.	et al.	et al.	et al.	t al.	t B.	Lewis,		I. Wharton, D. Lewis,	Lewis	t Bl.	t al.	t al.	t al.	t al.	t, et al.	r. et al.	t, et al.	i, et al.	I. Wharton, D. Lewis,	I. Wharton, D. Lewis,	, et al.	Wharton, D. Lewis,	Lewis	et al.	et al.	ŧ	t	et al.	et al.
	on, D.	on, D.	Willink, et al	Willink, et al	Willink, e	Willink, e	Willink, e	Willink, et al	llink, e	on, D.	on. D.	on, D.	on, D.	Willink, et	Willink, et al	Willink, et al	Willink, et al	llink, e	Willink	Willink	Willink	Willink	on, D.	on, D.	Willink	on, D.	Wharton, D.	Willink	Willink,	Willink,	Willink, et	Willink, et	Willink, et
Wharton,	Wharton,	I. Wharton. D.	Wm. Wi	Wm. Wi			Wm. Wi	Wm. Wi	Wm. Willink, et al	I. Wharton, D.	I. Wharton, D.	Whar	Whart	Wm. Wi	Wm. WI	Wm. Wi	Wm. Wi	Wm. Willink, et al	Wilhem Willink, et	Wilhem Willink, et al	Wilhem Willink, et al	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Whart	Whart	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Whart	Whart	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem	Wilhem	Wilhem	Wilhern	Wilhem
ï	-	H	<u> </u>	*	×	×	×	<u> </u>	×	H	H	H	i	=	*	ß	×	=	*	×	*	1	H	H	*	H	H	*	×	*	*	*	*
8	066	98	066	8	8	8	8	88	986	8	98	8	8	86	88	986	98	990	86	88	8	8	9 6	8	8	8	986	970-140	8	88	8	8	8
1800,	1800																								1799,					1799,	1799,		1799,
e,	œ	6	<u>\$</u>	ង	ឌ	ដ	ន	24,	8,	6	6	e,	æ	8	26.							8						2				۲,	17
July	July	July	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	July	July	July	July	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	July	July	Sept.	July	July	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.	Sept.
1794,	134	. 1794.																										. 1794,				, 1794,	, 1794,
•		69	ø,									ຕ໌										ઌ૽			ຕໍ			50	•	•	•	**	
Feb	Feb	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.
006	8	8	8	8	8	906	906	900	906	966	96	206	96	8	3	906	906	900	906	906	900	36	006	<u>ş</u>	<u>0</u>	<u>ş</u>	900	36	8	8	<u>8</u>	8	8
					:							-:-					-	-	-	:			:					:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::		:			
al.	al	a.		al.,	al.	al.,	al	al.,	al.,	a.	al.	al.	al.	al.	я.	al.,	al.	а Э	a.	8 F	a.	al.,	al.,	я.	a.	اء ا:	a].	а ј.	E	al.,	al.,	a.l.,	:
ı, et	ı, et	Ę	ŧ	ę	e	ŧ	ţ	÷	ţ	e	£,	ŧ	et	f	ę	ŧ	ę	ŧ	et	ę	ŧ	Ŧ	ę	ŧ	e	ě	et	a, et	n, et	et	et	ę	ŧ
Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	Wilhem,	William,	William,	William,	William,	William,	William,	William,	William,	William,	William,	William,	William,	William,	William,	William,
Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,			Willink,						Willink,	Williak,	Willink,					Willink,	Willink,	Willink,	Willink,
2006	2002	200S	2009	5010	5011	5012	5013	5014	5015	5016	5017	5018	5019	5020	5021	5022	5023	5024	5025	502 6	5027	20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20	5029	5030	2031	2035	5033	2034	5035	5036	5037	5038	203

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS—Continued.

																					_
Name of patentee.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem Willink, et al.		Wilhem Willink, et al.		Wilhem Willink, et al.	Willink, et	Willink,		Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wilhem Willink, et al.	Wm. Willink, et al.	Wm. Willink, et al.			Wm. Willink, et al.
Асгев геїшпед.	066	98	066	066	990	952-140	96	986	066	06 6	966	990	066	986	066	086	990	006	952-140	880	086
Date of return.		24.	21,	21,	26 .	8	8	24,	ឌ	21,	t. 19, 1799,	19	19	o,i	21,	ģ	ž	ន	58	8,	8
	. 1799. Sept	, 1799, Sep	. 1794, Sept.	. 1794. Sept.	_	1794.		1799,		134	, 1799, Sept.	1799,	1799,	1794.	1794.	138	_	1784.	3, 1794, Sept.	134	3, 1794, Sept
Date of warrant.	Fel. 3					Feb.	Feb.		Feb.		Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb,	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.	Feb.
Quantity.	56	906	8	Š	900	\$	ଛ	8.	8	8	8	8	Š	8	<u>&</u>	8	Ē	ਣ	8	\$	8
Name of warrantee.	Willink, William, et al.,	Willink, William, et al.,	Willink, William, et al.,		Willink, William, et al.,				William,	William,	•	Willink, William, et al.,	•			Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,				
No. of truct.	5040 W	5041 W	5042 W	5043 W.	4944 W	4945 Wi	4946 W.	4947 W	4948 Wi	4949 W.	_	-	_	_	÷	4965 W	4966 W	4967 W	-	4969 W.	4960 W

990 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.	990 Wm. Willink, et al.		_	941-90 Wm. Willink, et al.	997-17 Wm. Willink, et al.	-		-	1,081% Dr. Benjamin Rush.		1,099 Richard Stockton.	1,099 Richard Stockton.	1,099 Edward Burd.	Edward	1,099 Edward Burd.		1,099 Edward Burd.	1,099 Richard Stockton.	1,099 Richard Stockton.	1,100 Peter Benson.	_	_	_	Dr. John	548-77 Dr. John Wilkins.	Dr. John	551 Dr. John Wilking,	4 Dr. John	Dr. John	L Dr. John	551-67 Dr. John Wilkins.
3, 1799,	5, 1799.	1, 1739,	3, 1799,	7, 1800,	7, 1800,	21, 1799,	24, 1799,	19, 1799,	8, 1800,	1, 1798,	0, 1794,	10, 1794,	0, 1794,	5, 1795,	7, 1836,	4, 1798,	£, 1798,	4, 1798,	4, 1798,	10, 1794,	10, 1794,	18, 1795,	8, 1795,		2, 1796,	22, 1796,	23, 1796,		23, 1796,	1, 1796,	2, 1736.	3, 1736,	3, 1796.
Sept. 2	Sept. 2	Sept. 24	Sept. 2	July	July				July							May ,	May	May			July 1					March 2		March 2	March 2	March 2	March 2	March 2	March 2
1794,	1794,		_			1794.													_		1794.	1794,	1734.	179.	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794,	1794.	1794,	1794,	1794,
Feb. 3,	Feb. 3,	eb. 3,	eb. 3,	eb. 3,	eb. 3,	Feb. 3,	eb. 3,	Feb. 3,	eb. 3,	eb. 3,	eb. 3,	eb. 3,	eb. 3,	eb. 3,	eb. 3,	eb. 3,	eb. 3,	eb. 3,	eb. 3,	eb. 3,	Feb. 3,	uly 11,		uly 11,	arch 3,	March 4,	March 4.	March 4,	March 4,	March 4	March 4,	March 4	March 4,
900 F	906 FI	900 F	900 FI	900 F	900 F	906 FI	906 F	900	900 F	1,000 F	-								_		1,000 F				_	_	_	_	200			_	200
Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem,	Willink,	•	Willink,	Willink,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Willink,	Willink, Wilhem, et al.,	Wilson, James, Hon.,	Wilson, James,	Wilson, James,	Wilson, James,	Wilson,	Wilson, James, Hon.,	Wilson, James, Hon.,	Wilson,	Wilson, James, Hon.,	Wilson, James, Hon.,	Wilson, James, Hon.,	Wilson, James,	_	Webb,	Webb, Joseph,	Wor, Aaron,	-	Wilkins, Dr.	Wilkins, Dr.	Wilkins, Dr. John,	Wilkins, Dr.	Wilkins, Dr.	Wilkins, Dr.	Wilkins, Dr. John,
1961	4962	4963	1 96	4965	4966	4967	4968	4069	4970	5044	50:15	5046	5047	5048	5049	5050	5051	5052	5053	5054	5055	5460	6461	5462	5483	5484	5485	2486	5487	5488	54 89	5490	EM 91

LAST PURCHASE WARRANTS—Continued.

<u>, — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —</u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Name of patentee.	Dr. John Wilkins. Dr. John Wilkins. Casper Wister, Jr.
Acres returned.	550% 550% 1, 101 1, 100% 1, 100% 1, 100 1, 1
Date of return.	March 23, 1736, March 29, 1736, March 19, 1736, March 19, 1736, March 20, 1736, March 19, 1736, March 20, 1736, March 20, 1736, March 20, 1736, March 19, 1736
Date of warrant.	March 4, 1794, Dec. 31, 1794, Dec. 3
Quantity	500 1,000 1,
Name of warrantee.	Wilkins, Dr. John, Wilkins, Dr. John, Wister, Casper, Jr.,
Mo. of tract.	6492 5493 5702 5703 5704 5706 5708 6710 6711 6711 6711 6711 6711 6711 6711

Casper Wister, fr. Wm. Packer, in trust.	Jonathan Smith.	J. B. Linton, in trust.	J. B. Linton, in trust.	Jonathan Smith. J. B. Linton, in trust.		Samuel Cochran.		J. B. Linton, in trust.	A100 W1100	Jacob & John Tomb.	Abraham Harris.
1, 101 494%	550-136 340	2-099	549-155	510-30 550-43		610-30		6-099	;	3 2	23
March 20, 1736, May 18, 1835, See Docket.	Feb. 19, 1810, March 23, 1819,		នាំន	y 22, 1843,		March 23, 1819,		16, 1845,		5. 25, 1796,	
1794, 1800, 1804.			1804, Ma	1804, Feb.	1804.		1804.	1804, Jan.	1804.	1794.	1794.
Dec. 31, June 11, June 11, Sept. 6, 1 Sept. 6, 1	Sept. 6, Sept. 6,	Sept. 6, Sept. 6,	Sept. 6,	Sept. 6,	Sept. 6, Sept. 6,			Sept. 6, Sept. 6.		ä	April 23,
1,000 600 500 500 500	200	200			200		8 8	200			9
Wister, Casper, Jr., Warden, Jeremiah, Warden, Jeremiah, Warden, Jeremiah, Wikoff, Henry,				Henry,		Henry,	Henry,				Walker, Jonathan, Esq.,
Wister, Warden, Warden, Wikoff,			Wikoff,	_	- '-	Wikoff,	Wikoff,	Wikoff,	Wikoff,	Walker	Walker
5721 5829 5830 5873 5874	5875 5876	5877 5878	5879	5880 5881	5883	5884	5885 5886	5887	5897	55.81	5621

Digitized by Google

